### COMMUNITY NEWSPAPER & NEWSLETTER SUBJECT INDEX

**2013 EDITION** 

YUKON ARCHIVES December 2013

#### c2013, Government of Yukon, Yukon Tourism & Culture, Yukon Archives Box 2703, Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2C6

Cataloguing-in-publication

Yukon Archives

Community newspaper & newsletter subject index -- 2013 edition – Whitehorse, Yukon: Yukon Tourism & Culture, Yukon Archives, c2013.

ISBN:

- 1. Community newspapers Yukon Indexes
- 2. Yukon newsletters Indexes
- 3. Yukon Archives -- Catalogues

## Contents

Anglican Church:	2
Anniversaries (Weddings, etc.):	7
Aviation:	.11
Baptisms, Births, Deaths & Marriages:	.26
Brain-Teasers:	.48
Bridges & Dams:	.49
Business:	.49
Catholic Church:	109
Child Care:	111
Colourful 5%:1	112
Community Activity:	123
Community Health:	462
Creative Writing:	494
Crime:5	513
Domestic Animals (Dogs, Horses, etc.):	515
Economy:	517
Education:	544
Elders & Seniors:	584
Elections (Territorial, Municipal, etc.):	586
Electricity:	590
Emblems:5	590
Environment:	590

Ethnic groups:	630
Exploration & Trading:	631
Fires:	631
Floods & Flooding:	636
Food/Cuisine:	636
Forestry:	637
Gold Rush:	639
Handicrafts & Needlework:	648
Heritage	648
Housing:	657
Hydroelectric power:	657
Journalism:	657
Land Claims:	
Language:	701
Legal Affairs:	701
Local Improvement District:	727
Logging:	727
Masonry:	728
Media (Broadcasting, Films, Television, etc.):	729
Military Activities:	730
Mining (Placer, Quartz, Silver, etc.):	733
Museums:	
Music:	
Natural Disasters:	

Newspapers & Periodicals:	
Oil & Gas Development:	792
Police Activities:	
Politics & Government:	
Postal Service:	
Poverty:	
Presbyterian Church:	
Public Libraries:	
Public Works:	
Religious Services:	
Retirement:	920
Rivers & Lakes:	920
Roads & Highways:	922
Science:	924
Shipwrecks:	924
Social Conditions:	925
Societies & Clubs:	925
Sports & Recreation:	
Sternwheelers & Steamboats:	
Telecommunications (Internet, Telephone, etc.):	
Tourism:	1041
Transportation (Railway, Trucking, etc.):	1053
Trapping/Hunting/Fishing:	
Union Activities:	

Violence and abuse:	1101
Visual Art:	1102
Weather:	1104
Wild Flowers:	1118
Wildlife:	1118
Women:	1129
World War Two:	1137
Youth:	1138
Yukon First Nations:	1145
List of Communities & Newspapers/Newsletters with holdings indexed:	

## INTRODUCTION

# **COMMUNITY NEWSPAPER & NEWSLETTER SUBJECT INDEX**

## **Anglican Church:**

- "116 Word Summary", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Anglican Church Christmas Service", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "Anglican Church Services", Tramline, 24 October 1958.
- "Anglican Leader: Primate Visits Yukon``, Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Anglican Parish Celebrates Centenary", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Anglican", Tramline, 7 November 1958.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 14 November 1958.
- ``, *Tramline*, 11 December 1958. ..\_\_\_\_
- ..-``, *Tramline*, 5 December 1958.
- "Announcements", North Wind, January 1986.
- "The Annual Congregational Meeting Of St. Mary's Church", Mayo Miner, 22 January 1937.
- "Appeal For The North: Sometimes A Great Notion", Carcross Community [newspaper], March 1975.
- "Application Forms Are Very Thorough!", *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, July 1972.
- "Around Town", Mayo Miner, 30 April 1937.
- "At The Anglican Church", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "Baptism", Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- <u>\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.</u> ςς
- ..\_
- ``, *Mayo Miner*, 16 July 1937. ``, *Mayo Miner*, 5 March 1937. -،
- "Bazaar Proves Fine Success", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Bazaar Proves Successful", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "Beginnings", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "Belated Congratulations", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "The Benjamin Nelson Wedding", North Wind, January 1986.
- "The Big Dog Question", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Birthday Greetings", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994.
- "Bishop of Yukon Flies to Mayo Wednesday", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Board Meeting Held Monday Evening", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Building of Historic Value Receive Different Protection", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Carcross As A Christian Community", Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.
- "Carcross Community's Rendezvous Float", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "The Carcross Community", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972.
- ``, Carcross Community [newspaper], March 1975.
- "Carcross Families", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Carcross Today", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.

"Carcross Year Three: Who We Are", *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, November 1974. "Card Party Fine Success", Mayo Miner, 8 October 1937.

- "Caribou-Cross Symbol``, Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1976.
- "The Caribou And The Cross", Carcross Community [newspaper], 16 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.
- "Changes At St. Peter's", *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.
- "Chetwynd And Hudson's Hope``, Carcross Community [newspaper], March 1975.
- "Childrens Theatre", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Chooutla's Hockey Line-Up", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Christmas At Carcross Community", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, April 1975.
- "Christmas Eve At St. Paul's", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Church News", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- " ``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 January 1937.
- "Church Notes", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 November 1973.
- ", *Raven (Faro)*, 19 December 1973.
- "Church Notices", *Tramline*, 10 January 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 1 February 1958.
- " ```, *Tramline*, 6 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 13 February 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 February 1958.
- "Church Services", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 10 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 17 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 3 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 30 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 14 December 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 7 December 1962.
- "Church Services: Sunday, August 10th", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, August 17th", Tramline, 15 August 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, August 24th", Tramline, 22 August 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, August 31st", *Tramline*, 29 August 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, September 14th", Tramline, 11 September 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, September 21st", Tramline, 19 September 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, September 28th", Tramline, 26 September 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, September 7th", Tramline, 5 September 1958.
- "Church Taxes Jump in Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "Churches", Tramline, 8 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 24 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 25 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 27 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 22 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 10 April 1958.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 13 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 13 June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 20 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 4 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 17 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 4 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 15 May 1958. "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 June 1958.
- ", *Tramline*, o June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 24 August 1962. " ```, *Tramline*, 31 August 1962.
- ", *Tramine*, 51 August 1962. ", *Tramline*, 16 August 1962.
- ", *Tramline*, 10 August 1902. ", *Tramline*, 21 September 1962.
- ", *Tramline*, 21 September 1962.
- ", *Tramline*, 18 September 1962.
- *"Tramline*, 7 September 1962.
- ", *Tramline*, 7 September 1962.
- ", *Tramline*, 12 October 1962.
- ", *Tramline*, 12 October 1962.
- " *Tramline*, 5 October 1962.
- " *Tramline*, 23 November 1962.
- ", *Tramline*, 9 November 1962.
- ", *Tramline*, 2 November 1962.
- "Churches:", Tramline, 20 June 1958.

"Commercial Ventures Week", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.

- "[Community Activity]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954.
- "Community Projects At Chooulta", Carcross Community [newspaper], 1971.
- "Confirmation", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "Cost Of Carcross To Be Kept Down", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972.
- "The Crucible", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Dan Cupid Welds Hearts In Romantic Silver City Wedding Ceremony On Tuesday", *Mayo Miner*, 9 April 1937.
- "Day by Day", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Death Ends Career Of Famous Northland Character In Mayo``, Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "The Devil Made Me Do It", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Diocese Of Yukon To Govern New Community", *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, July 1972.
- "Drama On Tour", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Drama Workshops", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Duncan Creek Pioneer Laid To Eternal Rest", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Easter Services Well Attended", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "Easter", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "Editorial", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Carcross Community [newspaper], June 1973.

- "Education...Community Living", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "Favourite Little Dawson Girl Meets Tragic Death", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Fine Program Of Pictures Will Be Shown", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "From A Dream To A Reality", *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, June 1973. "George Warner Passes Away", *Mayo Miner*, 5 November 1937.
- "Groping In The Dark", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Harvest Festival This Sunday", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Highly Esteemed Pioneer Is Laid To Eternal Rest", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "The Holiday Parade", Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937.
- "Interested In Becoming A Parent Member?", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Learning Through Action: Community Crafts", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Learning Through Action: Outdoor Fun", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Learning Through Commitment: Cabbages And Bees", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Learning Through Commitment: Some Figures", *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, November 1974.
- "Learning Through Responsibility: Contract Relationships", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Learning Through Responsibility: Maintenance", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Living With Christ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Local And Personal", Mayo Miner, 2 July 1937.
- "Logging Program", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Many Enjoy Lantern Slides And Lecture Wednesday Nite", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "Meeting The Community", Carcross Community [newspaper], June 1973.
- "Meetings", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Members Of The W.A. Busy Preparing For The Annual Bazaar", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "A Message From The Principal Of Chooutla", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Miss Alice Fisher And C.O. Carthum Wedded", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Missionaries Here Century Ago: Anglican Church Long Established in Yukon", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Much Interest In Discussion Group", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "New Church Board Officers Elected", Mavo Miner, 29 January 1937.
- "New In Town?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.

"The New Press", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.

- "New Rector for St. Mary's Arrives", Mayo Miner, 31 July 1936.
- "News Budget Of The North", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "An Old Fashioned Christmas At Carcross", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "The Old Log Church", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.

"P.M.S - What We Are Looking For", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.

- "The Parent Community Meeting The Need", *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, February 1979.
- "Parent Member Service Of Canada", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, April 1975.
- "People", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Picnic", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Picture Show", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1937.
- "The Plan: Stage One", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972.
- "Popular Young Mayo Couple Wedded In St. Mary's Church", Mayo Miner, 5 November 1937.
- "Potter-Tucker Wedding", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "Prayer Service", Tramline, 16 March 1962.
- "Prologue", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Quiet Wedding Held In St. Mary's Church Last Sunday", Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
- "Remembrance Day Observed In The Mayo Churches", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "A Request", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Rev. David Pritchard", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Rev. Owen W.R. Hughes Leaving on Keno for the Coast", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Rule Of Life", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "The Rule Of Life", Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.
- "Selling Driftwood Rocking Chairs And Other Nice Creations", *Carcross Community* [newspaper], November 1974.
- "The Senior Boys", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "A Short Story", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "A Short Word From P.R.", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Sign Post Seniors Elect Executive", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Silveralities", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Silverites Prepare For Festive Christmas Holiday", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "Special Armistace Services", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Special Armistice Service Held In St. Mary's Church", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "Special Service", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "Special Services In St. Mary's On Sunday Evening", Mayo Miner, 30 April 1937.
- "St. Christopher's Church (Anglican), Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "St. John The Baptist Anglican W.A. Is Back To A Good Start After The Summer Holidays", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "St. Mary's Sunday School Picnic Greatly Enjoyed``, Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "St. Peter's W.A.", Tramline, 10 October 1958.
- "Sunday School Picnic", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.
- "Supporters Contribute Over Sixty-Five Thousand \$``, *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, July 1972.
- "Term Financing No Alternative For Funds", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972.
- "Thank You!", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Wedding Bells", Tramline, 22 May 1958.
- "Well Known Old Timers Pass Away", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.

"What We Offer: Carcross Academics, Something For Everyone", Carcross Community

[newspaper], May 1978.

"White - Vigeant Dbl-Ring Ceremony", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.

"Whitehorse Churches And Their Ministers", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star*, 1 May 1901.

"With The Churches", *Tramline*, 8 June 1962.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 23 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 25 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 27 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 30 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 1 June 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 15 June 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962.
- "A Word From The P.R. Committee``, *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, June 1975.

## Anniversaries (Weddings, etc.):

"25th Anniversary", Dan Sha, July 1986. "30 Years In The Yukon", Rock Fluff, September 1969. "60th Wedding Anniversary", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979. "68th Wedding Anniversary", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989. "Anniversaries", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1986. ``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1986. , Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1986. "Arbor Day Friday May 8th", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942. "Around The Town", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937. "Around Town", Mayo Miner, 19 March 1937. "Big Xmas Mail In", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937. "Birthday Party", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937. "Carcross Community's Rendezvous Float", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975. "Celebrating The Motherlode", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. "Celebrations Planned Throughout The Yukon On Coronation Holiday", Mayo Miner, 7 May 1937. "Centennials Around The Corner", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989. "Christmas Celebrations", Kwandur, January 1983. "Coming of Age", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991. ``, Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991. "[Community Activity]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954. ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 4 November 1954.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 27 January 1955.
- "Community Seniors' News'', Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Congratulations To Phyllis & Vic Hotte", St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "Congratulations to", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Congratulations", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "[Congratulations]", *Moosehide Trails (Dawson)*, December 1985.
- "Couple Celebrate Golden Anniversary", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Couple Celebrates 50th Anniversary", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Couple Celebrates 68 Years", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "D. Day Parade In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "Dawson Pioneers Anniversary Supper a Sellout", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Disc Days Parade A Great Success", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Discovery Day August 17", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "Easter Holidays", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "Easter Services Well Attended", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "Easter", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "[Elder of the Year Award]", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Faro Will Bake The Cake, The Yukon Will Eat It", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Feature And Picture Section", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Fine Time Enjoyed At St. Patrick's Dance Held In Pioneer Hall Wednesday Nite", *Mayo Miner*, 19 March 1937.
- "Fine Times Enjoyed At TYCo Xmas Tree And Dance Held At The Elsa", *Mayo Miner*, 24 December 1937.
- "G. N. Cafe Scene Of Enjoyable Farewell Party To Kay Omoto``, *Mayo Miner*, 8 January 1937. "Garden Party``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 July 1937.
- "Gold!! Gold!! ``, Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
- "Greetings From...", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Hale & Hearty At 78", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Happy 20th Birthday Ye Sa To Communications", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Happy Birthday Canada!", *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991.
- "Happy Birthday Helen!", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Happy Birthday Raven", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "A Happy Birthday Story", Yukon News Weekender, 6 May 1977.
- "Happy Birthday to", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), March 1986.
- "Happy Birthday!", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Happy February Birthdays", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Happy January Birthdays!", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Hello Again", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954.
- "Here It Is! Our Anniversary Issue!", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "The History Of Christmas", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Honeymooners Visit Mayo", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.

"In Planning Stage: Discovery Days In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.

- "It Took Bud 2 Hours To Get From His House To The Dance On His High Stilts``, *Mayo Miner*, 8 January 1937.
- "Joe & Annie Henry 65th Anniversary Celebrations", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "Klondike Centennial", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Klondike Kids``, Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 12 September 1991.
- "Klondike Kids", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Klondike Kids", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991.
- "Klondike Kids", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Klondike Kids", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "Klondyke Centennials", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Local And Personal", Mayo Miner, 25 June 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 January 1937.
- "Long Service Award Dinner", Powder Magazine, December 1976.
- "Mayo Commemorates Discovery Of Gold In The Klondike With Attractive Celebration Tues", *Mayo Miner*, 13 August 1937.
- "Mayo Mining Recorder For Past 16 Years Retires Wednesday", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "Mayo Queen Making Fine Showing In Miss Yukon Contest In Dawson``, *Mayo Miner*, 6 August 1937.
- "Mayo Woman Leaves On Trip To Selkirk To Pick Furs For The Coronation``, *Mayo Miner*, 25 March 1937.
- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
- " *``, Atlin News-Miner*, 18 May 1940.
- "Mayoites Invited Attend Fairbanks Ice Carnival", Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
- "Members Of Dawson Miners Union Present Art Daily With Symbolic Ring``, *Yukon Miner*, 11 July 1942.
- "Miss Yukon: Queen Will Reign Over Festivities", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.
- "Mr. And Mrs. C.J. Rogers, Sr.", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958.
- "My Easter Holiday", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Newspaper Anniversary", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.
- "Old Dawson, Gold Metropolis Of The North, Stages Gala Three Day Celebration``, *Mayo Miner*, 26 August 1938.
- "An Old Fashioned Christmas At Carcross", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1977.
- "Oldtimers Honored At Banquet``, Powder Magazine, November 1973.
- "On The Occasion Of His 8th Birthday", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Our Congratulations", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1992.
- "Over 20 Relations Present At Pioneer Family Re-Union", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "Participation High For Discovery Days", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Party For Marjory", Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
- "Personals", Nahuzhi Hunday, 24 February 2003.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 27 March 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 28 January 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 29 July 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 22 January 2003.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 September 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 4 September 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 10 April 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 4 November 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 20 November 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 6 December 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 6 May 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 3 June 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 1 March 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 13 February 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Nahuzhi Hunday, 14 January 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 13 March 2002.
- ", Nahuzhi Hunday, March/April, 2003.
- "Pioneers Make Plans For Discovery Day", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Popular Mayo Couple Celebrate First Wedding Anniversary", Mayo Miner, 17 July 1936.
- "Preparing For The Centennial", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Presentation to Mrs. Desire Morin", Yukon World, 3 January 1905.
- "Rant Banquetted", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 9 December 1899.
- "Raven Revives for Sixth Anniversary", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Remember Remembrance Day", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Remember Wear A Poppy", Tramline, 2 November 1962.
- "Remembering", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Remembrance Day 1974", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Remembrance Day", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Seattle Sourdoughs Getting Ready", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Silver Anniversary", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Silveralities", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Silverites Prepare For Festive Christmas Holiday", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "Skookies Celebrates Twentieth Anniversary", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Social Round", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.
- "Sourdough Rendezvous 1980", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Special Armistice Service Held In St. Mary's Church", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "Special Service", Mayo Miner, 19 November 1937.
- "Surprise Party Held For Miss Elice Fisher", Mayo Miner, 30 April 1937.
- "Taylor & Drury 60th Anniversary", White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "Thanksgiving Day", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Things N'Stuff In Silverland", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.

<sup>&</sup>quot;To Our Friends Here And There", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Town Topics", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.

"Twas a Merry One", Powder Magazine, January 1974.

"Union News", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.

"We Know That Summer Is Here Because....`, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), May 1986.

"We Mean Business!", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.

- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 30 December 1939.
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.``, Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "Wind-Chill Drives Cenotaph Service Indoors", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Y.O.O.P. Celebrates 95th Anniversary", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Year One In Retrospect", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- "Young Mayo Couple Return From Honeymoon Trip In The South", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.

"Young Vancouver Girl Flies In To Wed Young Dawson Man", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.

- "Yukon Gold Rush Jubilee", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.
- "Yukons Member Sponsor Of Coronation Dollars", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.

## Aviation:

"1 Passenger On Friday", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.

- "1950 Crash Victim Grateful to Air Pioneer", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 September 2003.
- "3 Men Missing For 61 Days", Midnight Sun, 27 June 1969.
- "50th Anniversary Gathering of the Air Cadets", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Additional Capital for Development Purposes in Atlin", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Admiral Byrd Returns Floats Loaned Him by Grant McConachie of Y.S.A.T. For His Recent

Antarctic Expedition ``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940

"[Ads]``, Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.

- ``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 July 1969.
- ..-", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Air Armada Plans Finalized", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Air Armada To Pass Through June 1``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.

"The Air Bridge To Asia - A Reality", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.

"Air Mail In Today", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.

- "Air Mail Out Wednesday", Mayo Miner, 19 November 1937.
- "Air Mail Sunday", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.

"Air Search Fails To Locate Prospectors", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.

- "Air Services", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Air Ship Arrives", Klondike Morning Times (MF N-4 r. 7), 30 August 1897.
- "Air Traffic In, Out Mayo Hits New All Time High Record, Pilots Kept Very Busy Flying", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Airline Plans", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Airline Service``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.

- "Airplane Tragedy Occurred At Juneau Thursday Afternoon", Atlin News-Miner, 17 June 1939.
- "Airport Activities``, *Teslin Times*, April 1947.
- "Airport Activity", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Airport Developments", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Airport Extension Planned For Summer", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Airport Improvements", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Airport Terminal Selected", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Airport", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Airstrip on Saddleback", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue*, 29 January 1970.
- "Airstrip Saga Continues", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Aksala In Aksala Out, Aksala Coming Back. Has Passengers", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Alaskan Flier Near Death From Plane Crash", Mayo Miner, 13 September 1935.
- "Alonzo Cope's Plane Reported Discovered", Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939.
- "Alonzo Cope, Well-Known Northern Pilot Disappears on Flight``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 March 1939.
- "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "[Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 23 September 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.
- "Anvil Hosts Luncheon", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Arctic Air Tour Visits Dawson City``, Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Arctic Trip", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "Around Town", Mayo Miner, 30 July 1937.

"Art Lord Arrives At Atlin After Mushing in From Ross River District", Atlin News-Miner, 18

February 1939.

- "Atlin--Juneau Plane Service to Become Permanent Must Be Supported Locally", *Atlin News-Miner*, 3 February 1940.
- "Atlin and Juneau Direct Radio Service Now in Operation", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Atlin Board of Trade Out to Secure Adequate Air Service Now Long Over-Due``, Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940.
- "Atlin Extends Congratulations to Art Burtt and Stan McMillan``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 28 October 1939.
- "Atlin Is Entitled to Much Better Air Mail Service Than Is Now Furnished``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 November 1939.
- "Atlin Nugget", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "```, Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 23 September 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 September 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 2 September 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 16 September 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 February 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 17 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 14 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 20 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 20 January 1940.
- "Aviation News", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "Aviator Wasson Makes Flights From Mayo to Whitehorse Wednesday", *Mayo Miner*, 17 July 1936.
- "B.Y. Navigation Co. Head On Air Tour", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Barr Off For Juneau", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Battle Of The Northern Front", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Bear Facts", Bear Facts, 8 February 1941.
- "Beaver Arrives In A.M.", Swim Lake News Herald, 17 March 1965.
- "Because Of Record Time", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Beginning Saturday", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "Beginning Sunday Morning", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Bellerbys Make Trip To The Elsa", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Big Mail In Thursday", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.

- "Big Mail In", Mayo Miner, 22 January 1937.
- "Bishop of Yukon Flies to Mayo Wednesday", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Book Early For Cheapest Fares", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "Breakdown: Morland Pilot Has To Hoof 5 Miles To Town", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.
- "Breakfast in Vancouver Dinner in Whitehorse on Same Day Now", *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 April 1939.
- "Bringing One Of The Largest Loads Ever Brought To Mayo", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "Brush Fire Wipes Out Johnnie Kazinsky's Wood Berth 3 Miles Out", *Mayo Miner*, 20 June 1936.
- "Bud Fisher Flies Again", Mayo Miner, 26 February 1937.
- "Bush Flying in the Yukon Territory", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 3 December 2003.
- "Bush Plane Antiquarian", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Busy Airport Serves the North", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "By Plane", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "C.N.T. Expansion Schedule", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "C.P.A. Biggest Load Yet", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "C.P.A. Grounded", Tramline, 14 December 1956.
- "C.P.A. Schedules Change Yet Again", Tramline, 18 May 1956.
- "Canadian Pacific Airlines", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Canex Aerial Begins Summer Work", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Captain Black Here On Short Business Trip", Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- "CASARA Brings Hercules to Dawson", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Cassiar Air Strip", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Challenging The Last Frontier", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Champion Airman", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Cleanings From Dawson History", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Cold Snap Breaks", Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937.
- "[Community Activity]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 October 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 30 December 1954.
- " *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 17 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 20 October 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 November 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 29 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.

"[Community Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.

"[Community News]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.

- "Community Profiles: Watson Lake``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Les Cook, Miracle Man Of The Northern Skies, Walks Away From Heap Of Junk After Forced Landing", *Mayo Miner*, 21 December 1940.
- "Council Briefs (March 7, 1991)", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Couple Walks Away From Plane Crash", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "CP Air Negotiations", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "CP Air Prices Announced", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "CP To Fly Patients", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "CPA Schedule``, Tramline, 6 April 1962.
- "Cruise Missile Crosses Border", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- ""Dal" Dalziel Yukon's Flying Figure'', White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 November 1939.
- ", Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
- "The Day The First Planes Came To Dawson", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Departures", Tramline, 13 September 1956.
- "Down But Not Out", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Eagle Rock Plane Cracks Up After Leaving Atlin", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "Editorial", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Edmonton Flying Firm Bringing In Smaller Ship To Accomodate Interior Yukon", *Mayo Miner*, 10 September 1937.
- "Edmonton Plane Eastbound Thursday", Mayo Miner, 24 September 1937.
- "Edmonton Plane Lands Here Today", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "Edmonton Plane Makes Extra Trip, Says Report", Mayo Miner, 3 December 1937.
- "Edmonton Plane Reported Delayed By Bad Weather", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "The Epic Of Scurvey Creek", Midnight Sun, 10 April 1969.
- "Escape Plane Crash: Ketchikan Alaska``, Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Excursion Fares To Juneau Via Wien Start Again", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Fare Is Fair in Love, War, and Airlines", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Faro's Fantastic Airmail Ailment", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Faro Claims Aviation Record", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Faro Flights Scheduled", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Fast Time Between Edmonton & Yukon", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Few Took Chance To Fly-By-Night``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Fire At Airport", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Flash!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "Flew To Mayo Via Galena", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.

"Flight Specs Walk Off Second Time", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.

"Flight Turned Back After Engines Overheat", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 February 1979.

- "Flores-Klaban Rescue", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.
- "Flying Chamber Of Commerce", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Flying Insurance Man", *Tramline*, 19 July 1956.
- "The Flying Music Teacher Comes to Town", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Flying News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 6 May 1954.
- "Flying Physicians", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Flying Prospectors", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Flying School To Get Off The Ground Soon", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Flying School", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Flying With Faro", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Ford In Monday Brings Air Mail", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Ford In Tuesday", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Ford Plane Brings Freight, KAL Mail", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Ford Tri-Motor Southbound", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Forestry Survey", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "From Canadian Pacific Airlines", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "From Last Wednesday's Extra "Planes & Pilots"", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "From Lower Post", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "From Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "From The Klondike Korner", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Gene Binet Returns On Todays Plane", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "General Electric Sales Executive on First Silver Tour", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "General Manager, T.Y. Corp'n Flies To Mayo With Pilot Gropstis In 18 Hours", *Mayo Miner*, 8 July 1938.
- "General Superintendent Wernecke Arrives by T. Y. Plane Thursday Night``, *Mayo Miner*, 13 September 1935.
- "Good Humour, And Good Flying", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Grab Bag``, Tramline, 8 March 1956.
- "Harrison Airlines DC-3 Aircraft Lands on Cassiar Airstrip", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "He Had To Land At Ross River", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "Hello Folks!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 10 March 1955.
- "Hello Friends!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 October 1954.
- "Help Up By Weather", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Here & There", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Here In Watson Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Herman Peterson: A Great Canadian Bush Pilot Who Served the People of the Yukon and NW-British Columbia for 25 Years", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.
- "The Hi-Way", *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, April 1954.

"Holland Flies NAL Waco To Mayo On Thursday", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.

- "Hospital Notes", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 December 1954.
- "How Many Days Do We Stay On This Plane?", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "How The Mayo Aviator Was Kidnapped", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Howard Hughes Seeks Permission to Make Record High Altitude Flight Across Atlantic", *Atlin News-Miner*, 19 August 1939.
- "I'll Have To Hand It To B.C.", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "In A Reminiscent Vein", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "In Brief`, Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "In Capsule Form", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "In For The Xmas Holiday", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "Inspector Here", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "Interest High For CP Night Flights", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "International and Domestic Airlines Will Bring Passengers To Dawson``, *Stampeder*, 7 November 1961.
- "Intrepid Pilot Cook to Join Ranks of Benedicts Shortly", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Japanese Fliers Will Arrive Whitehorse Next Month It Is Reported``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 July 1939.
- "Kal Cats And Snowmobiles Bring Large Quantity Freight To Mayo``, *Mayo Miner*, 9 April 1937.
- "Kal Completes Its Gas And Oil Contract", Mayo Miner, 19 March 1937.
- "Kal Diesel Cats Bringing Last Load Of Gas For Mayo", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Kal Finishes Mail Contract For Another Season", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Kal Mail Out Leaves For South", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Klondike Airways Hopes To Wind Up Season This Week", Mayo Miner, 21 May 1937.
- "Klondike Airways Stage Reaches Mayo Monday Mail From Boat On 15th", *Mayo Miner*, 25 November 1938.
- "Klondike Helicopters", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Large Mail In", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "Last Minute News", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Stampeder*, 10 March 1962.
- "Last Minute Stuff...", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Last Overland Stage Of The Season Reaches Mayo Wednesday", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "The Last Word", Mayo Miner, 26 February 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 12 March 1937.
- "Letters From Chicago February 1, 1899", *Stampeder*, 4 January 1962.
- "Levac And Partners Hit Town Sunday", Mayo Miner, 24 September 1937.
- "Light Plane Believed Missing In Nahanni Valley", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Lions' District 49 Convention Has Total Yukon Representation``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 30 May 1961.
- "Little Dawson Miss Greets Her Dad Between Plane Stops", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Local & Personal", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Local And Personal", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.

- ``, Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937. "
- <u>``, Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.</u> .د
- ``, Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
   ``, Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942. .د
- <u>در</u>
- "Local Happenings", Atlin News-Miner, 13 July 1940.
- "Local Items", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Local News Items", Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937.
- "Local Pilots Know", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "London Via Gander``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "Lost U.S. Airman Found Alive", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Mad Trapper Killed By Mountie Posse", Midnight Sun, 27 February 1969.
- "Made Fast Time", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Mail In From South", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "Mail In Sunday", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "Mail In Today By Plane", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "Mail In Today", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "Mail Out By Plane On Thursday", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Manager of Dawson News Flies South on Brief Vacation", Mayo Miner, 24 July 1936.
- "Mayo Airport Now Being Enlarged", Atlin News-Miner, 2 September 1939.
- "Mayo Notes", Atlin News-Miner, 14 September 1940.
- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939.
- ٢٢ ``, Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940.
- <u>``</u>, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 June 1940. ..-
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940. ..-
- ۔ د , Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940.
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 5 October 1940. ۔
- ..-Atlin News-Miner, 23 November 1940.
- "Mayoites Fly To Dawson Gala", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Mayoites Miss The Boat As Blizzard Blocks Plane", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "Mining Men Away", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Mountain Wins First Round", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Mr. Wernecke Flies to Mayo From San Francisco to Supervise T.Y. Co. Operations in Silver Camp``, Mayo Miner, 17 July 1936.
- "Mrs. Les Cook Takes First Flying Trip Since Knot Was Tied", Atlin News-Miner, 9 September 1939.
- "N. C. Co. Executives Visit Dawson", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "NAL Plane Damaged Taking Off From Carcross", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "NAL Plane Returns", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Natives May Hold Clue To Fate Of Lost Soviet Flyers", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "New Airmail Service To Yukon Starts In August", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "A New Chapter In Yukon History", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "New Fairchild In Wednesday", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "A New Fairy Tale", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.

"New Highways Key To Development Of North", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945. "New Lower Air Fares For Northern Routes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979. "New Plane for Northern Airways Arrives At Carcross and Their Waco", Atlin News-Miner, 1 April 1939. "New Price Hikes And Breaks For CP Air Fares In 1979", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978. "News Budget Of The North", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938. "News Items", Stampeder, 18 December 1961. "News Of The North", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938. "No Cuts for Whitehorse Air Fares", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979. "North Yukon Air Helps Old Crow", Dan Sha, October 1986. "North Yukon Air", Dan Sha, July 1986. "Northern Airways Erecting Waiting Room At Airport", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938. "Northern Airways Has Private Landing Field At Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 7 January 1939. "Northern Airways Limited", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938. "Northern Airways May Base Plane In Mayo Next Fall", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936. "Northern Airways On Fall Schedule", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937. "Northern Airways Pilots Hop South On Saturday", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938. "Northern Airways", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938. "Northern Flight Stewardess Flies CPA's Klondike Route From Whitehorse", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966. "Northern Traffic Is Heavy", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937. "Northward Changes Schedule", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973. "Northward Temporarily Re-Scheduled", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973. "Northward Under Fire From Old Crow", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978. "Notice", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961. "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954. ``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 June 1954. ``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 28 July 1955. ..-``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955. -، ``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 10 March 1955. ..-", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955. ..\_\_\_\_ ``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 19 May 1955. ..\_ ..-, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955. "The Nutty Club...", *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 December 1955. "Of Local Interest", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942. "One Dead In Crash", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978. "Order Sent Wednesday Back Here On Thursday", *Mayo Miner*, 12 March 1937. "Over 20 Plane Landings In Mayo Since Sept. 1", *Mayo Miner*, 17 September 1937. "Overflowing With V.I.P.'S", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961. "Overland Mail Expected In Friday. Oil Rigs In And Out", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937. "P39 Airacobra Resurrected In Watson Lake", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Pan American Pioneer Air Route To Alaska``, Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946. "Patients Flown South For Care", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.

- "Personals", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 July 1938.
- "Pilot "Go" Cook In From Atlin", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Pilot "Go" Cook On Emergency Flight", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Pilot "Go" Cook Was Held Up By Juneau Fog``, Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Pilot Charles Galbraith's Own Story As Related to Atlin News-Miner", *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 November 1939.
- "Pilot Evertt Wasson Flies Inspector Here", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Pilot Jesse Rice On Chilly Flight", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.
- "Pilot Repeats Demand for Yukon Forecasting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Pilot Wasson Brings Mail, 1 Passenger In White Pass Plane", Mayo Miner, 30 April 1937.
- "Pilot Wasson Goes Out To Fly In New Ship", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Pilot Wasson In From South Monday", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Plane & Boat News", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Plane Away", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Plane Blazes Thru Frost", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.
- "Plane Brings Mail To Mayo On Friday", Mayo Miner, 14 May 1937.
- "Plane Brings Mail", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Plane Crashes In Elsa", Tramline, 30 December 1956.
- "Plane In At Noon From The South", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "Plane In", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 12 June 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 December 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 15 January 1937.
- "Plane News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "Plane Returns", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.
- "Plane Skids At Carcross", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "Plane Talk", Swim Lake News Herald, 25 March 1965.
- "Planes & Pilots", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 24 June 1938.
- ", *Mayo Miner*, 29 April 1938.
- ", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- ", *Mayo Miner*, 28 October 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 11 November 1938.
- ", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- ", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "*Mayo Miner*, 20 May 1938.
- " ``, *Mayo Miner*, 6 May 1938.
- " ``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.

"Planes and Pilots", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.

"	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 20 August 1937.
"	<i>```, Mayo Miner</i> , 13 August 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 8 January 1937.
"	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 6 August 1937.
دد	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 21 May 1937.
دد	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 23 April 1937.
دد	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 25 June 1937.
دد	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 25 March 1937.
دد	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 26 February 1937.
دد	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 28 May 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 29 January 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 30 July 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 30 April 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 22 January 1937.
دد	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 9 July 1937.
دد	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 9 April 1937.
دد	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 3 September 1937.
دد	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 8 October 1937.
· · ·	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 29 October 1937.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 22 October 1937.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 1 October 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 15 October 1937.
	<u>, Mayo Miner</u> , 26 November 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 12 November 1937.
دد در	<u>``, <i>Mayo Miner</i>, 19 November 1937.</u>
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 5 November 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 24 December 1937.
	<u>, Mayo Miner</u> , 10 December 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 3 December 1937.
	<u> </u>
	<u> </u>
	<u> </u>
	```, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 19 March 1937.
	<u> </u>
	<u>```, Mayo Miner, 2 July 1937.</u>
	<u>```, Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.</u>
	<u>```, Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.</u>
	<u>```, Mayo Miner</u> , 15 January 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 5 June 1937. ``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 2 April 1937.
	, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 2 April 1957. ``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 16 July 1937.
"Plana	es And Pilots``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 10 July 1957.
" Plane	<i>``, Mayo Miner</i> , 17 June 1938.
"Plane	es Crash In W.L. Area``, <i>Watson Lake Sign L</i>
1 Iailt	S CIUSII III W.L. IIICA , WUISON LUKE SIGN

"Planes Crash In W.L. Area``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.

- "Post And Rogers Killed In Crash", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Private Pilot Corner: Flying The Morning After", Yukon Gateway, January 1982.
- ""Queen of the Yukon", *Yukon Senior*, 1 September 1992. "Quesnel Aviation Ltd.", *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970.
- "Radio August 28th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924.
- "Radio Official Returns", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Recollections From Bill & Carol Clayton", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Clarence Tingley", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Danny Bereza", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Rick Ross", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Vera Kirkwood", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 September 2003.
- "Reconnaissance Party Arrives B.C.-Yukon-Alaska Highway", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Regulations Varied Governing Landing U.S. Planes in the Yukon", Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
- ""Remote" Airport Is Favoured", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Rice In Thursday", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Rich On Short Visit To Mayo", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.
- "River Saga", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Rumblings From the Lowest Bench", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "S.S. Aksala Crew Now On Location", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Sad Flying Fatality Causes Loss of Three Lives in Lake LeBarge on Thursday Last", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Saga Of The Mad Trapper. 'Wop' May Joins Manhunt``, Midnight Sun, 13 February 1969.
- "Scouting News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.
- "Search And Rescue", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "The Search Has Now Been Discontinued", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "The Second Page", Tramline, 31 May 1956.
- ``, Tramline, 10 January 1957.
- "Senior Citizen Improves", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Several Mayoites Depart For The Outside Via White Pass", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Sheldon Luck, U.A.T. Pilot, Makes Emergency Stop in Liard District", Atlin News-Miner, 7 January 1939.
- "Shooting Accident Victim Air-Evacuated", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Silveralities", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- ``, Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Simmons Ready To Put Big Ships On Yukon Run``, Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Simmons, Cook, Fly To Mayo Thursday In NAL Waco", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Skids in Trees Make for Hard Helicopter Landing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.

- "The Sky's the Limit for Aviation Events in 1992", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 November 1990.
- "Sky Wide And Handsome", Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
- "Sky, Wide And Handsome The Mayo Miners Serial Yarn", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Skyrider: Veteran Postal Inspector First To Reach Mayo Via New Mail Route``, *Mayo Miner*, 16 July 1937.
- "Skywise And Handsome The Mayo Miners Serial Yarn", Mayo Miner, 26 February 1937.
- "Small Plane Missing", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Smoke Delayed Mail Plane One Day", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Sourdough Mayo Prospector Back From Trip To Selwyn Range Area``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 April 1938.
- "Southern Yukon In Midst Of Busy Season", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Sparkling Like A New Penny", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Stages Away", Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
- "Streamlining The Airways Of Tomorrow", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Survival", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Survivors", Midnight Sun, 4 July 1969.
- "T.N.T.A. To Faro", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "T.Y. Employees Leave For The Coast``, Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Ted Bleiler Returns With Bride", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "Temporary Delay", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.
- "This Is The North", Midnight Sun, 14 November 1968.
- "Three Planes In Today From The South", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Three Snowmobiles Due In Mayo This Afternoon", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "TNTA Gets Approval For Highway Flights", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "To the,Northern British Columbia", Atlin News-Miner, 2 November 1940.
- "Trail-Making U.S. Army Planes First to Arrive in the Yukon", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Transportation To The Yukon``, *Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon*, March-April 1967.
- "Two Planes Wing South Via Mayo", Mayo Miner, 5 November 1937.
- "United Air Transport Cancel Yukon Flight``, Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "United Air Transport Of Edmonton To Run Weekly Service Thru Mayo``, *Mayo Miner*, 27 August 1937.
- "United Air Transport Plan To Service Yukon With Twin-Engine Job``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1937.
- "United Air Transport Plane In On Tuesday, Out Thursday", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "United Air Transport", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "[Untitled]", Tramline, 26 July 1956.
- "Visitors Leave", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Visitors", Tramline, 9 August 1956.
- "Waiting Room Nears Completion", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Walsh and Two Highway Surveyors Arrive From Telegraph Creek After Forced Landing``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 November 1939.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Ward "Nabob" Forrest Hurt By Spinning Propeller", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Wasson Back & Away For Whitehorse", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Wasson Braves Stormy Skies", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Wasson Flies First Air Tourist To The Silver Camp", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Wasson Lands", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1937.
- "Watson Lake Airdrome", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Watson Lake Airport Active", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Watson Lake To Be On TNTA's Hwy. Schedule", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Well Known Mayoites Leave By Plane To Spend Holiday On The Outside With Friends, Relations", *Mayo Miner*, 12 March 1937.
- "Well Known Mayoites Return From Coast``, Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Wernecke Crash", Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
- "Wernecke Soars For The South", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "When CP Air Saved a Small Plane", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary* edition, 22 September 1975.
- "White Pass & Yukon Route", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "White Pass Adds Another Plane to Its Fleet``, Atlin News-Miner, 16 September 1939.
- "White Pass Air Liner on Regular Triangle Schedule Now", Mayo Miner, 10 July 1936.
- "White Pass Airplane Service", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "White Pass Fliers Hum Across Skyways", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "White Pass Fly Extra Mail Here", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "White Pass Ford Brings Air Mail In Today", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "White Pass Ford Brings Air Mail Thursday Night", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "White Pass Ford Plane Crashes At Carcross", Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "White Pass Pilots On Round Trip Flight Between Whitehorse And Dawson Today", *Mayo Miner*, 27 May 1938.
- "White Pass Pilots Roll Up Mileage", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "White Pass Plane Flying South Via Mayo, Monday", Mayo Miner, 19 June 1937.
- "White Pass Plane In This Afternoon With Airmail", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "White Pass Plane Renders Prompt Service to Keno on Stewart River``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 5 August 1939.
- "White Pass Plane Takes Off Today For South", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "The White Pass Plane", Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
- "White Pass Planes Fly Back To Mayo Airport From Dawson", *Mayo Miner*, 21 May 1937.
- "White Pass", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Whitehorse a Strategic Point in Air Route to the Orient``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 September 1939.
- "Whitehorse Airport to Be Reviewed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Whitehorse Man Pilots For Airline", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Whitehorse Paves The Way For Aviation Into Yukon Territory", *Carnivaleer*, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Whitehorse Social Items", Atlin News-Miner, 15 October 1938.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 11 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 24 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 23 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 16 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 6 July 1940.
- "Whitehorse, Y.T.", Atlin News-Miner, 9 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940.
- "Wien Looking for Ways to Avoid Strandings in Juneau", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 15 February 1979.
- "With A Full Schedule", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "World Fears For Safety Of Premier Hepburn & Party Thought Lost On Yukon Air Tour", *Mayo Miner*, 29 July 1938.
- "Y.S.A.T. Complete Arrangements for Operating in Okanagan``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 June 1939.
- "Y.S.A.T. New Plane "Yukon Prince" Arrived Thursday``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 2 September 1939.
- "Yukon's Newest Flying School", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Yukon Airline Chief Plans To Hop On Direct Carcross-Vancouver Flight Wednesday In Co. Plane``, *Mayo Miner*, 9 June 1937.
- "Yukon Business Executive Confirms Improved Conditions In The Whitehorse District", *Mayo Miner*, 5 March 1937.
- "Yukon Business Man On First Trip To Galena Hill", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "The Yukon Changes Its Methods", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Yukon On The Great Air Route Between Occident And Orient", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "The Yukon Southern Air Transport Now Provide an Added Service for Comfort of Passengers", *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 August 1940.
- "Yukon Southern Air Transport Operating Twice Weekly Service Throughout Winter``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 October 1940.
- "Yukon Southern Air Transport", Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.

"Yukon Transportation Hall of Fame 2003 Transportation Pioneer of the Year Herman Peterson``, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 September 2003.

"Yukon Well Served by Travel Systems", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.

## **Baptisms, Births, Deaths & Marriages:**

"1 Dead, 2 Injured In Highway Accident``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979. "1 Killed In Car Accident``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978. "A.B. Austin of Carcross Passes Away in the Whitehorse Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 16 December 1939. "Accident At Anvil", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1970. "Accident Claims Life On Campbell Highway", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979. "Ada Mary Johns of Carcross Became Bridge of Albert Beattie on Tuesday", Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940. "Adam Dickson Passes Away At Local Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939. "An Addition", Yukon World, 8 January 1905. "Ads & Announcements", St. Elias Echo, November 1979. "Ads And Announcements", St. Elias Echo, September 1980. ``, St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980. "Ads, Announcements & Congrats", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979. "After Due Deliberation", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961. "Air Crash Victims, Names Released", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978. "Airplane Tragedy Occurred At Juneau Thursday Afternoon", Atlin News-Miner, 17 June 1939. "Alba R. Thomson, Veteran Yukoner, Passes Away After Long Illness", Mayo Miner, 3 July 1936. "[Alice Titus Passing]``, Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985. "All Kinds Of Welcome's", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962. "[Announcement of Baby's Birth]", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971. "Announcement", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954. ``, Tramline, 15 December 1955. "Announcements", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979 ", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979. دد ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961. ..-", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961. ςς\_ .د , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961. ", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961. ..-``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961. ..-``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961. ..-،د , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961. ۔، , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961. ٢٢ , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961. . د , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 March 1962. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

٢٢ Tramline, 9 August 1956. .د Tramline, 4 April 1957. "[Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954. ٢٢ , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954. ۔ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 July 1954. .د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 October 1954. . د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 4 November 1954. ٢, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954. ςς Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 December 1954. .د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954. ςς Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954. . د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954. .د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954. ςς Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 17 June 1954. ٢, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955. ۔ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955. . د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955. ٠. Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955. .د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955. . د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955. ςς Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955. .د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955. .د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955. "Another Colourful Career Closed with Passing of Isaac Malette At Mayo``, Atlin News-Miner, 17 June 1939. "Another Member of Yukon Native Sons", Yukon World, 31 January 1905. "Another Old Pioneer Gone", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924. "Argument in the Alleged Conspiracy", Yukon World, 31 January 1905. "Arthur Harper", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898. "Arthur Stewart, Well Known Mayo Sourdough Passes to 'Great Beyond'", Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940. "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938. ςς , Atlin News-Miner, 2 September 1939. . د Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939. . د Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939. . د Atlin News-Miner, 7 January 1939. ... Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 31 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 23 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.
- "Baby Boom In Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "Baby Born In Old Crow On November 30, 1979", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Baby Born To Young Mayo Couple", Mayo Miner, 23 April 1937.
- "Baby Daughter Born Today", Mayo Miner, 19 November 1937.
- "A Baby Daughter", Mayo Miner, 2 July 1937.
- "A Baha'i Marriage in Mayo Bob Roach", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Baptism", Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 20 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 17 June 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "Baptisms At St. Mary's", Yukon Catholic, December 1902.
- "Baptisms of St. Mary's", Yukon Catholic, August 1902.
- "Baptisms Or Dedications", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Baptisms", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Catholic, March 1903.
- "Barber' Joe Kemp Dies'', Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
- "Barrister Thornburn Is a Bridegroom", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Bear Facts", Bear Facts, 8 February 1941.
- "The Benjamin-Nielsen Wedding", North Wind, January 1986.
- "The Benjamin Nelson Wedding", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Betty Edith Fraser", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Bill Kennedy Passes Over the Great Divide``, Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "Birckel Service Held", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Birth's", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Birth Announcement", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 23 August 1957.
- "Birth Announcements", Dotter, May 1987.
- "Birth Announcements", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Birth Announcements", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 June 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.

"Birth Notice", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Birth", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961. , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962. "[Birth]``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940. , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 March 1925. "Birthday Wishes", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1986. , Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1986. "Births", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970. ٢٢ Midnight Sun, 13 February 1969. ۔ Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972. ۔ Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972. ςς Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972. . د Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972. .د Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972. ςς Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972. ٢, Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972. ۔ Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972. ςς Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972. . د Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972. . د Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972. ςς\_ Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972. . د Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976. ςς Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976. ςς Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976. ςς\_ Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976. . د Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973. .د Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973. . د Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973. . د Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973. ςς Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973. . د Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973. ... Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973. . د Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973. .د Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977. ςς Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971. ... Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 25 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 23 December 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 24 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 26 September 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 August 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 17 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 April 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 July 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 27 April 1962.

"Blattler - Freeburn Wedding", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.

"Bob Boxborough and His Bride Receive Rousing Reception on Alighting From Plane", *Atlin News-Miner*, 13 April 1940.

"Body of Father Rivet Found by Boy Scouts At Foot of Cliff", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.

- "Born to", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Born", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 8 August 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 27 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 4 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 28 November 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 9 November 1957.
- "Borsato Weds Alberta Man", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Braga-Anderson Wedding", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Bridal Shower", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Bridal Shower", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "Bush Flying in the Yukon Territory", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 3 December 2003.
- "By Radio May 22nd", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "By Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 August 1924.
- "Campbell-Gairns Nupitals Solemnized Amid Host of Friends", *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 January 1939.
- "Camper-Truck Death Results In Warning", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Card Of Thanks", Tramline, 3 May 1956.
- "Cassiar Woman Killed``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "A Cemetary For Faro", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Centennial '71 Babies", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "A Challenge", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 April 1924.

"Charles "Eldorado" Anderson Dies on Texada Island", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.

"Charles Griffin Passes Away in Vancouver From Incurable Disease", Atlin News-Miner, 26

October 1940.

- "Charles Robert Rush One of Old-Timers of Klondike Days Passes Away in Dawson", *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 March 1940.
- "Charlie Brown Found Dead in His Cabin", Atlin News-Miner, 27 January 1940.
- "Charlie Johnson Of Fort Selkirk", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Charlie Peters Passes Away", Mayo Miner, 5 November 1937.
- "Charlie Rivers Dies", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Chayko Barkhouse", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Chief's Wife Dies", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Child Dies in Teslin", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news...*, 14 July 1966.
- "Chris Morem and Mamie Nightover", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Christening", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.

"Church Locals and Personals", Yukon Catholic, June 1902.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Catholic, July 1902.
- "Church Notices", Tramline, 7 June 1956.
- "Clark Tapio", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Climbers Names Released, Deaths Called Accidental", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 1 August 1978.
- "Clinton's First Wedding", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Coles-Fisher Wedding", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Coming of Age", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Committee Investigates Youth's Death", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 July 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 September 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 October 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 October 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 18 November 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 17 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 25 August 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 24 February 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 30 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 20 October 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 10 February 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 10 March 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 November 1955.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.
- "[Community Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.
- "[Community Gossip]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "[Community News]", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, *Mayo Keno Bulletin*, 6 May 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "Condolences", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Congrats To Us!", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "Congratulations Extended to Jim White and His Bride on Their Arrival in Atlin``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 March 1940.
- "Congratulations In Order!", Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970.
- "Congratulations to Mr. And Mrs. Grey", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Congratulations to", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Congratulations To...", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Congratulations", Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, St. Elias Echo, September 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, November/December 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 29 August 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 5 September 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 18 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 17 January 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 June 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 21 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 19 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- ", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "[Congratulations]", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Cooked To Death In Steam Bath", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "[Court Party In Town]``, North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "[Crystal Kathleen Byron]``, OptiMST: The ? (Yukon Status of Women Council) newsletter, May 1975.
- "Cycle Accident Fatal", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Dan Cupid Welds Hearts In Romantic Silver City Wedding Ceremony On Tuesday", *Mayo Miner*, 9 April 1937.
- "Dance Held Tuesday For Newlyweds", Mayo Miner, 5 November 1937.

<sup>&</sup>quot;\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 December 1955.

- "The Danielson Tragedy", *Midnight Sun*, 12 June 1969.
- "Darryl Steiniger Memorial", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Daughter Born To Mr. And Mrs. Carthum", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Daughter Born to Mr. And Mrs. Wood", Mayo Miner, 23 April 1937.
- "Daughter, Pioneer Keno Woman Married, Seattle", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "Dawson Born Army Officer Was On Way To Spend Weekend With Wife And Family When Killed In Crash", *Mayo Miner*, 5 March 1937.
- "Dawson Community News", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1985.
- "[Dawson Indian Band's New Member]", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, July 1985.
- "Dawson Resident of Early Days Passes "the Great Divide"", *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 December 1939.
- "Dawson Y.T.", Chronicle, 9 March 1926.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Chronicle*, 13 March 1926.
- ", Chronicle, 16 February 1926.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Chronicle*, 2 March 1926.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 19 August 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 30 December 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 16 December 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 3 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 11 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 16 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Chronicle*, 16 March 1926.
- "Dawson: A Merry Christmas", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "Death Calls Highly Esteemed Indian Minister Of The Gospel In Mayo General Hospital On Monday Morning March 8th", *Mayo Miner*, 12 March 1937.
- "Death Ends Career Of Famous Northland Character In Mayo", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Death Is a Two-Sided Coin", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 15 August 2003.
- "Death of Father of Joe McDonald", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Death of First Nations Teacher Mourned by Yukoners", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Death Was Inevitable", Yukon World, 7 January 1905.
- "Death Wins on Arctic Trail``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.
- "Death", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Deaths", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 April 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike News (MF N-4 r. 7)*, 25 August 1897.
- "Deceased", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Divorce and Death", Yukon Catholic, May 1902.
- "Dowla-Bagnall Wedding", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Dr. Neil A. Stewart and Bride Arrived Here on Saturday", Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "Dr. William J. Mayo, Last of Famous Trio Who Founded Clinic, Passes At Rochester", *Atlin News-Miner*, 5 August 1939.
- "Drowned on Lake Marsh", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Duncan Creek Pioneer Laid To Eternal Rest", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Ed Rickard's Will``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Edith Henderson Passes On", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Egyed Troughton", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Elijah Smith: A Man with a Vision", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Elliott-Taylor Wedding", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Engagement Announced", Tramline, 2 February 1956.
- "Engagement Notice", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Engagement", Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939.
- "Eric Anderson Drowns While Rafting Logs Down Stewart River", *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 June 1939.
- "Excelsior Life Manager Dies During Yukon Trip", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "An Excerpt From The Northern Miner", Tramline, 10 October 1957.
- "Excerpt From The Vancouver Sun", Tramline, 20 September 1956.
- "Expired Suddenly", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "An Explanation", Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "Extend Our Appreciation", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Famous Northern Character Passes", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "The Famous Sourdough and Skipper Capt. P. Martin "Crosses Bar"--Colorful Career", *Atlin News-Miner*, 8 June 1940.
- "Faro 1975 in Retrospect", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.

"Faro Death", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Fatal Accident At Whitehorse", Atlin Claim, 11 May 1907.
- "Fatal Accident In Elsa Mine", Tramline, 26 April 1956.
- "Fatal Accident", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 9 December 1899.
- "Father of 'on to Alaska' Tours for Boys and Girls Passes "Great Divide"", *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 April 1939.
- "Father Upset Over Verdict Of Inquest", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Favourite Little Dawson Girl Meets Tragic Death", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Fiance of Young Mayo Man Arrives After Long Trip", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "Fiasco In The Arctic", Midnight Sun, 5 June 1969.
- "Fiasco In The Artic: Arctic Expedition", Midnight Sun, 12 June 1969.
- "Fire At Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "First Girl Born in Dawson This Year", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "[First Wedding of Native Person in 40 Years]", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, July 1985.
- "Five Hundred People Pay Last Respect To Rachel Dawson``, Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Flash! Flash!", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- ""Flower Lady" Passes Away", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "For Alice", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "For the Children of Cassiar", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Former Mayoite Dies", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Frank Leitner Dies", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Friends And Neighbours Of The Szotowski Family", St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- "Frisch-Lenart Wedding", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "From Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "From Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- " ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "From The Whitehorse Star", *Tramline*, 6 September 1956.
- "From Upper Liard", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "Frost Victims", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Funeral In Old Crow", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Funeral of Albert Moses", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Funeral Of Late Charles Jensen Held On Monday", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "Funeral Services for Late Charlie Rudolf Largely Attended", Atlin News-Miner, 1 June 1940.
- "Funerals", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.
- "[General Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "[George Brimston's Death and Funeral]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924.
- "George Warner Passes Away", Mayo Miner, 5 November 1937.
- "Gleanings", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "A Good Man Is Gone", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Grand-Matriarch Passes On", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Grand Reception to Popular Young Couple", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924.
- "Greetings", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "Grim Death Stalks", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.

- "A Gruesome Mystery", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "Hand And Heart Shaped Yukon History", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Happenings", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), May 1986.
- "Happy Birthday To Us", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.
- "Happy Birthday!", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
- "Happy First Easter to Baby Emma", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 March 2002.
- "Harvey Henderson Pioneer Sourdough of Mayo and Ex-War Veteran Passes", Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "He Believed in the Yukon", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "Health Reports", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Helen Wann, Calmer One", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Hello Again", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.
- "Hello Folks!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.
- ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.
- "Hello Friends!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955.
- ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.
- "Hello", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.
- "Hi Friends!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.
- "Highly Esteemed Pioneer Is Laid To Eternal Rest", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "Highway Exhaust", White Pass Container Route News, November 1959.
- ``, White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Horrible Murder", Klondike News (MF N-4 r. 7), 25 August 1897.
- "Hospital News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.
- "Hospital Notes", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 December 1954.
- "Hospital Notes", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 September 1924.
- ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924.
- "Hospital Notes", Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- ``, *Mayo Miner*, 28 May 1937. ςς
- \_``, Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937. ..-
- ``, *Mayo Miner*, 16 July 1937. ۔
- ``, *Mayo Miner*, 5 June 1937. .د
- \_``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 July 1938. .د
- .د \_``, *Mayo Miner*, 20 May 1938. \_``, *Yukon Miner*, 4 July 1942.
- ۲،
- "[Hospital Notes]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.
- "In Appreciation", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "In Loving Memory of Earl Winston Empey", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "In Loving Memory of Linda Ann Joe August 19, 1973-September 12, 1990", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 September 2002.
- "In Loving Memory", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "In Memoriam", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 November 1924.
- "In Memorium", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.
- "In Memorium", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1994.
- "In Memory", *Dan Sha*, March 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, June 1987.
- "In Memory", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976.
- "In Memory: Agnes Johns", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "In Memory: Amy Mable Clethero``, Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, October 1986.
- "In Memory: Copper Lily", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "In Memory: Darrel Smith``, Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "In Memory: Dickie W. Morris", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "In Memory: George "Joe-Joe" Adamson", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "In Memory: Solomon Lived "The Old Time Way"", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "In Sympathy", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "In The Matter Of The Estate Of Charles M. Matheson, Deceased``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "In The Personal Vein", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Inquest And Investigation Called Into Death Of Youth", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Inquest Set After Crash", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.
- "Inquiry Called Into Native Deaths", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Inside/Outside", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.

"Inside/Outside: Dawsonites At Home & on the Move", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.

- "Isaac Matthews Deceased", Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "Isaac Matthews Dies in Vancouver Island", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "It's A Girl``, Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "It's Been A Busy Week For Mayo's Doctor", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Items of Interest Gleaned From the Dawson News", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
- "J. Morrison, Yukon Pioneer Succumbs in Mayo Following Paralytic Stroke", *Atlin News-Miner*, 28 September 1940.
- "Jack Abraham, Veteran Yukoner Passes Away In Mayo Hospital``, *Mayo Miner*, 26 February 1937.
- "James Reid Passes Away Suddenly in St. Andrew's Hospital After Operation", *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 September 1939.
- "Jim Acheson Killed Instanteously When Bank Sluffs in", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Jim Mollerd", Tramline, 16 August 1962.
- "Jimmy Wong To Be Married``, Tramline, 2 March 1956.
- "Joan McKenzie", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "[Joe Joseph Passes]``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1985.
- "John Darbolo Aged Sourdough Answers Last Call``, Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "John Moses Obituary", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Johnny Fraser Dies", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Journalistic Ethics Questioned", Dannzha, December 1992.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Kaushee Harris Dies of Stroke", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.

- ""Kenneth Allen" And "April Blue"", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Killed in the Drift", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- ""The Klondike Girl Passes"", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Klondike Korner 16th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954.
- "Klondike Life", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Klondike Nuggets", *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990. "Klondike Nuggets", *Klondike Sun*, 9 May 1991.
- "Klondike Nuggets", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- ..-`, Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Klondike Nuggets", *Klondike Sun*, 14 February 1991. "Kluane Klippings", *St. Elias Echo*, May 1978.
- "Kushniryk Thomas Wedding April 7, 1990", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Large Attendance At the Marriage of Popular Young Couple", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Last Flash", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.
- "[Letter to the Editor]``, Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Liard Takes Toll", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Line of Life Association -- Yukon", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "Lionel Talbot, Pioneer White Pass Railroad Man, Passes Away in Tacoma", Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "Little Dave Moses Celebrated 83 Yrs of Life on Sept. 4", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 September 2002.
- "Little Locals", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- "Local & Personal", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Local Ads", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "Local And Personal", Mayo Miner, 26 February 1937.
- ``, Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "Local and Personal", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- ``, Yukon Catholic, December 1902.
- "Local Events", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 April 1924.
- "Local Items", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, February 1924.
- "Local News Roundup", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Local News", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1924.
- "Local News", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Local Son", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "[Local]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 December 1924.
- "Locals and Personals", Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- ``, Yukon Catholic, August 1902.
- "Long Time Resident Dies", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Lottie Logan to Be Buried Today", Yukon World, 29 January 1905.

"Lower Post Woman Remanded For Exam", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.

- "Lower Post Woman To Be Charged In Child's Death", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Lyman's Fatal Accident Came As A Terrible Shock", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "MacInnis-Fraser Wedding", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "Major Snyder, Head of Mounted Police Here Succumbs in Vancouver``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 13 April 1940.
- "Man Cremated At Lake Lebarge", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Man Shot with Handgun", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Man Who Drove First Four-Horse Team in Dawson Passes Away in Skagway``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 January 1940.
- "Manuel Gonzalez Passes Away", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Many Come To Mayo To Attend The Wedding And The Big Celebration", *Mayo Miner*, 20 August 1937.
- "Many Never Made It To The Klondike", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Marriage Reported of Constable R. Robson, R.C.M.P. To Former Hospital Matron Here``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 October 1940.
- "Marriage", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "Marriage: Pioneer Yukon Woman Weds Sourdough In Vancouver``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 July 1937.
- "[Marriage]", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Marriages", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Catholic, March 1903.
- "Marriages, Baptisms and Funeral", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "Married", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Martin Wedding", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Mary Andison Weds In Whitehorse", Tramline, 24 October 1958.
- "Mathew Dawson Obituary", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Mayo Honeymooners Had Grand Trip``, Mayo Miner, 20 June 1936.
- "Mayo News", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Mayo Pioneer Crosses Last Divide, Dawson", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.
- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 3 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 23 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 24 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 5 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 23 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 20 January 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 13 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "Mayoites Join In Gay Reception And Dance For Popular Young Newlyweds Tuesday Night``, *Mayo Miner*, 9 April 1937.
- "Mike 'Pa' Telep``, Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Miner Dead After Cat Accident", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Miss Alice Fisher And C.O. Carthum Wedded", *Mayo Miner*, 1 October 1937.
- "Miss Alma Lawrence, Popular Young Atlin Lady Becomes Bride of Mr. John McKay``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 20 January 1940.
- "Miss Evelyn McPhayden Becomes Bride of Mr. Fearon Steele``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 28 October 1939.
- "Miss Lillian M. Murray, Popular Young Atlin Lady, Becomes Bride of Les. Cook of Flying Fame", *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 April 1939.
- "Miss Martha Ryan Becomes Bride of George Landers", Atlin News-Miner, 9 September 1939.
- "Miss Roche Passed Away In Seattle While On Her Way Home To Nebraska``, *Mayo Miner*, 28 October 1938.
- "Miss Winnie James Guest of Honour At Miscellaneous Shower", *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 December 1938.
- "Moose Johnson Dies, January 1", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Most Foully Murdered", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Mother of First Twins to Be Born in Atlin Succumbs to T.B.", *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 March 1939.
- "Mounted Police Find Body of Thomas Hardy, an Old-Timer, in Deep Snow on West Dawson Side of Yukon River", *Atlin News-Miner*, 20 April 1940.
- "Mr. Claude Irvine Passed Away Yesterday in Local Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.
- "Mr. Rufus", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "Mr. W.A. Puckett Dies Following Operation At Long Beach, Calif.", *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 September 1940.
- "Mrs. Blaine Dead", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Mrs. W. A. Paterson, Wife of Local Bank Manager, Passes Away Suddenly", *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 April 1939.
- "Mt. Decoli For Wedding Blessing", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "Muffled Drums", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "Murder Committed in Dawson Over a Few Paltry Dollars", *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 September 1939.
- "Murdered on Beaver River", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Mushing Around", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "Mutterings", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- "New Addition to the Band", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), August 1986.
- "New Arrival", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "A New Arrival", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "New Arrivals", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Asbestos Sheet*, November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "New Arrivals", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 7 December 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 24 June 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, March 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, January 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 19 January 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 2 February 1956.
- "New Indians", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1986.
- "New to Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "New Year's Baby", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 January 1978.
- "New Years Baby", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Newest Klondike Nuggets", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Newly Arrived", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "News And Trivia", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "News Around Town", Atlin News-Miner, 10 June 1939.
- "News From Along The Highway: Watson Lake News", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From the Carmacks Health Centre", Country Post, 6 October 1989.
- "News From The Highway: Fort Nelson Area News", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From the Rock", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "News From: Vancouver Yukoners", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "News in Brief", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "News of Dawson", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.
- "News Of The North", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Newsy Notes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.
- "Norman Lee, Cariboo Old-Timer and Early Chilcotin Settler, Dies", *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 April 1939.
- "Northern Echoes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.
- "Northern Light Echoes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "Northern Personalities", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "Notices And Information", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Notices", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 20 April 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 30 May 1957.
- "Nuptials", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 30 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- ٢٢ ", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.
- .د , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.
- .د , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.
- <u>در</u> , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.
- "The Nutty Club...", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.
- "[Obituaries]", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Obituary Martha Amelia Bellentine Cameron", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Obituary Roy Butterworth", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Obituary Spencer, Frank Arthur", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Obituary For Orval Cleland (Pat) Paton'', Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Obituary", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- ςς , Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- ... , Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- ۲. , Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- ςς\_ Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- .د , Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- ٢٢ Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- ۲. , Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- " , Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- ۔ Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- . د Tramline, 5 December 1957.
- .د Tramline, 2 May 1957.
- ۔ , Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "Obituary: Emma Alice Mellor", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Obituary: John Robert Colbourne", *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991. "Obituary: Leon (Louie) Gerwazik", *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991.
- "Obituary: Vera Freeman", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Old-Timer Ole Peterson", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Old Crow News", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- <u>Yukon Indian News</u>, 10 January 1978.
- , Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Old Crow: Chief Zzeh Gittlit School News Paper", North Wind, 29 May 1981.
- "An Old Friend and Comrade Gone", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 November 1924.
- "Old Negress Dies in Cabin of Heart Failure", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "An Old Pioneer Crosses the Divide``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924.
- "Old Timer Found Dead On Scroggie Creek``, Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "The Oldest Resident in Klondike District Passes Great Divide", Atlin News-Miner, 14 September 1940.
- "Ole Olson of Spruce Creek Succumbs Suddenly End Route to Hospital Here", Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "On Business Bent", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "On Monday", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "One Dead In Crash", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.

"One Killed, 3 Injured In Weekend Accident", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.

- "[Passing of Louise Juneby]``, Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, July 1985.
- "[Passing of Mrs. Fannie Mitchell]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 July 1924.
- "[Passing]``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "[Passings]``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), January 1986.
- "Passion In The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 7 May 1969.
- "People Come to Honor Ted", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Personal and Local", Yukon Catholic, March 1903.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Catholic, April 1903.
- "Peter Wyberg Married", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 31 May 1899.
- "Phil Collins Receives Sad News", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Philip Weinmeyer Victim of Cabin Fire``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Pilot C. Tweed's Body Has Been Recovered``, Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.
- "Pilot Les Cook's Brother Accidentally Killed At Ross River``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 October 1939.
- "Pioneer Mayoite Passes", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Pioneer Mother Dies In Dawson", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Pioneer Pilot Dies", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Pioneer Sourdough Bobbie Burns of Mayo Succumbs", Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
- "Pioneer Steamboat Veteran Passes", Mayo Miner, 13 September 1935.
- "Pioneer Yukoner Passes", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Plans Proceed to Exhume Johnston's Body", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Plunge Kills Two In Kluane", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Popular Mayo Couples Wedded At Joint Marriage Ceremony In St. Mary's On Sunday", *Mayo Miner*, 20 August 1937.
- "Popular Young Couple United in Marriage", Atlin News-Miner, 20 July 1940.
- "Popular Young Dawson Lady Becomes Bride of E.R. Pentecost``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 May 1940.
- "Popular Young Mayo Couple Wedded In St. Mary's Church", Mayo Miner, 5 November 1937.
- "Population of Atlin Increased by a New Arrival At Hospital``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 February 1940.
- "Post And Rogers Killed In Crash``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Post Office Inspector Well Known Here Passes Away in Victoria, B.C.", *Atlin News-Miner*, 13 April 1940.
- "Potter-Tucker Wedding", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "President of Yukon Consolidated Gold Dies Suddenly in California``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 19 August 1939.
- "Press News by Radio [April 9]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 April 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [June 28, 30]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 July 1924.
- "Press News by Radio August 5th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 August 1924.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 8 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 July 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 11 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 12 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 4 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 19 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "Press News Continued", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- "Pretty Wedding Solemnized in St. Martin's Church", Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- "Publisher of Robert Service's Early Poems Dies in New York``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 July 1939.
- "Quiet Wedding Held In St. Mary's Church Last Sunday", Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
- "Quiet Wedding of Local Interest Was Solemnized At Carcross", *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 April 1939.
- "Quiet Wedding Takes Place At Simpson's Spruce Creek Home``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 December 1940.
- "Radio [Jan. 17, 21]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 January 1925.
- "Radio [Sept 2nd, 4th]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 September 1924.
- "Radio Jan 12th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 January 1925.
- "Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 February 1925.
- "Ralph Blanchard of Selkirk Passes Away in His Sleep At Whitehorse Hospital``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 November 1939.
- "Ravings", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Receives Sad News Of Her Son's Death", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "Reception and Dance to Popular Newly Weds", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 January 1925.
- "Remains of Daisy Mullen En Route From Seattle for Burial At Carcross``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 October 1938.
- "Remembering", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Report Shows Chef Died From Oil Stove Fumes``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 14 February 1979.
- "Requiem Mass For Late Mayo Woman", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "[Respects to Ellen Dewolfe]", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, July 1985.
- "Returns To Mayo With Bride", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Robert Fisher, Mayo Miner and Prospector Laid to Rest", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "Roddy Smith", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Roderick Thomas Pioneer of Early Days Found Dead Near Home Christmas Night``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 28 December 1940.
- "The "Route"", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Rumour Section", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 April 1954.
- "Russell & Van Rumpt Wedding", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Sad Death of an Estimable Woman", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Sad Flying Fatality Causes Loss of Three Lives in Lake LeBarge on Thursday Last", *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 November 1939.
- "Sad News", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 July 1924.

- "Sad News", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "Sad Passing", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.
- \_\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
   \_\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, September 1959. ..\_\_\_
- "Sad Tidings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.
- "Sam McCormack Pioneer Transportation Man of Dawson Passes Away Suddenly", Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940.
- "Sam McGee, Whom Robert Service Made Famous, Succumbs in Calgary, Alberta", Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "Sandy Smith Well Known Prospector Married in Juneau", Atlin News-Miner, 29 June 1940.
- "Scene And Herd", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- <u>, Rock Fluff</u>, December/January 1970.
- , Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Scores Of Mayoites Attend Funeral Of Late Yukon Pioneer On Sunday", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Scouting News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.
- "The Search Has Now Been Discontinued", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "The Second Page", Tramline, 10 January 1957.
- "Seed Planter", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Senyk: 'A Real People Person", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "September Weddings", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Sergt. Holmes Laid to Rest with Full Military Honors", Yukon World, 19 January 1905.
- "The Shadow [Community Shout-Outs]", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Shooting Tragedy Occurred in Dawson on Monday Last``, Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "Shower in Honor Mrs. George Hallett Largely Attended", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Sincere Sympathy", Tramline, 27 April 1962.
- ``, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "The Skagway Death Book", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Skuce -Robinson Wedding", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Slana Drzimotta", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Snow What!", Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970.
- "Snow What?", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1970.
- "Social News", Tramline, 7 September 1962.
- ``, Tramline, 19 October 1962.
- "Social Notes", Tramline, 18 July 1957.
- "Social``, Tramline, 23 March 1962.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 12 October 1962.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "Son Born in Mayo General Hospital to Mr. And Mrs. E. Middlecoff", Mayo Miner, 3 July 1936.
- "Son Born The Day Before Xmas", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Son Born To Dr. And Mrs. Nash", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.

"St. Andrew's Hospital Scene of Interesting Double Event``, Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.

- "Stick Gambling Championship", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Stop Press!", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "Storie Borsato", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Stork Club", St. Elias Echo, September 1978.
- "Stork Is Busy At St. Andrew's Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "Stork Report", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Stork Visits Galena Hill Home Tuesday", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "Strictly Personal", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Sven Swanson of Mayo Accidentally Killed with Rifle", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "Swift Water Bill Drowned", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Sympathies", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Sympathy Extended", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1986.
- "<u>, Moosehide Trails (Dawson)</u>, December 1986. "Sympathy", *Raven (Faro)*, 23 December 1970.
- "Taku Tlingit Traditional Wedding", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Taylor-Lindley Wedding", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Ted Bleiler Returns With Bride", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "Teslin Community News", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Teslin Holds Potlatch", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Teslin News", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Thank You", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Thank You", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "Thanks", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Theodore Wernecke Married in Berkeley, California to Reside in Mayo, Y.T.", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "Three Lives Lost", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Three Men Die On Arctic Expedition", Midnight Sun, 29 May 1969.
- "To Wed Daughter of Chief Mackinnon", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Tobias Tellefsen", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Toeing the Line", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Traditional Wedding Not Recognized", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Traffic Accident Claims Four Lives", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Trafic Death of Herbert Gessel At Dawson Dock", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "[Tragedy in Pete Family's Home]``, Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.
- "Tragedy Of Chilkoot Pass", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Tragic Death At Iron Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Trail Tragedy Near Dawson", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Tribute To Holly MacDonald", Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969.
- "A Tribute to Johnson Lucas 1901 April 16, 1992", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Tribute``, Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Tunnicliffe Fuhre Wedding", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Two Dawson Pioneers Pass Great Divide", Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "Two Men Drowned", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.

- "Two Missing In Water Accidents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "Two New Mothers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "U. Liard Girl Dies", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "Union News", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "United Keno Hill Husky Mine Tragedy", News at the Landing, 15 February 1980.
- "Vanheel Fox", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Veteran Sourdough Laid To Rest", Mayo Miner, 8 October 1937.
- "Veteran Sourdough Of Silver Camp Found Dead In Cabin At Keno On Sunday Night, Funeral Wednesday``, Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "The Voice Of His People", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "W. A. Miller", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "W.A. Moore Former Dredge Master At Dawson Succumbs in Winnipeg``, Atlin News-Miner, 11 November 1939.
- "Warren Cartmel Finds the Lady of His Dreams and Brings Her to Atlin", Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939.
- "Watson Lake's New Year's Baby", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "We Have a Baby", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- <u>``</u>, Asbestos Sheet, January 1971. "
- \_``, Asbestos Sheet, June 1971. ..-
- .د , Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "We Hear That", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.
- ``, Mayo Miner, 19 March 1937.
- "We Would Like To Express Our Sincere Gratitude", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "Wed in Faro", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976.
- "Wedding Announcement``, *Klondike Sun*, 17 October 1991. "Wedding Bells "Tinkler"``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990.
- "Wedding Bells", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 31 May 1899.
- "Wedding Bells", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924.
- ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 January 1925.
- "Wedding Bells", Tramline, 24 April 1958.
- " \_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 22 May 1958.
- ..\_\_\_ *Tramline*, 31 October 1957.
   *Tramline*, 8 June 1962.
- ..-
- "Wedding Shower", Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- "The Wedding Was Wonderful", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Wedding", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "[Wedding]``, Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Welcome Back", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "Welcome Wagon", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- "Welcoming of Jared...", Nahuzhi Hunday, 24 February 2003.
- "Well-Known Dawsonite Features in Double Wedding Solemnized At Esquimalt", Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940.
- "Well Known Mayo Couple Wedded In Vancouver, B.C.", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937. "Well Known Old Timers Pass Away", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.

- "Well Known Traditional Hereditary Chief Dies", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Well Known Yukoner Dies", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Where Is Everybody", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.
- "White Vigeant Dbl-Ring Ceremony", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "White Pass By-Lines", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957.
- "White Pass Meanderings", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "White Pass Pot-Pourri", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- "White Pass Rambles", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1957.
- "Whitehorse's Baby of the Month", Yukon News Weekender, 1 July 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "Whitehorse Chef Dies", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Whitehorse Man Dead``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 5 August 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 24 June 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 11 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 8 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 May 1940.
- "Who's New?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Who's News?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957.
- "Whole Community Mourns Loss Of Popular Indian Divine. His Influence Among His People Was Strong And Devout, A Great Leader", *Mayo Miner*, 12 March 1937.
- "Why Was Meriguet Killed?", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.
- "Wife of Government Assayer At Keno Passes in California", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "Wife of Rev. R.P. Graham Rector of St. Martin's Church Succumbs After Illness``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 14 September 1940.
- "William McDonald Passes Great Divide``, Atlin News-Miner, 5 October 1940.
- "[William Roberston Passes]", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "[Wm Portlock's Funeral]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 21 November 1924.
- "Woman Succumbs", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "[Women's Page]``, Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "The Yukon Mailbag``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957.
- "Yukon Old-Timer Buried``, Tramline, 21 June 1956.
- "Yukoner Walked 100 Miles to Sign Up", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Zane Grey Popular Novelist Dies in California", Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.

## **Brain-Teasers:**

"Pell U-Na-Quck", *Pelly U-Na-Quck*, "Puzzle Corner", *Rock Fluff*, 25 April 1969.

``, Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969. " ``, Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969. ..\_ <u>``, Rock Fluff</u>, 25 May 1969. .د ``, Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969. .د "Riddles", North Wind, September 1979. "Teenies & Tweenies", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969. \_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 July 1969. ..-, Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969. "Teenies And Tweenies", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969. ``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969. "Who Am I?", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969. "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969. ·.-``, Rock Fluff, September 1969.

## **Bridges & Dams:**

"Air of Secrecy' Around Damsite Is Prime Concern``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 9 July 1979. "Dease River Bridge``, *Asbestos Sheet*, July 1971.

- "Governor General Opened Bridge", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Operation Blue River Bridge", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Pour Millions Into Yukon Building Projects``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Repairs for Rotten Footbridge", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "Ross River Footbridge Is Rotten, Ownerless", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Tagish Bridge Closed As Construction Gets Started", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.

## **Business:**

"1051 News And Views", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.

- "11th Series Canada Savings Bonds``, Tramline, 18 October 1956.
- "\$13,200 Grant Refused``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "14% Increase In Local Rents Over Last Twelve Months", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "\$15,000 For Research", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "18 Acreage Lots Sold In Subdivision", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "1898 News", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "1957 Automobiles", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "1978 A Good Year For Yukon Tourism``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "1989-1990 Student Financial Assistance Funding Levels Released``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.
- "1990 Budget Tops Four Million", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "\$2,000 Per Year Anvil Scholarship Fund``, Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.

"30th Anniversary Of The Dawson City Museum & Historical Society", Klondike Sun, 8

February 1990.

- "4-Day Heritage Conference", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "444 Tons Ore Out This Week", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "\$5 Million Expansion To Be Ready In 1974", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "\$50 Million For Tourism", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "564 Corner", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "78 R. Estate Sales Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "78 Tourism Increase, W.L. Road Travel Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "A.A.A.", *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "Aboriginies Admonished``, Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "About Town", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 September 1954.
- "According To Bill", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Accounting Goes Modern", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957.
- "Activity In Old Miller And Glacier Camp", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Additional Bus Schedule", Tramline, 9 November 1962.
- "Additional Bus Service For Paydays", *Tramline*, 8 June 1962.
- "Administrator Named", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "[Ads]``, Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
  - \_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.
- "Agriculture In The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Aho Resigns From Board Of Dynasty Explorations", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Air Armada To Pass Through June 1``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Air Traffic In, Out Mayo Hits New All Time High Record, Pilots Kept Very Busy Flying``, *Mayo Miner*, 17 September 1937.
- "Airport Activity", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Airport Club", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- "Airport Extension Planned For Summer", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Airport Renovation Nears Completion", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Airport Terminal Selected", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Airport Will Have Coffee Shop", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Airport", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Airstrip Saga Continues", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Alan Jacob Hired", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Alaska Backs Alcan", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Alaska Highway Freight Service", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "Alaska Highway News", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Alaska Marketing", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "The Alaska Meat Co.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Alaska Placer And Coal Company", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Alaska Told Not To Back Pipeline", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Alaska Treadwell People Developing Keno Properties", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And

Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.

- "Alaskan Gas Available In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Alcan Drug``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Alcohol Affects All Here", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "Alderman Resigns", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- "Alderman Wants Pipeline Information Centre Run by Chamber, Not City", *Northern Times* (*MF N-25*), 22 January 1979.
- "Alex Berry Mill Foreman", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "Alexander McDonald "King Of The Klondike"", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "Alexander Morrison", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Alive with the Sound of Music and the Cash Register", *Yukon News Weekender*, 20 May 1977.
- "All-Alaska Pictorial Issue Is Now Ready", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Always The Last To Know", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978.
- "Alyeska Employs 5,507 Natives", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Ambassadors Hosted", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- "Anaconda Group Sold``, Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "The Anaconda Lodge", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "ANCS Booming", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "ANCS Experiments With Satellite", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Anglo-Huronian LTD. Acquire Substantial Interest in the Yukon Consolidated Gold``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 October 1939.
- "Announcement", Tramline, 6 September 1956.
- "[Announcement]``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Announcements", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "[Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 September 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 18 November 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 24 March 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 19 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "Annual Fair Entries", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "Another Cup of Taster's Choice", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Another First For Faro``, Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Another Quiet Weekend``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "Antonio Dortero``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Anvil Cautious About Expansion", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Anvil Construction", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Anvil Contract", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "The Anvil Dedication", Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970.
- "Anvil Directors Meet In Vancouver", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Anvil Directors Meeting", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Anvil Earnings Up 1st Quarter", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "Anvil Expansion Underway", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Anvil Fourth Quarter", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Anvil Hosts Luncheon", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Anvil Hosts Meeting Of Mine Operators", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Anvil Loans Repaid", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Anvil Loss Blamed On Poor World Markets", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Anvil Mines and Union Reach Agreement Over Court Injunction``, *Raven (Faro)*, 8 February 1974.
- "Anvil Mining Cooperation Limited Summary Of Operations", *Raven (Faro)*, 4 May 1973. "Anvil News Release", *Raven (Faro)*, 17 July 1970.

"Anvil Production Value Up Over \$2 Million", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.

"Anvil Profits", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.

- "Anvil Reports Faro Government, Local Radio Operation, Progress Report On Commercial Development, A Government Liqour Store For Faro``, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 December 1970.
- "Anvil Scholarship Program", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Anvil Whitepass", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "An Apology To A Proud Lady", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Apply to the People of Mayo Mining District", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 February 1924.
- "Appointment", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "April 1st Increase: Letters Now Cost 17cents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "Arena Reality?", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Around Pine City", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Around Pine Creek", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Around The Route", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "Around The Yukon", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1957.
- "Around Town", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Arrivals & Departures", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 February 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, 25 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, September 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.
- "Arrivals And Departures", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Arrives To Relieve Burns' Manager", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.
- "Arrow Gets Licence For Yukon Hauls", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Arrow Gets Running Rights", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Art Attack", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Art Hare Returns To Mayo On Business Trip", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Art Works Chosen For Yukon College Building``, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Artic Cotton Wins Dawson Chamber Nomination", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Arts & Crafts Now Located At...4226 4th Avenue", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "The Arts and Crafts Co-Operative \*Feature Story\*", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Arts And Crafts Hide Collection", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Arts And Crafts Sale", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "Ashe & Lowe", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Assay Office``, Atlin Claim, 11 May 1907.
- "Association Finds Exec.", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "At Calumet And Elsa", Tramline, 4 May 1962.
- "At Canada Tungsten``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "At Dagger's Point", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "At Ross River", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Atlin Arts Society", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Atlin Board of Trade Out to Secure Adequate Air Service Now Long Over-Due``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 2 March 1940.
- "Atlin Board Of Trade", Atlin Globe, 29 March 1900.
- "Atlin Claims", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "Atlin Mine To Reopen", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939.
- "Atlin Resident Sells Archival Material To Y.T.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Attention Folks!", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Attractive Holdings Of A. A. Hollenbeck On Famous Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Autobiography Of Polar Taxi", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "B'hais Cancel Out", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "The B.L. & K.N. Co.", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "B.Y. Navigation Co. Head On Air Tour", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Baby-Sitting Service", Tramline, 5 July 1957.
- "Back From Big Salmon", Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "The Bake Shoppe", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Bakery", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Band Protects Its Investment", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Band Running Shop", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Band Staff Want To Know Who DIA Staff Are", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Bands Receive LIP Grants", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Banjo Jim", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Bank Closing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "Bank Inspector Enthuses Over The Silver District", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Bank Inspector Here", Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- "Bank Notice", *Tramline*, 11 May 1962.
- " ``, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "Bank Of Montreal Moves Into Spacious, Modern New Home", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "Bank Vault Moved To New Building", Mayo Miner, 8 October 1937.
- "Banker's Paradise", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Banker And Potter In From Haggart", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "Banker Promoted", Mayo Miner, 30 July 1937.
- "Banking Hours", Tramline, 22 December 1955.
- " *Tramline*, 15 December 1955.
- "Banks Combine June 1``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "The Banks Come Back", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Banks To Be First In Line", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Barber Shop Hours", *Tramline*, 14 November 1957.
- "Barber Shop", Tramline, 26 September 1958.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- ٢٢ ``, Tramline, 5 July 1957.
- "Bargaining At Cassiar May End Strike Action", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Bargaining To Begin Anew On Cassier Strike", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "Bargains! Bargains! Bargains! Galore", Tramline, 15 May 1958.
- "Barrel Organ Computerized", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Bartlett Brothers", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Bazaar Kicks Off Dawson Christmas Season", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Bazaar Stop And Shop", Tramline, 25 October 1956.
- "Bazaar``, Tramline, 13 September 1956.
- `, Tramline, 11 October 1956.
- "BC, YTG Want Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "[Beaver Lumber Ad]``, Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Bed And Breakfasts Regulated", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Beef Is Cheaper Now", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Beer Bellies Back", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Beer Parlour Licence Granted On Spruce", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Beginning Sunday Morning", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Believe It, Or Not", Powder Magazine, November 1976.
- "Belle Desrosiers Women Outfitter", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Bellview Subdivision's Log Houses", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Belvedere Changing Hands", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "Bermingham Has 250 Tons Of High Grade Ore Ready For Shipment", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Bernadette Truck Driver", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Berry Ideas In Mayo", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Best Wishes on Their Transfers", Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- "Beutiful New Radio Presented To Mayo Hospital By Ty Co. Employees And Old Timers", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "Big Development Work Under Way On 40-Mile", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Big Enterprise At Mayo City Of Oscar Letourneau", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "The Big Grab For Jack London's Cabin In The Klondike", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Big Mining Operations Of The Yukon Gold Company", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Big Placer Operations In Mayo District Of E. Middlecoff", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "The Big Push Part 2", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Bill Interested In Native Business", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Binet & Lefebvre Sawmill Started", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Bingo License Suspended", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "The Birds And Bees``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 November 1955. ""Birth Of A Giant"``, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 February 1970.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "The Birth Of A Mine", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Bisontennial Of American Indians Nishnawabe News", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Bits And Pieces", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "Black & Blue Back", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Board Acquires Mortuary", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Board Of Directors Meeting", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "Board of Trade", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.
- "Board of Trade", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "Boat News", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Bob Green Consultant``, Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Bob Henderson And John Fawcett Extensive Keno Owners", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Bonnifield Loses Gambling Joint, \$72,000 In Poker, He Wins It Back In Six Hours", Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969.
- "Book Ahead For Hostel", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Book Early For Cheapest Fares", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "Book Review", Midnight Sun, 13 February 1969.
- "Book Review: "Jack London And The Klondike"", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Boon To Parents", Tramline, 27 September 1956.
- "Bounced Cheques Are A Bummer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Bouquets To Skagwayites", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957.
- "Box Factory In Production", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Boyle's Big Operations", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Bradburn Sinks Own Capital Into Lodge", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Braga Wins Scholarship", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Brass Issue Warning", Swim Lake News Herald, 17 March 1965.
- "Breaking The Trade Monopoly", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Brick Made In Whitehorse", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Bring Back Joseph", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Brings Latest From Rich M'Questen Slope", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Bruseth & Blake", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Bud Fisher Adds New Deisel Cat To Mayo Fleet``, Mayo Miner, 19 March 1937.
- "Bud Fisher Tries Out Bulldozer Unit Sunday", Mayo Miner, 23 April 1937.
- "Bud Returns To Galena Hill", Mayo Miner, 8 October 1937.
- "Budget", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Building Boom", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Building Going Up``, *Mayo Miner*, 22 July 1938. "Building Program``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 August 1969.
- "Buildings Go Up", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.

"Builds Boat for Yukon Trade in 1909", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee

Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.

- "Burns & Co. Ltd. Plant Now Running Again", Mayo Miner, 3 July 1936.
- "Burns Representative On Business Trip", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Burwash Store Open", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Bus Drivers Were Not Told Of Test Results, Driver", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 October 1978.
- "Bus Drives Back After New Test``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Business And Finance", Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.
- "Business Awaits Word", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Business Change in Dawson Firm", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Business Hours", Tramline, 6 December 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 April 1962.
- "Business Is Booming", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Business Licensing", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "A Business Mans' Nightmare", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Business Men Buy Mine", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Business Men Not Pleased with Gov't``, Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Business Men Visiting Mayo", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Business News", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Business Of The Village", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Business Starts In The New Shopping Centre", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "Business Venture Moves To Carmacks", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Bustling Scenes At Treadwell Yukon Camp On Great Ladue Lode On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Buy Bars For Christmas Gifts", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Buy Them Or Beat Them", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "Buyers Market In Housing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "By Leaps And Bounds", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "By Way Of Change", *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 9 September 1954.
- "Bylaw Restricting Taxi Drivers Clears First City Council Hurdle``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 3 January 1979.
- "C. E. Strickland", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "C.A.A.", *Tramline*, 23 March 1962.
- "C.B.C.'S Use Of ANIK Canada's Domestic Communications Satellite``, *Raven (Faro)*, 17 August 1972.
- "C.D. Co's Business In Good Shape", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "C.I.M.M. Meeting", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "C.N.T. Expansion Schedule", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "C.P.A. Biggest Load Yet``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Cable Changes Could Affect WHTV Viewers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Cable T.V. To Continue Despite New CRTC Ruling", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "Cafe Closing for Renovations", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "Cafes In Mayo Had A Busy Day", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.

- "Called To Mayo On Dismantling Job", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Calmut Coffee Shop Hours Change", Tramline, 23 March 1956.
- "Camper Parking Site Prepared", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Campground Questioned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Campground Services Continues To Expand", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Can The North Survive?", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Canada Games Logo Design Contest", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Canada Savings Bonds", Tramline, 10 October 1957.
- "Canada Works Program Approved", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Canadian Bank Of Commerce, Aug. 13, 1898", Stampeder, 24 March 1962.
- "Canadian Cable Ok'd But Will It Entertain?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "A Canadian Hostel In Dawson City?", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Canadian Klondyke, Ltd. And North West Corporation Have 25 Years More For Dredging", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Canadian Pacific Airlines", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Canadian Red Cross Society Thrilled!", Tramline, 27 June 1957.
- "Canadian Savings Bond Drive", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1958.
- "Cancer Society", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "Canda Tungsten Superintendent Here", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "[Canon Photocopier Ad]", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Captain Black Here On Short Business Trip``, Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- "Car-Lil's", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "The Carcross Hen House", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Card Of Thanks", Tramline, 28 February 1957.
- "Carson Area Development Officer", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Cas-Tahl To Be Opened", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Case & Draper, Skagway", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Cash-Strapped Developers Seek Government Bail-Out``, Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Cassiar Cut Off Impact Queried", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "Catering", Tramline, 23 May 1957.
- "Catskinner Profiles", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "CBC TV", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "CBC Explains Viewing Hang-Ups", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "CBC Needs Freelancers", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "CBC Signals Restored To Mayo, Elsa, Keno``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "CD Worker Hired At Burwash", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Central Tannery Operational By Fall Arts & Crafts Society", *Yukon Indian News*, 30 June 1976.
- "Centres Continuing", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Certificate Of The Registration Of An Extra Provincial Company", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Chairman Resigns", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.

"Challenge Of Energy, For Northern Capitals", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.

- "Challenging The Last Frontier", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Chamber Bids For YVA Convention", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Chamber Chatter", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Chamber Of Commerce General Meeting", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Chamber Of Commerce News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Chamber Of Commerce Reactivates", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Chamber Of Commerce Swings Into Action", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Chamber Of Commerce To Kick Off Trade Fair``, Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Chamber Plans", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Chamber Talk", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Chambers Hosts Nedaa", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Champagne/Aishihik Community Meeting Held January 9, 10, 11/78", *St. Elias Echo*, January 1978.
- "Change In Cinema Schedule At Elsa", Tramline, 14 November 1958.
- "Change In The Doctor's Office Hours", Tramline, 15 May 1958.
- "Changes At Yukon Indian News", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Changes Planned For Chronic Care Patients", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "Chappie Tees Off On Next Project", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978.
- "Charles Lamb", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Chevron Station Re-Opened", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Chief Executive Of Yukon On Conditions In Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Chief Executive Of Yukon Sounds Note of Optimisum", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "CHON-FM Their First Year!", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Christmas Dinner At The Standard Library Restaurant: 1902", Stampeder, 18 December 1961.
- "A Christmas Message From Anvil", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Church Locals and Personals", Yukon Catholic, July 1902.
- "Church Notices", Tramline, 5 April 1956.
- "The Cinema", Tramline, 25 April 1957.
- "Cinemascope For Local Theatres Being Investigated", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "Citizens' Association Committee", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "Citizens' Association On Meeting Due", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Citizens' Committee Purpose Of Carnival", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "City's Subdivision Lots Open In September``, Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "City And District", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "City Council Buys Duplex After All", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "City Council Plans Many Improvements", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "City To Ask For Info Centre", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "City Workers Agree to New Contract", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "A Clarification Of Financial Strife", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Clark Meets With Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Clean-Up Sparks Controversy", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Cleaner Side Of Things", Tramline, 2 February 1957.

- "Clinton Creek School A Bargain For \$6,000", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Clinton Creek Slowly Shuts Down", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "CMHC To Get New Office", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "CNT Move To City Begins", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "Co-Op Re-Opened``, Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Co-Ordinator Appointed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Co-Ordinator Named``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "Co-Ordinators Hired", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Co-Ordinators Play Very Vital Role Lacosse", *Yukon Indian News*, 3 November 1976.
- "Coal", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star. 1 May 1901.
- "Coast Insurance Go-Getters Arrive", Mayo Miner, 30 April 1937.
- "Cobalt Hill, Opposite Keno, Scene Of New Silver Mine", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Coffee House Reality for 10 Days", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Cogasa Has Big Plans For Yukon Mining Next Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Cold Water Thawing Is A Boon To Miners", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Colour It Gold", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Command Food Service Officer Due", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Comments" By The Faro Recreation Association President = E.J. Nadeau``, Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "Commercial Ventures", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Commissary Announces Reductions", Tramline, 5 January 1956.
- "Commissary", Tramline, 7 June 1956.
- "Commissioner Collins", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Commissioner To Attend Log Church Ceremonies", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Committee Report", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "Communication Facilities Expansion In Northern B.C.", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Communications For Northern B.C.", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Communications In Radio", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Communications", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 July 1954.
- ٢٢ <u>, Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</u>, 30 June 1955.
- ..\_\_\_\_ , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- ", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955. ..-
- "[Community Announcements]", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.
- "Community Art Auction", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Community Club Exec Meets", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Community Club News", *Asbestos Sheet*, February 1970. "Community Club News", *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969.

- "Community Club Official Seeks Aid From L.I.D.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Community Club", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Community Crafts Outlets Coming", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Community Hall", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "[Community News]``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "[Community Notes, Page 4]", Atlin Globe, 29 March 1900.
- "Community Profiles Burwash", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Community Profiles Carcross", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Community Profiles Dawson City", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Community Profiles Ross River", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Community Profiles Whitehorse", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Community Service", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Company First Y.T. Explorers", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Company Forming to Build Road to the Coast", Klondike News (MF N-4 r. 7), 25 August 1897.
- "Company Notes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "The Complete Plans", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "Completely Modernizes Main Floor", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Computers And Communication", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Concerning Dance Hall", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901.
- "Confirmed Position As Chairman Is Difficult Johnson", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Congrats On Name Change", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "The Conscientious Consumer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 January 1978.
- "Construction Report", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Construction, Who Is Where, Etc.", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Consumer Report", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Consumers' News And Views'', Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- "Consumers Are Peeved", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Consumers", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Containers Are The Answer", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "Contents Of House", Tramline, 19 September 1958.
- "Contract At United Keno", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Contract", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "Contracts To Expire", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978.
- "Controller Jeckell Arrives On White Pass Plane Thursday Noon.", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Controller Jeckell Reviews Conditions In The Yukon", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Conwest Exploration", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Cook's Tour", Swim Lake News Herald, 27 March 1965.
- "Cooper & Lybrand Chartered Accountants Town Of Faro Revenue Fune``, *Raven (Faro)*, 17 August 1972.
- "Corner in Nails", Yukon World, 7 January 1905.
- "Corporate Sponsors Targeted For '92", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Corporation Formed", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.

"Corrections Program Gets Co-Ordinator", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.

- "Correspondance", Atlin News-Miner, 7 September 1940.
- "Correspondence", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924.
- "The Cost Of Carcross", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.
- "Cost Of Disobedience", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Court of Revision Releases New Assessments for RC Land", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 5 January 1979.
- "Cows Up Here!", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Cox Appointed To Board", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "CP Air Prices Announced", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "Craft Shop Open At Teslin", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Crafts Centre Opens In Haines Junction", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Creative Play Group Proposed For Fall '79", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "Credit To CAC Action", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Creditable Work``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Creek Items 1899", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "Cross-Cultural Coordinators Now In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Crossroads Has Moved", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Crowds Attend Kiki Events", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "CRTC Threatens To Shut System Down", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "A Cryptic Note", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Cultural Co-Ordinators Complete Basic Training", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Curing The Over-Priced Wilted Veggie Blues: Sprouting", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Curling Club Executives", Tramline, 17 November 1955.
- "Curling Club Meeting", Tramline, 4 October 1957.
- "Custom Cruiser On Its Way Again", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Custom Curling And Smoking Of Meats", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "CYC Evaluates Friendship Centre", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "CYI Audio Visual Department In Production", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "CYI Calls Halt To Dempster Hwy Construction", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "CYI Communications Workshop For Student Contract Workers``, Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "CYI Hires First Communications Officer", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "CYI Housing Program Cutback``, Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "CYI In Yellowknife", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "CYI Productions Presents Teslin Wood", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Cyprus Anvil Reports on 4th Quarter", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "Cyrprus Anvil Faces Two Tough Years", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "D.J. Horgan, of the Ames Mercantile Company, Leaves for the Outside to by Stock", *Yukon World*, 8 January 1905.
- "Dan Sha's Funding Problems", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Dan Sha's Funding Woes", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Dan Sha Advisors", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.

- "Dan Sha Important, Needs Public Support``, Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Dan Sha Shutdown", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "DanSha Needs New Design", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "David Sparks Among The Prominent Keno Hill Owners", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Dawson's Up-to-Date Harness Shop", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "Dawson Again Suffers Disastrous Fire Wiping Out Orpheum Theatre Yukonia Hotel--Stores", *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 May 1940.
- "Dawson Center Of Flourishing Gardens", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Dawson Chamber Of Mines", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 December 1954.
- "Dawson City Chamber of Commerce", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Dawson City Chamber Of Commerce: Post No Bills, Please", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Dawson City Fesitval Foundation", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "Dawson City Museum And Historical Society", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson City Music Festival 89", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Dawson City Progress Report", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Dawson City T.V.", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Dawson Creek Reports", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Dawson Demands Return of 3 P.M. P.O. Closure", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Dredges Had One Of Longest Seasons On Record. Closed This Week", *Mayo Miner*, 30 December 1938.
- "Dawson Electric Light Co.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Dawson Ends Another Record Season", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Dawson Festival Finale", Tramline, 24 August 1962.
- "Dawson International Gold Show", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Dawson Museum Annual General Meeting", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Dawson Music Festival Attracts Good Crowds", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Dawson Post Office To Stay Open", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Sawmill & Building Co.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Dawson Shelter News", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Dawson Ships 10 Million In Gold", Midnight Sun, 29 April 1969.
- "Dawson The Mecca Of Tourists To The Land Of The Midnight Sun``, *Dawson Daily News* Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Dawson To Receive Hovercraft Tour Service", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.

"The Dawson Townsite Company And Harper And Ladue Mill Company", *Klondike News* (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 8 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 22 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.

- ٢٢ ``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 June 1940.
- "A Day Without Bob...", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Deadline June 1 for CD Funding Applications", *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990.
- "A Deal For Native Broadcasting", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Demand For Country Living, Still High", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "DENE Housing Ready For Two New Programs", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Dene Nets'edet'an Is Back in Business Thanks to Community Development Grant``, Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Denise's Ducky Dayhome Daycare Facility", Country Post, 27 November 1989.
- "Dental Clinic Closes", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Dental Services Available", Tramline, 24 November 1955.
- "Dentist In Camp", Tramline, 6 March 1958.
- "The Dentist", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Dentist", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- ``, Tramline, 17 October 1958. "
- \_``, *Tramline*, 4 October 1956. -،
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ Tramline, 10 October 1957.
- "Department Of Manpower And Immigration", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "The Department Of Public Works", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Details Lacking in Hotel Proposal", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Dev Engineering", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Development", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Discoveries Of New Mineral Showings In The Yukon Reported In 1962", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Do Remember, Readers All", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "Doctor's Hours", Tramline, 4 April 1958.
- , *Tramline*, 30 December 1956. "
- ..-
- ..., *Tramline*, 14 November 1957. ..., *Tramline*, 12 December 1957. ...\_\_\_\_\_
- "Doctor's Office Hours", Tramline, 6 June 1958.
- ``, Tramline, 29 March 1956. ٢٢
- ``, *Tramline*, 30 August 1957. ..-
- ..-Tramline, 16 November 1962.
- "Doctor's Office``, Tramline, 28 June 1956.
- "Doctor's Sunday Office Hours", Tramline, 5 July 1957.
- "Doctor Fights For Holistic Practice", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Dome Gulf Drilling Will Not Continue", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Dome Blowout Blamed On Late Decision", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978.
- "Dome Cleared After Blow-Out Investigated", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- ""Dome Followed Regs"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Dome Roadhouse", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Dome Ship Returns To Leaking Well", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Dominion Land Surveyor", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the

Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.

- "Dominion Saloon Closes In Dawson", Midnight Sun, 3 April 1969.
- "Don't Pay For It! Work For It!", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Door-To-Door Delivery", White Pass Container Route News, June 1959.
- "Downtown Area Zoned", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "Downtown Core Area Studied", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "Downtown Core Studied", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Downtown Development Discussion Examined", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 April 1978.
- "Downtown Makes It Six By Default", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Dr. Blaylock Elected President Consolidated Mining and Smelting Co.", Atlin News-Miner, 27 May 1939.
- "Dr. Cockfield, Dominion Geologist, On The Silver-Lead Deposits Of The Mayo District", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Dr. F.W. Cane", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Dr. Rae Lillian Carlson On Business Trip Here", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Draft Is Back", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.
- "Dredging The Liard", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Dress Shop To Kamloops", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "DRIE Funds Business", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Drop In Centre Planned", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Druggists May Establish Business Trust in Dawson", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Drydocking Time", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "Dualco Explorations Under Way", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Duncan D. Stewart", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Duplex Costs Were Lower Than Reported", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "DWBA May Fold", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Dynasty Earnings Helped By Anvil", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "E. H. Turner", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Editorial "We"", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Editorial", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
- ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
  ``, North Wind, January 1986.
- ..\_\_\_
- "Edmonton Plane Makes Extra Trip, Says Report", Mayo Miner, 3 December 1937.
- "Eggs, Liqour in by "Cat"", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Eight Foot Wheel Awaits New Season", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Eight Of Crew Rushing New Sawmill At Mt. Free Gold", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "Eldorado Holds First Pool Tournament Of The Season", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Eldorado No. 46", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Eldorado Of The Indian River Division", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Election Of Pro-Tem. Committee", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Electrical Franchise Still Unsettled But Need Is Questioned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.

- "Elks Lodge Raffle Completely Successful", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 January 1978.
- "Elsa-Calumet Hospital Auxiliary Offers", Tramline, 5 July 1957.
- "Elsa Barber Shop Hours Change", Tramline, 30 December 1956.
- "Elsa Barber Shop Hours", Tramline, 4 October 1956.
- "Elsa Theatre", Tramline, 29 August 1958.
- "Emotional And \$\$\$ Problems Cloud Club Future", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Employment Grants``, Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973. "Engelhardt & Keays``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Engineering Firm Clarifies Zoning Position", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "Enterprising Pioneer Klondike Woman Miner", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Epic Story Of The Discovery Of Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Edition Photostat, 12 December 1921.
- "Equipment Auction a Roaring Success", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Erickson & McKay Among Luckiest Stakers On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Establishment of Development Corporation Announced", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, January 1992.
- "Estavilla", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "Ethel Tisiga Executive Assistant To CYI Chairman Danny Johnson", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Events Coordinator", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "An Examination Of Businesses What Do We Want?", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Excelsior Life Manager Dies During Yukon Trip", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Excerpt For The W.P. & Y.R. Container News", Tramline, 13 March 1958.
- "Excerpt From The Current Issue Of Missouri Pacific Lines' "News Reel"", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "Excerpts From Missouri Pacific Lines' "News Reel" For August And September", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957.
- "ExCom Bans Incence But Merchant Says He Will Keep on Selling It", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "ExCom Position Delay", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "Excrept From Jack Wasserman's Column In The "Vancouver Sun", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Excursion Fares To Juneau Via Wien Start Again", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Expanding Yukon", Tramline, 24 October 1957.
- "Expansion Of A Giant", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Expansion", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "An Expert's Report", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Expert On Character Of Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.

- "Extensive Copper In Yukon Valley", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Extensive Holdings Of Binet Brothers At Mayo", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Extensive Holdings Of Erickson, McKay And Bouvette On Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News* Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Extensive New Improvements By Northern Commercial Co. Ltd.", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Extensive Operations Of Greenfield & Pickering", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Extensive Silver And Gold Mining In Klondike District", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Exterior And Interior Views Of Whitehorse Hotel", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First* Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Exterior Of J.C. Morton & Co.'S Store``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "The Facts About CBC", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Facts About Dawson", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "Facts Of Interest", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
  - ", *Raven (Faro)*, 11 January 1973.
- "Fairbanks Mining Engineers Fly Here To Inspect Properties", *Mayo Miner*, 17 September 1937.
- "Fairbanks To Have New Radio Station", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Faith In The North!", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "Falcon Joslin", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "A Famous Business Landmark Changes Hands and New Owner Now Operating``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 March 1940.
- "A Farewell to Eric Williams", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Farewell! Sharon And Allen", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Faro's Fantastic Airmail Ailment", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Faro 1975 in Retrospect", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Faro And The Sourdough Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- "Faro Bakery", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Faro Banker Leaves", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Faro Briefs", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Faro Cable To Fight CRTC", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Faro Fire", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Faro Flights Scheduled", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Faro Goads Ottawa Into New TV Policy", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Faro Hotel May Close Its Doors", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Faro Hotel Reopens", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Faro Housing Committee Formed", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Faro Lions", Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.

"Faro Recreation Association Annual General Meeting", Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.

- "Faro Recreation Association Executive Report", Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
- "Faro Recreation Association News", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 26 November 1970.
- "Faro Recreation Association Report", *Raven (Faro)*, 23 December 1970. "\_\_\_\_\_", *Raven (Faro)*, 17 July 1970.
- "Faro Recreation Association Rules", Raven (Faro), 9 April 1970.
- "Faro Recreation Centre News", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "Faro To Get New Theatre", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Faro To Get New Theatre?", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Faro Trade Fair", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Fast! Fast! Fast! Fast! Service", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1958.
- "Fate Of YWCA Uncertain", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Faults Both Ways", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "FBDB Authorizes \$3, 684, 000", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "FBDB Helps Small Businesses", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "FBDB Lending Down Last Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Federation Of Natives North Of 60", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "Few Natives In Tourism Industry", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Few Took Chance To Fly-By-Night``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Fewer Tourists Spending More Staying Longer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "Fibre Shipment", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "The Fifth Wheel", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Fight For Low Rates", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Film Service", *Tramline*, 2 May 1957.
- "Final Contracts For Hwy To Be Called", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Finances Dominate Rec Board Meeting", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Financial Statement", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "The Financial Story", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "Financing Completed For New Carmack Mill", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "Finds Good Values On The McQueston Slope", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Fine Display", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Fine Flour Produced From Yukon Wheat", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Fine Hay Is Grown In Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Fine New Paper For Atlin", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Finning-Structured Course Presented To Employees", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Finning Tractor Bids Highest For Choice Industrial Lots", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 25 January 1978.
- "Fire At Chief Isaac Incorporated", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Fire Department Plans Revealed At Community Club Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.

"Fire Department Report", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.

- "Fireside Lodge Gets Post Office", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "First Air Mail Flight Between Juneau-Fairbanks", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "First Arrow Truck with Yukon Freight", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "First Community Alcohol Worker For Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "First Indian Arts Show", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "First Indian Loan Advisory Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977. "First Money From Keno Hill Silver", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "First Newspaper In Yukon Valley", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "First Radio Station In Whitehorse", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "First Subscription", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "First Survey Of Its Kind In Canada", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "First Tannery Soon To Be Opened", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "First Vehicle Through To Canada Tungsten", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "First Woman To Stake On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "First Women To Make Visit To Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Fisher Properties In The Keno Hill Area Have Fine Showing", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Fisher Snowmobile Makes Trip To Keno Last Week", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "Fishing", Tramline, 6 April 1962.
- "The Five Finger Coal Company", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Five Walk Out At Hotel Because Of Staff Reductions", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Flash", Tramline, 10 January 1957.
- "Flat Creek-Fort McPherson Road", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Fleecing The Canadian", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "Fleet To Handle Mayo Silver Next Spring", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Flight Specs Walk Off Second Time", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "Flying Insurance Man", Tramline, 19 July 1956.
- "Flying News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.
- "Flying Physicians", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Focus North Ignores Yukon", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Focus", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958.
- "Food Catalogues And Order Forms", *Tramline*, 30 December 1956.
- "Food Prices Attacked", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Food Prices Increase", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Food Prices To Be Investigated", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Food Problem", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Fooling the Bureaucrats", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.

- "Foothills Avoids Real Issues Claims Conservation Society", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Foothills Confirms Gas Plan", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Foothills Pipe Lines (South Yukon) Ltd.", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Foothills Pipeline Woos Native People", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Foothills Plans To Meet With Landowners", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Foothills Sponsors Another Tour", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Foothills To Give Info", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "Foothills Will Buy 2,027 Miles Of Pipe``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "For Gourmets", Tramline, 5 July 1956.
- "For Sale", Tramline, 19 September 1958.
- "For The Ladies", *Tramline*, 15 August 1958.
- " ``, *Tramline*, 27 April 1962.
- "Foreign Ambassadors Visit Anvil", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "Former Mayo Banker Transferred Outside", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "Former Y May Finally Pay Its Way", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 September 1978.
- "Fortune Laid Bare By A Buckboard", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Fractions", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "Frank Lacosse New Editor", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Frank Lowe On Mayo Silver Camp``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "The Frantic Follies", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 16 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 September 1971.
- "Freddie Shops for the Yukon", Yukon News Weekender, 10 June 1977.
- "Free Enterprise", Tramline, 25 October 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Freelancer Questions", *Raven (Faro)*, 9 November 1972.
- "Freezable Commodities", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957.
- "Freight Bookings", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1956.
- "Freight Deadlines", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "Freight Rates", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *White Pass Container Route News*, October 1959.
- "A French Hill Claim to Be Sold``, *Dawson Record*, 16 July 1903.
- "Fritz Miller's Diary", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "From Blackboard To Hotel Rooms", *Klondike Sun*, 26 October 1989.
- "From Canadian Pacific Airlines", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "From Dawson City", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "From Roy Minter", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "From The Asbesto Sheet``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "From The Fire Department", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "From The Hospital Board", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.

- "From The Whitehorse Star", *Tramline*, 12 December 1957.
- "[From Time Magazine]``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "From Upper Liard", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Frozen Curls", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Full Production For Cassiar In One Month", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Funding Problems For YNB Recreation Programs", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Funding Provided For Native Internship Program", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Fur Industry In Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Fur Sales For February 4-14", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Fur Sales For January 29-31", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Fur Show", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Furnaces Are Blue With Cold", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977.
- "Furs Treasure Of The Northland", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Futures Planning Has Proposed Budget Slashed", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Galena Hill Is Bustling With Activity", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Galena Hill Strike Settled Thursday Night", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "Galena Properties Of Twelvemile District``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Gambling In The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 27 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 20 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 13 March 1969.
- "Gas From South To American Markets", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Gas Line From Siberia Suggested", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Gateway To The Yukon", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "General Announcements", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.
- "[General Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "General Electric Sales Executive on First Silver Tour", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "General Manager, T.Y. Corp'n Flies To Mayo With Pilot Gropstis In 18 Hours", *Mayo Miner*, 8 July 1938.
- "General McRae Plans Tour Of North Soon", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Geo. T. Snow On First News Of Klondike Strike", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "George H. Matlock", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "George Potter Takes Over Haggart Creek Interests Of Watters Whitman", *Mayo Miner*, 2 April 1937.
- "Gertie's Chips Inflating To Nil``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978.
- "Gertie's" What A Blast!", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "GERTIE: You've Come A Long Way BABY!", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Getting Out Coal At Tantalus Butte For The Yukon Market``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Glimpses", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Going Broke At \$82.00 a Yard", *Placer Mining Times*, 6 July 1983.
- "Gold City Travel Tips", *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990.

- "The Gold Hill Hotel", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "Gold Mining Affects The Whole Community", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Gold Rush Not Planning To Close", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Gold Stampede!", Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969.
- "Good News", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "Good Spirits", Kwandur, May 1983.
- "Good Work Says Official", Swim Lake News Herald, 18 March 1965.
- "Good Years Is Reported by Yukon Gold``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Gourmets Take Note", *Tramline*, 16 August 1957.
- "Gov't Geological Head On Visit To Silver Camp``, Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "Gov't Offices Busy", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Government Moves Anvil Mining Corp To Ross River", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Government Of The Yukon Territory Notice", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Governor Ogilvie Is Coming", Midnight Sun, 7 May 1969.
- "Grand Opening Of Campagne Hall", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Grand Opening", Tramline, 7 June 1956.
- "Granville", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Great C.P.R. System Looks Toward Yukon Tourist Travel Is Increasing", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "The Great Drapery Schmoozle Of 1969", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "The Great Drapery Schmozzle Of 1969", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "Great Many Assays Made At Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Great Paper!", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Great Railway Across Alaska Nearly Completed``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Great Year For Han Fisheries", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Great Year For Tourism", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Greenfield & Pickering's Extensive Operations", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Greenfield & Pickering Are Handling Big Contracts", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Grocery Manager", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "The Ground Is Staked", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Guild Hall!", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "H C's``, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.
- "Haines Junction Recreation Board", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "Hairdresser", Tramline, 14 November 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 5 December 1958.
- "Hairdresser!", Tramline, 11 December 1958.
- "Hairdressing", Tramline, 17 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 December 1958.

"The Half-Way Mark", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.

- "Halfway House Plans Continue", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "Hall Appointed Chairman", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Han Fisheries", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1985.
- "Han Processes Caviar", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Handicraft Sale``, *Tramline*, 22 August 1958.
- "Hard-Rock Activity", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Hard Times At Circle", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.
- "[The Harper And Ladue Saw Mill]", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Harry Chambers``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Hart Joins Nugget", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Has A Busy Season Mining On Sulpher``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Has the Time Arrived for a Faro Co-Op", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Have Moved", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "He Wanted to Fight``, Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Health Services Director Appointed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 January 1978.
- "Heating With Some Help From The Sun", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "Hector Morrison Finds Rich Silver Ore On Keno``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Hector Morrison, Lucky Old Timer, Hits It Rich On Keno``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Hello Folks!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.
- "Help Wanted Female", *Tramline*, 17 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 December 1957.
- "Herbert Burt``, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Here And There", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 3 February 1972.
- "Here Comes The Sun``, *Klondike Sun*, 25 May 1989.
- "Here It Is At Last``, Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "Heritage Conference In October", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.
- "The Hi-Way", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "Hi Friends!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.
- "Hi Ho, Hi Ho, Its Off To Work We Go``, Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Hi! Friends", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.
- "High Grade Ore Found On Lake Group Much Work Done", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Highet Dredge Is Kept Busy", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Highlights Of The Pipeline Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Highlights Of Y.A.N.S.I. 1972", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "Highway Division Highlights", White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "Highway Division", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 December 1957.
- "Highway Exhaust", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Highways Absolute Necessity For Yukon Progress", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Hinton And Associates Do Big Development Work On Keno``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "[Hire]``, Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Historic Buildings", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "History Lines The Walls At Eagle Plains", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "A History Of Dawson Papers", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "History of Klondike Mines Railway", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Hobb's Sawmill to Go Up in Smoke", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Hoffman House", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Holland Resigns", Mayo Miner, 26 November 1937.
- "A Home Away From Home", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Home Rule For C. Club", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "Homespun", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Hospital Board Meeting Monday", Mayo Miner, 23 April 1937.
- "Hospital Garden Party", Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- "Hospital Returning To Normal", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Hostel Closed Till Next Year", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "Hostel Coming To Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Hostel Meeting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "Hostel Office Opened In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Hostel Use Goes Up", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Hostels Nights Up", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Hotel Deal in Seattle", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "Hotel Fires Keep Crew Busy", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Hotel Plans Have Sewer Connection", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Hougen's On Rampage Over Carts", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Hougens Under Fire``, Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "House Prices Up \$12,000 In One Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "House Room In Dawson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Housing Ass'n Off Ground Hopes For Units This Year", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Housing Market Expected To Rally", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Housing Study", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "How Keno Hill Looks", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "How The Klondike Was Stolen", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "How To Gather Samples For Assay Office``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "How To Gather Samples For Assay", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.

- "How To Get Results Prospecting Quartz", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Hudson's Bay Co. Extending Operations in the Territory", *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 February 1939.
- "Hudson's Bay Gets Whitehorse Copper", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Hudson's Bay To Open Store In Whitehorse", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Human Resources Transfer Bad For Dawson Says Former Employee``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990.
- "Humboldt Gates & Dr. L. O. Wilcoxon``, *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "Hundreds Of Placer Miners Toiled In Vain In The Shadow Of Marvelous Keno``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Hurricane Relief Fund``, Tramline, 24 January 1957.
- "Husky Transit", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Hydro Development Future Possible", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "If You Kick About Your Eggs Being Stale Read This!", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "If You Need Help", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Illustrated Weekly of Klondike Life", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Important Development Work On Promising Yukon Copper", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Important Developments In Rosmusen's Silver Basin Claims", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "An Important Post", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "In Brief``, Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "In Capsule Form", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "In Edmonton", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "In My Neck Of The Woods", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "In Store For You", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, September 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.
- "In Watson Lake This Week", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Incoming And Outgoing Boat Shipments", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Incorporation Move Would Benefit Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "Indian Arts & Crafts Meet``, Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Indian Arts And Crafts Becoming Big Business", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Indian Bands Receive LIP Monies", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Indian Centre Facilities Improving But Still Need Boost Michelle``, *Yukon Indian News*, 31 March 1976.
- "Indian Craft Shop Doing Well", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Indian Housing Company Set Up", Kwandur, January 1983.

- "Indian River Placer Mining District``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Indian Tanners Make Soft Leather", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Individual Miners Busy", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Industrial Directory", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Industrial Lot Bids To Close On January 19", Watson Lake Sign Post, 18 January 1978.
- "Industrial Training", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Infrared Heat Loss Survey In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "An Inside Look At Fred's Sawmill``, Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Installation Of Faro TV Brings Challenge Closer", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 25 September 1978.
- "Intercamp Bus Schedule", *Tramline*, 14 December 1962.
- "Interest High For CP Night Flights", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Interior View Of Arctic Restaurant", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Interior View Of N. P. Shaw & Co's. Meat Market``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Interior View Of Whitney & Pedlar's Store", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star*, 1 May 1901.
- "Interpretive Centre``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Introductory", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Inuit Produce Own Television Programs", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Investment In The North", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "Investors", Tramline, 19 January 1956.
- "Is That Max Or Mac's?", *Klondike Sun*, 26 October 1989.
- "Is The Benefit Worth The Sacrifice?", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "It Saves The Gold``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "It Started Around a Campfire", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- "It Was Worth The Wait", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "J. W. Sullivan", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "J.H. Mervyn Buys Out Pioneer Firm & Hotel Of Biner Bros", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "[J.L. Labbe]", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "J.V. Millington", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Jack London Dining Room Welcomes You", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Jack Smith", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Jackets And Mukluks", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "James A. May", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "JET Program An Attempt To Curb Youth Unemployment``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "Jo Trying To Sell Slides``, Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965.
- "Jobs For Poor", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Jobs For Yukoners Only", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.

"Jobs From Pipeline After Construction", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.

- "Joe Kinman One Of The Best Known Keno Hill Owners", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Joe Walsh One Of Most Lucky Pioneer Stakers On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "John Keily Resigns From Anvil", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "John Taggart Now "Controller"", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Johnson Demands Moratorium", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "A Journey To Dawson", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Journeymen Tickets Awarded", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "July 2nd, 1902 Semi Weekly Klondike Nugget", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "Junior Baby Food For Sale", Tramline, 5 July 1957.
- "Just A Few Figures", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "K.N.H.S.", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Kaiser Opportunity May Be Lost For Good", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Kal Cats And Snowmobiles Bring Large Quantity Freight To Mayo", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Kal Completes Its Gas And Oil Contract", Mayo Miner, 19 March 1937.
- "Kane Quits Outreach", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Keeping The Yukon No. 1", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "Keith Will Manage Whitehorse Inn", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Keno City Taxi For Sale", Tramline, 14 December 1956.
- "Keno City Thriving Centre Of Marvelous Keno Silver Camp", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Keno Hill Silver Strike", Midnight Sun, September 1969.
- "Kenora Indians Double Income", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Kimbel Logging Crew Goes Up River", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Klondike Airways Hopes To Wind Up Season This Week", Mayo Miner, 21 May 1937.
- "The Klondike And Indian River Divisions", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "The Klondike Gold Prospector", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Klondike Has Given The World \$200,000,000 In Gold", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Klondike Helicopters", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Klondike Korner", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "A Klondike Letter", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Klondike Life Inside Outside", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Klondike May Need Survey", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites Program", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites September 1990", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 25 May 1989. ٢٢
- ..\_
- \_``, Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
   \_``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. ..\_\_\_\_\_

- "Klondike News", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "The Klondike Nugget", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Klondike Outreach News", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Klondike Placer Miners Association Tenth Annual Steak Dinner And Dance``, *Klondike Sun*, 28 September 1989.
- "Klondike Still Banner Gold Producer``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Klondike Valley Firefighters Association News", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Klondike Valley Planning", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Kluane Adventures", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "Kluane Klippings", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "Known Economic Mineral Belts And Districts In The Yukon", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Kodiak Transport Offered Special ARDA Funds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Kutchin General Store", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "L.D. Kinney in Bennett", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 9 December 1899.
- "Lack of Electrical Franchise Is Illegal", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 February 1979.
- "Lacosse New Native Court Worker", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Ladies' Dress Sale``, Tramline, 21 November 1957.
- "Ladies Wear", Tramline, 28 March 1957.
- "Ladies, Take Note", *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.
- "Ladies...", Tramline, 22 August 1958.
- "Lakers Of The Week", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Lament And Eulogy For A Poor Little Weekly``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Land Claim News", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "Land Claims Research", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Lang Asked To Resign", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Lang Replaced", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Lang Resigns Ex-Com", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "Large Dredging Company Plan Operating in Yukon on a Major Scale``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 March 1940.
- "Large Government Road Grants for Mayo District Will Greatly Benefit Silver Camp. Neil Koepke New Road Foreman. Crews Busy Repairing Streets.", *Mayo Miner*, 20 June 1936.
- "The Largest Hotel In The Yukon", *Midnight Sun*, 7 November 1968.
- "Last Minute News", *Stampeder*, 10 March 1962.
- "Last Night Of Gertie's", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "The Last Of The Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "Last Year Was Good, But Next Year Better", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978.
- "Late News Of The Festival", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "Late October Dare For Wolfe Creek Lot Sales", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 22 September 1978.

- "Lefebvre Loggin Crew Ready To Go Up River Shortly", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Leroy Tozier", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Less Then One-Third Of Yukon Prospected", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Let Lea Lower Your Ears", Swim Lake News Herald, 25 March 1965.
- "Letter To The Citizens Of Dawson From The National Film Board``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 23 September 1954.
- "Letter To The Editor", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "Letter To Tramline From Taylor And Drury Limited", Tramline, 4 July 1958.
- "Letters to the Editor", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Letters To The Editor", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- " ``, *Tramline*, 24 November 1955.
- "Liard Band Has No 'Financial Managerial Controls' Says Accountant``, *Yukon Indian News*, 5 December 1978.
- "Liard Band Starting Store In Lower Post", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Liard Dam: "The Death Of A People"", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Liard Receives Grant``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "License Restored", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "LID Appoints Three New Staff Members", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "LID Mailing Is Off", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Limitations Put on Non-U.S. Ownership", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Line-Ups Smaller For Lot Sales", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "LIP Funds For Winter Employment", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "LIP Grants Soon To Be Announced", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "LIP Program Begins", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "[Lo-Ha-Na]``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Local And Personal", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Local Artists Exhibit Their Work", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Local Broker To Close", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "Local Construction Tops \$1 Million", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "Local Dawson Items", Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969.
- "Local Firms Can Outdo Outside", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Local Fishermen Upset", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Local Happenings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 February 1924.
- "Local Initiatives Program 1972-73", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Local Initiatives Project", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Local Items", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Local News Items", Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937.
- "Local News Roundup", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Local News", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- " ", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Local Produce: A Look Back", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Local Railway Facilities", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.

- "Local Trade Fair Talks On A New Format", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Locals and Personals", Yukon Catholic, August 1902.
- "Locomotive For Dawson", Midnight Sun, 29 April 1969.
- "Lode A Mile Long", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Lode And Placer Mining Activity In The Yukon In 1962: Dawson Mining District``, Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Lode And Placer Mining Activity In The Yukon In 1962: Mayo Mining District``, Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Lode And Placer Mining Activity In The Yukon In 1962: Watson Lake Mining District", *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Lode And Placer Mining Activity In The Yukon In 1962: Whitehorse Mining District``, Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Long-Established Business Offers Many Items--Both Old and New", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Long Service Award", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958.
- "Long Service Awards", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "A Long Shot Solution for Railway Troubles", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 February 1979.
- "Lookout Mountain, In Mayo District``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Lost Moose Returns", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "A Lot of Noise' Will Greet Delay of Tintina Lot Sale``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 5 July 1979.
- "Lots Of Interest", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Lots Of Memories Sold From Whitehorse Inn", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "Lotteries", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Louis Bouvette's Own Story Of How He Discovered Keno Hill, Yukon's Marvelous Mountain Bursting With Silver Ore``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Low Cost Housing", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "The Lowdown On Logos, Licensing", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Lower Post Hotel", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "Lucky Keno King Stays After Making A Stake", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Lure Of The North", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 September 1978.
- "M. A. Hammell``, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "MacBride Museum To Regain \$3,000 Lost In Rebate Cut``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 13 September 1978.
- "MacKay Says Inquiry May Spur Yukon Development", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "Mackintosh Lodge``, St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- "Mae Melbourne, One Of The Richest Women In Dawson``, *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.

- "Mail Closes Monday", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Mail In Saturday Or Sunday From South", Mayo Miner, 30 April 1937.
- "Mail Schedule", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Mail To Move Again As Posties Relent", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "Main Road Between Mayo and Keno Again Open To Traffic This Week``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 April 1937.
- "Maintenance News", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.
- "Majestic View From Summit Of Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Malkin's Food Catalogues", Tramline, 30 August 1957.
- "A Man Ignored", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "The Man Next Door", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Management Information System Awarded Contract", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Manager For MoT", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Manager Of The Yukon Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Manpower Takeover Meets Opposition", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Manpower To Sponsor Student Summer Jobs", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Many Assays Made Of Mayo Silver Ore", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Many Claims On Sourdough Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Many Details Must Be Settled", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Many Silver Claims In Twelvemile District", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Many Supplies Being Freighted Up Hill", Mayo Miner, 8 October 1937.
- "Many Tourists", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Many Years Of Hydraulic Work Yet In Klondike``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Many Years Work Ahead In Klondike", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "March 15", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Marcus Daly Interests Continue Important Keno Hill Factor``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Marcus L. Hamilton", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Market Is Up For Watson Lake Lumber", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 April 1978.
- "Market Value Rising", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Markets Needed For Sealskins", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "Marvels Of Trip To Yukon, Land Of The Midnight Sun``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Massullo's Winning Ways", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Matt Butyer Among The Lucky Ones On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Matters Financial", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "Mayo-The Yukon's Silver District", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Mayo Cafe Now In Operation", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Mayo City An Important Point In The Silver District", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Mayo Development", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Mayo District Councilman Explains Amendments To Ordinance To Regulate Hours Of Labour And Minimum Wage To Be Paid In Mining Operations, Passed At Recent Session", *Mayo Miner*, 21 May 1937.
- "Mayo Laundromat Reopens for Now", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 3 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 23 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 24 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 5 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 20 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.

"Mayoite Opens Roadhouse", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.

"Mayor Says Post Office Threatened", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.

"McDames Mine", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.

"McGregor To Lead Comm. Club; Ski Club Looking For Funding``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 21 November 1978.

- "McLean New Court Worker", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "McRae May Build Dredge", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.

"Mechanic Trades In The Yukon", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.

- "Members, Faro Recreation Centre", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "Members: Faro Rec. Centre", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "Merger Prompts Visit", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Messrs. Gauvin Bros. And Pichon", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Microwave Cuts In July First", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Mid-North Garage Opened", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Mile Of Tunnels And Other Underground Workings On Keno Hill, Ltd.'S, Rich Lodes",

Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.

"Mill Flashes", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.

- "Mill News", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 April 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Mill Rate Increased", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Mill Super Designs Company Decal", Powder Magazine, April 1976.
- "Millions Of Virgin Gold On The Hunker Creek Benches", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Mine Dept", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Mine Dept.", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", *Rock Fluff*, 25 February 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 May 1969.
- "Mine News", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, September 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Mine Reverts To Two Shifts", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "Mineral Production Up", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Minerals Of Primary Prospecting Interest In 1962: Industrial Minerals", *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Minerals Of Primary Prospecting Interest In 1962: Metallic Minerals", *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Minerals Of Primary Prospecting Interest In 1962: Mineral Fuels", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Mini-Bus Planning Now On Easy Street", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Mini-Bus Society Operating Well", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.

"Mini-Bus Wants Six New Buses On Routes", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 22 September 1978. "Mining In The Yukon", *Midnight Sun*, July 1969.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 15 August 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 25 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Midnight Sun, 27 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, September 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 11 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 12 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 5 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 4 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "Mining Laws", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Mining Men Away", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Mining Operations Of The Lone Star Mineral Claim", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "The Mining Outlook", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Mining Round-Up", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.

- "Mining Transfers", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Mink Anyone?", Tramline, 12 December 1957.
- "Mishap Damages Hotel", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "Miss Belinda Mulrooney", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "[Misses Madison]", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Mobile Homes Allowed In Country Residential Lots", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Moccasingrams, By A Musher Of Many Trails", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "A Model Placer Mine``, *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "Monarch Christmas Sales", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Money For Comm. Club", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "Money Problems Stall Arena", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Moosehide Reborn", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "More Businesses Open", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "More Improvements", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "More Mining Activity", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961. "More On Alcan Drug", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "More Staff Changes At City Offices", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Morin Appointed Director Of Operations", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Most Likely Places To Prospect In Mayo Are", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Most Modern Plant in the North", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "A Mover On The Move", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Movie Theatre A Definate Asset To The Community", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Moving Forecasters Raises Safety Fears", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Mr. Andrew Reid Arrives to Assume Management of Local Store of the Hudson's Bay Company``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "[Mr. C.R. Wilkens]", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "Mr. Christian Participates in Opening of P.G.E. Extension", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Mt. Cameron Silver Properties, Mayo Area", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Mukluk Parka Industry Get Automation", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Multi-Million Dollar Program To Continue", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Murdoch Michie One Of The Lucky Stakers On Keno Hill``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Museum Auction Big Success", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Museum Auction Great``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Museum Intruder Alarm Problem", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Museum Merci!", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Museum News", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- " ``, Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Museum Opened In Burwash", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Museum Out Of The Red", *Klondike Sun*, 25 May 1989.
- "Museum Thrives On Grants", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Music Festival Notes", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Mutterings", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 16 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "Myers' Whitehorse And Dawson Stage Line``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "N. C. Co. Executives Visit Dawson", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "N.C. Co. Ltd. Buy Out John N. Spence, Dawson", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Nabob Sales Ace Away", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Nails for Fairbanks", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "National Native Art Collection", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Native Businesses Funded", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Native Construction Holds First Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Native Contractors Form Company", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Native Crafts- Growing Industry", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Native Employment Division Introduced To Yukoners", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Native Owned Fibre Glass Firm Opens For Business", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Native Products Brochure Available", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Native Silver Found In Prospect In Mayo Area", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Native Tanned Leather Very Different", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Natural Resources Of The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "NCPC Head Favors Energy Restraint", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "NCPC May Not Roll-Back Rates", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Nearly \$1,000 Stolen From N. C. Co. Store Safe Forced Open", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Needle In The Snowbank", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Needs Committee", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Nelson Homes Ahead Of Schedule", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Net Profit Down \$54,000", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "New Addition In Personnel", *Tramline*, 15 June 1962.
- "New Addition To Burns Market Is Completed``, Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "New Airmail Service To Yukon Starts In August", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "New Aquarium In Restaurant", Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965.
- "New Arrivals", Tramline, 16 August 1957.
- "[New Bank Manager]``, Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "The New Bank", Klondike News (MF N-4 r. 7), 30 August 1897.
- "New Banker Arrives", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "New Bus Service", Tramline, 4 October 1956.
- "New Business For Dawson", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "New Business In Carmacks", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "New Business Opening", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "New C.N.T.'Ers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "New Cafe Opened", Yukon World, 7 January 1905.
- "New Career For Edi", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "New Chairman For White Pass", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "New Computer Business Aids Band Councils", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "New Construction", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "New Consumer And Corporate Affairs", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "New Curling Club Officers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "New Directory Helps Women Find Jobs", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "New Dome Precaution", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "New Drill Arrives", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "New Editor & Production Coordinator", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "New Engine For The "Clifford J. Rogers"", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 October 1958.
- "New Enterprises", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "New Expansions In Faro Village Centre", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "New Face At Dana Naye Ventures", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "New Faces At Coal Mine", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "New Fans May Cure Gas Build-Ups", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "New Find Of High Grade Ore Made On Hope Gulch", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "New Highet Creek Dredge Proves Success", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "New Highway Service", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "New Hillcrest Sub-Division Plan Will Be Completed By Early Fall``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 14 August 1978.
- "New Hope For Native Contractors", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "New Housing Shopping Centre And Hotel Complex", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "New Ideas Bring Returns At Cogasa Gold Operation", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 October 1978.
- "New Inquest Sought", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "New Job Description Issued", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "New Kitchen Slated For Reg's", Swim Lake News Herald, 25 March 1965.
- "New Lab.", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "New Lease Impossible GE Owners", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "A New Look For Downtown", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "New Lower Air Fares For Northern Routes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "New Mall Planned For Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "New Manager", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.

"New Marketing Tool For Society", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.

- "A New Mining District", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "New Mining Districts In The North", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 February 1962.
- "New Moreland For TY. Corp'N", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "New Motel Targets June 15 Opening", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "New Museum In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "New NAL Agent", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "New Office In Faro", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "New Outreach Co-Ordinators", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "New Overland Stage Service Between Dawson and Whitehorse Is Inaugarated``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 February 1940.
- "The New Paper", Klondike Morning Times (MF N-4 r. 7), 30 August 1897.
- "New Pool", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "New Post Boxes May Ease Whitehorse Waiting List``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 22 September 1978.
- "New Post Master Appointed", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "New Power For Watson", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "The New Press", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "New Price Hikes And Breaks For CP Air Fares In 1979", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 21 November 1978.
- "New Products For Market", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "New Program Director At Skookies", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "New Rates For "The Raven"", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "New Ravens Perching", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "New Restaurant Opens Tonight", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "New Sailing Schedule", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "New Shop Opened", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "New Staff For Human Resources", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "New Staff", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "New Store On Lower Bench", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "New Subdivision Lots & Water Extension Prices Announced", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 6 February 1979.
- "New Subdivision Lots On Sale Soon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "New System Gets Good Response In Vancouver``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 26 October 1978.
- "New Taxi Bylaw to Delay Hiring", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "New Trainee At Arts & Crafts", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "The New Week-End Rail Excursion Fares", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 February 1957.
- "New Work Superintendant", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "New X-Ray Installed", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1937.
- "News From Along The Highway: Destruction Bay News", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From Keno", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924.
- "News in Brief", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.

- ٢٢ ``, Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "News Of The Camp", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "News Of The World", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "News Release", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Newspaper Suspends Operation", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "Newsy Notes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- \_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979. \_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "Njootli Leaves Ex-Com", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Njootli Resumes Post", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "No \$ For W.P.?", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- ""No Businessmen In Office" Miller``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "No Fuel Oil Rebate For Area Residents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- ""No Gov't Interest In Smelter"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "No Lawyers Wanted", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "No More This Year", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "No Paper On Thanksgiving", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "No Penalties For Drilling Company", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "No Port Of Entry", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "No Promises Made to Sally Ann Whyard", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- ""No Surprise" In Routing Of Natural Gas Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "No Survey Into High Food Costs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
- "No Tourist Promotion On Dempster For Years", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "No. 19 Bonanza Above", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "No. 37 Above, On Bonanza", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Nomination Committee Chosen", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "The Non-Flammable Atlin Nugget``, Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "North Slope Conference Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "North Yukon Air Helps Old Crow", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "North Yukon Air", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Northern Airways Erecting Waiting Room At Airport", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Northern Airways Limited", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Northern Careers To Boost Employment", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Northern Careers: Management Training", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Northern Communications Takes Giant Step", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Northern Diamond Drilling", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Northern Dry Cleaners Agency", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Northern Echoes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Northern Light Echoes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "Northern Lights", Raven (Faro), 9 April 1970.
- "Northern Magazine Will Issue All-Alaska Pictorial Number", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Northern Resources Conference: Summary Report Of Prospecting, Mining, And Petroleum

Activity In The Yukon Territory In 1962<sup>\*\*</sup>, Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.

- "Northmanship At Rendezvous Time``, Midnight Sun, February 1970. "Northward Changes Schedule", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973. "Northward Temporarily Re-Scheduled", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973. "Northward Under Fire From Old Crow", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978. "Not with Pat``, Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901. "Notebook", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958. "Notes From Dene Nets'edet'an", Dannzha, 1 November 1991. "Notes From Pine", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899. "Notes From Vancouver Yukoner's Association", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "Nothing New - Prices Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979. "Notice From Manpower", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972. "Notice To All Anvil Tenants", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971. "Notice To Contractors", St. Elias Echo, May 1978. "Notice To Former News Miner Subscribers", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978. "Notice", Atlin News-Miner, 20 January 1940. " , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961. ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961. ..-. د , Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972. ζ. Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970. ۔ Tramline, 14 November 1958. . د Tramline, 16 August 1956. ٢٢ Tramline, 29 November 1956. ۔ Tramline, 24 August 1962. "Notices And Information", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973. ``, Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973. "Notices", Tramline, 23 May 1957. ٢٢ Tramline, 16 August 1962. ۔ د Tramline, 21 September 1962. ..-Tramline, 30 November 1962. .ζ , Tramline, 15 June 1962. "November 18, 2003", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003. "Now Hear This", Tramline, 21 November 1957. "Now To Hit The Ceiling", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961. "Now Working For CYI Communications", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976. "NPA Terms Would Leave Out Some Yukon Firms", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979. "The Nugget Express", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899. "Numbers Steady, But Dollars Down", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989. "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 8 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 16 November 1955.

- "The Nutty Club...", *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 December 1955.
- "NWT Reindeer Being Sold In Vancouver", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Of Vital Interest", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- ""Offer An Insult"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Office", White Pass Container Route News, September 1959.
- "Official Opening Of Mayo-Dawson Road January 1st", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 January 1958.
- "Offshore Drilling Not Permitted", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "OFY Grants", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Oil Line From Skagway Possible", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Oil Lines May Cross he Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Old Crow Gets Tanker", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Old Will Needed to Finded Boundary", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "Oldest Department Store in Yukon Celebrates 59th Year", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Ole Two-O-Two", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "On Business Bent", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "On Hougen's Monday Opening", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "On Sale At CYI", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "On The Whitehorse Scene", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "Once In A Lifetime Job", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "One And 2/3 For The Price Of One", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Only Elevator In Dawson", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Open For Business: Independent Company To Manage Investments``, *Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "Open Letter To The Public", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "The Opening Of Prospects By Tunnel", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Operations Close Down On Haggart Creek", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Operations Of Indian Resource Centre", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Operations Of The Lookout Mountain Silver-Lead Properties", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Opportunities In Yukon For Prospector", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Opportunity In Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Optimism Keynote All Over Territory As Gold Mines, Silver Mines, Fur Catches and Business in General Show Greater Output and Improvement``, *Mayo Miner*, 27 June 1936.
- "Optimistic Message By Capt. Geo. Black, M.P. For Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Orchids And Onions", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.

"Order Sent Wednesday Back Here On Thursday", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.

"Ore Deposits of Atlin District", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.

"Ore Out", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.

- "Orpheum Theatre in Dawson to Be Re-Built on Original Location", *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 June 1940.
- "The Other Side As I See It", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 April 1969.
- " *``, Rock Fluff*, 25 March 1969.
- "Ottawa's Indian News Has Several Items Of Yukon Interest To Report``, *Northern Light* (*Watson Lake*), 8 January-15 1962.
- "Otter Falls Expensive For Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Our Agriculture A Yukon Resource", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1976.
- "Our History Our Pride``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Our New Manager", Powder Magazine, June 1975.
- "Out Hotel Knows The Game``, Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "The Output``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Overflowing With V.I.P.'S", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "P.G.E. Raises Freight Rates", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "Pacific National Exhibition Hobby Show", Tramline, 4 July 1958.
- "Palace Grand Opens: "Not Now Nell"", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Palace Grand Theatre", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Stampeder*, 4 January 1962.
- "Pan American Pioneer Air Route To Alaska", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Panel To Listen To Consumers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "Paper Closes Down Permanently", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "The Parsons Produce Co.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Pat Galvin", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Payroll", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "Personal and Local", Yukon Catholic, March 1903.
- "Personalized Service", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "Personals", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "The Persons Who Moil For Gold", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Peso Silver Still Busy", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Pete Sidney Executive Director", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Peter A. McDonald", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Petro-Canada Gulf Deal Upsets Dealers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Petrol De-Rationed", Tramline, 20 December 1956.
- "Petroleum Activity", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Petroleum Pipeline", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "Photographer Hamacher", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Piano Tuner", Tramline, 11 July 1957.
- "Pilot Bill Holland May Join Trans Canada Line", Mayo Miner, 3 December 1937.
- "Pioneer Mayo Business Man Enjoyed Trip Out", Mayo Miner, 14 May 1937.

"The Pioneer Roadhouse", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.

- "Pioneer Woman Of Mayo", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Pioneers Meet", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "Pioneers Meet", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "Pipe Salvage Progressing", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Pipeline Benefits Must Be Long Lasting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "Pipeline Hearings Begin Amid Criticism & Frustration", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 27 March 1979.
- "Pipeline Problems & Plans Discussed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Pipeline Runs Into More Problems", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Pipeline To Proceed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Pipeline, Reason For A Better Future", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Pipelines In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Placer Activity", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Plane Brings Mail To Mayo On Friday", Mayo Miner, 14 May 1937.
- "Planes & Pilots", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Planes and Pilots", Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 12 June 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 14 May 1937.
- "Planning For The Future", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "Plant X In Second Stage Of Planning Mooney", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- ""Plant X" Is Second Stage Of Planning``, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Polar Taxi", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "The Politics Of Carcross", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "Pool Planning Begins", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Porcupine Caribou Management Board Press Release", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Post Office Revisited", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Post Office Notes", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Post Office Notice", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "Postal Hours", Tramline, 29 August 1958.
- "Postal Service Change", Tramline, 23 March 1956.
- "Postal Service Visits Watson Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Posts Open On Zoning Comm.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Postscript", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Pot Hole", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Pour Millions Into Yukon Building Projects", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Power House", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "Power Rate Rollback Off", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Power Rates Rolled Back", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "Power Subsidy", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "Predict Mayo Will Be Greatest Silver Camp On Continent", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.

- "Premium Gasoline To Be Supplied From Elsa And Calumet Pumps", Tramline, 4 April 1957.
- "Present Market Prices In Dawson", Midnight Sun, 21 May 1969.
- ", Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969.
- "Presenting Skagway", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924.
- ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924.
- "Press Release", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "The Presses Must Roll", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Price Hike At Theatre", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Prices In Dawson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Prices Under Study", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Prices Up Again Across Territory", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "Prices Up In Watson Lake; Food Shows Smallest Increase", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Prices Up, But Rate Declines", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Principal Mining Laws", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Pringle's Stable", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "The Pro Tem Hospital Board", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Problems And Jobs For Women From Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Production Hits Record", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "Prominent Coast Mining Man Impressed With Atlin District", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Prominent Juneau Men in Dawson", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Promising Galena Groups Of Rambler Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Promising Prospects Are Found On Rambler Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Promising Silver Veins Found On Stand-To Mountain", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Promotion For Dempster Area", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 8 September 1978. "Proper Licensing Is Necessary", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 14 June 1961.
- "The Properties Of Chute & Wills", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Prophet River Back In The Swing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Proposed Watson Lake Road Clearing Project", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Prospector's Assistance Program", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "Prospectors Return", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Protest Electrical Rate Hikes", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Provide Better Service For Our Shippers", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Public Meeting 210 Days To Go", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "Public Notice", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- "Publisher's Note", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Quarter-Million Dollar Need``, Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1976.
- "Quartz Claim Bonded", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.

- "Quartz Groups Of Robt. Fisher In Mayo Camp", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Quartz Mining In The Klondike", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Queen Candidate For Rendezvous", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "R.V. Park Debate Continues", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Radio Official Returns", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Rail Oddities", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- ``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958.
- ..\_\_\_ ``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "Rancheria Decking & Bridge Repair", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "Rate Roll-Back Worth 80 Cents", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- ""Raven's" Year Two In Review", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "The Raven Croaks And Wants To Grow", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "The Raven Croaks", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- ""The Raven" Policy Reviewed", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- ""The Raven" Summer Schedule", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "Ravings", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- *Raven (Faro)*, 9 November 1972.
- .. , Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Readers Write", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 April 1978.
- "Real Estate Boom Hasn't Hit Yukon Yet', Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Real Estate Booms Again", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Real Estate Licenses For Y.T.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Real Estate", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Rec Complex Depends On Federal Funds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Recommendations & Public Views Sought By NPA", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Record Production", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Records Set For Mini-Bus", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "Recreation Assistance Grant", *St. Elias Echo*, February 1978. "Recreation Association News", *Raven (Faro)*, 1 October 1970.
- - ``, Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.
- "Recreation Association Report", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Recreation Equipment Available At Wholesale Prices For Bands", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Recreation Grant For Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Recreation Grant", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "Red Cross Fund Raising Campaign", Tramline, 9 May 1957.
- "Red Feather Revival", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Refreshing Fare At The Palace Grand Theatre", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Reindeer Moss Of Yukon A Vast Asset", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Remarkable Record Of Silver King Mine", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.

- "Remarkable Story Of Rich Strike On Keno Hill By Cunningham And Stewart", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Reminder To Our Customers", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- "A Reminder To The Ladies", Tramline, 3 October 1958.
- "Repairing Burns Mart", Mayo Miner, 20 June 1936.
- "Report On Faro Recreation Association Minutes", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Representative Of Eastern Mining Firm Visits Mayo", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Res. Subdivision Delayed, Industrial Lots Proposed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Resource Conference Held in Whse.", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Response To Core Plan Is Light", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Revised Tariffs And Summer Service", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Ribbon Of Change", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Rich Ore In Wheaton District, South Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Rich Vein Opened On The Venus By Paul Hogan And Jerry Drapeau", *Dawson Daily News* Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "The Rising Of The Sun", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Robert W. Service Writes From France", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Robt. Fisher, One Of Extensive Owners In Mayo Silver Area", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "The Rock Creek Store", *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "The Role Of A Newspaper", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Roses Roses Roses", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Rosmusen's Rich Silver Basin Group Of Claims On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Rosmusen's Silver Basin Claims Among Richest On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Ross River Road Slashing Project", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Round The Route", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Rudolf", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "The Rumor Mart``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "Rumour Section", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 April 1954.
- "Rumours", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Run-Down On Rendezvous Daze", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "S.P.C.A. Represented In Watson", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "SAC Chairman Deplores Lack Of Power", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Safety First", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Safety Notes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, September 1959.
- "Sale Of Dresses, Etc.", Tramline, 26 September 1958.
- "Sales Pitch?", Tramline, 4 October 1956.
- "Salvation Army in Good Shape", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Salvation Army, Then What?", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Sargent & Pinska", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Satellite Launch", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Scene And Herd", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970.
- "Schemes", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "School Jackets", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "Season A Success For Follies", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "Second Hand Store Prospers", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "The Second Page", Tramline, 17 January 1957.
- "Service Awards", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1958.
- "[Service Station Now in Operation]", Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- "Seventh Annual Meeting of Yukon Chamber of Commerce", *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991.
- "Shakwak Project Fact Sheet", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "Shakwak Should Go On Schedule", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "Shakwak Valley Community Club Canada Works Grant``, St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "Sharp: Pipeline Coming", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Sheldon O'Connell``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Shelter Update``, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Shelter Updates", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Ship Facts For Sailors And Shippers", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "Shoplifting Is...Picking Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Shoppers Protest", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Short Changed``, Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Short Or Long Term Charter", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "A Sign Of Good Service", White Pass Container Route News, June 1959.
- "Sign Post Policy Is Outlined", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Sign Post Sold", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "The Signpost Takes A Break", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Signs Of Depression On The Wane Outside Says Mayo Business Man``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 April 1937.
- "Signs Of The Times", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Silver Basin Claims On Keno Show Promising Prospects", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Silver Inn Cafe", Tramline, 4 April 1958.
- "Silver King Has Yielded Half Million``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "The Silver Parade", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "Silver Trail Cafe Reopens", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Six New Mines For The Eighties", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Skagway-On-The-Sea``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "Skagway By The Sea``, White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Skagway Notes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- " ``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.

- "Skagway Too Tilts With Time", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958.
- "Skagway", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "Skookies Completes First Five-Year Plan", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Skookies Courtworkers", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Skookies Enters Phase Four", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Skookies Hires Sidney", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Skookies Lacks Funds And Space For Recreation", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Skookum Jim Friendship Centre``, Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Slated For November 24", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Small Decrease For Prices", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Smelter Feasibility Study", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Smelter Plans For Yukon Being Examined", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "The Smoothest Yet", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957.
- "Snow Show", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Some Keno Hill Marvels", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Something New In Vegetables", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Something New Under The (Midnight) Sun!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Something Unusual to Do on a Tuesday", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "South Yukon Opening Silver, Copper And Gold``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Southern Yukon Developing Promising Mineral Lodes", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Southern Yukon In Midst Of Busy Season", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Sparkling Like A New Penny", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "A Special Committee``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "Special Events Funding To Forty-One Groups", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Special Notes", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.
- "Sportsman Hotel", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- ""Spot" On The Job Again", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "A Spotlight On A Fan Fare To "The Jubilee Workers"", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 September 1958.
- "Spotlight On Accounting", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "Spring Brings Treasure Seekers", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Spring Migration", Tramline, 18 May 1962.
- "Spruce Creek Murmurings", Atlin Claim, 11 May 1907.
- "Staff Housing Hot Issue", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Staff Introductions", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Staff Of New Organization Yukon Planning", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Stage Bringing Xmas Turkey", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Stand-To Mountain, Scene Of Rich New Silver Strike", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Standard Oil Company", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.

"Standard Work Hours Reduced``, Yukon Indian News, February 1976.

"Starlite Theatre Construction", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.

- "The Starlite Theatre", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 3 February 1972.
- "Starlite Theatre", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "The Starlite Theatre", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "Statistics On The Number Of Groups And Individuals Engaged In Mining And Petroleum Exploration And In Lode And Placer Mining In The Yukon In 1962<sup>\*\*</sup>, *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Steamboats To Dawson``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Steering Committee To Hire Researcher", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Store Open", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Strangers Arrive: Changes In The Yukon``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Streamlining The Airways Of Tomorrow", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Strike At Cassiar To Continue", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Student Voice Staff '87", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Students Graduate In Communications", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Subscriptions And Deliveries", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Success Merits New Lease", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Success Story", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Successful Trip``, Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Successor Sought``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "Sulphur Creek To Yield Big Gold Output``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Summary Of Operations 3rd Quarter 1973", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Summary Of Proposed Amendments To The Yukon Quartz Mining Act Submitted To The Department Of Northern Affairs And National Resources, January 31, 1963", *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Summation Of Operating Budget`', Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Summer Exploration", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Sup't Public Works Leaves For Up Hill", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Supervisors Made It Too", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Supply Of Gold``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Swap & Shop Skate Shop", Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970.
- "Synopsis Of Mining Law", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "T-Day Plus Four", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "T-Day Plus One Week", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "T-Day Plus Three", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.

"T-Day Plus Two And Counting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.

- "T. Y. Co. Lay Off Quite A Few Men On Galena Hill``, Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "T.N.T.A.", *Klondike Sun*, 11 January 1990.
- "T.Y. Corp'N. Auditor Arrives In Mayo", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "T.Y. Employees Leave For The Coast``, Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "The Tagish Community Association", Tagish Community Newsletter, Fall, 1984.
- "The Tagish Community Hall``, Tagish Community Newsletter, Fall, 1984.
- "Tagish Kwan Managers Fired", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Taking Home the Wage Gap``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Talent Nite At Gerties", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Tales Of The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 27 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Midnight Sun, 20 March 1969.
- "Tariff Revision", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Taxation A New Policy From Revenue Canada", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Taxi Owner Fed Up With YTG", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Taxi Service", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Taxi!``, Tramline, 4 April 1957.
- "Taylor And Drury Bring In Large Shipment Of Plants", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Teacher Training Begins In September``, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Telegraph Line Gets Annual Overhaul", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Telephone Backlog To Dawson", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Telesat Canada Press Release", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "Telesat Gets Closer", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Television News", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "The Temporal Price Index", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Ten Men With Only Four Names", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Ten New Citizens", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Tender Notice To Contractors", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Tenders For The Supply Of Petroleum Products``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 12 February 1962.
- "Tens Of Millions Recovered By The Yukon Gold Company", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Term Financing No Alternative For Funds", *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, July 1972.
- "Teslin's First Car``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Teslin Tlingit Woodcraft Opening", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Teslin Wood Future Hopeful", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Teslin Wood Closed``, Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Teslin Wood Products Mill To Be Expanded", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Teslin Wood Products Opens Retail Outlet", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Teslin Wood Products", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Thanks For Donations", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Thay-Lun-Lin Receives Grant``, Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Thay-Lun-Lin Takes Over Next Month", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "As The Spirit Moves", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Thelma's Sewing Centre", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Them'Mah Daycare Closes Doors", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Thermal Power May Be Key``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "They Couldn't Sit Down", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Thieves Hit Two Businesses Twice", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- ""I Think I Shall Never See This Town As Lovely As A Tree"", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "This Is For Me!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "This Ought To Be Good``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Thorpe Bros. & Stewart", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Thousands Of Tons Of Silver Ore Shipped From Keno Hill By The Yukon Gold Company", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Three Tourism Programs Completed", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Thunderbird Bake Shop", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "The Thunderbird Bakery", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Ticketing Tourists May Hurt", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Tighter Rules For Whitehorse Contracts", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "A Tip Of Our Hat To", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Tlinget Way To Tan A Moose Hide", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Tlingit Traders", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Tlingit Wood Products Factory In Operation Once Again", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "TNTA Gets Approval For Highway Flights", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 26 September 1978.
- "To All Trappers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "To Increase Employment In PSC, Goal Of Program", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "To Mrs. Consumer", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "To Our Customers, Employees And Friends", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 November 1956.
- "To The Citizens Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Toll For Band Road", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Toole & McCullough Attend Annual J.P. Conference``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 13 March 1979.
- "Tootsie Tune-Up At MacDonalds", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Tote Trail Assistance", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "A Tough Act To Follow", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Tourism Could Be Yukon's No. One Industry By 1985", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "Tourism Increase In Y.T.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Tourism Increases Over Last Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Tourism Industry Highlights Report Available", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Tourism Nominations Being Accepted", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "Tourism North", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Tourism Yukon: Handbook On Museums", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Tourist Awareness Campaign Unveiled", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Tourist Bureau Notes", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.

- "Tourist Season Not As Bad As Feared", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "The Town Beat", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- "Town Manager Now Here", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Town Manager Was Here", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "Town of Faro Invites Proposals", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Town Of Faro Operating Budget 1973 A Summary", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Town of Whitehorse", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Trade Board Has Special Meeting", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Trade Boards Meeting", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Trade Fair", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Trade Mission To Korea", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Trail Blazers", Mayo Miner, 22 January 1937.
- "Training On The Job Program", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Transit System to Get Funds to Buy New, Bigger, Buses", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 1 February 1979.
- "Transition", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "TransNorth Cancels Service To Watson", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Transport Cafe Ready For Business", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "Transport Cafe", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "A Trapper Bought A Car", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Trappers Getting Good Pelt Prices", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Trappers To Be Exposed To Demands Of Industry", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Trapping Brochure", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Travel Bureau", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Travelodge Expansion Gets Go-Ahead", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Treadwell Yukon Company Operation On Big Scale On Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "A Trial Run For Steamer Thistle", Midnight Sun, 29 April 1969.
- "Tribute To Prospector", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Trouble Ahead", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Troubles of Our Own", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Truck and Car Traffic", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Tulsequah Closes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957.
- "Twelve Tons Of Silver Nuggets Found On The Shamrock Claim", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Twenty Years' Dredging In Sight In The Klondike District``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Two \$1,000 In Western", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Two Famous Women Borrowers", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.

"TYCo Plans To Haul Ore Overland By Trucks During Winter Months If Road Is Improved",

Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.

"TYCo Trucks Off The Road", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.

- "Underground Exploration Activity In The Yukon In 1962``, *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "The Union's Role In Developing The Yukon", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Union Backed CAC Plans To Involve More Participation", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Union Election", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Union Leader Resigns", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Union News", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, September 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970.

"Unionism Growing Up With The North", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.

"Unions - Builders Of Progress", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.

- "United Air Transport Of Edmonton To Run Weekly Service Thru Mayo``, *Mayo Miner*, 27 August 1937.
- "United Air Transport Plan To Service Yukon With Twin-Engine Job``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1937.
- "The United States Mail", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Unknowns Loom Very Large", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Unusual Delivery Route For Equipment", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Up The Creek", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 April 1954.
- "Upper Laird Facilities Increase``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- ""Use Your Public Power" Christensen``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "Vancouver Board Of Trade's", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "Vast Yukon Conglomerate Deposits May Rival The Rand``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Venus Vein``, Midnight Sun, 28 February 1970.
- "A Very Important Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "Victoria Playhouse Will Host Gaslight Follies", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "Viewpoint On A Bank Closing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "Village Council Report", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- "Village News", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Village Of Faro Business Licenses- Final Notices", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Village Of Faro Business Licenses Final Notice", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.

"Village Of Faro Public Notice", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.

"The Village Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.

"Visitors", Tramline, 9 August 1956.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 September 1956.

- "Visits Galena", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Vital Statistics", Tramline, 31 October 1957.
- "Volume One Number One", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Volunteers Guide Sun Through Successful First Year", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Volunteers Wanted Now For Land Zoning Committee", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 January 1978.
- "A Vote For Expansion Is A Vote For Municipality", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979. "Voyage 96", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "W.L. Gets Alcohol Workers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "W.L. Rents Increase", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "[W.M. Cribbs]``, Yukon Catholic, May 1902.
- "Wah-Shee Resigns", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Waiting Lines At Whitehorse", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Waiting Room Nears Completion", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "A 'Want' Ad``, Tramline, 18 July 1958.
- "Want To Buy An Island?", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Wanted By YANSI", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Wanted", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Warehouse Notice", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "Warehouse Sets Record", White Pass Container Route News, November 1959.
- "Warning For "Lady Brentwood" Electric Kettle Owners", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979.
- "Warning Issued On Electric Kettle", St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- "Wasson Flies First Air Tourist To The Silver Camp", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Watch Out Dawson, Here Come The Girls In Blue!", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Water Worth More Than All The Gold In The Klondike", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Water Board Approves NCPC Licence At Aishihik", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Water Board Questions W.L. Sewage Proposals", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "Watson Lake's South Yukon Emergency Treatment Centre", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Watson Lake Airport Active", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Watson Lake District Citizens' Association", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Watson Lake In 1966", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Watson Lake To Be On TNTA's Hwy. Schedule", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Watson Lake Voters Invited To Attend Dec. 15 Meeting", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "Watson Lakes South Yukon Emergency Treatment Centre", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "We Are Not", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "We Have A New Look", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 October 1978.
- "We Mean Business``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990. "We Mean Business``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 March 1991.

٢٢ ``, YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.

- \_``, Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991. "
- ..\_ , Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "We Mean Business!", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 17 October 1991.
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ , Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "We Shoot Miles Canyon And The Whitehorse Rapids", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "We Urge You", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "We Were Swamped", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Welcome North Holding Made Public", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Welcome To Carnival", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Welcome to", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Welcome", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "The Well Baby Clinic", Tramline, 14 September 1962.
- "Were Early At Work", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Wernecke Soars For The South", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- ""The West" Endures", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Westmark Expansion Plans Stalled By Parking Lots", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Westmark Expansion", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Westmark Gets Zoning Approval", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Westminster To Stay Open All Winter", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "What's Behind The Yukon Mining Boom?", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "What's Your Credit?", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "What's Your View", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "What A Crock?", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "What Is Frontier College", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "What Is Needed To Develop The Mayo Silver District``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "What Of Silver?", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Where the Bread and Butter Comes From Mill Production", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Where There Is One", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Where To From Here?", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "Where We Live Today", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "White Fang Loss Disappointing", *Klondike Sun*, 11 January 1990.
- "White Horse Star", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "White Pass Accused Of "Blackmail"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "White Pass Brochure", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "White Pass Faces Critical Hurdle", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "White Pass Fights For Survival", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "White Pass Gets Offices", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "White Pass Highway Service", White Pass Container Route News, September 1959.
- "White Pass Laysoff Skagway Workers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.

- "White Pass Office Busy", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "White Pass Pilots Roll Up Mileage", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "White Pass Planes Fly Back To Mayo Airport From Dawson", Mayo Miner, 21 May 1937.
- "White Pass Rambles", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1957.
- "White Pass Safety Awards", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1958.
- "White Pass Sternwheeler TUSHI At Carcross, Yukon``, *White Pass Container Route News*, Special 1959.
- "White Pass To Replace 20 Drivers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- ""White Pass" Becomes Book Tape", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Whitehorse Airport to Be Reviewed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Whitehorse Board Of Trade In Review", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957.
- "Whitehorse Board Of Trade``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Whitehorse Consumers May Petition On Prices", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "Whitehorse Food Costs Up Again", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Whitehorse Laundry", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Whitehorse Man Pilots For Airline", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Whitehorse Merry-Go-Round", White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "Whitehorse No Closer To Smelter", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Whitehorse Prices Go Up", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Whitehorse Star Delivery", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 September 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 16 September 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 20 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 20 July 1940.
- "Whitehorse, Yukon Territory", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Who's News?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957.
- "Who Carries The Chip", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Who Isn't Buying These Days?", Tramline, 30 November 1962.
- "WhoDunit", Tramline, 10 October 1958.
- "Whole Groups Of Tourists", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Whse Local Gets New Exec.", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "WHTV Will Keep US Stations", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Why Tax Beneficence", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Wide Range Of Activity, For Discovery Days", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Wide Vein Struck On Box Car Group``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.

- "William Bramley Developing Promising Keno Properties``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "William Bramley One Of Most Extensive Keno Hill Owners", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Willow Creek Ditch", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Windsor Hotel``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Wins \$200 Bucks", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Winter In The White Pass", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Winter Projects Fund", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Winter Rebate Program to Help Consumers Combat Increased Electric Bills", *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "Winter Trail To Dawson", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Winter Warmth 73-74", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Winter Works Program``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 27 November-4 December 1961. "Wire Is Down``, *Atlin Nugget*, 10 October 1936.
- "With A Mid-Summer Target", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "With A Year's Work", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "With This Issue", Tramline, 23 March 1962.
- "Wolfe Creek Lots Delayed Because Of Survey Trouble``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 8 September 1978.
- "Wolfe Creek Lots Finally On Sale", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "Woman Gold Inspector Of The Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "A Woman On Watch For Fires", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Women's News", Tramline, 10 July 1958.
- "Wonderful Galena Belt Defined Crossing Mayo Area``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Wood Becomes Middleman", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Woodland Creations The Real Thing Made In The Yukon", *Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land*, Summer 1981.
- "The Woodshop Scene", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "The Woodshop", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Words From Webster", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Words From Webster", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "The Work Of The Yukon Chamber Of Mines In 1962 And Early 1963", *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Work Shelved On Core Scheme", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Working On The Conglomerates", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Working On The Indian Houses", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "World Goldpanning Report", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.

"Y.C.G.C. In The News This Week!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 April 1954.

- "YANSI's New Executive '76", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "YANSI Hiring Nine", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "YBA A Progressive Group", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Ye-Sa-To Communications Holds 1st Annual Assembly", *Yukon Indian News*, 17 November 1976.
- "Ye Sa To Get Executive Director", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "The Year", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "The Yellow Submarine", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "YHC Housing In 1979", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "YIDC Eyes Sawmill", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YNP Opens New Store", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Yorke Wilson New White Pass Agent For Mayo", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "You- The Consumer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 April 1978.
- "You The Consumer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978."
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "You The Consumer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Your Water Bleeder Could Well Cost You \$100 Fine Per Day``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 6 January 1978.
- "Your White Pass Railroad", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- "Youth Hostel Space Needed In Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Youth Project May Be Model For Other Northern Areas", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 1 December 1977.
- "YTG Controls Our Destiny", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "YTG on Holiday, All Others At Work", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "YTG To Oversee Pipeline Development", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "YTG To Submit Pipeline Plan", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Yukon's Chief Executive On Mining Conditions In The Yukon``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon's Great Silver Tide Steadily Rising", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Yukon's M.P. On Outlook For Mayo``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon's Premier Event", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Yukon's Silver Dawn", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon's Sun Coming Up``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Yukon 8-7177", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "Yukon Archives Acquires Collection", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians Holds Second Annual Assembly", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Yukon Business Executive Confirms Improved Conditions In The Whitehorse District", *Mayo Miner*, 5 March 1937.

- "Yukon Business Man On First Trip To Galena Hill", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Yukon Businesses Attack Land Claims, Says Allen", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Yukon Businesses Hurt By DRIE, NEDP Program Road Blocks", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Yukon Chamber Of Commerce Proposed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "Yukon Children's Aid Society", Tramline, 28 February 1957.
- "Yukon Coachways", Tramline, 6 June 1958.
- "Yukon College Board Of Governors Meets In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Yukon Companies Consolidate", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Yukon Consolidated Makes Net Profit of Over Three Quarters Million Dollars", Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "Yukon Consolidated", Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- "Yukon Council Sittings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "Yukon Delegate To Annual C Of C Meeting In Halifax``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 12 September 1978.
- "Yukon Electrical Wants To Maintain Flexibility", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Yukon Giant T.C. Richards", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Yukon Gold Co. Has Handled 75,000,000 Yards Of Gravel In The Klondike Gold Fields", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Gold Fields Ltd.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Yukon Gold Now Shipping Keno Hill Ore", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Group Sets Sights On Carcross Buildings", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "Yukon Hardware Co.", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- "Yukon Housing Rebuilds Teacher's Residence", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Yukon Hydro May Get Boost", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Yukon Indian Centre Co. Ltd.", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Yukon Indians Tour Foothills Operations", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Yukon Is Well Policed By The R.C.M.P. Force", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Milk And Holstein Moose", Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969.
- "The Yukon Miner's Directory", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Yukon Mineral Claim Staking Activity 1962 And Early 1963", *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Yukon Mineral News Bulletin No. 1", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Yukon Native Construction Awarded Two Contracts", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977.
- "Yukon Needs Vehicle Inspections", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- "Yukon Petroleum Distributers", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "Yukon Queen Making Waves", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Yukon Reference Work Lists Lands, Resources", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 11 January 1979. "Yukon Reps To Alaskan Hearings", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 9 August 1978.

- "Yukon Silver And Gold Fields", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Yukon Southern Air Transport Operating Twice Weekly Service Throughout Winter", *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 October 1940.
- "Yukon The Future Mecca Of The Tourist", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Trappers' Association", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "The Yukon Trappers Association``, YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Yukon Unemployment At 23.5% In March", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Yukon, NWT, Miners Meet``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Yukon: Hollywood North?", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "YVA Directors Push For Tourism Minister", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "YVA Gets New Boss", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Zinc Market", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "Zinc, Lead, Silver Deposits Most Sought Last Year In Yukon``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Zoning Criticized``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "Zoning Issue Prompts LID To Call Meeting", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "Zoning Mismanaged By L.I.D.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.

## Catholic Church:

- "Another Convert``, Yukon Catholic, June 1902.
- "Catholic Church Bazaar Opens Saturday Night``, Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Catholic Church Bazaar Will Be Held Next Week", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Catholic Church Long Established in Yukon``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Catholic Church", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "Church Announcements", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Church Notes", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 November 1973.
- ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 19 December 1973.
- "Church Notices``, *Tramline*, 10 January 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 1 February 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 February 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 February 1958.
- "Church Services", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 10 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 17 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 3 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 November 1962.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 14 December 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 7 December 1962.
- "Church Services: Sunday, August 10th", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, August 17th", Tramline, 15 August 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, August 24th", Tramline, 22 August 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, August 31st", Tramline, 29 August 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, September 14th", Tramline, 11 September 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, September 21st``, Tramline, 19 September 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, September 28th", Tramline, 26 September 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, September 7th", Tramline, 5 September 1958.
- "Churches", Tramline, 8 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 24 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 25 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 27 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 22 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 July 1958. "\_\_\_\_\_``*Tramline*, 12 Moreh 105
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 13 June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 20 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 4 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 17 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 4 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 15 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 24 August 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 31 August 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 August 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 21 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 28 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 14 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 7 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 26 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 12 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 19 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 23 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 9 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 2 November 1962.
- "Churches:", Tramline, 20 June 1958.
- "Enjoyable Picnic", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.

"Father Jim Bleakly", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.

"New In Town?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.

"Opening a Northern Empire: Fur Traders, Missionaries, Rolled Back North Frontiers",

*Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958. "Pope John Paul II In Fort Simpson``, *Dan Sha*, October 1987.

- "Remembrance Day Observed In The Mayo Churches", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Requiem Mass For Late Mayo Woman", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Roman Catholic", Tramline, 24 October 1958.
- ""The Saint of Dawson" Finds a Place in History", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Scores Of Mayoites Attend Funeral Of Late Yukon Pioneer On Sunday", *Mayo Miner*, 28 October 1938.
- "Special Armistace Services", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "To the Catholics of the Yukon District``, *Yukon Catholic*, December 1902.
- "Whitehorse Churches And Their Ministers", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star*, 1 May 1901.
- "With The Churches", *Tramline*, 8 June 1962.
- " *``, Tramline*, 23 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 25 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 27 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 16 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 1 June 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 15 June 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 13 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962.

## Child Care:

- "Association for Children with Learning Disabilities", OptiMST, October 1974.
- "Child Care Is It Worth It``, OptiMST, April 1976.
- "Child Care Action Committee", OptiMST, December 1976.
- "Child Committee", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Childcare What's Happening?", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Childcare Co-Op Outlines Programming", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Day Care News", OptiMST, October 1974.
- "Day Care Up Lift Reply to P.M. Trudeau", OptiMST, January 1975.
- "Day Care What's Happening", OptiMST: The ? (Yukon Status of Women Council) newsletter, May 1975.
- "Faro Child Care Centre", Dotter, September 1988.
- "Minister Names Yukon Child Care Board", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Northern Lights Daycare", OptiMST, April 1976.
- "Role of Parents in Daycare", OptiMST, December 1976.

- "Take Action Now!", OptiMST, December 1976.
- "Tr'Inke Zho Daycare News", *Klondike Sun*, 11 October 1990.
- "Tr'inke Zho Daycare News", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Tr'inke Zho Has New Home", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.

## Colourful 5%:

- "1961-1971``, Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "30 Years In The Yukon", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "30 Years Later Service's Work Lives On", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "51 Years: From Hand Set to Computor``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: A Picture and Anecdotal History, 29 January 1973.
- "According To Bill", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Al Oster Yukon Song Writer", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Alexander Bielenberg", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Alexander McDonald "King Of The Klondike"", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "Alexander Morrison", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "[Alice Titus Passing]``, Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985.
- "Alphonse Lapierre", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Andrew Hunker", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Angela Sidney Touched the Lives of All Who Knew Her``, Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 August 1991.
- "Another Colourful Career Closed with Passing of Isaac Malette At Mayo``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 June 1939.
- "Antone F. Standard``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Antonio Dortero", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Arizona Charley", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Around Town", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Arthur Harper", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Ashe & Lowe", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Attractive Holdings Of A. A. Hollenbeck On Famous Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Banjo Jim", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Barber' Joe Kemp Dies", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
- "Bartlett Brothers", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Berton's Bibliography Extensive On Klondike``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.

"Between Campaigns In Yukon", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3

December 1923.

"Big Alex Made A Speech", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.

"Big Game Hunters Arrive in Territory From Los Angeles", Atlin News-Miner, 3 August 1940. "Bigfoot", Powder Magazine, February 1976.

- "Bill Drury Again Visits Atlin After a Lapse of Fifteen Years", Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.
- "Bill Kennedy Passes Over the Great Divide", Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "Bill MacBride Back", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "Bill Messerschmidt", Powder Magazine, February 1976.
- "Brother Lost For 57 Years, Maybe North", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Brother Of Mayo Woman Dines With King, Queen", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Bruseth & Blake", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Burns Night", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Bus Driver Mistaken For Dog-Catcher", Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.
- "Bush Plane Antiquarian", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Bushed?", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "Buzzsaw Jimmy", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 10 December 2003.
- "By The Way", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.
- \_``, Mayo Miner, 22 January 1937.
   \_``, Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- ..-
- "Calamity Jane", Stampeder, 18 December 1961.
- "Candidly Speaking", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- <u>``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.</u>
- ..\_ , Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Capt. Al. Mayo, After Whom The Mayo Camp Is Named``, Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Catskinner Profiles", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Charles' Story``, Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Charles B. Turgeon", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Charles Campbell``, Yukon Catholic, June 1902.
- "Charles Lamb", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Charles M. Johnson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Charles Robert Rush One of Old-Timers of Klondike Days Passes Away in Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 9 March 1940.
- "Charley Leake Is a Tough Pioneer", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "Charlie Abel "Retired"", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Charlie Brefalt Part 2``, *Powder Magazine*, November 1976. "Charlie Brefalt Part 3``, *Powder Magazine*, December 1976.
- "Charlie Brefalt", Powder Magazine, October 1976.
- "Charlie Rivers Dies", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Charlie Taylor Retired But Busier Than Ever", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "Chas. J. Anderson", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Cheechakos Don't Understand", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon,

April 1965.

- "Clara Tizya She Did What She Could``, Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "Clarence J. Berry", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "Community Club News", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Community Members List``, *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, November 1977.
- "Community Profiles: Vera McGinty", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 8 February 1992.
- "Community Spotlight", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "The Consumate Volunteer: Joan Audrey Bilton", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- ""Dal" Dalziel Yukon's Flying Figure", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Dan McVicker", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "David McKay And Harry Waugh", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Dawson Home Of Robert W. Service A Mecca``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Dawson Resident of Early Days Passes "the Great Divide"", *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 December 1939.
- "Day Brothers", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Dear "John" Letter", Powder Magazine, October 1976.
- "Dear George", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Death Ends Career Of Famous Northland Character In Mayo", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Death of First Nations Teacher Mourned by Yukoners", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "[Dedication to John Alfred]``, Dannzha, March 1992.
- "The Devil Made Me Do It``, Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Diamond Tooth Lil in Asylum", Mayo Miner, 24 July 1936.
- "Diary Of An "Overboredom" Driller's Helper``, Powder Magazine, May 1975.
- "Diary Of Jack London's Trip To The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 28 November 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Midnight Sun, 5 December 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "The Dirty 1/3 Dozen + 1``, *Powder Magazine*, August 1974.
- "Discovery At Keno Hill", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Dorothy Smith", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Dr. F. Burns Roth Leaves for Whitehorse His New Location``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 September 1940.
- "Dr. P. D. Carper", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Dr. P. J. Benoit LeBlanc", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Dr. T. N. Rogers", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "[Dugald Donaghy]``, Yukon Catholic, March 1903.
- "Duncan D. Stewart", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Edith Henderson Passes On", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Editorial: "Baby It's Cold Outside"!", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Elijah Smith: A Man with a Vision", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Elijah: A Man of Wisdom and Dedication", Dannzha, March 1992.

"Eliza Van Bibber``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.

- "Elsa's Fashion Show (More Curves Then The Alaska Highway)", *Powder Magazine*, November 1975.
- "Emil Gay", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Epic Story Of The Discovery Of Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Evelyn Bannerman", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Everett J. Ward", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Ezekiel Ogilvie", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Ezra Meekers Store", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Fairley Says April Fooled", Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965.
- "Falcon Joslin", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "Famous Northern Character Passes", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "The Famous Sourdough and Skipper Capt. P. Martin "Crosses Bar"--Colorful Career", *Atlin News-Miner*, 8 June 1940.
- "Famous Trader's Daughter Interviewed In California", Midnight Sun, August 1969.
- "Farewell to Alex and Nina Powell", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Father William Judge, the "Saint of Dawson" Commemorated", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "First Pioneer Woman", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Five Hundred People Pay Last Respect To Rachel Dawson", *Yukon Indian News*, 30 June 1976.
- "Flogging On The Chilkoot", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "For Children Fun, Fantasy, and Lots of Love", Powder Magazine, August 1973.
- "Former Leader Still Active", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 February 1979.
- "Frank Conrad", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "Frank Lowe On Mayo Silver Camp``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "From A Treadle To The "Caddy"", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "G. L. Rickard", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "Gary Periard: Our "Wrecked" Director?", Powder Magazine, September 1975.
- "Geo. F. Sparks", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Geo. T. Snow On First News Of Klondike Strike``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Geo. W. Carmack", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "George H. Matlock", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "George Lamarre", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Gillespie Revealed", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Gina And Luigi", Powder Magazine, August 1974.
- "The Girl Who Walked The Telegraph Trail", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "The Gold Hill Hotel", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "A Good Man Is Gone", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Grandma McLeod Of Dawson City", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Granny's 90th Surprise", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Granny Lill's Seasons", Shakat, Summer 1988.

- "A Great Send-Off", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Greenfield & Pickering's Extensive Operations", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Greenfield & Pickering Are Handling Big Contracts", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Harmon Profile Of A Sculptor", *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "[Harold Norris Wedge]``, Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Harry C. Ashe", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Hector Morrison Finds Rich Silver Ore On Keno``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Hector Morrison, Lucky Old Timer, Hits It Rich On Keno``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Helen Wann, Calmer One", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Herbert Burt``, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Hilda's Final Roast", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979.
- "Hints For Klondike Gold Hunters", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Holes In The Caribou", Yukon Howl, April-May 1981.
- "Hotcake Kid Blows Back After 24 Years", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "How Gold Was Discovered In The Klondike", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "How Robert W. Service Rose To Fame", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Humboldt Gates & Dr. L. O. Wilcoxon``, *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "The Ice-Worm Cocktail", Powder Magazine, August 1975.
- "In Loving Memory", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "An Inside Look At Fred's Sawmill", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "An Interview Bill Larson", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "Interview With Sid May: Last Minutes Of The Mad Trapper", Midnight Sun, 15 August 1969.
- "Israel on the Indian", *Placer Mining Times*, 6 July 1983.
- "J. H. Sutton", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "J. Sloan Johnson", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "J. W. Sullivan", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "[J.L. Labbe]", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "J.V. Millington``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Jack And Andy Golden Guys``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990.
- "Jack Andison: His Story", Powder Magazine, July 1974.
- "Jack Donovan", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Jack London's Exciting Trip To Yukon In Days Of Big Rush", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.

- "Jack London's Trip To The Klondike``, *Midnight Sun*, 12 December 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 19 December 1968.
- "Jack Smith", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "James Kennedy Bradshaw", Powder Magazine, June 1975.
- "James McNamee", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "[James McNamee]``, Yukon Catholic, April 1903.
- "James Monroe", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "James Tweed", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "James V. Harrison", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "James W. Morrison", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Jane Vincent", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Jim Robb: "The Exaggerated Truth"", Yukon Howl, April-May 1981.
- "Jo Trying To Sell Slides", Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965.
- "Joe Boyle's Annual Picnic In The Klondike``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "John B. Lee", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "John Erickson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "John R. Dodson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Johnnie Johns: Youngest Oldtimer", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Jos. Ladue", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "K. Halstead", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Kaushee Harris Dies of Stroke", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Klondike Kate Returns North", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Klondike Mike Mahoney's Greatest Ordeal``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Klondike Nugget, July 20, 1898", Stampeder, 24 March 1962.
- "Konnie Berg``, Powder Magazine, November 1975.
- "L. G. Crossley", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "L. P. Oksvig", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Laker Of The Week", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Langlow Bros.", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Lea Leaves Love For Labour", Swim Lake News Herald, 30 March 1965.
- "Leroy Tozier", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Letters From Jack London", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Life On The Blackstone", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "A Lifetime Commitment?", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Lights! Camera! Action! in Canada's North", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Local Brevities Feb. 25, 1899", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "Local Mining Pioneer", Powder Magazine, January 1977.
- "Local Scholar Again", Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965.
- "London's Gold Not In The Ground", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Lone Trapper Known In Mayo, Missing On The McMillian River", *Mayo Miner*, 9 June 1937. "Long Day's Hobble Into Mayo", *Powder Magazine*, October 1973.

"Louis Empkins", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

- "Louis Nadeau Keeping Busy On Eldorado``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Mad Trapper Killed By Mountie Posse", Midnight Sun, 27 February 1969.
- "Mae Melbourne, One Of The Richest Women In Dawson``, *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "The Man Next Door", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 February 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.
- "Man Of The Month", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Man Of The Woods", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "The Man Who Wouldn't Give Up``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Man with a History", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Marcus L. Hamilton", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Mary Battaja: Kentson Etsi", Powder Magazine, December 1975.
- "Matt Butyer Among The Lucky Ones On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Maverick, Tiger Cub and Little Hobo``, Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977.
- "Mayos Flying Goodwill Ambassador Shakes Gold Dust From His Clothes And Flies Home To Keep The Silver Fires Burning After Dawson Visit``, *Mayo Miner*, 22 January 1937.
- "Meet Harry Waldron "the Keeper of the Arctic Circle"", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Memories of Pa Telep", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Messrs. Gauvin Bros. And Pichon", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Midas Magic", Powder Magazine, August 1975.
- "Miss Belinda Mulrooney", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Miss Violet Raymond Bride Elect To Millions", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "[Monica Durau]``, Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Mr & Mrs Yukon for 1993", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- "Mr. & Mrs. Yukon", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Mr. George Hallett Transferred to Nelson", Atlin News-Miner, 6 July 1940.
- "Mr. Rufus", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "Nahanni...The Mysterious Valley``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "New Capitol For Dawson", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "No Paper Yesterday, Editor Busy", Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965.
- "[No Title]", Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
- "North Canol Snowmobile Expedition", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Northern Flight Stewardess Flies CPA's Klondike Route From Whitehorse", *Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon*, November-December 1966.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Northern Lights", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Northern Personalities", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "Not So New Face: Johnson Lucas", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Not the Same Man", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "Obituary: John Robert Colbourne", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Off To The Gold Rush", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Old-Timer Ole Peterson", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Old Yolk", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Oldtimer", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "On Exhibit", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "On The Air With "Redneck Ray"", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "One in a Billion", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 15 August 2003.
- "One Of Frank Slavin 'Way Back In '98"", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Only The Words Change", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "Open Everyday For 10 Years", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "The Original Watson Laker", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Orval B. & Helen A. Couch", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992.
- "P. J. Lauritzen", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Parka's In Vogue", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "Pat Galvin", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "People Come to Honor Ted", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Personality Of The Month", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Personality Profile: Rev. Harold Munn", Powder Magazine, February 1977.
- "Pet Moose Picture``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Peter A. McDonald", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Phil Youngman Mousecatcher Extro'dinary", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Pioneer Mining Man", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Poor Man's Mining", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 February 1924.
- "Press News Continued", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- "Profile: George Dawson", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Profile: Peter Benjamin", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Profile: Victoria Faulkner", OptiMST, February 1976.
- "Progress Along The Old Trail", Stampeder, 24 January 1962.
- "R. B. Wood", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Rail Oddities", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.

"Recalls Famed Personalities", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition

1898-1958, Summer 1958.

- "Recollections From Donna Clayson", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.

- "Red Shemilt Full of Pep At 70", Powder Magazine, August 1973.
- "Remarkable Story Of Rich Strike On Keno Hill By Cunningham And Stewart", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Remembering", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Returning to the Scene of the Child", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Richard R. Lowe", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- ``, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Robert Campbell "There Went A Man"", Midnight Sun, 21 November 1968.
- <u>``, Midnight Sun</u>, 14 November 1968.
- ..-, Midnight Sun, 7 November 1968.
- "Robert W. Service Still Going Strong", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Robert W. Service, Famous Author And Bard Of The Yukon", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Robt. Fisher, One Of Extensive Owners In Mayo Silver Area", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Roddy Smith", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Ron Hurry, Goldsmith", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "Ronald Morrison", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Rosmusen's Rich Silver Basin Group Of Claims On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Rosmusen's Silver Basin Claims Among Richest On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Rufus Carson Returns", Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.
- "Ruth Von Sparling World Traveller", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "S. O. Morford", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Sad Death of an Estimable Woman", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Sad Tidings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.
- "Saga Of The Mad Trapper Of Rat River", Midnight Sun, 23 January 1969.
- \_``, Midnight Sun, 30 January 1969. ٢٢
- \_``, *Midnight Sun*, 9 January 1969. ..\_\_\_\_
- ..-, Midnight Sun, 7 February 1969.
- "Saga Of The Mad Trapper. 'Wop' May Joins Manhunt``, Midnight Sun, 13 February 1969.
- "Saga Of The Mad Trapper. Millen Killed In Shoot Out Near Rat River", Midnight Sun, 13 February 1969.
- "Sam McCormack Pioneer Transportation Man of Dawson Passes Away Suddenly", Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940.
- "Sargent & Pinska``, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899. "Schemes", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

<sup>``,</sup> Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.

- "Seed Planter", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "The Shorty's "Bush Family"", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Shouting Greetings", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Significance Of Fred Thompson's Diary", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Silveralities", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Singing His Praise", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "The Singing Plumber", Powder Magazine, January 1976.
- "Skonseng Skids In", Swim Lake News Herald, 27 March 1965.
- "Skookum Jim: Legacy To A Nation", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Smooth While He Lasted", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Sourdough Rendezvous 1980", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "The Sourdough", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Special Investigator Upchuck Rump", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "Spirit Lake Trail Rides With Art Johns", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "A Spotlight On- A Fanfare To Mr. Bill MacBride``, *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 July 1958.
- "A Spotlight On A Fanfare To Joe Craig``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.
- "A Spotlight On A Fanfare To Mr. Fred Lucas", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 May 1958.
- "A Spotlight On A Fanfare To Mr. Rolf Hougen", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 June 1958.
- "Stampede In Atlin", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Stanley James Profile", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Stewart Story Valuable History", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "The Story Of James Simon", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "The Sun Is Looking For Clues To His True Identity", Midnight Sun, 31 August 1969.
- ""Super-Scrapper"", Powder Magazine, August 1974.
- "Swiftwater Bill", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Tales From The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "Tales From The Midnight Sun: The Story Of Morely Bones", *Midnight Sun*, 3 April 1969.
- "Tales Of The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 27 February 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 6 March 1969.
- "Tales Of The Midnight Sun: The Story Of Morley Bones`, *Midnight Sun*, 5 December 1969. "Teslin Holds Potlatch``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 August 1978.
- "[That's Charlie Fox] [Photo]``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "They Call Him "Mr. Yukon"", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "This Is The North", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "This Issue Is Dedicated to Alla Roberti", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "This Week's Lakeside Girl", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.

- "Thomas J. Nash", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Thomas Pelkey", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898. "Thomas Young", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "Thos. Kirkpatrick", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Those Wash Day Blues", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Thumbnail Sketches", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 15 November 1966.
- "To Beef Or Not To Beef", Powder Magazine, October 1975.
- "Tobias Tellefsen", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Tom Moore", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Took Their Money", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Trail Blazers", Mayo Miner, 22 January 1937.
- "The Tramline, And Virginia", Powder Magazine, March 1976.
- "Trapping In The Yukon", Watson Laker, 7 October 1964.
- "Tribute To A Frontier Newsman", Midnight Sun, 31 August 1969.
- "A Tribute to Herman Peterson Transportation Hall of Fame Inductee``, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 September 2003.
- "Tribute To Holly MacDonald", Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969.
- "A Tribute to the Prospector", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Tribute", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "A Tribute", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- ""Tribute" "Chief" Charlie Isaac'', Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- "Typical Yukon Stories", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- ""Uncle" Andy", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "An Uncrowned King", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 February 1924.
- "Venus Vein", Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969.
- <u>``, Midnight Sun</u>, February 1970. "
- ..\_\_\_\_
- ..\_\_\_\_ , Midnight Sun, 5 March 1970.
- "Vic's Boat", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "The Voice Of His People", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Voyageurs To Travel Trail Of '98 in 1962", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.
- "W. A. Miller", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "W.D. MacBride", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Watson Lake Scuba Diver Joe Thompson", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "Waugh & Burpee", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Way We Were", Powder Magazine, May 1975.
- "We Found Jack London's Cabin', Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "We Hear That", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "We Honour Our Elders", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Well Known Yukoner Dies", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "White Pass Agent Fairborn Leaving For The Coast", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.

<sup>&</sup>quot;White Pass Stage Lines, Overland Trail & Nick-Names", 12 November 2003.

- "White River Johnny A Man Ignored", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Whitehorse Chef Dies", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Who Was Percy DeWolfe?", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Who Was The Mad Trapper?", *Midnight Sun*, 6 March 1969.
- "Why Ships Are Female", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "Why Sourdoughs Don't Get Cold``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Wide-Spread Regret Expressed At Departure of the Garetts From This Community", *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 March 1940.
- "Will DeWolfe: Pioneer of the North", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "William Bramley One Of Most Extensive Keno Hill Owners", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "William Foster", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "William Puckett", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
- "William Scouse", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Willis McKinnes", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Witchcraft At Klukwan", Midnight Sun, 21 May 1969.
- "Wm. R. Lloyd", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "World Champion At Age 10!", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Yukon's Ambassador", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Yukon Bud' Fisher Looks Back on the Old Days``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 22 February 1979.
- "Yukon Cadillac Licks Inflation", Powder Magazine, July 1974.
- "Yukon Champeens", Powder Magazine, June 1975.
- "Yukon Giant T.C. Richards", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Yukon Gold Fields Ltd.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.

## **Community Activity:**

- "1 Government Or 2 Governments Whats The Difference``, Kwandur, June 1983.
- "1 Passenger On Friday", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "\$1.4 Million Budget Proposed``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "\$1.75 An Hour", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "10 Of 12 Bands Needed To Pass Land Claim Agreement", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "10 Years Service", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "10% Telephone Shut Down", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "\$100.00 Bingo``, Tramline, 23 March 1956.
- "1000- Cases of Pop Buys Stage Lights``, Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "1051 News And Views", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "10th Annual Native Hockey Tournament``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "11 Faroites to Anchorage``, Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "110 Came North", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "116 Word Summary", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.

- "11th Series Canada Savings Bonds", Tramline, 18 October 1956.
- "The 12 Mile Ditch", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "\$12 Million Hotel Project in the Wind", *Klondike Sun*, 12 September 1991.
- "12th Annual Native Graduation", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "13 Arrive on S.S. Keno In And Out Wednesday", Mayo Miner, 31 July 1936.
- "13 Attend 24 Hour Welding Course", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "\$13,200 Grant Refused``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "14% Increase In Local Rents Over Last Twelve Months", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "\$15,000 For Research", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "17 People Came From Victoria B.C.", North Wind, September 1980.
- "17 Years to Find Home``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Official Opening Whitehorse City Hall, 29 June 1967.
- "1763 Royal Proclamation Indian Rights Recognized In Law", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "18 Acreage Lots Sold In Subdivision", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "1898 Mail Service", Stampeder, 18 December 1961.
- "1898 News", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "1950 Crash Victim Grateful to Air Pioneer", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.
- "1957 Conquer Cancer Campaign``, Tramline, 30 May 1957.
- "1958 Takhini Fire Felt in Whitehorse``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "1961-1971``, Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "1961 Watson Lake Fish Contest Now In Full Swing``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "1962 News", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "1970 Christmas Celebrations", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "The 1972/73 Yukon Judo Championship", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "1973-74 in Review", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "1973 License Plates", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "1975-76 Students' Council``, Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "The 1977 Haines Junction Annual Christmas Bird Count``, St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "1977 Memories", Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977.
- "1978 A Good Year For Yukon Tourism", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "1978 in Pictures", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "1979 General Tax Assessment In Progress", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "1979 Home Owners' Grant Now Available To Taxpayers'', *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 5 July 1979.
- "1979 Hunting Reg's Changed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "The 1979 Talent Show", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "1981 Czarina Contest", Yukon Gateway, December 1980.
- "1987 Do You Remember?", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "The 1987 Annual Tour & Picnic", Dotter, October 1987.
- "1987 Rendezvous", Dan Sha, April 1987.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "1989-1990 Student Financial Assistance Funding Levels Released``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.
- "1990 Budget Tops Four Million", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "1990 Discovery Days: Something For Everyone!", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "1991 Discovery Days``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 February 1991.
- "1991 Talent Night``, Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "1993 Youth Conference Plans Underway", Dannzha, December 1992.
- "1st Elsa Brownie Pack", Tramline, 31 August 1962.
- "The 1st Haines Junction Brownie Pack", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "1st Haines Junction Girl Guides", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "1st To Receive Status Papers", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "\$2,000 Per Year Anvil Scholarship Fund``, Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "200 FHC'ers Elope!", *Warrior's Word*, 30 November 1973.
- "231,000 Ounces From the Sixtymile Since the Early Days", *Placer Mining Times*, 23 November 1983.
- "\$250 or \$850, Placer Miners Will Keep on Digging!", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "25th Anniversary", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "28th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.
- "29th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.
- "2nd Annual Rediscovery Camp", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "3 Breakins", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "3 P.M. Mail Closure Restored``, *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "3 Sets Of Hunting Regulations Confusing To Caribou Herd``, Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "3 Students To Ottawa As Pages", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "3 Winners Return From Cantung Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "3 Year Old Makes Getaway In Freightways Truck``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "\$3.4 Million For New Tagish Bridge``, Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "30 Years In The Yukon", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "30 Years Later Service's Work Lives On", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "30th Anniversary Of The Dawson City Museum & Historical Society``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990.
- "30th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.
- "313.6 Ton Of Rock Thrown 340 Miles", Tramline, 28 February 1957.
- "31st Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.
- "32nd Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.
- "33rd Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.
- "34th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "35th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955.
- "36th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
- "37 Graduates Honored", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "4-Day Heritage Conference", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "4-Month Surveying Course Planned``, Kwandur, March 1983.
- "4 C's``, Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 February 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "4 Go to Halifax", *Warrior's Word*, 31 May 1974.
- "\$4 Million Over 4 Years To Set Up Yukon Native Radio, TV Network``, Kwandur, April 1983.
- "4 We'll Drive' Outdraws Vancouver Group``, Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "462 At Atlin Miner's Picnic", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "4th Annual Native Curling Bonspiel", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "\$5 Million Expansion To Be Ready In 1974", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "50-Line Telephone Exchange``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "\$50 Million For Tourism", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "50 Year Reunion Planned for Association of Sourdough", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 9 February 1979.
- "51 Years: From Hand Set to Computor``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: A Picture and Anecdotal History, 29 January 1973.
- "564 Corner", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "5th Annual Dawson International Gold Show", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "6 Year Old Lynette Captures Art Prize``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "\$600 M. In Land Claim Deal", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "600 Parents for Overseas Child``, Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "7:00 A.M. "Has Mrs. X Had Her Baby?"", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "72,000 Burps Buy Light``, Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "74 Judo Yukon Judo Championships", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "74 Licence Plates Available", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "76 Sleeping Bag Bonspiel", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "78 R. Estate Sales Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "78 Tourism Increase, W.L. Road Travel Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "8 More Pupils Enrolled In Mayo Public School Then Last Term``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1937.
- "81 Winter Golf Enthusiasts Participate", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "85 Years Later...A Stanley Cup Rematch!", *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.
- "896 Pioneer Squadron Starts A New Season", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "896 Pioneer Squadron", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- " ``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "The 9/10 Home Ec. Class", *Tantalus News*, 26 November 1985.
- "91 Carnival a Success", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "-95 Years Ago- Tragedy of the Chilkoot Pass``, Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- ""98 Fashions", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "A. A.", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "A.A.", *Tramline*, 23 November 1962.
- "A.B. Austin of Carcross Passes Away in the Whitehorse Hospital``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 December 1939.
- "Abel's Babbles", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Aboriginal Rights Discussed At Habitat Forum", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Aboriginal Rights", Kwandur, February 1984.

"Aboriginal Rights" In Canadian Exhibition", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.

- "Aboriginies Admonished", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Aboriginies Visit Yukon", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "About Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- ςς <u>``, Yukon Indian News</u>, 31 March 1976.
- ..\_ , Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- ۔ Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- . د Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- ..-, Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- ... , Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- -، Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- .د , Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "About Constellations and Birds", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "About That Statue", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "About The Gerbils", North Wind, September 1980.
- "About The Miner Alteration", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "About Town", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 September 1954.
- "About Town", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901.
- "Abraham Peter Resigns", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Absolutely The Last Chance", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Abundance Of Berries In Pelly Area Should Prompt Pickers", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Academic Achievement Awards", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985.
- "Academy Awards 1981: A Splash Of Splendor", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "Accident On Dease Lake Road", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Accident Stops Fight in the Third Round", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Accident Victim Improving", Tramline, 24 January 1957.
- "Accident", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "According To Bill But Only For Mothers", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "According To Bill", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 26 January 1973. ٢٢
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 March 1973. ..-
- ``, Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973. ..-
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 January 1973. .د
- ۔، `, Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Accouncement!", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 February 1925.
- "Accused Offered Bail", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "The Acey Duecey Bulletin", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "The Achey Duecey Club Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.
- "An Acknowledgement", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "Acknowledgement", Tramline, 27 March 1958.
- "The Acme Oil Change", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Across the Great Divide in Midwinter", Harper's Weekly, 22 December 1900.
- "Act Now For Tomorrow"", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Action On Morely C.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Active Horseshoe Club In Peak Physical Shape", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Activities At Skookies", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Activities At the Community Centre", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Activities", *Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson)*, March 1981. "\_\_\_\_\_", *Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson)*, April 1981.
- "Activity In Old Miller And Glacier Camp", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Acts Of Violence Increasing In Area", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "Ada Mary Johns of Carcross Became Bridge of Albert Beattie on Tuesday", Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "Adam Dickson Passes Away At Local Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939.
- "Addition To Hospital", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "An Addition", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Additional Bus Schedule", Tramline, 9 November 1962.
- "Additional Bus Service For Paydays", Tramline, 8 June 1962.
- "Additional Capital for Development Purposes in Atlin", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Administrator Named", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "Ads & Announcements", St. Elias Echo, April 1979.
- \_``, St. Elias Echo, September 1979. "
- ..\_ \_\_``, St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "Ads And Announcements", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- \_``, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1980. ..-
- ..-``, St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980.
- "Ads, Announcements & Congrats", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "[Ads]``, Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- \_``, Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- ..\_\_\_\_ , Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Adult Children Of Alcoholics", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Adult Education and Industrial Arts Social", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Adult Education Meeting Held", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 June 1979.
- "Adult Education", Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
- \_``, St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "Adult Upgrading", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Adult Vocational Training", Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "Adults Blow Their Chance To Associate With Youth", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Adults Busy Too", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Advance Notice of Tender Call", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
- "Advance Polling Dates And Stations", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Advance Polling", Tramline, 8 June 1962.
- "Advanced Poll Replaced By Proxy For Absent Voters", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Advanced Polling Dates", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.

"Advantages of Forming a Club", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 19 January 1979.

- "Advisor Speaks Soft", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Advisory Council Report", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter,
- "Advisory Promotes Heritage", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Aerobics", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "AFN Boycotts Hearings", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "AFN Moves Towards Reorganization", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "After 61 Years, Woman Learns About the Heroic Father She Never Knew", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 15 August 2003.
- "After A Franchise", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "After Due Deliberation", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "After Forty Years", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "After Grad a Wet Affair", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "After Seasonal Hibernation", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "After the Ball, "Reveries"", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 21 March 1924.
- "After The Eclipse", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "After Walt Mason -- a Long Ways After!", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 July 1924.
- "Aftercare Speaker Comes to Dawson", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Afternoon Delight", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Again?", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Agency Reps Meet in Carcross", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, January 1992.
- "Agency Urks Indians", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Agenda I.Y.C. Day", St. Elias Echo, September 1979.
- "Agnes McGinty", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Agree To Procedure", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Agricultural Exhibition Prizewinners", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Agriculture In The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Agriculture", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "Agriculture: A Second Industry for Faro?", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Ahab Spence Becomes Special Assistant To ADM", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Ahenakew Urges Assembly To Act Before Its Too Late``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 September 1976.
- "Air Armada Plans Finalized``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Air Armada To Pass Through June 1``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "The Air Bridge To Asia A Reality", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Air Cadet Corp Strives To Establish Platoon In Faro``, Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Air Mail In Today", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Air Mail Sunday", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Air Services", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Airforce, Ca. 1957", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Airline Plans", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Airplane Tragedy Occurred At Juneau Thursday Afternoon``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 June 1939. "Airport Activities``, *Teslin Times*, April 1947.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Airport Activity", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Airport Club", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- "Airport Improvements", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Airport Party", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Airport Recreation Club's Bonspiel", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "Airport Recreation Club", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "Airport Renovation Nears Completion", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Airport Will Have Coffee Shop", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Airport", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Airstrip Saga Continues", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Airway Legends", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Aishihik Elder Compares Past With Today", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Aksala-Keno Boat Crew", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Aksala In & Out Monday, Keno In Thursday", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Aksala In Aksala Out, Aksala Coming Back. Has Passengers", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Aksala In Thursday", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Akutagawa Presents An Impressive Karate Clinic", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "[Al Bates]``, Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "Al Lueck: Professional Misconduct Charges Dropped``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Alan Jacob Hired", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Alaska Backs Alcan", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Alaska Coastal Plain: Conserve Or Develop?", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Alaska Highway News", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Alaska Highway Pipeline Expected To Top \$1.7 Billion``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Alaska Marketing", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Alaska Nomads Arrive in Atlin En Route to N. York by Motorcycle``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 August 1939.
- "Alaska Settlement Act A Nightmare", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Alaska Told Not To Back Pipeline", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Alaska Treadwell People Developing Keno Properties", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Alaska Trip In Store For Watson Lake Grade 10's", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979.
- "Alaskan Gas Available In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Alaskan Warnings", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Albert Monk Is Still Paralysed", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "Alberta Cuts Indian Education", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Alberta Government Seeks To Provide Indians More Aid``, Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Alcan Drug`', Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "The Alcan Highway Turning Point``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Alcohol Abuse Keeps Court Busy", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 11 January 1978.

"Alcohol Affects All Here``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.

- "Alcohol And Drug Abuse: Community Reps Share Ideas", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Alcohol Causes Problems", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Alcohol Dangerous to Expectant Mothers", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Alcohol Education Concerns Shirley", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Alcohol Free By The Year 2000?", Kwandur, March 1984.
- "Alcohol News", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Alcohol Notes", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Alcohol Program Workshops Completed``, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Alcohol Situation Can Improve", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Alcohol: A Powerful Agent``, Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Alcoholics Anonymous", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "Alcoholism Everyone Shares The Responsibility", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Alcoholism Counselling Graduates See "A Dream Become Reality"", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Alcoholism Workshop", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Alfred Burian, Well Known Wood Contractor on Stewart River Disappears and Is Feared Drowned", *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 January 1940.
- "[Alien-Born Councillors]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "Alien Laws For Inuits", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Alive with the Sound of Music and the Cash Register", *Yukon News Weekender*, 20 May 1977.
- "Alkali Lake", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "All-Alaska Pictorial Issue Is Now Ready", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "All-Candidates Meeting", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1970.
- "All-High Bonspiel``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "All-Native National Hockey Association Formed", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "All Aboard For The Elsa", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "All Candidate Meeting", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "All Experiences Help Learning", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1976.
- "All Hands to the Wheel Required for Highway Via Western Route``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 5 August 1939.
- "All Kinds Of Welcome's", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "All Modern Conveniences", Tramline, 7 August 1956.
- "All Rested and Raring to Go!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "All Roads Lead To Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "All The Dredges Now Working In The Dawson District``, Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "All the Same", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "All the Terror Is Gone", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 22 December 1978.
- "The All Weather Job", *Dotter*, February 1988.
- "An Allegory By Elfenlee", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Allison's Haste``, Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Allmand Addresses ITC Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Allmand Speaks NIACC", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Allmand To Meet Native Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Allmand To Return To Yukon, On Food Tour", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978. "Allowance Changed", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976. "Along The Sports Trail", Tramline, 2 February 1957. "Along the Water-Front", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924. ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924. "Along the Water Front", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 June 1924. ``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 3 June 1924. "Alonzo Cope's Plane Reported Discovered", Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939. "Alonzo Cope, Well-Known Northern Pilot Disappears on Flight``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 March 1939. "Aloof Erasmus Angers Yukon Native Leaders", Dannzha, 13 December 1991. "Alpine Club", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969. ``, Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969. "Always The Last To Know", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978. "Alyeska Employs 5,507 Natives", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976. "Am I A Mess", Yukon Gateway, February 1981. "I Am the Printing Press``, Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939. "I Am Your Servant", States Warren Allmand``, Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976. "Amalgamation of Two Popular Local Clubs", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 April 1924. "Amalgamation", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977. ``, Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977. "Amalgamation: Where It's At``, Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977. "Amateur Players Will Perform Next Week", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938. "Amateur Radio "OPS" Very Busy Thursday", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938. "[Ambulance and Fire Department]", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 September 2002. "Ambulance Brigade", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972. "Ambulance News Flash November 2002", Nahuzhi Hunday, 20 November 2002. "Ambulance News Flash", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002. \_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 27 September 2002. ..\_ ``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 10 April 2002. "American Indian Women Discuss Social Services", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. "American Indians Wage Legal Battles", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976. "The Americanizing Of Whitemen", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986. "Ancient Sioux Prayer", Yukon Indian News, September 1974. "ANCS Booming", Yukon Indian News, December 1975. "And A Croak Or Two", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972. "And A Few Lessons On Respect", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973. "And A Reply From A Critical Viewer", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973. "And Away We Go...", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974. "And For One More Growing Experience", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977. "And More Ravings", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972. "And the Band Played on", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974. "And The Cassiar Bonspiel Winners", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

Page 132

- "And This Is the Way Our Paper Goes", *Warrior's Word*, 28 September 1973.
- "And To The People Of A Stabilizing Town", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "And Two More", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Anderson Receives Award", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Anduhyaun A Home For Native Women", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Anglican Church Christmas Service", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "Anglican Church Services", Tramline, 24 October 1958.
- "Anglican Leader: Primate Visits Yukon", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Anglican", Tramline, 7 November 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 14 November 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 December 1958.
- ", *Tramline*, 5 December 1958.
- "Anglo-Huronian LTD. Acquire Substantial Interest in the Yukon Consolidated Gold``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 October 1939.
- "ANIK Reception Installed By Relay Method", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Animal Act May Come To W.L.", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Animal Control Officer Appointed", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Ann Landers", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 26 January 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 5 January 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 19 January 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 28 December 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Annie Ned Angered By Voting Regulations", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Anniversary Party For Newspaper Staff", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.
- "Annoucements", Tramline, 27 March 1958.
- "[Announcement of Baby's Birth]", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Announcement", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 September 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 18 January 1978.
- "An Announcement", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "[Announcement]``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Announcements and Special Events", News at the Landing, 15 January 1980.
- "Announcements", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_``, News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *News at the Landing*, 14 February 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, North Wind, January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.

	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.	
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.	
	Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.	
	Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.	
	Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.	
	N, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.	
	Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.	
	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.	
	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.	
	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.	
···	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.	
···	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.	
···	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.	
··	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.	
٠٠	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.	
··	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.	
	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.	
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.	
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.	
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.	
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.	
	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.	
	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.	
	", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.	
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.	
"	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.	
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.	
	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.	
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.	
	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.	
	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 March 1962.	
	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.	
	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.	
	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.	
	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.	
	", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 February 1962.	
	Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.	
	St. Elias Echo, January 1979.	
	Yukon Indian News, July 1974.	
"[Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.		
	``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 July 1954.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 September 1954.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 October 1954.	

··· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<i>`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 7 October 1954.	
	<i>`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 4 November 1954.	
······	`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954.	
·	`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.	
······	`, <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 16 December 1954.	
······	`, <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 2 December 1954.	
······································	`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.	
······	`, <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 3 June 1954.	
······································	`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.	
······································	`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.	
·······	`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 17 June 1954.	
	`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.	
··· ``	`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955.	
	`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.	
	`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 March 1955.	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.	
	`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955.	
	`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.	
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.	
	<i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 13 January 1955.	
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.	
	`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.	
	<i>`, Northern Light (Watson Lake),</i> 28 June 1961.	
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.	
	<i>Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land</i> , Summer 1982.	
"Announcin	g One Of The Biggest Events Of The Year'', <i>Tramline</i> , 10 October 1957.	
"Annual Christmas Bazaar", <i>Country Post</i> , 27 November 1989.		
"Annual Christmas Carol Service At St. Paul's``, <i>Klondike Sun</i> , 11 January 1990.		
"Annual Church Meeting Report", <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 13 April 1972.		
	ir Entries``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.	
1 1111001 1 01	2 Larte , Mornern Lign (Mason Larte), 20 Suite 1901.	

- "Annual Hockey Tourney", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Annual I.O.D.E. Packages", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Annual Ice Breakup", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "The Annual Lion's Bonspiel", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "Annual Masonic Picnic Great Success", Atlin News-Miner, 31 August 1940.
- "Annual Meeting", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Annual Mixed Bonspiel Held", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "Annual Parents' Night``, *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.
- "Annual Pioneer Ball Tomorrow Evening", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Annual Tea & Bazaar", Tramline, 24 October 1958.
- "Anonymous Letter Discourages Reader", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Another Busy Year For YIWA", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Another Colourful Career Closed with Passing of Isaac Malette At Mayo``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 June 1939.
- "Another Convert", Yukon Catholic, June 1902.
- "Another Cup of Taster's Choice", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Another Dawson Councillor Bites the Dust", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Another First For Faro", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Another Fun Fair", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Another Member of Yukon Native Sons", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Another Motel for Mayo in 1991", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Another Old Pioneer Gone", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924.
- "Another Popular Dance", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Another Power Struggle?", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Another Quiet Weekend", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "Another River Trip, If You Catch The Drift``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Another Saturday In WCI", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Another Staff Vacancy At City Hall", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Another Step Forward", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "Another Try At Housing", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Answering Your Questions", Carcross Community [newspaper], 1971.
- "Anti-Indian Racism by Whites Ignored by Gov't``, Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Anti-Litter Campaign``, Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Anti-Trapping Movement May Benefit Trappers Across Canada", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Anti Cruise Missile Test Meeting", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Anvil Addenda", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "The Anvil Dedication", Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970.
- "Anvil Directors Meeting", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Anvil Earnings Up 1st Quarter", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "Anvil First Aid Men To Vancouver", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Anvil Hosts Luncheon", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.

"Anvil Hosts Meeting Of Mine Operators", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.

- "Anvil Loans Repaid``, Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Anvil News Release", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "The Anvil Project Dedication Ceremonies", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Anvil Reports Faro Government, Local Radio Operation, Progress Report On Commercial Development, A Government Liqour Store For Faro``, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 December 1970.
- "Anvil Scholarship Program", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Anvil Staff Employees Receive Certification", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Anvil Talks Continue", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Anvil Whitepass", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Anybody's Prayer", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Anybody for Bridge???", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Apathy Resolved in Bar?", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Appeal For The North: Sometimes A Great Notion``, *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, March 1975.
- "Application Deadline Extended", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Application Forms Are Very Thorough!", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972.
- "Application Rejected", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Appointment", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Appointments", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "Appreciated Hayride Is Part Of A Sunday School Program Of Newly Formed Church``, *Raven* (*Faro*), 5 October 1973.
- "An Appreciation", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "Appreciation", Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- "Appropos A Suggestion Made``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "April 1st Increase: Letters Now Cost 17cents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "April 22 Earth Day", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "April Fool Story", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "April Is Cancer Month", St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980.
- "Aquitaine Receives Permit For DIAND", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Arbitration Decision", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Archdeacon Privett Honoured", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Archibald Planning Champion", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Archibald Takes Panning Title", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Archives Present Resource Centre With Material", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Arctic Air Tour Visits Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Arctic Brotherhood", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 31 May 1899.
- "Arctic Circle Running Club", North Wind, January 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, North Wind, October 1980.
- "Arctic Drugs", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Arctic Environment Strategy Helps Create Nature Trails", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 30 September 1991.
- "Arctic Sports Display", *News at the Landing*, 3 October 1979.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Arctic Trip", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "Arctic Wings", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 9 July 2003.
- "Arctic Winter Games Arctic Short Trials", St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "Arctic Winter Games "Team Yukon"", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- ""Arctic Winter Games 1986"", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Arctic Winter Games In Old Crow", North Wind, January 1980.
- "Arctic Winter Games News", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Arctic Winter Games Presentation", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Arctic Winter Games Results", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Arctic Winter Games Summary", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Arctic Winter Games", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), March 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "ARDA Helps New Game Outfitter", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Are Advisory Board And Training Program Enough?", *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "Are Readers Always Right?", Tramline, 12 December 1957.
- "Are The Bugs Lunching On You?", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- ""Are You Saved?"", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Area Skiers Shine In Terrace", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.
- "Arena Committee Meetings", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Arena Completed Waiting for Ice", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Arena Condemned", Yukon Gateway, November 1981.
- "Arena Project A Costly Venture", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Arena Reality?", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Arena Repairs Report Shows Purlin Damage Open By Jan. 31/82``, *Yukon Gateway*, January 1982.
- "Argument in the Alleged Conspiracy", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Arlene Borsato", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Arm Broken At Rink Last Night", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Armed Forces Inspire Yukoner", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Armistice Dance Friday Night", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Armistice Dance Gala Affair``, Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "Armistice Dance Next Week", Mayo Miner, 5 November 1937.
- "Army Fire Hall No. 1 R.C.E. NWHS", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 1 August 2003.
- "Army Green Look For Watson Lake", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Army, Ca. 1957", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Around Camp", *Tramline*, 28 September 1962.
- "Around Pine City", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Around Pine Creek", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Around the House", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- ".", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.

٢٢ ``, News at the Landing, 14 February 1979. "Around The Town", Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937. دد , Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937. .د , Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937. . Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937. .د Mayo Miner, 14 May 1937. . د Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938. ٢, Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936. ٢٢ *Mayo Miner*, 10 July 1936. ςς , Mayo Miner, 17 July 1936. . د , Mayo Miner, 3 July 1936. "Around Town", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971. ٢, , Asbestos Sheet, April 1971. "Around Town", Mayo Miner, 21 May 1937. ٢٢ , Mayo Miner, 28 May 1937. ..-, Mayo Miner, 30 July 1937. ςς Mayo Miner, 30 April 1937. . د Mayo Miner, 24 September 1937. ۔ *Mayo Miner*, 12 March 1937. . د Mayo Miner, 19 March 1937. . د , Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938. ٢٢ Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938. ~ *Mayo Miner*, 13 May 1938. .د , Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938. "Around Town", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990. "Around Town", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942. "Arrivals & Departures", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969. ςς , Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969. .د , Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969. . د Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969. . د Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969. ٢٢ Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969. .د Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969. . د Rock Fluff, September 1969. . د , Rock Fluff, October/November 1969. "Arrivals And Departures", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970. "Arrivals", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938. "Arsenic & Old Lace", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979. "Arson Suspected in Fire", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978. "Art Attack", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989. ςς , Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989. ..\_ , Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990. . د , Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "Art Buffs", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.

- "Art Contest", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Art Exhibition", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Art Hare Returns To Mayo On Business Trip", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Art Is In The People", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Art Lord Arrives At Atlin After Mushing in From Ross River District", Atlin News-Miner, 18 February 1939.
- "The Art Of The Piano", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Art School And Art Show", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Art Society Sponsored 4 Live Groups For W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Art Teacher", North Wind, May 1982.
- "Arthur Stewart, Well Known Mayo Sourdough Passes to 'Great Beyond'", Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
- "Artic Cotton Wins Dawson Chamber Nomination", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Artic Winter Games", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "[Article Submissions]", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "Artist Discovers Hidden Talent", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "An Artist Never Loses His Pride``, Kwandur, May 1983.
- "Artists Awareness Workshops", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Artists Demonstrate Technique At Yedeken", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Artists Represent The Wealth Of The People", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "The Arts & Crafts Co-Operative", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Arts & Crafts Now Located At...4226 4th Avenue", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "The Arts and Crafts Co-Operative \*Feature Story\*", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Arts And Crafts Hide Collection", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Arts And Crafts Prepare For Rendezvous", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Arts And Crafts Sale", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "Arts and Crafts Society Received Special ARDA", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Arts And Crafts Society Training Project", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Arts And Crafts Up Close", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Arts Attack May 1990", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Arts Attack (Apprentice)", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Arts Attack Apprentice", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Arts Attack", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989. ٢٢
- \_``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. ..\_\_\_\_
- *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990. -،
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990. ..-
- ..-, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Arts Attack", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Arts Attack!", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.

"Arts Attacks", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.

"Arts Council To Host Conference", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.

"Arts Events", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.

- "Artwork Project Invites Participation", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Asbestos Kings", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Asbestos Sheet Colouring Contest Winners", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Asbestos Sheet Staff", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Asbestos Sheet*, November 1971.
- "The Asbils Made It!", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Ashes of History", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Asp Hired For Summer Educational Project", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Assemblies, Assemblies, And More Assemblies", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Assembly Biggest Ever", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Assembly Considered A Success", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Assembly Promotes Pride And Unity", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Assembly Will Sit On March 6th", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Assessment Appeal Board Appointed``, St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "An Assessment of the Proposed Yukon Placer Mining Guidelines Prepared for: Klondike Placer Miners Association", *Placer Mining Times*, 14 September 1983.
- "Association for Children with Learning Disabilities``, Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter,
- "Association President Challenges Policy", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Astronomy Corner", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Astronomy Corner", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "At A Distance", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "At Bear Creek", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 September 1954.
- "At Calumet And Elsa``, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "At Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "At Haines Junction", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "At Lower Post``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "At Ross River", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "At The Anglican Church", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "At The Community Hall``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "At The Farm", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "At The Library", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "...At the Old Ball Game``, Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "At Upper Liard", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "At Watson Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Athabascan Liturature", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Athapaskan Languages Of The Yukon", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Athletes Train For Winter Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.
- "Athletes Travel To Winter Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 April 1978.
- "Athletic Unfairness", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Atleo Accepts New Position In DIA", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Atlin--June 7th--1899", Atlin News-Miner, 10 June 1939.
- "Atlin-Juneau Plane Service to Become Permanent Must Be Supported Locally", *Atlin News-Miner*, 3 February 1940.

- "Atlin Amateur Atheletic Association Holds St. Valentine Social``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 March 1939.
- "Atlin Amateur Athletic Association Stage Good Hockey Game At Arena``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 March 1939.
- "Atlin and Its Riches", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "Atlin Arts Society", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Atlin Assessment District", Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "Atlin Athletic Club Re-Organized for Community Interest``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 28 December 1940.
- "Atlin Band Fights For Trapping Rights", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Atlin Board Of Trade", Atlin Globe, 29 March 1900.
- "Atlin Camp in the Early Days; Death of Commissioner "J.D." Graham on Vancouver Island Recalls Typical Life in Atlin Camp in the Early Days``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 June 1940.
- "Atlin Camp Sends Telegram to President Roosevelt Extending Congratulations Upon His Great Victory", *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 November 1940.
- "The Atlin Camp", Atlin News-Miner, 20 April 1940.
- "Atlin Celebration July First Aids St. Andrew's Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 6 July 1940.
- "Atlin Claims to Hold B.C. Record in Recent Red Cross Drive", *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 November 1940.
- "Atlin Claims", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "Atlin Contributes Over Eleven Hundred Dollars to Canadian Red Cross Society", *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 May 1940.
- "Atlin District Board of Trade", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "Atlin Extends Congratulations to Art Burtt and Stan McMillan``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 28 October 1939.
- "Atlin Garage", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "Atlin Is Best Camp of All Is Assertion of Capt. "Sandy" Smith Who Knows 'Em All``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 February 1940.
- "Atlin Is Entitled to Much Better Air Mail Service Than Is Now Furnished``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 November 1939.
- "Atlin Is Honoured by the Official Visit of the Provincial Secretary and Minister of Mines to the District", *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 August 1940.
- "Atlin Mining District Invites Capital and Modern Mining Methods", *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 December 1938.
- "Atlin News-Miner Raises It's Hat to Mr. A. (Sandy) Smith", Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "Atlin News", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
  - ``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Atlin Now Boasts Formation of Live Athletic Association", *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 February 1939.
- "Atlin Nugget", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.

"Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 August 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 12 August 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 5 August 1939.

"	``, Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
	``, <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 21 January 1939.
"	<i>``, Atlin News-Miner</i> , 21 January 1939.
	``, <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 29 April 1939.
	<i>``, Atlin News-Miner</i> , 29 July 1939.
	<i>``, Atlin News-Miner</i> , 23 September 1939.
	<i>``, Atlin News-Miner</i> , 30 September 1939.
"	<i>``, Atlin News-Miner</i> , 9 September 1939.
	``, <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 2 September 1939.
	<i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 16 September 1939.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
	``, <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 7 October 1939.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939.
	, Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
	, Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
	, Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 7 January 1939.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 April 1939.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939.
· · ·	``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 February 1939.
··	``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 March 1939.
··	``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940.
··	``, Atlin News-Miner, 31 August 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 10 August 1940.
" 	``, Atlin News-Miner, 17 August 1940.
···	``, Atlin News-Miner, 3 August 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 24 February 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 January 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
	<i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 29 June 1940.
	**, Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
	<i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 21 September 1940.
	**, Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
	, Atlin News-Miner, 7 September 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 14 September 1940.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 23 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 11 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 16 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 20 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 6 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 20 January 1940.
- "Atlin Old-Timers Heartily Welcome Mr. And Mrs. J. Cartmel``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 2 September 1939.
- "Atlin Resident Sells Archival Material To Y.T.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Atlin School Children Form Branch Junior Red Cross Society", *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 December 1939.
- "Atlin Should Profit by Hon: W.J. Asselstine's Publicity Campaign``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 February 1939.
- "Atlin Soft Ball Season Opens -- Competitions Keener Than Ever", *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 May 1939.
- "Atlin Tailings", Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.
- "Atlin Team Scores Smashing Victory Over Noland Placers", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- "Atlin to Get New Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 31 August 1940.
- "Atlin", Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 23 December 2003.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Senior, 1 September 1992.
- "Atlindaze Atlinites", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.

"Atlinites Raise Their Hats to Their Member Mr. Olof Hanson, M.P.``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 September 1940.

- "Atlinto Lodge Host to Jack McDonald on Eve of His Departure``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 5 October 1940.
- "Attention All Elsa Crib Players", *Tramline*, 14 November 1958.
- "Attention All Musicians!", Tramline, 31 May 1956.
- "Attention All Native Children", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Attention All Skiers", Tramline, 30 March 1962.
- "Attention All Voters", Tramline, 15 June 1962.
- "Attention Folks!", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.

- "Attention Householders", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Attention Hunters", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979.
- "Attention Kids", St. Elias Echo, September 1978.
- "Attention Land Claim Beneficiary", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Attention Parents!", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Attention Ski Club Members", Tramline, 24 August 1962.
- "Attention! Moms and Dads", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Attractive Holdings Of A. A. Hollenbeck On Famous Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Auction A Mixed Blessing For Cassiar", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Audit on the Work of Public Administrator", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Aug. 31, July 1 and 2 Yukon Indian Days", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Australian Aborigines Struggle For Self-Determination", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Authors Visit Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Automobiling in the Yukon", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Autumn Near Frances Lake, 1849 A.D.", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Aviation News", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "Aviator Wasson Makes Flights From Mayo to Whitehorse Wednesday", *Mayo Miner*, 17 July 1936.
- "An Awakening" for Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Award-Winning Firefighters", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Awards Mark New Year", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Awards To End The Year", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Awards", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1986.
- "AWAY! Into the Trees", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "The Awful Night", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "AWG Promo", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Axel Nelson and Gus Johnson Are in Paystreak Again", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "B'hais Cancel Out", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "B.C. Chiefs To Discuss Suit Against Fishing Company", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "B.C. Government to Grubstake About 300 to Prospect in North``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 2 September 1939.
- "B.C. Hydro Studying Liard R.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "B.C. Seeks War Minerals", Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "B.C. Tlingit Hunting Accord", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "B.C. Women's Studies Association Conference", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975.
- "Baby-Sitting Service", *Tramline*, 5 July 1957.
- "Baby Boom Enthusiasts Be Informed", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Baby Show Winners", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Baby Show", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Babysitting Course", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Back Again Thursday", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.

"Back From Fairbanks", Yukon World, 20 January 1905. "Back Pat``, Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976. "Back Stage At The Play", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979. "Back to School", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991. "Back To The Bush", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "The Backyard Garbage Dump", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980. "Bad Move By Commissoner", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976. "Bad News From Paraguay", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976. "Badges Awarded", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973. "Badminton a Success!", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991. "Badminton Championships To Be Held In Faro", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973. "Badminton Championships", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973. "Badminton Club Completes Successful Season", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938. "Badminton Club Holds Bridge Drive Monday", Mayo Miner, 3 December 1937. "Badminton Club Starts Playing", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962. "Badminton Club Will Keep On For Another Two Months", Mayo Miner, 23 April 1937. "Badminton Club", Tramline, 21 November 1957. ٢٢ , Tramline, 28 November 1957. .د ``, Tramline, 28 September 1962. "Badminton Dance", Tramline, 6 April 1962. "Badminton Finals", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937. "Badminton Games Attract Many", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938. "Badminton Games Draw Many Fans", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938. "Badminton News", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976. "Badminton News", Tramline, 20 April 1956. "Badminton Season Starts Tuesday", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937. "Badminton Stars Ready For Another Season", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937. "Badminton Winners", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974. "Badminton", Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937. ٢٢ ", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973. ..-, Tramline, 24 April 1958. ..-Tramline, 24 April 1958. -، Tramline, 27 March 1958. ..-Tramline, 10 April 1958. ..-Tramline, 14 November 1958. ۲، Tramline, 30 August 1956. ςς\_ Tramline, 31 October 1957. ۔ د Tramline, 10 January 1957. . د Tramline, 30 March 1962. ٢٢ Tramline, 16 March 1962. *.*.-*Tramline*, 4 May 1962. "Baha'i's Convention", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976. "Baha'is Travel to Elsa", News at the Landing, 18 March 1980. "Bahai's Observe Human Rights Day", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Bahai Visitors", North Wind, January 1986.
- "The Bake Shoppe", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Ball Diamond Renovations", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Ball Diamond Tennis Court Skating Rink For Silking", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Ball Diamonds In A Mess, Players Upset", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Ball Game", Mayo Miner, 25 June 1937.
- "Ball Players Turn Out In Force Tuesday Night", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Ball Season Underway", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "The Ball Was A Bash!", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Ball Was Beautiful", Yukon World, 3 January 1905.
- "Band Concert", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Band Const. Passes Vote", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Band Contest Results", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Band Council Meets Allmand", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Band Doesn't Meet Conditions", Kwandur, July 1984.
- "Band Feeds the Multitudes", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Band Housing", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1986.
- "Band Makes Trip to B.C. -- Wins Awards", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Band News Available", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Band News", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "Band Protects Its Investment", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Band Running Shop", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Band Staff Want To Know Who DIA Staff Are", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Band Wants Child Care", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Band Wins Rights", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Bandmaster Seeks Contributions for '75-'76", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Bands Brought Up To Date On Land Claims Progress", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "Bands May Start Alcohol-Free Area", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Bands Receive LIP Grants", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Bang!! Goes a Half a Dollar", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 August 1924.
- "Banjo Jim``, Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- " *Yukon Howl*, April-May 1980.
- "Bank Closing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "Bank Inspector Enthuses Over The Silver District", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Bank Notice", *Tramline*, 11 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "Bank of Montreal Premises At Mayo Destroyed by Fire", Atlin News-Miner, 5 October 1940.
- "Banker's Paradise", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Bankers Tendered Farewell Dinners", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "Banking Hours", Tramline, 22 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 15 December 1955.
- "Banks To Be First In Line", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Banquet And Auction", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.

"Bans Saccharin But Not Arsenic Pollution", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.

"Baptisms At St. Mary's", Yukon Catholic, December 1902.

- "Baptisms", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- ``, Yukon Catholic, March 1903.
- "Bar-B-Que Roaring Success", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Bar Maids Race", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Barber Shop Hours", Tramline, 14 November 1957.
- "Barber Shop", Tramline, 26 September 1958.
- ``, Tramline, 5 July 1957.
- "Barber University President", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Bargaining At Cassiar May End Strike Action", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Bargaining, Newspaper Watching, Dividends? Damn Right!", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Bargains! Bargains! Bargains! Galore", Tramline, 15 May 1958.
- "Barker Caravan Off To Haggart", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Barker, McIntyres Leave for Haggart", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- "Baroness Of Stewart Lake Welcomes Newcomers", Yukon Gateway, November 1981.
- "Baronial Appointment", Yukon Gateway, March 1981.
- "Baronial Appointments", Yukon Gateway, December 1980.
- ``, Yukon Gateway, November 1981.
- "Barr Off For Juneau", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Barrel Organ Computerized", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Barrister Thornburn Is a Bridegroom", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Baseball As She Is Played on the Golf Links", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 August 1924.
- "Baseball Club Formed On Galena", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Baseball Game Peps Up Holiday", Mayo Miner, 2 July 1937.
- "Baseball Makes Big Comeback In Mayo After These Many Years Of Inactivity", Mayo Miner, 25 June 1937.
- "Baseball Practise Saturday Night", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Baseball", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985.
- ``, *Tramline*, 6 June 1958. ٢٢
- ..-, Tramline, 13 June 1958.
- ..-Tramline, 9 August 1956.
- -، Tramline, 21 June 1956.
- ..-Tramline, 26 July 1956.
- .د Tramline, 28 June 1956.
- ..-Tramline, 31 May 1956.
- .د ``, Tramline, 7 June 1956.
- "The Basics of Gold Panning", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Basketball May Be Played Here This Coming Winter", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Basketball Results", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Basketball Underway", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 11 October 1978. ""Bastion Of Insanity"", *Raven (Faro)*, 23 March 1973.
- "Bata Show Museum's Mocassin Contest``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Batter Up!", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Bazaar Stop And Shop", Tramline, 25 October 1956.
- "Bazaar", *Tramline*, 13 September 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 11 October 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 2 March 1956.
- "BC Chief Simon Lucas", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "BC First Aid Course Among The Most Difficult``, Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "BC Hunting Rights", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "BC Legal Aid``, Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "BC, YTG Want Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Be Our Guest``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Be Prepared", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Be Proud Of What You've Done``, *Kwandur*, July 1983.
- "Bea Medicine", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Bear Creak Swan Song", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 10 April 1966.
- "Bear Creak", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "The Bear Creek Bucket Line", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Bear Creek Drop Outs", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 10 April 1966.
- "Bear Creek", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- ", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 11 October 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 May 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 14 March 1991.
- "Bear Crisis At Dump", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Bear Essentials", *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "Bear Hugging 'Em'', Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Bears Are Tops", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Bears Around Beaver Creek", Dan Sha, October 1987.

"Bears Hold On To 1st Battle Rages For 2nd``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.

<sup>&</sup>quot;The Battle Has Just Begun", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.

<sup>&</sup>quot;A Battle Royal", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Bazaar Kicks Off Dawson Christmas Season", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Bazaar Proves Fine Success", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Bazaar Proves Successful", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Bears Roam Ski Hill", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Bears Start Winning Streak", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "Bears Win League Title", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "Bears Wrap Up Season Play, Ready To Grapple The Finals", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 6 March 1979.
- "Bears, Baths & Belt Buckles", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Beaudin's French Students Go Overseas", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Beaus And Arrows", Tramline, 14 February 1957.
- "Beauty Contestants", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Beaver and Cub News", Country Post, 27 November 1989.
- "Beaver Arrives In A.M.", Swim Lake News Herald, 17 March 1965.
- "Beaver Creek", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "[Beaver Lumber Ad]``, Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Because Of Record Time", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Bed And Breakfasts Regulated", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Bed Race Anyone", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Bed Racing What A Gas!", Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Bed Racing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Bedrock Motel Construction", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "Beef Is Cheaper Now", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Beer Bellies Back", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Beer Parlour Licence Granted On Spruce", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Bees", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Before the Magistrate``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "I Beg My Young Man", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Beginning Sunday Morning", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Beginnings", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "Behind the Scenes At Dene Nets'edet'an", *Dannzha*, February 1992.
- "Behind the Scenes At FHC", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Behind the Scenes At the Opening Ceremony", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 November 1990.
- "Being A Kid In The Yukon", Powder Magazine, July 1975.
- "Belated Sports Special", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "A Belated Welcome", Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "Believe It, Or Not", Powder Magazine, November 1976.
- "[Bella]", North Wind, 11 February 1981.
- "Belle Desrosiers Women Outfitter", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Bellview Subdivision's Log Houses", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Belvedere Changing Hands", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "Belvedere To Rise From Ashes", Yukon Gateway, February 1981.
- ""Ben Bernie" McLeod Steals Show At Tennis Club Hop In Pioneer Hall Thursday", *Mayo Miner*, 29 July 1938.

- "[Ben Craig]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 August 1924.
- "Benefit Dance", Tramline, 4 April 1957.
- "Benefit Raffle for B. Pedersen", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Benefitness", Powder Magazine, February 1977.
- "The Benjamin-Nielsen Wedding", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Bennett News", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Berger Inquiry Coming To Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Berger Inquiry In Fourth & Final Phase", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Berger Inquiry Is In Final Phase", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Berger Remains As Leader", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.
- "Berger Reviews ANCSA", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Berger Wants Hunting Restriction On Dempster", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Berger Won't Come Back", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "[Bernie Genier]", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Berry Ideas In Mayo", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Berton Home To Be Restored", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Besieged At Bear Creek", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- ""Best Band Ever" Mr. White", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "The Best Christmas Ever", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Best Cold Remedies Not Advertised", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "The Best Medicine Is Life", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Best Rendezvous in Eighteen Years", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Best Way Through Reserve", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Best Wishes From Piers", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Best Wishes on Their Transfers", Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- "Bet You Didn't Know", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "Better Late Than Never", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Betting Averages", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Between the Devil and the Deep Sea", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924.
- "Beautiful New Radio Presented To Mayo Hospital By Ty Co. Employees And Old Timers", *Mayo Miner*, 2 April 1937.
- "Beware the Strap! It's Back", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Beware", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Bibliography On Indians", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Bicycle Rodeo Challenges Kids", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Bicycles", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Bicyclist? Stay Away From Bell-Bottoms", Midnight Sun, September 1969.
- "Big Alex Made A Speech", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Big Baseball Game on Tonight", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924.
- "Big Bear Answers Dinner Gong At Upper Sulphur Camp", Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
- "Big Beast, Big Winner", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Big Bonspiel Won By The Vice-President", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.

- "Big Changes For Next Year", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "A Big Congratulations Goes Out to Alyce Joe!", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002.
- "Big Dance Next Friday", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Big Dawson Co Gives Big Lumber to Local Firm", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924.
- "Big Delegation Of Mayoites Went To Elsa Dance", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Big Development Work Under Way On 40-Mile", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "The Big Dog Question", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Big Doings At the Pioneer Hall", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 March 1924.
- "Big Doings To-Night At The Elsa", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "Big Enterprise At Mayo City Of Oscar Letourneau", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Big Federal Part in Community", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Big Foot Tracks At Garbage Dump", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Big Game Field Dressing Available", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Big Game Hunters Arrive in Territory From Los Angeles", Atlin News-Miner, 3 August 1940.
- "Big Game Hunters Return From Their Successful Trip``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 September 1940.
- "Big Game In The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "The Big Illness", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Big Issues Not Settled At Latest Talks", Kwandur, September 1983.
- "Big Night on First Avenue", Yukon World, 3 January 1905.
- "Big Nuggets From Livingstone Creek", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Big Picnic Saturday", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Big Placer Operations In Mayo District Of E. Middlecoff", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "The Big Push Part 2", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Big Salmon District", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Big Ship Launched", Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "A Big Siberian Concession", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Big Sisters Needed", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Big Turnout At Badminton", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Big Turnout for Function At the Junction", *Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter*, 30 November 1990.
- "Big Xmas Mail In", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "A Big, Big Tall Tale", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Bigger, Better and More in 1984", Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "The Biggest Bazaar Of 1957``, *Tramline*, 24 October 1957.
- "Bike Rodeo At Minto Park", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Bill Brewster Arena", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "Bill Brewster Honored At Tournament", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "Bill C(19) Stops Drunk Driving", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.

- "Bill Drury Again Visits Atlin After a Lapse of Fifteen Years", Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.
- "Bill Interested In Native Business", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Bill Kennedy Passes Over the Great Divide", Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "Bill Messerschmidt", Powder Magazine, February 1976.
- "Bill Webber Acclaimed Pres. For Third Consecutive Year", *Yukon Indian News*, 23 March 1977.
- "Billy And The Loons", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Billy Fields Competes For Yukon", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Billy Had Big Fight", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Binet House Interpretive Center Opens", Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "Binet House Receives CDF Support for Construction", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 30 September 1991.
- "[Bingo Committee]``, Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, July 1985.
- "Bingo For A Good Cause", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Bingo For Community Profit", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Bingo Jackpot Won By Elsa Resident", Tramline, 12 April 1956.
- "Bingo License Suspended", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Bingo To Start Again February 4th", Tramline, 26 January 1956.
- "Bingo", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 10 January 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 15 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 8 March 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 24 February 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 5 April 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 2 February 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 16 February 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 December 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 25 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 30 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 30 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 May 1962.
- "Bingo!", Tramline, 5 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 February 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 24 November 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 24 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 10 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 21 November 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 9 November 1957.

"A Biography of Cathy Germaine", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.

"Birckel Honoured For Efforts", Dan Sha, November 1986.

"Birckel Wins", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.

"Bird's Eye View Of...", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972. "Bird's Eye Views", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970. "Bird Flys! Look Out Below!", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974. "The Birds And Bees", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955. "Birds Over the Pelly Valley", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974. "Birth Announcements", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979. ""Birth Of A Giant"", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970. "The Birth Of Christ", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. "Birth Of The Christ Child", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. ", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. "The Birth of TVNC the Catalyst for Change", Dannzha, January 1992. "[Birth]``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940. , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 March 1925. "Birthday Greetings", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994. "Birthday Party", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937. "Births", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970. ``, Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976. ٢٢ ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 28 May 1976. ..-...-", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976. ۔ , Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976. ..-, Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976. ..-, Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976. ۔ , Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977. "The Bishop's Arrival", Yukon Catholic, October 1902. "Bishop's School Held", Dan Sha, April 1987. "Bishop At Whitehorse", Yukon Catholic, October 1902. "Bishop Marsh At School", Carcross Indian News, March 1963. "Bison on Highway to Move", Dannzha, February 1992. "Bisontennial Of American Indians Nishnawabe News", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976. "Bits 'N' Pieces', Moosehide Trails (Dawson), January 1986. "Bits 'N Pieces", Powder Magazine, February 1974. "Bits & Pieces", Dan Sha, July 1986. ``, *Dan Sha*, August 1986. *د*د ), Dan Sha, September 1986. .د ``, Dan Sha, October 1986. ۔ ۲. , Dan Sha, December 1986. ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961. ،د ۔، , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961. "Bits And Pieces", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961. ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961. ٢٢ ۔، , Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971. "A Bizarre Tangle Of Dirty Tricks", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977. "Black & Blue Back", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978. "Blair Says Offers Still Stand", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.

- "Blame It on the Full Moon!", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Blazing Xmas Trees Add To Holiday Scene", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Bleiler Blasts Bureaucrats", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "The Blessing of the Wandering Foot", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Blind Creek Theft", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "The Blister Brigade``, Powder Magazine, September 1975.
- "Blizzard Challenges Men", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Block Supplier", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- ""Bloodlust" in Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Blue Canyon Driling Operations Starting", Atlin News-Miner, 10 June 1939.
- "Blue Canyon Prospecting", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "The Blue Pick-Up", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Bluefish Caves", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Bluegrass Ramblers", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 24 November 1978.
- "Board Acquires Mortuary", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Board Meeting Held Monday Evening", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Board Members Needed", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Board Of Directors Meeting", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "Board Of Directors To Meet", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Board of Directors Visit Faro Operation", Dotter, October 1986.
- "Board Of Health Meeting", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Board to Commemorate Priest and Bank", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Boat Movements [June 24]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 June 1924.
- "Boat Movements", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
  - ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "Boat News", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 25 June 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 30 July 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 10 September 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 17 September 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 9 July 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 12 June 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 16 July 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 2 July 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 8 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 24 June 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 July 1938.
- "Boat/Trailer/Motor Super Raffle 1981", Yukon Gateway, December 1980.

"Bob Boxborough and His Bride Receive Rousing Reception on Alighting From Plane", Atlin

News-Miner, 13 April 1940.

- "Bob Green Consultant", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Bob Henderson And John Fawcett Extensive Keno Owners", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Bob Roxborough's "Cat" Goes Through the Ice Coma Lake``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 November 1939.
- "Bobbi Smith With A New Job", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Bobby Kennedy Climbs Mt. Kennedy", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary* edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Bobby Walking To Montreal", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Body of Father Rivet Found by Boy Scouts At Foot of Cliff", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "The Bonanza 'B' Mine, "Foxy"``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 November 2003.
- "Bonanza Man Sore on Dawson Barriers", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Bonanza Quartz Discovery Looks to Be a Good One", Yukon World, 19 January 1905.
- "[Bonanza Scribbler]``, Yukon Catholic, April 1903.
- "Bonanza Will Celebrate", Yukon Catholic, March 1903.
- "Bonekrat & Spetzle", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Bonnie Sez``, Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Bonny Sez", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Bonny Sez", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Warrior's Word*, 18 January 1974.
- "Bonspiel Begins The 16th", Tramline, 2 February 1956.
- "Bonspiel Invitation", Tramline, 24 February 1956.
- "The Bonspiel", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Bonspiel", Tramline, 9 February 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Bonspiels", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "Boob-Tube Beefs", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Boogieman's Bash", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "The Book Of Life", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Book On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Book Preference Survey", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "Book Published The Disposable Native", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Book Review", Swim Lake News Herald, 24 March 1965.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 18 December 1958.
- "Book Review", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Book Tells All On Gold", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Bookends", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 26 October 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 23 November 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 11 October 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.

" ``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991.

- "The Bookmark", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Books Books", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Books By Mail", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Boon To Parents", Tramline, 27 September 1956.
- "Borderlands", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Born to", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Borsato Weds Alberta Man", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Bottle Thrown Adrift Last July From the Klondike Is Picked Up``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 September 1939.
- "Bounced Cheques Are A Bummer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Bouquets", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "Box Factory In Production", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Boxer Is Ready", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Boxing & Wrestling Shows Draw Packed Houses", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Boxing At The Centre", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Boxing Carnival Friday Evening", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "The Boxing Carnival Takes Place Tonight", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "A Boxing Club for Mayo?", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Boxing Coach's Clinic May Help Winter Games", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Boxing Day Social", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1986.
- "Boxing Draws Crowd", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Boxing Match Tomorrow Night", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Boxing Matches", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Boxing Warriors", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "The Boy and the Man Eater", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Boy Are We Going To Be Busy!", Carcross Community [newspaper], 16 June 1976.
- "Boy Not Lost But Not Happy", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Boy Scouts and Girl Guides Organizations Constitute a Great Asset to Canada``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 11 November 1939.
- "The Boy Who Played With Matches", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Boy Who Stayed With Fish", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Boya Provincial Park", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Boyd New Court Worker", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Boys in Blue", Whitehorse Tribune, 7 September 1901.
- "Brackenburys Leaving", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Bradburn Sinks Own Capital Into Lodge", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Braeburn Lake Christian Camp Assoc.", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Braga Wins Scholarship", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Brandied Tote-Alongs Are A Glamorous New Dessert Treat And They're Easy To Make``, *Midnight Sun*, 21 May 1969.
- "Branigan Discusses Holistic Medicine", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Brass Issue Warning", Swim Lake News Herald, 17 March 1965.
- "Bread Baking Contest", Yukon Gateway, December 1980.

- "Break-Up Drama Festival", Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977.
- "Break-Up", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Breakdown: Morland Pilot Has To Hoof 5 Miles To Town", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.
- "Breakfast in Vancouver Dinner in Whitehorse on Same Day Now", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "Breaking Away From DIA", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Breaking The Trade Monopoly", *Shakat*, Summer 1987. "Breakthrough In Medical World", *Swim Lake News Herald*, 24 March 1965.
- "Breakup", Tramline, 11 April 1957.
- "Breathalizer Used In Law Enforcement", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Brick Made In Whitehorse", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Bridal Shower", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- <u>``</u>, Asbestos Sheet, July 1971. "
- ``, Asbestos Sheet, July 1971. ..\_
- "Bridge Anyone?", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- \_``, Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971. ٢٢
- ..-, Tramline, 11 May 1956.
- "Bridge Club", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- <u>``,</u> *Tramline*, 10 January 1958.
- <u>``,</u> *Tramline*, 7 November 1958. ۔ د
- ..\_ Tramline, 6 February 1958.
- ..-Tramline, 2 March 1956.
- ..-, Tramline, 14 November 1957.
- "The Bridge Club", Tramline, 8 June 1962.
- "Bridge", Tramline, 6 June 1958.
- ``, Tramline, 7 March 1957.
- "A Brief History", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Brief Presented To Water Board", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Briefs", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Bring Your Own First Aid Kit", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Bringing Back Her Language", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Bringing in the Ore", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Brings Latest From Rich M'Questen Slope", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "British Columbia's Northwestern Frontier", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "British Motor Car Industry Loses Booster", Tramline, 29 March 1956.
- "Broadbent Promises To Look At Buchanan's Role", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Brock Denies Vicious Rumour", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.
- "Broke His Leg", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Brooks Brook First Christmas Tree on the Alcan", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 21 December 1990.
- "Brother Of Mayo Woman Dines With King, Queen``, Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938. "Brotherhood Of Man Ensures Peace", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.

- "Brown Speaks With Indian Women", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Brownie Commissioner Coming", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Brownie News", *Klondike Sun*, 14 December 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 January 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990.
- "Brownie News", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "Brownie News", Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971.
- "Brownie Nites", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "Brownie Notes", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Brownie Notice", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Brownie Pack", Tramline, 27 April 1962.
- "Brownies And Girl Guides", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "Brownies And Guides Plan For A Mother And Daughter Banquet", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Brownies and Guides Take Over the Rec. For a Weekend", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Brownies and Guides", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
- "Brownies And Guides", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Brownies To Girl Guides", Tramline, 18 April 1957.
- "Brownies", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- ", *Raven (Faro)*, 10 December 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 19 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 1 June 1962.
- "Brownies/Guide", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Bruce Weston's Departure", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Bruno and Alice", Nahuzhi Hunday, 28 January 2002.
- "Bruseth & Blake", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Buchanan Opens National Park; Buchanan Opens Research Lab``, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Buchanan Visits Aishihik``, Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Buck", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Buck, Hero Of Jack London's Call Of The Wild", Midnight Sun, September 1969.
- "A Budget Of Interesting News From Many Quarters", Atlin Claim, 11 May 1907.
- "Bugging Devices Plague Watson Lake Homes, But No Charges Pending", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 15 December 1977.
- "Build with Brick", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "Building Addition Being Made To Catholic Church", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.
- "Building Boom", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.

- "Building Experiment", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Building Going Up", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Building New Cabin Near Silking Road", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Building New Home", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "Building New Hotel, Stewart", Mayo Miner, 31 July 1936.
- "Building Program", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Building Ski Trails in Whitehorse", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 5 January 1979.
- "Building Work Starts This Week On New Structure For The Bank", Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- "Buildings Go Up", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Bulletin Board", Tramline, 8 March 1956.
- "The Bulletin Wishes You All a Merry Christmas!", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 December 1924.
- "Bulletin", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Bumps On Skagway Road", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "A Bunch of Sports, These", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Bundle-Up Warmly for Very Cold Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Bunkhouse Units Go Up In Flames And Twenty Men Lose Belongings", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Bunkhouses", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Bunnie Buns Bread", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Burn Out", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Burnaby Venturers Tour Yukon", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Burns Night", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Burns Representative On Business Trip", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Burnt Hill Crow Flats", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Burnt Hill Massacre; Work Experience", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Bursaries Offered", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Burwash Lading", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Burwash News", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Burwash Store Open", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Burwash to Hold Winter Carnival", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Burwash Wants Separate Native School", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Burwash", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Bus Driver Mistaken For Dog-Catcher", Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.
- "Bus Notice", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "Bus Schedule For Holiday", Tramline, 27 June 1957.
- "Bus Schedule", Tramline, 15 August 1958.
- " ``, *Tramline*, 16 August 1956.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 12 April 1956. ..\_
- \_``, *Tramline*, 16 August 1962. ..-
- ..-, Tramline, 7 September 1962.
- "Bus Service", Tramline, 30 December 1956.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Bus Tours To The Festival", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Bush Fires Still Raging Along Yukon", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 August 1924.

"Bush Plane Antiquarian", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.

- "Bushed?", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "Business And Finance", Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.
- "Business Change in Dawson Firm", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Business Hours", Tramline, 6 December 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 April 1962.
- "Business Is Booming", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Business Licensing", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "A Business Mans' Nightmare", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Business News", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Business Of The Village Of Faro``, Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Business Of The Village", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Business Starts In The New Shopping Centre", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "[Business Trip]", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Busy Airport Serves the North", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Busy Day For Dawson Grads", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Busy Month For Skookies", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Busy Week For Fire Fighters", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "Busy Weekend For Mayo Gardeners", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Butler's Corner``, Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Buy Bars For Christmas Gifts", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "The Buyck Family Reunion", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Buyers Market In Housing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Buys Police Car", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Buzzsaw Jimmy", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 10 December 2003.
- "By Audrey McLaughlin", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "By Canoe To Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "By Canoe to Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "By Leaps And Bounds", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "By Plane", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "By Radio [May 17-20]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 May 1924.
- "By Radio May 22nd", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "By Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 August 1924.
- "By The Way", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 12 February 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 January 1937.
- "By Way Of Change", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "Byrne's Lot Must Be Raised``, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "C-31 Inconsistent", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "C. E. Strickland", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "C.A.A.", Tramline, 23 March 1962.

- "C.A.R.A.", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "C.A.R.E. Visits Yukon Schools", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "C.A.T. Concert Seeks Natural Highs", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "C.A.T. Society Update", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "C.A.T. Study Finds Alcohol Problem", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "C.B.C. At Carcross", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "C.B.C. Debate", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "C.D. Phillips Feted on His Retirement", Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939.
- "C.I.M.M. Meeting", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "C.I.M.M.", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "C.L.R.B. Ruling", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976.
- "C.N.T. Expansion Schedule", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "C.P.A. Biggest Load Yet``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "C.P.A. Grounded", Tramline, 14 December 1956.
- "C.P.A. Schedules Change Yet Again", Tramline, 18 May 1956.
- "The C.W.S. And Stewards School", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "C.Y. Eye", *Kwandur*, March 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, February 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, June 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, May 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, January 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, April 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, September 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, October 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Kwandur, November 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, December 1982.
- "C.Y.I. Calls Meeting On Working Paper", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Cabin Culinary Corner", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 15 November 1966.
- "Cabin Fevers Cured by Frostbite Folk Festival", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Cable Changes Could Affect WHTV Viewers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Cable T.V. To Continue Despite New CRTC Ruling", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "Cable TV This Month", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Cadet Camp Headquarters At Yukon Hall", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Cadet Efforts Thwarted", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Cadet News", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Cadet News", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Cadets Hold 7th Inspection", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Cadets Inspection Planned", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Cadets Offer Opportunities", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "Cafes In Mayo Had A Busy Day", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Calamity Jane", Stampeder, 18 December 1961.
- "Calendar of Yukon Events", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 August 1991.
- "Calendar", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.

- "Calford Rides Again", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.
- "California Or Bust Walkathon", Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "California Or Bust! Walkathon", Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Californians Greet Land Of Midnight Sun``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Call For Buchanan's Resignation", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Calling All Notaries Public, Etc.", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Calmut Coffee Shop Hours Change", Tramline, 23 March 1956.
- "The Calorie", St. Elias Echo, October 1978.
- "Calumet Ball Club", Tramline, 15 May 1958.
- "Calumet Ladies Entertain", Tramline, 18 October 1956.
- "Calumet Ski Club Dance", Tramline, 27 March 1958.
- "Calumet Ski Club", Tramline, 27 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 27 July 1957.
- "Calumet Ski Tournament", Tramline, 20 March 1958.
- "Camera Club Cops Cash", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "Camera Club", Tramline, 5 September 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 January 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 1 February 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 4 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 20 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 6 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 23 August 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 April 1957.
- "Camp Fire Girls' Club Formed Under Direction Alama C. Lawrence``, Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "Camp Takhini", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 15 April 2003.
- "Camp Wild Bozo Open To The Community", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Campaign Notes", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "Campbell-Gairns Nupitals Solemnized Amid Host of Friends", *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 January 1939.
- "Camped At Caribou Creek", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Camper Parking Site Prepared", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Campfire Cooking", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Campground Leads The League", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "Campground Maintains League Lead", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "Campground Questioned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Campground Remains #1", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 25 September 1979.
- "Campground Services Continues To Expand``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Campground Team Overwhelms League", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Campground Vs Kaw-Tu- 9-8", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "Camping", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.

- "Campus Update", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 11 December 1991.
- "Camsell Chest X-Ray Unit", Tramline, 28 June 1956.
- "Can't Find Hamilton", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "Can't Wait For Halloween", North Wind, October 1980.
- "Can a Chicken Have One Leg", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Can Native Economy Survive?", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Can The North Survive?", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Can We Learn From Our Failures", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Canada Council May Get Northern Representative", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Canada Day Happy 110th", Yukon News Weekender, 1 July 1977.
- "Canada Day At Champagne", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Canada Day Celebrations", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980. ٢٢
- "Canada Day Recap", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Canada Fast", St. Elias Echo, May 1978.
- "Canada Games Logo Design Contest", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- ""Canada On The Move"", *Dan Sha*, 21 February 1986. "Canada Savings Bonds", *Tramline*, 10 October 1957.
- "Canada Savings", Tramline, 8 November 1956.
- "Canada Wire & Cable Trophy", Tramline, 17 January 1957.
- "Canada Works Program Approved", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Canada World Youth", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1976.
- "Canada, US Sign Caribou Agreement", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "A Canadian's View Of The Navajo People", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Canadian Bank Of Commerce, Aug. 13, 1898", Stampeder, 24 March 1962.
- "Canadian Cable Ok'd But Will It Entertain?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Canadian Girl Guides 75th Anniversary Celebrated``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Canadian Government Now Recognizes Metis And Non-Status Daniels", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "A Canadian Hostel In Dawson City?", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Canadian Klondyke, Ltd. And North West Corporation Have 25 Years More For Dredging", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Canadian Rangers", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Canadian Red Cross Society Thrilled!", Tramline, 27 June 1957.
- "Canadian Savings Bond Drive", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1958.
- "Cancer Campaign Has \$4,000 Objective", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Cancer Campaign Results", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Cancer Club Rules Set``, Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Cancer Run Sept. 1", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Cancer Society", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "Cancer Threat Gas Found in Seven Homes, Says Report", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Canda Tungsten Superintendent Here", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.

"Candidate for Yukon Council", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.

"The Candidates Speak For Themselves", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.

"Candidates To Canadian Indian Hall Of Fame", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.

"Candidly Speaking", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965. ", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.

"Canex Aerial Begins Summer Work", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.

- "Cannibal Visits Watson Lake", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Canning Salmon", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Canoe Routes North", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Canoe Tips", St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "The Canoe Trip", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Canoeing On The Yukon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Canoeing Water Safety Course To Be W.L. On June 24", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.

"Cantryn Appointed Judge", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.

- "Canyon Adventures", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Canyon Creek Walk-A-Thon", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Capias Issued", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Captain And Mrs. George Black Visiting Silver District``, Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.

"Captain Black And Mr. And Mrs. Donald Purdy Fly Here On Hunting Trip", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.

- "Car-Lil's", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "CARC Needs Funds", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Carcross Dancers Make Debut", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Carcross August 30", Kwandur, September 1983.

"Carcross As A Christian Community", Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.

- "Carcross Baseball Team Getting Limbered Up by Practising Every Night", Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940.
- "Carcross Community's Rendezvous Float", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Carcross Community Farm", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Carcross Community Game", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.

"Carcross Community School", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.

"The Carcross Community", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972.

- , Carcross Community [newspaper], March 1975. ٢٢
- "Carcross Corner", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- "Carcross Families", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Carcross First Nation Wants to Heal Rift", Dannzha, March 1992.

"The Carcross Hen House", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.

<sup>&</sup>quot;The Candidates", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.

<sup>...</sup>\_\_\_\_\_ , Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Candy Or Beans", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.

- "Carcross Inn", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "Carcross Is People", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1976.
- "Carcross Is...", Carcross Community [newspaper], 16 June 1976.
- "Carcross Land Being Leased", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Carcross Native Language Workshop Held``, Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Carcross News", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
  Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977. ..-
- "Carcross On Time!", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "Carcross People", Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.
- "Carcross To Be Self Supporting", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972.
- "Carcross Today", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "Carcross Year Three: Who We Are``, Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Carcross Yukon Beauty Spot``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Carcross", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977. ``, Yukon Indian News, August 1975. ٢٢
- "Carcross...A Dream Realized", Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.
- "Card Craze Sweeps Territory!", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "Card of Thanks", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Card Of Thanks", *Carnivaleer*, 4 March 1945.
- "Card of Thanks", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
- ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 21 November 1924.
- "Card Of Thanks", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- \_``, Tramline, 28 February 1957.
- "Card Party", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Cardinal Fired By Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Cardinal Frustrated", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Cardinal Heads Alta DIA", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Cardinal Will Be Ruined Ahenakew", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Cards, Dancing And Singing At Elsa", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Cariboo Float Past Dawson on a Cake of Ice", Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "Caribou-Cross Symbol", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1976.
- "The Caribou And The Cross", *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, 16 June 1976.
- ``, Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.
- "Caribou Interrupt Bridge Game", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Caribou Migration; "What I Did During Spring Break"", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Caribou Season Extended Nov. 10", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Caribou", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Caring for Trails Pays Off", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 28 December 1978.
- "Carlow For Alderman", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Carmack's New Chief", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Carmack Stakes Bonanza Gold Claim!", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Carmacks August 22<sup>\*</sup>, *Kwandur*, September 1983.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Carmacks Comments", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 6 April 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 19 April 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 4 May 1973.
- "Carmacks Community Club Hallowe'en Dance``, Country Post, 27 November 1989.
- "Carmacks Community Second To Form Council", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Carmacks Family Entertainment", Country Post, 6 October 1989.
- "Carmacks Fire Department News", Country Post, 27 November 1989.
- "Carmacks Kings Newsletter", Country Post, 6 October 1989.
- "Carmacks Local", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Carmacks Mini-Rendezvous Brings Out The Community", *Yukon Indian News*, 17 March 1976.
- "Carmacks Mini Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Carmacks News", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Carmacks Recreation Board", Country Post, 27 November 1989.
- "Carmacks Visit: Women On Wheels", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Carmacks Weekend", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Carmacks Wipeouts Ski Team", Country Post, 1 November 1989.
- "Carmichaels Leaving", Tramline, 4 October 1956.
- "Carnegie Library", Yukon World, 29 January 1905.
- "Carnival Candids", Powder Magazine, March 1976.
- "Carnival Planned to Celebrate Longest Day", Yukon News Weekender, 10 June 1977.
- "Carol McCarthy", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Carpentry Shop Paint, Explosives, Glaciers", Powder Magazine, February 1974.
- "Cars and Trucks On Busy Schedule Between Mayo, Keno, and Galena Hill", *Mayo Miner*, 9 June 1937.
- "Cars Now Running Regularly Between Mayo And Galena", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Carson Area Development Officer", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Cartoonist Buel Writes to a Friend", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "Carving Donated", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Cas-Tahl To Be Opened", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Casca Docks", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Case & Draper, Skagway", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Cash Economy Alters Ways", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "CASNP Raises Awareness Level``, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Cassiar's First Safety Nite", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Cassiar's Grads of '71", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Cassiar-Stewart Road``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Cassiar Air Strip", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "[Cassiar At Christmas]", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "Cassiar Centennila Committee", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "Cassiar Cub News", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Cassiar Curling Club Executive", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Cassiar Curling Club News", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Cassiar Cut Off Impact Queried", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "Cassiar Drum Corps", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- " ``, Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Cassiar Elementary Junior Secondary School", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- " *``, Asbestos Sheet*, October 1971.
- "[Cassiar Gun Club]", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Cassiar Lions Club", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
- " *``, Asbestos Sheet*, December 1971.
- "A Cassiar Miner", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Cassiar Public School Industrial Arts Program", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.
- "Cassiar Reports", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Cassiar Safety Nite", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Cassiar Snow Mobile Club", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
- "Cassiar Town Commitee", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Cassiar Track Meet Scheduled``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Cassiar Volunteer Fire Department", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Cassiar Volunteer Fire Dept.", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Cassiar Welcoming Committee", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Cassiar Wins", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Cassier Track Meet Elimination Trials Concluded May 24", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 30 May 1961.
- "Cassier", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "Castellarin Appointed To Committee", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Casting: "Anything Goes"", Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Cat Train", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Catch A Bird", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Catering", Tramline, 23 May 1957.
- "Catholic Bishop Calls For Moritorium On Alcan Route", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Catholic Church Bazaar Opens Saturday Night", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Catholic Church Bazaar Will Be Held Next Week", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Catholic Church", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "Catholic Directory", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "Cathy Rear", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Catskinner Profiles", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Cattalo", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Caught Between Two Cultures: One Teenager's Story", Dannzha, 8 May 1992.
- he World's Largest Sh\*\*tfish``, Powder Magazine, September 1975.
- "CBC TV", *Raven (Faro)*, 26 November 1970.
- "CBC Explains Viewing Hang-Ups", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "CBC Hearings to Be Conducted", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "CBC Needs Freelancers", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "CBC Offers Access To Radio", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "CBC Radio 1230 On Your Dial", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "CBC Signals Restored To Mayo, Elsa, Keno", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "CBC Visits Faro``, Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "CBC Visits Mayo", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "The CBers Are Coming", Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977.
- "CD Worker Hired At Burwash", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Cecelia Gibson (Mill Lab)", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Celebrate Canada``, St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Celebrating Guide Scout Week", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Celebration!", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Celebration, Ahoy!", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Celebrities", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Celenka's Special Day", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Cemetary Minded", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Centennial '71 Babies'", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Centennial '71 Celebrations", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "Centennial '71 Regatta Day", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "Centennial Celebrations", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Centennial Committee Tree Planting", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Centennial Dollars", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Centennials Around The Corner", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Centennials Society Sanctioned", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Centrad To Meet Needs of Bands Across Canada", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Central American Indians Wage War``, Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Central Tannery Operational By Fall Arts & Crafts Society", *Yukon Indian News*, 30 June 1976.
- "Centre For Indian Women Needed In Whitehorse YIWA", *Yukon Indian News*, 31 March 1976.
- "Centres Continuing", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "CEO. Carmack's Letters Added to Judge", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Ceremonies Held For Leaders", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "Ceremony Honours 21 Native Students", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Chain of Office Weighs Mayor Down", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Chairman Still Faced With Difficulties", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Chairman Thanks Public", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "A Challenge", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 April 1924.
- "Challenge", Tramline, 15 August 1958.
- "Challenges of the Past and Future", *Klondike Sun*, 8 August 1991.
- "The Challenging Future", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Challenging The Last Frontier", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Chamber Appreciates Help", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Chamber Bids For YVA Convention", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Chamber Chatter", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Chamber Hears TNTA Proposal", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "Chamber Of Commerce Assumes Control Of Kiki Days", Yukon Gateway, November 1981.
- "Chamber Of Commerce News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Chamber Of Commerce Reactivates", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Chamber Of Commerce Swings Into Action", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Chamber Of Commerce To Kick Off Trade Fair", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Chamber Plans", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Chamber Sponsors GST Seminars", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Chamber Talk", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Chamber Will Sponsor Rendezvous Entry", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Chambers Hosts Nedaa", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Champ Again!!", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Champagne News", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Champagne News", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. ٢٢
- *Yukon Indian News*, 17 December 1976. ..-
- ..\_ ``, Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- -، , Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- ۔ د , Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- ..\_ Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- <u>``</u>, Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977. *.*.-
- ...\_\_\_\_\_ , Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Champagne News", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Champagne Speech To Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Champagne To Have New Community Hall", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Champagne/Aishihik Band Hires Child Care Worker", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Champagne/Aishihik Band Milestone Reached", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Champagne/Aishihik Community Meeting Held January 9, 10, 11/78", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "Champion Airman", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "The Champion Fakir", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Change In Bus Schedule", Tramline, 8 March 1956.
- " ``, *Tramline*, 24 February 1956.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 29 March 1956. .د
- ..-Tramline, 18 July 1957.
- "Change In Cinema Schedule At Elsa", Tramline, 14 November 1958.
- "Change", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Changes At St. Peter's", *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.
- "Changes At Yukon Indian News", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Changes Effected in Nursing Staff St. Andrew's Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 13 July 1940.
- "Changes in Liquor Ordinance to Deal with Troublemakers", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.

- "Changes Made", Tramline, 20 March 1958.
- "Changes Wanted In New Gun Bill", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Changes", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "Changes, Changes``, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Changing Direction", Carcross Community [newspaper], 1971.
- "Changing Records", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901.
- "Chappie Tees Off On Next Project", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978.
- "Charges Dropped", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Charging Wolves by Auto Rather Than Shooting 'Em Considered Great Fun in Certain Quarters", *Atlin News-Miner*, 2 March 1940.
- "Charity Fundraisers: Capital Hotel Kickers``, Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Charles' Story", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Charles "Eldorado" Anderson Dies on Texada Island", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Charles Campbell``, Yukon Catholic, June 1902.
- "Charles Griffin Passes Away in Vancouver From Incurable Disease``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 October 1940.
- "Charles Robert Rush One of Old-Timers of Klondike Days Passes Away in Dawson", *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 March 1940.
- "Charleys Grand Opening", Stampeder, 24 January 1962.
- "Charley Brefalt In Car Accident``, *Mayo Miner*, 13 May 1938.
- "Charley Taylor of Mayo Again in the Limelight--Bags Huge Golden Eagle``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 December 1939.
- "Charlie's Chuckles", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Charlie's Chuckles", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Charlie Abel "Retired"", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Charlie Attacks Alcoholism", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Charlie Brefalt Part 2", Powder Magazine, November 1976.
- "Charlie Brefalt Part 3``, Powder Magazine, December 1976.
- "Charlie Brefalt``, Powder Magazine, October 1976.
- "Charlie Brown Found Dead in His Cabin", Atlin News-Miner, 27 January 1940.
- "Charlie Taylor Retired But Busier Than Ever", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "The Charm Of The Yukon", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Chayko Barkhouse", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "I Check My Trapline", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "I Check My Trapline!", North Wind, 12 February 1981.
- "Check Your "Prem"", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "The Checker Carnival", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 9 December 1899.
- "Checking Scoreboards", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "A Cheechako View Of Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971.
- "Cheechakoes In The Money In Gold Metropolis", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Cheechakos Don't Understand``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Cheechakos Win", Mayo Miner, 28 May 1937.

- "Chess Club Activities", Tramline, 13 June 1957.
- "Chess Club Formed At Calumet``, Tramline, 7 August 1956.
- "Chess", Tramline, 7 November 1958.
- "Chest X-Ray", *Tramline*, 6 June 1958.
  - ``, *Tramline*, 30 May 1957.
- "Chesty Show At Gallery", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Chetwynd And Hudson's Hope", Carcross Community [newspaper], March 1975.
- "Chevron Station Re-Opened", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Chickens Have Landed``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Chief & Council Feel Need For Policing Program In Village", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Chief Executive Of Yukon On Conditions In Territory", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Chief Isaac Crosses Great Divide", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Chief Mundessa Club To Restore Ten Traditional Indian Burial Grounds", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Chief Stanley James Writes Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Chief Vows to Fix Rift in Divided Community", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Chiefs Assert Rights", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Chiefs Back Two-Sided Talks", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "Chiefs Do Executive Shuffle", Kwandur, December 1982.
- "Chiefs Retreat To Eagle Plains", Kwandur, June 1984.
- "Chiefs To Decide On Participation In Revisions", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Chiefs To Get Involved In NIB Revisions Process", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Chiefs Try To Stop Loss Of Traplines", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Chiefs Vote For 1-Government", Kwandur, May 1983.
- "Chiefs Want Treaty Re-Negotiated", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Chiefs", Kwandur, February 1984.
- "Child Dies in Teslin", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "A Child Dies", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Child Health Clinics", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 March 1972.
  \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 16 March 1972.
- "Child Smokers Close Smoker", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Childish Move", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Children's Act Passes Third Reading", Kwandur, April 1984.
- "Children's Author Excited To Be In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Children's Books In Ojibwe Published", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "The Children's Christmas Party", Powder Magazine, December 1975.
- "Children's Page", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- <u>``, Yukon Indian News</u>, 21 June 1977. ςς
- <u>```, Yukon Indian News</u>, 23 March 1977. ..\_\_\_\_\_
- ..-, Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.

- ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- .د Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- ςς\_ Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- " Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- ۔ Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- .د Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- ۔ Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- ςς Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- " Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- -، Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- ςς\_ Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- . د Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977.
- " Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- ۔ Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- .د Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- ..-Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Children's Ski Instruction", Tramline, 1 February 1958.
- "Children At Keno", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Children Endangered by Speeders", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Children Entertain for Christmas", Atlin News-Miner, 7 January 1939.
- "Children of the Yukon", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Children Our Richest Resource", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Children Receive Lead Poisoning Treatment", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Children Taught Own Language", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Children To Design Campground Sticker", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Childrens' Christmas Party", Tramline, 10 October 1957.
- "Childrens Theatre", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Chilkats Dance", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Chilkoot Trail Parks Plans Taking Shape", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Chilkoot Trail Needs Work From Canadian Side``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "The Chilkoot Trail", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 31 December 2003.
- "Chimney Fire", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Chinese Auction a Success", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Chipewyan Cree Revise Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Chiropractor Needed", Swim Lake News Herald, 25 March 1965.
- "Chlorine Safety Improves Following Accident In Mayo", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "CHMC Stalling On Indian Housing", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Choice Tidbits``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 June 1970. "Choir Practice``, *Raven (Faro)*, 23 November 1972.

- "CHON-FM Their First Year!", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Chooutla's Hockey Line-Up", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Chooutla School Pupil Injured Whilst Sleighing At Carcross", *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 January 1939.
- "Chorale Society", Swim Lake News Herald, 24 March 1965.
- "Choutla Indian Residential School", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "Chow", Tramline, 10 January 1957.
- "Chris Morem and Mamie Nightover", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Christ The King Mission", Tramline, 4 April 1958.
- "Christensen Launches Drive in Support of Boat People``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 17 July 1979.
- "Christensen Vows to Get to Communities", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 February 1979.
- "Christensen Will Ski As Njootli Fiddles Around", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Christmas 1930", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Christmas 1938", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Christmas 1978-79", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Christmas At Bear Creek", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Christmas At Carcross Community", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, April 1975.
- "Christmas Carol``, Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Christmas Celebrations Marred By Fire``, Tramline, 29 December 1955.
- "Christmas Celebrations", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Christmas Church Services", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- " ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 7 December 1972.
- "Christmas Comes To Miler Creek``, Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Christmas Comes Twice``, Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992.
- "Christmas Concert Draws Large Crowd", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Christmas Concert``, North Wind, January 1986.
- "Christmas Concert", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Christmas Concert", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 15 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 12 December 1957.
- "Christmas Customs Vary", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Christmas Day At The Cafeteria", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Christmas Dinner At The Standard Library Restaurant: 1902``, *Stampeder*, 18 December 1961.
- "Christmas Eve At St. Paul's", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Christmas Festivities", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Christmas Fire Safety Calls For Special Care Of Children", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Christmas Greeting To All Our Good Readers", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "A Christmas Greeting To The Citizens Of Faro``, Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "A Christmas Greeting", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Christmas Greetings", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1993.
- "Christmas Holiday", North Wind, January 1980.

- "Christmas Holidays At Home", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Christmas Holidays At School", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Christmas Holidays", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Christmas Holidays", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Christmas In Whitehorse Indian Style", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Christmas Is Closer Than You Think!", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Christmas Is Coming Soon", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "Christmas Is For Children", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Christmas Memories Of Dawson", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Christmas Memories", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Christmas Message NIB President``, Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "A Christmas Message From Anvil", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Christmas Message From Santa Jim...Whitehorse, Yukon", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Christmas Message From Your Fire Department", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "Christmas Message", Dotter, December 1986.
- "A Christmas Message", Dotter, December 1988.
- ", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Christmas Message", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1970.
- "A Christmas Message", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1970.
- "Christmas Message", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- \_``, St. Elias Echo, December 1979. ٢٢
- ..\_ \_``, *St. Elias Echo*, November/December 1980 1980. \_``, *Yukon Indian News*, 17 December 1976.
- ..\_\_\_\_
- "Christmas on Stage", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Christmas Parties Galore", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "Christmas Party", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "The Christmas Puzzle Caper", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Christmas Services", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "Christmas Spirit Taking Over", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "The Christmas Story", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Christmas Supper", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1986.
- "A Christmas Tradition At K.N.H.S.", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Christmas Traditions", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "A Christmas Trip to Disneyland", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Christmas Turkeys", Powder Magazine, December 1975.
- "Christmas", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "Christmas!", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "Christmas, The Ukranian Way", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978.
- "Chuckles From The Third Grade", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "The Chukun Dun Project", Kwandur, October 1983.
- "Church Announcements", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- ٢٢ ``, Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- "Church Apology To Natives", Dan Sha, October 1986.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Church Board Election", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Church Board Examines Ecumenism Social Function Involvement", *Raven (Faro)*, 10 May 1974.
- "Church Board Report", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Church Gave Her A Good Life", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Church Ladies Group Hold Successful Bazaar", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Church Ladies Group", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "Church Locals and Personals", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Catholic, June 1902.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Catholic, July 1902.
- "Church News", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 24 August 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 August 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, November 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 21 June 1956.
- "Church Notes", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 30 November 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 November 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 19 December 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 29 April 1971.
- "Church Notice", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Church Notices", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 January 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 18 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 1 February 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 February 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 February 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 24 November 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 8 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 15 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 30 August 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 26 January 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 26 April 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 28 June 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 29 March 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 12 January 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 5 July 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 19 July 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 May 1956.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 5 April 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 7 June 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 August 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 August 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 27 July 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 31 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 17 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 4 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 21 November 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 28 November 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 9 November 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 July 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 14 November 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 5 December 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 5 July 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 June 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 July 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 May 1957.
- "Church Nursery", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Church of England in Canada to Finance Its Own Operations After Close of This Year", *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 November 1940.
- "Church Of England", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "Church Of The Apostles Notice", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Church Of The Apostles", *Raven (Faro)*, 30 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Church Of The Apostles, Faro, Y.T.", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Church Page", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Church Services", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 23 November 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 4 May 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 8 August 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 17 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 3 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 7 November 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 14 November 1958.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 5 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 27 June 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 14 February 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 14 December 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 7 December 1962.
- "Church Services", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "Church Services: Sunday, August 10th", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, August 17th", Tramline, 15 August 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, August 24th``, *Tramline*, 22 August 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, August 31st", Tramline, 29 August 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, September 14th``, Tramline, 11 September 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, September 21st", *Tramline*, 19 September 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, September 28th``, Tramline, 26 September 1958.
- "Church Services: Sunday, September 7th", Tramline, 5 September 1958.
- "Churches Call For Self-Government", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Churches", Tramline, 8 May 1958.
- " ``, *Tramline*, 24 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 25 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 27 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 22 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 13 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 20 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 4 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 17 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 4 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 15 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 8 November 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 29 November 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 1 November 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 20 December 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 14 December 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 21 March 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 25 April 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 28 February 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 28 March 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 30 May 1957.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 9 May 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 January 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 11 April 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 April 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 14 March 1957.
- "```, *Tramline*, 2 February 1957.
- ", *Tramline*, 4 April 1957.
- " *Tramline*, 2 May 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Tramline, 24 August 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 31 August 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 August 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 21 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 28 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 14 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 7 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 26 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 12 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 19 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 23 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 9 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 2 November 1962.
- "Churches:", *Tramline*, 20 June 1958.
- "The Cinema", Tramline, 29 November 1956.
- "Cinema``, Tramline, 6 December 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 30 August 1957.
- "The Cinema``, Tramline, 25 April 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 27 July 1957.

"Cinemascope For Local Theatres Being Investigated``, Tramline, 1 December 1955.

"Cinnabar and Scheelite", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.

"Circle Court Invovles Communities in Sentencing Offender``, Dannzha, April 1992.

- "The Circle", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Circus In Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Cirque Alexander' In W.L. On May 2nd``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "Cisco Enjoys Fire Prevention Program", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Cisco Joins YTG Fire Department", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Citadel Theatre Group" Entertains In Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, September 1978.
- "Citizens' Association Committee", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "Citizens' Association On Meeting Due", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Citizens' Association``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.

"Citizens' Committee - Purpose Of Carnival", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.

- "Citizens Association", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Citizens Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "Citizens Pan Mail Delivery", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Citizenship Court", Tramline, 4 October 1957.
- "Citizenship", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "City's Centennial Complex Opens July 1st", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Official Opening Whitehorse City Hall*, 29 June 1967.
- "City's Character Changes", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "City's Subdivision Lots Open In September", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "City And District", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- " ``, *Atlin Globe*, 7 December 1899.
- "City Business Delayed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "The City Cleans Up", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "City Concerned About Schwatka Lake", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "City Council Plans Many Improvements", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "City Fire Losses During Last Year", Yukon World, 19 January 1905.
- "A City For The North", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "City Gossip", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "City Guide Gets Record Crocodile Near Club Lake", Swim Lake News Herald, 20 March 1965.
- "City Hub for Hunters", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "City Man Sees Panther", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.
- "City Manager Moves On", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "City of Dawson and Its Fire Protection", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "The City Of Dawson", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 23 November 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "City of Whitehorse Has a New Mayor", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "City Paying Dickson", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "City Well Protected", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Civic Race", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Civil Servants Told To Get On With Job", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "CJCI Loses Broadcaster While Watson Lake Raises Caine", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "Claim Talks Begin At Two Tables", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Claims Camp Is All Right", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Claims Forum Scheduled", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Claims Policy To Deny Natives", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Clan Justice", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Clara Tizya She Did What She Could``, Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.

"A Clarification Of Financial Strife", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Clark Tapio", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Clark Committed For Murder Trial", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Clark Meets With Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Clark To Appear For Murder Charge", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Class Report", North Wind, January 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, North Wind, January 1980.
- "Classroom Report``, North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Clean-Up Campaign``, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Clean-Up Sparks Controversy", *Klondike Sun*, 28 September 1989.
- "Clean Up Campaign", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Clean Up Now!", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Clean Up Yard, Shooting Caribou``, North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Clean Up", Tramline, 11 May 1956.
- "Cleaner Side Of Things", Tramline, 2 February 1957.
- "Cleaning Up Whiskey Flats``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.
- "Clear Creek, Yukon", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "A Clear Head About Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Clearing House", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "The Clearing House", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "The Clearing House", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Clearing House", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "The Clearing House", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Click, Clack Ding! Here It Is!", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Clinics", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Clinton Creek School Fate Known Soon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.
- "Clive's House", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Close and Fraser Survive Delta", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "A Close Look...Community Club", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "Closeleigh", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.
- "Closing Address Of Speaker Livesey", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Closing Speech Of Don Taylor", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Clothes", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Club "Y"", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Club Contacts", Dotter, December 1986.
- "Club Lead", Dotter, April 1988.
- "Club Y News", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "CMHC To Get New Office", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "CNIB A Story Of Humanity", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "CNIB Case Study Of A Workman", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "CNIB Facts", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Co-Operate & Communicate", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Co-Operation on K-Days Pressed", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the *news...*, 14 July 1966.

- "Co-Operative Wage Study", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Co-Ordinator's Report", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975.
- "Co-Ordinator Named``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "Co-Ordinators Hired", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Co-Ordinators Play Very Vital Role Lacosse", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Coal River Soft Shoulder", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Coal", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Cob Job", Powder Magazine, October 1976.
- "Coffee And...", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "Coffee House Reality for 10 Days", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "[Coin Collection]", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Coins, Tokens & Medallions of the Yukon``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 5 November 2003.
- "Cold Aftermath Is A Shock For Electricity Consumers", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 18 January 1978.
- "Cold Snap Catches Some Yukoners", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Cold Snap Sets in", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Cold Starts", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Cold Water Thawing Is A Boon To Miners", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "The Cold Winter Night", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "A Cold Winter Night", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Cole Challenge Trophy Playdowns", Tramline, 23 March 1956.
- "Cole Trophy Challenge Game", Tramline, 26 January 1956.
- "Cole Trophy Competition", Tramline, 10 January 1957.
- "Collecting The Finest Quilts", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Collins Is Alive!", *Warrior's Word*, 30 November 1973.
- "Collision Course", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Colour It Gold``, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Come on the Stage", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Come One! Come All! To The Halloween Ball!", *Tramline*, 17 October 1957.
- "Come To The Ice Work Squirm", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Comeback For Eagles", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Coming & Going", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "Coming and Going", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 16 May 1924.
- "Coming Events And Things Like That", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Coming Events", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 15 November 1978.
- "Coming Home", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "Coming Into Daylight", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Coming Next Month", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.

"Coming Of Age``, Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989. ``, *Klondike Sun*, 25 May 1989. ..-, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989. ``, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989. ..-.د , Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989. "The Coming Of Age", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990. "Coming Of Age", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990. <u>``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 January 1990.</u> ٢٢ ..-``, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. ٢٢ , Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Coming of Age``, Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991. ``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Coming Of Age...", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "Coming of Age...", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "The Coming of the Newspaper", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897. "Coming Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979. ", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979. ٢٢ ..-Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979. ..-Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979. ۔ Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979. . د Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979. .د Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979. ...-Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979. .د , Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979. "Comings & Goings", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970. "Comings & Goings: Farewell Parties", St. Elias Echo, March 1978. "Comings and Goings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924. ``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1985. \_``, Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976. "Comings And Goings", St. Elias Echo, February 1978. "Comm. Pearson Resigns", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978. "Command Food Service Officer Due", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961. "Comment``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. ``, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. " "Comment?", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969. "Commentary By Owenadeka", Dan Sha, July 1988. "Commentary On Arctic Winter Games Special Events", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972. "Commentary", Dan Sha, June 1987. " ``, *Dan Sha*, July 1988. ``, *Dan Sha*, August 1986. ..-``, Dan Sha, September 1987. ۔ ``, Dan Sha, October 1986. ..\_ ۔ د , Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978. "Comments From Somewhere", Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.

""Comments" By The Faro Recreation Association President = E.J. Nadeau``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 February 1971.

"Commercial Ventures", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.

"Commissary Announces Reductions", Tramline, 5 January 1956.

- "Commissary", Tramline, 3 May 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 7 June 1956.
- "Commission In Uproar", *Dan Sha*, December 1986.
- "The Commissioner's Ball", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Commissioner's Message To Yukon Indians", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Commissioner Bell Honours Vic And Katy Johnson", Yukon Gateway, March 1981.
- "Commissioner Pearson Agrees To Inquiry On "Al Lueck Affair"", *Yukon Indian News*, 6 December 1977.
- "Commissioner Sends Greeting", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924.
- "Committee Appointments", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Committee Continues to Pursue", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Committee Formed To Organize Discovery Day Celebration In Mayo District``, *Mayo Miner*, 20 May 1938.
- "Committee Investigates Youth's Death", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Committee Meets About Hostel", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Committee On Land Claims Formed", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Committee Questions Naysmith On New Process", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Committee Report", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "Committee To Meet Allmand In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Committee To Review Taxation", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Committees: The Home Committee; Education Committee; Maintenance; Committee Commercial Ventures; Promotions; Agriculture``, *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1976.
- "Communication Aid``, Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Communications For Northern B.C.", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Communications In Radio", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Communications Need Inspires Youth Conference", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Communications Society Host Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Communications Society", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Communications Valuable If Language and Culture Is to Survive``, Dannzha, July 1992.
- "Communications Valuable Tool", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Communications", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Communities for the "Bumo" Dance", Yukon World, 19 January 1905.
- "Communities", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "[Community Activities]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Senior, 1 December 1993.
- "[Community Activity]``, Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 27 July 1954.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Commercial Ventures Week", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.

<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 September 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 October 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 November 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 June 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 August 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 August 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 Jup 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 August 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 Jup 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 Jup 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 Jup 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Gebruary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Potentary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Potentary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Jup 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Jup 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Jup 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Haven 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Jup 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Jup 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 J</li></ul>	". $V_{1}$ where $V_{2}$ is $V_{1}$ and $V_{2}$ is $V_{1}$ in $V_{2}$ is $V_{1}$ in $V_{2}$ in $V_{2}$ in $V_{2}$ is $V_{2}$ in $V_{2}$ in $V_{2}$ in $V_{2}$ in $V_{2}$ in $V_{2}$ is $V_{2}$ in $V_{2}$ in $V_{2}$ in $V_{2}$ in $V_{2}$ in $V_{2}$ is $V_{2}$ in $V_$
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 October 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 June 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Harch 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Harch 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 Junary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 Junary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Pebruary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Narch 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Narch 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 May 1955.</li></ul>	, <i>Kionaike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 25 September 1954.
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Klovember 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 December 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Horturay 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Pebruary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Due 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 July 1955.&lt;</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Harch 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 Oue 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 Ducenber 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Petrus 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 May 1955.</li> <li< td=""><td>, Kionaike Korner (MF N-19), / October 1954.</td></li<></ul>	, Kionaike Korner (MF N-19), / October 1954.
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Harch 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Harch 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Suly 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Harch 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 May 1955.</li> <l< td=""><td>, Kionaike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954.</td></l<></ul>	, Kionaike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954.
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 S August 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Partil 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Partil 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Partil 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Moventer 1979.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Program', S</li></ul>	"``, <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 4 November 1954.
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 17 June 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 March 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Harch 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Hebruary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Rebruary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Dune 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Dup 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Junary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Junary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Junary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 May 1978.</li></ul>	"``, <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 30 December 1954.
<ul> <li></li></ul>	", <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 2 December 1954.
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 17 June 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 S August 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 March 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Pebruary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Pebruary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Duy 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 May 1978.</li> <l< td=""><td>", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.</td></l<></ul>	", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.
<ul> <li>*</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 March 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Pebruary 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 July 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Oktober 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Specember 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Juneary 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Juneary 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Juneary 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Juneary 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Augu 1978.</li> <li>* Community Alcohol Worker Program', St. Elias Echo, May 1978.</li> <li>* Community Alcohol Worker Program', St. Elias Echo,</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Gebruary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Gebruary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Suvember 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 Ducember 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Junuary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Evember 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Evember 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Evember 1955.<td></td></li></ul>	
<ul> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Harch 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 July 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Gebruary 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Gebruary 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Gebruary 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 July 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 July 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 July 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 May 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 Harch 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Ecember 1955.</li> <li>Klondi</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 March 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Gebruary 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Narch 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 December 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 December 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 May 1955.</li> <li>* Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Program``, <i>St. Elias Echo</i>, May 1978.</li> <li>Community Announcements]`, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>(Community Announcements]`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 November 1955.</li> <li>Moribe Korner (MF N-19), 10 December 1955.</li> <li>Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>Community Ant Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>Community Calendar`', Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.</li> <li>Community Calendar`', Katson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Narch 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Junuary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Kovember 1979.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Hired``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>Community Announcements]`, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>Community Announcements]`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li>Mordike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>Mord</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 Duecember 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Lecember 1955.</li> <li>Mommunity Alcohol Worker Pirogram`, St. Elias Echo, May 1978.</li> <li>Community Announcements`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li>Morthern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>Community Calendar``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>Community Calendar``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.</li> <li>Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 Junary 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Leember 1955.</li> <li>Morthern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>Community Art Auction', Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>Community Calendar', Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.</li> <li>Community Calendar', Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 Duecember 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Lecember 1979.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Hired``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>Community Announcements]`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li>Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>Community Antouncements]`, Klondike Korner (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>Community Calendar`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 Lecember 1979.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>"</li></ul>	, Klonaike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
<ul> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>"Community Alcohol Worker Hired``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>"Community Announcements]``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>"[Community Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>"`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>"Community Art Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>"Community Calendar``, Katon Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>, <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 10 March 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 3 November 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 29 December 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 15 December 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 1 December 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 13 July 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 7 April 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 7 April 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 13 January 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 5 May 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 2 June 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 10 May 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 2 June 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 10 May 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 10 May 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 10 May 1978.</li> <li>"Community Alcohol Worker Program", <i>St. Elias Echo</i>, May 1978.</li> <li>"Community Announcements]", <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 16 November 1955.</li> <li>"., <i>Northern Light (Watson Lake)</i>, 10 May 1961.</li> <li>"Community Art Auction", <i>Northern Times (MF N-25)</i>, 4 October 1978.</li> <li>"Community Calendar", <i>Klondike Sun</i>, 14 February 1991.</li> <li>"Community Calendar", <i>Watson Lake Sign Post</i>, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	"``, <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 10 February 1955.
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Hired``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>Community Announcements]`, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>[Community Announcements]`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li>Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>Community Art Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	"`, <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 10 March 1955.
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Hired``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Program``, St. Elias Echo, May 1978.</li> <li>Community Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li>Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>Community Art Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	", <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 3 November 1955.
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Hired``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>Community Announcements``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>[Community Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li>Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>Community Art Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Hired``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>Community Announcements``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>[Community Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li><i>Northern Light (Watson Lake)</i>, 10 May 1961.</li> <li>Community Art Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>"``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>"Community Alcohol Worker Hired`, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>"Community Alcohol Worker Program``, St. Elias Echo, May 1978.</li> <li>"Community Announcements]`, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>"[Community Announcements]`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li>"``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>"Community Art Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>"Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Hired``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Program``, St. Elias Echo, May 1978.</li> <li>Community Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li><i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 1 December 1955.</li> <li><i>Northern Light (Watson Lake)</i>, 10 May 1961.</li> <li>Community Art Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Hired``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Program``, St. Elias Echo, May 1978.</li> <li>Community Announcements]``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>[Community Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li>Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>Community Art Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Hired``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>Community Alcohol Worker Program``, St. Elias Echo, May 1978.</li> <li>Community Announcements``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>[Community Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li><i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 1 December 1955.</li> <li><i>Northern Light (Watson Lake)</i>, 10 May 1961.</li> <li>Community Ant Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>Community Calendar``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.</li> <li>Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>"Community Alcohol Worker Hired``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>"Community Alcohol Worker Program``, St. Elias Echo, May 1978.</li> <li>"Community Announcements]``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>"[Community Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li>"``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>"Community Art Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>"Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.</li> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>"Community Alcohol Worker Hired`, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>"Community Alcohol Worker Program``, St. Elias Echo, May 1978.</li> <li>"Community Announcements]``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>"[Community Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li>"``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>"Community Art Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>"Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.</li> <li>"Community Alcohol Worker Hired``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>"Community Alcohol Worker Program``, St. Elias Echo, May 1978.</li> <li>"Community Announcements]``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>"[Community Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li>"``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>"Community Art Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>"Community Calendar``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.</li> <li>"Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>"Community Alcohol Worker Hired", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.</li> <li>"Community Alcohol Worker Program", St. Elias Echo, May 1978.</li> <li>"Community Announcements", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>"[Community Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.</li> <li>"", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>"", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>"Community Art Auction", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>"Community Calendar", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>"Community Alcohol Worker Program'', <i>St. Elias Echo</i>, May 1978.</li> <li>"Community Announcements'', <i>Klondike Sun</i>, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>"[Community Announcements]'', <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 16 November 1955.</li> <li>"'', <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 1 December 1955.</li> <li>"'', <i>Northern Light (Watson Lake)</i>, 10 May 1961.</li> <li>"Community Art Auction'', <i>Northern Times (MF N-25)</i>, 4 October 1978.</li> <li>"Community Calendar'', <i>Klondike Sun</i>, 14 February 1991.</li> <li>"Community Calendar'', <i>Watson Lake Sign Post</i>, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	, Kionaike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.
<ul> <li>"Community Announcements'', <i>Klondike Sun</i>, 27 July 1989.</li> <li>"[Community Announcements]'', <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 16 November 1955.</li> <li>"'', <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 1 December 1955.</li> <li>"'', <i>Northern Light (Watson Lake)</i>, 10 May 1961.</li> <li>"Community Art Auction'', <i>Northern Times (MF N-25)</i>, 4 October 1978.</li> <li>"Community Calendar'', <i>Klondike Sun</i>, 14 February 1991.</li> <li>"Community Calendar'', <i>Watson Lake Sign Post</i>, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	•
<ul> <li>"[Community Announcements]``, <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 16 November 1955.</li> <li>"``, <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i>, 1 December 1955.</li> <li>"``, <i>Northern Light (Watson Lake)</i>, 10 May 1961.</li> <li>"Community Art Auction``, <i>Northern Times (MF N-25)</i>, 4 October 1978.</li> <li>"Community Calendar``, <i>Klondike Sun</i>, 14 February 1991.</li> <li>"Community Calendar``, <i>Watson Lake Sign Post</i>, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>"`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.</li> <li>"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>"Community Art Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>"Community Calendar``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.</li> <li>"Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>"Community Art Auction``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.</li> <li>"Community Calendar``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.</li> <li>"Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.</li> </ul>	
"Community Art Auction``, <i>Northern Times (MF N-25)</i> , 4 October 1978. "Community Calendar``, <i>Klondike Sun</i> , 14 February 1991. "Community Calendar``, <i>Watson Lake Sign Post</i> , 23 May 1978.	
"Community Calendar``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.	"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.
"Community Calendar``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Community Calendar``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.	"Community Art Auction", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
"Community Calendar", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.	
, ,	
	,

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "Community Campus News", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Community Centre Explored``, Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Community Choral Group Prepare For Radio Debut``, Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Community Club Elections", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Community Club Exec Meets", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Community Club Folding", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "Community Club Future Brighter", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Community Club News", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "Community Club News", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Country Post*, 27 November 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Country Post, 1 November 1989.
- "Community Club News", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, December 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, April 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, February 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, St. Elias Echo, September 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, November/December, 1978.
- "Community Club Notes And Schedules", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "Community Club Official Seeks Aid From L.I.D.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Community Club Rises Again", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "Community Club Ways & Means Committee``, St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- "Community Club", Bear Facts, 8 February 1941.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 February 1969.
- "Community Concerns", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "Community Correspondent Workshop", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Community Crafts Outlets Coming``, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Community Development Discussed At Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Community Development Up For Discussion", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Community Development``, Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, November 1991.
- "Community Education Liaison Coordinator Month End Report December 2002 and January 2003``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 22 January 2003.

- "Community Effort In Dawson", *Stampeder*, 6 December 1961.
- "Community Elders Profile", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Community Favours Prohibition", *Dannzha*, January 1992.
- "[Community Gossip]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "Community Groups and Contact Person", Dotter, October 1987.
- "Community Hall", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "Community Health Representative's Workshop", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Community Health Representative", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Community Health Workers Help Bridge Cultural Gaps", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Community Hearings In Burwash And Destruction Bay", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Community Input Needed for MCRP", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Community Instructors In Whitehorse For Upgrading Course", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Community Leaders Seek Renewal Of Capital Assistance Program", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 23 May 1979.
- "Community Life Skills Coach Report", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002.
- "Community Life Skills Coach", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 March 2002.
- "Community Life", Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.
- "Community Members List", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, November 1977.
- "Community Negotiators Appointments Underway", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Community News Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Community News", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994.
- "Community News: Beaver Creek", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, November 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, December 1986.
- "Community News: Burwash Landing", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Community News: Burwash", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, April 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, October 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, October 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, November 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, November 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, December 1987.
- "Community News: Carcross", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Community News: Champagne``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Community News: Champagne/Aishihik", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, 7 February 1986.
- "Community News: Dawson City", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Community News: Kwanlin Dun", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Community News: Mayo", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, June 1987.
- "Community News: Old Crow", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, June 1987.

" ``, Dan Sha, March 1987. .د , Dan Sha, July 1987. ``, *Dan Sha*, August 1987. .د ), Dan Sha, September 1987. ..\_ ..\_ , Dan Sha, December 1987. "Community News: Ross Rive", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986. "Community News: Ross River", Dan Sha, November 1987. "Community News: Selkirk", Dan Sha, July 1987. ``, Dan Sha, November 1987. "Community News: Watson Lake", Dan Sha, November 1987. ``, Dan Sha, December 1987. "Community News: Whitehorse/Kwanlin Dun``, Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "[Community News]``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1970. ``, Asbestos Sheet, January 1970. <u>\_\_\_</u> , Asbestos Sheet, March 1970. "[Community News]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955. "[Community News]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924. ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924. <u>``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 May 1924.</u> ۔، ..\_ , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924. "[Community Notes, Page 4]", Atlin Globe, 29 March 1900. "Community of Carcross", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978. "Community Oriented Lot 92", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976. "Community Profiles - Atlin", Shakat, Summer 1988. "Community Profiles - Burwash", Shakat, Summer 1988. "Community Profiles - Carcross", Shakat, Summer 1987. <u>``, Shakat, Summer 1988.</u> "Community Profiles - Carmacks", Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Dawson City", *Shakat*, Summer 1988. "Community Profiles - Dawson/Moosehide", Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Haines Junction/Champagne", Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Kluane``, Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Mayo", Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Old Crow", Shakat, Summer 1988. ``, Shakat, Summer 1987. " "Community Profiles - Pelly Crossing/Fort Selkirk", Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Pelly", Shakat, Summer 1988. "Community Profiles - Ross River", Shakat, Summer 1988. ``, Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Teslin", Shakat, Summer 1988. ``, Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Watson Lake", Shakat, Summer 1988. ``, Shakat, Summer 1987. ٢٢ "Community Profiles - Whitehorse", Shakat, Summer 1987.

" ``, Shakat, Summer 1988.

- "Community Profiles: Carcross", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Carmacks", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Champagne", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Dawson/Moosehide", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Kluane", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Mayo", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Pelly Crossing/Fort Selkirk", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Ross River", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Teslin", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Vera McGinty", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Community Profiles: Watson Lake", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer
- "Community Profiles: Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "The "Community Project"", Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971.
- "Community Projects At Chooulta", Carcross Community [newspaper], 1971.
- "Community Reporters: Old Crow News, Upper Liard, Watson Lake News, Carcross News", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Community Reporters: Pelly Crossing News, Upper Liard News", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Community Reports", Kwandur, March 1983.
- " \_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, February 1983. ..\_\_\_\_
- \_``, *Kwandur*, January 1983.
- *Kwandur*, October 1983. ..-
- <u>، د</u> , Kwandur, November 1983.
- "Community Reports: Carcross News, Watson Lake News, Dawson News, Haines Junction News``, Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Community Reports: Carmacks News, Kluane Indian Village News, Haines Junction News, Yukon Hall News``, Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Community Reports: Champagne, Watson Lake, Mayo News, Yukon Hall News", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Community Service", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Community Services Bulletin Night School", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Community Services Report Available", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Community Shifts Into Park", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.

- "Community Spotlight", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Community Supports Cancer Fundraising", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "The Community Today", Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.
- "A Community Workshop Project``, Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Communiversity Courses", Yukon Gateway, February 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "Company Communication", Dotter, May 1987.
- "Company First Y.T. Explorers", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Competition For Staff Positions", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972.
- "Complaint Rate Keeps RCMP Busy", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Completion Of Dempster Highway Could Wipe Out Herd``, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Complex Manager Resigns", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Computer Camp Returns for 1991", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Computer Club", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Computer Typesetter Our Next Extension", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: A Picture and Anecdotal History, 29 January 1973.
- "Computers And Communication", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Concern About White Pass", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Concerned About Colonization", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Concerned About Yukon Indian Land Claims Isaac", *Yukon Indian News*, 27 September 1977.
- "Concerned Over Lack Of Response", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Concerned Over Loss of Rights", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Concerning Certain Matters of Interest", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "Concerning Dance Hall", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901.
- "Concerning Our Hunters and Trappers", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924.
- "Concerns On Native Issues", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Concerns Raised At Zoning Meeting", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Concerns Voiced RE Lack of Recreation", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Concert``, Tramline, 26 September 1958.
- " *Tramline*, 19 September 1958.
- "Concluding Remarks on Proposed Yukon Placer Mining Guidelines``, *Placer Mining Times*, 23 November 1983.
- "Conditions in the Yukon", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "A Condom Can Do More Than Stop Pregnancy", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Conference Brings Women Together", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Conference First For Inuits", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Conference On Americas Indians To Be Held Sept.", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Conference On Planning: Native Corporations", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Conference To Be Held In North", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Confirmation Classes", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Confirmed Position As Chairman Is Difficult Johnson", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Conformation And Feast In Hall", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "The Confusing Tangle of the Energy Crisis", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.

- "Conglomerate Quartz of Thirty Mile", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Congrats On Name Change", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Congrats On Times", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Congratulations Extended to Jim White and His Bride on Their Arrival in Atlin``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 March 1940.
- "Congratulations Reception For Party Leader", St. Elias Echo, September 1978.
- "Congratulations to Faro's Legion", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Congratulations to Mr. And Mrs. Grey", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Congratulations To Phyllis & Vic Hotte", St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "Congratulations To The Track Team", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979.
- "Congratulations to", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- " *``, Asbestos Sheet*, January 1971.
- "Congratulations", Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 1 March 2002.
- ", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Congratulations!", Dotter, October 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dotter*, October 1988.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 29 July 2002.
- "Congratulatons Corbett", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Connections Made", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Conquer Cancer Campaign", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "Conquer Cancer Time", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "The Conscientious Consumer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 January 1978.
- "Conservation Crime Of The Month", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Conservation In The Yukon: Jimmy Cares", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Conservation News The Bear Facts", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Conservation News", *Klondike Sun*, 25 May 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "Conservation Reps Abandon Hearings", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979.
- "Conservative Meeting", *Raven (Faro)*, 11 November 1971.
- "[Considerable Indignation]", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Conspicuous By Their Absence", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Conspiracy Cases in the Police Court``, Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Conspiracy Trial to Be Postponed", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "Const. Robinson, R.C.M.P. Has Hard Trip in From Teslin", *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 January 1939.

- "Constitution To Protect Land Claims", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "Constitutional Conference Fails To Reach Amendment", Kwandur, March 1984.
- "Constitutional Mess, The GST, The Army And Kids", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Constitutional Rights Still Far", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Construction of B.C.--Alaska Highway to Be Started Early in New Year", *Atlin News-Miner*, 2 November 1940.
- "Construction Report", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Construction, Who Is Where, Etc.", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "A Constructive Approach to Settlement``, Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "A Constructive Suggestion for Improvement", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Constructive", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Consultant Hired for Northern Communities", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "The Consumate Volunteer: Joan Audrey Bilton", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Consumer Report", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Consumers Are Peeved", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Consumers Arise! Be Aware!", Powder Magazine, November 1973.
- "Consumers", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Contemporary Communities", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Contents Of House", Tramline, 19 September 1958.
- "Contest in Singles", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "Contest Winners Announced", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- " ``, Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Contractor Disputes Lake Level", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Contributed", *Tramline*, 10 July 1958.
- "Contributions Invtied From All Our Readers for Publication in Their Community Paper", *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 November 1939.
- "Contributors for the Newsletter", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), April 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), March 1981.
- "Contributors to the Newsletter", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), February 1981.
- "Controller Jeckell Arrives On White Pass Plane Thursday Noon.", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Controller Jeckell Reviews Conditions In The Yukon", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Controls Response Minimal", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- "Controversial Program Continues For Year", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Controversial Water Main Extension Discussed Again", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 31 October 1978.
- "Controversy Over Hiring", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Convention Centre May Become a Reality", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Conversation of Energy to Beat a Cold Winter", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Conviction of Two Men At Vancouver Assizes Recalls Robbery of Mayo Woodcutter", *Atlin News-Miner*, 12 October 1940.
- "Cook's Tour", Swim Lake News Herald, 27 March 1965.
- "Cooking Shows For Seniors", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "Cooking With The Frontier Gourmet``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.

"Coolican Report Released", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986. "COPE - Feds Reach Tentative Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978. "COPE Pleased With Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977. "COPE", Kwandur, February 1984. "Coralie Osmond (Townsite Admin)", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971. "Cordwood", Tramline, 7 August 1956. "Corner in Nails", Yukon World, 7 January 1905. "The Cornflakes Kids", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939. "Coronary Club", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972. "Corp'l Bob Clarke Brings Down His First German Bomber in the North Sea", Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940. "Corp Returns From Council Session", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938. "Corpl. Bob Clarke Leaves with His Regiment Overseas", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939. "Corporal E. Kokoska", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970. "Corporate Being - Human Being", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976. "Corporate Sponsors Targeted For '92", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "Corporation Formed", Yukon Indian News, December 1975. "Corps' Corner", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991. ``, Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991. ζζ ۔ د , Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991. "Correction", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979. \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 20 February 1976. " ..\_ ", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979. "Correspondance", Atlin News-Miner, 7 September 1940. "Correspondence", Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939. <u>``</u>, Atlin News-Miner, 1 April 1939. ٢٢ , Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940. ..\_ .د ``, Atlin News-Miner, 23 November 1940. ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 August 1924. ..\_ <u>``</u>, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 30 August 1924. ..-..\_\_\_ ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 February 1924. "[Correspondence]``, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003. ``, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 9 March 2003. "Cost Of Carcross To Be Kept Down", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972. "The Cost Of Carcross", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979. " ``, Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978. "Costly Bootlegging", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936. "Costly Vehicle Accidents", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973. "Cottage Hospital Status for Faro Pursued", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974. "Cougar Sightings", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991. "Could Be Placer Miners' Best Friend", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983. "Council Approves Arena", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976. "Council Considers Garbage Options", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Council Encourages Clean Sweep", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Council on Aging", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994. "Council Race Attracts Outstanding Candidate", Tramline, 22 August 1958. "Council Report", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990. ", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971. "Council Report: From Dogs To Houses", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989. "Councillor Loses Her Seat", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "Councillor Upset At Reports", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "Councilman Objects", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976. "Counsel Firm Receives Budget Increase And Criticism", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977. "Counselling Services For Dawson", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990. "The Count and the Countess", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977. "Count Down", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970. "Count Your Blessings, Woman", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973. "Countdown to the Yukon Quest", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991. "Counting Fence Assists Salmon Management", St. Elias Echo, January 1980. "Counting Subsistence Dollars", Dan Sha, October 1987. "Country Fair", Yukon Gateway, January 1980. "Couple Celebrate Golden Anniversary", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978. "Couple Celebrates 50th Anniversary", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978. "Couple Celebrates 68 Years", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990. "Couple Walks Away From Plane Crash", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978. "Courses Still Available At Vocational School", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976. "Court Hears Tale of Religious Retribution", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979. "Court Held In Village", Yukon Indian News, May 1975. "Court News Saga Continues", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976. "Court News", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976. ``, Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977. "Court Records", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979. \_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979. ..\_\_\_\_\_ ", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979. "Court Report", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979. "Courtworkers Now Available In Communities", Dan Sha, June 1987. "Coutts Collection", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978. "Coverall Column", St. Elias Echo, January 1979. \_``, *St. Elias Echo*, February 1979. " .د ``, St. Elias Echo, May 1978. "The Coverall Column", St. Elias Echo, April 1978. "Coverall Column", St. Elias Echo, September 1978. \_``, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1978. " ..-, St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980. "Covered Wagon", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961. "Cow Moose Season Termed a Failure", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974. "A Cowboy Story", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.

- "Cows Up Here!", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Cox Appointed To Board", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "Coyote Pays Nocturnal Call To Home Of Mayo Government Official``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 October 1937.
- "CP Air Negotiations", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "CP Air Prices Announced", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "CPA Schedule", Tramline, 6 April 1962.
- "CPU Supports Native Claims", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Crackdown On Smoking", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Cracross News", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Craft Shop Open At Teslin", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Crafting a Heritage", Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977.
- "Crafts Centre Opens In Haines Junction", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Crafts Locals Organized", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Cranes Fly North", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Crash Rate Accelerates", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Crash Test Dummies' Success No Accident", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Crazy", Powder Magazine, January 1976.
- "Creative Play Group Proposed For Fall '79", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "Creative Play Group", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "Creature Comforts", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- " ``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "Creature Comforts", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Credit Due Committee", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Credit To CAC Action", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Creditable Work", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Credits", Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970.
- "Cree Claim Settled", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Cree Family Releases Record Album", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Creek Items 1899", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "Creek Missions", Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "Crew Elects Leaders", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Crew Yells "Chow Time"", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Cribbage Tournament", North Wind, 11 February 1980.
- "Cribbage Tournament", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Cribbage", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "Crime Prevention Methods For Natives By Natives", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Criminal Assizes", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Crisis "Self-Evident" Northern B.C. Indians Caught In Jurisdictional Jungle``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 December 1977.
- "Cross-Cultural Coordinators Now In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Cross-Cultural Coordinators Start Training", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Cross Country Ski Clinic", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.

- "Cross Country Skiers", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "Cross Country Skiing", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tantalus News*, 24 October 1985.
- "Cross Cultural Understanding Through Traditional Dancing", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Cross Cultural Wilderness Camp", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "Crossroads Has Moved", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Croup", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Crow Finds Blanket; Crow Loses His Eye; Crow Loses His Nose; Crow Finds New Brother; Crow Fools His Brother Deer", *Yukon Indian News*, October 1975.
- "Crow Flats Must Be Saved", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "The Crow Story", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Crowds Attend Kiki Events", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Crown Prince May Come to Dawson", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "The Crucible Tour", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "The Crucible", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Cruisin' Down the Yukon", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "The Cry Was Gold, the Rush Was on!", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "A Cryptic Note", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Crystal Gazing", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Crystalline Gold", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Cub and Scout News", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Cub Thank You", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Cubs And Scouts Recycling Program", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Cubs And Scouts", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Cubs Finish 1978-79 Years Work", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Cubs Win Season", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "Cubs``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 28 September 1962.
- "[Cultural Activities]", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, July 1985.
- "Cultural Co-Ordinators Complete Basic Training", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Cultural Education Implemented", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Cultural Education Society", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Cultural Genocide", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Cultural Night Drew Large Crowd At The YWCA", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "[Cultural Tent]", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, July 1985.
- "Culture Comes To Faro", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Curing The Over-Priced Wilted Veggie Blues: Sprouting", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Curlers Prove Strong Athletes", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Curlers Wind Up Year With Funspiel", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "Curlers", Tramline, 12 January 1956.
- "Curling 12 Years Ago", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "Curling and Fun for Everyone", Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Curling Challenge by Red Head Rink", Yukon World, 19 January 1905.
- "Curling Club Elects Bond As President``, Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Curling Club Executive Meeting", Tramline, 1 February 1958. "Curling Club Executives", Tramline, 17 November 1955. "Curling Club Meeting", Tramline, 4 October 1957. "Curling Club News", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990. ``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "Curling Club News", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Curling Club Notes", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990. "Curling Club To Hold "Get Acquainted" Bonspiel", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978. "Curling Club Welcomes Youth", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976. "Curling Club", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961. \_``, *Tramline*, 8 February 1957. \_``, *Tramline*, 17 October 1957. ..\_ .د <u>در</u> `, Tramline, 9 November 1962. "Curling Executive For 1958/1959 Elected", *Tramline*, 10 October 1958. "Curling For Yukon", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "Curling in Dawson", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Curling Instructions For The Novice", Raven (Faro), 12 March 1970. "Curling Minispiel Results", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974. "Curling News - Chayko Rink Wins in Whitehorse", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976. "Curling News", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970. ``, Asbestos Sheet, October 1971. "Curling News", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989. "Curling News", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976. ``, Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976. ``, Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976. "Curling News", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973. ``, St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980. "Curling News", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992. "Curling News", Tramline, 6 February 1958. ٢٢ ``, *Tramline*, 17 November 1955. *Tramline*, 8 December 1955. ..\_\_\_ -، Tramline, 29 December 1955. <u>، د</u> , Tramline, 14 February 1957. "Curling Playdowns", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973. "Curling Scene Active", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973. "Curling Season Ends", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969. "Curling Season Opens At U.K.H.H.", Tramline, 17 November 1955. "Curling Season Preparation", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961. "Curling Social", Tramline, 17 January 1957. "Curling Tips", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978. Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.
Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978. ·.\_\_\_ "Curling Tomorrow", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.

"Curling", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970. Tramline, 27 March 1958. .د Tramline, 17 October 1958. ςς Tramline, 10 January 1958. ۔ Tramline, 14 November 1958. .د Tramline, 11 December 1958. . د Tramline, 18 December 1958. Tramline, 5 December 1958. ٢, ٢٢ Tramline, 6 March 1958. ςς Tramline, 1 February 1958. .د Tramline, 20 March 1958. ٢, Tramline, 13 March 1958. . د Tramline, 22 December 1955. ٢٢ Tramline, 8 March 1956. .د Tramline, 24 February 1956. ςς Tramline, 25 October 1956. ٢٢ Tramline, 11 October 1956. ۲. Tramline, 23 November 1956. ۔ Tramline, 11 May 1956. . د Tramline, 30 December 1956. . د Tramline, 14 December 1956. " Tramline, 12 April 1956. .... Tramline, 6 December 1956. .د Tramline, 20 December 1956. دد Tramline, 16 February 1956. ςς Tramline, 2 February 1956. ςς Tramline, 15 March 1956. ςς\_ Tramline, 5 January 1956. ۔ Tramline, 28 February 1957. ٢٢ Tramline, 28 March 1957. . د Tramline, 28 November 1957. ٢٢ Tramline, 5 December 1957. .د Tramline, 17 January 1957. . د Tramline, 7 March 1957. ٢٢ Tramline, 14 March 1957. ۲. Tramline, 30 March 1962. ،د Tramline, 13 April 1962. "Curling: 91st International Bonspiel", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "Curragh Social Club News", Dotter, September 1986. "Curragh Social Club", Dotter, June 1987. ``, Dotter, October 1987. "Current Happenings", Dotter, October 1987. "Curriculum Development Centre Proposed", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977. "Custom Cruiser On Its Way Again", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.

- "Custom Curling And Smoking Of Meats", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Cut Prices Seem to Be Rule Here", Yukon World, 29 January 1905.
- "Cutting Wood To Cut Costs", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1977.
- "Cyanide Up Mill Down", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "CYC Evaluates Friendship Centre``, Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "CYC Worker Involved In Varied Projects", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Cyprus Anvil's '76 Exploration Program', Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Cyprus Anvil Profits Down", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Czarina Candidates", Yukon Gateway, February 1980.
- "Czarina Contest``, Yukon Gateway, November 1981.
- " ``, Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "Czarina Tickets On Sale``, Yukon Gateway, January 1982.
- "Czechs Gather In Dawson To Celebrate Freedom", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "D. Day Parade In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "D.J. Horgan, of the Ames Mercantile Company, Leaves for the Outside to by Stock", *Yukon World*, 8 January 1905.
- "[Dad Whitney News]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 January 1924.
- "[Daddy]", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Dale Joe", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "The Dalton Trail", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
- "Dam Poll Results", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Dan Sha's Funding Problems", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Dan Sha Advisors``, Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Dan Sha Candidate Interview", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Dan Sha Important, Needs Public Support", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Dan Sha Shutdown", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Dance-a-Thon", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "Dance-A-Thon", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- "Dance At Elsa Saturday Night", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Dance At The Elsa For Saturday Postponed", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Dance At The Elsa On November 19th", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Dance At The Elsa Saturday Night", Mayo Miner, 26 November 1937.
- "Dance Continues", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Dance Dance Dance Dance", Tramline, 3 May 1956.
- "Dance Dance ``, Tramline, 30 August 1956.
- "Dance Held Tuesday For Newlyweds", Mayo Miner, 5 November 1937.
- "Dance Jamboree On Tour", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Dance Lessons", Tramline, 4 May 1962.
- "Dance on Hunker At Hebert's Hotel", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "Dance on Jan. 25th", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "Dance Saturday", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1937.
- "Dance Set``, Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Dance To-Night", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.

- "Dance To Be Held St. Patrick's In Pioneer Hall", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Dance", Tramline, 11 October 1956.
- *Tramline*, 25 April 1957.
- ``, *Tramline*, 16 May 1957.
- "Dance!", Tramline, 14 November 1958.
- ``, *Tramline*, 18 December 1958.
- "Dancers To Participate In Expo", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Dancing Away the Grinches", *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Dancing the Season in", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Dancing", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Dangers To Babies In Book", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Daniels Speaks Bitterly On Inadequate Housing In Alberta", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Danny Joseph Hurt", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Danny Musqua Editor", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Danny Musqua, Court Worker, Graduates", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "DanSha Needs New Design", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Darcy Braga Brings Honour To Our Town", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Darryle Charlie", North Wind, 11 February 1981.
- "Dart Tournament November 27 At The Downtown", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Dart Tourney Hits The Mark", *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990.
- "Darts And The Karnival", Yukon Gateway, January 1982.
- "Data on Weather--Ice Movements Etc. Of Interest to Atlinites", Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "Date Set For Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "The Dave Belleau Workshops", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Dave Joe Reviews Claim Progress And Agreements Signed So Far", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "Dave Porter Meets Concerned Parents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "David Joe Elaborates on Justice", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "David Sparks Among The Prominent Keno Hill Owners", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Davis And Brock On Expedition", Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965.
- "Dawson's First Bicycle", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "[Dawson's Territorial Funds]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "Dawson's Up-to-Date Harness Shop", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "Dawson's Winter Far From Dark", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Dawson's Youth Lip Off", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Dawson-Callison Planning Begins", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "A Dawson "Christmas Carol"", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Dawson & Hall", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Dawson 80 Years Ago", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "[Dawson Activity]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924.
- "Dawson Adopts Staff Housing Policy", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Dawson Again Suffers Disastrous Fire Wiping Out Orpheum Theatre Yukonia Hotel--Stores",

Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940.

- "Dawson Air Cadets Are Flying", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Dawson Amateur Athletics Assoc.", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Dawson Amateur Athletics Assoc.", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Dawson Ambulance Service News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Dawson Annual Ice Guessing Contest to Be Operated by I.O.D.E.``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 3 February 1940.
- "Dawson Athletes Attend Arctic Winter Games", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Dawson Band's Hall Destroyed", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Dawson Band Recovers From Past", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Dawson Bids Farewell to the Montgomerys", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Dawson Boxers Bring Gold Medal Home", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Dawson Celebrates Labour Day", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Dawson Center Of Flourishing Gardens", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Dawson Chamber Of Mines", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 December 1954.
- "Dawson Charlie Found First Gold", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Dawson Christmas Memories", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
  - *Klondike Sun*, 14 December 1989.
- "Dawson City's "Good Joe" Bob Laking", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Dawson City's Contribution To Canada", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "Dawson City And Whitehorse Extend Invitations", Tramline, 26 January 1956.
- "Dawson City Chamber Of Commerce: Post No Bills, Please", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Dawson City Council Adopts New Contracting Policy", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "The Dawson City Drama Club Challenges All", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Dawson City Festival Foundation", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "Dawson City Fire Department News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 15 September 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Dawson City Holds Boxing Tourney", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Dawson City in the Heart of the Klondike WELCOMES YOU!", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Dawson City Museum And Historical Society", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson City Museum Re-Opens to Public May 19", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Dawson City Music Festival 89", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Dawson City News July 2, 1902", *Stampeder*, 10 March 1962.
- "Dawson City Official Community Plan", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Dawson City Progress Report", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Dawson City Santa``, Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Dawson City T.V.", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Dawson City", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.

- "Dawson Community Campus Update", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "The Dawson Community Library Board", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Community Library", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Dawson Community News", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1985.
- "[Dawson Community News]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 21 November 1924.
- "Dawson Council Back At Full Strength", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Dawson Council Dumps Land Fill Search", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Dawson Creek Reports", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Dawson Darts Tourney Ranked 5th In Canada``, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Dawson Daycamp Popular With Kids", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Dawson Daycamp Shares Lessons in Native Culture", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Dawson Daycare Barbecue", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Dawson Demands Return of 3 P.M. P.O. Closure", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Dentist Comes To Mayo", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Dawson Doings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "Dawson Doings", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Dawson Doubles In Decade!", *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.
- "Dawson Dump Should Be Trashed, Says Resident", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Dawson Elders Re-Dedicate Marriage Vows After 70 Years", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Dawson Ends Another Record Season", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Dawson Feels Pinch Takes Action", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Dawson Festival Finale", Tramline, 24 August 1962.
- "Dawson Fire Department News", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Fire Department", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Dawson Firsts", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Dawson Girls And Whitehorse Boys Take Tournament Gold``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Girls Claim Silver Medal", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Girls Win Honors on the Coast``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Dawson Has Largest Grad Class Yet", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Dawson Ice Out Lucky Ticket Nets Winner Tidy \$3,100.00", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Dawson Indian Band Annual Community Dinner", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Dawson Indian Band Social Programs", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Dawson International Gold Show", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Dawson Invites Senior Citizens to Gala Event", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Dawson Junior Softball 1989", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Dawson Marks 11th Year", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Dawson Minor Hockey BBQ", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Dawson Moosehide Village And Graves Get A Facelift", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Dawson Museum Annual General Meeting", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Dawson Mushers Profiles", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.

"Dawson Music Festival Attracts Good Crowds", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Dawson Needs A New Dog Catcher", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Dawson Needs A Park More Than A Tourist Shop", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Dawson Needs Special Status", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
- "The Dawson News Resumes Publication After Fire", Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "[Dawson News]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 April 1924.
- "Dawson Notes", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924.
- "Dawson Nuggets", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "Dawson Pioneers Anniversary Supper a Sellout", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Dawson Placer News", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Dawson Plans For Future", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Dawson Players Win Scholarships", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Polar Games", St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- "Dawson Post Office To Stay Open", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Property Taxes Jinxed", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Dawson Raft Race", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Dawson Resident Decorated For Bravery", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Dawson Route to Chisana", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Dawson Senior Girls Win Gold", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Dawson Shelter News", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Dawson Ships 10 Million In Gold", Midnight Sun, 29 April 1969.
- "Dawson Shots Recognized", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Dawson Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Dawson Student Participates In Fraser Academy Open House", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Dawson The Mecca Of Tourists To The Land Of The Midnight Sun``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Dawson To Receive Hovercraft Tour Service", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Dawson Tourists May Stay in Hotels Without Water", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "The Dawson Townsite Company And Harper And Ladue Mill Company", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Dawson Visit Small But Productive", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Dawson Visited", Tramline, 5 July 1957.
- "Dawson Votes Council For School", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Dawson Will Again Celebrate Discovery Dar Despite War", Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940.
- "Dawson Will Be Mighty In 1990 At Arctic Winter Games", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Dawson Y.T.", Chronicle, 9 March 1926.
- \_``, Chronicle, 5 March 1926. "
- \_``, *Chronicle*, 13 March 1926. ..-
- \_``, *Chronicle*, 16 February 1926. "
- " , Chronicle, 2 March 1926.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- \_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 19 August 1939. ٢٢
- -د ``, Atlin News-Miner, 30 September 1939.

"	`` Atlin Nous Minor 2 Sontombor 1020
	<u>``, Atlin News-Miner</u> , 2 September 1939.
	<ul> <li><i>Atlin News-Miner</i>, 28 October 1939.</li> <li><i>Atlin News-Miner</i>, 14 October 1939.</li> </ul>
	<u>``, Atlin News-Miner</u> , 7 October 1939.
	<i>``, Atlin News-Miner</i> , 25 November 1939.
	<i>``, Atlin News-Miner</i> , 25 November 1939.
	<i>```, Atlin News-Miner</i> , 25 November 1939.
	<i>``, Atlin News-Miner</i> , 11 November 1939.
	<i>``, Atlin News-Miner</i> , 4 November 1939.
	<i>``, Atlin News-Miner</i> , 30 December 1939.
	<i>``, Atlin News-Miner</i> , 9 December 1939.
	, Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 10 August 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 3 August 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 8 June 1940.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	``, Atlin News-Miner, 23 March 1940.
<u>ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ</u>	``, Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940.
<u>ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ</u>	``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
دد 	``, Atlin News-Miner, 29 June 1940.
دد 	``, Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 9 March 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 23 November 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 11 May 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 16 November 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940.
دد	``, Atlin News-Miner, 13 April 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 13 July 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 20 January 1940.
	``, <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 3 February 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940.
	``, Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
	<i>``, Atlin News-Miner</i> , 15 June 1940.
"	``, <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 6 January 1940.
	<i>``, Atlin News-Miner</i> , 20 April 1940.

- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 June 1940. "
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940. .د
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940. .د
- *Chronicle*, 5 February 1926. ..-
- ..-, Chronicle, 16 March 1926.
- "Dawson: A Merry Christmas", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "Dawsonites Can't Work", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Dawsonites To Be Electrified", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- ""The Day After the Bridge Went Out"", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "A Day At The Faro Playschool", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "Day by Day", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Day Care Centre", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Day Care News", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter,
- "[Day of Love]", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "The Day The First Planes Came To Dawson", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "The Day The Sun Was Sick", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "A Day Without Bob...", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Daycare Expansion Due to Begin", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Daycare News", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Daycare Newsletter a Monthly Feature", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Daycare Newsletter", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "Daycare Report", Nahuzhi Hunday, 20 November 2002.
- "Daycare Rummage Sale and Bazaar", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Daycare Thanks Helpers", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Daycare Uplift", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975.
- "Daycare", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Daylight Savings Time For Yukon", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Days Gone by", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Deadline For "Echo" Articles", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "Deadline June 1 For CD Fund Applications", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Deadline June 1 for CD Funding Applications", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "A Deal For Native Broadcasting", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Dean Of Law To Head Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Dear "John" Letter``, Powder Magazine, October 1976.
- "Dear Ann Landers", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Dear Dawsonites", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Dear Editor", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 8 March 1974. "Dear Faro``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 February 1973.
- "Dear Faro...", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Dear Faroites", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Dear Fred Department", Swim Lake News Herald, 17 March 1965.
- "Dear Friends", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 July 1954.

- "Dear George", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Dear MA Kettle", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Dear Mr. O'Neill", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- , Asbestos Sheet, April 1971. ٢٢
- .د Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Dear Readers", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.
- "Dear Readers", Midnight Sun, 21 November 1968.
- <u>``</u>, *St. Elias Echo*, 5 December 1977. ٢٢
- ..\_ ``, *St. Elias Echo*, November/December, 1978.
  ``, *St. Elias Echo*, March/April 1980.
- ...\_
- "Dear Santa Letters", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Dear Santa", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Dear Sir", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "
- ..\_ , Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Dease River Bridge", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Death Is a Two-Sided Coin", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 15 August 2003.
- "Death of Father of Joe McDonald", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Death Penalty Needed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Death Was Inevitable", Yukon World, 7 January 1905.
- "Death Wins on Arctic Trail", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Deaths", Klondike News (MF N-4 r. 7), 25 August 1897.
- "Debating Haines Junction Team Progress Report!", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Debating Club", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- ``, *Tramline*, 8 August 1958.
- "Debating Draw Announced", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Debating", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tantalus News*, 10 March 1986. "Deceased``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 April 1976.
- "December First Dance Night", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "December Photo Contest Winners", Dotter, December 1988.
- "December", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Decision To Be Made On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "The Decision To Rebuild", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Decoupage Is a Bright and Interesting Art Form", Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977.
- "Dedicated Pathfinders Prepare Quest Trail", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Dedicated To Mary Luke Of Carmacks", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Dedication At Bonanza", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- "Defining and Dealing with Prejudice", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Del Van Gorder News", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Delegates Arrested On Vague Charges", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Delicate Operation Re-Attaches Hand", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Delightful Pianoforte Recital Given by Miss Sophie Badger Prior to Returning to the Coast",

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939. "Delinquency", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976. "Dell Van-Gorder Track and Field Day", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976. "Demand For Country Living, Still High", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978. "Demand Inquiry Into "Bigotry And Abuse"", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977. "Democracy", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976. "Demonstration Held At Cemetery", Yukon Indian News, August 1975. "Demonstrators Protest Treatment Of Indians", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977. "Dempster Highway A Threat To Caribou, Old Crow People", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981. "Dempster Highway Meeting", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "Dempster Threatens Caribou", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. "Dene and Metis Agree on Unity Issue", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978. "Dene Assembly Calls For Abolition Of NWT Council", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "DENE Housing Ready For Two New Programs", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. "A Dene Migration", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984. "Dene Nation", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978. "Dene Present Their Case - And Hope", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977. "Denise's Ducky Dayhome Daycare Facility", Country Post, 27 November 1989. "Dental Care Is Worthwhile", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973. "Dental Clinic Closes", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976. "Dental Health Program", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970. "Dental Services Available", Tramline, 24 November 1955. "Dentist Arrives", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937. "Dentist At Our School", Carcross Indian News, January 1963. "Dentist Hired for Faro", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974. "Dentist In Camp", Tramline, 6 March 1958. "Dentist", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973. \_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 17 October 1958. ``, Tramline, 4 October 1956. ..\_\_\_ "Department of Government Services Report on Activities", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002. "The Department Of Public Works", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901. "Department Of The Environment Weather Observations, Faro Y.T.", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971. "Departs for the Tanana This Morning", Yukon World, 3 January 1905. "Departure", Tramline, 6 June 1957. "Departures", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938. \_``, *Tramline*, 15 December 1955. ٢٢ ``, *Tramline*, 13 September 1955. <u>\_\_\_</u> <u>```, *Tramline*, 2 February 1956.</u> ۔ د .د , Tramline, 5 January 1956. "Depression, Drugs And Kids", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "Dept. Of Indian Affairs 40 Years Of Change", Shakat, Summer 1989.

- "Dept. Of White Affairs", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Derby Was a Demo", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Desert Place", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Despite The Rain", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "The Destruction Of Simon Le Gree``, St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "Destructive Fire At Colpe's Mill on Spruce Creek During Holiday``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 January 1939.
- "Detectors Installed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Detox Centre", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Developing Cultures", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Development Grants For Advanced Artists", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Development Plan Denied", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Development Plan to Be Ready Soon", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Development Will Top Agenda``, Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Development Work on Pine Creek Is Forging Ahead", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Development", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "The Devil Made Me Do It``, Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Dewhurst Learning Ropes Of New Job", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "DIA Acting Director", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "DIA Holds Work Shop", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "DIA Offers Lease To Band``, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "DIA Sponsors Band Training", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "DIAND Won't Be Spilt``, Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Diary Of An "Overboredom" Driller's Helper``, Powder Magazine, May 1975.
- "Diary Of Jack London's Trip To The Klondike", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Dick Swartz Found After Wandering in Taku Country for Months", *Atlin News-Miner*, 24 August 1940.
- "Did Everyone Enjoy Harvesting Their Salmon This Year?", *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 4 September 2002.
- "Did You Hear About...", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Did You Know", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962.
- "Did You Know?", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "A Different Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Dignitaries In Faro", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Dinner for Yukon Athletes", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Dinner Given", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Dinner Party", Mayo Miner, 22 January 1937.
- "Dinosaurs In The Yukon", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Diocese Of Yukon To Govern New Community", *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, July 1972.
- "Director Gets Set For A Gold Rush", Midnight Sun, 15 August 1969.

"Disappearance Raises a Few Too Many Questions", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979. "Disappointed In Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976. "Disappointed Over First Circumpolar Conference", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "Disaster Strikes Arctic Expedition", Midnight Sun, 7 May 1969. "Disc Days Parade A Great Success", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978. "Disco Bash Set Oct 4", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974. "Discovering Good Things About Myself", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "Discovery At Keno Hill - 1919 (Part 2)", Powder Magazine, June 1976. "Discovery At Keno Hill", Powder Magazine, May 1976. "Discovery Day Celebratio[n]: Names of Prize-Winners", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 August 1924. "Discovery Day Celebration", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 August 1924. ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 August 1924. "Discovery Day Doings in Mayo", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 August 1924. "Discovery Day Set``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978. "Discovery Day Winners", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938. "Discovery Day", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969. ``, Tramline, 22 August 1958. "Discovery Days 1989", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989. "Discovery Days Road Race", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Discovery Days", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989. \_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990. ٢٢ ``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), August 1986. "Discovery Days!", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989. "Discovery Days: 24 Carat Fun", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991. "Discovery Days: Hot Dogs, Burned Fingers and Family Fun", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991. "Discovery On Wright Goes Into The Hands Of New Owners", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899. "Discovery Revisited", *Klondike Sun*, 24 August 1989. "Discovery Weekend", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969. "Discretion!", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978. "Discrimination Question Gets Some Answers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978. "Discuss Sex Education In Schools", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965. "Discussing Human Rights", Dan Sha, July 1986. "Disgusted: Apathy Epidemic", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976. "Disinterest Kills Camp", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Disinterest May Cripple Club", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976. "Distances Between Roadhouses", Yukon World, 4 January 1905. "Distinguished Visitors Arrive in Dawson", Stampeder, 7 November 1961. "Diversion Comes To Dawson", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989. "Diversion Conference A Disappointment", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977. "Diversion Conference Held", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977. "The Diversity Of Faro", Dotter, December 1986.

- "Divorce and Death", Yukon Catholic, May 1902.
- "Divot Diggers Swing Into Action", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Dixon Joins YAC Team", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Do-It-Yourself Highway", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Do Remember, Readers All``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "Do We Know How To Run ANIK Best", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- ""Do You Have Any Complaints About the Smoking Lounge?"", *Warrior's Word*, 15 February 1974.
- "Do You Know Any of These Missing?", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Do You Know Them?", Yukon Catholic, July 1902.
- "Do You Remember When?", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Doc Holliday Move Over!", Tramline, 7 March 1957.
- "Dockhound Report...", Dotter, September 1986.
- "Doctor's Office Hours", Tramline, 6 June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 22 December 1955.
- ", *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.
- "Doctor's Office", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 28 June 1956.
- "Doctor Defends Macauley Staff", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1993.
- "Doctor Dobbin Announces", Tramline, 30 August 1956.
- "Doctor Fights For Holistic Practice", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "The Doctor Prescribes Major Surgery For Carcross", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1977.
- "Document No. 3 Eligibility", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Does Mayo District Want a Newspaper This Winter?", *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 13 November 1924.
- "Dog Racing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 February 1979.
- "Dogs Move", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "Doing My Father's Work", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Dollars And Cents", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Dome Gulf Drilling Will Not Continue", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Dominion Saloon Closes In Dawson", Midnight Sun, 3 April 1969.
- "Don't Build All Summer!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "Don't Count on Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Don't Drink Water From Lake Lebarge``, Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Don't Parents Care Anymore?", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Don't Pay For It! Work For It!", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Don't Put Up with the Clods", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.
- "I Don't See How", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Don't Sell Your Claim Just Yet!", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Don't Surrender Title", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.

"Donations in December to Carnegie Library", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "The Donnenworth House (1994) Yukon Historical Museums Association", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 1 November 2003.
- "Donner Foundation Approves Grant For Indian Program``, *Yukon Indian News*, 3 November 1976.
- "Doris McLean A Busy Woman", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Dougie Charlie", North Wind, 11 February 1981.
- "Down But Not Out", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "The Down Under Club", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Downgrade", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Downing's Gold Dust", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Downtown Area Zoned", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "Downtown Core Approved", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Downtown Core Area Studied", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "Downtown Core Studied", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Downtown Development Discussion Examined", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 April 1978.
- "Downtown Makes It Six By Default", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Downtown", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Dowson's Judas", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901.
- "DOYON Largest Corporation Resulting From Settlement", *Yukon Indian News*, 20 October 1976.
- "Dr. Aldrich Succeeds Late Dr. Grafton Burke At Fort Yukon``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 April 1939.
- "Dr. And Mrs. Nash Leaving In December For Trip Outside", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Dr. Blaylock Elected President Consolidated Mining and Smelting Co.", *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 May 1939.
- "Dr. Cockfield, Dominion Geologist, On The Silver-Lead Deposits Of The Mayo District", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Dr. F. Burns Roth Appointed Supt. Of Whitehorse Hospital``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 August 1940.
- "Dr. F. Burns Roth Leaves for Whitehorse His New Location``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 September 1940.
- "Dr. F.W. Cane``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Dr. Mandy, Mines Dept. Arrives on Official Inspection Trip", Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "Dr. N.A. And Mrs. Stewart Leave for the Coast", Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "Dr. Neil A. Stewart and Bride Arrived Here on Saturday", Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "Dr. William J. Mayo, Last of Famous Trio Who Founded Clinic, Passes At Rochester", *Atlin News-Miner*, 5 August 1939.
- "Dr. Wishert Coming In Fall``, Tramline, 7 August 1956.
- "Draft Position Paper Ready By November 15", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- ""Dragon Tale" Was a Monster Hit!", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Drama Club Activities", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- "Drama Club Busy Again", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.

"Drama Club Flies High With "Boeing Boeing" And Scraps Musical", Yukon Gateway,

February 1981.

- "Drama Club Looks To Bright Future", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Drama Club Present Skit``, Mayo Miner, 19 November 1937.
- "Drama Club Rehearsing", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "Drama Club", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- ``, *Tramline*, 10 January 1958.
- ``, *Tramline*, 21 November 1957. ..
- "Drama Committee", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1976.
- "Drama Group To Be Formed", *Tramline*, 14 November 1957.
- "Drama On Tour", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Drama Up in the Air", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Drama Workshops", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Dramatic Club Formed In Mayo To Sponsor Plays This Winter", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Dramatic Club Meeting Greatly Enjoyed", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Dramatic Soliloguy", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Draw Winners", Tramline, 23 March 1956.
- "[Drawings]``, North Wind,
- "A Dream", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- \_``, Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "A Dreamer", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Dredge Tailings", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Dredges Start Dawson District", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Dredging in the Klondike Valley", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "DREE Program In The Yukon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Dress Shop To Kamloops", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Dressing For Winter", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "DRIE Funds Business", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Dried Meat", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Drifting On the Chilkoot", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Drillers To Drill With Hammer", Swim Lake News Herald, 24 March 1965.
- "The Drive Is On!, Tennis Anyone", Dotter, October 1987.
- "Driver Flown Outside After Two-Car Accident", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "[Driving with Bobby]", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Drop-in-Centre", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Drop-In Centre For New Youth Society", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Drop In Centre Planned", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Drop in, to the Whitehorse Library", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 22 December 1978.
- "Drowning Accident", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Drug Seminar", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Druggists May Establish Business Trust in Dawson", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Drugs! They Are Everyone's Problem. Yours And Mine.", *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990.

"Drugs: For A Lost Cause", Dan Sha, July 1987.

- "The Drum Is Mother Earth's Heart Beat``, Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Drum Line", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Drury Makes Sense But So Does George Erasmus", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Drury To Advise Trudeau On Constitutional Development In NWT", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Dry And Undaunted``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Dualco Explorations Under Way", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Duffers Open", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "[Dugald Donaghy]", Yukon Catholic, March 1903.
- "Dump A Mess", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Dump Plans Raise Concerns", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Duplex Costs Were Lower Than Reported", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Dust And Noise Warnings Given", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Dutchman Screws Sand with Excellent Results", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "Dynasty Discovery Shakes World Of Archeology", Swim Lake News Herald, 19 March 1965.
- "Dysentery On Increase In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "E. H. Turner", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "E.M.O. Simulates Power Failure", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "E.R.A. News", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "E.W. Pillman & Co.", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "Each School Entitled to Its Own Programs Says Consultant", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Eagle Rock Plane Cracks Up After Leaving Atlin", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "Eagle Stage Route Is Picking Up", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Eagles At Home", Yukon World, 3 January 1905.
- "Eagles Get To Finals", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Early Landmark", Watson Laker, 7 October 1964.
- "Early Mining On Keno Hill", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Early Yukon Cultures", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "EARP Says Okay To Footnotes", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Earth Day", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Easter Eggs, Parades & Lilies Among Favorite Traditions", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Easter Holidays", *Ross River Mush*, 10 April 1970. "Easter Message", *St. Elias Echo*, March/April 1980.
- "Easter Services", Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "Easter Vacation", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Easterson Attends Conference On Canadian Multiculturalism", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Easterson Corrects CBC", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Easterson, Lacosse Attend Seminar In Alaska", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Eat Paper, Cheap", Swim Lake News Herald, 19 March 1965.
- "Eat The Sky", Shakat, Summer 1989.

- "Economic Dev'ment Fund Refused``, Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Economic Development Officer Wants Ideas From People", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Economic Slowdown? Not In Faro!", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Ecstacy Of Rita Joe In Tenth Season", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Ecumenical Fund Raising", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Ecumenism", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Ed. Benson's Cabin on Spruce Creek Is Destroyed by Fire", Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "Ed. Note", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Edible Or Not: Australian & New Zealand Cookery", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Edible Or Not: Chinese Cookery", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Edible Or Not?", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- ", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "Editor's Note", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Editor's Notes", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Editor", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "Editorial Buchanan Advocate Or Adversary", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Editorial Order Of Canada Why Now?", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Editorial Remember The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Editorial Stab In Back", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Editorial The Right To Vote", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Editorial This Spring", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Editorial What Are They Made Of?", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Editorial Words A Powerful Drug", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Editorial "We"", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Editorial Attacked", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "Editorial Notes", Yukon Catholic, May 1902.
- ``, Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "Editorial Page", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- ", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- *``, Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 14 September 1978. ..-
- ``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978. ..-۔
- ``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978. .د
- *``, Northern Times (MF N-25),* 19 September 1978. ۔،
- , Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978.
- "Editorial Page", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Editorial Page", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- <u>``</u>, Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985. "
- ..-`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Editorial with a Mission", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Editorial", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972.
- ``, Carcross Community [newspaper], June 1973. "
- ..\_ , Carcross Community [newspaper], 1971.
- ``, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977. ..-
- ..-, Dan Sha, July 1986.

	, Dan Sha, August 1986.
	<i>C, Dan Sha</i> , 24 January 1986.
	<i>C, Dan Sha</i> , 10 January 1986.
	<i>C, Dan Sha</i> , November 1986.
	<i>C, Dannzha</i> , 13 December 1990.
	<i>, Dannzha</i> , 15 December 1991.
	, Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
	<i>C, Klondike Sun</i> , 28 September 1989.
	, <i>Klondike Sun</i> , 26 September 1989.
	, <i>Klondike Sun</i> , 14 December 1989.
	<i>Klondike Sun</i> , 8 November 1990.
	, <i>Klondike Sun</i> , 11 January 1990.
	, <i>Klondike Sun</i> , 12 July 1990.
	<i>Klondike Sun</i> , 12 July 1990.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, February 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 August 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 August 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 August 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 August 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 August 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
	, <i>Mayo-Keno Bulletin</i> , 25 January 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 July 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 April 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 July 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 April 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 November 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 April 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924.
··	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 December 1924.
··	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 December 1924.
··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 March 1924.
··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 July 1924.
··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 7 March 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 April 1924.
··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··	<sup>°</sup> , <i>Mayo-Keno Bulletin</i> , 6 May 1924.
	,

"	``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 July 1924.
	``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 May 1924.
	``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 April 1924.
	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924.
	<i>Mayo-Keno Bulletin</i> , 1 April 1924.
	<i>Mayo-Keno Bulletin</i> , 13 June 1924.
	<i>Mayo-Keno Bulletin</i> , 3 June 1924.
	", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
	<i>Mayo-Keno Bulletin</i> , 15 January 1925.
"	, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 January 1925.
	North Wind, January 1986.
	North Wind, January 1986.
	, <i>Powder Magazine</i> , November 1975.
	, Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
	``, Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
	", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
	", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
	``, Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
	", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
	``, Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
	``, Raven (Faro), 26 March 1970.
دد	``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 27 January 1970.
دد	``, Raven (Faro), 9 April 1970.
دد	", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
دد 	", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
	``, Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
دد	``, Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
دد	``, Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
···	``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 26 November 1970.
···	``, Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.
···	``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 23 December 1970.
···	``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 10 December 1970.
···	``, Raven (Faro), 12 March 1970.
···	``, Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
···	``, Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
···	``, Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
···	``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 24 June 1971.
	``, Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
···	", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
	", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
<u>در</u>	, Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
··	", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
" <u> </u>	", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
	, Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.

"``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 11 November 1971.	
", <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 23 December 1971.	
", <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 9 December 1971.	
", Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.	
", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.	
"``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 4 March 1971.	
" ``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 18 March 1971.	
" <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 18 February 1971.	
"```, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 4 February 1971.	
"`, <i>Stampeder</i> , 10 March 1962.	
"`, Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.	
"	
"	
"``, <i>Warrior's Word</i> , 26 September 1975.	
" " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " "	
" " , Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.	
" ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.	
" ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 18 January 1978.	
" " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " "	)66
" <i>Yukon Gateway</i> , March 1980.	00.
" <i>Yukon Gateway</i> , February 1980.	
" ``, Yukon Gateway, December 1980.	
" ``, Yukon Gateway, March 1981.	
" <i>Yukon Gateway</i> , February 1981.	
" <i>Yukon Gateway</i> , November 1981.	
"	
" ``, Yukon Gateway, January 1982.	
" ``, Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.	
" ``, Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.	
" ``, Yukon Indian News, January 1976.	
", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.	
", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.	
"``, <i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 17 December 1976.	
" <i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 1 December 1976.	
", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.	
" <i>Yukon Indian News</i> , September 1974.	
" <i>Yukon Indian News</i> , November 1974.	
", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.	
", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.	
", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.	
" ``, Yukon Indian News, February 1975.	
"An Editorial``, <i>Yukon Indian News</i> , January 1975.	
"Editorial", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.	
" ``, Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.	
, 1 mon inman iters, 1 ingast 1777.	

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975.
- "Editorial: "Baby It's Cold Outside"!'`, Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Editorial: And Now For #2", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Editorial: For Pete's Sake!", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Editorial: Help Wanted At City Hall``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Editorial: It's Been Quite A Year!", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Editorial: Just How Big Is Dawson Anyway?", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Editorial: Keeping In Touch", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Editorial: Mail Call!", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Editorial: Meet Our New Staff", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Editorial: No Need for This Crisis", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Editorial: Princess Street Remembered", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Editorial: Putting The Paper To Bed``, Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Editorial: Signs of Spring", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Editorial: Where Are All The People?", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Editorial: Yes, There Is A Santa Claus", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "[Editorial]``, Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 17 November 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 March 1925.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 March 1925.
- "Editorially", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Editorials", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Editors", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Edmonton Flying Firm Bringing In Smaller Ship To Accomodate Interior Yukon", *Mayo Miner*, 10 September 1937.
- "Edmonton Is Correct According to Teacher", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Edmonton Trys New Concept", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.

"Education - A Way To A Better Life", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.

- "Education Act Report Meets Indian Needs, But Lacks Guaranteed Representation", *Dan Sha*, December 1987.
- "Education Centre Proposal Up For Discussion", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Education Crackdown But No Assistance", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Education Department Supports Indian Programs", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Education Department", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Education Dept. Offers Cree Language", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Education Discussed In Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Education In The Klondike", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Education in Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Education Involves Community", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- ""Education Is A Political Devision"", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Education Must Change To Become Relevant To Indians", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "The Education Of Indian Children", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Education Problems Not Unique To Y.T.", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Education Seminar Held", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Education Survey Out", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Education Week", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Education Week", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Education", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "Education...A Bolder Approach", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "Education...Academics", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "Education...Community Living", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "Educational Facilities In Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Educational Notice", Tramline, 20 June 1958.
- "The Educational Programme", Carcross Community [newspaper], June 1973.
- "Educators Strive For Co-Operation", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Edwin Marham Author of "The Man with a Hoe" Succumbs", Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "Edzerzas Celebrates 60th Anniversary", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Effects Of Alcohol", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "Egyed Troughton", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Eight Foot Wheel Awaits New Season", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Eileen Funk", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Elder Helps Out At Correctional Facility", Dannzha, 15 November 1991.
- "Elder Woman Joins Ministry", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Elderia McHugh", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Elders And Experts Work Together To Find The 1870's", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Elders and Health", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Elders Attend Health Session", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Elders Christmas Party Planned", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Elders Council Postponed", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.

"Elders First Christmas Dinner", Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977. "Elders Money - Lever For Land Claims", Kwandur, May 1984. "Elders on the Move", Dannzha, December 1992. "Elders Stress Language And Culture", Kwandur, July 1984. "Elders To Meet At Champagne", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977. "Elders Workshop Considered A Success", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "Elders", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985. "Eldorado Holds First Pool Tournament Of The Season", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "The Eldorado Of The Indian River Division", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902. "Electric Rates Reduced", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978. "Elegance And Grace Topped By The Latest In Fashion", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973. "Eleven Bills Passed By Yukon Council During Recent Session", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938. "Eligibility Requirements To Be Discussed", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977. "Elijah Appointed To Order Of Canada", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "Elijah Receives Award", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Eliza Van Bibber School Opened In Pelly", Kwandur, March 1983. "Elk's Mini-Spiel", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976. "Elkema Winter Carnival '76", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Elks And Royal Purple", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972. ``, Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972. ۔، ", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972. "Elks Lodge Raffle Completely Successful", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 January 1978. "Elks Say Thank You", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972. "Ella's Travel Tips", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. ``, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. <u>``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.</u> ..-<u>``</u>, *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990. ..-<u>``, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.</u> ..-``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. <u>، (</u> \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990. ..\_ ۔، \_``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Ella's Travel Tips", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. "Ella's Travel Trips", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "Elsa's Fashion Show (More Curves Then The Alaska Highway)", Powder Magazine, November 1975. "Elsa-Calmuet Vs. Mayo", Tramline, 11 July 1957. "Elsa-Calumet Hospital Auxiliary Offers", Tramline, 5 July 1957. "Elsa Barber Shop Hours Change", Tramline, 30 December 1956. "Elsa Barber Shop Hours", Tramline, 4 October 1956. "Elsa Calumet Hospital Auxiliary Bingo", Tramline, 11 September 1958. "Elsa Calumet Hospital Auxiliary", Tramline, 5 September 1958. "Elsa Creative Arts Society", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979. "Elsa Curling Club Social Evening", Tramline, 24 November 1955. "Elsa Curling Club Social", Tramline, 12 January 1956. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Elsa Curling Club To Hold Social Evening", Tramline, 5 January 1956.
- "Elsa Dance", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Elsa Longhairs", Tramline, 27 June 1957.
- "The Elsa Mine Has to Shut Down", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Elsa School Officially Opened", Tramline, 10 October 1958.
- "Elsa Skips Meeting", Tramline, 2 February 1956.
- "Elsa Softball Team Wins Pioneer Cup", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Else United Soccer Club", Tramline, 8 June 1962.
- "Emergency Evacuation Procedures", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Emergency Operation", Mayo Miner, 28 May 1937.
- "Emmerson Had to Be Taken to Hospital", Yukon World, 29 January 1905.
- "Emotional And \$\$\$ Problems Cloud Club Future", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Emphasis On Development Of Yukon Indian People", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Emphasis On Native People At Social Service Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Employees Assured Of Little Change In Status", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Employment Consultant for Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Employment Opportunity", St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- "Enabling: Everybody Does It", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Encourage Native Input", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Energy Resources On Indian Land", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Enforce the Order", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Engagement", Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939.
- "Engelhardt & Keays", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Engineering Firm Clarifies Zoning Position", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "English Classes", Tramline, 10 January 1958.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 20 September 1956.
- ..\_\_\_ Tramline, 11 October 1956.
- "Enjoyable Evening Spent At I.O.D.E.", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "An Enjoyable Event``, Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 20 January 1900.
- "Enjoyable Party Thursday Night", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Enjoyable Picnic", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Enjoyable Social At Gold Bottom", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Enjoyable Time At Military Dance", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Enjoyed the Game", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "Enjoyed the Trip", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Enrollment Up Over 1974", *Warrior's Word*, 26 September 1975.
- "Enrolment Yukon Indian Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Enrolment Open At Vocational School", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Enterprising Pioneer Klondike Woman Miner", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Entertainers Coming to Mayo", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Entertainment Program", Strike Sounds, 19 February 1981.
- "Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 15 November 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 14 December 1962.
- "Enthusiastic Crowd Watch Cheechakos Beat Sourdoughs At Hockey``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 March 1939.
- "Enthusiastic Visitors", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Enumeration", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Environmental Act Community Hearings Begin", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Environmental Control At Cassiar", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Environmental Panel Also Formed", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Environmental Panel Expands Terms Reference", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "A Environmental Petition", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "The Epic Of Scurvey Creek", Midnight Sun, 10 April 1969.
- "Epic Story Of The Discovery Of Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Edition Photostat*, 12 December 1921.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- ""Epidemic" Hits Yukon's Young People", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "Episcopal Concert", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "Equality For Indian Education", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Equipment Auction a Roaring Success", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Equitable Participation In Transfer Calls For Qualified Personnel Joe", *Yukon Indian News*, 11 May 1977.
- "Erasmus To Work On Constitution", *Kwandur*, October 1983.
- "Eric Anderson Drowns While Rafting Logs Down Stewart River", *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 June 1939.
- "Eric N. To Run Again", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Erickson & McKay Among Luckiest Stakers On Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Erik Lauded By Minister Of Mines", Tramline, 22 May 1958.
- "Erik Nielsen", Tramline, 25 May 1962.
- "Erin Go Bragh At The Lodge", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Escort Returns", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Essig to Headline First Frostbite Folk Festival Planned for Whitehorse", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 January 1979.
- "Establishment of Development Corporation Announced", *Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter*, January 1992.
- "Estavilla", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "Etc.", *Raven (Faro)*, 2 March 1972.
- "Eureka Montana And Tributaries", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "European Ensemble Plays Baroque-Enly", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "Evaluation On Indian Women Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Evaluation Team Visits Cult. Ed. Centres", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "EvaLue Minor", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Evelyn Bannerman", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.

"Even in 1938 They Knew That Muddy Water From Mining Not Injurous to Small Fish", Placer

Mining Times, 3 August 1983.

- "Even Teenagers Fall in Love", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Evening Classes", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "An Eventful Gathering", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Events Coordinator", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Events Of The Past Year", Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977.
- "Everitt Wins Council Seat``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Every Little Breeze Seems To Whisper Malamute", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Everybody Loves A Parade", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Everyone Gets There Eventually", Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977.
- "Everyone Is Affected in Marital Breakdowns", Dannzha, July 1992.
- "Everyone Loves a Royal Visit", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Everyone Should Have Their Own Grandmother", Yukon Gateway, February 1981.
- "Everything Is New Even Some Books!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Eviction Looms for Appeal Woman", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Evidence Of Old Crow Ancestors", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "The Evolution Of Newspapers", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Evolution", Tramline, 11 May 1956.
- "Ex-Com Duties Assigned", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Ex-Comm for Education Views FHC'ers", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Ex-Teacher Returns to Check Yukon Heads", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Ex-Watson Lake Student Winner Of Essay Contest", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Ex Law Teacher Has New Role", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "An Examination Of Businesses What Do We Want?", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Excavations No Problem", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Excellent Turnout At Teslin In April", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Excellent Work by Atlin Red Cross Society Is Highly Commended", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "Excerpt For The W.P. & Y.R. Container News", Tramline, 13 March 1958.
- "An Excerpt From The Northern Miner", Tramline, 10 October 1957.
- "[Exchange of Whitehorse Star]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
- "Exchange Student Visits Yukon", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Exchange Visit In Old Crow", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Exciting Play Will Be Staged By Local Talent", Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
- "Excrept From Jack Wasserman's Column In The "Vancouver Sun"", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Exercise Caution", Swim Lake News Herald, 19 March 1965.
- "Exerpts From The Berger Report", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- <u>``</u>, Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. ٢٢
- \_``, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. ..\_
- .د , Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Exhibition Games Replace Tourney", Watson Lake Sign Post, 29 August 1978.
- "Expanded Health Care", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.

- "Expanding Yukon", Tramline, 24 October 1957.
- "Expansion Of A Giant", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Expansion Of Facilities At The Health Centre", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 February 1962.
- "Expansion Under Fire", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Expansion", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Experiment In Teaching", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "An Expert's Report", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Expert On Character Of Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Expired Suddenly", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "An Explanation By CBC", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Explanation For Newsletter Logo", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, April 1975.
- "An Explanation", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 May 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 March 1924.
- "Exploitation Without End: Native Viewpoint", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Exploratory Work on the Grumm Deposit", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Explosion Strikes Twice", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Expo 86``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "Expo Ernie On Tour", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Expo Passports on Sale Now", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Extensive Copper In Yukon Valley``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Extensive Damage in Weekend Break-Ins", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Extensive Holdings Of Binet Brothers At Mayo", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Extensive Holdings Of Erickson, McKay And Bouvette On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News* Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Extensive Operations Of Greenfield & Pickering", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Extensive Silver And Gold Mining In Klondike District", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Exterior And Interior Views Of Whitehorse Hotel``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Exterior Of J.C. Morton & Co.'S Store", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Extra Coming Events", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "Extra Holiday Thanks GE", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Extra``, Tramline, 17 October 1957.
- "Extracts From The Klondike Nugget 1898-1899", *Stampeder*, 10 March 1962.
- "Eye & Ear Test For Children", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 21 November 1978.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Ezra Meekers Store", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "[F.G. Berton Arrives in Town]", Atlin News-Miner, 9 September 1939.
- "F.R.A. Meeting", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Face Forgery Charges", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Faces Old and New", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
  - ``, News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "Facing Land Claim Decisions", *Kwandur*, December 1982.
- "Facts About Dawson", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "The Facts About Veneral Disease", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Facts Of Interest", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972. ٢٢
- ..-*Raven (Faro)*, 7 December 1972. *", Raven (Faro)*, 11 January 1973.
- ..\_
- "Failed to Make His Charges Good", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Failed To Resolve Problems", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Fair '71 A Smasher", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Fair Sex Gold Digger Makes Lucky Find on Boulder Creek", Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
- "Fairbanks Ice Carnival Takes Place in March", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Fairbanks Mining Engineers Fly Here To Inspect Properties", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Fairbanks To Have New Radio Station", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Fairborn Returning", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Fairley Fights Fear As Finger Franged", Swim Lake News Herald, 30 March 1965.
- "Fairley Says April Fooled", Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965.
- "A Fairy Tale", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "A Fairytale?", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Fall In Old Crow", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Fall Programs Start For Youth Project", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Fame And The Klondike", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Famed for Hunt", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Familiar Face Is in the Docks", *Daily Klondike Nugget*, 21 February 1903.
- "The Family Arrives", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Family Corner", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- \_``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Family Counselling", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Family Learning Centre Will Teach Moms Traditional Skills", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Family Life Educator Hired", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Family Members Hurt by Letter", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Family Planning", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Family Ranks High In Kiki Karnival", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "Family Service", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Famine In Klondike", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

- "A Famous Business Landmark Changes Hands and New Owner Now Operating", Atlin News-Miner, 9 March 1940.
- "Famous Dawson Landmark, "The Big Slide" May Have Saved Town From Near Disaster", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "The Famous Sourdough and Skipper Capt. P. Martin "Crosses Bar"--Colorful Career", Atlin News-Miner, 8 June 1940.
- "Famous Trader's Daughter Interviewed In California", Midnight Sun, August 1969.
- "Fan Mail", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Fancy Dress Ball", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Farewell Bob Mitchell", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Farewell Dance Held Friday Night In Pioneer Hall For Departing Mayoites", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Farewell Dinner For Mo Caley", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Farewell Dinner Tendered To Corporal Leo Fielder, Friday", Mayo Miner, 5 June 1937.
- "A Farewell From Brian And May", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "A Farewell Message From Elaine West", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002.
- "Farewell Party", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
- "[Farewell Party]", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Farewell Presentation Made At Bear Creek To Popular Dredge Superintendant", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Farewell Rowan", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Farewell to Alex and Nina Powell", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Farewell To Cape", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Farewell to David Akutagawa", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "A Farewell to Eric Williams", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Farewell To Hilda & Ron Watson", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "Farewell to Margaret", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Farewell", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- **،** <u>``</u>, *Asbestos Sheet*, October 1971.
- ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 8 July 1971. ..-
- \_\_\_\_\_, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969. \_\_\_\_\_, *Tramline*, 18 May 1962 ..\_\_\_
- ..-
- "Farewell! Sharon And Allen", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "A Farmer From Michigan", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Farmer Inherits \$300,000 From Uncle He Grubstaked During Klondike Gold Rush", Mavo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Farming in the Far North", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Farming Starts At the Grassroots", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Faro's Fantastic Airmail Ailment", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Faro's First Graduating Class", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "Faro's History "Difference Is the Trees"", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Faro's Ice Worm Squirm A Smashing Success", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Faro's Ice Worm Squirm Exciting Festivity", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.

- "Faro's Second Annual Ice Worm Squirm", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Faro Call It A Dare!", Raven (Faro), 12 March 1970.
- "Faro A Go Glow", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Faro And The Sourdough Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- "Faro Arts Club", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Faro Back On Track", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Faro Bakery", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Faro Beutification", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Faro Board Of Health", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Faro Briefs", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 7 December 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 January 1973.
- "Faro Church in Need of Support", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Faro Church Ladies Group Bazaar", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Faro Church Ladies Group", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "The Faro Church Ladies Group", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Faro Church Ladies Group", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 28 October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 25 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "Faro Claims Aviation Record", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Faro Community Arts Society", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "Faro Community Church", Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970.
- "Faro Cooperative Association Ltd.", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Faro Cubs First Pack Holiday", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Faro Curling Club News", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Faro Daycare Newsletter", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Faro Delivers!, Strike Policy Committee", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Faro Denied Life-Saving Equipment", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Faro Drama Group", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "Faro Elks", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "The Faro Fire", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Faro Flights Scheduled", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Faro Flower Power", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "Faro Gets Water Truck", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Faro Girl Guides Hold Thinking Day", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Faro Gymnastics Take A Look At Real Talent And Skill", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Faro Hockey Shapes Up To A Winning Form", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Faro Hockey Tournament", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, March 1978.
- "Faro Hockey", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Faro Hosts Visitors", Dotter, October 1987.
- "Faro Hotel Reopens", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Faro Housing Committee Formed", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Faro Housing Units "Bugged"", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Faro Ice Worm Squirm Winter Carnival, Social Club Report", Dotter, February 1988.
- "Faro In Brief", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- "Faro Is A Gambling Game", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Faro Is A Welcome Change", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Faro Ladies Church Group", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "Faro Legion Branch 275", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Faro Lions Club Charter Night Dance", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Faro Lions Club", Dotter, May 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dotter*, October 1988.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 July 1972.
- "Faro Lions", Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.
- "Faro May Have a Resident Dentist by This Summer", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Faro Mens' Team Competes", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Faro Needs Facelift", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "Faro Needs Loyal People", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Faro Needs Two Doctors", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Faro Night School Teaches", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Faro Nursing Station Opens", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.
- "Faro Positive Action Committee", Dotter, February 1988.
- "Faro Queen Contest Underway", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Faro Queen Contest Underway", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Faro Racing Association", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Faro Recreation Association Annual General Meeting", Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "Faro Recreation Association Executive Report", Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
- "Faro Recreation Association Meeting", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
  - ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 26 February 1970.
- "Faro Recreation Association Monthly Meeting", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Faro Recreation Association News", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 26 November 1970.
- "Faro Recreation Association Report", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 17 July 1970.
- "Faro Recreation Association Rules", Raven (Faro), 9 April 1970.
- "Faro Recreation Association", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
- "Faro Recreation Centre News", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "Faro Recreational Association", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Faro Responds", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Faro Service Clubs", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Faro Service", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Faro Sleeping Bag Bonspiel Had Many Prizes", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Faro Snowmobile Club", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Faro Softball News", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "Faro Student Affluence", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Faro Survives A Near Water Disaster", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Faro Sweeps Snowmobiling", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Faro Sweeps YBA Tournament", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Faro Talent Wanted", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Faro Teachers Housing Hassle", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Faro To Get New Theatre", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Faro To Get New Theatre?", *Raven (Faro)*, 13 August 1970. "Faro Toast Masters Club", *Raven (Faro)*, 20 January 1972.
- "Faro Toastmistress Club", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Faro Town" a Visitor's Perspective", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Faro Trade Fair", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Faro Up to Par in Haines", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Faro Volunteer Fire Department", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Faro Vs. Horses", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Faro Weather Station", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Faro Wild Life", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- "Faro Will Bake The Cake, The Yukon Will Eat It", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Faro Will Be A Pattern", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Faro Winner", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Faro Wipes Out in Basketball", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Farrago-Bound Act Upstages Armatrading", Yukon News Weekender, 15 July 1977.
- "Farrago '76 a Cast of All-Stars", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Farrago Auditions", Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977.
- "Farrago Folk Festival Set for September", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Farrago Folk Festival", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Farrago Tickets Attract Demand", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Fashion Show Girls Great", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Fashion Show", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 25 November 1971.
- "Fashion Model" Cindy Aldrich", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Fast Time Between Edmonton & Yukon", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Fast Work On New Palmer Hotel Front Street", Mayo Miner, 31 July 1936.
- "Fastball Season Underway", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.
- "Fastball Tied Up", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Fastball Wind-Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Fastball", Tramline, 31 August 1962.
- "Fastest Gun in the North", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Fat in the Fire", Yukon World, 6 January 1905.

- "Fate Of YWCA Uncertain", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Father-Son Exhibition At Art Gallery", Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977.
- "Father And Son", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Father Bosse Hikes From Minto to Mayo with a Heavy Pack``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 October 1940.
- "Father Gendreau's Successor", Yukon Catholic, May 1902.
- "Father Judge Clinic", *Klondike Sun*, 27 July 1989.
- "Father Leray Here", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1937.
- "Father Mouchet Carries on Skiing", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Father of 'on to Alaska' Tours for Boys and Girls Passes "Great Divide"", *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 April 1939.
- "Father Rigand Hockey Tournament", North Wind, 18 February-21 1981.
- "Father Rigand Hockey Tournament", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Father Rigaud "Faro Old Timer"", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Father Rigaud In Accident", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "Father Rigaud Recovering", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Faulkner's Electric Subsidy Criticized By Y.T.'S Hibberd``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 4 October 1978.
- "Faulkner Announces 18 Scholarships", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Faulkner Listens To Burwash Beefs", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Faulkner Visits Junction", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "FBDB Helps Small Businesses", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Feared Bert Parker Has Been Drowned in Klondike River", Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.
- "Feasibility Study Undertaken On Native Policy", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Feathered Beauties of Yukon", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Feature And Picture Section", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Feature", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Feb. Is Heart Month: To Do Away With A Husband``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 21 February 1979.
- "February 11, 1981", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Fed Tax Access Eased", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Federal Aid for Atlin", Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "Federal Task Force Invites YTG Participation", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Federation To Be Forded", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Feds Deceived Yukon Hibberd``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Feds Playing Sneaky Tricks", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Feels Committed To Being Involved", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Feet Feat", Powder Magazine, November 1976.
- "Fell Down a Shaft", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Fell Twenty Feet Hit by Windless", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "Fencing Issue Still At Impasse", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Festival Weekend", *Raven (Faro)*, 7 December 1972.
- "Festive Fashions", *Warrior's Word*, 14 December 1973.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Festivities Slated For W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Few Natives In Tourism Industry", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "A Few Scoops On Bear Creekers From Away Back", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 10 April 1966.
- "Few Took Chance To Fly-By-Night", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "A Few Words From The Manager", Powder Magazine, August 1973.
- "Fewer Tourists Spending More Staying Longer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "FHC Concert Band to Play for 1974 Sourdough Rendezvous", *Warrior's Word*, 18 January 1974.
- "FHC Elects Full Council", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "FHC Enrollment Down", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "FHC Smokers Express Views on Smoker", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "FHC Talents to Take the Stage", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "FHC Team Knocks Top Off Pepsi Tournament", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Fiddler On The Roof Faro Style", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Field Fare", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 30 November 1973. "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 19 December 1973.
- "Field Smith and Eva Sam Get New Home", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Fieldwork Replaces Classroom", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Fifth Annual Gold Show", *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990. "Fifty Years From Now?", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 5 June 1992.
- "Fight For Low Rates", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Fighting Words", Tramline, 18 July 1958.
- "Filipino Visit Yukon", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Film Exhibition Schedule", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "Film Festival", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Film Service", Tramline, 2 May 1957.
- "Film Showing", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Films Shown At Kishwoot Hall", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Films? No Postcards?", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "Filtration Plant", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Final Competition For W.L. Ski Club", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Final Contracts For Hwy To Be Called", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Final Exams Lurk in the Shadows of January", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Final Plans", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "Final Postponement For August Community Club Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Finals Are Played in Curling Contest", Yukon World, 6 January 1905.
- "Finances Dominate Rec Board Meeting", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Financial Statement", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "Financial Statement, Mayo Discovery Day Celebration Committee", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "The Financial Story", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.

"Finding A Brother", Dan Sha, July 1988.

- "Finding The Balance: A Look At The Young Offenders Act", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Fine Hay Is Grown In Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Fine Job Made On Radio Station Grounds", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Fine Music Features Silver King Dance Saturday Night", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "Fine New Paper For Atlin", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Fine Outing: Captain Black And Malcolm McCown Haul In Fine Catch During Fishing Trip To Mayo Lake", *Mayo Miner*, 13 August 1937.
- "Fine Program Of Pictures Will Be Shown", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "Fine Programme Arranged This Year for Discovery Day Celebration in Dawson", *Atlin News-Miner*, 12 August 1939.
- "Fine Radio Programs Heard In Silvertown", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "Fine Skating Rink Cleared On River", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.
- "Fine Time Enjoyed At Elsa Dance", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Fine Time Enjoyed At I.O.D.E. Dance", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Fine Time Enjoyed At St. Patrick's Dance Held In Pioneer Hall Wednesday Nite", *Mayo Miner*, 19 March 1937.
- "Fine Time Enjoyed At The Armistace Dance Last Friday Night", *Mayo Miner*, 18 November 1938.
- "Fine Time Enjoyed At The Elsa Dance", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Fine Times Enjoyed At TYCo Xmas Tree And Dance Held At The Elsa", *Mayo Miner*, 24 December 1937.
- "Finest Vintage At First Wine & Cheese", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Finning Tractor Bids Highest For Choice Industrial Lots", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 25 January 1978.
- "Fire At Airport", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Fire At Mayo", Tramline, 25 October 1956.
- "Fire At W.L. Dump A Lengthy Ordeal", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "Fire Broke Out Whitehorse Hotel Sunday Night", Atlin News-Miner, 9 September 1939.
- "Fire Chief's Report", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Fire Damage Low Despite Two Calls", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "Fire Danger Gone", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Fire Danger Remains High", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Fire Danger Rises", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Fire Department 6 Year Record Impressive", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Fire Department Cops Double Award Honour", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Fire Department Notes", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Fire Department Plans Revealed At Community Club Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Fire Department Report", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 May 1970.
- "Fire Drill``, Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "The Fire House", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.

"Fire Levels Rock Creek Home", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Fire Needs Water", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977. "A Fire on Gold Bottm", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897. "Fire Or Was It?", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989. "Fire Phones History", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989. "Fire Practise", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938. "Fire Prevention Colouring Contest", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971. "Fire Prevention Poster Contest", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961. "[Fire Prevention Poster]", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961. "Fire Prevention Week", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961. ``, Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972. "Fire Prevention", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972. "Fire Razes Lower Post Garages", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979. "Fire Restrictions", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989. "Fire Smart Projects", Nahuzhi Hunday, March/April, 2003. "Fire Them", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978. "Fire Threat To WYE", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961. "Fire", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961. \_``, Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970. ۔ د *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969. *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970. ۔، "Fire!", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971. "Firefighters At Home And Abroad", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972. "Firehouse Facts", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978. "Firemens' Ball", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961. "Firemens Ball", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961. "Fireproof Memories", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1993. "Firewall Discharged In Bunkhouse", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973. "Firms Hit By Thieves", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978. "First-Aid Classes", Tramline, 30 December 1956. "First A Gold Rush", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982. "First Aid Classes To Start January 20th", Tramline, 12 January 1956. "First Aid Classes", Tramline, 26 September 1958. ``, Tramline, 19 September 1958. "First Aid Competition", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978. "First Aid Course Attended By Locals", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979. "First Aid Course", Powder Magazine, January 1977. ", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970. "First Aid Course", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991. "First Aid Team Wins", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971. "First Aid Team", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972. "First Aid", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971. " \_``, *Tramline*, 18 October 1956. -د , Tramline, 19 January 1956.

- " ``, *Tramline*, 4 October 1957.
- "The First And Forgotten Pipeline", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "First Annual Beaver Lumber Mountain Bike Rally", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "First Annual Local 1051 Joins The Celebration", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "The First Annual Yukon Terr. Mines Rescue Competition", Tramline, 24 August 1962.
- "First Boat Sails", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924.
- "First Boat to Dawson", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924.
- "First Christmas in the Klondike", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "First Community Alcohol Worker For Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "First Conference Held On Women & Economic Dev.", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "The First Cow in Dawson", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "First Dall In The Yukon This Season", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "First Fall Meeting Of The P.T. A.", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "First Game Will Be Played Monday", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "First Gold Brick From Quartz Property Ever Produced in Southern End of Yukon Territory", *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 January 1939.
- "First Grade", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "First Hand First Aid``, Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "First Impressions", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "First In Years: Kaska Assembly", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "First Indian Arts Show", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "First Indian College Opened In Regina", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "First Indian Loan Advisory Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "First Kwiya Study Out", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "The First Land Claim", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "The First Man To Go To The Moon", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "First Men At Klukshoo", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "First Metis Admitted To Bar Association", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "First Money From Keno Hill Silver", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "First National Meeting Of Native Communication Societies", *Yukon Indian News*, 22 December 1977.
- "First Nations Celebrate 2002 Graduates", Nahuzhi Hunday, 3 June 2002.
- "First Native-Run Program From YTG", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "First Native To Commonwealth Games", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "First Native Track & Field And Sports Day", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.

"First Northern Resource Conference Listens To Indian Concerns", Dan Sha, November 1987.

- "First Northern Storytelling Festival", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "First Official Release Of Pictures From Operation Reindeer", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 22 January 1962.
- "First Overland Mail In On Sunday Evening", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "First Overland Stage For Mayo On The Way", Mayo Miner, 19 November 1937.
- "First Overland Stage Of The Winter Reaches Mayo After Tough Trip All The Way", Mayo

Miner, 26 November 1937.

- "First Part Of Land Claims Forum Held", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "The First People", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- <u>Yukon Indian News</u>, August 1975. "
- \_``, Yukon Indian News, September 1975. ..\_
- \_``, Yukon Indian News, October 1975. \_``, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. ..\_
- ..\_
- "First Radio Station In Whitehorse", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "First Recreation Workshop Held", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "First Rock", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "First Shipment of Soldiers' Comforts Forwarded by Local Chapter I.O.D.E.", Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940.
- "First Slowpitch Tournament Brings In Eleven Teams", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "First Souvenir Issue", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 15 November 1966.
- "First Speeder", Tramline, 7 December 1962.
- "First Steps To Amalgation Approved", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "First Subscription", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "First Survey Of Its Kind In Canada``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "First T&V Show a Hit!", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "First Tannery Soon To Be Opened", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "First Time Out", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "The First Time They Know Kotzen (Whiteman)", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "First To Form Community Council", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "First Turkey In Dawson", Stampeder, 18 December 1961.

"First Vehicle Through To Canada Tungsten", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.

- "First W.L. News Writer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "[First Wedding of Native Person in 40 Years]", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, July 1985.
- "First White Man in Yukon", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "First Woman To Stake On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "First Women To Make Visit To Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "First Youth Organization Formed", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "First Yukon Map``, Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "First, a Little History", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.
- "Firth Angered By Sterilization Policy", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Firth On James Bay", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Fish and Game Atack Litter", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Fishcamps Along The Pelly River", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Fisher Agent For U.A.T.", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Fisheries to Pay in Cash", *Placer Mining Times*, 3 August 1983.
- "Fishermen Need Help", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Fishing Derby Report", Dotter, October 1987.

"Fishing For Food Is Work Too", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980. "Fishing Ground Wants It Exclusively For Indians", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.

- "Fishing", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- " \_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 June 1958.
- ..\_\_\_\_ \_``, *Tramline*, 6 June 1957. \_``, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962.
- ..\_\_\_\_\_
- "A Five Man CIL Crew Provide Anvil Blasting and Chemical Needs-Outstanding Safety Record``, Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Flag Raising", Tramline, 27 September 1956.
- "Flagraising", Tramline, 20 September 1956.
- "Flags At Half Mast", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "The Flaming Station", North Wind, October 1980.
- "Flares On Hillside Light Rink For Dance", Mayo Miner, 3 December 1937.
- "Flash", Tramline, 10 January 1957.
- "Flash!", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "Flat Creek Christmas 1954", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Flat Creek Special", Tramline, 12 January 1956.
- "Fleet To Handle Mayo Silver Next Spring", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Flew To Mayo Via Galena", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Fliers From Three Companies Celebrate Pilot's Birthday", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Fling Wide the Gold", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Floats of All Kinds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "Flogging On The Chilkoot", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Flood a Possibility", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Floor Hockey", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- ``, Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Florida", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Flowers Grown in Yukon", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Flu Season Is Over", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Flu Shots Available", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, November 1991.
- "Fluoride", Tramline, 11 May 1962.
- "Fly the Flag...", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Fly with Yukon Southern Air Transport LTD", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "The Flying Chain", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Flying Chamber Of Commerce", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Flying Express", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Flying High", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Flying Insurance Man", Tramline, 19 July 1956.
- "The Flying Music Teacher Comes to Town", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Flying News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.

- "Flying School To Get Off The Ground Soon", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Flying With Faro", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "FMC: "It Was A Class Act"", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Focus on Consciousness", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Focus On Dixon Lutz Of Liard Band", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Focus On Sam Johnson, Chief Of Teslin Band", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Focus", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Focusing for Effect", Yukon News Weekender, 24 June 1977.
- "Folk Music Festival in Whitehorse", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Folk Music in the Yukon", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "Folkfestival 1974", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- ""Follow Your Dreams"", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "A Fond But Late Farewell", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Fontaine New General Director", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Food Catalogues And Order Forms", *Tramline*, 30 December 1956.
- "Food For Thought From The Editors", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Food For Thought", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Food Is Costing More", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 April 1978.
- "Food Prices and Surveys, Solidarity Section", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Food Prices Increase", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "The Food Was Great``, Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "Foolds Gold Revue Strikes Paydirt", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Foot In The Door Recreation Around Town", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Foot In The Door", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Foot In The Door: Recreation Around Town", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "Foot in the Door: Recreation Around Town", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Foot Race", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.
- "Foothills Avoids Real Issues Claims Conservation Society", *Yukon Indian News*, 1 December 1976.
- "Foothills Confirms Gas Plan", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Foothills Highway Tour Continues", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Foothills Negligent Says Whitehorse Social Worker", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Foothills Pipe Lines (South Yukon) Ltd.", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Foothills Pipeline Faced Gruelling Week", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Foothills Pipeline Holds Community Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Foothills Pipeline On Hauling Test", Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Foothills Pipeline Woos Native People", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Foothills Road Show Along South Highway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Foothills Shut Out At Community Hearing", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Foothills Sponsors Another Tour", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.

<sup>&</sup>quot;\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 6 May 1954.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Flying Physicians", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.

- "Foothills To Give Info", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "For A Strong, Self Governed Yukon", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "For a Worthy Cause", Yukon Catholic, May 1902.
- "For Alice", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "For Better Homes", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "For Better, Not for Worse", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "For Bird Watchers", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 1 June 1973.
- "For Faro Green Thumbs", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "For Gourmets", Tramline, 5 July 1956.
- "For Our Children Tomorrow Assembly A Success", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "For Our People", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "For Parents", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "For Phil's Mom Who Wonders Where Classes Fit Onto This Exciting Place", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "For Sale", Tramline, 24 November 1955.
- "For the Children of Cassiar", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "For The First Time", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 February 1962.
- "For The Geographically Handicapped", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "For The Ladies", Tramline, 15 August 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 2 February 1957.
- ", *Tramline*, 25 May 1962.
- " *Tramline*, 27 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 November 1962.
- " *Tramline*, 1 June 1962.
- " ```, *Tramline*, 13 April 1962.
- "For The Weight Pulling Enthusiast", Yukon Gateway, February 1981.
- "For Your Information", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "For Your Safety", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "For Your Winter Reading", Tramline, 7 November 1958.
- "Forbes-Svaboda McVicar Leave O'Donnell", Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.
- "Ford In Monday Brings Air Mail", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Ford Plane Brings Freight, KAL Mail", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Ford Tri-Motor Southbound", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Foreign Ambassadors Visit Anvil", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "Foreign Spies At Old Crow", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Foreman Receives Safety Award", Powder Magazine, March 1976.
- "Forensic Follies", Powder Magazine, October 1975.
- "Forestry Quells Dodo Blaze", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Forestry Survey", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "Forks Literary and Debating Society", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "The Formation of Placer Deposits of Gold", *Placer Mining Times*, 3 August 1983.
- "Formation Of The Yukon Indian Recreation Committee", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.

- "Former Gertie Returns As Playwright", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Former Mayo Guitar Teacher to Paly At Farrago", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Former Mayo Physician Receives Glad Tidings", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Former Mayoite Renews Old Friendships", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Former Resident Returns", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Forms Of Local Government", Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970.
- "Fort Nelson Hockey Club Gives Kudos", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Fortune Laid Bare By A Buckboard", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Forty Attend IODE Card Party Tuesday Night", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Forty Mile News", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 December 1989. ..-
- <u>``</u>, *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990. ..\_\_\_\_
- ..\_ , Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Forty Thousand Spent on Whitehorse End and Work on Duncan Trail", Yukon World, 1 January 1905.
- "Fortymile News", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Foster Homes", Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- *Tramline*, 30 March 1962. ٢٢
- ..-
- \_``, *Tramline*, 1 June 1962.
   \_``, *Tramline*, 13 April 1962. ..\_\_\_\_\_
- "Foster Parenting in Pelly Crossing", Nahuzhi Hunday, 6 December 2002.
- "Foster Parenting Rewarding And Needed: Edzerza``, Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Found "Not Guilty" In Death Of Coreen", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Found by Indians", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Found the Last Mine", Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "Found", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- ``, Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "Four-Day Native Culture Event", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Four Fast Boxing Bouts Seen At D.A.A.A. Last Night", Yukon World, 29 January 1905.
- "Four Good Fights on", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "Four Local, Two Faro Gymnasts to Represent Yukon At CWG", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Four Long-Service Employees Retire", Powder Magazine, May 1975.
- "Four Seasons Seafood", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.
- "Four Teams Planned For Men's Fastball", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.

"Four W.L. Athletes To Compete In Can Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.

- "Fourteen Years Of Battling", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Fourth Annual Cultural Exchange", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Fourth Farrago Still Brings In Crowds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "[Fourth Newsletter]``, Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Foxes", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Frank Charlie", North Wind, 11 February 1980.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Frank Fitch Fairly Well After Under-Going Third Operation", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939. "Frank Glennie Meets with Painful Injury to His Left Eye", Atlin News-Miner, 15 October 1938. "Frank Lacosse New Editor", Yukon Indian News, December 1974. "Frank Lowe On Mayo Silver Camp", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921. "Frankish Finds Gov't Jobs For Indians", Yukon Indian News, October 1975. "Frantic Follies Show", *Raven (Faro)*, 8 February 1974. "The Frantic Follies", *Raven (Faro)*, 30 September 1971. \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 16 September 1971. ..\_\_\_\_ ", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971. "Fred Ackles Taken III En Route Here From Engineer Mine", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939. "Fred Wells Says North Is Best Bet for Prospectors", Atlin News-Miner, 3 August 1940. "Freddie Shops for the Yukon", Yukon News Weekender, 10 June 1977. "Free Enterprise", Tramline, 25 October 1956. ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978. "Freedom To Try", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977. "Freelancer Questions", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972. "Freemasonry", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003. "French For Gov't", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978. "French Hill", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902. "French Society", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978. "Friday Night Treat", Tramline, 28 February 1957. "Friends Meet At Fish Camp", Dan Sha, September 1986. "Friendship Centre", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Friendship Centres Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. "Friendship", North Wind, October 1979. ``, *Tramline*, 9 May 1957. "Fritz Miller's Diary", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936. "From "The Sourdough" Sept. 30. 1990", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990. "From A Dream To A Reality", Carcross Community [newspaper], June 1973. "From a Elder", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1986. "From A Reader", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969. "From A Treadle To The "Caddy"", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "From Blackboard To Hotel Rooms", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989. "From Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961. ", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961. "From Commissioner Collins: Civil Emergency Planning Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961. "From Dawson City's Klondike Korner", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962. "From Dawson City", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962. "From Dawson Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961. "From Dease Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961. "From Erik Nielsen, M.P., Yukon Territory, Comes The Following", Northern Light (Watson

Lake), 25 October 1961.

- "From Granville", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "From Herbs To Scalpels", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "From Last Wednesday's Extra "Planes & Pilots"", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "From Lower Post", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "From Na-Dene To Today", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "From Our Kid "Hi!"", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "From Out Of The Snow", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "From Russia With Fond Memories", *Klondike Sun*, 26 October 1989.
- "From Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- ..-, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "From The "30 Years Ago" Column Of The Whitehorse Star", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "From the "Sourdough"", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "From The "Star" We Learn That", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "From The "Whitehorse Star" 23rd, October, 1958", *Tramline*, 24 October 1958.
- "From The Asbestos Sheet", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "From The Bottom Of The Barrell", *Tramline*, 15 June 1962.
- "From the Cassiar Lion's Den", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "From the Chief", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, January 1992.
- "From the Chief...", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, November 1991.
- ""From the City Office"", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "From The Creeks And Loving It", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "From The Creeks", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "From The Dawson City Nursing Station", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "From the Devil's Note-Book", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 June 1924.
- "From The Editor", Dotter, December 1987.
- "From the Editor", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), February 1981.
- \_``, Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), April 1981.
- `, Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002.
- "From the Executive Director", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, January 1992.
- "From The Fire Department", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "From the Fire Marshall's Desk", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "....From the Heart of the Yukon", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "From the Heart", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- ``, Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "From The Indian Affairs Branch", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "From The Klondike Korner", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "From The Legislature", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "From the Lion's Den', Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "From the Lion's Den", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- ``, Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.

"From the Lions' Den', Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.

"From the Lions Den'', Asbestos Sheet, April 1970. "From The Mouths Of Babes", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972. "From The News We Learn That:", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938. "From The Not-So-Galloping Gourmets", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, October 1975. "From the R.C.M.P. Shoplifter Apprehended", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974. "From The R.C.M.P.", *Raven (Faro)*, 19 December 1973. "From the R.C.M.P.", *Raven (Faro)*, 22 March 1974. "From The Raven Kitchen", Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971. "From The Rec Centre Desk...", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973. \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1973. ..\_ , Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973. "From The Rec Centre Desk...Fall And Winter Recreation", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973. "From the Rec Centre...", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974. "From The Rec. Centre Desk...", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973. "From The Rock", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990. "From The School", Tramline, 28 September 1962. <u>``,</u> *Tramline*, 5 October 1962. ٢٢ .د ``, Tramline, 19 October 1962. "From The Sound Of It", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961. "From The Sourdough", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. ``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "From the Sourdough", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "From The Toastmistresses - Debatable Motions", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973. "From the Vancouver Province", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 April 1924. "From The Whitehorse Star", Tramline, 12 December 1957. "From The Women's Centre", Yukon Howl, March 1980. ``, Yukon Howl, April-May 1980. "From Thunderbird Fishing Camps", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961. "[From Time Magazine]``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961. "From Upper Laird", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961. ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961. "From Upper Liard", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961. \_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961. , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962. "From: The Sourdough", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991. "Frontier College Activities", Tramline, 15 August 1958. "Frontier College Films", Tramline, 29 August 1958. "Frontier College", Tramline, 22 May 1958. "Frontier Package TV", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971. "Frost For R'Vous", Yukon Indian News, January 1975. "Frostbite Folk Festival a First", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979. "Frostbite to Be Foiled", Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973. "Frozen Curls", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.

- "Frozen Foods", Tramline, 23 March 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 29 March 1956.
- "FTC Present Workshop", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Full Production For Cassiar In One Month", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Fun-A-Rama", *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969.
- "Fun Seekers Attend School Fair", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "Funding Comes In", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Funding for YAC a Valuable Investment", *Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter*, 21 December 1990.
- "Funding Provided For Native Internship Program", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Funds For Recreation Rentals Now Available", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Funds for Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Funds Needed For Quake Victims", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Funeral of Albert Moses", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Funeral Services for Late Charlie Rudolf Largely Attended", Atlin News-Miner, 1 June 1940.
- "Funerals", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.
- "A Funny Thing Happened On The Way To The Post Office``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Fur Depots in the Yukon 1991-92", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Fur Enhancement Program Funds Trappers", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Fur Futures", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Fur Industry In Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Fur Prices Up", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Fur Sales For February 4-14", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Fur Sales For January 29-31", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Fur Show", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Fur Workshops To Be Held", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Furnaces Are Blue With Cold", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977.
- "Furniture Wanted", Tramline, 27 July 1957.
- "Furs Treasure Of The Northland``, *Carnivaleer*, 4 March 1945.
- "Furs of Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Furs Show Increase in Quality", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Further Kindergarten Notes", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Further Post Office Notes", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "The Future of the Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Futures Planning In Final Stages", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "A Futuristic Vision", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "G. Taylor Gets Liberal Nod, Local Platform Revealed", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 24 October 1978.
- "G. Taylor Seeks Liberal Nod", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "G.A. Wants Compensation For Land", Kwandur, May 1984.
- "Gabby Takes A Serious Tone", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.

- "Gabby" Makes His Humorous Debut To Stimulate Faroites", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Gail Cahoon Takes Czarina Contest``, Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Galena Hill Is Bustling With Activity", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Galena Hill News", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Galena Properties Of Twelvemile District", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Gallery Of Giants", Midnight Sun, September 1969.
- "Galloping Glaciers", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "Gallup Poll Of Canada", Tramline, 27 March 1958.
- "The Gamblers", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Gambling and Greek Cuisine At Dawson's Diamond Tooth Gerties", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "Gambling In The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 27 March 1969.
- \_``, *Midnight Sun*, 20 March 1969. "
- ..\_
- *Midnight Sun*, 13 March 1969. *Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon*, November-December 1966.
- "Game Branch Director Finally Appointed", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Game Hearings Underway", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Game Management Zoning Being Set Up To Control Game", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Game Mother", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Games Centre", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Games Exhibit Of Yukon Art Will Tour Territory In Fall", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "Games Highlight League Play", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Ganachis", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Garbage Contract Becomes Tender Issue", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Garbage Pickup", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "Garbage", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "Garden Party", Mayo Miner, 30 July 1937.
- "Gardening Hints", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- "Gardening Hints", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Gardening Hints", *Raven (Faro)*, 6 April 1973. "Gardening Hints", *Raven (Faro)*, 5 April 1974.
- "Gardening", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Gary Periard: Our "Wrecked" Director?", Powder Magazine, September 1975.
- "Gas From South To American Markets", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Gas Pipeline Hearings (March, 1979)", St. Elias Echo, April 1979.
- "Gas Sniffing On Increase Cline", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Gas Up Your Cat", Swim Lake News Herald, 22 March 1965.
- "Gaslight Follies Variety Show", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Gathering For The Salmon Season", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Gathering of the Elders '92", Dannzha, October 1992.

"Gay Time As Badminton Clubbers Sign Off For Another Season", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.

- "Geddes Recording History", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "General Announcements", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.
- "[General Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "General Assembly To Deal With Land Claims Position Paper``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "General Business Of The NIB", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "General Manager Of Treadwell Yukon Flies To Mayo Lake``, *Mayo Miner*, 10 September 1937.
- "General Manager, T.Y. Corp'n Flies To Mayo With Pilot Gropstis In 18 Hours", *Mayo Miner*, 8 July 1938.
- "General Mcrae Interests Take Drill To All Gold", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "General McRae Plans Tour Of North Soon", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "General Meeting", Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Strike Sounds, 19 March 1981.
- "General Meeting, Important", Strike Sounds, 19 February 1981.
- "General Notice To Readers", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "General Public Appear Apathetic Over Indian Land Claims Issue``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "General", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Generator Blew a Gasket", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Generator Fails", Powder Magazine, January 1974.
- "Geological and Topographical Field Work for This Year", Atlin News-Miner, 29 June 1940.
- "Geology & Engineering, Whitehorse", Dotter, November 1986.
- "The Geology Department", Powder Magazine, March 1976.
- "Geology Of Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "[George Brimston's Death and Funeral]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924.
- "George Craig Sends His Family Outside", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "George Entertained All", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "George Henry Does Artwork", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- ""George Is on the Job"", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 February 1925.
- "George Landers, Well-Known Chef, Carves His Own Anatomy", *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 January 1939.
- "Gerard Attends Speaking Tour in Germany...", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "German Friend Seeks Contacts", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- ""Gertie's" What A Blast!``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "GERTIE: You've Come A Long Way BABY!", *Klondike Sun*, 22 June 1989.
- "Get-Well-Wishes for Martha John Charlie", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Get Acquainted Tea", Raven (Faro), 12 March 1970.
- "Get In Fights In The Open", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Get Out Your Buckets, Pickers", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Get The News", *Tramline*, 4 October 1956.

"Get the People Together, Discus This More", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.

- "Getting All Ready", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Getting Involved In Education Is Welcomed In Yukon", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Getting Off to a Good "Start"", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Getting Out Coal At Tantalus Butte For The Yukon Market``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Getting Water", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "A Ghost and a Gun``, Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Ghosts & Ghoulies", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Gilchrist Given Appointment", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Gillespie Revealed", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Gingerbread", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Girl's Essay Wins Japan Trip", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "A Girl's Experience in the North", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "The Girl And The Grizzly", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Girl Guide News", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "[Girl Guides and Boy Scouts]", Country Post, 6 October 1989.
- "Girl Guides Commemorate Queen's Silver Jubilee", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "The Girl Guides", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Girl Guides", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, 5 December 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "[Girl Guides]", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "The Girl Who Walked The Telegraph Trail", *Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon*, July-August 1965.
- "A Girl With Two Husbands", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Girls Beading, Sewing Program", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Girls Play Hockey With Boys", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Girls Raise Money", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Girls Softball", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "Girls Third``, Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Girls, Girls, Girls", Swim Lake News Herald, 20 March 1965.
- "Give Language Recognition Says Smith", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Glacier Bears Place 10th in B.C.", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Glacier Gulch Ore Returns Show Nearly Four Ounces Gold to the Ton``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 5 August 1939.
- "Glen Hope of Telegraph Creek Visits Atlin on Way Out to Buy Mill``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 April 1939.
- "Glimpses Of The Past", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Gloria George Talks Of Non-Status Needs", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "God's Gift", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "Goin' Fishin'', Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.

- "Going Ahead", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Going Broke At \$82.00 a Yard", *Placer Mining Times*, 6 July 1983.
- "Gold and Galena", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Gold At Manook Creek", *Clondyke News*, 17 July 1897.
- "Gold Book Reviews", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Gold Bottom", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Gold City Travel Tips", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- " ``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Gold Diggers Annual Bonspiel", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Gold for Bryan", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Gold Is Discovered", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Gold Is Found on Kirkman, Above Dawson``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Gold Is Where It's Supposed to Be", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Gold Miners Shower Actor With Gold Nuggets At Palace Grand 1898", *Midnight Sun*, 25 July 1969.
- "Gold Mining Affects The Whole Community", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Gold Mining on the Pelly", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Gold Nugget Found in Turkey's Gizzard on Spruce Creek``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 December 1939.
- "Gold on Stewart River", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Gold on the Hillside", *Clondyke News*, 17 July 1897.
- "The Gold Pan", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Gold Panning: Yukon And The World", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Gold Production At Dawson Up to August", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "Gold Production in Yukon Territory Up Over Seventeen Thousand Ounces for Fiscal Year", *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 August 1940.
- "Gold Rush Not Planning To Close", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Gold Rush Plans Taking Shape For 1996 And 1998", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Gold Show Fashions '91 Wins Acclaim", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Gold Show Glitters in Spite of Low Economy", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Gold Stampede!", Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969.
- "Gold!! Gold!! ``, Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
- "Gold, Garbage and Greed", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Golden Age Christmas Dinner", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- "Golden Age Society Report", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1994.
- "Golden Age Society", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994.
- "The Golden Age Society", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992.
- "Golden Mountain Discovers Canada", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Goldpanners Pound Jokers, 10-7", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "Goldpanning Championships Makes Top 100 Events List", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Golf & Country Club Meeting", *Tramline*, 11 July 1957.
- "[Golf Course Opened]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 August 1924.

"The Golf Tournament Dominated the Final Day of the Squirm", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Golf: Mayo's New Course Ready For Play Sunday", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Golfers & Swimmers Busy Last Sunday", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Golfers Active Sunday", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Golfers Favoured By Ideal Summer Weather", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Golfers Keep Swinging Despite The Shivers", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Golfers Out Again Last Sunday", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Golfing At Lucky Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "Golluff!", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1924.
- "Gone But Not Forgotten for Awhile", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Gone Fishing No Drilling", Swim Lake News Herald, 22 March 1965.
- "Gone Ratting [You'll Find Me In The Garden]", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Gone To The Dogs", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "Good-Bye and Good Luck", Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- "Good-Bye To Another Old Timer", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "Good Attendance At Farrago Auditions", Yukon News Weekender, 10 June 1977.
- "Good Attendance At Public Meeting Held To Discuss New Taxes & War Stamps``, *Yukon Miner*, 11 July 1942.
- "Good Bye and Best of Luck to", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Good Day", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Good Friends", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Good Hope Lake Problems Unsolved", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Good Hope School", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Good Humor", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Good Humour, And Good Flying", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Good Job Earl, Bernie", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Good Luck Lady", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Good Luck on Friday 13th", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "A Good Man Is Gone", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Good Neighbour Tea Party", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Good News At Museum AGM", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Good News For T.V. Viewers", St. Elias Echo, September 1978.
- "Good News For The Bra...Opps Children", Tramline, 30 August 1956.
- "Good News for the Ladies", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Good News", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "Good Odds, But Poor Sales in Sweepstake", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Good Old Bonanza Still Alive", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 November 1924.
- "Good Old Days?", Tramline, 16 November 1962.
- "Good Program for Tomorrow Evening", Yukon World, 29 January 1905.
- "Good Run of King Salmon on Dawson Front", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 August 1924.
- "Good Spirits", Kwandur, May 1983.
- "Good Things", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Good Time to Kick", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 October 1901.
- "Good Turnout for Gopher Days", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.

- "Good Turnout For Nielsen", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "Good Turnout To Polls", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "The Good Word Is "Bird Word"", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Good Work Says Official", Swim Lake News Herald, 18 March 1965.
- "Good Years Is Reported by Yukon Gold``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Goodbye and Good Luck Adeline", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Goodbye Pauline", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Goodbye Teachers, Hello Exams", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "Goodbye to Friends", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1994.
- "Goodbye to Jean", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- ""Goodbye...We Are Foundering"", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "The Googump", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Gopher Days A Success", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Gopher Days Coming", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Gopher Hunt", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Gordon Edwards Retires", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Gourmet Gathering", Tramline, 6 March 1958.
- "Gourmets Take Note", *Tramline*, 16 August 1957.
- "Gov't Aids Campaign``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Gov't Geological Head On Visit To Silver Camp", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "Gov't Meet To Discuss GDA", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Gov't Plans To Eliminate Harmful Building Material", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Gov't Road Foreman Hurt About Hands & Face Gun Accident``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1938.
- "Gov't Stalls On Funding", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Gov'ts Cost-Share In Legal Aid Plan", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Government Has Responsibility For Non-Status, Too NCC", *Yukon Indian News*, 5 May 1976.
- "Government Housing Project Falls Through", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Government May Be Forced to Appoint Dawson Administrator", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 January 1979.
- "Government Of The Yukon Territory Notice", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Government Will Help Native Northerners Find Careers", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Governor Ogilvie Is Coming", *Midnight Sun*, 7 May 1969.
- "Grab Bag``, Tramline, 8 March 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 15 March 1956.
- "Grace Chapel", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, September 1980.
- "Grad' 92 Thank You", Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "Grad '74 to Fix Up Graphiti", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Grad '79", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.

- "Grade 1,2,3 Report", North Wind, September 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, North Wind, October 1980.
- "Grade 1,2,3, Class Reports", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Grade 1/2 Class", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Grade 3/4 News", *Tantalus News*, 24 October 1985.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Grade 4,5,6,7 Report", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Grade 4/5 Travels to Whitehorse", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Grade 5 & 6 French Class", *Tantalus News*, 26 November 1985.
- "Grade 5/6 News", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Grade 9/10 Home Ec. Class", *Tantalus News*, 10 March 1986.
- "Grade Five Campers Invade Jackfish Lake", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "A Grade Three Special", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Grades 4 & 7 News Report", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "Graduates", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Graduation At Calumet``, *Tramline*, 8 June 1962.
- "Graduation Exercises In A Grand Way", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Graham Appointed To Fifth ExCom Post", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Grains And Other Crops Are A Success In The Yukon``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Grand-Matriarch Passes On", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Grand Opening Of Campagne Hall", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Grand Opening", Tramline, 7 June 1956.
- "Grand Reception to Popular Young Couple", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924.
- "Grand Thrift Sale", Tramline, 9 May 1957.
- " ``, *Tramline*, 16 May 1957.
- "Grand Time Enjoyed At Silver King Dance", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Grand Time Enjoyed By One & All As Mayo Celebrates Historic 17th``, *Mayo Miner*, 26 August 1938.
- "Grandma McLeod Of Dawson City", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Grandparents Day Letters", *Dan Sha*, September 1986.
- "Granny's 90th Surprise", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Grant Hoffman Is Visiting Dawson City``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Grant Program Extended", St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- "Grants Made Available For Historians", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Granville News", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Granville", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 22 June 1989.
- "Grateful Faroite", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Grave Dispute", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Gravel Growls", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Graveyards Are A Shambles"", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Graveyards Being Restored", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Gravity Men Can't Hoof It", Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.
- "The Great Candy Caper", Powder Magazine, October 1975.
- "Great Discovery of Ore Near Bonanza", Yukon World, 7 January 1905.
- "A Great Discovery", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924.
- "The Great Drapery Schmoozle Of 1969", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "The Great Drapery Schmozzle Of 1969", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "Great Enthusiasm In Badminton", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Great Interest Taken In Badminton Tourney", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Great Interest Taken in Sullivan Operations on Blue Canyon", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Great Paper!", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "The Great Raft Race", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Great Railway Across Alaska Nearly Completed", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "A Great Send-Off", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Great Time Enjoyed On Galena Hill", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "The Great Van Gorder Cleanup", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "The Great Weekend Is Over", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Great Year For Han Fisheries", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Green Light On Allocation Of Funds", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "The Green Scene", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- ``, Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Greenfield & Pickering's Extensive Operations", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Greenpeace North Pushes River Clean-Up", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Greenpeace Overjoyed At Allmand Decision", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Greeting", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Greetings Bro In Mission, B.C.", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Greetings From Skookies", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), March 1981.
- ``, Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), April 1981.
- "Greetings From the Band Manager", *Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson)*, February 1981.
- "Greetings Of The Season From The General Manager", Dotter, December 1988.
- "Greetings", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- *د*د
- \_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 29 December 1955. ..\_
- ..\_\_\_\_ , Tramline, 25 July 1958.
- "Grieving-Living Through Loss", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Grim Death Stalks", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "The Grim Facts Of Snowmobiling", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Groping In The Dark", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Groptis, Wernecke, Bodding & Sherman", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 15 August 2003.
- "Group Has Baby!", *Warrior's Word*, 9 November 1973.

- "Group Homes Replace Residential Schools", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Gruesome Anthrax Clean-Up", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "A Gruesome Mystery", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "Grum Operation Starts", Dotter, November 1988.
- "Grumm Study Continues", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Guard Gets Absolute Discharge", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Guest Appearance by Sandy McNuggets", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "Guest Editorial", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 7 December 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 1 April 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Guide & Brownie News", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Guide and Brownie Camp At Moosehide", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Guide and Brownie News", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Guide and Brownies", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "A Guide to Basic Placer Mining", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Guiding And Outfitting In And Around Kluane National Park``, St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- ""Guiding" an Ongoing Commitment``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Guild Hall!", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Gun Club Holds First Meeting", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "The Guns Wade And I Found", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Guthridge Still Trying", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Guy To Watch", St. Elias Echo, October 1978.
- "Gwen's Gardens", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Gwich'in Ignored in Caribou Battle``, Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Gymnastics For Kids", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Gymnastics News", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Gymnasts Train For Championships", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979.
- "H C's``, Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "H.S. Xmas Dance", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Had An Exciting Trip To Mayo", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "Hahai Leader Talks Peace", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Haines Fans Planned to Drive to Junction for the Big Game``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 18 January 1979.
- "Haines Junction August 29", Kwandur, September 1983.
- "Haines Junction 24th Annual Bonspiel", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "Haines Junction Bible Fellowship Church Services", St. Elias Echo, September 1978.
- "Haines Junction Bible Fellowship", St. Elias Echo, April 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, February 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, Nay-June 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, May-June 1980.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, April 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, January 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, February 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, September 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "The Haines Junction Curling Club", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "Haines Junction Hockey Tournament", St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- "Haines Junction In Retrospect: 1978", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "Haines Junction Minor Hockey News", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "Haines Junction News", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Haines Junction Outdoors Club", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "Haines Junction Recreation Board", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "Haines Junction School Winter Survival Course", St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "Haines Junction Unable To Cope With Projects", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Haines Junction, Parks Canada A Co-Operative Effort``, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Hairdresser", Tramline, 14 November 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 5 December 1958.
- "Hairdresser!", Tramline, 11 December 1958.
- "Hairdressing", Tramline, 17 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 18 December 1958.
- ""The Hairy Honolulu Sisters"", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Haldane Lions 10th Anniversary; Charter Lady Lions", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Hale & Hearty At 78", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Half Dozen Witnesses Give Important Testimony", Yukon World, 1 January 1905.
- "Half Of Budget Expanded", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Halfway House Plans Continue", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "Hallowe'en Party", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Hallowe'en Party", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Hallowe'en Treats That Little Handle Can't Make``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Hallowe'en Tricks", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Hallowe'en", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Halloween Again", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "Halloween Dance", Tramline, 1 November 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 31 October 1957.
- "Halloween Fun", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Halloween Masqeurade Ball``, *Tramline*, 19 October 1962.
- "Halloween Masquerade Dance", Tramline, 24 October 1958.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 24 October 1957.
- "Halloween May Be Soon", Swim Lake News Herald, 30 March 1965.
- "Halloween Next Monday", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "The Halloween Party and Prizes", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Halloween Party At Yukon Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Halloween Party", North Wind, October 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Halloween Teen Dance", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Halloween", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Halloweeners Had Gay Time", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Han Fisheries Good News and Bad News", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "Han Fisheries Report", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.
- "Han Fisheries", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985.
- "Han Literacy Workshop", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Han Processes Caviar", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Hand Over Ceremony", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Handicraft Classes", Tramline, 30 August 1957.
- "Handicraft Club", *Tramline*, 8 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 24 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 June 1958.
- "*Tramline*, 23 August 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 May 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 10 October 1957.
- " \_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 14 November 1957.
- "The Handicraft Club``, *Tramline*, 23 March 1962.
- "Handicraft Sale``, Tramline, 22 August 1958.
- "Handicraft", Tramline, 20 March 1958.
- "Handicraft, Anyone?", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "Handling Your Concentrates", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- ""Hands on Learning"", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, November 1991.
- "Handsome Cup Presented Atlin. Baseball Teams for Competition``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 19 August 1939.
- "Hannah Recalls Vacation Along Yukon River", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Hanson Wins In Game Draw", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Happenings", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- "Happy 20th Birthday Ye Sa To Communications", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Happy Birthday Beaver", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Happy Birthday!", *Asbestos Sheet*, March 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
- "Happy Compressor Plays Tune', Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965.
- "Happy February Birthdays", *Klondike Sun*, 14 February 1991.
- "Happy Hallowe'en", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.

- "Happy Hallowe'en!", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Happy Halloween Hi-Jinks", *Klondike Sun*, 23 November 1989.
- "Happy Hours Playschool", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Happy January Birthdays!", *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "[A Happy New Year To You]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.
- "Happy Reunion Wilma", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Hard for Us to Fathom the Reality of Being Homeless", *Dannzha*, March 1992.
- "Hard Times At Circle", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.
- "Hard Up For Reading", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Hardrock Mining in the Yukon", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Hardrock Times", *Placer Mining Times*, 22 June 1983.
- "Harman Conducts Mercy Mission", Swim Lake News Herald, 18 March 1965.
- "Harmans Camp Bushed", Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965.
- "[Harris Holds Party]``, Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Harrison Airlines DC-3 Aircraft Lands on Cassiar Airstrip", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Harrowing Experience of Lone Trapper on Mackenzie River", *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 June 1939.
- "Harry Chambers", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Harry Home From Coast Trip", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Harry Thompson", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Hart Joins Nugget``, Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Harvest Festival This Sunday", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Harvey Henderson Pioneer Sourdough of Mayo and Ex-War Veteran Passes", *Atlin News-Miner*, 3 February 1940.
- "Has A Busy Season Mining On Sulpher``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Has Kulan Left Whitehorse Yet?", Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965.
- "Has the Time Arrived for a Faro Co-Op", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Hassles", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "Hat Day", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Have Moved", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "Have You Heard...", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "Have You Seen the Writing on the Wall?", Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "Hay There!", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Haynes Directs F.H.C. Curlers", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Hazard High", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "He Believed in the Yukon", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "He Had To Land At Ross River", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "Headlines And Trivia", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "Heads Or Tails", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Healing Should Being with the Young", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.

- "Healing: Beginning the Process", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Health & Nutrition", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Health Act Moving Too Fast``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Health Bulletin: Chicken Pox", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Health Centre News", Nahuzhi Hunday, 22 January 2003.
- "Health Centre News", St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- "Health Centre", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "Health Commission Meets In Dawson", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Health Day", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Health in Yukon", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Health Is Not Just the Absence of Disease", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Health Promotion Report July/August 2002", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 September 2002.
- "Health Services Director Appointed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 January 1978.
- "Health Tips", Nahuzhi Hunday, 10 April 2002.
- ``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 6 May 2002.
- "Health Transfer Delayed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Health Transfer Still Under Review", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Health Transfers Face Uncertainty", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Healthy Legends", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Hear Ye! Hear Ye! Hear Ye!", Tramline, 25 July 1958.
- "Hearings Proposed", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Hearings Report Construction Of Pipeline Near W.L. In 1984", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Heartfelt Thanks", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Heating Your Home", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Heavy Metal Messenger", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Heavy Rains in Atlin Are Not an Unmixed Blessing", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "Hector Morrison Finds Rich Silver Ore On Keno``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Hector Morrison, Lucky Old Timer, Hits It Rich On Keno", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Heikela Caravan", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "The Heikkila Caravan", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Hello Again", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954.
- \_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 22 September 1955.
- ..-, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.
- "Hello ANIK!", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Hello Folks!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.
- \_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 24 March 1955. ٢٢
- \_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 10 February 1955. ..-
- -، , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.
- "Hello Friends!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 October 1954.
- ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955.

- ٢٢ ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.
- "Hello To All Yukon Friends", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 September 1954.
- "Hello", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.
- "!! Help !!", St. Elias Echo, April 1979.
- "[Help Column]``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- ``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- ``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Help Is on the Way!", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Help Protect Our Children And Animals", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Help Record Your History", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Help the Miner", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Help Wanted Female", Tramline, 17 October 1957.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 5 December 1957.
- "Help?", St. Elias Echo, September 1979.
- "Henderson Corners Update", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Henderson Creek", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Hendley's Rec Centre", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "Henry Breaden's Recollections", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 9 March 2003.
- "Herbie: The Jazz Man Cometh", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 5 January 1979.
- "A Herd, A Highway, A Hope (?)", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Here's Another View", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Here's Our Kid!", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "Here's the Bottom Line--Sort of!", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Here & There", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Here And There", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 20 January 1972.
- *``, Raven (Faro)*, 16 June 1972. ..-
- ``, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972. .د
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 March 1972. ۔ د
- ``, Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972. ..-
- ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 16 March 1972. .د
- ..-, Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Here Come The Muscle-Bound", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Here Come the Muscle-Bound!!!"`, North Wind, January 1986.
- "Here Comes the Judge", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "Here Comes The Sun``, *Klondike Sun*, 25 May 1989. "Here In Watson Lake``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 23 August 1961.
- "Here It Is At Last``, Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "Here We Go Again", Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
- "Heritage Conference In October", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.
- "Heritage Day 1987", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Herman Rudolf of Gladys Lake Is Accidentally Shot", Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.

- "Hermee Is Here!", Dotter, October 1986.
- "Herring-Backs Met Pea Soup Eaters", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Hester Creek", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Hets Edan Ku and You. Partners in Your Education Success!!", *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 4 November 2002.
- "Hey Taxi!", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "The Hi-Way", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "[Hi Everybody]", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Hi Friends! Here We Are Again!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.
- "Hi Friends!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.
- "Hi Ho, Hi Ho, Its Off To Work We Go``, Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Hi There!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "Hi! Friends", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.
- "Hi! To Klondikers Here And There!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.
- "Hidden Knowledge Is A Cultural Treasure Chest``, Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "High Hopes For Alaska-Yukon Highway", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "High Incidence Of Impaired Drivers: One A Day", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "High Water From Mayo River Floods Homes", Mayo Miner, 19 June 1937.
- "Highet Dredge Is Kept Busy", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Highlights From the Queenstake Brief to the Committee", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "Highlights of the '74 Iceworm Squirm Over for Another Year", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Highlights Of The Pipeline Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Highway '42 Revisited by Yukon Elder", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Highway 97", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "A Highway Adventure", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Highway Condition", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Highway Route Possible", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Highway Surveyors Now in District Operating", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "Highway Symposium Recalls War Years", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "The Highway", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "Highways Absolute Necessity For Yukon Progress", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Hike-A-Thon Planned", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Hike To Highest", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Hikers See Black Bear", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Hikes In From Haggart", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Hiking The Oglivies", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Hilda's Final Roast", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979.
- "Hilda's Sourdough Bread``, News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Hillcrest Community Council "Welcome Book"", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 June 1958.
- "Hills And Spills", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "[Hire]``, Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.

- "His Many Friends", Tramline, 8 May 1958.
- "Hiss The Villain In Dawson", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Historian Named to Get Heritage Award", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Historian Wants Information On Natives", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Historic Buildings", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- ``, Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "Historic Expedition Heads Up The North Canol", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Historical Photos On Display At Archives", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Historical Society Applies For Springs", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "History Lines The Walls At Eagle Plains", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "History May Get New Home In Dawson City", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "The History Of Christmas", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "A History Of Dawson Papers``, *Klondike Sun*, 27 July 1989. "History of Faro Street Names``, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 May 1974.
- "History of Klondike Mines Railway", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "The History Of Silver King", Powder Magazine, March 1976.
- "History of the Phantom Railway", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "The History of the Rise of an Empire", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "History Of Yukon Indian Days", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Hobbema Powwow", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Hockey & Skating Club", Tramline, 17 October 1958.
- "Hockey And Skating Club", Tramline, 3 October 1958.
- "Hockey Awards", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Hockey Club", Tramline, 21 September 1962.
- "Hockey Games", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Hockey in Dawson 1905-1930s", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Hockey in the Yukon", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Hockey Match", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Hockey News", Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- "Hockey Report", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990.
- ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.
- "Hockey Round-Up", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.

- "Hockey Statistics To Jan. 30, 1979", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Hockey Team From Atlin", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "Hockey Thrives Through Cold November", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Hockey Tournament Planned", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.

"Hockey Tourney April 14-16", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.

- "Hockey Tourney", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Hockey", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Hockey Statistics To December 23", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Asbestos Sheet*, May 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Hold Your Breath", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Hold Your Head High", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Holes In The Caribou", Yukon Howl, April-May 1981.
- "Holiday Cancelled", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "The Holiday Parade", Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937.
- "Holidaying Mayoites Saw Many Former Silverites During Their Trip Outside``, *Mayo Miner*, 2 April 1937.
- "Holidaying", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "Holidays", Tramline, 14 November 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 15 June 1962.
- "Holland Flies NAL Waco To Mayo On Thursday", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "An Homage To Robert Service", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Home-School Co-Ordinator", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Home-School Coordinator Attends Course", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Home Again!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "A Home Away From Home", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Home Baking Sale", Tramline, 11 July 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 12 December 1957.
- "Home Committee", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "Home Fire Safety Check", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Home for Christmas", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1986.
- "Home For Native Students", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Home Paper Counts Here", Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939.
- "Home Rule For C. Club", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "Home School Co-Ordinator Attends Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- ""Home Town" Visits Scheduled``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Homecoming Update", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Homeless 'Tired of Being Abused"", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Homes In Festive Mood", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Homespun", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Homework! Oh, Homework!", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Hon. W.J. Asselstine Arrives At Stewart", Atlin News-Miner, 8 June 1940.
- "Hon. W.J. Asselstine Donates Handsome Silver Trophy for Baseball Competitions``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 December 1939.
- "Hon. W.J. Asselstine Minister of Mines Addresses Local Board of Trade``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 5 October 1940.
- "[Hon. W.J. Asselstine Seeks Contributions From Government]``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 April 1939.
- "[Hon. W.J. Asselstine]", Atlin News-Miner, 5 August 1939.
  - <u>``</u>, *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 September 1939.
- "Honeymooners Visit Mayo", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.

- "Honor Roll", Powder Magazine, November 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tantalus News*, 26 November 1985.
- "Honour Award Goes To Hans Maichen", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- ""The Honour Of All"", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Hoodoo All Off", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Hoodoo Remains", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Hootch Wins High Schools For Villages", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "The Hooting Owls And Shawnclaw", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- ""I Hope All the Young People Will Listen to the Old People."", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 27 December 1990.
- "Hope Springs Eternal With Resumption Of Claims Negotiations", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Hopi And Dineh Face Genocide``, Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Horace Fraser Returns to Atlin After an Absence of Many Years", *Atlin News-Miner*, 12 August 1939.
- "Horace McN. Fraser Returns to Coast After Busy Season Here", *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 October 1939.
- "Horace New, Los Angeles Attorney Returns to His Home in California``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 October 1939.
- "Horoscopes", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Horrorscope", *Rock Fluff*, 25 February 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 January 1969.
- "Horrorscopes", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "A Horse Is Your Feet's Best Friend", Yukon News Weekender, 22 July 1977.
- "Horse Shoe Tournament", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "The Horse", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Horticultural Exhibit", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "Hospital Auxiliary", Tramline, 23 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 November 1962.
- "Hospital Garden Party", Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- "Hospital Gear & Supplies Move South", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Hospital News", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- " *``, Asbestos Sheet*, October 1971.
- "Hospital News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "Hospital News", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Hospital News", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Hospital Notes", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 September 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 9 September 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 20 May 1954.
- "Hospital Notes", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 January 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 6 September 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 November 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 13 November 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924.

, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 February 1924. ۔ Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924. . د Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 April 1924. ٢, , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 June 1924. . , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924. "Hospital Notes", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937. ςς , Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938. . د , Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938. ۲. , Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938. ςς , Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938. .د , Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938. ςς\_ *Mayo Miner*, 22 July 1938. . د , Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938. ٢٢ Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938. .د Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938. ۔ , Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938. ٢٢ Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938. ۲. , Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938. -د *Mayo Miner*, 17 June 1938. . د Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938. . د , Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938. ٢٢ , Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940. "[Hospital Notes]``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 6 October 1955. "Hospital Relations Good", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978. "Hospital to Be Built", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900. "The Hospital", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970. "Hospital", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924. "Hostel Closed Till Next Year", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978. "Hostel Coming To Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978. "Hostel Office Opened In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976. "Hostel Use Goes Up", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978. "Hostelling and Hitching", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977. "Hot Dog! It's Lunch Time!", *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991. "Hot Dogs Too", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938. "Hot Lunch Program", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986. ``, Tantalus News, 24 October 1985. "Hot Springs Memories", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003. , Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003. "Hotel Deal in Seattle", Yukon World, 26 January 1905. "Hotel Fires Keep Crew Busy", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. "A Hotel for Dawson City", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897. "Hotel Plans Have Sewer Connection", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "The Hotsprings Are Open Again", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.

٢٢

"Hottest Contest in Yeas Now Being Waged in Yukon", Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940.

- "Hougen's And The Gymnastics Club Combine Impressively For A Fashion Show", *Raven* (*Faro*), 18 May 1973.
- "Hougen's On Rampage Over Carts", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "House-Breaking At Carmacks--Prowler Makes Clean Get-a-Way``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 October 1940.
- "House Goes Down The Road``, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "House Leagues", St. Elias Echo, October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "House Numbering", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "House Of Commons Debates", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "House On The Move", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "House Prices Up \$12,000 In One Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "The House That Help Built``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Housing Ass'n Off Ground Hopes For Units This Year", *Yukon Indian News*, 16 June 1976. "Housing Changes Passed", *Dan Sha*, February 1987.
- "Housing Committee Faced With An Expensive Venture", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Housing Gets Federal Boost``, Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Housing Market Expected To Rally", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Housing Problem Examined By Committee", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Housing Program Announced By DIA For On-Reserve Housing", *Yukon Indian News*, 27 September 1977.
- "Housing Shortage To Be Eliminated", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "How's About Cookin", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 24 November 1978.
- "How A Stampede Originated Dec. 31, 1898", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "How Can Carcross Meet The Needs Of Young People Today?", *Carcross Community* [newspaper], 1971.
- ""How Can Dollar Buy What We Will Suffer" Johnson``, *Yukon Indian News*, 4 August 1977. "How City Got Name``, *Whitehorse Nugget*, Summer 1961.
- "How Daylight Is Growing in This Far Northland", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "How Do Land Claims Fit Into The Law?", *Kwandur*, November 1983.
- "How Do You Say....?``, Dan Sha, February 1987.
- ""How Does a Strike in a One Industry Town Affect Peoples Lives?"", *Raven (Faro)*, 23 April 1976.
- "How Does Your Community Rate", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "How Gold Was Discovered In The Klondike", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "How Good We Used To Live Them Days", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "How Keno Hill Looks", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.

"How Many Days Do We Stay On This Plane?", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.

<sup>&</sup>quot;How Klondike Gold Strike Was Made", Yukon Catholic, 17 August 1913.

- "How Much Alcohol Can You Take", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "How Now?", Tramline, 27 September 1956.
- "How The Bear Got Its Short Tail``, Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "How the Funding Cuts for the Village of Mayo Came to Be``, *Stewart Valley Voice*, 14 February 1991.
- "How The Klondike Was Stolen``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "How the Phrase "a Ton of Gold" "Turned the Trick"", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition* (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "How the World Began", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "How The World Began", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "How The Yukon Was First Explored", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 June 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 May 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 15 April 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "How They Mushed It", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "How To Culture Yogurt", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "How To Dress For A Summer Trip To Dawson", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "How To Gather Samples For Assay Office``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "How To Gather Samples For Assay", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "How To Get Results Prospecting Quartz", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "How to Get to the Klondike", Dawson Record, 25 August 1897.
- "How to Go After the Wolves by Two Who Have Tried It", Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940.
- "How To Perform The Sweat Lodge Ceremony", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "How To Plan A Visit To The Dawson City Festival In 1962", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 12 February 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Stampeder*, 24 January 1962.
- "How To Read Character", Atlin Claim, 11 May 1907.
- "How To Retain Our Culture Main Theme Of Seminar", *Yukon Indian News*, 20 October 1976.
- "How to Set a Fish Net Under the Ice", *Yukon Indian News*, 10 January 1978.
- "How to Set a Rabbit Snare", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "How We Found The Klondike Gold``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "How Whitehorse Got Its Name", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "How Will Fire Affect Caribou...", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "How You Can Use Aerial Photos", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Howard Hughes Seeks Permission to Make Record High Altitude Flight Across Atlantic", *Atlin News-Miner*, 19 August 1939.

"The Howl Needs You!", Yukon Howl, March 1980.

- "Hudson's Bay Co. Extending Operations in the Territory", *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 February 1939.
- "The Hudson Bay Company Will Participate in Dawson Festival", *Stampeder*, 7 November 1961.
- "Hug, Laugh And Cry More", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "The Hugget Family Visits Watson Lake", Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Hugh Faulkner Says- Northern Parks Possible", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Human Resources News", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Human Resources Report", Dotter, July 1987.
- "Human Resources Transfer Bad For Dawson Says Former Employee", *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990.
- "Human Rights Commission Staff Appointment", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Human Rights Day", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Human Rights Lesson", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Human Rights Passed", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Humor in Uniform", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 November 1990.
- "Hundreds Of Placer Miners Toiled In Vain In The Shadow Of Marvelous Keno``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Hunger Strikes FHC No Real Hope!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Hungry Mouths Will Be Fed``, *Warrior's Word*, 28 September 1973.
- "Hunker Creek And Tributaries", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Hunker Social Club", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Hunter Safety Course Offered Again", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Hunters Draw for Survey Respondents", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Hunters Face New Regulations", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Hunting & Fishing Notice", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Hunting Ban on Dempster", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Hunting Issue Still Under Consideration", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Hunting Lessons", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.
- "Hunting License Fees Increase", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "Hunting On Dempster Banned For Year", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Hunting Rights Denied In Canada", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Hunting Trip, A Yearly Event At Champagne", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Hunting", Dan Sha, October 1987.
  - "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Hurdles To Overcome For Cadets", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Hurling", Tramline, 7 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 May 1962.
- "Hurricane Relief Fund``, *Tramline*, 24 January 1957.
- "Hurt My Nose", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Husky Transit", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Hwy's Department Construct Community At Eagle River``, *Yukon Indian News*, 18 July 1978. "Hydro Dam?``, *Yukon Indian News*, 24 August 1977.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Hydro Development Future Possible", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978. "Hydrological Information Available for Your Creek", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983. "I'm A Disillusioned Young Man - Lennie", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "I'm Coming Back To The Yukon", Teslin Times, April 1947. "I. Taylor Leaves For The South", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938. "I.O.D.E. Holds Farewell Tea For Departing Members", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938. "I.O.D.E. Style", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989. "I.W.Y. In the Yukon", OptiMST, Febraury 1976. "Ice-Fishing Hut Contest", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "The Ice-Worm Cocktail", Powder Magazine, August 1975. "Ice And Fire Plague Rec. Centre", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989. "Ice Capade To Kick Off Kiki Carnival", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979. "Ice Capades Report", Yukon Gateway, March 1980. ``, Yukon Gateway, March 1980. "Ice Cream Parlor Open to-Day At the Emporium", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924. "Ice Fishing", St. Elias Echo, February 1980. "Ice in Atlin Lake Expected to Move Within Three Weeks", Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940. "Ice Moves In Front Of Mayo At 5:21 Thursday Afternoon", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938. "Ice Poole", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954. "Ice Still Solid At Nenana", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938. "Ice Work Squirm", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973. ", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971. "The Ice Work Squirm", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971. "Ice Worm Found in Water Drunk by People of Dawson", Yukon World, 28 January 1905. "Ice Worm Squirm Approaches", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974. "Ice Worm Squirm Schedule", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974. "Ice Worm Squirm", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971. "Ice Worm Squirmers", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976. "Idaho-Canadian Dredging Co., Will Operate Its First Bucket-Line Dredge in Canada This Year``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940. "Ideal Route For Excursionists", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901. "Ideas For Moose Or Caribou Stew", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962. "Identity So Necessary?", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Idolatry And Status Versus Necessity", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973. "If a Race Is a Question Then Answers Needed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979. "If Christ Came to Yukon", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 December 1924. "If I Had A Million Dollars", North Wind, November/December 1980. "If Indians Participate, NDP the Answer, Says Joe Jack", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978. ""If We Can Do It, You Can Do It"", Dan Sha, March 1987. "If You're Looking for Opportunity", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974. "If You Drink, Drink Responsibly", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "If You Kick About Your Eggs Being Stale - Read This!", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938. "If You Need Help", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Ignorance Of Law No Defence", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Illegal To Export Electricity", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Illegal To Sell Game", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Illustrated Weekly of Klondike Life", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Imagination Running Wild!", Tramline, 25 October 1956.
- "Imbroglio Develops Over Campsite``, Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Immunization", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Impact Information Center In, 2nd Stage Inquiry In Doubt Faulkner", *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "Impasse Reached 8243 Strikes", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Important Development Work On Promising Yukon Copper", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Important Notice", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "An Important Post", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "Impressed And Informative Tizya", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Impressed With Development Of Indians Margaret``, Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Impressed With NWT Education", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Impressions Of A Cheechako", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Improved Medicare Given By Satellite", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Improvements Could Force Residents Out", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Improvements", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Improving Dawson Band Hall", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "In-Service In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "In A Reminiscent Vein", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "In Appreciation From Marlene Drapeau``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 September 2002.
- "In Appreciation", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "In Bear Creek Voices Of The Past Still Echo", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "In Brief", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "In By Acclamation: Freed Joins Council", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "In Capsule Form", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "In Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "In For The Play & The Dance From Galena", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "In From Dawson", *Mayo Miner*, 11 November 1938.
- "In From Highet``, Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 27 May 1938.
- "In From Keno", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "In From Keno", Mayo Miner, 10 July 1936.
- "In From The Elsa", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "In Hawaii On The Island Of Oahu", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "In Her Father's Footsteps", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "In Hospital", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "In June``, Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "In Memoriam", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 November 1924.

- ٢٢ Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- .د Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
- .د , Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994.
- " Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- ۔ Yukon Senior, 1 December 1993.
- ۲، , Yukon Senior, 1 June 1993.
- ۔ Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992. . د
- , Yukon Senior, 1 June 1992.
- "In Memorium", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1994.
- \_``, Yukon Senior, 1 June 1994.
- "In Memory", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976.
- "In My Neck Of The Woods", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- ", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "In New Quarters", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "In Planning Stage: Discovery Days In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "In Retrospect", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "In Store For You", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- " ``, Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- <sup>``</sup>, *Rock Fluff*, 25 July 1969. ..-
- *Nock Fluff*, September 1969. .د
- . د , Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "In Support Of Dr. Branigan", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "In The Beginning", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "In The Beginning...", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "In the Interests of Fair Play", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "In the Territorial Court of the Yukon Territory", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "In the Territorial Court``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 August 1924.
- "In the Territorial Court``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 August 1924.
- "In Twenty-Five Words Or Less", Tramline, 25 October 1956.
- "In Watson Lake Last Week``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 11 December 1961. "In Watson Lake This Week``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 4 October 1961.
- "In Woman's Realm", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.
- "Income Tax Exemptions", Tramline, 1 February 1958.
- "Incoming And Outgoing Boat Shipments", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Incorporation Carries", Whitehorse Tribune, 7 September 1901.
- "Incorporation Move Would Benefit Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "Increased Voltage", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Independance For The North", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Indian Act Amendment Gives Clear Property Tax Rights", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Indian Act Discriminates", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Indian Act Discriminatory", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Indian Act Under Revision", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Indian Activist Seeks End Of Indian Sterilization, Abortion Procedures", Yukon Indian News,

23 February 1977.

- "Indian Arrested For Killing Moose", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Indian Art Exhibition At ROM", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Indian Artists To Compete``, Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Indian Arts & Crafts Meet``, Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Indian Arts And Crafts Becoming Big Business", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Indian Band Secretary Hired", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Indian Bands Receive LIP Monies", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Indian Centre Facilities Improving But Still Need Boost Michelle", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Indian Community Radio", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Indian Constables To Police Sask. Reserves", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Indian Craft Shop Doing Well", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Indian Dancing", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Indian Days A Huge Success", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Indian Days Brings In Alanis", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Indian Days Held At Brooks Brook", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Indian Days", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Indian Demands Won't Stop NPA Says Sharp", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Indian Education Conference", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Indian Education In The Yukon", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Indian Educator's View", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Indian Federated", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Indian Hardships Of 1938 Nieman", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Indian Housing Company Set Up``, *Kwandur*, January 1983. "Indian Housing In Political Ring``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 September 1976.
- "Indian Image Should Be Improved``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Indian Integrity Lost In Modern White Society", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "Indian Language Classes Given In Some Yukon Schools", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Indian Languages Gain New Life", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Indian Leaders Meet Carter", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "An Indian Legend Of The Long House", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "An Indian Legend Surrounds Mysterious Marsh Lake Reptile", Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- "Indian Legend", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "Indian Medicine From Plants", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "The Indian Paint Brush", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Indian People To Get Compensation", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Indian Photos On Display At Archives", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Indian Politics Anyone?", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Indian Priest Speaks At AYM Conference", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "The Indian Rendezvous A Very Good Time", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Indian River Mining Division: A Detailed Write-Up Of Dominion Gold Run And Sulphur

Creeks``, Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.

- "Indian River Placer Mining District``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Indian River Townsite", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Indian Schools For Indian Children", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Indian Self-Government Recommended", Kwandur, November 1983.
- "Indian Songs, Dances and Songs", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Indian Students Are Sensitive", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Indian Tanners Make Soft Leather", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Indian Village Celebrates The New Year With A Lively Dance", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "Indian Village In Quebec Threatened By Fire``, Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Indian Woman Becomes First Justice Of Peace", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Indian Women's Association Newsletter", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Indian Women's Meeting May Be Delayed Too Late``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 13 September 1978.
- "Indian Women Lobby For Voice In Revision", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Indian Women Show Many Concerns", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Indians And Whites Differ``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Indians Announce Unified Front", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Indians Before And After", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Indians Being Counted This Summer", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Indians Best Qualified To Handle Indian Problems Moore``, Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Indians Close Roads", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Indians Demonstrate Can Govern Themselves", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Indians Face Genocide & Enslavement``, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Indians In Canada: 25 Years Of Progress", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Indians Last Chance?", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Indians Launch Land Claim Against B.C. Railway", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Indians Lived In Houses 8,000 Years Ago Archaeologist``, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Indians May Lose Program", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Indians May Regain State Of Main", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Indians Must Play Bigger Role In Schools", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Indians Of The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Indians Offered Courses", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Indians On Mars!", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Indians on Yukon Are to Be Visited``, Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Indians Receive Honours", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Indians Reject \$50 Million", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Indians Should Demand "Power"", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Individual Placer Mining", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Industrial Education Briefs", *Tantalus News*, 26 November 1985.

- "Industrial First Aid Course", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Industrial Land For Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "Industrial Lot Bids To Close On January 19", Watson Lake Sign Post, 18 January 1978.
- "Industrial Training", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Infant Mortality Is Higher For Native Kids", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "The Influence Of Jack London On Literature", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Info For Prospective Homeowners", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Information From Child Development", Nahuzhi Hunday, 22 January 2003.
- "Information Program Begins", Kwandur, October 1983.
- ""Information Vacuum", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Information Van Gorder``, Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 20 January 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 30 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 28 October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Information Workshop At Carmacks", Kwandur, November 1983.
- "Information", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Infrared Heat Loss Survey In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Inherit Knowledge From The Indians", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Initiation For Yukon Order Of Pioneers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Injury-But Not Firearm", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Inmate Work Project Coming to Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Inmates Bitter Over Ruling", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Inmates Get Pleasant Surprise", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Innovative Recovery Techniques", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Innu Takes Canada To Court``, Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Inquest Begins Into Death Of Boy", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Inquest Finds No Cause Of Death", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "An Inquest Found to Be Unnecessary", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Inquest Jury Makes Five Recommendations", *Dannzha*, March 1992.
- "Inquest Ordered Into Crash Victims", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Inquiry Looks Into Native Education", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Inquiry To Examine Effects Of Pipeline Construction Operation``, *Yukon Indian News*, August 1975.
- "[Inquiry]``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "Inside", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Inside-Outside", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.

٢٢ ``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989. ۔ , Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989. "Inside - Outside``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "An Inside Look At Fred's Sawmill", Yukon Howl, February 1980. "Inside Outside", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. ``, Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. .د , Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991. "The Inside Story", Powder Magazine, August 1973. "Inside/Outside", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989. , Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989. ..-, Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989. ۔ Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. ... , Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. ٢٢ , Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. ςς\_ Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990. .د , Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. ٢٢ Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. ۲. Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990. ..-Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. ۔ Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. . د Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. ٢٢ Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. ۔ Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Inside/Outside", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991. <u>``, Klondike Sun</u>, 11 July 1991. . د , Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991. -، , Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Inside/Outside: Dawsonites At Home & on the Move", *Klondike Sun*, 12 September 1991. "Insight", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969. "Inspector Binning Leaves For Mayo", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937. "Inspector G. Binning Here On Inspection", Mayo Miner, 25 June 1937. "Inspector Here", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937. "Instant Bunkhouses", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971. "Institute For The Blind", Tramline, 14 December 1956. "An Intelligent Analysis of the S.E.I.A. Report, and Why It Doesn't Work for Yukon Placer Miners``, Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983. "Inter-Company Bonspiel", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971. "Intercamp Bus Schedule", Tramline, 14 December 1962. "Interested In Becoming A Parent Member?", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977. "Interested In Being A Parent Member?", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter,

February 1977.

"Interested In Karate", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.

"Interested Persons Organize Memorial Fund``, Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.

"Interference with Ball by Gallery Spectators Objected to by Players", Yukon World, 5 January 1905.

- "Interior View Of Arctic Restaurant", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Interior View Of Whitney & Pedlar's Store", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "International and Domestic Airlines Will Bring Passengers To Dawson", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "International Cast Puts on Show in Whitehorse", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "International Day Of The Child: What's It All About", St. Elias Echo, September 1979.
- "International Ministers Of Education Meet", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "International Salmon Treaty Talks Continue", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "International Women's Day In Yukon", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "International Women's Year", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "International Year of the Child Celebration in Mayo", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "International Year Of The Child", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Interpretive Centre", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "An Interview Bill Larson", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "Interview of Shawn Tutin", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- "Interview With Debbie Kerstein", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Interview with Debbie Kerstein", North Wind, January 1986.
- "[Interview with Dr. Clarke]``, News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "An Interview With Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Interview With Harold Milroy", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Interview with Harold Milroy", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Interview With Jane Josie Montgomery", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Interview with Jane Josie Montgomery", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Interview with Mr. Davies", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Interview With Sid May: Last Minutes Of The Mad Trapper", Midnight Sun, 15 August 1969.
- "Interview With Tom Coleman R.C.M.P., Keno``, Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Interview: Mrs. Nugent By Bella Tizya And Rita Josie", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Interviews", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Into the Golden Heart of Yukon", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Intramurals", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- *Tantalus News*, 31 January 1986 *Tantalus News*, 24 October 1985.
- ..\_\_\_\_ , Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Intrepid Pilot Cook to Join Ranks of Benedicts Shortly", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Introducing: Grace Chapel", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "An Introduction", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "Introductory", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Inuit Attack Settlement", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Inuit Boys Building House In Watson Lake", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Inuit Conference In Fall", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.

- "Inuit Health Declining", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Inuit Leader Straight Talker", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Inuit Of Northern Quebec Denounce Land Agreement", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Inuit Produce Own Television Programs", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Inuit Songs Completed", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Inuit Want Own Territory", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Inuit, Metis, Native Funding Cut By Feds", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Inuits Anxious For Settlement", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Invest In Canada And Your Future", Tramline, 17 October 1958.
- "Investment In History", Stampeder, 24 March 1962.
- "Investment In The North", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "The Invisible Dog", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Invisible Rabbit May Lead Drama Year", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Invitational Dog Mushers Races", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "IODE Meets", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Iona Campagnola Visits Indian Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Irene``, Kwandur, November 1983.
- "Irish Plan Big Night For The 17th``, Tramline, 15 March 1956.
- "Irish Sweepstakes Winner At Calumet", Tramline, 11 April 1957.
- "Irishmen Will Organize", Yukon Catholic, May 1902.
- "Iron Lung Now En Route to Whitehorse; Gift of Lord Nuffield``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 July 1939.
- "Is Crime On The Rise In Faro?", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Is Crossroads At the Crossroads", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Is Death the End?", *Dawson Record*, 16 July 1903.
- "Is That Max Or Mac's?", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Is The Benefit Worth The Sacrifice?", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Is There A Santa Claus?", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Is There No Limit", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Isaac Matthews Deceased", Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "Isaac Matthews Dies in Vancouver Island", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "The Issues", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "It's a Dog's Life for Mushers on Yukon Quest", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "It's A Question", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "It's Going To Be A Hectic Summer", Carcross Community [newspaper], June 1973.
- "It's Going to Flood", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "It's Over the Hog-Line We Go!", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "It's Semi-Formal! What's Santa Going to Wear?", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "It's Time To Winterize Your Home!", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "It's True Grandpa Said So", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "It's Your Paper Name It!", Dotter, September 1986.
- "It's Yukon Sourdough Rendezvous Time``, Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "It Happened Here", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.

"It Is Lack of Support From His People", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "It Is Such A Small World", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "It Started Around a Campfire``, Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- "It Took Bud 2 Hours To Get From His House To The Dance On His High Stilts``, *Mayo Miner*, 8 January 1937.
- "It Was A Joyous Summer Day", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "It Was A Mad Dream Part 1``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "It Was Worth The Wait``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "ITC Board Gets Control Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Items of Interest Gleaned From the Dawson News", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
- "Items Of News", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Its Sports Night At The Carcross Colliseum", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1976.
- "Its the Price That Keeps You Awake At Night", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "The Ivory Gavels of the G.L. Of New Zealand", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 8 August 2003.
- "IWY Van", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "J V Clark Students Visit Whitehorse", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "J.A. Activities", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "J.A. Meeting", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "J.V. Clark Art Shines!", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "J.V. Clark Awards Presentations", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "J.V. Clark School Prepares for the Holidays", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "J.V. Clark Sports News", News at the Landing, 15 January 1980.
- "J.V.C. Science Fair Well Attended``, Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Jack And Andy Golden Guys", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Jack Rabbit News", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Jack Says Settle Land Claims First``, Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Jackets And Mukluks", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Jackie Joe Named To All-Star Team", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Jackson Attends Indian Legislation Conference", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Jackson Resigns", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Jacquot Stresses Indian People Should Be Unified``, Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Jail Sentence!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Jake Melynchuk", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 February 1962.
- "James Bay Agreement Now Law", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "James Bay Agreement Signed", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "James Bay Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "James Bay Natives Sell Birthright M.P.", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "James Bay Settlement", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "James Housten Author", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "James Houston, Author", *Tantalus News*, 24 October 1985.
- "[James McNamee]``, Yukon Catholic, April 1903.
- "James Reid Passes Away Suddenly in St. Andrew's Hospital After Operation``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 September 1939.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Jane Olynyk Leaves Dawson", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Jane Vincent Strikes Gold!", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Jaws Of Life", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Jaycees Offer Thanks To Event Supporters", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Jazz Alive And Well In Whitehorse", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Jazz With Jeremy", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Jean Goodwill Concerned With Native Women", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Jean Graham Counting The Votes", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Jean Travels To Inform Women", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Jeckell's Jumping 'Everything's New", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Jeff Choy-Hee An Interview", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Jeffreys Have Promising New Lead On Galena Hill Claim", Mayo Miner, 25 June 1937.
- "Jenny Simon: Crib Champion of Mayo", *News at the Landing*, 14 March 1979.
- "Jenny, Jenny How Does Your Garden Grow?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "JET Program An Attempt To Curb Youth Unemployment``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "Jim Acheson Killed Instanteously When Bank Sluffs in", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Jim And His Dog", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "[Jim Breaden]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 January 1924.
- "Jim Green Visits Dawson", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Jim Lotz Civil Servant With A Mission", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Jim Moore Leaves", Dotter, September 1988.
- "Jim Neilson A Great Visit!", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Jim Robb: "The Exaggerated Truth"", Yukon Howl, April-May 1981.
- "Jimmy Close Takes After His Dad``, Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "Jimmy Sugiyama in Mayo for a Visit", Mayo Miner, 31 July 1936.
- "Jimmy Wood And Kaiser Mervyn Make Long Hike``, Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Jo Trying To Sell Slides", Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965.
- "Joanne Smith Becomes Dawson's Third J.P.", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Jobs For Poor", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Jobs For Yukoners Only", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Jobs From Pipeline After Construction", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Joe Clark In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Joe Clarke in Fist Fight in Edmonton", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Joe Clarke Recognized As a Man of Honor", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Joe Hutton's License Is Cut Off", Yukon World, 6 January 1905.
- "Joe Kinman One Of The Best Known Keno Hill Owners", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Joe Walsh Is "Tops" After Arduous Work Getting to Paystreak on Boulder Creek``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 December 1939.
- "Joe Walsh One Of Most Lucky Pioneer Stakers On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Johanson Takes Womens, Holt Rink Takes Mens", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.

"John Benoit Has Narrow Escape From Drowning in the Yukon``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 April 1940.

"John Doherty's TV Set``, *Tramline*, 27 June 1957.

- "John Munro Replies to Ron Holway", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "John Taggart Now "Controller"", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Johnnie Johns: Youngest Oldtimer", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Johnson Addresses Legislative Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Johnson Angered Over Alcohol Program In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Johnson Appears Before NEB In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Johnson Demands Moratorium", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Johnson Makes Trip To Navajoland", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Johnson Mushes Dogs to Victory", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Johnson Runs Away With DeWolfe Again", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Johnson Seeks His Brother", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Johnstone New Agent", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Join the Grocers in the Movement for Shorter Hours and More Time for Pleasure``, *Yukon World*, 5 January 1905.
- "Joins Local Radio Station", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Joint Committee For Dempster", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Joint Grumm Project``, Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976.
- "Jokes", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "Jolly Time Spent At Association Headquarters New Year Night``, *Yukon World*, 3 January 1905.
- "Journalistic Ethics Questioned", Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Journalists To Learn About Native People", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Journeymen Tickets Awarded", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Joy And Peace", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Joy with the Fans", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Joyce Caley Appreciation Night", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Joyce Simon", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "The Joys Of Waxing", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "Joyus Summer Day Festival", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Jr. Ball Tourney June 16-17", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 June 1979.
- "Judge Dugas Gives Reasons Why He Declines to Try the Case--Must Wait for Another Judge``, *Yukon World*, 4 January 1905.
- "Judgment Is Rendered in Keno City Case``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- "Judo-Jottings", *Tramline*, 2 November 1962.
- "Judo Jottings", *Raven (Faro)*, 9 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 January 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 23 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 21 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 26 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 12 October 1962.

- " ``, Tramline, 19 October 1962.
- ..\_ Tramline, 9 November 1962.
- .د , Tramline, 16 November 1962.
- *Tramline*, 14 December 1962. ..\_
- ..-, Tramline, 4 May 1962.
- "Judokas Come Through Again", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "July 10 20, 1898", Stampeder, 24 March 1962.
- "July 1898 Klondike Nugget", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "July 19th Meeting Contentious", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "July 20, 1898. Wrecks In The 30 Mile", Stampeder, 24 March 1962.
- "July 2nd, 1902 Semi Weekly Klondike Nugget", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "July First Sports Celebration Was a Huge Success", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "Junction Raises Money For Champagne", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "June Examination; Grade IX; Mayo High School", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 June 1924.
- "Juneau Club Wins Tournament", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Junior Baby Food For Sale", Tramline, 5 July 1957.
- "Junior Choir", Tramline, 14 November 1958.
- "Junior Hockey Underway", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Junior Hockey``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Junior Softball", Tramline, 18 July 1958.
- "Just a Bit Hasty", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Just Cruising", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Just for Laughs", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Just Plain Hungry", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Justice Comm. Meet Mar. 8", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Justice System Studied", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Justice System Under Review", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Justice?", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Juvenile Sentenced", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "K.N.H.S.", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "K.V.A. Talent Night", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Kal Diesel Cats Bringing Last Load Of Gas For Mayo", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Kal Finishes Mail Contract For Another Season", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Kane Misguided Says NCC", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Kane Quits Outreach", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Kane Speaks To NWAC Conference", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Kangaroo Court Rules At Funspiel", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Karate Clinic", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Karate", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Karen Douglas Meets Faroines", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Karnival Committee Announces Plans For 1981 Festivities", Yukon Gateway, December 1980.
- "Karnival Committee Reports "Best Yet"", Yukon Gateway, March 1981.
- "Karnival Exceeds Committee Expectations By Large \$\$ Margin``, Yukon Gateway, March 1982.

- "Kaska Council Meets Near Boya", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Kaska Dena File Suit``, Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Kaska Survivors", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Katimavik Says Hello To Watson Lake", Yukon Gateway, November 1981.
- "Kaushee's Memorial Bursary Fund", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Kaushee Awards", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Keen Interest Centres Around July 1 Ball Game In Mayo", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Keep Fit Class", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Keep Fit``, Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Keeper A Vibrant Actress", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Keeping In Touch In Ottawa", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "Keeping The Yukon No. 1``, *Raven (Faro)*, 30 September 1971. ""Keeping Traditions Alive""`, *Dan Sha*, August 1987.
- "Keith Will Manage Whitehorse Inn", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Ken Bloom's Musical Wizardry", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Keno Announcements", Tramline, 25 May 1962.
- "Keno City A Thriving New Town", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Keno City Taxi For Sale", Tramline, 14 December 1956.
- "Keno Community Club", Tramline, 4 May 1962.
- "Keno Docks After Long Voyage From Stewart", Mayo Miner, 17 July 1936.
- "Keno Hill Curling Club", Tramline, 3 October 1958.
- "Keno Hill Silver Strike", Midnight Sun, September 1969.
- "Keno Hill Temperatures", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Keno Leaves 3pm Friday For Mayo With Big Load", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Keno Makes Fast Trip From Stewart City, Brings 9 Here", Mayo Miner, 24 July 1936.
- "Keno Man Fails to Report From Stewart", Mayo Miner, 24 July 1936.
- "Keno Mayo Bound", Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- "Keno Notes", Mayo Miner, 31 July 1936.
- "Keno Woman Lost In Hills It Is Reported", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Keno Woman Missing Since Early in Month Still Unreported", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "Kenoites In Town", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1937.
- ``, Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "Kenora Indians Double Income", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Key Club Still Going", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Kick & Glide", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Kick & Guide", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Kiddies & Grown Ups Enjoy Refreshments Served At Park", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.

"Kiddy Capers", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.

- "Kids' Art Contest``, Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Kids Celebrate Canadian Books", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.

"Kids Christmas Contest Page", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Kids Korner", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Kiewit Must Meet Old Crow Concerns", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "Kiki Committee Ready To Roll", Yukon Gateway, February 1981.
- "Kiki Coronation Friday", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Kiki Karnival Activities Outlined", Yukon Gateway, November 1981.
- "Kiki Karnival At Work", Yukon Gateway, February 1981.
- "Kiki Karnival News Items", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "Kiki Karnival Starts Feb. 14th!", Yukon Gateway, February 1980.
- "Killing Our Future", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Kimbel Mill Team Wins Holiday Baseball Game``, Mayo Miner, 14 May 1937.
- "Kimbels Vs Town: Ball Game At Aviation Field Sunday", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.
- "Kindergarden", North Wind, January 1980.
- "The Kindergarten Class!", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Kindergarten In Faro", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "Kindergarten Meeting", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Kindergarten News", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Kindergarten Registration", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Kindergarten", Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "Kindergartens", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "The King Salmon Have Come Home!", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Kings, Queens & the Curse", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Kinsey Manor Officially Opens", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Kishwoot Blade Class Visits Elem. School", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Kishwoot Hall Provides One Place For Recreation", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Kishwoot Renovations", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Kitchen Kookery", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "Kitchen Korner", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Kitchen, Information", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Kitty Smith Captivates At Potpourri", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Klondike's Gift to the World``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Klondike's Oldest Placer Creek``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Klondike '73 Meeting", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Klondike Airways Stage Reaches Mayo Monday Mail From Boat On 15th", *Mayo Miner*, 25 November 1938.
- "The Klondike And Indian River Divisions", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Klondike Centennial", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "The Klondike Gold Prospector", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Klondike Has Given The World \$200,000,000 In Gold``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Klondike Hockey Team in Extremely Rough Game in the Presence of Thousands of People", *Yukon World*, 14 January 1905.

- "Klondike Kids Korner", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- <u>``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.</u>
- ``, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Klondike Kids", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- ςς ``, Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- ..\_\_\_\_ ``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- ..\_ , Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- ... , Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. ..-
- ٢٢ , Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Klondike Kids", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Klondike Korner 16th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954.
- "Klondike Korner Fifth Issue", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954.
- "Klondike Korner Fourth Issue", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- "Klondike Korner", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 4 November 1954.
- ``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 17 June 1954.
- ``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 13 January 1955. -،
- .د , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "A Klondike Letter", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Klondike Life Inside Outside", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Klondike Life", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Klondike Memories", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Klondike Mines Railway 1909", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "A Klondike Mining Scene", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites News", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites Program", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites September 1990``, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 25 May 1989. دد
- ..\_\_\_\_
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 22 June 1989. \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990. ..-
- "Klondike Night", Tramline, 15 March 1956.
- "Klondike Nugget Jewelry and Fads and Demands of the Day", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Klondike Nugget, July 20, 1898", Stampeder, 24 March 1962.
- "Klondike Nuggets", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Klondike Outreach News", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Klondike Placer Miners Association Names Alex & Mary Seeley Mr & Mrs Placer Miner for 1991 At the Annual Barbeque & Dance``, Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Klondike Placer Miners Association Tenth Annual Steak Dinner And Dance", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "The Klondike Presbyterian Church", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Klondike Raft Race 1990", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Klondike Restriction Sought", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Klondike River Break-Up Unspectacular", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Klondike Still Banner Gold Producer``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Klondike Sun Says "Thanks"", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Klondike Team Has Good Chance in the Game Monday Night``, *Yukon World*, 15 January 1905.
- "Klondike Valley Firefighters Association News", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Klondike Valley Land Use Plan In Detail", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Klondike Valley Planning", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Klondyke Centennials Society Formed", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Klondyke Centennials Society Update", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Klondyke Centennials Society", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Klondyke Centennials Update", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Klondyke Memories", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Kluane Adventures", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "Kluane Klippings", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, September 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, November 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, 5 December 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, March 1978.
- " *St. Elias Echo*, May 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, January 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, February 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, September 1978.
- ", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Kluane News", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- ". Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Kluane Tribal Council 1977", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Klukshu Fishing The Traditional Way", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Klukshu", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- ""Knave" A Success", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "KNHS News", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Knights Of The Grip Arrive", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "I Know What I Saw...", *Dotter*, December 1988.
- "Knuckles Rapped", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Komish Is YPCP Pres.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Komish To Sit On Liquor Board", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "Konnie Berg``, Powder Magazine, November 1975.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Koshon Carves At Xmas Workshop", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "KPMA Barbeque And Dance", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "KPMA Summary", Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "Kraft Shaft", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "The Kranasty's Faro Old Timers", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Kruger Manuel Derickson Before B.C. Supreme Court``, Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Kulan Returns", Swim Lake News Herald, 17 March 1965.
- "Kutchin General Store", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "The Kutchin People", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Kwaday Kwadan Children's Contest``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Kwaday Kwadan Long Ago People", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Kwanlin Dun Cultural Center", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Kwanlin Dun Day Camp", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Kwanlin Dun First General Assembly", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Kwanlin Dun Moves", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Kwanlin Dun Relocation: Seven More Families Settle In", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Kwanlin Village Relocated", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Kwiya's Final Report", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Kwok Faces Charges", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Labour Day Sports", Tramline, 30 August 1957.
- "Labour Day Sports: Monday, 1st September, 1958, Williams Creek Sports Field", Tramline, 29 August 1958.
- "Labour Day Weekend``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), August 1986.
- "Labour Force And Unemployment Down", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "Labour Standards Ordinance Published``, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Lacosse New Native Court Worker", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Ladie's Baseball``, Tramline, 26 July 1956.
- " ``, *Tramline*, 12 July 1956.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 5 July 1956. ..-
- ...\_\_\_\_\_ Tramline, 19 July 1956.
- "Ladie's Bridge", Tramline, 9 August 1956.
- "Ladies' Bonspiel Won by Bessie Friesen's Rink", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "Ladies' Bridge Club", Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- "Ladies Ball Club", Tramline, 28 June 1956.
- "Ladies Ball League Aiming At Own Game Officiating", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Ladies Baseball Club", Tramline, 21 June 1956.
- "Ladies Baseball Team Still Nameless?", Tramline, 7 June 1956.
- "Ladies Bridge Club", Tramline, 5 July 1956.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 7 June 1956. "
- ..-``, Tramline, 4 April 1957.
- "Ladies Church Group", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.

"Ladies Fastball: More Runaway Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 June 1979.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Ladies Keep Fit Class", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, March 1978.
- "Ladies Keep Fit", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Ladies Note", Tramline, 14 November 1958.
- "The Ladies Of The Royal Purple", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Ladies Receive Charter From Grand Lodge", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "Ladies Recreational Meeting", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Ladies Softball Schedule", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Ladies Softball Standings", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Ladies Softball Team Holds First Practise Session", Tramline, 13 June 1958.
- "Ladies Standings", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Ladies Team Take One From School Girls", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Ladies Wear", Tramline, 28 March 1957.
- "Ladies", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Ladies, Take Note", *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.
- "Ladies...", Tramline, 22 August 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 11 September 1958.
- "Lady Luck", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "LaForma Gold Mines Produce Another Gold Brick and Furnishes Five Tons Concentrates", *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 December 1939.
- "LaForma Gold Mines Produces Gold Brick Weighing 143 Ounces", Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939.
- "Lagoon Engulfs Town In Smoke", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Lake Ice Very Thin``, Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Lake Lebarge Local President Worried", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Lake Vs. Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Laker Of The Week", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Lakers Of The Week", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Lakeview Promises To Be Future Scenic Resort Of Silver Camp``, *Mayo Miner*, 10 September 1937.
- "Lambert Street School Reunion", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "Lamentable Limericks", St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- "Land-Use Atlas Ready Next Year", *Kwandur*, October 1983.
- "Land And Taxes Are Liard Concerns", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "Land Claim Forum To Begin Nov. 6", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- ""Land Claim Maps", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Land Claim Negotiations Continue", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Land Claim News", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "Land Claim Package Must Be Approved By Communities", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "Land Claim Settlement Possible By Christmas", Kwandur, November 1982.
- "Land Claim Talks Start Again", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "Land Claims A Step Closer", Kwandur, April 1984.

"Land Claims And National Unity Top Discussions Of NCC Annual", *Yukon Indian News*, 6 July 1977.

- "Land Claims Goals: Whats Been Agreed To", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Land Claims Information", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Land Claims Issue And Government Strategy", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Land Claims Meetings Underway Again``, Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Land Claims Not A New Issue Buchanan", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Land Claims Open House a Success", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Land Claims Soon To Resume", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Land Claims Talk Start Without YTG", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Land Claims Talks Completed", Kwandur, February 1984.
- "Land Claims To Be Settled Without Undue Pressure Allmand``, *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977.
- "Land Claims Topics", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Land Claims Will Not Be Prejudiced YTG", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Land Claims", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, December 1982.
- "Land Claims", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Land Claims", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "The Land Holds So Many Foods!", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Land Important To Bands", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "The Land Is The Culture``, Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Land Of Enchantment", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "The Land Of The Midnight Sun", Tramline, 13 April 1962.
- "Land Problem", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Land, Cost And Controls", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Landfill A Mistake", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Lang Asked To Resign", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Lang Replaced``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Lang Resigns Ex-Com", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "Lang Says Department Doing Its Best", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Langham Takes Driller To Carmacks Property", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "The Language Experience Approach In Elementary Language Arts``, Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Language Feature", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Language Lesson Corrected", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Language Teachers Attend Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Lansing Lions Club", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Lansing Musings", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Large Attendance At Shower Held in Honour of Two Brides-Elect``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 January 1939.
- "Large Attendance At the Marriage of Popular Young Couple``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 December 1938.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Land Claims Discussed By B.C. Chiefs", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.

- "Large Consignment Nining Nachinery Shipped to Atlin by Northern Resources LTD.", Atlin News-Miner, 23 March 1940.
- "Large Crowd Attends Holiday Dance Held In Pioneer Hall Thursday Night. Fine Time``, Mayo *Miner*, 2 July 1937.
- "Large Crowd Attends Holiday Dance Staged By Cheechakoes Monday Night", Mayo Miner, 28 May 1937.
- "Large Crowd Bid Adieu To Departing Mayoite", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Large Crowd Enjoys Annual Pioneer Discovery Day Dance On Tuesday Night", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "Large New Buildings In Mayo City", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields *Edition*, 1922.
- "Large Nickel Lode Reported in Upper Stikine District", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- "Large Tourist Travel North Indicated for Next Season", Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
- "Large Turnout At Lawn Social", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Largest Crowd Ever Sees Band Perform", Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "Largest Shipment of Concentrates So Far Comes South From Laforma Gold Mines", Atlin News-Miner, 30 December 1939.
- "Last Boat In", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Last Chance for Entries", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "The Last Deadline Reflections From Day One", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "Last Ditch Stand At The North Fork", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 10 April 1966.
- "Last Flash", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- <u>``</u>, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 29 April 1924.
- ..\_ ``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 9 May 1924.
- "The Last Issue??", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "Last Minute News", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- <u>``,</u> *Stampeder*, 18 December 1961. "
- ..\_\_\_
- ..\_\_\_\_
- "Last Minute Stuff...", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Last Night Of Gertie's", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "The Last Of The Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "Last Overland Stage Of Season Gets In On Saturday 23rd``, Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "The Last Roundup", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 15 November 1966.
- "The Last Word On Women's Lib?", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Last Year Was Good, But Next Year Better", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978.
- "The Last Yukon Boat, And Five Days Overdue", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Late Flash", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "Late News Of The Festival", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "Late October Dare For Wolfe Creek Lot Sales", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Latest Happenings", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Latest News Of Old Crow", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Laurine Quewezance", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.

- "Law-Why Do We Need It..", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Law And Order In Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Law Committee Discuss Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Law Committee Meets With Basford", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Law Committee Submits Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Law Graduates '77 Dave Joe & George Asp", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Law Scholarship Award To Be Presented", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Law Supports Dene Declaration", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Lawns", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Lawyer Lueck Leaves", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Lawyers Posts Bond, Released", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Lay Down That Fishing Rod Or I'll Bite Your Head Off!", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Layman Does Well on 11 Below", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Lea Leaves Love For Labour", Swim Lake News Herald, 30 March 1965.
- "Lead In Blood?", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "A Leader of the Two-Tailed Beaver Clan", *Dannzha*, 1 November 1991.
- "Leaders From BC, NWT, YT Meet", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Leaders Protest Meech Lake", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Leadership Plan", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Leadership Shouldn't Be Decided By Court``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Leadership Training A Success", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Leadership Training", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "League Assured", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Leaks Baffle Experts", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Learning Disabilities Association Formed", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Learning Through Action: Community Crafts", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Learning Through Action: Outdoor Fun", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Learning Through Commitment: Cabbages And Bees``, *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, November 1974.
- "Learning Through Commitment: Some Figures", *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, November 1974.
- "Learning Through Living: A Students View Of Carcross``, *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, May 1978.
- "Learning Through Responsibility: Contract Relationships``, *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, November 1974.
- "Learning Through Responsibility: Maintenance", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Leather As an Art Medium", Yukon News Weekender, 15 July 1977.
- "Leave the South", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Lee Hazelton Potter -``, Yukon News Weekender, 8 July 1977.
- "Left-Handed Postie Returns to Right-Handed Job", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 January 1979.

- "Legal Surveys Important to Placer Miners", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Legend The First Potlatch", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Legend About The Two Boys", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "The Legend of Old Man Rose", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "Legend", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Legend: The First Snowshoe", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Legends", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Legion 1955-56", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Legion News", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 November 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro*), 9 February 1973.
- "Legion", Tramline, 30 November 1962.
- "Len West Is Still Missing", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "LePage Park", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 1 November 2003.
- "Leroy Little Bear's Submission To Berger Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Less Expensive Ideas Explored for Arena", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Less Then One-Third Of Yukon Prospected", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "A Lesson In Co-Operation, Faro Ladies Church Group", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.
- ""Let's Get to Work" Says Abel``, Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Let's Set the Record Straight", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Let Go Of The Hand Sixteen Is Frustration", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Let Lea Lower Your Ears", Swim Lake News Herald, 25 March 1965.
- "Let the Courts Deal Justly with the People", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
- "Let The Good Times Roll", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Let Us Help Too!", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.
- "Lets Carry One With Our Life", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Lets Take A Hard Look", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Letter From An Umpire", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "A Letter From Buffy", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Letter From Dalziels", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Letter From Dr. Munroe", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "Letter From Howard MacDonald", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Letter From Jocelyn Tait``, St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Letter From Marg Hicks Reg. N.", *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 29 July 2002.
- "Letter From The Editors", St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "Letter From TNTA To Chamber Of Commerce", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "Letter Of Thanks", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "A Letter of Thanks", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Letter Of Thanks", Tramline, 2 May 1957.
- "Letter To A Teacher", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Letter To Air Transport Committee", Yukon Gateway, January 1982.
- "Letter To NWT Metis Assoc.", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Letter To The Citizens Of Dawson From The National Film Board``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 September 1954.
- "[Letter to the Editor Concerning a Skating Rink]``, North Wind, January 1986.

- "[Letter to the Editor Regarding Gossip]", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Letter To The Editor Sparks Action", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Letter To The Editor", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Letter to the Editor", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "A Letter To The Editor", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Letter to the Editor", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Letter To The Editor", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- ٢٢ ``, Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 15 September 1970. ..-
- . د , Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- ςς , Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- .د , Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971. . د
- ۔ , St. Elias Echo, May 1978.
- ..-``, St. Elias Echo, October 1978.
- "Letter to the Editor", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Letter To The Editor", Tramline, 29 August 1958.
- ٢٢ , Tramline, 10 April 1958.
- ..-, Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- ςζ Tramline, 20 June 1958.
- .د Tramline, 23 August 1957.
- ..-Tramline, 27 July 1957.
- ۔ Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- -، Tramline, 14 February 1957.
- "Letter to the Editor", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "Letter To The Editor", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979. "
- ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978. ..\_
- -، Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- ..-, Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "Letter To The Editor: Boundary Expansion", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Letter To The Editor: House Numbering", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "[Letter to the Editor]``, Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Letter to the Editors``, *Raven (Faro)*, 23 January 1976. "Letter To The Public``, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 January 1973.
- "Letter To Tramline From Taylor And Drury Limited", Tramline, 4 July 1958.
- "[Letter]``, Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- "Letters From Chicago February 1, 1899", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "Letters From Our Readers", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1994.
- "Letters of Thanks", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.

<sup>&</sup>quot;[Letter to the Editor Concerning Ski Lodge]``, North Wind, January 1986.

- "Letters to Santa", *Warrior's Word*, 14 December 1973.
- "Letters to the Editor [to Emma Donnessy]", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Letters To The Editor", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Letters to the Editor", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Letters To The Editor", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 23 November 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 October 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Letters to the Editor", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 May 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Letters To The Editor", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Letters to the Editor", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Placer Mining Times*, 22 June 1983.
- "Letters To The Editor", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Letters to the Editor", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Letters To The Editor", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1973.
- "Letters to the Editor", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Letters To The Editor", Raven (Faro), 26 March 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 28 May 1970.
- ", *Raven (Faro)*, 9 April 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- ", *Raven (Faro)*, 26 November 1970.
- ", *Raven (Faro)*, 12 November 1970.

"	``, Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.
	``, Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
	``, Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
	", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
	<i>", Raven (Faro)</i> , 25 November 1971.
	<i>", Raven (Faro)</i> , 18 March 1971.
	<i>``, Raven (Faro),</i> 1 April 1971.
	<i>``, Raven (Faro)</i> , 15 April 1971.
	<i>``, Raven (Faro)</i> , 4 February 1971.
	<i>``, Raven (Faro),</i> 18 February 1971.
	", <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 13 May 1971.
"	<i>St. Elias Echo</i> , 5 December 1977.
	<i>``, St. Elias Echo</i> , September 1978.
"	<i>``, St. Elias Echo</i> , March/April 1980.
	<i>Swim Lake News Herald</i> , 25 March 1965.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 24 April 1958.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 11 September 1958.
	<i>``, Tramline</i> , 17 April 1958.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 24 November 1955.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 17 November 1955.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 15 December 1955.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 9 August 1956.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 14 December 1956.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 20 December 1956.
	<i>``, Tramline</i> , 11 July 1957.
"	``, Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
"	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , February 1976.
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 20 October 1976.
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 6 October 1976.
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 17 November 1976.
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 17 December 1976.
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 1 December 1976.
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 2 June 1976.
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 14 April 1976.
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 18 February 1976.
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 3 March 1976.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 17 March 1976.
	", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , September 1974.
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , November 1974.
	", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , January 1975.
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , April 1975.
	, 2

"	``, Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
	``, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
	``, Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
	`, Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
	<sup>^</sup> , Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 0 December 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 0 July 1977.
	, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
"L attars to	the Editor``, Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
"	``, Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
	``, Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
	_``, <i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 26 September 1978. ``, <i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 11 October 1978.
	_``, Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
	_``, Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
	<u>Yukon Indian News</u> , 15 February 1978.
. <u></u>	_``, Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
	To The Editor: Clean Campground``, <i>Watson Lake Sign Post</i> , 12 September 1978.
	To The Editor: Constitutional Rights``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
	To The Editor: Stricter Dog Control Urged``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978
-	to the Editor]``, Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
	o the Editors``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 6 August 1976.
"Letters T	o The Editors``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 24 April 1970.
	_``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 10 December 1970.
_	_``, Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
,	, Dan Sha, July 1988.
	<u>``, Dotter</u> , November 1986.
	<u>``, Northern Light (Watson Lake)</u> , 9 April 1962.
"	``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 13 July 1972.

- ٢٢ , Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- ۔ Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- .د , Strike Sounds, 5 March 1981.
- " Tramline, 30 May 1957.
- ۔ Tramline, 9 May 1957.
- ۲، Tramline, 13 June 1957.
- ..\_ Tramline, 13 April 1962.
- "Lettors to the Editor", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Levac And Partners Hit Town Sunday", Mayo Miner, 24 September 1937.
- "Level 1 Coaching Clinic Held", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Level Of French In Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Lewis Given 5 Years For Attempted Murder", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Liard Band Starting Store In Lower Post", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Liard Band Takes Over Residential School", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Liard Band to Hold Referendum for Chief", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Liard Dam: "The Death Of A People", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Liard R. Studied By B.C. Hydro", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "Liard Receives Grant``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Liard Referendum Highlights the Rift", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Liard Referendum Result Fails to Resolve Community Difficulties", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Lib. MP Candidate Wants Y.T. Autonomy", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "Liberal Meeting", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "Liberals Pick Up Political Pace With MacKay & Platform", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Library Art Contest", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979.
- "Library Bulletin", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "Library Cooks", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Library Corner", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- , Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989. ..-
- . د , Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- ٢٢ , Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- -، , Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- .د , Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- .د , Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Library News", Country Post, 1 November 1989.
- "Library News", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- , Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Library News", Nahuzhi Hunday, 20 November 2002.
- ", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976.
- "Library News", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- , *St. Elias Echo*, April 1980. ٢,
- . د , St. Elias Echo, September 1980.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Library Notes", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Library Open for Children", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 19 January 1979.
- "Library Pages", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Library Pages", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- \_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 11 April 1991.
- ..\_
- ``, Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
   ``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. ..\_\_\_\_
- "Library Prepares For Pipeline Research Onslaught", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Library Services", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Library Sponsors Children's Hour", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Library Talk", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Library to Move?", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Library", Tramline, 8 May 1958.
- \_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 10 July 1958.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 18 December 1958. ..\_
- \_``, *Tramline*, 1 February 1958. ..\_
- ..-``, Tramline, 6 March 1958.
- "Licence Plates", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Licence Sales", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "Licences", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "License Board Term Expires", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "License Restored", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "A Lie Nailed At the Start", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 February 1925.
- "Lien Law Is Like Phoenix", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901.
- "Life's Success", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "Life's Uncertainty", St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- "Life At Cracker Creek", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Life Before "The Discovery"", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Life Of Rosey-Cheeked Eskimo Children Of The Far North", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Life On The Blackstone", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Life On The Hill Has Some Rules", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Life Skills Hold Seminar In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "A Lifetime Commitment?", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Lifetime Member", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994.
- "Light Open Tour Planned for Yukon Communities", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Lighting Holds Pipe Ceremony", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Lights! Camera! Action! in Canada's North", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Line-Ups Smaller For Lot Sales", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "The Line Between Coincidence and Paranormal", Yukon News Weekender, 22 July 1977.
- "[Lion's Club Ball]``, Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.

- "Lionel Talbot, Pioneer White Pass Railroad Man, Passes Away in Tacoma", Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "LIP Funds Alcohol Program", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "LIP Funds For Winter Employment", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "LIP Grants Soon To Be Announced", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "LIP Program Begins", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Liqour Consumption High", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "Liqour Vendor Resigns", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Liquid Incence Ban", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "List of Public Works Projects in Atlin Approved by Ottawa", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "Listen...We Have Something To Say", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Literary Exercises", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Literary Talent From Ross River School", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "The Litter Blitz", St. Elias Echo, May 1978.
- "The "Litter" al Truth", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Little Bear Explains Native Philosophy", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "A Little Christmas Warmth", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Little Dave Moses Celebrated 83 Yrs of Life on Sept. 4", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 September 2002.
- "Little Dawson Miss Greets Her Dad Between Plane Stops", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "A Little Encouragement... Be Proud of Your First Nation's Culture/Heritage/Tradition", Nahuzhi Hunday, 28 January 2002.
- "Little Green Men in Flying Saucers", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Little Locals", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 July 1924.
- ςς \_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- \_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 19 December 1924. ..\_
- ..\_\_\_\_ *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 29 January 1925. *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 4 February 1925.
- ..\_\_\_
- "A Little Rabbit", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Little Snow Left In The Hills", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "A Little Something From Social Programs....``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 20 November 2002.
- "Little Stories About Great Men", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 September 1924.
- "A Lively Day At The Office", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Lively First Aid``, Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "A Lively Game", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924.
- "Livestock Falls Prey To Wolves", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Living Cost Gap Widens Firth", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Living With Christ", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Livingston Wernecke Suffers Broken Collar-Bone in Car Accident", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "[Lo-Ha-Na]``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Lobbying In Europe", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Local & Personal", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.

- "Local 1051 News", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "The Local AA Group", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 April 1972.
- "Local Actors And Actresses In Fine Fettle For The Big Play", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "Local Ads & Announcements", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "Local Ads And Announcements", St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "Local Ads", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "Local And General News", Atlin Claim, 11 May 1907.
- "Local And Personal", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 8 January 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 13 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 21 May 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Mayo Miner*, 23 April 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 25 June 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 26 February 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 January 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 April 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 22 January 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 10 September 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 17 September 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 8 October 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 October 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 October 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 26 November 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 12 November 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 5 November 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 19 November 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 24 December 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 12 February 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 December 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 2 July 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 19 March 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 16 July 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 5 February 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 5 June 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 January 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 15 January 1937.
- "Local and Personal", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Catholic, December 1902.
- "Local And Personal", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Local Artist Represents Yukon``, Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Local Artists Exhibit Their Work", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.

- "Local Ballparks May Be Upgraded in '79", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978. "Local Boats Pass Inspection", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. "Local Boxing Enthusiasts Obtain Qualification to Conduct Courses", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979. "Local Brevities Feb. 25, 1899", Stampeder, 10 March 1962. "Local Briefs From 1898", Stampeder, 24 January 1962. "Local Briefs", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937. ``, Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938. "Local Cadets Learn To Fly", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Local Cast Wins Plaudits Of Large And Enthusiastic Audience For Clever Presentation Of Mirthful Comedy Hit Staged In Pioneer Hall``, Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937. "Local Clay Used At Primitive Pottery Work Shop", Yukon News Weekender, 1 July 1977. "Local Construction Tops \$1 Million", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979. "Local Dawson Items", Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969. ``, Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969. "Local Events", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 April 1924. "Local Fishermen Upset", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989. "Local Government", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970. ``, Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970. " ``, Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970. ..-"Local Happenings", Atlin News-Miner, 6 July 1940. ٢٢ ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 21 March 1924. ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924. ۔ د .د ", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 April 1924. .د , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924. ۔، , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 April 1924. ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 May 1924. ۔ ``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 15 February 1924. .د ..-``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 May 1924. *```, Mayo-Keno Bulletin,* 2 May 1924. .د ۔ , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 February 1924. "Local Hero To Receive Commonwealth Award", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "Local Historial Makes Important Find``, Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977. "Local History", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969. "Local Ice Derby Is Now Underway", Mayo Miner, 23 April 1937. "Local Improvement District", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973. "Local Initiatives Program 1972-73", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972. "Local Initiatives Program", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973. "Local Initiatives Project", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973. "Local Investors Will Revamp Hot Springs", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
  - "Local Items November 15th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 November 1924.
  - "Local Items", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
  - " *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, February 1924.

- " ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 February 1924.
- ..\_ ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 February 1924.
- "Local Items", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- <u>``, Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.</u> ..-
- <u>```, Mayo Miner</u>, 16 April 1937.
- ..\_ ", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Local Men Re-Joining the Colors or Leave to Sign Up At Once", Atlin News-Miner, 16 September 1939.
- "Local Mining Interests", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Local Mining Pioneer", Powder Magazine, January 1977.
- "Local News Briefs", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Local News Items", Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937.
- "Local News", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- ``, Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Local News", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- "Local News", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- <u>``, Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.</u>
- ..-``, Tramline, 30 May 1957.
- "[Local News]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 April 1924.
- "Local Placer Miners Fined For Dirty Water", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Local Players Score Big Hit In Rollicking Stage Comedy", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "Local Produce: A Look Back", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Local Railway Facilities", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Local Red Cross Doing Good Work", Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940.
- "Local Red Cross Officers Appointed Organization Now Functioning", Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "Local Residents Accept Raven Challenge", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Local Residents Warned Against Consuming Burbot Livers", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Local Scholar Again", Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965.
- "Local Scholar", Swim Lake News Herald, 17 March 1965.
- "Local Sparks", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924.
- "Local Student Wins Honors", Tramline, 11 April 1957.
- "Local Student Wins Prestigious Award", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "Local Success in A.W.G. Judo Trials", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Local Tennis Meet``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Local Trade Fair Talks On A New Format", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Local Variety Show A Smash Success", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "Local War Veterans Unanimously Support More Energetic Action for Defence of Empire``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 June 1940.
- "Local Weather", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Local", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
- ۲۲ ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 6 September 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 July 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 2 December 1924.
- *Mayo Keno Bulletin*, 2 December 1 "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 20 May 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 January 1925.
- "[Local]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 December 1924.
- "Locals and Personals", Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Catholic, May 1902.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Catholic, August 1902.
- "Locals In Training", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Locals Win Ice Pool``, Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Locals", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 July 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 21 December 1940.
- "Locating Engineer", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Locke Search Fails to Find Missing Man", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Locked Up on Capias", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Locomotive For Dawson", *Midnight Sun*, 29 April 1969.
- "Lode A Mile Long``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Log of Two Clear Creek Prospectors Lost for Eight Days", Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.
- "Logging Program", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Logo", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "London's Gold Not In The Ground", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "London Via Gander``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "Lone Star Quartz Mine``, Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Long Service Award Dinner", Powder Magazine, December 1976.
- "Long Service Awards", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Long Service Employees Honored", Powder Magazine, February 1976.
- "Longshoremen Win From Mayo Get Cash Prize``, Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Longtime Resident Reflects on Past``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "A Look At The Kaska Dena's Claim``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Look Here!", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Look Homeward, Terrific Show", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Lookout Mountain, In Mayo District``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Looks Like", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "A Loss to Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Lost And Found", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 27 July 1957.
- "Lost Girl``, Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Lost Moose Returns", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Lost Or Strayed``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Lost", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- ``, Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- ..-
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 18 December 1958. "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 14 December 1956.
- "Lost, Strayed or Stolen", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "Lot Survey Planned", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Lots Of Books For Kids", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Lots of Hugs", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
- "Lots Of Interest``, Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Lots Of Water", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Lots to See", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Lotteries", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Lottery Retailer of the Month", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Loucheux Section", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Loucheux Section", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Loucheux Words", North Wind,
- "Louis Bouvette's Own Story Of How He Discovered Keno Hill, Yukon's Marvelous Mountain Bursting With Silver Ore", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Louis Schulz", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "The Love Of The Land", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Love Thy Brother", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Low Risk Drinking", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Low Turnout Prompts Constitutional Change", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "The Lowdown On Logos, Licensing", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Lowell Lambastes 100 MG/L", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Lower Post Boys Visit Inuvik``, Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Lower Post Indian Residential School", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Lower Post Indian School Closed", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Lucier On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Lucille Birckell", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Lucky Friday", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Lucky Hayes Songwriter/Poet", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Lueck Says Feds Need New Negotiator", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Lunch Hour Intramurals", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Lund Now in Hospital", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Lyrics and Limericks for the New Year", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 January 1925.
- "The Lysyk Inquiry Goes To Haines Junction, Ross River And Teslin", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Lysyk Inquiry Takes A Day Off", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Lysyk Inquiry Winds Up", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Lysyk Logical, EARP Wishy-Washy", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Lysyk Support For Pipeline Conditional", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "M.L.A. Report", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.

- "M.V. Anna Maria Arrives At Last``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "MacDonald to Be Voice Historian", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "MacDonald Training", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "MacDougal Takes Mail Run After Two Tries", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "MacKenzie Big Winner In Texas", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Completes Formal Hearings", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Mackintosh Lodge", St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- "The MacPherson Girls", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1992.
- "Macrame Anyone?", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Mad Dogs and Running Enthusiasts Go Out in the Solstice Sun", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Mad Dogs Take Gold", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Mad Trapper Trail", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Mad Trapper Will Be Joined by a Mad(am)", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Mad Trapper", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Made Her His Manager", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "The Magician", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Magistrate Hands Severe Sentence", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Magistrate Honoured With Indian Name", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Magistrate Invites Public To Court Education", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Mail Arrives", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Mail Closes Monday", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Mail Delay Checked by Postmaster", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Mail Expected In Friday Or Saturday", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Mail In Today By Plane", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "Mail In Today", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "The Mail Must Go Through", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "Mail Out By Plane On Thursday", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Mail Schedule``, Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Mail Service In Old Days", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Mail To Move Again As Posties Relent", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "Mailbag", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
   ``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Main Street Mining a Break-Even Success", *Placer Mining Times*, 3 August 1983.
- "As Maine Goes", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Maine Indians Claim Half Of The State", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Maintenance News", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- <u>``, Rock Fluff</u>, September 1969. ٢٢
- \_``, *Rock Fluff*, September 1969. <u>\_\_\_</u>
- \_``, *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970. ۔
- , Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Maintenance", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.

"Maisy May Creek, Yukon", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.

- "Majestic View From Summit Of Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Major Breakthrough On Land Claims Issue", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Major Churches Reaffirm Support For Project North", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Major Cranston Out to Bag Grizzly Bear", Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
- "Major Fire in Town", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Major Harry Cranson Bags His Bear", Atlin News-Miner, 8 June 1940.
- "Major Snyder, Head of Mounted Police Here Succumbs in Vancouver", Atlin News-Miner, 13 April 1940.
- "Makarewich Takes 2 Yukon Titles", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Makes First Trip Up Stewart River", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Making a Scene At the YOOP Hall", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Making Canada a Better Place", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Malcolm McCown Returns After Long Vacation", Mayo Miner, 21 May 1937.
- "Malemute Howl Shows Appreciation For Actors In Palace Grand Theatre 1898", Midnight Sun, 25 July 1969.
- "Malkin's Food Catalogues``, Tramline, 30 August 1957.
- "Mammography Unit Now Available to Women in the Yukon Communities", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Man's Best Friend", Tramline, 3 October 1958.
- "Man's Most Devoted Friend And Companion", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Man Cremated At Lake Lebarge", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Man Guns For Wins With Old Rifle", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "A Man Ignored", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Man Injured in WP Truck Accident", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- "The Man Next Door", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- \_``, Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969. "
- \_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 February 1969. ..\_\_\_\_
- ..\_\_\_\_
- ``, *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970.
  ``, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969. ...\_\_\_\_\_
- "Man Of The Month", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Man Of The Woods", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Man Tracks In The Yukon", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "Man Who Drove First Four-Horse Team in Dawson Passes Away in Skagway", Atlin News-Miner, 27 January 1940.
- "The Man Who Stayed With Eagle People", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "The Man Who Wouldn't Give Up", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Man with a History", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Management Committee", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1976.
- "The Management Committee", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "Management Information System Awarded Contract", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976. "Manager For MoT``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.

- "Manager Of The Yukon Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Manitoba Indian Bands Receive Compensation", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Manpower Seeks Counsellors", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Manpower Takeover Meets Opposition", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Manpower To Sponsor Student Summer Jobs", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Manuel Heads New World Council Of Indigenous People", *Yukon Indian News*, December 1975.
- "Manuel Might Step Down", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- ""Manuel", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Many Assays Made Of Mayo Silver Ore", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Many Claims On Sourdough Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Many Details Must Be Settled", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Many Enjoy Lantern Slides And Lecture Wednesday Nite", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "Many Favourable Comments", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "Many Hikers Out Last Sunday", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Many New Faces Up Front This Year", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Many Old Timers Have Returned to Atlin After Spending Winter Outside``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 April 1939.
- "Many Out-Of-Town Visitors In For The Celebration", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Many People Enjoy Festival", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Many Planning To Go Up The Hill For The Dance", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Many Silver Claims In Twelvemile District", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Many Teachers Head South to Sunnier Times", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Many Tourists", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Many Xmas Greeting Cards", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "Many Years Of Hydraulic Work Yet In Klondike", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Many, Many Christmases Ago", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "[Map of Dawson City]``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "The Marathon Is Over", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "March 15", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "March 21 Party", Swim Lake News Herald, 20 March 1965.
- "March 4-9", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "March 4, 1899", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "March Is Nutrition Month", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- " *``, Tantalus News*, 10 March 1986.
- "March Wind", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.
- "Mardis Gras Helps To Mark Warmer Weather", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Marg Thompson To Co-Ordinate IWY Seminar", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Marg Thomson New President Native Women's Association", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.

- "Margaret Thomson Doctor Of Laws", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Margaret Thomson: Doctor, Teacher, Student``, Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Margaret Workman", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Margetts Speaks On Native Women's Rights", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Marionette Melodrama", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Market Is Up For Watson Lake Lumber", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 April 1978.
- "Market Value Rising", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Marriage Encounter Weekend", OptiMST, July 1976.
- "["Marriage Is Not a Profession"]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "Marriage Is Not A Word, It's A Sentence!", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "Marriage Reported of Constable R. Robson, R.C.M.P. To Former Hospital Matron Here", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "[Marriage]", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Marriages", *Yukon Catholic*, October 1902. "\_\_\_\_\_", *Yukon Catholic*, March 1903.
- "Marriages, Baptisms and Funeral", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "Married Too Much", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Married Woman Chooses Lifestyle Based On Free-School Concept", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Married", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Martin Wedding", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Marvels Of Trip To Yukon, Land Of The Midnight Sun", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Mary And Dinah To Travel To Communities", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Mary and George", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Mary And Linda Interviewing Mrs. Lopushinsky", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Mary Battaja: Kentson Etsi", Powder Magazine, December 1975.
- "Mary Easterson Wants Changes In Education Policies Of Territory", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Mary Gartside", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Mary Kassi Old Crow Trapper", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Mary Lou Berg Captures Czarina Crown", Yukon Gateway, March 1980.
- "Masonic Picnic to Moose Arm a Signal Success", Atlin News-Miner, 2 September 1939.
- "Masons Turn Out Monday To Beautify Cemetary Plot", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Masquerade Ball Will Be Held In Mayo On New Year's Eve", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "Masquerade Dance A Success", *Tramline*, 9 November 1957.
- "Masquerade Dance", Tramline, 26 October 1962.
- "Matheson Takes...Business", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Matrons and Maids", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Matt Butyer Among The Lucky Ones On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Matters Financial", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.

"Maverick, Tiger Cub and Little Hobo", Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977.

- "May 17 Big Day For Forsbergs", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "May 26 Graduation Ceremony Held At Watson Lake School``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 30 May 1961.
- "May Hold Half of Output", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "May Is Hearing Awareness Month", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Maybe the Final Issue?", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Mayo's New Band Office", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Mayo's Wealth Starts Rolling Towards The Sea", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Mayo-Keno Road Now Blocked For Winter", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Mayo-The Yukon's Silver District", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Mayo Airport Now Being Enlarged", Atlin News-Miner, 2 September 1939.
- "Mayo Badminton Club Winds Up Seasons Activities Tuesday", Mayo Miner, 5 June 1937.
- "Mayo Banker Leaves On Trip``, Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Mayo Battles For Group Home", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Mayo Bear Hunters See Everything But Bear On Trip Up Stewart River``, *Mayo Miner*, 6 May 1938.
- "Mayo Blue Box Goes to Winter Hours", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Mayo Cafe Now In Operation", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Mayo Camp Shuts Down Until Next May According to Official Announcement", *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 December 1939.
- "Mayo Campus Update``, Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Mayo Celebration", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "Mayo Chamber Of Commerce Sponsored Sports Day Success", Tramline, 5 July 1957.
- "Mayo Commemorates Discovery Of Gold In The Klondike With Attractive Celebration Tues", Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- "Mayo Detachment Dispatch", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Mayo Development", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Mayo District Homecoming News", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Mayo Elder Injured", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Mayo Free Store and Recycling Center Opens", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "Mayo Girl Polls Huge Vote In Miss Yukon Contest``, Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "Mayo High School Report for November Exams", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 December 1924.
- "Mayo High School Reports", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 December 1924.
- "Mayo High School", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924.
- "Mayo Homecoming Plans", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "[Mayo Hospital Nurses Resign]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924.
- "Mayo Hosts Northern Polar Games", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Mayo Included in YAC Planning Conference", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Mayo Interagency Committee Active Again", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Mayo Invited To Send Delegate To Compete In Miss Yukon Contest``, *Mayo Miner*, 2 July 1937.
- "Mayo Keeps the Circle Strong", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.

"Mayo Kiddies Celebrate Halloween On Saturday", Mayo Miner, 5 November 1937.

"Mayo Ladies Will Hold Softball Practices Next Monday Night", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.

"Mayo Lake Popular", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.

- "Mayo Laundromat Reopens for Now", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Mayo Library News", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Mayo Mining Camp Closes Down Until Next April", Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- "Mayo Modern Rhythmic Gymnastic Club", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Mayo News", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Mayo Notes", Atlin News-Miner, 14 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Mayo Plans First Winter Carnival", *Midnight Sun*, February 1970.
- "Mayo Property Changes Hands", Mayo Miner, 8 October 1937.
- "Mayo PTA Special", Tramline, 23 March 1962.
- "Mayo Queen Making Fine Showing In Miss Yukon Contest In Dawson``, *Mayo Miner*, 6 August 1937.
- "Mayo R.C.M.O. Dispatch", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Mayo R.C.M.P. Dispatch", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Mayo Silver Camp Will Continue to Operate After All", Atlin News-Miner, 30 December 1939.
- "Mayo Sponsors International Year of the Child Project", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "Mayo Swimming Pool an Interview with Dave Harwood``, *News at the Landing*, 3 October 1979.
- "Mayo Takes On A Festive Air As Yuletide Season Begins", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "Mayo Team Outslugs Kimbel Millsters In Opening Baseball Game Of Season", *Mayo Miner*, 27 May 1938.
- "Mayo Tennis Club's New Court Opens For Season", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Mayo Tennis Club Elects New Officers For Season", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Mayo Tennis Stars Will Soon Be Able To Rise And Shine", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Mayo Visitors Write From Carmacks", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Mayo Water Front", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 June 1924.
- "Mayo Water Front", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "Mayo Weather", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 13 May 1938.
- "Mayo Will Miss Them", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Mayo Will Soon Have Finest Community Golf Course In The Yukon Territory", *Mayo Miner*, 2 July 1937.

"Mayo Winter Carnival -- News -- Winners -- Thank You's", News at the Landing, 18 March 1980. "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939. ٢, , Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939. . Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939. .د Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939. . د Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939. ٢, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939. ٢٢ Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939. ٢٢ Atlin News-Miner, 30 December 1939. .د Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939. ٢, Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939. . د Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940. ٢٢ Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940. .د Atlin News-Miner, 31 August 1940. ςς Atlin News-Miner, 3 August 1940. ٢, Atlin News-Miner, 23 March 1940. ٢٢ Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940. ۔ Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940. ٢٢ Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940. . د Atlin News-Miner, 27 January 1940. ٢٢ Atlin News-Miner, 29 June 1940. .... Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940. .د Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940. . د Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940. ςς Atlin News-Miner, 9 March 1940. ςς Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940. .د Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940. . د Atlin News-Miner, 5 October 1940. ٢, Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940. ٢٢ Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940. ٢٢ Atlin News-Miner, 23 November 1940. .د Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940. ςς Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940. ٢, Atlin News-Miner, 11 May 1940. . د Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940. ςς Atlin News-Miner, 20 January 1940. . د Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940. ... Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940. ٢٢ Atlin News-Miner, 13 April 1940. . د Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940. . د Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940. ٢٢ Atlin News-Miner, 1 June 1940. ... Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- " <u>``, Atlin News-Miner</u>, 6 January 1940.
- <u>``</u>, Atlin News-Miner, 6 July 1940. .د
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 13 July 1940. .د
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 20 April 1940. <u>در</u>
- <u>``</u>, Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940. ..-
- ...\_\_\_\_\_ `, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "Mayo: A Merry Christmas", *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 December 1939. "Mayoite Opens Roadhouse", *Mayo Miner*, 29 April 1938.
- "Mayoites Enjoy Special Movies Saturday Night", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Mayoites Fly To Dawson Gala", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Mayoites Had Grand Time In Dawson", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Mayoites Join In Gay Reception And Dance For Popular Young Newlyweds Tuesday Night", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Mayoites Leave For The Outside, Via Alaska", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Mayoites Leaving Soon", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Mayoites Leaving", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Mayoites Return Home By Boat With Happy Memories Of The Dawson Celebration", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1937.
- "Mayoites To Celebrate July 1st", Tramline, 27 June 1957.
- "Mayor's Efforts Rebuked", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Mayor's Open Letter", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Mayor Hutton Resigns", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Mayor Of Granville Falls Hard For Fair Angler", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Mayor Of Stewart City Pays First Visit To Silver City", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Mayor Says Post Office Threatened", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "McCall Blasts Council", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "McCall Questions Lang", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "McCormick's Louvre", Yukon Catholic, July 1902.
- "McDames Mine", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "McDames Mining Co. Pours First Brick Prospects Are Good", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "McDonald's Musings", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "McDonald Lodge", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1986.
- "McGregor To Lead Comm. Club; Ski Club Looking For Funding", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "McKay Mourns Loss", Swim Lake News Herald, 18 March 1965.
- "McKechnie & Buchanan Return to Camp After Long Prospecting Trip", Atlin News-Miner, 16 September 1939.
- "McKinnon New Commissioner", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "McKnight's First Year Report Card: Failure", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "McKnight Discusses Talks", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "McKnight Visits Yukon", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "McLean New Court Worker", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "McLeod White Returns", Tramline, 27 April 1962.

"Meanwhile--Back in the 1920s", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974. "Measuring Surveyor At Whitehorse", Yukon World, 3 January 1905. "Measuring the Temperature of Success", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976. "Mechanic Trades In The Yukon", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971. "Medal Winners From AWG", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974. "Medical Comment", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978. "Medical Services Examined", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976. "Medical Services", Tramline, 14 December 1956. "Medical", Tramline, 17 October 1957. "Medicare Meeting With Territorial Councillors", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971. "Medicare Premiums Increased", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979. "Medicine Man", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978. "Medicine Show for Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979. "Medicine", Shakat, Summer 1989. ``, Tramline, 6 September 1956. "Meditation At Miles Canyon", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946. "Meech Lake Accord: Yukoners Left Out", Dan Sha, November 1987. "Meet Harry Waldron "the Keeper of the Arctic Circle"", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991. "Meet Mr. Hall!", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971. "Meet The 1986 Native Grads", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "Meet The Candidates", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971. "Meet The Kindergarten Class", North Wind, September 1980. "Meet The Lidies", Tramline, 25 October 1956. "Meet the New Brownies", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992. "Meet the Staff of the Faro Rec Centre", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.

"A Mean Old Troll", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.

- "Meet The Teachers", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Meet Uschi and Myk Kurth", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Meeting And Things", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Meeting For Trappers", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977. "Meeting in Carmacks", *Moosehide Trails (Dawson)*, March 1986.
- "Meeting Of C.I.M.", Tramline, 11 December 1958.
- "Meeting The Community", Carcross Community [newspaper], June 1973.
- "Meeting Tonight To Discuss Baseball", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Meeting Will Explain Licensing, Sponsorship For '92", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Meeting With Mr. Darychuk Director Of Municipal Affairs For The Territorial Government", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Meeting With Mr. Don Taylor, Member, Yukon Territorial Council", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Meeting", Tramline, 25 April 1957.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 8 June 1962.
- , Tramline, 15 June 1962.
- "Meetings & Workshops", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1986.

"Meetings and Workshops", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), August 1986.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Moosehide Trails (Dawson)*, October 1986.
- "Meetings On Legal Aid``, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Meetings", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 25 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 27 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 30 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_, *Tramline*, 21 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 12 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 19 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 23 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 April 1962.
- "Meetings! Meetings!", Tramline, 14 September 1962.
- "Meg McCall Takes Ex-Com Position", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 12 June 1979.
- "Mel Zeiler Blasts Federal Fisheries", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Meller Drammer", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "A Member Of The Team...", *Dotter*, October 1987.
- "Members Of The CIMM", Tramline, 20 September 1956.
- "Members Of The W.A. Busy Preparing For The Annual Bazaar``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 October 1937.
- "Members, Faro Recreation Centre", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "Members: Faro Rec. Centre", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "Membership Secrets Untangled", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Membership", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.
- "Memorial Beings Submitted for War on Wolves and Coyottes``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 February 1939.
- "Memories of Dawson City 1962``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 November 2003.
- "Memories of Sights and Sounds of a Cold Northern Night", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1992.
- "Memories of the Bluenose", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Memories Of The Midnight Sun``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Memories", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1976.
- "Men's Baseball", Tramline, 12 July 1956.
- "Men's Softball``, Tramline, 19 July 1956.
- "Meningitis Find It Early! Treat It Fast!", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Mental Health", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Mercure and Jacobson To Operate On Silver Basin Silver Ground", Mayo Miner, 25 June

1937.

- "Mercury Discovered In Old Crow River", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Merry Christmas and a Happy and Prosperous New Year", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "Merry Christmas And A Happy New", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "[Merry Christmas and Happy New Years From Ta'an Kwach'an]``, *Dannzha*, 13 December 1991.
- "Merry Christmas", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
  - ``, Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "Merrymaking At MacDonald Lodge", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "A Message From Henry Breaden to Bucky Keopke", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "A Message From Harry Allen", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, January 1983.
- "A Message From Henry Allen", *Kwandur*, July 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, February 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, May 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, March 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, November 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, December 1983.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_", Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, December 1982.
- "Message From Moosehide", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "A Message From Our First Aid Man", Tramline, 27 September 1956.
- "A Message From Rita And Mike Finnerty", *Tramline*, 26 September 1958.
- "A Message From the President of the Community Club", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "A Message From the Staff At The Stewart Valley Voice``, Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "A Message From Your Fire Department", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, January 1978.
- "A Message Of Thanks From The Mothers' Cooperative``, Tramline, 3 October 1958.
- "A Message to All First Nations with Traditional Territory in the Yukon``, *Dannzha*, 1 November 1991.
- "Message To Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "[Messages]", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 13 March 2003.
- "Metallurgist, Laforma Mines, Arrives to Take Up Duties At Carmacks``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 January 1939.
- "Meteor Sited Here", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Metis Association Asks For Land Claims Funding", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Metis Association Supports Air Traffic Controllers", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Metis Of Manitoba Push Land Case Worth \$2 Billion In Court", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "MIB And Two Gov'ts Meet To Define Roles And Responsibilities", *Yukon Indian News*, 20 October 1976.
- "Michener to Visit Ft. Selkirk", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Micmac's Present Claim Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Microwave Cuts In July First", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.

- "Mid-North Garage Opened", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Mid-Winter Sluicing Works for Walter", Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "Midas Magic", Powder Magazine, August 1975.
- "Middlecoff Crew Away", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "A Mighty Exciting Moment For A Small Town Yukon Girl`, Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Migratory Birds Hunting Regulations", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "The Mikado A Great Success", *Tramline*, 13 June 1957.
- "The Mikado Whitehorse Choral Society", Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- "Mike And I Found Some Stolen Guns", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Mike Looses Peepers", Swim Lake News Herald, 30 March 1965.
- "Mike Smith Explains Land Claims Positions To Conservatives, NDP", Kwandur, May 1983.
- "A Mild Plea For Help", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Mild Weather Smooth Ice Afford Mayoites Finest Skating In Many Years", *Mayo Miner*, 5 November 1937.
- "Mile 606 To Be Closed Wednesday", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "A Mile Of Gold In Sight``, Midnight Sun, July 1969.
- "Miles Canyon and Whitehorse Rapids", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1993.
- "Mill Flashes", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Mill News", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, 25 February 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Millions Of Virgin Gold On The Hunker Creek Benches", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Mime Time", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Min And Me And You. A Rendez-Vous", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "Mine Dept", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Mine Dept.", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "Mine Maintenance "C" Shift Safety Award Presentation", Dotter, December 1988.
- "Mine News", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Mine Rescue and Fire Extinguishers Taught", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Mine Rescue Course Offered At Carmacks", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Mine Rescue Graduates", Dotter, April 1987.
- "Mine Rescue", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Mine Shops, "C" Crew Does It!", *Dotter*, November 1988.
- "Mine Trailer Fire", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Mineral Production Up", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Mines And Mining", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Mines And Resource Visit", Tramline, 12 July 1956.
- "Mini-Bus Society Operating Well", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Mini-Bus", OptiMST, July 1976.

- "Mini-Interviews", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Mini-Skirt Circle Rundown", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Mini-Skirt Circle``, Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Mini Interview Grade 1,2,3", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Mining Activities in Atlin Area Referred to by T. Van Dyk", *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 October 1938.
- "Mining Congress", Tramline, 10 October 1957.
- "Mining Convention Opens in Vancouver Next Month", Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939.
- "Mining Exploration Gets Holey In The Head", Swim Lake News Herald, 27 March 1965.
- "Mining For Miracles; An Update", Dotter, May 1988.
- "Mining in Mayo District", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Mining in Mayo District", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Mining In The Yukon", Midnight Sun, July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 15 August 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 15 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Midnight Sun, September 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 11 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Midnight Sun, 4 July 1969.
- "Mining Laws of Australia", Yukon World, 3 January 1905.
- "Mining Magnate Arrives in Atlin From San Francisco", Atlin News-Miner, 2 September 1939.
- "Mining Man Of The Year", Dotter, January 1988.
- "Mining Notes From Keno", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 November 1924.
- "Mining Notes", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 August 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 17 December 1924.
- "Mining Operations Being Resumed At the Elsa Camp", Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
- "Mining Operations Of The Lone Star Mineral Claim", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "The Mining Outlook", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Mining Transfers", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Mining Voice", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Minispiel Opens Curling", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Minister of Mines States Greater Diversification Aid to Mining Industry``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 January 1939.
- "Mink Anyone?", *Tramline*, 12 December 1957.
- "Minor Damage From Mayo Fire", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "Minor Hockey League", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Minor Hockey", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Minor Hockey", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Minute Pool Winners", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Minutes Of the First Meeting Of The 1971 Van Gorder School Advisory Committee, Held Saturday, October 9th", *Raven (Faro)*, 14 October 1971.

"Miscellaneous Quotations", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.

"Mishap Damages Hotel", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.

- "Miss Alma Lawrence Official Correspondent Atlin News-Miner", Atlin News-Miner, 1 April 1939.
- "Miss Alma Lawrence, Popular Young Atlin Lady Becomes Bride of Mr. John McKay", *Atlin News-Miner*, 20 January 1940.
- "Miss Booth Unable to Speak Last Night", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Miss Evelyn McPhayden Becomes Bride of Mr. Fearon Steele", *Atlin News-Miner*, 28 October 1939.
- "Miss Harper Leaves", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Miss Helen Goulter of Carmacks Is Crowned "Miss Yukon" At This Year's Celebration``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 August 1939.
- "Miss Lillian M. Murray, Popular Young Atlin Lady, Becomes Bride of Les. Cook of Flying Fame``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 April 1939.
- "Miss Martha Ryan Becomes Bride of George Landers", Atlin News-Miner, 9 September 1939.
- "Miss Skookum Jim Rendezvous Queen Contestant 1975``, Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Miss Winnie James Guest of Honour At Miscellaneous Shower", *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 December 1938.
- "Miss Yukon: Queen Will Reign Over Festivities", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.
- "[Misses Madison]``, Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Missing Man's Friend Claims Police Were Slow to Start``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 23 February 1979.
- "Missing Table Causes Faro Fuss", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Mission Schools: I Wanted To Learn", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Missionaries", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "[Mistake]``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 1 March 2002.
- "Mites Beat Mitey Moms In Challenging Cup-Cake", St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980.
- "Mixed Blood", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Mixed League Curling Draws``, Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "MLA's Slam Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "MLA Criticizes New YTG Land Bill``, Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Moccasingrams, By A Musher Of Many Trails", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Moccassin Telegram", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "Model Parliament", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Model Workers", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Modern Rhythmic Gymnastics", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Molybdenite Discovered Near Mexiadin Lake", Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939.
- "Mom's Night Out Dad's Too, & Kids", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "Monarch Christmas Sales", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Monday Night There Will Be a Program of Music and Song in the Liberal Association Hall", *Yukon World*, 1 January 1905.
- "Money For Comm. Club", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "Money Offered for Talent", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.

- "Money Problems Stall Arena", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Money Too!", Tramline, 4 October 1956.
- "[Monica Durau]``, Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Monte Carlo In The News Again", Tramline, 7 August 1956.
- "Monte Video", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Monthly Meeting of Library Board", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Montrealer Come To Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Monumental Discoveries", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Moody On Tour", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Moon Shadow", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1976.
- "Moose And Caribou Hunting", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Moose Creek Location", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Moose Hunt", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Moose Hunting", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Moosehide Indian Council 1921", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Moosehide Lives Again", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Moosehide News", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "The Moosehide Pow Wow", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Moosehide Reborn", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Moosehide Village Gets A Facelift", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "More About Softball``, Tramline, 13 June 1957.
- "More About The Meakes", Carcross Community [newspaper], 1971.
- "More Aware Of Indian Education Problems Easterson", *Yukon Indian News*, 1 December 1976.
- "More Businesses Open", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
  - ``, Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "More Canadians Visiting The Yukon", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "More Dome Lots To Go Ahead", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "More Fishing But Not On Sunday", Swim Lake News Herald, 25 March 1965.
- "More Flyers Hockey Photos", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "More for the Family At Music Festival", *Klondike Sun*, 8 August 1991.
- "More Gobble Time!", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "More High-Grade At Arctic", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "More Letters To The Editor", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "More Letters", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "More Money For LIP", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "More On Alcan Drug``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "More On Fishing", Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- "More Pennies for Our Kid!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "More People From Teslin", Swim Lake News Herald, 22 March 1965.
- "More Postal Boxes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 January 1978.
- "More Respect For Guns", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.

"More Road Construction Due", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.

- "More Staff Desperately Needed", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "More Students Go South", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "More Than NWT Artwork", Dannzha, March 1992.
- ""More Unsigned Letters, Raven", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "More Wit & Wisdom", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "More Yukon Native Content On Television", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Morin Appointed Director Of Operations", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Morley Ecumenical Conference Draws Thousands", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Morning Joke Fakes", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "The Morrisons Lose All Their Belongings in Disastrous Fire Which Destroys Stokes Home", *Atlin News-Miner*, 11 May 1940.
- "Morrow Leaving", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Mosquito Control Program Approved for 1979", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Mosquito Control Program Getting Underway In Yukon``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 24 April 1979.
- "Most Familiar Scene in Town", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Most Likely Places To Prospect In Mayo Are``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Most Modern Plant in the North", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.
- "Most Spectacular Ball Game Played Here July First", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "Most Teachers Return For '79-80 School Year", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "Mother Mac's Message", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Warrior's Word*, 30 November 1973.
- "Mother of First Twnis to Be Born in Atlin Succumbs to T.B.", *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 March 1939.
- "Mother Will Have To Wait", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Mothers Day On Sunday, May 8th.", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Mothers Day", *Tramline*, 11 May 1962.
- "Motion Pictures For The Week Of July 14th", *Tramline*, 11 July 1957.
- "Motor Cross Bike Rave", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Motor Vehicle Laws Change In The Yukon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "Motorcycle Gang Formed", Swim Lake News Herald, 27 March 1965.
- "Mounsey Appointed Corrections Administrator", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Mountain Of Loot Found", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.
- "Mountaineering Course", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Mounted Police At Basket Ball", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Mounted Police Find Body of Thomas Hardy, an Old-Timer, in Deep Snow on West Dawson Side of Yukon River", *Atlin News-Miner*, 20 April 1940.
- "Mountie Charge With Assault", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Move To Summer Home", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Movement of Ice At Dawson Breaks All Previous Records", Atlin News-Miner, 11 May 1940.
- "Movement on Foot to Secure a New Cemetary Site Here``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 19 October 1940. "A Mover On The Move``, *Klondike Sun*, 26 October 1989.

"Moves To Town Before The Ice Goes Out", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.

- "Movie Agenda", St. Elias Echo, October 1978.
- "Movie Review", Swim Lake News Herald, 24 March 1965.
- "Movie Reviews", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "Movie Theatre A Definate Asset To The Community", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Movies", Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970.
- \_``, *Ross River Mush*, 10 April 1970. \_``, *Tramline*, 23 August 1957.
- "Moving Of Furniture Is The Subject Of Conversation In Dawson", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "MP Vows To Fight Gov't Bill C-9", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Mr. & Mrs. Yukon", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Mr. And Mrs Dick Plumb Leave for Fairbanks", Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
- "Mr. And Mrs. George Andison Return From Holiday Outside", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "Mr. And Mrs. J. Kershaw Return to Vancouver After Happy Visit Here", Atlin News-Miner, 16 September 1939.
- "Mr. And Mrs. McKechnie of Spruce Creek Decide to Reside in Atlin for the Future", Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "Mr. And Mrs. Miner-1983: George and Agnes Shaw", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "Mr. And Mrs. Richards In", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Mr. And Mrs. Yukon", News at the Landing, 15 February 1980.
- ``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Mr. Andrew Reid Arrives to Assume Management of Local Store of the Hudson's Bay Company``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "Mr. Christian Participates in Opening of P.G.E. Extension", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Mr. Claude Irvine Passed Away Yesterday in Local Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.
- "Mr. Congdon in Vancouver; Large Dawson Party on Train", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Mr. E. Ward Smith", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Mr. Frank Henning Resigns Position After Many Year's Service", Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939.
- "Mr. Geo Pulham Says Snowfall Is Unusual", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "Mr. George Hallett Transferred to Nelson", Atlin News-Miner, 6 July 1940.
- "Mr. Harper Reed Purchases the Kershaw", Atlin News-Miner, 18 February 1939.
- "Mr. J.A. Acklen Is Coming North", Yukon World, 19 January 1905.
- "Mr. Joe Walsh Drops in At Whitehorse and Chats About Old Times with Ye Editor", Atlin News-Miner, 4 March 1939.
- "Mr. Louis Schulz Loses an Eye in Operation At the Coast", Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.
- "Mr. Mikes Club Wins Slowpitch Tournament", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Mr. Olof Hanson, Federal Member Visits District``, Atlin News-Miner, 31 August 1940.
- "Mr. Patty, Engineer for General McRae Interests, Here on Inspection Help", Atlin News-Miner, 8 June 1940.
- "Mr. Rufus``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.

"Mr. Walter Johnson, Mining Magnate Here to Insect His Atlin Mining Interests on Otter

Creek``, Atlin News-Miner, 30 September 1939.

- "Mrs. Bacon and Family Arrive", Mayo Miner, 31 July 1936.
- "Mrs. Bacon And Family Move To The Elsa", Mayo Miner, 8 October 1937.
- "Mrs. Billy Recovering", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Mrs. Blaine Dead", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "[Mrs. Brennan]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 January 1924.
- "Mrs. Burian, Plucky Young Wood Dealer's Wife, Returns Home.", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "Mrs. Emma Shorty, C.E.L.C. Making "A Better World For All Children" At F.H. Collins", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Mrs. Frank Dupont Suffers Painful Injury At Gold Point, Y.T.", Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940.
- "Mrs. Jack McDonald Entertains to Tea in Honour of Miss M. Hunter", Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939.
- "Mrs. Les Cook Takes First Flying Trip Since Knot Was Tied", Atlin News-Miner, 9 September 1939.
- "Mrs. Nesbitt Departs", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Mrs. Nugent's Class Report", North Wind, May-June 1980.
  - ``, North Wind, September 1980.
- "Mrs. Paul Eggert Donates Lovely Hand-Made Table Cloth to Red Cross", Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "Mrs. Taylor Guest Of Honour At IODE Tea", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Mrs. Vera McDevitt``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Mrs. W. A. Paterson, Wife of Local Bank Manager, Passes Away Suddenly", Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939.
- "Mrs. Wall Advises", Tramline, 28 June 1956.
- "Mt. Cameron Silver Properties, Mayo Area", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Much Activity Now Being Displayed on Odonnel River", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Much Building Activity Going on in Mayo", Mayo Miner, 31 July 1936.
- "Much Hospitality Will Be Dispensed", Yukon World, 1 January 1905.
- "Much Interest In Discussion Group", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Much Mining Activity on Hunker Creek", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Muddy River Country Declared Good Area for Prospecting", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Mukluk Parka Industry Get Automation", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Mulroney, Bush, Hope-Fully For Rendezvous '92", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Multi-Million Dollar Program To Continue", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Multiculturalism As State Policy 2nd Conference", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Municipal Grants Distributed", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Municipal Plan Final in January", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Munro Cleared On Charge", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 14 February 1978. "Munroe Found 'Not Guilty", *Yukon Indian News*, 15 February 1978.

"Murder Hearing Set For November 20", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.

"Murdoch Michie One Of The Lucky Stakers On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.

- "Murray Cragg Leaving Yukon", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "The Murray Sisters", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Muscles Galore", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Museum Auction Big Success", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Museum Auction Great", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Museum Coming In Sept.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Museum Coming To Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 29 August 1978.
- "Museum Intruder Alarm Problem", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Museum Lecture Series Planned", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Museum Merci!", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Museum News", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Museum Notes", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Museum Opened In Burwash", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Museum Organizing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "Museum Out Of The Red", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Museum Returns Human Remains", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Museum Thrives On Grants", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Museum", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Mush To Alaska", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Mushing Around", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), May 1986.
- ``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- <u>``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson)</u>, July 1986. ..-
- <u>```, Moosehide Trails (Dawson)</u>, August 1986. ...
- <u>``</u>, *Moosehide Trails (Dawson)*, October 1986. ..-
- ..-``, *Moosehide Trails (Dawson)*, November 1986.
  ``, *Moosehide Trails (Dawson)*, December 1986.
- -د
- "Mushing Around!!", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "Mushing South", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1986.
- ``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1986.
- "Mushrooms Found Near Dawson", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Music And Dance At The Community", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "Music Box", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Music Choir", Tramline, 6 September 1956.
- "Music Festival Does It Again!", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Music Festival for Territory in April", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "Music Festival Notes", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Music Festival Slated", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.

"Music in the Land of Aurora Borealis", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896

Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.

"Music in the Park", *Klondike Sun*, 8 August 1991.

"The Music of Hank Carr``, Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 26 January 1979.

"Music Presentation, Caribou Coming, Police Dog", North Wind, May-June 1980.

"[Music Recital]``, Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.

- "Music", Swim Lake News Herald, 22 March 1965.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.

"A Musical Comedy In Watson Lake", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.

"A Musical Evening", Tramline, 11 September 1958.

- "Mutterings", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 30 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 3 February 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 15 September 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 15 October 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 1 October 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 12 November 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 5 August 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 8 July 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 16 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 23 December 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 December 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 March 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 4 March 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 15 April 1971.

"My Camping Trip To Tatchun Creek", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.

"My Christmas In The North", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.

"My Coat", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.

"My Dream Dog", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.

"My Easter Holiday", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.

"My Excellent Trip To Carmacks", North Wind, 16 February 1981.

"My Excellent Trip to Carmacks", North Wind, 17 February 1981.

- "My Friend The Mountain", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "My Grateful Thanks", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "My Great Land", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "My Halloween", North Wind, October 1980.
- "My Holiday", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "My Hunting Trip", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "My Ideas Of Halloween", North Wind, October 1980.
- "My Impressions Something Special!", North Wind, September 1980.
- "My Most Memorable Christmas", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "My Opinion on the Regatta", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "My Partner Has Got Four Legs", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Myers' Whitehorse And Dawson Stage Line``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Les & Myrna Butterworth of Dawson City", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994.
- "Mystery of the Klondike``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Mystery...", Tramline, 11 September 1958.
- "Myth Of Etegel Medicine Man", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "N.A. Fuller Is Slowly Recovering", Yukon World, 5 January 1905.
- "N.C. Cat Man Like Superman", Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965.
- "N.C. Co. Ltd. Buy Out John N. Spence, Dawson", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "N.C. Mechanic Leaves Braga Upset", Swim Lake News Herald, 17 March 1965.
- "Na-Cho Nyak Dun Reach First Nation Agreement``, Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "NACAP To Begin Alcohol Education", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "NACAP To Combat Alcoholism", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Nails for Fairbanks", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "NAL Plane Returns", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Name Contest", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Name Games!", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Name Taken Off Human Rights Petition", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Names Needed For Queens Candidate", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "The Names of South Dawson", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "Names Omitted", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "NAPO Holds Annual Meeting In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Narcotics On Six Counts", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Nat Lyon Rescued From Trail When Almost Dead", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "Natasaheeni Village", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, January 1992.
- "A National or Is It International? Calamity", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
- "National Native Alcohol Abuse Program Set Up", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "National Native Art Collection", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "National Native Women's Groups Meet In Whitehorse", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "National President Fails To Show", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Nations Should Share Wealth", Dan Sha, November 1986.

"Native Alcohol Awareness Program Ends", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.

"Native Alcohol Awareness Program Said To Be Objective And Informative", *Yukon Indian News*, June 1974.

- "Native Am. Converge On Capital", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Native Artisans Travel To Montreal", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Native Bans Battle Alcoholism", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Native Brotherhood", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Native Businesses Funded``, Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Native Cancer Death Increased", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Native Clubs Formed", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Native Construction Holds First Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Native Contractors Form Company", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Native Copper, Pyrites and Sapphires", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Native Council Of Canada Advances Interests Of Non-Status Indians", *Yukon Indian News*, April 1975.
- "Native Council Of Canada Concerned About Gun Bill``, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Native Council Of Canada Presents Native Country", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Native Council Of Canada Sues Airlines", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Native Courtworkers Set Up To Aid All Skookies", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Native Courtworkers", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Native Crafts- Growing Industry", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Native Crafts Talk Open Potpourri", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Native Crafts To Be Displayed At Commonwealth Games``, Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Native Culture Taught Will Promote Harmony", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Native Diversion Conference Cancelled``, Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Native EDA Needs Not Met", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Native Education Study", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Native Education Wanted In Schools", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Native Elders Recall Dempster Memories", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Native Employment Division Introduced To Yukoners", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Native Employment Study In PSC Is Completed", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Native Folklore Guest Philip", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Native Folklore Night '78", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Native Foods Good For You Says Expert``, Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Native Foods Vs. White Foods", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Native Graduates Honoured", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Native Half-Way House Approved", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Native Hockey Team", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Native Hockey Tournament", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Native Hockey Walloped", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Native Housing A National Disgrace", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Native Housing Assoc. To Be Formed", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Native In Contact With The Law", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.

- "Native Kindergartens Expand", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Native Language Controversy Not Resolved", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Native Language Innovations Project", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Native Language Issue Unresolved", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Native Language Lesson", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Native Language Needs Status: T'len'", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Native Language Program Still "Up-In-Air"", *Yukon Indian News*, 11 May 1977. "Native Language Program Still Unresolved", *Yukon Indian News*, 23 March 1977.
- "Native Language Workshop Held``, Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Native Languages Of The Yukon", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Native Languages Project", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Native Languages Revival", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Native Law Students Number 30", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Native Leader's Meet to Discuss Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977. "Native Notes", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Native Organizations Shocked At Lang's Action", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Native Organizations Support Remedial Tutor Program", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Native Owned Fibre Glass Firm Opens For Business", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Native Participation Called For", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Native Post Secondary Students Return South", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Native Products Brochure Available", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Native Queen Candidate", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Native Relay Runners Find Peace and Dignity on the Tough Road From Alaska to Mexico City``, Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Native Reps Will Participate In Funding Allocations For The First Time", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Native Rights Conference Was Just The First Round", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "Native Rights Confirmed Convention", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Native Silver Found In Prospect In Mayo Area", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Native Students Attend College Outside", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Native Students on Teaching Program", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Native Tanned Leather Very Different", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Native Tanning Course Held At Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Native Tanning, Secret To Quality", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Native Teams Win In Bonspiel", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Native Theatre Rave Reviews", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Native Values Can Save World", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Native Women Demand Better Deal", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Native Women Meet Standing Committee", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Native Women Should Get More Organized", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Native Women Want More Support And Recognition", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Native Women", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.

"Native Youth", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.

- "Natives And The Law", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Natives Call For Moratorium On Logging", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Natives Did Not Get Everything", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Natives Discuss Effects of Young Offenders Act", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Natives Do Well In Phone Book Cover Contest", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Natives Need A Hand Up", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Natives Not Invited To Take Part", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Natives Want To Run Kluane Park", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Natives Win Three Seats", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "The Nativity", *Pelly U-Na-Quck*, December 1968.
- "Natural Resources Of The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "The Natural Resources Society Rag", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1976.
- "Natural Resources", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "A Natural Terminus", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Naturalization Sought", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Navajos Run Own School In Arizona", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Navigation on River Closes Earlier Than Usual This Year", *Atlin News-Miner*, 19 October 1940.
- "Naysmith New Negotiator", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Naysmith Outlines Plans", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "NCC 5th Annual Assembly In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "NCC Conference Postponed", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "NCC Hopes B.C., Nfld., Sask., Will Rejoin", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "NCC Meeting", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "NCC Plan Action", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "NCC President Abhores Non-Status Term", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "NCC Pursue Aboriginal Rights & Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "NCC Received Funds For Crime & Justice Commission", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "NCC, ITC Meet", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "NCPC To Study Atlinto River", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "NDP Caucus Supports Separate Ministries", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "NDP To Hold Annual Convention", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "NDP Will Not Endorse Pipeline Firth", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Near Tragedy On The Klondike", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Nearly One Hundred Turn Out For Opening Of Skating Rink", *Mayo Miner*, 21 December 1940.
- "Nearly Recovered From Injuries", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "NEB Decision "No Surprise" To Pearson", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "NEB Favors Alcan And Dempster Pipeline Routes", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "The Necklace", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.

"Need Good Housing This Winter", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961. "Need to Know and Experience Cluture", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978. "Needle In The Snowbank", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961. "Needle Man Makes Good", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965. "Needs Committee", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973. "Negative Response - YTG Education", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. "Negotiating On Health Transfer", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977. "The Negotiating Process", Kwandur, October 1983. "Negotiation Takes Time & Patience - But It Works", *Kwandur*, July 1983. "Negotiation?", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981. "Negotiations On Land Claims Held Off", Yukon Indian News, September 1974. "Negotiations To Resume After Easter", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976. "Negotiations To Resume", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977. "Negotiations Update", Kwandur, October 1983. "Negotiators Meet In Whitehorse", Kwandur, June 1984. "Negotiators Shun Extinguishment", Kwandur, May 1984. "Negotiators Tour Yukon", Kwandur, September 1983. "Negotiators Working On Claim Differences", Dan Sha, November 1987. "Negotiators, Staff Travel To Alaska", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977. "Neil George Visit to Cassiar", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971. "Neil Smith A Contemporary Artist", Shakat, Summer 1989. "Nelson's Money", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901. "Nelson Homes Ahead Of Schedule", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971. "Nerves a Little Frayed on TVNC's Opening Night", Dannzha, January 1992. "Net Profit Down \$54,000", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "Never Mind the Brain!--FHC Males Seek Other Things!", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973. "Never On Sunday", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965. "The New 3 R's", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "New Activity Around White Pass Warf", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938. "New Addition In Personnel", Tramline, 15 June 1962. "New Airmail Service To Yukon Starts In August", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938. "New Alcohol Program", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. "New Animal Control By-Law", St. Elias Echo, April 1979. "A New Appointment", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 16 May 1924. "New Approach To Alcoholism", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "New Approach To Build On Past: McKnight", Dan Sha, June 1987. "New Approach To Education", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976. "A New Approach to Quality Daycare", *Dannzha*, 1 November 1991. "New Aquarium In Restaurant", Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965. "New Arrival", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971. "New Arrivals", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970. ``, Asbestos Sheet, December 1970. ςς <u>``</u>, *Asbestos Sheet*, July 1971. ..-..-Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.

- " *``, Asbestos Sheet*, August/September 1971.
- "New Arrivals", Tramline, 16 August 1957.
- "New Ball Park", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "New Band Chief Harry Joe Of Klukshu", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "New Band Housing", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "New Band Tenants", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "New Band Wanted", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "[New Bank Manager]``, Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "The New Bank", *Klondike News (MF N-4 r. 7)*, 30 August 1897.
- "New Banker Arrives", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "The New Barbarians", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "New Board", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "New Books At The Library", Tramline, 10 January 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 May 1962.
- "New Books in the Library", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "The New Books", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.
- "New Books", Tramline, 7 September 1962.
- "New Branch Names Director General", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "New Building Opened in Tagish", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, January 1992.
- "New Bus Service", Tramline, 4 October 1956.
- "New Bush Vehicles Slated For Dynasty", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.
- "New Business For Dawson", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "New Business", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 April 1972.
- "New Busline To Faro", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "New C.N.T.'Ers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "New Cafe Opened", Yukon World, 7 January 1905.
- "New Campground For Atlin", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "New Capitol For Dawson", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "New Career In Ec. Development", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "A New Chapter In Yukon History", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "New Chiefs' Advisory Board To DIA", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "New Claims Approach", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "New Clothes", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "New Co-Operative Planning Process Introduced To Public``, *Yukon Indian News*, 26 January 1977.
- "New Comm. In Fall", Watson Lake Sign Post, 29 August 1978.
- "New Commission Logo Unveiled", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "New Commissioner for NWT, Hodgson to IJC", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "New Commissioners Appointed", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "New Complex Occupied", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "New Computer Business Aids Band Councils", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "New Consumer And Corporate Affairs", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "New Cook Coming For Dynasty Fly Camp", Swim Lake News Herald, 22 March 1965.

- "A New Council Of Yukon Indians", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "New Course At Alaska U.", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "New Curling Club Officers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "New Deal For School", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "New Direction In Recreation", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "A New Direction", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "New Directions For Youth Project", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "New Directions Resolution", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "New Director At Skookum Jim", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "New Directory Helps Women Find Jobs", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "New Drill Arrives", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "New Drilling Method Developed By Local", Swim Lake News Herald, 20 March 1965.
- "[New Edition of "Yukon and Its Resources"", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924.
- "New Editor & Production Coordinator", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "New Enterprises", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "A New Era Begins", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "New Events for Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "New Ex-Com Named``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "New Expansions In Faro Village Centre", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "New Face At Dana Naye Ventures", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "New Face: Darquise Gagnon", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "New Face: Russell Blackjack", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "New Faces At Coal Mine", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "New Faces of the Month", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "New Faces This Month", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "New Faces", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "New Faro Subdivision Completed This Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "New Fur Farming Policy For The Yukon", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "New Game Management Zones", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "New Gold Mining Method Works", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "The New Gym", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "New Hall Honors Yukon Famous Chief", Kwandur, June 1984.
- "New Highet Creek Dredge Proves Success", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "New Highways Key To Development Of North", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "New Hillcrest Sub-Division Plan Will Be Completed By Early Fall``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 14 August 1978.
- "New Hockey Club", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "New Hope For Native Contractors", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "New Horizons Is 20 Years Old", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992.
- "New Horizons", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1985.
- "New Housing Shopping Centre And Hotel Complex", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "New Human Rights Office Opens In Whitehorse", Dan Sha, July 1987.

- "New In Town?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "New In Watson Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "New Indian Program At U Lethbridge", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "New Inquest Sought", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "New Inuit Settlement Wanted", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "New Job Description Issued", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "New Katimavik Group Arrives``, *Yukon Gateway*, January 1982. "New Kitchen Slated For Reg's``, *Swim Lake News Herald*, 25 March 1965.
- "New Lake Boat In", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "New Laws For Alaska", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "New Legislation For Young Offenders", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "New Liberal Association Recently Organized in Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 13 April 1940.
- "New Library Books", Tramline, 13 February 1958.
- "New License Plates Available Feb. 1", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "New Liqour Laws", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.
- "A New Look For Downtown", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "New Lower Air Fares For Northern Routes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "New Machine for Treadgold Operations", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "New Magistrate Appointed", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "New Magistrate Named", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "New Man For DIAND", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "New Marketing Tool For Society", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "New Math For Parents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "New Mayo Community Alcohol Worker", News at the Landing, 18 March 1980.
- "New Member for the Village Council", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "New Mill Building", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "New Mining Districts In The North", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 February 1962.
- "New Motel Targets June 15 Opening", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "New Museum In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "New NAL Agent", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "New National Paper Native Times", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "New NIB Executive For '76-77...", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "New Office In Faro", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "New Officer Arrives To Succeed Corporal Fielder At Mayo Post", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "New Officers In Lions", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "New Outreach Co-Ordinators", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "New Overland Stage Arrives and Departs with Several Tons of Frieght on Return Trip", Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "New Overland Stage Service Between Dawson and Whitehorse Is Inaugarated", Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "The New Paper", Klondike Morning Times (MF N-4 r. 7), 30 August 1897. "New Park Surpasses Expectations", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "New People", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "New Plane for Northern Airways Arrives At Carcross and Their Waco``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 April 1939.
- "New Plates By April", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "New Plates Go on Sale Tomorrow", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "New Pool", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "New Post Master Appointed", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "The New Press", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "New Price Hikes And Breaks For CP Air Fares In 1979", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "The New Principal", North Wind, September 1979.
- "New Products For Market", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "New Program Director At Skookies", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "New Projects Planned For Ye Sa To``, Kwandur, December 1983.
- "New Radio No Speak Good", Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965.
- "New Rates For "The Raven"", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "New RCMP Community Constable in Pelly Crossing", Nahuzhi Hunday, 13 March 2002.
- "New RCMP Constable for Cassiar", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "New Rec. Directors", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "New Recreation Board Elected", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "New Regs For 1978 Hunters", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "New Regulations As to Water Supply", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "New Regulations Governing Those of German or Italian Nationality", *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 September 1940.
- "New Report", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "New Restaurant Opens Tonight", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "New Sailing Schedule", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "The New School A Student's View", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "New School Gymnasium", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "New School in Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "New School Open At Last", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "New School Will Open At Elsa Sept. 1", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "The New School", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "New Secret Society Started in Whitehorse", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "New Shop Opened", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "New Slate Officers", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "New Social Worker For Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "New Special Constable Feted By Band``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "New Speech Equipment For Mayo Radio Station", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "New Sports Arena In Faro (Petition)", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- "New Staff and Program Announcement", Nahuzhi Hunday, 1 March 2002.
- "New Staff For Human Resources", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "New Staff Is Coming for Dawson School``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.

"New Staff", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.

- "New Store On Lower Bench", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "New Story Idea On Yukon Indians", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "New Students And Transfers", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "New Students In School", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "New Styles For Spring", Swim Lake News Herald, 30 March 1965.
- "New Subdivision Lots & Water Extension Prices Announced``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 6 February 1979.
- "New Subdivision Lots On Sale Soon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "The New Sun", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "New Tabling Service Open for Placer Gold Concentrates", *Placer Mining Times*, 17 August 1983.
- "New Tax Notices", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "New Teacher For Old Crow", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "New Teacher Is Miss Silas", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "New to Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "New Trainee At Arts & Crafts", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "New Trapping Methods For Yukon Trappers", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "New Trucks Arrive For Use On The Roads", Mayo Miner, 5 June 1937.
- "A New Twist To Technology For Travellers", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "New Uniform In Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "New Uniforms In Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "A New Wrinkle for the Old Crow Brow", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "New X-Ray Installed", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1937.
- "New Year's Dinner", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "New Year's Eve Dance", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "New Year's Eve Dance", Tramline, 30 December 1956.
- "New Year's Eve Masquerade Ball", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 January 1925.
- "New Year's Pot Luck Supper", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- "New Year's Resolutions We'd Like To See", Powder Magazine, December 1975.
- "The New Year!", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "New Years Baby", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "A New Years Dance I Hope So!", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "New Years Eve Dance", Tramline, 29 December 1955.
- "New Yukon Teachers Given Orientation", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Newcomers Take on Duties", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Newcomers To Faro", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Newest Senior Citizen Arrives In Watson Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Newly Arrived", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "News And Trivia", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "News And Views 1051", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.

"News Around Town", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 19 August 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 10 June 1939.
- "News Article", *Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson)*, February 1981.
- "[News At the Landing Needs More Reporters]``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "News Budget Of The North", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "News Flash!", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "News From Along The Highway: Coal River News``, *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From Along The Highway: Destruction Bay News'", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From Along The Highway: Haines Junction News", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From Along The Highway: Swift River News", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From Along The Highway: Watson Lake News", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From Burwash", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "News From Dawson City", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "News From Grade 4-7", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "News From Grades 4-7", *North Wind*,
- "News From Human Resources", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "News From J.V. Clarke School", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "News From K.N.H.S.", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "News From Keno", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924.
- "News From Klondike National Historic Sites", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "News From Kluane Lake", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "News From Out-of-Town Members", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "News From The Creeks", *Bear Facts*, 8 February 1941.
- "News From The Highway: Fort Nelson Area News``, *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From the Klondike", Harper's Weekly, 21 May 1898.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Harper's Weekly, 9 July 1898.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Harper's Weekly, 14 May 1898.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Harper's Weekly, 1 January 1898.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Harper's Weekly*, 4 June 1898.
- "News From The Kluane Lake School", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "News From The Last C.Y.I. Meeting", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "News From The North Highway", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "News From The Office Of Native Employment", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "News From The Rock", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 25 May 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 23 November 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 14 December 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "News From the Rock", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "News From The Whitehorse Indian Band", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "News From The Yukon Native Brotherhood", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "News From Vancouver Yukoners Association", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "News From: Vancouver Yukoners", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "News Goes Modern", Swim Lake News Herald, 27 March 1965.
- "News In And Around The Kluane Indian Village", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "News in Brief", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Whitehorse Tribune*, 10 November 1900.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Whitehorse Tribune, 7 September 1901.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "News In Medicine", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "News Item", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "News Items And Ideas", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.
- "News Items", Stampeder, 18 December 1961.
- "News Lies Exposed", Yukon World, 1 January 1905.
- "News of Dawson", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.
- "News Of Old Timers", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "News Of The North", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "News Of The Old Timers Cont'd``, *Stampeder*, 6 December 1961.
- "News Of The World", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin Globe*, 14 September 1899.
- "News Release", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "News! News! News!", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, January 1975.

""News" Short And Vertical", Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.

"Newsletter News", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.

"Newsletter Report October 15th 1992", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.

"Newspaper Anniversary", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.

"Newsy Notes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 6 November 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 29 August 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 January 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.

"Next Mail Will Be a Great Big One", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.

"The Next Northbound Princess Boat", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.

- "The Next Steps", Kwandur, February 1984.
- "Next Tuesdays Social", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 20 January 1900.
- "Next Year A New Step", Carcross Community [newspaper], 16 June 1976.
- "NFB Interested In Doing Film", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "NHL Oldtimers Play Dawson", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "NIB Council Of Elders Meet", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "NIB Given Observer Status At UN", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "NIB Heads For Whse", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "NIB Negotiates For Health Funding", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "NIB To Hold Assembly In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Nick-Names", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 12 November 2003.
- "Nick Burley Glad to Be in Dawson", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Nickels & Dimes!", *Warrior's Word*, 27 September 1974.
- "Nicole Galarneau", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Nielsen, Firth Oppose Gun Control Bill", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Nielson For MP?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- ""The Night Before Christmas" Is on Dec. 19", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Night Classes", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "The Night In The Castle Of Frankenstein", North Wind, October 1980.
- "The Night In The House", North Wind, October 1980.
- "Night In The Playroom", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "The Night Of Old Rampart``, North Wind, October 1980.

"Night School Claims Lack of Cooperation in Mayo", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.

- "Night School Classes", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Night School Courses", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "Night School", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "A Night with Miners", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Nine Dances Planned", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Nine Years Of Dawson Weather", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Nine Yukon People to Assist Team Yukon At Arctic Winter Games``, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Ninja Warriors Of The North", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Njootli's Report From Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Njootli Reports Progress In Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Njootli Resumes Post``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "NNADAP Reaches People", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "NNADAP Treatment Centre", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "No "Dips" In Haines Junction School", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "No \$ For W.P.?", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "No Boat``, Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "No Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "No Committment Yet", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "No Customs Office for Mayo", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924.
- ""No Energy" For Increased Bureaucracy And Negative Attitudes Gaines", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977.
- "No Fuel Oil Rebate For Area Residents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "No Fuel Shortage For Elsa", Powder Magazine, February 1974.
- "No Identity Without Culture", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "No Indian Days", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "No Lawyers Wanted``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- ""No Mining Laws in the Yukon"", Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
- "No More Advisory Board for City", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "No More Delay with the Fairbanks Mail", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "No More Hiding It!", *Warrior's Word*, 30 November 1973.
- "No More This Year", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "No More, "Show Me The Way Home"", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "No Mystery About This Guest!", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "No Opting Out For Canada's Influential Native Leaders``, Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "No Paper Yesterday, Editor Busy", Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965.
- "No Part Wanted In Constitution", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "No Payments, No Delivery", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "No Piker", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "No Pipeline For Seven Years", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- ""No Pipeline" Berger``, Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.

- "No Pipeline, Mr. Lysyk", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "No Place To Lament``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "No Promises Made to Sally Ann Whyard", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- "No Reserves For Newfies", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "No Service Contemplated", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "No Song No Flag``, Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "No Sunday Service", Swim Lake News Herald, 20 March 1965.
- ""No Surprise" In Routing Of Natural Gas Pipeline``, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "No Thanks To B.N. Degree Program", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "[No Title]", Atlin Globe, 29 March 1900.
- "No Trace of Missing Man", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "No Trust From Feds, Nurses", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "No Yoopee! No Whoopee!", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "No.1 Industry", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Nobody Really Seems to Care", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "The Noise In The House", North Wind, October 1980.
- "Noland's Baseball Team Still Remain Victorious Here", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "Noland's Placers Remains Victorious After Fast Game Played Carcross``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 5 August 1939.
- "Noland's Work-Dodgers Get It in the Neck", Atlin News-Miner, 2 September 1939.
- "Nom D'Ecole", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "Nominal Fee", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Nomination Committee Chosen", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Nomination Meeting Notice", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 November 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Nomination Meeting Notice", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "Nomination Notice", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 29 April 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 November 1971.
- "Nominations", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Non-Discrimination Practiced By Society", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "The Non-Flammable Atlin Nugget``, Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Non-Treaty People Win Recognition", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "None Too Glowing", Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "Noose From The Boiler Room", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, November 1977.
- "Norma Shorty Queen Candidate``, Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Norman Hartnell Writes From England", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Norman Lee, Cariboo Old-Timer and Early Chilcotin Settler, Dies``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 April 1939.
- "The North's Ugliest Town", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.

"North American Boy Scouts To Trek To Dawson In '62", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.

- "North Canol Snowmobile Expedition", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "North Canol", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "North End Park", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "North End Residents Concerned", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "North Needs Its Own University", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "North Slope Conference Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "North Star Athletic Club", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "North To McPherson In 1927 Paul Nieman", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "The North Wind", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- ``, North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "North Yukon Air Helps Old Crow", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "North Yukon Air", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Northern Airways Erecting Waiting Room At Airport", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Northern Airways Has Private Landing Field At Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 7 January 1939.
- "Northern Airways Machine Shop Is Destroyed in Fire", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "Northern Airways On Fall Schedule", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "Northern Airways Pilots Hop South On Saturday", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Northern Airways", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Northern B.C. Native Communications Hold Founding Conference", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Northern Book Review", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Northern Canada Included In DREE", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Northern Careers Announces Appointment of Counsellor", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Northern Careers Holds 'Explorations Workshop'", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Northern Careers Holds Workshops", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Northern Careers To Boost Employment", *Yukon Indian News*, October 1975. "Northern Careers: Management Training", *Yukon Indian News*, 19 May 1976.
- "Northern Communications Takes Giant Step", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Northern Dry Cleaners Agency", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Northern Flight Stewardess Flies CPA's Klondike Route From Whitehorse", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Northern Frostbite Folk Festival", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "Northern Games Demonstration", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Northern Games", North Wind, October 1979.
- ""The Northern Journal's" Roc Lachance", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "The Northern Lights Have Seen Queer Sights", Tramline, 23 November 1956.
- "Northern Lights", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- **،** ``, Raven (Faro), 26 March 1970.
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 April 1970. ..-
- ..\_ , Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 1 October 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 12 March 1970.
- "Northern Lights, Go Dim", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Northern Magazine Will Issue All-Alaska Pictorial Number", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "The Northern Metropolis", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Northern Natives Form Own Group To Protect Caribou", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "Northern Polar Games in Dawson", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Northern Polar Games", St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "Northern Resources Ltd. Big Drag Line Making History on Pine Creek``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 8 June 1940.
- "The Northern Review", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "The Northern Traveller", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "The Northernairs", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 December 2003.
- "Northland As Viewed by Tourists", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Northland Recipe", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Northmanship At Rendezvous Time``, Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "Northward Temporarily Re-Scheduled", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Northwest Mounted Police", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star*, 1 May 1901.
- "The Northwest Passage Still Intrigues Men Who Follow the Sea", *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 July 1939.
- "The NorthWind The Christmas Holidays", North Wind, January 1980.
- "Northwind Interview", North Wind, January 1980.
- "The Northwind", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Nostalgia", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 7 December 1972.
- "Not A Stumbling Block", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Not Development But Colonialism Says Watkins And Puxley", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Not For The Faint Hearted", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Not In The Public Interest", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Not Over The Hill Yet Boys!", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Not So Dumb", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Not So New Face: Johnson Lucas", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Not So New Faces: Milo & Annie Jurovich", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Not Surprising But Disappointing", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Not the Same Man", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "Not Understood", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Not Wanted!", *Klondike Sun*, 24 August 1989.
- "Not with Pat", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.

"A Note From Louise Profeit", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979. "Note From The Editor", Tramline, 18 May 1962. "A Note of Thanks", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976. "Note of Thanks", Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971. "Note Of Thanks", Tramline, 28 September 1962. "A Note To The Tramline", Tramline, 23 May 1957. "Notebook", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958. "Noted In Passing", Tramline, 6 April 1962. "Notes & Quotes", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973. <u>``</u>, *Warrior's Word*, 14 December 1973. ..\_\_\_\_\_ ``, Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974. "Notes From Dene Nets'edet'an", Dannzha, 1 November 1991. "Notes From St. Mary's Hospital", Yukon Catholic, November 1901. "Notes From the Hill", Dannzha, 13 December 1991. "Notes From The Movies", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971. "Notes From Vancouver Yukoner's Association", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "Notes On Gold And Other Things", Stampeder, 6 December 1961. "Notes", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003. ``, News at the Landing, 15 February 1980. ٢٢ ..-``, Tramline, 8 June 1962.``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979. ۔، "Nothing But A Houn' Dog", Tramline, 25 July 1958. "Nothing New - Prices Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979. "The Notice Board", Tramline, 8 December 1955. "[Notice for Last Printing]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924. "Notice From The U.K. Club", Tramline, 6 June 1957. "Notice Of Competition", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972. "Notice of Thanks", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939. "Notice To All Anvil Tenants", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971. "Notice To All Residents - Mayo District", Tramline, 28 November 1957. "Notice To Bear Hunter's", St. Elias Echo, April 1980. "Notice To Contractors", St. Elias Echo, May 1978. "Notice To Former News Miner Subscribers", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978. "Notice To Music Lovers", Tramline, 14 November 1958. "Notice To Snowmobilers And Snowmobile Owners", St. Elias Echo, November 1979. "Notice To The Public", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971. "Notice Union Meeting", Tramline, 16 March 1962. "Notice", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971. ``, Atlin News-Miner, 20 January 1940. ٢٢ ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961. ..-۔ , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961. -، , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961. ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961. ۔ د ۔، , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.

"	``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
	``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 17 August 1972.
	``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 30 March 1972.
	``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 13 April 1972.
	``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 26 February 1970.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 25 July 1958.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 10 July 1958.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 14 November 1958.
"	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 20 June 1958.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 13 March 1958.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 16 August 1956.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 29 November 1956.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 16 August 1957.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 7 March 1957.
"	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 13 June 1957.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 18 July 1957.
"	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 24 August 1962.
	``, Tramline, 9 November 1962.
	, <i>Tramline</i> , 2 November 1962.
	, <i>Tramline</i> , 7 December 1962.
"	, <i>Tramline</i> , 14 December 1962.
"Notices A	And Information``, Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
"	``, Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
	``, <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 6 April 1973.
"Notices"	, Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), April 1981.
<i></i>	<u>``, Raven (Faro)</u> , 9 February 1973.
دد 	<u>``, Tramline, 20 March 1958.</u>
"	_``, <i>Tramline</i> , 12 April 1956.
<u>ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ</u>	<u>``, Tramline, 20 April 1956.</u>
<u>ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ</u>	<u>``, Tramline, 21 March 1957.</u>
· · ·	_``, <i>Tramline</i> , 23 May 1957.
	<u>``, Tramline, 28 March 1957.</u>
	_``, <i>Tramline</i> , 30 May 1957.
	``, Tramline, 21 November 1957.
	_``, <i>Tramline</i> , 2 May 1957.
	_``, <i>Tramline</i> , 16 May 1957.
	_``, <i>Tramline</i> , 31 August 1962.
	<u>``, Tramline, 16 August 1962.</u>
	_``, <i>Tramline</i> , 25 May 1962.
	``, Tramline, 21 September 1962.
	``, Tramline, 28 September 1962.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 7 September 1962.
" 	<u>``,</u> <i>Tramline</i> , 5 October 1962.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 30 November 1962.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 1 June 1962.
- " *Tramline*, 18 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 15 June 1962.
- "November 18, 2003", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
- "November 20 & 21", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "November Attendance", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Now Hear This", Tramline, 21 November 1957.
- "Now To Hit The Ceiling", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Now, How About Those Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Nugget Believed to Be Platinum", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Numbers Steady, But Dollars Down", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Numerous Newsy Notes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "Nurse Answers To Charge In Editorial", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Nursery School", Tramline, 22 August 1958.
- " *``, Tramline*, 26 October 1962.
- "Nurses Get Support", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Nursing Station Hours", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Nursing Station Notes", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 5 October 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Nursing Station Notes...", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Nursing Station Notices", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Nursing Station Plans Progress", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Nursing Station Receives Attention by Gov't", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Nursing Station Staff and Equipment Increased", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "Nursing Station", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Nursing Station", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 14 October 1971.
- "Nutrition And Health Fasting", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Nutritionists Hold 3 Day Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 30 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 16 November 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 November 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 19 May 1955.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 5 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 2 June 1955.
- "The "Nutty Club" Extends To All Its Readers A Very Happy Christmas", *Klondike Korner* (*MF N-19*), 16 December 1954.
- "The Nutty Club...", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.
- "[The Nutty Club]``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 1 December 1955.
- "NWAC Problems To Overcome", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC Annual Assembly In Saskatoon", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC Board Meet In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "NWAC Funding", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "NWAC Low Key On Accomplishments", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC May Get Core Funding", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "NWAC Summer Program Alcohol Study", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "NWAC To Meet In Edmonton", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "NWAC Want Recognition", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "NWAC Woman Of The Year", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWT And Yukon Cadets Join Camp", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "NWT Brotherhood To Meet For Final Approval Of Proposal``, *Yukon Indian News*, 6 October 1976.
- "NWT Claim Talks", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "NWT Indian Brotherhood Critical Of Inuit Position", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "NWT Leaders Powerful Speakers", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "NWT Metis Association Elect Women Negotiator", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "NWT Metis May Join Brotherhood", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "NWT Midwives", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "NWT Postponed Strategy Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "NWT To Be Split", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "NWT To Get Five Courtworkers", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "NWT To Submit Land Claims Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "NWT Women Ask "Why Not"", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "O'Connor Resigns", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "O'Donnell River Placer Properties May Be Worked``, Atlin News-Miner, 10 June 1939.
- "[Obituaries]", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Obituary", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Obstructing the Street Was Charged``, Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Occupants of Roadhouse Sat Out the Whole Night", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "October 13 Evening", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "Octoberfest: One "Bir" Of A Good Time``, Powder Magazine, October 1975.
- "Odd Jobs Squad Challenge", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Odds 'N Ends", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "Odds & Ends", St. Elias Echo, October 1978.
- "Ode To Hoo-Chin-Oo", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Of Ancient Origin", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.

- "Of General Interest", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Of Ravens and Ladders", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Of Vital Interest", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Off Highway Travel", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Off To Cassier", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "Off To Ottawa", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Off To The Gold Rush", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "An Offense To Speed Even Under Posted Limit", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Offer Seven Hundred Attend Trade Fair``, Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "Office Manager Here``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Office of the Commissioner News Release", Nahuzhi Hunday, 22 January 2003.
- "[Officer Awarded]", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Officer Commanding RCMP Visits Mayo", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Officers Installed", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Offices for the Creeks Railway", Yukon World, 6 January 1905.
- "Official Count of Votes Cast in the Klondike District", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, September 1925.
- "Official Gift From Sudbury Ontario", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "Official Opening, Van Gorder School", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Offshore Drilling Not Permitted", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "OFY Grants", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- ""Oh Happy Day!"", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Oh Joy!", Tramline, 10 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 24 October 1957.
- "Oh No! Not Again!", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Oh! No!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Oil Painting Class Beginning", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Okanagan Yukoners Luncheon``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 October 2003.
- "Old-Time Placer Miners Claim Gold Mining Record", Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
- "Old Atlin Man Says That Camp Is No Good", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Old Business", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Old Crow Band Goals For 1986", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Old Crow Booze Ban Leaders Threatened", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Old Crow Building Ski Lodge", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Old Crow Claims Urgent", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Old Crow Community Happenings", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Old Crow Dancers", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Old Crow Gets Tanker", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Old Crow Girls Run Weather Station", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Old Crow Indians Want Wilderness Park Established", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.

"Old Crow Limericks", North Wind, October 1980.

- "Old Crow May Get Wilderness Park", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Old Crow Mercury Mystery Remains", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Old Crow Needs High School", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.		
"Old Crow News``, <i>North Wind</i> , September 1979.		
"	``, Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.	
	``, Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.	
	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 22 September 1976.	
	``, Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.	
	``, Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.	
	``, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.	
"	<i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 17 December 1976.	
"	``, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.	
"	``, Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.	
	``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.	
	``, Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.	
"	Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.	
"	``, Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.	
"	Yukon Indian News, October 1975.	
"	Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.	
"	``, Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.	
"	``, Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.	
"	``, Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.	
"	``, Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.	
دد	``, Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.	
	``, Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.	
	``, Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.	
	``, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.	
· · ·	``, Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.	
· · ·	<u>``, Yukon Indian News</u> , 22 November 1977.	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u>``, Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.</u>	
	<u>``, Yukon Indian News</u> , 22 December 1977.	
	<u>``, Yukon Indian News</u> , 6 December 1977.	
<i>دد</i>	``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.	
« 	<u>Yukon Indian News</u> , 13 April 1977.	
··	`, Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.	
···	`, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.	
	`, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.	
"Old C	row News``, Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.	
	``, Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.	
	``, Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.	
	``, <i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 26 September 1978.	
	<u>Yukon Indian News</u> , 12 September 1978.	
	``, Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.	
	Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.	
. <u> </u>	``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.	

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Old Crow Now More Peaceful", *Dannzha*, January 1992.
- "Old Crow Ratting Season", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Old Crow Site Excites Scientists", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Old Crow Ski Complex", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Old Crow Strong And Free", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Old Crow Students Visit Whitehorse", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Old Crow Visit for ExCom Claims to Be Discussed", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 1 February 1979.
- "Old Crow Will Be Affected Recent Testimony At Inquiry", *Yukon Indian News*, 3 March 1976. "Old Crow", *North Wind*, 1 June 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Yukon Indian News*, 12 April 1978.
- ", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Old Crow: Chief Zzeh Gittlit School News Paper", North Wind, 29 May 1981.
- "[Old Crow]``, Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Old Dawson, Gold Metropolis Of The North, Stages Gala Three Day Celebration", *Mayo Miner*, 26 August 1938.
- "Old Faces In New Places", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "An Old Fashioned Christmas At Carcross", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1977.
- "Old Folks Enjoy Hallowe'en Too``, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "An Old Friend and Comrade Gone", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 November 1924.
- "Old Landmark to Disappear", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "The Old Log Church", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "The Old Log Tramway", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "An Old Pioneer Crosses the Divide``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924.
- "Old Sun Bridges Health Gap``, Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Old Time Prospectors Optimistic Over Volcanic Creek Prospects", *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 February 1939.
- "Old Time Tunes And Modern Swing Melodies Feature Elsa Dance", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Old Time, Old Friends, Old Love``, Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "Old Timer Returns", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "Old Timers Corner", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Old Timers Gone", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924.
- "Old Timers Visit Camp", Tramline, 13 June 1958.

- "An Old Trapper's Daughter", Nahuzhi Hunday, March/April, 2003.
- "The Old Ways Used To Be Tougher", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Old Yolk", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Old Yukoners Gather in Edmonton", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "The Oldest Resident in Klondike District Passes Great Divide", Atlin News-Miner, 14 September 1940.
- "Oldtimer", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Oldtimers Honored At Banquet", Powder Magazine, November 1973.
- "Ole Olson and Partners Running Tunnel to Bed Rock on Cracker Creek", Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "Ole Olson of Spruce Creek Succumbs Suddenly End Route to Hospital Here", Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "Ole Two-O-Two", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Olie Shows Up", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Olive Branch Extended To Yukon Indians", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Oliver Jim Working On Changes", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "On Business Bent", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "On Exhibit``, Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "On Hougen's Monday Opening", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "On Instant Answers", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "On Monday", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "On The Edge", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "On The Occasion Of His 8th Birthday", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "On the Quest for the Famous Ark", Yukon News Weekender, 1 July 1977.
- "On The Saturday Evening Of Labor Day", Tramline, 14 September 1962.
- "On The Subject Of Children", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "On The Way Home", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "On the Way to the Klondike", Illustrated London News, 11 September 1897.
- "On World Tour From Australia, Reveen", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "On Yukon Time (Yukon Wide Publication)", Nahuzhi Hunday, 13 February 2002.
- "On Yukon Time", Nahuzhi Hunday, 28 January 2002.
- \_``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 3 June 2002.
  \_``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 14 January 2002. ·.-
- "Once an Athiest: Now a Cardinal", Yukon Catholic, June 1902.
- "Once Over Lightly", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Once Upon A Christmas Time", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "One Day to Remember!", *Warrior's Word*, 9 November 1973.
- "One Flight for the FHC Bird 1974-75", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "One Hundred Unit Tent City For Dawson", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.
- ""One in a Billion"", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 15 August 2003.
- "One Of The Cops", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "One Strike and Chilkoot Charley's Light Went Out", Klondike News (MF N-4 r. 7), 30 August 1897.

- "Only in Dawson? Pity!", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Only Little Snow To Make Ice Move", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Only Nine Residents Out To Taxation Meeting", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 13 September 1978.
- "Ontario Chief Shares Major Aboriginal Rights Case With Board", Kwandur, July 1984.
- "Onward Christians!", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "Open Doors Wider for Refugees", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Open Everyday For 10 Years", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Open For Business: Independent Company To Manage Investments``, *Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "Open Ground! ... Claims You Can Stake", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "Open House Left An Impression On Grade Three Minds...Unedited``, *Raven (Faro)*, 6 April 1973.
- "Open House Was Well Attended``, Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Open Letter From Dr. Prowse", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Open Letter From The Graydons", St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "[Open Letter To Don Taylor]", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "An Open Letter to the People of Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Open Letter To The Public", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "An Open Letter To:", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Open Letter", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "An Open Salute To The Redford Crew", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Opening Day At The Pool``, Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "The Opening Of The River", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "Opera Coming to Mayo", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "Opera Group to Perform in Mayo", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Opera Troupe To Perform In Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Operation Blue River Bridge", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Operation Beaver (Indian Style) Took Place At Champagne``, *Yukon Indian News*, 8 September 1976.
- "Operation Cleanup", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Operation Edith Means Exit Drills In The Home", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Operation Reindeer", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Operations Of Indian Resource Centre", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.

"Operations Of The Lookout Mountain Silver-Lead Properties", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.

- "Operations Under Way on Thistle``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Opinion On James Bay Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Opinion Page Promotes Dialogue", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Opinion", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Opinions From Responsive Readers", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.

"Opinions On Abortion", Yukon Howl, March 1980.

- "Opinions Wanted On Young Persons, Law", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Opportunities in the North", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Opportunities In Yukon For Prospector", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "An Opportunity For Young People", Carcross Community [newspaper], 1971.
- "Opportunity In Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Opposition Convention At Bonanza Breaks Up After Ten Hours with Two Men in the Field``, *Yukon World*, 8 January 1905.
- "Opposition To R.V. Park", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Optimistic Signs", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Optimistic: Problems Remain", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "The Options Education Task Force", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Optometric Services Are Assured Here``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "Orchids And Onions", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "Order of Klondyke Baronial Appointments", Yukon Gateway, February 1980.
- "Orderly Management", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "An Ordinary Day and Night", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Ordination of Mr. Frank M. Gilbert Held in Vancouver", Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "Ore Deposits of Atlin District", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Organization Needs Project Manager", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Origin Of The Town's Name", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "The Original Signpost Returns To Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "The Orphans' Christmas', White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Orpheum Theatre in Dawson to Be Re-Built on Original Location", *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 June 1940.
- "Orpheum Theatre News", *Bear Facts*, 8 February 1941.
- "The Other Side As I See It``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 February 1969.
- "Ottawa's Indian News Has Several Items Of Yukon Interest To Report``, *Northern Light* (*Watson Lake*), 8 January-15 1962.
- "Ottawa FMC: Last Agreement Chance``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Ottawa Officials Here``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Ottawa Report", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Otter Creek Trio Reach Paystreak After Much Work", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Otter Falls", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Otto Miller, Old Sourdough, Is Hitting for the Hills in Search of Paystreak", *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 July 1940.
- "Our Advertisers", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Our Agriculture A Yukon Resource", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1976.
- "Our Churches", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- " ), St. Elias Echo, April 1978.

``, St. Elias Echo, September 1978. " ..\_ , St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978. "Our Churches. Haines Junction Bible Fellowship", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977. "Our Churches: Knowing Jesus Christ", St. Elias Echo, May 1978. "Our Congratulations to These Busy Senior Volunteers", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992. "Our Congratulations", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1992. "Our Fire Protection", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978. "Our Health", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978. "Our History - Our Pride``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982. "Our Lady of Lourdes Mission", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970. "Our Largest Grad Class Ever", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "Our Link to the Past Is Our Key to the Future", Dannzha, 15 November 1991. "Our Local Page", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 August 1924. " ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 July 1924. "Our New Bishop", Yukon Catholic, April 1902. "Our New Girls' Supervisors", Carcross Indian News, November 1962. "Our New Radio Station", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 December 1924. "Our Public School", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899. "Our Reader's Write", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978. "Our Readers Say", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969. "Our Readers Write", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978. ςς ``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978. <u>```, Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.</u> ..-``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978. ςζ ..-, Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978. <u>``</u>, Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978. ..-۔ ``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978. "Our School - Our Children", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970. "Our Sportsman's Dinner", Powder Magazine, June 1975. "Our Valentine Party", North Wind, 25 February 1981. "Our Valentines Party", North Wind, 16 February 1981. "Our Very Own Vet``, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. \_``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "Our Very Own Vet", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991. "Our Virgin Daughter", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "Our Xmas Message in Spite of the News", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978. "Our Yukon", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945. "Out-Going Friends", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 June 1924. ""Out for Bear" with Bow and Arrow in the Atlin District", Atlin News-Miner, 1 June 1940. "Out Hotel Knows The Game", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972. "Out of Circulation", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985. "Out of Sight Out of Mind?", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974. "Out Of The Mouth Of Babes", Powder Magazine, March 1976. "Outboard Racing", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.

- "Outbreak Of Distemper Could Become Worse", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Outdoor Baseball", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Outdoor Education Project", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Outdoor Rink Finally Completed", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Outdoors", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- ", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Outgoing And Bilingual", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "The Outlaw", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Outlet For Feminine Needs Limited In Faro", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "The Outlook Is Improved", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "Output Is Fabulous", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Outrage Over Arsenic Problem", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Outreach Asks For Sponsoring Board", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Outreach Committee Meeting", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Outreach Committee", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1976.
- "Outreach Sponsoring Committee Formed", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Outreach Staff Complete Training Seminar", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Outreach To Assist Communities", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Outreach", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "Outside Operations", *Dotter*, December 1987.
- "Outsider' Wins Pool Tournament', News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Outstanding Magistrate``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Over 20 Plane Landings In Mayo Since Sept. 1", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Over 20 Relations Present At Pioneer Family Re-Union", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "Over the Top", Atlin News-Miner, 7 September 1940.
- "Overdue But Not Forgotten", Nahuzhi Hunday, March/April, 2003.
- "Overflowing With V.I.P.'S", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Overland Mail In On Friday", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Overland Mail Service In The Early Days", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Overseas Penpals Wanted``, Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Overturns on Grey Mt. Road``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news...*, 14 July 1966.
- ""I Owe My Life To Barney"", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Owenadeka On Party Politics", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Owl", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "P.C.'S Announce...", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "P.C.S To Choose W.L. Candidate``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "P.M. To Visit Yukon", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "P.M.S What We Are Looking For", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "P.T.A. Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "P.T.A. Panel", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "P39 Airacobra Resurrected In Watson Lake", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- ""Pa" Telep Doing Nicely", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.

- "Pacific National Exhibition Hobby Show", Tramline, 4 July 1958.
- "Paddle Wheelers on the Pelly", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Paddle Your Own Canoe", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Paean To Le Printemps", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980.
- "Paean To The Elias Echo", St. Elias Echo, October 1978.
- "Paen To Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "Page 4", Tramline, 21 September 1962.
- "Pain Staking Claim Staking And The Law", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Palace Grand Opens: "Not Now Nell"", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Palace Grand Theatre", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.
- ٢٢ ``, *Stampeder*, 7 November 1961.
- \_``, *Stampeder*, 6 December 1961. ..-
- ``, *Stampeder*, 18 December 1961. ..\_\_\_\_
- ..\_ , Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "Pam And The Bear", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Pan American Pioneer Air Route To Alaska``, Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Panel Hearing Three Different Views", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Panning For Gold", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Pannings", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Papers Leaked", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Parade & Tourney Planned For Discovery Days Celebrations", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "Parcel Post Rates To Yukon & Northern B.C. Raised", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Parcel Post Restrictions Northern Yukon Points Have Been Removed", Atlin News-Miner, 16 December 1939.
- "Parent-Teacher Interviews Held At Kishwoot", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "The Parent Community Meeting The Need", *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, February 1979.
- "Parent Member Service Of Canada", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "A Parent Member?", Carcross Community [newspaper], 16 June 1976.
- "Parenting", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- \_\_\_``, *Yukon Howl*, February 1980. *د*د
- \_``, Yukon Howl, April-May 1980. ..-
- -، , Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Parents Advise", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Parents And Kiddies Delighted At Mr. Taylors Moving Pictures", Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
- "Parents Applauded By Whyard", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Parents Of Minor Hockey", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "Parents Resolve Lunch Policy Issue", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Parents Voice Concerns", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Park Radio Network Done Soon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.

"Park Sight Meeting Ignored By W.L. Residents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.

- "Parks Present and Future?", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Participation High For Discovery Days", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Participation Recurring Theme At Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Parts In The Play", *Pelly U-Na-Quck*, December 1968. "Party For Marjory", *Mayo Miner*, 5 February 1937.
- "Party Held At Lakeview", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Party Line", Tramline, 15 June 1962.
- "Party of Miners to Leave for Jack Wade", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Party Planned", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "[Passing of Mrs. Fannie Mitchell]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 July 1924.
- "[Passing]", Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "Passion In The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 7 May 1969.
- "Pastor Supplements Livelihood", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Pat Durham", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "A Pat On The Back For For Dawson's Yukon Quest Volunteers", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Patients Flown South For Care", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Pattern For The Future?", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Patterns Of Survival", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Pattullo Still Insists That B.C. Will Take Over Yukon Territory", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Patty Garrett", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Paul Eggert Improving", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Paul Tom Tom", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Paula Ross Tells the Committee That the Gold Isn't All There Is", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "The "Pay-Off"", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Payroll", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "PC's Meddle In Committee", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "PC's Retain Officers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "PC Leader To Be Chosen Feb. 3", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Peace And Justice Tour", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Peanuts", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Pearson Named PC Interim Leader", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.
- "Pearson Resigns", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Pearson To Discuss COPE", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Pedaling Preacher", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 January 1978.
- "Pee Wees Prepare For Fort Nelson Meet", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Peel River Indians", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Peewee Hockey", Powder Magazine, February 1977.
- "Peewees Play In Cassiar Tournament", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "Peewees Take Bronze!", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "The Pelicans", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- ``, Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Pelly Concerned About Paying Taxes", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "Pelly Crossing August 24", *Kwandur*, September 1983.

- "Pelly Crossing Ambulance Update", Nahuzhi Hunday, 1 March 2002.
- "Pelly Crossing Land Claims Meeting", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Pelly Crossing News", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- <u>```, Yukon Indian News</u>, 14 April 1976.
- \_``, Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. ..\_
- ..\_ Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Pelly Crossing Smoke Signal", *Dan Sha*, 7 March 1986. "Pelly Crossing Smoke Signals", *Dan Sha*, February 1987.
- "Pelly Crossing Terry Fox Run", Nahuzhi Hunday, 4 November 2002.
- "Pelly Crossing Winter Carnival Results", Nahuzhi Hunday, March/April 2003.
- "Pelly Crossing", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Pelly Historical Society", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 21 December 1972.
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ ``, Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Pelly Players Performed To Packed Houses In Faro And Carmacks", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "The Pelly Players Present", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Pelly Players", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Pelly Receives Water Truck", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "The Pelly River Revelry Was Super", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Pelly", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Peltier Extraditable On Four Charges", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Pen Friends", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Pen Pal Wanted", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Pen Pals", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Penikett Refuses Power Debt", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Pentecostal Church Welcomes New Pastor", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "People All Agree", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "People Behind the Scenes", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "People Busy Organizing In Pelly Crossing", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "People Come to Honor Ted", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "People Coming To The Festival", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "The People Of Lake Arkel", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "People Speak At Hearings", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "People", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- ", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "Percy Henry Dawson Chief", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Percy Henry Member Of Elder's Council", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Perfect Attendance For October", North Wind, October 1980.
- "Permanent Funding", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Personal and Local", Yukon Catholic, March 1903.
- ``, Yukon Catholic, April 1903. ٢٢

"Personal Mention", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.

- "A Personal View", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Personal", Tramline, 3 May 1956.
- "Personalities Return to Farrago '76", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Personality Of The Month", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 1 June 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 4 May 1973.
- "Personality...Butch McDonald", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Personals", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 26 August 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 8 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 April 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 28 October 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 25 November 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 11 November 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 18 November 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 December 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Mayo Miner*, 9 December 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 13 May 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 21 December 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 24 February 2003.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 27 March 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 28 January 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 22 January 2003.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 27 September 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 4 September 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 10 April 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 4 November 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 20 November 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 6 December 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 6 May 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 3 June 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 1 March 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 13 February 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 14 January 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 13 March 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, March/April, 2003.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 12 January 1956.

"The Persons Who Moil For Gold", *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.

"A Perspective on Socialization", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.

"A Perspective on Welfare", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.

"Perspectives by Students", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.

"Pert and Pretty Is "Secret Agent" Teacher", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.

- "Pet Moose Picture", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Pete's O.K.", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Pete Hamlin Gets Fine Samples of Quartz Gold on McDame Creek", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "Pete Sidney Executive Director", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Petrol De-Rationed", Tramline, 20 December 1956.
- "Petticoat Circle", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- ``, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.
- ..-``, Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Petticoats Rally", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "The Phantom Strikes", Powder Magazine, November 1976.
- "Phil Youngman Mousecatcher Extro'dinary", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Philip Performs", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Phillip Klippert Rink Wins Christmas Bonspiel", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Phillips Travel Ltd.", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "Phone Service Restored", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Photo Contest November Winner", Dotter, November 1988.
- "Photo Display To Be Shown Throughout The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "[Photo: The Elsa Soccer Club]", Powder Magazine, June 1976.
- "[Photo]``, Powder Magazine, March 1976.
- "[Photograph]", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Photographer Hamacher", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Photographic History Being Published``, Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Photographic History", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Photographic Portrayal Of Native Lifestyles", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "[Photos]``, *Powder Magazine*, January 1976.
- \_\_\_\_\_`, *Powder Magazine*, February 1976.
- ..\_\_\_\_ , Powder Magazine, February 1974.
- "Phyllis Maloney", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Physical Education Grade 3/4", *Tantalus News*, 31 January 1986.
- "Piano Expert", Mayo Miner, 2 July 1937.
- "Piano Tuner", Tramline, 11 July 1957.
- "Piccolo Brothers Secure Seventeen Ounce Nugget on Birch Creek", Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "Picked Up Here And There", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Picking Berries Leads To Ordeal For 75 Year Old", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Picnic", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Pictorial Reflection of a Year to Remember", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.

"Pictorial Tribute To The Anvil Mining Operation", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.

- "Picture History Of Indian Life In Yukon To Be Published``, Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "[Picture of Two Girls During Christmas]``, *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "Picture Show", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1937.
- ", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Picture Shows Net Neat Sum For Tennis Club", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Picture Shows Vogue In Mayo This Week", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Pictures Tell the Flood Story", Mayo Miner, 31 July 1936.
- ""Pictures to Recapture the History of the Pelly"", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Pierre Pot A Fairy Tale", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.
- "The Pig``, Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Pilot "Go" Cook In From Atlin", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Pilot C. Tweed's Body Has Been Recovered", Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.
- "Pilot Charles Galbraith's Own Story As Related to Atlin News-Miner", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Pilot Les Cook's Brother Accidentally Killed At Ross River", Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "Pin Pool Tournament", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "Pine Creek May Be Operating on Large Scale in Near Future", Atlin News-Miner, 10 June 1939.
- "Pine Lake Territorial Park", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Pioneer Alaskans Here This Week En Route to New York", Atlin News-Miner, 29 June 1940.
- "Pioneer Binet Operated On", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Pioneer Dinner", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Pioneer Mayoites Leaving", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Pioneer Saloon Has Narrow Escape", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Pioneer Sourdough Bobbie Burns of Mayo Succumbs", Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
- "The Pioneer Steamboat", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Pioneer Woman Of Mayo", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Pioneer Yukon Steamers", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "The Pioneer", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Pioneering Bahai", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Pioneers Make Plans For Discovery Day", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Pioneers Of The Keno Hill Area", Powder Magazine, February 1977.
- "Pipe Salvage Progressing", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Pipeline & Landclaim Views", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Pipeline Fantasies", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Pipeline Hearings Begin Amid Criticism & Frustration", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979.
- "Pipeline Hearings In Final Phase", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Pipeline Information Teams Travel to Communities", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Pipeline May Help Tourist Industry", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 23 May 1978. "Pipeline OK As Carter Bill Passes", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 4 October 1978.

- "Pipeline Or No?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Pipeline Problems & Plans Discussed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Pipeline Propaganda", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Pipeline Puts Pressure On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Pipeline Runs Into More Problems", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Pipeline Terms & Conditions To Get Public Hearings In '79", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "Pipeline To Proceed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Pipeline Views Expressed", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Pipeline Views", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Pipeline Will Affect Wildlife", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- ""Pipeline Will Destroy Culture"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Pipeline...... What Next?", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Pipelines In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Pit Idle Union Protests AIB Ruling", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Pitch In Early", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Placer and Quartz Mining Claims in the Yukon Territory", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Placer Exploration", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Placer Gold Mining Bucks", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Placer Miner Fined \$2500 For Discharging Waste", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Placer Miner Has Process to Clean Discolored Gold", Atlin News-Miner, 18 February 1939.
- "Placer Miners Entertained", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Placer Mining At a Reduced Level in 1982", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "Placer Mining in Yukon Operating Rules", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Placer Mining Season Has Just Begun", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Placer Problems with Feds Shared with Yanks", Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "Placer Property Exploration & Development", Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
- "PLAN Canada Needs Sponsors", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Plan Major Show Of Strength", *Yukon Indian News*, 27 April 1977. "Plan To Sell Canada's Waters", *Yukon Indian News*, 18 February 1976.
- "The Plan: Stage One", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972.
- "Plane Away", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Plane Brings Mail", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Plane Crashes In Elsa", Tramline, 30 December 1956.
- "Plane In At Noon From The South", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "Plane In", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- <u>``, Mayo Miner</u>, 12 June 1937.
- "Plane News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "Plane Returns", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.
- "Plane Talk", Swim Lake News Herald, 25 March 1965.
- "Planes & Pilots", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- ``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 April 1938.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 28 October 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 25 November 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 11 November 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 December 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 9 December 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 20 May 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 6 May 1938. "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 15 July 1938.
- "Planes and Pilots", *Mayo Miner*, 15 July 1958.
- " *``, Mayo Miner, 21* August 1937.
- ", *Mayo Miner*, 20 August 1937
- "```, *Mayo Miner*, 0 August 1997.
- " ``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 July 1937.
- " ``, *Mayo Miner*, 9 July 1937.
- ", *Mayo Miner*, 29 October 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 22 October 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 1 October 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 October 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 5 November 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 10 December 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 December 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 12 June 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 2 July 1937.
- "Planes And Pilots", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 17 June 1938.
- "Planes Crash In W.L. Area", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Planning Conference Helps Set the Stage for '92``, Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 21 December 1990.
- "Planning Council Completes Current Round Of Negotiations", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Planning Council Conclude Three Day Talks", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "The Planning Council", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Planning For The Future", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "Planning Project Attends Conference", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Planning Underway for a Community Facility in Tagish", *Carcross/Tagish First Nation* Newsletter, January 1992.
- "Plans For The Firemens' Ball", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Plans Going Ahead For Gala Celebration In Mayo On Discovery Day", *Mayo Miner*, 17 June 1938.
- "Plans Proceed to Exhume Johnston's Body", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Plant X In Second Stage Of Planning Mooney", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- ""Plant X" Is Second Stage Of Planning", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Plants Should Love Folk Festival", Yukon News Weekender, 15 July 1977.

- "Plate Plans Provoke Petition", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Platform of the Record", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Plaudits For Hans Anderson", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Play Ball!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Play Fair With The Library", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Play Is A Positive Learning Process", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Play School", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Playground Garden", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Playing Hard Ball", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Playing the Game", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Playschool Registration", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Playschool", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "A Pleasant Time", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924.
- "Please Respect Our Graveyards", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Pleased, Vol 1 No 1", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Pleasure Island Boat Trip", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), August 1986.
- "Pleasure Island Restaurant Changes Hands", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "The Pleine Truth", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Plowin", Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "Plumber John Pockets Poke", Tramline, 18 May 1956.
- "[Poem by W.T. Card]``, News at the Landing, 15 January 1980.
- "[Poem]``, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "Poems", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- " ``, Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- <u>``, Yukon Indian News</u>, August 1975. ..\_
- ..-, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Poetry By The Singing Prospector", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Poetry Corner", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Poetry", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- <u>``, Yukon Howl</u>, February 1980. ٢٢
- \_\_\_\_\_Yukon Howl, July-August 1980. -،
- ..-, Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Point Of View", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 May 1971.
- .د ``, Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "Poison Takes A High Toll At Home", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Poker Tournament", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Polar Games 1980", St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980.
- "Polar Games Results", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "Polar Games Set for Next Weekend", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "The Polar Games", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Polar Games", Tantalus News, 10 March 1986.

- "Police Court Items Feb. 1, 1899", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "Police Detachment for Glacier Creek", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Police Double Foot Patrols", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Police Knuckles Rapped", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Police Notes", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Police Report Quiet Weekend Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Police Should Be British", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Police To Step Up Traffic Patrols", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Police Week: Policemen Are Human", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "Policy Incomplete, Vague``, Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Policy Needs Meat", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Policy Released", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Policy Threatens Untaxed Property", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Polio Vaccine", Tramline, 19 January 1956.
- "Polio Vaccines", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Political Forum", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- ", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978. ٢٢
- "The Political Frame Up the Opposition", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "Political Meeting", Tramline, 6 March 1958.
- "Political Scene", St. Elias Echo, October 1978.
- "Politics Ineffective Millard", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "The Politics Of Carcross", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "The Politics of Education", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "The Politics Of Fur", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "The Politics of Housework", May 1975.
- "Politics", Tramline, 13 March 1958.
- \_\_\_\_\_, *Tramline*, 28 March 1957. ٢٢
- ..\_\_\_\_\_
- ``, Tramline, 9 May 1957.
  ``, Tramline, 5 December 1957. ...\_\_\_\_\_
- "Poll Ranks Native Issues Over Free Trade", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "PONDerings", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Pool For Faro``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Pool Planning Begins", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Pope John Paul II In Fort Simpson", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Popped Pop Machine", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Poppy Fund", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Popular Commanding Officer of R.C.M.P. Overseas Service", Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940.
- "Popular Dawson Woman Returns From Trip", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Popular Mayo Family Leaving For The Outside", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Popular Mayo Woman Visited Many Famous Scenic Centres During 4 Month Trip Outside", Mayo Miner, 30 July 1937.
- "Popular Musicians for Murray Hotel Dance", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "Popular Young Couple United in Marriage", Atlin News-Miner, 20 July 1940.
- "Popular Young Dawson Lady Becomes Bride of E.R. Pentecost", Atlin News-Miner, 18 May

1940.

- "Popular Young Mayo Girl Leaves For Vancouver, B.C.", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Population Explosion", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Population of Atlin Increased by a New Arrival At Hospital", *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 February 1940.
- "The Porcupine And The Beaver", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Porcupine Caribou Alamanac No. 43", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Porcupine Caribou Heard: Politics Confusing", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Porcupine Caribou Herd Appears To Be Stablizing", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Porcupine Caribou Herd", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, August 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, November 1987.
- "Porcupine Caribou Herd: Three Types Of Radio-Collars", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Porcupine Caribou Management Board Press Release", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Portable Homes Coming In For Yukon", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Portable Sheep Ranch", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- ""A Portrait of Common Sense"", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Position Open For Chief Negotiator", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Position Paper By November", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Possible Building Programs This Year", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Post-Secondary Funding A Users Guide``, Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Post And Rogers Killed In Crash", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Post Office Revisited", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Post Office Article Called Unfair", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Post Office Departure Hours to Be Restored", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Post Office Handles Largest Volume of Mail in Its History", *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 January 1939.
- "Post Office Inspector Well Known Here Passes Away in Victoria, B.C.", *Atlin News-Miner*, 13 April 1940.
- "Post Office Notes", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Post Office Notice", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "Postal Hours", Tramline, 29 August 1958.
- "Postal Notes", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Postal Service Change", Tramline, 23 March 1956.
- "Postal Service Visits Watson Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Postponement", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 January 1924.
- "Posts Open On Zoning Comm.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Postscript On Education", Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Postscript``, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Potholes Will Soon Be Paved", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Potlach For Frank Slim", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Potlaches", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Potlaching Bringing Yukon Indians Together", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Potlatch Conference Revives Traditions", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Potlatch Film Shown", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Potluck", Tagish Community Newsletter, December 1984.
- "Potpourri``, *Tramline*, 30 December 1956. "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Yukon Indian News*, 13 January 1977.
- "Powder Puff Hockey Alive In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Power House", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "The Power Of Prayer", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Power Off", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Power Outages", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- ""Practical Joke" Yukon Style", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Practical Upgrading Offered", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Practice What You Preach", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Prairie Visit Yukon", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Praise Heaped On", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Praising Faro Is Pure Lunacy-Un-Canadian", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Prayer Service", Tramline, 16 March 1962.
- "Pre-Apprenticeship Carpentry Course", Nahuzhi Hunday, 6 May 2002.
- "Pre-Karnival/Dance/ToFund/Kiki Activities", Yukon Gateway, January 1982.
- "Pre-Kindergarten Program Shuts Down for the Summer", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "The Pre-Rendezvous Blahs Have It", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 19 January 1979.
- "Pre-Rendezvous Dance", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Pre-School Comment", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "Pre And Post Gold Rush", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Pre Kindergarten Program", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Predator Control A Concern In The Yukon", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Prededication Trip Through The New School", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "Predict Mayo Will Be Greatest Silver Camp On Continent", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Preido Hill, Yukon", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "[Premier King]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 April 1924.
- "Premier T.D. Puttullo Pays Atlin a Short Visit to Gas Up", Atlin News-Miner, 9 September 1939.
- "Premium Gasoline To Be Supplied From Elsa And Calumet Pumps", Tramline, 4 April 1957.
- "Preparation Is Key To Small Craft Safety", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "Preparing For The Centennial", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Preschool Graduation", Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "Preschool Program", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "Presentation By 13 Year Old Girl", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.

"Presentation to Mrs. Desire Morin", Yukon World, 3 January 1905.

- "President's Message", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "The President's Message", Dotter, December 1987.
- "President's Message", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1994.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Senior, 1 December 1993.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Senior, 1 June 1993.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Senior, 1 June 1994.

"President Report", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.

- "Presidents Message", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "Press News by Radio [April 22-23]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 April 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [April 9]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 April 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [August 4]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 August 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [June 28, 30]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 July 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [June 4; 6]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [June 8]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [June 9]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 13-15]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 16 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 16]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 23rd-24th]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 27th, 28th]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 29th; 30th]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 31; June 2]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924.
- "Press News by Radio May 26th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924.
- "[Press News by Radio Via Skagway]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 February 1924.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 August 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 August 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 July 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 July 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 March 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 July 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 19 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio, [June 23, 24]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 June 1924.
- "Press News Continued", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- "Press Release Department Of Man Power & Immigration", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Press Release Department Of Manpower And Immigration", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "Press Release From Council of Yukon First Nations", Nahuzhi Hunday, 22 January 2003.
- "The Presses Must Roll", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Pretty Wedding Solemnized in St. Martin's Church", Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- "Price and Wage Controls: Illusion or Reality", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Price Increase For W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- ""Prices Are Passed on to Us by the Suppliers"", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Prices Continue Upward Trend", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "Prices In Dawson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Prices Under Study", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Prices Up Again Across Territory", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "Prices Up For Yukoners", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Prices Up In Watson Lake; Food Shows Smallest Increase", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 9 January 1979.
- "Priests Have New Home", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- "A Primer on Yukon Weather: Differences Aired Between Warm and Cold Systems", *Asbestos Sheet*, March 1971.
- "Principal's Message On Attendance", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Principal's Message", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Principal Outlines Objectives of Community School Use", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Principals Hold Pow-Wow", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Pringle Was Lost", Yukon World, 18 January 1905.
- "Pritchard Willing To Talk To Native Organization On Education", *Yukon Indian News*, 26 January 1977.
- "Private Action Is Focus", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Private Pilot Corner: Flying The Morning After", Yukon Gateway, January 1982.
- "Private Thompson", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Prize Winners", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "The Pro Tem Hospital Board``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Probation Officer Also Kept Busy", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 January 1978.
- "Probation Program", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Problem Incidence Low For Local RCMP", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "The Problem Is The Pits", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "The Problem Of Suffering", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.

"Problem with Live Band", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "The Problem With Power", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "A Problem with Serious Potential for Whitehorse``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 February 1979.
- "Problems And Jobs For Women From Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Problems Do And Did Arise", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Problems With Pool Numerous This Year", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "Proceeds Of Karnival To Meals With Wheels", Yukon Gateway, December 1980.
- "Producer's Last Paper", Nahuzhi Hunday, March/April, 2003.
- "Producers Give Evidence On Development", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Production Phase Ends", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Production Report", Dotter, October 1986.
- "Prof. Alvers Reads Horoscope of Several People of Dawson", Yukon World, 29 January 1905.
- "Proficency Prizes At Graduation", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Profile Susan Burns", OptiMST, April 1976.
- "A Profile and Update on Land Claims in Mayo``, Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "Profile Of Dawson's Arctic Winter Games", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Profile: Don Asp", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Profile: George Dawson", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Program Changes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Program Designed to Get Adults in Class", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Program For Women With Legal Problems", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Progress Along The Old Trail", Stampeder, 24 January 1962.
- "Progress Made", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Progressive-Conservative Candidate To Visit Camp", Tramline, 28 November 1957.
- "Progressive Conservative Rally", *Tramline*, 30 May 1957.
- "Project Gets Funding", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Project Moosehide", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Project North", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Project Of The Week", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "Prologue", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Prom And Graduation Plans Complete", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Prominent Coast Mining Man Impressed With Atlin District", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Prominent Juneau Men in Dawson", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Prominent Visitor", Tramline, 30 August 1957.
- "Prominent Visitors In Camp", Tramline, 27 July 1957.
- "Promising Galena Groups Of Rambler Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Promising Prospects Are Found On Rambler Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Promising Silver Veins Found On Stand-To Mountain", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Promotions", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "Proof of the Economic Value of Placer Mining", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "Propane Permits Required", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.

- "Proper Licensing Is Necessary", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "The Properties Of Chute & Wills", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Prophet River Back In The Swing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "A Proposal From The Dawson City Music Festival Association", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Proposal Made To Allmand", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Proposal Tabled By Health Department", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Proposed Location for Kouchin Cultural Centre Questioned``, *News at the Landing*, 14 February 1979.
- "Proposed Watson Lake Road Clearing Project", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Propriety", Tramline, 6 September 1956.
- "Prose & Poetry", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Prospecting in the Muddy Area Is Profitable", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Prospecting Permits Deferred", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Prospector's Course", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Prospectors Return", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Protect Your Claim Through Knowledge", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Protecting Our Children", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Protecting Our Egg Baskets", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Protection Against Venereal Disease", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- "Protest Electrical Rate Hikes", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Protest Stops YTG's New Child Law", Kwandur, May 1983.
- "Provinces Failed Allen Says", Kwandur, March 1984.
- "Provincial Status: Do We Want It?", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Prowse Now Health Officer", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Psych Course In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Psychedelic Parade", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "Psychic Is Just the Person to Talk to Over Cup of Tea", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 9 July 1979.
- "PTA Meeting Monday, April 9", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "PTA", Tramline, 23 November 1962.
- "Ptarmigan Days In 1978", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Pub Night At Faro Squirm", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "Public Awareness Program", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- ""Public Blackmail"", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "A Public Declaration", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Public Drinking Banned in Teslin", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Public Meeting 210 Days To Go", *Stampeder*, 6 December 1961.
- "Public Message", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Public Notice", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Asbestos Sheet*, August/September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 1 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.

"Public Participation", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.

- "Public School Board Moves To Assist Native School Children``, *Yukon Indian News*, 11 October 1977.
- "A Public School", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Public To Voice Price Views", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Public Use Of School Facilities", St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- "Public Viewing Of Slides", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Public Works", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Publisher's Note", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Publisher's Notes", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Publisher of Robert Service's Early Poems Dies in New York", *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 July 1939.
- "Publishers' Message``, Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Publishers Letter To Faithful Subscriber", Tramline, 16 March 1962.
- "Pupils Of Mayo Public School Stage Very Fine Xmas Concert", *Mayo Miner*, 24 December 1937.
- "The Purpose Of The Yukon Indian Centre``, Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Pushing For Total Tax Exemption", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Putt Bang", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Puzzle Corner", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 February 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
  - <u>``, Rock Fluff</u>, 25 January 1969.
- "Qualification For Members Of Council", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Quarter-Million Dollar Need``, Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1976.
- "Quartz Groups Of Robt. Fisher In Mayo Camp``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Quartz Mining in the Klondike District``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Quartz Mining in the Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Quebec Indians Oppose Signing", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Quebec Inuit Fearful", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Quebec Student Exchange", *Tantalus News*, 31 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tantalus News*, 10 March 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Queen Candidate for Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Queen Candidate For Rendezvous", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Queen Candidates Announced", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Queen Candidates Are Off!", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Queen Candidates", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Queen Lori I``, Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "Queen of the Yukon", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1992.

- "Queens Sought by Key Club", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "Quesnel Aviation Ltd.", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Quest Positions Into Dawson", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Quest To Deliver Drug And Alcohol Programs", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Quest Volunteers Make The Difference", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Question Of The Week", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- <u>``,</u> Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Questionnaire: Yukon Indian Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Questions Cost & Need For Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Quick-Thinking Boy Prevents Train Wreck", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Quid Nunc"", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- ``, Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "A Quiet Interesting Wedding Solemnized At Carcross", Atlin News-Miner, 15 October 1938.
- "Quiet Wedding of Local Interest Was Solemnized At Carcross", Atlin News-Miner, 1 April 1939.
- "Quiet Wedding Takes Place At Simpson's Spruce Creek Home", Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940.
- "A Quiet Week In The Yukon", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "A Quiet World--and Maybe a Few Things--Is What FHC Wants--``, Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Quirks and Quartz", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Quirks in Quartz", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- \_``, *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- <u>``, Placer Mining Times</u>, 28 September 1983. -،
- ..\_\_\_
- *Placer Mining Times*, 14 September 1983. *Placer Mining Times*, 23 November 1983. ζζ
- "Quiz & Ergo``, Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- \_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "R & S Chevron", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "R.C.M.P.'S Ask Warning Be Issued", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "R.C.M.P. At Zenith 50,000", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "R.C.M.P. Cpl. Macintosh And Family Leave Watson Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "R.C.M.P. Have Busy Weekend", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "R.C.M.P. Host Breathalyzer Party", Powder Magazine, January 1974.
- "R.C.M.P. Office", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "R.C.M.P.", North Wind, January 1986.
- `, Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "R.I.P. Tulip", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "R.V. Park Debate Continues", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Rabbits", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "Rabid Roadsters Tackle Tundra Trail", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Rabies Warning Repeated", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Race Committee Dog-Gone Busy", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Race Results", Tramline, 31 August 1962.
- "Race Starts And Musher Profiles", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Racial Colonialism And Economic Development", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Racist Issue Called Invention by Minister", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Radio [Feb. 24, 28]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 March 1925.
- "Radio [Jan. 17, 21]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 January 1925.
- "Radio Again", Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.
- "Radio August 19th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 August 1924.
- "Radio August 27th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924.
- "Radio August 28th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924.
- "Radio Jan 12th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 January 1925.
- "Radio Jan 30th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 February 1925.
- "Radio Low Power Booster", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Radio Official Returns", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Radio September 2nd", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
- "Radio Station C F W H, 1240 K.C. [Schedule]", Northwest Newscast (PAM 1945-0071), 8 May 1945.
- "Radio Station Painted", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 May 1924.
- ٢٢ <u>``</u>, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 26 February 1925.
- \_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 9 March 1925. ..\_
- \_``, *Tramline*, 11 May 1962. ..\_
- ..-``, Tramline, 18 May 1962.
- "Raen Thanks the Contributors", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Raffle for Mr. B. Pedersen", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Raising Of Friendship Pole", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Rally Success", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Ralph Blanchard of Selkirk Passes Away in His Sleep At Whitehorse Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Rambles", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "Ramblings of a Sourdough", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 10 December 2003.
- "Rams Bears In Final", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Rams Butted By Nuggets", Watson Lake Sign Post, 18 January 1978.
- "Rams Continue Their Streak", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "Rams Hold 1st Place", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Rancheria Decking & Bridge Repair", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "Randall Kendi", North Wind, 11 February 1981.
- "Ranger Relay", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Raphael And Prof. Allen In Ten-Round Boxing Match", Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969.
- "Raphael Lloyd McKamey New Mayo District Councillor", Tramline, 11 September 1958.
- "A Rapid Growth", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Rare Grass Grown Here Attracts Wide Interest Among Outside Experts", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.

"Rash of Break and Enters Continues in Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979. "Rash Of Juvenile Drinking In Dawson", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965. "The Ratification Process", Kwandur, October 1983. "Ratification", Kwandur, February 1984. "Rattray Contractors Ltd.", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971. "Raven's Legendary Performance Flies To Cape Breton", Dan Sha, November 1986. ""Raven's" Year Two - In Review", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972. "The Raven - 1970", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971. "Raven Celebrates Four Years of Communication", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974. "The Raven Croaks And Scolds", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972. "The Raven Croaks To Clear The Air", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972. "Raven Hatches", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974. "Raven Ignores Champion", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974. "Raven Office Completed", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976. "Raven Ravings", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971. "Raven Revives for Sixth Anniversary", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976. "Raven Rumours", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985. "A Raven", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971. "The Raven", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971. ""The Raven" - Basic Policy Reviewed", Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971. ""Raven" Flies", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975. ""Raven" Hard-Hitting", Dan Sha, June 1987. ""The Raven" Summer Schedule", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971. "The Raven: Introduction", Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970. "Ravings", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972. ``, Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972. " ..-", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972. .د , Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972. ۔ , Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972. ..-, Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972. -، , Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972. ..-, Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973. ..-, Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973. ``, Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973. ۲، ``, Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971. ،د ۔، , Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971. ۔ د , Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971. "Ravings, Mutterings & What Have You", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972. "Ravings, Mutterings And Such From Tannis", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.

"Ravings, Mutterings And Such From Tannis", *Raven (Faro)*, 17 August 19 "Ravings, Mutterings Or What Have You``, *Raven (Faro)*, 16 June 1972.

"Ravings, Rantings And Mutterings", *Raven (Faro)*, 13 July 1972.

"Ravings....", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.

- "Ravings.....", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Raybestos-Manhattan Community Award", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "[Raybestos-Manhattan Community Award] ``, Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- "Raybestos-Manhatten Community Award", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Raybestos Manhattan Award", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Rays Leaving", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "RC Diocese Hosts Workshop On Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "RCMP Inquiry Recommends Ombudsman", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "RCMP Looking for Grinch Who Stole New Year's", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "RCMP Nab Vandals", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "RCMP News Report", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "RCMP Release", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "RCMP Report", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "RCMP Request Evaluation", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "RCMP Shoot It Out", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "RCMP Transfers Completed", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Re-Forming The Ta'an Dun", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Re: Television Service", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Reach for the Top", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Read And Head", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Reader Appalled At Campground", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Reader Seeks Information", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Readers Write", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- \_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.
- ..\_ ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 April 1978.
  ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- ..-
- "Reading At The Library", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Reading Program", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Reading Service for Elders", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "The Real "Bear Facts"", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "Real Estate Boom Hasn't Hit Yukon Yet", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Real Estate Licenses For Y.T.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Real Estate", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Real Federal Policy Is One Of "Termination"", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Real Old Timers on the Creeks Since 1912 Still Going Strong", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "A Real Pleasure", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Real Talent Appreciated", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Reams of Red Tape", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Reason for Optimism in the Valve Revolution", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Rec And Sports", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- " ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 21 December 1972.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 July 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Rec Association Board Meeting", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Rec Association Formulates New Policies", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Rec Board News", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Rec Centre Survey", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Rec Centre Wrap Up...", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Rec Report", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "Rec. Assoc. General Meeting", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "Rec. Assoc. Meeting", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Rec. Centre Break-In", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "Rec. Dept. Organzies Events", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Rec. Fieldworkers Go To Communities", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Rec. Gymnastics Starts January 16", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Rec. Thanks", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Recalls the Past", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Recap Of The Year", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Recent And Readable", Tramline, 30 August 1956.
- "Recent Books Added To The Library", Tramline, 7 December 1962.
- "Recent Discovery Told of by Mr. Hamacher Photographer", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "Recent Grants Create Jobs", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Recent Transfers", Yukon World, 4 January 1905.
- "Reception and Dance to Popular Newly Weds", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 January 1925.
- "[Recipes]``, Yukon Senior, 1 September 1994.
- "Recital Was A Vocal Treat", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Recital", Tramline, 25 April 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 2 May 1957.
- "Reclaiming", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Recognition", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "Recognize Canadian Native Rights!", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Recognize Your Own Limits", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 22 December 1978.
- "Recollection From Henry Breaden", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "[Recollection of Buzzsaw Jimmy]``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 10 December 2003.
- "Recollection of Living At the Hotsprings in 93", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "Recollections From Bill & Carol Clayton", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Clarence Tingley``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Danny Bereza", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.

- "Recollections From Joyce Yardley", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Lyle Coleman", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Rick Ross", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Vera Kirkwood", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Recollections...", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Recommendations & Public Views Sought By NPA", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Recommendations Of FPC Say One Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Record Cold Wave", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977.
- "Record Crowd At Labour Day Sports", Tramline, 5 September 1958.
- "Recount Figures Final, True And Certified", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "Recreating The Recreated", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Recreation Around Town", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Recreation Assistance Grant", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "Recreation Association News", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.
- "Recreation Association Report", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Recreation Association", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Recreation Available At Yukon Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Recreation Board News", News at the Landing, 18 March 1980.
- "Recreation Board News", News at the Landing, 15 January 1980.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Recreation Board", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1985.
- "Recreation Center News Letter", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Recreation Centre To Use Not Abuse", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Recreation Centre News", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Recreation Department Gets \$123,552 From Canada Works", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Recreation Department", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Recreation Director Position Cut", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Recreation Equipment Available At Wholesale Prices For Bands", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Recreation Get-Together Held", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Recreation Grant For Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Recreation Grant", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "Recreation Grants", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Recreation Report January 16, 2003", *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 22 January 2003. "Recreation Seminar In Whitehorse", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 27 July 1978.

- "Recreation Skookum Jim Friendship Centre", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Recreation Underway", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Recycling Committee Formed", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Red Cross Campaign Success", Tramline, 18 May 1956.
- "Red Cross Campaign", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- " ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1972.
- ..\_ ``, *Tramline*, 4 July 1958.
   ``, *Tramline*, 5 April 1956.
- ..\_\_\_\_
- "Red Cross Facts", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Red Cross Fund Raising Campaign", Tramline, 9 May 1957.
- "Red Cross News Notes", Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940.
- "Red Cross News", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Red Cross Tops Goal in Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Red Feather Revival", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Red Feather", Swim Lake News Herald, 24 March 1965.
- "Red Tape Cut for Home Owner's Grant", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Redekop Kills Young Indian Woman In B.C.", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Redfern Appointment", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "Reflections of '92", Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Reflections While Drifting on the Pelly", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Reflections: Have We Forgotten How to Have Fun", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Reflective Ramblings Of A Reticent Writer", Carcross Community [newspaper], 16 June 1976.
- "Reformed Council Struggles Ahead", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Refreshing Fare At The Palace Grand Theatre", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Refs Control Action", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Refunds Stop on Pop Cans", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Regatta At Chadburn", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Regiment At Camp", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Registration Reminder", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Regular Movies A Possibility", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "Regular Weekly Activities", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Regulations Varied Governing Landing U.S. Planes in the Yukon", Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
- "Rehab Centre Sets Up Cafeteria Services At YIC", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Rehab For Takhini River Bridge", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Rehearsals to Begin", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Reindeer In Canadian North A Food Alternative", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Reindeer Moss Of Yukon A Vast Asset", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition. 29 November 1920.
- "Reindeer Purchasers From Nome First Alaskian Clipper Passengers on Entire P.A.A. Route", Atlin News-Miner, 29 June 1940.
- "Reinstatement Battle Continues", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Relevant Issues", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.

"Relevant Materials Needed In Education - Soundmark", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.

"Religion Moves North To Yukon", Shakat, Summer 1987.

"Religious Census", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.

"Religious Services At the Methodist Church", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.

"Religious Services for Hunker Miners", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.

"Religious Services", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_, Raven (Faro), 2 Finater 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 April 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 16 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 23 December 1971.

"Remaining Issues Go To Cabinet", Kwandur, November 1983.

"Remains of Daisy Mullen En Route From Seattle for Burial At Carcross``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 October 1938.

- "Remains Of Grip, Women's Beads Found In Ashes Of Camp Fire Near Mayo``, *Mayo Miner*, 23 April 1937.
- "Remains of Late Jim Cook Now Rest in Atlin Cemetary", *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 November 1939.
- "Remarkable Steam Auto Sled to Be Tried in Dawson", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Remarkable Story Of Rich Strike On Keno Hill By Cunningham And Stewart``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Remedial Course Threatened", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Remedial Tutoring Back In Schools", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Remedial Tutoring Program Gets Support From YTG Exec.", *Yukon Indian News*, 22 September 1976.
- "Remember Musicians Are Happy People", *Tramline*, 10 October 1958.
- "Remember Remembrance Day", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Remember St. Paul's Thrift Shop", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Remember Wear A Poppy", *Tramline*, 2 November 1962.
- "Remember When Department", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 15 November 1966.
- "Remembering August 17th", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.

"Remembrance Day 1974", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.

- "Remembrance Day Observed In The Mayo Churches", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Remembrance Day", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "A Reminder To Successful Hunters", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "A Reminder To The Ladies", *Tramline*, 3 October 1958.
- "Rendevous '92 Hailed a Great Success by Manager", *Dannzha*, March 1992.
- "Rendevous '92 Licence Plate a Hot Item``, Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 November 1990.
- "Rendevous '92", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Rendezvous '77", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Rendezvous 1978", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.

- "Rendezvous Countdown 1976", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Rendezvous Is Back", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "Rendezvous Report '79", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Rendezvous... ... Gathering Momentum", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 February 1979.
- "Renee And Freddy Frost: Yukon Foster Parents", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Renewable Resources Come to Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Renovations May Close Hall Over Christmas", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "Rental Dispute, Letters", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Reorganization in Faro Snowmobile Club", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Repairs to Weather Station", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Report Cards Out March 16th", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Report From Grand Forks, B.C.", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- "Report From Klondike Outreach", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Report From Mayo & District Recreation Board", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Report From Mayo", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter,
- "Report From McLaughlin", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 0 November 1990.
- "Report From Ottawa", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Report From Ottawa", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Report From Ottawa: Aboriginal Science Needs To Be Part Of Future Plans``, *Dan Sha*, December 1987.
- "Report From the Heritage Centre and Live Art Coordinator", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002.
- "Report Not Tabled", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Report of Boat Shelter", *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 6 December 2002.
- "Report on Environmental Control At the Cassiar Mill", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Asbestos Sheet*, March 1971.
- "Report on Environmental Control At the Cassiar Mill, Part 2", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Report On Faro Recreation Association Minutes", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Report On Housing Workshop, Pelly Crossing July", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Report on NWAC Activities", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Report On Recreation Association Meeting, September 8, 1971", *Raven (Faro)*, 30 September 1971.
- "Report on the Yukon Council on Aging, Semi-Annual Meeting", *Yukon Senior*, 1 December 1993.
- "Report On Town Council Meeting", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Report on Yukon Council on Aging Annual General Meeting", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1993.
- "Report", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
- "Reporting on SFN's Staff Meeting Held November 5``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 20 November 2002. "Reports From The Clubs``, *Tramline*, 24 January 1957.

"Reports", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1993.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994.
- "Reports... Alkali Lake", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985.
- "A Repot From Selkirk Renewable Resources Council``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 22 January 2003.
- "Representative Of Eastern Mining Firm Visits Mayo", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Representatives From Indian Organizations Visit Schools", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "A Request", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- "Res. Subdivision Delayed, Industrial Lots Proposed", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 8 May 1979. "Rescue", *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969.
- "Research Materials Under Consideration By Committee``, *Yukon Indian News*, 11 May 1977.
- "Research Study Says Children Need Centre", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Researcher's Report", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Residents Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Residents Organize For Planning Input", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Residents Wonder About Festival Noise", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Resignation Of Well Known City Man", Swim Lake News Herald, 19 March 1965.
- "Resignation Wanted", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Resolutions On Indigenous People", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Resolved", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Resource Centre Open For Business", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Resource Rights: Indians Seek A Fair Share Of Yukon Development``, *Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "Resource Workers Bring Out Community Grievances At Workshop", *Kwandur*, December 1983.
- "Response For Fund Drive", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- ""Response Time" Amazing", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Response To Core Plan Is Light", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "[Responses to] "What Do You Feel Is Being Accomplised by the Strike?"", *Raven (Faro)*, 24 September 1976.
- ""Responsibility Needed"", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Responsible Co-Operation Gains Respect", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Restoring Faith In Human Nature", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Result of Election in Mayo District", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "Results Of 25th Annual Bonspiel: February 9,10,11, 1979", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "Results Of Lions Fun Bonspiel: February 17, 18, 1979", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "Results Of Senior Citizen Study In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Results Of The Races And Contests Held Last Sunday", Tramline, 7 September 1962.
- "The Results", Tramline, 4 April 1958.
- "Retrospect And Future", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "A Retrospect", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "A Return Trip", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Returns After Two Years' Absence", Mayo Miner, 17 July 1936.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Returns From Dawson Visit", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Returns From Pelly", *Dawson Record*, 16 July 1903.
- "Returns From Vancouver Trip", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Returns To Frobisher", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Rev. And Mrs. Valentine Leave On Long Journey", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Rev. Father DeKeyzer Has Cause Forbeing Worried These Days", *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 July 1940.
- "Rev. Father Delarue O.M.I. Leaves Shortly for France to Report for Military Service", *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 May 1940.
- "Revelry Weekend Featured Softball Tournament And Presentations", *Raven (Faro)*, 7 September 1973.
- "Revenge", *Dannzha*, 1 November 1991.
- "Reverse Stay Of Charge In Women's Death B.C. Homemaker's``, *Yukon Indian News*, 1 December 1976.
- "Review of Mining Activities in Atlin Mining Division for the Year 1939", *Atlin News-Miner*, 20 January 1940.
- "Revisions To Indian Act Discussed By NIB``, Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Revitalization Of Toastmasters", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Revival Tapes Available", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Reward", Atlin News-Miner, 13 January 1940.
- "Ribbon Of Change", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Rich Ore In Wheaton District, South Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Rich Strike on Galena Hill", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 July 1924.
- "Rich Vein Opened On The Venus By Paul Hogan And Jerry Drapeau", *Dawson Daily News* Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Riddles", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Rifle Shooting and Target Practice", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Right Day For Settlement Fournier", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "The Right For Protection Against All Forms Of Neglect & Cruelty", *North Wind*, January 1980.
- "The Right Of Discovery And Possession", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "The Right To Protection Against All Forms Of Neglect And Cruelty``, *North Wind*, October 1979.
- "The Right To Special Care If Handicapped", North Wind, January 1980.
- "The Right To Special Care Of Handicapped Children``, North Wind, October 1979.
- "Rights And Powers Of Northern Quebecs Cree And Inuit", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Rise Up And Be Bread", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "The Rising Of The Sun", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "River Conditions Latest Flash", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924.
- "The River Is Down``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "River Saga", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "River Village Of Tents", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.

- "Rivers And Lakes", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Road Conditions Fair To Good", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Road Conditions", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "The Road North", Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940.
- "The Road North", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Road Opens Early", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "Road Reports", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Road Superintendent and District Engineer Here on Inspection Trip", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "Road To The Tanana", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- ""Road" Report``, Tramline, 23 May 1957.
- "Roads, Rocks, And Realities", *Dotter*, September 1988. "Robbers And The R.C.M.P.", *Carcross Indian News*, March 1963.
- "Robbie Burns Night Drums Up Local Talent", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Robbie Burns Night", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Robert Fisher, Mayo Miner and Prospector Laid to Rest", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "Robert Service Leaves France to Make His Home in Victoria", Atlin News-Miner, 3 August 1940.
- "Robert Service School Committee", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Robert Service Student Wins Governer General's Medal For Academic Excellence", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Robert W. Service Writes From France", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Robert W. Service, Famous Author And Bard Of The Yukon", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Roberts to Run in Pelly for New Democrats", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Robt. Fisher, One Of Extensive Owners In Mayo Silver Area", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "The Rock Creek Store", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Rock Fluff Staff", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Rock Hound Report", Dotter, June 1987.
- "Rocking For Dollars", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Rocks, Roads, And Realities...", Dotter, October 1988.
- "The Rocky Horror Picture Show, Fear And Loathing In Dawson City Part One", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Rod & Gun Show", Tramline, 10 July 1958.
- "Rod And Gun Club Planning Spring Shoot", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Rod And Gun Club Revived", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Rod Millar Leaving For The McQueston", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "The Role Of A Newspaper", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Roman Catholic", Tramline, 24 October 1958.
- "Romeo And Juliet", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Romy's Recipes", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- " ``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 14 December 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "Ron Hurry, Goldsmith", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "Ron", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "Ronaghan Elected As President of A.Y.C.", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Ronnie Morberg", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Rookie High Kicker Takes Medal", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Root Of Communication", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Rooters in Force", Yukon World, 6 January 1905.
- "Rose-Marie Blair-Smith Reaps Standing Ovation At G.A.", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Roses Roses Noses", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Rosmusen's Rich Silver Basin Group Of Claims On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Rosmusen's Silver Basin Claims Among Richest On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Ross Peebler Lies Critically III in Vancouver Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940.
- "Ross Peebler Reported Doing Well--Major Operation Unnecessary", *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 October 1940.
- "Ross River August 22", *Kwandur*, September 1983.
- "Ross River Dog Invasion", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Ross River News", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Ross River News", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Ross River Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Ross River Review...", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Ross River Road Slashing Project", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Ross River Trappers Meet", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Ross River", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Ross To Hold Conference", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Rotation 'Spiel Held', Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.
- ""The Rougher The Better"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Round Robin Draw", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "Route Would Harm Sites", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Roving Reporter", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Rowena Simon", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Roy Wabisca Commended", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "Royal Canadian Air Cadet Squadron #212 Faro, Yukon", Dotter, April 1988.
- "Royal Canadian Air Cadets #212 Squadron", Dotter, May 1988.

- "Royal Canadian Air Cadets", Dotter, October 1987.
- "Royal Purple Lodge Instituted", *Raven (Faro)*, 10 June 1971.
- "Royal Purple", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "The Royal Tour", White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "Rufus Carson Returns", Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.
- "Rule Of Life", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "The Rule Of Life", Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.
- "Rumblings From the Lowest Bench", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 19 March 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Rummage Sale", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "The Rumor Mart", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "Rumor", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Rumour Section", *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 8 April 1954.
- "Rumoured John Noland Selling His Valuable Spruce Creek Property", *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 January 1939.
- "Rumours Afloat That Smallpox Had Broken Out At Moosehide``, *Yukon World*, 29 January 1905.
- "Rumours", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Run-Down On Rendezvous Daze", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "Run For School Committee", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Run For The Top", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Rupert McKenzie", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Rural And Native Housing Program Faces Some Problems``, *Yukon Indian News*, 23 March 1977.
- "Rural Residents Discuss Problems Of Development", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 21 September 1978.
- "Rushed To Hospital Last Saturday Night", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Ruth Von Spalding's Eagle Capers", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Ruthie Wins Honourable Mention", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "The S. Spoon", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 21 September 1973.
- ", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_, Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 6 April 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 1 June 1973.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_\_", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.*
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "S.A. Indians Face Many Agonies", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "S.A. Indians Lose Their Heritage Too``, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "S.A.V.E. Tour", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "S.P.C.A. Represented In Watson", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.

"S.S. Aksala Crew Now On Location", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.

- "S.S. Keno Closed To The Public", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "SAC Chairman Deplores Lack Of Power", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "SAC Explains Policy", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "SAC Takes A Hard Line Stand", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "SAC Under Pressure", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Sacred Concert", Yukon Catholic, May 1902.
- "The Sacred Dream", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "The Sacred Grizzly Path", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Sacred Heart Catholic Church", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Sad As Could Be", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "Sad Flying Fatality Causes Loss of Three Lives in Lake LeBarge on Thursday Last``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 November 1939.
- "Sad Hunting Fatality At Teslin Lake", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Sad Hunting Fatality At Teslin Lake", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Sad News for Klondiker", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Sad News", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 July 1924.
- "Sad Tidings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.
- "The Sadie-Ladue Friendship Property", Powder Magazine, January 1977.
- "Sadie Brown Wins Honourable Mention In Footwear Competition", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Safe Driving Awards", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958.
- "Safe Service Awards", Dotter, April 1988.
- "Safety And Health Committee", Powder Magazine, October 1973.
- "Safety At Home and on the Job Does It Pay?", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Safety Award Presentations", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- ""Safety Bear" To Enter Schools", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Safety Hints For The Home", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Safety Pays", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Safety Recognition Program", *Dotter*, January 1988.
- "Saga Of The Mad Trapper Of Rat River", Midnight Sun, 16 January 1969.
- "Saidman Edges Don Buyck in Hard Fought Chess Battle", *News at the Landing*, 14 March 1979.
- "Sale Of Dresses, Etc.", Tramline, 26 September 1958.
- "Sales Pitch?", *Tramline*, 4 October 1956.
- "Salmon Enhancement Project Summary", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Salmon Release", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Salutatory", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "A Salute To The Summer People", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Salvation Army in Good Shape", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Sam McCormack Pioneer Transportation Man of Dawson Passes Away Suddenly``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 May 1940.
- "Sam McGee, Whom Robert Service Made Famous, Succumbs in Calgary, Alberta``, Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "Sami Culture Similar To Indian", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Sami People Join Yukon Natives In Fight For Rights", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.

"Sami Reps Visit The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977. "Samplers Cure For Gold Pan Hands", Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965. "Sandra Berkeley", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970. "Sandra Charlie", North Wind, 11 February 1980. "Sandy Allison's Voice of Opinion", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976. "Sandy Crawford", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970. "Sandy Smith Well Known Prospector Married in Juneau", Atlin News-Miner, 29 June 1940. "Santa Came To Town", St. Elias Echo, January 1978. "Santa Claus Is Coming To Town", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972. "Santa Claus Pays First Visit To Mayo This Season", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940. "Santa Claus Time Means Party Time", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972. "Santa Coming To Old Crow", North Wind, November/December 1980. "Santa Talks To Children", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972. "Santa Visits Dawson Children", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990. "Santa Visits The Mine Manager", Powder Magazine, November 1975. "Sarah Ross", Yukon Indian News, July 1974. "Saskatchewan Indians Reach Agreement On Land``, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977. "Satisfaction Or Your Money Back", Watson Lake Sign Post, 18 January 1978. "Saturday Night Will Decide Burns Concert", Yukon World, 12 January 1905. "Saturday Sermon", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936. ``, Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936. "Save the Children Fund - Hallowe-En Drive", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971. "Save the Cinamin-Bun Strip", Yukon News Weekender, 24 June 1977. "Sawmill Starts", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937. "Sawrenko Crests Scrapped", Dan Sha, October 1986. "I Say It My Way", North Wind, September 1980. \_``, North Wind, September 1980. "Sayings of Conrad Carlson", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976. "Says The Sage Of Silver Hollow", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938. "Scalded by Steam in D.A.A.A. Building", Yukon World, 10 January 1905. "Scared Straight", North Wind, September 1980. "Scavenger Hunt", Carcross Indian News, March 1963. "Scene & Herd``, Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969. **دد** ``, Rock Fluff, September 1969. "Scene And Herd", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969. \_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969. ٢٢ .د *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970.
 *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969. ..-"Scene of Activity", Yukon World, 10 January 1905. "Scholarship Awarded To Local Student``, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "Scholarship Winners Announced", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973. "Scholarships Noted", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "School's In", Rock Fluff, September 1969. "School's Out (Almost)", Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.

- "School Addition For Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "School Additions In Store For W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "School Adopts Overseas Child", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "School Advisory Committee Meeting", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "School Advisory Committee Notes", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "School Advisory Committee", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- , *Raven (Faro)*, 23 December 1971.
- , Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "School Advisory Committee, General Meeting, Tuesday October 5th, 1971", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "School Advisory Executive Meeting", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "School And Stuff Like That Or Information Van Gorder", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "School Awards", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- "School Band Shines At First Performance", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "School Bus Driver", St. Elias Echo, September 1979.
- "School Bus Tickets", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "School Calendar", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "School Children Entertained", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "School Children Present Fine Concert", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "School Christmas Concert", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "School Christmas Program", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "School Closes", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "School Comm. Meeting Hears Parents Worry", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "School Committee News", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "School Committee Nominations Meeting", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "School Days", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- ``, Tramline, 5 December 1957.
- "School Days, School Days", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "School Daze", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "School Dedication", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "School Drop Outs (Indian Education)", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "School End"", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "School Foundation Shakey", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "School Gives Attendance Awards", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "School Holiday", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "The School Hot Line", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "School Hot Line", Raven (Faro), 26 March 1970.
- "School Improvement Project Report", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "School In Session", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "School Jackets", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "School Lunch Priveleges Debated", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "School Lunches", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "School News", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "School News", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "School News", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976.
- "School News", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 June 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, St. Elias Echo, September 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, December 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, February 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "School News", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "School News: Concert``, St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "School News: Serve-A-Thon", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "School Opens Sept. 3", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "School Opens", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "School Over-Crowding in Faro Is Cured, But Only Because of Water Flood", *Northern Times* (*MF N-25*), 11 January 1979.
- "School Page``, St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "School Patrol Aids Students At Pedestrian Crossings", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 16 January 1979.
- "School Patrol Soon To Be In Action", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "School Playground Is Greatly Improved", Atlin News-Miner, 15 October 1938.
- "School Report", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- ", *Raven (Faro)*, 11 May 1970.
- "School Reunion Attracts Capacity Crowd``, Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "School Scribes``, Dotter, April 1988.
- "School Sets a New Standard", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "School Social Wins General Approval", Tramline, 7 June 1956.
- "School Social", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "School Sports News", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "School Track Meet: June 7, 1978", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "School Under Study", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "School Visitation Program", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "School Will Stage Fine Xmas Concert", Mayo Miner, 3 December 1937.
- "School Yearbook", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "School", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.

"The School", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. "School", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969. "School: Now And Before", Shakat, Summer 1989. "[School]", North Wind, 1 June 1981. "Schools In The Klondike", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989. "Schools Reunion", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989. "Schools Throughout The Yukon", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938. "Science Class", North Wind, 1 June 1981. "Science Fair", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991. ", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991. "Scots In Warpaint", Dan Sha, July 1988. "Scott Forbes Wins!", Dotter, October 1986. "Scott Procter Memorial Scholarship", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971. "Scout-Guide Week", St. Elias Echo, February 1978. ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978. "Scout News", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971. \_``, *Rock Fluff*, September 1969. " ..\_\_\_ , Rock Fluff, October/November 1969. "Scouting Movement Needs Leaders", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978. "Scouting News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955. ``, Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971. "Scouts And Cubs", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972. *``, Raven (Faro)*, 21 December 1972. ..\_\_\_ ", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973. "Scow Confiscated", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900. "Scraps From 804", Teslin Times, April 1947. "Scribes Elect for Volume No. 2", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974. "SEAL - a Useful Government Program", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991. "Sean Smith Hospitalized", *Tramline*, 16 May 1957. "Search And Rescue", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "A Search For Healing", Shakat, Summer 1988. "[Season's Greetings From Northern Native Broadcasting, Yukon]", *Dannzha*, 13 December 1991. "Season's Greetings From The Mine Manager's Desk", Powder Magazine, November 1975. "Season's Greetings To All Our Readers", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954. "Seasonable Topics", Mavo-Keno Bulletin, 28 January 1925. "Seasonal Impairments", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "[Seasons Greetings From Little Salmon Staff/Carmacks First Nations]", Dannzha, 13 December 1991. "Seasons Greetings", Tramline, 21 December 1962. "Seasons Greetings", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978. ``, Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994. "Seattle Sourdoughs Getting Ready", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942. "Sechelt Indians Vote For Autonomy", Dan Sha, October 1986.

"Second Annual Culture Week", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.

"Second Gold Brick From Laforma Mines Arrives in Town", Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939.

"Second Hand Store Prospers", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.

"Second In-Service Held At Carmacks", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.

"Second Notice", Tramline, 27 March 1958.

"The Second Page", *Tramline*, 31 May 1956.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 20 April 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 2 March 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 January 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 July 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 17 January 1957.

"Second Rate System And Treatment", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.

- "Second Water Break Sets Repeat Pattern", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Second WCIP In Sweden", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Second Week Of Cassiar Strike", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Secondary School Awards", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "Secret Negotiations Harmful Linklater``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Secretaries Attend Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Secretary's Report", Yukon Catholic, June 1902.

"See-Saw Scores In Ladies Ball Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.

- "Seed Planter", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Self-Contained Again", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Self Government What Does It Mean?", Kwandur, June 1984.
- "Selkirk Band General Assembly", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Selkirk Band In Business", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.

"Selling Driftwood Rocking Chairs And Other Nice Creations", *Carcross Community* [newspaper], November 1974.

"Semester System Supported", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.

"Seminars On Volunteers Was Well Attended``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.

- "Send for the Wife", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Senior Boys Trapping With John Joe Kaye", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "The Senior Boys", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Senior Citizens Attend Gold Age Citizens' Day", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Senior Citizens Corner", Yukon Gateway, February 1981.
- "Senior Citizens Important To Social Change", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Senior FHC Teacher Gone", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "The Senior Girls' Volleyball Team", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Senior Hockey Comes To Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "Senior Hockey Report", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978.
- "Senior Hockey``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Senior Men's Playdowns", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Senior Men's Softball Schedule", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.

"Senior Trapping Program", North Wind, November/December 1980.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Seniority Cooks", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Seniors' Notebook", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "Seniors & Elders Christmas Dinner At Carcross", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- "Seniors and Ladies Golf Tournament", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
- "Seniors Enjoy Cruise", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Seniors Travel to Watson Lake and Teslin", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1994.
- "Sensation Last Night in Hotel Circles; All Women Lodging Over Hotels Get Orders to Move by Fifteenth or Licenses Will Be Cancelled``, *Yukon World*, 7 January 1905.
- ""Sensationalism In Editorial" PSA Rep", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "A Sense Of Balance Must Be Maintained", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Sensei To Instruct Karate Club", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Sentenced for Exporting Gold Dust Illegally", Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940.
- "Sentencing to Clean-Up After Shooting At Bottles", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "September 24, 1980", North Wind, September 1980.
- "September 4, 1980", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Series Planned``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Serious Charge", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Service Awards", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "[Service Station Now in Operation]", Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- "Services Expand for Communities", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Services", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.
- "Setting The Record Straight", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Settlement Likely At First Ministers' Conference", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Settlement Model Released By Council", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Settlement on Faith", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Seven Passengers In With Wes Palmer", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Seven Years Means Never", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Seventy-Two Entries George Vernon and C.E. Ellis Declared the Victors", *Yukon World*, 31 January 1905.
- "Several Mayoites Depart For The Outside Via White Pass", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Several More Leaving For Whitehorse", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Several Witnesses Leave for Prince Rupert to Attend Murder Trial``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 13 May 1939.
- "Sewage Lagoon Liner Installed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Sewer And Water Have Reached Maximum Use", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Sewer Main On 8th Street Passes Camera Inspection", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 17 October 1978.
- "Sewing Machine Demonstration", Tramline, 30 August 1957.
- "Sex To Be Used To Lure Beetle", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Sha-Tan-"Sunny Trails"", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Shades Of The Past``, Powder Magazine, February 1974.
- "The Shadow [Community Shout-Outs]", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Shaggy Dog``, Tramline, 30 August 1957.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Shakat "Summer Journey"", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Shakwak Highway Project Hearing", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "Shakwak Info:", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "Shakwak Project Fact Sheet", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "Shakwak Project Map``, St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- "Shakwak Project", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Shakwak Valley Community Club Canada Works Grant", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "Shall We Dance?", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- ""The Sham Battle Cry", Yukon World, 4 January 1905.
- "Shamrock Claim Reported Leased", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Shane Sizer Memorial Hockey Tournament", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Shapin' Up``, Tramline, 6 December 1956.
- "Sharp Answers Indian Groups", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Sharp: Pipeline Coming", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "A Shattered Idol", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Sheep Mountain", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Sheldon Luck, U.A.T. Pilot, Makes Emergency Stop in Liard District", Atlin News-Miner, 7 January 1939.
- "Shelter News", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Shelter Update for Spring", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Shelter Update", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- \_``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990. ٢٢
- ..-, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Shelter Update", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991. ..-
- <u>``, Klondike Sun</u>, 13 November 1991. ..-
- ..\_
- ..\_\_\_\_ , Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Shelter Update...", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Shelter Updates", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Sheriff Is in 'Frisco Hospital'', Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "Shirley Nelson (Main Office)", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Shirt Principal Speaker In Whitehorse Alcohol Workshop", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Shooting Caribou", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Shooting Rats", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Shooting Tragedy Occurred in Dawson on Monday Last``, Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "Shoplifting Is...Picking Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Shoppers Protest", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Short Changed", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Short Or Long Term Charter", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "A Short Story", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "A Short Word From P.R.", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "The Shorty's "Bush Family"", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.

- "Shots Fired At Helicopter", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Should Your Child Play in the Band?", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Shouting Greetings", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Show Biz", Swim Lake News Herald, 25 March 1965.
- "Show On Ice", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "Shower Given in Honour of Miss Lillian M. Murray", Atlin News-Miner, 1 April 1939.
- "Shower in Honor Mrs. George Hallett Largely Attended``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Shows", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- \_\_``, Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "<u>Carcross Indian News</u>, March 1963. "Sick List", *Tramline*, 2 May 1957.
- "The Sick Mouse", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Sick Mutt Brings A Bonus", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Sign Means "Keep Out"", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Sign Post Policy Is Outlined", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Sign Post Seniors Elect Executive", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Sign Post Sold", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "The Signpost Takes A Break", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Signs Of Public Anger", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Signs of Spring", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924.
- "Signs Of The Times", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Silver Anniversary Bonspiel", Powder Magazine, February 1976.
- "Silver Anniversary", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "The Silver Bell", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "A Silver Cup``, Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.
- "Silver Inn Cafe", Tramline, 4 April 1958.
- "Silver King Has Yielded Half Million", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Silver Lode Gun Club", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Silver Lode od And Gun Club News", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "A Silver Nugget This Week", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "The Silver Parade", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "Silver Queen Flock", Tramline, 16 February 1956.
- "Silver Queens Meeting", Tramline, 19 January 1956.
- "Silver Queens", Tramline, 20 September 1956.
- <u>``,</u> *Tramline*, 8 November 1956. "
- \_``, *Tramline*, 15 March 1956. ..\_\_\_\_\_
- ۔، , Tramline, 17 January 1957.
- ..\_\_\_\_ ``, Tramline, 18 April 1957.
- "The Silver Screen", Mayo Miner, 30 July 1937.
- "Silver Shipments From Mayo This Season Nearly 8000 Tons", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "Silver Trail Cafe Reopens", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.

"Silver Trail Dog Race", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.

"Silver Trail Fun Run", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.

"Silveralities - Local And Personal", Mayo Miner, 28 May 1937.

"Silveralities", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.

- ςς ``, *Mayo Miner*, 12 June 1937.
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ , Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937.
- ۔ , Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- .د , Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938. ۲۲
- , Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938. ٢٢
- ``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 July 1938. -،
- , Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938. .د
- , Mayo Miner, 24 July 1936. ...
- , Mayo Miner, 31 July 1936. ``, *Mayo Miner*, 10 July 1936. ۲۲
- ۔ , *Mayo Miner*, 17 July 1936.

"Silverites Prepare For Festive Christmas Holiday", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.

- "Silverites Welcome In The New Year At Gay And Colorful Masquerade", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "Simmons Ready To Put Big Ships On Yukon Run'', Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Simmons, Cook, Fly To Mayo Thursday In NAL Waco", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Sing You Sinners!", Tramline, 11 May 1956.
- "The Singing Plumber``, Powder Magazine, January 1976.
- "Single Hitch or Double Hitch?", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924.
- "Single Men Take The Marrieds", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Sir Hubert Wilkins Lectures on His Life's Work Before Capacity Audience", Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940.
- "Six At First Communion", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Six Grants Approved Under Safe Places Program", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Six Million Dollar Hydroelectric Project Now Underway to Provide Needed Power", Whitehorse Star Special Edition (1957), November 1957.
- "Six Nations Never Extinguished Rights", Kwandur, March 1984.
- "Six Times Loveliness Equals One Queen", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Sixty Mile", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Skagway City Of Flowers", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Skagway to Whitehorse Road Relay", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1986.

"Skagway Too Tilts With Time", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958.

- "Skagway", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Skating and Curling", Whitehorse Tribune, 7 September 1901.
- "Skating", Tramline, 19 September 1958.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 14 November 1958. ٢٢
- ``, *Tramline*, 11 December 1958. ..-
- -، , Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "Sketches Of '72", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Ski-Ing", Tramline, 7 November 1958.

- "Ski Chalet Looted: Suspects Caught", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "Ski Club Dance", Tramline, 4 April 1958.
- "Ski Club Formed", Tramline, 20 September 1956.
- "Ski Club Hosts Competition", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "Ski Club Meeting", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Ski Club News", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. ٢٢
- ..-``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- ۔ , Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- .د , Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- .د , Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- <u>.</u> , Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. ۲۲
- ςς\_ , Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Ski Club", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- <u>``, *Tramline*</u>, 8 February 1957.
- , Tramline, 9 November 1962.
- "Ski Hill Mishap Without Injury", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Ski Hill News", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Ski Notes", *Tramline*, 13 April 1962.
- ``, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962.
- "Ski Report", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "Skidooing In Faro``, Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Skier Tells of Mistakes During 20-Day Ordeal", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Skiing for Almost Any Good Reason", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 26 January 1979.
- "Skiing The Yukon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Skiing", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
- ``, Tramline, 19 September 1958.
- "Skin: "A Miracle Of Engineering"", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Skipper Alert!", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Skolquist and Lindbo Now Prospecting on Rapid Roy Creek", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Skonseng Skids In", Swim Lake News Herald, 27 March 1965.
- "Skookies Celebrates Twentieth Anniversary", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Skookies Clears The Air RE Watson Statement", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Skookies Coffee House", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Skookies Coffeehouse", Dan Sha, October 1986.

"Skookies Completes First Five-Year Plan", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.

"Skookies Court Workers", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. "Skookies Courtworkers Part 3", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976. "Skookies Courtworkers", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976. Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. "Skookies Enters Phase Four", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976. "Skookies Hires Sidney", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Skookies Lacks Funds And Space For Recreation", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. "Skookies Rendezvous Round-Up", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977. "Skookies Restarts Arctic Sports Program", Dan Sha, April 1987. "Skookies Summer Camp Is Back Again", Yukon Indian News, June 1974. "Skookies Summer Camp", Yukon Indian News, May 1975. "Skookies Thanks Santas", Dan Sha, February 1987. "Skookies Trains Coaches", Yukon Indian News, December 1975. "Skookies Tries A New Approach To Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976. "Skookies Winter Warmth Program...Started``, Yukon Indian News, November 1974. "Skookum's Christmas Party", Yukon Indian News, January 1975. "Skookum Jim's Annual Summer Camp", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976. "Skookum Jim's Corner", Yukon Indian News, January 1975. <u>``</u>, Yukon Indian News, April 1975. ٢٢ \_``, Yukon Indian News, May 1975. ..-..\_ , Yukon Indian News, February 1975. "Skookum Jim Dancers Bring Home Games Trophey", Yukon Indian News, August 1975. "Skookum Jim Dancers Return", Yukon Indian News, July 1974. "Skookum Jim Friendship Centre", Dan Sha, December 1986. "Skookum Jim Hall Summer Camp Bus", Yukon Indian News, June 1974. "Skookum Jim Recreation Program", Yukon Indian News, July 1974. "Skookum Jim Summer Camp", Yukon Indian News, June 1974. "Skookum Jim Summer", Yukon Indian News, September 1974. "Skookum Jim: Legacy To A Nation", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985. "Skookum Jom's Frog Helper", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982. "The Sky's the Limit for Aviation Events in 1992", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 November 1990. "Skyrider: Veteran Postal Inspector First To Reach Mayo Via New Mail Route", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937. "Slain's Castle", Yukon Howl, February 1980. "Slam Somebody! But Dammit! Slammit!", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977. "Slana - Drzimotta", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971. "Slated For November 24", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961. "Slaughter At The Arena", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979. "Sleeping Bag Bonspiel", Dotter, May 1988. ``, Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972. "Sleeping Bag Bonspiel", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.

- "Sleeping Bag Bonspiel", Raven (Faro), 9 April 1970.
- "Sleeping Bag No. 2", Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "Sleeping In A Quizhee", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Sleeping On The Floor", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Slide Presentation", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Slide Showing Tonight", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "A Slippery Story", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "The Sluice Box", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 10 April 1966.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Bear Creek Bucket Line, 15 November 1966.
- "Small Crowd Elects Community Club Executive", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Small Decrease For Prices", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Small Plane Missing", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "The Smallpox Scare", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Smarch Deters Youth Crime", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Smelter Feasibility Study", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "A Smelter for Mayo! Why Not?", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 April 1924.
- "The Smith House (1905) Association of Yukon Communities", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 1 November 2003.
- "Smith Joins DIA", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Smith Off To New Zealand", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Smith Wants Action", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Smith", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Smiths Attend Signing Of Treaty Of Waitangi", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Smoke Detectors Installed", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Smoke Room in the Air", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Smoker", Tramline, 21 September 1962.
- "Smokey In W.L. But No Fire Danger", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Smoking Ban In Arena", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Smoking Should Be Banned From Restaurants", Nahuzhi Hunday, 24 February 2003.
- "Smoldering Issue", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Smooth While He Lasted", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Snack Bar Break-In", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Snag And Wellesly Lake", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Snappy Ball Game Sunday Witness by Large Crowd", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Snappy Stories About the Smart Set", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 February 1925.
- " ", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 March 1925.
- "Snaring Rabbits", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Snow At Calumet``, *Tramline*, 20 September 1956.
- "Snow Can Make Photography Tricky", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 5 January 1979.
- "Snow Contest Is Still On", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Snow Day", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Snow Guess", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "Snow Is Fun", *Tantalus News*, 31 January 1986.
- "Snow Removal Questioned", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.

- "Snow Show", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Snow What", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 February 1970. \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 12 March 1970.
- ..\_\_\_\_
- "Snow What!", Raven (Faro), 26 March 1970.
- ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 27 January 1970. `` *Raven (Faro)*, 9 April 1970.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 9 April 1970. ..\_\_\_\_
- "Snow White Nursery School", *Tramline*, 5 October 1962.
- "Snow, Skidooing And Trapping In Yukon Winter", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Snowflakes, Hot Tamales", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Snowmobile Comments", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Snowmobile Events Results", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Snowmobile Races At Johnson's", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Snowmobile Races", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Snowmobile Safety Tips", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Snowmobilers Open Their Season With Rugged Racing", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Snowmobilers Succeed``, Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Snowmobiles", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "Snowmobiliers Copped Out", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Snowmobiliers", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Snowmobiling", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "So Long and Farewell", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "So Long Ray and Joyce", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "So Long, Christine!", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "So You're Teaching Them To Read``, Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Soccer News", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Soccer Notice", Tramline, 20 June 1958.
- "Soccer Players Lauded", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Soccer Reopens for the Season", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Soccer Tournament Here in Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Soccer Tournament in Terrace", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Soccer Trials At Dawson City", North Wind, January 1980.
- "Soccer Triumph in Haines Junction", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Soccer", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- \_\_\_\_``, Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991. ٢٢
- \_``, *Tramline*, 6 June 1958. ..-
- \_``, *Tramline*, 6 June 1957. .د
- ..-Tramline, 31 August 1962.
- ..-, Tramline, 7 September 1962.
- "Soccer: Sunday, 21st September``, Tramline, 19 September 1958.
- "Social And Things Like That", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Social Ball", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 20 January 1900.
- "Social Club Report", Dotter, October 1986.
- "Social Evening", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.

- "Social Events", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 October 1954.
- "Social Happenings", Swim Lake News Herald, 17 March 1965.
- "Social News", Tramline, 26 January 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 June 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 24 August 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 31 August 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 August 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 7 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 19 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 2 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 7 December 1962.
- "Social Notes From All Over", Tramline, 19 January 1956.
- "Social Notes", Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "Social Notes", Tramline, 29 August 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 22 December 1955.
- " ```, *Tramline*, 16 August 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 7 March 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 July 1957.
- "Social Page", Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.
- "Social Programs Director's Report'', Nahuzhi Hunday, 3 June 2002.
- "Social Programs July~August~September", Nahuzhi Hunday, 4 September 2002.
- "Social Round", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.
- "Social Services Agreement Signed", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "Social Work Degrees For Natives``, Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Social``, Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Swim Lake News Herald, 18 March 1965.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 22 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 August 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 18 April 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Tramline, 23 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 12 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962.
- "[Social]``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Socialist Gathering", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Society Forming", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Society Gets New Name", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Society Holds Short Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Society Supporter Moves On", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Society To Buy Hides", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.

- "Society To Host Conference", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Society To Host Second Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Society", Tramline, 27 September 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 September 1956.
- "Socio-Ec. Board Of Inquiry Established By DIAND On Alaska Hwy. Pipeline``, Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Sockeye Salmon", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Sod Busters For Social Housing", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Softball Game Between Elsa And Mayo Ladies' Team Proved A Real Thriller``, *Mayo Miner*, 26 August 1938.
- "Softball Meeting", Tramline, 20 April 1956.
- "Softball News", Tramline, 4 July 1958.
- "Softball Schedule", *Tramline*, 6 June 1957.
- "Softball``, Tramline, 8 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 25 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 22 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 10 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 20 June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 23 August 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 August 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 27 June 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 July 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 June 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 June 1957.
- "Sold Out At The Ball", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Solemn Declaration", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Soliloquy With No Apology", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "A Solution Tried and Proven by Millions", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Solve Problems", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Some Curlers", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Some Facts Of Interest", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- "Some Hen", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Some Keno Hill Marvels", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Some New Teachers", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Some New Year's Resolutions for 1925", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 January 1925.
- "Some of the 600 People Supporting Placer Mining At the K.P.M.A. Annual Bar-B-Que``, *Placer Mining Times*, 3 August 1983.
- "Some Real Tunnel Work Going on This Winter", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Some Recipes to Use When the Cupboards Are Getting Bare``, *Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson)*, February 1981.
- "Some Superstitions I Believe in", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.

"Some Yukon Flowers", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.

"Someone In The Kitchen", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.

- "Something for Everyone", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- "Something I've Been Meaning to Tell You", Yukon News Weekender, 15 July 1977.
- "Something New In Vegetables", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Something New Under The (Midnight) Sun!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Something Special for the Valentine's Day Issue", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Something to Sink Your Teeth Into", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Something Unusual to Do on a Tuesday", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "Sooper Dooper Pooper Scooper!", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "A Sore Toe``, Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Sorry! We Goofed!", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "Sourdough's Recipe for Hearty Breakfast", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "The Sourdough's Story", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Sourdough Mayo Prospector Back From Trip To Selwyn Range Area``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 April 1938.
- "Sourdough Program At Orpheum Tonight``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Sourdough Queens Rendezvous Ready", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Sourdough Rendezvous '76", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Sourdough Rendezvous 1980", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Sourdough Rendezvous 86", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Sourdough Rendezvous Says Kill Queens", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "South Fork Big Salmon``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "South Yukon Opening Silver, Copper And Gold``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Southern Yukon Developing Promising Mineral Lodes``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Southern Yukon In Midst Of Busy Season", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Southern Yukon Quartz", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Southerners Dim View Of The North", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Souvenir Album '82", Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Souvenir Photo Section", Yukon Gateway, March 1980.
- "Souvenir Photos", Yukon Gateway, March 1981.
- "The Space Shot And The Spirit Of Christmas", Midnight Sun, 23 December 1968.
- "Spahmann Appointed To Y.T. Tourism Advisory Board``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 June 1979.
- "Sparkling Like A New Penny", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Speakers Northern Tour Brings Bah'i Teachings To Dawson", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Special Announcement", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Special ARDA Officially Arrives", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.

- "Special Armistace Services", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Special Awards", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "Special Bus Saturday Night, June 8th", Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- "Special Citizens' Association Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "Special Constables Graduate", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Special Constables Program Is In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Special Editorial", Stampeder, 24 March 1962.
- "Special Events Funding To Forty-One Groups", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Special Events", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Special Music At Methodist Church", Yukon World, 1 January 1905.
- "Special Prize Awarded``, Yukon Gateway, March 1981.
- "Special Show", Tramline, 13 September 1956.
- "Special Thanks", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- " ..., Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Spectacular Blaze Is Fire Department's Worst Nightmare", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Spectacular Ore Struck At Caribou-Thompson Mine``, Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Spectacular Weekend``, Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 February 1973.
- "A Speech By Canada's Commissioner On Land Claims Dr. Lloyd Barber``, Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Speed Signs", Tramline, 1 June 1962.
- "Speedsters Note", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Spending Money For Nothing", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Spikers Clinch 1st Place", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "Spirit Lake Trail Rides With Art Johns``, Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "The Spirit Of A Festival", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.
- "Spirit of Klondike``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Spirit Of The Rainbow Calls", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Spirit Of Valentines Will Be In Evidence At Badminton Club Dance Next Friday", *Mayo Miner*, 5 February 1937.
- "Spirit Power``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Spiritual Leader To Conduct Elders Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Spiritual Rebirth Of Natives Necessary", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Spiritual Toxins As Deadly As Environmental Ones", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Splash Party", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Splendid Exhibit It Did Credit To Town The Size Of Mayo. Mrs. Black Yukon's Member, Responsible``, *Mayo Miner*, 26 August 1938.
- "Sponsor USSR Exchange", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Spooky Stories", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Sport Yukon Awards", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Sport Yukon Banquet And Awards", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Sports & Rec``, Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Sports And Rec", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.

٢٢ ``, Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972. "Sports And Recreation", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972. دد , Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972. ``, Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972. ..-۔ , Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972. "Sports Awards", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986. "Sports Banquest on for June 15", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974. "Sports Capsule 1975", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976. "Sports Day 1971", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971. "Sports Day", Powder Magazine, October 1976. Tramline, 30 August 1956. ..-Tramline, 31 August 1962. ςς Tramline, 16 August 1962. "Sports Final", Swim Lake News Herald, 17 March 1965. ", Swim Lake News Herald, 18 March 1965. "Sports Hawkins", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976. "Sports News by D. O'Neill", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970. "Sports News", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970. "Sports News", Tramline, 15 June 1962. ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985. , Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985. "Sports Notice", Tramline, 20 June 1958. "Sports Page", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979. ", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979. "Sports Program Set for the New Year", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974. "Sports Shorts", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938. "Sports Special", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972. "The Sports Year in Review", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974. "Sports", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971. ٢٢ , Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989. . د , Moosehide Trails (Dawson), January 1986. ٢٢ Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986. ۔ News at the Landing, 14 February 1979. . د Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972. . د , Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972. ۔ *Raven (Faro)*, 16 March 1972. ۔ د Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972. . د , Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972. . د Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972. ۔ Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970. . د , Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970. ... , Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.

 ``, Raven (Faro), 26 March 1970.
 <i>Constant (Faro)</i> , 20 Indian 1970.
 <i>``, Raven (Faro), 28</i> May 1970.
 <i>``, Raven (Faro),</i> 9 April 1970.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 15 September 1970.
 <i>"</i> , <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 29 October 1970.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 10 February 1970.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 15 October 1970.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 10 October 1970.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 26 November 1970.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 12 November 1970.
 <i>The contraction of the contract</i>
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 23 December 1970.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 10 December 1970.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 10 December 1970.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 12 Match 1970.
 <i>, Raven (Faro)</i> , 18 Jule 1970.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 8 July 1970.
 , <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 8 July 1971.
 <i>, Raven (Faro), 5</i> August 1971.
 <i>, Raven (Faro),</i> 24 Julie 1971.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 29 April 1971.
 <i>, Raven (Faro)</i> , 30 September 1971.
 <i>, Raven (Faro), 2</i> September 1971.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 10 September 1971.
 <i>, Raven (Faro)</i> , 28 October 1971.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 10 Julie 1971.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 14 October 1971.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 11 November 1971.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 9 December 1971.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 18 March 1971.
 <i>, Raven (Faro)</i> , 18 Match 1971.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 18 February 1971.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 18 February 1971.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 4 March 1971.
 <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 15 April 1971.
 <i>", Raven (Faro),</i> 13 May 1971.
 <i>Swim Lake News Herald</i> , 26 March 1965.
 <i>Tramline</i> , 8 August 1958.
 <i>Tramline</i> , 8 August 1958.
 <i>Tramline</i> , 32 August 1958.
 <i>Tramline</i> , 30 August 1956.
 <i>Tramline</i> , 11 April 1957.
 <i>Tramline</i> , 11 April 1997.
 , 11 anume, 10 July 1/3/.

\_``, *Tramline*, 5 July 1957. ..-, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966. "[Sports]", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970. "Sportsman's Dinner - II``, Powder Magazine, June 1976. "Sportsman Hotel", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962. "Sportsman Of The Month", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973. <u>``, Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.</u> "Spot" On The Job Again", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938. "A Spotlight On - A Fan Fare To - "The Jubilee Workers"", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958. "A Spotlight On - A Fanfare To - The "Fire Fighters"", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958. "A Spotlight On - A Fanfare To", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958. ``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958. " .د White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1958. .د White Pass Container Route News, June 1959. ۔ White Pass Container Route News, May 1959. ..-White Pass Container Route News, February 1959. ..-White Pass Container Route News, August 1959. ۔ White Pass Container Route News, October 1959. "Spotlight on Eliza Van Bibber School", Nahuzhi Hunday, 28 January 2002. ``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 1 March 2002. "Spotlight", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970. "Sprains Ankle At Tennis Court", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938. "Spring Break/Easter Holidays", Tantalus News, 10 March 1986. "Spring Brings Treasure Seekers", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973. "Spring Carnival Queens", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Spring Carnival Schedule of Events 1991", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Spring Carnival Thaws Dawson", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "Spring Carnival", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "Spring Carnival", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "Spring Clean-Up", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1970. "Spring Clean-Up", Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971. "Spring Clean Up Week", Tramline, 18 May 1956. "Spring Craft Sale", St. Elias Echo, April 1979. "Spring Fever", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970. "Spring In Kluane", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976. "Spring Inspection", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938. "Spring Is Fun In Lower Post``, Dan Sha, June 1987. "Spring Migration", Tramline, 18 May 1962. "Spring News", North Wind, 1 June 1981. "Spring News", North Wind, 1 June 1981. "Spring Sprang!", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976. "Spring", Carcross Indian News, April 1963. Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"

- ``, North Wind, May-June 1980. " ..\_
  - , North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Spruce Creek Already Produced Much Wealth Still Great Producer", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Spruce Creek Furnishes Some of Richest Ground Ever Mined in Atlin", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Spruce Creek Hotel Compeltely Demolished by Fire May Day", Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "Spy Ring Cracked By City Sleuth", Swim Lake News Herald, 18 March 1965.
- "Square Dance Date Cancelled", Tramline, 20 December 1956.
- "Square Dance", Tramline, 6 December 1956.
- <u>``</u>, *Tramline*, 14 December 1956.
- ``, *Tramline*, 10 January 1957.
- "Square Dancing Club", Tramline, 23 November 1956.
- "Square Dancing", Tramline, 28 March 1957.
- ``, *Tramline*, 2 May 1957.
- ..\_ ``, *Tramline*, 7 March 1957. ``, *Tramline*, 18 April 1957.
- ..-
- "Squeaky The Squirrel", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "The Squirm Was Action", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Squirts & Bantams Taste Competition", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Sr. Citizens Organize", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "SRH \$``, Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.
- "St Martin's Church Receives Gift", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "St. Andrew's Hospital Scene of Interesting Double Event``, Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "St. Andrews Presbyterian Church", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "St. Caouette Back In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "St. Christopher's Church (Anglican), Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "St. Elias Community School Fishing At Klukshu``, Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "St. Elias Lions 14th Annual Bonspiel 1978", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "St. Luke's Anglican Church", North Wind, January 1986.
- "St. Martin's Church", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "St. Mary's Sunday School Picnic Greatly Enjoyed", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "St. Patrick's Card Social Held in Aid St. Andrew's Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 1 April 1939.
- "St. Patrick's Day Entertainment", Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "St. Patrick's Tea", Tramline, 16 March 1962.
- "St. Patricks Day Fete Planned", Swim Lake News Herald, 17 March 1965.
- "St. Pats Day Dance", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "St. Peter's Bazaar", Tramline, 19 October 1962.
- "St. Peter's W.A. Annual Thrift Sale", Tramline, 25 May 1962.
- "St. Peter's W.A.", Tramline, 10 October 1958.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 12 October 1962.
- ..\_\_\_\_ ``, *Tramline*, 2 November 1962.

"Stabalizing Influence At Assembly", Dan Sha, July 1986.

"Staff Changes", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.

- "Staff Housing Hot Issue", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Staff Introductions", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Staff Of New Organization Yukon Planning", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Staff of the Asbestos Sheet", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Staff to Play in Band Concert", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Stage Bringing Xmas Turkey", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Stage Crew Deactivates", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Stage Crew Elected``, Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Stage Crew Shylocks School Paper", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Stage Crew Still Alive", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Stage Crew Travels", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "Stage Peaceful Occupation", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Stale Mail", Powder Magazine, October 1976.
- "Stamp Around Dawson", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Stamp Out The Wolverine", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Stampede In Atlin", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Stamps Honouring Iroquoian Indians", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Stand-To Mountain, Scene Of Rich New Silver Strike", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Stand Up and Be Counted", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "The Standard Library", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "Standard Work Hours Reduced", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "The Stanley Cup Game``, Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Stanley James Profile", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Star Pupil", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "The Star Reported Small Town News", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary* edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Starlite Theatre Construction", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Starlite Theatre Notice", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "The Starlite Theatre", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Stars Plucked By The Turkeys", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Starts Tomorrow for Jack Wade", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Starvathon to Raise \$500", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Starvathon", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Starvation Winter For Pioneer Miners", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "State Prefers All Alaskan Route", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Stats Show Improvements in Health of Newborn Indian Infants", *Yukon Indian News*, 23 May 1978.
- "Status On Fast Track", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "A Steam Sawing Plant for White Horse", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Steam Shovels for Hunker", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.

"Steamboats To Dawson", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the

Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.

- "Steamers Due This Month", *Bennett Sun*, 7 July 1900.
- "Steamers Operating In 1909", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "Steele: The Galloping Glacier", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.
- "Steelworkers Picket To Prevent Export", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Steeped In History", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Steering Committee Meets", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Steering Committee To Hire Researcher``, Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "The Step: Being Good Parents", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "Sternwheelers on the Yukon River``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 9 March 2003.
- "Steve Mills Was In Town", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Stevens MP-PC To Whse.", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Stewart Crossing News", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Stewart River Resembles Early Day Stampede", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Stewart Valley Media Society Sells Memberships", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Stick Gambling Championship", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Stick Gambling Yukon Style", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Sticking It To Us HIGH PRICES!", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Stiff Competition At Yukon Gymnasts Championships", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "...Still Another", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Still Shooting Indians", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Stimulants Objected To", Tramline, 27 July 1957.
- "A Stitch For Posterity", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Stock Pile Out Of Bounds", Tramline, 30 August 1956.
- "Stogrin House", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Stop Opposing, Start Proposing Linklater", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Stop Press!", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "Stopped On The Street", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Store Open", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Storie Borsato", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Stories And Photos Of The Past``, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "[Stories and Poems]", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Stories From Students", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Stories Of A Time When Animals Looked And Acted Like People", *Kwandur*, December 1982.
- "Stork Is Busy At St. Andrew's Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "Stork Report", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "[Story About 'the Dark Time]``, North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Story About A Man Who Talked About A Groundhog", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Story About The Good Luck Woman", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Story About The Wolf And His Sons", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "A Story By Michael Rispin", North Wind, 16 February 1981.

"Story Of A Bird", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.

"Story of the Late Elder John Alfred Sr.", Nahuzhi Hunday, 4 September 2002.

- "Story of the Yukon", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "A Story Told By Barbara", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "A Story", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- ", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "[Story]``, North Wind, 29 May 1981.
- ..\_
- \_``, North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- .ζ , North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Straighten Things Out With Indian Affairs", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Stranded by Wien", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "The Strands Of A Three Year Fabric", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Strange Sightings Around Faro", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Strange Things Done In...", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Strangers Arrive: Changes In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "The Strangers of the North", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Street Camping Is a Nuisance", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Street Gang Problems Blown Out of Proportion YTG", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Streets Named In New Subdivision", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Stretch And Sow", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "A Strike on the McMillan", *Clondyke News*, 17 July 1897.
- "Strike Policy Committee Meeting, Picket, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committee", Strike Sounds, 19 February 1981.
- "Strike Suspends EPEC", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976.
- "Strike?--Lockout?", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "String Art", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "The Stroller Invented Ice Worms and Inspired Service", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: A Picture and Anecdotal History, 29 January 1973.
- "The Stroller", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Strong Support For Northern Natives In Southern Cities", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Strong Yukon Team for Canada Winter Games", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Struggle For Survival Won Through Spirituality", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Struggling To Regain Metis Identity And Culture", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Stubenburg Appt'd To Advisory Council", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Student Centre Opened``, Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Student Council Moves", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Student Council Now in Business", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Student Counselling", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Student Enrollment Increase Very Low", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Student Enrolment Mushrooming", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.

- "Student Exchange", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Student Exchange", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "Student Exchange", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Student Got Hurt``, North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Student Members Looking For Something Different", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979. .د
  - ``, Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.
- "Student Photo Contest", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Student Services Interest Pat", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Student Summer Employment", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Student Talent to Hit Stage", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Student Voice An Asset``, *Dan Sha*, September 1987. "Student Voice Staff '87``, *Dan Sha*, July 1987.
- "Student Work Program At F.H.", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Students' Council Notes", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Students Attend Outdoor Project", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Students Attend Workshop on Yukon Indian Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Students Awarded Bursaries", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Students Conduct Grab-A-Thon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Students Exchange Now Accepts Yukon Youth", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Students Graduate In Communications", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Students In Yukon Hall", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Students Learn Southern Tutchone", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Students May Get Increased Financial Aid", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Students Participate In Story Contest", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Students Raise Funds", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Students Sew Their Own", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Students Study French", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Students Succeed In Music Festival", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979.
- "Students Take Deck", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Students Take Part in Careers", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "Students Travel To Haines Alaska", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Study On Federal Government Job Opportunities", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Study Shows Damage To Village", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Study Trip Featured", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Studying Traditional Art", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Sub-Zero Thoughts", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Subscriptions And Deliveries", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Substance Abuse Committee Meets", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Substitute Teaching", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Success Merits New Lease", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1976.
- ", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Success Story For Streeper In 2 Day Mushing Contest", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.

"Successful Day Camp And Leaky Pool Dominate Summer Action", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.

- "Successor Sought", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "Suffers Severe Burns When Gasoline Explodes", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Suggested Funds Go to Help Suffering", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Sulpher Creek", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Sulphur Is Proud of Her Big Dumps", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Summary of Significant Developments in Faro``, Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Summer Art School in Dawson?", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Summer At Carcross", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "Summer At The Health Centre", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Summer At the Wind", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "A Summer Camp For Faro?", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Summer Hockey School", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Summer Plans By The Kids From Yukon Hall", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Summer Program At SICC", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Summer Sports", Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "Summer Trip to the Klondike", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Summer Volunteer Program", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "Summertime Care For Your Hair", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Sun Shines On Dawson's Canada Day", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Sun Story", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Sunday All Day Tomorrow", Swim Lake News Herald, 27 March 1965.
- "Sunday In Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Sunday School Picnic", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.
- "Sunday School", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
   ``, Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- ·.-
- "Sunday Services", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Sunny Skies Lure Many Mayoites Afield", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Sup't Of Public Works Arrives Here Thursday", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Sup't Of Public Works, Jas. H. Mcneill Arrives", Mayo Miner, 28 May 1937.
- "SuperBowl Pool", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Supervisors Made It Too", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Supper and Dance on Upper Bonanza", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Support Hike YIWA", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Support Needed", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.

"Support Your National Native Hockey Team", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Successful Project", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Successful Ross River Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Successful Trip", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Supporters Contribute Over Sixty-Five Thousand \$``, *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, July 1972.

"Supports Dr. Brannigan", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.

- "Supreme Court To Hear NWT Appeal``, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Surface Crew Sets Record", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "The Surprise Attack``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "Surprisingly Rich Eldorado Creek", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Survey Made Of Housing Needs", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Survey of the Population of Cassiar, June 1971", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Surveyors Locate New Pass South Telegraph Creek for Proposed Highway``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 December 1939.
- "Surveyors on the Job", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news...*, 14 July 1966.
- "Survival Camp", *Shakat*, Summer 1987.
- "Survival Course Enacted``, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Survival In The Wilderness", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Survival Of A Lifestyle", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Survivors", Midnight Sun, 4 July 1969.
- "Susquatchs Dams And Season's Greetings", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Sven Swanson of Mayo Accidentally Killed with Rifle", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "Swap & Shop Skate Shop", Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970.
- "Sweat Lodge Tradition", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Sweet Potatoes So Many Ways", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 15 December 1978.
- "Sweet Tooth", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Sweetened Cereals Poor Nutrition", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Sweetheart Bonspiel", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Swell Skating On The Stewart River", Mayo Miner, 19 November 1937.
- "Swift River Round Robin", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "Swim City Sold", Swim Lake News Herald, 30 March 1965.
- "Swim Lake A.A. Gets Going", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.
- "Swim Lake City Has "Skid Row"", Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965.
- "Swimmer's Paradise", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Swimmers Set New Records", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Swimming Pool Fun", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Swimming Pool Is In Bad Shape", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Swimming Pool Program Soon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Swimming Pool Walkathon", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Swimming Proves Popular Hot Weather Past Time", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Swimming Results", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Swimming Season Is Here``, Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Swine Flu Vaccination", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Swine Flu Vaccine Available Soon", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "The Swinging Santa", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Sworn In", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.

- "Synopsis Of Mining Law", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Synopsis Of The Game Ordinance Of The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Synopsis Regulations", Yukon World, 1 January 1905.
- "T-Bar Conquers Moose Mountain", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "T-Day Plus One", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "T-Shirt Show In Whitehorse", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "T Day Plus 6", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "T.B. Survey Test W.L. Area Residents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "T.D.A. Sends Greetings", *Tramline*, 20 December 1956.
- "T.E. Two Nations", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "T.E.N.T. Tactics", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- " \_\_\_\_``, Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "T.E.S.T. Program Ready", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 13 October 1978.
- "T.E.S.T. Skiers In France", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "T.G.I.F.!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "T.N.T.A.", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "T.V. Committee", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "T.V. News", North Wind, September 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1978.
- "T.V. Reruns & And More Moose Pasture", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- "T.Y.'S Diesel Truck Bow Being Tuned Up", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "T.Y. Corp'N. Auditor Arrives In Mayo", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "T.Y. Galena Hill Team Wins Ball Game During Afternoons", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "T.Y. Morelands Off The Run Until Roads Dry Up", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "T.Y. Nine Wallops The Mayo Ball Team", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "T.Y. Notes", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "T.Y. Team Wins From Mayo Nine", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Ta'an Dun``, *Dan Sha*, July 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, September 1987.
- "Table Cover Repatriated", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Table Tennis Pro", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- "Tactics In Drug Search "Obnoxious"", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Taggart's Son Wins Bursary", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Tagish 10K Race", Tagish Community Newsletter, Spring, 1985.
- "Tagish Band Negotiates", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "The Tagish Bus", Tagish Community Newsletter, December 1984.
- "The Tagish Charlie Sport Fund``, Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "The Tagish Community Association", Tagish Community Newsletter, Fall, 1984.
- "The Tagish Community Hall``, Tagish Community Newsletter, Fall, 1984.
- "Tagish Days On Weekend", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.

- "Tagish Dominion Day", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Tagish Jim", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Tagish Kwan Managers Fired``, Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Tahltan Council Grows: Overload Alarms Council", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "The Tailing Ponds", Powder Magazine, July 1975.
- "Tailings Revegetation Project", Powder Magazine, June 1976.
- "Take A Look At The Teachers", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Take a Look At the Teachers", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Take Me Out To The Ball Game", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- ""Take Your Time In Land Claims", Urges Project North``, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Takes Big Load To Keno; 12 Hour Trip From Mayo", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Takes Keno Mail", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Takhini Hot Springs Whitehorse Star June 25, 1981", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
- "Takhini Hot Springs Abt. 1953", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
- "Takhini Hotsprings, 1949", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
- "Taking a Look At One of Our Local Role Models", Nahuzhi Hunday, 4 November 2002.
- "Taking Over the Inspector's Office``, Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "Taku Turkeys Sweep W.L. Hockey Meet", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "The Tale Of The Formation Of A Sourdough", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Talent Nite At Gerties", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Talent Show Called Off", Tramline, 29 December 1955.
- "Talent Show Proves Popular", Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Tales From Old Crow", North Wind, January 1980.
- "Tales From The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "Tales From The Midnight Sun: How They Mushed It", Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969.
- "Tales Of The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 27 March 1969.
- \_``, Midnight Sun, 20 March 1969.
- ..\_
- \_``, *Midnight Sun*, 14 May 1969. \_``, *Midnight Sun*, 13 March 1969. ..\_
- "A Talk with Vince Ready", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Tall Tale", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "A Tall Tale", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- ``, Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- ``, Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Tall Tales of the North Country", Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977.
- ``, Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977.
- "The Tanks Are Coming", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Tanks Prove Hazardous", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Tantalus 1909", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "Tantalus School December Event Calendar", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Tantalus School March Events Calendar", Tantalus News, 10 March 1986.
- "Tantalus School October Events Calendar", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Target Date Set For Reorganization", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Target Date Unrealistic", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Task Force Coming to Whse", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Taster's Choice", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Tauk-Ee-Tee See-Goo", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Tax Credit For Yukon Employers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Tax Policy Is Unfair, Divisive", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Taxation Proposals From Agriculture Association", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 8 September 1978.
- "Taxation Report In; Old Assessing Out", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Taxi!", *Tramline*, 4 April 1957.
- "Taylor And Drury Bring In Large Shipment Of Plants", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Taylor To Run For PCs", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "TB Chest X-Rays", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Tea Held Wednesday For Departing Mayoites", Mayo Miner, 28 May 1937.
- "Tea``, Bear Facts, 8 February 1941.
- "[Teacher's Announcement]``, North Wind,
- "Teacher Aides Attend in-Service", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Teacher Housing Situation Mended", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Teacher Plan Hit By Native", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Teacher Plan Varied Days", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Teacher Sick, No School", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Teacher To Develop Alcohol Curriculum", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Teacher Training Begins In September", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Teachers' Profiles", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "Teachers For YT", Watson Lake Sign Post, 29 August 1978.
- "Teachers Leave", Tramline, 28 June 1956.
- "Teachers Named", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Teachers Object to Snoopers", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Teachers Reject Policy Paper", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Teachers Stake Claim", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Team Elsa", Powder Magazine, February 1976.
- "A Team to Watch Out for", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Team Trains For Winter Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "Team Yukon News", News at the Landing, 15 February 1980.
- "Teams All Ready", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Teamwork Needed To Meet Goals", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Ted Harrison's Visit``, North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Ted Harrisons Visit", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Ted Paine: Runner Up World Goldpanning Amateur", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Teddy Bears Picnic", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Teen-Town Dance", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "The Teen Club Dance", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Teen Curling", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.

- "Teen Queen and King", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- ""Teen Scene"", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Teen Town Get-Together Dance", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "Teen Towners", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Teenage Dance Awesome", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Teenagers To Hold Safe Driving Rodeo", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Teenies & Tweenies", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "Teenies And Tweenies", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Telegraph Creek Here We Come", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Telegraph For Atlin", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Telegraph Line Gets Annual Overhaul", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Telegraph Trail North", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Telephone Backlog To Dawson", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Telephone Service Back In Watson Lake", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Telesat Canada Press Release", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "Television News", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "Telling All On City Hall", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Temporary Ingenuity", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Ten Complete C.H.R. Program", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Ten Men Capsized in Forty Mile Canyon", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Ten Men With Only Four Names", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Ten New Citizens", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Ten Round Go``, Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Ten Rules For Club Wreckers!", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.
- "Tender Notice To Contractors", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Tenderfoot in Yukon", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- ""Tenderfoot"", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Tenders For The Supply Of Petroleum Products``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 12 February 1962.
- "Tennis Buffs Meet Every Tues. And Thur.", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Tennis Club Elect New Officers And Discuss Plans For Rebuilding Their Tennis Court This Season", *Mayo Miner*, 5 February 1937.
- "Tennis Club Makes Plans For Rebuilding Its Court", Mayo Miner, 21 May 1937.
- "Tennis Court News", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Tennis Court``, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Tennis Tourney Postponed", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Tennis", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 29 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 17 June 1938.
- "Tens Of Millions Recovered By The Yukon Gold Company", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.

- "Tentative Format Of The 1981 Yukon Winter Games", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Term Financing No Alternative For Funds", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972.

- "Territorial Capital Study: Study Outlines Native Funding Access Woes", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Territorial Tour", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Territorial Weigh Scales Open At Stuart Cassiar Junction", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Terry Fox Run Held", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Terry Fox Run", Country Post, 6 October 1989.
- "Teslin's First Car``, *Dannzha*, 19 June 1992. "Teslin's First Car``, *Shakat*, Summer 1987.
- ``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Teslin August 30", Kwandur, September 1983.
- "Teslin Annual July 1st Celebration", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "The Teslin Bonspiel", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Teslin Celebrations", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Teslin Community Hall", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Teslin Community News", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Teslin Holds Mini-Rendezvous", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Teslin Holds Potlatch", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Teslin Is Beginning To Grow!", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Teslin Negotiating", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Teslin News", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. "
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977. ..\_\_\_\_
- "Teslin Remembers", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Teslin Taking Over Social Assistance", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Teslin Tlingit Woodcraft Opening", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Teslin Tribal Justice: Crime Prevention Officer", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Teslin Wood Future Hopeful", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Teslin Wood Closed", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Teslin Wood Products Mill To Be Expanded", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Teslin Wood Products Opens Retail Outlet", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Teslin Wood Products", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Teslin Woodcrafts Opens for Another Season", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Teslin Youth Group Formed", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Test Skiers Head Into New Year", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Testing Quartz", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Thank-You's for Children's Parties", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "[A Thank-You for the "Gathering of Elders '92"]", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Thank-You Notice", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Thank-You", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Terminations", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Thank You C/A Band", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Thank You From Indian Band``, News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Thank You Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "Thank You Ladies", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Thank You Note", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "Thank You Potlach Helpers", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Thank You", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Thank You", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Thank You", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- ", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Thank You", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- ٢, ", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- .د , Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- ..-, Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- ۔ , Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- -، , Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- ۔ , Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- ۔ , Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- *.*.-, Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- ۔ , Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- ..-, Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "A Thank You", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Thank You", Tramline, 23 November 1962.
- "Thank You!", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1974.
- ", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "[Thank You]", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- ``, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 9 July 2003.
- "Thanks Faro", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Thanks For Donations", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Thanks For The Donations", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Thanks To Kathy", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "[Thanks to]", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.
- "Thanks", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- <u>, Raven (Faro)</u>, 8 February 1976.
- ``, *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970. ..-
- ۲، , Tramline, 11 April 1957.
- "Thanks!", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992.
- "[Thanks]", Nahuzhi Hunday, March/April, 2003.
- "Thanksgiving Day", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Thanksgiving Decorations", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Thanksgiving, 1974", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Thanksgiving: The Way Of The Cross", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "That Is Smoke In The Valley!", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.

"Thats Us In A Nutshell", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon,

September 1965.

- "Thay-Lun-Lin Receives Grant", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Thay-Lun-Lin Takes Over Next Month", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Theatre In 1898", Stampeder, 18 December 1961.
- "A Theatre In Whitehorse", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Theatre Night At the Y.O.O.P. Hall``, Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Theatre Of The Absurd", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Theatre Survey", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Theatre Workshop", North Wind, October 1979.
- "The Theatre", Tramline, 24 November 1955.
- "Theeth Del Thoo``, Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Their Fun About Over", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "Their Time", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Thelma's Sewing Centre", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Them'Mah Daycare Closes Doors", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Them Were 'the Good Old Days"", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news...*, 14 July 1966.
- "Then..Birth Of A New Society", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Theodore Wernecke Married in Berkeley, California to Reside in Mayo, Y.T.", *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 August 1939.
- "There'll Always Be A Christmas", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "There Is Another Way Out...``, Dan Sha, August 1987.
- ""There Must Be Better Way' Theme Of Workshop``, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "There Should Be Good Skating Soon", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "They All Came Out On Top``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "They Call Him "Mr. Yukon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "They Called It The Rendesquirm", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "They Came, Threw And They Got Acquainted!", Watson Lake Sign Post, 18 January 1978.
- "They Couldn't Sit Down", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "They Did It Up Well", Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "They Need Guidance", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "They Passed The Final", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "They Sank The Swedish Navy", *Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon*, September 1965.
- "They Want Copper", Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "They Will Give Evidence", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- ""They"", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "A Thing of the Past``, Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- ""Things Aren't The Same"", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Things N'Stuff In Silverland", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.

"Things Some Honorable Members Will Say!", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.

- "Things You Never Knew About Gold", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Think About It", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "Think Our Political Fights Are Rough?", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Thinking About Food", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Thinking About Summer?", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Third Alaska State-Wide Bush Justice Conference Held``, *Yukon Indian News*, 3 November 1976.
- "Third Avenue Was Hit Hard By Flood``, Mayo Miner, 19 June 1937.
- "Third Candidate For Councilman", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "Third Family Coming to Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Thirteen Is Not an Unlucky Number``, Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Thirty Children Will Take Part In Xmas Concert", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Thirty Parents Meet Sunday", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "This And That``, Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "This And That...'", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "This Bird Didn't Give A Hoot", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "This Could Be You", Tramline, 15 May 1958.
- "This Could Only Happen in the Yukon", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "This Is For Me!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "This Is It At Last", Tramline, 8 December 1955.

٢,

- "This Is My Grandfathers Land", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "This Is Radio Station CFYT- The Voice Of Dawson City", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "This Is The North", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
  - <u>```, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.</u>
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.

"This Is Worth Getting Out Of Bed For``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.

- "This Issue Is Dedicated to Alla Roberti", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "This Land Is The Navajo...", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "This Makes "Mountain" Fresh Water In Seconds", Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969.
- "This Ought To Be Good``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "This Really Takes The Cake!", Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
- "This Year's Native Queen Candidate", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.

"This Year I Changed Schools Again, It's Different This Year", North Wind, September 1980.

- "This, That And Everything Else...", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "Thomas Returns To DIA As Education Consultant", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.

"Thompson & Olson Arrive Smithers on Examination Trip Mining Properties``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.

- "Thompson Defence", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Thompson Goes To Germany", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Thompson Resigns Position As NWAC President``, Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Thomson- Morally Wrong", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Thomson Speaks Across Canada", OptiMST, July 1976.
- "Thomson Speaks Across Canada", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Thos. McKay Brings Archie Martin In To Hospital", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Those Blackjack Days", Powder Magazine, January 1974.
- "Those Salary Reductions", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Those Wash Day Blues", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Those Who Hunt", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "A Thought About Indian Education", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Thousands Of Tons Of Silver Ore Shipped From Keno Hill By The Yukon Gold Company", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "The Three Bears", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Three Candidates For Indian Hall Of Fame", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Three Cheers!", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Three FHC Groups Move to Finalize Smoke Policy", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Three Guests From Newfoundland Visit C.Y.I.", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Three Kinds of People", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Three Lives Lost", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Three MLAs Resign From Standing Committee", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Three Old Crow Dogs", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Three Planes In Today From The South", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Three Points of View", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Three Pound Drug Seizure", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Three Strikes?", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Three Teams Will Take Part In Baseball Tournament At Mayo Park Monday Afternoon", *Mayo Miner*, 21 May 1937.
- "Three Times Lucky", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Three Tourism Programs Completed", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Three Treated For TB", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 January 1978.
- "Three Year Service Ended", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Thrift Sale", Tramline, 11 May 1962.
- "Thrills and No Spill As the Barmids Race Runs Again", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Through Overflow", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Thumb-Nail Sketch T.A. Davis New Owner Chicagof Mine``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.
- "Thumbnail Sketches", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 15 November 1966.
- "Thunderbird Bake Shop", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.

- "The Thunderbird Bakery", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "The Thunderbird Story", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Tickets Go On Sale For Dramatic Show", Mayo Miner, 3 December 1937.
- "Tickets Going Fast", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Tiemier Injured", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Tilden Rams In Top Spot", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "Tilden Rams Take '78 Season Trophey", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Timber Wolves on Atlin Lake Meet Their Waterloo", Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "The Time's Come to Go It Alone", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Time Change Doesn't Affect Faro", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Time For Two Wheels", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "The Time I Killed An Elk", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Time Marches on", Atlin News-Miner, 30 December 1939.
- "A Time Of Great Decision", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Time Off For Voting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Time To Lobby For Education Changes", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "A Timely MP Report", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Times Of Change, The Pre-Gold Rush Period", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Timing For Tenders", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Tin In The Yukon Scheme Of Things", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Tipi Village", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "Tir Nan Og", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "A Tire Stolen", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- ""Tired Of Nightly Show From Alberta"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Tizya President Of Skookies", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Tlingit Traders", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Tlingit Way To Tan A Moose Hide", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Tlingit Alps", *Shakat*, Summer 1989.
- "Tlingit Traders", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Tlingit Way Of Tanning Moose Skin", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Tlingit Wood Products Factory In Operation Once Again", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "To A Barking Dog", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "To All Faro Citizens", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "To All Our Indian Readers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "To All Residents of the Cassiar Region", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "To All Trappers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "To Be An Indian", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "To Beef Or Not To Beef", Powder Magazine, October 1975.
- "To Build A Fire Part 4", Midnight Sun, 10 April 1969.
- "To Bury Or Not To Bury", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.

- "To Catch a Thief", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "To Dance to the Bagpipes' Skirl", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "To Drink Is Not Indian", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "To Friends Of Dutch Zanbergen", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "To Increase Employment In PSC, Goal Of Program", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "To Keno With The Mail", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "To Mayo Lake", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "To Mrs. Consumer", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "To Much Sun", Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965.
- "To Music Lovers", Tramline, 4 July 1958.
- "To My Friend The White Man", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "To One Who Has Never Flown", Atlin News-Miner, 13 January 1940.
- "To Our Customers, Employees And Friends", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 December 1958.
- "To Our Friends At Elsa, Calumet, Keno, And Mayo", Tramline, 6 June 1958.
- "To Our Friends Here And There", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.
- "To Our Readers", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "To Parents: Educators", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "To Smoke... Or Not to Smoke!", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "To Stewart City", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "To the Catholics of the Yukon District", Yukon Catholic, December 1902.
- "To The Citizens Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "To The Editor", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "To the Editor", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), March 1981.
- "To the Hospital Staff", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- ""To the Ladies"", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 June 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "To The Parents Of This Community", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "To The People Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "To The People Of Old Crow", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "To The Residents Of Faro, Y.T.", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "To the Residents of Mid-Canada and the Arctic", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "To The Roadmakers", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "As to the Timber Office", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "To the,
  - Northern British Columbia``, Atlin News-Miner, 2 November 1940.
- "To Wed Daugher of Chief Mackinnon", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "To Whitehorse", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.

- "To Work Jack Wade Instead of Kink", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Toastmasters", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "Toastmistress Club", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Toastmistress", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- "Toastmistresses Are Open For Members", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Toastmistresses", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 April 1972. \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 7 September 1973. ..\_\_\_\_\_
- "Toll For Band Road", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- ""Tom Longboat Award" For Native Athletes", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Tom Tom Charged", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Tom Tom Trial", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "[Tom Wilson]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "Tombstone Peak Remains to Be Conquered in Winter", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Tommy Hawks Defeat Spikers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Tomson Highway", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Toner Takes W'hse Mushers' Trophies", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "Toner, English Top Yukon Mushers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "Tony and Sue Nette Move to Whitehorse", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Tony Hollenbeck Rushes to Dawson Upon Hearing of the Death of His Brother", Mayo Miner, 17 July 1936.
- "Too Many Wardrobe Mistakes", Yukon News Weekender, 24 June 1977.
- "Too Much French", Whitehorse Tribune, 7 September 1901.
- "Took Their Money", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Toole & McCullough Attend Annual J.P. Conference", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Tootsie Tune-Up At MacDonalds", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Top Of The World Curling Club", Tramline, 13 March 1958.
- "Tophams Leave for Liberia", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Topsoil", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "Tories Fall Back To Block Aboriginal Clause", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "The Toronto Task: Getting \$100 Million For Faro``, Dotter, November 1986.
- "Tot Track Meet", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Tote Trail Assistance", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Totem Poles", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "A Tough Act To Follow", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Tour of the Extended Care Facility", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "Tourism Could Be Yukon's No. One Industry By 1985", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "Tourism Essay Contest", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Tourism Increase In Y.T.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Tourism Industry Highlights Report Available", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Tourism Nominations Being Accepted", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "Tourism North", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Tourism Yukon: Handbook On Museums", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Tourist's Song Of Farewell To Dawson", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Tourist Awareness Campaign Unveiled", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Tourist Bureau Notes", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- "Tourist Increases", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Tourist Prospects For Faro-Ross River", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Tourist Season Once Again!", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Tourists...", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Tours To The Gold Fields", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Town-Site Meeting At Keno City", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 July 1924.
- "The Town Beat", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- \_``, Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- ..-``, Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Town Beat", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 7 December 1972.
- ..\_\_\_\_ ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 February 1973.
   ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 January 1973.
- ..\_\_\_\_
- "Town Buildings Moved", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Town Committee", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Town Coughs Up Repair Of Infamous Sewer Line", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Town Council Meeting Notes", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Town Council Meeting", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Town Council Notes", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "Town Expenditure", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "The Town Grew Up Around Her Home", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Town Manager Now Here", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Town Manager Proposed for Mayo", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Town Manager Was Here", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "Town Meetings Held On Rendezvous '92 Plans", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Town News``, *North Wind*, 1 June 1981. "Town News``, *North Wind*, 1 June 1981.
- "Town Of Faro Operating Budget 1973 A Summary", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Town Of Faro Recreation Board, Mine Rescue Training Off To Good Start", Dotter, February 1988.
- "Town Offers All Facilities", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Town Square Planning Announced", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Town Talk", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.
- "Town Team Defeats Mill Nine In Hectic Closing Rally", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Town Tidbits", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "Town Topics", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Town Wrestles Growing Pains", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Toxic Chemicals", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "Tracing Our Ancestors", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Track and Field Club Lopes to Ft. St. John Soon", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.

- "Track Team To Whitehorse", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Trade Board Has Special Meeting", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Trade Boards Meeting", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Trade Fair Pot Pourri", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "Trade Fair", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Trade Fair", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Trade Mission To Korea", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Trade Qualifications Examinations", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Trader Can Raise Lost Soviet Plane If He Can Find It", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Traditional Borders", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "Traditional Food", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Traditional Solstice Potlach", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Traditional Tlingit Justice", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Traditional Ways Preserve Indian Culture", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Traditional Winter Solstice Potlach", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Traffic Death of Herbert Gessel At Dawson Dock", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "[Tragedy in Pete Family's Home]", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.
- "Tragic Accident Mars Display", Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965.
- "The Trail Of '98", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Trail Of The Concrete", Powder Magazine, January 1977.
- "Trail Rangers Club For Boys", Tramline, 4 April 1957.
- "Training Course To Teach Tolerance Of Minorities", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Training On The Job Program", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Training Report Lists Jobs After Land Claims Settlement", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "Trains And Ships Opened Up The Yukon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Tramline Goodies", Powder Magazine, March 1976.
- "The Tramline, And Virginia", Powder Magazine, March 1976.
- "Trans North Air Fare", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Transcendental Transportation", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "Transfers", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
- "Transfers...", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Transition", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "TransNorth Cancels Service To Watson", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Transport Cafe Ready For Business", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "Transport Cafe", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- <u>``, Northern Light (Watson Lake)</u>, 18 October 1961.
- "Transport", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, November 1977. "\_\_\_\_\_\_", *Powder Magazine*, June 1976.
- "Transportation", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Traplines in the Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "A Trapper Bought A Car", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Trapper Learned From Elders", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Trappers Are Still Crying Havoc by Wolves and Coyottes", *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 February 1939.
- "Trappers Assoc. Wants You", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Trappers Getting Good Pelt Prices", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Trappers Returning Report Fur Is Scarce", Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "Trappers Workshop Held In Ross River", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Trappers Workshop Worthwhile", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Trapping Brochure", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Trapping Expedition", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Trapping For Furs And The Enjoyment Of Life", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Trapping In The Old Crow Flats Region", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Trapping Rats", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Trapping Under Criticism", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Trapping Workshop", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Trapping Workshops Held", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Trapping", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Travel "A.A.A." Way", Tramline, 7 November 1958.
- "Travel Bureau", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Travel Light on the Stages", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Travellers Should Take Medical Forms", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Travelling", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Travelogue", Tramline, 22 December 1955.
- "Treadwell-Yukon to Restrict Operations Until Future of Silver Known", *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 July 1939.
- "Treasure Laden Gold Hill", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Treatment Centre Progress", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Treatment For Strep Throat Underway", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Treatment Services", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Trekker Tricked", Powder Magazine, March 1976.
- "Trial Postponed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "A Trial Run For Steamer Thistle", Midnight Sun, 29 April 1969.
- "Tribal Courts Should Be Established On Reserves Reasons", *Yukon Indian News*, 30 June 1976.
- "Tribute To A Frontier Newsman", Midnight Sun, 31 August 1969.
- "Tribute to French Supper", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "A Tribute to Johnson Lucas 1901 April 16, 1992", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "A Tribute to Our Elders", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "Tribute To Prospector", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Tribute", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "A Tribute", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Tricks N' Treats", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.

"I Tried My Best - Manuel", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.

"Trim Your Tree With Safety", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 December 1971.
- "Trio Honored At YHMA Heritage Awards Night", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "A Trip To Burnt Hill", North Wind, June 1979.
- "The Trip To Carmacks That I Heard About When They Came Back``, *North Wind*, 16 February 1981.
- "The Trip to Carmacks That I Heard About When They Came Back``, *North Wind*, 17 February 1981.
- "Trip to Carmacks", North Wind, 12 February 1981.
- "Trip To Carmacks", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Trip to France Undertaken by School", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "A Trip To Klukshu Lake", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Trip to Nash Creek", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Trip To See Aladdin", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Trip To The Whitehorse Airport", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Trip To Victoria B.C.", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Triple Play For Dawson Fire Fighters", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Triumphal Tour", Stampeder, 18 December 1961.
- "A Trivial Matter At the Downtown", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "The Trophey", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "Trophy Winners", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Trophy Winners, 195?", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Trophy Winners, 1976-77", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Trophys for Outfitters", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Trout Planting", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Trout Rink Takes It", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Troutline Park", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Truck and Car Traffic", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Truckers Take Faro Tourney", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Trudeau's Visit To Whitehorse", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Trudeau In Old Crow "Who Charmed Who?"", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Trudeau Thumbs Down On Prov. Status", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "The True Value of Unions", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "True Yukoners Tour", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Trustee Candidates", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Trustees Discuss Mosquito Spraying", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Try-Outs Completed``, Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "Try To Imagine The Life Our Elders Have Lived``, Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Tsk! Tsk!", Powder Magazine, October 1976.
- "Tuesday and Thursday Nights", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Tuesday Night's Special", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Tug-O-War Champs '78", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Tunnel Being Run on Horse Creek", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Tunnel Work on Cracker Creek Is Being Carried Out", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.

- "Turning Any Corner", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "Turnpike With No Tolls", Tramline, 10 April 1958.
- "Turtle Awards", *Dotter*, October 1988.
- "Tutor Program For All Children", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Tutor Program Up For Review", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Tutoring Program To Begin Again", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "The Tutshi", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "TV Begins", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "TV For Communities", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "TV Set For Patients", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Twas a Merry One", Powder Magazine, January 1974.
- "Twelve Ounce Pan Taken Out Spruce Creek Nelson-Johnson Property", *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 April 1939.
- "Twenty-Five Words Or Less", Tramline, 1 November 1956.
- "Twenty Four Men Heard in Case Yesterday", Yukon World, 6 January 1905.
- "Twenty Students Starve As A Gesture Of Faith", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "A Twenty Year Gamble: The Story of Diamond Tooth Gerties...", *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Twenty Years' Dredging In Sight In The Klondike District``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Twenty Yukon Indians Graduate", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Two Bad Bills in Circulation", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 April 1924.
- "Two Big Hockey Games in Sight", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Two Bronze Medals", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Two Dawson Pioneers Pass Great Divide``, Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "Two Dawson Teachers Win Awards", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Two Extra Mail Days For Dawson This Summer", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Two Gov't System", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Two Great Indian Leaders", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Two Hundred Mining Engineers to Visit Here", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Two In A Row For Plamondon", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Two Intervenors Heard By Water Board At Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Two Joys Of Christmas", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Two Mayo Hikers Nearly Lose Their Lives When Raft Sinks", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- "Two Months Of Swimming And Summer Fun Is Replaced By A New School Year", *Raven* (*Faro*), 7 September 1973.
- "Two More Bullion Bars Arrive From Laforma Gold Mines", Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.
- "Two More Cars Arrive From Taylor & Drury", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Two New Programs Available", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Two Plans for the North End", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Two Reps Attend Natives & Law Meeting", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Two Reserves Receive New Schools", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Two Rivers", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 17 November 1978.

- "Two Rushes Built Present Town", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Two Tons of Christmas Mail Arriving At Local Post Office Is Handled Expeditiously", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "TYCO Trucks Take Big Holiday Mail To Camp``, Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "TYG Refuses To Help Natives Develop Webber", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "A Typical Southern Tutchone Shakat``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Typical Yukon Preperation", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Typing Class Beginning", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "U.K. Club Elections", Tramline, 24 February 1956.
- "U.K.H.M.", Powder Magazine, June 1976.
- " ``, Tramline, 31 May 1956.
- "UBCIC Conference: Unity Basic Issue", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Ukranian Christmas", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "The Un-Happy Hooker", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Un-Tiltin' the Hilton'', Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Uncle Harold's History Lesson", Swim Lake News Herald, 18 March 1965.
- "An Uncrowned King", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 February 1924.
- "Understanding Magnetic Prospecting", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "UNESCO Group Loves Rice", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "An Unforgettable Event", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Unhappiness Is...", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "Union-Anvil Settlement in Sight", Raven (Faro), 19 November 1976.
- "Union Backed CAC Plans To Involve More Participation", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Union Bulletin", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "Union Election", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Union Jax At F.H.C. October 19", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Union Leader Resigns", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Union News", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- <u>``, Rock Fluff</u>, September 1969.
- \_``, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969. ..\_
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ , Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Union Smoker", Tramline, 17 October 1957.
- "Union Social", Tramline, 6 April 1962.
- "Unionism Growing Up With The North", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "United Air Transport Cancel Yukon Flight``, Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "United Air Transport Of Edmonton To Run Weekly Service Thru Mayo", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "United Air Transport Plane In On Tuesday, Out Thursday", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "United Air Transport", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "United Fruit Company Approached to Participate", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "United In Peace As In War", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "United Keno Hill Husky Mine Tragedy", News at the Landing, 15 February 1980.
- "United Steel Workers America", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "United Steel Workers of America Local 6536", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "United Steel Workers of America", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "[United Steelworkers of America Says Thanks]``, Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
- "United We Stand Sometimes", Swim Lake News Herald, 27 March 1965.
- "Unity The Key To Land Claims", Kwandur, December 1982.
- "Unity Important To Claims", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Unity", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "University Course Offered In Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "University of Alaska 1964", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "University of Alaska 1969", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "[Unknown]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "Unloading Made Easy", Swim Lake News Herald, 22 March 1965.
- "Unpaid W&S Bills", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Unprecedented Cold Snap Suspends All Traffic in Yukon", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 January 1925.
- "[Untitled Drawing]", North Wind, January 1981.
- "[Untitled Poem]", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- , Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- <u>، (</u> ", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "Untitled Poems", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "[Untitled]``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- ", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "[Untitled]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 April 1924.
- "[Untitled]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- ``, Powder Magazine, February 1976. ..-
- ``, *Tramline*, 26 July 1956. ..-
- \_\_\_\_\_, Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978. ..-
- ..\_\_\_\_
- "Untold Highway History", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- ``, Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Up & Coming", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "Up Coming Young Star And Finished Expert Combine To Clean Up The Singles Events", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "Up For A Real Vacation", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Up From The Primeval Ooze", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Up The Creek", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 April 1954.
- "Update Henderson Corners", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Update Henderson's Corner", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Update Henderson Corner", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Update Henderson Corners", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Upgrading Program", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Uphill Skiing", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.

- "Upper Bonanza", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Upper Laird Facilities Increase``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Urban Indian Women Fight For Survival``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Urgent Need For Groups Delegates To YIWA State", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "US Crowds Caribou", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Use Clean Language", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "The Use of Explosives for the Placer Miner", Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
  - \_\_\_\_``, *Placer Mining Times*, 31 May 1985.
- ""Use Your Public Power" Christensen``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "Utility Grants Available To Srs.", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 17 October 1978.
- "Vacation Field Trip", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Vacation Story", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Vacation Time", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Vaccine Inquiry", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "Val's Views", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- " *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 16 May 1978.
- "Valdez Merchants Out for Traffic", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "Valentine Bonspiel", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Valentine Dance", Tramline, 9 February 1956.
- "Valentines' Dance", Tramline, 8 February 1957.
- "Valentines Day Contest Results", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Valid Licenses", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "Valiquette Defeats Sears", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Valley Plan Endorsed``, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Valuable Hand-Carved Cedar Chest Donated to Hospital Is Won by Mr. MacLeod White``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 November 1940.
- "Valuable Horse Breaks Its Neck", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "Van Gorda School Advisory Committee", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "Van Gorda School Report", Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.
- "Van Gorder's Rendesquirm Is Becoming an Annual Event Elementary Students Participate in Outdoor Fun Events", *Raven (Faro)*, 8 March 1974.
- "Van Gorder Action", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Van Gorder Challenges Mayo", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Van Gorder Information", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Van Gorder Library To Grow", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Van Gorder News", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Van Gorder Report", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Van Gorder School Advisory Committee Report", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Van Gorder School Advisory Committee", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Van Gorder School Council", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Van Gorder School Fair", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Van Gorder School Honor Roll", Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Van Gorder School News", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.

- ``, Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976. ٢٢
- "Van Gorder School News", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Van Gorder School Science & Fine Arts Fair Friday, May 28th, 1971", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Van Gorder School", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Van Gorder Special", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
  - ``, Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Van Gorder Sports Weekend", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Van Gorder The School", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Van Gorder", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- <u>, Raven (Faro)</u>, 23 March 1973. ٢٢
- ..\_ ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 21 September 1973.
- <u>``</u>, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 February 1973. ..-
- ``, Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973. ..-
- ``, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973. .د
- .د
- ``, Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
   ``, Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973. ..\_
- "Van Gordia Report", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "VanBibber Wins Contest Campground Permit Design", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Vandalism At The Pump House", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "Vandalism Reported At A New High Rate", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Vandalism", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.
- "Vanheel Fox", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Varied Factors Influence Economy", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "A Variety of Entertainment in Dawson", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Variety Of Pool Programs Offered To Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 June 1979.
- "Various Bonspiels", Tramline, 13 February 1958.
- "Various Night Classes To Be Offered", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Vast Yukon Conglomerate Deposits May Rival The Rand", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "VD On The Rise In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Vegetarians Aren't Weird", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Vehicle Accidents Keep R.C.M.P. Busy", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Vehicle Safety To Be Checked``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "Ven: Archdeacon Cody Recipient of Honourary Degree of D.D. And Purse", Atlin News-Miner, 17 June 1939.
- "Veneral Disease And Your Community", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "Vera Asp In "Miss Chatelaine"", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Verbal Abuse At Roast Set for KVA Chairman", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Verbal Diarrhea", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "The Versatile Toothbrush", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "A Very Important Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "Very Rev. E.M. Bunoz, V.G.", Yukon Catholic, June 1902.
- "Vet Clinic", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976.

- "Veteran Mayoite Flies Home After Exciting Tour Of The Pacific Coast During Winter", *Mayo Miner*, 23 April 1937.
- "Vic Grant In", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Victims Compensated", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Victory For Ireland Rink Fitz & Olito Take B-Event", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 21 February 1979.
- "Victory in Gardens Planning Scheme", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Video Pen-Pals", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Vienn and Stephen Win Whist Tournament", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "A View Of The Van Gorder School Fair 1971", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Viewpoint Of A Native Student", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Viewpoint On A Bank Closing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "Viewpoint", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- ", *Raven (Faro)*, 4 March 1971.
- "Villa Madonna Celebrates", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Village Affairs", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Village Council Notes", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 23 December 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 December 1971.
- "Village Council Report", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 September 1971.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_\_", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.*
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Village Council Reports", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "Village Council", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "Village Crest Competition", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Village Meeting Report", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Village News", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Village News", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- " ..., Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Village Notes", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 3 February 1972.
- "Village Of Faro Budget Excerpts From The By-Law 71-9", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Village Of Faro Business Licenses- Final Notices", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Village Of Faro Business Licenses Final Notice", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Village Of Faro By-Law No. 71-10", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Village Of Faro Public Notice", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "The Village Of Faro``, Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.

"Village of Mayo Finances", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991. "Village of Mayo News", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991. "Village Report", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970. "Village Status?", Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970. "Violets Beat A.D.'S At Basket Ball", Yukon World, 20 January 1905. "Violets Play a Very Good Game", Yukon World, 27 January 1905. "Virginia's Story", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989. "A Vision for Language and Culture", Dannzha, March 1993. "Visit By Sam Stevens", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985. "Visit From F.H. Collins Band", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978. "Visit Old Crow", Shakat, Summer 1989. "A Visit To Crow Point By Rita Josie", North Wind, September 1979. "A Visit To The Fire Hall", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970. "Visiting Doctors", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971. "Visiting Father's and Grandfather's Old Town", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991. "Visiting The Family", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961. "Visitor's From Eagle Alaska", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989. "Visitor In Camp", Tramline, 4 October 1957. ``, Tramline, 17 January 1957. "Visitor", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985. ``, *Tramline*, 6 June 1957. ςς ``, Tramline, 18 July 1957. "Visitors Association Are in the Chips", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. "Visitors At the Museum", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. "Visitors Can Ship Autos Via White Pass Railway", Whitehorse Star Special Edition (1957), November 1957. "Visitors In Camp", Tramline, 15 June 1962. "Visitors Leave", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938. "Visitors Will Pan Gold On Bonanza Creek", Stampeder, 7 November 1961. "Visitors", Tramline, 24 April 1958. ٢٢ Tramline, 27 March 1958. ..\_ Tramline, 15 May 1958. ..-Tramline, 15 December 1955. ٢٢ Tramline, 16 August 1956. ۲، Tramline, 28 June 1956. ،د Tramline, 29 March 1956. ۔ د Tramline, 13 September 1956. ζ. Tramline, 9 February 1956. ٢٢ Tramline, 25 October 1956. ۲، Tramline, 12 July 1956. -، Tramline, 15 March 1956. . د Tramline, 7 June 1956. ..-, Tramline, 18 May 1956.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 19 January 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 23 August 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 16 August 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 21 March 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 25 April 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 31 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 April 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 14 March 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 June 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 16 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "[Visitors]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.
- "Visits Galena", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Vital Statistics", Tramline, 31 October 1957.
- "Vocational Training Studied", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Vocational Training To Be Discussed Here", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "Voice At Volleyball Tournament", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Volleyball Clinic", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Volleyball Starts In Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "Volleyball Team Wins North Of 60 Tournament", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Volleyball Tournament", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "Volleyball", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Volleyballers Reaching for AWG '74", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Volume One Number One", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "A Volunteer Brigade``, Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Volunteer Fire Department``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Volunteer Fire Department: An Essential Service", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Volunteer Music Class", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Volunteer Sought", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "Volunteers Build Tennis Court", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Volunteers Guide Sun Through Successful First Year", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Volunteers Recognized", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Volunteers Thanked", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "Volunteers Wanted Now For Land Zoning Committee``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 January 1978.
- "Volunteers...The Key To Positive Community Action", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "VOM Studies Waste Management", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Vote Andy Dieckmann On November 29th", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Vote As You Like But Vote``, Tramline, 6 February 1958.

"A Vote For Expansion Is A Vote For Municipality", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.

- "Vote On Booze", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "The Voter Decides", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.

- "Voters Chose 3 New Executive", Kwandur, May 1984.
- "Voters To Determine North End Future", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Voting On Nov. 20", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Voyageurs To Travel Trail Of '98 in 1962", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.
- "W. Johnson, Mining Magnate to Make Atlin His Headquarters``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 September 1939.
- "W. Lakers Take 2nd", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "W.A. Bazaar Successful", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "W.A. First Time Annual Meeting Held In Mayo", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.
- "W.A. Getting Ready For The Bazaar", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "W.A. Halloween Fun", St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "W.A. Moore Former Dredge Master At Dawson Succumbs in Winnipeg``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 11 November 1939.
- "W.A. Notes", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "W.A. Notice", Tramline, 29 August 1958.
- "The W.A. Of St. Mary's Church", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "The W.A. Of St. Peter's Anglican Church", Tramline, 6 June 1958.
- "W.A.", Tramline, 28 March 1957.
- "W.L. Curlers Win Away From Home", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "W.L. Drama Venture", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "W.L. Gets Alcohol Workers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "W.L. Gymnastics Competitions Over", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "W.L. Hosting Jrs. Softball", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "W.L. Ladies Shine In Whitehorse Tourney", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "W.L. Men's Fastball Results", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 June 1979.
- "W.L. Merchants Attend YVA Meet", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "W.L. Pupil To Guide At P.E.I. Museum", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "W.L. Rent Up, But Lower Than Whitehorse", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "W.L. Rents Increase", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "W.L. Residents On Con't Educ Comm", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "W.L. Residents Take Up Grass Roots Politics", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "W.L. Schools Hold Awards Day", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "W.L. Skiers Show Well In Brandon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "W.L. Skiers Trounce Rivals In Local Competition", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979.
- "W.L. Student Chosen For Trip To Ottawa", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "W.L. Student Wins Reg'l. Essay Award', Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "W.L. System: Water Chlorinated``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "W.L. Takes Silverball", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "W.L. To Host Men's Tourney", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "[W.M. Cribbs]", Yukon Catholic, May 1902.
- "Wabisca Appointed Special Advisor", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Wabisca Walks Tight Rope", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Wagamese On Being Poor", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.

"Wagner Show Visits Watson", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.

- "Wah-See Against Pipeline Before Dene Land Claims Settlement", *Yukon Indian News*, September 1975.
- "Wah-Shee Resigns", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Waiting For Godot", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Waiting for the Parade", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Waiting Room Nears Completion", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Walk-a-Thon Raises \$3,000", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Walk-A-Thon", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, May-June 1980.
- "Walk Postponed", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Walkathon", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Walkout Averted", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Walsh and Two Highway Surveyors Arrive From Telegraph Creek After Forced Landing", *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 November 1939.
- "[Walter Douglas Arrives]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924.
- "Walter Johnson Co. Now Drilling on Otter Creek", Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "Walter Johnson of 'Frisco En Route Here From California'', Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "Walter Rasmussen Leaves for His Home in Oakland, California", *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 October 1939.
- "Wanna Go to Mexico ???", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "A 'Want' Ad``, Tramline, 18 July 1958.
- "Want To Buy An Island?", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- ""I Want to Do the Best I Can..."", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Wanted Pictures Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "I Wanted To Resign", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Wanted", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Wanted: One Secretary", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "Wanted: School Yearbook Sponsors", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "War's Not Over Brando", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Warehouse Food Stocks", Tramline, 23 March 1956.
- "Warehouse Notice", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "Warm Tributes Which Are Very Much Appreciated", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Warm Winter Weather Slows Down Trappers", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Warm Winter Wonder Wear", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "Warning to Campers", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Warning To Winter Drivers``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Warning", Atlin News-Miner, 4 March 1939.
- "Warren Cartmel Finds the Lady of His Dreams and Brings Her to Atlin``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 April 1939.
- "Warren Finlayson Has Recovered From Injuries", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "Warriors Continue Winning Streak", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Warriors Seek Battles", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Warriors Wallop Opponents", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Warriors Win Two Out Of Three", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Washrooms Trashed At Minto Park", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Wasson Back & Away For Whitehorse", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "A Waste of Human Life Fetal Alcohol Syndrome", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- ""Waste Of Taxpayers Dollars" To Do Study``, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Wasting \$``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Watch Out Dawson, Here Come The Girls In Blue!", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Watch Us Improve", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Watch Your Dam Language", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Water Worth More Than All The Gold In The Klondike``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Water Board Approves NCPC Licence At Aishihik``, Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Water Board Decision Soon", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Water Board Questions W.L. Sewage Proposals", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "Water Is Bothering", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Water License Hearing", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Water Main Cracks Causing Problems", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "Water Notice", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Water System Inadequacies Under Thorough Study", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Water to Wash Up", Yukon World, 18 January 1905.
- "Water Was The Main Problem", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Water, Water, Everywhere...", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Watson Lake's South Yukon Emergency Treatment Centre", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 18 October 1961.
- "Watson Lake Airdrome", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Watson Lake Airport Active", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Watson Lake Boundary Expansion Committee", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Watson Lake Cable T.V.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Watson Lake Community Club Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Watson Lake Community Club News", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "Watson Lake Community Club", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Watson Lake Disposal Grounds Get New Trench Cut``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 5 December 1978.
- "Watson Lake District Citizens' Association Meeting``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Watson Lake District Citizens' Association``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 13 October 1961. "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 14 June 1961.
- "Watson Lake Drama Club Casting "Anything Goes"", Yukon Gateway, January 1982.
- "Watson Lake Drama Club", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "Watson Lake Enjoys", Yukon Gateway, March 1980.
- "Watson Lake Fire Department", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Watson Lake Golf Open", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Watson Lake Health Clinic", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.

- "Watson Lake Historical Society", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Watson Lake Hitching Post", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Watson Lake Hockey Roundup", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 January 1978.
- "Watson Lake Hockey Season Under Way", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.
- "Watson Lake Hockey Team Plays Cassiar On New Ice", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 1 December 1977.
- "Watson Lake In 1966", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Watson Lake Local Improvement District Regular Meeting", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 11 July 1978.
- "Watson Lake Local Improvement District", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 13 March 1979.
- "Watson Lake News", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Watson Lake Now Has Its Own Notary Public", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 25 October 1961.
- "Watson Lake Parent Teachers Association``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 13 October 1961. "Watson Lake Public Library``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 26 July 1985.
- "Watson Lake Rumours Run Rampant``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Watson Lake Scene of Preliminary Hearings", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Watson Lake School Has Been Closed", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Watson Lake Schools Honour Students With Yearly Awards", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 19 June 1979.
- "Watson Lake Scout Troups", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Watson Lake Scuba Diver Joe Thompson", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "Watson Lake Sports Shorts", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "Watson Lake Students To Take French Course", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Watson Lake Teen Towners", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Watson Lake Thriving: Jumping Off Point for Prospecting Parties", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Watson Lake To Be On TNTA's Hwy. Schedule", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Watson Lake To Get 20% Cut In Electric Rates", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Watson Lake Update", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 21 December 1990.
- "Watson Lake Voters Invited To Attend Dec. 15 Meeting", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 8 December 1977.
- "Watson Lake", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Watson Lakers Are Downed By Cassiar", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977.
- "Watson Lakes South Yukon Emergency Treatment Centre", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 8 January-15 1962.
- "Watt Denied Leave", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Watt Speaks Out", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.

- "The Way Of The Cross", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- "The Way We Were", Powder Magazine, May 1975.
- "Ways And Means", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979.
- "Ways Of The 1942 Pipeline", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "WCIP To Meet In Samiland", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "We're Going Metric This Month", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "We're Going To Have A Wonderful Variety Of Books", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 22 January 1962.
- ""We Are A Nation Of Indian People"", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "We Are Not", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "We Beat the Tax Rap! -- Feds Relent", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "We Celebrate Discovery Days", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "We Could Have Had More of Morin", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "We Don't Know Where We Are Going, But We Are on Our Way!", *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 17 June 1924.
- "We Don't Want to Be Studied Anymore", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "We Found Jack London's Cabin``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- ""We Had A Swell Time" Say Popular Young Mayo Women Back From Overland Trip", *Mayo Miner*, 9 April 1937.
- "We Have a Baby", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "We Have a New Provincial Judge", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "We Hear That", Mayo Miner, 26 November 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 19 March 1937.
- "We Honour Our Artists", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "We Honour Our Elders", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "We Knew You When", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "We Mean Business", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "We Mean Business", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "We Mean Business!", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "We Need A New Gym", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- ""We Offered Indians A Way Out"", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- ""We Only Wish the Right to Choose" [Letter to Editor]``, *Yukon Indian News*, 5 December 1978.
- "We Serve", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "We Shoot Miles Canyon And The Whitehorse Rapids", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "We Urge You", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "We Want Your Cooperation", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "We Were Swamped", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "We Weren't Put Here To Be Killed By Alcohol Abuse``, Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Weather Forecast", *Tramline*, 14 December 1956.

- "Weather In April", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Weather Problems", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Weather Story...Good And Bad In February And March", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "The Weather Thus Far This Month", Tramline, 22 December 1955.
- "Weather Ties Up Even the Talkers", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "Weather", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "The Weather", *Pelly U-Na-Quck*, December 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 9 February 1956.
- "Webber Calls On YTG In Housing Matter", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Webber Disappointed", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Webber Wants Housing Provided At Faster Rate", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Webster's Words", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 28 September 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 20 September 1989.
- "*Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Webster Meets Voters", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Wed in Faro", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976.
- "Wedding Bells", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 January 1925.
- "[Wedding]", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Weddings In Carcross", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Weeds & Seeds", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 25 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "A Weekend in Moosehide``, Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "The Weekly Pow-Wow", *Mayo Miner*, 24 June 1938.
- "The Weekly Pow Wow", Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Mayo Miner*, 10 September 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 December 1937.
- "Wegner Sworn In", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Welcome Aboard to", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Welcome Back Charlie", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Welcome Back", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "Welcome Bonspielers!", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Welcome Home Evelyne", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Welcome Home", *Tramline*, 17 January 1957.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Weiner Roast", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Welcome Home, Editor Wenda!", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Welcome To Carnival", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Welcome To Faro", Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970.
- "A Welcome To Newcomers", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Welcome to Our New Teaching Staff", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Welcome To The Team!", Dotter, October 1988.
- "Welcome To Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Welcome to", Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- ``, Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Welcome To:", Tramline, 6 February 1958.
- "A Welcome Visitor", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 January 1925.
- "Welcome Visitors", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Welcome Visitors!", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Welcome", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- \_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 7 November 1958.
- "Welcoming of Jared...", Nahuzhi Hunday, 24 February 2003.
- "Welfare Committee, Information Committee, Misrepresentations Committee", Strike Sounds, 19 February 1981.
- "Welfare System More Harmful Than Apartheid Policy", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Well-Known Dawsonite Features in Double Wedding Solemnized At Esquimalt", Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940.
- "Well-Known Mayoites Away", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Well-Known Northerners Meet-Suez Canal Port``, Atlin News-Miner, 17 June 1939.
- "Well Baby Clinic", Tramline, 30 December 1956.
- ٢٢
- ..\_\_\_\_ ``, Tramline, 2 March 1956.
- "The Well Baby Clinic", Tramline, 14 September 1962.
- "Well Known Curling Star Returns To The Scenes Of His Triumphs", Tramline, 27 September 1956.
- "Well Known Mayoites Expected Back Soon", Mayo Miner, 19 March 1937.
- "Well Known Mayoites Return From Coast", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Well... At Least We Know Where It Comes From!!!", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Wellesley Lake Ranger Exercise", Nahuzhi Hunday, 13 March 2002.
- "Wendy Burns Festival Volunteer", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Weninger To Open Talks", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Went Through the Rapids", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "I Went to the Dam Man for Some Dam Water", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Were Early At Work", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Wes Palmer Has Hard Trip To Elsa Camp``, Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Wes Palmer Thru To Keno By Car", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "West Coast Art Display In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- ""The West" Endures", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.

"Westmark Expansion Plans Stalled By Parking Lots", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Westmark Expansion", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Westmark Gets Zoning Approval", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Westminster To Stay Open All Winter", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "What's A "Candystriper"", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "What's Coming Down the Chimney This Christmas", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "What's Cooking?", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "What's Fair?", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "What's Happened In Education This Year?", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "What's So Great About A Local Newspaper?", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "What's Up for Winter Recreation", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "The What's What Of The Coolican Report``, Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "What's Wrong With The Children's Act``, Kwandur, May 1983.
- "What's Wrong with the Native Homeland", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "What's Your Credit?", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "What's Your Line?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "What's Your View", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 January 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 18 January 1978.
- "What's Your View?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 January 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 26 September 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "What A Crock?", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "What A Weekend", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "What About Democracy?", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "What About Human Resources Aska Willie Joe``, Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- ""What Are Your Feelings on the Proposed Common Room At F.H. Collins?"", *Warrior's Word*, 28 September 1973.
- "What Do I As a Native Person Have to Offer the Movement?", *Yukon Indian News*, 12 April 1978.

- "What Do You Dislike About Whitehorse in the Summer?", *Yukon News Weekender*, 24 June 1977.
- "What Do You Think of a Semi Formal Christmas Dance?", *Warrior's Word*, 14 December 1973.
- "What Does All This Talk About The Constitution Mean?", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "What Does Self-Government Mean to You?", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "What Does the Future Hold?", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "What Does Whitehorse Lack?", Yukon News Weekender, 1 July 1977.
- "What Happened To Northern Preference", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "What Happens After Land Claims?", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "What Happens To The Kiki Karnival Funds", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "What Has Been Happening in Pelly Crossing?", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 September 2002.
- "What I Did During Spring Break", North Wind, June 1979.
- "What Is "Hazardous Waste"?", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "What Is A Community", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "What Is A Grandmother?", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "What Is A Principal?", North Wind, January 1980.
- "What Is a World, My Boy", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "What Is An Iceworm?", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "What Is Christmas?", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "What Is Frontier College", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "What Is Frontier College?", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1970.
- "What Is Indian Unity", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "What Is International Women's Year?", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "What Is Needed To Develop The Mayo Silver District``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "What Is Outreach?", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "What Is The Commons Special Committee On Indian Self-Government, And What Is It Doing?", *Kwandur*, June 1983.
- "What Is the Price Tag on Keeping Canada Strong?", Dannzha, July 1992.
- "What Is the Whitehorse Star?", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "What Is Wrong with Our Roads or Drivers?", Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940.
- "What Makes A Northerner Asks Usher", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "What Mayo Wants, a "Get Together" Club", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 February 1924.
- "What Neurotic Northerners Do", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- ""What of the Yukon?"", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "What One Expected From the Tanana", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "What Our Commissioner Can Do Regarding Town-Sites", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
- "What the Bulletin Would Like to Know", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 May 1924.
- "What the Bulletin Would Like to Know?", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "What They Miss Most", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "What To Do Until The Manna Comes", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.

"What To Do When The Frost Nips", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "What To See And Do In Dawson", Stampeder, 24 January 1962.
- "What to Wear", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "What Was Happening in 1977?", Nahuzhi Hunday, 14 January 2002.
- "What We Offer: Carcross Academics, Something For Everyone", Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.
- "What Will "One Government" Look Like``, Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "What Will Raising The Lake Mean? NCPC Explains.", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Whats New In O.C.", North Wind, October 1980.
- "Whats Wrong With Our Sunday School?", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Whats Your View...", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "Whats Your View?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.
- "Wheeler Dismissed On Charge Of Criminal Negligence", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "When Cowan & MacKay Started a Newspaper in Atlin Forty Years Ago``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939.
- "When CP Air Saved a Small Plane", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "When I Was Sick", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "When I Went To Disneyland", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "When Noland's Great Ball Team Gets It in the Neck--That's News!", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "When The Oil Runs Out, Start A Bank", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "When The Radio Came To Dawson", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "When The Red Serge Swings", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "When the Ships Come Home!", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 May 1924.
- "When he Young Ones Leave the Nest", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 August 1924.
- "When We Went Home", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "When, Eh?", North Wind, January 1980.
- "Where's Pete?", Tramline, 17 October 1957.
- "Where Are They Now?", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Where Are They Now?", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Where Did The Streets Names Come From?", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "Where Does Carcross Lead?", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Where Is Everybody", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.
- "Where the Bread and Butter Comes From Mill Production", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Where There's Smoke ?``, News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Where To From Here?", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "Where We Live Today", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- <u>``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land</u>, Summer 1982.
- ..\_\_\_\_ Y, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Where We Live Today...", Shakat, Summer 1990.

- "Which Literary Style Do You Prefer", Tramline, 18 October 1956.
- "Whiskey Flats Philosopher", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Whiskey Flats", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 12 August 2003.
- "Whiskey Free 1899", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "White Fang Loss Disappointing", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "White Horse Star", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "White Knight Revisited", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "White Lightning Strikes Downtown Hotel", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "White Pass "Spook" Party", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "White Pass Adds Another Plane to Its Fleet``, Atlin News-Miner, 16 September 1939.
- "White Pass Airplane Service", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "White Pass Brought Miners Here", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "White Pass Fleet Steams Into Action As Navigation Opens In The Yukon", *Mayo Miner*, 27 May 1938.
- "White Pass Fliers Hum Across Skyways", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "White Pass Ford Brings Air Mail In Today", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "White Pass Ford Brings Air Mail Thursday Night``, Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "White Pass Ford Brings Mail To Mayo Thursday", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "White Pass Ford Plane Crashes At Carcross", Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "White Pass Office Busy", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "White Pass Pilots On Round Trip Flight Between Whitehorse And Dawson Today", *Mayo Miner*, 27 May 1938.
- "White Pass Plane Flying South Via Mayo, Monday", Mayo Miner, 19 June 1937.
- "White Pass Plane In This Afternoon With Airmail", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "White Pass Plane Renders Prompt Service to Keno on Stewart River``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 5 August 1939.
- "White Pass Safety Awards", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1958.
- "The White Pass Ship the M.V. "Clifford J. Rogers"", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 17 December 2003.
- "White Pass Stage Lines, Overland Trail & Nick-Names``,12 November 2003.
- "The White Pass Story", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Happy 70th White Pass*, 27 July 1970.
- "White Pass", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "White Policy Proposal", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "White River Johnny A Man Ignored", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Whitehorse's Baby of the Month", Yukon News Weekender, 1 July 1977.
- " ``, Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "Whitehorse's Hockey and Skating Rinks", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, October 2003.
- "Whitehorse Merry-Go-Round", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- "Whitehorse "Big Hitters" Win Tournament", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Whitehorse a Strategic Point in Air Route to the Orient", *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 September 1939.

- "Whitehorse Band Approves Sewer Right Of Way", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Whitehorse Band Must Strike Up Dialogue", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Whitehorse Band News", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Whitehorse Beverages 1956-57, Juvenile League", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Whitehorse Board Of Trade``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Whitehorse Challenge Meet", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Whitehorse Chapter I.O.D.E. Continues Its Great Work In This Community", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Whitehorse Churches And Their Ministers", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Whitehorse Conference: ISI Protects Lifestyles", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Whitehorse Correctional Operates on Crisis Basis Mounsey", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Whitehorse Food Costs Up Again", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Whitehorse Has Entered Upon A New Phase In Its Development With Every Confidence In Its Future``, Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "The Whitehorse Honky Tonks", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "Whitehorse Invaded by Corps of Cadets", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "Whitehorse Local Holds Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Whitehorse Merchants 1954", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Whitehorse Merchants 1956-57", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Whitehorse Merchants 1957-58", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Whitehorse Merchants 1958-59", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, October 2003. "Whitehorse Merchants 1959-60", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, October 2003.
- "Whitehorse Merry-Go-Round", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- \_``, White Pass Container Route News, November 1959. \_``, White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Whitehorse News", Tramline, 6 February 1958.
- "Whitehorse Pair Dominate Minispiel", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Whitehorse Paves The Way For Aviation Into Yukon Territory", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "[Whitehorse Postal Service]", Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- "Whitehorse Prices Go Up", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Whitehorse R.C.M.P. Seek Indian Apprentices", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Whitehorse Radio CFWH", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Whitehorse RCAF Flyers 1952-1953", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Whitehorse Shelter Gets Funding Help", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Whitehorse Social Items", Atlin News-Miner, 15 October 1938.
- "Whitehorse Softball Weekend", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Whitehorse Swim Meet Results", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.

"Whitehorse Swimmers Break 12 Time Marks", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.

"Whitehorse Takes Both Games", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
"Whitehorse Teacher Going To Dawson``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 22 July 1938.
"Whitehorse Tennis Meet On Weekend``, <i>Northern Times (MF N-25)</i> , 8 September 1978.
"Whitehorse to Host Two Ski Meets``, <i>Northern Times (MF N-25)</i> , 5 July 1979.
"Whitehorse Winner", <i>Raven (Faro)</i> , 8 February 1974.
"Whitehorse``, <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 12 August 1939.
, Attin News-Miner, 19 August 1939.
, Attin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
"``, Atlin News-Miner, 5 August 1939.
", <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 24 June 1939.
"``, Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
"``, Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
"`, Atlin News-Miner, 23 September 1939.
"``, Atlin News-Miner, 9 September 1939.
"``, <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 21 October 1939.
"``, Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
"``, Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939.
"``, Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
"``, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
"``, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
"`, Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939.
", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
", Atlin News-Miner, 30 December 1939.
", Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
", Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.
" ), Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
", Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940.
", Atlin News-Miner, 10 August 1940.
", Atlin News-Miner, 8 June 1940.
", Atlin News-Miner, 24 February 1940.
", Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940.
", Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940.
"``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
", Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
", Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
", Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
", Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940.
", <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 19 October 1940.
", <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 19 October 1940.
", <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 10 February 1940.
" ``, <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 23 November 1940.
" ``, <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 16 November 1940.
"`, <i>Atlin News-Miner</i> , 11 May 1940.
,,,

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 13 January 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 6 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", Atlin News-Miner, 20 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 20 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 13 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 20 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Bear Creek Bucket Line, 10 April 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 21 December 1940.
- "Whitehorse, Y.T.", Atlin News-Miner, 23 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "Whitehorse, Yukon Territory", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Whitehorse: Buffalo Narrows Exchange Students, Friendship``, Dan Sha, December 1987.

"Whitepaper Being Implemented - Starblanket", *Yukon Indian News*, 25 May 1977.

"WHMIS``, Dotter, Summer 1988.

"Who's Interested In Dog Races With Winner And Team Perhaps Sent To Whitehorse To Compete There In Feb?", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 13 November 1961.

- "Who's Where", Tramline, 23 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 30 March 1962.
- "Who's Where?", *Tramline*, 25 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.

"Who Am I?", *Rock Fluff*, 25 July 1969.

- \_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, September 1969.
- "Who Carries The Chip``, Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Who Discovered the Klondike?", Harper's Weekly, 1 April 1899.
- "Who Forgot The Lights? Another Buck Passed", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Who Got The Big Ones", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "Who Isn't Buying These Days?", *Tramline*, 30 November 1962.
- "Who May Share In Land", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Who Or What Is In Faro?", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Who Runs the Country", *Whitehorse Nugget*, Summer 1961.

- "Who Said the Days of Miracles Are Past?", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 November 1924.
- "Who Turned Out the Lights?", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Who We Are", Carcross Community [newspaper], 16 June 1976.
- "Who When Why Where How", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Who Will Attend?", Carcross Community [newspaper], 1971.
- "Who Will Supply The Pipe?", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "WhoDunit", Tramline, 10 October 1958.
- "Whole Groups Of Tourists", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Whose Where?", Tramline, 8 June 1962.
- "Whse Local Gets New Exec.", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Whse Local Remains Active", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Whse Residents Say "No" To Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Whse. Indian Band Revives Village Relocation Project``, Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Whse. Indian Band", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Whse. YANSI Local Sponsors Gopher Days", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "WHTV Will Keep US Stations", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Why Bet Your Life?", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Why Don't They?", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- "Why Is The Caribou So Important To The People Of Old Crow``, North Wind, September 1980.
- "Why Is This Land Not for Sale or At Least Enough to Build a Home?", *Raven (Faro)*, 13 January 1977.
- "Why Not the Truth, John A. Fraser?", Atlin News-Miner, 5 August 1939.
- "Why Sourdoughs Don't Get Cold``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Why Status Indians Lost Their Rights", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Why The 1950's Were "Happy Days"", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- "Why The Crow Is Black", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Why The Raven Is Back", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Why Was Meriguet Killed?", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Wide-Ranging Seminars", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Wide-Spread Regret Expressed At Departure of the Garetts From This Community", *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 March 1940.
- "Wide Range Of Activity, For Discovery Days", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Wide Vein Struck On Box Car Group", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Wife of Government Assayer At Keno Passes in California", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "Wife of Rev. R.P. Graham Rector of St. Martin's Church Succumbs After Illness", *Atlin News-Miner*, 14 September 1940.
- "Wild Boy And The Cave Of Animals", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Wild Flower Corner", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Wild Flowers", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Wild Life", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.

"Wildlife Branch Meets With Alaskans", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.

"Wildlife Inventory", Dan Sha, July 1987.

- "Wilfred Charlie Mini Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Wilkins Resigns Over Training Manual", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Will A New Act Face The Issues?", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Will Be a Hot Game", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Will Have a Theater", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Will Indian Culture Survive?", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Will Make Future Home At The Elsa", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Will Make Hurried Trip to Tanana", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Will Not Return", Yukon Catholic, May 1902.
- "Will Yukon Indians Have To Bail Out Bob Blair", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "William "Bill" Grauwiler 1916-1991", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992.
- "William Bramley One Of Most Extensive Keno Hill Owners", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "William McDonald Passes Great Divide", Atlin News-Miner, 5 October 1940.
- "William Puckett``, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
- "[William Roberston Passes]", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Williams Wins Championship Trophy", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Williamson Granted Lay on the Sadie Famous Keno Mine", Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939.
- "Willie Joe", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Wills Of Status Indians Need Ottawa Approval", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Wilson's Views", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901.
- "Wind-Chill Drives Cenotaph Service Indoors", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Windsor Hotel", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Wine Making in School?", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Winnebago Nearly Rolls Off", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Winner in Name-Newsletter-Contest", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.
- "The Winner Of The Raffle", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "Winner Presented With \$400. Cash Prize", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Winners Announced", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Winners At Home Baking Sale", Tramline, 18 July 1957.
- "Winners", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Winning & Bear-Ing It", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Winona Gets OFY Grant", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "Wins \$400 Cash Award", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Wins Fine Prize", Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- "Wins Life Saving Award", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Winter's Ending", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "A Winter's Work in the Klondike", Harper's Weekly, 1 October 1898.
- "Winter Carnival Coming Saturday", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.

"Winter Construction Questioned", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Winter Fishing Hard, Cold Work", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

1981.

- "Winter Fun At The Winter Carnival Rendezvous '76``, *Yukon Indian News*, 3 March 1976. "Winter Games Honcho!``, *Yukon Gateway*, February 1980.
- "Winter in the Mountains, Basketball on the Court", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 12 March 2003.
- "Winter Projects Fund", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Winter Rebate Program to Help Consumers Combat Increased Electric Bills``, *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "Winter Recreation Comes To Faro", Dotter, September 1987.
- "Winter Solstice Potlatch", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Winter Sports Day", Tantalus News, 10 March 1986.
- "The Winter Sports Program", Yukon Gateway, March 1980.
- "Winter Trail To Dawson", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star*, 1 May 1901.
- "Winter Warmth 73-74", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Winter Warmth Program", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Winter Works Program", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Wipe It Out", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 October 1901.
- "Wire Is Down", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Wistful Thoughts On Leaving Happy Valley", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, 31 May 1977.
- "A Witch", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Witchcraft At Klukwan", Midnight Sun, 21 May 1969.
- "With A Full Schedule", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "With A Mid-Summer Target``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "With A Year's Work", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "With Fire Danger", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "With Luck", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "With New Ceiling Fixtures", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "With The Churches", *Tramline*, 8 June 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 23 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 25 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 27 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 16 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 1 June 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 15 June 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962.

"With This Issue", *Tramline*, 23 March 1962.

"Without Water, Where Would We Be...", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.

"Witness: Highway Safe Is Driven for Roadway Conditions", Dannzha, March 1992.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "[Wm Portlock's Funeral]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 21 November 1924.
- "The Wolf Boy", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Wolf Club Pack", *Tramline*, 28 September 1962.
- "Wolf Cubs Howl", *Tramline*, 16 March 1962.
- "The Wolf", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Wolves and Coyottes Playing Havoc with Fur-Bearing Animals", *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 January 1939.
- "Woman's Page", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Woman Catches Thirty Five Pound Trout", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Woman Gold Inspector Of The Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "A Woman On Watch For Fires", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "A Woman That Married A Bear", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Womans Page", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Women's Assembly Urges Action On Jobs, Training", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "Women's Auxiliary Meeting", Tramline, 24 February 1956.
- "Women's Centre Report``,July.
- "Women's First Aid Team Questions Commissioner", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Women's News", Tramline, 10 July 1958.
- "[Women's Page]``, Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Women's Workshop", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Women & Education", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Women Are Persons", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Women At Parliament``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.
- "Women Attend IRIW Conference", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Women Call Training Course", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Women Face Discrimination", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Women Find Refuge At Kaushee's Place", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Women Have Learned A Lot President Adeline", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "[Women in Society]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 January 1925.
- "Women on the Move", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Women On Their Way", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Women On Wheels: Info For Everyone", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Women Operate Cancer Clinic", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Women Pledge Support", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Women Poorly Paid: YNP Under Scrutiny", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Women Seek Funding", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Women Still Trapping At 65", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Women Stress Indian Status", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Women To Travel To Montreal", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Womens' Page``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Won't Fool Joseph", Yukon World, 5 January 1905.

"Wonderful Galena Belt Defined Crossing Mayo Area", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.

- "Wood Becomes Middleman", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "The Wooden Angel", Dotter, December 1986.
- "Woodland Creations The Real Thing Made In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Woods & Waters", *Midnight Sun*, 27 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 13 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 20 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 6 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 3 April 1969.
- "The Woodshop Scene", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "The Woodshop", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Woodstock Coming North", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "WOP", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "A Word About Bill Morrison", Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.
- "Word About Mr. Ross", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- "A Word From Our Music Friends", Tramline, 17 October 1958.
- "A Word From The P.R. Committee``, *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, June 1975.
- "Word From Watson Lake", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "A Word Of Thanks", Tramline, 4 April 1957.
- "Words From The P.R. Committee", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, October 1975.
- "Words From Webster", *Klondike Sun*, 22 June 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 26 October 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "Words From Webster", *Klondike Sun*, 9 May 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "The Words Of An Elder", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Words of Gratitude", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Words to Watch", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Work Experience", North Wind, June 1979.
- "Work Underway On The New Mayo Tennis Court", Mayo Miner, 2 July 1937.
- "Workers Help Law Problem", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Working in Leather", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.

"Working On The Conglomerates", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

Edition, 12 December 1921. "Working On The Indian Houses", Yukon Indian News, September 1975. "Workshop One of a Kind", Dannzha, March 1992. "Workshop Planned", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978. "Workshop Training Plans Sent To Bands", Kwandur, November 1982. "World Champion At Age 10!", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "World Championship Blue Marlin", Tramline, 28 February 1957. "World Championships Pan Out", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "World Council Of Indigenous People", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "World Council Seeking Funds", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "World Gold Panning Committee In High Gear", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990. "World Goldpanning Report", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989. "World Hears Caribou In Danger", Dan Sha, October 1987. "World Walker Arrives", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "World War 2 Indians' Efforts", Shakat, Summer 1989. "Worm Downed and Queen Crowned", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976. "[Worries]", Country Post, 6 October 1989. "Worship Services", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979. "A Worthy Cause", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899. "Would Like To See Support For Year", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. "Wow", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973. "Wrestler Travels to Montreal", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976. "Wrestling Exhibition", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899. "Writer's Notebook IV", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976. "Writer's Notebook", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976. "Writer Coming To Dawson", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "Writer In Residence To Visit Dawson", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989. "Writing Workshop", Tantalus News, 10 March 1986. "X-Country Canada Ski Champs Here Now", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974. "X-Mas Trivia", Dan Sha, December 1987. "X-Ray Mobile Unit To Visit Elsa And Calumet``, Tramline, 27 June 1957. "X-Ray", Tramline, 20 June 1958. "Xmas Services Held In Mayo Churches", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938. "Xmas Tree At Village", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938. "Y Happenings", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975. "Y Reunion for Owners", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979. "Y.T. Athletes Need More Experience & Better Training", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979. "Y.T. Reference Pack Ready On April 20", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.

- "Y.T. Trees Going To Europe", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Y.V.A. Championships: Two In A Row Proves Win No Fluke``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 December 1989.
- "Yankee, Come Back!", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.

"Yanks Grab Fish", Dan Sha, December 1986.

- "YANSI Backs Clean-Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "YANSI Dance A Great Success", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "YAPP", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Yay! Paula", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "YBA A Progressive Group", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "YBA Challenges Choice of Officials", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "YBA Championship In Faro Had All The Moves", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "YDC Gets New Chair", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Ye-Sa-To Communications Holds 1st Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Ye-Sa -To Becoming "Voice Of The People"", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Ye Editor's Pipe-Dream", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 January 1925.
- "Ye Editor Opines", Dotter, February 1988.
- "Ye Ol' Swimming Hole!", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Ye Sa To's Native Communications Legacy", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Ye Sa To Assembly", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Ye Sa To Get Executive Director", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Ye Sa To Has Broken "Terrible Silence"", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Ye Sa To Revamps", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "The Year 1976 In Pictures", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "A Year Delay For Pipeline Const.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "[Year In Review]", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Year of the Child "79", *Yukon Indian News*, 12 April 1978. "The Year of the Child", *Raven (Faro)*, 2 April 1976.
- "Year Of The Child``, St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979.
- "Year One In Retrospect", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- "The Year the Yukon Burned", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "The Year", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Yearbook '75-'76", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Yearbook Is on the Way", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Yearbook", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Years Highlites At Your Ctr. Meeting", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "Yeitl's" Old Timer a Horse Called Danger``, Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- ""Yeitl's" Pioneer of the Pelly Old Man Rose", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Yellow Streams In The Snow", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "Yes, Frontier College Is Here!", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Yesno Makes Cold Journey", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Yesno Promotes Second Film", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Yet Another Mosaic", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "YIC Hires Michelle Roberts", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "YICES Directed To Ensure Native Language Recognition", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "YIDC Eyes Sawmill", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YIDC Started, Resource Talks Held", Kwandur, July 1983.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "YIWA To Sponsor Training For Potential Native Leaders", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "YNP Art Demonstration", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "YNP Opens New Store", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "YOA In The Yukon", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "YOOP Fishing Derby", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "You're Just An Indian", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "You- The Consumer", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 11 April 1978.
- "You The Consumer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- " ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "```, Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "You Asked Us", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972.
- "You Just Can't Win'', Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "You The Consumer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- " ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Young and Energetic", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Young And Old Pan For Gold``, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Young DeWolfe Learns About Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Young Fellow My Lad", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Young French Canadian Nomad Arrived in Whitehorse Saturday", *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 June 1939.
- "Young Leaders", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "Young Mayo Couple Return From Honeymoon Trip In The South", *Mayo Miner*, 13 May 1938.
- "Young Miner on Dublin Gulch Is Seriously Injured", Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940.
- "Young People's Christmas Parties", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Young Vancouver Girl Flies In To Wed Young Dawson Man", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Young Women Address Needs", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Your Child's Future A New Education Act", Dotter, April 1987.
- "Your Christmas Lighting Outdoors", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- ", *Raven (Faro)*, 9 December 1971.
- "Your Health", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.

- ٢٢ ``, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- .د Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- ςς\_ , Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- " Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- ۔ Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- .د , Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- .د Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- . د Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- ۲، Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- ..-, Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Your Local Paper", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- ""Your Progress Astounds Me"", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "Your Reporter Reports", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- ``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "Your Safety & Health Committee", Dotter, September 1986.
- "Your Show Of Shows"", Tramline, 22 December 1955.
- "Your Water Bleeder Could Well Cost You \$100 Fine Per Day", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978.
- "Your White Pass Railroad", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- "Youth Ambassador", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Youth Centre Activities", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "Youth Centre Based On Responsibility", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Youth Centre Fervor", *Raven (Faro)*, 16 June 1972. "Youth Centre Now!", *Dan Sha*, July 1986.
- "Youth Centre Programs", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Youth Club", Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971.
- "Youth Drunk Driving", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Youth Get Work Opportunities", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Youth Hampered By Adults", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Youth Hostel Space Needed In Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Youth Missing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Youth Project May Be Model For Other Northern Areas", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Youth Project Seminar Praised", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Youth Winter Camp", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), March 1986.
- "YPC Knights Ca. 1964", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "YSF Seminar For Sports Volunteers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "YT Reps In Ottawa", Watson Lake Sign Post, 29 August 1978.
- "YTG Accused Of Dabbling In Education", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "YTG Accused Of Discriminating", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "YTG Aids Band Programs", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "YTG Controls Our Destiny", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "YTG Education Commission", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1986.
- "YTG Hires Social Worker", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.

- "YTG Land Claims Paper Released", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "YTG Monitoring Possible Impacts", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "YTG on Holiday, All Others At Work", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "YTG Recreation Program Not Preventative", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "YTG Signs Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "YTG Signs", Kwandur, February 1984.
- "YTG Social Services Gets Some Results On Recommendations", *Yukon Indian News*, 3 November 1976.
- "YTG Starts Talks With Ottawa To End Land Claim Boycott", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "YTG To Oversee Pipeline Development", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "YTG Waiting RE Remedial Program", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "YTG Wants Smith To Stay On Negotiations", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "YTG, Indians Discuss Differences", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Yu-Native Housing Finds Policies Inadequate", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Yu-Native In Operation", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Yu-Native Receives Grant", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Yukon's Ambassador", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Yukon's Bright Future; Many Great Industries", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Yukon's Chief Executive On Mining Conditions In The Yukon``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon's Great Silver Tide Steadily Rising", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Yukon's M.P. On Outlook For Mayo``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon's Native Media", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Yukon's Newest Flying School", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Yukon's Place in Blair Conspiracy", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Yukon's Placer Yield``, Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Yukon's Premier Event", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Yukon's Silver Dawn", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon's Sun Coming Up``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Yukon BC Merger?", Watson Laker, 7 October 1964.
- "Yukon Council Session ; June 12th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 June 1924.
- "The Yukon "Lifer" Test", Powder Magazine, August 1975.
- "Yukon 100", Midnight Sun, 23 January 1969.
- "Yukon 2000 A Good Start``, Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Yukon Ahead Of Feds In Pipeline Impact Planning", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Yukon Airline Chief Plans To Hop On Direct Carcross-Vancouver Flight Wednesday In Co. Plane``, *Mayo Miner*, 9 June 1937.
- "Yukon Ambulance Service", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.

"Yukon Archives Are First to Subscribe to The Voice", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.

- "Yukon Art Displayed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Yukon Artists At Expo", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Yukon Arts Council", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Yukon At Expo 86", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Yukon B'Ball Set``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Yukon Basin Is Conceded to Be the Greatest Placer Gold Producer``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 19 August 1939.
- "Yukon Bud' Fisher Looks Back on the Old Days", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 22 February 1979.
- "Yukon Businesses Attack Land Claims, Says Allen", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Yukon Businesses Hurt By DRIE, NEDP Program Road Blocks", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Yukon Buy Scores Success in the World``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Yukon Cadet Camp Prepares For Visitors", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Yukon Cadillac Licks Inflation", Powder Magazine, July 1974.
- "Yukon Canoe Trips-a Summer Attraction", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "The Yukon Changes Its Methods", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Yukon Children's Aid Society", Tramline, 28 February 1957.
- "Yukon Coachways", Tramline, 6 June 1958.
- "Yukon College Board Of Governors Meets In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Yukon Commissioner Off to Attend Closing Ceremonies", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 23 February 1979.
- "Yukon Consolidated Gold Corporation's Ten Dredges Forging Ahead", Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939.
- "Yukon Consolidated", Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- "Yukon Council on Aging Semi-Annual Meeting Oct. 16th, 1992", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "Yukon Council Sittings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 July 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "Yukon Council Sittings, May 23rd", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924.
- "[Yukon Council]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 June 1924.
- "Yukon Crafts Impress Van", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Yukon Curling Association Playdowns", Tramline, 8 February 1957.
- "Yukon Curling Association", Tramline, 14 February 1957.
- "The Yukon Dam On The Alaska Highway", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Yukon Educational Advisory Committee", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Yukon Efforts to Attract Conventions", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "Yukon Elders Meet Again", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Yukon Expressions", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Yukon Family Counselling Service", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Yukon Federation of Women", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter,
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Yukon Film Exhibition", Tramline, 19 October 1962.

- "Yukon Film Ready For Distribution", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Yukon Fire Chiefs In Faro", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "The Yukon Gambler", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Yukon Games in Carmacks", *North Wind*, 12 February 1981. "Yukon Games In Carmacks", *North Wind*, 16 February 1981.
- "Yukon Girl Wins High Honors in Paris", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924.
- "Yukon Gold Co. Has Handled 75,000,000 Yards Of Gravel In The Klondike Gold Fields", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Gold Now Shipping Keno Hill Ore", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Government Helps Preserve Historic Properties", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Yukon Group Sets Sights On Carcross Buildings", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "Yukon Hall At Christmas", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Yukon Hall News", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- `, Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- ", Yukon Indian News, October 1975. ..-
- ۔ د Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- ..-Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- -، Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- ..-Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- ..-Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- ۔ Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- .. Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- .د Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- ۔، Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- ..-Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Yukon Hall News: Intermediate A, Intermediate B``, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Yukon Hall", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Yukon Hardware Co.", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- "Yukon Historian Says: Nail Down Your History, Before Someone Else Does", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Yukon History Needs Greater Safeguards", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Yukon Hostelling Contributes To Tourist Industry", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.
- "Yukon Housing Rebuilds Teacher's Residence", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Yukon Hunters Eligible For Valuable Prizes", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Yukon Indian Arts Crafts to Speak At Potpourri", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Yukon Indian Centre Co. Ltd.", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Yukon Indian Days Come Join The Fun", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Yukon Indian Days Coming", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Yukon Indian Days Set For End Of July", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Yukon Indian Days", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.

" ``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Yukon Indian Hospitality Big Hit With Delegates', *Yukon Indian News*, 22 September 1976.
- "The Yukon Indian Land Claim", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Yukon Indian Legend 40 Mile Country", *Stampeder*, 24 January 1962.
- "Yukon Indian Tourism Association Planned", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "The Yukon Indian Women's Association Founding Conference Attack On Phoney Material", *Yukon Indian News*, June 1974.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Association Reports", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Association", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, December 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Association: Elizabeth Louise Pope``, Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Newsletter", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women In Unique Position Marguetts", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Yukon Indian Women Set Assembly Date", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Yukon Indian Women To Meet In March", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Yukon Indians 1976", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Yukon Indians Gain National Recognition", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Yukon Indians Today", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Shakat*, Summer 1988.
- "Yukon Indians Tour Foothills Operations", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Yukon Information", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "Yukon Insurance Executive Leaves", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Yukon Is Well Policed By The R.C.M.P. Force", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Judo Clinic", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Yukon Judo Team Meets Stiff Competition in Anchorage", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Yukon Junior Badminton Championships", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Yukon Kids Join Nakai Players", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Yukon Land Claim", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Yukon Loans Firefighters to Alberta", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "The Yukon Lou Sails Away", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Yukon Magic", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Yukon Memories", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "The Yukon Miner's Directory", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Yukon Mining Problems Circa 1902", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Yukon Native Arts And Crafts", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Yukon Native Construction Awarded Two Contracts", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977.
- "Yukon Native Hockey Tournament A Smashing Success", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Yukon Native Language Centre", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.

- "Yukon Native Language Centre: Building For The Future", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Yukon Native Language Classes", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Yukon Native Recreation Program Gets Underway", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Yukon Native Warriors Begin New Season", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Yukon Natives & Law Committee Make Recommendations", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Yukon Natives And Law Committee Setting Up Two Conferences", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Yukon NDP Passes Resolution On Pipeline, Wants Closer Look", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Yukon No. 3 Is First Dredge to Be Placed in Operation This Year", Atlin News-Miner, 20 April 1940.
- "Yukon Outreach Reaching Towards Change", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Yukon Outreach Project", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Yukon Outreach", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Yukon Performers", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Yukon Pipeline Concerns Voiced Towards Ottawa", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "Yukon Placers", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Yukon Postal Service", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Yukon Potlaches", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Yukon Queen Making Waves", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Yukon Quest", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Yukon Railway Extension Considered", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Yukon Reps Attend Education Conference", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Yukon Reps Tour Alaska", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Yukon River Float Trip", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Yukon River Salmon Negotiations: Talks Are Critical", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Yukon River Trip", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Yukon Rockhounding for Placer Prospectors", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- دد \_\_\_\_\_`, *Placer Mining Times*, 17 August 1983.
- \_\_\_\_\_, *Placer Mining Times*, 22 June 1983. ..\_\_\_
- <u>``, Placer Mining Times</u>, 23 November 1983. ..-
- <u>، د</u> \_``, Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Yukon Rose In", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "Yukon Rose Must Move", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Yukon School System", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Schools Transmit Cultural Differences, Values", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Yukon Seed Gathered", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Yukon Shacking-Up Permit?!", Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
- "Yukon Sourdough Rendezvous Program", Midnight Sun, 27 February 1969.
- "Yukon Southern Air Transport Operating Twice Weekly Service Throughout Winter", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.

- "Yukon Sports Federation", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Yukon Sports Groups Attend", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 September 1978.
- "Yukon Spring", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "Yukon Statistics", *Klondike Sun*, 11 January 1990. "Yukon Statistics", *Klondike Sun*, 11 April 1991.
- "Yukon Statistics", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "Yukon Stick Gambling Finals", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Yukon Students Get Access To Distance Education", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Yukon Summer School Aug. 21-27", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "...Yukon Surface Burial Grave Saved", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Yukon Tapestry", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Yukon Teachers Association", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Yukon Teams Are on the Way Up", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Yukon Territory Achieves Two Out Of Four Possible Winners In Annual Brook Bond Award", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Yukon Territory Summary Of Hunting Regulations", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Yukon The Future Mecca Of The Tourist", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Tied to Alaska", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Yukon to Place Third``, Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Yukon Today", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Yukon Tourism Starts in Winter At Major Shows", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
- "Yukon Tourists", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Yukon Transportation Hall of Fame 2003 Transportation Pioneer of the Year Herman Peterson``, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 September 2003.
- "Yukon Trappers' Association", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "The Yukon Trappers Association", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- ``, YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Yukon Unemployment At 23.5% In March", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Yukon Water Resources Survey", Tramline, 27 April 1962.
- "Yukon Weather", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Yukon Wild Flowers", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- \_``, Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- ..\_\_\_\_ ``, Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Yukon Wins Contennial Cup", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 February 1979.
- "Yukon Winter Sports", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Yukon Women Attend IRIW Workshop in Alberta", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.

""Yukon Women" A Mixed Bag``, Yukon Indian News, December 1975. ""Yukon Women" Book Project", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975. "The Yukon Wood Chopper", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 10 December 2003. "Yukon, the Eden of Bloom", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913. "Yukon: Hollywood North?", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "Yukoner's Build London Cabin", Midnight Sun, 11 July 1969. "Yukoner Returns", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986. "Yukoners Attend Arctic Health Meeting", Dan Sha, July 1987. "Yukoners Travel To Convention", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978. "Yukoners Visit Chile", Dan Sha, July 1986. "Yukoners Will Not Benefit - Fleming", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978. "Yuletide Greetings", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972. "Yuplaylistkon Seniors' Anniversary Golf Tournament", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1992. "YVA Gets New Boss", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978. "YVA Members Warned About Pending Legislation", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978. "Zane Grey Popular Novelist Dies in California", Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939. "Zapf Bags A Big One", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 April 1978. "Zapf Promotion To Senior Probation Post", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978. "Zero Energy Day, Conservation Plans", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978. "Zinc Is an Important Part of the Diet", Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977. "Zirka Dancers Delight Yukon Audience", Dan Sha, July 1986. "Zoning Appeals Rejected", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973. "Zoning Bylaw In Draft Form", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973. "Zoning Criticized", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978. ""Zoning" Board Chosen", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.

## **Community Health:**

"1051 News And Views", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.

"1898 News", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.

"500 Attend Level Clinic", Dotter, December 1988.

"7:00 A.M. "Has Mrs. X Had Her Baby?"", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.

"82% Say "Yes" to Common Room", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.

"A.B. Austin of Carcross Passes Away in the Whitehorse Hospital``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 December 1939.

"About Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.

"\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.

"\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.

``, Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. "About Town", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901. "Abuse Survivor Says Telling His Story Helps", Dannzha, March 1992. "Accident At Anvil", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1970. "Accident Victim Fairing Well", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961. "Accident Victim Improving", Tramline, 24 January 1957. "Accident", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976. "Ads And Announcements", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980. "Adult Children Of Alcoholics", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "Aftercare Speaker Comes to Dawson", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991. "AIDS Lecture Controversial", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991. "Airplane Tragedy Occurred At Juneau Thursday Afternoon", Atlin News-Miner, 17 June 1939. "Albert Monk Is Still Paralysed", Yukon World, 22 January 1905. "Alcohol Affects All Here", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977. "Alcohol And Drug Abuse: Community Reps Share Ideas", Dan Sha, December 1986. "Alcohol And Drug Program", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972. "Alcohol and Drug Services - Mayo", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979. "Alcohol Causes Problems", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Alcohol Dangerous to Expectant Mothers", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978. "Alcohol Is Not Our Culture``, Dannzha, 13 December 1991. "Alcohol News", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977. "Alcohol Notes", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977. ``, Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977. "Alcohol Program Dropped", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978. "Alcohol Situation Can Improve", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976. "Alcohol Workshops To Be Sponsored By YANSI", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976. "Alcohol: A Powerful Agent", Dan Sha, July 1987. "Alcoholism - Everyone Shares The Responsibility", Yukon Indian News, September 1974. "Alcoholism Workshop", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "Alfred Burian, Well Known Wood Contractor on Stewart River Disappears and Is Feared Drowned``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 January 1940. "Allison's Haste``, Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976. "Allmand To Return To Yukon, On Food Tour", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978. "[Ambulance and Fire Department]", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 September 2002. "Ambulance Brigade", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972. "Ambulance News Flash November 2002", Nahuzhi Hunday, 20 November 2002. "Ambulance News Flash", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002. \_``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 September 2002. ``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 10 April 2002. "And More Ravings", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972. "Anduhyaun - A Home For Native Women", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976. "Announcement", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962. ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 18 January 1978. "Announcements", North Wind, January 1986.

٢٢

٢٢ Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961. . د Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961. . د Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961. ٢, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961. ٢٢ Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961. ςς Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961. . د Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961. ٢, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961. ٢٢ Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961. ςς Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961. .د Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961. ۔ Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961. . د Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 February 1962. "[Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954. , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 October 1954. دد Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 4 November 1954. ςς Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 December 1954. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954. ۔ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954. . د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954. . د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955. ٠. Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955. .د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955. . د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955. ςς Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955. ςς Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955. .د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955. .د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955. ςς Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961. . د , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962. "The Annual Chest X-Ray Survey", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972. "Another Old Pioneer Gone", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924. "Another Quiet Weekend", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962. "Anthrax Spreads East Of Slave River", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978. "Appeal for Heart Fund Campaign", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979. "Appropriate Housing Needed for Second Physician", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991. "April Is Cancer Month", St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980. "Aquatic Safety Savvy", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991. "Are The Bugs Lunching On You?", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. "Arm Broken At Rink Last Night", Yukon World, 11 January 1905. "Around the House", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979. ``, News at the Landing, 11 April 1979. "Around Town", Mayo Miner, 30 July 1937.

" *Mayo Miner*, 30 April 1937.

"Arrow Gears Up to Haul Freight for the Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.

"Arthur Stewart, Well Known Mayo Sourdough Passes to 'Great Beyond'``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 April 1940.

- "Aspirator Arrives", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Atlin Celebration July First Aids St. Andrew's Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 6 July 1940.
- "Atlin Claims to Hold B.C. Record in Recent Red Cross Drive``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 November 1940.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 16 September 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 March 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 29 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 9 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 23 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 20 January 1940.
- "Atlin to Get New Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 31 August 1940.
- "Atlin", Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940.
- "Atline Gets Grant to Study Possible Uranium Dangers``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 9 July 1979.
- "Baby Boom Enthusiasts Be Informed", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Bans Saccharin But Not Arsenic Pollution", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "BC First Aid Course Among The Most Difficult", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Be Prepared", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Bear Essentials", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Beating Those Winter Blues", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.

- "Because Of Record Time", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "[Ben Craig]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 August 1924.
- "Benefitness", Powder Magazine, February 1977.
- "Best Cold Remedies Not Advertised", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "The Best Medicine Is Life", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Beware", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Bicycles", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "The Big Illness", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Bike Rodeo At Minto Park", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Bleeding At The Nose", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "Blood Typing", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Board Of Health Meeting", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
  - \_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Board Of Health", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Board to Commemorate Priest and Bank", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Boyd Brings Another Injured Man In From Galena Hill Camp", Mayo Miner, 19 June 1937.
- "Brandied Tote-Alongs Are A Glamorous New Dessert Treat And They're Easy To Make", *Midnight Sun*, 21 May 1969.
- "Branigan Discusses Holistic Medicine", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Bring Your Own First Aid Kit", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Bringing One Of The Largest Loads Ever Brought To Mayo", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "Broke His Leg", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Bruno and Alice", Nahuzhi Hunday, 28 January 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Nahuzhi Hunday, 13 February 2002.
- "Building a Hospital", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "C.A.R.E. Visits Yukon Schools", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "C.A.T. Study Finds Alcohol Problem", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Calling All Registered Nurses", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Camsell Chest X-Ray Unit", Tramline, 28 June 1956.
- "Canadian Cancer Society", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Cancer Campaign Has \$4,000 Objective", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Cancer Campaign Results", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Cancer Run Sept. 1``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Cancer Society", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "Cancer Threat Gas Found in Seven Homes, Says Report", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Canoeing Water Safety Course To Be W.L. On June 24", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 19 June 1979.
- "Car Accident``, Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Caregivers Ready and Willing", *Dannzha*, March 1992.
- "Cassiar's First Safety Nite", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Cassiar Safety Nite", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "A Challenge", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 April 1924.

"Changes Effected in Nursing Staff St. Andrew's Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 13 July 1940.

"Changes Made in Whitehorse Hospital Staff Miss McLean Matron", Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.

- "Changes Planned For Chronic Care Patients", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "Charles Griffin Passes Away in Vancouver From Incurable Disease", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "Charley Leake Is a Tough Pioneer", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "Charlie Attacks Alcoholism", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Check Your "Prem"", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Chest X-Ray", Tramline, 6 June 1958.
- " ``, *Tramline*, 30 May 1957.
- "Chiefs Want Changes in Transfer Contract", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "A Child Dies", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Child Health Clinics", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 March 1972.
- ..\_\_\_ ", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- "Children Receive Lead Poisoning Treatment", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Chimney Ice Warning for Cold Weather Spell", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "Chiropractor Needed", Swim Lake News Herald, 25 March 1965.
- "Chlorination For W.L. Water?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Chlorine Safety Improves Following Accident In Mayo", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Chooutla School Pupil Injured Whilst Sleighing At Carcross", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "Christmas Fire Safety Calls For Special Care Of Children", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971. "Christmas Spirit Taking Over", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "Church Calls For Ban On Public Drinking", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Church Locals and Personals", Yukon Catholic, June 1902.
- "Clan Justice", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Clean Hands", Tramline, 29 March 1956.
- "A Clear Head About Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Clearing House", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Clinics", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "CNIB A Story Of Humanity", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "CNIB Case Study Of A Workman", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "CNIB Facts", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Coal River Soft Shoulder", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Coming Of Age", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- ٢٢ <u>``, Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.</u>
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 28 September 1989. ..\_
- ...\_\_\_\_\_ , Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "The Coming Of Age", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Coming Of Age", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- ٢٢ \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990.
- <u>، ر</u> ``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Coming Of Age...", *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "Coming of Age...", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Coming of Age.....', Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Coming Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "Command Food Service Officer Due", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Committee Looks At Solution for Street People", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Communities Get Boost From Self-Healing", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "[Community Activities]", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "[Community Activity]``, Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 October 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 18 November 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 2 December 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 17 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 March 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 November 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 1 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.
- "Community Alcohol Worker Hired", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "Community Alcohol Worker Program", St. Elias Echo, May 1978.
- "[Community Announcements]", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.
- "Community Calendar", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Community Club", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Community Health Representative's Workshop", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Community Health Representative CHR Trainee: Dot Roberts", *Moosehide Trails (Dawson)*, December 1986.
- "Community Health Representative", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Community Health Workers Help Bridge Cultural Gaps", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Community Life Skills Coach Report", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002.
- "Community Life Skills Coach", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 March 2002.
- "[Community News]", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.
- "[Community News]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.
- "Community Supports Cancer Fundraising", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.

"Concerns Voiced RE - Lack of Recreation", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Coming of Age", *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991.

- "A Condom Can Do More Than Stop Pregnancy", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Conquer Cancer Campaign", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "Conquer Cancer Time"", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Conservation News The Bear Facts", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Consultant Hired for Northern Communities", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Consumer Report", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Consumers Arise! Be Aware!", Powder Magazine, November 1973.
- "Contaminants Detected in North", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "Contaminated Fish Threat Undermines Tlingit Culture``, Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Contraceptive Methods", OptiMST, July 1976.
- "Cooking With The Frontier Gourmet", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Corps' Corner", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Cottage Hospital Status for Faro Pursued", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Council for Yukon Indians Health and Social Program Update", *Dannzha*, December 1992.
- "Counselling Services For Dawson", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Coverall Column", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "CP To Fly Patients", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Crackdown On Smoking", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Crestview Sewage Lagoon May Be Badly Designed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "Croup", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Curing The Over-Priced Wilted Veggie Blues: Sprouting", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "CYI Criticizes Sex Program", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Danger From Eclipse School Children Told", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Dangers To Babies In Book", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "[Dawson Activity]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924.
- "Dawson Again Suffers Disastrous Fire Wiping Out Orpheum Theatre Yukonia Hotel--Stores", Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940.
- "Dawson Amateur Atheletics Assoc.", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Dawson Ambulance Service News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Dawson Band Recovers From Past", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Dawson City Recognizes World AIDS Day", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Dawson Community News", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1985.
- "Dawson Dental Talks Fail to Resolve Problems", Klondike Sun, 18 December 1991.
- "Dawson Dentist Comes To Mayo", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Dawson Fire Department News", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Fire Department", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Dawson Not Immune to AIDS Threat", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Dawson Y.T.", Chronicle, 5 March 1926.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 19 August 1939.
- \_``, Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939. ςς
- *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 November 1939. ..\_\_\_\_\_
- ..-Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 11 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 30 December 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 16 December 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 24 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 3 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 8 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 May 1940. "`\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 April 1940.
- ", *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 April 1940.
- " ```, *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 March 1940.
- ", Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- ", Atlin News-Miner, 23 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 11 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 13 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 20 January 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 20 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 May 1940.
- "Daycare", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Dear Faroites", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Dear MA Kettle", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Death Approaching", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Death Is a Two-Sided Coin", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 15 August 2003.
- "Death Was Inevitable", Yukon World, 7 January 1905.
- "Delicate Operation Re-Attaches Hand", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Dental Care Is Worthwhile", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Dental Clinic Closes", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Dental Health Program", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Dental Services Available", Tramline, 24 November 1955.
- "Dentist Arrives", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Dentist Hired for Faro", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Dentist In Camp", Tramline, 6 March 1958.
- "Dentist", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 17 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 4 October 1956.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 15 March 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 10 October 1957.
- "Depression, Drugs And Kids", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Detectors Installed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Detox Centre", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Developing Cultures", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Dianne Sutherland Saved by the Seat Belt`', Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Dick Swartz Found After Wandering in Taku Country for Months", *Atlin News-Miner*, 24 August 1940.
- "Discovering Good Things About Myself", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Discuss Sex Education In Schools", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- ""Do You Have Any Complaints About the Smoking Lounge?"", *Warrior's Word*, 15 February 1974.
- "Doctor's Hours", Tramline, 14 November 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 12 December 1957.
- "Doctor's Office Hours", Tramline, 22 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 29 March 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 30 August 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.
- "Doctor's Office", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 28 June 1956.
- "Doctor's Sunday Office Hours", Tramline, 5 July 1957.
- "Doctor Defends Macauley Staff", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1993.
- "Doctor Dobbin Announces", Tramline, 30 August 1956.
- "Doctor Refuses To See Postal Worker Until He Gets Mail``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 24 October 1978.
- "Doctors Finish Complaint Study", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Dogs On The Loose Can Bring Home Dangerous Disease", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 11 January 1978.
- "Doing Unto Others", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Don't Drink Water From Lake Lebarge", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Don't Pay For It! Work For It!", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Don't Treat A Cold Lightly; Prevention; Treatment", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "Dr. Aldrich Succeeds Late Dr. Grafton Burke At Fort Yukon``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 April 1939.
- "Dr. F. Burns Roth Appointed Supt. Of Whitehorse Hospital``, Atlin News-Miner, 17 August 1940.
- "Dr. Rae Lillian Carlson On Business Trip Here", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Dr. Wishert Coming In Fall``, Tramline, 7 August 1956.
- "Dried Meat", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Drop-in-Centre", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Drug Seminar", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.

"Drugs! They Are Everyone's Problem. Yours And Mine.", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.

"Drugs: For A Lost Cause", Dan Sha, July 1987. "Dysentery On Increase In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. "E.M.O. Simulates Power Failure", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978. "Edible Or Not: Baking With Clay", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969. "Edible Or Not: Hunter's Stew", Rock Fluff, September 1969. "Edible Or Not?", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969. "Editorial Page", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985. "Editorial", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 December 1924. \_\_\_\_\_, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 5 December 1924. " ..\_\_\_\_\_ `, Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970. "Editorial: No Need for This Crisis", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991. "Effects Of Alcohol", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979. "Elders and Health", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990. "Elders Attend Health Session", Dan Sha, September 1986. "Elders", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985. "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Moosehide Trails (Dawson)*, October 1985. "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Moosehide Trails (Dawson)*, November 1985. "Elders...``, *Moosehide Trails (Dawson)*, September 1985. "Emergency Evacuation Procedures", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976. "Emergency Operation", Mayo Miner, 28 May 1937. "Emmerson Had to Be Taken to Hospital", Yukon World, 29 January 1905. "Enabling: Everybody Does It", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991. "Epidemic" Hits Yukon's Young People', Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974. "Even Teenagers Fall in Love", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979. "Ex-Watson Lake Student Winner Of Essay Contest", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979. "Excellent Turnout At Teslin In April", Yukon Indian News, April 1975. "ExCom Bans Incence But Merchant Says He Will Keep on Selling It", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979. "Expanded Health Care", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977. "Expansion Of Facilities At The Health Centre", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 February 1962. "Explosion Strikes Twice", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973. "Eye & Ear Test For Children", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978. "Eye Damage Warning Issued", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979. "Faces - Old and New", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979. "The Facts About Veneral Disease", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971. "Facts on AIDS", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991. "Fairley Fights Fear As Finger Franged", Swim Lake News Herald, 30 March 1965. "Family Corner", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. ``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. ٢٢ "Family Counselling", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972. "Family Life Educator Hired", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976. "Family Planning", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971. "Famine In Klondike", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

- "The Faro Board Of Health", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Faro Board Of Health", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Faro Denied Life-Saving Equipment", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Faro May Have a Resident Dentist by This Summer", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Faro Needs Two Doctors", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Faro Nursing Station Opens", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.
- "Faro Recreation Association Executive Report", Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
- "Faro Responds", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Faro Survives A Near Water Disaster", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Fat Intake Should Be Monitored", Yukon News Weekender, 15 July 1977.
- "Fate Of YWCA Uncertain", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Father Judge Clinic", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Father Rigaud In Accident", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "Father Rigaud Recovering", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Faults Both Ways", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Feb. Is Heart Month: To Do Away With A Husband``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 21 February 1979.
- "Federal Dental Program At School Trimmed", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Feds Give in to YNB Demands", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Fell Down a Shaft", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Fell Twenty Feet Hit by Windless", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "Female Sexuality", Yukon News Weekender, 22 July 1977.
- "Few Convinced", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "FHC Smokers Express Views on Smoker", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Fire Chief's Report", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Fire Damage Low Despite Two Calls", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "Fire Department Notes", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Fire Prevention", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "First-Aid Classes", Tramline, 30 December 1956.
- "First Aid Classes To Start January 20th", Tramline, 12 January 1956.
- "First Aid Classes", *Tramline*, 26 September 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 19 September 1958.
- "First Aid Competition", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "First Aid Course Set", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "First Aid Course", Powder Magazine, January 1977.
- ", *Raven (Faro)*, 15 September 1970.
- "First Aid Course", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "First Aid Team", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "First Aid", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 19 January 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 4 October 1957.
- "The First Annual Yukon Terr. Mines Rescue Competition", Tramline, 24 August 1962.
- "First Community Alcohol Worker For Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.

- "First Hand First Aid", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "First Nations People Not Using Medicine", *Dannzha*, March 1992.
- "First Survey Of Its Kind In Canada", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Flores-Klaban Rescue", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.
- "Flouridation Anticipated for Faro", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Flu Bad Whitehorse", Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
- "Flu Season Is Over", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Flu Shots Available", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, November 1991.
- "Fluoridation, Birdseed, and Cancer Paranoia", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "Fluoride", Tramline, 11 May 1962.
- "Food For Thought", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Food Prices Increase", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Foothills Negligent Says Whitehorse Social Worker", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "For Better Homes", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "For Your Safety", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Foreman Receives Safety Award", Powder Magazine, March 1976.
- "Forms For Pioneers Available", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Foster Parenting Rewarding And Needed: Edzerza", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Foxes", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Frank Fitch Fairly Well After Under-Going Third Operation", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "Frank Glennie Meets with Painful Injury to His Left Eye", Atlin News-Miner, 15 October 1938.
- "Frank Reger, Tyco Employee Suffers Painful Back Injuries When Struck By Falling Rock At Silver King", *Mayo Miner*, 25 March 1937.
- "Fred Ackles Taken III En Route Here From Engineer Mine", *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 July 1939. "From Herbs To Scalpels", *Shakat*, Summer 1987.
- "From The Dawson City Nursing Station", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "From The Fire Department", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "From The Hospital Board", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "From the Rock", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "From The Women's Centre", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- " ``, Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Frostbite to Be Foiled", *Warrior's Word*, 9 November 1973.
- "Frozen Foods", Tramline, 23 March 1956.
- "Fund for Summer Playground Program Applied for", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "A Futuristic Vision", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "The Gamblers", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Gas Sniffing On Increase Cline", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "[General Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "Generator Fails", Powder Magazine, January 1974.
- "George Landers, Well-Known Chef, Carves His Own Anatomy", *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 January 1939.
- "Get-Well-Wishes for Martha John Charlie", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Getting Off to a Good "Start"", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.

- "Give Our Children A Brake!", *Klondike Sun*, 22 June 1989.
- "The Good Samaritan Hospital", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Gov't Aids Campaign``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Gov't Plans To Eliminate Harmful Building Material", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Gov't Road Foreman Hurt About Hands & Face Gun Accident``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1938.
- "Grab Bag``, Tramline, 8 March 1956.
- "Grades 4 & 7 News Report", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "Grains And Other Crops Are A Success In The Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Great Interest Taken In Badminton Tourney", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "The Green Scene", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Grieving-Living Through Loss", *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990.
- "Halfway House Plans Continue", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "Healing Should Being with the Young", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Healing: Beginning the Process", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Health & Nutrition", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Health Bulletin: Chicken Pox``, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Health Centre News``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 22 January 2003.
- "Health Centre News", St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- "Health Centre", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "Health Commission Meets In Dawson", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Health Day", *Klondike Sun*, 25 May 1989.
- "Health in Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Health Is Not Just the Absence of Disease", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Health Officer Urges Boosters For Yukoners", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- "Health Promotion Report July/August 2002", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 September 2002.
- "Health Rep. Program Cancelled", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Health Reports", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Health Services Director Appointed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 January 1978.
- "Health Tips", Nahuzhi Hunday, 10 April 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 6 May 2002.
- "Health Transfer Delayed``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Health Transfer Still Under Review", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Health Transfer YNB Responds", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Health Transfers Face Uncertainty", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Healthy Self-Esteem Vital for Survival", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Heath Wants Water Lines Tested", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Helicopter Ambulance Services Available", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "Hello Folks!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.
- "Here & There", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Here Come the Muscle-Bound!!!", North Wind, January 1986.

"Herman Rudolf of Gladys Lake Is Accidentally Shot``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"High Incidence Of Impaired Drivers: One A Day", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979. "High Suicide Among Native Youths", Dannzha, August 1992. "Hints For Klondike Gold Hunters", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967. "His Many Friends", Tramline, 8 May 1958. "Hold Your Breath", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980. "Home Birth Without Violence", OptiMST, December 1976. "Home Fire Safety Check", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972. "Hospital Auxiliary", Tramline, 23 November 1962. ``, Tramline, 30 November 1962. "Hospital Gear & Supplies Move South", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961. "Hospital Matters", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901. "Hospital News", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971. ``, Asbestos Sheet, October 1971. "Hospital News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954. ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954. ..\_\_\_\_\_ ``, Mayo Miner, 25 June 1937. "Hospital News", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976. "Hospital News", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969. "Hospital Notes", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 September 1954. " ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954. ..\_ , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 December 1954. .د , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954. "Hospital Notes", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924. ٢٢ , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 January 1924. ۔، , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 September 1924. ςς , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 November 1924. .د , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 November 1924. .د , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924. ٢٢ , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 February 1924. ٢٢ , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924. ٢٢ , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 April 1924. .د , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 June 1924. ..-, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924. "Hospital Notes", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937. ςς , Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937. ςς\_ , Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937. ۔ د , Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937. . د , *Mayo Miner*, 21 May 1937. ٢٢ , Mayo Miner, 23 April 1937. ۲. , Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937. .د , Mayo Miner, 26 February 1937. . د , Mayo Miner, 28 May 1937. ... , Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.

"	Ways Miner 20 July 1027
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 30 July 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 30 April 1937.
	<i>Mayo Miner</i> , 22 January 1937.
	<i>Mayo Miner</i> , 24 September 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 9 April 1937.
	<i>Mayo Miner</i> , 17 September 1937.
	<i>Mayo Miner</i> , 3 September 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 9 June 1937.
	<i>Mayo Miner</i> , 8 October 1937.
	<i>Mayo Miner</i> , 29 October 1937.
	<sup>**</sup> , <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 22 October 1937.
	<i>Mayo Miner</i> , 15 October 1937.
	<i>Mayo Miner</i> , 1 October 1937.
	<i>Mayo Miner</i> , 26 November 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 12 November 1937.
	``, Mayo Miner, 19 November 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 3 December 1937.
	``, Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 12 March 1937.
	``, Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 12 June 1937.
	``, Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 19 March 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 16 July 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 2 July 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 14 May 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 15 January 1937.
	``, Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 16 April 1937.
<u></u>	``, Mayo Miner, 5 June 1937.
	``, Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
دد 	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 26 August 1938.
<u>ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ</u>	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 29 July 1938.
··	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 22 July 1938.
<u>ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ</u>	``, Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
دد 	``, Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
دد 	``, Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
دد 	``, Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
	``, Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
"	``, Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
"	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 15 July 1938.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 21 December 1940.
	``, Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
	``, <i>Mayo Miner</i> , 31 July 1936.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- ٢٢ \_``, *Mayo Miner*, 10 July 1936.
- <u>\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 3 July 1936.</u> ..\_
- ۔ د ``, Mayo Miner, 17 July 1936.
   \_``, Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- ..\_\_\_
- "[Hospital Notes]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.
- "Hospital Rate Up, Called A Burden", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Hospital Relations Good", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "The Hospital", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Hospital", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924.
- "Hospitals Of Yukon Up-To-Date", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "How Much Alcohol Can You Take", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "How To Culture Yogurt", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Human Resources News", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Hunting", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Hurt My Nose", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "I.Y.C. Project", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Ideas For Moose Or Caribou Stew", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "If You Drink, Drink Responsibly", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Immunization", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Improved Medicare Given By Satellite", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "In Appreciation", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "In Capsule Form", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "In Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "In The Beginning...``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Indian Activist Seeks End Of Indian Sterilization, Abortion Procedures", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Indian Band Supports Mayo Group Home", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Indian Languages Gain New Life", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Indian Medicine From Plants", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Indians Before And After", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Indians In Canada: 25 Years Of Progress", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Infant Mortality Is Higher For Native Kids", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Injured By Axe", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Inside/Outside", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- ", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Institute For The Blind", Tramline, 14 December 1956.
- "International Women's Year", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Introduction", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Inuit Health Declining", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Iron Lung Now En Route to Whitehorse; Gift of Lord Nuffield", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Is Death the End?", *Dawson Record*, 16 July 1903.
- "Is There No Limit", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.

- "It's A Doggone Shame", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "It's Been A Busy Week For Mayo's Doctor", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Items of Interest Gleaned From the Dawson News", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
- "J. Morrison, Yukon Pioneer Succumbs in Mayo Following Paralytic Stroke", Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
- "Jack Back On Job", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Jack McKee Leaves", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Jaws Of Life", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Joe Stevens Underwent Minor Surgery", Tramline, 26 July 1956.
- "John Benoit Has Narrow Escape From Drowning in the Yukon", Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
- "Johnson Angered Over Alcohol Program In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. "Join The Ambulance Crew!", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Junk Food Junkies Beware", Yukon News Weekender, 10 June 1977.
- "Just Plain Hungry``, Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Kaska Survivors", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Killing Our Future", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Kitchen Korner", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Klondike News", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Lagoon Checked", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "Lake Lebarge Local President Worried", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Land Claim Negotiations Resume", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Latest Happenings", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Lead In Blood?", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Letter From Dr. Munroe", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "Letter From Marg Hicks Reg. N.", Nahuzhi Hundav, 29 July 2002.
- "Letter To The Editor``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 11 December 1961. "Letters to the Editor``, *Dannzha*, May 1992.
- \_\_\_\_\_, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1992. \_\_\_\_\_ *Raven (Fam.)* 10 J
- .. ", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Life Skills Hold Seminar In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "LIP Funds Alcohol Program", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Liquor Consumption High", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "Liquid Incense Ban", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Little Locals", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 February 1925.
- "Little Mayo Girl Suffers Severe Injury To Wrist", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Lively First Aid``, Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Livingston Wernecke Suffers Broken Collar-Bone in Car Accident", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "Local & Personal", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Local And Personal", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- \_``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 July 1937. "
- <u>، (</u> ``, Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.

- "Local and Personal", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- <u>``, Yukon Catholic</u>, November 1902.
- ``, Yukon Catholic, December 1902.
- "Local Dentist Feels Federal Pressure", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Local Happenings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 February 1924.
- "Local Items", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- <u>```, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29</u> February 1924.
- \_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 February 1924.
- "Local News Items", Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937.
- "Local News", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Local Produce: A Look Back", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Local Red Cross Doing Good Work", Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940.
- "Local Red Cross Officers Appointed Organization Now Functioning", Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "Local Red Cross Workers Are Meeting with Wonderful Success", Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "Local Residents Warned Against Consuming Burbot Livers", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Local", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 July 1924.
- ``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 2 December 1924.
- ..-``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 May 1924.
- "Locals and Personals", Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- ``, Yukon Catholic, May 1902.``, Yukon Catholic, August 1902.
- "Locals", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Look Them Over", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "Lots of Hugs", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
- "Low Cost Housing", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Low Risk Drinking", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Lower Post Woman Remanded For Exam", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Lund Now in Hospital", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Making Fun Hard to Swallow", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Mammography Unit Now Available to Women in the Yukon Communities", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Man And Earth Enter New Relationship Says Old Mayan Prophecy", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Many Details Must Be Settled", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "March Is Nutrition Month", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Marijuana Possible Brain Harm Hinted``, Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Marine Rescue", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "May Is Hearing Awareness Month", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Mayo Hospital Historic Display``, Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "[Mayo Hospital Nurses Resign]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924.
- "Mayo Keeps the Circle Strong", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Mayo News", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.

- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 30 December 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 24 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 5 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 28 December 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 1 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 6 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 13 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "Mayo: A Merry Christmas", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "Mayor Finds Building for Treatment Centre", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "McDonald's Musings", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Medical Comment", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Medical Services Branch Termed "Unreasonable" by Local Doctor``, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Medical Services Examined", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Medical Services", Tramline, 14 December 1956.
- "Medical Travel", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Medical", Tramline, 17 October 1957.
- "Medicare Meeting With Territorial Councillors", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "Medicare Premiums Increased", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "Medicine Show for Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "Medicine", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 September 1956.
- "Meningitis Find It Early! Treat It Fast!", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Mental Health", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Mercury Discovered In Old Crow River", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Mercury Spill Closed Building", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "A Message From Our First Aid Man``, Tramline, 27 September 1956.

- "A Message From Your Fire Department``, St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "Message From Yukon M.P.", Dannzha, July 1992.
- "Mining For Miracles: Supporting The Children's Hospital", Dotter, 21 April 1988.
- "Minister Names Yukon Child Care Board", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Miss Booth Unable to Speak Last Night", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Missionaries", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Modern Hospital Being Constructed``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition (1957), November 1957.
- "More Facts on AIDS", *Klondike Sun*, 12 September 1991.
- "More Respect For Guns", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Mosquito Control Program Getting Underway In Yukon", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 24 April 1979.
- "Motorcycle Accident!", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Mr. Louis Schulz Loses an Eye in Operation At the Coast``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 February 1940.
- "Mr. W.A. Puckett Dies Following Operation At Long Beach, Calif.", *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 September 1940.
- "Mrs. Billy Recovering", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Mrs. Frank Dupont Suffers Painful Injury At Gold Point, Y.T.", *Atlin News-Miner*, 19 October 1940.
- "Mrs. Vera McDevitt``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Muscles Galore", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Mushing Around", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), May 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), August 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Moosehide Trails (Dawson)*, October 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1986.
- "Mutterings", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "The Myths About What We Eat", Yukon News Weekender, 8 July 1977.
- "N.A. Fuller Is Slowly Recovering", Yukon World, 5 January 1905.
- "NACAP To Begin Alcohol Education", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "NACAP To Combat Alcoholism", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Nat Lyon Rescued From Trail When Almost Dead``, Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "National Addictions Awareness Week", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "National Native Alcohol Abuse Program Set Up", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Native Alcohol Awareness Program Ends", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Native Bans Battle Alcoholism", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Native Cancer Death Increased", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Native Foods Good For You Says Expert", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Native Foods Vs. White Foods", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Native Healing Tecniques Can Help Alcoholics and Addicts", Dannzha, 8 May 1992.
- "Native Housing A National Disgrace", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Native Leader Suicides", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.

"Native People Must Accept Reality of AIDS Now", Dannzha, February 1992.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Near Tragedy On The Klondike", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Negotiating On Health Transfer", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "New Alcohol Program", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "New Ambulance Arrives", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "New Approach To Alcoholism", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "New Bookbinding Business for Yukon Rehab Centre", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.
- "New Fans May Cure Gas Build-Ups", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "New Head Nurse For W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "New Head Nurse", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "New Mayo Community Alcohol Worker", News at the Landing, 18 March 1980.
- "New Office In Faro", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "New Season for Senior Chief Program", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "New Social Worker For Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "New X-Ray Installed", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1937.
- "News Around Town", Atlin News-Miner, 10 June 1939.
- "News From Human Resources", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "News From the Carmacks Health Centre", Country Post, 6 October 1989.
- "News From Whitehorse: EM & R Workshop", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News in Brief", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- " ``, *Whitehorse Tribune*, 26 January 1901.
- "News In Medicine", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "News Item", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "News Of The North", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Newsy Notes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "NIB Negotiates For Health Funding", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Njootli No Longer Favours Prohibition for Old Crow", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 12 January 1979.
- "Njootli Promises Prohibition for Old Crow", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Njootli Reverses Stand on Health", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Njootlie Denies New Health Transfer Stance", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Njootlie Seeks Support From "Grass Roots", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- "NNADAP Treatment Centre", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "No Polio Vaccine", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "No Survey Into High Food Costs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
- "North Yukon Air Helps Old Crow", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Northern Airways Machine Shop Is Destroyed in Fire", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "A Note To The Tramline", Tramline, 23 May 1957.
- "Notes From St. Mary's Hospital", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "[Notice for Last Printing]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924.
- "Notice", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- " ``, *Tramline*, 10 July 1958.

"Notices And Information", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973. "Notices", Tramline, 15 June 1962. "Nurses Slam Treasury Board", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978. "Nurses Strike", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978. "Nurses To Vote", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978. "Nursing Station Announcements", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972. "Nursing Station Bulletin", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972. "Nursing Station Deplorable", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973. "Nursing Station Hours", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972. "Nursing Station News", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Nursing Station Notes", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973. \_``, Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973. ζζ , Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971. "Nursing Station Notes...", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973. "Nursing Station Notices", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972. ``, Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973. "Nursing Station Open House", Dotter, November 1988. "Nursing Station Plans Progress", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961. "Nursing Station Receives Attention by Gov't', Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974. "Nursing Station Staff and Equipment Increased", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974. "Nursing Station", North Wind, January 1986. "Nursing Station", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972. \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 30 November 1973. " ..\_\_\_\_ ``, Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971. "Nutrition And Health - Fasting", Yukon Howl, March 1980. "Nutritionists Hold 3 Day Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976. "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954. ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955. ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955. ..-``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 30 June 1955. .د \_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955. ۔ د ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955. ..\_\_\_\_ <u>``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</u>, 15 June 1955. -، ..\_ , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955. "NWAC Summer Program - Alcohol Study", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976. "NWT Midwives", Dan Sha, April 1987. "Of Local Interest", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942. "Of Vital Interest", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961. "Offender Warns Abusers to Get Help", Dannzha, March 1992. "Old Crow Mercury Mystery Remains", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978. "Old Crow Wants To Go Dry", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978. "An Old Friend and Comrade Gone", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 November 1924. "Old Negress Dies in Cabin of Heart Failure", Yukon World, 22 January 1905. "An Old Pioneer Crosses the Divide", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924.

- "Old Sun Bridges Health Gap``, Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Ole Olson of Spruce Creek Succumbs Suddenly End Route to Hospital Here", Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "On The Edge``, Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Operation Edith Means Exit Drills In The Home", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Opinions On Abortion", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Optometric Services Are Assured Here", Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "Our Very Own Vet", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Our Very Own Vet", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Out of Circulation", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "Outbreak Of Distemper Could Become Worse", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Outbreak Of Scarlatina", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Outrage Over Arsenic Problem", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Outreach Staff Complete Training Seminar", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Outreach Worker Concerned About Project Change", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Overdue But Not Forgotten", Nahuzhi Hunday, March/April, 2003.
- "Overturns on Grey Mt. Road", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- ""Pa" Telep Doing Nicely``, Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Painful Accident", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Parenting", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- <u>Yukon Howl</u>, February 1980. ςς
- ..\_
- \_``, Yukon Howl, April-May 1980. \_``, Yukon Howl, July-August 1980. ..\_\_\_\_
- "Parents Should Be Watchful", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Park Radio Network Done Soon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Patients Flown South For Care", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Pattern For The Future?", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Patterns Of Survival", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Paul Eggert Improving", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Pelly Crossing Ambulance Update", Nahuzhi Hunday, 1 March 2002.
- "Personal and Local", Yukon Catholic, March 1903.
- "Petticoat Circle", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "A Plea for Openness and Discussion", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1994.
- "Please Respect Our Graveyards", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Poison Takes A High Toll At Home", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Polar Write-Off", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Polio Vaccine", Tramline, 19 January 1956.
- "Polio Vaccines", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Poliomyelitis In Whitehorse", Tramline, 19 July 1956.
- "Popular Little Keno Girl Badly Bitten By Dog Last Friday", Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- "Popular Young Elsaites Have Narrow Escape With Their Lives In Sensational Accident On Galena Hill On Wednesday``, Mayo Miner, 19 November 1937.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Population of Atlin Increased by a New Arrival At Hospital``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 February 1940.
- "Postal Worker Files Complaint Against Doctor", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Postal Worker On Radio After Doctor-Incident", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 26 October 1978. "Pre-Natal Classes", *Raven (Faro)*, 13 April 1972.
- "Preparation Is Key To Small Craft Safety", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "Press News by Radio [August 4]", *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 6 August 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [June 9]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "[Press News by Radio Via Skagway]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 February 1924.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 July 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 18 March 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 19 February 1924.
- ", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924.
- "Proposal Tabled By Health Department", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Protecting Our Children", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Protecting Our Egg Baskets", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Protection Against Venereal Disease", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- "Prowse Now Health Officer", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Public Health Nurse", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Public Notice", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Quest To Deliver Drug And Alcohol Programs", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "A Quiet Interesting Wedding Solemnized At Carcross``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 October 1938.
- "Quite A Number Of Mayoites Have Been Indisposed", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "R.C.M.P. Host Breathalyzer Party", Powder Magazine, January 1974.
- "Rabies Warning Repeated", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Radio [Feb. 24, 28]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 March 1925.
- "Radio [Jan. 17, 21]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 January 1925.
- "Radio Jan 30th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 February 1925.
- "Radio September 2nd", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
- "Rash Of Juvenile Drinking In Dawson", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Ravings....", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "RC Diocese Hosts Workshop On Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Rec. Fieldworkers Go To Communities", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Record Breaking Quest Marred by Virus", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Recorder Flu Victim", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "Recreating The Recreated", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.

"Recreation Complex Closer After Meeting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.

- "Recreation Seminar In Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Red Cross Campaign Success", Tramline, 18 May 1956.
- "Red Cross Campaign", Tramline, 4 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 April 1956.
- "Red Cross Facts", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Red Cross Fund Raising Campaign", *Tramline*, 9 May 1957.
- "Red Cross News Notes", Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940.
- "Red Cross News", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Refuge for Women Reborn", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Rehab Centre Sets Up Cafeteria Services At YIC", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Reindeer In Canadian North A Food Alternative", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Report From Klondike Outreach", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Report Shows Chef Died From Oil Stove Fumes``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "Rescue``, Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "Research Study Says Children Need Centre", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Restoring Faith In Human Nature", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Results Of Senior Citizen Study In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Revisions Widen Scope of Medical Travel Policy", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "The Right For Protection Against All Forms Of Neglect & Cruelty``, *North Wind*, January 1980.
- "The Right To Protection Against All Forms Of Neglect And Cruelty", *North Wind*, October 1979.
- "The Right To Special Care If Handicapped``, North Wind, January 1980.
- "The Right To Special Care Of Handicapped Children", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Rise Up And Be Bread", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Ross Peebler Lies Critically Ill in Vancouver Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940.
- "Ross Peebler Reported Doing Well--Major Operation Unnecessary", *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 October 1940.
- "Rumours Afloat That Smallpox Had Broken Out At Moosehide``, *Yukon World*, 29 January 1905.
- "Rushed To Hospital Last Saturday Night", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Safety And Health Committee", Powder Magazine, October 1973.
- "Safety At Home and on the Job Does It Pay?", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- ""Safety Bear" To Enter Schools", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Safety Conscious?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "Safety First", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Safety Hints For The Home", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Safety Is Your Business", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- "Safety Pays", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Salk Vaccine", Tramline, 23 May 1957.
- ""Say When" On Tour", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
- "Scalded by Steam in D.A.A.A. Building", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Scene And Herd", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "School Foundation Shakey", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "School Lunches", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "School Patrol Aids Students At Pedestrian Crossings", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 16 January 1979.
- "Sean Smith Hospitalized", Tramline, 16 May 1957.
- "Search And Rescue``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "The Search for Sweets", Yukon News Weekender, 24 June 1977.
- "Seat Belt Law Introduced", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "The Second Page", Tramline, 2 March 1956.
- "Seed Planter", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Seeping Sewage May Have Flooded Yard", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Selkirk First Nation's Home & Community Care Program", Nahuzhi Hunday, 1 March 2002.
- <sup>4</sup>\_\_\_\_\_``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 13 February 2002.
- "Senior Citizen Improves", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Seniority Cooks", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Serious Injury Results From Hotel Disturbance", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Services Expand for Communities", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Services Not Hurt Avison", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Seven Patients Stuck In Hospital", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Sewage Lagoon Liner Installed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Shelter Update", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- " ``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "Shelter Update", *Klondike Sun*, 14 February 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "Shelter Updates", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Sheriff Is in 'Frisco Hospital'', Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "Shirt Principal Speaker In Whitehorse Alcohol Workshop", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Shooting Accident Victim Air-Evacuated", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Shooting Victim Off Critical List", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Sick List``, Tramline, 2 May 1957.
- "Sick Man In Solitary For Weeks", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Sick Woman Is Brought To Mayo This Afternoon", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "Sidewalk Safety", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Silveralities", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Skagway By The Sea", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "Ski Hill Mishap Without Injury", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Skin: "A Miracle Of Engineering"", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Skookies Tries A New Approach To Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Skookies Winter Warmth Program...Started``, Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Skookum Jim Recreation Program", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "The Smallpox Scare", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Smoke Detectors Installed", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Smoke Room in the Air", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.

"Smoking Ban In Arena", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.

- "Smoking Should Be Banned From Restaurants", Nahuzhi Hunday, 24 February 2003.
- "Sodium Floride Tablets And Drops", Tramline, 28 September 1962.
- "Soldiers In Alaska Exposed To Toxic PCB", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "Something New In Vegetables", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Something to Sink Your Teeth Into", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "A Special Committee", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "Special Events", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "Special Visitor to Town", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Speech Therapy Services Available For Yukoners", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 26 September 1978.
- "Spirit Of The Rainbow Calls", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Sprains Ankle At Tennis Court", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "St. Andrew's Hospital Scene of Interesting Double Event``, Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "St. Caouette Back In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "St. Patrick's Card Social Held in Aid St. Andrew's Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 1 April 1939.
- "Stand Up and Be Counted", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Starvation Winter For Pioneer Miners", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Stats Show Improvements in Health of Newborn Indian Infants", *Yukon Indian News*, 23 May 1978.
- "Stay-in-School and Building Healthy Families Program", *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991.
- "Steering Committee Makes Hospital Recommendation", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 14 November 1990.
- "Sticking It To Us HIGH PRICES!", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Stimulants Objected To", Tramline, 27 July 1957.
- "Stock Pile Out Of Bounds", *Tramline*, 30 August 1956.
- "Student Got Hurt``, North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Students Say Self-Esteem Workshop Was a Big Success", *Dannzha*, April 1992.
- "Study Shows Damage To Village", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Substance Abuse Committee Meets", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Substance Abuse Services", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, November 1991.
- "Suffers Severe Burns When Gasoline Explodes", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Summer At The Health Centre", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Summer Doctor to Stay", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Survival Course Enacted", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Survival", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Survivors of Sexual Abuse Struggle to Tell Their Stories", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Survivors", Midnight Sun, 4 July 1969.
- "Sweetened Cereals Poor Nutrition", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Swine Flu Vaccination", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Swine Flu Vaccine Available Soon", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "T'is the Cold Time", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "T.B. Survey Test W.L. Area Residents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "Tanks Prove Hazardous", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.

- "Task Force on New Treatment Plan", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "TB Chest X-Rays", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Teacher To Develop Alcohol Curriculum", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Teenagers To Hold Safe Driving Rodeo", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Territory Takes FAS Action", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Teslin To Go Dry By End Of October", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "There Is Another Way Out...", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- ""Things Aren't The Same"", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Thinking About Food", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- " ``, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- " Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- " Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- ", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Thirty Parents Meet Sunday", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "This Is Worth Getting Out Of Bed For", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "This Makes "Mountain" Fresh Water In Seconds", Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969.
- "Thos. McKay Brings Archie Martin In To Hospital", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Thousands Of Indian Women Sterilized``, Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Threat to Close Faro Gym Brings Government Reply", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 24 January 1979.
- "Three FHC Groups Move to Finalize Smoke Policy", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Three Points of View", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Three Treated For TB", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 January 1978.
- "Through Overflow", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Tiemier Injured", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "To Bury Or Not To Bury", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "To Consumptives", Atlin Claim, 11 May 1907.
- "To Drink Is Not Indian", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "To Much Sun", Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965.
- "To the Hospital Staff", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Tootsie Tune-Up At MacDonalds", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Tour of the Extended Care Facility", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "Town Beat", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Toxic Chemicals", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "Toxicity Tests", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Traditional Food", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Traditional Tlingit Justice", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "[Tragedy in Pete Family's Home]", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Tragic Accident Mars Display", Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965.
- "Travellers Should Take Medical Forms", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Treatment Centre Progress", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Treatment For Strep Throat Underway", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Treatment Services", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Trends in Impaired Driving Statistics in the 1990's", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "TV Set For Patients", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Twenty Students Starve As A Gesture Of Faith", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Two Hurt In Mishap", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Two Missing In Water Accidents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "Tyco Employee Brot To Town With Broken Leg", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Untold Highway History", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Up and Coming", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), January 1986.
- "Vacationing Doctor Replaced", Raven (Faro), 6 February 1976.
- "Vaccine Inquiry", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "Valuable Hand-Carved Cedar Chest Donated to Hospital Is Won by Mr. MacLeod White``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 November 1940.
- "VD On The Rise In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Vegetarians Aren't Weird", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Veneral Disease And Your Community", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "The Versatile Toothbrush", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Vet Clinic", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976.
- "Vet Visits Increase", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Victim of Violence Attacks Government Bureaucracy", Atlin Claim, 8 May 1992.
- "Village Council Report", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Village News", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Visiting Doctors", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Vote On Booze", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Walk-a-Thon Raises \$3,000", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "War on Drugs...", *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Ward "Nabob" Forrest Hurt By Spinning Propeller", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Warehouse Food Stocks", Tramline, 23 March 1956.
- "Warning For "Lady Brentwood" Electric Kettle Owners``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979.
- "Warning Issued On Electric Kettle", St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- "Warren Finlayson Has Recovered From Injuries", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "A Waste of Human Life Fetal Alcohol Syndrome", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Water, Water Everywhere", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "Watson Lake's South Yukon Emergency Treatment Centre``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 18 October 1961.
- "Watson Lake Health Clinic", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Watson Lake School Has Been Closed``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Watson Lakes South Yukon Emergency Treatment Centre", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8

January-15 1962. "We Can't Ignore Abuse", Dannzha, March 1992. "We Need A New Gym", North Wind, November/December 1979. "We Weren't Put Here To Be Killed By Alcohol Abuse``, Shakat, Summer 1989. "A Welcome Visitor", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 January 1925. "Welcome Wagon", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986. "Well Baby Clinic", Tramline, 30 December 1956. , *Tramline*, 20 December 1956. ..\_ , Tramline, 2 March 1956. "The Well Baby Clinic", Tramline, 14 September 1962. "What's A "Candystriper"", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978. "What's Cooking?", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980. "What About Human Resources Aska Willie Joe", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978. "What Alcohol Does to Your Body", Yukon News Weekender, 10 June 1977. "What Is "Hazardous Waste"?", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "What Is Outreach?", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "What the Bulletin Would Like to Know", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 May 1924. "What The Future Holds", Midnight Sun, 21 November 1968. "What To Do Until The Manna Comes", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980. "What To Do When The Frost Nips", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977. "What To Take", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898. "Whiplash Injuries Can Linger", Yukon News Weekender, 24 June 1977. "Whitehorse Food Costs Up Again", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978. "Whitehorse Social Items", Atlin News-Miner, 15 October 1938. "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 19 August 1939. ``, Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939. " ``, Atlin News-Miner, 30 September 1939. .د .د , Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939. .د , Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939. ٢٢ , Atlin News-Miner, 8 June 1940. . د , Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940. ٢٢ Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940. .د , Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940. .د , Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940. ٢٢ , Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940. ۲. , Atlin News-Miner, 11 May 1940. .د , Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940. ۔ د , Atlin News-Miner, 13 January 1940. . د , Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940. ٢٢ , Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940. ۲. , Atlin News-Miner, 20 April 1940. ۔ , Atlin News-Miner, 20 July 1940. "Whitehorse, Y.T.", Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940. ``, Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940.

"Why Hard Hats?", Powder Magazine, January 1974.

- "Why Is The Caribou So Important To The People Of Old Crow", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Wife of Rev. R.P. Graham Rector of St. Martin's Church Succumbs After Illness``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 14 September 1940.
- "Will Faro Lose Out Again?", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Winter Fishing Hard, Cold Work", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Winter Warmth 73-74", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "With Luck", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Woman and Health: Profile-Dr. Lise Densmore, Whitehorse", OptiMST, July 1976.
- "Woman Hurt In Accident", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Woman Injured", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Woman Loses Sense of Smell``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Sunday Whitehorse Star, 25th Anniversary..., 18 November 1967.
- "Women's Health and Alcohol Related Birth Defects", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Women Operate Cancer Clinic", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Workshop One of a Kind``, Dannzha, March 1992.
- "World AIDS Community Awareness Night``, Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Writes Dr. Hosselson, In The Green Rain", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "X-Ray Mobile Unit To Visit Elsa And Calumet``, Tramline, 27 June 1957.
- "X-Ray", *Tramline*, 20 June 1958.
- "YANSI Administering Alcohol And Drug Program``, Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977. "YANSI Denounces Alcohol Program``, Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "YCANADA, a Solution to Chronic Native Alcoholism", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "YIWA Submits Proposal For Women's Hostel", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "YNB And YANSI Sponsor Native Alcohol Program", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "YNB Hires Health Consultant", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "YNB Not Interested in Health Services Transfer", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "YNB Pulls Out Of Health Talks", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "YNB Pulls Out of Transfer", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "YNB, YANSI Propose Alcohol Seminar", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "You- The Consumer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 April 1978.
- "You The Consumer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 25 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- " ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- ", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "You The Consumer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Young Dawson Man Has Arm Pulled Off At Socket. Two Others Hurt While Working", *Mayo Miner*, 11 November 1938.
- "Young DeWolfe Learns About Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.

"Young Miner on Dublin Gulch Is Seriously Injured", Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940.

- "Your Christmas Lighting Outdoors", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 December 1971.
- "Your Health", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Youth Missing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Youth Violence and Vandalism Prevention Workshop...", Nahuzhi Hunday, 6 December 2002.
- "YTG Social Services Gets Some Results On Recommendations", *Yukon Indian News*, 3 November 1976.
- "Yukon Ambulance Service", *Klondike Sun*, 14 December 1989.
- "Yukon Children's Aid Society", Tramline, 28 February 1957.
- "Yukon Family Counselling Service", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Yukon Family Service Association", OptiMST, December 1976.
- "Yukon First for Youth", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Yukon Medical Fees", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Yukon Native Health Care Unsatisfactory", Dannzha, 19 June 1992.
- "Yukon Native Recreation Program Gets Underway", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Yukon Outreach Reaching Towards Change", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Yukon Outreach Project", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Yukon Outreach Remains Alive", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Yukon TB Rate Rises Experts Are Puzzled", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Zinc Is an Important Part of the Diet", Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977.

## **Creative Writing:**

- "564 Corner", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "The Adventures Of Ting-A-Ling", *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "The Adventures Of Ting-A-Ling", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, September 1969.

- " ``, Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "After Walt Mason -- a Long Ways After!", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 July 1924.
- "Agnes McGinty", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "All the Terror Is Gone", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 22 December 1978.
- "An Allegory By Elfenlee", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.

- "I Am the Printing Press", Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939.
- "Angels Blossom", Nahuzhi Hunday, 6 December 2002.
- "[Announcements]", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "Another Saturday In WCI", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Another Spring", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Anybody's Prayer", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Arctic Wings", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 9 July 2003.
- "Aspiring Playwrights Gather for 24 Hour Competition", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Athabascan Literature", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Atlin", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1992.
- "Autumn Leaves", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- ""The Awakening"``, *North Wind*, January 1986. "The Awful Night``, *Pelly U-Na-Quck*, December 1968.
- "Baby Animals", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Baby Lams in Spring", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Ballad Of Fred Quilt", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "Barren Land", Dannzha, 19 June 1992.
- "Bear Creak Swan Song", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 10 April 1966.
- "The Bear Creek Blues", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 15 November 1966.
- "The Bear Story", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Bears, Baths & Belt Buckles", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Beaten By Over-Confidence", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "I Beg My Young Man", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Berton's Bibliography Extensive On Klondike", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- ""Big" Little Rudi", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "A Big, Big Tall Tale", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "The Biggest Indian That Ever Was", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Bill", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Billy And The Loons", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "The Birth Of Christ", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Birth Of The Christ Child", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- ", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "[Birth]``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "The Blessing of the Wandering Foot", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Bonekrat & Spetzle", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.

"The Book Of Life", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Am I A Mess", Yukon Gateway, February 1981.

- "Book Published The Disposable Native", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Book Review", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Book Review: "The Mine Finders"", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Bookends", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Books Of The North", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Boy's Sports", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "The Boy and the Man Eater", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Boy Named Billy", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "The Boy Who Picked Up China``, Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "The Boy Who Played With Matches", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Boy Who Stayed With Fish", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "The Boys Playroom", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Broken Pieces", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Broomball At Chooutla", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Buck, Hero Of Jack London's Call Of The Wild", Midnight Sun, September 1969.
- "The Bunkhouse Blues", Powder Magazine, January 1976.
- "Burns Night", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Burwash", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Cabin Culinary Corner", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 15 November 1966.
- "The Calorie", St. Elias Echo, October 1978.
- "The Camp Robber", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "Camping", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Camps``, Pelly U-Na-Quck,
- "Can't Wait For Halloween", North Wind, October 1980.
- "The Candle", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "Candy Or Beans", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Carcross Native Language Workshop Held``, Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Carcross", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Cartoon and Story", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "[Cartoons Peanuts]``, *Pelly U-Na-Quck*,
- "[Cassiar At Christmas]", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "A Cassiar Miner", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Caution", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Centennial '71 Regatta Day", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- ""Charlie"", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Cheechakos and Stampeders", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Chicken Chirp", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "A Child's Moment in Life``, Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Children's Books In Ojibwe Published``, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Children's Page", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Children Learn What They Live", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), January 1986.
- "The Children of the North", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 August 1924.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Children Working in the Bush", Grayling, Summer 1965.

"The Chilkoot Trail", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 31 December 2003.

"The Chinook", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.

"The Chooutla Girls Auxiliary", *Chooutla Grayling*, 1955-1956. "The Chooutla Literary Society", *Chooutla Grayling*, 1955-1956.

- "The Chooutla Skating Rinks", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Chooutla Soundly Beaten", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Chooutla Track And Field Meet", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Christmas At Wolf Lake", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Christmas Cactus", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Christmas Carol``, Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Christmas Day 1960", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.

"Christmas Greeting To All Our Good Readers", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.

- "Christmas Is...", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994.
- "Christmas Memories", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "A Christmas Memory", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Christmas Message", Dotter, December 1986.
- "The Christmas Story", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- ``, Tramline, 18 December 1958.

"Christmas Thoughts By George Carmack", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

"Cold Starts", Yukon Howl, February 1980.

- "The Cold Winter Night", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "A Cold Winter Night", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.
- "Contest for the Best Poem", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "Contributed", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 10 July 1958.
- "Correspondence", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 February 1924.
- "Coverall Column", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- <u>``, St. Elias Echo</u>, September 1978. ζζ
- \_``, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1978. ..-
- ..\_\_\_ ``, St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980.
- "A Cowboy Story", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Creative Insight", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "[Creative Writing]``, *Moccasin-Telegraph* (Dawson), April 1981.
- "Crow Finds Blanket: Crow Loses His Eve: Crow Loses His Nose: Crow Finds New Brother: Crow Fools His Brother Deer ``, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "The Crow Story", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Cub Camp", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Cub Camping", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Curling", Tramline, 5 December 1958.
- "Dale Joe", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Danny Joe", Pelly U-Na-Quck,

"The Dawson City Belle", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

"Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.

- "The Dawson Dance", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "A Dawson Distraction", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "A Dawson Dream", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- ""Dawson Late Summer Blues"", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "The Day Before Report Cards", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- "Days Gone by", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Dear Angie", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), August 1986.
- "Dear Old Ireland", Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "Dedicated To Mary Luke Of Carmacks", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Desert Mining Versus Klondike", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Desert Place", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "The Destruction Of Simon Le Gree``, St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "The Dog", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "[Dog]", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Don't Be The Judge``, Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "Don't Quit``, Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Dorm Life", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Downtown", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Dramatic Soliloquy", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "A Dreamer", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "[Driving with Bobby]``, North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "The Eagle's Wings", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1985.
- "Early Yukon Cultures", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Easter At Chooutla", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Easter", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "Eat The Sky", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Edible Or Not", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Edible Or Not?", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "Editorial Page", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Editorial", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.
- "Edwin Marham Author of "The Man with a Hoe" Succumbs", Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "Enjoy Yourself!", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "L'envoi", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Evening Skating", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Everyone Should Have Their Own Grandmother", Yukon Gateway, February 1981.
- "Fair Reader Chides Local Scribe Re Typography In Miner", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "A Fairy Tale", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "A Fairytale?", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Fall", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Famous Fearless Faro Fire-Eaters Fight A Flaming Wolf", *Raven (Faro)*, 23 December 1971. "Famous Poem First Recited In Canada", *Dan Sha*, December 1987.

- "Faro Lions", Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.
- "Fathers", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Favorite Story", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "The Fickle Finger Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Fireproof Memories", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1993.
- "First Annual Track And Field Meet", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "The First Man To Go To The Moon", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "First Men At Klukshoo", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "The First Time They Know Kotzen (Whiteman)", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Fishing In Chooutla Creek", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Fishing", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "The Flaming Station", North Wind, October 1980.
- "Florida", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "The Flying Chain", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Fog``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "For Alice", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "For Thought", Tramline, 12 January 1956.
- "Former Gertie Returns As Playwright", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Four People", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Freddie Stick Goes Trapping", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Freedom To Try", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Game Mother", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "The Genius In Us", Tramline, 5 October 1962.
- "Geology & Engineering, Whitehorse", Dotter, November 1986.
- "Gertrude Story", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "A Ghost and a Gun", *Placer Mining Times*, 3 August 1983.
- ``, Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Gingerbread", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- ``, North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "A Girl's Experience in the North", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery* Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Girl's Sports", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "The Girl And The Grizzly``, *Yukon Indian News*, 2 June 1976. "A Girl With Two Husbands``, *Yukon Indian News*, 5 May 1976.
- "Glimpses", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- ", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "The Gobble-Urs'll Git You Ef You Don't Watch Out!", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "God's Gift", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "Gold, Garbage and Greed", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Good Day", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Good Luck Lady", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Good Luck on Friday 13th", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "The Googump", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "The Goold Old Days", Dannzha, March 1992.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "The Governor General's Visit", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Grade One", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Grandma's Special Tree", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Grandpa", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Granny Lill's Seasons", *Shakat*, Summer 1988.
- "A Greeting", Tramline, 21 December 1962.
- "The Guns Wade And I Found", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Guy To Watch", St. Elias Echo, October 1978.
- "Hallowe'en At Chooutla", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Hallowe'en Poems", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Halloween Thoughts", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Han Early Warning System", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Han: Working to Keep a Language Alive", *Dannzha*, March 1993.
- "Hand Across the Water of Hope", *Dannzha*, 29 November 1991.
- ""The Hangover"", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), April 1981.
- "Happiness Is", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Happiness Is", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Happiness", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "I Have in My House", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Helping Mother in the Kitchen", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Heritage Dying", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1986.
- "Hey Sister", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 September 2002.
- "Highlights of the J. A.", *Grayling*, Summer 1965.
- "Hobby Club", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "The Hobo's Farewell", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Hold Your Head High", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Holiday", Pelly U-Na-Quck,
- "Holy Name of Mary``, Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "Home Paper Counts Here", Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939.
- "Homework! Oh, Homework!", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Homework! Oh, Homework!", North Wind, January 1986.
- "The Hooting Owls And Shawnclaw", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Horrorscope", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- " *``, Rock Fluff*, 25 January 1969.
- "Horrorscopes", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "The Horse", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "How Alaska Got Her Gold", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "How Robert W. Service Rose To Fame", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "How The Bear Got Its Short Tail", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "How the World Began", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "How The World Began", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "How The Yukon Was First Explored", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.

- ``, Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- ..-, Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "How Thunder Came To Be", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "How to Set a Fish Net Under the Ice", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "How to Set a Rabbit Snare", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- ", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "How Whitehorse Got Its Name", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "A Hundred Years From Now", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 20 January 1900.
- "A Hymn of Labor", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924.
- "The Ice Work Squirm", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Ideas For Moose Or Caribou Stew", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "If Christ Came to Yukon", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 December 1924.
- "If I Had A Million Dollars", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "In Faithfulness and Truth", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "In Hawaii On The Island Of Oahu", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "In The Dark Of Long Ago``, Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "In The Latter Days", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "An Indian Legend Of The Long House", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Indian Legend``, Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "The Indian Paint Brush", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "The Influence Of Jack London On Literature", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Intermediate Classroom", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "The Invisible Dog", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "An Invitation", Pelly U-Na-Quck,
- "It's Off With This Sweede", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "It's True Grandpa Said So", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Its Too Bad...", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Ivanhoe", Pelly U-Na-Quck,
- "J. A. Camp", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Joan Of Arc", Pelly U-Na-Quck,
- "Joann Walton Budding Poetess", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "The Job-Hunter", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "A Job For Lori", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Joint-Effort by the Grade Three Class Assisted by Their Teacher", *Grayling*, Summer 1965.
- "Joke Dept.", Tramline, 4 April 1958.
- "Jokes", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "Joseph Boyle Of The Yukon", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Joyce Simon", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Junior And Intermediate Boys", *Chooutla Grayling*, 1955-1956. "Junior And Intermediate Girls", *Chooutla Grayling*, 1955-1956.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "The Junior Auxiliary", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Junior Classroom", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Junior Girls' Bedroom From the Junior Girls and Rosemary Carr-Ellison", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Just For The Juniors", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Kind Words", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Kings, Queens & the Curse", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "I Know What I Saw...", Dotter, December 1988.
- "Kraft Shaft", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "The Lagging Cutter", News at the Landing, 15 February 1980.
- "Lamentable Limericks", St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- "Last Summer Fun", Pelly U-Na-Quck,
- "The Last Yukon Boat, And Five Days Overdue", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Laughter and Sunshine", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "The Law of the Yukon", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994.
- "Leaves", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Legend The First Potlatch", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Legend About The Two Boys", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "The Legend of Old Man Rose", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "The Legend Of The Dogwood", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "Legend", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- " `, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Legend: The First Snowshoe", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Legends", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Legends: How Klukshu Was Found", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Let Us Help Too!", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.
- "A Letter Home", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "Letters From Jack London", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Letters", Dotter, November 1986.
- "The Lions Turn Lamb", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Listen We Have Something To Say", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Listen, I Have Something To Say...``, *Dan Sha*, August 1987. "Listen...We Have Something To Say``, *Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land*, Summer 1982.
- "Listen...We Have Something To Say...", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Literary Talent From Ross River School", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Little Beaver's", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Little Green Hill", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Little Green Men in Flying Saucers", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Little Helpers Weiner Roast [Sketch]", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Little Helpers, Leaders", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "A Little Rabbit", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Little Stories About Great Men'', Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 September 1924. "Live This Day Well", Atlin News-Miner, 18 February 1939. "A Lively Day At The Office", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. "The Living Legend``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961. "Long Long Time Ago", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), March 1981. "Long Time Ago Story", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990. "Look Here!``, *Asbestos Sheet*, October 1971. "Lost Sheep``, *Grayling*, Summer 1965. "Lost", Carcross Indian News, March 1963. "Loucheux Section", North Wind, January 1986. "Loucheux Section", North Wind, January 1986. "The Lousy Cop", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979. "Love Thy Brother", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976. "Lyrics and Limericks for the New Year", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 January 1925. "Man's Most Devoted Friend And Companion", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945. "Man and His Foolish Wishes", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), March 1986. "Man Cremated At Lake Lebarge", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961. "The Man From Dawson City", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898. "The Man Next Door", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969. "The Man Who's Won", Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939. "The Man Who Sells Oranges", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971. "The Man Who Stayed With Eagle People", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. "March Wind", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970. "Mayo", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920. "A Mean Old Troll", Carcross Indian News, March 1963. "Medicine Man", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978. <u>``, Yukon Indian News</u>, 10 January 1978. "Memories of Sights and Sounds of a Cold Northern Night``, Yukon Senior, 1 June 1992. "Memories", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1976. "MEN!", Tramline, 26 July 1956. "Mezmorized", Dannzha, 13 December 1991. "Mike And I Found Some Stolen Guns", St. Elias Echo, June 1978. "Monologue with Babe", OptiMST, April 1976. "Moon Child", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978. "Moon Shadow", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1976. "Moose Hunting", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978. "Moosehide As I Remembered", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1986. "More Wit & Wisdom", Yukon Indian News, November 1974. "Morning of the First Frost", Dannzha, 13 December 1991. "A Mother's Beatitude", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969. "Mother's Day Greetings", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "Mothers Day On Sunday, May 8th.", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938. "Mr. Parminter Visits Chooutla", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956. "Music``, Yukon Catholic, June 1902.

- "My Cats Return", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "My Coat", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "My Code", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "My Dream Dog", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "My Father's Cabin", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "My Favorite Story", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "My Great Grandfather's Story", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "My Great Land", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "My Halloween", North Wind, October 1980.
- "My Holiday", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "My Holidays", Pelly U-Na-Quck,
- "My Home", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "My Hunting Trip", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "My Little Caller", Yukon Catholic, June 1902.
- "My Madonna", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "My Moosehide Trip``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), March 1986.
- "My Opinion on the Regatta", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "My Own Book``, *Pelly U-Na-Quck*,
- "My Own Special Prayer", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- "My Story", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), March 1986.
- "Myth Of Etegel Medicine Man", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "A National or Is It International? Calamity", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
- "Native Women", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "The Nativity", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "The Necklace", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Negotiations, Information, [Poems]", Strike Sounds, 8 January 1981.
- "New Book Probes Old Traditions", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "A New Fairy Tale", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Newsletter News'', Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Newsy Notes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "The Night In The Castle Of Frankenstein", North Wind, October 1980.
- "The Night In The House", North Wind, October 1980.
- "The Noise In The House", North Wind, October 1980.
- "Northern Lights", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- " ``, *Dannzha*, March 1992.
- "Northland Recipe", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Northland Versus Southland", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "The Northwind", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Not Understood", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Ode To Hoo-Chin-Oo", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Ode To Spring", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Old Crow Limericks", North Wind, October 1980.
- "An Old Faro Fairy Tale", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.

"The Old Man and Old Woman", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986. "The Old Man And The Swan", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986. "Old Time, Old Friends, Old Love", Yukon Catholic, April 1902. "An Old Trapper's Daughter", Nahuzhi Hunday, March/April, 2003. "On Dogs", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970. "On My Summer Holidays", Pelly U-Na-Quck, "On The Art Of Stealing Human Rights", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977. "On The Level", Tramline, 24 January 1957. "Once Upon a Time``, Grayling, Summer 1965. "One Cold Night", Grayling, Summer 1965. "One Of The Cops", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. "An Ordinary Day and Night``, Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978. "The Origin of Empire Day", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924. "Otter Falls", St. Elias Echo, June 1978. "The Otter Story", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978. "Our Carcross Friends", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956. "Our Christmas Holiday``, Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956. "Our Land", Dan Sha, August 1987. ``, Shakat, Summer 1990. "Our New Sanctuary", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956. "Our Sunday Afternoon Walks", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956. "Our Virgin Daughter", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "Over the Top", Atlin News-Miner, 7 September 1940. "Owl", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975. "The Packaging Operetta", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969. "Paean To Le Printemps", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979. ``, St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980. "Paean To The Elias Echo", St. Elias Echo, October 1978. "Paen To Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, January 1979. "Pam And The Bear", Carcross Indian News, April 1963. "Parts In The Play", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. "Past Splendors", Yukon World, 12 January 1905. "Paul Tom Tom", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. "The Pelicans", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. ", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. "Pell U-Na-Quck``, Pelly U-Na-Quck, "Pelly New", Pelly U-Na-Quck, "Pelly News", Pelly U-Na-Quck, \_``, Pelly U-Na-Quck, "Pelly River", Pelly U-Na-Quck, "Pelly", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. "Pen Friends", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. "The People Saved", Shakat, Summer 1987. "People', Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.

- "Perscribed Reading", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "A Picnic Supper", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "The Pig", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "The Pilot James Fenmore Coop", Pelly U-Na-Quck,
- "The Pioneer Steamboat", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Pipeline...... What Next?", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "[Play Story]``, North Wind, May 1982.
- "Playing the Game", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Plowin"", Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "Poem I Would Dance", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "[Poem by W.T. Card]``, News at the Landing, 15 January 1980.
- "A Poem in Prose", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901.
- "Poem", Tramline, 21 December 1962.
- "A Poem: Whispering Wilderness``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "[Poem]``, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_``, Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Strike Sounds, 2 January 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Strike Sounds, 2 January 1981.
- "Poems of Autumn By Gr. 2", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "[Poems``, Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Poems", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "[Poems]``, Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, December 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Strike Sounds, 15 January 1981.
- "Poetry By The Singing Prospector", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Poetry Corner", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, 21 February 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, 24 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, 10 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Poetry", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- " ``, *Dan Sha*, February 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Dan Sha, June 1987.
- " ``, *Dan Sha*, October 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Shakat*, Summer 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Howl, February 1980.

- \_``, Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- , Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Police Week: Policemen Are Human", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "The Porcupine And The Beaver", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Porcupine Story", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- ""Practical Joke" Yukon Style``, *Raven (Faro)*, 23 April 1976. ""The Prayer of the Red Man"``, *Yukon Indian News*, 12 April 1978.
- "Prayer``, Dannzha, March 1992.
- "The Primary Classroom", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Prize Winner", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- "Project Word Power", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- \_``, *Dan Sha*, June 1987. ٢٢
- ..\_ ``, Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Prologue", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Prose & Poetry", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- ٢٢ ``, Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Psychedelic Parade", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- ""Public Blackmail"", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "R.I.P. Tulip", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "Rabbits", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "Rambles", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "The Raven Restores the Sun to the Sky", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), January 1986.
- "A Raven``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "The Raven", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "The Raven', Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- "A Read Aloud Story", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Reclaiming", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Recognition Song", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "The Rendezvous", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "The Rest of the Boys", Yukon Catholic, July 1902.
- "A Return Trip", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Revenge Part II", Dannzha, 15 November 1991.
- "Revenge", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Rivers And Lakes", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Rivers Of Canada", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Rocky", Nahuzhi Hunday, 4 November 2002.
- "Romeo And Juliet", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Rowena Simon", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Royal Canadian Legion Poster and Essay Contest", *Klondike Sun*, 11 April 1991.
- "Rudolf", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Ruthie Wins Honourable Mention", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "The S.S. Keno", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "The Sacred Dream", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Sad As Could Be", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "Safety Pays", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "A Satire on Abortion Law Repeal", OptiMST, July 1976.
- "The School Canteen", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "School Daze", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "School Hot Line", Raven (Faro), 26 March 1970.
- "The School", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "The Senior Class", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "The Senior Girls", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "The Sewing Room", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Sheep Mountain", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "The Shootin' Of Dan M'Grew``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "A Short Story", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Significance Of Fred Thompson's Diary", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Signs Of Spring In The Klondike", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Signs of Spring", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Skating", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Skokeskook, Smartest Man``, Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Skokeskook, Smartest Woman", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Skookum Jom's Frog Helper", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Sky Wide and Handsome the Mayo Miners Serial Yarn", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "Sky Wide And Handsome The Mayo Miners Serial Yarn", Mayo Miner, 19 March 1937.
- "Sky Wide And Handsome", Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
- "Sky, Wide and Handsome The Mayo Miners Serial Yarn", Mayo Miner, 30 April 1937.
- "Sky, Wide And Handsome The Mayo Miners Serial Yarn", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Skywide And Handsome", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.
- "Skywise And Handsome The Mayo Miners Serial Yarn", Mayo Miner, 26 February 1937.
- "Slain's Castle", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Sleeping In A Quizhee", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Slow Breeze", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "The Sluice Box", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 10 April 1966.
- " ..., Bear Creek Bucket Line, 15 November 1966.
- "Smokers Attention", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Snake", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Snaring Rabbits", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "A Snow Flake", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Snow Is Fun", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Snow", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.

"So Young Too", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.

"Softball", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.

"Soliloquy With No Apology", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.

- "Some Superstitions I Believe in", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "The Song Of The Rocker", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922. "Sothhum (Beauty)", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "The Sourdough's Lament``, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Sourdough's Story", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "The Sourdough Pioneer", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Sourdough Sage", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- ``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "The Sourdough", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Spooky Stories", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Sports News, the School Hare and Hounds, March 5, 1965", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "A Spring Spasm", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "Spring", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "St. Patrick's Day At Home", Yukon Catholic, March 1903.
- "The Stampeder", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Star Pupil", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "[Stories and Poems]", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Stories From Students", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Stories Of A Time When Animals Looked And Acted Like People", *Kwandur*, December 1982.
- "[Story About 'the Dark Time]", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Story About A Man Who Talked About A Groundhog", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Story About The Good Luck Woman", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Story About The Wolf And His Sons", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "A Story By Michael Rispin", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Story Of A Bird", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Story Of A Hunter", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Story Of A Man Who Got Porcupine Power", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "The Story of Little Jumping Mouse", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, July 1985.
- "Story of Moosehide Slide", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "Story of the Moosehide Slide", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, September 1985.
- "Story of the Owl", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Story Time", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1986.
- "A Story Told by Barbara``, North Wind,
- "A Story Told By Barbara", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "A Story", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "[Story]", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- ι۵' \_``, North Wind,
- \_``, North Wind, ..-
- ..-, North Wind, 29 May 1981.

- "The Students At Beaver Creek School Wrote The Following Stories", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "The Students Voice", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Suffer and Be Strong", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Suitable for Sunday", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "Summer's Wedding '87", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "The Summer At Mayo Lake", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Summer Trip to the Klondike", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Sun Story", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Sunday School", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Sweet Adare", Yukon Catholic, April 1903.
- "Sweet Tooth", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "The Swinging Santa", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Tales From Old Crow", North Wind, January 1980.
- "Tall Tale", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "A Tall Tale", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- ``, Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Tall Tale", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Teslin History", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "[Thank You]``, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 9 July 2003.
- "As The Spirit Moves", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Their Time", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "There Is a Longing", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), March 1986.
- "This Is the Hour", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "This Is The North", Midnight Sun, 21 November 1968.
- ``, Midnight Sun, 19 December 1968.
- "This Is The Tail Of A Pipeline", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "This Year I Changed Schools Again, It's Different This Year", North Wind, September 1980.
- "The Three Bears", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Three Old Crow Dogs", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Three Times Lucky", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "A Throttled Journal or a Banker's Revenge", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 October 1901.
- "The Thunderbird Story", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "The Thunderbird", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- ``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "Tir Nan Og``, Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "To A Barking Dog", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "To Be An Indian", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "To Build A Fire Part 2", Midnight Sun, 27 March 1969.
- "To Build A Fire Part 3``, *Midnight Sun*, 3 April 1969. "To Build A Fire Part 4``, *Midnight Sun*, 10 April 1969.
- "To Build A Fire", Midnight Sun, 20 March 1969.
- "To Build A Fire: Conclusion", Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "To Herron O'Brien From Gary A Fellow Poet", Dan Sha, July 1987.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "To One Who Has Never Flown", Atlin News-Miner, 13 January 1940.
- "To the Editor", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- ``, Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), March 1981.
- "Together Today for Our Children Tomorrow", Nahuzhi Hunday, 13 March 2002.
- "The Toronto Task: Getting \$100 Million For Faro``, Dotter, November 1986.
- "Tourist's Song Of Farewell To Dawson", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Track And Field", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Trapping Expedition", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Trapping Rats", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Trapping", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "A Tree of Love", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), March 1981.
- "Tsuguya Travelled On...", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Turning Any Corner", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "Turning Thirty", OptiMST, February 1976.
- "Twelve Bottles!", Tramline, 3 May 1956.
- "Unhappiness Is...", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "[Untitled Poem]", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- ``, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- C, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "Untitled Poems", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "[Untitled]``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- ``, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
   ``, Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- ..\_\_\_\_
- "Up a Creek in the Klondike", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Up Where The North Begins", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Van Gorder Special", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Van Gorder The School", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Verbal Diarrhea", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "Virtue's Reward", Midnight Sun, 21 May 1969.
- "A Visit To The Fire Hall", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "The Way Of The Cross", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "We Don't Know Where We Are Going, But We Are on Our Way!", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 June 1924.
- "We Gain Revenge", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "We Knew You When", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "The Weaker Sex", Tramline, 14 February 1957.
- "The Weather", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Weiner Roast", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "The Western Pioneers", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "What Am I?", Tramline, 5 January 1956.
- "What I Saw", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "What Is A Grandmother?", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "What Is a World, My Boy", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "What the Village Poet Thinks", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "What to Say", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- "The Wheel", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "When I Go Home on Holidays", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "When I Went To Disneyland", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "When The Boat Comes 'Round The End', Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "When the Ships Come Home!", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 May 1924.
- "White Nights", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Whitehorse Land Of The Midnight Sun", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Why The Crow Is Black", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Why The Raven Is Back", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Why There Is Open Water At Moosehide", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), August 1986.
- "Why", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "Wild Boy And The Cave Of Animals", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Winners of YNB Contest", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "A Witch", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "The Wolf Boy", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Wolf Cubs", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "The Wolf", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "A Woman That Married A Bear", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Woman", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "Women At Parliament", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.
- "Women On Their Way", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "The Wooden Angel", Dotter, December 1986.
- "Work in the Woods", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Working in the Bush", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Working", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Worries by Grade 3 and 4", Country Post, 6 October 1989.
- "[Worries]", Country Post, 6 October 1989.
- "Writer's Notebook IV", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Year of the Child "79", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Yet Another Mosaic", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Young Fellow My Lad", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Your Sunny Smile", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
- "The Yukon's Shining Oasis", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Yukon's Silver Aurora", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "The Yukon Appetite", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Yukon Indian Legend 40 Mile Country", Stampeder, 24 January 1962.
- "Yukon Poetry", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Yukon Roads Studied for History Book", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.

"Yukon Spring``, *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, April 1976. "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, May-June 1980.

## Crime:

- "Arson Suspected in Fire", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
- "Bail Set for Two Charged in Drug Case``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "Big Bust in Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- ""Bloodlust" in Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Break-in``, Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Breaking Entering Trial Ends", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Burwash Men Found Guilty", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Cash Taken From Yukon Cab Office``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "Cash Theft``, Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Charge Against J. Anderson Reduced to Manslaughter", Atlin News-Miner, 27 May 1939.
- "Clark Will Face Trial", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Conviction of Two Men At Vancouver Assizes Recalls Robbery of Mayo Woodcutter``, Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940.
- "Costly Sport", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Council Doubles Reward``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Court Report``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *News at the Landing*, 5 December 1979.
- "Courts Treat Indian Cases Lightly", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Crime Cannot Be Blamed on the Police or Courts", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 1 February 1979.
- "Crime Prevention Workshop", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.
- "Crime, Taxes, Key Issues in City Byelection", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979. "Criminal Assizes", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Dawson Hotel Owner Charged with Perjury", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Disappearance Raises a Few Too Many Questions", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Driver Will Lay Charges After Fight", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Editorial", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
- "Escapee Questioned After Fatal Shooting Incident``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 29 January 1979.
- "Extensive Damage in Weekend Break-Ins", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Face Forgery Charges", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news...*, 14 July 1966.
- "Failed to Make His Charges Good", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.

"Familiar Face Is in the Docks", *Daily Klondike Nugget*, 21 February 1903.

- "Fire Arrested After B&Es", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "For Resisting a Police Officer", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.

- "Forty-Eight Calls for R.C.M.P. On Music Festival Weekend", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "From the R.C.M.P. Shoplifter Apprehended", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "Government Blow to Crime Victims", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "A Gruesome Mystery", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "Highlights From the Territorial Court", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "House-Breaking At Carmacks--Prowler Makes Clean Get-a-Way``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 October 1940.
- "How a Clergyman Brought Some Wrongdoers to Justice", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "If a Race Is a Question Then Answers Needed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- "Kids Harassed by Street Gangs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Last Thing I Remember Was a Loud Noise", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Letter Gets Armstrong 6 Months", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Liquor Taken From Home", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Money Stolen", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Munroe Found 'Not Guilty'", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Murder Case Under Way", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Murder Charges for Escapee", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Murder Committed in Dawson Over a Few Paltry Dollars", *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 September 1939.
- "Murder Suspect Faces Additional Charges", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "Murdered on Beaver River", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Native Man Not Satisfied with Results of RCMP Inquiry", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Need to Avoid Over-Reaction in Tragedy Aftermath", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 30 January 1979.
- "New Changes After Coroner's Verdict", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "New Date Set for Cocaine Charges", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "News in Brief', Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.
- "No Changes Until Atlin Gets New JP", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "No Reforms Following Escape", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Notice", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Obstructing the Street Was Charged", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Plans Proceed to Exhume Johnston's Body", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Popped Pop Machine", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Press News by Radio [May 23rd-24th]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924.
- "Public Drinking: Could a Ban Be Enforced", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "R.C.M.P Report", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Rash of Break and Enters Continues in Whitehorse", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 January 1979.
- "RCMP Looking for Grinch Who Stole New Year's", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "RCMP News Release", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Reward Offered in Vandalism Case", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Reward", Atlin News-Miner, 13 January 1940.
- "Scow Confiscated", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Sentencing, Not the Key to Law", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Senyk: 'A Real People Person", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Serious Charge", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Several Witnesses Leave for Prince Rupert to Attend Murder Trial", Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "Shooting Victim Remains in Hospital", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Six Arrested After Drug Investigation", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Smash and Grab At Maxmilian's Bookstore", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "St. Cyr Sane", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Stabbing Affray", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Street Gang Problems Blown Out of Proportion YTG", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.

"Three to Face Trial After Old Man Robbed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979. "To Catch a Thief", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.

"Two Charged After House Broken-Into", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.

"Vandals Hit``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.

"Violent Crime Level Still High in Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979. "Walker Released", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.

- "We Have Crazy People Like That in Switzerland Too,' Says Hofer``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "White Pass Ticket Office Sale Stolen", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "Whitehorse Correctional Operates on Crisis Basis Mounsey", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Youth Jailed for Qwanlin Mall Break-in", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.

"YTG to Study Prison Leave", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.

## Domestic Animals (Dogs, Horses, etc.):

"Animal Control Officer Hired", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.

"Animals At Large To Be Picked Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.

- "Around the House", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "Baby Animals", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Baby Lams in Spring", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Canine Conundrums Continue", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Children Who Toss Puppy, Promise to Be Nice to Bozo", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "[Community News]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924.
- "[Daddy]``, North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Dawson Dogs May Be Shot", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Dawson Dogs May Die with Dignity``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 March 1991. "Dawson Needs A New Dog Catcher``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.

"Dog by-Law Explained", *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991.

"Dog City Showdown", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.

"Dog Control - A Forewarning", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.

"Dog Control In Faro", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.

- "Dog Leads Jack Stewart To Venus Vein", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Dog Mushing", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Gateway, February 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Gateway, December 1980.
- "Dog Race Atlin-Teslin And Back", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Dog Tags & Animal Control, For Our Own Protection", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "Dog Team Races", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Dogcatcher Gets 25 Strays", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Dogs Dogs Dogs", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Dogs Again (Still?)!", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Dogs Again!", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.
- "Dogs Dead, Man Guilty", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "Dogs Locate Victim Of Foul Play", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "Dogs Move", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "Dogs On The Loose Can Bring Home Dangerous Disease", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 11 January 1978.
- "Dogs To Be Shot", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Dogs! Dogs!", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Dogs, Dogs The Time Is Now!", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Efficient Rescue Saves Kitten", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Faro Winner", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "The First Cow in Dawson", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "For the Children of Cassiar", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "....From the Heart of the Yukon", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Going To The Dogs Again?", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Gone To The Dogs", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "A Horse Is Your Feet's Best Friend", Yukon News Weekender, 22 July 1977.
- "Hospital Notes", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924.
- "The Invisible Dog", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Jim And His Dog", North Wind, May-June 1980.

"Letters To The Editor: Stricter Dog Control Urged``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.

- "Lost Sheep", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Lost, Strayed or Stolen", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "Mushing Around!!", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "My Cats Return", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Notice To Dog Owners", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "On Dogs", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "Our Very Own Vet``, Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Percy DeWolfe Dogsled Race Meeting", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Popular Little Keno Girl Badly Bitten By Dog Last Friday", Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- "Portable Sheep Ranch", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14

July 1966.

- "Prospectors Gun Jams As Moose And Dogs Engage In Whirlwind Death Struggle On Tiver Trail``, *Mayo Miner*, 9 April 1937.
- "Ross River Dog Invasion", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "S. P. C. A.", *Tramline*, 11 April 1957.
- "A Shaggy Dog Story", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Single Hitch or Double Hitch?", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924.
- "Sled Dog Racing In The Klondike", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Sourdough's Pard``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Those Dog-Gone Days``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "To Spay Or Not To Spay", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "Valuable Horse Breaks Its Neck", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "A Very Special Breed``, Yukon News Weekender, 10 June 1977.
- "Vet Visits Increase", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Village of Mayo News", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Who's Interested In Dog Races With Winner And Team Perhaps Sent To Whitehorse To Compete There In Feb?", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 13 November 1961.

## **Economy**:

- "\$1.75 An Hour", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "10 Years Service", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- ""\$100,000 Tax Heist"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978.
- "11th Series Canada Savings Bonds", Tramline, 18 October 1956.
- "The 12 Mile Ditch", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "\$13,200 Grant Refused``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "14% Increase In Local Rents Over Last Twelve Months", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "1978 A Good Year For Yukon Tourism``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "1979 General Tax Assessment In Progress", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "1987 Is Best Year In Seventy", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "1989-1990 Student Financial Assistance Funding Levels Released``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.
- "1990 Budget Tops Four Million", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "\$219, 000 for Urban Transit``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "\$250 or \$850, Placer Miners Will Keep on Digging!", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "\$50 Million For Tourism", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "\$600 M. In Land Claim Deal``, Kwandur, January 1983.
- "78 Tourism Increase, W.L. Road Travel Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "9th Northern Resources Conference", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Aboriginies Admonished``, Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.

"Activity In Old Miller And Glacier Camp", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon

Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.

- "Agriculture In The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Alaska Model May Be Useful Here``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Alaska Told Not To Back Pipeline", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "The Alcan Highway Turning Point", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Alcohol Affects All Here", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "Alderman Wants Pipeline Information Centre Run by Chamber, Not City``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "All Rested and Raring to Go!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Alyeska Employs 5,507 Natives", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "Another Spin on the Same Merry-Go-Round", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "Another Try At Housing", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Anvil Cautious About Expansion", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "The Anvil Dedication", Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970.
- "Anvil Directors Meet In Vancouver", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Anvil Directors Meeting", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Anvil Fourth Quarter", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Anvil Loans Repaid``, Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Anvil Loss Blamed On Poor World Markets", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Anvil Mining Cooperation Limited Summary Of Operations", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Anvil News Release", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "Anvil Production Value Up Over \$2 Million", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Anvil Profits", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Anvil Reports Faro Government, Local Radio Operation, Progress Report On Commercial Development,

A Government Liqour Store For Faro``, Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.

- "Anvil Still Shut Down Despite Efforts to End Wildcat``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 13 February 1979.
- "Anvil Whitepass", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Apartment Rents Rose Steadily During 1978``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Apply to the People of Mayo Mining District", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 February 1924.
- "Arctic Drugs", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Arena Reality?", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Army Green Look For Watson Lake", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Arrow Gets Running Rights", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Art School And Art Show", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Atlin and Its Riches", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "Atlin Board Of Trade``, Atlin Globe, 29 March 1900.
- "Atlin Claims", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "Atlin Garage", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.

"Auction A Mixed Blessing For Cassiar", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.

- "Audit on the Work of Public Administrator", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Autobiography Of Polar Taxi", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "B'hais Cancel Out", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "Bakery", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Ballarat-Tatlow Venture", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Bands Receive LIP Grants", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Banjo Jim", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Banker's Paradise", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Banks Combine June 1", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "The Banks Come Back", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Barber Shop``, Tramline, 26 September 1958.
- "Bargaining To Begin Anew On Cassier Strike", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "Bargaining, Newspaper Watching, Dividends? Damn Right!", *Strike Sounds*, 26 February 1981.
- "Beaufort Boundary Line Called Critical Matter", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Beef Is Cheaper Now", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Beer Parlour Licence Granted On Spruce``, Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Belated Congratulations", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "Berry Ideas In Mayo``, Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Best Wishes on Their Transfers", Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- "Better Late Than Never", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Big Development Work Under Way On 40-Mile", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Big Enterprise At Mayo City Of Oscar Letourneau", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Big Mining Operations Of The Yukon Gold Company", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Big Placer Operations In Mayo District Of E. Middlecoff", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Big Price Jump for Yukon Property", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "Biggest Year Yet For Exploration Companies", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- ""Birth Of A Giant", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "The Birth Of A Mine``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Bob Henderson And John Fawcett Extensive Keno Owners``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Bottled Beer Expected Back Early Next Week", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 September 1978.
- "Bounced Cheques Are A Bummer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Boundary Dispute in Beaufort Could Cost Yukon Oil-Rich Area", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 15 January 1979.
- "Box Factory In Production", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.

- "Boyle's Big Operations", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Breaking The Trade Monopoly", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Breaking with Tradition", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "British Columbia's Northwestern Frontier", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Bruk Expresses Optimism About Labour Strife", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Budget Discussed At AYC Meetings", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Budget``, Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Building Boom", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Bus Tours To The Festival", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Business And Finance", Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.
- "Business Hours", Tramline, 13 April 1962.
- "Business Is Booming", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Business Licensing", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "A Business Mans' Nightmare", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Business Starts In The New Shopping Centre", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "Business Venture Moves To Carmacks", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Buy Them Or Beat Them", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "Buyers Market In Housing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "By Leaps And Bounds", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "C.D. Co's Business In Good Shape", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "C.Y. Eye", Kwandur, November 1982.
- "Campground Questioned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Can Native Economy Survive?", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Can The North Survive?", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Canada Savings", Tramline, 8 November 1956.
- "Canada Works Creates Jobs", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Canada Works Program Approved", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Canadian Cable Ok'd But Will It Entertain?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Canada Tungsten Superintendent Here``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "[Canon Photocopier Ad]", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Capital Budget for Transportation Systems", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Capital Moved to Whitehorse``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Carmack Stakes Bonanza Gold Claim!", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Carmacks Hydro Study Planned Over 2 Years", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Cassiar Closedown Is Hurting the Whitehorse Economy", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Cecelia Gibson (Mill Lab)", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Centennial Celebrations", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Certificate Of The Registration Of An Extra Provincial Company", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Chairman Resigns", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "The Challenging Future", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Chamber Chatter", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Chamber Of Commerce News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Chamber Plans", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Chamber Sponsors GST Seminars", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Chamber Wants Railroad Saved By Federal Govt.", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "Change Of Mining Laws", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Chappie Tees Off On Next Project", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978.
- "Charley's Grand Opening", Stampeder, 24 January 1962.
- "Charter Member", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Cinemascope For Local Theatres Being Investigated", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "City's Centennial Complex Opens July 1st", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Official Opening Whitehorse City Hall, 29 June 1967.
- "City Business Delayed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "City Council Plans Many Improvements", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "City Electrical Subsidy a Decision for YEPVB", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "A City For The North", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "City Wants Power Rates Frozen", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Clinton Creek School A Bargain For \$6,000", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Clinton Creek Slowly Shuts Down", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "CNT Plans to Raise Phone Charges", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979.
- "Co-Operative Wage Study", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Cobalt Hill, Opposite Keno, Scene Of New Silver Mine``, Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Coffee And...", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "Cogasa Has Big Plans For Yukon Mining Next Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Cogasa to Employ 600 by 1986", *Placer Mining Times*, 23 November 1983.
- "Cold Water Thawing Is A Boon To Miners", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Collector Looking for Taxes Unpaid", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Colour It Gold", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Coming & Going", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "Committee To Review Taxation", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Communications", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "[Community Activity]", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "Community Club News", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "Community Profiles Carcross", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Community Profiles Dawson City", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Community Profiles Ross River``, *Shakat*, Summer 1988. "Community Profiles Whitehorse``, *Shakat*, Summer 1987.
- ``, Shakat, Summer 1988. "
- "Company First Y.T. Explorers", Dan Sha, September 1987.

"Congratulations To Conwest Explorations", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.

"Construction Report", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.

"Construction Work May Hurt Tourism in the Future", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February

1979.

- "Construction, Who Is Where, Etc.", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Consumer Report", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Consumers Are Peeved", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Consumers Arise! Be Aware!", Powder Magazine, November 1973.
- "Consumers", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Contract Dispute", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Contract Rejected", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Contracts To Expire", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978.
- "Control, Not Funds Is Indian School Issue", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Cooper & Lybrand Chartered Accountants Town Of Faro Revenue Fune``, Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "Correspondence", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924.
- "The Cost Of Carcross", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "Cost Of Fuel Indicates Need For Federal Subsidy", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 October 1978.
- "Cost of Nourishment Going Up", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Country Lot Revision to Be Adjusted Again", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979.
- "Court of Revision Releases New Assessments for RC Land", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- "A Cryptic Note", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Curing The Over-Priced Wilted Veggie Blues: Sprouting", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Cut Prices Seem to Be Rule Here", Yukon World, 29 January 1905.
- "CYI Housing Program Cutback``, Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "CYI Inquiry Still Unsettled", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Cyprus Anvil Profits Down", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Cyprus Anvil Reports on 4th Quarter", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "Dave Joe Reviews Claim Progress And Agreements Signed So Far", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "David Sparks Among The Prominent Keno Hill Owners", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Dawson 80 Years Ago", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Dawson Community News", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1985.
- "Dawson Home Of Robert W. Service A Mecca", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Dawson Needs Special Status", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
- "Dawson Ships 10 Million In Gold``, Midnight Sun, 29 April 1969.
- "Dawson The Mecca Of Tourists To The Land Of The Midnight Sun", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Dawson Wagon Road", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940.
- \_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 September 1940.
- ..-``, Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.

"Decentralization Means Jobs for Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.

"Demand For Country Living, Still High", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.

- "Dempster Highway A Threat To Caribou, Old Crow People", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Department of Government Services Report on Activities", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002.
- "Department Of Manpower And Immigration", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Destination Dawson!", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Development Funds Help Turn a Yukon Strategy Into a Yukon Reality", *Dannzha*, 5 June 1992.
- "Development of Yukon Reflected in Growing Population Figures", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Discoveries Of New Mineral Showings In The Yukon Reported In 1962", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Discovery Day Set", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Discovery Days on Top 100 Events List", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Discovery Of Coal", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "The Doctor Prescribes Major Surgery For Carcross", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Don't Count on Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Don't Pay For It! Work For It!", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Downtown Core Area Studied", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "Downtown Core Studied", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Downtown Development Discussion Examined", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 April 1978.
- "Dr. Cockfield, Dominion Geologist, On The Silver-Lead Deposits Of The Mayo District",
- Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Dress Shop To Kamloops", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Duplex Costs Were Lower Than Reported", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Dynasty Earnings Helped By Anvil", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "E.W. Pillman & Co.", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "The Economic Impact Must Be Taken Into Account", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "Economic Slowdown? Not In Faro!", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Editorial "We"", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Editorial", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- \_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 15 January 1925.
- ..\_ , Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Electrical Subsidy Next Month", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Elsa Theatre", Tramline, 29 August 1958.
- "Emotional And \$\$\$ Problems Cloud Club Future", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Employment Consultant for Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Engineering Firm Clarifies Zoning Position", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "Enterprising Pioneer Klondike Woman Miner", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Entry Level Training to Being in Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Equitable Allocation of Municipal Funds", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.

- "Erickson & McKay Among Luckiest Stakers On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "An Examination Of Businesses What Do We Want?", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Excerpt For The W.P. & Y.R. Container News", Tramline, 13 March 1958.
- "Excerpt From The Current Issue Of Missouri Pacific Lines' "News Reel"", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 November 1957.
- "Expansion Under Fire``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Expansion", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Extensive Holdings Of Binet Brothers At Mayo``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Extensive Holdings Of Erickson, McKay And Bouvette On Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News* Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Extensive Operations Of Greenfield & Pickering", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Extensive Silver And Gold Mining In Klondike District", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Facing Land Claim Decisions", Kwandur, December 1982.
- "Facts About Dawson", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "Facts Of Interest", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Fare Is Fair in Love, War, and Airlines", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Farm Products Under Study", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition* 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Faro Candidate Says Town Needs A Better Share", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 27 October 1978.
- "Faro Fire", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Faro Hotel May Close Its Doors", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Faro To Get New Theatre?", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Faro Trade Fair", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Faulkner's Northern Balances Fails", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Faulkner Confident About Prospects for Northern Mining", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 22 January 1979.
- "Faulkner Forms Task Force", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Faulkner To Meet With Northern Mining Reps", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "FBDB Helps Small Businesses", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "FBDB Lending Down Last Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Federal Aid for Atlin", Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "The Federal Funds to Aid White Pass", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "Fewer Tourists Cause Little Concern", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Fifty Years From Now?", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "The Financial Story", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "Finding the Keys to Yukon Economic Future", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Fine Flour Produced From Yukon Wheat", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Fine Hay Is Grown In Yukon Territory", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining

Edition, 12 December 1921.

- "Finning Tractor Bids Highest For Choice Industrial Lots``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 25 January 1978.
- "First Indian Arts Show", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "First Indian Loan Advisory Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "First Money From Keno Hill Silver", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "First Nations Contribute to Economy", Dannzha, July 1992.
- "First Radio Station In Whitehorse", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "First Woman To Stake On Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "First Women To Make Visit To Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Five Fingers Coal Mine", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Focus North Ignores Yukon", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Food Is Costing More", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 April 1978.
- "Food Prices and Surveys, Solidarity Section", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Food Prices Attacked", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Food Prices Increase", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Food Prices To Be Investigated", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Foothills Admits Two Year Delay", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Foothills Confirms Gas Plan", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Foothills Plans To Meet With Landowners", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 11 October 1978.
- "For Sale", *Tramline*, 19 September 1958.
- "Fraser Explains Need for Funds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "A French Hill Claim to Be Sold``, Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Fritz Miller's Diary", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Full Production For Cassiar In One Month", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Funding For Pipeline Centre Proposed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Funds for NCPC to Study Hydro Sites", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "Fur Industry In Yukon``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Fur Prices Up", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Fur Sales For February 4-14", *Dan Sha*, 21 February 1986.
- "Fur Sales For January 29-31", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Fur Workshops To Be Held", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Furnaces Are Blue With Cold", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977.
- "Furs Treasure Of The Northland", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Furs Show Increase in Quality", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "The Future of the Yukon``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Futures Planning Has Proposed Budget Slashed", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.

- "Galena Properties Of Twelvemile District", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Gambling In The Klondike``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Gas Line From Siberia Suggested", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Gas Well Will Close If Exports Denied", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "General Meeting", Strike Sounds, 19 March 1981.
- "Geo. T. Snow On First News Of Klondike Strike", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Geographical Place Names Are an Essential Part of Yukon's Heritage``, *Dannzha*, 19 June 1992.
- "George Is on the Job"", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 February 1925.
- "GERTIE: You've Come A Long Way BABY!", *Klondike Sun*, 22 June 1989.
- "Getting Out Coal At Tantalus Butte For The Yukon Market``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Gold At Manook Creek", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Gold From The Klondike", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "Gold Mining Affects The Whole Community", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Gold Production At Dawson Up to August", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "Gold Show Glitters in Spite of Low Economy", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Gold Stampede!", Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969.
- "Gold Still Good for the Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Good Spirits", Kwandur, May 1983.
- "Good Years Is Reported by Yukon Gold``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Government Moves Anvil Mining Corp To Ross River", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Governor Ogilvie Is Coming", Midnight Sun, 7 May 1969.
- "Grand Opening", Tramline, 7 June 1956.
- "A Great New Land", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Great Railway Across Alaska Nearly Completed``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Great Railway Systems Proposed to Tap Yukon Territory``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Great Works of the Yukon Gold Company``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Great Year For Tourism", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Greenfield & Pickering Are Handling Big Contracts", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Guild Hall!", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Half Of Budget Expanded", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Han Fisheries Good News and Bad News", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "Han Fisheries Report", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.
- "Han Fisheries", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985.
- "Hard-Rock Activity", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.

- "Has A Busy Season Mining On Sulpher", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "He Wanted to Fight``, Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Hector Morrison Finds Rich Silver Ore On Keno``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Help for Elders", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "High Grade Ore Found On Lake Group Much Work Done``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "High Taxes May Force Exodus", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Highways Absolute Necessity For Yukon Progress", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "[Hire]``, Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Hiring Tradesmen Proving Difficult", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Hon. W.J. Asselstine Minister of Mines Addresses Local Board of Trade``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 5 October 1940.
- "Hooper to Enter Race for Mayor", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Hostel Closed Till Next Year", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "A Hotel for Dawson City", *Clondyke News*, 17 July 1897.
- "Hougens Under Fire``, Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "House Prices Up \$12,000 In One Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "The House That Help Built``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Housing Committee Faced With An Expensive Venture", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Housing Market Expected To Rally", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Housing Shortage To Be Eliminated``, Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "How Keno Hill Looks", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "How the Funding Cuts for the Village of Mayo Came to Be``, *Stewart Valley Voice*, 14 February 1991.
- "How To Gather Samples For Assay Office``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "How To Gather Samples For Assay", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "How To Get Results Prospecting Quartz", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Hudson's Bay Co. Extending Operations in the Territory", *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 February 1939.
- "Hudson's Bay Gets Whitehorse Copper", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Hundreds Of Placer Miners Toiled In Vain In The Shadow Of Marvelous Keno``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Hydro Development Future Possible", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "If Funding Can Be Found", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "Imagination Needed for Good Planning", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Important Development Work On Promising Yukon Copper``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "An Important Post", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "Improvements Could Force Residents Out", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Incorporation Move Would Benefit Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "Indian Arts And Crafts Becoming Big Business", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Indian Housing Company Set Up", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Indian River Placer Mining District``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Industrial Lot Bids To Close On January 19", Watson Lake Sign Post, 18 January 1978.
- "Infrared Heat Loss Survey In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "International and Domestic Airlines Will Bring Passengers To Dawson``, *Stampeder*, 7 November 1961.
- "Introductory", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Invest In Canada And Your Future``, *Tramline*, 17 October 1958.
- "Investment In The North", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "Investors", Tramline, 19 January 1956.
- "It Started Around a Campfire", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- "Its the Price That Keeps You Awake At Night", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "JET Program An Attempt To Curb Youth Unemployment``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "Jim Lotz Civil Servant With A Mission", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Jobs For Poor", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Jobs For Yukoners Only", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Jobs From Pipeline After Construction", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Joe Kinman One Of The Best Known Keno Hill Owners`, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Joe Walsh One Of Most Lucky Pioneer Stakers On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Joint Committee For Dempster", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "July 2nd, 1902 Semi Weekly Klondike Nugget``, Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "K.N.H.S.", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Kaiser Opportunity May Be Lost For Good", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Keno City A Thriving New Town", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Kenora Indians Double Income", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Kitchen, Information", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Klondike's Gift to the World``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Klondike Continues North's Banner Camp``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Klondike Festival", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Klondike Has Given The World \$200,000,000 In Gold``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Klondike May Need Survey", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.

- "Klondike National Historic Sites", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.
- "Klondike News", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Klondike Outreach News", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Klondike Still Banner Gold Producer``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Klondike Was a Formative Experience", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Known Economic Mineral Belts And Districts In The Yukon``, *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Lack of Economic Base Contributing Factor to Extremely High Per Centage of Native Inmates", *Yukon Indian News*, 10 January 1978.
- "Land Claims``, Kwandur, December 1982.
- "Land Policy To Reflect Claims", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "Last Year Was Good, But Next Year Better", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978.
- "Late October Dare For Wolfe Creek Lot Sales", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 22 September 1978.
- "Layman Does Well on 11 Below", *Dawson Record*, 16 July 1903.
- "Less Then One-Third Of Yukon Prospected", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Let the Courts Deal Justly with the People", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
- "Letters to the Editor", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Letters", Strike Sounds, 5 March 1981.
- "Liard Band Has No 'Financial Managerial Controls' Says Accountant``, *Yukon Indian News*, 5 December 1978.
- "Liard Receives Grant``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "LID Manager's Report Cites Major Projects", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Limitations Put on Non-U.S. Ownership", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Limited Options Face Moneyless Dawson City", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Line-Ups Smaller For Lot Sales", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "LIP Funds For Winter Employment", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "LIP Grants Soon To Be Announced", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Little Time Left to Change Taxing Rates", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "Living Cost Gap Widens Firth", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Local Broker To Close", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "Local Firms Feel Effects Of Strike At Cassiar Mine``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 September 1978.
- "Local Fishermen Upset", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Local Initiatives Program 1972-73", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Local Initiatives Program", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Local Initiatives Project", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Local News", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Local Produce: A Look Back", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Local Trade Fair Talks On A New Format", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Lode A Mile Long", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12

December 1921.

- "Lode And Placer Mining Activity In The Yukon In 1962: Dawson Mining District``, Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Lode And Placer Mining Activity In The Yukon In 1962: Mayo Mining District``, Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Lode And Placer Mining Activity In The Yukon In 1962: Watson Lake Mining District", *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Lode And Placer Mining Activity In The Yukon In 1962: Whitehorse Mining District``, *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Longshore Strike?", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "A Lot More Than The Old Five-Dollar Bill``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "A Lot of Noise' Will Greet Delay of Tintina Lot Sale``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "Louis Bouvette's Own Story Of How He Discovered Keno Hill, Yukon's Marvelous Mountain Bursting With Silver Ore``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Louis Schulz", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "Low Cost Housing", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "MacKay Says Inquiry May Spur Yukon Development", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "Mail Closes Monday", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Majestic View From Summit Of Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Making Bitter Pills a Little Easier to Take", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "Many Years Work Ahead In Klondike``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "[Map of Dawson City]``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Market Is Up For Watson Lake Lumber", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 April 1978.
- "Markets Needed For Sealskins", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "Martin's Challenge", Bennett Sun, 24 June 1899.
- "Marvels Of Trip To Yukon, Land Of The Midnight Sun``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Matters Financial", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "Mayo City An Important Point In The Silver District``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Mayo``, Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 June 1940.
- "McDames Mine", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "McDonald's Musings", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "McGregor To Lead Comm. Club; Ski Club Looking For Funding``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 21 November 1978.
- "Mechanic Trades In The Yukon", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Medicare Premiums Increased", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "Merger Prompts Visit", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.

- "Mill News", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- ``, Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- ", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Mill Rate Increased", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Millions Of Virgin Gold On The Hunker Creek Benches", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Mine Dept.", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Mine News", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "Minerals Of Primary Prospecting Interest In 1962: Industrial Minerals", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Minerals Of Primary Prospecting Interest In 1962: Metallic Minerals", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Minerals Of Primary Prospecting Interest In 1962: Mineral Fuels", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Mines And Resource Visit", Tramline, 12 July 1956.
- "Mini-Bus Planning Now On Easy Street", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Minin in the Wheaton District, Yukon", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- ""Mining Has Been Good For The Yukon"", KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Mining In The Yukon", Midnight Sun, July 1969.
- \_``, *Midnight Sun*, 25 July 1969. ٢٢
- \_``, *Midnight Sun*, 27 June 1969. ..\_
- <u>``</u>, *Midnight Sun*, 11 July 1969. ۔ \_
- <u>``, Midnight Sun, 12 June 1969.</u> .د
- -،
- ςς\_ ``, Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "Mining Operations Of The Lone Star Mineral Claim", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Mining Round-Up", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Minting of Coins Helps Yukon Gold", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Moccasingrams, By A Musher Of Many Trails", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Moosehide Reborn", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "More Businesses Open", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "More Canadians Visiting The Yukon", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "More Dam(n) Details for Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "More Dome Lots To Go Ahead", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "More Frenzied Finance", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "More Often Than Not Investment Proposals Are Really Rip-Offs", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "More Road Construction Due", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961. "The Motherlode Located", *Bennett Sun (MF N-1)*, 5 August 1899.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Movie Theatre A Definate Asset To The Community", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Moving Forecasters Raises Safety Fears", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Mr. Harper Reed Purchases the Kershaw", Atlin News-Miner, 18 February 1939.
- "Mt. Cameron Silver Properties, Mayo Area``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Much Development Work", *Bennett Sun*, 24 June 1899.
- "Municipal Grants Distributed", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Murdoch Michie One Of The Lucky Stakers On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Museum Lecture Series Planned", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Music Festival Notes", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Nations Should Share Wealth", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Native Businesses Funded``, Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Native Employment Division Introduced To Yukoners", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Natural Resources Of The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "NCPC May Not Roll-Back Rates", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Negotiation?", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Nelson's Money", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901.
- "New Budget for Dawson City Ready", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.
- "New Business For Dawson", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "New Business In Carmacks", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "New Business Opening", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "New Campground For Atlin", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "New Directory Helps Women Find Jobs", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "New Discovery", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 31 May 1899.
- "New Drill Arrives", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "New Expansions In Faro Village Centre", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "A New Freighter For The North``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "New Highet Creek Dredge Proves Success", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "New Highways Key To Development Of North", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "New Hillcrest Sub-Division Plan Will Be Completed By Early Fall``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 14 August 1978.
- "New Housing Shopping Centre And Hotel Complex", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "New Ideas Bring Returns At Cogasa Gold Operation``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 October 1978.
- "New Inquest Sought", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "New Lease Impossible GE Owners", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "A New Look For Downtown", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "New Lower Air Fares For Northern Routes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "New Mall Planned For Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "New Mayo Community Alcohol Worker", News at the Landing, 18 March 1980.

- "New Mayor Promises an Open Door", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.
- "New Mining Districts In The North", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 February 1962.
- "New Museum In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "New Staff and Program Announcement", Nahuzhi Hunday, 1 March 2002.
- "New Store On Lower Bench", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "New Subdivision Lots & Water Extension Prices Announced", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "New Subdivision Lots On Sale Soon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "News From The Office Of Native Employment", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "News in Brief", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "News Items", Stampeder, 18 December 1961.
- "News Release", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "No Break for Dawson Ratepayers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "No Committment Yet", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "No Cuts for Whitehorse Air Fares", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "No Fuel Oil Rebate For Area Residents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "No Fuel Shortage For Elsa", Powder Magazine, February 1974.
- "No Help From Pipeline Firm", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "No Survey Into High Food Costs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
- "No Tourist Promotion On Dempster For Years", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "No.1 Industry", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Nominal Fee", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "North Needs Its Own University", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "Northern Careers Holds 'Explorations Workshop'", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Northern Careers To Boost Employment", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Northern Diamond Drilling", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Northern Lights", Raven (Faro), 9 April 1970.
- "The Northern Metropolis", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Northern Resources Conference: Summary Report Of Prospecting, Mining, And Petroleum Activity In The Yukon Territory In 1962``, *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "The Northern Traveller", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966. "Northmanship At Rendezvous Time``, Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "Nothing New Prices Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "Notice From Manpower", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "Notice", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 29 November 1956.
- "Numbers Steady, But Dollars Down", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "O.P. Sales Soar and Soar``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- "Official Opening Of Mayo-Dawson Road January 1st", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 January 1958.
- "Oil Lines May Cross The Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Old Will Needed to Finded Boundary", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.

"On Business Bent", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.

- "On The Whitehorse Scene", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "Only Nine Residents Out To Taxation Meeting", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 13 September 1978.
- "Open Doors Wider for Refugees", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Open For Business: Independent Company To Manage Investments``, *Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "Open Letter To The Public", *Raven (Faro)*, 26 October 1972.
- "Operations Of The Lookout Mountain Silver-Lead Properties", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Opportunities in the North", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Opportunities In Yukon For Prospector", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Opportunities of the Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Opportunity In Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Opposition To R.V. Park", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Optimism Keynote All Over Territory As Gold Mines, Silver Mines, Fur Catches and Business in General Show Greater Output and Improvement", *Mayo Miner*, 27 June 1936.
- "Optimistic Message By Capt. Geo. Black, M.P. For Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Ore Deposits of Atlin District", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "The Other Side As I See It``, Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "Otter Falls Expensive For Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "The Output", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Outreach Asks For Sponsoring Board", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Outreach To Assist Communities", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Pain Staking Claim Staking And The Law", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Palace Grand Theatre", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "Paving Feasible & Economical", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Payroll", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "PCs Promise Provincehood Option", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "A Perspective on Socialization", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "A Perspective on Welfare", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Petro-Canada Gulf Deal Upsets Dealers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Petrol De-Rationed", *Tramline*, 20 December 1956.
- "Petroleum Activity", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Pioneer Woman Of Mayo``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Pipeline Benefits Must Be Long Lasting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.

- "Pipeline Hearings Begin Amid Criticism & Frustration", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 27 March 1979.
- "Pipeline Or No?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Pipeline Terms & Conditions To Get Public Hearings In '79", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 31 October 1978.
- "Pipeline To Proceed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Pipeline, Reason For A Better Future", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Placer Activity", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Placer and Quartz Mining Claims in the Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Placers Bucks Make the Big Time", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Planning For The Future", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- ""Plant X" Is Second Stage Of Planning``, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Portable Homes Coming In For Yukon", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Post Office Article Called Unfair", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Post Office Departure Hours to Be Restored", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Postscript", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Power Rate Rollback Off", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Power Rates Rolled Back", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "Predict Mayo Will Be Greatest Silver Camp On Continent", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Present Market Prices In Dawson", Midnight Sun, 21 May 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 14 May 1969.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio, [June 23, 24]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 June 1924.
- "Price and Wage Controls: Illusion or Reality", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Price Hike At Theatre", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Price Increase For W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- ""Prices Are Passed on to Us by the Suppliers"", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Prices Continue Upward Trend", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "Prices Under Study", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Prices Up Again Across Territory", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "Prices Up For Yukoners", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Prices Up In Watson Lake; Food Shows Smallest Increase``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 9 January 1979.
- "Prices Up, But Rate Declines", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "The Problem Won't Just Go Away", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "Production Hits Record", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "Progress On Research Project", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Promising Galena Groups Of Rambler Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Promising Prospects Are Found On Rambler Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Promotion For Dempster Area", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Proof of the Economic Value of Placer Mining", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "Prophet River Back In The Swing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Prospectors Return", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Protest Electrical Rate Hikes", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Public Statement By Cope's Locked Out Miners", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Quartz Groups Of Robt. Fisher In Mayo Camp``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Racial Colonialism And Economic Development", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "A Rapid Growth", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Rate Roll-Back Worth 80 Cents", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Real Estate Boom Hasn't Hit Yukon Yet", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Real Estate Booms Again", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Recognition", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "Records Set For Mini-Bus", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "Recreation Complex Closer After Meeting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "Recreation Grant For Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Red Tape Cut for Home Owner's Grant", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Refunds Stop on Pop Cans", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Reindeer Moss Of Yukon A Vast Asset``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Relations of Canada and Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Remember St. Paul's Thrift Shop", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Rental Dispute, Letters", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Rents Begin To Stabilize, Rise Only 2 Per Cent", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Report From Klondike Outreach", *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "Report From Ottawa", *Klondike Sun*, 14 March 1991.
- "Res. Subdivision Delayed, Industrial Lots Proposed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Researcher's Report", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Residency Requirements for Pipeline Job Still Unclear", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 13 February 1979.
- "Resource Rights: Indians Seek A Fair Share Of Yukon Development``, *Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "Response For Fund Drive", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Response To Core Plan Is Light", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Review of Mining Activities in Atlin Mining Division for the Year 1939", *Atlin News-Miner*, 20 January 1940.
- "Ribbon Of Change", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Rich Ore In Wheaton District, South Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Rick Cocks Quits As Councillor", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Rising Prices Need To Be Stopped", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978.

"Robert W. Service Writes From France", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining

Edition, 29 November 1920.

- "Rosmusen's Rich Silver Basin Group Of Claims On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Rumoured John Noland Selling His Valuable Spruce Creek Property``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 January 1939.
- "Run-Down On Rendezvous Daze", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "Salvation Army May Get 'Unfair' Taxes Changed``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979.
- "Salvation Army, Then What?", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- "Second Hand Store Prospers", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Secretary's Report", Yukon Catholic, June 1902.
- "Senate Vote Not Last Word On Gas Price", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978.
- "Several Routes All Lead to a Railway Line", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Sewer Project May Wreck Tourist Season", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Shakwak Should Go On Schedule", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "Shoppers Protest", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Short Changed", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Shortages Coming", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Sign Post Policy Is Outlined", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Signs Of Depression On The Wane Outside Says Mayo Business Man``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 April 1937.
- "Silver-Bearing Ore On Hills In The Vicinity Of Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Silver King Has Yielded Half Million", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Six Candidates Run For L.I.D. Election Today", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977.
- "Six New Mines For The Eighties", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Sixth Northern Resources Conference", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 October 1978.
- "Small Decrease For Prices", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Smelter Feasibility Study", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Snow Sheds", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "Solid Mountain of Asbestos Near Yukon Border Bolsters Economy", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Some Keno Hill Marvels", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "South Yukon Opening Silver, Copper And Gold``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Special ARDA Comes to Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Spring Brings Treasure Seekers", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Spruce Creek Already Produced Much Wealth Still Great Producer``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 December 1938.
- "Spruce Creek Furnishes Some of Richest Ground Ever Mined in Atlin``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 February 1939.

"SRH \$``, Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.

- "Stand-To Mountain, Scene Of Rich New Silver Strike", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Standard Work Hours Reduced", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Starlite Theatre Construction", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Statistics On The Number Of Groups And Individuals Engaged In Mining And Petroleum Exploration And In Lode And Placer Mining In The Yukon In 1962<sup>\*\*</sup>, *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Steelworkers Picket To Prevent Export", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Sticking It To Us HIGH PRICES!", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Story of the Yukon", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Strange Progress", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979.
- "Strike At Cassiar To Continue", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Strike Policy Committee Meeting, Picket, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Sulphur Creek To Yield Big Gold Output``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Summary Of Operations 3rd Quarter 1973", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Summary Of Proposed Amendments To The Yukon Quartz Mining Act Submitted To The Department Of Northern Affairs And National Resources, January 31, 1963", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Summation Of Operating Budget", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Summer Exploration", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Summer Job Office Set Up in Whitehorse", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Supply Of Gold``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Survey of the Population of Cassiar, June 1971", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Swim City Sold", Swim Lake News Herald, 30 March 1965.
- "Synopsis Of Mining Law", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Synopsis Of New Game Law", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Synopsis Of The Game Ordinance Of The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "T. Y. Co. Lay Off Quite A Few Men On Galena Hill", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Taking Home the Wage Gap``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Taxation A New Policy From Revenue Canada``, KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Taxation of the Placer Mining Industry", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Taxation Report In; Old Assessing Out", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Taxpayers Lash Out At Meeting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "Telegraph Line Gets Annual Overhaul", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Telegraph Trail North", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Telesat Canada Press Release", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "The Temporal Price Index", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Ten Men With Only Four Names", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.

- "Ten New Citizens", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Teslin Negotiators Happy with Deal", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Teslin News", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Teslin Wood Products", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Thats Us In A Nutshell", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Thermal Power May Be Key``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 24 October 1978.
- "They Couldn't Sit Down'`, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.
- "A Thing of the Past``, Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "Third Family Coming to Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Those Salary Reductions", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Thousands Of Tons Of Silver Ore Shipped From Keno Hill By The Yukon Gold Company", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Three Strikes?", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Three Tourism Programs Completed", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Ticketing Tourists May Hurt", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Time for Some Imagination in the Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "Time to Spurn Empty Hand-Out From the Feds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.
- "Tin In The Yukon Scheme Of Things``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Tlingit Traders", *Shakat*, Summer 1987.
- "To Increase Employment In PSC, Goal Of Program", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Together Today for Our Paychecks Tomorrow?", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Too Late to Study Potential Wildlife Damage", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Too Much Development Too Soon, Says CYI", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Tourism Could Be Yukon's No. One Industry By 1985", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "Tourism Increase In Y.T.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Tourism Increases Over Last Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Tourism Industry Highlights Report Available", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Tourism North", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Tourism Records Set in '78", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.
- "Tourist Prospects For Faro-Ross River", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Tours To The Gold Fields", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "The Town Beat", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- "A Town by Any Other Name", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Town Expenditure", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Town Manager Now Here", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Town Manager Was Here", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "Town Of Faro Operating Budget 1973 A Summary", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Town of Whitehorse", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Town Offers All Facilities", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Trade Board Has Special Meeting", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Trade Boards Meeting", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.

- "Trade Mission To Korea", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Training On The Job Program", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Trains And Ships Opened Up The Yukon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "TransNorth Cancels Service To Watson", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "A Trapper Bought A Car", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Trappers To Be Exposed To Demands Of Industry", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Travel Bureau", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Treadwell Yukon Company Operation On Big Scale On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Tribute To Prospector", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "A Tribute to the Prospector", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Trucks Challenge Trains for Opening Frontiers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Tulsequah Closes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957.
- "TVNC Only Days Away", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Twelve Tons Of Silver Nuggets Found On The Shamrock Claim", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Twenty Million in Gold From Arctic Annually", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "A Twenty Year Gamble: The Story of Diamond Tooth Gerties...", *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Twenty Years' Dredging In Sight In The Klondike District", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Two Famous Women Borrowers", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "Two Rushes Built Present Town", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Underground Exploration Activity In The Yukon In 1962", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Unions Are Aiming At The Banks", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "United In Peace As In War", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Unity The Key To Land Claims``, *Kwandur*, December 1982. "The Unknowns Loom Very Large``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 October 1978.
- "Utility Grants Available To Srs.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Varied Factors Influence Economy", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Vast Yukon Conglomerate Deposits May Rival The Rand", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Village Council Report", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- "Village Of Faro Business Licenses- Final Notices", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Village of Mayo Finances", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "Visitors Will Pan Gold On Bonanza Creek", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Volunteers Wanted Now For Land Zoning Committee", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 January 1978.

- "A Vote For Expansion Is A Vote For Municipality", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "W.L. Gets Alcohol Workers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "W.L. Rent Up, But Lower Than Whitehorse", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "W.L. Rents Increase", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Wages for Housework", OptiMST, February 1976.
- "Walkout Averted", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Want To Buy An Island?", *Klondike Sun*, 11 January 1990. "Wanted: One Secretary", *Warrior's Word*, 18 January 1974.
- "Warning", Atlin News-Miner, 4 March 1939.
- "Watch Your Dam Language", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Watson Lake Local Improvement District", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Watson Lake To Get 20% Cut In Electric Rates", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Watson Lake Voters Invited To Attend Dec. 15 Meeting", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "Ways Of The 1942 Pipeline", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "We Beat the Tax Rap! -- Feds Relent", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "We Have a New Provincial Judge", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Weather Office Cuts Spark Sharp Protests", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978.
- "Welcome Aboard to", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Welcome North Holding Made Public", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Welcome to", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "What's Behind The Yukon Mining Boom?", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "What's Your Credit?", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "What's Your View", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "What Is Needed To Develop The Mayo Silver District``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "What Is the Price Tag on Keeping Canada Strong?", Dannzha, July 1992.
- "What Is Your Opinion on the Teacher's Raise in Salary?", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- ""What of the Yukon?"", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "What To See And Do In Dawson", Stampeder, 24 January 1962.
- "Where the Bread and Butter Comes From Mill Production", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Where To From Here?", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "White Pass Fights For Survival", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "White Pass Laysoff Skagway Workers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "White Pass Raises Fuel Prices", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "White Pass to Raise Freight Rates, Aims for Higher Efficiency", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Whitehorse Board Of Trade", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Whitehorse Consumers May Petition On Prices", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.

"Whitehorse Food Costs Up Again", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.

"Whitehorse Has Entered Upon A New Phase In Its Development With Every Confidence In Its

Future``, Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.

- "Whitehorse Prices Go Up", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Whitehorse Shoppers Stuck with High Cost", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- ", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Who Isn't Buying These Days?", Tramline, 30 November 1962.
- "Why Is This Land Not for Sale or At Least Enough to Build a Home?", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Why Tax Beneficence", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Wide Range Of Activity, For Discovery Days", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Will \$\$ Mix with Unity", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Wilson's Views", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901.
- "Winter Projects Fund", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Winter Rebate Program to Help Consumers Combat Increased Electric Bills", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Wire Is Down", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Wolfe Creek Lots Delayed Because Of Survey Trouble", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Woman Gold Inspector Of The Yukon", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Women & Work Conference, Oct. 25, 26, 27, 1974 : Report 8", OptiMST, January 1975.
- "Woodland Creations The Real Thing Made In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "The Woodshop Scene", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Words From Webster", *Klondike Sun*, 22 June 1989. "Words From Webster", *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "The Work Of The Yukon Chamber Of Mines In 1962 And Early 1963", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Work on Klondike Unaffected by Cuts", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "YANSI Promoting Economic Development", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "YBA A Progressive Group", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "YHC Housing In 1979", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "You, Dear Editor, Would Be the Pimp", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 January 1979. "Youth Hostel Space Needed In Town", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 28 February 1978.
- "Youth Project May Be Model For Other Northern Areas", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Yukon's Bright Future; Many Great Industries", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Yukon's Chief Executive On Mining Conditions In The Yukon", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon's Economy Is in Recession", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Yukon's Great Silver Tide Steadily Rising", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.

"Yukon's Needs", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December

1923.

- "Yukon's Placer Yield``, Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Yukon's Silver Dawn``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon's Sun Coming Up``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Yukon Council Session ; June 12th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 June 1924.
- "Yukon Art Displayed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Yukon Boom Is Still Underway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Yukon Businesses Hurt By DRIE, NEDP Program Road Blocks", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Yukon Buy Scores Success in the World``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Yukon Chamber Of Commerce Proposed", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 11 September 1978. "The Yukon Changes Its Methods", *Carnivaleer*, 4 March 1945.
- "Yukon Companies Consolidate", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Yukon Costs Higher, But Increase Slows", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "Yukon Day At the Races... A Runaway Success", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Yukon Gold Co. Has Handled 75,000,000 Yards Of Gravel In The Klondike Gold Fields", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Hydro May Get Boost", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Yukon Magic", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Yukon Medical Fees", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Yukon Mineral Claim Staking Activity 1962 And Early 1963", *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Yukon Moose Inventory Results", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Yukon Native Construction Awarded Two Contracts", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977.
- "Yukon Outreach", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Yukon Power Costs Increased by NCPC", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Yukon Projects Among Those Cut", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Yukon Representative to Tour with Alaskan Group in States", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 February 1979.
- "Yukon Territory's Stability", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Yukon The Future Mecca Of The Tourist", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Today", *Carnivaleer*, 4 March 1945.
- "Yukon Unemployment At 23.5% In March", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Yukon: Hollywood North?", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Yukoners Tops in Weekly Earnings", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "YVA Enthused By Promise", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Zinc, Lead, Silver Deposits Most Sought Last Year In Yukon``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 30 October 1978.
- "Zoning Criticized", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.

"Zoning Law Changes May Start Building Boom in Whitehorse", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 8 February 1979.

## Education:

- "1000- Cases of Pop Buys Stage Lights", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "12th Annual Native Graduation", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "13 Attend 24 Hour Welding Course", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "17 People Came From Victoria B.C.", North Wind, September 1980.
- "1973-74 in Review", *Warrior's Word*, 31 May 1974.
- "1974-75 Student Council Stands Ready, Aye Ready-``, Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "1975-76 Students' Council``, Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "1989-1990 Student Financial Assistance Funding Levels Released``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.
- "1990-91 Student Financial Assistance Funding Levels Released``, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "\$2,000 Per Year Anvil Scholarship Fund``, Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "200 FHC'ers Elope!", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "3 Students To Ottawa As Pages", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "35th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955.
- "37 Graduates Honored", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "4-Month Surveying Course Planned``, Kwandur, March 1983.
- "The 9/10 Home Ec. Class", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "About Alcohol``, Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "About The Gerbils", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Academic Achievement Awards", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985.
- "[Ads]``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969.
  - ``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 July 1969.
- "Adult Education and Industrial Arts Social", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Adult Education Meeting Held", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 June 1979.
- "Adult Education", Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, January 1979.
- "Adult Upgrading", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Adult Vocational Training", Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "Aerobics", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "After Grad a Wet Affair", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "After The Eclipse", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Agenda I.Y.C. Day", St. Elias Echo, September 1979.

<ul> <li>"Agnes McGinty``, <i>Pelly U-Na-Quck</i>, December 1968.</li> <li>"[Al Bates]``, <i>Warrior's Word</i>, 9 November 1973.</li> <li>"Alaska Highway Performance Tours Yukon Schools``, <i>Dannzha</i>, 5 June 1992.</li> <li>"Alaska Trip In Store For Watson Lake Grade 10's``, <i>Watson Lake Sign Post</i>, 27 March 1979.</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>"Alberta Cuts Indian Education``, <i>Dan Sha</i>, April 1987.</li> <li>"Alcohol And Drug Abuse: Community Reps Share Ideas``, <i>Dan Sha</i>, December 1986.</li> <li>"Alcohol and Drug Services - Mayo``, <i>News at the Landing</i>, 16 May 1979.</li> <li>"Alcohol News``, <i>Yukon Indian News</i>, 26 January 1977.</li> </ul>
"Alcohol Notes", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
"``, <i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 13 January 1977. "Alcohol Program Workshops Completed``, <i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 22 November 1977.
"Alcohol Situation Can Improve", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
"Alcohol Workshops To Be Sponsored By YANSI", <i>Yukon Indian News</i> , 6 October 1976. "Alcoholism Counselling Graduates See "A Dream Become Reality"", <i>Kwandur</i> , March 1983.
"Alcoholism Workshop``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "All-High Bonspiel``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
"All Experiences Help Learning", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1976.
"All Rested and Raring to Go!", <i>Warrior's Word</i> , 27 September 1974. "And Away We Go", <i>Warrior's Word</i> , 31 May 1974.
"And the Band Played on", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
"And This Is the Way Our Paper Goes``, <i>Warrior's Word</i> , 28 September 1973. "Announcement``, <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 9 September 1954.
"Announcements and Special Events", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
"Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961. "", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
<ul> <li>"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.</li> <li>"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.</li> </ul>
"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961. "``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
<ul> <li>"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> <li>"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.</li> </ul>
"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
<ul> <li>"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 March 1962.</li> <li>"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.</li> </ul>
"``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
"[Announcements]``, <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 18 November 1954. "", <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 2 December 1954.
"``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.
"``, <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 3 June 1954. "[Announcements]``, <i>Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</i> , 3 June 1954.
<ul> <li>"", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.</li> <li>"", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.</li> </ul>
"``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.
"`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982. "Another Spin on the Same Merry-Go-Round``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.

"Anvil Awards Scholarships", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978. "Anvil Schoarship Program", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973. "Anvil Staff Employees Receive Certification", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973. "Appeal for Heart Fund Campaign", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979. "Arctic Circle Running Club", North Wind, January 1980. ``, North Wind, October 1980. "Arctic Winter Games In Old Crow", North Wind, January 1980. "Arctic Winter Games", North Wind, November/December 1979. "Arena Project A Costly Venture", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976. "Around The Route", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959. "Art Contest", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985. "Art School And Art Show", Stampeder, 7 November 1961. "Art Work Hung", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974. "Art Works Chosen For Yukon College Building``, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989. "Artists Demonstrate Technique At Yedeken", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986. "Arts And Crafts Society Training Project", Yukon Indian News, May 1975. "Ashes of History", Yukon World, 27 January 1905. "Asp Hired For Summer Educational Project", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976. "At Lower Post", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961. "At The Library", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972. ``, Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972. ..\_\_\_\_ , Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972. "At Upper Liard", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961. "At Watson Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961. "Athletic Unfairness", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976. "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 29 June 1940. "Atlindaze Atlinites", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978. "Attention! Moms and Dads", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Attention: Board Of Directors Of CYI", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977. "Awards To End The Year", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. "The Awful Night", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. "Baby Boom Enthusiasts - Be Informed", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973. "Babysitting Course", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985. "Back to School", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991. "Back To The Bush", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "Background To Arena Problem", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975. "Barber University President", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. "Bata Show Museum's Mocassin Contest", Dan Sha, April 1987. "First Aid Course - Among The Most Difficult", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973. "Bea Medicine", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973. "Beaudin's French Students Go Overseas", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975. "Behind the Scenes At FHC", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973. ""Best Band Ever" - Mr. White``, Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973. "The Best Christmas Ever", North Wind, November/December 1979.

- "Beware the Strap! It's Back", *Warrior's Word*, 28 September 1973.
- "Big Beast, Big Winner", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "A Big Congratulations Goes Out to Alyce Joe!", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002.
- "Billy And The Loons", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Bird Flys! Look Out Below!", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "The Birth Of Christ``, Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Birth Of The Christ Child``, Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Pelly U-Na-Quck*, December 1968.
- "Bishop's School Held", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Bits 'N' Pieces'', Moosehide Trails (Dawson), January 1986.
- "Bits & Pieces", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Bits And Pieces", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Bonnie Sez", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Bonny Sez", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Bonny Sez", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Warrior's Word*, 18 January 1974.
- "Book Preference Survey", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "Books Books", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Books By Mail", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Braga Wins Scholarship", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "A Brief History", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Bringing Back Her Language", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Buck", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Burnt Hill Crow Flats", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Burnt Hill Massacre; Work Experience", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Bursaries Offered``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Burwash Wants Separate Native School", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Bus Drivers Were Not Told Of Test Results, Driver", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 October 1978.
- "Bus Drives Back After New Test", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Busy Day For Dawson Grads", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "By Way Of Change", *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 9 September 1954.
- "C.A.R.E. Visits Yukon Schools", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "The C.W.S. And Stewards School", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Camping", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Can't Wait For Halloween", North Wind, October 1980.
- "Canada Council Scholarship To Morris Dean", *White Pass Container Route News*, September 1959.
- "Canada Fast``, St. Elias Echo, May 1978.
- "Canada Works Program Approved", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Cancer Society", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "Carcross School", OptiMST, February 1976.

"Carcross Students Tour CYI Offices", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.

- "Caribou Migration; "What I Did During Spring Break"", North Wind, May-June 1980. "Caribou", North Wind, October 1979. "Cassiar's Grads of '71", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971. "Cassiar Elementary Junior Secondary School", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971. ζζ ``, Asbestos Sheet, October 1971. "Cassiar Public School Industrial Arts Program", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970. "Celebrities", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985. "Centrad To Meet Needs of Bands Across Canada", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977. "Ceremony Honours 21 Native Students", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977. "The Challenging Future", Stampeder, 7 November 1961. "Changes, Changes", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977. "Charles' Story", Shakat, Summer 1989. "Charlie Attacks Alcoholism", Dan Sha, November 1986. "I Check My Trapline", North Wind, 16 February 1981. "Chicken Chirp``, Asbestos Sheet, November 1971. "Children's Author Excited To Be In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "Children Our Richest Resource", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "Children Taught Own Language", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976. "Chooutla's Hockey Line-Up", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956. "The Chooutla Grayling", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956. "Choutla Indian Residential School", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939. "Christmas Carol", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. "Christmas Concert", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986. "Christmas Greeting To All Our Good Readers", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. "Christmas Holiday", North Wind, January 1980. "Christmas Is Coming Soon", North Wind, November/December 1980. "Christmas on Stage", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977. "The Christmas Story", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. "Cirque Alexander' In W.L. On May 2nd", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979. "Cisco Enjoys Fire Prevention Program", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976. "City Business Delayed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979. "Class Report", North Wind, January 1980. ``, North Wind, January 1980. "Classroom Report", North Wind, 1 June 1981. "Classroom Report", North Wind, May 1982. "The Clearing House", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991. "Click, Clack Ding! Here It Is!", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973. "Clinton Creek School A Bargain For \$6,000", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978. "Clinton Creek School Fate Known Soon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978. "Clinton Creek School To Be Sold, Can't Be Moved", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978. "Clothes", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984. "Clowns Must Laugh At Themselves Too", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Club "Y"", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.

- "Cold Aftermath Is A Shock For Electricity Consumers", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 18 January 1978.
- "The Cold Winter Night", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "A Cold Winter Night", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Collectors Item", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Collins Is Alive!", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Communications Need Inspires Youth Conference", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.

"Communications Valuable Tool", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.

"[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 September 1954.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 18 November 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 4 November 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 24 March 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 27 January 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.
- "[Community Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.
- "Community Campus News", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Community Education Liaison Coordinator Month End Report December 2002 and January 2003``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 22 January 2003.
- "Community Instructors In Whitehorse For Upgrading Course", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "[Community News]``, Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "[Community News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.
- "[Community News]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Community Profiles Carcross", *Shakat*, Summer 1987.
- "Community Profiles Carmacks", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Community Profiles Dawson/Moosehide``, Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Community Profiles Haines Junction/Champagne``, Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Community Profiles Kluane", *Shakat*, Summer 1987.
- "Community Profiles Mayo", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Community Profiles Old Crow", *Shakat*, Summer 1987.
- "Community Profiles Pelly Crossing/Fort Selkirk``, Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Community Profiles Ross River", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Community Profiles Teslin", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Community Profiles Watson Lake", *Shakat*, Summer 1987.
- "Community Profiles Whitehorse", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Community Profiles: Carcross``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.

"Community Profiles: Dawson/Moosehide", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land,

Summer 1985.

- "Community Profiles: Kluane", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Mayo", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Whitehorse``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Reports", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Community Services Bulletin Night School", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Community Vocational School Proposed", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "A Community Workshop Project``, Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Communiversity Courses", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "Computer Club", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Concerning the Hostel At Dawson City", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "Conference To Be Held In North", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Conformation And Feast In Hall", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Congratulations", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Congratulations!", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002.
- "Conservation In The Yukon: Jimmy Cares", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Contest Winners Announced", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Continuing Education Needs to Be Examined", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Control, Not Funds Is Indian School Issue", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Cost of Nourishment Going Up", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "[Council for Yukon Indians Educational Project]", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Count Down", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "Courses Still Available At Vocational School", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Crackdown On Smoking", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Creative Insight", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Creative Play Group", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "Cross-Cultural Coordinators Start Training", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Cross Country Skiing", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Cultural Co-Ordinators Complete Basic Training", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Cultural Ed Advised to Consolidate", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Cultural Education Implemented", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Cultural Night Drew Large Crowd At The YWCA", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Curriculum Development Centre Proposed``, Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "CYI Aids Youth Training", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "CYI Communications Holds Workshops", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "CYI Communications Workshop For Student Contract Workers``, Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "CYI Criticizes Sex Program", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "CYI Sponsors Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "D.V.G.'S New Secretary", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Dale Joe", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.

- "Dance-a-Thon", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "Dance Set", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Danger From Eclipse School Children Told", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Danny Musqua, Court Worker, Graduates", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Dawson City School Reunion Set For June 2nd to 4th", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Dawson Community Campus Update", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Dawson Community Library``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990. "Dawson Community News``, *Moosehide Trails (Dawson)*, December 1985.
- "Dawson Girls And Whitehorse Boys Take Tournament Gold``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Girls Claim Silver Medal", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Girls Win Honors on the Coast", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Dawson Has Largest Grad Class Yet``, Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Dawson Indian Band Social Programs", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Dawson Nuggets", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Dawson Players Win Scholarships", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Student Participates In Fraser Academy Open House", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Dawson Votes Council For School", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Dawson Votes for New School Year", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "A Day At The Faro Playschool", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "The Day Before Report Cards", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- "[Day of Love]", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "The Day The Sun Was Sick", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Daycare News", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Daylight Savings Time For Yukon", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Debating", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- , Tantalus News, 10 March 1986.
- "Del Van Gorder News", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Delinquency", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Dell Council Gets Rough Treatment From Seniors", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Dempster Highway A Threat To Caribou, Old Crow People", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "A Dene Migration", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Dental Health Program", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Depression, Drugs And Kids", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Detox Centre", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Developing Cultures", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "DIA Holds Work Shop", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "DIA Sponsors Band Training", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Discovering Good Things About Myself", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Discuss Sex Education In Schools", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Do You Feel Our Student Council Is Doing an Effective Job?", Warrior's Word, 9 November

1973.

- ""Do You Have Any Complaints About the Smoking Lounge?"", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Do You Know The Canadian North?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Don't Parents Care Anymore?", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Drama Up in the Air", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Dramatic Soliloquy", *Yukon Indian Education Newsletter*, 1974. "Dry And Undaunted", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 21 June 1961.
- "Dual Education System Has Little YTG Appeal", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "Each School Entitled to Its Own Programs Says Consultant", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Early Reading Inspired Pauline Gedge", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Editor's Letter", Grayling, Summer 1967.
- "Editorial", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 July 1924.
- " ``, North Wind, January 1986.
- ..\_\_\_\_\_
- , *Raven (Faro)*, 29 April 1971.
   , *Raven (Faro)*, 16 September 1971. ..\_\_\_\_
- "Editorial: Fixing the Calendar", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Editorials", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- \_``, Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Edmonton Trys New Concept", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Education a Contentious Issue", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "Education A Way To A Better Life", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Education Centre Proposal Up For Discussion", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Education Council Established", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Education Council For Yukon Schools", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Education Crackdown But No Assistance", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Education Department Supports Indian Programs", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Education Department", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Education Discussed In Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Education Funding Inconsistent", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Education In The Klondike", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Education in Yukon", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Education Involves Community", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Education Is A Political Devision", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Education Minister Appoints New Members to Yukon College Board", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Education Must Change To Become Relevant To Indians", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "The Education Of Indian Children", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Education Problems Not Unique To Y.T.", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Education Seminar Held", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Education Survey Out", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Education Week", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.

"Education Week", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.

"Education", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.

- <u>``, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter</u>, November 1977.
- ..\_\_\_ ``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "Education...A Bolder Approach", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "Education...Academics", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "Education...Community Living", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979. "Educational Facilities In Yukon", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Educational Notice", Tramline, 20 June 1958.
- "Educators Strive For Co-Operation", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Elders Workshop Considered A Success", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Eliza Van Bibber School Opened In Pelly", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Elsa School Officially Opened", Tramline, 10 October 1958.
- "Emergency Evacuation Procedures", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Emphasis On Development Of Yukon Indian People", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Emphasis On Native People At Social Service Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Employment Grants", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "English Classes", Tramline, 10 January 1958.
- *``, Tramline*, 20 September 1956.
- ..-, Tramline, 11 October 1956.
- "Enrollment Up Over 1974", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Enrolment Open At Vocational School", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Entry Level Training to Being in Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Equality For Indian Education", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Es. Comm Visits Faro``, Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Evaluation Team Visits Cult. Ed. Centres", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Evening Classes", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Evidence Of Old Crow Ancestors", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "The Evolution Of Newspapers", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Evolution", Tramline, 11 May 1956.
- "Ex-Comm for Education Views FHC'ers", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Ex-Teacher Returns to Check Yukon Heads", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Ex-Watson Lake Student Winner Of Essay Contest``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Ex Law Teacher Has New Role", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Excellent Turnout At Teslin In April", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Exchange Student Visits Yukon", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Exchange Visit In Old Crow", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Experiment In Teaching", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Explosion Strikes Twice", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Extra Holiday Thanks GE", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "F.H. Students to Display Talent", Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "Fair '71 A Smasher", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Fall In Old Crow", North Wind, September 1979.

- "Fall Programs Start For Youth Project", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Family Counselling", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Family Learning Centre Will Teach Moms Traditional Skills", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Family Life Educator Hired", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Farewell Party", Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
- "Faro's First Graduating Class", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "Faro's Ice Worm Squirm Exciting Festivity", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Faro Library Report", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Faro Night School Teaches", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Faro School Gets Top Priority", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Faro Student Affluence", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Faro Teachers Housing Hassle", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Faulkner Announces 18 Scholarships", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Feature And Picture Section", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Feds Refuse Funding For School", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- "FHC Concert Band to Play for 1974 Sourdough Rendezvous", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "FHC Elects Full Council", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "FHC Enrollment Down", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "FHC Talents to Take the Stage", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Fieldwork Replaces Classroom", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "The Fifth Wheel", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Film Showing", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Final Exams Lurk in the Shadows of January", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Finning-Structured Course Presented To Employees", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Fire Prevention Poster Contest", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Fire Prevention Week", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "First-Aid Classes", Tramline, 30 December 1956.
- "First Aid Classes To Start January 20th", Tramline, 12 January 1956.
- "First Aid Classes", Tramline, 19 September 1958.
- "First Aid Course Attended By Locals", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "First Aid Course Set", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "First Aid", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 October 1956. "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 4 October 1957.
- "First Community Alcohol Worker For Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "First Debate of the Dawson High School", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "First Fall Meeting Of The P.T. A.", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "First Grade", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "First Impressions", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "First Indian Academy Launched By Navahos", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "First Indian College Opened In Regina", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "First Nation Students Need Culturally Relevant Material", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "First Nations Celebrate 2002 Graduates", Nahuzhi Hunday, 3 June 2002.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "The First People", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "First Yukon Graduate Of U. Of A.", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "The Flaming Station", North Wind, October 1980.
- "The Flying Chain", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Flying School To Get Off The Ground Soon", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Flying School", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Flying With Faro", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- ""Follow Your Dreams"", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "For Better Homes", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "For Children Fun, Fantasy, and Lots of Love", Powder Magazine, August 1973.
- "Foreign Spies At Old Crow", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Forest Fire Suppression", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Former Council President Clears The Air", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Foster Parenting Rewarding And Needed: Edzerza", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Frantic Follies...More To Come", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Friendship", North Wind, October 1979.
- "From "The Sourdough" Sept. 30. 1990``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "From Herbs To Scalpels", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "From Na-Dene To Today", *Shakat*, Summer 1988.
- "From Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "From the "Sourdough"", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "From The Indian Affairs Branch", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "From The School", *Tramline*, 28 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 October 1962.
- ", Tramline, 19 October 1962.
- "From The Sourdough", *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "From the Sourdough", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "From: The Sourdough", *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Frontier College Activities", *Tramline*, 15 August 1958.
- "Frontier College", Tramline, 22 May 1958.
- "Frost Goes As Crane Arrives", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "FTC Present Workshop", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Fun Seekers Attend School Fair", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "Funds For Recreation Rentals Now Available", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Further Kindergarten Notes", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "General Announcements", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.
- "George Edzerza Lost His Status To Work And Educate Children``, *Yukon Indian News*, 13 April 1977.
- "Gertrude Story", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Getting Involved In Education Is Welcomed In Yukon", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Getting Off to a Good "Start"", *Klondike Sun*, 8 August 1991.
- "Gingerbread", North Wind, 1 June 1981.

- "Girl Guide News", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Girls Beading, Sewing Program", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Girls Health Class Adopts Second Samuel", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Give Language Recognition Says Smith", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Glimpses Of The Past", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Glimpses", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Gone But Not Forgotten for Awhile", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Good-Bye FH Collins! You Bore Me to Tears!", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "Good And Bad Views: The Rec Centre Debate Continues", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Good Hope School", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Good News For The Bra...Opps Children", Tramline, 30 August 1956.
- "Good Old Days?", Tramline, 16 November 1962.
- "Goodbye Teachers, Hello Exams", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "The Googump", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Government Will Help Native Northerners Find Careers", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Grad' 92 Thank You", Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "Grad '74 to Fix Up Graphiti", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Grad '79", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Grade 1,2,3 Report", North Wind, September 1979.
- ٢٢ `, North Wind, October 1980.
- "Grade 1,2,3, Class Reports", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Grade 1/2 Class", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Grade 3/4 News", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- ``, Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Grade 4,5,6,7 Report", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Grade 4/5 Travels to Whitehorse", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Grade 5 & 6 French Class", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Grade 5/6 News", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Grade 7 Student Calvin Menzi Interviews Ms. Donna Conley", Nahuzhi Hunday, 24 February 2003.
- "Grade 9 Student Lauren McGinty Interviews Caroline Meagher", Nahuzhi Hunday, 24 February 2003.
- "Grade 9/10 Home Ec. Class", *Tantalus News*, 10 March 1986.
- "A Grade Three Special", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Grades 4 & 7 News Report", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "Graduates", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Graduating At Trodek Hatr'unohtonso", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Graduation At Calumet", Tramline, 8 June 1962.
- "Graduation Exercises In A Grand Way", *Klondike Sun*, 25 May 1989. "Grants Made Available For Historians", *Yukon Indian News*, August 1975.
- "The Great Van Gorder Cleanup", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Greeting", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "The Ground Is Staked", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Group Has Baby!", Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "HABITAT Wilson Slams Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Haines Junction School Winter Survival Course", St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "Hallowe'en", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Halloween Party", North Wind, October 1980.
- "Halloween Thoughts", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Hallway Antics", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Han Literacy Workshop", *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "Handicraft Classes", Tramline, 30 August 1957.
- "Handicraft Club", *Tramline*, 23 August 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 May 1957.
- ""Hands on Learning"", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, November 1991.
- "Happy Hours Playschool", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Hat Day", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Hats Off!; From Detentions To Paris", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Haynes Directs F.H.C. Curlers", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Health Commission Meets In Dawson", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Health Day", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Hello Folks!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 March 1955.
- "Here's Another View", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Hets Edan Ku and You. Partners in Your Education Success!!", *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 4 November 2002.
- "Hi Ho, Hi Ho, Its Off To Work We Go``, Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Hi There!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "Hidden Knowledge Is A Cultural Treasure Chest``, Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "The High School Debates", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "High School Has Literary Society", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "High School Residence Is a Home Away From Home Says Student", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Historical Number of Native Students Graduate", Dannzha, 19 June 1992.
- "History May Get New Home In Dawson City", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "The History Of Christmas", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Hold Your Head High", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Holiday Cancelled", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Home-School Co-Ordinator", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Home-School Coordinator Attends Course", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Home Again!", *Warrior's Word*, 27 September 1974.
- "Home Ec Lab Expands Over Three Years", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Home For Native Students", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Home School Co-Ordinator Attends Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Honor Roll", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Hootch Wins High Schools For Villages", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Hootchi", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Hospital Auxiliary", Tramline, 23 November 1962.

- "Hospital News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.
- "Hospital Notes", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "Hot Lunch Program", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- ``, Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "House Leagues", St. Elias Echo, October 1978.
- ", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Housing Shortage To Be Eliminated", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "How Do You Say ....?", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "How The Bear Got Its Short Tail", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "How The World Began", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "How The Yukon Was First Explored", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- ٢٢ ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 June 1971.
- \_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 May 1971. <u>، (</u> ..\_
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 15 April 1971. \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 1 April 1971.
- ..\_
- "How To Perform The Sweat Lodge Ceremony", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "How To Read Character", Atlin Claim, 11 May 1907.
- "How To Retain Our Culture Main Theme Of Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Human Resources News", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Hunger Strikes FHC No Real Hope!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Hungry Mouths Will Be Fed", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Hunter Safety Course Offered Again", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "I.Y.C. Day Oct. 24/79", St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "If I Had A Million Dollars", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "If You Drink, Drink Responsibly", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Immersion In French", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- "Impressed With NWT Education", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Improvement In Student Rec Relations", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "In-Service In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "In Capsule Form", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "In Memoriam", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "In School Again", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "In School Initiative Program", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "In Watson Lake Last Week", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Indian Control Of Indian Education", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Indian Education Conference", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Indian Education In The Yukon", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Indian Educator's View", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Indian Housing Company Set Up", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Indian Language Classes Given In Some Yukon Schools", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Indian Languages Gain New Life", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "An Indian Legend Of The Long House", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Indian Medicine From Plants", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Indian Needs Should Be Stressed In Schools MLA", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 18 September 1978.
- "Indian Schools For Indian Children", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Indian Students Are Sensitive", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Indians Before And After", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Indians Must Play Bigger Role In Schools", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Indians Of The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Indians Offered Courses", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Industrial Education Briefs", *Tantalus News*, 26 November 1985.
- "Industrial First Aid Course", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Industrial Training", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Information Program Begins", Kwandur, October 1983.
- "Information Van Gorder", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 3 February 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 30 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Inquest Looks At Schools", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Inquiry Looks Into Native Education", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Inside Outside", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Inside/Outside: Dawsonites At Home & on the Move", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "International Day Of The Child: What's It All About", St. Elias Echo, September 1979.
- "International Ministers Of Education Meet", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "International Year Of The Child", North Wind, October 1979.
- "An Interview With Our Illustrious Leader", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Interview: Mrs. Nugent By Bella Tizya And Rita Josie", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Intramurals", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tantalus News*, 24 October 1985.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "An Introduction To Geodesics", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Inuit Produce Own Television Programs", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Inuit Songs Completed", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Invisible Rabbit May Lead Drama Year", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Is A Strike The Logical Solution?", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Is There A Santa Claus?", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "It's Over the Hog-Line We Go!", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.

- "It Was A Mad Dream Part 1``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "Its Too Bad...", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "J V Clark Students Visit Whitehorse", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "J.V. Clark Art Shines!", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "J.V. Clark Awards Presentations", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "J.V. Clark School Prepares for the Holidays", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "J.V.C. Science Fair Well Attended``, Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Jack Rabbit News", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Jackson Attends Indian Legislation Conference", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "James Housten Author", *Tantalus News*, 26 November 1985.
- "James Houston, Author", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Jeckell's Jumping 'Everything's New", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Jim And His Dog", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Joe- YNB Working Towards Amalgamation Of Education", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 April 1977.
- "Johnson Angered Over Alcohol Program In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Journeymen Tickets Awarded``, Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Joyce Simon", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "June Examination; Grade IX; Mayo High School``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 June 1924.
- "Kaushee's Memorial Bursary Fund", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Kaushee Awards", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Keep Fit Class", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Keep Fit", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Keeping Traditions Alive Through Younger Generations", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Key Club Feeds the Multitude", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Kids Celebrate Canadian Books", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Kindergarden", North Wind, January 1980.
- "Kindergarten In Faro", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "Kindergarten Meeting", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Kindergarten News", *Tantalus News*, 24 October 1985.
- "Kindergarten Registration", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Kindergarten Teacher Enjoys Faro``, Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Kindergarten", Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 15 September 1970.
- "Kindergartens", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Kishwoot Blade Class Visits Elem. School", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Klondike Korner Fifth Issue", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954.
- "Kluane Brotherhood Threatens To Take School Issue To the U.N.", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 30 October 1978.
- "KTB to Ask Ottawa for More Funds for Indian Education", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 10 July 1979.
- "The Kutchin People", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Lady Luck", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Lambert Street School Reunion", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.

- "The Land Holds So Many Foods!", *Shakat*, Summer 1989.
- "The Language Experience Approach In Elementary Language Arts", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Language Teachers Attend Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Larson and Klassen Elected to School Committee", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Last Chance for Entries", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Latest Happenings", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Latest News Of Old Crow", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Law Graduates '77 Dave Joe & George Asp", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Law Scholarship Award To Be Presented", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Leadership Training A Success", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Learning Through Living: A Students View Of Carcross", Carcross Community [newspaper], May 1978.
- "Lets Take A Hard Look", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "A Letter From Buffy``, *Yukon Indian Education Newsletter*, 1973. "Letter To A Teacher``, *Yukon Indian News*, April 1975.
- "Letter To The Editor``, Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Letters to the Editor", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Letters to the Editors", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Level 1 Coaching Clinic Held", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Library Art Contest``, St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979.
- "Library Committee Report", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Library Committee Report; Library Committee Meeting", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Library Corner", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- <u>``, Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.</u> "
- *Klondike Sun*, 14 December 1989. -،
- <u>``, Klondike Sun</u>, 11 October 1990. ..\_
- ..-``, *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990. ``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- ..\_\_\_\_
- "Library News", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- <u>``, Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.</u>
- ..\_ ``, Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Library Notes", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- ٢٢ \_``, Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 20 January 1972. ..\_\_\_\_
- .د , Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Library Pages", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Library Prepares For Pipeline Research Onslaught", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Library", Tramline, 1 February 1958.
- ``, Tramline, 6 March 1958.
- "Life Skills Hold Seminar In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "LIP Funds Alcohol Program", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Lip Shooters", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.

- "Literary Talent From Ross River School", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Little Bear Explains Native Philosophy", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Little Locals", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 January 1925.
- "Lively First Aid", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Local and Personal", Yukon Catholic, November 1902.
- "Local Artist Represents Yukon", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Local News", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1924.
- "Local Student Summer Jobs", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Local Student Wins Honors", Tramline, 11 April 1957.
- "Local Student Wins Prestigious Award", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "Local", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 January 1925.
- "Locals In Training", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Log Cabin School Ting of Past in Territory Now", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "London's Gold Not In The Ground``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Lots Of Books For Kids", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Low Priority for Fixing School", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Lower Post Indian Residential School", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Lower Post Indian School Closed", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Lunch Hour Intramurals", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "MacDonald Training", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Mad Trapper Trail", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Magistrate Invites Public To Court Education", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Many New Faces Up Front This Year", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Many Teachers Head South to Sunnier Times", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "March 4-9", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "March Is Nutrition Month", Tantalus News, 10 March 1986.
- "Marg Thompson To Co-Ordinate IWY Seminar", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Margaret Thomson Doctor Of Laws", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Married Woman Chooses Lifestyle Based On Free-School Concept", *Raven (Faro)*, 6 April 1973.
- "Mary And Dinah To Travel To Communities", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Mary And Linda Interviewing Mrs. Lopushinsky", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Mary Easterson Wants Changes In Education Policies Of Territory", *Yukon Indian News*, September 1975.
- "Mary Jane Smith Takes Honour Prize", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "May 26 Graduation Ceremony Held At Watson Lake School``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 30 May 1961.
- "Mayo High School Report for November Exams", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 December 1924.
- "Mayo High School Reports", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 December 1924.
- "Mayo High School", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924.
- "Mayo Outreach Coming Soon", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Mayo PTA Special", *Tramline*, 23 March 1962.
- "Mayo Public School", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 April 1924.

- <u>)</u>, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 18 April 1924. "
- .د , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "Mayo Students Meet with Dawson Penpals", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939.
- , Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- ..\_ ``, Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
- "Measuring the Temperature of Success", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Medicine", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Meet The 1986 Native Grads``, Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Meet The Kindergarten Class", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Meet The Teachers", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Meetings", Tramline, 27 April 1962.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 5 October 1962. ςς
- ``, *Tramline*, 11 May 1962. ..\_\_\_\_
- ``, *Tramline*, 18 May 1962. .د
- .د , Tramline, 6 April 1962.
- \_\_\_\_\_\_, *Tramune*, 6 April 1962. \_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 March 1962. ..\_
- "Meetings! Meetings!", Tramline, 14 September 1962.
- "A Message From Our First Aid Man", Tramline, 27 September 1956.
- "A Message From The Principal Of Chooutla", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Meteor Shower Due August 9-14", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Metric For Beginners", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "Millard Replaces Lang", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Mini-Interviews", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Mini Interview Grade 1,2,3", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Minutes Of the First Meeting Of The 1971 Van Gorder School Advisory Committee, Held Saturday, October 9th``, Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Miss Cardiff's Class", Grayling, Summer 1967.
- "Miss Storey's Class", Grayling, Summer 1967.
- "Mission Schools: I Wanted To Learn", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Mock Parliament Mocks School", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Model Parliament", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Money Offered for Talent", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Montrealer Come To Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Moose And Caribou Hunting", North Wind, September 1979.
- "More Aware Of Indian Education Problems Easterson", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "More Gobble Time!", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "More Students Go South", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Most Teachers Return For '79-80 School Year", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "Mother Laurie Says:", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Mountaineering Course", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Mrs MacDonald's Class", Grayling, Summer 1967.

"Mrs. Emma Shorty, C.E.L.C. Making "A Better World For All Children" At F.H. Collins",

Dan Sha, December 1987.

- "Mrs. Hancock's Class", Grayling, Summer 1967.
- "Mrs. Nugent's Class Report", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- ``, North Wind, September 1980.
- "Mrs. Wall Advises", Tramline, 28 June 1956.
- "Multiculturalism As State Policy 2nd Conference", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Multilingual Books For Y.T.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Mushing Around", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1986.
- "Music Presentation, Caribou Coming, Police Dog", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Mutterings", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- ..\_
- "My Excellent Trip To Carmacks", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "My Halloween", North Wind, October 1980.
- "My Ideas Of Halloween", North Wind, October 1980.
- "My Impressions Something Special!", North Wind, September 1980.
- "NACAP To Begin Alcohol Education", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "NACAP To Combat Alcoholism", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Name Contest", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Native Alcohol Awareness Program Ends", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Native Alcohol Awareness Program Said To Be Objective And Informative", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Native Bans Battle Alcoholism", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Native Culture Taught Will Promote Harmony", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Native Education Study", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Native Education Wanted In Schools", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Native Foods Good For You Says Expert", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Native Graduates Honoured", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Native Kindergartens Expand", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Native Language Controversy Not Resolved", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Native Language Innovations Project", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Native Language Lesson", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Native Language Program Still "Up-In-Air"", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Native Language Program Still Unresolved", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Native Language Workshop Held", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Native Languages Of The Yukon", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Native Languages Project", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Native Languages Revival", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Native Law Students Number 30", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Native Notes", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Native Organizations Support Remedial Tutor Program", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Native Participation Called For", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Native Post Secondary Students Return South", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Native Students Attend College Outside", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.

- "Native Students on Teaching Program", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Native Tanning Course Held At Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Native Youth", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "The Nativity", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Negative Response YTG Education", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "The New 3 R's", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "New Alcohol Program", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "New Approach To Alcoholism", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "New Approach To Education", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "The New Barbarians", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "New Books", Tramline, 7 September 1962.
- "New Course At Alaska U.", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "New Deal For School", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "A New Direction", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "New Indian Program At U Lethbridge``, Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "New Librarian: New Library Policy", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "New Literacy Program for Kwanlin Dun``, Dannzha, December 1992.
- "New Math For Parents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "New Museum In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "The New Principal", North Wind, September 1979.
- "New Projects Planned For Ye Sa To", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "New Report", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "The New School A Student's View", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "New School for Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "New School in Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "New School Open At Last", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "New School Will Open At Elsa Sept. 1", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "New School Year Change Greeted with Enthusiasm", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "The New School", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "New Staff Is Coming for Dawson School``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "New Teacher For Old Crow", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "New Trainee At Arts & Crafts", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "New Yukon Teachers Given Orientation", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "News Flash!", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "News From Dawson City", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "News From Grade 4-7", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "News From Grades 4-7", North Wind,
- "News From J.V. Clarke School", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "News From The Highway: Fort Nelson Area News``, *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From The Kluane Lake School", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.

"Newsletter News", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.

- "Newsy Notes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Night Classes", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "The Night In The Castle Of Frankenstein", North Wind, October 1980.
- "The Night In The House", North Wind, October 1980.
- "The Night Of Old Rampart", North Wind, October 1980.
- "Night School Claims Lack of Cooperation in Mayo", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Night School Classes", *Raven (Faro)*, 9 November 1972. "Night School Courses", *Raven (Faro)*, 30 September 1971.
- "Night School", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "Ninja Warriors Of The North", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "No "Dips" In Haines Junction School", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "No Contract Awarded for School Addition", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "No Education, No Job", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "No Good Reason for Firing Rempel", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "No More Hiding It!", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "No Song No Flag", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "No Thanks To B.N. Degree Program", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "The Noise In The House", North Wind, October 1980.
- "Nom D'Ecole", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "The Norman Wells Expedition Is Over", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "North Needs Its Own University", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "North Schools Serve As Centres for Community", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "The North Wind", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- ``, North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Northern Careers Holds Workshops", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Northern Games Demonstration", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Northern Games", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Northern Studies Program Wins Award for College", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "The NorthWind The Christmas Holidays", North Wind, January 1980.
- "Northwind Interview", North Wind, January 1980.
- "The Northwind", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Nostalgic Contemplation Prompted By Ones", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Notes & Quotes", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Notice", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Notices", Tramline, 23 May 1957.
- "November Attendance", *Tantalus News*, 26 November 1985.
- "Now Completed Cree Language Curriculum", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Numerous Newsy Notes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "Nursery School", Tramline, 22 August 1958.
- ``, Tramline, 26 October 1962.
- "Nutritionists Hold 3 Day Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "NWAC Summer Program Alcohol Study", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "NWT Midwives", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Observations About The System", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Office of the Commissioner News Release", Nahuzhi Hunday, 22 January 2003.
- "Official Opening, Van Gorder School", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Old Crow Limericks", North Wind, October 1980.
- "Old Crow Needs High School", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Old Crow News", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Old Crow News", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Old Crow Site Excites Scientists", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Old Crow Students Visit Whitehorse", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "One Of The Cops", *Pelly U-Na-Quck*, December 1968.
- "Open House Left An Impression On Grade Three Minds...Unedited``, *Raven (Faro)*, 6 April 1973.
- "Open House Was Well Attended``, Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "The Origin Of The Gold", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Our Largest Grad Class Ever", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Our Public School", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Our School Our Children``, Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "Our Valentines Party", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Out of Sight Out of Mind?", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "The Outlaw", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Outreach Committee Meeting", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Outreach Staff Complete Training Seminar", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "P.M.S What We Are Looking For", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "P.T.A. Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "P.T.A. Panel", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Padded Cell Used to Protect Violent Children", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Parent-Teacher Interviews Held At Kishwoot", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "The Parent Community Meeting The Need", *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, February 1979.
- "Parents' Efforts Bring Art Study Into Schools", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 23 February 1979.
- "Parents Resolve Lunch Policy Issue", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Parts In The Play", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Party Planned", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Paul Tom Tom", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "The Pelicans", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Pelly U-Na-Quck*, December 1968.
- "Pelly Players Performed To Packed Houses In Faro And Carmacks", *Raven (Faro)*, 6 April 1973.
- "Pelly", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.

<sup>&</sup>quot;, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 2 June 1955.

"Pen Friends", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.

- "Penikett Calls For School Taxes To Be Ended``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "The People Of Lake Arkel", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Perfect Attendance For October", North Wind, October 1980.
- "Perspectives by Students", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Pert and Pretty Is "Secret Agent" Teacher", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Photo Display To Be Shown Throughout The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Photographic History", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Phys Ed Teacher Outdoor Enthusiast``, Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Physical Education Grade 3/4", *Tantalus News*, 31 January 1986.
- "Plane News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "Play Fair With The Library", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Play Is A Positive Learning Process", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Playschool Registration", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Please Respect Our Graveyards", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Poems of Autumn By Gr. 2", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "[Poems]``, Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Polar Games Rules Set", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Polar Games", Tantalus News, 10 March 1986.
- "The Politics of Education", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Post-Secondary Funding A Users Guide``, Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Postscript On Education", Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Potpourri", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Pour Millions Into Yukon Building Projects``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Practical Upgrading Offered", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Pre-Apprenticeship Carpentry Course", Nahuzhi Hunday, 6 May 2002.
- "Pre-Kindergarten Program Shuts Down for the Summer", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Pre-Natal Classes", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Pre-School Comment``, Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "Pre Kindergarten Program", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Prededication Trip Through The New School", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 22 January 1962.
- "Preschool Graduation", Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "Preschool Program", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 August 1924.
- "A Pressure Tactic", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "Principal's Letter", Grayling, Summer 1967.
- "Principal's Message On Attendance", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Principal's Message", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Principal Defends Policies And Rules", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "The Principal of The Thing", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.

"Principal Offers Direction to Ease Tensions in Communications Gap", Warrior's Word, 9

November 1973.

- "Principal Outlines Objectives of Community School Use", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Principals Hold Pow-Wow", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Pritchard Willing To Talk To Native Organization On Education", *Yukon Indian News*, 26 January 1977.
- "Production Phase Ends", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Proficency Prizes At Graduation", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Program Designed to Get Adults in Class", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Prom And Graduation Plans Complete", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Prospector's Course", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Psych Course In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "PTA Meeting Monday, April 9", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "PTA", Tramline, 23 November 1962.
- "Public Awareness Program", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Public School Board Moves To Assist Native School Children``, *Yukon Indian News*, 11 October 1977.
- "A Public School", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Public Use Of School Facilities", St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- "Putt Bang", *Warrior's Word*, 14 December 1973.
- "Quebec Student Exchange", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tantalus News*, 10 March 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tantalus News*, 16 Nuteri 1960.
- "Queens Sought by Key Club", *Warrior's Word*, 18 January 1974.
- "Quesnel Aviation Ltd.", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Quest To Deliver Drug And Alcohol Programs", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Queue Up...", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Quid Nunc"", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "A Quiet World--and Maybe a Few Things--Is What FHC Wants--``, *Warrior's Word*, 14 December 1973.
- "Radio [Sept 2nd, 4th]", *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 6 September 1924.
- "Radio August 27th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924.
- "Raven Out--Looking for "Eggs"", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- ""Raven" Flies Again', Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- ""Raven" Flies", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "RC Diocese Hosts Workshop On Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Reading Program", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Recent And Readable", Tramline, 30 August 1956.
- "Recent Books Added To The Library", Tramline, 7 December 1962.
- "Recital Was A Vocal Treat", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Recollections...", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Redford And Hart Attend Fire School", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Rediscovery Camp Teaches Youths", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Reformed Council Struggles Ahead", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Relevant Materials Needed In Education Soundmark", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.

- "Remedial Course Threatened", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Remedial Tutor Program Now Under YTG", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Remedial Tutoring Back In Schools", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Remedial Tutoring Program Gets Support From YTG Exec.", *Yukon Indian News*, 22 September 1976.
- "Remembrance Day", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Renewed Hope", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Report Cards Out March 16th", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Report From Grades 3 and 4", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 28 April 1992.
- "Representatives From Indian Organizations Visit Schools", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Research Study Says Children Need Centre``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Resignation No Loss", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Resource Centre Open For Business", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Riddles", North Wind, September 1979.
- "The Right For Protection Against All Forms Of Neglect & Cruelty``, *North Wind*, January 1980.
- "The Right To Protection Against All Forms Of Neglect And Cruelty", *North Wind*, October 1979.
- "The Right To Special Care If Handicapped", North Wind, January 1980.
- "The Right To Special Care Of Handicapped Children", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Robert Service School Committee", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Robert Service School Elects New Council", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Robert Service Student Wins Governer General's Medal For Academic Excellence", *Klondike* Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "The Roche Lambe Biography", Nahuzhi Hunday, 24 February 2003.
- "Rocking to Frosty", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "Romeo And Juliet", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Root Of Communication", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Ross River News", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Roving Reporter", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Rowena Simon", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Rule Of Life", Carcross Community [newspaper], February 1979.
- "Rumour Section", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 April 1954.
- "Run For School Committee", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "SAC Takes A Hard Line Stand", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "SAC Under Pressure", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "The Sacred Dream", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "The Sacred Grizzly Path", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- ""Safety Bear" To Enter Schools", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Safety Pays", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "The Saga Of Faro", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Santa Coming To Old Crow", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "I Say It My Way", North Wind, September 1980.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Scared Straight", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Scholarship Awarded To Local Student", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Scholarship Winners Announced", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Scholarships Noted", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "School's In", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "School's Out (Almost)", Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "School Addition For Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "School Additions In Store For W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "School Adopts Overseas Child", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "School Advisory Committee Meeting", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "School Advisory Committee Notes", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "School Advisory Committee", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- *Constant (Faro)*, 14 September 1972. "
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 23 December 1972. ..\_
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ ", Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "School Advisory Committee, General Meeting, Tuesday October 5th, 1971", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "School Advisory Executive Meeting", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "School And Stuff Like That Or Information Van Gorder", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "School Awards Presented", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "School Awards", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- "School Band Shines At First Performance", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "School Bus Tickets", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "School Calendar", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "School Children Entertained", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "School Children Present Fine Concert``, Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "School Christmas Concert", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "School Christmas Program", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "School Closes", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "School Comm. Meeting Hears Parents Worry", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "School Committee Elections Attract Huge Crowd", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.

"School Committee Meeting", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.

"School Committee News", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.

- ``, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "School Committee Nominations Meeting", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "School Committee", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "School Council News", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "School Days", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- ``, Tramline, 5 December 1957. ٢٢
- "School Days, School Days", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.

"School Daze", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.

"School Dedication", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.

"School Drop Outs (Indian Education)", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.

٢٢ ``, North Wind, September 1980.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "School Election", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- ""School End"", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "School Expansion Important Despite Low Funding Priority", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "School Gives Attendance Awards", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "School Holiday", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "The School Hot Line", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "School Hot Line", Raven (Faro), 26 March 1970.
- "School Improvement Project Report", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "School In Session", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "School Jackets", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "School Keeps Nature Alive", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "School Kids Say 'No' to Racism", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "School Lunch Priveleges Debated", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "School Lunches", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "School News From the Sourdough", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "School News", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "School News", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "School News", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976.
- "School News", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- ٢٢ <u>``, Raven (Faro)</u>, 18 June 1970.
- ..-``, Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- ``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 April 1969. ۔ د
- .د ", *Rock Fluff*, 25 February 1969.
- .د , Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- ..-, Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, September 1979. .د
- *St. Elias Echo*, November 1979. ..-
- ٠ζ ``, St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, April 1980. ..-
- ..-, St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, October 1980. ..-
- \_``, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1978. .د
- ..-, St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "School News", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- ``, Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "School News: Concert", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "School Opens Sept. 3", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "School Opens", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "School Over-Crowding in Faro Is Cured, But Only Because of Water Flood", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "School Page", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "School Patrol Aids Students At Pedestrian Crossings", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.

- "School Patrol Soon To Be In Action", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "School Playground Is Greatly Improved", Atlin News-Miner, 15 October 1938.
- "School Poster Comes From Harrison Painting", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "School Report", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 May 1970.
- "School Reunion Attracts Capacity Crowd", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "School Scribes", Dotter, April 1988.
- "School Sets a New Standard", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "School Social Wins General Approval", Tramline, 7 June 1956.
- "School Social", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "School Sports News", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "School Under Study", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "School Visitation Program", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "The School", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "School", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "School: Now And Before", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "[School]", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Schools In The Klondike", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Schools Reunion", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Schools Throughout The Yukon", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Science Class", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "[Science Class]", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Scott Procter Memorial Scholarship", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Second Journal Issue", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Secondary School Awards", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "Secretaries Attend Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Self Government What Does It Mean?", Kwandur, June 1984.
- "Semester System Supported", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Senior Boys Trapping With John Joe Kaye", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "The Senior Boys", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Senior FHC Teacher Gone", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Senior Trapping Program", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "September 24, 1980", North Wind, September 1980.
- "September 4, 1980", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Seven Bus Drivers Fail Test, Students May Face Long Walk", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 October 1978.
- "A Sharing of Traditional Values", Dannzha, July 1992.
- "Shirt Principal Speaker In Whitehorse Alcohol Workshop", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Shooting Rats", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "SISIUTL Returns To Canada``, Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Six Times Loveliness Equals One Queen", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Skagway By The Sea", White Pass Container Route News, June 1959.
- "Skidooing In Faro", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.

"Skookies Celebrates Twentieth Anniversary", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land,

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

Summer 1981.

- "Skookies Courtworkers", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Skookies Enters Phase Four", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Skookies Restarts Arctic Sports Program", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Skookies Summer Camp", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Skookies Tries A New Approach To Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Smokers' Dilemma``, Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Snow Is Fun", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Snow What", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Snow White Nursery School", *Tramline*, 5 October 1962.
- "So Long and Farewell", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "So You're Teaching Them To Read``, Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Soccer Trials At Dawson City", North Wind, January 1980.
- "Social Notes", Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "Social Work Degrees For Natives", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Some New Teachers", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Speaks Our Hero: 1975 Marks A Year Of Tragedies; Exams Are Necessary;
- Christmas Season Is Commercialized``, Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Special Constables Graduate``, Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Spirit Of The Rainbow Calls", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Spooky Stories", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Sport Shorts Local And International", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "The Sports Page", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "The Sports Scene", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Spotlight Frontier College", Powder Magazine, August 1973.
- "Spotlight on Eliza Van Bibber School``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 28 January 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 1 March 2002.
- "Spring Break/Easter Holidays", Tantalus News, 10 March 1986.
- "Spring Clean-Up", Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Spring In Kluane", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Spring Is Fun In Lower Post``, *Dan Sha*, June 1987.
- "Spring", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "St. Elias Community School Fishing At Klukshu``, Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "The Staff At Chooutla", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Staff Display Talents At Basketball", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Staff to Play in Band Concert", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Stage Crew Deactivates", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Stage Crew Elected", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Stage Crew Shylocks School Paper", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Stage Crew Still Alive", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Star Pupil", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Starvathon to Raise \$500", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Starvathon", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Stay-in-School and Building Healthy Families Program", *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991.
- "Steve Mills Was In Town", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Stories From Students", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "The Strands Of A Three Year Fabric", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Strictly Personal", White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "String Art", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Student Centre Opened", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Student Council Chaotic", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Student Council Moves Ahead", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Student Council Moves", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Student Council Now in Business", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Student Counselling", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Student Enrollment Increase Very Low", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Student Enrolment Mushrooming", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Student Exchange", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "Student Exchange", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Student Got Hurt", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Student Members Looking For Something Different", *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, February 1979.
- "Student Photo Contest", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Student Summer Employment", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Student Talent to Hit Stage", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Student Work Program At F.H.", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Students' Council Notes", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "The Students At Beaver Creek School Wrote The Following Stories", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Students Attend Outdoor Project", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Students Attend Workshop on Yukon Indian Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Students Awarded Bursaries", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Students Conduct Grab-A-Thon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Students Enjoy Camping", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Students Graduate In Communications", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Students In Yukon Hall", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Students Learn Southern Tutchone", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Students May Get Increased Financial Aid", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Students Participate In Story Contest", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Students Protest YTG Action", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Students Raise Funds", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Students Say Self-Esteem Workshop Was a Big Success", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Students Sew Their Own", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Students Study French", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Students Take Deck", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Students Take Part in Careers", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.

"Students to Receive More Money", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Students Travel To Haines Alaska", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "The Students Voice", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "Study Of Early Man Near Old Crow", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978. "Study To Find School Enrolment, Finished", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978. "Studying Traditional Art", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Substitute Teaching", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986. "Summer Program At SICC", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. "Sunday School", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961. "Supervisors Made It Too", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973. "Survival Camp", Shakat, Summer 1987. "Survival Course Enacted", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973. "Survival In The Wilderness", Shakat, Summer 1988. "Sweat Lodge Tradition", Shakat, Summer 1988. "The Swinging Santa", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968. "T.E.S.T. Skiers Push Off to Strong Start", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973. "T.G.I.F.!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974. "T.V. News", North Wind, September 1979. "Table Cover Repatriated", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977. "Taggart's Son Wins Bursary", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976. "Take A Look At The Teachers", North Wind, 16 February 1981. "Take a Look At the Teachers", North Wind, 16 February 1981. "Tales From Old Crow", North Wind, January 1980. "Tantalus School December Event Calendar", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985. "Tantalus School March Events Calendar", Tantalus News, 10 March 1986. "Tantalus School October Events Calendar", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985. "[Teacher's Announcement]``, North Wind, "Teacher Aides Attend in-Service", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991. "Teacher Certification Regulations", Dannzha, 13 December 1991. "Teacher Housing Situation Mended", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976. "Teacher Plan Hit By Native", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973. "Teacher Plan Varied Days", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974. "Teacher Program Under Review", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978. "Teacher To Develop Alcohol Curriculum", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977. "Teacher Training Begins In September", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "Teachers' Profiles", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970. "Teachers Association Wants Value Of Teacher Education Program Re-Assessed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978. "Teachers Close To Contract", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978. "Teachers For YT", Watson Lake Sign Post, 29 August 1978. "Teachers Leave", Tramline, 28 June 1956. "Teachers Named", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961. "Teachers Object to Snoopers", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974. "Teachers Reject Policy Paper", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973. "Teachers Stake Claim", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.

- "Teachers Teach Teachers", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Teachers To Vote During Convention", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Teachers Unhappy With Prospects For Wage Settlement``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 13 October 1978.
- "Teachers, Students, and Friends", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Ted Harrisons Visit", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Teen Queen and King", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Teenagers To Hold Safe Driving Rodeo", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Ten Complete C.H.R. Program", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Teslin Woodcrafts Opens for Another Season", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Thank You Note", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "Theatre Survey", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Theatre Workshop", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Theeth Del Thoo``, Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "There Are Two Sides To Our Complaints", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- ""There Must Be Better Way' Theme Of Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "They Passed The Final", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Thinking About Food", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Thinking About Summer?", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Thirty Parents Meet Sunday", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "This Is My Grandfathers Land", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "This Year I Changed Schools Again, It's Different This Year", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Thomas Returns To DIA As Education Consultant", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "A Thought About Indian Education", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Three FHC Groups Move to Finalize Smoke Policy", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Three Old Crow Dogs", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Three Strikes?", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Three Times Lucky", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Three Yukon Graduates Get Scholarships For Phys Ed, Recreation", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 22 September 1978.
- "The Time I Killed An Elk", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Time To Lobby For Education Changes``, *Dan Sha*, June 1987.
- "Tir Nan Og``, Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Tlinget Way To Tan A Moose Hide", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.

- "Tlingit Law Student Graduates", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "To Be An Indian", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "To Drink Is Not Indian", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "To Increase Employment In PSC, Goal Of Program", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "To Parents: Educators", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "To Smoke... Or Not to Smoke!", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "To The People Of Old Crow", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Tours To The Gold Fields", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Toward A Yukon College", St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "Tracey Questions Need for 5 New Schools", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Tracing Our Ancestors", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Trade Qualifications Examinations", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Traditional Borders", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "Traditional Ways Preserve Indian Culture", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Training Centre Opens for Job Skills", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Training Course To Teach Tolerance Of Minorities", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Training On The Job Program", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Trapper Learned From Elders", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Trappers Workshop Held In Ross River", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Trappers Workshop Worthwhile", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Trapping Expedition", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Trapping Workshops Held", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Trapping", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Treatment For Strep Throat Underway", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Tribute to French Supper", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "A Trip To Burnt Hill", North Wind, June 1979.
- "Trip To Carmacks", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Trip to France Undertaken by School", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "A Trip To Klukshu Lake", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Trip To Victoria B.C.", North Wind, September 1980.
- "A Trivial Matter At the Downtown", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "The Truth About Quebec``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Try To Imagine The Life Our Elders Have Lived``, Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Tutor Program For All Children", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Tutor Program Up For Review", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Tutoring Program To Begin Again", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Twenty Students Starve As A Gesture Of Faith", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Twenty Yukon Indians Graduate", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Two Dawson Teachers Win Awards", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Two Months Of Swimming And Summer Fun Is Replaced By A New School Year", *Raven* (*Faro*), 7 September 1973.
- "Two New Programs Available", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Two Reserves Receive New Schools", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.

- "Typing Class Beginning", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "U.K.H.M. To Get New School", Tramline, 21 November 1957.
- "University Course Offered In Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "University Presence", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 28 February 1979. "Upgrading Program", *Raven (Faro)*, 5 October 1973.
- "Val's Views", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Van Gorda School Advisory Committee", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "Van Gorda School Report", Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.
- "Van Gorder's Global Traveller", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Van Gorder's Rendesquirm Is Becoming an Annual Event Elementary Students Participate in Outdoor Fun Events", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Van Gorder Action", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Van Gorder Announces", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- "Van Gorder Information", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Van Gorder Library To Grow", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Van Gorder News", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Van Gorder Report", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Van Gorder School Advisory Committee Report", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Van Gorder School Advisory Committee", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Van Gorder School Council", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Van Gorder School Fair", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Van Gorder School Honor Roll", Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Van Gorder School News", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- ", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Van Gorder School News", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Van Gorder School Science & Fine Arts Fair Friday, May 28th, 1971", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Van Gorder School", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- Van Gorder Special<sup>`</sup>, Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Van Gorder Sports Weekend", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Van Gorder Staffing Announced For 1973-74", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Van Gorder Teaching Staff For 1975-76", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Van Gorder The School", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Van Gorder Ties For Second!", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "Van Gorder", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- <u>```, Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.</u> ٢٢
- ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 21 September 1973. ..\_\_\_\_
- ..-, Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973. ..-
- ۔ د , Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 6 April 1973. ..\_
- ..-, Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.

"Van Gordia Report", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.

- "Various Night Classes To Be Offered", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "VD On The Rise In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Veneral Disease And Your Community", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "Vice Principal Ellison Is a Yukon Veteran", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "A View Of The Van Gorder School Fair 1971", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Viewpoint Of A Native Student", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Viewpoint: Euthanasia Poses A Moral Dilemma", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Visit By Sam Stevens", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "A Visit To Crow Point By Rita Josie", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Vocational Training To Be Discussed Here", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "Volleyball Coach Off To School", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Vote On Booze", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "W.L. Residents On Con't Educ Comm", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "W.L. Schools Hold Awards Day", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "W.L. Student Chosen For Trip To Ottawa", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "W.L. Student Wins Reg'l. Essay Award", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Wanted: School Yearbook Sponsors", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "Wants Children to Be "Space-Age Indians"", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Warriors Victorious", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Watson Lake Health Clinic", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Watson Lake Parent Teachers Association", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "Watson Lake School Has Been Closed", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Watson Lake Schools Honour Students With Yearly Awards", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "Watson Lake Students To Take French Course", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "We're Going To Have A Wonderful Variety Of Books", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "We Honour Our Elders", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "We Need A New Gym", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "The Weather", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Welcome to Our New Teaching Staff", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Welcome to", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Well... At Least We Know Where It Comes From!!!", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "What's A "Candystriper"", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "What's the New Student Council Up to?", *Warrior's Word*, 27 September 1974. "What's Your Opinion on the Cafeteria?", *Warrior's Word*, 19 October 1973.
- "What Are Your Feelings on the Proposed Common Room At F.H. Collins?"", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "What Do You Think of FHC As a School", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "What I Did During Spring Break", North Wind, June 1979.
- "What Is A Canadian?", *Powder Magazine*, February 1974. "What Is A Principal?", *North Wind*, January 1980.

- "What Is Christmas?", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "What Is Frontier College", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "What Is Frontier College?", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1970.
- "What Is International Women's Year?", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "What Is Outreach?", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "What Is Your Opinion on the Teacher's Raise in Salary?", *Warrior's Word*, 27 September 1974.
- "What We Offer: Carcross Academics, Something For Everyone``, *Carcross Community* [newspaper], May 1978.
- "Whats New In O.C.", North Wind, October 1980.
- "The Wheel", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "When, Eh?", North Wind, January 1980.
- "...While Women Travel to Colorado for Education Conf`, Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Whitehorse Board Of Trade``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Whitehorse Teacher Going To Dawson", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- ", Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "Why Is The Caribou So Important To The People Of Old Crow", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Why The 1950's Were "Happy Days"", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- "Why The Crow Is Black", *Pelly U-Na-Quck*, December 1968.
- "Why The Raven Is Back", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Whyard To Address School Groups", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Wide-Ranging Seminars", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Wild Boy And The Cave Of Animals", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Willing Vs Unwilling", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "Wine Making in School?", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Winter Sports Day", Tantalus News, 10 March 1986.
- "Women's Workshop", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Women & Education", OptiMST: The ? (Yukon Status of Women Council) newsletter, May 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Women Call Training Course", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Women Can L.E.A.P. To Success", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Women Seek Funding", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Word Power", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Words From Webster", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "The Words Of An Elder", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Words to Watch", *Warrior's Word*, 30 November 1973.
- "Work Experience", North Wind, June 1979.
- "Workshop Training Plans Sent To Bands", Kwandur, November 1982.
- "A Worthy Cause``, *Atlin Globe*, 7 December 1899.
- "Wow", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.

- "Writer Coming To Dawson", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Writer In Residence To Visit Dawson", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Writing 11 Comes Again", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Writing Workshop", Tantalus News, 10 March 1986.
- "Y.C.G.C. In The News This Week!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 April 1954.
- "YANSI Administering Alcohol And Drug Program", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "YANSI Backs Clean-Up``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 1 August 1978.
- "YANSI Denounces Alcohol Program", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "YANSI Education Study", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "YANSI Holds Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "YANSI To Do Education Study", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "YANSI To Hold Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Year End", Grayling, Summer 1967.
- "Year Of The Child``, St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979.
- "Yearbook '75-'76", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Yearbook Is on the Way", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Yearbook", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Yes, Frontier College Is Here!", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "YICES Directed To Ensure Native Language Recognition", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "YIPC Wants YTG Education Policies Investigated", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "YIWA To Sponsor Training For Potential Native Leaders", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "YNB And YANSI Sponsor Native Alcohol Program", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "YNB Education Department Look At Future", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "YNB Education Frustrated With Territorial Gov't.", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "YNB Education Getting Recognition", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "YNB Education To Hold Second In-Service", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "YNB Gets New Education Band Advisor", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "YNB Hires Health Consultant", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "YNB Research Well Under Way", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "YNB Retains Control Over Remedial Tutor Program", *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "YNB Wants Control Over Indian Education", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "YNB, YANSI Propose Alcohol Seminar", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Young DeWolfe Learns About Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Young Leaders", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "Your Health", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- " ``, Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "````, Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- ", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.

- " ``, Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- .د Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- -، , Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- ..\_ Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- ..-Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- ۲۲ , Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- ..\_ Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- ..-, Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- ""Your Progress Astounds Me"", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "Youth Ambassador", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Youth Enthusiasm Improving", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Youth Project Seminar Praised", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "YTA Grants Scholarships", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "YTG Accused Of Dabbling In Education", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "YTG Education Commission", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1986.
- "YTG Hires Home School Coordinator", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "Yu-Native Receives Grant", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Yukon and Alaska Language Teachers Work Together", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Yukon Archives Are First to Subscribe to The Voice", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Yukon Arts Council", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Yukon College Board Of Governors Meets In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Yukon College Grads", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Yukon Educational Advisory Committee", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Yukon Games In Carmacks", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Yukon Girl Wins High Honors in Paris", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924.
- "Yukon Hall", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Yukon Housing Rebuilds Teacher's Residence", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Yukon Kids Join Nakai Players``, *Yukon Howl*, March 1980. "Yukon Native Brotherhood '78``, *Yukon Indian News*, 19 December 1978.
- "Yukon Native Language Centre", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Yukon Native Language Centre: Building For The Future", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Yukon Native Language Classes", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Yukon Outreach Reaching Towards Change", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Yukon Pages Arrive In Ottawa", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Yukon Reps Attend Education Conference", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Yukon School Marm", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Yukon School System", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Schools Transmit Cultural Differences, Values", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Yukon Students Get Access To Distance Education", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Yukon Summer School Aug. 21-27", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.

"Yukon Teachers Association", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.

"Yukon Territory Achieves Two Out Of Four Possible Winners In Annual Brook Bond Award``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.

"Yukon Well Served by School System", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.

"Yukoners Travel To Convention", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.

"Yukoners Visit Chile", Dan Sha, July 1986.

#### **Elders & Seniors:**

"Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939. ``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939. "Being a Woman At Sixty", OptiMST, April 1976. "Bruno and Alice", Nahuzhi Hunday, 13 February 2002. "Christmas Greetings", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1993. "Clara Tizya - She Did What She Could", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978. "[Coin Collection]", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976. "Coming and Going", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 16 May 1924. "Coming of Age", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991. \_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991. \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991. ..\_ \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991. ..\_ ..\_\_\_\_ ``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Coming of Age...", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "[Community Activities]", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1993. "Community News", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994. "Community Seniors' News", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991. "Concerned Over Loss of Rights", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978. "Dear Faroites", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977. "Elder Helps Out At Correctional Facility", Dannzha, 15 November 1991. "[Elder of the Year Award]", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991. "Elders and Health", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990. "Elders on the Move", Dannzha, December 1992. "Elders Receive Heritage Award", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Elders", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985. \_\_\_\_\_, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1985. \_\_\_\_\_, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985. ..\_\_\_\_ "Elders...", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985. "Faro Hockey", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977. "Father Rigaud - "Faro Old Timer"", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976. "Gathering of the Elders '92", Dannzha, October 1992. "Golden Age Society", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994. "I Hope All the Young People Will Listen to the Old People."", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990. "In Memoriam", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1992. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Yukon Senior*, 1 December 1993.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Yukon Senior*, 1 June 1993.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Senior, 1 June 1992.
- "In Memorium", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1994.
- "Johnnie Johns: Youngest Oldtimer", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "The Kranasty's Faro Old Timers", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Lambert Street School Reunion", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "Letters From Our Readers", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1994.
- "McDonald Lodge", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1986.
- "Merrymaking At MacDonald Lodge", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Mounted Police Find Body of Thomas Hardy, an Old-Timer, in Deep Snow on West Dawson Side of Yukon River``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 20 April 1940.
- "Mr & Mrs Yukon for 1993", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- "Need for Seniors Housing Surveyed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979.
- "New Year's Pot Luck Supper", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- "News From Out-of-Town Members", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "No Grants for Seniors Until At Least March", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "Old Negress Dies in Cabin of Heart Failure", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "Old Timers Gone", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924.
- "Oldtimer", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Orval B. & Helen A. Couch", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992.
- "Our Congratulations to These Busy Senior Volunteers", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992.
- "Our Elders Speak At the Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "A Plea for Openness and Discussion", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1994.
- "Pleasure Island Boat Trip", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), August 1986.
- "President's Message", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994.
- "Presidents Report", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Senior, 1 June 1992.
- "Reading Service for Elders", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Real Old Timers on the Creeks Since 1912 Still Going Strong", *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 December 1938.
- "Recreation Around Town", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Report", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
- "Reports", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994.
- "Senior Citizens Attend Gold Age Citizens' Day", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Senior Hockey News", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "A Senior Retires", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994.
- "Seniors' Notebook", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1992.
- "Seniors & Elders Christmas Dinner At Carcross", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.

"Seniors and Ladies Golf Tournament", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.

"Seniors Bowling", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1994.

- "Seniors Travel to Watson Lake and Teslin", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1994.
- "Softball Seniors Travel for Fun 'N' Games``, Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Story of the Late Elder John Alfred Sr.", Nahuzhi Hunday, 4 September 2002.
- "[A Thank-You for the "Gathering of Elders '92"]", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Tour of the Extended Care Facility", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "A Tribute to Our Elders``, Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "William "Bill" Grauwiler 1916-1991``, Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992.
- "William McDonald Passes Great Divide``, Atlin News-Miner, 5 October 1940.
- "Winter Solstice Potlatch", *Dannzha*, 13 December 1991.
- "YANSI Local Hosts Golden Age Citizen Day", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.

### **Elections (Territorial, Municipal, etc.)**:

"Annual General Meeting Draws Poor Attendance For Election Of Officers", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973. "Band Elections", Dan Sha, July 1986. "Band Elections", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1986. "Bennett Proposes New Scheme in Election Platform", Mayo Miner, 13 September 1935. "Blair-Smith Wins By-Election", Kwandur, November 1982. "Blair-Smith Wins Chief Election", Dannzha, February 1992. "Branigan Elected Mayor of Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979. "Branigan Will Seek Election As Mayor", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979. "By-Election Brought New Vice-Chairman", Kwandur, July 1983. "Byelection for January", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977. "Byelection Looks Like a Classic Ho-Hum Bore", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979. "Byelection: The Issues, and the Candidates", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979. "Byelection: The Race for a Seat in Council", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979. "[C.Y.I. Election of Officers]", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986. "Carcross Elects New Chief", Kwandur, April 1984. "Carcross Has Elected New Citizen's Committee", Dannzha, March 1992. "Champagne Chief Elected Again", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Chiefs Decided To Call By-Elections", Kwandur, November 1982. "Community Election Near Completion", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976. "Congratulations to Mr. Olof Hanson on His Re-Election", Atlin News-Miner, 30 March 1940. "Controversy Over Quick CYI Election", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977. "Crime, Taxes, Key Issues in City Byelection", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979. "CYI Election To Be Held May 17, 1984", Kwandur, April 1984. "CYI Elections Held At Carcross", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976. "CYI Elections", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "CYI To Hold Territorial Elections", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977. "DA Petitioned for Liard Band Elections", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.

- "Danny Joe Wins Tatchun Election", *Dan Sha*, March 1987.
- "Date of Election", Yukon World, 7 January 1905.

- "Dawson Byelection", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Dawson Election Forum Highlights Open Government", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Dawson Indian Band Election Results", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Disinterest And Lack Of Issues Confirmed In Civic Election", *Raven (Faro)*, 19 December 1973.
- "[Dominion General Election]", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Election Analysis 27% Not Encouraging", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Election Board Appointments Made", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "Election Campaign Could Hurt Village", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Election Candidates Night", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Election Date Set for Carmacks Chief", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Election Day For CYI Executive", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Election Day Is Named``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Election Fever", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Election Fever!", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Election for Kwanlin Dun", Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Election Information", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- ", *Raven (Faro)*, 25 November 1971.
- "Election Instructions In The Yukon", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "Election Nov. 6?", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Election Of Pro-Tem. Committee", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Election of Skips", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Election On Nov. 20", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "Election Postponed", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Election Results", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1970.
- "Election Returns In From Mayo Camp", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Election Time Again!", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Election", Tramline, 10 January 1958.
- "Elections Needed for Liard Band", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Elections November 1978", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Elections Too Much of a Good Thing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979.
- "Elections", Tramline, 6 March 1958.
- "Electoral District Boundaries Commission Public Notice", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Electoral Districts Proposed by Commission for Fall Election", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "Electors of Yukon", Mayo Miner, 13 September 1935.
- "Electrician To Run For NDP Nomination", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Fall Election Will Bring Changes To Voting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Federal Election Slated For May 22nd", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "Federal Election", Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- "Few Declared Candidates For Civic Election", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Fifth Elected ExCom Member for Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "First Aboriginal Elected to City Council", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "First Territory Wide Election", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.

"Former Mayoite Elected To The Yukon Council", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1937. "Four Board Members Elected At Assembly", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Freed Won't Seek Re-Election", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "Frost Elected", Dan Sha, December 1986. "General Support For CYI Election", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977. "Haffner Elected", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973. "Haines Junction L.I.D. Election", St. Elias Echo, January 1979. "Hilda Pohlman Re-Elected", Dan Sha, November 1986. "It's Not Too Soon... Election Day", Dannzha, 15 November 1991. "Johnson Elected Chairman For CYI", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976. "Joseph Johnson Elected New KTB Chief", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979. "Kluane Election Legal?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978. "Larson and Klassen Elected to School Committee", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979. "Liard Elects First Ever Chief and Council", Dannzha, October 1992. "Libs, NDP Feel Election Odds Better", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978. "LID Election in Haines Junction Set", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979. "LID Elections Upcoming In Dec.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979. "LID Elections", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979. "Little Interest Taken in Territorial Election", Atlin News-Miner, 2 November 1940. "A Look At The Yukon Election Picture", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978. "Losers Plan Strategy for December Election", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979. "MacKay Says PCs In Disarray For Election Campaign", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978. "Manuel Elected President Of Union Of B.C. Chiefs", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. "Mayo Election Results", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991. "McKinnon To Decide Soon On Political Future In Election", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978. "Mid-June Election", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979. "Municipal By-Election", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971. ``, Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971. "Municipal Election Results", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972. "Municipal Election", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972. , Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971. "NDP to Talk Over Election", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979. "New Chief Elected Na-Cho Nyak Dun", Dan Sha, June 1987. "Newly Elected Member For Cassiar", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900. "No Candidates For Trustee By-Election On February 15", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979. "No Commissioner Before Election", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978. "Nominations Close For Yukon Territorial Election", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978. "Nominations Close in City Byelections", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979. "Non Status Woman Elected Chief in Dawson City", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.

"Notice Of Election", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 December 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Pearson Calls Election Historic", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Probable Date Yukon Elections", Yukon World, 1 January 1905.
- "Qualifications And Disqualifications Of Electors", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "Recount On Watson Lake Electoral", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Residents, Watson Lake Electoral District", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 March 1962.
- "Result of Election in Mayo District", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "Revisors of the Yukon Elections", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Robert Service School Elects New Council", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Rules As To Residence Of Electors", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "School Committee Elections Attract Huge Crowd``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 6 November 1979.
- "School Election", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Six Candidates Run For L.I.D. Election Today", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977.
- "Skagway City Election Results", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "Tatchun Election On Feb. 2", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Territorial Council Elections", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Territorial Election Appears Certain", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978.
- "Territorial Elections", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "Three Chief Candidates for Carcross Election", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Unofficial Results In Watson Lake Electoral District Polling Results", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "Village Elections", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 26 November 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.
- "Voters for Yukon Council Election", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "W.L. YANSI President Not Seeking Re-Election", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Watson Lake YANSI Local Holds Elections", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "What's the Scoop on Elections...", Nahuzhi Hunday, 28 January 2002.
- "White River First Nations Election", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Whitehorse C.Y.I. Election", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Whitehorse Indian Band Custom Election Regulations", *Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson)*, April 1981.
- "Whse Community Elections To Be Held Aug. 4", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Woman Elected Chief in Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "YANSI Elects New Executive", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Yukon Election Likely, Proxy Voting Available", KPMA Monitor, December 1988.
- "Yukon Elections To Differ From Previous Years", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Yukon Indians Elect New Executive For CYI", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Yukon Liberals Gear Up For Election", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.

#### **Electricity:**

"Building Energy-Efficient Homes", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.

"City Electrical Subsidy a Decision for YEPVB", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.

"Electrical Franchise Still Unsettled But Need Is Questioned``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 15 February 1979.

"Lack of Electrical Franchise Is Illegal", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 February 1979.

"Limitations Put on Non-U.S. Ownership", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.

- "No Progress on Power Franchise for Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "No Such Thing As a Surplus of Electricity", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Plugging Gaps in Electrical Franchise Laws", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.

"Power Outages", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.

"Shortages Coming", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.

## Emblems:

- "Yukon's Floral Emblem", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Yukon Coat of Arms", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.

# **Environment**:

- "\$100 Million Cost To Get Rid Of WWII Alaska Debris``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 11 September 1978.
- "The 12 Mile Ditch``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "1979 Hunting Reg's Changed``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "28th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.
- "29th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.
- "3 Men Missing For 61 Days", Midnight Sun, 27 June 1969.
- "30,000 Years Ago", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "31st Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.
- "32nd Edition", *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 30 June 1955.
- "36th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
- "4,000 Ounces Expected This Year From Henderson Creek``, *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "9th Northern Resources Conference", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Aboriginal Rights Discussed At Habitat Forum", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Abundance Of Berries In Pelly Area Should Prompt Pickers", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Accident on Dempster", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Acid Rain And Ozone Concerns", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "The Acme Oil Change", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Activity In Old Miller And Glacier Camp", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.

- "After Driving Thru A Heavy Rain Most Of The Way Here", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "After The Eclipse", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Agency Urks Indians", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Agreement to Protect Porcupine Caribou Herd", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "Agriculture In The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Agriculture: A Second Industry for Faro?", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Airplane Tragedy Occurred At Juneau Thursday Afternoon", Atlin News-Miner, 17 June 1939.
- "Alaska Backs Alcan", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Alaska Coastal Plain: Conserve Or Develop?", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Alaska Highway Pipeline Expected To Top \$1.7 Billion``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Alaska Model May Be Useful Here``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Alaska Quake``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Alaska Told Not To Back Pipeline", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Alaska Treadwell People Developing Keno Properties", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Alaskan Gas Available In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "The Alcan Highway Turning Point", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Alkali Lake", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "All The Creeks", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "All Yukon Communities To Get Power Subsidy", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "Altin Fire Almost Out", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "Alyeska Employs 5,507 Natives", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "And For One More Growing Experience", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1977.
- "Announcement", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "[Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 October 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 30 December 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 2 December 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 March 1955.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19*), 3 November 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 13 January 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "Annual Ice Breakup``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Annual Mosquito Control Program Starts This Month As Scientists Predict a Bug Infested Summer", *Dannzha*, 22 May 1992.
- "Anthrax Spreads East Of Slave River", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Anti-Litter Campaign``, Dannzha, April 1992.
- "April 22 Earth Day", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Arctic Environment Strategy Helps Create Nature Trails", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 30 September 1991.
- "Arctic Trip", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "Are The Bugs Lunching On You?", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Around The Town", Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- "Around Town", Mayo Miner, 30 July 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 13 May 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Astronomy Corner", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 19 December 1973.
- "At A Distance", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "At Lower Post``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Atlin The Switzerland Of The North", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "Atlin Fire Not Yet Contained", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Atlin Forest Fire Still Burning Out Of Control", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "Attractive Holdings Of A. A. Hollenbeck On Famous Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Automobiling in the Yukon", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "B.C. Chiefs To Discuss Suit Against Fishing Company", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "B.C. Hydro Studying Liard R.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "Baby, It's Cold Outside", Powder Magazine, February 1974.
- "The Backyard Garbage Dump", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Bans Saccharin But Not Arsenic Pollution", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "BC, YTG Want Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Bears By The Tail', Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Beautiful Ben-My-Chree", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Beaver River Silver Fields Found This Year Have Enormous Galena Deposits", *Dawson Daily* News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Because Of A Gold Rush A Railroad Was Born", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 August 1957.

"Believe It Or Not", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.

- "Berger Inquiry Coming To Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Berger Inquiry In Fourth & Final Phase", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Berry Ideas In Mayo", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Bert Lamb Preparing For Busy Summer On Keno Hill Property", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Best Cold Remedies Not Advertised", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "The Big Chill", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Big Development Work Under Way On 40-Mile", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Big Enterprise At Mayo City Of Oscar Letourneau", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Big Foot Tracks At Garbage Dump", *Atlin Nugget*, 10 November 1978. "Big Game In The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining* Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Big Mining Operations Of The Yukon Gold Company", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Big Placer Operations In Mayo District Of E. Middlecoff", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "The Birds And Bees", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "Birds Head South", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Birds Over the Pelly Valley", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "Black Hills Creek", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Black Rapids Glacier Is Growling Again", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Blair Says Offers Still Stand", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Blessing From Heaven?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "Blessing In Disguise", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Blizzard Challenges Men", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Bluefish Caves", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Bob Henderson And John Fawcett Extensive Keno Owners", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Bob Roxborough's "Cat" Goes Through the Ice Coma Lake", Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "Borderlands", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Boya Provincial Park", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Break-Up", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Breakup", Tramline, 11 April 1957.
- "Brief Presented To Water Board", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Bring Back the Birds", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Brings Latest From Rich M'Questen Slope", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "British Columbia's Northwestern Frontier", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Building Energy-Efficient Homes", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.
- "Building Ski Trails in Whitehorse", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 5 January 1979.
- "A Buried Glacier", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.

"Burning Too Many Bridges Early in the Game", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.

- "Bush Plane Antiquarian", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Bustling Scenes At Treadwell Yukon Camp On Great Ladue Lode On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Busy Week For Fire Fighters", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "Buy Them Or Beat Them", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "By Canoe To Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "By The Way", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.
- "<u>Mayo Miner</u>, 12 February 1937. "C.Y. Eye``, *Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "Cache-Thief Dies On Chilkoot Pass``, Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "California Editor On Wonders Of The Great Trip To Dawson", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition,
- "Calves Born As You Read This", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Campfire Cooking", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Campground Questioned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Can We Learn From Our Failures", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Canada's Hot Spot``, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Canada, US Sign Caribou Agreement", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "The Canadian Heritage Rivers System", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 10 February 1986.
- "Canadian Klondyke, Ltd. And North West Corporation Have 25 Years More For Dredging", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Canoe Routes North", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Canoers Get in Shape", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Canyon Adventures", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "CARC Needs Funds", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Cardinal Frustrated", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Carelessness the Blame for Fires", Dannzha, July 1992.
- "Caribou Pays Early Morning Visit To Bill Thormy's Cabin", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "Caribou", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Caring for Trails Pays Off", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 28 December 1978.
- "Carmacks Hydro Study Planned Over 2 Years", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Carpentry Shop Paint, Explosives, Glaciers", Powder Magazine, February 1974.
- "Cassiar Cut Off Impact Queried", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "Catskinner Profiles", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Cattalo", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "The CBers Are Coming", Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977.
- "Challenge Of Energy, For Northern Capitals", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "The Challenging Future", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Changes, Changes", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Check Your Own Meter", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Chief Executive Of Yukon On Conditions In Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Chilkoot Trail Parks Plans Taking Shape``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Chilkoot Trail Needs Work From Canadian Side``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "The Chilkoot Trail Today", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "The Chilkoot Trail", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 31 December 2003.
- "Chlorination For W.L. Water?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Church Warns Pollution Destroying The World``, Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "City's Character Changes", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "The City Cleans Up", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "City Concerned About Schwatka Lake", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "Claims Expensive To Re-Survey", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978.
- "Clean-Up Campaign``, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Clean-Up Sparks Controversy", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Clean Up Now!", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Clean Up", Tramline, 11 May 1956.
- "Cleaning Up Whiskey Flats", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.
- "Climate And Agriculture", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Climate", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Coal On The Yukon", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Coal", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Cold Aftermath Is A Shock For Electricity Consumers", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 18 January 1978.
- "Cold Snap Breaks", Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937.
- "Cold Snap Over Mayo Prepares To Celebrate The New Year", *Mayo Miner*, 30 December 1938.
- "Cold Water Thawing Is A Boon To Miners", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Cold Wave Hit The Entire Continent", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Comet Roars Over The Caribou", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Committee Appointed And Now At Work", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Committee On Land Claims Formed", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Committees: The Home Committee; Education Committee; Maintenance; Committee
  - Commercial Ventures; Promotions; Agriculture``, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1976.
- "Communities", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 8 September 1955.

- "[Community Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.
- "Community Hearings In Burwash And Destruction Bay", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Community Profiles Atlin", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Community Profiles Old Crow", *Shakat*, Summer 1988.
- "Community Profiles Pelly", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Community Profiles Watson Lake", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Community Profiles Whitehorse", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Completion Of Dempster Highway Could Wipe Out Herd``, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Composting for Yukon Gardens", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 5 August 1985.
- "Conflict Over the Proposed Northern Yukon Wilderness Park", *Yukon Indian News*, 8 August 1978.
- "The Confusing Tangle of the Energy Crisis", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Conquering the Frozen Gravel of Yukon``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Conservation Crime Of The Month", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Conservation In The Yukon: Jimmy Cares", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Conservation News The Bear Facts", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Conservation News", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Conservation News", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- " *``, Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Conservation Reps Abandon Hearings", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979.
- "Conservationists May Boycott NPA", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Consultation Will Be Necessary", KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Consumer Report", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Contaminants Detected in North", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "Contaminated Dirt", Dannzha, 15 November 1991.
- "Contaminated Fish Threat Undermines Tlingit Culture``, Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Contemporary Communities", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Contractor Disputes Lake Level", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Conversation of Energy to Beat a Cold Winter", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "COPE Says No to Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "COPE Will Not Re-Negotiate Claim", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Cordwood", Tramline, 7 August 1956.
- "Council Encourages Clean Sweep", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Counting Fence Assists Salmon Management", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Court In The Bush", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Crestview Sewage Lagoon May Be Badly Designed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20

<sup>&</sup>quot;\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 June 1955.

September 1978.

- "Crews Fight Alton Fire In 27th Day", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Crews Fix Waterline After Weekend Break", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Crow Flats Must Be Saved``, Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Cubs And Scouts Recycling Program", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Curing The Over-Priced Wilted Veggie Blues: Sprouting", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Cutting Wood To Cut Costs", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1977.
- "CYI Appoints Edi Bohmer To Pipeline Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "CYI Calls Halt To Dempster Hwy Construction", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "CYI Proposal To Involve Natives In Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "CYI Proposes Indian Control Of Pipeline Through Corporation", *Yukon Indian News*, 5 May 1976.
- "Dalton Trail Mineral", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "The Dalton Trail", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
- "Dam Poll Results", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "The Danielson Tragedy", Midnight Sun, 12 June 1969.
- "David Sparks Among The Prominent Keno Hill Owners", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Davis And Brock On Expedition", Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965.
- "Dawson's First Snow", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Dawson Center Of Flourishing Gardens", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Dawson Charlie Found First Gold", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Dawson Doings", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Dawson Dump Should Be Trashed, Says Resident``, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Dawson Ice Out Lucky Ticket Nets Winner Tidy \$3,100.00", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Dawson Record Summer And Winter Weather", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Dawson Sewer System Defended by Designer", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Dawson The Mecca Of Tourists To The Land Of The Midnight Sun``, *Dawson Daily News* Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "The Day The Sun Was Sick", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Daylight Savings Time For Yukon", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Dear Sir``, Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Dempster Highway A Threat To Caribou, Old Crow People``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Dempster Highway Meeting", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Dempster Highway Reclamation Project", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 9 December 1985.
- "Dempster Threatens Caribou", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Dene Present Their Case And Hope", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Department Of The Environment Weather Observations, Faro Y.T.", *Raven (Faro)*, 14 October 1971.

- "Desert Mining Versus Klondike", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Despite The Rain", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Dev Engineering", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Developing Cultures", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "DIAND Turn Down Yukon COPE Request", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "Diary Of Jack London's Trip To The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 28 November 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 5 December 1968.
- "Dig Those Ice Cubes", Midnight Sun, 27 June 1969.
- "Dinosaurs In The Yukon", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Direct From Dawson", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Disaster Strikes Arctic Expedition", Midnight Sun, 7 May 1969.
- "Dog Leads Jack Stewart To Venus Vein", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Doing Unto Others", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Doing Winter Work On Gambler Claim, Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Dome Gulf Drilling Will Not Continue", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Dome Blowout Blamed On Late Decision", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978.
- "Dome Cleared After Blow-Out Investigated", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- ""Dome Followed Regs"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Dome Ship Returns To Leaking Well", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Dome Well Stable", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "Dominion Land Surveyor", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Don't Drink Water From Lake Lebarge``, Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Don't Swallow the Snow Job", *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "Dozens of People Release Thousands of Salmon!", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Dr. Cockfield, Dominion Geologist, On The Silver-Lead Deposits Of The Mayo District",
  - Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Dressing For Winter", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Drifting On the Chilkoot", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Drilling for Oil in Yukon Object of Great Interest", Whitehorse Star Special Edition (1957), November 1957.
- "Drowning Accident", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Dualco Explorations Under Way", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Ducks Unlimited Canada Sets Banquet Date", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Dump A Mess", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Dump Plans Raise Concerns", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Earth Day", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Earthquake", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "Economic Development Meeting Is a First", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "The Economic Impact Must Be Taken Into Account", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "Editorial Page", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Editorial", Dannzha, April 1992.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dannzha*, August 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 24 June 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "The Eldorado Of The Indian River Division", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Elevations At Dawson And Elsewhere In The Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Elsa Spill Test Results Beginning To Come Back``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 14 September 1978.
- "Elsa Weather", *Tramline*, 8 June 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 1 June 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 15 June 1962.
- "End Of Gold-Dealing Era "Overdue"", *KPMA Monitor*, December 1987.
- "Energy Resources On Indian Land", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Enterprising Pioneer Klondike Woman Miner", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Environmental Act Community Hearings Begin", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Environmental Control At Cassiar", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Environmental Impact Statement Ready This Week", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Environmental Panel Also Formed", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Environmental Panel Expands Terms Reference", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "A Environmental Petition", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "The Epic Of Scurvey Creek", Midnight Sun, 10 April 1969.
- "Epic Story Of The Discovery Of Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Edition Photostat*, 12 December 1921.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Erickson & McKay Among Luckiest Stakers On Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Erosion Of Sewage Lagoon Still Under Study By EPEC", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Estavilla", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "Ethel Lake Development Discussed", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Eureka Montana And Tributaries", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Everett J. Ward", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Executive Of The KPMA Advised Of Details Considered Within New Policy Framework", *KPMA Monitor*, June 1987.
- "Exerpts From The Berger Report", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "An Expert's Report", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Expert On Character Of Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Extensive Copper In Yukon Valley", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining

Edition, 12 December 1921.

- "Extensive Holdings Of Binet Brothers At Mayo", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Extensive Holdings Of Erickson, McKay And Bouvette On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News* Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Extensive Operations Of Greenfield & Pickering", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Extensive Silver And Gold Mining In Klondike District", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Extent Of The Gold Belt", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Facts Of Interest", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Fall In Old Crow", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Farming in the Far North", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Farming Starts At the Grassroots", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Faro's Fantastic Phenomenon", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "Faro Call It A Dare!", Raven (Faro), 12 March 1970.
- "Faro Flower Power", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "Faro Housing Units "Bugged"", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Faro Needs Facelift", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "Faro Survives A Near Water Disaster", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Faro Sweeps Snowmobiling", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- ""Faro Town" a Visitor's Perspective', Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Faro Weather Station", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Faro Wild Life", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- "Faulkner's Electric Subsidy Criticized By Y.T.'S Hibberd``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 4 October 1978.
- "Federal Task Force Invites YTG Participation", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Fell Down a Shaft", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Fiasco In The Arctic", Midnight Sun, 5 June 1969.
- "Fiasco In The Artic: Arctic Expedition", Midnight Sun, 12 June 1969.
- "Field Fare", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 5 October 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 19 December 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 1 June 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Fieldwork Replaces Classroom", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Find Nears Bennett", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Finding The Pay", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Finds Good Values On The McQueston Slope", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Fine Gold Recovery Report Expected Soon", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.

- "Fine Hay Is Grown In Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Fire Danger Gone", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Fire Danger Remains High", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Fire Danger Rises", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Fire Hazard Level High", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Fire Hazard Still High", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "Fire Needs Water", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977.
- "Fire Risk Serious", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Fire Threat To WYE", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "Fire", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "First Money From Keno Hill Silver", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "First Survey Of Its Kind In Canada", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "First Vehicle Through To Canada Tungsten", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "First White Man Enters Crater Of Mt. Katmai", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "First Woman To Stake On Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "First Women To Make Visit To Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Fish Habitat Compensation And Restoration Guidelines", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Fish Study", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Fishcamps Along The Pelly River", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Fishing Association Supports YTG Environment Act", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Fishing For Food Is Work Too", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Fishing Ground Wants It Exclusively For Indians", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "The Five Finger Coal Company", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "A Five Man CIL Crew Provide Anvil Blasting and Chemical Needs-Outstanding Safety Record", *Raven (Faro)*, 25 January 1974.
- "Flash!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "Fleet To Handle Mayo Silver Next Spring", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Flood a Possibility", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Flood Threat Again Faces Mayo As Hot Spell Sends Rivers Coursing Over Banks and Streets", *Mayo Miner*, 12 June 1937.
- "Flouridation Anticipated for Faro", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Flowers Of The Yukon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Fluoridation, Birdseed, and Cancer Paranoia", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "Flying News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "Foothills Announces Guidelines to Reduce Impact of Pipeline``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 January 1979.
- "Foothills Avoids Real Issues Claims Conservation Society", Yukon Indian News, 1 December

1976.

- "Foothills Negligent Says Whitehorse Social Worker", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Foothills Pipeline Faced Gruelling Week", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Foothills Pipeline Holds Community Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Foothills Pipeline Woos Native People", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Foothills Plans To Meet With Landowners", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Foothills Sponsors Another Tour", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Foothills Will Buy 2,027 Miles Of Pipe``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "For Bird Watchers", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 1 June 1973.
- "For Faro Green Thumbs", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "For Our People", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Forensic Follies", Powder Magazine, October 1975.
- "Forest Fire Tally Lower In Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Forest Fires Burn More Than 17, 000 Hectares", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Forest Fires Rampant In Widely Separated Parts Of The Yukon", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Forestry Quells Dodo Blaze", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Forestry Survey", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "Fort Nelson News", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Four-Foot Vein On Crystal-Lighting Junction Group", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Foxes", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Frank Lowe On Mayo Silver Camp", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Frank McNeill, Sourdough, Plays Lucky On Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Freeze Up", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957.
- "French Hill", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "From Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "From Upper Laird", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Funding For Pipeline Centre Proposed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Funds for NCPC to Study Hydro Sites", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "Fur Industry In Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "G. L. Rickard", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Galena Properties Of Twelvemile District", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Galloping Glaciers", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "Galveston Flood Refugees", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Game Branch Director Finally Appointed", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Game Branch Monitors Hunter Harvest", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "Game Hearings Underway", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Garbage Contract Becomes Tender Issue", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Gardening Hints", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.

- "Gardening Hints", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Gardening Hints", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Gardening Hints", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Gardening", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Gardens A Success At Mayo And Keno Cities", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Gas From South To American Markets", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Gas Line From Siberia Suggested", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Gas Pipeline Hearings (March, 1979)", St. Elias Echo, April 1979.
- "Gathering For The Salmon Season", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Generator Blew a Gasket", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Generator Fails", Powder Magazine, January 1974.
- "Geographical Place Names Are an Essential Part of Yukon's Heritage``, *Dannzha*, 19 June 1992.
- "Geology Of Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Geology of the Yukon Explained", Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977.
- "Getting Out Coal At Tantalus Butte For The Yukon Market``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Giving History a Lift", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Glacier On The Move``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Glaciers At Work", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- "Glimpses Of The Past", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Goat Trail", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Goin' Fishin'', Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Gold Bottom", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Gold Mining Affects The Whole Community", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "The Golden Hunker", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Golden Mountain Discovers Canada", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Golfers Keep Swinging Despite The Shivers", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Gone Ratting [You'll Find Me In The Garden]", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Gone To The Dogs", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "Good Life" A Hollow Affair", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Grains And Other Crops Are A Success In The Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Granville", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Great Many Assays Made At Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "A Great New Land", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Great Railway Across Alaska Nearly Completed``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.

- "The Great Van Gorder Cleanup", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "The Green Scene", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Greenpeace North Pushes River Clean-Up", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Greenpeace Overjoyed At Allmand Decision", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Greetings", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "Grizzly Survey Planned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Gruesome Anthrax Clean-Up", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Guiding And Outfitting In And Around Kluane National Park``, St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Gwen's Gardens", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Had A Close Call When "Cat" Upsets", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "Haines Junction Local Improvement District", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "Haines Junction School Winter Survival Course", St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "Haines Junction, Parks Canada A Co-Operative Effort``, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Han Processes Caviar", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Harry Colley Looking Over Placer Ground", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Has A Busy Season Mining On Sulpher", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Hazard High", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "Head-on Crash Kills Two in White-Out on Road Near Carmacks", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 5 February 1979.
- "Heath Wants Water Lines Tested", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Heating With Some Help From The Sun", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "Heating Your Home", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Heavy Rain Fell In Keno Last Friday", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Heavy Rain Monday", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Heavy Storm", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "Hector Morrison Finds Rich Silver Ore On Keno``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Hello Again", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.
- "Hello Folks!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.
- ", *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 10 March 1955.
- "Help Protect Our Children And Animals", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Help Up By Weather", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Henderson Creek", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Herd Calves In Y.T.", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "A Herd, A Highway, A Hope (?)", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Here Comes The Sun", Powder Magazine, February 1974.
- "Herschel Island Park Teems With Wildlife", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Hester Creek", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "The Hi-Way", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "Hidden Knowledge Is A Cultural Treasure Chest``, Shakat, Summer 1988.

"High Grade Ore Found On Lake Group - Much Work Done", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver

And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.

- "High Water From Mayo River Floods Homes", Mayo Miner, 19 June 1937.
- "Higher Water Proves Boon To Shipping", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Highet Dredge Is Kept Busy", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Highlights Of The Pipeline Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Highway Condition", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Highway Division Exhaust", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "Highway Exhaust", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, November 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Historian Bill MacBride", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Historic Expedition Heads Up The North Canol", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "History Is Made", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957.
- "The History of a Yukon Landmark", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "The History Of Alaska``, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The History of the Rise of an Empire``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Hook, Line and Sinker", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "Hot Springs Memories", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
- "Hot Times For Old Crow", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Hot Weather", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "The Hotsprings Are Open Again", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "How Keno Hill Looks", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "How Klondike's Famous Cheechako Hill Was Named``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "How To Dress For A Summer Trip To Dawson``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "How To Gather Samples For Assay Office``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "How To Gather Samples For Assay", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "How To Get Results Prospecting Quartz", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "How To Go", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "How We Found The Klondike Gold``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "How Will Fire Affect Caribou...", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Hudson's Bay Gets Whitehorse Copper", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Hugh Faulkner Says- Northern Parks Possible", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Hughe Glacier Discovered By Harvard Explorer", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.

- "Hundreds Of Placer Miners Toiled In Vain In The Shadow Of Marvelous Keno", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Hunker Creek And Tributaries", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Hydraulicking", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.

- "Hydrological Information Available for Your Creek", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "I'll Have To Hand It To B.C.", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "Ibex Route for Pipeline Needs More Study", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 1 February 1979. "Ice-Fishing Hut Contest", *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "Ice And Fire Plague Rec. Centre``, Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Ice Fishing", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "Ice in Atlin Lake Expected to Move Within Three Weeks", Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940.
- "Ice Moves In Front Of Mayo At 5:21 Thursday Afternoon", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Ice Poole", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- "Ice Pools Split Four Ways", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Ice Worm Found in Water Drunk by People of Dawson", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Icy Tombs In Keno 200 Adit``, Powder Magazine, August 1973.
- "Idaho-Canadian Dredging Co., Will Operate Its First Bucket-Line Dredge in Canada This Year", *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 July 1940.
- "Ideal Route For Excursionists", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Illegal To Export Electricity", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Imagination Needed for Good Planning", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Impact Evaluation on Pipeline Soon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "Important Development Work On Promising Yukon Copper", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "In Other Items", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "In The Beginning...``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Indian Demands Won't Stop NPA Says Sharp``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Indian River Mining Division: A Detailed Write-Up Of Dominion Gold Run And Sulphur Creeks``, *Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition*, 1902.
- "Indian River Placer Mining District``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Inexperience, Bad Conditions, Factors in Three-Car Accident``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 30 January 1979.
- "Infra-Red Detector For Bison``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Infrared Heat Loss Survey In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Inquiry To Examine Effects Of Pipeline Construction Operation", *Yukon Indian News*, August 1975.
- "Interesting Large Ore Body Opened Up On Junction Group", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "International Salmon Treaty Talks Continue", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Interview with Don Hutton of the Renewable Resources Council``, *Stewart Valley Voice*, 28 April 1992.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Hydro Dam?", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.

"Into the Golden Heart of Yukon", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913. "Is Mayo Going to FLOOD?", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991. "Is There No Limit", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961. "It's Going to Flood", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979. "It's Time To Winterize Your Home!", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971. "It Was Worth The Wait``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961. "J. Sloan Johnson", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899. "Jack London's Trip To The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 12 December 1968. ``, Midnight Sun, 19 December 1968. "Jack Stewart Discoverer Of The Venus Vein Part 2``, *Midnight Sun*, October 1969. "Jack Stewart Discoverer Of The Venus Vein``, Midnight Sun, October 1969. "Jenny, Jenny How Does Your Garden Grow?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985. "Jim Acheson Killed Instanteously When Bank Sluffs in", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939. "Jimmy Close Takes After His Dad", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937. "Jobs From Pipeline After Construction", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978. "Joe Kinman One Of The Best Known Keno Hill Owners", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921. "Joe Walsh One Of Most Lucky Pioneer Stakers On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921. "Johnson Appears Before NEB In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976. "Johnson Demands Moratorium", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. "Joint Committee For Dempster", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978. "June First Was Hottest Day Recorded in Mayo", Mayo Miner, 3 July 1936. "Kal Snowmobiles Reach Mayo After 2-Day Run, Whitehorse", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937. "Kaska Survivors", Shakat, Summer 1989. "Keno Hill Is Fined \$10, 000 After Spill", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979. "Keno Hill Temperatures", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920. "The King Salmon Have Come Home!", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. "King Solomon's Hill", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899. "The Klondike And Indian River Divisions", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902. "Klondike Gold Fields", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899. "Klondike Has Given The World \$200,000,000 In Gold", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920. "Klondike Korner 16th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954. "Klondike Korner", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 4 November 1954. "A Klondike Mining Scene", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902. "Klondike National Historic Sites Program", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. "Klondike National Historic Sites", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989. \_``, Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989. ..-, Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989. "Klondike Natural History", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899. "Klondike Region Getting Big Bucks", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.

- "Klondike River Break-Up Unspectacular", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Klondike Still Banner Gold Producer``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Klondike Valley Land Use Plan In Detail", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Klondike Valley Planning", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Kluane National Park", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Kluane Park Examined", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Kluane Park Will Lose Some Programs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Klushu River Salmon 1980", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "KMPA Position Misrepresented In Star Article", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Koebke Brings Mail From South In Kal Snowmobile", Mayo Miner, 26 February 1937.
- "KPMA Addresses Select Committee On Renewable Resources", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "The KPMA Seeks Certainty For Placer Miners With Responsible Protection For The
  - Environment``, KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "Lagoon Checked", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "Lagoon Engulfs Town In Smoke", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Lagoon Goes Up In Smoke", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Lake Bennett Lunch Stop", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "Lake Ice Very Thin", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Lake Lebarge Local President Worried", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Laker Of The Week", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Land Claim Maps", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Land Claims Discussed By B.C. Chiefs", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Land Claims Issue And Government Strategy", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Land Claims Not A New Issue Buchanan", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Land Claims", Kwandur, December 1982.
- "The Land Holds So Many Foods!", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Land Important To Bands", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "The Land Is The Culture", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Land Of Enchantment", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Land Policy To Reflect Claims", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "Land, Cost And Controls", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Landfill A Mistake", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Last Flash", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
- "The Last Of The Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "Latest Happenings", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Lawns", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Lay Down That Fishing Rod Or I'll Bite Your Head Off!", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Leaks Baffle Experts", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Leroy Little Bear's Submission To Berger Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Less Then One-Third Of Yukon Prospected", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- ""Let's Get to Work" Says Abel``, Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Letter To The Editor", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.

- "Letters To The Editor", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Letters To The Editor: Clean Campground", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "Letters", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Liard Canyon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Liard Dam: "The Death Of A People", *Kwandur*, January 1983.
- "Liard Rising", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Liard River Canyon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Liard Takes Toll", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Library Prepares For Pipeline Research Onslaught", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Life Before "The Discovery"``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980. "Life Through The Ice Age``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- ``, Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "The "Litter" al Truth", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Livestock Falls Prey To Wolves", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Local Fishermen Upset", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Local History", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Local Investors Will Revamp Hot Springs", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
- "Local Items", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "Local Placer Miners Fined For Dirty Water", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Local Produce: A Look Back", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Locals In Training", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Locals", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "Lode A Mile Long", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Log Jam Causes Mayo River To Jump Channel", Mayo Miner, 14 May 1937.
- "Logan: Mytical Mountain", Powder Magazine, June 1975.
- "Lone Star Quartz Mine", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Long Tunnel And Deep Shaft Pierce Sour Dough Hill", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Lookout Mountain, In Mayo District", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "The Loon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "The Lost Patrol", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "A Lot More Than The Old Five-Dollar Bill", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Lots Of Water", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Lots to See", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Louis Bouvette's Own Story Of How He Discovered Keno Hill, Yukon's Marvelous Mountain Bursting With Silver Ore", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Louis Empkins", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Love Of The Land", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Low Water Costly For NCPC", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.

- "Lucier On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Lucky Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Lysyk Support For Pipeline Conditional", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Macaulay Creek", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Mackenzie River``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star
- "Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Completes Formal Hearings", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Mad Trapper Killed By Mountie Posse", Midnight Sun, 27 February 1969.
- "The Mail Driver", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Main Body Of Ice Moved Out Monday", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Main Road Badly Glaciered Between Discovery And Keno", Mayo Miner, 26 November 1937.
- "Majestic View From Summit Of Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Major New Approach To Regulating Placer Industry Will Have A Voice", *KPMA Monitor*, June 1987.
- "Mammals Of The Yukon Territory", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Man And Earth Enter New Relationship Says Old Mayan Prophecy", *Dan Sha*, September 1987.
- "A Man Ignored", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Man Injured in WP Truck Accident``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- "Man Of The Woods", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Many Assays Made Of Mayo Silver Ore", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Many Claims On Sourdough Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Many Silver Claims In Twelvemile District", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Marcus Daly Interests Continue Important Keno Hill Factor``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Marjerie Sinks While Being Launched", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Marvels Of Trip To Yukon, Land Of The Midnight Sun``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Marwell Still Wet, But Grader May Help", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Mary Kassi Old Crow Trapper", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Matt Butyer Among The Lucky Ones On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Mayo-Dawson Highway", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "Mayo-Keno Road Now Blocked For Winter", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Mayo Development", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Mayo Free Store and Recycling Center Opens", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 27 June 1991. "Mayo Lake Popular", *Mayo Miner*, 29 July 1938.

- "Mayo News", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Mayo Stage Due In Monday", Mayo Miner, 3 December 1937.
- "Mayo Weather", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Mayoites Miss The Boat As Blizzard Blocks Plane", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "Meetings to Examine Choices for Dawson", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "Mercury Discovered In Old Crow River", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Mercury Spill Closed Building", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Meteor Shower Due August 9-14", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Meteorological Expert on Mayo Visit", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Mile 606 To Be Closed Wednesday", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Mile Of Tunnels And Other Underground Workings On Keno Hill, Ltd.'S, Rich Lodes``, Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Miller Commission Begins Meetings In Whitehorse", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 12 September 1978.
- "Millions Of Virgin Gold On The Hunker Creek Benches``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Mine Convicted After Tailings Pond Spill", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 January 1979.
- "Mine Dept", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Mine News", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Mineral Production Up", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Minerals Other Then Gold", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Mines And Mining", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- ""Mining Has Been Good For The Yukon"", KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Mining In The Yukon", Midnight Sun, July 1969.
- "Mining Operations Of The Lone Star Mineral Claim", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Minute Pool Winners", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Moccasingrams, By A Musher Of Many Trails", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Monumental Discoveries", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "More Mining Activity", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "Mosquito Control Program Approved for 1979", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Mosquito Control Program Getting Underway In Yukon", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 24 April 1979.
- "Most Likely Places To Prospect In Mayo Are``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Mount Haldane Game Preserve", Tramline, 9 August 1956.
- "Mountain Wins First Round", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Mt. Cameron Silver Properties, Mayo Area``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Murdoch Michie One Of The Lucky Stakers On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.

"Mushrooms Found Near Dawson", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery

Day), 17 August 1913.

- "Musk Oxen Quota Up For Inuits", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978.
- "Mutterings", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "Mystery of the Klondike", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Nahanni "Headless Valley" Part 2``, Midnight Sun, 5 June 1969.
- "Nahanni "Headless Valley"", Midnight Sun, 29 May 1969.
- "Nahanni...The Mysterious Valley``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Native Relay Runners Find Peace and Dignity on the Tough Road From Alaska to Mexico City", *Dannzha*, 22 May 1992.
- "Native Silver Found In Prospect In Mayo Area", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Native Values Can Save World", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Natives Call For Moratorium On Logging", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Natives Want To Run Kluane Park", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Natural Resources Of The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "The Natural Resources Society Rag", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1976.
- "Natural Resources", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "A Natural Terminus", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "The Nature of Wildlife Legislation", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 7 October 1985.
- "NCPC Head Favors Energy Restraint", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "NCPC To Study Atlinto River", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "NDP Will Not Endorse Pipeline Firth", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "NEB Favors Alcan And Dempster Pipeline Routes", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Need Good Housing This Winter", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Negotiations To Resume After Easter", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Negotiators, Staff Travel To Alaska", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Nenana Ice Pool Spilt Six Ways", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "The New 3 R's", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "New Base Line And Other Keno Hill Surveys", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "New Campground For Atlin", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "New Creek Near Dawson", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "New Dome Precaution", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "New Find Of High Grade Ore Made On Hope Gulch", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "New Game Management Zones", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "New High Grade Ore Found On Reno And Shamrock Claims", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.

- "New Highet Creek Dredge Proves Success", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "New Park Surpasses Expectations", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "New Regs For 1978 Hunters", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "New Regulations As to Water Supply", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "New Regulations May Be Gazetted Shortly", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "New Styles For Spring", Swim Lake News Herald, 30 March 1965.
- "New Tailings Dam To Control Pollution", Powder Magazine, August 1973.
- "New Trapping Methods For Yukon Trappers", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "New Veins Developed On The Fawcett And Henderson Claims", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "News From Along The Highway: Haines Junction News", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From Along The Highway: Swift River News", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From Along The Highway: Watson Lake News", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From The Highway: Fort Nelson Area News``, *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From Whitehorse: EM & R Workshop``, *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "Newsy Notes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Nine Years Of Dawson Weather", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "No Break for Dawson Ratepayers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "No Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- ""No Gov't Interest In Smelter"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "No Penalties For Drilling Company", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "No Pipeline Before Land Claims CYT`, Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "No Pipeline For Seven Years", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- ""No Pipeline" Berger``, Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- ""No Pipeline" Until Land Claims Are Settled CYI", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "No Pipeline, Mr. Lysyk", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "No Place To Lament``, *Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon*, September 1965.
- "No Plans To Start Killing Wolves", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- ""No Surprise" In Routing Of Natural Gas Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "[No Title]", Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
- "The Norman Wells Expedition Is Over", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "The Norman Wells Party Braved The Outdoors For Two Weeks``, *Raven (Faro)*, 19 April 1973.
- "North Canol Conquered By Snowmobilers", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "North Canol Snowmobile Expedition", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.

"Northern Inland Waters Act To Be Separated, Water Board Composition To Be Changed",

KPMA Monitor, June 1987.

"The Northern Lights Have Seen Queer Sights", Tramline, 23 November 1956.

"Northern Lights", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.

- <u>``,</u> *Raven (Faro)*, 26 February 1970. "
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 15 September 1970. ..-
- ", *Raven (Faro)*, 1 October 1970. ..\_
- ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 February 1970. ..\_
- ..-, Raven (Faro), 12 March 1970.

"The Northern Metropolis", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.

- "Northern Natives Form Own Group To Protect Caribou", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "Northern Resources Ltd. Big Drag Line Making History on Pine Creek", Atlin News-Miner, 8 June 1940.
- "Northern Signs Of Summer", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 June 1958. ٢٢
- ..\_ White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- \_\_\_\_, white Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958. \_\_\_\_\_, White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958. دد
- "Northmanship At Rendezvous Time``, Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "Northwest Mounted Police", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "The Northwest Passage Still Intrigues Men Who Follow the Sea", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Not Development But Colonialism Says Watkins And Puxley", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Not So Frigid", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Not Wanted!", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Notebook", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "Notes", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
- ``, News at the Landing, 15 February 1980.
- "Notice To Bear Hunter's", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Notice To The Public", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Notice", Tramline, 10 July 1958.
- ``, Tramline, 18 July 1957.

"November 18, 2003", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.

"November Sets Record", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.

"November Was A Mild Month", Mayo Miner, 3 December 1937.

- "Numerous Birds Breed In Yukon And Alaska", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.
- ..\_\_\_\_ ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "NWT Brotherhood To Meet For Final Approval Of Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.

"Occupants of Roadhouse Sat Out the Whole Night", Yukon World, 13 January 1905. "Odds 'N Ends", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.

- "Official Opening Of Mayo-Dawson Road January 1st", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 January 1958.
- "Offshore Drilling Not Permitted", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Oil Contamination Feared As Spring Thaw Melts Snow Cover", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Oil Line From Skagway Possible", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Oil Seep", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Old Crow Girls Run Weather Station", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Old Crow Indians Want Wilderness Park Established``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Old Crow Ratting Season", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Old Crow Site Excites Scientists", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Old Crow", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Only The Words Change", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "Open Ground-You Can Stake", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "The Opening Of Prospects By Tunnel", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition* of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "The Opening Of The River", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "Operation Cleanup", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Operations Of Indian Resource Centre", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Operations Of The Lookout Mountain Silver-Lead Properties``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Opportunities In Yukon For Prospector``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Opportunity In Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Opposition To R.V. Park", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "The Origin Of The Gold", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Otter Falls Expensive For Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Our History Our Pride``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.

"Our Yukon", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.

- "The Outdoor Corner Astronomy", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Outdoor Corner November Sky", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Outdoor Education Project", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Outdoors", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Outfitter Threatens Foothills with Suit", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Outrage Over Arsenic Problem", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Overhaul Of The Northern Inland Waters Act``, KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Overturns on Grey Mt. Road", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Panel Hearing Three Different Views", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Paper Recycling", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "The Parable Of The Snow Drift``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Park Radio Network Done Soon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.

"Passion In The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 7 May 1969.

- "Patterns Of Survival", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Pearson Resigns Will Manage Caribou", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Pelly Crossing At 70 Degrees Below Zero", *Midnight Sun*, 9 January 1969.
- "Petroleum Pipeline", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "Philip Weinmeyer Victim of Cabin Fire``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Picking Berries Leads To Ordeal For 75 Year Old", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Pine Lake Territorial Park", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Pioneer Saloon Has Narrow Escape", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Pioneer Woman Of Mayo``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "The Pioneer", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Pipe Salvage Progressing", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Pipeline & Landclaim Views", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Pipeline Benefits Must Be Long Lasting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "Pipeline Hearings Begin Amid Criticism & Frustration", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 27 March 1979.
- "Pipeline Hearings In Final Phase", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Pipeline Info Sessions Sponsored by Foothills Begin in Haines Junction", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 10 January 1979.
- "Pipeline Information Teams Travel to Communities", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Pipeline OK As Carter Bill Passes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Pipeline Problems & Plans Discussed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Pipeline Puts Pressure On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Pipeline Terms & Conditions To Get Public Hearings In '79", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 31 October 1978.
- "Pipeline To Proceed``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Pipeline Views", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Pipeline Will Affect Wildlife", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- ""Pipeline Will Destroy Culture"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Pipeline Will Rip Up Land", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Pipeline, Reason For A Better Future", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Pipelines In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Pipes Play Role in Accidents", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Placer Miner Fined \$2500 For Discharging Waste``, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Placer Review Committee At Work", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Plan To Sell Canada's Waters", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Plane & Boat News", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Planes & Pilots", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Planning Now for an Excess of Hydro Power", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "Plant X In Second Stage Of Planning Mooney", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- ""Plant X" Is Second Stage Of Planning``, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.

- "Plants Should Love Folk Festival", Yukon News Weekender, 15 July 1977.
- "Please Comply With The Yukon Fisheries Protection Authorization``, *KPMA Monitor*, January 1990.
- "Plunge Kills Two In Kluane", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "[Poem]``, Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985.
- "Porcupine Caribou Heard: Politics Confusing", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Porcupine Caribou Herd Appears To Be Stablizing", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Porcupine Caribou Herd", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, November 1987.
- "Porcupine Caribou Herd: Three Types Of Radio-Collars", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Possibilities for Fun Farming in Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Potential for Adverse Social Impacts Great Panel", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Potential Heroes: The Image of the Mine Rescue Crews``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 2 February 1979.
- "Power Outages", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Predator Control A Concern In The Yukon", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Predict Mayo Will Be Greatest Silver Camp On Continent", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Presentation By 13 Year Old Girl", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Press News by Radio [June 4; 6]", *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 6 June 1924.
- "Press News by Radio, May 20th.", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Private Action Is Focus", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "The Problem Is The Pits", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Problems And Jobs For Women From Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Producers Give Evidence On Development", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Production Report", Dotter, October 1986.
- "Progress", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957.
- "Prohibition Of Entry On Lands For Placer Mining", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Prominent Coast Mining Man Impressed With Atlin District", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Promising Galena Groups Of Rambler Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Promising Prospects Are Found On Rambler Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Promising Silver Veins Found On Stand-To Mountain", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "The Properties Of Chute & Wills", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Prospecting in the Muddy Area Is Profitable", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Protected Musk-Ox Herd Roams", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Provision Suggested For Site-Specific Exemptions", *KPMA Monitor*, June 1987.
- "A Public Campground At Last!", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Public Hearings on Kluane Park", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.

"Public Hearings on the Future of the Yukon's Renewable Resources", Renewable Resources

Bulletin, 20 January 1986.

- "Public Notice", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- "Public Notice", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Quartz Groups Of Robt. Fisher In Mayo Camp``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Questions Cost & Need For Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "A Quiet Week In The Yukon", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Radio Briefs", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "Rain At Brooks Brook", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Range Road Dump Site", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Rare Grass Grown Here Attracts Wide Interest Among Outside Experts", *Mayo Miner*, 10 September 1937.
- "Raven Ravings", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "The Raven", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- "Ravens Clean Sewage, Marwell Still Flooded", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.
- "Re: Television Service", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Read And Head", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Recollection From Henry Breaden", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "Recollections", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Recollections...", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Recommendations & Public Views Sought By NPA", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Record Cold Wave", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977.
- "Record Low", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "Recycling Committee Formed", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Reflections While Drifting on the Pelly", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Reindeer Moss Of Yukon A Vast Asset``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Reindeer Relish Fireweed", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Renewable Resource Council", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Renewable Resources Come to Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Report From Ottawa``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 September 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Report on Environmental Control At the Cassiar Mill", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Report on Environmental Control At the Cassiar Mill, Part 2", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Reports... Alkali Lake", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985.
- "Resource Rights: Indians Seek A Fair Share Of Yukon Development``, *Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "Resource Workers Bring Out Community Grievances At Workshop", *Kwandur*, December 1983.
- "Resources Meeting Underway", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 17 October 1978. "Returns From Pelly", *Dawson Record*, 16 July 1903.

- "Rich Lode On Venus Also Vein On Caribou Fraction", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Rich Ore Found On Stone And Bunny Claims", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Rich Ore In Wheaton District, South Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Rich Vein Opened On The Venus By Paul Hogan And Jerry Drapeau``, *Dawson Daily News* Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "River Closed In Front Of Mayo Monday Night", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "River High", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "The River Is Down", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "River Saga", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Rivers Of Canada", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Road Conditions Fair To Good", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Road Conditions Still "Fair"", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Road Conditions", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "The Road North", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Road Reports", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Robert Campbell "There Went A Man"", Midnight Sun, 21 November 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 14 November 1968.
- "Robert W. Service Writes From France", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Robins Return", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Role Of The Yukon Territory Water Board", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Rosmusen's Rich Silver Basin Group Of Claims On Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Ross River Footbridge Is Rotten, Ownerless", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Route Would Harm Sites", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "S.A.V.E. Tour", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Saga Of The Mad Trapper Of Rat River", Midnight Sun, 23 January 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 30 January 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 7 February 1969.
- "Saga Of The Mad Trapper. 'Wop' May Joins Manhunt``, Midnight Sun, 13 February 1969.
- "Saga Of The Mad Trapper. Millen Killed In Shoot Out Near Rat River``, *Midnight Sun*, 13 February 1969.
- "Salmon Enhancement Project Summary", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Says The Sage Of Silver Hollow", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Schedule: Applying To Restricted Occupations", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "School Over-Crowding in Faro Is Cured, But Only Because of Water Flood", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "The Search Has Now Been Discontinued", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Seeping Sewage May Have Flooded Yard``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 3 October 1978. "Self-Contained Again``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 21 June 1961.

"Senate Gas Price Vote Likely To Fail``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.

- "Senate Vote Not Last Word On Gas Price", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978.
- "Senator Key Pittman Describes Shooting Whitehorse Rapids``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Senior Trapping Program", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "A Sense Of Balance Must Be Maintained", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Severe Windstorm Blows In On Mayo", Mayo Miner, 22 January 1937.
- "Sewer And Water Have Reached Maximum Use", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Shakwak Project Map``, St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- "Shakwak Project", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Sharp Answers Indian Groups", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Sign Of Hot Weather", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Signs Of Public Anger", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Signs Of The Times", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Silver-Bearing Ore On Hills In The Vicinity Of Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Silver-Lead Deposits Of Mt. Cameron, Rambler, And Stand-to", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Silver Basin Claims On Keno Show Promising Prospects", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Silver King Has Yielded Half Million``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Site Specific Authorizations Will Be Vital", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "The Situation In Alaska", KPMA Monitor, October 1986.
- "Six Fires In Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Six Lost In Kluane", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Sixth Conference Underway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Sixth Northern Resources Conference", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 October 1978.
- "Sixty Mile River, Yukon", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Skagway Rd, Not Safe``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Skaniadariio (Handsome Lake) Seneca Nation 1735-1815``, YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Skidooing In Faro``, Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Skids in Trees Make for Hard Helicopter Landing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Skiing The Yukon``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Skookum Jim: Legacy To A Nation``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Skookum Storm", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Slippery Roads", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Smith River Falls", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Smokey In W.L. But No Fire Danger", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.

"Snag And Wellesly Lake", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.

- "The Snow Battle of White Pass", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Snow Contest Is Still On", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Snow Guess", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "Snow Over River Fifty Feet Deep", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Snow Removal Questioned", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Snow Sheds", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "Snow Show", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 20 December 1978. "Snow What", *Raven (Faro)*, 10 February 1970.
- "Snow What!", Raven (Faro), 26 March 1970.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970.
- "Snowmobilers Retrace Ancient Gwich'in Traditional Trail``, Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Snowshoes Proving Darwin's Theory", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Snowshoes", Midnight Sun, 14 November 1968.
- "Snowy Armistice Day In Mayo", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Socio-Ec. Board Of Inquiry Established By DIAND On Alaska Hwy. Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Solar Heating Coming to the Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.
- "Soliloquy With No Apology", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Some Keno Hill Marvels", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Some Klondike Clothing", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "South Fork Big Salmon", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "South Yukon Opening Silver, Copper And Gold", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Southern Yukon Developing Promising Mineral Lodes", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Space", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "Spectacular Scenary Ahead for Travelers on Alaska Highway", Whitehorse Star Special Edition (1957), November 1957.
- "The "Spirit" Of Adventure``, Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Spiritual Toxins As Deadly As Environmental Ones", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Sprang A Leak", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Spring Caribou Hunt to Be Tracked by Government Pollution Scientists", Dannzha, 8 May 1992.
- "Spring Clean-Up", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1970.
- "Spring Clean-Up", Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Spring Clean Up Week", Tramline, 18 May 1956.
- "Spring In Kluane", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Spring Inspection", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Spring", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Stamp Around Dawson", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.

"Stamp Out The Wolverine", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon,

September 1965.

- "Stand-To Mountain, Scene Of Rich New Silver Strike", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Standard Oil Company", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "Starvation Plagues Arctic Expedition", *Midnight Sun*, 21 May 1969.
- "Steele: The Galloping Glacier", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.
- "Stewart Crossing News", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Stewart Falls Into Crevasse", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Stewart Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Stewart River Closed In Front Of Mayo Morning Of The 3rd``, *Mayo Miner*, 11 November 1938.
- "Stewart River Continues To Rise In Front Of Mayo But Nights Still Keeping Chilly. Much Rain This Week.", *Mayo Miner*, 21 May 1937.
- "Stewart River In Unusual Sharp Rise", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "Stopped by Ice", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Strange Sightings Around Faro", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Strangers Arrive: Changes In The Yukon``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "A Stream Classification System Sediment Discharge Standards On Settleable Solids Appeal Procedure With Industry Participation", *KPMA Monitor*, June 1987.
- "Strong Support For Northern Natives In Southern Cities", *Yukon Indian News*, 2 June 1976. "Students Conduct Grab-A-Thon", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 13 October 1978.
- "Studies Update", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Study Shows Damage To Village", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Sub-Zero Thoughts", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Sulpher Creek", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Summary Of Yukon Angling Regulations 1962", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 21 March 1962.
- "Summer At Carcross", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "A Summer Outdoors", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Summer Temperature In The Yukon Territory``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "The Sun Is Looking For Clues To His True Identity", Midnight Sun, 31 August 1969.
- "Sunny Skies Lure Many Mayoites Afield", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Supermen?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "Supply Of Gold``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Surprisingly Rich Eldorado Creek", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Survival Camp", *Shakat*, Summer 1987.
- "Survival In The Wilderness", Shakat, Summer 1988.

"Survival", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.

"Swimming Proves Popular Hot Weather Past Time", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.

- "Synopsis Of Mining Law", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- ٢٢ ``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921. "T.E.N.T. Tactics", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "The Tailing Ponds", Powder Magazine, July 1975.
- "Tailings Revegetation Project", Powder Magazine, June 1976.
- ""Take Your Time In Land Claims", Urges Project North``, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Takhini Hot Springs Whitehorse Star June 25, 1981", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
- "Takhini Hot Springs Abt. 1953", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
- "Tales From The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "Tales From The Midnight Sun: How They Mushed It", Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969.
- "Tales From The Midnight Sun: The Story Of Morely Bones", Midnight Sun, 3 April 1969.
- "Tales Of The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 29 April 1969.
- ``, *Midnight Sun*, 14 May 1969. ٢٢
- ..\_\_\_\_ \_``, *Midnight Sun*, 13 March 1969.
   \_``, *Midnight Sun*, 6 March 1969.
- ٠ζ
- "Talks With COPE May Restore Management", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.

"The Task Force Report Is Ignored; Bureaucrats Float A Balloon Of Their Own", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.

- "Task Force Report Submitted To Water Board", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Temperature At Elsa", Tramline, 23 March 1962.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 16 March 1962.
- "Ten Men Capsized in Forty Mile Canyon", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Tens Of Millions Recovered By The Yukon Gold Company", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Territorial Government Campground Regulations", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Teslin Wood Products", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "That Is Smoke In The Valley!", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Theories", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "There Goes The Sun...", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "There Should Be Good Skating Soon", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "Thermal Power May Be Key``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "They Sank The Swedish Navy", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- ""Things Aren't The Same"", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Third Avenue Was Hit Hard By Flood``, Mayo Miner, 19 June 1937.
- "This Bird Didn't Give A Hoot``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "This Crazy Weather!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "This Crazy Yukon Weather", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "This Is The North", Midnight Sun, 21 November 1968.
- ``, *Midnight Sun*, 28 November 1968.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Midnight Sun, 14 November 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 12 December 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 19 December 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Midnight Sun, 5 December 1968.
- "This Makes "Mountain" Fresh Water In Seconds", Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969.
- "Thistle And Kluane Cover Large Field``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Thoughts On Fire", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Thousands Of Tons Of Silver Ore Shipped From Keno Hill By The Yukon Gold Company", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Three Men Die On Arctic Expedition", Midnight Sun, 29 May 1969.
- "Throw Away Age", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Tiemier Injured", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "A Time Of Great Decision", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Tin In The Yukon Scheme Of Things", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Tipi Village", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "Tlingit Alps", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "To Build A Fire Part 3", *Midnight Sun*, 3 April 1969.
- "To Build A Fire Part 4", Midnight Sun, 10 April 1969.
- "To Build A Fire: Conclusion", Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "To Build a Trail", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "To Much Sun", Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965.
- "To Work Jack Wade Instead of Kink", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Today's Weather", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "Tote Trail Assistance", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.

"Town Topics", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.

- "Toxicity Tests", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Tragedy Of Chilkoot Pass", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Tragic Death At Iron Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "The Trail Of '98", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "The Tramline", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Transport Cafe", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "Trapper Learned From Elders", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Trapping For Furs And The Enjoyment Of Life", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Trapping In The Yukon", Watson Laker, 7 October 1964.
- "Treadwell Yukon Company Operation On Big Scale On Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Treasure Laden Gold Hill", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Trees for Canada", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.

- "Trends in Impaired Driving Statistics in the 1990's", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Tribute To Prospector", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "A Trip To Klukshu Lake", *Dan Sha*, 21 March 1986.
- "Trout Planting", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Trucks, Cars Encounter Heavy Going As Roads Start To Break Up Fast``, Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Trustees Discuss Mosquito Spraying", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Turning Off Otter Falls", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Twelve Tons Of Silver Nuggets Found On The Shamrock Claim", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Twenty Years' Dredging In Sight In The Klondike District", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Two Intervenors Heard By Water Board At Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Two Missing In Water Accidents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "A Typical Southern Tutchone Shakat``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Typical Yukon Stories", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Ultra-Sound And Placer Mining", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "United Keno Hill Husky Mine Tragedy", News at the Landing, 15 February 1980.
- "Unity The Key To Land Claims", Kwandur, December 1982.
- "The Unknowns Loom Very Large", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "[Untitled]", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Untold Highway History", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Up From The Primeval Ooze``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Up The Creek", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 April 1954.
- "Upper Bonanza", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "The Upper Klondike", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "US Crowds Caribou", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Valdez Glacier Treacherous Obstacle On Way To Klondike", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Valley Plan Endorsed", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Vast Yukon Conglomerate Deposits May Rival The Rand", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Vehicle Accidents Keep R.C.M.P. Busy", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Venus Vein", Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969.
- ςς <u>``, Midnight Sun</u>, February 1970.
- \_``, *Midnight Sun*, 28 February 1970. ..\_\_\_\_
- .د ``, Midnight Sun, 5 March 1970.
- "Viewing Area Set For Salmon Run", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Village of Mayo News", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "VOM Studies Waste Management", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "W. A. Miller", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Wah-See Against Pipeline Before Dene Land Claims Settlement", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Warm Winter Weather Slows Down Trappers", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Warm Winter Wonder Wear", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "Warning To Winter Drivers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Washout Occurs On Williams Creek Road", Mayo Miner, 14 May 1937.
- "Watch Your Dam Language", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Water Worth More Than All The Gold In The Klondike", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Water Applications", KPMA Monitor, December 1985.
- "Water Board Approves NCPC Licence At Aishihik", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Water Board Decision Soon", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Water Board Has Yet To Report To The Minister", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.
- "Water in Computers Disrupts Telephones", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Water Is Bothering", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Water Licence Renewals", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Water License Hearing", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Water Quality", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Water System Inadequacies Under Thorough Study", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Water Was The Main Problem", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Water", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Water, Water, Everywhere...", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Waterbreaks -a Continuing Saga-", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Watson Lake Deep Freeze", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Watson Lake Scuba Diver Joe Thompson", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "We Must Save Water", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "We Shoot Miles Canyon And The Whitehorse Rapids", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "We Were Here First", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "The Weather At Elsa", Tramline, 31 August 1962.
- ``, Tramline, 25 May 1962.
- "Weather At Elsa", Tramline, 28 September 1962.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 26 October 1962. \_``, *Tramline*, 23 November 1962. ..
- "The Weather At Elsa", *Tramline*, 11 May 1962.
- "Weather At Elsa", Tramline, 7 December 1962.
- ``, Tramline, 14 December 1962.
- "Weather Colder", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Weather Forecast", *Tramline*, 14 December 1956.
- "Weather Man In Fickle Mood This Past Week", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "Weather Office Cuts Spark Sharp Protests", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978.
- "Weather Patterns", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Weather Ship, Station To Be Closed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "Weather Station In Faro", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "The Weather Thus Far This Month", Tramline, 22 December 1955.
- "Weather", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- ٢٢ ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- -د , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.

- ٢٢ , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- ۔ Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961. .د
- , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961. ٢٢
- , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961. ۔
- , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962. .د
- , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962. ۔
- , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962. . د
- , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "The Weather", Tramline, 9 February 1956.
- `, Tramline, 30 March 1962.
- ``, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962. .د
- ..-Tramline, 13 April 1962.
- "Weeds & Seeds", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978. ٢٢
- .د Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- ۔ Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- ٢٢ Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 April 1978.
- ۲. Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- ..-Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 April 1978.
- ۔ Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Weekend Weather", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "The Weekly Pow Wow", Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- "Welcome To The Monitor", KPMA Monitor, December 1985.
- "Went Through the Rapids", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "I Went to the Dam Man for Some Dam Water", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "What Is "Hazardous Waste"?", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "What Is Needed To Develop The Mayo Silver District", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "What Is the Renewable Resources Council and Why Should You Care?", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "What Is Wrong with Our Roads or Drivers?", Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940.
- "What To Do When The Frost Nips", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977.
- "What Will Raising The Lake Mean? NCPC Explains.", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "When The Oil Runs Out, Start A Bank", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "When To Go", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Where Does Carcross Lead?", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Where Have All The Animals Gone?", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Where There Is One", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Where We Live Today", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "White Pass Ford Plane Crashes At Carcross", Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "Whitehorse Has Entered Upon A New Phase In Its Development With Every Confidence In Its Future``, Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.

"Whitehorse No Closer To Smelter", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.

- "Whitehorse Rapids", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Who Owns Wildlife?", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Who Was The Mad Trapper?", Midnight Sun, 6 March 1969.
- "Who Will Supply The Pipe?", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Wild Flower Corner", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- \_``, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- <u>``,</u> *Raven (Faro)*, 19 April 1973. ..\_\_\_\_
- ςς\_\_\_\_\_ , Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Wild Flowers", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Wilderness Park Created to Protect Caribou", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Wildlife Branch Meets With Alaskans", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.
- "Wildlife Branch Needs Answers", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Wildlife Inventory", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Will Faro Lose Out Again?", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Will We Pave Away The Wildlife", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Willow Creek Ditch", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "Wind-Chill Drives Cenotaph Service Indoors", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Winter's Ending", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Winter Adventures", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Winter Construction Questioned", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Winter Fishing Hard, Cold Work", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Winter In The White Pass", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Winter Trail To Dawson", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Winter Warmth 73-74", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Winter Warmth Program", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Winter", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Winters Grip Halts Traffic In B.C. Very Cold In Caribou", Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
- "With Fire Danger", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Without Water, Where Would We Be...``, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 November 1971. "Woman Gold Inspector Of The Yukon``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining* Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Wonderful Galena Belt Defined Crossing Mayo Area", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Wood", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Woods & Waters", Midnight Sun, 27 March 1969.
- <u>``, Midnight Sun, 27 February 1969.</u> ٢٢
- ``, Midnight Sun, 29 April 1969. ۔ د
- -، , Midnight Sun, 10 April 1969.
- ``, Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969. ۔ د
- ۔، , Midnight Sun, 13 March 1969.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 20 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 20 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Midnight Sun, 3 April 1969.
- "Woodsmen of the River", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Words From Webster", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Working On The Conglomerates", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "World Hears Caribou In Danger", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Wye Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Y.T. Reference Pack Ready On April 20", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Y.T. Trees Going To Europe", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Yanks Grab Fish", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YANSI Backs Clean-Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "A Year Delay For Pipeline Const.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "The Yellow Submarine", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "YIDC Started, Resource Talks Held", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "YNB Presents Briefs To Water Board", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "You The Consumer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- ""Your Progress Astounds Me"", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "YTG-CYI Fail To Delay COPE Signing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "YTG to Absorb Most Costs for Dawson Sewage System", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 9 February 1979.
- "YTG To Oversee Pipeline Development", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "YTG To Submit Pipeline Plan", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Yukon's Chief Executive On Mining Conditions In The Yukon``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon's Great Silver Tide Steadily Rising``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Yukon's Renewable Resource Laws", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 6 February 1984.
- "The Yukon's Shining Oasis", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Yukon's Silver Aurora", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Yukon's Silver Dawn", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon's Sun Coming Up``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Yukon's Vast Conglomerates``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Yukon's Water, a Primary Resource", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 15 July 1985.
- "Yukon Ahead Of Feds In Pipeline Impact Planning", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "The Yukon Dam On The Alaska Highway", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Yukon Draft Environment Act Gets Mixed Reviews", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.

"Yukon Gold Co. Has Handled 75,000,000 Yards Of Gravel In The Klondike Gold Fields",

Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920. "Yukon Indians Tour Foothills Operations", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.

- "Yukon NDP Passes Resolution On Pipeline, Wants Closer Look", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Yukon Pipeline Concerns Voiced Towards Ottawa", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "Yukon Reference Work Lists Lands, Resources", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "Yukon Reps To Alaskan Hearings", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Yukon River Breaks", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Yukon River Salmon Negotiations: Talks Are Critical", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Yukon River Trip", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Yukon Seed Gathered", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Yukon Silver And Gold Fields", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Yukon the Focus of Massive Clean-Up Strategy", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Yukon The Future Mecca Of The Tourist", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon to Get a Geoscience Office", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "Yukon Water Resources Survey", Tramline, 27 April 1962.
- "Yukon Wild Flowers", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- <u>```, Raven (Faro)</u>, 24 June 1971.
- ۔، `, Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Yukon Winter Sports", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Yukoners Will Not Benefit Fleming", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Zero Energy Day, Conservation Plans", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "Zinc, Lead, Silver Deposits Most Sought Last Year In Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.

#### **Ethnic groups:**

- "Christensen Launches Drive in Support of Boat People", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Investigation In Alaska Over Japanese Employment", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "The "Jap" Question", Atlin Claim, 11 May 1907.
- "Japanese Fliers Will Arrive Whitehorse Next Month It Is Reported", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "Japanese Here to Celebrate", Yukon World, 3 January 1905.
- "Japanese in Yukon", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Japs Celebrate Glorious Victory", Yukon World, 5 January 1905.
- "Jimmy Sugiyama Closing Down For Short Time", Mayo Miner, 30 April 1937.
- "Jimmy Sugiyama in Mayo for a Visit", Mayo Miner, 31 July 1936.
- "Jimmy Sugiyama Sacking Two Tons Ore Per Day", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.

"Lottie Logan to Be Buried Today", Yukon World, 29 January 1905.

"Old Negress Dies in Cabin of Heart Failure", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.

"[Photograph]``, Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.

"Reported That Jimmy Sugiyama Strikes It", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.

"Tokyo TV Crew Early Visitors", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.

#### **Exploration & Trading:**

"Across the Great Divide in Midwinter", Harper's Weekly, 22 December 1900. "Admiral Byrd Returns Floats Loaned Him by Grant McConachie of Y.S.A.T. For His Recent Antarctic Expedition<sup>\*</sup>, Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940. "Atlin District Board of Trade", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940. "Big Dawson Co Gives Big Lumber to Local Firm", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924. "Bobby Kennedy Climbs Mt. Kennedy", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975. "The Chilkoot Trail", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 31 December 2003. ""The Day After the Bridge Went Out", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970. "Fur Depots in the Yukon 1991-92", Dannzha, 13 December 1991. "Geological and Topographical Field Work for This Year", Atlin News-Miner, 29 June 1940. "The History of the Rise of an Empire", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914. "How to Get to the Klondike", Dawson Record, 25 August 1897. "News From the Klondike", *Harper's Weekly*, 4 June 1898. "On the Way to the Klondike", *Illustrated London News*, 11 September 1897. "Opening a Northern Empire: Fur Traders, Missionaries, Rolled Back North Frontiers", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958. "The Pioneer", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914. "Steele: The Galloping Glacier", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975. "Story of the Yukon", Yukon World, 14 January 1905. "Telegraph Creek Here We Come", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970. "Trade Fair", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976. "Trip to Nash Creek", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992. "A Trip to Yukon Reviewed by a Cheechako", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.

#### Fires:

- "1958 Takhini Fire Felt in Whitehorse``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "Altin Fire Almost Out", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.

"[Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 30 December 1954.
- *```, Klondike Korner (MF N-19),* 2 December 1954.

- ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955. "
- ..\_ , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.
- ·.-, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.
- "Another Winter House Fire``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Army Fire Hall No. 1 R.C.E. NWHS", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 1 August 2003.
- "Arson Suspected in Fire", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Atlin Fire Not Yet Contained", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Atlin Forest Fire Still Burning Out Of Control", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Band Hall Renovations Begin", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Bank of Montreal Premises At Mayo Destroyed by Fire``, Atlin News-Miner, 5 October 1940.
- "Beginning Saturday", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "Beware", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "The Big Push Part 2", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Brush Fire Wipes Out Johnnie Kazinsky's Wood Berth 3 Miles Out", Mayo Miner, 20 June 1936.
- "Bunkhouse Units Go Up In Flames And Twenty Men Lose Belongings", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Burn Out", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Bush Fires Still Raging Along Yukon", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 August 1924.
- "Busy Week For Fire Fighters", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "Campfire Cooking", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Carelessness the Blame for Fires", Dannzha, July 1992.
- "Carmacks Fire Department News", Country Post, 27 November 1989.
- "Cassiar Volunteer Fire Department", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Cassiar Volunteer Fire Dept.", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Chimney Fire", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Choutla Indian Residential School", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "Christmas Celebrations Marred By Fire", Tramline, 29 December 1955.
- "City Fire Losses During Last Year", Yukon World, 19 January 1905.
- "City of Dawson and Its Fire Protection", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955.
- \_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 21 April 1955.
- ..-
- ..\_
- "[Community News]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.
- "Congratulations", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "Crews Fight Alton Fire In 27th Day", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Dawson Again Suffers Disastrous Fire Wiping Out Orpheum Theatre Yukonia Hotel--Stores", Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940.
- "Dawson Band's Hall Destroyed", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Dawson City Fire Department News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Dawson City Fire Department News", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.

- "Dawson City Fire Department", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Dawson City Fire Dept. News", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Dawson Fire Department News", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Fire Department", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Dawson Firefighter Save Home", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Dawson Fires Are Setting Record Season", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Dawson Indian Band Annual Community Dinner", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "The Dawson News Resumes Publication After Fire", Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "[Dawson News]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 April 1924.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 16 December 1939.
- \_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 November 1940.
- ..\_ , Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "The Decision To Rebuild", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Destructive Fire At Colpe's Mill on Spruce Creek During Holiday", Atlin News-Miner, 7 January 1939.
- "Docken's House Fire", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Early Morning Fire Nipped In The Nick Of Time", Mayo Miner, 14 May 1937.
- "Ed. Benson's Cabin on Spruce Creek Is Destroyed by Fire", Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "Explosion Strikes Twice", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Falcon Joslin", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "A Famous Dawson Landmark Is Destroyed by Fire", Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939.
- "Famous Dawson Landmark, "The Big Slide" May Have Saved Town From Near Disaster", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Faro Fire", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "The Faro Fire", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Fire At Airport", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Fire At Chief Isaac Incorporated", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Fire At Mayo", Tramline, 25 October 1956.
- "Fire At Selkirk", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "Fire At Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Fire At W.L. Dump A Lengthy Ordeal", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "Fire Broke Out Whitehorse Hotel Sunday Night", Atlin News-Miner, 9 September 1939.
- "Fire Clears Building Site", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Fire Damage Low Despite Two Calls", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "Fire Danger Gone", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Fire Danger Remains High", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Fire Danger Rises", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Fire Department 6 Year Record Impressive", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Fire Destroys Centre", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Fire Guts Downtown Residence", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Fire Hazard Level High", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Fire Hazard Still High", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "The Fire House", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Fire Levels Rock Creek Home", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Fire Needs Water", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977.
- "A Fire on Gold Bottom", *Clondyke News*, 17 July 1897.
- "Fire Or Was It?", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Fire Prevention Colouring Contest", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Fire Prevention Week", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Fire Prevention", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Fire Protection", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 31 May 1899.
- "Fire Razes Lower Post Garages", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Fire Risk Serious", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Fire Smart Projects", Nahuzhi Hunday, March/April, 2003.
- "Fire Threat To WYE", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "Fire", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- \_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969.
- ..\_\_\_ ", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Fire!", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Fire, Charge", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Forest Fire Suppression", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Forest Fire Tally Lower In Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Forest Fires Burn More Than 17, 000 Hectares", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Forest Fires Rampant In Widely Separated Parts Of The Yukon", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Forestry Quells Dodo Blaze", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Fort Selkirk Burns!", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "From the Fire Marshall's Desk", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Great Balls of Fire!", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Hazard High", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "Henderson Corners Update", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Hi! Friends", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.
- "Home Fire Safety Check", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Homeowners Getting Burnt", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Hospital News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "Hotel Fires Keep Crew Busy", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "How Will Fire Affect Caribou...", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Ice And Fire Plague Rec. Centre", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "If a Race Is a Question Then Answers Needed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- "In Capsule Form", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "Indian Village In Ouebec Threatened By Fire``, Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "It Was A Mad Dream Part 1``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "Kids Rescued From Car", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "Klondike Valley Fire Fighters Association News", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Klondike Valley Fire Fighters Association News", *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991. "Klondike Valley Fire Fighters Association News", *Klondike Sun*, 14 February 1991.
- "Klondike Valley Firefighters Association News", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Kluane Klippings", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "Lagoon Engulfs Town In Smoke", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Letters to the Editor", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Local Items", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Major Fire in Town", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940.
- "A Message From Your Fire Department``, St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "Mine Rescue and Fire Extinguishers Taught", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Mine Trailer Fire", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Minor Damage From Mayo Fire", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "The Morrisons Lose All Their Belongings in Disastrous Fire Which Destroys Stokes Home", *Atlin News-Miner*, 11 May 1940.
- "News From Along The Highway: Watson Lake News``, *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From the Rock", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "News of Dawson", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.
- "Northern Airways Machine Shop Is Destroyed in Fire", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "Notice To The Public", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Notice", Tramline, 18 July 1957.
- "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
- "Operation Edith Means Exit Drills In The Home", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Our Fire Protection", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "Philip Weinmeyer Victim of Cabin Fire", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Phone Service Restored", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Pilot C. Tweed's Body Has Been Recovered", Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.
- "Press News by Radio [April 9]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 April 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [June 8]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 August 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 April 1924.
- "Recalls the Past", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Response For Fund Drive", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- ""Response Time" Amazing", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Scene And Herd", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Six Fires In Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Some Like It Cool", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Spectacular Blaze Is Fire Department's Worst Nightmare", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Spruce Creek Hotel Compeltely Demolished by Fire May Day``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 13 May 1939.
- "Sympathy Extended``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1986.
- "T.C. Has Narrow Escape", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "Tanks Prove Hazardous", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "That Is Smoke In The Valley!", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Thoughts On Fire", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "As to the Railway", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "[Tragedy in Pete Family's Home]", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Volunteer Fire Department: An Essential Service", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979. "Watson Lake Fire Department", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985. "Wet Summer Lessons Fire Danger", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979. "Where There's Smoke - ?``, *News at the Landing*, 16 May 1979. "Whitehorse Alley Blazes", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978. "Whitehorse Skyline", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958. "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939. ``, Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940. "With Fire Danger", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961. "A Woman On Watch For Fires", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978. "Wood Stove Ignites Stove Fire", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.

"The Year the Yukon Burned", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.

"Yukon Loans Firefighters to Alberta", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.

## Floods & Flooding:

"Bishop Geddes Buys Wrecked Tennis Court", Mayo Miner, 3 July 1936. "Bishop of Yukon Flies to Mayo Wednesday", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936. "Faro Survives A Near Water Disaster", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973. "Father Leray Glad Church Was Useful", Mayo Miner, 20 June 1936. "Fire Hall Put Back in Place", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936. "[Flood Supplement, "Continued From June 16 Flood Edition", Start Page Is Numbered 7]", Mayo Miner, 20 June 1936. "Flood Threat Again Faces Mayo As Hot Spell Sends Rivers Coursing Over Banks and Streets", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937. "Indian Village Hit Hard by the Flood Disaster", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936. "IODE Receives \$35. Flood Relief Gift From Dawson", Mayo Miner, 10 July 1936. "Large Government Road Grants for Mayo District Will Greatly Benefit Silver Camp. Neil Koepke New Road Foreman. Crews Busy Repairing Streets. ``, Mayo Miner, 20 June 1936. "Mayo Steadily Recovering From Effects of Flood. New Sidewalks, Bridges Put in Place, Roads and Streets Gravelled and Graded, Buildings Being Restored ``, Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936. "Repairing Burns Mart", Mayo Miner, 20 June 1936. "Tennis Clubbers Ask for Tenders", Mayo Miner, 20 June 1936. "Town Beat", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.

"What Would "Malcolm The Smiling" Say Now?", Mayo Miner, 20 June 1936.

# **Food/Cuisine:**

"Around the House", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.

``, News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.``, News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.

..-

"Clearing House", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.

"Creature Comforts", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 May 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 April 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 14 February 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "Crew Yells "Chow Time"", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "The Food Was Great``, Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "George Landers, Well-Known Chef, Carves His Own Anatomy", *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 January 1939.
- "Hilda's Sourdough Bread", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Hot Dog! It's Lunch Time!", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "How's About Cookin", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 24 November 1978.
- "Letters to the Editor", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Library Cooks", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Pleasure Island Restaurant Changes Hands", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Queue Up...", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Rambles", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "[Recipes]", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1994.
- "Some Recipes to Use When the Cupboards Are Getting Bare``, *Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson)*, February 1981.
- "Sweet Potatoes So Many Ways``, *Friday Weekender (Northern Times)*, 15 December 1978. "Teslin Holds Potlatch``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 August 1978.
- ""To the Ladies"", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 10 June 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939.

"What's Your Opinion on the Cafeteria?", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.

## Forestry:

"Agreement to Protect Porcupine Caribou Herd``, Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.

"Along the Water-Front", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.

- "Are Moose Becoming Scarce?", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "AWAY! Into the Trees", *Warrior's Word*, 27 September 1974.
- "Better the Devil We Know Than the Devil We Don't``, *Yukon Indian News*, 21 November 1978.
- "Big Dawson Co Gives Big Lumber to Local Firm", *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 13 May 1924.

"Bring Back the Birds", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.

- "Caring for Trails Pays Off", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 28 December 1978.
- "Centennial Committee Tree Planting", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.

"Chilkoot Trail Open After Repairs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.

- "City Shelves Sewage Plan and Forms Committee to Look At Options", *Dannzha*, February 1992.
- "Conflict Over the Proposed Northern Yukon Wilderness Park``, *Yukon Indian News*, 8 August 1978.
- "Conservation News", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "Contaminated Fish Scare Warning Call``, Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Ducks Unlimited Canada Sets Banquet Date", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Editorial", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dannzha*, August 1992.
- "Farming Starts At the Grassroots", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Foothills Announces Guidelines to Reduce Impact of Pipeline``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 January 1979.
- "Geographical Place Names Are an Essential Part of Yukon's Heritage``, *Dannzha*, 19 June 1992.
- "Giving History a Lift", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Go Up River To Bring Down Big Log Drive", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Golden Mountain Discovers Canada", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Gwich'in Ignored in Caribou Battle", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Horseback Trek Commemorates Native Guides Who Blazed Highway``, *Dannzha*, 22 May 1992.
- "Hunting Ban on Dempster", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Impact Evaluation on Pipeline Soon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "Into the Golden Heart of Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Keno Hill Is Fined \$10, 000 After Spill", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "Kluane Preservation Gets High Priority", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "Lawns", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Log of Two Clear Creek Prospectors Lost for Eight Days", Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.
- "Mushrooms Found Near Dawson", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "New Hunting Regulations Effective Aug 1", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Old Crow May Get Wilderness Park", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Press News by Radio [June 4; 6]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
- "Press News by Radio August 5th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 August 1924.
- "Public Hearings on Kluane Park``, Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Public Notice", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- "Range Horses in Yukon Fare Better Than Those Wintering Near Cassiar", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 18 January 1979.
- "Range Road Dump Site", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Snowmobilers Retrace Ancient Gwich'in Traditional Trail``, Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Too Late to Study Potential Wildlife Damage", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Trees for Canada", *Klondike Sun*, 9 May 1991.
- "Turning Off Otter Falls", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.

"Untold Highway History", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.

- "Ways to Save Caribou Studied", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
- "We Were Here First", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "What Our Commissioner Can Do Regarding Town-Sites", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
- "Who Owns Wildlife?", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Who Wants What From The North Slope", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Wilderness Park Created to Protect Caribou``, Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Wildlife Branch Issues Appeal to Hunters for Help with Game Planning", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 8 February 1979.
- "Wildlife Branch Needs Answers", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "The Yukon's Shining Oasis", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Yukon's Vast Conglomerates``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Yukon Reference Work Lists Lands, Resources``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 11 January 1979. "Yukon the Focus of Massive Clean-Up Strategy``, *Dannzha*, April 1992.
- "Yukon, Alaska May Settle Salmon War", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.

## Gold Rush:

"Adios", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

- "After The Fight Was Over A Tale Of '98", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "The Alaska Meat Co.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Alaska Placer And Coal Company", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Alexander Bielenberg", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Alexander McDonald "King Of The Klondike"", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "Alexander Morrison", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "All The Creeks", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Alphonse Lapierre", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Andrew Hunker", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "[Announcement]``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "[Announcements]", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Antone F. Standard", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Antonio Dortero", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Arizona Charley", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Arthur Harper", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Ashe & Lowe", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "At A Distance", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Atlin Claims", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.

"Atlin Spawned by Gold Rush Back in '98", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush

Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.

- "Banker's Paradise", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Bartlett Brothers", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Because Of A Gold Rush A Railroad Was Born``, *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 August 1957.
- "Bench Claims", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Between Campaigns In Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Big Salmon District", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "The Big Time", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Bonnifield Loses Gambling Joint, \$72,000 In Poker, He Wins It Back In Six Hours", *Midnight Sun*, 5 December 1969.
- "Bright Future Ahead: Dawson Synonymous with Gold Rush", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Bruseth & Blake", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "C. E. Strickland", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Cache-Thief Dies On Chilkoot Pass``, Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "California Editor On Wonders Of The Great Trip To Dawson``, Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition,
- "Capt. C. W. Anderson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Case & Draper, Skagway", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Charles B. Turgeon", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Charles Lamb", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Charles M. Johnson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Chas. J. Anderson", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Clarence J. Berry', Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Climate And Agriculture", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Climate", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Coal On The Yukon", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Coal", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "[Considerable Indignation]", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Dan McVicker", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "David McKay And Harry Waugh", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Dawson Charlie Found First Gold", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "The Dawson City Belle", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Dawson Dance", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "A Dawson Distraction", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "A Dawson Dream", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.

"Dawson Electric Light Co.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.

"Dawson Sawmill & Building Co.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.

- "The Dawson Townsite Company And Harper And Ladue Mill Company", *Klondike News* (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Day Brothers", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "The Department Of Public Works", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star*, 1 May 1901.
- "Desert Mining Versus Klondike", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Disaster Strikes Arctic Expedition", Midnight Sun, 7 May 1969.
- "Discovery Day August 17", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "Discovery Days: 24 Carat Fun", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Discovery On Wright Goes Into The Hands Of New Owners", *Atlin Globe*, 14 September 1899.
- "Dome Roadhouse", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Dominion Land Surveyor", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Dr. F.W. Cane``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Dr. P. D. Carper", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Dr. P. J. Benoit LeBlanc", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Dr. T. N. Rogers", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Duncan D. Stewart", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "E. H. Turner", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Education In The Klondike", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Eldorado No. 46``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Eldorado Of The Indian River Division", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Emil Gay", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Engelhardt & Keays``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Entertainment Highlights The Days of '98 Program", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 August 1957.
- "Eureka Montana And Tributaries", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Everett J. Ward``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "An Expert's Report", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Extent Of The Gold Belt", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Exterior And Interior Views Of Whitehorse Hotel``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Exterior Of J.C. Morton & Co.'S Store``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Ezekiel Ogilvie", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Falcon Joslin", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Famine In Klondike", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Finding The Pay", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

- "First A Gold Rush", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "First Newspaper In Yukon Valley``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "The Five Finger Coal Company", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Flogging On The Chilkoot", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Foolds Gold Revue Strikes Paydirt``, Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Fractions", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Frank Conrad", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "French Hill", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "G. L. Rickard", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Gambling In The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 27 March 1969.

" *``, Midnight Sun*, 13 March 1969.

- "Geo. F. Sparks", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Geo. W. Carmack", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "George H. Matlock", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "George Lamarre", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Gold Bottom", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Gold From The Klondike", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "The Gold Hill Hotel", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "Gold Is Discovered", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Gold Miners Shower Actor With Gold Nuggets At Palace Grand 1898", *Midnight Sun*, 25 July 1969.
- "Gold Rush Days Recalled: Famous and Unknowns Lured by Rish Strikes``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Gold Sparked Growth of Mayo", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Gold Stampede!", Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969.
- "The Golden Hunker", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Good Samaritan Hospital", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Good Things", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "[The Harper And Ladue Saw Mill]", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Harry C. Ashe", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Harry Chambers", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Health Reports", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Henderson Creek", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Herbert Burt``, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Hester Creek", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Hints For Klondike Gold Hunters``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "The History Of Alaska", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Hobo's Farewell", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Hoffman House", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.

- "Hotcake Kid Blows Back After 24 Years", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "House Room In Dawson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "How Alaska Got Her Gold", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "How Gold Was Discovered In The Klondike", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "How To Go", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "How We Found The Klondike Gold``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Humboldt Gates & Dr. L. O. Wilcoxon``, *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "Hunker Creek And Tributaries", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "In The Land of Gold``, Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 9 December 1899.
- "Indian River Mining Division: A Detailed Write-Up Of Dominion Gold Run And Sulphur Creeks", *Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition*, 1902.
- "Interior View Of Arctic Restaurant", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Interior View Of N. P. Shaw & Co's. Meat Market``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Interior View Of Whitney & Pedlar's Store", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Introductory", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "It's Off With This Sweede``, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "[It Must Be Said]", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "It Saves The Gold", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "J. H. Sutton", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "J. Sloan Johnson", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "J. W. Sullivan", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "J.V. Millington``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Jack Donovan", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Jack London's Exciting Trip To Yukon In Days Of Big Rush", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Jack Smith", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "James McNamee", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "James Monroe", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "James Tweed", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "James V. Harrison", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "James W. Morrison", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Joe Boyle's Annual Picnic In The Klondike``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "John B. Lee", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "John Erickson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "John R. Dodson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

- "Jos. Ladue", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "A Journey To Dawson", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Just A Few Figures", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "K. Halstead", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "King Solomon's Hill", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The "Kings" Claims", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Klondike And Indian River Divisions", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Klondike Gold Fields", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Klondike Gold Prospector", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "A Klondike Letter``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "A Klondike Mining Scene", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Klondike Natural History", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Klondike Nugget", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "L. G. Crossley", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "L. P. Oksvig", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Langlow Bros.", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Leroy Tozier", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Life Before "The Discovery"", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "[Lo-Ha-Na]``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Local Railway Facilities", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Louis Empkins", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Louis Nadeau Keeping Busy On Eldorado``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "M. A. Hammell``, *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "Mackenzie River", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Made on Bonanza Creek: Strike in 1896 Touched Off Gold Rush", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Mae Melbourne, One Of The Richest Women In Dawson``, *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "Malemute Howl Shows Appreciation For Actors In Palace Grand Theatre 1898``, *Midnight Sun*, 25 July 1969.
- "The Man From Dawson City", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Many Never Made It To The Klondike``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Marcus L. Hamilton", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Messrs. Gauvin Bros. And Pichon", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Minerals Other Then Gold", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Mines And Mining", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Mining and Chance", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 20 January 1900.

- "Mining Laws", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "The Mining Outlook", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Miss Belinda Mulrooney", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Miss Violet Raymond Bride Elect To Millions", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "A Model Placer Mine``, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Motherlode Located", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "Myers' Whitehorse And Dawson Stage Line``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Never On Sunday", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "New Discovery", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 31 May 1899.
- "News From Klondike National Historic Sites", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "New Laws For Alaska", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "News of 1896 Strike Stirred the World``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "No Boat", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "No. 19 Bonanza Above", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "No. 22 Bonanza Above", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "No. 37 Above, On Bonanza", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Northwest Mounted Police``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star*, 1 May 1901.
- "The Nugget Express", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "[NWMP & Lake Bennett]``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "One Man's Gold Rush", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "Ode To Hoo-Chin-Oo", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Off To The Gold Rush``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "One Of Frank Slavin 'Way Back In '98'", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Opening a Northern Empire: Fur Traders, Missionaries, Rolled Back North Frontiers``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "The Opening Of Prospects By Tunnel", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "The Origin Of The Gold", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Our Mining Regulations", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Output", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "P. J. Lauritzen", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Parsons Produce Co.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Pat Galvin", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Patsy Henderson Reminisces: Recalls Start of Rush", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Peter A. McDonald``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Photographer Hamacher", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "The Pioneer Roadhouse", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Poor Lo!", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Pre And Post Gold Rush", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Prices In Dawson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Principal Mining Laws", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "Pringle's Stable", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "The Properties Of Chute & Wills", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Quartz Claim Bonded``, Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "Quartz Mining In The Klondike", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "R. B. Wood", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Remarkable Pioneer Horse Of Klondike", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Richard R. Lowe", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- ", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "Robert W. Service Still Going Strong", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Ronald Morrison", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "S. O. Morford", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "Salute", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Sargent & Pinska``, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Schemes", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Shootin' Of Dan M'Grew``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Skookum Jim: Legacy To A Nation", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Some Klondike Clothing", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Some Yukon Exploits Of Canada's Famous "Mounties"", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Something New In Vegetables", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Sourdough's Lament", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "South Fork Big Salmon", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "South Yukon Closely Linked to North B.C.", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "The Stampeder``, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Starvation Plagues Arctic Expedition", Midnight Sun, 21 May 1969.
- "Steamboats To Dawson``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Sulpher Creek", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Supply Of Gold``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.

- "Surprisingly Rich Eldorado Creek``, Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Swiftwater Bill", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Tales From The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "Tales Of The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 13 March 1969.
- "Theories", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Thomas J. Nash", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Thomas Pelkey``, *Klondike News* (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898. "Thomas Young``, *Klondike News* (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Thorpe Bros. & Stewart", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Thos. Kirkpatrick", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Thoughts O a Gold Pan", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Times Of Change, The Pre-Gold Rush Period", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Tom Moore", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Trail Of '98", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Trains And Ships Opened Up The Yukon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Treasure Laden Gold Hill", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Trip To Dawson And Through Yukon, As Seen By Tourists", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Typical Yukon Stories", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- ""Uncle" Andy", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The United States Mail", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Upper Bonanza", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "The Upper Klondike", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Variety of Routes Emptied Sourdoughs Into Lusty Yukon", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Venus Vein``, Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- ``, *Midnight Sun*, 28 February 1970.
- "Voice Of The Old Cottage City Peals", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "W. A. Miller", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Water", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Waugh & Burpee", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "What To Take", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "When To Go", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Where To Go``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Whether To Go", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "White Nights", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Whitehorse Churches And Their Ministers", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Whitehorse Laundry", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.

"Whitehorse Rapids", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse

Star, 1 May 1901.

- "Whitehorse, Yukon Territory", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "William Foster", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "William Scouse", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Willis McKinnes", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Windsor Hotel``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Winter Trail To Dawson", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Wm. R. Lloyd", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Wood``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Yukon Gold Fields Ltd.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Yukon Longtime Tourist Mecca: Visitors Bring Along Surprising Equipment", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.

#### Handicrafts & Needlework:

"Handicrafts Club", Tramline, 28 March 1957.

- "Handicrafts", Tramline, 22 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 13 February 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 15 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Tramline, 16 August 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 21 March 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 24 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 4 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 17 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 2 May 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 June 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 May 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 7 March 1957.

"The Ladies Handicrafts Club", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.

"U.K. Handicraft Club Annual Display And Tea``, Tramline, 14 September 1962.

#### Heritage

- "17 Years to Find Home``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Official Opening Whitehorse City Hall, 29 June 1967.
- "1950 Crash Victim Grateful to Air Pioneer``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.
- "1958 Takhini Fire Felt in Whitehorse``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "1961-1971", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "2nd Annual Rediscovery Camp", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "30 Years Ago (Circa 1962)", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.

- "50 Year Reunion Planned for Association of Sourdough``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 9 February 1979.
- "90 Years North: The Yukon Electrical Company Limited``, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "-95 Years Ago- Tragedy of the Chilkoot Pass``, Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- "98 Fashions", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "After 61 Years, Woman Learns About the Heroic Father She Never Knew", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 15 August 2003.
- "Angela Sidney Touched the Lives of All Who Knew Her``, Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 August 1991.
- "Arctic Wings", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 9 July 2003.
- "Atlin--June 7th--1899", Atlin News-Miner, 10 June 1939.
- "Atlin Camp in the Early Days; Death of Commissioner "J.D." Graham on Vancouver Island Recalls Typical Life in Atlin Camp in the Early Days``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 June 1940.
- "Atlin", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 23 December 2003.
- "The Bare Bone of Paleontology", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Behind the Scenes At the Opening Ceremony", *Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter*, 30 November 1990.
- "Bet You Didn't Know", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "The Big Time", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Big Turnout for Function At the Junction", *Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter*, 30 November 1990.
- "A Biography of Cathy Germaine", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "The Blessing of the Wandering Foot", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "The Bonanza 'B' Mine, "Foxy"", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 November 2003.
- "Bookends", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Bravo Canada! The Return of the Travelling Museum", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Breaking Away From DIA", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Bright Future Ahead: Dawson Synonymous with Gold Rush", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Brooks Brook First Christmas Tree on the Alcan", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 21 December 1990.
- "Building of Historic Value Receive Different Protection", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 12 January 1979.
- "The Buyck Family Reunion", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Canada Day Happy 110th``, Yukon News Weekender, 1 July 1977.
- "Captain's Family Visits "Yukon Rose"", *Klondike Sun*, 12 September 1991.
- "The Captain Martin House (1915) Yukon Arts Society Art Gallery``, *Moccasin Telegraph* (*Special Editions 2003*), 1 November 2003.
- "CEO. Carmack's Letters Added to Judge", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Cleanings From Dawson History", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Co-Operation on K-Days Pressed", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.

- "Coins, Tokens & Medallions of the Yukon", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 5 November 2003.
- "Coming Into Daylight", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Communications Valuable If Language and Culture Is to Survive", Dannzha, July 1992.
- "Community of Carcross", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Conference Aims to Keep Language Alive", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "The Consumate Volunteer: Joan Audrey Bilton", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Crafting a Heritage", Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977.
- "Cruisin' Down the Yukon'', Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "The Cry Was Gold, the Rush Was on!", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Dawson City", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Dawson Daily News (1909)", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Dawson Elders Re-Dedicate Marriage Vows After 70 Years", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Dawson Invites Senior Citizens to Gala Event``, Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Dawson Museum Needs New Home", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "Dawson Museum Strives to Save Historic Site of Lousetown", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Dawson Needs Special Status", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
- "Dawson Promoted At North American Wide Tour Operator Marketplace", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Dawson Will Again Celebrate Discovery Dar Despite War", Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940. "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.
- "Dawsonite to Represent Yukon on National Board", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Death Is a Two-Sided Coin", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 15 August 2003.
- "Dedication At Bonanza", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- "Dene Nation", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Discovery Day Celebratio[n]: Names of Prize-Winners", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 August 1924.
- "Discovery Day Celebration", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 August 1924.
- "Discovery Day Doings in Mayo", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 August 1924.
- "Discovery Days: Hot Dogs, Burned Fingers and Family Fun", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Do You Remember When?", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- ``, Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "The Donnenworth House (1994) Yukon Historical Museums Association", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 1 November 2003.
- "[Dugald Donaghy]``, Yukon Catholic, March 1903.
- "[Ed Bean]``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Editorial", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "Editorial: Just How Big Is Dawson Anyway?", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Elders Receive Heritage Award", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Elijah: A Man of Wisdom and Dedication``, *Dannzha*, March 1992. "Faro's History "Difference Is the Trees"``, *Raven (Faro)*, 22 March 1974.
- "Father William Judge, the "Saint of Dawson" Commemorated", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Feature Of The Month: Historic Trail", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Fine Programme Arranged This Year for Discovery Day Celebration in Dawson", Atlin News-

*Miner*, 12 August 1939.

- "First Christmas in the Klondike", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914. "The First Discovery Day", *Klondike Sun*, 8 August 1991.
- "First Gold", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "First White Man in Yukon", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "The First Yukoner", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), May 1986.
- "Freeze -Dried Mummies Are Hot Items with Paleontologists", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "From the Heart", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Gathering of the Elders '92", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Gilpin Gets the Gold", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Glimpse of a Past``, OptiMST, September 1976.

"\_\_\_\_\_`, *OptiMST*, December 1976.

- "Going, Going, Gone!", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "[Gold Commissioner]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924.
- "Good News At Museum AGM", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Good Old Bonanza Still Alive", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 November 1924.
- "Grandpa Meets a Fool", Yukon News Weekender, 15 July 1977.
- "Groptis, Wernecke, Bodding & Sherman", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 15 August 2003.
- "Happy Birthday Beaver", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Happy Birthday to Us``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news...*, 14 July 1966.
- "He Believed in the Yukon", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "Helen Wann, Calmer One", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Henry Breaden's Recollections", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 9 March 2003.
- "Heritage Dept. SFN Year End Report``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 20 November 2002.
- "Herman Peterson: A Great Canadian Bush Pilot Who Served the People of the Yukon and NW-British Columbia for 25 Years", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.
- "Highway Symposium Recalls War Years", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Historian Named to Get Heritage Award", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Historic Building Gets New Life", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "The History of a Yukon Landmark``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "History of Faro Street Names", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "History of Klondike Mines Railway", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "The History of the Rise of an Empire", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "History of Y.O.O.P.", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Hockey in Dawson 1905-1930s", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Hockey in the Yukon", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- ""I Hope All the Young People Will Listen to the Old People."", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 27 December 1990.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Hospital Notes", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 September 1924.

- "Hot Springs Memories", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
  - *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "How City Got Name", *Whitehorse Nugget*, Summer 1961.
- "How Klondike Gold Strike Was Made", Yukon Catholic, 17 August 1913.
- "How the Phrase "a Ton of Gold" "Turned the Trick"", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition* (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Ice Age Animals of the Yukon Territory", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "In Chambers: Report for Feb. 21, 1991", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "International Ceremonies to Be Held Monday", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Sunday Whitehorse Star, 25th Anniversary...,* 18 November 1967.
- "Into the Golden Heart of Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "It's Been a Lively 75 Years", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.
- "[J.L. Labbe]``, Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Joe Clarke in Fist Fight in Edmonton", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "John Hoggan, an Old Klondiker, in From Tanana--the Place Is Very Much Overboomed; He Says``, *Yukon World*, 27 January 1905.
- "Kiwanis Peace Tablet Monument to Cordial U.S.-Canada Relations", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Klondike's Oldest Placer Creek``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "The Klondike Gold Rush", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Klondyke Centennials", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Klondyke Memories", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Lambert Street School Reunion", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "Learning From 1909", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "LePage Park", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 1 November 2003.
- "[Letter]``, Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- "Letters to the Editor", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Limited Options Face Moneyless Dawson City", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "A Little Encouragement... Be Proud of Your First Nation's Culture/Heritage/Tradition``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 28 January 2002.
- "A Little History on Fort Selkirk", Nahuzhi Hunday, 24 February 2003.
- "Local Historial Makes Important Find", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Local War Veterans Unanimously Support More Energetic Action for Defence of Empire``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 June 1940.
- "Longtime Resident Reflects on Past", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Loucheux Section", North Wind, January 1986.
- "MacDonald to Be Voice Historian", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "The MacPherson Girls", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1992.

- "Mad Trapper Will Be Joined by a Mad(am)", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Mayo Homecoming Plans", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Mayo Hospital Historic Display", Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "Meanwhile--Back in the 1920s", *Warrior's Word*, 29 March 1974.
- "Medicine Show for Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "Memories of Dawson City 1962``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 November 2003.
- "Memories of Pa Telep", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Memories of the Bluenose", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "A Message From Henry Breaden to Bucky Keopke", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "Mike 'Pa' Telep``, Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Miner As a Pioneer of Civilization", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Mr. And Mrs. Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Mr. Joe Walsh Drops in At Whitehorse and Chats About Old Times with Ye Editor``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 March 1939.
- "Mrs. Jack McDonald Entertains to Tea in Honour of Miss M. Hunter", *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 March 1939.
- "Museum Holds Mementos of Yukon Past``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Museum Lecture Series Planned", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Museum News", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Museum Notes", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Museum to Buy, and Restroe Old Territorial Building", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 23 February 1979.
- "My Great Grandfather's Story", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Les & Myrna Butterworth of Dawson City``, Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994.
- "National Geographic in the Yukon", Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977.
- "Need to Know and Experience Cluture", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "New Book Probes Old Traditions", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "News From Klondike National Historic Sites", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "News From Klondike National Historic Sites", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Nick-Names", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 12 November 2003.
- "The Northwest Mounted Police Come to the Yukon", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Not So New Faces: Milo & Annie Jurovich", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Old Crow News", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Old Landmark to Disappear", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Old Timers Gone", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924.
- "Old Yukoners Gather in Edmonton", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "One Hundred Years of Mining", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "One Man's Gold Rush", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.

- "Or So It Seemed to Me", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "The Origin of Empire Day", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Our Link to the Past Is Our Key to the Future``, *Dannzha*, 15 November 1991.
- "Output Is Fabulous", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Parks Canada Cut-Backs Add Problem for Museum", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 February 1979.
- "Peering Into the Past", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "The People Behind the Book", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "People Come to Honor Ted", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- ""Pictures to Recapture the History of the Pelly", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "The Pioneer", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "The Pleine Truth", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Porcupine Caribou Alamanac No. 43", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Power Company History", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924.
- "Press News Continued", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- "Radio Jan 12th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 January 1925.
- "Real Old Timers on the Creeks Since 1912 Still Going Strong", *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 December 1938.
- "Recalls the Past", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Recent Discovery Told of by Mr. Hamacher Photographer", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "Recollection From Henry Breaden", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "[Recollection of Buzzsaw Jimmy]``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 10 December 2003.
- "Recollection of Living At the Hotsprings in 93", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "Recollections From Bill & Carol Clayton", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Clarence Tingley", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Danny Bereza``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Donna Clayson``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Elwood Lyle", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Joyce Yardley", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Lyle Coleman", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.
- "Recollections From Rick Ross", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.

- "Recollections From Vera Kirkwood``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.
- "Reflections in the Sunset Haze", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Relics From '42 Dress Up Carcross/Tagish Display", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 August 1991.
- "Reminders of Colorful Yukon Past``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Rendevous '92 Licence Plate a Hot Item``, *Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter*, 30 November 1990.
- "Rendezvous 1978", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Report From the Heritage Centre and Live Art Coordinator", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002.
- "Respect for Native Culture and Heritage", Dannzha, 19 June 1992.
- "A Retrospect", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "Riverboats and Woodcamps", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 March 2002.
- "Robert Burnes", North Wind, January 1986.
- ""The Saint of Dawson" Finds a Place in History", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "SFN Heritage Report", Nahuzhi Hunday, 6 December 2002.
- "A Sharing of Traditional Values", Dannzha, July 1992.
- "She Remembers the Dust", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Sunday Whitehorse Star, 25th Anniversary..., 18 November 1967.*
- "Signs of Spring", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924.
- "The Smith House (1905) Association of Yukon Communities", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 1 November 2003.
- "Social Notes", Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "Sourdough's Pard``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "The Sourdough Pioneer", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "South Yukon Closely Linked to North B.C.", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Special History Star Supplement``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: A Picture and Anecdotal History*, 29 January 1973.
- "Story of the Late Elder John Alfred Sr.", Nahuzhi Hunday, 4 September 2002.
- "The Strangers of the North", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Suggested Funds Go to Help Suffering``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Summer Trip to the Klondike", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- ""Take a Giant Leap of Faith"", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Takhini Hot Springs Whitehorse Star June 25, 1981", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "Takhini Hotsprings, 1949", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
- "Tales From the Archives", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Tall Tales of the North Country", Yukon News Weekender, 8 July 1977.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977.
- "[A Thank-You for the "Gathering of Elders '92"]", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "[Thank You]``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 9 July 2003.
- "Them Were 'the Good Old Days'", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "A Town by Any Other Name", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "A Tribute to Herman Peterson Transportation Hall of Fame Inductee``, *Moccasin Telegraph* (*Special Editions 2003*), 19 September 2003.
- "A Tribute to Our Elders", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "A Tribute", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- ""Tribute" "Chief" Charlie Isaac``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- "A Trip to Yukon Reviewed by a Cheechako``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "A Twenty Year Gamble: The Story of Diamond Tooth Gerties...", *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Up a Creek in the Klondike", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Victory in Gardens Planning Scheme``, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Visiting Father's and Grandfather's Old Town", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "We Could Have Had More of Morin", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- ""We Must Learn Our History, Our Traditions and Our Native Language."", *Yukon Indian News*, 23 May 1978.
- "What's Wrong with the Native Homeland", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "What Was Happening in 1977?", Nahuzhi Hunday, 14 January 2002.
- "Whiskey Flats", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 12 August 2003.
- "White Pass Brought Miners Here", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "The White Pass Stage Lines and Overland Trail``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 12 November 2003.
- "White Pass Stage Lines, Overland Trail & Nick-Names``,12 November 2003.
- "The White Pass Story", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Happy 70th White Pass*, 27 July 1970.
- "Whitehorse Calendar Project a Team Effort", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 August 1991.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 19 August 1939.
- "Who Discovered the Klondike?", Harper's Weekly, 1 April 1899.
- "Who Was Percy DeWolfe?", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Will DeWolfe: Pioneer of the North", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "William "Bill" Grauwiler 1916-1991", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992.
- "[William Ogilvie]``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "William Puckett``, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 26 November 2003.
- "Witching Works Wonders", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Yeitl's" Old Timer a Horse Called Danger``, Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Yukon Bud' Fisher Looks Back on the Old Days``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 22 February 1979.

"Yukon Historian Says: Nail Down Your History, Before Someone Else Does``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 August 1991.

"Yukon Roads Studied for History Book", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.

"Yukon Territory's Stability", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.

"Yukon Transportation Hall of Fame 2003 Transportation Pioneer of the Year Herman Peterson", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 September 2003.

"Yukoner Walked 100 Miles to Sign Up", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.

## **Housing:**

"Civil Servant Wrecked Own Career to Help Indian Living Conditions", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.

- "Haines Junction Housing Association", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "Housing Manager Named", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Need for Seniors Housing Surveyed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979.
- "Subdivisions for Housing Growing Fast", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition (1957)*, November 1957.

"YHC Housing For W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.

- "YHC Housing In 1979``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Zoning Change Sought to Increase Housing Electricity", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.

### Hydroelectric power:

"Carmacks Hydro Study Planned Over 2 Years``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 23 January 1979. "Funds for NCPC to Study Hydro Sites``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 22 January 1979.

- "Hugh Hydro Power Prluect Underway Near Capital``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "More Dam(n) Details for Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Six Million Dollar Hydroelectric Project Now Underway to Provide Needed Power", Whitehorse Star Special Edition (1957), November 1957.
- "Surveys Complete for Huge Power Project in the Yukon", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.

# Journalism:

"\$1.4 Million Budget Proposed``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.

"10% Telephone Shut Down``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.

"10th Annual Native Hockey Tournament``, Dan Sha, April 1987.

"12th Annual Native Graduation", Dan Sha, June 1987.

"1973-74 in Review", *Warrior's Word*, 31 May 1974.

"1987 - Do You Remember?", Dan Sha, December 1987.

"1987 Rendezvous``, Dan Sha, April 1987.

"1990 Budget Tops Four Million", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.

- "1990 Discovery Days: Something For Everyone!", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "1st To Receive Status Papers", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "3 Sets Of Hunting Regulations Confusing To Caribou Herd``, Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "30 Years Later Service's Work Lives On", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "30th Anniversary Of The Dawson City Museum & Historical Society``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990.
- "5th Annual Dawson International Gold Show", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "85 Years Later...A Stanley Cup Rematch!", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "896 Pioneer Squadron", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "8th Annual CYI General Assembly", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Abel's Babbles", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Aboriginal Rights" In Canadian Exhibition", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "About That Statue", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "About The Miner Alteration", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "According To Bill", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 23 February 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Acid Rain And Ozone Concerns", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "An Acknowledgement", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "Adios", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Adult Children Of Alcoholics", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Advisory Promotes Heritage", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Aerial Photos a Boon to the Placer Prospector", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "AFN Boycotts Hearings", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "After Forty Years", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Aishihik Elder Compares Past With Today", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Alaska Coastal Plain: Conserve Or Develop?", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Alaska Marketing", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Alaskan Gas Available In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "The Alaskan Solution", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Alberta Cuts Indian Education", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Alcan Pipeline Is A Lunatic Bargain", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Alcohol And Drug Abuse: Community Reps Share Ideas", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Alcohol Causes Problems", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Alcohol: A Powerful Agent``, Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Alkali Lake", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "All the Terror Is Gone", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 22 December 1978.
- "An All Too Standard Reaction", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Alvero, a Famous Seer, Is to Read Horoscopes Here", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Alwyn Morris Ends Career``, Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "The Americanizing Of Whitemen", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Anglican Leader: Primate Visits Yukon", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Ann Landers", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 26 January 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 5 January 1979.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 19 January 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 28 December 1978.
- "Announcement", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 February 1924.
- "An Announcement", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "[Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.
- "Annual I.O.D.E. Packages", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Annual Ice Breakup", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Another Fun Fair", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Another River Trip, If You Catch The Drift", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Another Spin on the Same Merry-Go-Round", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "Another Staff Vacancy At City Hall``, *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990.
- "Another Step Forward", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "Anti-Trapping Movement May Benefit Trappers Across Canada", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Anti Cruise Missile Test Meeting", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Apology", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Appeal For The North: Sometimes A Great Notion``, *Carcross Community [newspaper]*, March 1975.
- "Apply to the People of Mayo Mining District", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 February 1924.
- "Appreciation", Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- "April Fool Story", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Archdeacon Privett Honoured", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Archibald Takes Panning Title", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Arctic Winter Games 1986"", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Arctic Winter Games Results", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "ARDA Helps New Game Outfitter", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Arena Project A Costly Venture", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Armed Forces Inspire Yukoner", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Army Green Look For Watson Lake", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Art Attack", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "The Art Of The Piano", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "[Article Submissions]", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "Artists Awareness Workshops", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Artists Demonstrate Technique At Yedeken", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "The Arts & Crafts Co-Operative``, North Wind, January 1986.
- "Arts Attack May 1990", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Arts Attack (Apprentice)", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Arts Attack Apprentice", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Arts Attack", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.
- ", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Assembly Biggest Ever", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "At Haines Junction", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "At The Farm", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Athletic Unfairness", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "An Atlin Appreciation of the Late Editor of The Stewart News'", *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 March 1940.
- "Atlin Band Fights For Trapping Rights", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Atlin Camp Sends Telegram to President Roosevelt Extending Congratulations Upon His Great Victory", *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 November 1940.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Atlindaze Atlinites", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Aug. 31, July 1 and 2 Yukon Indian Days", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Australia's Fringe Dwellers", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Award-Winning Firefighters", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Awards Mark New Year", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Awards To End The Year", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "B.C. Tlingit Hunting Accord", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Background To Arena Problem", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Band Contest Results", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Band News Available", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Band Uses Satellite", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Band Wants Child Care", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Band Wins Rights", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Bands May Start Alcohol-Free Area", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Banks To Be First In Line", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Banquet And Auction", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Bar Maids Race", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Barrel Organ Computerized", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Bata Show Museum's Mocassin Contest``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "BC Chief Simon Lucas", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "BC Hunting Rights", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Bear Creak", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "The Bear Creek Bucket Line", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Bear Creek", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 10 September 1990.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_\_", Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "Bear Crisis At Dump", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.

"Bear Essentials", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.

- "Bears Around Beaver Creek", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Bears Roam Ski Hill", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Beaudin's French Students Go Overseas", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Beautification In Faro?", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Bed And Breakfasts Regulated", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Bees", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Berger Reviews ANCSA", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Berger Supports CYI/Kaska Dene", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Berry Ideas In Mayo", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Besieged At Bear Creek", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "The Best Medicine Is Life", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Big Beast, Big Winner", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "The Big Illness", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "A Big, Big Tall Tale", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Bigger, Better and More in 1984", Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "Bike Rodeo At Minto Park", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Bill C(19) Stops Drunk Driving", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Bills May Be Amended To Include Hawaiian Natives", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Bingo For A Good Cause", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Bingo License Suspended", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Birckel Honoured For Efforts", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Bird's Eye Views", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "Bishop's School Held", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Bishop Marsh At School", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Bits & Pieces", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- " ``, *Dan Sha*, August 1986.
- \_``, *Dan Sha*, September 1986. ..\_
- ..\_
- ..\_\_\_\_ ``, Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Block Supplier", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Bobbi Smith With A New Job", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Bonanza Man Sore on Dawson Barriers", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Bonnie Sez...", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "Bonny Sez", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- ``, Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Book Review: "The Mine Finders"", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Book Review: Famous Inuit", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Book Reviews By Michael Gates", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Book Tells All On Gold", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Bookends", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- <u>``, Klondike Sun</u>, 14 December 1989. <u>``, Klondike Sun</u>, 11 October 1990.
- ..\_\_\_\_
- "Brian Adams, Ten Years Later", Dan Sha, August 1987.

- "A Brief History", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Brownie Commissioner Coming", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Brownie News", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- <u>``, Klondike Sun</u>, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990. "Brownies``, *Carcross Indian News*, November 1962.
- "A Bunch of Sports, These", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Bushed?", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- "Busy Day For Dawson Grads", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Busy Month For Skookies", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "By Audrey McLaughlin", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "By Canoe To Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "By The Way", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.
- ``, Mayo Miner, 22 January 1937.
- "Byrne's Lot Must Be Raised", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "C-31 Inconsistent", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "C.A.R.E. Visits Yukon Schools", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "C.A.T. Concert Seeks Natural Highs", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "C.A.T. Society Update", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "C.B.C. At Carcross", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "C.B.C. Debate", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Cab Owner Protests Photo Use", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Cadet Exchange From U.K.", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Calves Born As You Read This", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Can a Chicken Have One Leg", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Canada Council May Get Northern Representative", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Canada Day At Champagne", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- ""Canada On The Move"", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Canada, US Sign Caribou Agreement", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "A Canadian Hostel In Dawson City?", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Candy Or Beans", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Cannibal Visits Watson Lake", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Caribou", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Carmack's New Chief", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Carmacks Visit: Women On Wheels", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Carving Donated", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Cash Economy Alters Ways", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Castellarin Appointed To Committee", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Catch A Bird", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Catching the Candid Moments", Yukon News Weekender, 8 July 1977.
- "CBC Visits Faro", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Centennials Society Sanctioned", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Central American Indians Wage War", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Challenges of the Past and Future", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Chamber Of Commerce News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Chambers Hosts Nedaa", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Champ Again!!", *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990.
- "Champagne/Aishihik Band Hires Child Care Worker", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Champagne/Aishihik Band Milestone Reached", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "A Change in Staff-for Better-or Worse", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 April 1924.
- "Changes At Yukon Indian News", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Changing Records", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901.
- "Charity Fundraisers: Capital Hotel Kickers", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Charlie Attacks Alcoholism", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Charlie Brefalt", Powder Magazine, October 1976.
- "A Cheering Message", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924.
- "Chetwynd And Hudson's Hope", Carcross Community [newspaper], March 1975.
- "Chief Joseph", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Chiefs Assert Rights", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Children's Author Excited To Be In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Children Who Toss Puppy, Promise to Be Nice to Bozo", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Chilkoot Trail Parks Plans Taking Shape``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Chlorine Safety Improves Following Accident In Mayo", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "CHON-FM Their First Year!", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Christmas 1930", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Christmas 1938", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Christmas Holidays At Home", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Christmas Holidays At School", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Christmas Traditions", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Chuckles From The Third Grade", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Church Apology To Natives", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Church Warns Pollution Destroying The World", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Churches Call For Self-Government", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "City Manager Moves On", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Claim Talks Begin At Two Tables", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Claims Policy To Deny Natives", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Coming Of Age", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- ٢٢ ``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 January 1990. ..\_
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990. ..\_\_\_\_
- ..-`, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Coming Of Age...", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "The Coming of the Newspaper", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Comment``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- \_``, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Comment?", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Commentary", Dan Sha, June 1987.

٢٢ , Dan Sha, July 1987. .د Dan Sha, August 1986. .د , Dan Sha, September 1987. ۔ , Dan Sha, October 1986. ..-, Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977. "Commission In Uproar", Dan Sha, December 1986. "The Commissioner's Ball", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "[Community Activities]", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901. "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955. ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955. "Community Correspondent Workshop", Dan Sha, June 1987. "Community Health Representative's Workshop", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986. "Community News: Beaver Creek", Dan Sha, October 1987. ``, Dan Sha, December 1986. ٢٢ "Community News: Burwash Landing", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986. "Community News: Burwash", Dan Sha, June 1987. ``, *Dan Sha*, April 1987. ٢٢ ..-, Dan Sha, August 1987. ...-, Dan Sha, October 1987. . , Dan Sha, October 1986. ..-, Dan Sha, November 1987. ..-, Dan Sha, December 1987. "Community News: Carcross", Dan Sha, February 1987. "Community News: Champagne``, Dan Sha, April 1987. "Community News: Champagne/Aishihik``, Dan Sha, December 1986. ``, Dan Sha, 7 February 1986. "Community News: Dawson City", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "Community News: Kwanlin Dun", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986. "Community News: Mayo", Dan Sha, July 1987. ζζ ``, Dan Sha, June 1987. "Community News: Old Crow", Dan Sha, April 1987. ςς ``, *Dan Sha*, June 1987. ``, *Dan Sha*, March 1987. .د .د , Dan Sha, July 1987. ۔ , Dan Sha, August 1987. ``, Dan Sha, September 1987. ۔ ،د , Dan Sha, December 1987. "Community News: Ross Rive", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986. "Community News: Ross River", Dan Sha, November 1987. "Community News: Selkirk", Dan Sha, July 1987. , Dan Sha, November 1987. "Community News: Watson Lake", Dan Sha, November 1987. ``, Dan Sha, December 1987. "Community News: Whitehorse/Kwanlin Dun``, Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.

- "Community Reporters: Old Crow News, Upper Liard, Watson Lake News, Carcross News", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Community Reporters: Pelly Crossing News, Upper Liard News", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Company First Y.T. Explorers", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Concerns On Native Issues", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Concerns Raised At Zoning Meeting", *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990. "Conference Brings Women Together", *Dan Sha*, December 1986.
- "Conference On Planning: Native Corporations", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Conflict Ahead CYI Responds", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Congrats On Name Change", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Connections Made", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Conservation Crime Of The Month", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Conservation News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- " \_``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990. \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990. ..\_
- ..\_\_\_\_\_
- "Conspicuous By Their Absence", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Constitutional Mess, The GST, The Army And Kids", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Constitutional Rights Still Far", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Contest Winners Announced", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Contributions Invited From All Our Readers for Publication in Their Community Paper", Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939.
- "Coolican Report Released", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Corner Of Dawson Skating Rink Caves In, No One Hurt", Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
- "Corporate Sponsors Targeted For '92", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Correction", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "Correspondence", Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 April 1939.
- \_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 22 June 1940. ..\_
- ..\_ , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 August 1924.
- "Council Considers Garbage Options", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Council Encourages Clean Sweep", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Councillor Loses Her Seat", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Councillor Upset At Reports", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Counselling Services For Dawson", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "The Count and the Countess", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "Counting Subsistence Dollars", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Courtworkers Now Available In Communities", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "A Cowboy Story", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "CPU Supports Native Claims", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Crackdown On Smoking", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Creature Comforts", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- " ``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.

- "Creditable Work", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Cree Claim Settled", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Crime Cannot Be Blamed on the Police or Courts", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "Cure for the Blues", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "Curling For Yukon", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Curling: 91st International Bonspiel", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "CYI 1985 Activity Update", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "CYI Aids Youth Training", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "CYI Housing Program Cutback``, Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "CYI Newsletter: Negotiation Impasse Requires Creative Thinking", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "CYI Object", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "CYI Wants Better Communications", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Czechs Gather In Dawson To Celebrate Freedom", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "D.V.G.'S New Secretary", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Dan Sha's Funding Problems", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Dan Sha's Funding Woes", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Dan Sha Advisors", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Dan Sha Candidate Interview", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Dan Sha Shutdown", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Dance Jamboree On Tour", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Dancers To Participate In Expo", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Danny Joseph Hurt", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Danny Musqua Editor", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Dannzha Continues to Seek Community Support", Dannzha, July 1992.
- "DanSha Needs New Design", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Darcy Braga Brings Honour To Our Town", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Dart Tourney Hits The Mark", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Dawson's Winter Far From Dark", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Dawson-Callison Planning Begins", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Dawson Adopts Staff Housing Policy", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Dawson Ambulance Service News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Dawson Athletes Attend Arctic Winter Games", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Dawson Celebrates Labour Day", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Dawson City Council Adopts New Contracting Policy", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "The Dawson City Drama Club Challenges All", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Dawson City Fire Department News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- \_``, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. دد
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990. ..\_
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990. ..-
- .د , Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Dawson City Museum And Historical Society", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson City News July 2, 1902", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.

- "The Dawson Community Library Board", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Council Back At Full Strength", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Dawson Daycare Barbecue", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Dawson Demands Return of 3 P.M. P.O. Closure", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Doubles In Decade!", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Dawson Dump Should Be Trashed, Says Resident``, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Dawson Ends Another Record Season", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Dawson Fire Department News", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Gets Boomed in "World's Work"", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "Dawson Girls And Whitehorse Boys Take Tournament Gold``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Girls Claim Silver Medal", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Moosehide Village And Graves Get A Facelift", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Dawson Museum Annual General Meeting", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Dawson Mushers Profiles", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Dawson Needs A Park More Than A Tourist Shop", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Dawson Plans For Future", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Dawson Players Win Scholarships", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Post Office To Stay Open", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Resident Decorated For Bravery", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Dawson To Receive Hovercraft Tour Service", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Dawson Visit Small But Productive", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Dawson Votes Council For School", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Dawsonites To Be Electrified", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "A Day Without Bob...", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Deadline For "Echo" Articles", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "Deadline June 1 For CD Fund Applications", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Deadline June 1 for CD Funding Applications", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "A Deal For Native Broadcasting", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Dear Editor", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Dear Mr. Hobbis", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Dear Mr. O'Neill", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Dear Readers and Subscribers: Meet the News-Bulletin.", *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 25 January 1924.
- "Dedicated Pathfinders Prepare Quest Trail", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Defining and Dealing with Prejudice", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Delinquency", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Dell Council Gets Rough Treatment From Seniors", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Dempster Highway Meeting", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Dentist At Our School", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Depression, Drugs And Kids", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Derockers Still Best on the Market", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Development Will Top Agenda", *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990.
- "Dinosaurs In The Yukon", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.

- "Director Gets Set For A Gold Rush", Midnight Sun, 15 August 1969.
- "Discovering Good Things About Myself", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Discovery At Keno Hill", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Discovery Days Road Race", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Discovery Days", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Discussing Human Rights", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Disinterest Kills Camp``, *Dan Sha*, August 1986. "Dixon Joins YAC Team``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990.
- "Docken's House Fire", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Doctor Fights For Holistic Practice", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Does the Right Hand Know What the Left Is Up to", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "Dollars And Cents", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Don't Put Up with the Clods", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.
- "Downing's Gold Dust", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "A Dream", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- <u>``, Carcross Indian News</u>, March 1963. ٢٢
- "A Dreamer", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "DRIE Funds Business", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Drugs! They Are Everyone's Problem. Yours And Mine.", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Drugs: For A Lost Cause", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Drum Line", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Dump Plans Raise Concerns", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Duplex Costs Were Lower Than Reported", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- ""The Earth Will Heal Us"", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Easter Vacation", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Editor's Corner", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "Editor's Notes", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Editor", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "Editorial "We"", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Editorial Commentary", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- ٢٢ ``, Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- *Raven (Faro)*, 12 October 1972. -،
- ۔، , Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Editorial Notes", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- <u>```, Yukon Catholic</u>, June 1902.
- .د , Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "Editorial Page", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- ٢٢ ``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- ``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978. ..-
- ..-, Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- -، , Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978. ..-
- ``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- ..-, Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 September 1978.

" Northam Times (MEN 25) 29 Sontember 1079
, Normern Times (MF N-23), 28 September 1978.
"``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
"``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
"``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
"``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
"``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.
"``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
"``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978.
" <i>```, Northern Times (MF N-25),</i> 19 September 1978.
", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978.
", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 October 1978.
", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
"```, Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
"```, <i>Northern Times (MF N-25)</i> , 4 October 1978.
"```, <i>Northern Times (MF N-25)</i> , 5 October 1978.
"```, <i>Northern Times (MF N-25)</i> , 16 October 1978.
"```, Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
"```, <i>Northern Times (MF N-25)</i> , 13 October 1978.
"```, <i>Northern Times (MF N-25)</i> , 20 October 1978.
"```, <i>Northern Times (MF N-25)</i> , 17 October 1978.
"``, <i>Northern Times (MF N-25)</i> , 19 October 1978.
"Editorial Page", <i>Placer Mining Times</i> , 28 September 1983.
" ", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
"Editorial Page", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
" <i>Watson Lake Sign Post</i> , 12 July 1985.
", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
"Editorial", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
" ``, Dan Sha, July 1986.
", Dan Sha, July 1987.
"`, Dan Sha, August 1987.
", Dan Sha, August 1987.
"``, <i>Dan Sha</i> , 24 January 1986.
" ``, <i>Dan Sha</i> , September 1987.
"``, <i>Dan Sha</i> , 10 January 1986.
", <i>Dan Sha</i> , 10 yanuary 1960. ", <i>Dan Sha</i> , November 1986.
"`, <i>Klondike Sun</i> , 28 September 1989.
, <i>Monume Sun</i> , 20 September 1707.

 , Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
 , <i>Klondike Sun</i> , 8 November 1990.
 , Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
 , Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
 , Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, February 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 August 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 August 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 July 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 February 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 July 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 April 1924.
 , <i>Mayo-Keno Bulletin</i> , 2 September 1924.
 , <i>Mayo-Keno Bulletin</i> , 10 June 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 April 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 December 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 December 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 February 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 May 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 July 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 May 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 April 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924.
 , Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 January 1925.
 , North Wind, January 1986.
 , Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
 , Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
 , Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
 , Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
 , Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
 , Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
 , Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
 , Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.

٢٢ Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969. ۔ Rock Fluff, September 1969. . د Rock Fluff, October/November 1969. ٢٢ Stampeder, 10 March 1962. ٢٢ Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991. .د Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 April 1978. . د Yukon Gateway, December 1980. ςς Yukon Gateway, March 1981. " Yukon Gateway, February 1981. ٢٢ Yukon Gateway, November 1981. .د Yukon Gateway, December 1981. ٢٢ Yukon Gateway, January 1982. ςς Yukon Howl, April-May 1980. " Yukon Indian News, September 1974. ،د Yukon Indian News, November 1974. ςς Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977. ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. ۲. Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977. -د Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977. ۔ Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977. . د Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. . د Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978. .. Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978. .د Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978. ٢٢ , Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975. "Editorial: A Pair of Burning Issues", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991. "Editorial: And Now For #2", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989. "Editorial: Dollars and Cents", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991. "Editorial: Fixing the Calendar", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Editorial: For Pete's Sake!", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Editorial: Fussing and Fuming", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991. "Editorial: Help Wanted At City Hall", *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990. "Editorial: It's Been Quite A Year!", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "Editorial: Keeping In Touch", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990. "Editorial: Looking Towards a New City Council", *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991. "Editorial: Mail Call!", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Editorial: Meet Our New Staff", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991. "Editorial: New Office, Same Old Paper", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "Editorial: Princess Street Remembered", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "Editorial: Putting The Paper To Bed", Yukon Gateway, March 1982. "Editorial: Signs of Spring", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. "Editorial: Welcome to the Future", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Editorial: Where Are All The People?", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.

- "[Editorial]``, Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 24 November 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 17 November 1978.
- "Editorially", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Editorials", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Editors Reply", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Edmonton Is Correct According to Teacher", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Education Act Report Meets Indian Needs, But Lacks Guaranteed Representation", *Dan Sha*, December 1987.
- "Eight Foot Wheel Awaits New Season", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Elder Woman Joins Ministry", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Elders And Experts Work Together To Find The 1870's", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Elders Attend Health Session", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Eldorado Holds First Pool Tournament Of The Season", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Ella's Travel Tips", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 15 September 199
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Ella's Travel Trips", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Encourage Native Input", *Dan Sha*, November 1986.
- "Environmental Act Community Hearings Begin", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Es. Comm Visits Faro", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Everitt Wins Council Seat", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Every Little Breeze Seems To Whisper Malamute", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "The Evolution Of Newspapers", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Excavating Salish Culture", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Excavations No Problem", *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "Exchange Visit In Old Crow", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Excrept From Jack Wasserman's Column In The "Vancouver Sun"", *Raven (Faro)*, 10 February 1970.
- "Exotic Paraguay A Land Of Contrast", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "An Explanation", Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 6 May 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 18 March 1924.
- "Expo Ernie On Tour", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Extracts From The Klondike Nugget 1898-1899", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "Fair Reader Chides Local Scribe Re Typography In Miner", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "A Fairy Tale", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Family Corner", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.

"Famous Trader's Daughter Interviewed In California", Midnight Sun, August 1969.

- "Faro's Ice Worm Squirm Exciting Festivity", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Faro Back On Track", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Faro Student Affluence", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Farrah Under Fire", Yukon News Weekender, 24 June 1977.
- "Fat Intake Should Be Monitored", Yukon News Weekender, 15 July 1977.
- "FBDB Helps Small Businesses", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Feds Find Prices High?", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Few Natives In Tourism Industry", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "A Few Words From The Manager", Powder Magazine, August 1973.
- "Field Fare", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Fifth Annual Gold Show", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Filtering for Black and White Photos", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "Finding The Balance: A Look At The Young Offenders Act", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Finding the Keys to Yukon Economic Future", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Fine New Paper For Atlin", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Fire At Chief Isaac Incorporated", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Fire Drill", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "First Annual Beaver Lumber Mountain Bike Rally", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "First Christmas in the Klondike", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "First In Years: Kaska Assembly", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "First Indian Academy Launched By Navahos", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "First Indian Arts Show", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "First Kwiya Study Out", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "First Native-Run Program From YTG", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "First Newspaper In Yukon Valley``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "First Northern Resource Conference Listens To Indian Concerns", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "The First of Ten Issues Greets You", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "First Slowpitch Tournament Brings In Eleven Teams", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "First W.L. News Writer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "First Yukon Map", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Fishcamps Along The Pelly River", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Fisheries to Pay in Cash", *Placer Mining Times*, 3 August 1983.
- "FMC: "It Was A Class Act"", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Focusing for Effect", Yukon News Weekender, 24 June 1977.
- ""Follow Your Dreams"", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Former Council President Clears The Air", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Fort Nelson Hockey Club Gives Kudos", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Forty Mile News", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.
- "Foster Parenting Rewarding And Needed: Edzerza``, Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Fourteen Years Of Battling", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Foxes", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.

"Frantic Follies...More To Come", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Friends Meet At Fish Camp", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Friendship Centre", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "From "The Sourdough" Sept. 30. 1990``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "From Granville", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "From Russia With Fond Memories", *Klondike Sun*, 26 October 1989.
- "From The "30 Years Ago" Column Of The Whitehorse Star", *Mayo Miner*, 25 November 1938.
- "From The "Star" We Learn That", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "From The "Whitehorse Star" 23rd, October, 1958", Tramline, 24 October 1958.
- "From the Chief", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, January 1992.
- "From the Devil's Note-Book", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 June 1924.
- "From the Editor", *Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson)*, March 1981.
- "From The Rock", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "From The Sourdough", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "[From Time Magazine]``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "Frost Goes As Crane Arrives", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Funding Comes In", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Funding Provided For Native Internship Program", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Fur Enhancement Program Funds Trappers", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Gabby Takes A Serious Tone", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Gallery Of Giants", *Midnight Sun*, September 1969.
- "Gambling and Greek Cuisine At Dawson's Diamond Tooth Gerties``, *Yukon News Weekender*, 3 June 1977.
- "Game Hearings Underway", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Ganachis", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Garbage Contract Becomes Tender Issue", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Garbage", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "Gathering For The Salmon Season", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Geddes Recording History", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Geology of the Yukon Explained", Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977.
- "Gillespie Revealed", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "The Girl Who Walked The Telegraph Trail", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Girls Health Class Adopts Second Samuel", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Girls Play Hockey With Boys", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Give Language Recognition Says Smith", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Going Broke At \$82.00 a Yard", *Placer Mining Times*, 6 July 1983.
- "Gold City Travel Tips", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Gold Panning: Yukon And The World``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Gold Rush Not Planning To Close", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Gold Rush Plans Taking Shape For 1996 And 1998", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Goldpanning for Cheechakos Only", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.

"Good And Bad Views: The Rec Centre Debate Continues", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975. "Good Hope School", Dan Sha, December 1986. "Good Job Earl, Bernie", Dan Sha, September 1987. "Good Time to Kick", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 October 1901. "The Good Word Is "Bird Word"", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Goodbye Pauline", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990. "Gov't Stalls On Funding", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986. "Grades 4 & 7 News Report", North Wind, November/December 1980. "Grandpa Meets a Fool", Yukon News Weekender, 15 July 1977. "Grandparents Day Letters", Dan Sha, September 1986. "Granny's 90th Surprise", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. ""Graveyards Are A Shambles"", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. "A Great Discovery", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924. "Great Paper!", Dan Sha, September 1986. "Great Year For Han Fisheries", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Greetings Bro In Mission, B.C.", Dan Sha, October 1987. "Greetings From the Band Manager", *Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson)*, March 1981. "Grenby - Naughty Boy", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972. "Gun Club Holds First Meeting", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "Hahai Leader Talks Peace", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Haines Junction, Parks Canada - A Co-Operative Effort``, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "The Half-Way Mark``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961. "Hallowe'en Tricks", Dan Sha, November 1986. "The Halloween Party and Prizes", Carcross Indian News, November 1962. "Halloween Thoughts", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975. "Hallway Antics", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975. "Han Literacy Workshop", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Han Processes Caviar", Dan Sha, August 1987. "Happy Birthday Raven", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973. "Happy Hallowe'en'', Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "Happy Hallowe'en!", Dan Sha, November 1987. "Happy May Day to All!!!", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986. "Hart Joins Nugget``, Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978. "Hats Off!; From Detentions To Paris", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975. "Have You Seen the Writing on the Wall?", Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973. "Head-Smashed-In", Dan Sha, July 1987. "Headlines And Trivia", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1976. "Health Act Moving Too Fast", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990. "Health Bulletin: Chicken Pox", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "Health Commission Meets In Dawson", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986. "Health Transfers Face Uncertainty", Dan Sha, February 1987. "Healthy Legends", Dan Sha, November 1986. "!! Help !!``, St. Elias Echo, April 1979.

"Help Record Your History", Dan Sha, June 1987. "Herd Calves In Y.T.", Dan Sha, July 1987. "Here Comes The Sun", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989. "Heritage Day 1987", Dan Sha, March 1987. "Herschel Island Park Teems With Wildlife", Dan Sha, August 1987. "Hey Taxi!", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989. "Hi Folks [Letter to the Editor]", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "Historian Wants Information On Natives", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986. "The History Of Christmas", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975. "Hobbema Powwow", Dan Sha, August 1987. "Hockey Games", Carcross Indian News, January 1963. "Home Ec Lab Expands Over Three Years", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975. "Homespun", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. ""The Honour Of All"", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Hope Springs Eternal With Resumption Of Claims Negotiations", Dan Sha, September 1987. "Hope Springs Eternal", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940. "Hopi And Dineh Face Genocide", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Horse Shoe Tournament", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "The Horse", Carcross Indian News, January 1963. "Hot Times For Old Crow", Dan Sha, July 1986. "Hotel Fires Keep Crew Busy", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. "Hotel Plans Have Sewer Connection", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "House Goes Down The Road", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "House On The Move", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "Housing Changes Passed", Dan Sha, February 1987. "Housing Gets Federal Boost", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Housing Shortage To Be Eliminated", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975. "How A Stampede Originated Dec. 31, 1898", Stampeder, 10 March 1962. "How Do You Say ....?", Dan Sha, February 1987. "How To Perform The Sweat Lodge Ceremony", Dan Sha, July 1987. "How You Can Use Aerial Photos", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983. "The Howl Needs You!", Yukon Howl, March 1980. "Hug, Laugh And Cry More", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986. "Human Resources Transfer Bad For Dawson Says Former Employee", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Human Rights Commission: CYI Meets Fairweather", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Human Rights Day", Dan Sha, December 1987. "Human Rights Lesson", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986. "Human Rights Passed", Dan Sha, March 1987. "Hunting Rights Denied In Canada", Dan Sha, September 1987. "Hunting", Dan Sha, October 1987. "I.O.D.E.", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. "Identity So Necessary?", Dan Sha, August 1986. ""If We Can Do It, You Can Do It", Dan Sha, March 1987.

"If You Drink, Drink Responsibly", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "Improvement In Student Rec Relations", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975. "In And Out Of East Berlin 29 Years Ago", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989. "In Bear Creek Voices Of The Past Still Echo", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. "In Capsule Form", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961. "In Her Father's Footsteps", Dan Sha, August 1986. "In Retrospect", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945. "In Support Of Dr. Branigan", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986. "Incentives Not Controls", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978. "[Index]``, North Wind, January 1986. "Indian Act Amendment Gives Clear Property Tax Rights", Dan Sha, October 1987. "Indian Artists To Compete", Dan Sha, February 1987. "Indian Craft Shop Doing Well", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986. "Indian Dancing", Carcross Indian News, January 1963. "Indian Days A Huge Success``, *Dan Sha*, August 1987. "Indian Education Conference``, *Dan Sha*, 20 June 1986. "Indian Medicine From Plants", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Indian Soldiers Fought For Canada``, Dan Sha, August 1987. "Indian Village In Quebec Threatened By Fire``, Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "Indian Women's Association Newsletter", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Indians In Canada: 25 Years Of Progress", Dan Sha, December 1987. "Indians Should Demand "Power"", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "Infant Mortality Is Higher For Native Kids", Dan Sha, September 1987. "Inherit Knowledge From The Indians", Dan Sha, September 1986. "Innu Takes Canada To Court``, Dan Sha, July 1987. "Inquiry Looks Into Native Education", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Inside/Outside", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. " <u>``, Klondike Sun</u>, 13 September 1990. <u>``, Klondike Sun</u>, 11 October 1990. <u>، ر</u> <u>``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.</u> -، \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990. ..-..\_\_\_\_ , Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "Inside/Outside", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991. "Insight", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969. "International Salmon Treaty Talks Continue", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986. "International Women's Day In Yukon", Dan Sha, April 1987. "Interview of Shawn Tutin', St. Elias Echo, December 1979. "Interview With Audrey McLaughlin", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989. "Interview With Debbie Kerstein", North Wind, January 1986. "Interview with Debbie Kerstein", North Wind, January 1986. "Interview With Earl Hersey", Midnight Sun, October 1969. "An Interview With Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. "Interview With Harold Milroy", *North Wind*, January 1986. "Interview with Harold Milroy", *North Wind*, January 1986. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Interview With Jane Josie Montgomery", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Interview with Jane Josie Montgomery", North Wind, January 1986.
- "An Interview With Our Illustrious Leader", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Interview With Sid May: Last Minutes Of The Mad Trapper", Midnight Sun, 15 August 1969.
- "Interview With Tom Coleman R.C.M.P., Keno``, Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Interview: Mrs. Nugent By Bella Tizya And Rita Josie", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Inuit, Metis, Native Funding Cut By Feds", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Is A Strike The Logical Solution?", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "The Issues", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "It Is Such A Small World", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Its Too Bad...", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "J.A. Activities", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "J.A. Meeting", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Jack And Andy Golden Guys", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Jack Stewart Discoverer Of The Venus Vein Part 2", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Jack Stewart Discoverer Of The Venus Vein", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "James Allen Gives Ottawa CYI Views", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Jan Lindstrom Joins Voice Staff", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Jane Olynyk Leaves Dawson", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Jane Vincent", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Jaws Of Life", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Jean Graham Counting The Votes", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Jim Green Visits Dawson", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Jim Neilson A Great Visit!", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Jim Robb: "The Exaggerated Truth"", Yukon Howl, April-May 1981.
- "Jobs For Poor", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Johnson Runs Away With DeWolfe Again", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Journalist Helps Survivors Break Silence on Air", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Journalistic Ethics Questioned", Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Journalists To Learn About Native People", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Joyce Caley Appreciation Night", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "July 19th Meeting Contentious", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Junk Food Junkies Beware", Yukon News Weekender, 10 June 1977.
- "Just a Bit Hasty", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Justice System Under Review", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Kane Misguided Says NCC", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Kane Speaks To NWAC Conference", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Kaska Dena File Suit", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Kaushee's Memorial Bursary Fund``, Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Kaushee Awards", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Keeper A Vibrant Actress", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- ""Keeping Traditions Alive"", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Kick & Glide``, *Atlin Nugget*, 15 December 1978. "Kick & Guide``, *Atlin Nugget*, 10 November 1978.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Kids Korner", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Kill Him Decently", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "Kindergarten Teacher Enjoys Faro", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "The King Salmon Have Come Home!", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Kishwoot Renovations", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Klondike Centennial", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Klondike Kids", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Klondike Memories", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites News", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites September 1990``, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "The Klondike Nugget", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Klondike Raft Race 1990", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Klondike River Break-Up Unspectacular", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Klondike Sun Says "Thanks"", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Klondyke Centennials Society Formed", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Klondyke Centennials Society", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Klondyke Centennials Update", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "KMPA Position Misrepresented In Star Article", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Koshon Carves At Xmas Workshop", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Kudos To Bob Angus", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Kwanlin Dun Day Camp", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Kwanlin Dun First General Assembly", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Kwanlin Dun Moves", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Kwanlin Dun Relocation: Seven More Families Settle In", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Kwanlin Village Relocated", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Kwiya's Final Report", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Lament And Eulogy For A Poor Little Weekly", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Land Claim Is Much More Than Money, Says CYI Negotiator", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Land Claims Meetings Underway Again", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Land Claims", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Land Important To Bands", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Landfill A Mistake", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Language Feature", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Language Lesson Corrected", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Last Days Of Okak", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "The Last Deadline Reflections From Day One", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "The Last Issue??", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "Last Night Of Gertie's", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Leaders Protest Meech Lake``, *Dan Sha*, June 1987. "Legends of the Living Dead``, *Yukon News Weekender*, 8 July 1977.

- "Lets Carry One With Our Life", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Letter From Marg Hicks Reg. N.", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002.
- "Letter Lobby", OptiMST, December 1976.
- "[Letter to the Editor Concerning the North Wind]", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Letter to the Editor", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Letter To The Editor", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "[Letter to the Editor]", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Letters To The Editor", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 11 October 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Letters to the Editor", *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 February 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- " ```, *OptiMST*, July 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "[Letters to] the Editor of the Asbestos Sheet``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Library Pages", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "LIFE And The Gaudy Klondike", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "Life On The Hill Has Some Rules", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "The Line Between Coincidence and Paranormal", Yukon News Weekender, 22 July 1977.
- "Listen, I Have Something To Say...", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Little Green Men in Flying Saucers", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "A Little Rabbit", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Lobbying In Europe", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Local Artist Represents Yukon", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Local Boats Pass Inspection", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Local Cadets Learn To Fly``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "Local Happenings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.
- "Local Hero To Receive Commonwealth Award", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "[Local News]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 April 1924.

"Local Placer Miners Fined For Dirty Water", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.

"Local Players Score Big Hit In Rollicking Stage Comedy", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.

"Local Residents Warned Against Consuming Burbot Livers", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.

"London's Gold Not In The Ground``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.

- "A Look At The Kaska Dena's Claim``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Lost Girl", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Lost", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.

"\_\_\_\_\_`, Carcross Indian News, March 1963.

- "Lot Survey Planned``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990.
- "Lots Of Books For Kids", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "The Love Of The Land``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "Low Turnout Prompts Constitutional Change", Dan Sha, August 1986.

"The Lowdown On Logos, Licensing", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.

- "Lucky Hayes Songwriter/Poet``, Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "The Magician", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.

"Mailbag``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "Making Canada a Better Place``, Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Man And Earth Enter New Relationship Says Old Mayan Prophecy", *Dan Sha*, September 1987.
- "Man Guns For Wins With Old Rifle", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Manager of Dawson News Flies South on Brief Vacation", Mayo Miner, 24 July 1936.

"Manitoba Update``, Dan Sha, December 1986.

- "March Is Nutrition Month", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Margaret Thomson Doctor Of Laws", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Margaret Thomson: Doctor, Teacher, Student``, Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Mary and George", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Mary And Linda Interviewing Mrs. Lopushinsky", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Mary Battaja: Kentson Etsi", Powder Magazine, December 1975.
- "Mayo's New Band Office", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.

"Mayo Battles For Group Home", Dan Sha, August 1986.

"Mayor Says Post Office Threatened", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.

"Mayos Flying Goodwill Ambassador Shakes Gold Dust From His Clothes And Flies Home To Keep The Silver Fires Burning After Dawson Visit``, *Mayo Miner*, 22 January 1937.

- "McKinnon New Commissioner", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "McKnight's First Year Report Card: Failure``, Dan Sha, August 1987.

"McKnight Discusses Talks", Dan Sha, July 1987.

"McKnight Visits Yukon", Dan Sha, September 1986.

"A Mean Old Troll", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.

"Meech Lake Accord: Yukoners Left Out", Dan Sha, November 1987.

"Meet The Teachers", *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.

"Meeting Will Explain Licensing, Sponsorship For '92", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.

```
Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013
```

<sup>&</sup>quot;Local", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 September 1924.

- "Meeting With Mr. Darychuk Director Of Municipal Affairs For The Territorial Government", *Raven (Faro)*, 26 February 1970.
- "Meeting With Mr. Don Taylor, Member, Yukon Territorial Council``, *Raven (Faro)*, 26 February 1970.
- "Membership In WCIP Costs Him His Freedom", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Membership Secrets Untangled", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Memories Of The Midnight Sun``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Mercury Spill Closed Building", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Metis Of Manitoba Push Land Case Worth \$2 Billion In Court", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "A Mild Plea For Help``, Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Min And Me And You. A Rendez-Vous", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "Mineral Policy Exploits Says CYI", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Mini-Interviews", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Mission of Catholic Press", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "Mock Parliament Mocks School", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Model Workers", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Moody On Tour", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Moosehide Village Gets A Facelift", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "More Canadians Visiting The Yukon", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "More Dome Lots To Go Ahead", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "More Yukon Native Content On Television", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Mother Laurie Says:", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Mother Mac's Message", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Warrior's Word*, 30 November 1973.
- "Mrs. Emma Shorty, C.E.L.C. Making "A Better World For All Children" At F.H. Collins``, Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Mulroney, Bush, Hope-Fully For Rendezvous '92", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Museum Auction Great``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Museum Intruder Alarm Problem", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "My Coat", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "My Dream Dog", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "My Easter Holiday", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "My Holiday", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "The Myth Of Purity", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "The Myths About What We Eat", Yukon News Weekender, 8 July 1977.
- "Nach Dem Gold Jagd Auf Metalle", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Name Taken Off Human Rights Petition", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "National Geographic in the Yukon", Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977.
- "National Native Women's Groups Meet In Whitehorse", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Nations Should Share Wealth", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Native Bans Battle Alcoholism", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Native Businesses Funded", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Native EDA Needs Not Met", Dan Sha, March 1987.

- "Native Education Study", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Native Education Wanted In Schools", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Native Elders Recall Dempster Memories", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Native Film Festival", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Native Language Needs Status: T'len", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Native Leaders Chosen For CYI", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Native Media Merger Deal Proposed by Management", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Native Notes", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Native Owned Fibre Glass Firm Opens For Business", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Native Queen Candidate", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Native Theatre Rave Reviews", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Native Values Can Save World", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Natives Do Well In Phone Book Cover Contest", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Naturalization Sought", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Need to Avoid Over-Reaction in Tragedy Aftermath", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 30 January 1979.
- "Negotiators Working On Claim Differences", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Net Profit Down \$54,000", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "New Approach To Build On Past: McKnight", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "New Band Housing", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "New Band Wanted", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "New Born", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "New CBC Yukon Area Manager Appointed", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "New Claims Approach", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "New Clothes", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "New Commission Logo Unveiled", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "New Commissioners Appointed", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "New Computer Business Aids Band Councils", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "New Directions Resolution", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "New Directory Helps Women Find Jobs", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "New Editor & Production Coordinator", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "New Face At Dana Naye Ventures", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "The New Gym", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "New Human Rights Office Opens In Whitehorse", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "New Name Suggested for the Yukon Council", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "New National Paper Native Times", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "New Park Surpasses Expectations", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "New Ravens Perching", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "New Special Constable Feted By Band``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "New Staff", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "New Students And Transfers", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "New Students In School", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "The New Sun", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "New Teacher For Old Crow", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"New Teacher Is Miss Silas", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.

- "News From the Creeks", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "News From The Rock", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989. ٢,
- ..-, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- .د , Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- . د Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- ςς , Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. ٢٢
- , Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. ٢٢
- , Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- -، Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- ςς\_ Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- . د Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- ٢٢ Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- ۔ Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- .د , Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- ..-, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "News From the Rock", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "News From Vancouver Yukoners Association", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "News in Brief", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- ``, Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901. "
- ..\_ , Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "News Lies Exposed", Yukon World, 1 January 1905.
- "News of Dawson", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.
- "Newsletter Committee Report", OptiMST, April 1976.
- "NHL Oldtimers Play Dawson", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Nicarauga Needs Support", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Nick Burley Glad to Be in Dawson", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Nielsen Likely to Get Cabinet Post", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Night In The Playroom", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "NNADAP Reaches People", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "NNADAP Treatment Centre", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "No Identity Without Culture", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "No Indian Days", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "No Objection To Anvil", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "No Paper On Thanksgiving", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "No Part Wanted In Constitution", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "No Payments, No Delivery", *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990. ""No Place for Dilettante"", *Yukon News Weekender*, 10 June 1977.
- "No Yoopee! No Whoopee!", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Non-Discrimination Practiced By Society", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "The Non-Flammable Atlin Nugget``, Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "North Slope Conference Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.

<sup>&</sup>quot;The North Wind", North Wind, May 1982.

- "North Yukon Air Helps Old Crow", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "North Yukon Air", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Northern Book Review", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- ""The Northern Journal's" Roc Lachance", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "The Northern Review", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Nostalgic Contemplation Prompted By Ones", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "Not For The Faint Hearted", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Notes & Quotes", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- <u>``, Warrior's Word</u>, 14 December 1973.
- ..-``, Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "Notes From Vancouver Yukoner's Association", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Notice of Thanks", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "Notice To Former News Miner Subscribers", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Notice to Subscribers", Klondike News (MF N-4 r. 7), 25 August 1897.
- "Notice", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "NWAC Funding", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "NWT Claim Talks", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "NWT Midwives", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Observations About The System", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Odd Jobs Squad Challenge", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Oh No! Not Again!", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Old Boys In News", Tramline, 11 October 1956.
- "Old Crow Community Happenings", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Old Crow Students Visit Whitehorse", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "[Old Crow]``, Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Old Folks Enjoy Hallowe'en Too``, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "The Old Log Church", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Old Sun Bridges Health Gap``, Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "On The Air With "Redneck Ray"", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "On The Way Home", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Once In A Lifetime Job", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Once Upon A Christmas Time", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Oops!: A Correction", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Opposition To R.V. Park", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "The Options Education Task Force", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "As Others See Us", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "Ottawa FMC: Last Agreement Chance", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Ottawa Report", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Our Local Page", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 August 1924.
- "Our New Girls' Supervisors", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Our New Radio Station", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 December 1924.
- "Our Reader's Write", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Our Readers Write", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 27 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 October 1978.
- "Our Very Own Vet", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "Our Xmas Message in Spite of the News", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Outgoing And Bilingual", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- ""I Owe My Life To Barney"", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Owenadeka On Party Politics", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Owenadeka", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "P39 Airacobra Resurrected In Watson Lake", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Palace Grand Opens: "Not Now Nell"", *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "Pam And The Bear", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Paper Closes Down Permanently", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "Par For The Course", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "Passion In The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 7 May 1969.
- "PC's Meddle In Committee", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Peace And Justice Tour", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Peace Be with You", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "Pelly Crossing Land Claims Meeting", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Pelly Crossing Smoke Signal", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Pelly Crossing Smoke Signals", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Pen Pals", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Penikett Refuses Power Debt", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Permanent Funding", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Persecuted In U.S. Activist Free In Canada", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Personality Profile: Rev. Harold Munn``, Powder Magazine, February 1977.
- "Photographic Portrayal Of Native Lifestyles", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Phys Ed Teacher Outdoor Enthusiast``, Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "The Pig``, Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Pilot Charles Galbraith's Own Story As Related to Atlin News-Miner``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 November 1939.
- "Pioneer Dinner", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "The Pioneer", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Placer Miner Fined \$2500 For Discharging Waste", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Placer Miners Entertained", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Playing Hard Ball", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Poems of Autumn By Gr. 2", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Point Of View", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Poker Tournament", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Policy Incomplete, Vague", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Policy Needs Meat", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Policy Released", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Policy Threatens Untaxed Property", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"The Political Frame - Up the Opposition", Yukon World, 22 January 1905. "The Politics Of Fur", Dan Sha, July 1988. "Poll Ranks Native Issues Over Free Trade", Dan Sha, March 1987. "PONDerings", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Pool Planning Begins", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "The Pope And The PM``, Dan Sha, October 1987. "Pope John Paul II In Fort Simpson", Dan Sha, October 1987. "Population Explosion", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "Porcupine Caribou Heard: Politics Confusing", Dan Sha, October 1987. "Porcupine Caribou Herd Appears To Be Stablizing", Dan Sha, September 1986. "Porcupine Caribou Herd", Dan Sha, August 1987. ``, Dan Sha, November 1987. "Porcupine Caribou Herd: Three Types Of Radio-Collars", Dan Sha, December 1987. "Post-Secondary Funding A Users Guide", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Potlatch Conference Revives Traditions", Dan Sha, July 1986. "Prairie Visit Yukon", Dan Sha, June 1987. "Praising Faro Is Pure Lunacy-Un-Canadian", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974. "The Pre-Rendezvous Blahs Have It", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 19 January 1979. "Pre And Post Gold Rush", Dan Sha, April 1987. "Predator Control A Concern In The Yukon", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986. "Preparing For The Centennial", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "Presidents Report", Nahuzhi Hunday, 1 March 1992. "Press and Media Tour Hits the Highway", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 August 1991. "Press Coverage Improving", KPMA Monitor, August 1986. "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 March 1924. ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 July 1924. "Principal Defends Policies And Rules", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975. "The Principal of The Thing", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975. "Private Action Is Focus", *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990. "The Problem Is The Pits", *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990. "Production Phase Ends", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976. "Prof. Alvers Reads Horoscope of Several People of Dawson", Yukon World, 29 January 1905. "Profile Of Dawson's Arctic Winter Games", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "Program For Women With Legal Problems", Dan Sha, April 1987. "A Proposal From The Dawson City Music Festival Association", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. ""Public Blackmail"", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970. "Publisher's Note", Dan Sha, June 1987. "Publisher's Notes", Dan Sha, April 1987. "[Publisher's Notice]``, Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940. "Publishers' Message", Dan Sha, October 1987. "Publishers Letter To Faithful Subscriber", Tramline, 16 March 1962. "Putt Bang", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973. "Quest Positions Into Dawson", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.

"Quest To Deliver Drug And Alcohol Programs", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986. "Quest Volunteers Make The Difference", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "Question Of The Week", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986. <u>``, Dan Sha</u>, 7 February 1986. ""Quid Nunc"", *Warrior's Word*, 28 September 1973. ""Quid Nunc"", *Warrior's Word*, 9 November 1973. "Quirks in Quartz", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983. "R.C.M.P. Have Busy Weekend", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "R.V. Park Debate Continues", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990. "Rabid Roadsters Tackle Tundra Trail", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "Race Starts And Musher Profiles", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "Racist Issue Called Invention by Minister", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979. "Raven's Legendary Performance Flies To Cape Breton", Dan Sha, November 1986. ""Raven's" Year Two - In Review", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972. "The Raven Croaks And Wants To Grow", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972. "The Raven Croaks But Stays Afloat", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972. "The Raven Croaks To Clear The Air``, Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972. ""The Raven" - Basic Policy Reviewed", Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971. ""Raven" Hard-Hitting", Dan Sha, June 1987. "The Raven: Introduction", Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970. "Re-Forming The Ta'an Dun", Dan Sha, April 1987. "Reader Seeks Information", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986. "Real Federal Policy Is One Of "Termination"", Dan Sha, October 1987. "The Real Meaning Of Christmas", Dan Sha, December 1987. "Recent Grants Create Jobs", Dan Sha, March 1987. "Recital Was A Vocal Treat", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "Recognize Canadian Native Rights!", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986. "Records", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 19 January 1979. "Red Feather Revival", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Reflections in the Sunset Haze", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "Reflective Ramblings Of A Reticent Writer", Carcross Community [newspaper], 16 June 1976. "Reformed Council Struggles Ahead", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976. "Reinstatement Battle Continues", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Remembering August 17th", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. "Renee And Freddy Frost: Yukon Foster Parents", Dan Sha, August 1987. "Reply to Last Month's Letter to the Editor", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979. "Report From Klondike Outreach", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "Report From McLaughlin", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990. *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.
 *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990. ..\_\_\_ "Report From Ottawa", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. ``, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Report From Ottawa: Aboriginal Science Needs To Be Part Of Future Plans", Dan Sha, December 1987.

- "Report From Ottawa: Cutting Red Tape", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Residents Wonder About Festival Noise", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Resignation No Loss", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975.
- "The Rising Of The Sun", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Robbers And The R.C.M.P.", *Carcross Indian News*, March 1963.
- "Robert Burnes", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Robert Service Student Wins Governer General's Medal For Academic Excellence", *Klondike* Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "The Rock Creek Store", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Rock Fluff Staff", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Rock N' Kin``, Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Rockhounding for Placer Prospectors", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "The Rocky Horror Picture Show, Fear And Loathing In Dawson City Part One", *Klondike Sun*, 23 November 1989.
- "A Rocky Road for the New PC Government", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.
- "A Roland for an Oliver", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924.
- "The Role Of A Newspaper", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Romy's Recipes", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Rose-Marie Blair-Smith Reaps Standing Ovation At G.A.", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Ross To Hold Conference", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Rowley Out According to Pearson", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "Rumblings From the Lowest Bench", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Rumours", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "S.A. Indians Face Many Agonies", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Sadie Brown Wins Honourable Mention In Footwear Competition", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "The Saga Of Faro``, Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Salutatory", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "A Salute to the Atlin News-Miner", Atlin News-Miner, 7 January 1939.
- "Salute", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Save the Cinamin-Bun Strip", Yukon News Weekender, 24 June 1977.
- "Sawrenko Crests Scrapped", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Sayings of Conrad Carlson", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Scavenger Hunt", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Scholarship Awarded To Local Student", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "School Committee News", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.
- "School Poster Comes From Harrison Painting", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Search And Rescue", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "The Search for Sweets", Yukon News Weekender, 24 June 1977.
- "Seasonal Impairments", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Sechelt Indians Vote For Autonomy", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Second Journal Issue", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Selkirk Band General Assembly", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Seniors Enjoy Cruise", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.

"Setting The Record Straight", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Settlement Likely At First Ministers' Conference", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Sewer And Water Have Reached Maximum Use", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "Shelter Update``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990. ``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "Shelter Updates", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "Shows", Carcross Indian News, April 1963. <u>``</u>, *Carcross Indian News*, January 1963. ..\_ ", Carcross Indian News, March 1963. "The Sick Mouse", Carcross Indian News, April 1963. "Sick Mutt Brings A Bonus", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Sign Post Policy Is Outlined", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977. "Sign Post Sold", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978. "The Signpost Takes A Break", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985. "The Silver Bell", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937. "Six Grants Approved Under Safe Places Program", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990. "Sixty Years Ago Canadian Women Became People", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. ``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "Ski Hill News", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "Skidooing In Faro", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976. "Skin: "A Miracle Of Engineering"", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Skookies Coffee House", Dan Sha, September 1986. "Skookies Coffeehouse", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Skookies Restarts Arctic Sports Program", Dan Sha, April 1987. "Skookies Thanks Santas", Dan Sha, February 1987. "Skookum Jim Friendship Centre``, Dan Sha, December 1986. "Sleeping On The Floor", Carcross Indian News, March 1963. "Slippery Roads", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "A Slippery Story", Carcross Indian News, January 1963. "Smarch Deters Youth Crime", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Smiling Summertime Faces", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977. "Smith Wants Action", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Smith", Carcross Indian News, March 1963. "Smokers' Dilemma'', Van Gorder Journal, October 1975. "A Smokey Look At Pierre Elliot", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978. "Smoking Ban In Arena", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990. "Snow Day", Carcross Indian News, November 1962. "Society Supporter Moves On", Dan Sha, November 1987. "Sockeye Salmon", Carcross Indian News, January 1963. "Sod Busters For Social Housing", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. "Sold Out At The Ball", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Some Publishers May Only Be Able To Accept Renewals", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942. "Someone In The Kitchen", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.

٢٢ ``, Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978. "Something I've Been Meaning to Tell You", Yukon News Weekender, 15 July 1977. "A Sore Toe", Carcross Indian News, April 1963. "Sourdough Rendezvous 86", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986. "Sourdough Sage", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978. ςς , Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978. ۔ , Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978. .د , Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978. ٢٢ , Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978. ςς , Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978. -، Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978. ςς\_ Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978. . د Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978. ٢٢ Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978. .د Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 September 1978. .د Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978. ٢٢ Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978. ۲. , Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978. -د Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978. . د Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978. . د , Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978. ٢٢ Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978. .... Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978. .. , Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978. ۔ , Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978. "Southerners Dim View Of The North", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. "Speaks Our Hero: 1975 Marks A Year Of Tragedies; Exams Are Necessary; Christmas Season Is Commercialized``, Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975. "Special Editorial", Stampeder, 24 March 1962. "Special Events", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "Special Investigator Upchuck Rump", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977. "Spectacular Blaze Is Fire Department's Worst Nightmare", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "Spirit Of The Rainbow Calls", Dan Sha, April 1987. "Sponsor USSR Exchange", Dan Sha, February 1987. "Sport Shorts - Local And International", Van Gorder Journal, November-December 1975. "Sport Yukon Banquet And Awards", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "The Sports Page``, Van Gorder Journal, September 1975. "The Sports Scene", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975. "Spring Is Fun In Lower Post``, Dan Sha, June 1987. "Spring", Carcross Indian News, April 1963. "Squeaky The Squirrel", Carcross Indian News, March 1963. "St. Elias Community School - Fishing At Klukshu``, Dan Sha, September 1986. "Stabalizing Influence At Assembly", *Dan Sha*, July 1986. "Staff Display Talents At Basketball", *Van Gorder Journal*, October 1975. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013 Page 691

"Staff Introductions", Dan Sha, July 1986. "Stamp Around Dawson", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "Status On Fast Track", Dan Sha, March 1987. "Steve Mills Was In Town", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "Stewart Valley Voice Update", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991. "Stick Gambling Yukon Style", Dan Sha, August 1987. "Stories And Photos Of The Past``, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. "Story Of A Bird", Carcross Indian News, April 1963. "A Story", Carcross Indian News, March 1963. , Carcross Indian News, January 1963. "The Stroller", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966. "Struggling To Regain Metis Identity And Culture", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Student Council Chaotic", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975. "Student Voice An Asset", Dan Sha, September 1987. "Student Voice Staff '87``, Dan Sha, July 1987. "Students Exchange Now Accepts Yukon Youth", Dan Sha, December 1987. "Students In Yukon Hall", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Students Learn Southern Tutchone", Dan Sha, December 1986. "Students Sew Their Own", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986. "Studying Traditional Art", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Substance Abuse Committee Meets", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Success Story", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990. "Sun Editorial", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989. "The Sun Is Back in Town!", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991. "Sun Shines On Dawson's Canada Day", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. "Support Needed", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986. "Supports Dr. Brannigan", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986. "The Surprise Attack", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "Susquatchs Dams And Season's Greetings", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978. "Sweetheart Bonspiel", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986. "T-Day Plus Four", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978. "T-Day Plus One Week", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978. "T-Day Plus One", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978. "T-Day Plus Three", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978. "T-Day Plus Two And Counting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978. "T.E.S.T. Skiers In France", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986. "T.N.T.A.", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990. "Ta'an Dun", Dan Sha, July 1987. <u>``, Dan Sha</u>, September 1987. "Tagish Band Negotiates", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Tagish Kwan Managers Fired", Dan Sha, October 1987. "Tahltan Council Grows: Overload Alarms Council", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Talent Nite At Gerties", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. "A Tall Tale", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.

- <u>``</u>, Carcross Indian News, March 1963. "
- ..\_ , Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Tall Tales of the North Country", Yukon News Weekender, 8 July 1977.
- <u>``, Yukon News Weekender</u>, 24 June 1977.
- <u>``, Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977.</u> ..-
- *Yukon News Weekender*, 29 July 1977. ..\_
- ..\_ , Yukon News Weekender, 1 July 1977.
- "The Tanks Are Coming", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Tax Policy Is Unfair, Divisive", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Ted Harrison's Visit", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Ted Paine: Runner Up World Goldpanning Amateur", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Telling All On City Hall", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Territorial Capital Study: Study Outlines Native Funding Access Woes", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Teslin Remembers", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Teslin Tribal Justice: Crime Prevention Officer", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Teslin Youth Group Formed", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Thank You C/A Band", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Thank You Potlach Helpers", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Thanks for the Support", Dannzha, 15 November 1991.
- "Thelma's Sewing Centre", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Them'Mah Daycare Closes Doors", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "There Are Two Sides To Our Complaints", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "There Is Another Way Out...", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "They All Came Out On Top``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "They Couldn't Sit Down", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "They Need Guidance", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "This Bird Didn't Give A Hoot", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "This Year's Native Queen Candidate", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Thomas Banyacya Hopi Prophet Visits Yukon", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Those Dismissals", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Those Salary Reductions", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Three Tourism Programs Completed", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "A Throttled Journal or a Banker's Revenge", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 October 1901.
- "Time for Some Imagination in the Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "Time Marches on", Atlin News-Miner, 30 December 1939.
- "Time To Lobby For Education Changes", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Tin Building At The Mouth of Hunker", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "To All Faro Citizens", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "To Parents: Educators", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "To The Editor", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "To the Residents of Atlin, B.C. Greetings!", Atlin News-Miner, 15 October 1938.
- "Toll For Band Road", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Tomson Highway", Dan Sha, July 1988.

"Totem Poles", Carcross Indian News, January 1963. "A Tough Act To Follow", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "Tourism North", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "Tourism Yukon: Handbook On Museums", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. "Town Meetings Held On Rendezvous '92 Plans", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Town Tidbits", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970. "Town Wrestles Growing Pains", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. "Traditional Food", Dan Sha, September 1987. "Traditional Solstice Potlach", Dan Sha, December 1986. "Traditional Ways Preserve Indian Culture", Dan Sha, February 1987. "Traditional Winter Solstice Potlach", Dan Sha, December 1987. "Traffic Accident Claims Four Lives", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Tragedy Of Chilkoot Pass", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946. "Transition", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978. "Trappers Assoc. Wants You", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986. "Trappers Workshop Worthwhile", Dan Sha, June 1987. "Trapping Brochure", Dan Sha, September 1986.

"Too Many Regulations Get in the Way", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.

"Too Many Wardrobe Mistakes``, *Yukon News Weekender*, 24 June 1977. "Tootsie Tune-Up At MacDonalds``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 January 1990. "Tories Fall Back To Block Aboriginal Clause``, *Dan Sha*, March 1987.

- "Trapping Under Criticism", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Travel Into the Past", Yukon News Weekender, 15 July 1977.
- "Tribute To A Frontier Newsman", Midnight Sun, 31 August 1969.
- "Trio Honored At YHMA Heritage Awards Night", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "A Trip To Klukshu Lake", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Trip To See Aladdin", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Trip To The Whitehorse Airport", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "True Yukoners Tour", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Tuesday and Thursday Nights", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Twenty Three Goals Scored by the Ottawas to Two by Dawson Team--Albert Forrest Saved the Disaster From Being Worse--Ottawa's the Best Team That Ever Went on", *Yukon World*, 17 January 1905.
- "Two Dawson Teachers Win Awards", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Ukranian Christmas", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "An Unforgettable Event", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "[Untitled]", Powder Magazine, February 1976.
- "US Crowds Caribou``, Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "The Use of Explosives for the Placer Miner", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Vacation Field Trip", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Vacation Story", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Val's Views", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
  - Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.

"Van Gorder's Global Traveller", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.

- "Van Gorder Teaching Staff For 1975-76", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Verdict Reached In Stabbing", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "A Very Special Breed``, Yukon News Weekender, 10 June 1977.
- "Vice Principal Ellison Is a Yukon Veteran", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Viewpoint Of A Native Student", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Viewpoint: Euthanasia Poses A Moral Dilemma``, *Van Gorder Journal*, November-December 1975.
- "Voice At Volleyball Tournament", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Volume One Number One", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Volunteers Guide Sun Through Successful First Year", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Voters To Determine North End Future", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "W.F. Thompson to Mr. F.J. Congdon", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Wagamese On Being Poor", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "I Wanted To Resign``, Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Wants to See Placer Mining Remain Viable"", Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
- "Warm Tributes Which Are Very Much Appreciated", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Was Shakespeare A Sourdough?", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Water Bills Due Early This Year", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Water License Hearing", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Water Was The Main Problem", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Watson Lake In 1966", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Watt Denied Leave", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "The Way We Are Dressed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- ""We Are A Nation Of Indian People"", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "We Decline", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "We Have A New Look", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 October 1978.
- "We Mean Business", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- ""We Only Wish the Right to Choose" [Letter to Editor]``, *Yukon Indian News*, 5 December 1978.
- "We Want Your Cooperation", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Weather In April", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Weather in the Yukon", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Weather Story...Good And Bad In February And March", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Webster's Words", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 28 September 1989.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_\_, Klondike Sun*, 14 December 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990.
- " ``, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Webster Meets Voters", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Weddings In Carcross", Carcross Indian News, November 1962.
- "Weiner Roast", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Westmark Expansion Plans Stalled By Parking Lots", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Westmark Expansion", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.

- "Westmark Gets Zoning Approval", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Westminster To Stay Open All Winter", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "What's Coming Down the Chimney This Christmas", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "What's Fair?", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "The What's What Of The Coolican Report", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "What Alcohol Does to Your Body", Yukon News Weekender, 10 June 1977.
- "What Do You Dislike About Whitehorse in the Summer?", *Yukon News Weekender*, 24 June 1977.
- "What Does Whitehorse Lack?", Yukon News Weekender, 1 July 1977.
- "What Fun to Turn the Tables!", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "What Is "Hazardous Waste"?", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "What Is A Community", *Klondike Sun*, 26 October 1989.
- "What Mayo Wants, a "Get Together" Club", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 February 1924.
- "What the Bulletin Would Like to Know", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 May 1924.
- "What the Bulletin Would Like to Know?", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "What Was Happening in 1977?", Nahuzhi Hunday, 14 January 2002.
- "What Would They Think...``, Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "When I Was Sick", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "When The Red Serge Swings", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "When We Went Home", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Where Are They Now?", *Dan Sha*, July 1987.
- "Which Literary Style Do You Prefer", *Tramline*, 18 October 1956.
- "Whiplash Injuries Can Linger", Yukon News Weekender, 24 June 1977.
- "White Horse Star``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "White Lightning Strikes Downtown Hotel", *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990.
- "White Medicine Man Threatens Olympics", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "White Pass TV News", White Pass Container Route News, June 1959.
- "Whitehorse Conference: ISI Protects Lifestyles", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 13 January 1940.
- " ``, Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- "Whitehorse: Buffulo Narrows Exchange Students, Friendship", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Who Said the Days of Miracles Are Past?", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 November 1924.
- "Who Turned Out the Lights?", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "WHTV Says No to Cable in Lobird Trailer Court", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "Why Not Talk With B.C.", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Why Not the Truth, John A. Fraser?", Atlin News-Miner, 5 August 1939.
- "Why The 1950's Were "Happy Days"", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- "Wide-Ranging Seminars", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Wildlife Inventory", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Will A New Act Face The Issues?", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Will Indian Culture Survive?", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Will Make Hurried Trip to Tanana", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.

"Will Yukon Indians Have To Bail Out Bob Blair", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Wills Of Status Indians Need Ottawa Approval", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Winter Carnival Coming Saturday", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Wipe It Out", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 October 1901.
- "A Witch", Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "With This Issue", Tramline, 23 March 1962.
- "Women's Workshop", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.

- "Women On Wheels: Info For Everyone", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Women Poorly Paid: YNP Under Scrutiny", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Word Power", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Words From Webster", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989. ςς
- ``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. ...
- ۲، Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- ςς\_ Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- .د , Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- ۔ , Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- ..-Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- ..-, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- ۔ , Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Words to Watch", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- , Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "World Champion At Age 10!", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "World Championships Pan Out", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "World Hears Caribou In Danger", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Writer's Notebook", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Yankee, Come Back!", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Yanks Grab Fish", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YDC Gets New Chair", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Ye Editor's Pipe-Dream", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 January 1925.
- "Ye Sa To's Native Communications Legacy", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Ye Sa To Assembly", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Ye Sa To Revamps", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "[Year In Review]", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Year One In Retrospect", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- "YIDC Eyes Sawmill", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YIWA And The NCC", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YNP Art Demonstration", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "YOA In The Yukon", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Young Women Address Needs", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Your Local Paper", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Your Reporter Reports", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Youth Ambassador``, *Dan Sha*, August 1987. "Youth Centre Now!``, *Dan Sha*, July 1986.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Women Find Refuge At Kaushee's Place", Dan Sha, July 1986.

- "Youth Enthusiasm Improving", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Youth Get Work Opportunities", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "YTG Aids Band Programs", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Yukon 2000 A Good Start``, Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Yukon Artists At Expo", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Yukon Businesses Attack Land Claims, Says Allen", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Yukon Businesses Hurt By DRIE, NEDP Program Road Blocks", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Yukon Cadet Camp Prepares For Visitors", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Yukon Government Helps Preserve Historic Properties", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Yukon Indian Days Set For End Of July", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "The Yukon Indian Land Claim", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Association", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, December 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Association: Elizabeth Louise Pope", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Newsletter", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women To Meet In March", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "The Yukon Lou Sails Away", *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "The Yukon Midnight Sun", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Yukon Poetry", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Yukon Queen Making Waves", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Yukon Quest", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Yukon River Breaks", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Yukon River Salmon Negotiations: Talks Are Critical", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Yukon Rose Must Move", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Yukon Statistics", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Yukon Students Get Access To Distance Education", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Yukon: Hollywood North?", *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "Yukoner Returns", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Yukoners Attend Arctic Health Meeting", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Yukoners Visit Chile", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Zirka Dancers Delight Yukon Audience", Dan Sha, July 1986.

## Land Claims:

- "An Approach to Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Attention Land Claim Beneficiary", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Bob's Chuckles", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Burning Too Many Bridges Early in the Game", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Cabinet Shuffle Adds Graham to ExCom", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Careful Tread Needed on Claims Issue", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Champagne-Aishinik Indian Band``, Dannzha, March 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dannzha*, April 1992.
- "Champagne and Aishihik First Nations Final Land Claim Agreement``, *Dannzha*, August 1992. "Comment on Land Claims and Aboriginal Rights``, *News at the Landing*, 25 June 1979.

- "Committee Established to Review Land Claims", Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Comprehensive Land Claims Package Ready", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Confusion Surrounds Squatters' Future``, Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Constitution and Final Agreement Prototype", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "COPE Wants Yukon's North Slope", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "CYI Denies That Land Claims Position Paper Will Be Presented to Faulkner", *Northern Times* (*MF N-25*), 18 January 1979.
- "CYI Land Claims Guru Resigns", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "CYI Threatens to Pull Out of Land Claims Talks", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 28 February 1979.
- "CYI to Review Land Claims Agreement", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "Dear First Nation of Nacho Nyak Dun Citizens", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Economic, Constitutional Development Given Equal Priority with Land Claims", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 6 February 1979.
- "Editorial", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Election Time Again!", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Fate of Land Claims and Self-Government Now Relies on the Federal Government", *Dannzha*, March 1993.
- "Federal Money Shortage Slows Land Claims Finals", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "General Assembly Will Pose Crucial Questions", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Get People Involved in Land Claims", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Information Is Issue", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Interim Commissioner with Long-Term Interests", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Jack Says Settle Land Claims First", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Joe Who? Joe Jack Wins Nomination", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Kwanlin Dun First Nation Newsletter", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Land Claim Negotiations Continue", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Land Claim Negotiations Resume", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Land Claim Table Report: Jan 29-Feb 1", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Land Claims CYI Negotiating Structure", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), March 1986.
- "Land Claims and Self-Government Are Not Separate", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "Land Claims and Self-Government Deal Okayed", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Land Claims Can't Be Separated From Constitution", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Land Claims Continues", Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Land Claims Deal Will Benefit All", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Land Claims Information", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Land Claims Must Be Settled First. Same Here", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Land Claims Negotiations Chosen", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "Land Claims Negotiator Arrives in Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "The Land Claims Package: An Assessment", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Land Claims Talks Adjourned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Land Claims", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), May 1986.
- " \_\_``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *News at the Landing*, 31 October 1979.
- "Letters to the Editor", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *News at the Landing*, 14 March 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Mayo Band Signs Lands Claims Agreement", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "McKinnon Praises Elijah Smith's Contribution to Land Claims Deal", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Meeting in Carmacks", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), March 1986.
- "Na-Cho Nyak Dun Reach First Nation Agreement", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "New Round of Land Claims Talks", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "New Terms Are Turning Points in Yukon Priorities", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 9 February 1979.
- "Newest Dawson Lots Due This Summer", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "No Wolf-Kill a Threat to Land Deal", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Northern Native Leaders Meet in NWT", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Northern Native Rights Campaign", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "NWT Gwich'in to Implement Controversial Land Deal", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Official Inaction Allows Devastation of Lousetown", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Phelps to Be YTG Claims Negotiator", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.
- "Planning Process Needs Scrapping", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "A Profile and Update on Land Claims in Mayo``, Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "Progress Made on Negotiations", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Progress Made on Status of YTG At Land Claims Talks", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 February 1979.
- "Rebel Chief Drops Lawsuit``, Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Rocky Start, Bad Omen for Indian Claims", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Role of YTG Defined", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "A Settlement Better Than South of 60", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "Spiritual Toxins As Deadly As Environmental Ones", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Students Attend Workshop on Yukon Indian Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Teslin Negotiators Happy with Deal", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "A Timetable Needed for Land Claims", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Together Today for Our Children Tomorrow", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Tom Siddon Visits Whitehorse", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Vuntut Gwich'in Say No to May Land Vote", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Vuntut Gwitchin Land Claim Ratification Vote", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Whitehorse CYI Local Makes First Steps to Becoming Involved``, *Yukon Indian News*, 24 January 1978.
- "Who Are the Fools?", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Who Wants What From The North Slope", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Will \$\$ Mix with Unity", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "YTG At Land Claims Angers CYI", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "YTG Wants Claims Position Firm", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "YTG Wants Right to Sign Indian Claims Agreement", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.

"Yukon Chiefs Dissatisfied with Claims Process", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.

## Language:

"Communications Valuable If Language and Culture Is to Survive``, Dannzha, July 1992.

"Conference Aims to Keep Language Alive", Dannzha, April 1992.

"Loucheux Words", North Wind,

"Native Language Award", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.

"Native Language Day Marked by Yukon Display in Mall", Dannzha, April 1992.

"New Literacy Program for Kwanlin Dun``, Dannzha, December 1992.

"Penpal Wants to Learn Yukon Native Languages", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.

"Special Notes", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.

""We Had to Change," Says Mary", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.

""We Must Learn Our History, Our Traditions and Our Native Language."", *Yukon Indian News*, 23 May 1978.

"A Weekend in Moosehide``, Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.

"Yukon and Alaska Language Teachers Work Together", Dannzha, October 1992.

## Legal Affairs:

"3 Sets Of Hunting Regulations Confusing To Caribou Herd``, Dan Sha, September 1987.
"Aboriginies Admonished``, Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
"Accused Offered Bail``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
"Activity And Development``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
"After A Franchise``, Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
"After Due Deliberation``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
"Again?``, Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
"Agency Urks Indians``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
"Al Lueck: Professional Misconduct Charges Dropped``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
"Alaska Backs Alcan``, Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
"Alaska Settlement Act A Nightmare``, Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
"Alaskan Natives Face Problems In Implementing Land Claims - CYI Staff``, Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
"Alberta Cuts Indian Education``, Dan Sha, April 1987.

"Alcohol Abuse Keeps Court Busy", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 11 January 1978.

"Alexander McDonald "King Of The Klondike"", *Klondike News (vol. 1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.

"Alien Laws For Inuits", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.

"Amalgamation: Where It's At``, Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.

"American Indians Wage Legal Battles", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.

"American Released On \$5,000 Bail", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.

"Animal Act May Come To W.L.", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.

"Announcements", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.

"[Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 July 1954.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 17 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Anvil Addenda", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Anvil Workers Bitter About Back-to-Work Injunction", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Application Rejected", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Arbitration Decision", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Are Tories an Alternative?", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Assembly Promotes Pride And Unity", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "An Assessment of the Proposed Yukon Placer Mining Guidelines Prepared for: Klondike Placer Miners Association", *Placer Mining Times*, 14 September 1983.
- "Atlin Assessment District", Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "Atlin Band Fights For Trapping Rights", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Attention: Bands and Tribal Councils", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "[August 14th]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 August 1924.
- "B.C. Cannot Tax Skookum Jim Estate", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "B.C. Chiefs To Discuss Suit Against Fishing Company", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "B.C. Tlingit Hunting Accord", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Band Asks for Foothills for Compensation", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Band Ignores YTG in Police Force Bid", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Band Wins Rights", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Bar Association President Defends Fairness of Courts", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 February 1979.
- "Bargaining, Letters", Strike Sounds, 26 March 1981.
  - \_\_\_\_\_``, Strike Sounds, 2 April 1981.
- "Bargaining, Newspaper Watching, Dividends? Damn Right!", *Strike Sounds*, 26 February 1981.
- "Barganing and Newspaper Watching", Strike Sounds, 7 May 1981.
- "BC Hunting Rights", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Before the Magistrate", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Bench Claims", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Berger Inquiry Is In Final Phase", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Between the Devil and the Deep Sea", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924.
- "Big Bust in Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Black and Cresswell Case of Conspiracy Adjourned", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Blair Says Offers Still Stand", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Bloody Scrap in Dawson", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "Borderlands", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Boyd New Court Worker", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Breaking Entering Trial Ends", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Buck Up or Pay Up", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.

- "Budget Discussed In Report On LID Boundary Expansion", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 29 August 1978.
- "Bunkhouse Residents Meeting, Strike Policy Meeting", Strike Sounds, 13 February 1981.
- "Business Of The Village Of Faro``, Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Business Of The Village", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Business, Newspaper Watching", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "C-31 Inconsistent", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Cab Owner Protests Photo Use", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Cache-Thief Dies On Chilkoot Pass``, Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "Calling All Notaries Public, Etc.", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Campaign Planned to Push Indian Issues", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Canada, US Sign Caribou Agreement", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Canadian Government Now Recognizes Metis And Non-Status Daniels", *Yukon Indian News*, 23 March 1977.
- "Canine Conundrums Continue", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Cantryn Appointed Judge", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Capias Issued", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Carcross Band Waits for Legal Opinion", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Carcross Chief Says YTG Owes Band \$``, Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Carmacks Community Second To Form Council", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Case of Hutton; Hotel Men Are Observing Law Strictly", Yukon World, 7 January 1905.
- "Categories of Strikers, Strike Benefits, Other Policy Decisions", *Strike Sounds*, 25 September 1980.
- "Catholic Bishop Calls For Moritorium On Alcan Route", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Certificate Of The Registration Of An Extra Provincial Company", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Champagne-Aishinik Indian Band``, Dannzha, March 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dannzha*, April 1992.
- "Champagne Aishinik Signs Agreement", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Champagne Speech To Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Champagne/Aishihik File Suit``, Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Change Of Mining Laws", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Changes in Liquor Ordinance to Deal with Troublemakers", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Changes Wanted In New Gun Bill", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Charge Against J. Anderson Reduced to Manslaughter", Atlin News-Miner, 27 May 1939.
- "Charges Dropped", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Chief Against NCPC Plan for Diversions", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Chief Named in Lawsuit``, Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Chief Stanley James Writes Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Chiefs Assert Rights", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Chiefs To Decide On Participation In Revisions", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Chiefs To Get Involved In NIB Revisions Process", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Chipewyan Cree Revise Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Choice Tidbits", Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
- "Churches Call For Self-Government``, Dan Sha, April 1987.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Circle Court Involves Communities in Sentencing Offender", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Citizenship Court", Tramline, 4 October 1957.
- "Citizenship", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "City of Dawson Review of Planning Board Procedures", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "City Passes Law Screening Drivers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "City Paying Dickson", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Civil Action", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Claim Talks Begin At Two Tables", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Claims Forum Scheduled``, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Claims Policy To Deny Natives", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Clan Justice", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Clark To Appear For Murder Charge", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Clark Will Face Trial", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "The Clearing House", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Collector Looking for Taxes Unpaid", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Commission In Uproar", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Commissioner Pearson Agrees To Inquiry On "Al Lueck Affair"", *Yukon Indian News*, 6 December 1977.
- "Committee Continues to Pursue", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Committee Investigates Youth's Death", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Committee On Land Claims Formed``, Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 June 1954.
- "Community Favours Prohibition", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Community Hearings In Burwash And Destruction Bay", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Community Profiles: Kluane", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Company Rent Increases, Negotiations Progress", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- "Company Rent Increases, Silver...", Strike Sounds, 2 October 1980.
- "Concerned About Colonization", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Concerned About Yukon Indian Land Claims Isaac``, *Yukon Indian News*, 27 September 1977.
- "Concerned Over Lack Of Response", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Conference First For Inuits", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Conference On Americas Indians To Be Held Sept.", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Conference On Planning: Native Corporations", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Conference To Be Held In North", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Conflict Ahead CYI Responds", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Confusion Surrounds Squatters' Future``, Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Conservation News", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Conservation News", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Conspiracy Case Evidence All in", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Conspiracy Cases in the Police Court", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Conspiracy Charge Laid Against Two of the Conservatives", Yukon World, 19 January 1905.
- "Conspiracy Trial to Be Postponed", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.

- "Constitution and Final Agreement Prototype", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "The Constitution: More Than a War of Words?", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Constitutional Inquiry Proposed for Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Constitutional Inquiry Sensible", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Constitutional Mess, The GST, The Army And Kids", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Constitutional Rights Still Far``, Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Consumers Arise! Be Aware!", Powder Magazine, November 1973.
- "Conviction of Two Men At Vancouver Assizes Recalls Robbery of Mayo Woodcutter", *Atlin News-Miner*, 12 October 1940.
- "COPE Agreement Appears Weak From All Angles", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Corporal Fielder Makes Trip to Keno, Galena", Mayo Miner, 10 July 1936.
- "Costly Bootlegging", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Costly Sport", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Council for Yukon Indians", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Council Report", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "Council Supports Environmental Act Opposition", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "County Court of Vancouver Holden At Bennett', Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "Court Hears Tale of Religious Retribution", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Court In The Bush", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Court News Saga Continues", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Court News", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 January 1977.
- "[Court Party In Town]``, North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Court Report", *News at the Landing*, 5 December 1979.
- "Court Sits", Mayo Miner, 30 July 1937.
- "Courts Treat Indian Cases Lightly", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Courtworkers Now Available In Communities", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "CPU Supports Native Claims", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Cree Claim Settled", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Crime, Taxes, Key Issues in City Byelection", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Criminal Assizes", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Crisis "Self-Evident" Northern B.C. Indians Caught In Jurisdictional Jungle``, Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977.
- "Crown Could Appeal Gambling Acquittal", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.
- "Crown Will Appeal Gambling Sentence", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "CYI '78", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "CYI And YCS Plan Court Action", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "CYI Backs Fight For Recovery Of Tlingit Artifacts", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "CYI Brings Concerns to Canadian Public", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "CYI Chairman Makes Strong Appeal", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "CYI Challenges NEB Decision", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "CYI Exec Shaft Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "CYI General Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.

- "CYI Land Claims Guru Resigns", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "CYI Lawyer To Present Submission To Berger Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "CYI Outraged by Refusal to Renew Housing Deal", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "CYI Responds To Formation Of Committee", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "CYI Shocked Over NEB Ruling", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "CYI Still Undecided On Inquiry``, *Yukon Indian News*, 27 April 1977. "CYI Supports Planning Process``, *Yukon Indian News*, 9 February 1977.
- "CYI To Fight NEB Decision", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "CYI Witnesses Told Inquiry of Alaska Highway Experiences", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Cyprus Anvil Strikers Out, Disobey Order", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- "Danny Joe Wins Tatchun Election", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "David Joe Elaborates on Justice", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Dawson City Official Community Plan", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Dawson Doings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "Dawson Hotel Owner Charged with Perjury", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Dawson Property Taxes Jinxed", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "The Dawson Townsite Company And Harper And Ladue Mill Company", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Dawson Y.T.", Chronicle, 9 March 1926.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- "Dean Of Law To Head Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Death Penalty Needed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Decision To Be Made On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Delegates Arrested On Vague Charges", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Demand Inquiry Into "Bigotry And Abuse"", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Dene Present Their Case And Hope", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Dept. Of Indian Affairs 40 Years Of Change``, Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "DIAND Denies Discrimination Charges", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "DIAND Won't Be Spilt", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Disappointed Over First Circumpolar Conference", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Discussing Human Rights", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Document No. 3 Eligibility", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Dog by-Law Explained", *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991.
- "Dog Control In Faro", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Dog Days in Dawson Again", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Dogs Locate Victim Of Foul Play", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "Dogs, Dogs The Time Is Now!", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Dominion Land Surveyor", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Dominion Lands", Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "I Don't See How", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Don't Sell Your Claim Just Yet!", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.

- "Donner Foundation Approves Grant For Indian Program``, *Yukon Indian News*, 3 November 1976.
- "DOYON Largest Corporation Resulting From Settlement", *Yukon Indian News*, 20 October 1976.
- "Draft Position Paper Ready By November 15", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Driver Will Lay Charges After Fight", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Drury To Advise Trudeau On Constitutional Development In NWT", *Yukon Indian News*, 4 August 1977.
- "Dust And Noise Warnings Given", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Early Turkey From U.K.H.M. Rejected``, Strike Sounds, 27 November 1980.
- "EARP Says Okay To Footnotes", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Economic Dev'ment Fund Refused", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Ed Rickard's Will", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Editorial", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 25 July 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 2 September 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 5 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 July 1924.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 13 June 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 14 May 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Education Act Report Meets Indian Needs, But Lacks Guaranteed Representation", *Dan Sha*, December 1987.
- "Education Funding Inconsistent", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Eight Candidates For CYI Executive", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Elder Committed To Land Claims", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Elders on Land Claim List Do Not Agree with CYI Cutbacks to Their Payroll Cheques", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Eldorado No. 46", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Election Returns In From Mayo Camp", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Electoral District Boundaries Commission Public Notice", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Electrical Franchise Still Unsettled But Need Is Questioned``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 15 February 1979.
- "Eligibility Requirements To Be Discussed", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Elijah Appointed To Order Of Canada", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Encourage Native Input", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Energy Resources On Indian Land", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Entertainment Calendar", Strike Sounds, 8 January 1981.
- "Entertainment Committee", Strike Sounds, 19 March 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 14 May 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, *Strike Sounds*, 13 February 1981.

"Entertainment Committee, Kitchen Committee``, Strike Sounds, 2 January 1981.

- "Entertainment Policy, Kitchen", Strike Sounds, 30 October 1980.
- "Entertainment Program", Strike Sounds, 19 February 1981.
- "Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 23 October 1980.
- <u>``, Strike Sounds</u>, 30 October 1980. "
- \_``, *Strike Sounds*, 26 February 1981. ..\_
- ..\_ <u>``, Strike Sounds</u>, 26 March 1981.
- "Entertainment, Kitchen, Picketing, Information", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- "Environmental Panel Also Formed", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Environmental Panel Expands Terms Reference", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Epilogue", Strike Sounds, 1 June 1981.
- "ERA News, Letters", Strike Sounds, 14 May 1981.
- "ERA Report", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "Erasmus Says Southern Support Is There; It Just Has to Be Tapped", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Eviction Looms for Appeal Woman", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "ExCom Bans Incence But Merchant Says He Will Keep on Selling It", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Exerpts From The Berger Report", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- \_``, Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- ..\_ Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
  Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- ۔،
- "Expansion Under Fire", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Exploitation Without End: Native Viewpoint", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Failed to Make His Charges Good", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Failed To Resolve Problems", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Falcon Joslin", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "Familiar Face Is in the Docks", *Daily Klondike Nugget*, 21 February 1903.
- "Faro Delivers!, Strike Policy Committee", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Faro Recreation Association Annual General Meeting", Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "Fed Tax Access Eased", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Federal Money Shortage Slows Land Claims Finals", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Feels Committed To Being Involved", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Fence Builder Faces Bylaw Enforcement Charges", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Fencing Issue Still At Impasse", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Few Convinced", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Finding The Balance: A Look At The Young Offenders Act", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Firms Hit By Thieves", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "The First Land Claim", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "First Metis Admitted To Bar Association", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "First Nations to Participate", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "First Northern Resource Conference Listens To Indian Concerns", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "First Part Of Land Claims Forum Held", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "First Round of Stratton Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.

"First Steps To Amalgation Approved", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.

- "Fishing Case Establishes Principle", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Fishing Ground Wants It Exclusively For Indians", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Flogging On The Chilkoot", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Food Prices and Surveys, Solidarity Section", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Foothills Negligent Says Whitehorse Social Worker", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Foothills Pipeline Faced Gruelling Week", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Foothills Shut Out At Community Hearing", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "For Our People", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "For Resisting a Police Officer", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Forensic Follies", Powder Magazine, October 1975.
- "The Forgotten People", Dannzha, 19 June 1992.
- "Forms Of Local Government", Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970.
- "Found "Not Guilty" In Death Of Coreen", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Fractions", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "From Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "From Commissioner Collins: Civil Emergency Planning Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "From Dawson Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "From Upper Liard", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- ""Full Steam Ahead!"", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Further Details RE Order In Council Pertaining To Restricted Occupations", *Yukon Miner*, 9 May 1942.
- "Futures Planning In Final Stages", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "G.L.S.", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "General Assembly To Deal With Land Claims Position Paper", *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "General Business Of The NIB", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "General Meeting Wednesday, April 29th", Strike Sounds, 1 May 1981.
- "General Meeting", Strike Sounds, 10 April 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Strike Sounds, 19 March 1981.
- "General Meeting, Important", Strike Sounds, 19 February 1981.
- "General Public Appear Apathetic Over Indian Land Claims Issue``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "George Black to Resume Practice in the Yukon", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Get People Involved in Land Claims", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Get the People Together, Discus This More", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Gold From The Klondike", *Bennett Sun (MF N-1)*, 5 August 1899.
- "The Golden Hunker", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Gould YOOP Case Takes New Turn``, Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Green Light On Allocation Of Funds", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Guard Gets Absolute Discharge", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Gun Control Under Heavy Fire", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "Haines Junction Land Transfer Approved", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.

- "Half Dozen Witnesses Give Important Testimony", Yukon World, 1 January 1905.
- "Has Kulan Left Whitehorse Yet?", Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965.
- "Hats Off To MLA's", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Have You Heard...", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "Hayden Wins Support of First Nations People in Jail-Break Case", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Health Transfer YNB Responds", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Hearings Proposed", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Here Are Others", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "Here Comes the Judge", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "Highlights Of The Pipeline Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Highlights", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "His Honor Judge Fisher Arrives to Hold Civil Court Here", Atlin News-Miner, 9 September 1939.
- "Holiday Spirits To Face Check-Stops", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Hope Springs Eternal With Resumption Of Claims Negotiations", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Horace New, Los Angeles Attorney Returns to His Home in California", Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "Housing Changes Passed", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "How a Clergyman Brought Some Wrongdoers to Justice", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "How They Kill on the Other Side``, Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "How To Gather Samples For Assay", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "How To Get Your Passport In Time``, Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "How To Retain Our Culture Main Theme Of Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Hugh Faulkner Says- Northern Parks Possible", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Human Resources News", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Human Rights Passed", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Hunters Alert``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Hunters Face New Regulations", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Hunting & Fishing Notice", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Hunting Ban on Dempster", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Hunting Issue Still Under Consideration", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Hunting On Dempster Banned For Year", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Hunting Rights Denied In Canada", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Ignorance Of Law No Defence", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Illegal To Export Electricity", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Imbroglio Develops Over Campsite``, Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "In From Keno", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "In My Neck Of The Woods", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "In the Exchequer Court of Canada``, Whitehorse Tribune, 7 September 1901.
- "In The Matter Of The Estate Of Charles M. Matheson, Deceased``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "In the Territorial Court``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 6 August 1924. "In the Territorial Court``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 17 August 1924.

- "Indian Act Discriminates", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Indian Act Under Revision", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Indian Arrested For Killing Moose", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Indian Organizations Agree to Inquiry Into CYI Financial Management", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Indian Woman Becomes First Justice Of Peace", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Indian Women Issue Warning", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Indians Best Qualified To Handle Indian Problems Moore", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Indians Launch Land Claim Against B.C. Railway", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Indians May Regain State Of Main", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Indians Should Demand "Power"", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Indians Threaten Court Action", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Information Committee", Strike Sounds, 13 February 1981.
- ``, Strike Sounds, 19 March 1981.
- "Information Committee, Negotiation Process, Miscellaneous", Strike Sounds, 20 November 1980.
- "Information Is Issue", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Information Supplement CYI", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Information", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Information, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 7 May 1981.
- "Information, Entertainment, Job Committee", Strike Sounds, 16 April 1981.
- "Information, Negotiation Progress", Strike Sounds, 5 February 1981.
- "Information, Negotiations, Miscellaneous", Strike Sounds, 11 December 1980.
- "Injustice Has Shaped Their Struggle", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "Inmates Bitter Over Ruling", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Innu Takes Canada To Court'', Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Inquest Begins Into Death Of Boy``, *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977. "Inquest Finds No Cause Of Death``, *Yukon Indian News*, 27 September 1977.
- "An Inquest Found to Be Unnecessary", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Inquiry Into "Allen Lueck Affair" Begins", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Inspector G. Binning Here On Inspection", Mayo Miner, 25 June 1937.
- "Inspector Here", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "Insufficient Evidence", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Interested Persons Organize Memorial Fund", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Intervention or Support", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Inuit Want Own Territory", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "[It Must Be Said]", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "ITC Board Gets Control Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Items of Interest Gleaned From the Dawson News", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
- "Jail Sentence!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "James Bay Agreement Now Law", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "James Bay Natives Sell Birthright M.P.", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "James Bay Settlement", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.

- "Joe Hutton's License Is Cut Off`, Yukon World, 6 January 1905.
- "Johnson Demands Moratorium", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "JPs, Coroners Begin Meeting in Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Judge Dugas Gives Reasons Why He Declines to Try the Case--Must Wait for Another Judge", *Yukon World*, 4 January 1905.
- "Judgment Is Rendered in Keno City Case``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- "Just A Few Figures", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Justice--Not Politics", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Justice Meeting", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Justice Review", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "Justice System Studied", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Justice System Under Review", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Justice?", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Kaska Dena File Suit", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Kaska Tribal Council Chief, Upset Over "Indian Act"", Dannzha, 19 June 1992.
- "Keno Barracks Closed", Mayo Miner, 8 October 1937.
- "Keno Hill Is Fined \$10, 000 After Spill", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "The "Kings" Claims", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Kitchen Committee", Strike Sounds, 20 November 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Strike Sounds, 4 December 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_`, Strike Sounds, 15 January 1981.
- "Kitchen Committee, Picket Committee", Strike Sounds, 11 December 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Strike Sounds, 8 January 1981.
- "Kitchen Committee, Picket Committee, Information Committee, Negotiations,
  - Miscellaneous``, Strike Sounds, 27 November 1980.
- "Kitchen Committee, Picketing, Information, Negotiations, Miscellaneous", *Strike Sounds*, 13 November 1980.
- "Kitchen, Information", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Kitchen, Picket Committee, Entertainment, Welfare and Benefits, Information,
  - Misrepresentations Department``, Strike Sounds, 22 January 1981.
- "Kitchen, Picketing, Information", Strike Sounds, 23 October 1980.
- "Kitchen, Picketing, Information, Negotiations Process, Misrepresentations Department", *Strike Sounds*, 16 October 1980.
- "The Klondike And Indian River Divisions", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "A Klondike Letter", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Kluane Election Legal?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.
- "Kruger Manuel Derickson Before B.C. Supreme Court``, Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Kwanlin Dun First Nation Newsletter", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Kwanlin Dun Moves", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Kwiya's Final Report", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Lack of Electrical Franchise Is Illegal", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 February 1979.
- "Lacosse New Native Court Worker", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.

- "Land Claim Forum To Begin Nov. 6", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Land Claim Maps", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Land Claim News", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, January 1978.
- "Land Claim Settlement Possible By Christmas", *Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "Land Claim Table Report: Jan 29-Feb 1", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Land Claims And National Unity Top Discussions Of NCC Annual", *Yukon Indian News*, 6 July 1977.
- "Land Claims Continues", Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Land Claims Deal Will Benefit All", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Land Claims Discussed By B.C. Chiefs", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Land Claims Goals: Whats Been Agreed To", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Land Claims Meetings Underway Again", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Land Claims Negotiations Chosen", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "Land Claims Negotiator Arrives in Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Land Claims Not A New Issue Buchanan", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Land Claims Open House a Success", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "The Land Claims Package: An Assessment``, Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Land Claims Soon To Resume", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Land Claims Talks Adjourned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Land Claims To Be Settled Without Undue Pressure Allmand``, *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977.
- "Land Claims Week Attended By CYI Staff In Edmonton", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Land Claims Will Not Be Prejudiced YTG``, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Land Claims", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Land Claims", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Land Claims", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Land Important To Bands", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Land Selection A Priority: Talks To Resume", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Large Government Road Grants for Mayo District Will Greatly Benefit Silver Camp. Neil Koepke New Road Foreman. Crews Busy Repairing Streets.", *Mayo Miner*, 20 June 1936.
- "Last Minute Stuff...", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Law-Why Do We Need It..", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Law And Order In Yukon``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Law Committee Discuss Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Law Committee Meets With Basford", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Law Committee Submits Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Law Supports Dene Declaration", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Lawyer Lueck Leaves", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Leaders Protest Meech Lake", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Leaders Support Final Agreement", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.

"Legal Notices", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.

- "Legal Surveys Important to Placer Miners", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Let the Courts Deal Justly with the People", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
- "Let The Good Times Roll", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Letter Gets Armstrong 6 Months", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Letters to the Editor", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Letters To The Editor", Strike Sounds, 27 November 1980.
- ``, Strike Sounds, 10 April 1981.``, Strike Sounds, 13 February 1981. ..-
- "Letters to the Editor", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Letters To The Editor: Stricter Dog Control Urged``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.
- "Letters", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- " <u>``, Strike Sounds</u>, 21 May 1981.
- <u>```, Strike Sounds</u>, 1 June 1981. ..-
- ..\_\_\_\_ ``, Strike Sounds, 5 March 1981.
- "[Letters]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 July 1924.
- "Lewis Given 5 Years For Attempted Murder", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Liard Band Takes Over Residential School", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Liard Referendum Result Fails to Resolve Community Difficulties", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Licence Plates", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Licences", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "License Restored", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Lien Law Is Like Phoenix", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901.
- "Liquor Regulations Amendment", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 November 1924.
- "Little Locals", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 January 1925.
- "Little Reaction to Marriage Law", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Lobbying In Europe", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Local And Personal", Mayo Miner, 30 July 1937.
- "Local Firms Can Outdo Outside", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Local Government", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "Local Placer Miner Fined for Water", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Local Placer Miners Fined For Dirty Water", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Locked Up on Capias", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Lone Trapper Known In Mayo, Missing On The McMillian River", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "A Look At The Kaska Dena's Claim", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Lost Or Strayed``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "Lotteries", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Low Turnout Prompts Constitutional Change", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "The Lowdown On Logos, Licensing", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Lucier On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Lueck Says Feds Need New Negotiator", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "The Lysyk Inquiry Goes To Haines Junction, Ross River And Teslin", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Lysyk Inquiry Takes A Day Off", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Lysyk Inquiry Winds Up", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.

- "Lysyk Support For Pipeline Conditional", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Completes Formal Hearings``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 September 1976.
- "Mad Trapper Trail", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Magistrate Deals with Rash of Convictions", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Magistrate Hands Severe Sentence", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Magistrate Wants to Meet Mayo Residents", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Magistrate Won't Become Involved in Controversy", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Maine Indians Claim Half Of The State", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Major Breakthrough On Land Claims Issue", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "A Man Ignored", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Manitoba Indian Bands Receive Compensation", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Many Claims On Sourdough Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Many Details Must Be Settled", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Many Silver Claims In Twelvemile District", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "March 4, 1899", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "Martin's Challenge", Bennett Sun, 24 June 1899.
- "May Day International Day of Working Class Solidarity", Strike Sounds, 1 May 1981.
- "Mayo Local Improvement District News", News at the Landing, 15 February 1980.
- "McKinnon Praises Elijah Smith's Contribution to Land Claims Deal", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "McLean Accuses CYI of Favouritism in Land Claims", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Meeting For Trappers", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Meetings On Legal Aid``, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Members, Faro Recreation Centre", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "Membership In WCIP Costs Him His Freedom", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Metis Association Asks For Land Claims Funding", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Metis Of Manitoba Push Land Case Worth \$2 Billion In Court``, Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "MIB And Two Gov'ts Meet To Define Roles And Responsibilities``, *Yukon Indian News*, 20 October 1976.
- "Mine Convicted After Tailings Pond Spill", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 January 1979.
- "Mining Act Passed", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 August 1924.
- "Mining Laws of the Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "The Mining Laws of Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Mining Laws", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Mining Transfers", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Miscellaneous", Strike Sounds, 18 December 1980.

"Misrepresentations Department", Strike Sounds, 2 October 1980.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Mishap Damages Hotel", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.

"Misrepresentations Department, Yukon News Article", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980. "Morning Joke Fakes", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903. "Most Foully Murdered", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898. "Motor Vehicle Laws Change In The Yukon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978. "Mount Haldane Game Preserve", Tramline, 9 August 1956. "MP Vows To Fight Gov't Bill C-9", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977. "Mrs. Carmacks in Court``, Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899. "Much Development Work", Bennett Sun, 24 June 1899. "Munro Cleared On Charge", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978. "Munroe Found 'Not Guilty", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978. "Murder Hearing Set For November 20", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978. "Murder Suspect Faces Additional Charges", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979. "Murphy's Laws Work Against Placer Miners", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983. "Mutterings", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970. "Nahanni "Headless Valley" Part 2``, Midnight Sun, 5 June 1969. "Nahanni "Headless Valley"", Midnight Sun, 29 May 1969. "Name Taken Off Human Rights Petition", Dan Sha, March 1987. "National Leaders Join Local Leadership", Dannzha, August 1992. "Native Council Of Canada Concerned About Gun Bill``, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Native Council Of Canada Sues Airlines", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "Native Courtworker Info", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978. "Native Courtworker Trainee Selected", Yukon Indian News, November 1974. "Native Courtworkers Set Up To Aid All - Skookies", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976. "Native Courtworkers", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976. "Native Language Controversy Not Resolved", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977. "Native Language Issue Unresolved", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977. "Native Law Students Number 30", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "Native Leader's Meet to Discuss Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977. "Native Leaders Chosen For CYI", Dan Sha, July 1986. "Native Reps Will Participate In Funding Allocations For The First Time", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. "Native Rights Confirmed - Convention", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. "Natives Did Not Get Everything", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976. "Navajos Ask Share Of Wealth", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976. "Naysmith Outlines Plans", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "NCC Pursue Aboriginal Rights & Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "NEB Favors Alcan And Dempster Pipeline Routes", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "Need to Avoid Over-Reaction in Tragedy Aftermath", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979. "Needle In The Snowbank", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961. "Negotiation Update", Strike Sounds, 4 December 1980. "Negotiation?", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981. "Negotiations Process", Strike Sounds, 9 October 1980. "Negotiations Process, Constitutional Changes", Strike Sounds, 23 October 1980.

- "Negotiations To Resume After Easter", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Negotiations To Resume", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Negotiations, Information, [Poems]", Strike Sounds, 8 January 1981.
- "Negotiators Working On Claim Differences", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "New Band Member", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1985.
- "New Band Wanted", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "New Campground For Atlin", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "New Claims Approach", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "New Date Set for Cocaine Charges", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "A New Direction", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "New Human Rights Office Opens In Whitehorse", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "New Inquest Sought", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "New Inuit Settlement Wanted", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "New Laws For Alaska", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "New Legislation For Young Offenders", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "New License Plates Available Feb. 1", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "New Liquor Laws", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.
- "New Magistrate Appointed", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "New Officer Arrives To Succeed Corporal Fielder At Mayo Post", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "New Plates By April", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "New Program for Alcohol and Drug-Use", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "New Regulations As to Water Supply", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "New Regulations Governing Those of German or Italian Nationality", *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 September 1940.
- "New Taxi Bylaw to Delay Hiring", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "News Release", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Nielsen, Firth Oppose Gun Control Bill``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Njootli Investigated for Fraud", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "Njootli No Longer Favours Prohibition for Old Crow", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 12 January 1979.
- "Njootli Promises Prohibition for Old Crow", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "No Customs Office for Mayo", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924.
- "No Hassles for Sweeps At Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- ""No Mining Laws in the Yukon"", Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
- "No Official Stand Taken by Indian Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "No Part Wanted In Constitution", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- ""No Pipeline" Until Land Claims Are Settled CYI`, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "No Pipeline, Mr. Lysyk", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "No Reforms Following Escape", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "No Rush to Provincehood Here", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- ""No Surprise" In Routing Of Natural Gas Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "No. 22 Bonanza Above", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The North's Ugliest Town", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "North Slope Conference Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.

"Northern Native Leaders Meet in NWT", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.

- "Notice of Clarification", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Notice To All Anvil Tenants", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Notice to Contractors", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Notice", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Whitehorse Tribune, 7 September 1901.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Whitehorse Tribune*, 1 June 1901.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Now, How About Those Land Claims``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "NWAC Funding", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "NWT Brotherhood To Meet For Final Approval Of Proposal", *Yukon Indian News*, 6 October 1976.
- "NWT Claim Talks", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "NWT To Be Split", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "NWT To Get Five Courtworkers", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "O'Connor Resigns", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "O'Donoghue to Head New Justice Department", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Obstructing the Street Was Charged", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Of Silver and Stock Prices", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- "An Offense To Speed Even Under Posted Limit``, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Old Crow Claims Urgent", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Old Crow Indians Want Wilderness Park Established``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Old Crow Will Be Affected Recent Testimony At Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Only Two Choices and Both Are Equally Bad``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "An Open Letter to All Persons of Indian Ancestry in Yukon``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 6 February 1979.
- "An Open Letter To P.L. Munro", Strike Sounds, 14 May 1981.
- "An Open Letter to Yukon Councillor Taddie``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "Opinions Wanted On Young Persons, Law", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Ottawa FMC: Last Agreement Chance``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Our Fire Protection", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "Our Mining Regulations", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Outfitter Threatens Foothills with Suit", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Outstanding Magistrate``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Pain Staking Claim Staking And The Law", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Panel Hearing Three Different Views", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "PC's Meddle In Committee", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Pelly Crossing Land Claims Meeting", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Peltier Extraditable On Four Charges", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "People Speak At Hearings", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.

- "Picket Committee", Strike Sounds, 13 February 1981.
- "Picket Committee, Information Committee", Strike Sounds, 18 December 1980.
- "Picket Committee, Kitchen Committee", Strike Sounds, 10 April 1981.
- "Picket Committee, Letters", Strike Sounds, 2 January 1981.
- "Picket Committee, Negotiations, Information Committee", Strike Sounds, 15 January 1981.
- "Picket Committee, Negotiations, Information Committee, Miscellaneous, Letters to the Editor", Strike Sounds, 4 December 1980.
- "Picket, Entertainment, Welfare, Job Finding", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "Picket, Kitchen, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 5 February 1981.
- "Picketing, Information, Negotiating Process, Co-Operative Wage Study (CWS)", Strike Sounds, 2 October 1980.
- "Picketing, Information, Negotiations, A Broader Perspective", Strike Sounds, 30 October 1980.
- "Picketing, Misrepresentation Department, Negotiations Progress", Strike Sounds, 6 November 1980.
- "Pipeline & Landclaim Views", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Pipeline Fantasies", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Pipeline Puts Pressure On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Pipeline Views Expressed", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Pipeline Views", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Placer Miner Fined \$2500 For Discharging Waste", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Placer Miners and the Yukon Securities Act", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Placer Mining in Yukon Operating Rules", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Placer Problems with Feds Shared with Yanks", Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "Planning Council Completes Current Round Of Negotiations", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Plugging Gaps in Electrical Franchise Laws", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "Police Court Items Feb. 1, 1899", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "Police in Racism Complaint", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Police Notes", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Policy Incomplete, Vague", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Policy Needs Meat", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Policy Released", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Policy Threatens Untaxed Property", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Poll Ranks Native Issues Over Free Trade", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Posts Open On Zoning Comm.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Premier Goes on Yukon Tour", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Presentation By 13 Year Old Girl", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Press for New Legislation", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Press Release Department Of Man Power & Immigration", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Press Release Department Of Manpower And Immigration", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "Principal Mining Laws", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899. "Private Action Is Focus", *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990.

- "The Pro Tem Hospital Board", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Probation Officer Also Kept Busy", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 January 1978.
- "Proclamation", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Producers Give Evidence On Development", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "A Profile and Update on Land Claims in Mayo``, Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "Program Changes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Program For Women With Legal Problems", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Propane Permits Required", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Property Tax Changes", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Proposal Made To Allmand", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Proposal Tabled By Health Department", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Prosecution Witnesses", Yukon World, 5 January 1905.
- "Prospecting Permits Deferred", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Prospector's Assistance Program", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "Provincial Status: Do We Want It?", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Public Drinking Banned in Teslin", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Public Drinking: Could a Ban Be Enforced", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Public Notice", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 April 1924.
- "Pushing For Total Tax Exemption", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Qualifications And Disqualifications Of Electors", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "Queenstake Presents Practical Alternatives to Placer Committee``, *Placer Mining Times*, 23 November 1983.
- "Questions Cost & Need For Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "R.C.M.P. Notes", Mayo Miner, 22 January 1937.
- "Rash Of Juvenile Drinking In Dawson", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- ""The Raven" Basic Policy Reviewed``, Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971.
- "RCMP Inquiry Recommends Ombudsman", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "RCMP Nab Vandals", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "Re-Forming The Ta'an Dun``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Rec. Assoc. General Meeting", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "Rec. Centre Break-In", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "Recap Of The Year", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Recent Transfers", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Recommendations Of FPC Say One Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Recount On Watson Lake Electoral", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Recreation Centre To Use Not Abuse", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Registration Reminder", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Reinstatement Battle Continues", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Remains Of Grip, Women's Beads Found In Ashes Of Camp Fire Near Mayo", *Mayo Miner*, 23 April 1937.

- "A Reminder", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 21 March 1924.
- "Rental Dispute", Strike Sounds, 7 May 1981.
- "Rental Dispute, Letters", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Report From Ottawa", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Report On Faro Recreation Association Minutes", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Request for Justice", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.
- "Resource Conference Held in Whse.", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Restrictions Imposed on Klukshu Fishing", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "The Right To Protection Against All Forms Of Neglect And Cruelty``, *North Wind*, October 1979.
- "Rules As To Residence Of Electors", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "Rumball Summoned But Did Not Appear in Police Court`, Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "Sad News for Klondiker", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Said He Was Sick", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Saskatchewan Indians Reach Agreement On Land``, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "A Satire on Abortion Law Repeal", OptiMST, July 1976.
- "Scabbing In Elsa!", Strike Sounds, 4 December 1980.
- "Seat Belt Law Introduced", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Sechelt Indians Vote For Autonomy", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Secret Letter Reveals PC Power Grab", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Selkirk Band General Assembly", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Senate Bill Could Help Owners on Pipeline Route", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 28 February 1979.
- "Send for the Wife", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Sensation Last Night in Hotel Circles; All Women Lodging Over Hotels Get Orders to Move by Fifteenth or Licenses Will Be Cancelled``, *Yukon World*, 7 January 1905.
- "A Sense Of Balance Must Be Maintained", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Sentencing to Clean-Up After Shooting At Bottles", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Sentencing, Not the Key to Law", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "A Settlement Better Than South of 60", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "Settlement Likely At First Ministers' Conference", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Settlement Model Released By Council", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Several Witnesses Leave for Prince Rupert to Attend Murder Trial", *Atlin News-Miner*, 13 May 1939.
- "Sharp Answers Indian Groups", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Short Or Long Term Charter", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Six Arrested After Drug Investigation", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Sixty Years Ago Canadian Women Became People", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Skookies Court Workers", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Skookies Courtworkers Part 3", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Skookies Courtworkers", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- ", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.

- "Smashed His Nose", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Smith Wants Action", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Smiths Attend Signing Of Treaty Of Waitangi", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Snack Bar Break-In", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Socio-Ec. Board Of Inquiry Established By DIAND On Alaska Hwy. Pipeline``, Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Solve Problems", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Some Publishers May Only Be Able To Accept Renewals", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Some Thoughts On The Strike", Strike Sounds, 1 June 1981.
- "Special to Mayo-Keno Bulletin", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "St. Cyr Sane``, Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Starblanket To Lobby For YNB On Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Starvation Plagues Arctic Expedition", *Midnight Sun*, 21 May 1969.
- "Status On Fast Track", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Still Shooting Indians", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Stop Press", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "Stopped On The Street", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Street Camping Is a Nuisance", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Street Drinking: An Issue Again", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Stretch Granted Absolute Discharge", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Strike Benefits and Welfare, Entertainment Committee", Strike Sounds, 11 December 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Strike Sounds, 4 December 1980.
- "Strike Benefits and Welfare, Entertainment Committee, Kitchen Committee``, *Strike Sounds*, 18 December 1980.
- "Strike Benefits, Strike Benefits Eligibility", Strike Sounds, 23 October 1980.
- "Strike Policy and Benefits, Entertainment, Kitchen", Strike Sounds, 2 October 1980.
- "Strike Policy and Welfare", Strike Sounds, 30 October 1980.
- "Strike Policy Committee Meeting", Strike Sounds, 26 March 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Strike Sounds, 2 April 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committee Meeting, Picket, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committee", Strike Sounds, 11 December 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Strike Sounds, 18 December 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 8 January 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Strike Sounds, 03 April 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 2 January 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 19 February 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 1 June 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committee, Definitions", Strike Sounds, 4 December 1980.
- "Strike Policy Committee, Entertainment Committee", Strike Sounds, 20 November 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Strike Sounds, 15 January 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committee, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 5 March 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committee, Picket Committee, Kitchen Committee``, *Strike Sounds*, 19 March 1981.

"Strike Policy Committees, Strike Benefits and Welfare, Entertainment Committee``, Strike

Sounds, 27 November 1980.

- "Strike Policy Meeting, Entertainment Committee", Strike Sounds, 1 May 1981.
- "Strike Policy", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- *Strike Sounds*, 9 October 1980.*Strike Sounds*, 16 October 1980. ..\_\_\_\_\_
- "Strike Policy, Picket, Kitchen, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 30 January 1981.
- "Strike Policy, Strike Benefits and Welfare, Entertainment``, Strike Sounds, 6 November 1980. ``, Strike Sounds, 13 November 1980.
- "Summary Of Yukon Angling Regulations 1962", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 March 1962.
- "Sun Libel Suit Put Off Till April", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Supreme Court To Hear NWT Appeal", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Synopsis Of Mining Law", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- ", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921. "Synopsis Of New Game Law", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Synopsis Of The Game Ordinance Of The Yukon Territory", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- ٢٢ ", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Synopsis of the Game Ordinance of Yukon Territory", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Tagish Band Negotiates", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "[Take Notice]", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- ""Take Your Time In Land Claims", Urges Project North``, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Tales Of The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 27 March 1969.
- ", Midnight Sun, 13 March 1969.

"Tax Credit For Yukon Employers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.

- "Taxation of the Placer Mining Industry", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Temporary Ingenuity", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Tender Notice To Contractors", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Tenders For The Supply Of Petroleum Products", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Territorial Capital Study: Study Outlines Native Funding Access Woes", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Third Alaska State-Wide Bush Justice Conference Held", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "This Is My Grandfathers Land", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980. "Thompson Defence", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Three More Convictions", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Ticket of Leave System", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "Time for Our Country to Do Some Soul-Searching", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "A Timetable Needed for Land Claims", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Tlingit Women to Face Oka Charges", Dannzha, February 1992.

"To All Elders, Beneficiaries of Na-Cho Nyak Dun and All Yukon First Nations", Dannzha,

December 1992.

- "To Frighten Their Husbands", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 31 May 1899.
- "Together Today for Our Paychecks Tomorrow?", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Tom Siddon Visits Whitehorse", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Tom Tom Charged", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Tom Tom Trial", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Too Much French", Whitehorse Tribune, 7 September 1901.
- "Tories Fall Back To Block Aboriginal Clause", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Tote Trail Assistance", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Town-Site Meeting At Keno City", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 July 1924.
- "Traditional Tlingit Justice", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Traditional Wedding Not Recognized", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Trial Postponed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Tribal Courts Should Be Established On Reserves Reasons", *Yukon Indian News*, 30 June 1976.
- "Tribal Justice Balances Scales RCMP: Crime Rate Has Dropped Significantly``, *Dannzha*, February 1992.
- "Tsk! Tsk!", Powder Magazine, October 1976.
- "Twenty Four Men Heard in Case Yesterday", Yukon World, 6 January 1905.
- "Two Intervenors Heard By Water Board At Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Two Reps Attend Natives & Law Meeting", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "U.K.H.M. Proposal", Strike Sounds, 27 November 1980.
- "Unity Important To Claims", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Upper Liard Thief Caught", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Valid Licenses", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "Vandalism At The Pump House", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "Vandalism", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.
- "Vehicle Safety To Be Checked``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "Verdict Reached In Stabbing", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Victims Compensated", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Victory For Workers!", Strike Sounds, 1 June 1981.
- "Village Council", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "Village Of Faro Budget Excerpts From The By-Law 71-9", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Village Of Faro Business Licenses Final Notice", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Village Of Faro By-Law No. 71-10", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Village Of Faro Public Notice", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Vuntut Gwich'in Say No to May Land Vote", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Wabisca Appointed Special Advisor", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Walsh Says Nay", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901.
- ""Waste Of Taxpayers Dollars" To Do Study", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Watson Lake District Citizens' Association``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Watson Lake Now Has Its Own Notary Public", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- "Watson Lake Scene of Preliminary Hearings", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.

- "We Have a New Provincial Judge", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Webster's Words", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Weekly Strike Bulletin", Strike Sounds, 30 October 1980.
- ``, *Strike Sounds*, 20 November 1980. "
- <u>``,</u> *Strike Sounds*, 18 December 1980. ..-
- <u>``, Strike Sounds</u>, 8 January 1981. -،
- *``*, *Strike Sounds*, 21 May 1981. .د
- <u>``, Strike Sounds</u>, 22 January 1981. ٢٢
- ``, Strike Sounds, 7 May 1981. ..-
- <u>```, Strike Sounds</u>, 5 February 1981. ۔
- -، , Strike Sounds, 16 April 1981.
- "Weekly Strike Bulletin, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 24 December 1980.
- "Welfare Committee, Information Committee, Misrepresentations Committee", Strike Sounds, 19 February 1981.
- "Welfare", Strike Sounds, 5 February 1981.
- *``, Strike Sounds*, 1 June 1981.
- "Welfare, Information, Misrepresentations Department", Strike Sounds, 30 January 1981.
- "Westmark Sues Dawson", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "The What's What Of The Coolican Report", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "What A Crock?", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Wheeler Dismissed On Charge Of Criminal Negligence", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Where To Go", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Whitehorse Correctional Operates on Crisis Basis Mounsey", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- <u>``</u>, Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940. ..\_\_
- "Whitehorse, Y.T.", Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "Who Was The Mad Trapper?", Midnight Sun, 6 March 1969.
- "Why a Pipeline Agency?", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Wilkins Resigns Over Training Manual", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Will A New Act Face The Issues?", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Wills Of Status Indians Need Ottawa Approval", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Wipe It Out", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 October 1901.
- "Witchcraft At Klukwan", Midnight Sun, 21 May 1969.
- "Woman's Death Probed", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Words From Webster", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 September 1991. ٢٢
- ..\_\_\_ ``, Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Worker's Compensation Board Decision, Strike Policy Committee", Strike Sounds, 14 May 1981.
- "Workers Help Law Problem", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Yanks Grab Fish", Dan Sha, December 1986.

- "YANSI Makes Recommendations On Gun Control", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Ye-Sa -To Becoming "Voice Of The People"", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Yellow Streams In The Snow", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "YFL Convention", Strike Sounds, 14 May 1981.
- "YNB And YANSI Meet For The First Time", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "You Have a Say in the Matter", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Your Water Bleeder Could Well Cost You \$100 Fine Per Day", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 6 January 1978.
- "Youth Drunk Driving", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "YTG Accused Of Discriminating", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "YTG Doesn't Agree", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "YTG Recommends Task Force to Solve Placer Problems", *Placer Mining Times*, 23 November 1983.
- "YTG Signs Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "YTG To Oversee Pipeline Development", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "YTG Wants Claims Position Firm", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "YTG Wants Right to Sign Indian Claims Agreement", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "YTG, Native Courtworkers Sign Funding Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Yukon's M.P. On Outlook For Mayo", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Businesses Attack Land Claims, Says Allen", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "The Yukon Claim Sheet", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Yukon Council Sittings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 July 1924.
- "[Yukon Council]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 June 1924.
- "Yukon Educational Advisory Committee", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Yukon Expands Courtworker Program", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Yukon First Nations Say "YES" to the Constitutional Accord", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Yukon Health, A Thank You, Strike Sounds For Staff", Strike Sounds, 7 May 1981.
- "The Yukon Indian Land Claim", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Yukon Indians Gain National Recognition", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Yukon Land Claim", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Yukon Native Brotherhood", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "Yukon Natives & Law Committee Make Recommendations", *Yukon Indian News*, February 1976.
- "Yukon Natives And Law Committee Setting Up Two Conferences", *Yukon Indian News*, 1 December 1976.
- "Yukon Statistics", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Yukon Territory Summary Of Hunting Regulations", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "Yukoners Asked for Feed-Back", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "YVA Members Warned About Pending Legislation", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 23 May 1978. "Zoning Change Sought to Increase Housing Electricity", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 1

February 1979.

"Zoning Law Changes May Start Building Boom in Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 February 1979.

# Local Improvement District:

- "Budget Discussed In Report On LID Boundary Expansion", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 29 August 1978.
- "Haines Junction Flips Its L.I.D.", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- "Haines Junction L.I.D. Election", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "Haines Junction Local Improvement District Nomination Meeting Notice``, St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "Haines Junction Local Improvement District", St. Elias Echo, September 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, February 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, May-June 1980.
- "L.I.D. Board Suspends Employees for Union Activities", *News at the Landing*, 31 October 1979.
- "Landslide For Ireland's LID Expansion Rejected", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "LID Appoints Three New Staff Members", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "LID Bulletins", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "LID Election in Haines Junction Set", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "LID Elections Upcoming In Dec.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "LID Elections", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "LID Employees Get Insurance Package``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "LID Expansion Under Study", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "LID Mailing Is Off", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "LID Manager's Report Cites Major Projects``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "LID Polling In Feb. Trustee & Expansion", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "More Business From LID Meeting", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- ".....", *News at the Landing*, 3 October 1979.
- "Note on LID Meeting", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Notes on LID Meeting", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Taking The Lid Off The L.I.D.", St. Elias Echo, April 1979.
- "Zoning Issue Prompts LID To Call Meeting", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "Zoning Mismanaged By L.I.D.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.

# Logging:

- "Around Town``, Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Buzzsaw Jimmy", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 10 December 2003.
- "Cutting Wood To Cut Costs``, *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1977.

"Dawson Sawmill & Building Co.``, *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899. "Eight Of Crew Rushing New Sawmill At Mt. Free Gold``, *Mayo Miner*, 25 March 1937. "Go Up River To Bring Down Big Log Drive``, *Mayo Miner*, 26 August 1938.

"Going Upriver to Take Out Wood Raft", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.

- "[The Harper And Ladue Saw Mill]", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "The Hi-Way", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "An Inside Look At Fred's Sawmill", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Kimbel Bros Bust Taking Our Timbers", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Kimbel Logging Crew Goes Up River", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Lefebvre Loggin Crew Ready To Go Up River Shortly", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Lefebvre Sawmill Crew Leave For Tall Timber", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Local And Personal", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- ``, *Mayo Miner*, 13 August 1937.
- "Locals", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "Logging Program", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1975.
- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940.
- ..\_\_\_\_ `, Atlin News-Miner, 20 April 1940.
- "Mill Crew In", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Natives Call For Moratorium On Logging", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "New Mill Building", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Newsletter News", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Personals", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Prophet River Back In The Swing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "[Recollection of Buzzsaw Jimmy]``, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 10 December 2003.
- "Sawmill Starts", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.
- "Teslin Wood Closed", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Tlingit Wood Products Factory In Operation Once Again", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "As to the Timber Office", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "Where Does Carcross Lead?", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Wood", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Woodsmen Of The River", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon. May 1965.
- "The Yukon Wood Chopper", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 10 December 2003.

## **Masonry**:

- "[Correspondence]``, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.
- "First, a Little History", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.
- "Freemasonry", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.
- "The Ivory Gavels of the G.L. Of New Zealand", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.
- "Membership", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.

"Services", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.

## Media (Broadcasting, Films, Television, etc.):

"Atlin and Juneau Direct Radio Service Now in Operation", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939. "Cable Vision", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976. "CBC Hearings to Be Conducted", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974. "CBC Television", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972. "CBC Visits Mayo", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979. "CBC Will Carry CTV Hockey Game Special", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979. "CBC Will Carry Super Bowl", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979. "CFYT & DCTV Community Access Communications", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "CFYT Creates New Break-Through", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. "A Cheering Message", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924. "Community Television", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991. "Extended TV Service?", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979. "Faro Goads Ottawa Into New TV Policy", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979. "Filming the Underside of Dawson", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991. "Football Fans Demand CBC Carry Super Bowl", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979. "Have You Heard Anyone Familiar on CBC, 10.1 FM?", Nahuzhi Hunday, March/April, 2003. "As It Didn't Happen", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979. "Journalist Helps Survivors Break Silence on Air", Dannzha, April 1992. "Klondike Valley Needs a Signal, Says Mayor", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "Links to Outside World", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961. "Looking for a Few Northern Minutes", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991. "Native Media Merger Deal Proposed by Management", Dannzha, April 1992. "New CBC Yukon Area Manager Appointed", Dannzha, August 1992. "New Season for Senior Chief Program", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979. "Northern Viewers Get Added Service", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976. "Our New Radio Station", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 December 1924. "Press and Media Tour Hits the Highway", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 August 1991. "Press News by Radio [May 31; June 2]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924. "Prime-Time City Council", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979. "Radio - TV on Tap Here", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961. "Radio [Sept 2nd, 4th]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 September 1924. "[Radio Station Is Operational]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924. "Television Debut for Dawson Couple", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978. "Theatre Owner Not Worried About New Faro Cable System", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979. "Time to Change the Channel", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979. "Tokyo TV Crew Early Visitors", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. "Too Many Regulations Get in the Way", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979. "TV Films Cause Flack in Faro", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979. "Two Rivers", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 17 November 1978. "Valley T.V. - No Guarantees", *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.

"Veterinarian Jim Kenyon Stars "on the Road Again"", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "Village of Mayo News", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.

- "Volunteers Operate Radio Station in Unique Community Project", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "I Was "on the Road Again"", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "A Welcome Message From the Minister of National Defense", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 December 1924.
- "What Fun to Turn the Tables!", *Klondike Sun*, 14 March 1991.
- "Whitehorse Could Get Satellite TV", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Whitehorse May Get Satellite TV If Ottawa Approves Faro System", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 16 December 1939.

"WHTV Says No to Cable in Lobird Trailer Court", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.

"Yukon Film Focuses on Dog Sled Racing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.

# **Military Activities:**

"896 Pioneer Squadron Starts A New Season", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.

"896 Pioneer Squadron", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.

``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.

"Air Cadet Corp Strives To Establish Platoon In Faro", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.

"Air Cadets Annual Inspection 1991", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.

"[Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.

\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 27 July 1954.

- ", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.
- "Anti Cruise Missile Test Meeting", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.

"Armed Forces Inspire Yukoner", Dan Sha, July 1986.

- "Army Days [October 13 1947]", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 1 August 2003.
- "Army Green Look For Watson Lake", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Army Plans Yukon Camp", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "An Army Teen in Camp Takhini", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 15 April 2003.
- "Atlinto Lodge Host to Jack McDonald on Eve of His Departure", Atlin News-Miner, 5 October 1940.
- "B.C. Seeks War Minerals", Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "Bartenders Still Out At Legion", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "Cadet Exchange From U.K.", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Cadet News``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990. "Cadet News``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 May 1991.
- "Cadets Hold 7th Inspection", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Cadets Inspection Planned", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.

"Cadets Offer Opportunities", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.

"Camp Takhini", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 15 April 2003.

"Coal River Soft Shoulder", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.

- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 19 May 1955.
- "Congratulatons Corbett", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Corp'l Bob Clarke Brings Down His First German Bomber in the North Sea``, Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
- "Corpl. Bob Clarke Leaves with His Regiment Overseas", *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 December 1939.
- "Correspondence", Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
- "Cruise Missile Crosses Border", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "D. Day Parade In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "Dawson Air Cadets Are Flying", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 30 September 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 8 June 1940.
- ", Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940.
- "Defense Staff To Visit Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "Enjoyable Time At Military Dance", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Fairbanks Elated Over Coming of Army Air Base to Site Near That Famous City", *Mayo Miner*, 24 July 1936.
- "Faro Legion Branch 275", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "First Shipment of Soldiers' Comforts Forwarded by Local Chapter I.O.D.E.", Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940.
- "From Commissioner Collins: Civil Emergency Planning Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "A Great New Land", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Heads Up", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Hurdles To Overcome For Cadets", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Indian Soldiers Fought For Canada``, Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Legion News", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_\_", Raven (Faro), 25* November 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 February 1973.
- "Legion", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "Library Pages", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Local Cadets Learn To Fly", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Local Men Re-Joining the Colors or Leave to Sign Up At Once", *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 September 1939.
- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 23 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
- "Mayoites In The Army", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "Meditation At Miles Canyon", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Microwave Cuts In July First", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Military Ball in A.B. Hall", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.

<sup>&</sup>quot;More Fun on Tap", Northwest Newscast (PAM 1945-0071), 8 May 1945.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Navy Vessels Visit Skagway", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "New Highways Key To Development Of North", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "News in Brief", Northwest Newscast (PAM 1945-0071), 8 May 1945.
- "Northern Signs Of Summer", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "Notice To All Residents Mayo District", Tramline, 28 November 1957.

"Notice", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.

- "NWT And Yukon Cadets Join Camp", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "An Overseas Edition?", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Private Thompson", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Radio Station C F W H, 1240 K.C. [Schedule]", Northwest Newscast (PAM 1945-0071), 8 May 1945.
- "[Radio Station Is Operational]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924.
- "RCAC Officers Gather In NWT", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "RCAF to Leave Whitehorse Field During July", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Recruiting Ceases Here After Dec. 31", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "Regiment At Camp``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Remember Remembrance Day", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Rev. Father Delarue O.M.I. Leaves Shortly for France to Report for Military Service``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 May 1940.
- "Ribbon Of Change", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "The Road North", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Rumor", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Sergt. Holmes Laid to Rest with Full Military Honors", Yukon World, 19 January 1905.
- "Sgts. To Have Dance", Northwest Newscast (PAM 1945-0071), 8 May 1945.
- "Soldiers In Alaska Exposed To Toxic PCB", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "A Spotlight On A Fanfare To", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "Stewart Council Favours Embargo on War Materials", Atlin News-Miner, 5 August 1939.
- "As to Civil Service", Yukon World, 29 January 1905.
- "United In Peace As In War", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "United States Army Engineering Corps Arrive to Undertake Construction of Military Highway Through Territory to Connect with Alaska", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition,* 22 September 1975.
- "Up and Coming``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), January 1986.
- "A Welcome Message From the Minister of National Defense``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 6 December 1924.
- "Wellesley Lake Ranger Exercise", Nahuzhi Hunday, 13 March 2002.
- "Whitehorse Invaded by Corps of Cadets", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 December 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 20 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.

- "Wind-Chill Drives Cenotaph Service Indoors", *Klondike Sun*, 23 November 1989.
- "Yukon Cadet Camp Prepares For Visitors", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Yukon Headquarters of Army Roadmen", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Yukoners To Visit HMCS Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.

### Mining (Placer, Quartz, Silver, etc.):

#### Harper's Weekly, 27 August 1898.

#### Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.

"10 Dredges Under Way", *Mayo Miner*, 29 July 1938.

- "1051 News And Views", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "The 1987 Annual Tour & Picnic", Dotter, October 1987.
- "1987 Is Best Year In Seventy", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "\$2,000 Per Year Anvil Scholarship Fund``, Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "231,000 Ounces From the Sixtymile Since the Early Days", *Placer Mining Times*, 23 November 1983.
- "\$250 or \$850, Placer Miners Will Keep on Digging!", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "3 Men Missing For 61 Days", Midnight Sun, 27 June 1969.
- "4,000 Ounces Expected This Year From Henderson Creek``, *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "444 Tons Ore Out This Week", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "462 At Atlin Miner's Picnic", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "500 Attend Lead Level Clinic", Dotter, December 1988.
- "5th Annual Dawson International Gold Show", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "9th Northern Resources Conference``, KPMA Monitor, December 1987.

"A. P. Friesen", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.

- "Aboriginies Admonished", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Accident At Anvil", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1970.
- "According To A Wire Received Thursday", Mayo Miner, 22 January 1937.
- "According To Bill``, Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Accounting Services", Dotter, May 1987.
- "An Acknowledgement", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "Activity And Development", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "Activity In Old Miller And Glacier Camp``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Additional Capital for Development Purposes in Atlin<sup>\*</sup>, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 February 1939. "Adios<sup>\*</sup>, *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "Aerial Photos a Boon to the Placer Prospector", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "Agriculture In The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.

- "Aho Resigns From Board Of Dynasty Explorations", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Air Search Fails To Locate Prospectors", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Airstrip on Saddleback", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue*, 29 January 1970.
- "The Alaska Placer And Coal Company", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Alaska Placer Miners Under Attack!", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Alaska Treadwell People Developing Keno Properties``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "The Alaskan Solution", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Alba R. Thomson, Veteran Yukoner, Passes Away After Long Illness``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 July 1936.
- "Alex Berry Mill Foreman", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "Alexander Bielenberg", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Alexander McDonald "King Of The Klondike"", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "Alexander Morrison", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "All The Creeks", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "All The Dredges Now Working In The Dawson District``, Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "The All Weather Job", *Dotter*, February 1988.
- "Alphonse Lapierre", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Ambassadors Hosted", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- "Anaconda Group Sold``, Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Andrew Hunker", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Anglo-Huronian LTD. Acquire Substantial Interest in the Yukon Consolidated Gold``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 October 1939.
- "Announcement", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "[Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 21 October 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 March 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 20 October 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 November 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 5 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.

"Annual Meeting of the Atlin Placer Miners Association", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.

"The Annual Spring Meeting Will Be Held In Conjunction With The Gold Show", KPMA Monitor, April 1990.

- "Antone F. Standard``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Anvil Awards Scholarships", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978.
- "Anvil Cautious About Expansion", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Anvil Construction", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Anvil Contract", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "The Anvil Dedication", Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970.
- "Anvil Directors Meet In Vancouver", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Anvil Fourth Quarter", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Anvil Hosts Luncheon", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Anvil Hosts Meeting Of Mine Operators", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Anvil Loans Repaid", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Anvil Mining Cooperation Limited Summary Of Operations", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Anvil News Release", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "Anvil Production Value Up Over \$2 Million", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Anvil Profits", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "The Anvil Project Dedication Ceremonies", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Anvil Scholarship Program", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Anvil Staff Employees Receive Certification", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Anvil Still Shut Down Despite Efforts to End Wildcat", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "Arbitration Decision", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Archibald Planning Champion", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Archibald Takes Panning Title", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Arctic Wings", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 9 July 2003.
- "Arizona Charley``, *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898. "Around Pine City``, *Atlin Claim*, 19 August 1899.
- "Around Pine Creek", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Around The Town", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Arrivals And Departures", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Arthur Harper", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Ashe & Lowe", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Assay Office", Atlin Claim, 11 May 1907.
- "An Assessment of the Proposed Yukon Placer Mining Guidelines Prepared for: Klondike Placer Miners Association<sup>\*\*</sup>, Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
- "At A Distance", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "At Anvil Mine``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "At Calumet And Elsa", Tramline, 4 May 1962.
- "At Canada Tungsten", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- <u>```, Northern Light (Watson Lake)</u>, 19 July 1961.
- "At Lower Post``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.

- "Atlin Camp in the Early Days; Death of Commissioner "J.D." Graham on Vancouver Island Recalls Typical Life in Atlin Camp in the Early Days``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 June 1940.
- "Atlin District Liberal Association", Atlin Claim, 3 September 1904.
- "Atlin Is Best Camp of All Is Assertion of Capt. "Sandy" Smith Who Knows 'Em All``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 February 1940.
- "Atlin Mine To Reopen``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Atlin Mining District Invites Capital and Modern Mining Methods", *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 December 1938.
- "Atlin News-Miner Raises It's Hat to Mr. A. (Sandy) Smith``, Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.

"Atlin Nugget``, Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.

- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_, Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 5 August 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 3 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 24 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 7 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "Attractive Holdings Of A. A. Hollenbeck On Famous Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Auction A Mixed Blessing For Cassiar", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "[August 14th]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 August 1924.
- "Axel Nelson and Gus Johnson Are in Paystreak Again", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "B.C. Government to Grubstake About 300 to Prospect in North", *Atlin News-Miner*, 2 September 1939.
- "B.C. Seeks War Minerals", Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "The B.L. & K.N. Co.", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Back From Big Salmon", Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "Ballarat-Tatlow Venture", *Placer Mining Times*, 6 July 1983.
- "Bar-B-Que Roaring Success", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Barbecue And Dance A Great Success", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.
- "Bargaining At Cassiar May End Strike Action", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Bargaining, Letters", Strike Sounds, 26 March 1981.
- ``, Strike Sounds, 2 April 1981.
- "Bargaining, Newspaper Watching, Dividends? Damn Right!", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Barganing and Newspaper Watching", *Strike Sounds*, 7 May 1981. "Barker, McIntyres Leave for Haggart", *Atlin News-Miner*, 12 August 1939.
- "The Basics of Gold Panning", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "The Basics of Gold", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Beak Report Summary", Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
- "Beaver River Silver Fields Found This Year Have Enormous Galena Deposits", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Beer Parlour Licence Granted On Spruce", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Bellerbys Make Trip To The Elsa", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Bench Claims", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Bermingham Has 250 Tons Of High Grade Ore Ready For Shipment", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Bert Lamb Preparing For Busy Summer On Keno Hill Property", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Besieged At Bear Creek", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Big Development Work Under Way On 40-Mile", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Big Enterprise At Mayo City Of Oscar Letourneau", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Big Mining Operations Of The Yukon Gold Company", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Big Nuggets From Livingstone Creek", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Big Placer Operations In Mayo District Of E. Middlecoff", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Big Salmon District", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Big Salmon Placers", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Big Ship S.S. Oread in Skagway", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Big Vein Opened By McIntosh & Morwick", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Bigger, Better and More in 1984", *Placer Mining Times*, 23 November 1983.
- "Biggest Year Yet For Exploration Companies", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- ""Birth Of A Giant", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "The Birth Of A Mine", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Black Hills Creek", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.

"Bleiler Blasts Bureaucrats", *Placer Mining Times*, 22 June 1983.

- "The Blessing of the Wandering Foot", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Blue Canyon Prospecting", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "The Blue Pick-Up", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Board of Directors Visit Faro Operation", Dotter, October 1986.
- "Boat News", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Bob Henderson And John Fawcett Extensive Keno Owners", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "The Bonanza 'B' Mine, "Foxy"", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 19 November 2003.
- "Bonanza Quartz Discovery Looks to Be a Good One", Yukon World, 19 January 1905.
- "Boyd Brings Another Injured Man In From Galena Hill Camp", Mayo Miner, 19 June 1937.
- "Boyle's Big Operations", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Bringing in the Ore", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Brings Latest From Rich M'Questen Slope", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Brotherhood Of Man Ensures Peace", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Bruk Pleased with Mining Talks", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Bud Returns To Galena Hill", Mayo Miner, 8 October 1937.
- "Bud Takes Snowmobile To Galena To Haul Ore", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "A Budget Of Interesting News From Many Quarters", Atlin Claim, 11 May 1907.
- "Building Program", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Bunkhouse Residents Meeting, Strike Policy Meeting", Strike Sounds, 13 February 1981.
- "Bunkhouse Units Go Up In Flames And Twenty Men Lose Belongings", *Raven (Faro)*, 19 December 1973.
- "A Buried Glacier", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "Business Men Buy Mine", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Business, Newspaper Watching", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "Bustling Scenes At Treadwell Yukon Camp On Great Ladue Lode On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Buy Them Or Beat Them", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "C.I.M.M. Meeting", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "Cabinet Shuffle Means Delay", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.
- "Called To Mayo On Dismantling Job", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Camped At Caribou Creek", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Canadian Klondyke, Ltd. And North West Corporation Have 25 Years More For Dredging", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Canada Tungsten Superintendent Here``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Candidly Speaking", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Capt. Al. Mayo, After Whom The Mayo Camp Is Named``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Capt. C. W. Anderson``, *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898. "Captain And Mrs. George Black Visiting Silver District``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1938.

- "Captain Black And Mr. And Mrs. Donald Purdy Fly Here On Hunting Trip", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "Carmack Stakes Bonanza Gold Claim!", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Cassiar's First Safety Nite", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Cassiar Closedown Is Hurting the Whitehorse Economy", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Cassiar Mine Means Full Operating Level", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 February 1979.
- "Cassier", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "Categories of Strikers, Strike Benefits, Other Policy Decisions", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- "CEO. Carmack's Letters Added to Judge", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Certificate Of The Registration Of An Extra Provincial Company", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Chamber Of Commerce Reactivates", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Change Of Mining Laws", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Charles B. Turgeon", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Charles Lamb", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Charles M. Johnson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Charlie Brefalt Part 2", *Powder Magazine*, November 1976. "Charlie Brefalt Part 3", *Powder Magazine*, December 1976.
- "Chas. J. Anderson", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Cheechakoes In The Money In Gold Metropolis", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Chief Executive Of Yukon On Conditions In Territory", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Chief Executive Of Yukon Sounds Note of Optimisum", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Children At Keno", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "A Christmas Message From Anvil", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "A Christmas Message From Norman A. Ross, President, Klondike Placer Miner's Association<sup>``</sup>, KPMA Monitor, December 1986.
- "Christmas Message", Dotter, December 1986.
- "Cinnabar and Scheelite", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "City And District", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "City Girl Experiences Mining Adventure", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "Civil Action", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Claim Boundaries", KPMA Monitor, December 1985.
- "Claim Owners Liability", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Claims Camp Is All Right", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Claims Expensive To Re-Survey", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978.
- "Clarence J. Berry", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "Clean Up", Tramline, 11 May 1956.
- "Clear Creek, Yukon", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Clem Sinyard Ships In Airplane Drill To Prospect On The Mcguesten River", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Climate", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

- "Clinton Creek Slowly Shuts Down", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Close and Fraser Survive Delta``, *Placer Mining Times*, 22 June 1983.
- "As Close As Claims", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Club Contacts", Dotter, December 1986.
- "Co. Cat Brings In Big Load Of Ore Monday Night", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Coal On The Yukon", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Coal", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Cobalt Hill, Opposite Keno, Scene Of New Silver Mine``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Cogasa Has Big Plans For Yukon Mining Next Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Cogasa to Employ 600 by 1986", Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "Cold Water Thawing Is A Boon To Miners", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Collapse Of The Northern Mineral Advisory Committee", KPMA Monitor, December 1985.
- "Committee Appointed And Now At Work", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Committee Appointments", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Communities", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "[Community Activity]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 July 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 21 October 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 2 December 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 17 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 8 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.
- "[Community Announcements]", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.
- "Community Groups and Contact Person", *Dotter*, October 1987.
- "Community Profiles Burwash", *Shakat*, Summer 1988.
- "Company Communication", Dotter, May 1987.
- "Company Rent Increases, Negotiations Progress", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- "Company Rent Increases, Silver...", Strike Sounds, 2 October 1980.
- "Compensation Board Assessment Rate Decrease", KPMA Monitor, October 1986.
- "Conciliation Talks To Begin At Anvil", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "Concluding Remarks on Proposed Yukon Placer Mining Guidelines``, *Placer Mining Times*, 23 November 1983.
- "Conditions in the Yukon", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Conglomerate Quartz of Thirty Mile", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.

"Congratulations To Conwest Explorations", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.

- "Congratulations!", *Dotter*, October 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dotter*, October 1988.
- "Conquering the Frozen Gravel of Yukon``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Conservative = Liberal Association Annual Meeting", Atlin Claim, 3 September 1904.
- "Consultation Becomes The Issue In NIWA Talks", KPMA Monitor, April 1990.
- "Consultation Will Be Necessary", KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Consulting Engineers Back Placer Miners Against Guidelines", *Placer Mining Times*, 22 June 1983.
- "Contract At United Keno", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Contract Dispute", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Contract Rejected", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Contracts To Expire", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978.
- "Controller Jeckell Reviews Conditions In The Yukon", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Conwest Exploration", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Copper Is King At New Mine Site", Powder Magazine, January 1974.
- "Corkery Creek Stampede Proves Only a Rumor. Only a Few Applications in From There Recently", *Mayo Miner*, 10 July 1936.
- "Cost Of Disobedience", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Costly Ditching", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Could Be Placer Miners' Best Friend", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Court Decision May Have Implications For Placer Mining", KPMA Monitor, April 1990.
- "Credit To CAC Action", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Crews Worked All Winter", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue*, 29 January 1970.
- "Croesus Veins On Keno Hill Yield High Assays", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "The Cry Was Gold, the Rush Was on!", *Whitehorse Nugget*, Summer 1961.
- "A Cryptic Note", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Crystalline Gold", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "Curragh Resources Future Plans", Dotter, May 1987.
- "Curragh Social Club News", Dotter, September 1986.
- "Curragh Social Club", Dotter, October 1987.
- "Current Happenings", Dotter, October 1987.
- "Cusac Plans Major Program", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Cyanide Up Mill Down", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Cyprus Anvil's '76 Exploration Program", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Cyprus Anvil Dispute Flares Into Wildcat Strike", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 12 February 1979.
- "Cyprus Anvil Profits Down", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Cyrprus Anvil Faces Two Tough Years", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Dalton Trail Mineral", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "Dan McVicker", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Danielson Tragedy", *Midnight Sun*, 12 June 1969.

- "David McKay And Harry Waugh", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "David Sparks Among The Prominent Keno Hill Owners", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Davis And Brock On Expedition", Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965.
- "Dawson Center Of Flourishing Gardens", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Dawson Chamber Of Mines", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 December 1954.
- "Dawson City Gold Show", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Dawson City News July 2, 1902", *Stampeder*, 10 March 1962.
- "Dawson City School Reunion Set For June 2nd to 4th", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Dawson Daily News (1909)", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Dawson Dredges Had One Of Longest Seasons On Record. Closed This Week``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 December 1938.
- "Dawson International Gold Show", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Dawson Nuggets", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Dawson Placer News", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Dawson Route to Chisana", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Dawson Ships 10 Million In Gold", Midnight Sun, 29 April 1969.
- "Dawson The Mecca Of Tourists To The Land Of The Midnight Sun``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "The Dawson Townsite Company And Harper And Ladue Mill Company", *Klondike News* (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Dawson Y.T.", Chronicle, 13 March 1926.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Chronicle*, 16 February 1926.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- ", Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 30 December 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 3 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 1 June 1940.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Chronicle, 16 March 1926.
- "Day Brothers", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Dear Sir", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Death Knell For The B.C. Placer Industry", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Delta Smelting & Refining Co.", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "Delta Smelting And Refining", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Derockers Still Best on the Market", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Desert Mining Versus Klondike", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Development Assessment Process Called For In Land Claims Agreement", *KPMA Monitor*, January 1990.
- "Diary Of An "Overboredom" Driller's Helper'', Powder Magazine, May 1975.
- "Diary Of Jack London's Trip To The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 28 November 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 5 December 1968.
- "Did You Know", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Dig In And Help The Prospector", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Direct From Dawson", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "The Dirty 1/3 Dozen + 1``, *Powder Magazine*, August 1974.
- "Discoveries Of New Mineral Showings In The Yukon Reported In 1962", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Discovery At Keno Hill 1919 (Part 2)", Powder Magazine, June 1976.
- "Discovery At Keno Hill", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Discovery Day Celebration", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 August 1924.
- "Discovery Days: Hot Dogs, Burned Fingers and Family Fun", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Discovery Gold Goes Into Production", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Discovery Of Coal", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Discovery On Wright Goes Into The Hands Of New Owners", *Atlin Globe*, 14 September 1899.
- "The Diversity Of Faro``, Dotter, December 1986.
- "Dockhound Report...", Dotter, September 1986.
- "Dog Leads Jack Stewart To Venus Vein``, Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Doing Winter Work On Gambler Claim, Keno Hill``, Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Don't Sell Your Claim Just Yet!", *Placer Mining Times*, 6 July 1983.
- "Donlin P. Murdy``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Dowson's Judas", Yukon Weekly Journal, 9 June 1901.
- "Dr. A. E. Aho, P. Eng", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Dr. Aaroe Aho``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Dr. Cockfield, Dominion Geologist, On The Silver-Lead Deposits Of The Mayo District", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Dr. Mandy, Mines Dept. Arrives on Official Inspection Trip", Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.

- "Dr. P. D. Carper", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Dr. P. J. Benoit LeBlanc", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Dredge Tailings", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Dredges Start Dawson District", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Dredging in the Klondike Valley", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery* Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Dredging The Liard", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Drillers To Drill With Hammer", Swim Lake News Herald, 24 March 1965.
- "The Drive Is On!, Tennis Anyone", Dotter, October 1987.
- "Dualco Explorations Under Way", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Dunwoody & Company Of Great Help", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Dutchman Screws Sand with Excellent Results", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "Dynasty Discovery Shakes World Of Archeology", Swim Lake News Herald, 19 March 1965.
- "Dynasty Earnings Helped By Anvil", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Earlier Promises On Consultation Ignored", KPMA Monitor, April 1990.
- "Early Mining On Keno Hill", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Early Turkey From U.K.H.M. Rejected", Strike Sounds, 27 November 1980.
- "The Economic Impact Must Be Taken Into Account", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "Editor", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "Editorial Page", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- <u>``</u>, *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- ..\_\_\_\_
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Placer Mining Times*, 31 May 1985. "Editorial``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 25 November 1924.
- ..\_\_\_\_ `, Strike Sounds, 14 May 1981.
- "Editorials", Mavo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "Effluent Discharge Standards Met By Many Miners; Found Difficult By Some", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Eight Of Crew Rushing New Sawmill At Mt. Free Gold", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "Eldorado No. 46", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Eldorado Of The Indian River Division", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "The Elsa Mine Has to Shut Down", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Elsa Spill Test Results Beginning To Come Back", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.
- "Emil Gay", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Employment Roster", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "End Of Gold-Dealing Era "Overdue"", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Enterprising Pioneer Klondike Woman Miner", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Entertainment Calendar", Strike Sounds, 8 January 1981.
- "Entertainment Committee", Strike Sounds, 19 March 1981.
- \_``, *Strike Sounds*, 14 May 1981.
- ..\_\_\_\_ ``, Strike Sounds, 13 February 1981.

"Entertainment Committee, Kitchen Committee", Strike Sounds, 2 January 1981.

"Entertainment Policy, Kitchen", Strike Sounds, 30 October 1980.

- "Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 23 October 1980.
- ``, Strike Sounds, 30 October 1980.
- ..\_\_\_\_ ``, Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.``, Strike Sounds, 26 March 1981.
- ..\_\_\_\_\_
- "Entertainment, Kitchen, Picketing, Information", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- "Epic Story Of The Discovery Of Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Edition Photostat, 12 December 1921.
- دد ``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920. "Epilogue", Strike Sounds, 1 June 1981.
- "ERA News, Letters", Strike Sounds, 14 May 1981.
- "ERA Report", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "Erickson & McKay Among Luckiest Stakers On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Eureka Montana And Tributaries", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Everett J. Ward", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Excrept From Jack Wasserman's Column In The "Vancouver Sun", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Executive Assistant Appointment Made Permanent", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Executive Of The KPMA Advised Of Details Considered Within New Policy Framework", KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Expansion Of A Giant", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Expansion", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "An Expert's Report", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Expert On Character Of Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Exploratory Work on the Grumm Deposit", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Expo 86: Yukon Pavilion", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- ``, KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Extension Being Asked On 21-Year Quartz Claim Leases", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Extensive Copper In Yukon Valley", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Extensive Development Work On Butyer's Keno Properties", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Extensive Holdings Of Binet Brothers At Mayo", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Extensive Holdings Of Erickson, McKay And Bouvette On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Extensive New Improvements By Northern Commercial Co. Ltd.", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Extensive Operations by A.N.C. Treadgold", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Extensive Operations Of Greenfield & Pickering", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And

Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.

- "Extensive Silver And Gold Mining In Klondike District", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Extent Of The Gold Belt", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "Ezekiel Ogilvie", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "A Fabulously Rich Strike on McQuestion Creek", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Fair Sex Gold Digger Makes Lucky Find on Boulder Creek", Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
- "Famine In Klondike", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Faro Briefs", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Faro Delivers!, Strike Policy Committee", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Faro Hosts Visitors", Dotter, October 1987.
- "Faro Is A Welcome Change", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Faro Lions Club", Dotter, October 1988.
- "Faro Positive Action Committee", Dotter, February 1988.
- "Faro Union Boss Upset, Resigns", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Fatal Accident In Elsa Mine", Tramline, 26 April 1956.
- "Faulkner's Plan For Mining Praised By Chamber Of Mines``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 17 October 1978.
- "Faulkner Confident About Prospects for Northern Mining", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 22 January 1979.
- "Faulkner To Meet With Northern Mining Reps", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Federal Man Knows Mining", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Feds Playing Sneaky Tricks", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Feds, Hogs & Fish", *Placer Mining Times*, 23 November 1983.
- "Fibre Shipment", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Fifth Annual Gold Show", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Find Nears Bennett", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Finding The Pay", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Finds Good Values On The McQueston Slope", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Fine Gold Recovery Report Expected Soon", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Fine Programme Arranged This Year for Discovery Day Celebration in Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- "Fine Quartz", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 20 January 1900.
- "Finning-Structured Course Presented To Employees", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "A Fire on Gold Bottm``, Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Fire", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Firms' North Operations Stress Mining's Role``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "First Annual Local 1051 Joins The Celebration", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "The First Annual Yukon Terr. Mines Rescue Competition", Tramline, 24 August 1962.
- "The First Discovery Day", *Klondike Sun*, 8 August 1991.

"First Gold Brick From Quartz Property Ever Produced in Southern End of Yukon Territory",

Atlin News-Miner, 7 January 1939.

- "First Gold", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "First Meeting With The Hon. Bill McKnight", KPMA Monitor, October 1986.
- "First Money From Keno Hill Silver", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "First Ore Blessed With Tree", Powder Magazine, January 1974.
- "First Souvenir Issue", Bear Creek Bucket Line, 15 November 1966.
- "First Survey Of Its Kind In Canada", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "First Vehicle Through To Canada Tungsten", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "First Woman To Stake On Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "First Women To Make Visit To Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Fish Habitat Compensation And Restoration Guidelines", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Fisher Properties In The Keno Hill Area Have Fine Showing", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Fisheries to Pay in Cash", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "The Five Finger Coal Company", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Five Fingers Coal Mine", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Flash!", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "Fleet To Handle Mayo Silver Next Spring``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Fling Wide the Gold", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Flying Prospectors", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Focus", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- "Food Prices and Surveys, Solidarity Section", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Forbes-Svaboda McVicar Leave O'Donnell", Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.
- "Foreign Ambassadors Visit Anvil", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "Foreman Receives Safety Award", Powder Magazine, March 1976.
- "The Formation of Placer Deposits of Gold``, Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Fortune Laid Bare By A Buckboard", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Found a Mine? Here's What to Do``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Found the Last Mine", Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "Four-Foot Vein On Crystal-Lighting Junction Group", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Fractions", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Frank Conrad", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Frank Lowe On Mayo Silver Camp", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Frank McNeill, Sourdough, Plays Lucky On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And

Gold Fields Edition, 1922.

- "Frank Reger, Tyco Employee Suffers Painful Back Injuries When Struck By Falling Rock At Silver King", *Mayo Miner*, 25 March 1937.
- "Fred Wells Says North Is Best Bet for Prospectors", Atlin News-Miner, 3 August 1940.
- "A French Hill Claim to Be Sold", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "French Hill", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Fritz Miller's Diary", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "From The Asbesto Sheet", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "From The Editor", Dotter, December 1987.
- "From The Mine To The City This Was The Way It Was", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "From The R.C.M.P.", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "From the Vancouver Province", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 April 1924.
- "From The Whitehorse Star", Tramline, 12 December 1957.
- "Fuel Tax Rebates And Exemptions", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "Full Production For Cassiar In One Month", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Future Looks Bright", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "G. L. Rickard", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Galena Hill Is Bustling With Activity", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Galena Hill Siver Miners Return to Continue Operations on Promising-Looking Properties", *Mayo Miner*, 24 July 1936.
- "Galena Hill Strike Settled Thursday Night", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "Galena Properties Of Twelvemile District", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Gallery Of Giants", Midnight Sun, September 1969.
- "Gene Grenier Has Close Call While Working At The Elsa", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "General Electric Sales Executive on First Silver Tour", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "General McRae Dredge Will Be Big Contributor to Gold Yield of North", *Mayo Miner*, 24 July 1936.
- "General Mcrae Interests Take Drill To All Gold", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "General McRae Plans Tour Of North Soon", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "General Meeting Wednesday, April 29th", Strike Sounds, 1 May 1981.
- "General Meeting", Strike Sounds, 10 April 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 19 March 1981.
- "General Meeting, Important", Strike Sounds, 19 February 1981.
- "General Superintendent Wernecke Arrives by T. Y. Plane Thursday Night``, *Mayo Miner*, 13 September 1935.
- "Geo. F. Sparks", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Geo. T. Snow On First News Of Klondike Strike``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Geo. W. Carmack", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Geology & Engineering, Whitehorse", Dotter, November 1986.
- "The Geology Department", Powder Magazine, March 1976.

"Geology Of Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12

December 1921.

- "George H. Matlock", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "George Lamarre", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "George Potter Takes Over Haggart Creek Interests Of Watters Whitman", *Mayo Miner*, 2 April 1937.
- "Get All Applications In As Early As Possible", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Getting Out Coal At Tantalus Butte For The Yukon Market``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Gillespie Lauded By Chamber", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "Glacier Gulch Ore Returns Show Nearly Four Ounces Gold to the Ton``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 5 August 1939.
- "Glen Hope of Telegraph Creek Visits Atlin on Way Out to Buy Mill``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 April 1939.
- "Gold Bottom", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "[Gold Commissioner]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924.
- "Gold Diggers Annual Bonspiel", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Gold From The Klondike", *Bennett Sun (MF N-1)*, 5 August 1899.
- "The Gold Hill Hotel", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Gold Is Found on Kirkman, Above Dawson", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Gold Is Where It's Supposed to Be", *Placer Mining Times*, 3 August 1983.
- "Gold Miners Shower Actor With Gold Nuggets At Palace Grand 1898``, *Midnight Sun*, 25 July 1969.
- "Gold Mining Affects The Whole Community", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Gold Mining on the Pelly", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Gold Nugget Found in Turkey's Gizzard on Spruce Creek``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 December 1939.
- "Gold on Stewart River", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Gold on the Hillside``, *Clondyke News*, 17 July 1897.
- "The Gold Pan", *Placer Mining Times*, 31 May 1985.
- "Gold Panning: Yukon And The World", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Gold Production At Dawson Up to August", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "Gold Production in Yukon Territory Up Over Seventeen Thousand Ounces for Fiscal Year", *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 August 1940.
- "Gold Production Up", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Gold Show A Success", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Gold Show Glitters in Spite of Low Economy", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Gold Still Good for the Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Gold, Garbage and Greed``, Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "The Golden Hunker", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Goldpanning for Cheechakos Only", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "Good Old Bonanza Still Alive", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 November 1924.
- "Good Things", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

"Good Years Is Reported by Yukon Gold``, Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

August 1914.

- "A Good Years Work", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Gov't Geological Head On Visit To Silver Camp", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "Government Mining Engineer Arrives in Atlin", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "Government Moves Anvil Mining Corp To Ross River", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Grant Hoffman Is Visiting Dawson City", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Granville", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Gravel Growls", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Gravity Men Can't Hoof It``, Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.
- "Great Discovery of Ore Near Bonanza", Yukon World, 7 January 1905.
- "The Great Drapery Schmoozle Of 1969", *Raven (Faro)*, 13 August 1970. "The Great Drapery Schmozzle Of 1969", *Raven (Faro)*, 15 September 1970.
- "Great Interest Taken in Sullivan Operations on Blue Canyon", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Great Many Assays Made At Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields *Edition*, 1922.
- "Great Works of the Yukon Gold Company", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Greenfield & Pickering's Extensive Operations", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Greenfield & Pickering Are Handling Big Contracts", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Greetings Of The Season From The General Manager", Dotter, December 1988.
- "Grum Operation Starts", Dotter, November 1988.
- "Grumm Study Continues", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "GSC Started It All and Al Kulan Helped It Along", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Guest Appearance by Sandy McNuggets", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "A Guide to Basic Placer Mining", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Hall Appointed Chairman", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Handling Your Concentrates", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "Hard-Rock Activity", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Hardrock Mining in the Yukon", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Hardrock Times", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Harmans Camp Bushed", Swim Lake News Herald, 1 April 1965.
- "Harry C. Ashe", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Harry Colley Looking Over Placer Ground", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Has A Busy Season Mining On Sulpher", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Hearty 'Thank You' From K.P.M.A.", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "Hector Morrison Continuing Development Work On Keno", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.

"Hector Morrison Finds Rich Silver Ore On Keno", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And

Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.

- "Hector Morrison, Lucky Old Timer, Hits It Rich On Keno``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Helicopter Ambulance Services Available", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "Hell's Delight for 2 Months", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue*, 29 January 1970.
- "Help the Miner", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Henderson Creek``, Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Henry T. Mudd``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Here And There", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Hermee Is Here!", *Dotter*, October 1986.
- "Hester Creek``, Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Hi Friends!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.
- "High Grade Ore Found On Lake Group Much Work Done", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Highet Dredge Is Kept Busy", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Highlights From the Queenstake Brief to the Committee", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "Highlights", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "Hinton And Associates Do Big Development Work On Keno``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Hints For Klondike Gold Hunters``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "History of Klondike Mines Railway", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "The History Of Silver King", Powder Magazine, March 1976.
- "The History of the Rise of an Empire", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Hon. W.J. Asselstine Minister of Mines Addresses Local Board of Trade``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 5 October 1940.
- "[Hon. W.J. Asselstine]", Atlin News-Miner, 5 August 1939.
- "Horace Fraser Returns to Atlin After an Absence of Many Years", *Atlin News-Miner*, 12 August 1939.
- "Horace McN. Fraser Returns to Coast After Busy Season Here", *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 October 1939.
- "Horace New, Los Angeles Attorney Returns to His Home in California", *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 October 1939.
- "House Room In Dawson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "How Gold Was Discovered In The Klondike", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "How It All Began", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January

1970.

- "How Keno Hill Looks", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "How Klondike's Famous Cheechako Hill Was Named``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "How Klondike Gold Strike Was Made", Yukon Catholic, 17 August 1913.
- "How the Phrase "a Ton of Gold" "Turned the Trick"", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition* (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "How the Real Experts Feel About the Guidelines Hearings", *Placer Mining Times*, 14 September 1983.
- "How To Gather Samples For Assay Office``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "How To Gather Samples For Assay", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "How To Get Results Prospecting Quartz", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "How to Get to the Klondike", Dawson Record, 25 August 1897.
- "How We Mill The Ore", Powder Magazine, October 1976.
- "Huge Furnace Is Built Here", Mayo Miner, 8 October 1937.
- "Human Resources Report", Dotter, July 1987.
- "Humboldt Gates & Dr. L. O. Wilcoxon``, *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "Hundreds Of Placer Miners Toiled In Vain In The Shadow Of Marvelous Keno``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Hunker Creek And Tributaries", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Hunker Creek Road To Be Upgraded", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Hydraulicking", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Hydrological Information Available for Your Creek", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Icy Tombs In Keno 200 Adit``, Powder Magazine, August 1973.
- "If You Need Help", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Ikuichi Matsui``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Impact on Yukon``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Importance Of Committee Should Not Be Underestimated", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Important Development Work On Promising Yukon Copper", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Important Developments In Rosmusen's Silver Basin Claims", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "In Capsule Form", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "In Other Items", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "In The Land of Gold``, *Bennett Sun (MF N-1)*, 9 December 1899.
- "Indian River Mining Division: A Detailed Write-Up Of Dominion Gold Run And Sulphur Creeks", *Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition*, 1902.

- "Indian River Placer Mining District``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Indian River Townsite", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Individual Miners Busy", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Individual Placer Mining In The Yukon``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Individual Placer Mining``, Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "The Industry Is Expected To Contribute To Study Costs", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Information Committee", Strike Sounds, 13 February 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Strike Sounds, 19 March 1981.
- "Information Committee, Negotiation Process, Miscellaneous", *Strike Sounds*, 20 November 1980.
- "Information Vacuum", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Information", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Information, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 7 May 1981.
- "Information, Entertainment, Job Committee", Strike Sounds, 16 April 1981.
- "Information, Negotiation Progress", Strike Sounds, 5 February 1981.
- "Information, Negotiations, Miscellaneous", Strike Sounds, 11 December 1980.
- "Innovative Recovery Techniques", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "The Inside Story", Powder Magazine, August 1973.
- "An Intelligent Analysis of the S.E.I.A. Report, and Why It Doesn't Work for Yukon Placer Miners", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "Interesting Large Ore Body Opened Up On Junction Group``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Introductory", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Investment In The North", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "Iowa-Alaska Mining Company", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Is A Strike The Logical Solution?", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Is the Faro Mine the Pits?", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Israel on the Indian", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "It's Membership Renewal Time", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "It's Your Paper Name It!", Dotter, September 1986.
- "The Ivory Gavels of the G.L. Of New Zealand", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 8 August 2003.
- "J. Sloan Johnson", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "J. W. Sullivan", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "[J.L. Labbe]", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Jack Donovan", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Jack London's Trip To The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 12 December 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Midnight Sun, 19 December 1968.
- "Jack Smith", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

"Jack Stewart Discoverer Of The Venus Vein Part 2``, Midnight Sun, October 1969.

- "Jack Stewart Discoverer Of The Venus Vein", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "James F. Olk", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "James McNamee", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "James Monroe", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "James Tweed", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "James V. Harrison", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "James W. Morrison", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The "Jap" Question", Atlin Claim, 11 May 1907.
- "Jeffreys Have Promising New Lead On Galena Hill Claim", Mayo Miner, 25 June 1937.
- "Jim Moore Leaves", *Dotter*, September 1988.
- "Jimmy Sugiyama Closing Down For Short Time``, Mayo Miner, 30 April 1937.
- "Jimmy Sugiyama Sacking Two Tons Ore Per Day", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "Joe Kinman One Of The Best Known Keno Hill Owners``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Joe Walsh Is "Tops" After Arduous Work Getting to Paystreak on Boulder Creek``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 December 1939.
- "Joe Walsh One Of Most Lucky Pioneer Stakers On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "John Bruk", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "John Erickson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "John Hoggan, an Old Klondiker, in From Tanana--the Place Is Very Much Overboomed; He Says", *Yukon World*, 27 January 1905.
- "John Keily Resigns From Anvil", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "John Munro Replies to Ron Holway", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "John R. Dodson``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Jos. Ladue``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Joseph M. Klein", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Journeymen Tickets Awarded``, Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "July 1898 Klondike Nugget", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "K. Halstead", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Keeping The Yukon No. 1", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "Kenneth Lieber``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Keno Cars In", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Keno City A Thriving New Town", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Keno City Thriving Centre Of Marvelous Keno Silver Camp", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Keno Hill Silver Strike", Midnight Sun, September 1969.
- "Keno Hill Temperatures", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Kimbel Mill Team Wins Holiday Baseball Game``, *Mayo Miner*, 14 May 1937. "The "Kings" Claims``, *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.

- "Kinman Finds Veins On Keno Hill Properties", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Kitchen Committee", Strike Sounds, 20 November 1980.
- \_``, *Strike Sounds*, 4 December 1980.
- , Strike Sounds, 15 January 1981.
- "Kitchen Committee, Picket Committee", Strike Sounds, 11 December 1980.
- <u>``, Strike Sounds</u>, 8 January 1981.
- "Kitchen Committee, Picket Committee, Information Committee, Negotiations, Miscellaneous``, Strike Sounds, 27 November 1980.
- "Kitchen Committee, Picketing, Information, Negotiations, Miscellaneous", Strike Sounds, 13 November 1980.
- "Kitchen, Information", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Kitchen, Picket Committee, Entertainment, Welfare and Benefits, Information,
  - Misrepresentations Department``, Strike Sounds, 22 January 1981.
- "Kitchen, Picketing, Information", Strike Sounds, 23 October 1980.
- "Kitchen, Picketing, Information, Negotiations Process, Misrepresentations Department", Strike Sounds, 16 October 1980.
- "Klondike's Gift to the World", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Klondike's Oldest Placer Creek", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "The Klondike And Indian River Divisions", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Klondike Continues North's Banner Camp", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Klondike Gold Fields", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "Klondike Has Given The World \$200,000,000 In Gold", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "A Klondike Letter", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "A Klondike Mining Scene", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Klondike Nugget Jewelry and Fads and Demands of the Day", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Klondike Placer Miners Association Tenth Annual Steak Dinner And Dance", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Klondike Still Banner Gold Producer", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Klondike Valley Planning", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "The KMPA Looks For Compromise", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "The KMPA Participation In The Yukon Development Strategy Process", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.
- "KMPA Position Misrepresented In Star Article", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "I Know What I Saw...", Dotter, December 1988.
- "Known Economic Mineral Belts And Districts In The Yukon", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.

- "KPMA Addresses Select Committee On Renewable Resources", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "KPMA Election Results", KPMA Monitor, October 1986.
- "KPMA Membership", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "KPMA President Popular Speaker", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "The KPMA Seeks Certainty For Placer Miners With Responsible Protection For The Environment", *KPMA Monitor*, April 1987.
- "KPMA Seeks Effective Consultation", KPMA Monitor, April 1990.
- "KPMA Summary", Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "Kulan Returns", Swim Lake News Herald, 17 March 1965.
- "L. G. Crossley", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "L. P. Oksvig", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "LaForma Gold Mines Produce Another Gold Brick and Furnishes Five Tons Concentrates", *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 December 1939.
- "LaForma Gold Mines Produces Gold Brick Weighing 143 Ounces", Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939.
- "Langham Takes Driller To Carmacks Property", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Langlow Bros.", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Large Consignment Mining Machinery Shipped to Atlin by Northern Resources LTD.", *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 March 1940.
- "Large Dredging Company Plan Operating in Yukon on a Major Scale``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 March 1940.
- "Large Nickel Lode Reported in Upper Stikine District", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- "Largest Shipment of Concentrates So Far Comes South From Laforma Gold Mines``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 December 1939.
- "Last Minute Stuff...", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Layman Does Well on 11 Below", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Learning From 1909", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Legal Entanglements Force Closing Down Of Hector Mine But Crews Will Continue Operations On No. 9 Fraction Adjoining Until March 1st When Galena Hill Operations Will Be Curtailed``, *Mayo Miner*, 12 February 1937.
- "Legal Surveys Important to Placer Miners", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
  - \_\_\_\_\_``, Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Leroy Tozier", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Less Then One-Third Of Yukon Prospected", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Letter to the Editor", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Letters From Chicago February 1, 1899", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "Letters to the Editor", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Letters To The Editor", Strike Sounds, 27 November 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Strike Sounds, 10 April 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Strike Sounds, 13 February 1981.
- "Letters", Dotter, November 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.

- ``, Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981. "
- <u>``,</u> *Strike Sounds*, 1 June 1981. ..\_
- ..-
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 5 March 1981. "[Letters]``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 29 July 1924.
- "Lionel Talbot, Pioneer White Pass Railroad Man, Passes Away in Tacoma", Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "Literary Exercises", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Little Locals", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 July 1924.
- "Local & Personal", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Local And General News", Atlin Claim, 11 May 1907.
- "Local And Personal", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- ٢٢ <u>``, Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.</u>
- \_``, *Mayo Miner*, 20 August 1937. ..-
- ``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 July 1937. ..-
- ``, Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937. .د
- *``, Mayo Miner*, 10 December 1937. .د
- ..\_ ``, Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Local Dawson Items", Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969.
- ``, Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969.
- "Local Happenings", Atlin News-Miner, 13 July 1940.
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 6 July 1940.
- "Local History", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Local Items November 15th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 November 1924.
- "Local Items", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Local Miners Take on the World", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Local Mining Interests", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Local Mining Pioneer", Powder Magazine, January 1977.
- "Local News", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "[Local News]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 April 1924.
- "Local Placer Miner Fined for Water", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Local Placer Miners Fined For Dirty Water", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Locals", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Lode A Mile Long", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Lode And Placer Mining Activity In The Yukon In 1962: Dawson Mining District", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Lode And Placer Mining Activity In The Yukon In 1962: Mayo Mining District", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Lode And Placer Mining Activity In The Yukon In 1962: Watson Lake Mining District", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Lode And Placer Mining Activity In The Yukon In 1962: Whitehorse Mining District", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Log of Two Clear Creek Prospectors Lost for Eight Days", Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.

- "Lone Prospector Makes Discoveries", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Lone Star Quartz Mine", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Long Galena Lode Opened On South Slope Of Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Long Service Award Dinner", Powder Magazine, December 1976.
- "Long Service Employees Honored", Powder Magazine, February 1976.
- "Long Time T.Y. Co. Employee and Wife, Family Leaving", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Long Tunnel And Deep Shaft Pierce Sour Dough Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Longshore Strike?", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Lookout Mountain, In Mayo District", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Louis Bouvette's Own Story Of How He Discovered Keno Hill, Yukon's Marvelous Mountain Bursting With Silver Ore``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Louis Empkins", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Louis Nadeau Keeping Busy On Eldorado``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Lowell Lambastes 100 MG/L", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Lucky Keno King Stays After Making A Stake", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Lucky Number?", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Macaulay Creek", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Mackenzie River``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Main Street Mining a Break-Even Success", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Maintenance News", *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.
- "Maisy May Creek, Yukon", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Majestic View From Summit Of Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Major New Approach To Regulating Placer Industry Will Have A Voice``, KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Make Your Point to the Panel", *Placer Mining Times*, 14 September 1983.
- "Making Good Progress On Shamrock Claim", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "The Man From Dawson City", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "A Man Ignored", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "The Man Who Wouldn't Give Up``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Many Assays Made Of Mayo Silver Ore", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Many Claims On Sourdough Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Many Duties In Mining Game Make Livingstone Wernecke Yukon's Premier Air Traveller, Back Here in August.", *Mayo Miner*, 24 July 1936.
- "Many Silver Claims In Twelvemile District", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Many Supplies Being Freighted Up Hill", Mayo Miner, 8 October 1937.
- "Many Years Of Hydraulic Work Yet In Klondike", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Many Years Work Ahead In Klondike``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Marcus Daly Interests Continue Important Keno Hill Factor``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Marcus L. Hamilton", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Martin's Challenge", Bennett Sun, 24 June 1899.
- "Marvels Of Trip To Yukon, Land Of The Midnight Sun``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Materials Handling Project", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "Materials Handling Report Wright Engineers Ltd.", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Materials Management", Dotter, May 1987.
- "Matt Butyer Among The Lucky Ones On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "May Day International Day of Working Class Solidarity", Strike Sounds, 1 May 1981.
- "May Hold Half of Output", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Mayo-The Yukon's Silver District``, Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Mayo Camp Shuts Down Until Next May According to Official Announcement", *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 December 1939.
- "Mayo City An Important Point In The Silver District", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Mayo Development", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Mayo District Based on Mines Believed Key to Early Rush", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Mayo Mining Camp Closes Down Until Next April", Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.
- "Mayo News", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Mayo Pioneers", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Mayo Silver Camp Will Continue to Operate After All``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 December 1939. "Mayo``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_, Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 24 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 29 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 5 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "Mayo: A Merry Christmas", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "The Mayor's Chain of Office", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Mayor Of Stewart City Pays First Visit To Silver City", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "McDames Mine", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "McDames Mining Co. Pours First Brick Prospects Are Good", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "McKechnie & Buchanan Return to Camp After Long Prospecting Trip``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 September 1939.
- "McRae May Build Dredge", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Meeting of Miners", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Meeting Proposed With Crombie In March", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Mel Zeiler Blasts Federal Fisheries", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "A Member Of The Team...``, *Dotter*, October 1987.
- "Members Of Dawson Miners Union Present Art Daily With Symbolic Ring", *Yukon Miner*, 11 July 1942.
- "Membership Is High Priority", KPMA Monitor, December 1986.
- "Memories Of The Midnight Sun``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Mercure and Jacobson To Operate On Silver Basin Silver Ground", *Mayo Miner*, 25 June 1937.
- "Merger Prompts Visit", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "A Message From the Hon. Jean Chretien, Minister of Indian Affairs and Northern Development", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue*, 29 January 1970.
- "Messrs. Gauvin Bros. And Pichon", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Metallurgical Problem Seen``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Metallurgist, Laforma Mines, Arrives to Take Up Duties At Carmacks``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 January 1939.
- "Michinosuke Aikawa``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Mid-Winter Sluicing Works for Walter", Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "Midas Magic", Powder Magazine, August 1975.
- "Middlecoff Crew Away", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Middlecoffs And Crew Come In", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.

- "Mike Stutter 'Shreds the Feds' and Their Proposed Placer Mining Guidelines", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "A Mile Of Gold In Sight", Midnight Sun, July 1969.
- "Mile Of Tunnels And Other Underground Workings On Keno Hill, Ltd.'S, Rich Lodes", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Mill News", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Mill Super Designs Company Decal", Powder Magazine, April 1976.
- "Milling Department Plan 1987-1988", Dotter, June 1987.
- "Millions Of Virgin Gold On The Hunker Creek Benches", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Mine Awaits Fate of White Pass", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Mine Convicted After Tailings Pond Spill", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 January 1979.
- "Mine Dept", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Mine Dept.", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- ٢٢ ``, Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- \_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 February 1969. ..\_
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ , Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Mine Maintenance "C" Shift Safety Award Presentation", Dotter, December 1988.
- "Mine News", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- \_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969.
- \_``, *Rock Fluff*, September 1969. ..-
- \_``, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969. ..\_\_\_\_
- .د
- "Mine Rescue Course Offered At Carmacks", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Mine Rescue Graduates", Dotter, April 1987.
- "Mine Rescue", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Mine Reverts To Two Shifts", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "Mine Shops, "C" Crew Does It!", Dotter, November 1988.
- "Mine Trailer Fire", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Miner's Workshop Meeting", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Miner As a Pioneer of Civilization", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Miner Dead After Cat Accident", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Miner To Miner Buy-Sell Sheet", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Mineral Policy Exploits Says CYI", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Mineral Production Up", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Minerals Of Primary Prospecting Interest In 1962: Industrial Minerals", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Minerals Of Primary Prospecting Interest In 1962: Metallic Minerals", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Minerals Of Primary Prospecting Interest In 1962: Mineral Fuels", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Minerals Other Then Gold", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898. "Miners Busy", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.

- "Miners In From The Klondike", Mayo Miner, 26 November 1937.
- "Miners Of The Month", Powder Magazine, August 1975.
- "Miners To Have Voice In Ottawa", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "Mines And Mining", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Mines And Resource Visit``, Tramline, 12 July 1956.
- "Mining in the Wheaton District, Yukon``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Mining Act Passed", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 August 1924.
- "Mining Activities in Atlin Area Referred to by T. Van Dyk", *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 October 1938.
- "Mining and Chance", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 20 January 1900.
- "Mining Congress", Tramline, 10 October 1957.
- "Mining Convention Opens in Vancouver Next Month", Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939.
- "Mining Development", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Mining Engineer Departs", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Mining Exploration Gets Holey In The Head", Swim Lake News Herald, 27 March 1965.
- "Mining For Miracles: Supporting The Children's Hospital", Dotter, 21 April 1988.
- "Mining For Miracles; An Update", Dotter, May 1988.
- "Mining Group Could Help White Pass", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.
- ""Mining Has Been Good For The Yukon"", KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Mining in Mayo District", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Mining in Mayo District", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Mining In The Yukon", *Midnight Sun*, July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Midnight Sun, 15 August 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 15 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 27 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, September 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Midnight Sun, 11 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 5 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 4 July 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "Mining Laws of Australia", Yukon World, 3 January 1905.
- "Mining Laws of the Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "The Mining Laws of Yukon", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day),
- "Mining Laws", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Mining Magnate Arrives in Atlin From San Francisco", Atlin News-Miner, 2 September 1939.
- "Mining Man Of The Year", Dotter, January 1988.
- "Mining Men Away", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Mining Notes From Keno", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 November 1924.
- "Mining Notes", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1924.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 August 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 17 December 1924.
- "Mining Operations Being Resumed At the Elsa Camp", Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
- "Mining Operations Of The Lone Star Mineral Claim", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "The Mining Outlook", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Mining Road Openings Delayed", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Mining Round-Up", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Mining Syndicate Foreman Has Faith in Future of Carmacks Properties", *Mayo Miner*, 17 July 1936.
- "Mining Transfers", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Mining Voice", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Mining", Dotter, May 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "Minister of Mines States Greater Diversification Aid to Mining Industry``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 January 1939.
- "Minting of Coins Helps Yukon Gold", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Miscellaneous", Strike Sounds, 18 December 1980.
- "Misrepresentations Department", *Strike Sounds*, 2 October 1980.
- "Misrepresentations Department, Yukon News Article", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- "Miss Belinda Mulrooney", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Miss Violet Raymond Bride Elect To Millions", *Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898)*, 1 April 1898.
- "Mitsui Mining and Smelting Co. Ltd.", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Moccasingrams, By A Musher Of Many Trails", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "A Model Placer Mine``, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Molybdenite Discovered Near Mexiadin Lake", Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939.
- "[Monica Durau]``, Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Moose Creek Location", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "More High-Grade At Arctic", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "More Mining Activity", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "More Mining Strikes", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "More Often Than Not Investment Proposals Are Really Rip-Offs", *Placer Mining Times*, 22 June 1983.
- "Most Foully Murdered", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Most Likely Places To Prospect In Mayo Are", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "The Motherlode Located", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.

"Mount Free Gold Causing Renewed Enthusiasm in Y.T.", Mayo Miner, 13 September 1935.

- "Mr. And Mrs. Miner-1983: George and Agnes Shaw", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "Mr. George Hallett Transferred to Nelson", Atlin News-Miner, 6 July 1940.
- "Mr. Joe Walsh Drops in At Whitehorse and Chats About Old Times with Ye Editor", Atlin News-Miner, 4 March 1939.
- "Mr. Walter Johnson, Mining Magnate Here to Insect His Atlin Mining Interests on Otter Creek``, Atlin News-Miner, 30 September 1939.
- "Mr. Wernecke Flies to Mayo From San Francisco to Supervise T.Y. Co. Operations in Silver Camp``, Mayo Miner, 17 July 1936.
- "Mt. Cameron Silver Properties, Mayo Area", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Much Activity Now Being Displayed on Odonnel River", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Much Development Work", Bennett Sun, 24 June 1899.
- "Much Mining Activity on Hunker Creek", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Muddy River Country Declared Good Area for Prospecting", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Murdoch Michie One Of The Lucky Stakers On Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Murphy's Laws Work Against Placer Miners", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "My First Pan'', Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "N. C. Co. Executives Visit Dawson", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "N.C. Cat Man Like Superman", Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965.
- "Nach Dem Gold Jagd Auf Metalle", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Native Copper, Pyrites and Sapphires", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Native Silver Found In Prospect In Mayo Area", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Natural Resources Of The Yukon Territory", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Needle Man Makes Good", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.
- "Negotiation Update", Strike Sounds, 4 December 1980.
- "Negotiation?", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Negotiations Intensify", *KPMA Monitor*, April 1987. "Negotiations Process", *Strike Sounds*, 9 October 1980.
- "Negotiations Process, Constitutional Changes", Strike Sounds, 23 October 1980.
- "Negotiations, Information, [Poems]", Strike Sounds, 8 January 1981.
- "Negotiators Reach Agreement Over First Contract", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Neither Side Is Making Demands Known", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "A New Appointment", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 16 May 1924.
- "New Arrivals", Tramline, 16 August 1957.
- "New Base Line And Other Keno Hill Surveys", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "New Board Members Elected At The Fall General Meeting", KPMA Monitor, March 1989. "New Bush Vehicles Slated For Dynasty", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.

"New Capitol For Dawson", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.

- "New Cook Coming For Dynasty Fly Camp", Swim Lake News Herald, 22 March 1965.
- "New Creek Near Dawson", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "New Directors And Officers", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "New Discovery", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 31 May 1899.
- "New Drill Arrives", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "New Drilling Method Developed By Local", Swim Lake News Herald, 20 March 1965.
- "New Faces At Coal Mine", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "New Find Of High Grade Ore Made On Hope Gulch", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "A New Generation Makes Yukon Legend", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "New Gold Mining Method Works", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "New High Grade Ore Found On Reno And Shamrock Claims", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "New Highet Creek Dredge Proves Success", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "New Ideas Bring Returns At Cogasa Gold Operation", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 October 1978.
- "New Machine for Treadgold Operations", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "A New Mining District``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "New Mining Districts In The North", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 February 1962.
- "New Regulations May Be Gazetted Shortly", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "New Strike", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "New Tabling Service Open for Placer Gold Concentrates", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "New Town", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "New Veins Developed On The Fawcett And Henderson Claims", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "A New Wrinkle for the Old Crow Brow", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "New Yukon Mining Legislation Ready", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "News Around Town", Atlin News-Miner, 10 June 1939.
- "News Briefs", KPMA Monitor, December 1985.
- "News From the Creeks", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "News From the Klondike", Harper's Weekly, 21 May 1898.
- <u>``, Harper's Weekly</u>, 9 July 1898. ٢٢
- *``, Harper's Weekly*, 14 May 1898. ..\_\_\_\_
- .د , Harper's Weekly, 1 January 1898.
- *```, Harper's Weekly*, 4 June 1898. ..-
- "News in Brief", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "News of Dawson", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.

<sup>&</sup>quot;News Of The Camp``, *Atlin Globe*, 14 September 1899. "A Night with Miners``, *Whitehorse Tribune*, 10 November 1900.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "No Application Instructions Have Been Issued", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "No Help From Pipeline Firm", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- ""No Mining Laws in the Yukon"", Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
- "No Objection To Anvil", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "No Penalties For Drilling Company", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "No Place To Lament``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "No. 19 Bonanza Above", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "No. 22 Bonanza Above", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "No. 37 Above, On Bonanza", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "No.1 Industry", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "North's Future Waits Need Experts Conclude``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "North Slope Conference Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Northern Diamond Drilling", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Northern Inland Waters Act To Be Separated, Water Board Composition To Be Changed``, *KPMA Monitor*, June 1987.
- "Northern Resources Conference: Summary Report Of Prospecting, Mining, And Petroleum Activity In The Yukon Territory In 1962", *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Northward Temporarily Re-Scheduled", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Noted In Passing", Tramline, 6 April 1962.
- "Notes On Gold And Other Things", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "Notice", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "Nugget Believed to Be Platinum", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.
- "O'Donnell River Placer Properties May Be Worked", Atlin News-Miner, 10 June 1939.
- "October Annual Safety Award Certificates", Dotter, November 1988.
- "Of General Interest", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Of Silver and Stock Prices", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- "Off To The Gold Rush", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Office Manager Here``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Official Inaction Allows Devastation of Lousetown", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Old-Time Placer Miners Claim Gold Mining Record", Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
- "Old Atlin Man Says That Camp Is No Good``, Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Old Boys In News", Tramline, 11 October 1956.
- "Old Operation", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Old Time Prospectors Optimistic Over Volcanic Creek Prospects``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "The Old Way And The New", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Ole Olson and Partners Running Tunnel to Bed Rock on Cracker Creek``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 February 1940.
- "On Other Fronts", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.

"On the Way to the Klondike", *Illustrated London News*, 11 September 1897.

- "One Hundred Years of Mining", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "One Man's Gold Rush", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "Open Ground-You Can Stake", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Open Ground! ... Claims You Can Stake", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "An Open Letter To P.L. Munro", *Strike Sounds*, 14 May 1981.
- "The Opening Of Prospects By Tunnel", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Operations Close Down On Haggart Creek``, Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Operations Of The Lookout Mountain Silver-Lead Properties", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Operations Under Way on Thistle``, *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Opportunities In Yukon For Prospector", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Opportunities of the Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Opportunity In Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Optimistic Message By Capt. Geo. Black, M.P. For Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Ore Deposits of Atlin District", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Ore Out", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Ore Production Tonnages", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Ore Shipped``, Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "The Origin Of The Gold", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Ottawa Officials Here", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Otter Creek Trio Reach Paystreak After Much Work", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Otto Miller, Old Sourdough, Is Hitting for the Hills in Search of Paystreak``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 July 1940.
- "Our Annual Report", Powder Magazine, February 1976.
- "Our Mining Regulations", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Our New Manager", Powder Magazine, June 1975.
- "Output Is Fabulous", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "The Output", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Outside Operations", Dotter, December 1987.
- "Overhaul Of The Northern Inland Waters Act``, KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "P. J. Lauritzen", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Pain Staking Claim Staking And The Law", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Panning For Gold", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Party of Miners to Leave for Jack Wade", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Pat Galvin", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

"Paula Ross Tells the Committee That the Gold Isn't All There Is", Placer Mining Times, 28

September 1983.

- "Payroll", *Tramline*, 18 December 1958.
- "Pearson To Be Charged", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Peel Plateau Exploration Company", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Peering Into the Past", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Peso Silver Still Busy", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Pete Hamlin Gets Fine Samples of Quartz Gold on McDame Creek", *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 January 1939.
- "Peter A. McDonald", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Petroleum Activity", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Piccolo Brothers Secure Seventeen Ounce Nugget on Birch Creek``, Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "Picket Committee", Strike Sounds, 13 February 1981.
- "Picket Committee, Information Committee", Strike Sounds, 18 December 1980.
- "Picket Committee, Kitchen Committee", Strike Sounds, 10 April 1981.
- "Picket Committee, Letters", Strike Sounds, 2 January 1981.
- "Picket Committee, Negotiations, Information Committee", Strike Sounds, 15 January 1981.
- "Picket Committee, Negotiations, Information Committee, Miscellaneous, Letters to the Editor", *Strike Sounds*, 4 December 1980.
- "Picket, Entertainment, Welfare, Job Finding", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "Picket, Kitchen, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 5 February 1981.
- "Picketing, Information, Negotiating Process, Co-Operative Wage Study (CWS)", *Strike Sounds*, 2 October 1980.
- "Picketing, Information, Negotiations, A Broader Perspective", Strike Sounds, 30 October 1980.
- "Picketing, Misrepresentation Department, Negotiations Progress``, *Strike Sounds*, 6 November 1980.
- "Pictorial Tribute To The Anvil Mining Operation", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Pioneer Mining Man", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Pioneer Silver Miner Heading Back To Silver Claim After Returning For Visit To Old Home In The East", *Mayo Miner*, 21 May 1937.
- "Pioneer Woman Of Mayo``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Placer Activity", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Placer and Quartz Mining Claims in the Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Placer Exploration", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Placer Gold Mining Bucks", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Placer Miner Fined \$2500 For Discharging Waste", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Placer Miner Has Process to Clean Discolored Gold", Atlin News-Miner, 18 February 1939.
- "Placer Miners and the Yukon Securities Act", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Placer Miners Entertained", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Placer Mining At a Reduced Level in 1982", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "Placer Mining in Yukon Operating Rules", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.

"Placer Mining Season Has Just Begun", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.

- "Placer Problems with Feds Shared with Yanks", Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "Placer Property Exploration & Development", Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
- "Placer Review Committee At Work", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Placers Bucks Make the Big Time", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Plan To Attend The Gold Show Technical Day", KPMA Monitor, April 1990.
- "Planes and Pilots", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "Playing On Thin Ice", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "Please Comply With The Yukon Fisheries Protection Authorization", *KPMA Monitor*, January 1990.
- "[Poem]``, Strike Sounds, 2 January 1981.
- "Poor Man's Mining", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- ""A Portrait of Common Sense"", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Potential Heroes: The Image of the Mine Rescue Crews``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 2 February 1979.
- "Predict Mayo Will Be Greatest Silver Camp On Continent", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Predicts Bright Future for Yukon", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Preido Hill, Yukon", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "The President's Greeting", Dotter, December 1988.
- "The President's Message", Dotter, December 1987.
- "Press Coverage Improving", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.
- "Press News by Radio [April 22-23]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 April 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [June 9]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 July 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 July 1924.
- "Press Release", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Prices In Dawson", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Principal Mining Laws", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Production Report", Dotter, October 1986.
- "Production Resumse At Anvil Mine", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Progress On Research Project", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Prohibition Of Entry On Lands For Placer Mining", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Prominent Coast Mining Man Impressed With Atlin District", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Promising Galena Groups Of Rambler Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Promising Prospects Are Found On Rambler Hill", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Promising Silver Veins Found On Stand-To Mountain", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Proof of the Economic Value of Placer Mining", *Placer Mining Times*, 17 August 1983. "The Properties Of Chute & Wills", *Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition*, 1902.

- "Prospecting For Gold In The Forty-Mile Placer District``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Prospecting in the Muddy Area Is Profitable", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Prospecting Is A State Of Mind``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Prospecting Permits Deferred", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Prospector's Assistance Program", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "Prospector's Course", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Prospectors Gun Jams As Moose And Dogs Engage In Whirlwind Death Struggle On Tiver Trail``, *Mayo Miner*, 9 April 1937.
- "Prospectors Return", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Protect Your Claim Through Knowledge", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Provision Suggested For Site-Specific Exemptions", KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Pry Open Mineral Treasure Chests Throughout North", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Public Awareness Program", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Public Statement By Cope's Locked Out Miners", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Quartz Claim Bonded``, Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "Quartz Groups Of Robt. Fisher In Mayo Camp``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Quartz Mining in the Klondike District", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Quartz Mining In The Klondike", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Quartz Mining in the Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Queenstake Presents Practical Alternatives to Placer Committee``, *Placer Mining Times*, 23 November 1983.
- "Quirks 'N Quartz", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Quirks and Quartz``, Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Quirks in Quartz", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "R. B. Wood", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "R. E. Gordon Davis", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Radio [Sept 2nd, 4th]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 September 1924.
- "Radio August 19th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 August 1924.
- "A Railway for Anvil``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Ralph Nordling Places 3rd in Edmonton", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.

"Ramblings of a Sourdough", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 10 December 2003.

- "Reams of Red Tape", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Recommendations On Appointments Have Been Made", KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "The Record Nugget``, Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Record Production", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Reducing Gold Losses Research Results Now Out", KPMA Monitor, April 1990.
- "Regional Resources Roads Program", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.
- "Relations of Canada and Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Religious Services for Hunker Miners", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Remarkable Pioneer Horse Of Klondike``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Remarkable Record Of Silver King Mine``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Remarkable Specimens Being Found At Mcdames Creek", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "Remarkable Story Of Rich Strike On Keno Hill By Cunningham And Stewart``, *Dawson Daily* News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Rental Dispute", Strike Sounds, 7 May 1981.
- "Rental Dispute, Letters", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Reported That Jimmy Sugiyama Strikes It", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Representative Of Eastern Mining Firm Visits Mayo", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Research & Development", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.
- "Results Soon Available From 1988 Gold Recovery Project``, KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Review of Mining Activities in Atlin Mining Division for the Year 1939", *Atlin News-Miner*, 20 January 1940.
- "Review", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Rich Atlin Claim", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Rich Lode On Venus Also Vein On Caribou Fraction", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Rich New Silver Strike Made On A. Nichol's Vanguard Claim", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Rich Ore Found On Stone And Bunny Claims", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Rich Ore In Wheaton District, South Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Rich Strike on Galena Hill", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 July 1924.
- "Rich Vein Opened On The Venus By Paul Hogan And Jerry Drapeau``, *Dawson Daily News* Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Richard R. Lowe", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Road North", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Road Superintendent and District Engineer Here on Inspection Trip``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 July 1939.
- "Roads, Rocks, And Realities", *Dotter*, September 1988.

"Robert C. Sabini", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January

1970.

- "Robert Campbell "There Went A Man"", *Midnight Sun*, 14 November 1968.
  - <u>``, Midnight Sun</u>, 7 November 1968.
- "Robert E. Thurmond", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue*, 29 January 1970.
- "Robert Fisher, Mayo Miner and Prospector Laid to Rest", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "Robert W. Service Writes From France", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Robt. Fisher, One Of Extensive Owners In Mayo Silver Area", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Rock Fluff Staff", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Rock Hound Report", Dotter, June 1987.
- "Rockhound Report", Dotter, May 1988.
- "Rockhounding for Placer Prospectors", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Rocks, Roads, And Realities...", Dotter, October 1988.
- "Role Of The Yukon Territory Water Board", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Ron Hurry, Goldsmith", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "Ronald Morrison", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Ronald V. Markham``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Rosmusen's Rich Silver Basin Group Of Claims On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Rosmusen's Silver Basin Claims Among Richest On Keno Hill``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Rudolf", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Russians In The Klondike", Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "S. O. Morford", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "S. S. Keno Has Made Fine Record On The Silver Run This Season``, *Mayo Miner*, 1 October 1937.
- "S.S. Aksala Docks Monday Out Same Night With 500 Tons Of Ore``, *Mayo Miner*, 17 June 1938.
- "The Sadie-Ladue Friendship Property", Powder Magazine, January 1977.
- "Safe Service Awards", Dotter, April 1988.
- "Safety And Health Committee", Powder Magazine, October 1973.
- "Safety Recognition Program", *Dotter*, January 1988.
- " ``, *Dotter*, April 1987.
- "Sailer Takes Championship in Yukon Open``, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Samplers Cure For Gold Pan Hands", Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.
- "Saturday July 25 Marks 17th Anniversary of Finding of Silver on Faro Gulch by Discoverer Louis Bouvette", *Mayo Miner*, 24 July 1936.
- "Saturday Night Will Decide Burns Concert", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Scabbing In Elsa!", Strike Sounds, 4 December 1980.
- "Scene And Herd", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- " ``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969.

- "Scene of Activity", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Schedule Of Representation Work", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Schemes", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

- "Season's Greetings From The Mine Manager's Desk", Powder Magazine, November 1975.
- "Season Ends For Overburden Drilling", Powder Magazine, November 1973.
- "Second Gold Brick From Laforma Mines Arrives in Town", Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939.
- "Semi-Arid..., Mine Tours, Safety Recognition", Dotter, Summer 1988.
- "Shades Of The Past``, Powder Magazine, October 1973.
- "Shamrock Claim Reported Leased", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Shinpei Omota", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Sign Stuck in Faro Mud", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Silver-Bearing Ore On Hills In The Vicinity Of Keno Hill", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Silver-Lead Deposits Of Mt. Cameron, Rambler, And Stand-to", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Silver Basin Claims On Keno Show Promising Prospects", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Silver Camp News", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- <u>``, Mayo Miner</u>, 26 November 1937.
- ..\_\_\_\_ *``, Mayo Miner*, 12 November 1937. *``, Mayo Miner*, 19 November 1937.
- ..\_\_\_\_\_
- ""Silver Clipper" Is Churning The Waves Of The Stewart", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Silver King Has Yielded Half Million", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Silver Miners of Keno and Galena Are Having a Busy Season This Year", Mayo Miner, 3 July 1936.
- "The Silver Parade", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "Silver Shipments From Mayo This Season Nearly 8000 Tons", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "Silveralities", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- \_``, *Mayo Miner*, 16 July 1937.
- \_``, *Mayo Miner*, 27 May 1938.
- "Site Specific Authorizations Will Be Vital", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "The Situation In Alaska", KPMA Monitor, October 1986.
- "Six New Mines For The Eighties", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Sixth Northern Resources Conference", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Sixty Mile River, Yukon", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Skolquist and Lindbo Now Prospecting on Rapid Roy Creek", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.

"Skookum Jim: Legacy To A Nation", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer

٢٢ ``, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Scott Forbes Wins!", Dotter, October 1986.

1985.

- "Slim Pickings On The Creek", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Sluice Box Robbing", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Smelter Plans For Yukon Being Examined``, Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Social Club Report", Dotter, October 1986.
- "Solid Mountain of Asbestos Near Yukon Border Bolsters Economy", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Some Keno Hill Marvels", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Some New Year's Resolutions for 1925", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 January 1925.
- "Some of the 600 People Supporting Placer Mining At the K.P.M.A. Annual Bar-B-Que", *Placer Mining Times*, 3 August 1983.
- "Some Real Tunnel Work Going on This Winter", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Some Thoughts On The Strike", Strike Sounds, 1 June 1981.
- "Something Might Be Brewing Up the Creek", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "The Song Of The Rocker", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Sourdough Mayo Prospector Back From Trip To Selwyn Range Area``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 April 1938.
- "South Yukon Opening Silver, Copper And Gold``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Southern Yukon Developing Promising Mineral Lodes", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Southern Yukon In Midst Of Busy Season", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Southern Yukon Quartz", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Special to Mayo-Keno Bulletin``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "Spectacular Ore Struck At Caribou-Thompson Mine", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Spirit of Klondike``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Spring Brings Treasure Seekers", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Spring Migration", *Tramline*, 18 May 1962.
- "Spruce Creek Already Produced Much Wealth Still Great Producer``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 December 1938.
- "Spruce Creek Murmurings", Atlin Claim, 11 May 1907.
- "Spy Ring Cracked By City Sleuth", Swim Lake News Herald, 18 March 1965.
- "SRH \$``, Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.
- "Stage Set For Strike", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "Staking Rush Near Hay River", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Stand-To Mountain, Scene Of Rich New Silver Strike", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Starts Tomorrow for Jack Wade", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Starvation Winter For Pioneer Miners", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.

"Statistics On The Number Of Groups And Individuals Engaged In Mining And Petroleum

Exploration And In Lode And Placer Mining In The Yukon In 1962``, Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.

- "Steam Shovels for Hunker", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Stewart Falls Into Crevasse", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Stewart Story Valuable History", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Stop Press", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "The Story of Faro", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Strangers Arrive: Changes In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "A Stream Classification System Sediment Discharge Standards On Settleable Solids Appeal Procedure With Industry Participation ``, KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Stream Reclassifications", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Stretch Granted Absolute Discharge", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Strike Benefits and Welfare, Entertainment Committee", Strike Sounds, 11 December 1980. ``, Strike Sounds, 4 December 1980.
- "Strike Benefits and Welfare, Entertainment Committee, Kitchen Committee``, Strike Sounds, 18 December 1980.
- "Strike Benefits, Strike Benefits Eligibility", Strike Sounds, 23 October 1980.
- "A Strike on the McMillan", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Strike Plans Announced", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.
- "Strike Policy and Benefits, Entertainment, Kitchen", Strike Sounds, 2 October 1980.
- "Strike Policy and Welfare", Strike Sounds, 30 October 1980.
- "Strike Policy Committee Meeting", Strike Sounds, 26 March 1981.
- ", Strike Sounds, 2 April 1981.

"Strike Policy Committee Meeting, Picket, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981. "Strike Policy Committee", Strike Sounds, 11 December 1980.

- " ``, Strike Sounds, 18 December 1980.
- \_``, *Strike Sounds*, 8 January 1981. <u>، ر</u>
- <u>``</u>, *Strike Sounds*, 23 April 1981. ..\_
- \_``, *Strike Sounds*, 2 January 1981. ..-
- ...\_\_\_\_\_ , Strike Sounds, 1 June 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committee, Definitions", Strike Sounds, 4 December 1980.
- "Strike Policy Committee, Entertainment Committee", Strike Sounds, 20 November 1980.
- ``, Strike Sounds, 15 January 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committee, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 5 March 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committee, Picket Committee, Kitchen Committee", Strike Sounds, 19 March 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committees, Strike Benefits and Welfare, Entertainment Committee", Strike Sounds, 27 November 1980.
- "Strike Policy Meeting, Entertainment Committee", Strike Sounds, 1 May 1981.
- "Strike Policy", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- <u>``,</u> *Strike Sounds*, 9 October 1980.
- <u>، (</u> ``, Strike Sounds, 16 October 1980.

"Strike Policy, Picket, Kitchen, Entertainment", *Strike Sounds*, 30 January 1981.

- "Strike Policy, Strike Benefits and Welfare, Entertainment``, Strike Sounds, 6 November 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Strike Sounds*, 13 November 1980.
- "Studies Update", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Sulpher Creek", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Sulphur Creek To Yield Big Gold Output``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Sulphur Is Proud of Her Big Dumps", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Summary Of Operations 3rd Quarter 1973", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Summary Of Proposed Amendments To The Yukon Quartz Mining Act Submitted To The Department Of Northern Affairs And National Resources, January 31, 1963", *Yukon Mineral News*, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Summation Of Operating Budget", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Summer Exploration", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Supervisors Made It Too", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Supply Of Gold``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Support From The Yukon Chamber of Commerce", KPMA Monitor, December 1986.
- "Surprisingly Rich Eldorado Creek", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Surveyor Busy", Mayo Miner, 30 July 1937.
- "Survival Committee Blasts Feds with Intervention Brief", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "Swiftwater Bill``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Synopsis Of Mining Law Yukon Territory", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Synopsis Of Mining Law", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Synopsis Of The Game Ordinance Of The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Synopsis Regulations", Yukon World, 1 January 1905.
- "T. Y. Co. Lay Off Quite A Few Men On Galena Hill", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "T.Y. Co. News", Mayo Miner, 10 July 1936.
- "T.Y. Co. Will Concentrate Operations At The Elsa After March 1st. Higher Grade Ore``, *Mayo Miner*, 12 February 1937.
- "T.Y. Employee Has Narrow Escape", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "T.Y. Employees Leave For The Coast``, Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "T.Y. Morelands Off The Run Until Roads Dry Up", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "The Tailing Ponds", Powder Magazine, July 1975.
- "Taking Over the Inspector's Office", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "Takotna Speaks", KPMA Monitor, October 1986.
- "Tales From The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "Tantalus 1909", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "The Task Force Report Is Ignored; Bureaucrats Float A Balloon Of Their Own", *KPMA Monitor*, April 1987.
- "Task Force Report Submitted To Water Board", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Task Force To Recommend Placer Policy", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "Tax Advice For Placer Miners", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Taxation A New Policy From Revenue Canada``, KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Taxation of Northern Allowances Important to Entire Mining Community", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "Taxation of the Placer Mining Industry", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Telephone For Miners In Mayo District", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Ten Men Capsized in Forty Mile Canyon", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Ten Men With Only Four Names", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Ten New Citizens", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Tens Of Millions Recovered By The Yukon Gold Company", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Testing Quartz", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Theories", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "There Is Provision For Site-Specific Authorizations", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Thermal Power May Be Key", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "They Want Copper", Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "They Will Give Evidence", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Things N'Stuff In Silverland", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Things You Never Knew About Gold", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "I Think I Shall Never See This Town As Lovely As A Tree", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "This Is The North", Midnight Sun, 28 November 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 14 November 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Midnight Sun, 5 December 1968.
- "Thistle And Kluane Cover Large Field``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Thomas J. Nash", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Thomas Pelkey", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Thomas Young", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Thompson & Olson Arrive Smithers on Examination Trip Mining Properties", *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 July 1939.
- "Thorpe Bros. & Stewart", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Thos. Kirkpatrick", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Thousands Of Tons Of Silver Ore Shipped From Keno Hill By The Yukon Gold Company", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Thumb-Nail Sketch T.A. Davis New Owner Chicagof Mine``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.
- "Thunder Gulch Miner Has Prospected All Over Mayo and Keno District Still Taking Out Gold From Hills. Corkery Creek Stampede Proves Only a Rumor. Only a Few Applications in From There Recently", *Mayo Miner*, 10 July 1936.
- "Tin In The Yukon Scheme Of Things", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The

Yukon, June-July 1967.

- "To Explore The Koyukuk``, *Bennett Sun*, 20 February 1901.
- "To The Citizens Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Toho Zink Company: A Leader in Metal Mining, Smelting and Chemicals", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue*, 29 January 1970.
- "Told You It Would Be This Way...", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "Tom Moore", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Toronto Task: Getting \$100 Million For Faro``, Dotter, November 1986.
- "Toshimi Takabayashi", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue*, 29 January 1970.
- "Tourist Bureau Notes", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- "Town Of Faro Recreation Board, Mine Rescue Training Off To Good Start``, *Dotter*, February 1988.
- "Town of Whitehorse", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Trade Board Has Special Meeting", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Trade Boards Meeting", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "The Trail Of '98", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Transport", Powder Magazine, June 1976.
- "Transportation", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "The Treadgold Operations", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Treadwell-Yukon to Restrict Operations Until Future of Silver Known", *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 July 1939.
- "Treadwell Yukon Company Operation On Big Scale On Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Treasure Laden Gold Hill", *Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition*, 1902.
- "Tribute To Prospector", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Troubled Riding Gets PC Candidate", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "Truck-Trailer Unit Rolls", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Tulsequah Closes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957.
- "Tunnel Being Run on Horse Creek", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Tunnel Work on Cracker Creek Is Being Carried Out", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Twelve Ounce Pan Taken Out Spruce Creek Nelson-Johnson Property", *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 April 1939.
- "Twelve Tons Of Silver Nuggets Found On The Shamrock Claim", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Twenty Million in Gold From Arctic Annually", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Twenty Students Starve As A Gesture Of Faith", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Twenty Years' Dredging In Sight In The Klondike District``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Two Hundred Mining Engineers to Visit Here", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.

"Two More Bullion Bars Arrive From Laforma Gold Mines", Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.

- "Tyco Employee Brot To Town With Broken Leg", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "TYCO Morlands Out Saturday", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "TYCO Notes", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "U.K.H.M. Proposal", Strike Sounds, 27 November 1980.
- "U.K.H.M.", Powder Magazine, June 1976.
- ``, Tramline, 31 May 1956.
- "U.S. Consul for Dawson", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "UBC Fine Gold Recovery Project", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "UKHM Ratified", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "Ultra-Sound And Placer Mining", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Underground Exploration Activity In The Yukon In 1962", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Underground", Powder Magazine, February 1974.
- "Understanding Magnetic Prospecting", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "The Union's Role In Developing The Yukon", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Union Backed CAC Plans To Involve More Participation", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Union News", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Unionism Growing Up With The North", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "United Keno Hill Husky Mine Tragedy", News at the Landing, 15 February 1980.
- "Unloading Made Easy", Swim Lake News Herald, 22 March 1965.
- "Until Summer Operations", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Unusual Delivery Route For Equipment", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Update On The Gold Show", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "Update: Fine Gold Recovery Project``, KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Upper Bonanza", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "The Upper Klondike", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "The Use of Explosives for the Placer Miner", Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
- ", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Vast Yukon Conglomerate Deposits May Rival The Rand", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Venus Vein'', Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969.
- <u>``, Midnight Sun</u>, February 1970.
- ``, Midnight Sun, 28 February 1970. ..\_\_\_\_
- "Venus Vein``, Midnight Sun, 28 February 1970.
- " ``, Midnight Sun, 5 March 1970.
- "Vic Grant In", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Victory For Workers!", Strike Sounds, 1 June 1981.
- "Visitor", Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- ``, Tramline, 18 July 1957.
- "Visitors", Tramline, 9 August 1956.
- \_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 September 1956.
- , Tramline, 9 February 1956.
- "Visits Galena", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.

<sup>&</sup>quot;W. A. Miller", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "W. Johnson, Mining Magnate to Make Atlin His Headquarters", *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 September 1939.
- "Walsh and Two Highway Surveyors Arrive From Telegraph Creek After Forced Landing", *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 November 1939.
- "Walter Johnson Co. Now Drilling on Otter Creek", Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "Walter Rasmussen Leaves for His Home in Oakland, California``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 7 October 1939.
- "Wants to See Placer Mining Remain Viable", Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
- "Warning", Atlin News-Miner, 4 March 1939.
- "Water Applications", KPMA Monitor, December 1985.
- "Water Board Has Yet To Report To The Minister", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.
- "Water Is Bothering", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Water Licence Renewals", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Water License Hearing", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Water Notice", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Water to Wash Up", Yukon World, 18 January 1905.
- "Water", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Waugh & Burpee", *Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number*, 1 November 1899.
- "We Negotiated Establishment Of The Task Force", KPMA Monitor, December 1986.
- "Weekly Strike Bulletin", Strike Sounds, 30 October 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Strike Sounds, 20 November 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Strike Sounds*, 25 November 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 8 January 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 21 May 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Strike Sounds*, 22 January 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Strike Sounds, 7 May 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Strike Sounds*, 5 February 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Strike Sounds, 16 April 1981.
- "Weekly Strike Bulletin, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 24 December 1980.
- "Welcome To The Monitor", KPMA Monitor, December 1985.
- "Welcome To The Team!", *Dotter*, October 1988.
- "Welfare Committee, Information Committee, Misrepresentations Committee", *Strike Sounds*, 19 February 1981.
- "Welfare``, Strike Sounds, 5 February 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 1 June 1981.
- "Welfare, Information, Misrepresentations Department", Strike Sounds, 30 January 1981.
- "I Went to the Dam Man for Some Dam Water", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "Wes Palmer Has Hard Trip To Elsa Camp", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "What's Behind The Yukon Mining Boom?", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "What Is Needed To Develop The Mayo Silver District``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "What Of Silver?", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "What To See And Do In Dawson", Stampeder, 24 January 1962.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "What Would "Malcolm The Smiling" Say Now?", Mayo Miner, 20 June 1936.
- "Where Are We Today?", KPMA Monitor, December 1986.
- "Where To Go", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Where We Live Today...", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "White Pass Begins Anvil Mine Haul", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project
- "White Pass Brought Miners Here", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Whitehorse Board Of Trade``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Whitehorse Mines", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Whitehorse No Closer To Smelter", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 24 June 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 9 September 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 16 September 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 11 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Whitehorse, Yukon Territory", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "WHMIS", Dotter, Summer 1988.
- "Who Discovered the Klondike?", Harper's Weekly, 1 April 1899.
- "Who Does That?", Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "Wide Vein Struck On Box Car Group``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Wildcats Ends At Anvil", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "William Bramley Developing Promising Keno Properties", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "William Bramley One Of Most Extensive Keno Hill Owners", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "William Foster", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "William Scouse", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Williamson Granted Lay on the Sadie Famous Keno Mine``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 October 1939.
- "Willis McKinnes", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Willow Creek Ditch", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- " ``, Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "A Winter's Work in the Klondike", Harper's Weekly, 1 October 1898.
- "Winter Recreation Comes To Faro", Dotter, September 1987.
- "Witching Works Wonders", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Wm. R. Lloyd", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

"Woman Gold Inspector Of The Yukon", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining

Edition, 12 December 1921.

- "Women in Placer Mining Getting One's Rocks Off Manually", *Placer Mining Times*, 31 May 1985.
- "Women in Placer Mining", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Wonderful Galena Belt Defined Crossing Mayo Area``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "The Wooden Angel", *Dotter*, December 1986.
- "Words From Webster", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "The Work Of The Yukon Chamber Of Mines In 1962 And Early 1963``, Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Worker's Compensation Board Decision, Strike Policy Committee", *Strike Sounds*, 14 May 1981.
- "Working On The Conglomerates", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "World Championships Pan Out", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "World Goldpanning Report", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Y.C.G.C. In The News This Week!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 April 1954.
- "Ye Editor Opines", Dotter, February 1988.
- ""Yeitl's" Pioneer of the Pelly Old Man Rose", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Yet Another Round Of Talks", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "YFL Convention", Strike Sounds, 14 May 1981.
- "Young Dawson Man Has Arm Pulled Off At Socket. Two Others Hurt While Working", *Mayo Miner*, 11 November 1938.
- "Your Safety & Health Committee", Dotter, September 1986.
- "Youth Hampered By Adults", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "YTG Recommends Task Force to Solve Placer Problems", *Placer Mining Times*, 23 November 1983.
- "YTG Welcomes Placer Investment", Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "YTG Willing to Battle for Placer Miners", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Yukon's Bright Future; Many Great Industries", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Yukon's Chief Executive On Mining Conditions In The Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon's Great Silver Tide Steadily Rising``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Yukon's Needs", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Yukon's Placer Yield``, Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "The Yukon's Shining Oasis", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Yukon's Silver Aurora", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Yukon's Silver Dawn``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon's Sun Coming Up", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12

December 1921.

- "Yukon's Vast Conglomerates", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Yukon's Water, a Primary Resource", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 15 July 1985.
- "Yukon Basin Is Conceded to Be the Greatest Placer Gold Producer", Atlin News-Miner, 19 August 1939.
- "Yukon Boom Is Still Underway", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 October 1978. "The Yukon Chamber of Mines", *Placer Mining Times*, 17 August 1983.
- "Yukon Chamber of Mines", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "The Yukon Chamber of Mines", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "The Yukon Changes Its Methods", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "The Yukon Claim Sheet", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Yukon Consolidated Gold Corporation's Ten Dredges Forging Ahead", Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939.
- "Yukon Consolidated Makes Net Profit of Over Three Quarters Million Dollars", Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "Yukon Gold Co. Has Handled 75,000,000 Yards Of Gravel In The Klondike Gold Fields", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Gold Fields Ltd.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Yukon Gold Now Shipping Keno Hill Ore", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Government Bails Out Curragh to Save Jobs At the Faro Mine", Dannzha, April 1992. "Yukon Health, A Thank You, Strike Sounds For Staff", Strike Sounds, 7 May 1981.
- "Yukon Is Well Policed By The R.C.M.P. Force", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon

Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.

- "The Yukon Miner's Directory", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Yukon Mineral Claim Staking Activity 1962 And Early 1963", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Yukon Mineral News Bulletin No. 1", Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Yukon Mining Demands Federal Encouragement", *Placer Mining Times*, 14 September 1983.
- "Yukon Mining Problems Circa 1902", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon. May 1965.
- "Yukon No. 3 Is First Dredge to Be Placed in Operation This Year", Atlin News-Miner, 20 April 1940.
- "Yukon Placers", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Yukon Prospectors Association", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Yukon Rockhounding for Placer Prospectors", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- " ``, Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- <u>```, Placer Mining Times</u>, 22 June 1983. ..\_
- <u>``</u>, *Placer Mining Times*, 23 November 1983. ..\_\_\_\_
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ , Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Yukon Silver And Gold Fields", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Yukon Sternwheelers", Midnight Sun, 5 March 1970.

- "Yukon Territory's Stability", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Yukon The Future Mecca Of The Tourist", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Today", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Yukon, NWT, Miners Meet", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Yutaka Suzuki", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Zinc Market``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "Zinc, Lead, Silver Deposits Most Sought Last Year In Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.

## **Museums**:

"Band Feeds the Multitudes", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.

- "Bravo Canada! The Return of the Travelling Museum", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Dawson City Museum Re-Opens to Public May 19", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Dawson Museum Needs New Home", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "Dawson Museum Strives to Save Historic Site of Lousetown", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Good News At Museum AGM", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Historian Named to Get Heritage Award", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Mayo Hospital Historic Display", Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- ""Mountain and Flower" on View in Dawson Museum", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Museum Lecture Series Planned", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Museum News``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991. "Museum Notes``, *Klondike Sun*, 17 October 1991.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Museum Thrives on Grants Each Summer", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Museum to Buy, and Restore Old Territorial Building", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Museum", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Or So It Seemed to Me", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Parks Canada Cut-Backs Add Problem for Museum", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.

"Visitors At the Museum", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.

"Yukon Historian Says: Nail Down Your History, Before Someone Else Does", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.

## **Music**:

"Alive with the Sound of Music - and the Cash Register", Yukon News Weekender, 20 May 1977.

"And the Band Played on", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.

"Band Makes Trip to B.C. -- Wins Awards", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.

"Bandmaster Seeks Contributions for '75-'76", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- ""Best Band Ever" Mr. White", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Bluegrass Ramblers", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 24 November 1978.
- "Bonanza Will Celebrate", Yukon Catholic, March 1903.
- "Bruce Cockburn: Nothing But a Burning Light", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Cassiar Drum Corps", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- " *``, Asbestos Sheet*, January 1971.
- "Cure for the Blues", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "Dawson City Music Festival Celebrates 1991success At AGM``, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Dawson Duo Wins Arctic Winter Games Song Contest", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Delightful Pianoforte Recital Given by Miss Sophie Badger Prior to Returning to the Coast``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 August 1939.
- "Drama Up in the Air", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Farrago '76 a Cast of All-Stars", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "FHC Concert Band to Play for 1974 Sourdough Rendezvous", *Warrior's Word*, 18 January 1974.
- "Folk Music Festival in Whitehorse", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Folk Music in the Yukon", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "Former Mayo Guitar Teacher to Paly At Farrago", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "From: The Sourdough", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Herbie: The Jazz Man Cometh", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 5 January 1979.
- "Just Fiddling Around", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Largest Crowd Ever Sees Band Perform", Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "Local Happenings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 February 1924.
- "Maverick, Tiger Cub and Little Hobo``, Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977.
- "Monday Night There Will Be a Program of Music and Song in the Liberal Association Hall", *Yukon World*, 1 January 1905.
- "More for the Family At Music Festival", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Music Box", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Music Festival for Territory in April", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "Music Festival Slated", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "Music in the Land of Aurora Borealis", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Music in the Park", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "The Music of Hank Carr``, Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 26 January 1979.
- "[Music Recital]", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "Nearly Recovered From Injuries", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- ""The Night Before Christmas" Is on Dec. 19", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "The Northernairs", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 19 December 2003.
- "Opera Coming to Mayo", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "Opera Group to Perform in Mayo", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Our Local Page", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 July 1924.
- "Popular Musicians for Murray Hotel Dance", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "Problem with Live Band", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.

"Records", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 19 January 1979.

- "Robbie Burns Night", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Sacred Concert", Yukon Catholic, May 1902.
- "Should Your Child Play in the Band?", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Staff to Play in Band Concert", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Union Jax At F.H.C. October 19", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Volunteer Music Class", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Yukon Arts Council Plans Two Musical Evenings for Whitehorse in February", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 30 January 1979.

### **Natural Disasters:**

"Alaska Quake``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
"Earthquake``, Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
"Editorial with a Mission``, Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
"Fan Mail``, Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
"Forest Fires Burn More Than 17, 000 Hectares``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
"Funds Needed For Quake Victims``, Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
"Galveston Flood Refugees``, Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
"Gillespie Revealed``, Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
"Here We Go Again``, Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
"Is Mayo Going to FLOOD?``, Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
"Maybe the Final Issue?``, Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
"Northern Lights, Go Dim``, Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
"President's Message``, Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.
"\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Senior, 1 June 1994.
"Sorry! We Goofed!``, Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.

### **Newspapers & Periodicals:**

"Accouncement!", *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 26 February 1925.

"Advisor Speaks - Soft", *Warrior's Word*, 31 May 1974.

"After Forty Years``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.

- "After the Ball, "Reveries"", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 21 March 1924.
- "Alvero, a Famous Seer, Is to Read Horoscopes Here", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "And This Is the Way Our Paper Goes", *Warrior's Word*, 28 September 1973.

"Announcement", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 19 February 1924.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 February 1924.

"An Announcement", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.

"Anonymous Letter Discourages Reader", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.

"Apology", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.

"Apply to the People of Mayo Mining District", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 February 1924.

"Appreciation", Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940.

"[Article Submissions]", *News at the Landing*, 5 December 1979.

- "Asbestos Sheet Colouring Contest Winners", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Asbestos Sheet Staff", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Association for Children with Learning Disabilities", OptiMST, October 1974.
- "An Atlin Appreciation of the Late Editor of The Stewart News", *Atlin News-Miner*, 30 March 1940.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "Atlin Paper Now Quarterly", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.
- "Best Wishes From Piers", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Bird Flys! Look Out Below!", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Bonnie Sez...", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "The Bookmark", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "[Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter Team]``, *Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter*, January 1992.
- "Card of Thanks", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Carmacks Kings Newsletter", Country Post, 6 October 1989.
- "Cash Theft", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Cassiar Welcoming Committee", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Celebration!", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "The Champion Fakir", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "A Change in Staff-for Better-or Worse", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 April 1924.
- "Christmas 1938", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "The Coming of the Newspaper", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Commentary", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Communication Societies a Vital Stepping Stone", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Computer Typesetter Our Next Extension", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: A Picture and Anecdotal History*, 29 January 1973.
- "Constructive", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Contest Winner", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Contributions Invited From All Our Readers for Publication in Their Community Paper", *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 November 1939.
- "[Contributors to December Issue]``, OptiMST, December 1976.
- "Correction", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Correspondence", Atlin News-Miner, 1 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924.
- "Council for Yukon Indians", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Dannzha Continues to Seek Community Support``, Dannzha, July 1992.
- "Dannzha Faces New Changes``, Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Dannzha Returns Adding the Aboriginal Perspective", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Dawson Gets Boomed in "World's Work"", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "The Dawson News Resumes Publication After Fire", Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 30 September 1939.
- "Dear Ann Landers", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.

- "Dear Editor", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Dear Mr. O'Neill", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Dear Readers and Subscribers: Meet the News-Bulletin.", *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 25 January 1924.
- "Dear Readers", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.
- "Dear Sir", Placer Mining Times, 17 August 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 8 March 1974.
- "Does Mayo District Want a Newspaper This Winter?", *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 13 November 1924.
- "[Editorial From the Newsletter Committee]", OptiMST, October 1974.
- "Editorial Notes", Yukon Catholic, June 1902.
- "Editorial Page", Placer Mining Times, 6 July 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Editorial", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 August 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 August 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 29 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 10 June 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 12 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 5 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 7 March 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 6 May 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 May 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 January 1925.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 8 February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Warrior's Word*, 26 September 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- ", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975.

"Editorial: Fixing the Calendar", *Klondike Sun*, 14 March 1991.

"Editorial: Looking Towards a New City Council", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.

"Editorial: Meet Our New Staff", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.

"Editorial: New Office, Same Old Paper", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.

- "Editorial: Welcome to the Future", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "[Editorial]", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- ``, Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 24 November 1978.
- ۔، \_``, Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 17 November 1978. \_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 March 1925. ..\_
- "(Editors Note)", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Editors Reply", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Editors", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "[Exchange of Whitehorse Star]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
- "An Explanation", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 March 1924.
- "Fat in the Fire", Yukon World, 6 January 1905.
- "Feds Slash Native Language and Broadcast Funds", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Fisheries to Pay in Cash", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "A Fond But Late Farewell", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "[Fourth Newsletter]", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "From the Devil's Note-Book", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 June 1924.
- "Good Time to Kick", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 October 1901.
- "Goodbye Bobbi!", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Greeting", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Happy Birthday to Us", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Hi Folks [Letter to the Editor]", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "[Index]``, North Wind, January 1986.
- "Interview with Debbie Kerstein", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Interview with Jane Josie Montgomery", North Wind, January 1986.
- "It's Been a Lively 75 Years", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Jan Lindstrom Joins Voice Staff", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Kill Him Decently", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "Klondike Sun Says "Thanks"", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "The Last Issue??", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "Letter Lobby", OptiMST, December 1976.
- "[Letter to the Editor Concerning the North Wind]", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Letter to the Editor", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- ", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "[Letter to the Editor]", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Letters From Our Readers", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1994.
- "Letters of Thanks", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Letters to the Editor", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. ٢٢
- <u>``, Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.</u> ..-
- ``, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991. .د
- ``, Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991. ..-
- ..-, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *News at the Landing*, 14 March 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, OptiMST, July 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Placer Mining Times*, 22 June 1983.
- ", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- " Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Letters to the Editors", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "[Letters to] the Editor of the Asbestos Sheet`, Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Little Locals", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 January 1925.
- "Local", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 September 1924.
- "Making Canada a Better Place", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Merry Christmas", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "A Message From the Staff At The Stewart Valley Voice", Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "Mining Voice", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Mission of Catholic Press", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "Moccassin Telegram", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "More Staff Desperately Needed", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "National Geographic in the Yukon", Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977.
- "[New Edition of "Yukon and Its Resources"", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924.
- "New Name Suggested for the Yukon Council", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "The New Paper", Klondike Morning Times (MF N-4 r. 7), 30 August 1897.
- "[News At the Landing Needs More Reporters]", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "News in Brief", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "News Lies Exposed``, Yukon World, 1 January 1905.
- "Newsletter Committee Report", OptiMST, February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *OptiMST*, July 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *OptiMST*, April 1976.
- "Newsletter Committee Report", OptiMST, December 1976.
- "[Newsletter Committee Report]``, OptiMST: The ? (Yukon Status of Women Council) newsletter, May 1975.
- "Newsletter Report October 15th 1992", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "Newsletter Report", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "[Newspaper Team]", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "The North Wind", North Wind, May 1982.
- "Notice to Subscribers", Klondike News (MF N-4 r. 7), 25 August 1897.
- "Notice", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "One Flight for the FHC Bird 1974-75", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Oops!: A Correction", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Opinion Page Promotes Dialogue", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "As Others See Us", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "Our Advertisers", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Our Local Page``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 August 1924.
- "Our Xmas Message in Spite of the News", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Peace Be with You", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "Pioneer Papers", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Platform of the Record", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Poor Way to Count", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Present Staff", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "President's Message``, Yukon Senior, 1 December 1993.
- <u>``, Yukon Senior</u>, 1 June 1993.
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993. Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994.
- ..\_\_\_\_\_
- "President's Report", OptiMST, October 1974.
- "Presidents Message", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924.
- "[Publisher's Notice]", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- ""Quid Nunc"", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Quirks and Quartz", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Raen Thanks the Contributors", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Raven Celebrates Four Years of Communication", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Raven Hatches", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Raven Office Completed", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Raven Out--Looking for "Eggs"", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "Raven Revives for Sixth Anniversary", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- ""Raven" Flies Again", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- ""Raven" Flies", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Raybestos Manhattan Award``, Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Researcher's Report", OptiMST: The ? (Yukon Status of Women Council) newsletter, May 1975.
- ٢٢ ``, Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "A Roland for an Oliver", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924.
- "Roving Reporter", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "A Salute to the Atlin News-Miner", Atlin News-Miner, 7 January 1939.
- "Scribes Elect for Volume No. 2", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "A Smelter for Mayo! Why Not?", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 April 1924.
- "Snappy Stories About the Smart Set", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 March 1925.
- "A Solution Tried and Proven by Millions", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Something Special for the Valentine's Day Issue", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Special History Star Supplement``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: A Picture and Anecdotal History, 29 January 1973.
- "Staff of the Asbestos Sheet", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Stage Crew Shylocks School Paper", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "The Star Reported Small Town News", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.

"Stewart Valley Voice Update", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.

- "The Stroller Invented Ice Worms and Inspired Service", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: A Picture and Anecdotal History*, 29 January 1973.
- "The Sun Is Back in Town!", *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "A Throttled Journal or a Banker's Revenge``, Whitehorse Tribune, 26 October 1901.
- "To the Residents of Atlin, B.C. Greetings!", Atlin News-Miner, 15 October 1938.
- "Tramline Editor", Tramline, 1 November 1956.
- "The Tramline", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Troubles of Our Own", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "U.K. Club Newsletter", Tramline, 24 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 20 June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 20 March 1958.
- "Warm Tributes Which Are Very Much Appreciated``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Warriors' Word Keeps Word", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "We Decline", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "What Is the Whitehorse Star?", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "What Mayo Wants, a "Get Together" Club", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 February 1924.
- "What the Bulletin Would Like to Know?", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "When Cowan & MacKay Started a Newspaper in Atlin Forty Years Ago``, Atlin News-Miner, 15 April 1939.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 13 January 1940.
- "Who Said the Days of Miracles Are Past?", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 November 1924.
- "Winner in Name-Newsletter-Contest", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.

"YIWA Newsletter", Dan Sha, June 1987.

- "\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, September 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, September 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, December 1987.
- "Your Local Paper``, Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.

"Yukon Archives Are First to Subscribe to The Voice", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.

# Oil & Gas Development:

- "Alaskans Appear to Doubt the Approval of Skagway Pipeline", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 5 January 1979.
- "Alaskans Cool to Foothills' Oil Pipeline Proposal``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 23 February 1979.
- "Boundary Dispute in Beaufort Could Cost Yukon Oil-Rich Area", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 15 January 1979.

"Boundary Important for Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.

"Churches and Native Leaders Denounce Pipeline Legislation", *Yukon Indian News*, 15 March 1978.

"Council to Review Conditions", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.

- "Drilling for Oil in Yukon Object of Great Interest", Whitehorse Star Special Edition (1957), November 1957.
- "Ferby Named to Pipeline Hearings", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Foothills Admits Delays Possible", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979. "Foothills Admits Two Year Delay", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Foothills Denies Pre-Build Report", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Foothills Pipeline Faces Opposition Warn Indian Group", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Gas for Communities Is Prime Concern in Beaver Creek", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Gas Well Will Close If Exports Denied", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Get Involved in Pipeline Planning", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Guidelines for Second Gas Pipelines Study Set", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Hardrock Times", Placer Mining Times, 22 June 1983.
- "Ibex Route for Pipeline Needs More Study", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "It's Definite: Pipeline Delayed for Two Years", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 February 1979.
- "Nielsen Opposes Native Appointment to Pipeline Council", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "North's Future Waits Need Experts Conclude", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "NPA Releases New Set of Pipeline Conditions", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- "Oil Drilling, Power Development, New Roads Promote Yukon", Whitehorse Star Special Edition (1957), November 1957.
- "Oil Line Hearings Expected in August", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Oil Line Opposed in Alaska", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "Oil Possibilities Bright: Push Search for Oil Beyond Arctic Circle", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "The Pipeline Agency Is a F'arce", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Pipeline Controls: Who Will Be in Charge?", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Pipeline Delayed...", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Pipeline Legislation Introduced to the House", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Plan Past the Pipeline, Alaska Forum Told", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Report Details Impact on Women", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Senate Bill Could Help Owners on Pipeline Route", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Southerners Give Support to Yukon Indians", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "That Pipeline At Last", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "A Third Pipeline", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 30 December 1939.
- "Why a Pipeline Agency?", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Women Hired to Study Pipeline's Impact", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "The Yellow Brick Road Is Longer Than We Thought", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.

## **Police Activities:**

"1 Dead, 2 Injured In Highway Accident``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979. "\$10,000.00 Drug Bust``, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "12 Houses Broken Into", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978. "2 Charged On Weekend", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978. "2 Hurt In Collision", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978. "3 Breakins", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973. "9 Arrested In Gambling Raid", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978. "Accident Investigation Continues", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. "Accident on Dempster", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991. "Acorns Hit By Thieves", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978. "Acts Of Violence Increasing In Area", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979. "Again?", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969. "Alcohol Blamed In Vehicle Deaths", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973. "American Released On \$5,000 Bail", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978. "Anderson Receives Award", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978. "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961. "[Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954. "Anvil Whitepass", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973. "Around The Town", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937. "Around Town", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942. "Arrests After Hi-Speed Chase", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979. "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939. "Baba Pleads Not Guilty To Charges", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978. "Bail Set For Clark", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978. "Bail Set for Two Charged in Drug Case", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979. "Bicycle Rodeo Challenges Kids", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991. "Big Bust in Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979. "Big Mail In Thursday", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942. "Bike Rodeo At Minto Park", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. "Blind Creek Theft", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973. "Bombs Found In Lake Laberge", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978. "Boogieman's Bash", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991. "Boy Not Lost But Not Happy", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979. "Boys in Blue", Whitehorse Tribune, 7 September 1901. "Breathalizer Conviction", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973. "Breathalizer Used In Law Enforcement", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973. "Buck Up or Pay Up", *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991. "Bugging Devices Plague Watson Lake Homes, But No Charges Pending", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977. "Cab Stolen, Downtown", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978. "Can't Find Hamilton", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901. "Canadian Rangers", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.

- "Car, Bike Stolen", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Case of Hutton; Hotel Men Are Observing Law Strictly", Yukon World, 7 January 1905.
- "Cash Taken From Yukon Cab Office", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "Charged With Impaired Driving", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "Charges Against Tisiga Withdrawn", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Chief & Council Feel Need For Policing Program In Village", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Chippett Will Seek to Curb Crime Rate", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979. "Citizenship Court``, Tramline, 4 October 1957.
- "City RCMP Contract", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "City Passes Law Screening Drivers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Clark Committed For Murder Trial", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Clark Guilty Of Murder", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "Committee Investigates Youth's Death", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954.
- "Complaint Rate Keeps RCMP Busy", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Const. Robinson, R.C.M.P. Has Hard Trip in From Teslin", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "Convicted Of Cruelty To Animals, Musher Says Its Not Unusal", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Corporal E. Kokoska", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Corporal Fielder Makes Trip to Keno, Galena", Mayo Miner, 10 July 1936.
- "Corps' Corner", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- <u>```, Stewart Valley Voice</u>, 14 February 1991.
- ..\_ ``, Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Corrections Conference Planned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "Corrections Seminar Planned For October", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Costly Bootlegging", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Costly Vehicle Accidents", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Council Doubles Reward", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Court News", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Court Records", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "Court Report", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- ``, *News at the Landing*, 5 December 1979.
- "Crash Rate Accelerates", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Crime-Wave Hits Old Crow", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Crime Cannot Be Blamed on the Police or Courts", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "Crime Prevention Methods For Natives By Natives", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Crime Prevention Workshop", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.

"Crime, Taxes, Key Issues in City Byelection", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979. "CYI Investigates Wounding Of Johnnie Dick", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.

- "D. Day Parade In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "The Danielson Tragedy", Midnight Sun, 12 June 1969.
- "Dawson Y.T.", Chronicle, 9 March 1926.
- \_``, *Chronicle*, 13 March 1926.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- " ``, Atlin News-Miner, 30 September 1939.
- \_``, Atlin News-Miner, 2 September 1939. ..\_
- ..-, Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "Death of First Nations Teacher Mourned by Yukoners", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Death Wins on Arctic Trail", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Demand Inquiry Into "Bigotry And Abuse"", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Direct From Dawson", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Do You Know Any of These Missing?", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Dogs Dead, Man Guilty", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "Dogs Locate Victim Of Foul Play", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "Doing Unto Others", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Driver Flown Outside After Two-Car Accident", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Driver Will Lay Charges After Fight", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Drug Seizure", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Editorial", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Escapee Questioned After Fatal Shooting Incident", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.
- "Escort Returns", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Everett J. Ward", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Expired Suddenly", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Extensive Damage in Weekend Break-Ins", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Eyesight a Factor in Death", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Failed to Make His Charges Good", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Faro Death", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Faster Then The RCMP", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "Fastest Gun in the North", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Fire Arrested After B&Es", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "Fire, Charge", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Firewall Discharged In Bunkhouse", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Firms Hit By Thieves", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "First Speeder", Tramline, 7 December 1962.
- "Five Firearm Convictions To Local Hunters", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Flash!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "For Resisting a Police Officer", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Foreign Spies At Old Crow", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Forty-Eight Calls for R.C.M.P. On Music Festival Weekend", *Klondike Sun*, 8 August 1991. "From Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.

- "From the R.C.M.P. Shoplifter Apprehended", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "From The R.C.M.P.", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "From the R.C.M.P.", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "G.L.S.", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "Game Branch Harass Indians Who Hunt YNB", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Give Our Children A Brake!", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Gold Nugget Jewellery Stolen In Break-Ins", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "Guard Gets Absolute Discharge", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Hayden Wins Support of First Nations People in Jail-Break Case", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Head-on Crash Kills Two in White-Out on Road Near Carmacks", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 February 1979.
- "High Incidence Of Impaired Drivers: One A Day", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "Highlights From the Territorial Court", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Hillcrest B & E Rash", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Holiday Spirits To Face Check-Stops", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Horrible Murder", Klondike News (MF N-4 r. 7), 25 August 1897.
- "Hougen's On Rampage Over Carts", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "House-Breaking At Carmacks--Prowler Makes Clean Get-a-Way", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "I.Y.C. Day Oct. 24/79", St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "Ill Inmates May Get Better Cells", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Indian Constables To Police Sask. Reserves", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Injury-But Not Firearm", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Inmate Work Project Coming to Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Inmates Get Pleasant Surprise", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Inquest And Investigation Called Into Death Of Youth", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Inquest Begins Into Death Of Boy``, *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977. "Inquest Finds No Cause Of Death``, *Yukon Indian News*, 27 September 1977.
- "An Inquest Found to Be Unnecessary", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Inquest Ordered Into Crash Victims", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Inquest Set After Crash", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.
- "Inquest: Driver Careless in Elder's Death", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Inquiry Called Into Native Deaths", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Inside/Outside", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Insufficient Evidence", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Interview With Earl Hersey", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Interview With Tom Coleman R.C.M.P., Keno``, Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Is Crime On The Rise In Faro?", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "[It Must Be Said]``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Jewellery Stolen From Riverdale Residence", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "JPs, Coroners Begin Meeting in Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Juvenile Sentenced", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Kemp Convicted Of Theft", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.

"Kids Harassed by Street Gangs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.

- "Killed in the Drift", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Knuckles Rapped", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Kwok Faces Charges", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Lack of Economic Base Contributing Factor to Extremely High Per Centage of Native Inmates", *Yukon Indian News*, 10 January 1978.
- "Last Thing I Remember Was a Loud Noise", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Law-Why Do We Need It..", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Law And Order In Yukon``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Len West Is Still Missing", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Letter Gets Armstrong 6 Months", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Letters To The Editor", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Letters to the Editor", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "A Lie Nailed At the Start``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 February 1925.
- "Linked with Yukon Progress: Famed "Mounties" Serve North", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "The Living Legend``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Local And Personal", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "Local News Items", Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937.
- "Locke Search Fails to Find Missing Man", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "The Lost Patrol", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Lower Post Woman Remanded For Exam", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Lower Post Woman To Be Charged In Child's Death", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Mad Trapper Killed By Mountie Posse", Midnight Sun, 27 February 1969.
- "Mad Trapper Trail", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Man Shot with Handgun", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Mayo Detachment Dispatch", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Mayo R.C.M.P. Dispatch", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Mayo R.C.M.P. Dispatch", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Miner Dead After Cat Accident", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Missing Man's Friend Claims Police Were Slow to Start``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 23 February 1979.
- "Missing Table Causes Faro Fuss", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Money Stolen", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Montour 1st Woman In Ontario Police Force", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Most Foully Murdered", *Caribou Sun*, 16 May 1898.
- "Mounted Police At Basket Ball", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Mounted Police Find Body of Thomas Hardy, an Old-Timer, in Deep Snow on West Dawson Side of Yukon River", *Atlin News-Miner*, 20 April 1940.
- "Mountie Charge With Assault", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Munroe Found 'Not Guilty'", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.

- "Murder Case Under Way", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Murder Charges for Escapee", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Murder Committed in Dawson Over a Few Paltry Dollars", Atlin News-Miner, 16 September 1939.
- "Museum Intruder Alarm Problem", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Music Presentation, Caribou Coming, Police Dog", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Mutterings", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "My Partner Has Got Four Legs", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Nahanni "Headless Valley" Part 2``, Midnight Sun, 5 June 1969.
- "Nahanni "Headless Valley"``, *Midnight Sun*, 29 May 1969. "Narcotics On Six Counts``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1973.
- "Narcotics Seizure", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Native Courtworker Info", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Native In Contact With The Law", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Native Man Not Satisfied with Results of RCMP Inquiry", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Nearly \$1,000 Stolen From N. C. Co. Store Safe Forced Open", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Negative Response For Preventative Policing", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Neil Smith R.C.M.P. Observer", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Never On Sunday", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "New Face: Russell Blackjack", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "New Horizons", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1985.
- "New RCMP Community Constable in Pelly Crossing", Nahuzhi Hunday, 13 March 2002.
- "New RCMP Constable for Cassiar", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "New Special Constable Feted By Band", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "New Uniform In Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- <u>``</u>, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 3 April 1979. ٢٢
- ..\_\_\_ ", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "New Uniforms In Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "News of Dawson", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.
- "Newsy Notes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Nielsen Approves Site Development", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "No Changes Until Atlin Gets New JP", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "No Reforms Following Escape", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "No Sign of Young Girl Hitchhiker", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "No Trace of Missing Man", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "The Northwest Mounted Police Come to the Yukon", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Northwest Mounted Police", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Notes From Dawson City R.C.M.P.", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Notice To All Residents Mayo District", Tramline, 28 November 1957.
- "Notices", Tramline, 25 May 1962.
- "[Nutty Club News]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.

"[NWMP & Lake Bennett]", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-

1958, Summer 1958.

- "Of Local Interest", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "[Officer Awarded]``, Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Officers Installed", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Old Crow News", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "One Dead In Crash", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "One Killed, 3 Injured In Weekend Accident``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Parents Offer Reward for Missing Daughter", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Pearson To Be Charged", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Permit Needed To Obtain Guns", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Phone Service Restored", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Police Double Foot Patrols", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Police Emergency Line", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Police in Racism Complaint``, *Dannzha*, February 1992.
- "Police Knuckles Rapped", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Police Notes", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 28 September 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 26 October 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_\_, Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Police Notes", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "Police Report Quiet Weekend Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Police Should Be British", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "Police Stumped in Search for Man Lost After Leaving Hospital", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 9 February 1979.
- "Police To Step Up Traffic Patrols", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Police Week: Policemen Are Human", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "Popular Commanding Officer of R.C.M.P. Overseas Service", Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940.
- "Press News by Radio [June 4; 6]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
- "Probation For Kemp", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "Problem Incidence Low For Local RCMP", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Problem with Live Band", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Profile Wendy Baker", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "Proper Licensing Is Necessary", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Public Drinking Banned in Teslin", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "R.C.M.P Report", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "R.C.M.P.'S Ask Warning Be Issued", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "R.C.M.P. At Zenith 50,000", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "R.C.M.P. Bust Fairbanks Couple For Possession", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "R.C.M.P. Cpl. Macintosh And Family Leave Watson Lake", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 17 May 1961.

- "R.C.M.P. Dawson Detachment", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "R.C.M.P. Host Breathalyzer Party", *Powder Magazine*, January 1974.
- "R.C.M.P. Notes", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "R.C.M.P. Office", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "R.C.M.P.", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Rabies Warning Repeated", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Ranger Patrol Most Westerly in Canada", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Ranger Relay", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Ravings.....", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "RCMP Caught Without Tires", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "RCMP Dawson Detachment", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "RCMP Inquiry Recommends Ombudsman", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "RCMP Looking for Grinch Who Stole New Year's", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "RCMP Nab Vandals", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "RCMP News Release", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "RCMP News Releases", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "RCMP News Report", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "RCMP Release", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "RCMP Report", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "RCMP Request Evaluation", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "RCMP Shoot It Out", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "RCMP Transfers Completed", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Rec. Centre Break-In", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "Rec. Dept. Organzies Events", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Redekop Kills Young Indian Woman In B.C.", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Remains Of Grip, Women's Beads Found In Ashes Of Camp Fire Near Mayo", Mayo Miner, 23 April 1937.
- "Remembrance Day", *Tantalus News*, 24 October 1985.
- "Report From Ottawa", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Responsible Co-Operation Gains Respect", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Reverse Stay Of Charge In Women's Death B.C. Homemaker's", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Reward Offered in Vandalism Case", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Robbers And The R.C.M.P.", Carcross Indian News, March 1963.
- "Rumball Summoned But Did Not Appear in Police Court`, Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "Sad Hunting Fatality At Teslin Lake", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- ""Safety Bear" To Enter Schools", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Saga Of The Mad Trapper Of Rat River", Midnight Sun, 23 January 1969.
- \_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 30 January 1969. "
- ..\_
- *Midnight Sun*, 9 January 1969. *Midnight Sun*, 7 February 1969. ..\_

"Saga Of The Mad Trapper. 'Wop' May Joins Manhunt``, Midnight Sun, 13 February 1969.

"Said He Was Sick", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903. "School Patrol Aids Students At Pedestrian Crossings", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979. "School Patrol Soon To Be In Action", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978. "School Visitation Program", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979. "Sentenced for Exporting Gold Dust Illegally", Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940. "Sentencing to Clean-Up After Shooting At Bottles", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979. "Senyk: 'A Real People Person", Dannzha, March 1992. "Serious Charge", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903. "Serious Injury Results From Hotel Disturbance", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974. "Shooting Tragedy Occurred in Dawson on Monday Last``, Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939. "Shooting Victim Off Critical List", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973. "Shooting Victim Remains in Hospital", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979. "Shots Fired At Helicopter", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989. "Six Lost In Kluane", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978. "Ski Chalet Looted: Suspects Caught", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979. "Smarch Deters Youth Crime``, Dan Sha, October 1986. "Smash and Grab At Maxmilian's Bookstore", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.

"Saga Of The Mad Trapper. Millen Killed In Shoot Out Near Rat River", Midnight Sun, 13

- "Smashed His Nose", *Daily Klondike Nugget*, 21 February 1903.
- "Snack Bar Break-In", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Snowmobiles", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Some Yukon Exploits Of Canada's Famous "Mounties"", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Special Constables Graduate``, Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Special Constables Program Is In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Special Investigator Upchuck Rump", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "Speed Signs", *Tramline*, 1 June 1962.

February 1969.

- "Stannard Sentanced", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Stolen Car Driven Into Side Of House", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Stopped On The Street", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Street Drinking: An Issue Again", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Stripes for Ellwood", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Students on Patrol", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "The Sun Is Looking For Clues To His True Identity", Midnight Sun, 31 August 1969.
- "Synopsis Of The Game Ordinance Of The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Tactics In Drug Search "Obnoxious"", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Temporary Ingenuity", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Teslin Man Guilty Of Shooting Moose", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "Thieves Hit Two Businesses Twice", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "This Could Be You", Tramline, 15 May 1958.

- "Three Pound Drug Seizure", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Three to Face Trial After Old Man Robbed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "A Tire Stolen", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "To Catch a Thief", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "As to Civil Service", Yukon World, 29 January 1905.
- "Tom Tom Charged", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Tom Tom Trial", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Tragic Death At Iron Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Training Course To Teach Tolerance Of Minorities", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Transfers Announced for RCMP", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "Tribal Justice Balances Scales RCMP: Crime Rate Has Dropped Significantly", *Dannzha*, February 1992.
- "Truck Overturns", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 June 1979.
- "Tsk! Tsk!", Powder Magazine, October 1976.
- "Two Americans Arrested After Break And Enter", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Two Charged After House Broken-Into", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Two Hurt In Mishap", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Two Missing In Water Accidents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "U. Liard Girl Dies", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "Upper Liard Thief Caught", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Uproar in Kwanlin Dun Meeting", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Vandalism Reported At A New High Rate", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Vandals Hit Whitehorse Schools", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "Vandals Hit", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "Vandals Strike Dawson History", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Vehicle Accidents Keep R.C.M.P. Busy", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Vehicle Safety To Be Checked``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "Violent Crime Level Still High in Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "W.L. Police Capture "Most Wanted" In NWT``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "Walker Released", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "War on Drugs...", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Watson Lake Scene of Preliminary Hearings", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "We Have Crazy People Like That in Switzerland Too,' Says Hofer``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 5 July 1979.
- "Wheeler Dismissed On Charge Of Criminal Negligence``, Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "When The Red Serge Swings", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Where There's Smoke ?``, News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "White Pass Ticket Office Sale Stolen", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "Whitehorse Alley Blazes", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "Whitehorse R.C.M.P. Seek Indian Apprentices", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Whitehorse RCMP To Be Decorated", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- " ``, Atlin News-Miner, 30 September 1939.

- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939. "
- \_``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939. ..\_
- <u>``</u>, Atlin News-Miner, 1 June 1940. ..-
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940.
- "Who Was The Mad Trapper?", Midnight Sun, 6 March 1969.
- "Witchcraft At Klukwan", Midnight Sun, 21 May 1969.
- "Woman's Death Probed", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Woman Succumbs", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Work Camps Instead Of Prison", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Youth Missing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Youths Charged", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Yukon Is Well Policed By The R.C.M.P. Force", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon May Keep Serious Offenders", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.

### **Politics & Government:**

- "1 Government Or 2 Governments Whats The Difference", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "\$1.4 Million Budget Proposed", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "10 Of 12 Bands Needed To Pass Land Claim Agreement", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "10 Years For CYI", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "\$100 Million Cost To Get Rid Of WWII Alaska Debris", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- ""\$100,000 Tax Heist"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978.
- "1051 News And Views``, *Raven (Faro)*, 21 December 1972. "\$13,200 Grant Refused``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 1 December 1977.
- "\$15,000 For Research", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "1763 Royal Proclamation Indian Rights Recognized In Law", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "18 Acreage Lots Sold In Subdivision", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "1973 License Plates", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "1979 General Tax Assessment In Progress", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "1979 Home Owners' Grant Now Available To Taxpayers', Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "1979 Hunting Reg's Changed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "1987 Is Best Year In Seventy", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "1989-1990 Student Financial Assistance Funding Levels Released", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "1990 Budget Tops Four Million", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "1st To Receive Status Papers", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "2 Mile Hill Construction", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "3 Sets Of Hunting Regulations Confusing To Caribou Herd", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "3 Students To Ottawa As Pages", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "\$3.4 Million For New Tagish Bridge``, Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "30 Dismissals From Gov't Service", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.

"\$4 Million OVer 4 Years To Set Up Yukon Native Radio, TV Network", Kwandur, April 1983.

"4th Avenue Detour Will Last Atleast A Month``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 21 September 1978.

"\$50 Million For Tourism", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.

- "\$60 M For Territory", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "\$600 M. In Land Claim Deal", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "78 R. Estate Sales Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "\$85,000 To Be Borrowed For Priority Items", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "8th Annual CYI General Assembly", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "9th Northern Resources Conference", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Aboriginal Rights Discussed At Habitat Forum", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Aboriginal Rights", Kwandur, February 1984.
- "Aboriginal Rights" In Canadian Exhibition", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Aboriginal Self-Government Must Become a Reality", *Dannzha*, 5 June 1992.
- "About The Miner Alteration", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Abraham Peter Resigns", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Action On Morely C.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "Adams First Inuit To Senate", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Additional Nominations", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "Addresses of Candidates Wilson and Prudhomme'', Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Administrator Hopes Dawson Stay Is Short``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "Administrator Named to Run Dawson City", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Ads & Announcements", St. Elias Echo, April 1979.
- "Advance Polling Dates And Stations", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Advance Polling", Tramline, 8 June 1962.
- "Advanced Poll Replaced By Proxy For Absent Voters", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 17 October 1978.
- "Advanced Polling Dates", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "Advisory Committee Appointed for ARDA", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Advisory Promotes Heritage", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "AFN Boycotts Hearings", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "AFN Moves Towards Reorganization", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "After A Franchise", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "After Walt Mason -- a Long Ways After!", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 July 1924.
- "Agree To Procedure", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Ahab Spence Becomes Special Assistant To ADM``, Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Ahenakew Urges Assembly To Act Before Its Too Late``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 September 1976.
- "Airport Extension Planned For Summer", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Al Lueck: Professional Misconduct Charges Dropped``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Alaska Backs Alcan", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Alaska Coastal Plain: Conserve Or Develop?", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Alaska Highway Pipeline Expected To Top \$1.7 Billion``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.

- "Alaska Model May Be Useful Here``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Alaska Settlement Act A Nightmare``, Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Alaska Told Not To Back Pipeline", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Alaskan Natives Face Problems In Implementing Land Claims CYI Staff", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Alaskan Warnings", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Alberta Cuts Indian Education", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Alberta Government Seeks To Provide Indians More Aid``, *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "Alcohol Free By The Year 2000?", *Kwandur*, March 1984.
- "Alcohol Program Workshops Completed``, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Alcohol: A Powerful Agent", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Alcoholism Counselling Graduates See "A Dream Become Reality"", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Alderman Challenged on Conflict of Interest", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- "Alderman Defends Manager", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Alderman Predicts Chaos On Two Mile Hill", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Alderman Resigns", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- "Alderman Running for Mayor Won't Resign", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Alderman Upset At YTG, Feds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "[Alien-Born Councillors]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "Alien Laws For Inuits", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "All-Candidates Meeting", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1970.
- "All Candidate Meeting", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "All Country Lots to Get Benefit of Reduced Land Assessments Council``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "An All Too Standard Reaction", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "All Yukon Communities To Get Power Subsidy", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "Allmand Addresses ITC Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Allmand Speaks NIACC", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Allmand To Meet Native Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Allmand To Return To Yukon, On Food Tour", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Allocate Centennial Funds For Yukon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Allowance Changed", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Allowed Himself to Be Nominated for South Dawson At a Meeting of a Section of the Conservative Party", *Yukon World*, 27 January 1905.
- ""I Am Your Servant", States Warren Allmand``, Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Amalgamation an Important Issue to Face YANSI in Future -Webber``, Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Amalgamation", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Amalgamation: Where It's At``, Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "American Employment On Shakwak Project``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "American Indian Women Discuss Social Services", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.

"And More Ravings", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.

- "Animal Control Officer Appointed", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Annie Ned Angered By Voting Regulations", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961. ςς
- ..\_ ..., Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961. ..., Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- .د

"[Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.

- ``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Annual Election Y.O.O.P.", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 January 1925.
- "Annual General Meeting Draws Poor Attendance For Election Of Officers", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "The Annual Spring Meeting Will Be Held In Conjunction With The Gold Show", KPMA Monitor, April 1990.

"Another Busy Year For YIWA", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.

- ``, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Another Candidate From Old Crow in the Running", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Another Dawson Councillor Bites the Dust", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Another Power Struggle?", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Another Staff Vacancy At City Hall", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Anti-Indian Racism by Whites Ignored by Gov't', Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Anti-Litter Campaign``, Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Anti-Trapping Movement May Benefit Trappers Across Canada``, Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Anti Cruise Missile Test Meeting", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Anvil Reports Faro Government, Local Radio Operation, Progress Report On Commercial Development, A Government Liqour Store For Faro``, Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "Application Deadline Extended", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Application Rejected", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Appointments", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "An Approach to Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Aquitaine Receives Permit For DIAND", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Archives Present Resource Centre With Material", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "ARDA Helps New Game Outfitter", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Are Advisory Board And Training Program Enough?", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Are Tories an Alternative?", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Are You Getting Your Money's Worth?", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Around The Yukon", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1957.
- "Arrow Gets Licence For Yukon Hauls", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "An Artist Never Loses His Pride", Kwandur, May 1983.
- "Asp Hired For Summer Educational Project", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Assemblies, Assemblies, And More Assemblies", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Assembly Biggest Ever", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Assembly Considered A Success", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Assembly Promotes Pride And Unity", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Assembly Will Sit On March 6th", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Assessment Appeal Board Appointed``, St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Association Finds Exec.", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "Atleo Accepts New Position In DIA", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Atlin Band Fights For Trapping Rights", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Atlin Claims", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "Atlin District Liberal Association", Atlin Claim, 3 September 1904.
- "Atlin Is Honoured by the Official Visit of the Provincial Secretary and Minister of Mines to the District", *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 August 1940.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- "Atlinites Raise Their Hats to Their Member Mr. Olof Hanson, M.P.``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 September 1940.
- "Attention All Voters", Tramline, 15 June 1962.
- "Attention: Board Of Directors Of CYI", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Aubrey Simmons Granted Pension", Tramline, 21 November 1957.
- "Aug. 31, July 1 and 2 Yukon Indian Days", *Dan Sha*, July 1987.
- "[August 14th]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 August 1924.
- "Australian Aborigines Struggle For Self-Determination", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Awards Mark New Year", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "B.C. Cannot Tax Skookum Jim Estate", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "B.C. Chiefs To Discuss Suit Against Fishing Company", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "B.C. Tlingit Hunting Accord", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "The Backyard Garbage Dump", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Bad Move By Commissoner", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Band Const. Passes Vote", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Band Could Shut Down Highway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "Band Council Meets Allmand", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Band Doesn't Meet Conditions", *Kwandur*, July 1984.
- "Band Elections", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Band Elections", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1986.
- "Band Negotiations", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1986.
- "Band News Available", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Band Protects Its Investment", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Band Staff Want To Know Who DIA Staff Are", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Band Wants Child Care", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Band Wins Rights", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Bands Brought Up To Date On Land Claims Progress", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "Bands May Start Alcohol-Free Area", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Bands Receive LIP Grants", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Banjo Jim", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Banks To Be First In Line", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Bans Saccharin But Not Arsenic Pollution", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Barbecue And Dance A Great Success", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Bargaining At Cassiar May End Strike Action", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Bartenders Still Out At Legion", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "The Battle Has Just Begun", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "BC Chief Simon Lucas", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "BC Hunting Rights", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "BC Legal Aid``, Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "BC, YTG Want Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Be Proud Of What You've Done'', Kwandur, July 1983.
- "Beaufort Boundary Line Called Critical Matter", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Bed And Breakfasts Regulated", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Before the Jubilation", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Bell Waiting For Word From Ottawa", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
- "Bennett Proposes New Scheme in Election Platform", Mayo Miner, 13 September 1935.
- "Berger Inquiry Coming To Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Berger Inquiry In Fourth & Final Phase", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Berger Inquiry Is In Final Phase", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Berger Remains As Leader", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.
- "Berger Retains NDP Leadership In Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978.
- "Berger Reviews ANCSA", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Berger Supports CYI/Kaska Dene", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Berger Wants Hunting Restriction On Dempster", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Berger Won't Come Back", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Berry Ideas In Mayo", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Best Way Through Reserve", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Big Federal Part in Community", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Big Issues Not Settled At Latest Talks", Kwandur, September 1983.
- "Bill C(19) Stops Drunk Driving", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Bill Interested In Native Business", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Bill Webber Acclaimed Pres. For Third Consecutive Year", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Bills May Be Amended To Include Hawaiian Natives", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Bingo License Suspended", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Birckel Attends Nortran Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Birckel Honoured For Efforts", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Bird's Eye Views", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "Bisontennial Of American Indians Nishnawabe News", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Bits & Pieces", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- \_``, Dan Sha, August 1986. ٢٢
- \_``, *Dan Sha*, September 1986. ..-
- ..-, Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "A Bizarre Tangle Of Dirty Tricks", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Blair-Smith Wins By-Election", Kwandur, November 1982.
- "Blair-Smith Wins Chief Election", Dannzha, February 1992.

"Blair Says Offers Still Stand", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Block Supplier", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Board Meets Here", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Board Of Directors To Meet", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Bob Green Consultant", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Bobbi Smith With A New Job", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Book On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Borderlands", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Boundary Dispute in Beaufort Could Cost Yukon Oil-Rich Area", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
- "Boundary Important for Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Braga Wins Scholarship", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Branigan Elected Mayor of Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "Branigan Loses First Rec Centre Round, Vote on First Phase Only", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Branigan Will Seek Election As Mayor", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Brief Presented To Water Board", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Broadbent Promises To Look At Buchanan's Role", *Yukon Indian News*, 16 June 1976. "Broadside Unleashed At Conservatives By Tanner", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 27 September 1978.
- "Buchanan Opens National Park; Buchanan Opens Research Lab", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Buchanan Visits Aishihik", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Budget Cuts Anger Health Minister", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Budget Discussed In Report On LID Boundary Expansion", Watson Lake Sign Post, 29 August 1978.
- "Budget", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Bumps On Skagway Road", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Bus Drivers Were Not Told Of Test Results, Driver", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "Business Awaits Word", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Business Men Not Pleased with Gov't", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Business Of The Village Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Busy Month For Skookies", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "By-Election Brought New Vice-Chairman", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "By Audrey McLaughlin", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Byelection for January", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Byelection Looks Like a Classic Ho-Hum Bore", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.
- "Byelection: The Issues, and the Candidates", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Byelection: The Race for a Seat in Council`, Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "Byrne's Lot Must Be Raised", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "C-31 Inconsistent", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "C.B.C.'S Use Of ANIK Canada's Domestic Communications Satellite", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "C.Y. Eye``, *Kwandur*, March 1983.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, February 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Kwandur*, June 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Kwandur*, May 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, April 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, September 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, October 1983.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_", Kwandur*, November 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, December 1982.
- "C.Y.I. Calls Meeting On Working Paper", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "[C.Y.I. Election of Officers]", *Moosehide Trails (Dawson)*, July 1986.
- "Cabinet Changes Sworn in Tuesday", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Cabinet Shuffle Adds Graham to ExCom", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Cabinet Shuffle Means Delay", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.
- "Cable T.V. To Continue Despite New CRTC Ruling", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "Call For Buchanan's Resignation", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Campaign Notes", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "Campaign Planned to Push Indian Issues", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Campbell Has Candidate``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Campground Questioned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Can Njootli Work for His People and Tories", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Canada Council May Get Northern Representative", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Canada Games Logo Design Contest", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- ""Canada On The Move"", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Canada Works Program Approved``, Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Canada, US Sign Caribou Agreement", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "A Canadian's View Of The Navajo People", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Canadian Cable Ok'd But Will It Entertain?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Canadian Government Now Recognizes Metis And Non-Status Daniels", *Yukon Indian News*, 23 March 1977.
- "A Candidate For Burrard``, Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Candidate for Yukon Council", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "Candidates for City Council", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Candidates for Mayor", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "The Candidates Speak For Themselves", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Candidates To Canadian Indian Hall Of Fame``, Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "The Candidates", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Cannibal Visits Watson Lake", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Cantryn Appointed Judge``, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Capital Budget for Transportation Systems", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Capital City", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Capital Moved to Whitehorse``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.
- "Captain And Mrs. George Black Visiting Silver District", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.

"Carcross Chief Says YTG Owes Band \$``, Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.

- "Carcross Has Elected New Citizen's Committee", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Carcross Students Tour CYI Offices", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Cardinal Fired By Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Cardinal Frustrated", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Cardinal Heads Alta DIA", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Cardinal Will Be Ruined Ahenakew", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Careful Tread Needed on Claims Issue", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Caribou Season Extended Nov. 10", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Carlow For Alderman", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Carmack's New Chief", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Carmacks August 22", Kwandur, September 1983.
- "Carmacks Community Second To Form Council", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Carol McCarthy", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Cases That Are Parallel", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Cash-Strapped Developers Seek Government Bail-Out``, Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Cash Economy Alters Ways", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "CASNP Raises Awareness Level", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Cassiar Cut Off Impact Queried", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "Castellarin Appointed To Committee", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Catholic Bishop Calls For Moritorium On Alcan Route", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "CBC Needs Freelancers", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Celebrate Canada", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Centennials Society Sanctioned", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Centrad To Meet Needs of Bands Across Canada", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Central American Indians Wage War", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Ceremonies Held For Leaders", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "Certificate Of Improvements", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "Chain of Office Weighs Mayor Down", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Chairman Resigns", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Chairman Still Faced With Difficulties", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Challenge Of Energy, For Northern Capitals", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Chamber Bids For YVA Convention", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Chamber Criticizes Contest", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Chamber Sponsors GST Seminars", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Chamber Talk", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Chamber Wants Railroad Saved By Federal Govt.", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "Champagne-Aishinik Indian Band``, *Dannzha*, April 1992.
- "Champagne Chief Elected Again", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Champagne Speech To Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.

<sup>&</sup>quot;CARC Needs Funds", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Carcross - August 30", *Kwandur*, September 1983.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Carcross Elects New Chief", Kwandur, April 1984.

- "Champagne To Have New Community Hall", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Champagne/Aishihik Band Hires Child Care Worker", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Champagne/Aishihik Band Milestone Reached", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Champagne/Aishihik File Suit", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Change In Rules Dirty Pool", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "Changes Planned For Chronic Care Patients", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "Changes Possible in Commissioner's Role", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Changes Wanted In New Gun Bill", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Changes, Changes", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Charges Against Tisiga Withdrawn``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Charter Member", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Chief & Council Feel Need For Policing Program In Village``, Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Chief Mundessa Club To Restore Ten Traditional Indian Burial Grounds``, *Yukon Indian News*, November 1974.
- "Chief Named in Lawsuit``, Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Chief Stanley James Writes Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Chief Vows to Fix Rift in Divided Community", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Chief``, Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), April 1981.
- "Chiefs and Reps Travel to James Bay Area", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Chiefs Assert Rights", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Chiefs Back Two-Sided Talks", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "Chiefs Decided To Call By-Elections", *Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "Chiefs Do Executive Shuffle``, Kwandur, December 1982.
- "Chiefs Retreat To Eagle Plains", Kwandur, June 1984.
- "Chiefs To Decide On Participation In Revisions", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Chiefs To Get Involved In NIB Revisions Process", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Chiefs Try To Stop Loss Of Traplines", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Chiefs Vote For 1-Government", Kwandur, May 1983.
- "Chiefs Want Treaty Re-Negotiated", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Chiefs", Kwandur, February 1984.
- "Children's Act Passes Third Reading", Kwandur, April 1984.
- "Children's Page``, Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Chilkoot Trail Parks Plans Taking Shape``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Chipewyan Cree Revise Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Chippett Resigns Seat on City Council in Bid to Win Mayoralty Race", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Chippett Will Seek to Curb Crime Rate", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Chlorine Safety Improves Following Accident In Mayo``, Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "CHMC Stalling On Indian Housing", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "CHON-FM Their First Year!", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Christensen Has Hopes for Weather Office Move Change``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 29 January 1979.
- "Christensen Powers Unknown", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.

- "Christensen to Become Commissioner Jan 20", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979.
- "Christensen Vows to Get to Communities", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 February 1979.
- "Christensen Won't Use Official Home", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "Christmas Festivities", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "A Christmas Message From Norman A. Ross, President, Klondike Placer Miner's Association``, KPMA Monitor, December 1986.
- "Christmas Message", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "The Chukun Dun Project", Kwandur, October 1983.
- "Church Apology To Natives", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Church Calls For Ban On Public Drinking", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Church Taxes Jump in Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "Churches Call For Self-Government", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Cirque Alexander' In W.L. On May 2nd", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "Cisco Enjoys Fire Prevention Program", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Cisco Joins YTG Fire Department", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Citizens Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "City's Subdivision Lots Open In September", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "City And District", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "City Concerned About Schwatka Lake", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "City Council Buys Duplex After All", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "City Council Supports Band Requests", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "A City For The North", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "City Gives Go-Ahead P.C. Plan", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "City Manager Moves On", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "City of Dawson Review of Planning Board Procedures", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "The City Of Dawson", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "City Of Whitehorse By-Law 66", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "City of Whitehorse Has a New Mayor", OptiMST: The ? (Yukon Status of Women Council) newsletter, May 1975. ٢٢
  - ``, Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "City Presents Own Brief To Inquiry", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.
- "City To Ask For Info Centre", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "City To Meet YTG To Discuss Funds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 September 1978.
- "City Wants Help From YTG", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "City Wants Power Rates Frozen", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Civic Race", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Civil Action", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Civil Servants Told To Get On With Job", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Claim Boundaries", KPMA Monitor, December 1985.
- "Claim Talks Begin At Two Tables", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Claims Expensive To Re-Survey", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978.
- "Claims Forum Scheduled", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Claims Policy To Deny Natives``, *Dan Sha*, December 1986. "Clark Meets With Organizations``, *Yukon Indian News*, 15 July 1976.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Class of Men for the Yukon Council", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Clean-Up Sparks Controversy", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "The Clearing House", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Clerk For Assembly Separate", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Clinton Creek School A Bargain For \$6,000", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Clinton Creek School Fate Known Soon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.
- "Clinton Creek School To Be Sold, Can't Be Moved", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "Clinton On The Auction Block Today", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 September 1978.
- "Closing Address Of Speaker Livesey", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Closing Speech Of Don Taylor", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Co-Operate & Communicate``, Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Collapse Of The Northern Mineral Advisory Committee", KPMA Monitor, December 1985.
- "Collision Course", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Colour It Gold", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Comm. Pearson Resigns", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Commentary By Owenadeka", Dan Sha, July 1988.

"Commentary", Dan Sha, July 1988.

- دد \_``, *Dan Sha*, August 1986.
- ..-*\_\_\_\_\_, Dan Sha*, September 1987. *\_\_\_\_\_, Dan Sha*, October 1986.
- ۔،
- "Commission In Uproar", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Commissioner's Husband Looks for Job to Avoid Conflict``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Commissioner's Message To Yukon Indians", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Commissioner's Report for 1977-78 Released", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Commissioner Leaves Office", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Commissioner Pearson Agrees To Inquiry On "Al Lueck Affair"", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Commissioner Sends Greeting", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924.
- "Commissioner To Attend Log Church Ceremonies", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Commissioner To Intervene In Land Title Stalemate", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Commissioners To Attend Federal-Provincial Conference", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Committee Appointed And Now At Work", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Committee Meets About Hostel", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Committee Members for the Town of Faro", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Committee On Land Claims Formed", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Committee Questions Naysmith On New Process", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Committee To Meet Allmand In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Committee To Review Taxation", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Committees: The Home Committee; Education Committee; Maintenance; Committee

Commercial Ventures; Promotions; Agriculture``, Carcross Community Education

Centre Newsletter, February 1976.

- "Communications Valuable Tool", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 4 November 1954.
- ``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 June 1954.
- \_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 10 August 1955. ..\_
- ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955. ..\_
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.
- "Community Club Elections", *Rock Fluff*, 25 January 1969.
- "Community Club News", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Community Concerns", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "Community Development Up For Discussion", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Community Election Near Completion", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "[Community Gossip]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "Community Health Representative's Workshop", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Community Hearings In Burwash And Destruction Bay", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Community Leaders Seek Renewal Of Capital Assistance Program", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "Community Negotiators Appointments Underway", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Community News: Burwash Landing", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Community News: Burwash", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Community News: Champagne/Aishihik", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Community News: Dawson City``, Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Community News: Kwanlin Dun", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Community News: Ross Rive", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Community News: Whitehorse/Kwanlin Dun``, Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Community Reports", Kwandur, March 1983.
- " <u>, Kwandur</u>, February 1983.
- .د
- \_``, *Kwandur*, October 1983. \_``, *Kwandur*, November 1983. ..\_
- "Community Reports: Carmacks News, Kluane Indian Village News, Haines Junction News, Yukon Hall News``, Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Community Services Report Available", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "A Community Workshop Project", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Compensation Board Assessment Rate Decrease", KPMA Monitor, October 1986.
- "Compensation By NCPC Damage Has Been Met Except YNB", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Completion Of Dempster Highway Could Wipe Out Herd", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Concerned About Colonization", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Concerned About Yukon Indian Land Claims Isaac", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Concerned Over Lack Of Response", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Concerning Certain Matters of Interest", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "Concerning the Council", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 May 1924.

"Concerning the Hostel At Dawson City", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.

- "Concerns Raised At Zoning Meeting", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Concerns Voiced RE Lack of Recreation", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Conciliation Report Expected Tuesday", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Conference First For Inuits", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Conference On Americas Indians To Be Held Sept.", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Conference On Planning: Native Corporations", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Conference, Oct. 25, 26, 27, 1974", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975.
- "Confirmed Position As Chairman Is Difficult Johnson", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Conflict Ahead CYI Responds", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Congratulations to Mr. Olof Hanson on His Re-Election", Atlin News-Miner, 30 March 1940.
- "Congratulations", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Connections Made", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Conservation News", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- <u>``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.</u>
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990. ..\_\_\_\_\_
- ..\_\_\_ , Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Conservation Plan Northern Yukon Study", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "Conservation Reps Abandon Hearings", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979.
- "Conservationists May Boycott NPA", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Conservative = Liberal Association Annual Meeting", Atlin Claim, 3 September 1904.
- "Conservative Meeting", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Conservatives Will Choose New Leader, No Contest Expected", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "Conspiracy Cases in the Police Court", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Conspiracy Charge Laid Against Two of the Conservatives", Yukon World, 19 January 1905.
- "Constitution Must Protect Us", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Constitution To Protect Land Claims", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "The Constitution: More Than a War of Words?", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Constitutional Conference Fails To Reach Amendment", Kwandur, March 1984.
- "Constitutional Inquiry Proposed for Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Constitutional Inquiry Sensible", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Constitutional Mess, The GST, The Army And Kids", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Constitutional Rights Still Far", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Consultation Becomes The Issue In NIWA Talks", KPMA Monitor, April 1990.
- "Consultation Will Be Necessary", KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Contract", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "Controversial Program Continues For Year", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Controversy Over Quick CYI Election", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Coolican Report Released", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "COPE Feds Reach Tentative Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "COPE Agreement Appears Weak From All Angles", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "COPE Claim Likely To Remain Unchanged", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.

- "COPE Pleased With Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "COPE Says No to Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "COPE Wants Yukon's North Slope", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "COPE Will Not Re-Negotiate Claim", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "COPE", Kwandur, February 1984.
- "Corrections Co-Ordinator Appointed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "Corrections Conference Planned``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "Corrections Conference Thursday", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Corrections Program Gets Co-Ordinator", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Corrections Seminar Planned For October", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Cost Cutting Under Way As White Pass Struggles", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 30 January 1979.
- "Cost Of Fuel Indicates Need For Federal Subsidy", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 10 October 1978.
- "Cost Of Tax Appeals Up", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.
- "Cotterill On Policy", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978.
- "Council Adjourns Debate on Motion to Transfer Resources", *Yukon Indian News*, 12 April 1978.
- "Council Briefs (March 7, 1991)", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Council Briefs", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Council Considers Garbage Options", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Council Encourages Clean Sweep", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Council Highlights January", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Council Race Attracts Outstanding Candidate", Tramline, 22 August 1958.
- "Council Report", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Council Report: From Dogs To Houses", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Council Supports Environmental Act Opposition", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Council Supports Strikers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
- "Council to Be Appointed Soon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Councillor Loses Her Seat", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Councillor Upset At Reports", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Councilman Objects", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Counsel Firm Receives Budget Increase And Criticism", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Counselling Services For Dawson", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Counting Fence Assists Salmon Management", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Counting Subsistence Dollars", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Court Decision May Have Implications For Placer Mining", KPMA Monitor, April 1990.
- "Court Held In Village", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Court Records", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.

"Courtworkers Now Available In Communities", Dan Sha, June 1987.

"CPU Supports Native Claims", Dan Sha, September 1986.

"Crack Found, Diesel Down", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.

- "Crackdown On Smoking", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Cree Claim Settled", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Crestview Sewage Lagoon May Be Badly Designed``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 September 1978.
- "Crime Prevention Methods For Natives By Natives", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Crisis "Self-Evident" Northern B.C. Indians Caught In Jurisdictional Jungle``, Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977.
- "Crombie New Approach To Land Claims", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Cross-Cultural Coordinators Now In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Crow Flats Must Be Saved", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Cultural Education Implemented", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Cultural Education Society", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Cultural Genocide", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Curriculum Development Centre Proposed``, Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Custer Award", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "CYC Evaluates Friendship Centre", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "CYC Worker Involved In Varied Projects", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "CYI's Constitutional Specalist", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "CYI 1985 Activity Update", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "CYI Addresses Alaska Hearings", Kwandur, March 1984.
- "CYI Aids Youth Training", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "CYI And YCS Plan Court Action", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "CYI Appears Before Committee On Racism", Kwandur, November 1983.
- "CYI Appoints Edi Bohmer To Pipeline Inquiry``, Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "CYI Assembly Weathers Storm", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "CYI Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "CYI Backs Combined Government In Towns Even If YTG Backs Out", *Kwandur*, February 1983.
- "CYI Backs Fight For Recovery Of Tlingit Artifacts", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "CYI Brd Of Director Meet In Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "CYI Calls COPE Claim Deficient``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "CYI Calls Halt To Dempster Hwy Construction", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "CYI Candidates", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "CYI Chairman Addresses NEB", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "CYI Chairman Travels To Washington, D.C.", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "CYI Challenges NEB Decision", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "CYI Clashes With YTG Views On Future Of Indian People", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "CYI Communications Holds Workshops", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "CYI Communications Reports On The Year", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "CYI Communications Visits Communities", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "CYI Community Negotiators", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "CYI Constitution Inadequate", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "CYI Contact Persons Attend Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "CYI Denies That Land Claims Position Paper Will Be Presented to Faulkner", Northern Times

(*MF N-25*), 18 January 1979.

- "CYI Doubts Gov't Post``, Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "CYI Election To Be Held May 17, 1984", *Kwandur*, April 1984.
- "CYI Elections Held At Carcross", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "CYI Elections", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "CYI Enrolling Eligible People", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "CYI Exec Shaft Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "CYI General Assembly Highlights", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "CYI General Assembly In Mayo July 5-8", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "CYI General Assembly Postponed", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "CYI General Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "CYI Housing Program Cutback", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "CYI Inquiry Still Unsettled", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "CYI Investigates Wounding Of Johnnie Dick", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "CYI Lawyer To Present Submission To Berger Inquiry``, *Yukon Indian News*, 3 November 1976.
- "CYI Makes Steps To Resume Negotiations", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "CYI Meeting May 20", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "CYI Membership Going to Polls December 18", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "CYI Newsletter: Negotiation Impasse Requires Creative Thinking``, Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "CYI Proposal To Involve Natives In Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "CYI Proposes Indian Control Of Pipeline Through Corporation``, *Yukon Indian News*, 5 May 1976.
- "CYI Quiet On Stance For Vote", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "CYI Reaffirm Position", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "CYI Receives Research Monies", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "CYI Reorganizes", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "CYI Researches Land Claim Negotiations", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "CYI Responds To Formation Of Committee", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "CYI Shocked Over NEB Ruling", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "CYI Softens Stance Against NPA Hearings", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "CYI Sponsors A Negotiating Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "CYI Sponsors Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "CYI Staff Go To Carcross", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "CYI Still Undecided On Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "CYI Supports Planning Process", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "CYI Threatens to Pull Out of Land Claims Talks", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 28 February 1979.
- "CYI To Discuss COPE Claim", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "CYI To Fight NEB Decision", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "CYI To Hold Negotiators Workshops", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "CYI To Present Working Paper In Fall``, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.

- "CYI Under Fire From Staff Member``, Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "CYI Want Wolf-Kill Now", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "CYI Wants Better Communications", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "CYI Welcomes New Commissioner Art Pearson", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "CYI Witnesses Told Inquiry of Alaska Highway Experiences``, *Yukon Indian News*, 19 May 1976.
- "DA Petitioned for Liard Band Elections", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Dam Poll Results", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Dan Sha Candidate Interview", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Dan Sha Shutdown", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Dance After Swearing-in Ceremony", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Dancers To Participate In Expo", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Daniels Speaks Bitterly On Inadequate Housing In Alberta", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Danny Joe Wins Tatchun Election", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Danny Musqua Editor", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Dannzha Says...", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Date of Election", Yukon World, 7 January 1905.
- "Dave Joe Reviews Claim Progress And Agreements Signed So Far", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "Dave Porter Meets Concerned Parents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "[Dawson's Territorial Funds]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "Dawson-Callison Planning Begins", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Dawson Adopts Staff Housing Policy", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Dawson Ambulance Service News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Dawson Band Signs \$4.8 Million Federal Funding Deal", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Dawson Budget on List for New Administrator", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "Dawson Byelection", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Dawson City Chamber of Commerce", *Klondike Sun*, 8 August 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 May 1991.
- "Dawson City Council Adopts New Contracting Policy", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Dawson City Gold Show", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Dawson City Museum And Historical Society", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson City Official Community Plan", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Dawson City Rec-Centre Approved", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Dawson City School Reunion Set For June 2nd to 4th", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Dawson Council Back At Full Strength", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Dawson Council Briefs", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.

- "Dawson Council Moves on Boundary Expansion", *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991.
- "Dawson Election Forum Highlights Open Government", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Dawson Indian Band Election Results", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Mayor Asks Manager to Resign", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "Dawson Moosehide Village And Graves Get A Facelift", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Dawson Museum Annual General Meeting", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.

"Dawson Needs A Park More Than A Tourist Shop", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.

- "Dawson Needs Special Status", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
  "[Dawson News]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 April 1924.
  "Dawson Notes", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924.
  "Dawson Plans For Future", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Dawson Property Taxes Jinxed", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 20 April 1940.
- "Daylight Savings Time For Yukon", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Deadline June 1 for CD Funding Applications", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "A Deal For Native Broadcasting", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Dean Of Law To Head Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Dear Mrs. Christiansen", Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
- "Dear Sirs", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Death Knell For The B.C. Placer Industry", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Decentralization Continues", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Decision Highlights Law Weakness", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "Decision To Be Made On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Defense Staff To Visit Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "Delay Is Only First Step", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Dell Council Gets Rough Treatment From Seniors", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "Delta Smelting & Refining Co.", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "Delta Smelting And Refining", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Demand Inquiry Into "Bigotry And Abuse"", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Democracy", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Demonstration Held At Cemetery", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Demonstrators Protest Treatment Of Indians", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Dempster Cooridor Implemented", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Dempster Lodge Under Attack From Hilda", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Dene Assembly Calls For Abolition Of NWT Council", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Dene Present Their Case And Hope", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Dene Will Not Change Land Claim", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "Department of Government Services Report on Activities", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002.
- "Department Of The Environment Weather Observations, Faro Y.T.``, *Raven (Faro)*, 14 October 1971.
- "Depression, Drugs And Kids", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Dept. Of White Affairs", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Development Assessment Process Called For In Land Claims Agreement", *KPMA Monitor*, January 1990.
- "Development Grants For Advanced Artists", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Development Plan Denied", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Development Will Top Agenda``, Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "DIA Acting Director", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "DIA Holds Work Shop", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "DIA Offers Lease To Band", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.

- "DIA Sponsors Band Training", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "DIAND Denies Discrimination Charges", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "DIAND Speaker To Be At NRC", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "DIAND Turn Down Yukon COPE Request", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "DIAND Won't Be Spilt``, Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Did You Know?", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Differences in Policies Like Differences Between 'Coke and Pepsi'", *Yukon Indian News*, 11 October 1978.
- "Disappointed In Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Disappointed Over First Circumpolar Conference", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Discrimination Question Gets Some Answers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Discussing Human Rights", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Disinterest And Lack Of Issues Confirmed In Civic Election``, *Raven (Faro)*, 19 December 1973.
- "Disinterest Kills Camp", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Displeased with Appointment", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Distinguished Visitors Arrive in Dawson", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Diversion Conference A Disappointment", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Diversion Conference Held", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Doctor Fights For Holistic Practice", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "The Doctor Prescribes Major Surgery For Carcross", *Carcross Community Education Centre* Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Doctors Finish Complaint Study", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Document No. 3 Eligibility", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Dollars And Cents", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Dome Gulf Drilling Will Not Continue``, Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "[Dominion General Election]``, Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Don't Surrender Title", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Donner Foundation Approves Grant For Indian Program", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Downtown Area Zoned", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "Downtown Core Approved", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "DOYON Largest Corporation Resulting From Settlement", *Yukon Indian News*, 20 October 1976.
- "Draft Position Paper Ready By November 15", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "DRIE Funds Business", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Drugs: For A Lost Cause", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Drury Makes Sense But So Does George Erasmus", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Drury To Advise Trudeau On Constitutional Development In NWT``, *Yukon Indian News*, 4 August 1977.
- "Dual Education System Has Little YTG Appeal``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "Dump Plans Raise Concerns", *Klondike Sun*, 11 October 1990.
- "Dunwoody & Company Of Great Help``, KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Duplex Costs Were Lower Than Reported", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.

- "Earlier Promises On Consultation Ignored", KPMA Monitor, April 1990.
- "EARP Says Okay To Footnotes", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Easterson Attends Conference On Canadian Multiculturalism", *Yukon Indian News*, 21 June 1977.
- "Easterson Corrects CBC", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Easterson, Lacosse Attend Seminar In Alaska", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Economic Dev'ment Fund Refused", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Economic Development Meeting Is a First", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "The Economic Impact Must Be Taken Into Account", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "Economic, Constitutional Development Given Equal Priority with Land Claims", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 6 February 1979.
- "Ecumenical Fund Raising", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Editorial Order Of Canada Why Now?", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Editorial The Right To Vote", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Editorial Commentary", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Editorial Page", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "Editorial Page", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "Editorial Page", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Editorial", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, August 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dannzha*, March 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dannzha, February 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dannzha*, October 1992.
- " ", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 August 1924.
- " ..., Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 August 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 January 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 March 1924.
- " ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 July 1924.
- ", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 April 1924.
- ", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 November 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 December 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 15 October 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 24 June 1971.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Editorial: Looking Towards a New City Council``, Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Editorial: No Need for This Crisis", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Editorial: Signs of Spring", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "[Editorial]``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 2 March 1925.
- "Editorials", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "Edmonton Trys New Concept", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Education Act Report Meets Indian Needs, But Lacks Guaranteed Representation", *Dan Sha*, December 1987.
- "Education Council Established", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Education Council For Yukon Schools", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Education Crackdown But No Assistance", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Education Department Supports Indian Programs", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Education Dept. Offers Cree Language", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- ""Education Is A Political Devision"", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Education Minister Appoints New Members to Yukon College Board``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 March 1991.
- "Education Must Change To Become Relevant To Indians", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Education Problems Not Unique To Y.T.", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Education Survey Out", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Effluent Discharge Standards Met By Many Miners; Found Difficult By Some", *KPMA Monitor*, March 1989.
- "Eight Candidates For CYI Executive", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Elders Council Postponed", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Elders Money Lever For Land Claims", *Kwandur*, May 1984.
- "Elders on Land Claim List Do Not Agree with CYI Cutbacks to Their Payroll Cheques", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Elders Stress Language And Culture", Kwandur, July 1984.
- "Elders To Have Larger Role In CYI", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "Elders To Meet At Champagne", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Election Analysis 27% Not Encouraging", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Election Board Appointments Made", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "Election Campaign Could Hurt Village", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Election Candidates Night", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Election Date Set for Carmacks Chief", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Election Day For CYI Executive", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Election Day Is Named", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.

- "Election Fever", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Election Fever!", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 6 November 1991.
- "Election for Kwanlin Dun", Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Election Information", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 25 November 1971.
- "Election Instructions In The Yukon", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "Election Nov. 6?", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Election Of Pro-Tem. Committee", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Election On Nov. 20", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "Election Postponed", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Election Results", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1970.
- "Election Returns In From Mayo Camp", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Election Time Again!", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Elections Needed for Liard Band", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Elections November 1978", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Elections Too Much of a Good Thing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979.
- "Elections", Tramline, 6 March 1958.
- "Electoral District Boundaries Commission Public Notice", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Electoral Districts Proposed by Commission for Fall Election", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "Electors of Yukon", Mayo Miner, 13 September 1935.
- "Electrical Subsidy Next Month", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Electrician To Run For NDP Nomination", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Eleven Bills Passed By Yukon Council During Recent Session", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Eligibility Requirements To Be Discussed", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Elijah Appointed To Order Of Canada", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Elijah Harper Addresses CYI's Assembly", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "Elsa School Officially Opened", Tramline, 10 October 1958.
- "Elsa Spill Test Results Beginning To Come Back``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 14 September 1978.
- "Emphasis On Development Of Yukon Indian People", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Employees Assured Of Little Change In Status", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Employment Grants", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Employment Roster", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "Empty Chairs At Public Meeting", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Empty Claim", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Encourage Native Input", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "End Of Gold-Dealing Era "Overdue"", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Energy Resources On Indian Land``, Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Enforce the Order", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "English Classes", Tramline, 10 January 1958.
- "Enough Info For Report On Taxation", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "Enrolment Yukon Indian Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Enumeration", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.

- "An Enumerator in Place of Mr. Young", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "An Enumerator Was Taken Sick", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Environmental Act Community Hearings Begin'", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Environmental Panel Also Formed", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Environmental Panel Expands Terms Reference", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Equality For Indian Education", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Equitable Allocation of Municipal Funds", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Equitable Participation In Transfer Calls For Qualified Personnel Joe", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Erasmus To Work On Constitution", Kwandur, October 1983.
- "Eric N. To Run Again", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Erik Lauded By Minister Of Mines", Tramline, 22 May 1958.
- "Erik Nielsen", Tramline, 25 May 1962.
- "Erosion Of Sewage Lagoon Still Under Study By EPEC", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Evaluation On Indian Women Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Evaluation Team Visits Cult. Ed. Centres", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Events Of The Past Year", Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977.
- "Everitt Wins Council Seat", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Evidence of Ross Rumball Is "Neat But Not Gaudy"", Yukon World, 19 January 1905.
- "Ex-Com Duties Assigned", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Excavations No Problem", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Excerpts From Missouri Pacific Lines' "News Reel" For August And September", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957.
- "ExCom Change Awaits Commissioner", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "ExCom Position Delay", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "Executive Assistant Appointment Made Permanent", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Executive Of The KPMA Advised Of Details Considered Within New Policy Framework", KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Exerpts From The Berger Report", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- \_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- ..\_\_\_
- \_\_\_\_\_, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. \_\_\_\_\_\_, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. ..\_\_\_\_
- "Exploitation Without End: Native Viewpoint", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Expo 86: Yukon Pavilion", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- ``, KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Expo Ernie On Tour", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Extension Being Asked On 21-Year Quartz Claim Leases", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.

"Extra``, Tramline, 17 October 1957.

- "Facing Land Claim Decisions", Kwandur, December 1982.
- "Failed To Resolve Problems", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Fall Election Will Bring Changes To Voting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Faro-Ross Expecting Social Worker", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Faro Call It A Dare!", Raven (Faro), 12 March 1970.

- "Faro Appointment", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Faro Back On Track", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Faro Briefs", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Faro Candidate Says Town Needs A Better Share", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 27 October 1978.
- "Faro Denied Life-Saving Equipment", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Faro Housing Committee Formed", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Faro School Gets Top Priority", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Faro Union Election Shaping Up As Confrontation", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 8 February 1979.
- "Fat in the Fire", Yukon World, 6 January 1905.
- "Father Upset Over Verdict Of Inquest", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Faulkner's Electric Subsidy Criticized By Y.T.'S Hibberd``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 4 October 1978.
- "Faulkner's Northern Balances Fails", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Faulkner's Plan For Mining Praised By Chamber Of Mines``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 17 October 1978.
- "Faulkner "Surprised" All Not Well With YTG And YNB", *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "Faulkner Announces 18 Scholarships", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Faulkner Forms Task Force", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Faulkner Listens To Burwash Beefs", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Faulkner Says Hurry Up to CYI", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Faulkner To Meet With NCPC", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "Faulkner To Meet With Northern Mining Reps", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Faulkner Under Fire From Chamber", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "Faulkner Visits Junction", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "FBDB Helps Small Businesses", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "FBDB Lending Down Last Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Feasibility Study Undertaken On Native Policy", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Fed Tax Access Eased", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Federal Aid for Atlin", Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "Federal Election Slated For May 22nd", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "Federal Election", Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- "Federal Member Olaf Hansen Returns Home", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "Federal NDP Youth Visits Whitehorse", Dannzha, 15 November 1991.
- "Federal Task Force Invites YTG Participation", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Federation Of Natives North Of 60", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "Feds Agree to Pour Millions Into Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Feds Deceived Yukon Hibberd", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Feds Don't Care, MLA", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "Feds Give in to YNB Demands", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Feds Playing Sneaky Tricks", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Feds Refuse Funding For School", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.

"Feds Slash Native Language and Broadcast Funds", Dannzha, March 1993. "Feels Committed To Being Involved", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977. "Few Convinced", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991. "Few Declared Candidates For Civic Election", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973. "Few Facts In Post Office Debate", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990. "Few Natives In Tourism Industry", Dan Sha, November 1987. "Fifth Annual Gold Show", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Fifth Elected ExCom Member for Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979. "Final Contracts For Hwy To Be Called", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977. "Finding The Balance: A Look At The Young Offenders Act", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986. "Finding the Keys to Yukon Economic Future", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979. "Fine Gold Recovery Report Expected Soon", KPMA Monitor, June 1986. "Fire Chiefs Report", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "First Aboriginal Elected to City Council", Dannzha, 29 November 1991. "First Community Alcohol Worker For Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977. "First Conference Held On Women & Economic Dev.", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977. "First CYI Local Meeting Well Attended", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976. "First In Years: Kaska Assembly", Dan Sha, June 1987. "First Kwiya Study Out", Dan Sha, October 1987. "First Meeting With The Hon. Bill McKnight", KPMA Monitor, October 1986. "First Metis Admitted To Bar Association", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976. "First National Meeting Of Native Communication Societies", Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977. "First Nations' Leaders and Bureaucrats Work Together", Dannzha, 19 June 1992. "First Nations Education Commission", Dannzha, 29 November 1991. "First Native-Run Program From YTG", Dan Sha, September 1987. "First Northern Resource Conference Listens To Indian Concerns", Dan Sha, November 1987. "First Part Of Land Claims Forum Held", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977. "The First People", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. \_``, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
\_``, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. ..-"First Round of Stratton Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978. "First Steps To Amalgation Approved", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977. "First Territory Wide Election", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977. "First To Form Community Council", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977. "First Youth Organization Formed", Kwandur, December 1983. "First Yukon Arts Center Corporation Board Approved``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Firth Angered By Sterilization Policy", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976. "Firth On James Bay", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977. "Fishing Association Supports YTG Environment Act", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "Fishing Ground Wants It Exclusively For Indians", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977. "Five Candidates for Mayor in Race", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979. "Five Kluane Park Staff Could Go", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978. ""Flattered By Liberals"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.

- "Flynn Seeks Whtse. N. Nomination", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
- "FMC: "It Was A Class Act"", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Focus On Dixon Lutz Of Liard Band", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Fontaine New General Director", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Food Prices To Be Investigated", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Foothills Avoids Real Issues Claims Conservation Society", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Foothills Negligent Says Whitehorse Social Worker", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Foothills Pipeline Faced Gruelling Week", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Foothills Pipeline Holds Community Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Foothills Pipeline Woos Native People", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Foothills Plans To Meet With Landowners", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 11 October 1978. "Foothills Shut Out At Community Hearing", *Yukon Indian News*, 6 July 1977.
- "Foothills Sponsors Another Tour", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Foothills Wants Higher Return", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.
- "For A Strong, Self Governed Yukon", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "For Better, Not for Worse", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "For Municipal Voters", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "For Our Children Tomorrow Assembly A Success", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "For Your Information", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "The Forgotten People", Dannzha, 19 June 1992.
- "Formation Of The Yukon Indian Recreation Committee", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Former Leader Still Active", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 February 1979.
- "Former Mayoite Elected To The Yukon Council", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1937.
- "Former Mayoite Will Contest The Dawson District Seat", Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- "Former NDP Leader to Offer Political Advice to the CYI", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Forms For Pioneers Available", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Forms Of Local Government", Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970.
- "Fourth Avenue Work Extended Along Main", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Foster Parenting Rewarding And Needed: Edzerza", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Four Board Members Elected At Assembly", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Fourteen Votes Cast``, Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Fourteen Years Of Battling", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Frankish Finds Gov't Jobs For Indians", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Freed Won't Seek Re-Election", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "French For Gov't", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Friendship Centre", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "From Commissioner Collins: Civil Emergency Planning Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "From Erik Nielsen, M.P., Yukon Territory, Comes The Following", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- "From Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961. ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "From The "Whitehorse Star" 23rd, October, 1958``, Tramline, 24 October 1958.
- ""From the City Office"", *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "From The Indian Affairs Branch", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "From The Legislature", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "From the Sourdough", *Klondike Sun*, 14 March 1991.
- "Frost Elected", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Fry Drops Out of Union Election", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Fuel Tax Rebates And Exemptions", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- ""Full Steam Ahead!"", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Funding Comes In", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Funding for New Program", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Funding For Pipeline Centre Proposed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Funding for YAC a Valuable Investment", *Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter*, 21 December 1990.
- "Funding Problems For YNB Recreation Programs", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Funding Provided For Native Internship Program", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Funds for NCPC to Study Hydro Sites", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "Funds For Recreation Rentals Now Available", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Fur Enhancement Program Funds Trappers", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Fur Futures", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Further Details RE Order In Council Pertaining To Restricted Occupations", *Yukon Miner*, 9 May 1942.
- "The Future Empire", Atlin Globe, 29 March 1900.
- "Futures Planning In Final Stages", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "G. Taylor Gets Liberal Nod, Local Platform Revealed", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 24 October 1978.
- "G. Taylor Seeks Liberal Nod", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "G.A. Wants Compensation For Land", Kwandur, May 1984.
- "G.L.S.", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "Galena Hill Strike Settled Thursday Night", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "Gallup Poll Of Canada", Tramline, 27 March 1958.
- "Game Branch Director Finally Appointed", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Game Branch Monitors Hunter Harvest", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "Game Branch Wildlife Study", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Game Hearings Underway", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Game Management Zoning Being Set Up To Control Game``, Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Ganachis", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Garbage Contract Becomes Tender Issue", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Gas From South To American Markets", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Gas Line From Siberia Suggested``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Gas Pipeline Hearings (March, 1979)", St. Elias Echo, April 1979.
- "Geddes Recording History", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "General Announcements", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.
- "General Assembly To Deal With Land Claims Position Paper", Yukon Indian News, 22

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

November 1977.

- "General Assembly Will Pose Crucial Questions", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "General Business Of The NIB", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "General Meeting, Important", Strike Sounds, 19 February 1981.
- "General Public Appear Apathetic Over Indian Land Claims Issue``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "General Support For CYI Election", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "George Black to Run on Dominion", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "George Edzerza Lost His Status To Work And Educate Children``, *Yukon Indian News*, 13 April 1977.
- "[George Wright]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "Gerberding Wins Council Seat``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Get All Applications In As Early As Possible", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Get Involved in Pipeline Planning", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Getting All Ready", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Getting Involved In Education Is Welcomed In Yukon", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Gillespie Lauded By Chamber", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "Give Language Recognition Says Smith", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Give Pearson a Promotion", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Gloria George Talks Of Non-Status Needs", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Going To The Dogs Again?", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Gold Production Up", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Gold Show A Success", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Good Hope Lake Problems Unsolved", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Good Hope School", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Good Job Earl, Bernie", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Good Turn Our For CYI Local Meeting Held At Kishwoot Hall``, *Yukon Indian News*, 30 June 1976.
- "Good Turnout For Nielsen", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "Good Turnout To Polls", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "Gopher Days Coming", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Gordon Announces Tax Cuts``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Gov't Aids Campaign``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Gov't Meet To Discuss GDA", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Gov't Offices Busy``, Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Gov't Plans To Eliminate Harmful Building Material", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Gov't Road Crew Away Las Week", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Gov't Stalls On Funding", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Gov'ts Cost-Share In Legal Aid Plan", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Government Blow to Crime Victims", Dannzha, May 1992.
- ""Government Failed"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Government Has Responsibility For Non-Status, Too NCC``, *Yukon Indian News*, 5 May 1976.

- "Government Housing Project Falls Through", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "The Government Invades", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Government May Be Forced to Appoint Dawson Administrator", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 January 1979.
- "Government Moves Anvil Mining Corp To Ross River", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Government Of The Yukon Territory Notice", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Government Pays Off Festival Debts", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Government Wants Community Club to Take Back Hall", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Government Will Help Native Northerners Find Careers", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "[The Government...Is In A Sorry Plight]``, Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "Governor Ogilvie Is Coming", Midnight Sun, 7 May 1969.
- "Graham Appointed To Fifth ExCom Post", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Graham To Run As PC, Porter Ck.", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Grand Chief Takes on the Challenge", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Grant For Seniors Ease Costs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 September 1978.
- "Grant Program Extended", St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- "Grants Made Available For Historians", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Great Year For Tourism", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Green Light On Allocation Of Funds", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Greenpeace Overjoyed At Allmand Decision", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Greetings Bro In Mission, B.C.", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Grizzly Survey Planned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Gruesome Anthrax Clean-Up", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Guest Premier Endorses Yukon Tory Activities``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "Guthridge Still Trying", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "HABITAT Wilson Slams Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Had Enough? Frustrated?", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Haffner Elected", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Hagel Beat Tabor for the Nomination", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "Hahai Leader Talks Peace", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Haines Junction August 29", Kwandur, September 1983.
- "Haines Junction L.I.D. Election", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "Haines Junction Land Transfer Approved", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Haines Junction Local Improvement District Nomination Meeting Notice``, St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "Haines Junction To Suffer From Cuts", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Haines Junction Unable To Cope With Projects", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Haines Junction, Parks Canada A Co-Operative Effort``, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Half Of Budget Expanded", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Half Of City Will Appeal If No Changes", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 14 September 1978. "Halfway House Plans Continue", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 23 May 1979.

- "[Hansen Minister of Tourism]", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Happy Hours Playschool", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Hard Work Ahead for Negotiators", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Harry Thompson", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Hart New Manager for NNADAP", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Hats Off To MLA's", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Health Act Moving Too Fast", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Health Commission Meets In Dawson", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Health Officer Urges Boosters For Yukoners", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- "Health Transfer YNB Responds", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Health Transfers Face Uncertainty", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Hearings Proposed", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Hearings Report Construction Of Pipeline Near W.L. In 1984", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 10 April 1979.
- "Heath May Upset Liberal Leader", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Heath Runs In Riverdale", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "Heath Wants Water Lines Tested", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Helicopter Ambulance Services Available", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "Hello Again", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.
- "Help for Elders", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Here's the Bottom Line--Sort of!", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Heritage Conference In October", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.
- "Hibberd's Portfolio Is Uncertain", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Hibberd Attacks Government Decision", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
- "Hibberd Doubts Ottawa Will Live Up To Food Survey Promise``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 October 1978.
- "Hibberd Faces A "Dark Horse"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Hibberd Refuses ExCom Post", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.
- "Hibberd To Run For PCs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Highlights Of The Pipeline Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Highlights Of Y.A.N.S.I. 1972", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "Highway Route Possible", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Hilda Pohlman Re-Elected``, Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Hilda Wins Tory Leadership", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "Hillcrest Plans Opened``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Historical Society Applies For Springs", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "History May Get New Home In Dawson City", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "Home For Native Students", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Home Rule For C. Club", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "[Hon. W.J. Asselstine Seeks Contributions From Government]``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 April 1939.
- ""The Honour Of All"", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Hooper to Enter Race for Mayor", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Hootch Wins High Schools For Villages", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.

"Hope Springs Eternal With Resumption Of Claims Negotiations", Dan Sha, September 1987. "Hope Springs Eternal", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940. "Hospital Rate Up, Called A Burden", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978. "Hottest Contest in Yeas Now Being Waged in Yukon", Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940. "House Of Commons Debates", Yukon Indian News, December 1974. "Housing - YANSI Priority", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976. "Housing Changes Passed", Dan Sha, February 1987. "Housing Gets Federal Boost", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Housing Problem Examined By Committee", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973. "Housing Program Announced By DIA For On-Reserve Housing", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977. ""How Can Dollar Buy What We Will Suffer" - Johnson``, Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977. "How Do Land Claims Fit Into The Law?", Kwandur, November 1983. "How Much More Is Epp Willing to Take", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979. "How They Kill on the Other Side", Yukon World, 20 January 1905. "How To Retain Our Culture Main Theme Of Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. "Hudson's Bay Gets Whitehorse Copper", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978. "Hug, Laugh And Cry More", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986. "Hugh Faulkner Says- Northern Parks Possible", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977. "Human Resources News", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "Human Resources Transfer Bad For Dawson Says Former Employee", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Human Rights Commission: CYI Meets Fairweather", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Human Rights Day", Dan Sha, December 1987. "Human Rights Lesson", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986. "Human Rights Passed", Dan Sha, March 1987. "Hunker Creek Road To Be Upgraded", KPMA Monitor, February 1986. "Hunting Ban For Highway Announced", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978. "Hunting Issue Still Under Consideration", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977. "Hunting License Fees Increase", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979. "Hunting On Dempster Banned For Year", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977. "Hunting Rights Denied In Canada", Dan Sha, September 1987. "Hydro Dam?", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977. "Identity So Necessary?", Dan Sha, August 1986. "If Indians Participate, NDP the Answer, Says Joe Jack", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978. ""If We Can Do It, You Can Do It"", Dan Sha, March 1987. "Ignorance Of Law No Defence", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "Ill Inmates May Get Better Cells", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978. "Illegal To Export Electricity", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976. "Illegal To Sell Game", Yukon Indian News, August 1975. "Impact Information Center In, 2nd Stage Inquiry In Doubt - Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977. "Importance Of Committee Should Not Be Underestimated", KPMA Monitor, December 1987. "Impressed And Informative - Tizya", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.

- "Impressed With Development Of Indians Margaret", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Impressed With NWT Education", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Improving Dawson Band Hall", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "In-Service In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "In By Acclamation: Freed Joins Council", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "In Capsule Form", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "In Conversation with Ione Christensen``, OptiMST, July 1976.
- "In Other Items", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "In Support Of Dr. Branigan", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "In The Land of Gold``, Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 9 December 1899.
- "In the Territorial Court of the Yukon Territory", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "In the Territorial Court", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 August 1924.
- "Income Tax Exemptions", Tramline, 1 February 1958.
- "Incorporation Carries", Whitehorse Tribune, 7 September 1901.
- "Incorporation Move Would Benefit Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "Independance For The North", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Indian Act Amendment Gives Clear Property Tax Rights", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Indian Act Discriminates", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Indian Act Discriminatory", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Indian Act Left Unchanged", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Indian Act Under Revision", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Indian Activist Seeks End Of Indian Sterilization, Abortion Procedures", *Yukon Indian News*, 23 February 1977.
- "Indian Band Blockades Road", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Indian Bands Receive LIP Monies", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Indian Candidate To Challenge PC Leader", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "Indian Constables To Police Sask. Reserves", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Indian Demands Won't Stop NPA Says Sharp", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Indian Education Conference", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Indian Federated", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Indian Gloomy About Watson", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Indian Housing In Political Ring", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Indian Integrity Lost In Modern White Society", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "Indian Leaders Meet Carter", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Indian Needs Should Be Stressed In Schools MLA``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 18 September 1978.
- "Indian Nominated in North Centre Riding``, Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Indian Organizations Agree to Inquiry Into CYI Financial Management``, *Yukon Indian News*, 6 December 1977.
- "Indian People To Get Compensation", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Indian Politics Anyone?", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Indian Priest Speaks At AYM Conference", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Indian Self-Government Recommended``, *Kwandur*, November 1983.
- "Indian Village In Quebec Threatened By Fire``, Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.

- "Indian Woman Becomes First Justice Of Peace", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Indian Women's Association Newsletter", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Indian Women's Meeting May Be Delayed Too Late``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 13 September 1978.
- "Indian Women Lobby For Voice In Revision", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Indian Women Show Many Concerns", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Indians And Whites Differ", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Indians Announce Unified Front", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Indians Being Counted This Summer", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Indians Best Qualified To Handle Indian Problems Moore", *Yukon Indian News*, 20 October 1976.
- "Indians Cannot Bury Heads in Sand Webber", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Indians Demonstrate Can Govern Themselves", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Indians Face Genocide & Enslavement", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Indians In Canada: 25 Years Of Progress", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Indians Launch Land Claim Against B.C. Railway", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Indians May Lose Program", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Indians May Regain State Of Main", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Indians Reject \$50 Million", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Indians Should Demand "Power"", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "The Industry Is Expected To Contribute To Study Costs", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Information Program Begins", Kwandur, October 1983.
- "Information Supplement CYI Organization", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Information Supplement CYI``, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Information Workshop At Carmacks", *Kwandur*, November 1983.
- "Inherent Rights Need Entrenchment Says Kakfwi", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Injustice Has Shaped Their Struggle", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "Inmates Complete Work On School Playgrounds``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Innu Takes Canada To Court``, Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Inquest Finds No Cause Of Death", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Inquest Looks At Schools", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Inquiry Date", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Inquiry Looks Into Native Education", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Inquiry To Examine Effects Of Pipeline Construction Operation", *Yukon Indian News*, August 1975.
- "Inquiry To Look At Yukon Taxes", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Installation Of Faro TV Brings Challenge Closer``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 25 September 1978.
- "Interim Commissioner with Long-Term Interests", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 January 1979.
- "[International Salmon Treaty Negotiations]", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1985.
- "International Salmon Treaty Talks Continue``, Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.

"International Women's Year", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.

- "An Interview With Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Inuit Attack Settlement", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Inuit Conference In Fall``, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Inuit Leader Straight Talker", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Inuit Of Northern Quebec Denounce Land Agreement", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Inuit Want Own Territory", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Inuit, Metis, Native Funding Cut By Feds``, Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Inuits Anxious For Settlement", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Inuvik Firm to Haul Equipment Along Dempster", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Investigation In Alaska Over Japanese Employment``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 21 September 1978.
- "Iona Campagnola Visits Indian Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Ione Christensen Appointed New Yukon Commissioner``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Irene``, Kwandur, November 1983.
- "Is Crossroads At the Crossroads", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Isaac Moves Into YNB Office``, Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "The Issues", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "It's A Doggone Shame", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "It's Membership Renewal Time``, KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "It's Not Too Soon... Election Day", Dannzha, 15 November 1991.
- ""It's Time For B.C. To Show A More Active Interest In The North"", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 July 1957.
- "As It Didn't Happen'`, Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "ITC Board Gets Control Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "IWY Van", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Jackson Attends Indian Legislation Conference", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Jackson New Champagne Band Chief", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Jackson Says YNB Office Has Problems", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "James Allen Gives Ottawa CYI Views", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "James Bay Agreement Now Law", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "James Bay Agreement Signed", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "James Bay Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "James Bay Natives Sell Birthright M.P.", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "James Bay Settlement", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Jaws Of Life", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Jean Graham Counting The Votes", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Jenkins Wins Clear Majority", Klondike Sun, 18 December 1991.
- "JET Program An Attempt To Curb Youth Unemployment``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "Jim Lotz Civil Servant With A Mission", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Jim Neilson A Great Visit!", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.

- "Joanne Smith Becomes Dawson's Third J.P.", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Jobs For Poor", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Joe- YNB Working Towards Amalgamation Of Education", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 April 1977.
- "Joe Clark In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Joe Clarke Hands Out Some Red Hot Stuff to Dr. Alred Thompson and His Party``, *Yukon World*, 26 January 1905.
- "Joe Who? Joe Jack Wins Nomination", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Johnson Addresses Legislative Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Johnson Appears Before NEB In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Johnson Demands Moratorium", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Johnson Elected Chairman For CYT", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Johnson Makes Trip To Navajoland``, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Johnstone New Agent", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Joint Committee For Dempster", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Joseph Johnson Elected New KTB Chief", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Journalist Seeks NDP Riding", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Joyus Summer Day Festival", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Judge Dugas Gives Reasons Why He Declines to Try the Case--Must Wait for Another Judge``, *Yukon World*, 4 January 1905.
- "July 19th Meeting Contentious", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Junction Raises Money For Champagne", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Just a Bit Hasty", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "A Just Judgement", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Justice--Not Politics", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Justice Comm. Meet Mar. 8", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Justice Conference Planned``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Justice Review", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "Justice System Studied", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Justice System Under Review", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Justice?", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Kane Misguided Says NCC", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Kane Quits Outreach", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Kane Speaks To NWAC Conference", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Kaska Council Meets Near Boya", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Kaska Dena File Suit", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Kaushee's Memorial Bursary Fund``, Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Kaushee Awards", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Keeping In Touch In Ottawa", Kwandur, February 1983.
- ""Keeping Traditions Alive"", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Kenora Indians Double Income", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Kiewit Must Meet Old Crow Concerns", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "Killing Our Future", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Kishwoot Renovations", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.

- "Klondike Korner", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Klondike May Need Survey", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites News", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites Program", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Klondike Valley Government?", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Klondike Valley Land Use Plan In Detail", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Klondike Valley Needs a Signal, Says Mayor", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Klondike Valley Planning", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Klondyke Centennials Society", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Kluane Brotherhood Threatens To Take School Issue To the U.N.", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Kluane Election Legal?", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 5 December 1978. "Kluane Park Examined", *Raven (Faro)*, 22 March 1974.
- "Kluane Park Will Lose Some Programs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Kluane Tribal Council 1977", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Klushu River Salmon 1980", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "The KMPA Looks For Compromise", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "The KMPA Participation In The Yukon Development Strategy Process", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.
- "KMPA Position Misrepresented In Star Article", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Komish Is YPCP Pres.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Komish To Sit On Liquor Board", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "KPMA Addresses Select Committee On Renewable Resources", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "KPMA Election Results", KPMA Monitor, October 1986.
- "KPMA Membership", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- ``, KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "KPMA President Popular Speaker", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "The KPMA Seeks Certainty For Placer Miners With Responsible Protection For The Environment``, KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "KPMA Seeks Effective Consultation", KPMA Monitor, April 1990.
- "Kruger Manuel Derickson Before B.C. Supreme Court``, Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Kwanlin Dun First General Assembly", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Kwanlin Dun First Nation Newsletter", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Kwanlin Dun Moves", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Kwanlin Dun Relocation: Seven More Families Settle In", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Kwanlin Village Relocated", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Kwiya's Final Report", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "L.I.D. Board Suspends Employees for Union Activities", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Labor Minister Announces Basis for Adjustment Labour Disputes for the Duration", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "Labour Federation Joins Picket Lines", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Labour Force And Unemployment Down", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "Labour Standards Ordinance Published``, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.

- "The Lack Of A Country Court Judge", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Laforet To Seek Nomination", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 October 1978.
- "Lagoon Checked", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "Lake Lebarge Local President Worried", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Land-Use Atlas Ready Next Year", Kwandur, October 1983.
- "Land And Taxes Are Liard Concerns", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "Land Attends Inauguration", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
- "Land Claim Forum To Begin Nov. 6", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Land Claim Is Much More Than Money, Says CYI Negotiator", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Land Claim Maps", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Land Claim News", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Land Claim Package Must Be Approved By Communities", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "Land Claim Settlement Possible By Christmas", Kwandur, November 1982.
- "Land Claim Talks Start Again", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "Land Claims A Step Closer", Kwandur, April 1984.
- "Land Claims And National Unity Top Discussions Of NCC Annual``, *Yukon Indian News*, 6 July 1977.
- "Land Claims and Self-Government Are Not Separate", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "Land Claims and Self-Government Deal Okayed", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Land Claims Can't Be Separated From Constitution", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Land Claims Discussed By B.C. Chiefs", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Land Claims Goals: Whats Been Agreed To", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Land Claims Issue And Government Strategy", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Land Claims Meetings Underway Again", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Land Claims Negotiations Chosen", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "Land Claims Not A New Issue Buchanan", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Land Claims Research", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Land Claims Soon To Resume", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Land Claims Talk Start Without YTG``, Kwandur, March 1983."
- "Land Claims Talks Completed", Kwandur, February 1984.
- "Land Claims Target Date Unrealistic CYI Board", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Land Claims To Be Settled Without Undue Pressure Allmand``, *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977.
- "Land Claims Topics", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Land Claims Week Attended By CYI Staff In Edmonton", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Land Claims Will Not Be Prejudiced YTG", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Land Claims", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, December 1982.
- "Land Claims", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), May 1986.
- "A Land Drama That Could Be True``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "Land Important To Bands", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "The Land Is The Culture``, Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Land Policy To Reflect Claims", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "Land Problem", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Land Selection A Priority: Talks To Resume", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Land Values Could Negate Tax Change", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "Land, Cost And Controls", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Landfill A Mistake", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Landslide For Ireland's LID Expansion Rejected", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "Lang Asked To Resign", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Lang Faces Bill Webber", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Lang Replaced", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Lang Says Department Doing Its Best", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Lang Seeks Nomination", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 September 1978.
- "Lang Throws Support Behind Pearson in PC Leadership Race", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Lang to Visit Dawson", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Lang Was A Poor Minister, Teacher Spokesperson Says", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "Lang Wins Nomination", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "Large Turnout for Ex-Com Meeting", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Late Flash", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "Late Nominations for Alderman's Seat``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "Late October Dare For Wolfe Creek Lot Sales", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Laurine Quewezance", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Law Committee Discuss Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Law Committee Submits Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Law Supports Dene Declaration", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Law To Run Downtown", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Lawyer Lueck Leaves", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Leaders From BC, NWT, YT Meet", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Leaders Protest Meech Lake", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Leadership Shouldn't Be Decided By Court``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- ""Learning Process" For Mitander CYI Vice-President", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Legislature Not PC Fault``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Lengerke Family in Mayoralty Race", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Leroy Little Bear's Submission To Berger Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- ""Let's Get to Work" Says Abel``, Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Let's Set the Record Straight", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Lets Carry One With Our Life", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Letter From CYI", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Letter To NWT Metis Assoc.", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Letter To The Editor", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- \_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1958. "
- ..\_ \_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "Letter To The Editor: Boundary Expansion", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978. "Letters to the Editor", Dannzha, May 1992.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 17 October 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 14 March 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Letters To The Editor", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Letters to the Editor", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "[Letters]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 July 1924.
- "Letters to the Editor", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Level Of French In Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Liard Band Takes Over Residential School", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Liard Band to Hold Referendum for Chief", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Liard Elects First Ever Chief and Council``, Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Liard R. Studied By B.C. Hydro", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "Liard Receives Grant", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Liard Referendum Highlights the Rift", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Liard Referendum Result Fails to Resolve Community Difficulties``, Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Liard Story Complicated``, Dannzha, 8 May 1992.
- "Lib. MP Candidate Wants Y.T. Autonomy", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "Liberal Campaign "Underhanded" Watson``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Liberal Meeting", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "Liberals Pick Up Political Pace With MacKay & Platform", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 13 October 1978.
- "Liberals Plan Community College", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Library Pages", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Library Prepares For Pipeline Research Onslaught``, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Libs, NDP Feel Election Odds Better", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Licence Plates", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Licence Will Have A Dual Function", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "LID Election in Haines Junction Set", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "LID Elections Upcoming In Dec.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "LID Elections", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "LID Polling In Feb. Trustee & Expansion", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Life On The Hill Has Some Rules", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Lighting Holds Pipe Ceremony", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "LIP Funds For Winter Employment", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "LIP Grants Soon To Be Announced", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "LIP Program Begins", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Liquor Regulations Amendment", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 November 1924.
- "List of Public Works Projects in Atlin Approved by Ottawa``, Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "Little Hope To Keep Yukon Office``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "Little Interest Taken in Territorial Election", Atlin News-Miner, 2 November 1940.

- "A Little Risk Is Too Tough for Politicians", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 February 1979. "Little Time Left to Change Taxing Rates", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979. "Living Cost Gap Widens - Firth", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977. "Lobbying In Europe", Dan Sha, December 1986. "Local Government", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970. ``, Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970. ``, Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970. ..\_\_\_\_\_ "Local Improvement District", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973. "Local Initiatives Program", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973. "Local Initiatives Project", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973. "Local News Roundup", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942. "Local, Federal Liberals Under Attack", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978. "London Via Gander", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961. "A Look At The Kaska Dena's Claim", Dan Sha, April 1987. "A Look At The Yukon Election Picture", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978. "Looking for Canada", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Losers Plan Strategy for December Election", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979. "A Lot More Than The Old Five-Dollar Bill``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978. "Lot Survey Planned``, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. "Lots Of Interest", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989. "Low Priority for Fixing School", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979. "Low Turnout Prompts Constitutional Change", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Low Water Costly For NCPC", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978. "The Lowdown On Logos, Licensing", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "Lower Post Indian School Closed", Yukon Indian News, December 1974. "Lucier - On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. "Lucky Hayes - Songwriter/Poet``, Dan Sha, 10 January 1986. "Lueck Says Feds Need New Negotiator", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978. "Lueck, CYI Stuck With Costs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978. "Lyrics and Limericks for the New Year", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 January 1925. "The Lysyk Inquiry Goes To Haines Junction, Ross River And Teslin", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977. "Lysyk Inquiry Takes A Day Off`, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "Lysyk Inquiry Winds Up", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "Lysyk Support For Pipeline Conditional", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977. "M.L.A. Report", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992. "MacKay Promises To Correct Property Tax Inequities", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978. "MacKay Promises Tourism Ministry", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978. "MacKay Says Inquiry May Spur Yukon Development", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "MacKay Says PCs In Disarray For Election Campaign", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "MacKay Seeks Leadership", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.

- "MacKay Slams PC Inaction", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Completes Formal Hearings``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 September 1976.
- "Magistrate Honoured With Indian Name", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Magistrate Invites Public To Court Education", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Magistrate Pierce Addresses YANSI Board``, Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Magistrate Wants to Meet Mayo Residents", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Mail Slows Position for YTG", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 February 1979.
- "As Maine Goes", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Maine Indians Claim Half Of The State", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Major Breakthrough On Land Claims Issue", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Major Changes Coming for Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Major Changes In CYI Constitution", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Major Development Proposal Prepared for Faro", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Major New Approach To Regulating Placer Industry Will Have A Voice``, *KPMA Monitor*, June 1987.
- "Making Bitter Pills a Little Easier to Take", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "Manager For MoT", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Manager Gets Support, 'Mayor Needs a Rest", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Manager Of The Yukon Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Manitoba Indian Bands Receive Compensation", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Manpower Seeks Counsellors", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Manpower Takeover Meets Opposition", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Manpower To Sponsor Student Summer Jobs", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Manuel Elected President Of Union Of B.C. Chiefs", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Manuel Heads New World Council Of Indigenous People``, *Yukon Indian News*, December 1975.
- "Manuel Might Step Down", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Manuel Tells YNB Don't Negotiate In A Hurry", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Manuel To Attend YNB Exec. Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Manuel", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Many Details Must Be Settled", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Map Reading For Faro's Future", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Marg Thomson New President Native Women's Association", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Margetts Speaks On Native Women's Rights", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Marriage Laws Not Good", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "Martin's Challenge", Bennett Sun, 24 June 1899.
- "Mary Easterson Wants Changes In Education Policies Of Territory", *Yukon Indian News*, September 1975.
- "Materials Handling Project", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "Materials Handling Report Wright Engineers Ltd.", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Mayo's New Band Office``, Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Mayo Battles For Group Home", Dan Sha, August 1986.

- "Mayo District Councilman Explains Amendements To Ordinance To Regulate Hours Of Labour And Minimum Wage To Be Paid In Mining Operations, Passed At Recent Session", *Mayo Miner*, 21 May 1937.
- "Mayo Election Results", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Mayo Ignored by YTG: Hansen", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Mayo Local Improvement District News", News at the Landing, 15 February 1980.
- "Mayo Local Improvement District", News at the Landing, 18 March 1980.
- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 6 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 20 April 1940.
- "Mayoites Invited Attend Fairbanks Ice Carnival", Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
- "The Mayor's Chain of Office", *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991.
- "Mayor's Efforts Rebuked", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Mayor's Travel Expenses Questioned", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Mayor Gets Firmer Federal Commitment", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Mayor Hutton Resigns", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Mayor Of Stewart City Pays First Visit To Silver City", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Mayor Resigns After City Manager Refuses", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Mayor Resigns", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Mayor Says Post Office Threatened", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Mayor Wants MLAs To Lose City Seats", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Mayos Flying Goodwill Ambassador Shakes Gold Dust From His Clothes And Flies Home To
- Keep The Silver Fires Burning After Dawson Visit<sup>\*\*</sup>, *Mayo Miner*, 22 January 1937.
- "McCall Questions Lang", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "McCall, Heath Get Nomination", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "McCullum Addresses CYI General Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "McDiarmid to Represent NDP in Mayo", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "McGuire Dumps Watson", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "McKinnion to Chair NPA Tour", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "McKinnon An Independant After Clash With Party``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 26 October 1978.
- "McKinnon Critical Of Power Subsidy", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978.
- "McKinnon Denies Spilt In Party", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "McKinnon Dumped By Party", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "McKinnon Faults Federal Gov't For Power Subsidy", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 26 September 1978.
- "McKinnon New Commissioner", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "McKinnon To Decide Soon On Political Future In Election``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 12 October 1978.
- "McKnight's First Year Report Card: Failure``, Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "McKnight Discusses Talks", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "McKnight Visits Yukon", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "McLean Accuses CYI of Favouritism in Land Claims", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Medical Travel``, Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Medicare Meeting With Territorial Councillors", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "Meech Lake Accord: Yukoners Left Out", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Meet The Candidates", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Meeting For Trappers", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Meeting Of C.I.M.", Tramline, 11 December 1958.
- "Meeting Proposed With Crombie In March", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Meeting Will Explain Licensing, Sponsorship For '92", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Meeting With Mr. Darychuk Director Of Municipal Affairs For The Territorial Government", *Raven (Faro)*, 26 February 1970.
- "Meeting With Mr. Don Taylor, Member, Yukon Territorial Council``, *Raven (Faro)*, 26 February 1970.
- "Meeting", Tramline, 8 June 1962.
- "Meetings Cancelled After Weather Office Move Delayed``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 6 February 1979.
- "Meetings On Legal Aid``, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Meetings", *Tramline*, 18 May 1962.
- "Meg McCall Takes Ex-Com Position", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 June 1979.
- "Mel Zeiler Blasts Federal Fisheries", Placer Mining Times, 20 July 1983.
- "Membership In WCIP Costs Him His Freedom", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Membership Is High Priority", KPMA Monitor, December 1986.
- "Membership Secrets Untangled", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Message From Chief Candidates", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), February 1981.
- "A Message From Harry Allen", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "A Message From Henry Allen", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, May 1983.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_", Kwandur*, March 1983.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_", Kwandur*, November 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, December 1983.
- "Message From Moosehide", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Message From Yukon M.P.", *Dannzha*, July 1992.
- "A Message to All First Nations with Traditional Territory in the Yukon``, *Dannzha*, 1 November 1991.
- "Messages From Some of the Candidates", *Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson)*, April 1981.
- "Messages From the Councillor Candidates", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), February 1981.
- "Metis Association Asks For Land Claims Funding", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Metis Association Supports Air Traffic Controllers", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Metis Leader Calls for Founding Nations Conference", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Metis Of Manitoba Push Land Case Worth \$2 Billion In Court", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "MIB And Two Gov'ts Meet To Define Roles And Responsibilities``, *Yukon Indian News*, 20 October 1976.
- "Micmac's Present Claim Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Mid-June Election", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Migratory Birds Hunting Regulations", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.

"Mike Smith Explains Land Claims Positions To Conservatives, NDP", Kwandur, May 1983.

- "Mill Rate Increased", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Millard Replaces Lang", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Miller Commission Begins Meetings In Whitehorse", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 12 September 1978.
- "Mine Awaits Fate of White Pass", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Miner's Workshop Meeting", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Mineral Policy Exploits Says CYI", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Miners To Have Voice In Ottawa", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "Mines And Resource Visit", Tramline, 12 July 1956.
- ""Mining Has Been Good For The Yukon"", KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Minister's Delay Angers Local Leaders", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Minister To Visit Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Miss Alma Lawrence Official Correspondent Atlin News-Miner", *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 April 1939.
- "Miss Skookum Jim Rendezvous Queen Contestant 1975", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Mitchell For Mayor", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "MLA's Slam Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "MLA Criticizes New YTG Land Bill``, Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Money For Comm. Club", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "Moosehide Indian Council 1921", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Moosehide Lives Again", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Moosehide Project Gets Approval", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1986.
- "More Aware Of Indian Education Problems Easterson", *Yukon Indian News*, 1 December 1976.
- "More Business From LID Meeting", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *News at the Landing*, 3 October 1979.
- "More Dam(n) Details for Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "More Frenzied Finance", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "More Letters To The Editor", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "More Money For LIP", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "More Staff Changes At City Offices", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "More Yukon Native Content On Television", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Morin Appointed Director Of Operations", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Morley Ecumenical Conference Draws Thousands", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Morrow Leaving", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Motion Bars MLAs From Council", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Mounsey Appointed Corrections Administrator", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Mountie Charge With Assault", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Moving Forecasters Raises Safety Fears", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Moving Forecasters, "A Bad Step"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "MP Vows To Fight Gov't Bill C-9", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Mr. E. Ward Smith", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.

"Mr. Tabor's Answer to Joseph G. Clarke", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.

"Mrs. George Black Asks Gov't To Pay Whole Cost Of Pensions For Yukoners", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937. "Mrs. George Black Offers Her Yukon Seat To New Conservative Leader", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938. "Much Development Work", Bennett Sun, 24 June 1899. "Mukluk Parka Industry Get Automation", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. "Mullin Aims For PC Porter Creek Ticket", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978. "Multi-Million Dollar Program To Continue", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976. "Multiculturalism As State Policy - 2nd Conference", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976. "Municipal Board Meets on Dawson Community Plan", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991. "Municipal By-Election", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971. ", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971. "Municipal Election Results", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972. "Municipal Election", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972. ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 November 1971. ..\_\_\_\_ , Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971. "Municipal Plan Final in January", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991. "Municipalities Cool To Mayo Proposal", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 October 1978. "Municipilities Unite in Common Interests", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974. "Munro Opens First Labour Office", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978. "Museum Intruder Alarm Problem", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Museum Returns Human Remains", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977. "Musk Oxen Quota Up For Inuits", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978. "Mutterings", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972. , *Raven (Faro)*, 1 October 1970. <u>``,</u> *Raven (Faro)*, 30 September 1971. ..\_ <u>```, Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.</u> ..-..\_\_\_\_ ...\_\_\_\_\_ ", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971. "N.C.P.C. Goes To The People?", Yukon Indian News, December 1974. "Name Taken Off Human Rights Petition", Dan Sha, March 1987. "National Leaders Join Local Leadership", Dannzha, August 1992. "National Native Women's Groups Meet In Whitehorse", Dan Sha, August 1986. "National President Fails To Show", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "Nations Should Share Wealth", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Native Alcohol Awareness Program Said To Be Objective And Informative", Yukon Indian News, June 1974. "Native Am. Converge On Capital", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Native Bans Battle Alcoholism", Dan Sha, July 1986. "Native Businesses Funded", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986. "Native Council Of Canada Advances Interests Of Non-Status Indians", Yukon Indian News, April 1975. "Native Council Of Canada Concerned About Gun Bill", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Native Courtworkers Set Up To Aid All - Skookies", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.

- "Native Courtworkers", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Native Culture Taught Will Promote Harmony", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Native Diversion Conference Cancelled", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Native EDA Needs Not Met``, Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Native Education Study", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Native Education Wanted In Schools", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Native Employment Division Introduced To Yukoners", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Native Employment Study In PSC Is Completed", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Native Half-Way House Approved``, Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Native Housing A National Disgrace", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Native Housing Assoc. To Be Formed", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Native In Contact With The Law", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Native Language Controversy Not Resolved", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Native Language Issue Unresolved", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Native Language Needs Status: T'len", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Native Language Program Still "Up-In-Air"", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Native Language Program Still Unresolved", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Native Leader's Meet to Discuss Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Native Leaders Chosen For CYI", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Native Leaders Take Seats At Table", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Native Organizations Shocked At Lang's Action", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Native Organizations Support Remedial Tutor Program", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Native Participation Called For", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Native Reps Will Participate In Funding Allocations For The First Time``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "Native Rights Conference Was Just The First Round", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "Native Rights Confirmed Convention", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Native Women Demand Better Deal", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Native Women Meet Standing Committee", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Native Women Should Get More Organized", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Natives And The Law", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Natives Call For Moratorium On Logging", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Natives Did Not Get Everything", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Natives Discuss Effects of Young Offenders Act", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Natives Need A Hand Up", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Natives Not Invited To Take Part", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Natives Want To Run Kluane Park", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Natives Win Three Seats", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Navajos Ask Share Of Wealth", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Naysmith New Negotiator", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Naysmith Outlines Plans", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "NCC 5th Annual Assembly In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "NCC Conference Postponed", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.

"NCC Hopes B.C., Nfld., Sask., Will Rejoin", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.

"NCC Meeting", Yukon Indian News, July 1975. "NCC Plan Action", Yukon Indian News, October 1975. "NCC President Abhores Non-Status Term", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976. "NCC Pursue Aboriginal Rights & Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "NCC Received Funds For Crime & Justice Commission", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977. "NCC, ITC Meet", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976. "NCPC Head Favors Energy Restraint", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978. "NCPC Rollback May Be Removed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978. "NCPC To Study Atlinto River", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978. "NDP 5th Convention This Weekend", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978. "NDP Caucus Supports Separate Ministries", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976. "NDP Fields Two Candidates", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978. "NDP Leader to Visit", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976. "NDP Sets Candidates", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978. "NDP To Hold Annual Convention", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976. "NDP to Talk Over Election", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979. "NDP Will Not Endorse Pipeline - Firth", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976. "Nearly \$10 Million in Municipal Grants Distributed", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. "NEB Decision "No Surprise" To Pearson", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "NEB Favors Alcan And Dempster Pipeline Routes", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "Negative Response - YTG Education", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. "Negative Response For Preventative Policing", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977. "Negotiating On Health Transfer", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977. "The Negotiating Process", Kwandur, October 1983. "Negotiation Takes Time & Patience - But It Works", Kwandur, July 1983. "Negotiations Go on This Week", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991. "Negotiations Intensify", KPMA Monitor, April 1987. "Negotiations On Land Claims Held Off", Yukon Indian News, September 1974. "Negotiations To Resume After Easter", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976. "Negotiations To Resume", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977. "Negotiations Update", Kwandur, October 1983. "Negotiators Meet In Whitehorse", Kwandur, June 1984. "Negotiators Shun Extinguishment", Kwandur, May 1984. "Negotiators Tour Yukon", Kwandur, September 1983. "Negotiators Working On Claim Differences", Dan Sha, November 1987. "Negotiators, Staff Travel To Alaska", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977. "Neil Smith R.C.M.P. Observer", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976. "Never Underestimate the Yukon Party", Dannzha, December 1992. "New Aims And Objectives Of CYI", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976. "New Alcohol Program", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. "New Animal Control By-Law", St. Elias Echo, April 1979. "New Approach To Build On Past: McKnight", Dan Sha, June 1987. "New Assistant for ExCom Still Uncertain", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979. "New Band Chief - Harry Joe Of Klukshu", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.

- "New Band Housing", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "New Band Wanted", *Dan Sha*, November 1986.
- "New Board Members Elected At The Fall General Meeting", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "New Branch Names Director General", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "New Budget for Dawson City Ready", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.
- "New Budget Outlined for Dawson City", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "New Career In Ec. Development", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "New Chief Elected Na-Cho Nyak Dun", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "New Chiefs' Advisory Board To DIA", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "New Claims Approach", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "New Clerk For Yukon Assembly", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "New Co-Operative Planning Process Introduced To Public", *Yukon Indian News*, 26 January 1977.
- "New Comm. In Fall", Watson Lake Sign Post, 29 August 1978.
- "New Commissioner for NWT, Hodgson to IJC", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "New Commissioners Appointed", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "New Computer Business Aids Band Councils", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "New Consumer And Corporate Affairs", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "A New Council Of Yukon Indians", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "New Custom Rules", Atlin Globe, 29 March 1900.
- "New Deal For School", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "New Democratic Party [-] Is It an Alternative", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "New Deputy to Help New Yukon ExCom", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "New DIA Ministers First Assignment A Visit To CYI", Kwandur, July 1984.
- "New DIAND Minister Is Manitoba's Epp", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "New Direction For YNB", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "A New Direction", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "New Directions Resolution", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "New Director for Visitors' Association", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "New Directors And Officers", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "New Dome Precaution", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "[New Edition of "Yukon and Its Resources"", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924.
- "A New Era Begins", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "New Ex-Com Named``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "A New Fairy Tale", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "New Fur Farming Policy For The Yukon", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "New Game Management Zones", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "New Hall Honors Yukon Famous Chief", Kwandur, June 1984.
- "New Hillcrest Sub-Division Plan Will Be Completed By Early Fall``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 14 August 1978.
- "New Hope For Native Contractors", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "New Human Rights Office Opens In Whitehorse", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "New Interest in Dawson's Sewer", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 February 1979.
- "New Inuit Settlement Wanted", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.

- "New Labour Office Busy In Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "New Laws For Alaska", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "New Legislation For Young Offenders", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "New Liberal Association Recently Organized in Whitehorse", *Atlin News-Miner*, 13 April 1940.
- "New License Plates Available Feb. 1", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "New Magistrate Appointed``, Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "New Magistrate Named", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "New Man For DIAND", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "New Mayor Promises an Open Door", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.
- "New Member for the Village Council", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "New Members To CYI General Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "New Museum In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "New Name Suggested for the Yukon Council", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "New National Paper Native Times", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "New NIB Executive For '76-77...", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "New Office In Faro", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "New Park Surpasses Expectations", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "New Plates By April", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "New Pool", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "New Post Boxes May Ease Whitehorse Waiting List``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 22 September 1978.
- "New Program for Alcohol and Drug-Use", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "New Projects Planned For Ye Sa To", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "New Public Administrator For Northwest Territories", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "New Public Utilities Board Needed Soon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- "New Regs For 1978 Hunters", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "New Regulations As to Water Supply", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "New Regulations May Be Gazetted Shortly", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "New Round of Land Claims Talks", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "New Slate Officers", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "New Story Idea On Yukon Indians", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "New Subdivision Lots & Water Extension Prices Announced", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 6 February 1979.
- "New Tax Notices", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "New Terms Are Turning Points in Yukon Priorities", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 9 February 1979.
- "New Trapping Methods For Yukon Trappers", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "The New Year!", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "New Yukon Highway", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "New Yukon Mining Legislation Ready", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 9 August 1978. "New Yukon Teachers Given Orientation", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977.

- "Newly Elected Member For Cassiar", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "News And Views 1051", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "News Briefs", KPMA Monitor, December 1985.
- "News From The Last C.Y.I. Meeting", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "News From The Office Of Native Employment", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "News From The Whitehorse Indian Band``, Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "News From The Yukon Native Brotherhood", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.

"The Next Steps", Kwandur, February 1984.

- "NIB Council Of Elders Meet``, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "NIB Given Observer Status At UN", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "NIB Heads For Whse", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "NIB Intervention Politically Unwise CYI", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "NIB Negotiates For Health Funding", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "NIB President Concerned Yukon Settlement Will Wipe Out Indian Act, Chief and Council", *Yukon Indian News*, 6 June 1978.
- "NIB Supports Yukon Indian Planning Council", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "NIB To Hold Assembly In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Nielsen Called A Professional Mudslinger", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "Nielsen Earns an 'F'", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Nielsen Is Back and Yukon Will Be Centre-Stage", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Nielsen Likely to Get Cabinet Post", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Nielsen Would Lift Land Freeze", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Nielsen, Firth Oppose Gun Control Bill", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Nielson For MP?", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 21 November 1978.
- "Njootli's Report From Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Njootli Family", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "Njootli Investigated for Fraud", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "Njootli Leaves Ex-Com", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Njootli Loses Pay As Session Gets Set for Opening", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 28 February 1979.
- "Njootli Reports Progress In Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Njootli Resumes Post", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Njootli Says He Will Win``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Njootli Steps Down From ExCom", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "Njootli Sure of Support for Polygraph Stance", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Njootli Wants Investigation Over Before Next Session", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 February 1979.
- "Njootlie Outlines Position", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.
- "NNADAP Reaches People", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "NNADAP Treatment Centre", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "NND Council: Democracy & Dinners", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "No \$ For W.P.?", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "No Application Instructions Have Been Issued", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.

- ""No Businessmen In Office" Miller", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "No Candidates For Trustee By-Election On February 15", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "No Commissioner Before Election", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "No Conflict' for New ExCom Member``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 February 1979.
- ""No Energy" For Increased Bureaucracy And Negative Attitudes Gaines", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "No Fuel Oil Rebate For Area Residents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "No Good Reason for Firing Rempel", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- ""No Gov't Interest In Smelter"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "No Great Obstacle to Agreement with COPE Over North Slope CYI", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "No Identity Without Culture", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "No Indian Days", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- ""No More Like The Last Four Years"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "No Opting Out For Canada's Influential Native Leaders", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "No Part Wanted In Constitution", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "No Penalties For Drilling Company", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "No Pipeline Before Land Claims CYI", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "No Pipeline For Seven Years", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- ""No Pipeline" Berger``, Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- ""No Pipeline" Until Land Claims Are Settled CYI`, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "No Pipeline, Mr. Lysyk", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "No Plans To Start Killing Wolves", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "No Port Of Entry", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "No Progress on Power Franchise for Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "No Quorum in Dawson", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "No Quorum of Council, Penikett Under Attack", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "No Race Liberal Leadership", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "No Reply May Mean The Worst Millard", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
- "No Reserves For Newfies", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "No Revision To Indian Act Until Settlement YNB", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "No Rush to Provincehood Here", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "No Such Thing As a Surplus of Electricity", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- ""No Surprise" In Routing Of Natural Gas Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "No Survey Into High Food Costs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
- "No Trust From Feds, Nurses", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "No Vote For MLAs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "No Wolf-Kill a Threat to Land Deal", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Nomination For Candidates", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Nomination In Klondike", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Nomination Meeting Notice", *Klondike Sun*, 14 February 1991. "Nomination Meeting Notice", *Raven (Faro)*, 23 November 1972.

- ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 November 1972. ...
- ..-, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Nomination Meeting Notice", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "Nomination Notice", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- <u>``</u>, Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971. "
- ..\_\_\_\_ ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 November 1971.
- "Nominations Close For Yukon Territorial Election", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Nominations Close in City Byelections", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Non-Discrimination Practiced By Society", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Non-Treaty People Win Recognition", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "Non Status Woman Elected Chief in Dawson City", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Nordling To Seek Seat", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "North End Future Prompts Debate", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "North End Residents Concerned", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "North Slope Conference Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "North To McPherson In 1927 Paul Nieman", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "North Yukon Air", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Northern B.C. Native Communications Hold Founding Conference", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Northern Canada Included In DREE", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Northern Careers Announces Appointment of Counsellor", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Northern Careers Holds Workshops", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Northern Inland Waters Act To Be Separated, Water Board Composition To Be Changed``, KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Northern Lights", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Northern Natives Form Own Group To Protect Caribou", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "Not A Stumbling Block", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Not Development But Colonialism Says Watkins And Puxley", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Not In The Public Interest", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Not Surprising But Disappointing", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Note on LID Meeting", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Notes From the Municipal Archives", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Notes on LID Meeting", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Notice Grant of Poll Whitehorse Indian Band", *Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson)*, February 1981.
- "Notice of Clarification", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Notice Of Election", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 December 1970.
- ..\_\_\_ ", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Notice To Bear Hunter's", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Notice to Contractors", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Notice To Snowmobilers And Snowmobile Owners", St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "Notice", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 17 August 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 26 February 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 27 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Now Here's the Plan", *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "Now Working For CYI Communications", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "NPA Advisory Board Members Nominated", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.
- "NPA Advisory Seats Empty", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "Numerous Newsy Notes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "Nurses Finally Ratify Agreement", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "Nurses Slam Treasury Board", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.
- "NWAC Problems To Overcome", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC Annual Assembly In Saskatoon", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC Board Meet In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "NWAC Funding", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "NWAC Low Key On Accomplishments", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC May Get Core Funding", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "NWAC Want Recognition", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "NWAC Woman Of The Year", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWT Brotherhood Elections Taken Different Course", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "NWT Brotherhood To Meet For Final Approval Of Proposal``, *Yukon Indian News*, 6 October 1976.
- "NWT Claim Talks", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "NWT Gwich'in to Implement Controversial Land Deal", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "NWT Indian Brotherhood Critical Of Inuit Position", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "NWT Leaders Powerful Speakers", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "NWT Metis Association Elect Women Negotiator", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "NWT Metis May Join Brotherhood", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "NWT Postponed Strategy Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "NWT To Be Split``, Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "NWT To Submit Land Claims Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "NWT Women Ask "Why Not"", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "NWT, Alaska Officials to Attend Swearing-in", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "The O'Brien and Noel Platform", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "O'Connor Resigns", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "O'Donoghue to Head New Justice Department", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Objectors Are Bigots Alderman", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "Odd Jobs Squad Challenge", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Odd Lunch Helps Traffic", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "An Offense To Speed Even Under Posted Limit``, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Official Count of Votes Cast in the Klondike District", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, September 1925.

- "Official Invitations a Hot Item", *Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter*, 21 December 1990.
- "Offshore Drilling Not Permitted", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "OFY Grants", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Oil Line From Skagway Possible", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Oil Lines May Cross The Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Old Crow Band Goals for 1986", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Old Crow Band Manager to Run for NDP", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Old Crow Booze Ban Leaders Threatened``, Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Old Crow Claims Urgent", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Old Crow Community Happenings", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Old Crow Indians Want Wilderness Park Established``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Old Crow Now More Peaceful``, *Dannzha*, January 1992.
- "Old Crow Protests Land Claim", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Old Crow Ratting Season", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Old Crow Riding Crucial, Tizya, Njootli Battle", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 28 September 1978.
- "Old Crow Still Supports CYI", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Old Crow Strong And Free", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Old Crow Wants To Go Dry", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Old Crow Will Be Affected Recent Testimony At Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Old Sun Bridges Health Gap``, Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "An Old Team Reunites", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Olive Branch Extended To Yukon Indians", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Omatani To Run In Whitehorse W.", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "One Job a Time for Politicians", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "Only 3% Native On DIA Staff", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Only Nine Residents Out To Taxation Meeting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978.
- "The Only Poll That Counts", *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Only Two Choices and Both Are Equally Bad``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "Ontario Chief Shares Major Aboriginal Rights Case With Board", Kwandur, July 1984.
- "An Open Letter to All Persons of Indian Ancestry in Yukon``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 6 February 1979.
- "[Open Letter To Don Taylor]``, Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "An Open Letter to Yukon Councillor Taddie", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "Operations Of Indian Resource Centre", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Opinion On James Bay Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Opportunity for Constitutional Experimentation Exists", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Optimistic: Problems Remain", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "The Options Education Task Force", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Ordinance Pertaining To Municipalities", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Ottawa FMC: Last Agreement Chance", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Ottawa Not Educated on Northern Communities", Dannzha, 19 June 1992.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Ottawa Report", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Ottawa Report", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Otter Falls Expensive For Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Our Elders Speak At the Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Our Mining Regulations", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Outgoing And Bilingual", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Outreach To Assist Communities", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "An Outstanding Event``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1956.
- "Overcrowding At Correctional Centre", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "Overflowing With V.I.P.'S", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Overhaul Of The Northern Inland Waters Act``, KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Owenadeka On Party Politics", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "P.C.'S Announce...", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "P.C.S To Choose W.L. Candidate", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "P.M. To Visit Yukon", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "Panel Head Calls Dempster 'Closure' a Complete Fallacy", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 21 February 1979.
- "Panel Hearing Three Different Views", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Panel To Listen To Consumers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "Papers Leaked", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Parallel Constitution Needs Feedback", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Park Sight Meeting Ignored By W.L. Residents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "Parliament Passes Yukon Grants Total \$304, 540.00", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "Participation Recurring Theme At Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Party Outlines Policy Platform", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "Party Politics Called Best Route For Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "Party, Not The Person", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Pattern For The Future?", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Pattullo Still Insists That B.C. Will Take Over Yukon Territory", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Paul Birckel Leaves CYI", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "PC's Meddle In Committee", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "PC's Retain Officers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "PC Leader To Be Chosen Feb. 3", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "PC Policy Called Cop-Out, MacKay", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "PCs Finally Organzie In Troublesome Constituency", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "PCs Have Poor Record, MacKay", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "PCs Promise Provincehood Option", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "PCs Set Date for Opening of Legislature", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- "PCs Set for Convention", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "PCs Set Up Campbell Association", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "PCs Talk Over Party Problems", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "Peace And Justice Tour", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.

"Pearson's Trip to Ottawa Focused on Energy, Transportation", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17

July 1979.

- "Pearson Acclaimed As PC Party Leader", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 February 1979.
- "Pearson Alone in Leadership Race", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Pearson Calls Election Historic", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Pearson Named PC Interim Leader", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.
- "Pearson Objects To Chamber Letter", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Pearson Remains Only Contender for Leader", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "Pearson Resigns Will Manage Caribou", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Pearson Resigns", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Pearson Still Expected to Take Tory Leadership", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- "Pearson To Be Charged", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Pearson To Discuss COPE", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Pelly Concerned About Paying Taxes", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "Pelly Crossing August 24", *Kwandur*, September 1983.
- "Pelly Crossing Land Claims Meeting", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Pelly Crossing Smoke Signal", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Peltier Extraditable On Four Charges", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Penikett Calls For School Taxes To Be Ended``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "Penikett Denies Conflict, Despite Motion by Heath``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 February 1979.
- "Penikett Refuses Power Debt", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Penikett Strongest In A Crowd", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "People All Agree", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "People Busy Organizing In Pelly Crossing", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "People Speak At Hearings", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Percy Henry Dawson Chief", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Permanent Funding", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Permit Needed To Obtain Guns", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Person In N. Riverdale", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "Picture History Of Indian Life In Yukon To Be Published``, Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Pierce in Race for Alderman", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Pine Lake Territorial Park", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Pipeline & Landclaim Views", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Pipeline Benefits Must Be Long Lasting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "Pipeline Controls: Who Will Be in Charge?", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Pipeline Fantasies", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Pipeline Hearings' Staff to Arrive Soon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "Pipeline Hearings Begin Amid Criticism & Frustration", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 27 March 1979.
- "Pipeline Hearings In Final Phase", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Pipeline Information Teams Travel to Communities", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Pipeline OK As Carter Bill Passes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Pipeline Or No?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.

"Pipeline Problems & Plans Discussed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.

- "Pipeline Propaganda", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Pipeline Puts Pressure On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Pipeline Runs Into More Problems", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Pipeline Terms & Conditions To Get Public Hearings In '79", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 31 October 1978.
- "Pipeline To Proceed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Pipeline Views Expressed", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Pipeline Views", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Pipeline Will Affect Wildlife", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- ""Pipeline Will Destroy Culture"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Pipeline Will Rip Up Land", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Pipeline, Reason For A Better Future", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Pipelines In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Placer Review Committee At Work", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Plan Major Show Of Strength", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Plan To Attend The Gold Show Technical Day", KPMA Monitor, April 1990.
- "Plan To Replace Pearson Draws Protest From Millard", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 25 October 1978.
- "Plan To Sell Canada's Waters", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Planning Conference Helps Set the Stage for '92", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 21 December 1990.
- "Planning Council Completes Current Round Of Negotiations", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Planning Council Conclude Three Day Talks", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "The Planning Council", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Planning Process Needs Scrapping", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Planning Process Still On "Trail Basis" CYI Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Planning Project Attends Conference", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Plant X In Second Stage Of Planning Mooney", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- ""Plant X" Is Second Stage Of Planning", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Plate Plans Provoke Petition", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Playing Hard Ball", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Playing On Thin Ice", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "Policy Incomplete, Vague", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Policy Needs Meat", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Policy Released", *Dan Sha*, December 1986.
- "Policy Threatens Untaxed Property", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Political Forum", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 15 November 1978.
- "Political Future Of NWT May Make Fall Session Important``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 October 1978.
- "Political Meeting", Tramline, 6 March 1958.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Politics", Tramline, 13 March 1958.
- *Tramline*, 28 March 1958. "
- \_``, *Tramline*, 9 May 1957. ..\_\_\_\_
- -، , Tramline, 5 December 1957.
- "Poll Ranks Native Issues Over Free Trade``, Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Pomp and Ceremony", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "Pool Planning Begins", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Poor Way to Count", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Porcupine Caribou Heard: Politics Confusing", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Porcupine Caribou Herd Appears To Be Stablizing", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "[Porcupine Caribou Management Agreement]``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1985.
- "Position Open For Chief Negotiator", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Position Paper By November", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Post-Secondary Funding A Users Guide", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Potlatch Conference Revives Traditions", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Potpourri", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Povah Shorn of His Position", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Power Rate Rollback Off", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Power Rates Rolled Back", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "Power Subsidy", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "Predator Control A Concern In The Yukon", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Premier Goes on Yukon Tour", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Premier Penikett's Public Performance", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Preparing For The Centennial", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Present System Is Inadequate", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Presentation By 13 Year Old Girl``, Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Press Coverage Improving", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924.
- ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 February 1924.
- "Press News by Radio, May 20th.", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Press Release Department Of Man Power & Immigration", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Press Release Department Of Manpower And Immigration", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "Prices Up, But Rate Declines", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Prime-Time City Council", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Prime Candidates for Ex-Com", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Principal Mining Laws", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Pritchard Willing To Talk To Native Organization On Education", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Political Scene", St. Elias Echo, October 1978.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Politics and Friendship", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Politics Ineffective - Millard``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.

<sup>&</sup>quot;The Politics Of Carcross", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.

<sup>&</sup>quot;The Politics of Education", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.

<sup>&</sup>quot;The Politics Of Fur", Dan Sha, July 1988.

- "Probable Date Yukon Elections", Yukon World, 1 January 1905.
- "Probation Program", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "The Problem Is The Pits", *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "Producers Give Evidence On Development", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Progress Made", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Progress On Research Project", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Progressive-Conservative Candidate To Visit Camp", Tramline, 28 November 1957.
- "Progressive Conservative Rally", *Tramline*, 30 May 1957.
- "Prohibition Of Entry On Lands For Placer Mining", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Project Moosehide", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Promotion For Dempster Area", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Propane Permits Required", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Property Tax Assessment Roll 1973", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Property Tax Changes", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "A Proposal From The Dawson City Music Festival Association", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Proposal Tabled By Health Department", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Proposed Watson Lake Road Clearing Project", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Prospecting Permits Deferred", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Protected Musk-Ox Herd Roams", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Protest Electrical Rate Hikes", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Protest Stops YTG's New Child Law", Kwandur, May 1983.
- "Provincehood The Parties Think Alike", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 October 1978.
- "Provinces Failed Allen Says", Kwandur, March 1984.
- "Provincial Status Could Be Costly", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Provincial Status: Do We Want It?", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Provision Suggested For Site-Specific Exemptions", KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Public Awareness Program", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "A Public Campground At Last!", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Public Drinking: Could a Ban Be Enforced", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Public Hearings on the Future of the Yukon's Renewable Resources", *Renewable Resources Bulletin*, 20 January 1986.
- "Public School Board Moves To Assist Native School Children", *Yukon Indian News*, 11 October 1977.
- "Publishers' Message``, Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "The Purpose Of The Yukon Indian Centre``, Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Pushing For Total Tax Exemption", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Qualification For Members Of Council", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Qualifications And Disqualifications Of Electors", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "Quebec Indians Oppose Signing", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Quebec Inuit Fearful", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Quest To Deliver Drug And Alcohol Programs", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Questionnaire: Yukon Indian Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.

"Questions Cost & Need For Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977. "[R.L. Borden Leads Conservatives]", Yukon World, 14 January 1905. "R.V. Park Debate Continues", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990. "Radio August 28th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924. "Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 February 1925. "Raphael Lloyd McKamey - New Mayo District Councillor", Tramline, 11 September 1958. "The Ratification Process", Kwandur, October 1983. "Ratification", Kwandur, February 1984. "Ravings", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972. ``, Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971. "RCMP Inquiry Recommends Ombudsman", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Re-Forming The Ta'an Dun", Dan Sha, April 1987. "Re-Organization For YNB, YANSI", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978. "Re: Television Service", St. Elias Echo, January 1980. "Real Estate Boom Hasn't Hit Yukon Yet", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977. "Real Estate Booms Again", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978. "Real Federal Policy Is One Of "Termination"", Dan Sha, October 1987. "Reason or Bluff?", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900. "Rec Complex Depends On Federal Funds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978. "Rec Complexes, Taxes On Mayors' Mind``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978. "Recalls the Past", Yukon World, 10 January 1905. "Recap Of The Year", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977. "Recent Grants Create Jobs", Dan Sha, March 1987. "Recent Transfers", Yukon World, 8 January 1905. "Recognize Canadian Native Rights!", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986. "Recommendations & Public Views Sought By NPA", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979. "Recommendations Of FPC Say One Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. "Recommendations On Appointments Have Been Made", KPMA Monitor, June 1987. "A Record of Success Behind Chamber", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974. "Recount Figures Final, True And Certified", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961. "Recount On Watson Lake Electoral", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961. "Recreation Complex Closer After Meeting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978. "Recreation Department Gets \$123,552 From Canada Works", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. "Recreation Grant For Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977. "Recreation Seminar For Yukon Boards", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978. "Red Feather Revival", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Reducing Gold Losses Research Results Now Out", KPMA Monitor, April 1990. "Referendum Before Provincial Status", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978. "Regional Resources Roads Program", KPMA Monitor, August 1986. "Rehab Centre Sets Up Cafeteria Services At YIC", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977. "Rehab For Takhini River Bridge", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989. "Reinstatement Battle Continues", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Relations of Canada and Yukon Territory", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013 Page 864 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.

- "Relevant Issues", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Relevant Materials Needed In Education Soundmark", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Remaining Issues Go To Cabinet", Kwandur, November 1983.
- "Remedial Tutoring Back In Schools", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Remedial Tutoring Program Gets Support From YTG Exec.", *Yukon Indian News*, 22 September 1976.
- "A Reminder", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 21 March 1924.
- "Reminders From The Town Office", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Renewed Hope", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Rents Begin To Stabilize, Rise Only 2 Per Cent", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Report From McLaughlin", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Report From Ottawa", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990.
- "Report From Ottawa", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 17 October 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 14 February 1991.
- "Report From Ottawa: Aboriginal Science Needs To Be Part Of Future Plans``, *Dan Sha*, December 1987.
- "Report From Ottawa: Cutting Red Tape", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Report From the NND General Assembly", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Report Not Tabled", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Report On Housing Workshop, Pelly Crossing July", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Report On Town Council Meeting", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Reporting on SFN's Staff Meeting Held November 5", Nahuzhi Hunday, 20 November 2002.
- "Reports Laid Before Council", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924.
- "A Repot From Selkirk Renewable Resources Council", Nahuzhi Hunday, 22 January 2003.
- "Research & Development", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.
- "Research Materials Under Consideration By Committee", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Research Study Says Children Need Centre", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Residents Organize For Planning Input", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Residents, Watson Lake Electoral District", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 March 1962.
- "Resignation of Alderman and Mayor in Dawson Makes Quorum Difficult``, *Northern Times* (*MF N-25*), 15 January 1979.
- "Resignation Wanted", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.

"Resolutions On Indigenous People", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.

- "Resource Rights: Indians Seek A Fair Share Of Yukon Development``, *Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "Resource Workers Bring Out Community Grievances At Workshop", *Kwandur*, December 1983.
- "Resource, Research, Mapping: A Very Important CYI Department``, *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "Resources Meeting Underway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Response To Core Plan Is Light", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Result of Election in Mayo District", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "Results Of Senior Citizen Study In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Results Soon Available From 1988 Gold Recovery Project``, KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "The Results", Tramline, 4 April 1958.
- "Retrospect And Future", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Returns To Frobisher", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Reverse Stay Of Charge In Women's Death B.C. Homemaker's", *Yukon Indian News*, 1 December 1976.
- "Revisions To Indian Act Discussed By NIB", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Revisors of the Yukon Elections", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Rick Cocks Quits As Councillor", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Right Day For Settlement Fournier", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "The Right Of Discovery And Possession", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Right To Privacy", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "Rights And Powers Of Northern Quebecs Cree And Inuit``, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Rising Prices Need To Be Stopped", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978.
- "Riverdale North", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Robert Service Student Wins Governer General's Medal For Academic Excellence``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990.
- "Roberts to Run in Pelly for New Democrats", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "A Rocky Road for the New PC Government", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.
- "Rocky Start, BadOmen for Indian Claims", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Role Of The Yukon Territory Water Board", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Role of YTG Defined", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Ron", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "Rose-Marie Blair-Smith Reaps Standing Ovation At G.A.", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Ross River August 22<sup>\*\*</sup>, *Kwandur*, September 1983.
- "Ross River Trappers Meet'", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Ross Rumballs Arrives Here", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Ross To Hold Conference", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Rotondo In Riverdale", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Route Would Harm Sites", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Rowley Out According to Pearson", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "Royal Commission Does Not Recognize Spirituality", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Royal Commission to Visit Whitehorse, Yukon", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "Rules As To Residence Of Electors", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.

"Run For School Committee", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.

- "Rural And Native Housing Program Faces Some Problems", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Rural Residents Discuss Problems Of Development", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 21 September 1978.
- "Sandy Allison's Voice of Opinion", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Saskatchewan Indians Reach Agreement On Land``, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Satellite Launch", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Sawrenko Crests Scrapped``, Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Schedule Of Representation Work", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "School Addition For Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "School Poster Comes From Harrison Painting", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "School Sets a New Standard", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "SEAL a Useful Government Program", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Search for a Solution", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 February 1979.
- "Seasons Greetings", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Sechelt Indians Vote For Autonomy", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "The Second Case of Conspiracy", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Second Rate System And Treatment", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Second WCIP In Sweden", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Secret Letter Reveals PC Power Grab", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Secret Negotiations Harmful Linklater", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Self Government What Does It Mean?", Kwandur, June 1984.
- "Selkirk Band General Assembly", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Selkirk Band In Business", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Senate Gas Price Vote Likely To Fail``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Senate Hears CYI Concerns", Kwandur, September 1983.
- "Senate Vote Not Last Word On Gas Price", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978.
- "Senior Citizens Important To Social Change", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "A Sense Of Balance Must Be Maintained``, Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Serious Shipping Tie Up Averted As Agreement Is Reached``, *Mayo Miner*, 26 November 1937.
- "Set Forth Below", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "A Settlement Better Than South of 60", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "Settlement Likely At First Ministers' Conference", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Settlement Model Released By Council", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Seven Years Means Never", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Seventh Annual Meeting of Yukon Chamber of Commerce``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991.
- "Sewer And Water Have Reached Maximum Use``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Shakwak Info:", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "Shakwak Project Map``, St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- "Shakwak Should Go On Schedule", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- ""The Sham Battle Cry", Yukon World, 4 January 1905.

"Sharp Answers Indian Groups", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978. "A Shattered Idol", Yukon World, 27 January 1905. "Shelter Update", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Short Changed", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973. "A Sigh of Relief... For Now", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991. "Significant Step Taken by Indian Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978. "Signs Of Public Anger", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976. "SISIUTL Returns To Canada'', Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976. "Site Specific Authorizations Will Be Vital", KPMA Monitor, March 1989. "Site Study Doesn't Mean New Building", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 September 1978. "The Situation In Alaska", KPMA Monitor, October 1986. "Six Candidates Run For L.I.D. Election Today", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977. "Six Grants Approved Under Safe Places Program", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990. "Six Nations Never Extinguished Rights", Kwandur, March 1984. "Six New Mines For The Eighties", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978. "Sixth Conference Underway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978. "Sixth Northern Resources Conference", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978. ``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978. "Skagway City Election Results", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1956. ``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957. "Skagway City Government", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957. "Skakwak Contracts Awarded``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978. "Skookies Court Workers", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. "Skookies Courtworkers Part 3", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976. "Skookies Courtworkers", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976. ``, Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. "Skookies Lacks Funds And Space For Recreation", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. "Skookies Winter Warmth Program...Started``, Yukon Indian News, November 1974. "Smarch Deters Youth Crime``, Dan Sha, October 1986. "A Smelter for Mayo! Why Not?", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 April 1924. "Smith Joins DIA", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977. "Smith Off To New Zealand", Yukon Indian News, January 1976. "Smith Wants Action", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Smiths Attend Signing Of Treaty Of Waitangi", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "Smoldering Issue", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980. "Social Insurance Numbers", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972. "Social Services Agreement Signed", Kwandur, July 1983. "Socialist Candidate``, *Yukon World*, 31 January 1905. "Socialist Gathering``, *Yukon World*, 17 January 1905. "Society Supporter Moves On", Dan Sha, November 1987. "Society To Host Conference", Yukon Indian News, October 1975. "Society To Host Second Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976. "Socio-Ec. Board Of Inquiry Established By DIAND On Alaska Hwy. Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.

- "Sod Busters For Social Housing", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Soldiers In Alaska Exposed To Toxic PCB", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "Some New Year's Resolutions for 1925", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 January 1925.
- "Somebody Isn't Telling the Truth", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "South Dawson List of Voters Posted", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Southerners Dim View Of The North", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Soviet Radio May Be Dangerous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Spahmann Appointed To Y.T. Tourism Advisory Board``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 12 June 1979.
- "Speaker Set For Women", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978.
- "Special Events Funding To Forty-One Groups", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Special Senate Committee Suggests Changes in Expropriation``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 January 1979.
- "A Speech By Canada's Commissioner On Land Claims Dr. Lloyd Barber``, Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Spending Money For Nothing", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Spiritual Rebirth Of Natives Necessary", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Spring Caribou Hunt to Be Tracked by Government Pollution Scientists", *Dannzha*, 8 May 1992.
- "Stabalizing Influence At Assembly", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Staff Changes", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Staff Introductions", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Staff Of New Organization Yukon Planning", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Stage Peaceful Occupation", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Stamps Honouring Iroquoian Indians", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Standard Work Hours Reduced``, Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Starblanket To Lobby For YNB On Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "State Prefers All Alaskan Route", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Status On Fast Track", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Steering Committee Meets", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Steering Committee To Hire Researcher", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Stevens MP-PC To Whse.", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "...Still Another``, Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Still Shooting Indians", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Stop Opposing, Start Proposing Linklater", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Stopped On The Street", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Story Dies After CP Questions", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "Straighten Things Out With Indian Affairs", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Stratton Report Further Erodes Confidence in Pearson", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "A Stream Classification System Sediment Discharge Standards On Settleable Solids Appeal
- Procedure With Industry Participation``, KPMA Monitor, June 1987.
- "Stream Reclassifications", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Street Drinking: An Issue Again", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Strong Support For Northern Natives In Southern Cities", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.

- "Struggle For Survival Won Through Spirituality", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Struggling To Regain Metis Identity And Culture``, Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Stubenburg Appt'd To Advisory Council", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Student Voice An Asset", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Students Attend Outdoor Project", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Students In Yukon Hall", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Students Protest YTG Action", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Study On Federal Government Job Opportunities", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Study Shows Damage To Village", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Study To Find School Enrolment, Finished", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "Study Trip Featured``, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Sulphur and Brimstone Talked by Joseph Clarke", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Support For Local Office", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "Support From The Yukon Chamber of Commerce", KPMA Monitor, December 1986.
- "Support Hike YIWA``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Support Needed", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Supreme Court To Hear NWT Appeal", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Survey Made Of Housing Needs", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Survival Depends on Sharing", *Dannzha*, 13 December 1991.
- "Sworn In", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Synopsis Of Mining Law Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Synopsis Of Mining Law", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Synopsis Of The Game Ordinance Of The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver* And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "T.E. Two Nations", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "T.E.N.T. Tactics", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "T.V. Reruns & And More Moose Pasture", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- "Ta'an Dun", *Dan Sha*, July 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, September 1987.
- "Tagish Band Negotiates", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Tagish Kwan Managers Fired", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Tahltan Council Grows: Overload Alarms Council``, Dan Sha, November 1986.
- ""Take Your Time In Land Claims", Urges Project North``, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Takhini Community Council Report``, Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Taking Home the Wage Gap", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Taking Over in Style", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "Taking The Lid Off The L.I.D.", St. Elias Echo, April 1979.
- "Takotna Speaks", KPMA Monitor, October 1986.
- "Talks With COPE May Restore Management", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Tanner To Seek Lib. Nomination", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Target Date Set For Reorganization", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Target Date Unrealistic", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Task Force Coming to Whse", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "The Task Force Report Is Ignored; Bureaucrats Float A Balloon Of Their Own", *KPMA Monitor*, April 1987.
- "Task Force Report Submitted To Water Board", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Task Force To Recommend Placer Policy", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "Tatchun Election On Feb. 2", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Tax Advice For Placer Miners", KPMA Monitor, June 1986.
- "Tax Policy Is Unfair, Divisive", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Tax Report Shows MLAs Incompetence", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "Taxation of Northern Allowances Important to Entire Mining Community", *Placer Mining Times*, 28 September 1983.
- "Taxation Report Due", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Taxation Report In; Old Assessing Out", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Taxi Owner Fed Up With YTG", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Taxpayers Lash Out At Meeting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "Taxpayers Losers In Nurses Strike", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Taylor To Run For PCs", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Taylor Wins Nomination", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Teacher Program Under Review", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- "Teachers Association Wants Value Of Teacher Education Program Re-Assessed", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 11 August 1978.
- "Teachers Reject Policy Paper", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Teamwork Needed To Meet Goals", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Telling All On City Hall", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "The Temporal Price Index", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Territorial Capital Study: Study Outlines Native Funding Access Woes``, *Dan Sha*, November 1986.
- "Territorial Council Elections", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Territorial Election Appears Certain", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978.
- "Territorial Elections", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "Territorial Government Campground Regulations", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Territorial Tour", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Teslin August 30", Kwandur, September 1983.
- "Teslin Negotiating", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Teslin Taking Over Social Assistance", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Teslin To Go Dry By End Of October", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Teslin Tribal Justice: Crime Prevention Officer", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Teslin Wood Future Hopeful", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Teslin Wood Products Mill To Be Expanded", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Thank You C/A Band``, Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Thank You Potlach Helpers", *Dan Sha*, September 1987.
- "Thank You", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "That Pipeline At Last", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Thats Us In A Nutshell", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Theatre Of The Absurd``, Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Their Fun About Over", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "There Is Provision For Site-Specific Authorizations", KPMA Monitor, March 1989.
- "Thermal Power May Be Key", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "They're Off and Running in Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Things Some Honorable Members Will Say!", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Think Our Political Fights Are Rough?", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Third Alaska State-Wide Bush Justice Conference Held``, *Yukon Indian News*, 3 November 1976.
- "Third Candidate For Councilman", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "Third Term For Vice-President Of YANSI`, Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Thirty Parents Meet Sunday", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "This Is the Last Day of Registration", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "This Is The Tail Of A Pipeline", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "Thomas Returns To DIA As Education Consultant", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Thompson Resigns Position As NWAC President``, Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Thomson- Morally Wrong", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Thomson Seeks NDP Nomination for Campbell Riding", *Yukon Indian News*, 11 October 1978.
- "Thomson Speaks Across Canada", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Those Dismissals", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Those Ottawa Delegations and What They Accomplished", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Thousands Of Indian Women Sterilized", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Threat to Close Faro Gym Brings Government Reply", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 24 January 1979.
- "Three Chief Candidates for Carcross Election", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Three Guests From Newfoundland Visit C.Y.I.", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Three Indian Candidates Running In Old Crow", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 October 1978.
- "Three MLAs Resign From Standing Committee", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Three Points of View", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Three Tourism Programs Completed", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Three Year Service Ended", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Three Years Ago... Kluane Indian Band News", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Ticket of Leave System", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "Tide-Lined Draught Beer Glasses", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Tight Race Coming In Whitehorse West", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Tighter Rules For Whitehorse Contracts", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Time for Our Country to Do Some Soul-Searching", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "A Time Of Great Decision", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.

"Time Off For Voting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.

- "Time To Lobby For Education Changes", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Time to Review the First Decision", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 February 1979.
- "Time to Spurn Empty Hand-Out From the Feds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.
- "A Timely MP Report", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Timing For Tenders", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Tizya President Of Skookies", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "TNTA Gets Approval For Highway Flights", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "To All Elders, Beneficiaries of Na-Cho Nyak Dun and All Yukon First Nations", *Dannzha*, December 1992.
- "To Increase Employment In PSC, Goal Of Program", *Yukon Indian News*, 6 October 1976. "To The Editor", *Dan Sha*, 21 February 1986.
- "To the Residents of Mid-Canada and the Arctic", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Together Today for Our Children Tomorrow", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Toll For Band Road", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Too Much Development Too Soon, Says CYI", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Tories Fall Back To Block Aboriginal Clause", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Tory Platform Hammered Out On Weekend", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "Torys Plan Constitution Review For Clarification", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 12 September 1978.
- "Tough Questions No Easy Answers", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Tourism Industry Highlights Report Available", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Tourism Yukon: Handbook On Museums", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Toward A Yukon College", St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "Town-Site Meeting At Keno City", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 July 1924.
- "The Town Beat", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Town Beat``, Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 January 1973.
- "Town Coughs Up Repair Of Infamous Sewer Line", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Town Council Meeting Notes", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Town Council Meeting", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- " ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 November 1972.
- "Town Council Notes", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "Town Council", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Town Manager Proposed for Mayo", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Town Manager Was Here", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "Town Meetings Held On Rendezvous '92 Plans", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Town Of Faro Operating Budget 1973 A Summary", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Town of Whitehorse", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Townsite Administrator", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Tracey Backs New Council", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Trade Mission To Korea", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Traditional Borders", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "Training Course To Teach Tolerance Of Minorities``, *Yukon Indian News*, 27 September 1977. "Training Report Lists Jobs After Land Claims Settlement``, *Kwandur*, December 1983.

- "Trappers Assoc. Wants You", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Trapping Dates Set Month Early", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Treatment Plant Delayed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.
- "Tremendous Unanimity", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.
- "Tribal Council Agreement", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Tribal Courts Should Be Established On Reserves Reasons", *Yukon Indian News*, 30 June 1976.
- "I Tried My Best Manuel", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Troubled Riding Gets PC Candidate", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "Trudeau's Visit To Whitehorse", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Trudeau In Old Crow "Who Charmed Who?"", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Trudeau Thumbs Down On Prov. Status", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Trustee Candidates", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "The Truth About Quebec``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Turnpike With No Tolls", *Tramline*, 10 April 1958.
- "Two Gov't System", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Two Great Indian Leaders", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Two Intervenors Heard By Water Board At Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Two New Programs Available", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Two Reps Attend Natives & Law Meeting", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Two Reserves Receive New Schools", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "TYG Refuses To Help Natives Develop Webber", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "UBC Fine Gold Recovery Project``, KPMA Monitor, April 1986.
- "UKHM Ratified", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "Union Bypassed Claims Local", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "Union Election", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Union Elections", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Union News", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "Union Supports Claims", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- ""Unique Circumstances" Prompt Funds``, Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "The Unique Constitutional Position of the Indian", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Unity The Key To Land Claims", *Kwandur*, December 1982.
- "Unity Important To Claims", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Unity", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "[Unknown]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- "The Unknowns Loom Very Large", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Unofficial Results In Watson Lake Electoral District Polling Results", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "[Untitled]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1925.
- '\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 March 1925.
- "Update On The Gold Show", KPMA Monitor, April 1986.

"Uproar in Kwanlin Dun Meeting", Dannzha, May 1992. "Urban Indian Women Fight For Survival", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977. "Urgent Need For Groups Delegates To YIWA State", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977. "US Crowds Caribou", Dan Sha, February 1987. ""Use Your Public Power" - Christensen``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979. "User-Pay System Defended As Fair", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 September 1978. "User Pay Taxes Are Criticized", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978. "Utility Grants Available To Srs.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978. "Valley Plan Endorsed", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989. "Valley T.V. - No Guarantees", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991. "Viewing Area Set For Salmon Run", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978. "Views on Past Years Priorities", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978. "Village Administration Arrives", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972. "Village Affairs", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972. "Village Council Notes", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971. \_``, Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971. ٢٢ ..-\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 23 December 1971. \_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 December 1971. .د "Village Council Report", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972. " \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 September 1971. ..\_ \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 14 October 1971. ..-...\_\_\_\_\_ ", Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971. "Village Council Reports", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971. "Village Elections", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970. <u>``,</u> *Raven (Faro)*, 26 November 1970. ..\_\_\_ , Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970. "Village Notes", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972. "Village Of Faro Budget Excerpts From The By-Law 71-9", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971. "Village of Mayo News", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991. "Village Status", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972. "Virginia Dewhurst Ends 1st Term of Political Office", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978. "Vote Andy Dieckmann On November 29th", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971. "Vote As You Like - But Vote", Tramline, 6 February 1958. "A Vote For Expansion Is A Vote For Municipality", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979. "The Voter Decides", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972. "Voters Chose 3 New Executive", Kwandur, May 1984. "Voters for Yukon Council Election", Yukon World, 26 January 1905. "Voters Getting Ready", Atlin Globe, 29 March 1900. "Voters To Determine North End Future", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "Voting On Nov. 20", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978. "W.L. Residents Take Up Grass Roots Politics", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978. "W.L. System: Water Chlorinated``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013 Page 875

"Update: Fine Gold Recovery Project", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.

- "W.L. YANSI President Not Seeking Re-Election", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Wabisca's Position Under Fire From MLA's", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Wabisca Appointed Special Advisor", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Wabisca Walks Tight Rope", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Wagamese On Being Poor", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Wah-See Against Pipeline Before Dene Land Claims Settlement", *Yukon Indian News*, September 1975.
- "Walk-Out Threat Cripples Land Claims Deal", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Walking Out of YNB Assembly Was a Step Forward", *Yukon Indian News*, 20 June 1978.
- "I Wanted To Resign``, Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Ward System in Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "Waste Of Taxpayers Dollars" To Do Study``, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Wasting \$``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Water Applications", KPMA Monitor, December 1985.
- "Water Bills Due Early This Year", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Water Board Approves NCPC Licence At Aishihik``, Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Water Board Decision Soon", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Water Board Has Yet To Report To The Minister", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.
- "Water Board Questions W.L. Sewage Proposals", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "Water Licence Renewals", KPMA Monitor, December 1987.
- "Water License Hearing", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Watson's Attitudes Must Change", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Watson's Policy Speech Called Smokescreen By Liberal Leader", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 October 1978.
- "Watson Accuses Tanner Of "Daggers In The Dark"", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 29 September 1978.
- "Watson As PC Leader Will Help Liberals Says MacKay", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 September 1978.
- "Watson Lake Boundary Expansion Committee", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Watson Lake District Citizens' Association", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Watson Lake Hitching Post", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Watson Lake Local Improvement District", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Watson Lake Voters Invited To Attend Dec. 15 Meeting", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 8 December 1977.
- "Watson Lake YANSI Local Holds Elections", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Watson Says Faulkner Should Resign", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "Watson Says She Isn't An "Instant Convert"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Watt Denied Leave", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Watt Pulls Out Of Race", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Watt Running For Liberal Leadership", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978.
- "Watt Speaks Out", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- ""We Are A Nation Of Indian People"", Dan Sha, July 1986.

"We Join Alaska In Welcoming", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "We Mean Business", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "We Mean Business!", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "We Negotiated Establishment Of The Task Force", KPMA Monitor, December 1986.
- ""We Offered Indians A Way Out"", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "We Want Your Cooperation", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Weapon Users Beware", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Weather Office Cuts Spark Sharp Protests", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978.
- "Weather Ship, Station To Be Closed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "Webber Calls On YTG In Housing Matter", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Webber Disappointed", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Webber Wants Housing Provided At Faster Rate", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Webster Meets Voters", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Welcome To The Monitor", KPMA Monitor, December 1985.
- "Welfare System More Harmful Than Apartheid Policy", *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "Weninger To Open Talks", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Westmark Gets Zoning Approval", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "What's Fair?", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "What's the Scoop on Elections...", Nahuzhi Hunday, 28 January 2002.
- "The What's What Of The Coolican Report", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "What's Wrong With The Children's Act``, Kwandur, May 1983.
- "What About Democracy?", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "What Czar Would Do for Russians", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "What Does All This Talk About The Constitution Mean?", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "What Does Self-Government Mean to You?", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "What Does the Future Hold?", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "What Happened To Northern Preference", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "What Happens After Land Claims?", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "What Is Indian Unity", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "What Is The Commons Special Committee On Indian Self-Government, And What Is It Doing?", *Kwandur*, June 1983.
- ""What of the Yukon?"", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "What Our Commissioner Can Do Regarding Town-Sites``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
- "What Price Development?", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "What Will "One Government" Look Like", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "What Will Raising The Lake Mean? NCPC Explains.", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "When The Oil Runs Out, Start A Bank", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "Where Are We Today?", KPMA Monitor, December 1986.
- "White Fang Loss Disappointing", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "White Knight Revisited``, *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, November 1977. "White Pass Faces Critical Hurdle``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 September 1978.

- "White Policy Proposal", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "White River First Nations Election", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Whitehorse Band Approves Sewer Right Of Way", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Whitehorse Band Must Strike Up Dialogue``, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Whitehorse Band News", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Whitehorse C.Y.I. Election", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Whitehorse City Council", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Whitehorse Conference: ISI Protects Lifestyles", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Whitehorse Consumers May Petition On Prices", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "Whitehorse Indian Band Custom Election Regulations", *Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson)*, April 1981.
- "Whitehorse Local Holds Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Whitehorse No Closer To Smelter", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Whitehorse Shoppers Stuck with High Cost", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- "Whitehorse Wants Tax Laws Ammended", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Whitehorse, Y.T.", Atlin News-Miner, 23 March 1940.
- "Whitehorse: Buffulo Narrows Exchange Students, Friendship", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Whitepaper Being Implemented Starblanket", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Who May Share In Land``, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Who Or What Is In Faro?", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Who Runs the Country", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Who Will Supply The Pipe?", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Whse Community Elections To Be Held Aug. 4", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Whse Local Gets New Exec.", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Whse Residents Say "No" To Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Whse Village Relocation Delayed by Feds``, Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Why Be Half Lit?", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Why Not Talk With B.C.", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Why Status Indians Lost Their Rights", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Whyard To Address School Groups", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Wide-Ranging Seminars", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Wildlife Inventory", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Wilkins Resigns Over Training Manual", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Will A New Act Face The Issues?", *Dan Sha*, June 1987.
- "Will Faro Lose Out Again?", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Will Old Crow Vote for Njootli?", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Will We Pave Away The Wildlife", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Wills Of Status Indians Need Ottawa Approval", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Winning Brochures To Costly To Keep", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Winter Construction Questioned", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Winter Projects Fund", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "With A Full Schedule", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Without Water, Where Would We Be...", *Raven (Faro)*, 11 November 1971.
- "Wolfe Creek Lots Delayed Because Of Survey Trouble", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8

September 1978.

- "Wolfe Creek Lots Finally On Sale", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "Women's Assembly Urges Action On Jobs, Training", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "Women's Workshop", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Women Against Violence Call for Revolution, Not Discussion", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Women Are Persons", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Women Have Learned A Lot President Adeline", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Women on the Move", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Women Poorly Paid: YNP Under Scrutiny", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Women Stress Indian Status", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Won't Fool Joseph", Yukon World, 5 January 1905.
- "Woodstock Coming North", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "WOP", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Words From Webster", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 17 October 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 April 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "Work Camps Instead Of Prison", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Work on Klondike Unaffected by Cuts", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Workcamp Instead of Expanded Jail", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978.
- "Workers Help Law Problem", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "World Council Seeking Funds", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "World Gold Panning Committee In High Gear", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Would Like To See Support For Year", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Y.T. Dep't Changes Name", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Y.T. Dep't Of Justice Formed``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Y.T. Reference Pack Ready On April 20", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Yalden Will Visit Yukon Next Week", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "YANSI Administering Alcohol And Drug Program", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "YANSI Announces New Emergency Repair Program", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "YANSI Annual Assembly Business And Entertainment", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "YANSI Denounces Alcohol Program", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "YANSI Education Study", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "YANSI Elects New Executive", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "YANSI Gives Moral Support To UBCIC", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "YANSI Holds Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "YANSI Local Meeting", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.

"YANSI Locals A Priority For New Term - Webber", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "YANSI Makes Recommendations On Gun Control", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "YANSI Promoting Economic Development", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "YANSI Resolution Passed", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "YANSI Speculating Opportunities For Natives", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "YANSI To Do Education Study", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "YANSI To Hold Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "YANSI To Hold Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "YANSI Will Support Paraguayan Indians", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "YAPP", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "YDC Gets New Chair", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Ye-Sa-To Communications Holds 1st Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Ye-Sa -To Becoming "Voice Of The People"", *Yukon Indian News*, 24 August 1977. "Ye Sa To's Native Communications Legacy", *Dan Sha*, March 1987.

- "Ye Sa To Assembly``, *Dan Sha*, July 1987. "Ye Sa To Revamps``, *Dan Sha*, February 1987.
- "The Year 1976 In Pictures", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Years Highlites At Your Ctr. Meeting", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "YEC Begins First Phase Study Of Power Line From Mayo To Dawson", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "YEPUB May Mediate", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Yet Another Round Of Talks", KPMA Monitor, April 1987.
- "YICES Directed To Ensure Native Language Recognition", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "YIDC Eyes Sawmill", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YIDC Started, Resource Talks Held", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "YIWA Hires Co-Ordinator", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "YIWA Newsletter", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "YIWA Present Brief To CYI Advisory Board", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "YIWA Submits Proposal For Women's Hostel", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "YIWA To Hold Public Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "YIWA To Sponsor Training For Potential Native Leaders", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "YNB Improving Lines Of Communication", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "YNB And YANSI Meet For The First Time", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "YNB Assembly Calls CYI General Council Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "YNB Education Department Accomplished Many Things", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "YNB Education Frustrated With Territorial Gov't.", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "YNB Education To Hold Second In-Service", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "YNB Exec Council Meet In Attempts To Solve Problems", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "YNB Executive Council Discuss Various Issues", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "YNB Executive", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "YNB General Assembly Postponed Until May", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "YNB Gets Grant", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.

- "YNB Gets New Executive", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "YNB Hires Bob Guthridge, Plans Get-Together", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "YNB Hires Health Consultant", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "YNB Hold Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "YNB Presents Briefs To Water Board", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "YNB Receive Monies For Counsellors", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "YNB Requests Funds", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "YNB Research Well Under Way", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "YNB Resolves YTG Support Remedial Programs", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "YNB Retains Control Over Remedial Tutor Program", *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "YNB To Continue With DIAND Funding", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "YNB Wants Control Over Indian Education", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "YNB Will Not Recognize Position", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "YNB, YANSI Propose Alcohol Seminar", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "YOA In The Yukon", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "You Have a Say in the Matter", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "You, Dear Editor, Would Be the Pimp", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Young Women Address Needs", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Youth Centre Now!", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Youth Get Work Opportunities", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "YT Reps In Ottawa", Watson Lake Sign Post, 29 August 1978.
- "YTG's Role In Dempster Lodge Comes Under Fire``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "YTG-CYI Fail To Delay COPE Signing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "YTG Accused Of Dabbling In Education", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "YTG Accused Of Discriminating", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "YTG Aids Band Programs", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "YTG At Land Claims Angers CYI", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "YTG Controls Our Destiny", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "YTG Department Gets New Name, Same Job", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "YTG Doesn't Agree", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "YTG Enters Kouchin Cultural Centre Controversy", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "YTG Hires Social Worker", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "YTG Land Claims Paper Released", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "YTG Monitoring Possible Impacts", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "YTG on Holiday, All Others At Work", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "YTG Recommends Task Force to Solve Placer Problems", *Placer Mining Times*, 23 November 1983.
- "YTG Recreation Program Not Preventative", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "YTG Signs Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "YTG Signs", Kwandur, February 1984.
- "YTG Social Services Gets Some Results On Recommendations", *Yukon Indian News*, 3 November 1976.

"YTG Starts Talks With Ottawa To End Land Claim Boycott", Kwandur, April 1983. "YTG Takes Loss On School", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978. "YTG To Oversee Pipeline Development", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "YTG To Review COPE Claim", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978. "YTG to Study Prison Leave", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979. "YTG To Submit Pipeline Plan", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978. "YTG Waiting RE Remedial Program", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. "YTG Wants Award Designs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978. "YTG Wants Claims Position Firm", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979. "YTG Wants Smith To Stay On Negotiations", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. "YTG Will Draft Rent Controls", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978. "YTG Willing to Battle for Placer Miners", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979. "YTG Won't Print In French", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978. "YTG, Indians Discuss Differences", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978. "YTG, Native Courtworkers Sign Funding Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978. "YTPSA Recommends Report Acceptance", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978. "Yu-Native Housing Finds Policies Inadequate", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976. "Yu-Native In Operation", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976. "Yu-Native Receives Grant", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976. "Yukon's Conservative Member Pleads For Resident Mining Engineer To Assist Prospectors And Shorter Hours For Men In The Dawson District``, Mayo Miner, 26 February 1937. "Yukon's M.P. On Outlook For Mayo", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920. "Yukon's Place in Blair Conspiracy", Yukon World, 8 January 1905. "Yukon - BC Merger?", Watson Laker, 7 October 1964. "Yukon Council Session ; June 12th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 June 1924. "Yukon 2000 A Good Start``, Dan Sha, November 1986. "Yukon Ahead Of Feds In Pipeline Impact Planning", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978. "Yukon Archives Acquires Collection", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978. "Yukon Artists At Expo", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986. "Yukon Attracts International Recognition", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957. "Yukon Boom Is Still Underway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978. "Yukon Businesses Attack Land Claims, Says Allen", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Yukon Businesses Hurt By DRIE, NEDP Program Road Blocks", Dan Sha, September 1987. "Yukon Cadet Camp Prepares For Visitors", Dan Sha, July 1986. "Yukon Chiefs Move to Safeguard Interests", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978. "Yukon Council Sittings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924. " <u>``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 July 1924.</u> <u>``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.</u> "Yukon Council Sittings, May 23rd", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924. "[Yukon Council]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 June 1924. "Yukon Court Moves Office", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 September 1978. "Yukon Draft Environment Act Gets Mixed Reviews", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Yukon Educational Advisory Committee", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.

- "Yukon Elders Meet Again", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Yukon Election Likely, Proxy Voting Available", KPMA Monitor, December 1988.
- "Yukon Elections To Differ From Previous Years", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Yukon Employment Statistics", St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- "Yukon Expands Courtworker Program", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Yukon First Nations Say "YES" to the Constitutional Accord", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Yukon Government Bails Out Curragh to Save Jobs At the Faro Mine", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Yukon Government Helps Preserve Historic Properties", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Yukon Group Sets Sights On Carcross Buildings", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 October 1978.
- "Yukon History Needs Greater Safeguards", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Yukon Housing Rebuilds Teacher's Residence", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Yukon Indian Hospitality Big Hit With Delegates", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "The Yukon Indian Land Claim", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Yukon Indian Representatives Travel to NWT", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Yukon Indian Tourism Association Planned", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "The Yukon Indian Women's Association Founding Conference Attack On Phoney Material", *Yukon Indian News*, June 1974.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Association", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Association: Elizabeth Louise Pope", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Newsletter", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women Set Assembly Date", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Yukon Indian Women To Meet In March", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Yukon Indians Appear Before Senate Committee", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Yukon Indians Elect New Executive For CYI", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Yukon Indians May Take COPE To Court``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "Yukon Indians Tour Foothills Operations", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Yukon Less Equal YTG", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Yukon Liberals Gear Up For Election", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Yukon May Keep Serious Offenders", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Yukon Mining Demands Federal Encouragement", Placer Mining Times, 14 September 1983.
- "Yukon Native Brotherhood '78", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Yukon Native Construction Awarded Two Contracts", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977.
- "Yukon Native Recreation Program Gets Underway", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Yukon Natives & Law Committee Make Recommendations", *Yukon Indian News*, February 1976.
- "Yukon Natives And Law Committee Setting Up Two Conferences", *Yukon Indian News*, 1 December 1976.
- "Yukon NDP Passes Resolution On Pipeline, Wants Closer Look", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Yukon NDPs Condemn Provincial Status Stand", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 October 1978.
- "Yukon Needs Strong Commissioner", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.

- "Yukon Needs Vehicle Inspections", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- "Yukon North Slope Conference Should Be Held in Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Yukon Pages Arrive In Ottawa", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Yukon Pipeline Concerns Voiced Towards Ottawa", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "Yukon Postal Service", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Yukon Progressive Conservative Association Convention", Tramline, 21 November 1957.
- "Yukon Projects Among Those Cut", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Yukon Rep At Alberta Conference", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Yukon Report", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "Yukon Representative to Tour with Alaskan Group in States", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- "Yukon Reps Attend Education Conference", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Yukon Reps To Alaskan Hearings", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Yukon Reps Tour Alaska", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Yukon Rose Must Move", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Yukon Statistics", *Klondike Sun*, 11 January 1990. "Yukon Statistics", *Klondike Sun*, 11 April 1991.
- "Yukon Statistics", St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "...Yukon Surface Burial Grave Saved", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Yukon Territory Achieves Two Out Of Four Possible Winners In Annual Brook Bond Award", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Yukon Unemployment At 23.5% In March", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Yukon Water Resources Survey", Tramline, 27 April 1962.
- "Yukon Won't Attend Conference", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 February 1979.
- "Yukon, NWT, Miners Meet", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Yukoners Asked for Feed-Back", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Yukoners Attend Arctic Health Meeting", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Yukoners in Action", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Yukoners To Visit HMCS Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Yukoners Will Not Benefit Fleming", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Yukons Member Sponsor Of Coronation Dollars", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.
- "YVA Directors Push For Tourism Minister", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "YVA Enthused By Promise", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "YVA Gets New Boss", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "YVA Members Warned About Pending Legislation", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.
- "YVA To Push For Tourism Minister", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Zoning Appeals Rejected", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Zoning Bylaw In Draft Form", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Zoning Issue Prompts LID To Call Meeting", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "Zoning Mismanaged By L.I.D.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- ""Zoning" Board Chosen", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.

## **Postal Service:**

"1898 Mail Service", Stampeder, 18 December 1961. "3 P.M. Mail Closure Restored", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991. "[Ads]``, Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969. ``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 July 1969. , Rock Fluff, October/November 1969. "Air Mail In Today", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938. "Air Mail Out Wednesday", Mayo Miner, 19 November 1937. "Air Mail Sunday", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938. "Aksala In Aksala Out, Aksala Coming Back. Has Passengers", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937. "Alcan Highway Cancellation Stamp Introduced", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991. "All Mail Must Go Thru Post Office", Mayo Miner, 5 November 1937. "Along the Water Front", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924. "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961. ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961. "[Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954. ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954. "Around The Town", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937. "Around Town", Mayo Miner, 30 July 1937. "Atlin Is Entitled to Much Better Air Mail Service Than Is Now Furnished``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939. "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938. \_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 November 1939. -، ``, Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
``, Atlin News-Miner, 16 November 1940. ..-"Atlin", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 23 December 2003. "Aviation News", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940. "Beaver Arrives In A.M.", Swim Lake News Herald, 17 March 1965. "Big Mail Arrived Here Tuesday", Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937. "Big Mail In Thursday", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942. "Big Mail In", Mayo Miner, 22 January 1937. "Boat Movements", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924. ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924. "Boat News", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937. ٢٢ ``, Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937. ``, Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937. ..-``, Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937. ςς\_ ..-, Mayo Miner, 25 June 1937. ``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 July 1937. ۔ ``, Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937. ۲، <u>```, Mayo Miner</u>, 17 September 1937. ،د ``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1937. ςς\_ ..-``, Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.

- " \_``, *Mayo Miner*, 12 June 1937.
- \_``, *Mayo Miner*, 16 July 1937. ..\_
- .د
- ``, Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
  ``, Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938. ..\_\_\_
- "Books By Mail", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "By Plane", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "By Radio [May 17-20]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 May 1924.
- "By Radio May 22nd", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Captain Black And Mr. And Mrs. Donald Purdy Fly Here On Hunting Trip", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "Cars and Trucks On Busy Schedule Between Mayo, Keno, and Galena Hill", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Citizens Pan Mail Delivery", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "[Community Activity]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.
- ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "Correspondence", Atlin News-Miner, 23 November 1940.
- "Dawson 80 Years Ago", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "[Dawson Community News]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 21 November 1924.
- "Dawson Doings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "[Dawson News]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 April 1924.
- "Dawson Post Office To Stay Open", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Y.T.", Chronicle, 16 February 1926.
  - ``, Chronicle, 2 March 1926.
- "Doctor Refuses To See Postal Worker Until He Gets Mail", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "Does the Right Hand Know What the Left Is Up to", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "Early Yukon Transportation: Sourdoughs Used Sleds, Boats, Trams", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Eat Paper, Cheap", Swim Lake News Herald, 19 March 1965.
- "Edmonton Plane Lands Here Today", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "An Explanation", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 May 1924.
- "Faro's Fantastic Airmail Ailment", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Few Facts In Post Office Debate``, Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Fireside Lodge Gets Post Office", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "First Air Mail Flight Between Juneau-Fairbanks", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "First Boat to Dawson", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924.
- "First Overland Mail In On Sunday Evening", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "First Overland Stage For Mayo On The Way", Mayo Miner, 19 November 1937.
- "First Overland Stage Of The Winter Reaches Mayo After Tough Trip All The Way", Mayo Miner, 26 November 1937.
- "Flying Express", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Flying News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.

- "Ford In Monday Brings Air Mail", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Ford Plane Brings Freight, KAL Mail", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Further Post Office Notes", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "General Announcements", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.
- "Hospital News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "Husky Transit", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Kal Cats And Snowmobiles Bring Large Quantity Freight To Mayo", *Mayo Miner*, 9 April 1937.
- "Kal Finishes Mail Contract For Another Season", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Kal Mail Out Leaves For South", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Kal Snowmobile Brings Large Mail From Last Friday's Boat``, Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "Kal Snowmobiles Reach Mayo After 2-Day Run, Whitehorse", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.
- "Keno Leaves 3pm Friday For Mayo With Big Load", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Keno Mail Out", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "Keno Mail Went Up The Hill Thursday", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Keno Mayo Bound", Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- "Keno Sails For Mayo", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "Klondike Airways Hopes To Wind Up Season This Week", Mayo Miner, 21 May 1937.
- "Klondike Airways Stage Reaches Mayo Monday Mail From Boat On 15th", *Mayo Miner*, 25 November 1938.
- "Koebke Brings Mail From South In Kal Snowmobile", Mayo Miner, 26 February 1937.
- "Large Crowd Bid Adieu To Departing Mayoite", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Large Mail In On Casca``, Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Large Mail In", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "Large Mail Reaches Mayo From Boat Of The 27th", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.
- "Last Overland Stage Of Season Gets In On Saturday 23rd", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Last Overland Stage Of The Season Reaches Mayo Wednesday", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "The Last Word", Mayo Miner, 26 February 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 12 March 1937.
- "Left-Handed Postie Returns to Right-Handed Job", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 January 1979.
- "Left-Handed Sorter Is AWOL", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Letter Carriers Strike P.O.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Local And Personal", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "Local Happenings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 21 March 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 April 1924.
- "Local Items", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 February 1924.
- "Local Items", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Local Postal Workers Off Job Again Today", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Local", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 27 May 1924.
- "Locals and Personals", Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "Locals", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.

- "Mail Arrives", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Mail Bag", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Mail Closes Monday", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Mail Delay Checked by Postmaster", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "The Mail Driver", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Mail Dumped on Highway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "Mail Expected In Friday Or Saturday", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Mail In From South", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "Mail In Saturday Or Sunday From South", Mayo Miner, 30 April 1937.
- "Mail In Sunday", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "Mail In Today By Plane", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "Mail In Today", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "Mail Matters", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "The Mail Must Go Through", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "Mail Out By Plane On Thursday", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Mail Pilot On Busman's Holiday Through The Yukon", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Mail Schedule", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Mail Service In Old Days", *Carnivaleer*, 4 March 1945.
- "Mail Slows Position for YTG", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 February 1979.
- "Mail Stage In Thursday", Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
- "Mail Strike Begins After Talks Fail", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Mail To Move Again As Posties Relent", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "Many Xmas Greeting Cards", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "Mayo's Wealth Starts Rolling Towards The Sea", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Mayo Woman Leaves On Trip To Selkirk To Pick Furs For The Coronation", *Mayo Miner*, 25 March 1937.
- "Mayo``, Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
- "Meetings", Tramline, 12 October 1962.
- "More Postal Boxes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 January 1978.
- "New Airmail Service To Yukon Starts In August``, Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "New Post Boxes in Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "New Post Master Appointed", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "News From the Klondike", Harper's Weekly, 1 January 1898.
- "News in Brief", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "Next Mail Will Be a Great Big One", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "No More Delay with the Fairbanks Mail", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "No Peace In Local Post Office", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Northern Airways On Fall Schedule", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "Northern Traffic Is Heavy", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "The Nugget Express", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Nutty Club...", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.
- "Official Invitations a Hot Item", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 21 December 1990.
- "Old Crow News", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.

- "Only Freight Stage Came in Yesterday", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Overland Mail Expected In Friday. Oil Rigs In And Out", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "Overland Mail In On Friday", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Overland Mail Service In The Early Days", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Overland Stage Brings Big Mail", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "P.O. To Strike Again", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Parcel Post Rates To Yukon & Northern B.C. Raised", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Parcel Post Restrictions Northern Yukon Points Have Been Removed``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 16 December 1939.
- "Plane Brings Mail To Mayo On Friday", Mayo Miner, 14 May 1937.
- "Plane Brings Mail", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Plane In At Noon From The South", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "Planes & Pilots", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 24 June 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 29 April 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 9 December 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 20 May 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 6 May 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Yukon Miner*, 4 July 1942.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Planes and Pilots", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 20 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 6 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 21 May 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 25 June 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 25 March 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 28 May 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 July 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 April 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 9 July 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 9 April 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 8 October 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 October 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 22 October 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 1 October 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 October 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 26 November 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 12 November 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 19 November 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 5 November 1937.

- ٢٢ , Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- .د , Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.
- ςς\_ , Mayo Miner, 3 December 1937.
- , Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937. " ۔
- , Mayo Miner, 14 May 1937. .د
- `, Mayo Miner, 2 July 1937. .د
- ``, *Mayo Miner*, 5 June 1937. ۔
- , Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "Planes And Pilots", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- ``, *Mayo Miner*, 17 June 1938.
- "Post Office Revisited", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Post Office Handles Largest Volume of Mail in Its History", Atlin News-Miner, 7 January 1939.
- "Post Office Notes", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Post Office Notice", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "Postal Notes", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Postal Service Change", Tramline, 23 March 1956.
- "Postal Service Visits Watson Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Postal Worker Files Complaint Against Doctor", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Postal Worker On Radio After Doctor-Incident", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
- "Press News by Radio [June 9]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 13-15]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 16 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 16]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 27th, 28th]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 29th; 30th]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.
- " ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 April 1924.
- ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924. ..-
- ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 February 1924. .د
- <u>``</u>, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 18 April 1924. . د
- ..-``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "Quiz & Ergo", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- ``, Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "Radio [Feb. 24, 28]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 March 1925.
- "Radio", Mavo-Keno Bulletin, 9 March 1925.
- "Rail Men Were Tougher Than Terraiin", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "A Reminder", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 21 March 1924.
- "S. S. Keno Has Made Fine Record On The Silver Run This Season", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Second Class Water Soaked", Mayo Miner, 20 June 1936.
- "Silver Camp News", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "Silveralities", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.

- "A Sinister Way of Testing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "Skyrider: Veteran Postal Inspector First To Reach Mayo Via New Mail Route``, *Mayo Miner*, 16 July 1937.
- "Smoke Delayed Mail Plane One Day", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Stages Away", Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
- "Stale Mail", Powder Magazine, October 1976.
- "Takes Keno Mail``, Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Tall Tales of the North Country", Yukon News Weekender, 1 July 1977.
- "Tangerines", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Things N'Stuff In Silverland", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Three Planes In Today From The South", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Three Snowmobiles Due In Mayo This Afternoon", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "To Keno With The Mail", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Travel Light on the Stages", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Travel on Trail Now Very Light", Yukon World, 19 January 1905.
- "Two Extra Mail Days For Dawson This Summer", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Two Tons of Christmas Mail Arriving At Local Post Office Is Handled Expeditiously", *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 December 1939.
- "TYCO Trucks Take Big Holiday Mail To Camp", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "Union Pickets At Post Office, But the Mail Goes Through", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "United Air Transport Cancel Yukon Flight``, Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "United Air Transport", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "United States Mail For Dawson", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "The United States Mail", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Unprecedented Cold Snap Suspends All Traffic in Yukon", *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 29 January 1925.
- "Valdez Merchants Out for Traffic", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "Watt Speaks Out", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "White Pass Fliers Hum Across Skyways", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "White Pass Fly Extra Mail Here", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "White Pass Ford Brings Air Mail In Today", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "White Pass Ford Brings Air Mail Thursday Night", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "White Pass Ford Brings Mail To Mayo Thursday", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "White Pass Pilots On Round Trip Flight Between Whitehorse And Dawson Today", *Mayo Miner*, 27 May 1938.
- "White Pass Plane In This Afternoon With Airmail", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "White Pass Secure the New Winter Mail Contract", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "White Pass Stage Two Hours Late", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Whitehorse Carriers Cross Line To Deliver", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Whitehorse Carriers Will Follow Orders", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "Whitehorse CUPW Elects New Leaders", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "[Whitehorse Postal Service]", Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 11 November 1939.
- "WhoDunit", Tramline, 10 October 1958.

"Will Run on Schedule", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903. "Winter Trail To Dawson", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901. "Yukon Postal Service", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.

## **Poverty:**

"Hard for Us to Fathom the Reality of Being Homeless", Dannzha, March 1992. "Homeless 'Tired of Being Abused", Dannzha, March 1992.

## **Presbyterian Church:**

"Christianity's Onward March", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 31 May 1899. "Church Services", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 9 December 1899. "Church Services", Yukon World, 15 January 1905. "Enjoyable Social At Gold Bottom", Yukon World, 20 January 1905. "The Klondike Presbyterian Church", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898. "Local News", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901. "Pastor Supplements Livelihood", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973. "The Presbyterian Church", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899. "St. Andrews Presbyterian Church", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899. "Tuesdays Social", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 9 December 1899. "Wedding Bells", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 31 May 1899. "Whitehorse Churches And Their Ministers", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901. "With The Churches", Tramline, 6 April 1962. "Yearly Report of St. Andrew's Church", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.

## **Public Libraries:**

"According To Bill - But Only For Mothers", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.

"Ads And Announcements", St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980.

"At The Library", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.

\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 April 1972.

- .د ", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Attention! Moms and Dads", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.

"Bookends", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.

\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991. ٢٢

\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991. ..\_\_\_\_

..\_\_\_\_\_ , Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.

"Books Books", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.

"Carnegie Library", Yukon World, 29 January 1905.

"Children's Author Excited To Be In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.

"Christmas Dinner At The Standard Library Restaurant: 1902", Stampeder, 18 December 1961.

"Coming Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.

- "The Dawson Community Library Board", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Community Library", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Donations in December to Carnegie Library", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "Drop in, to the Whitehorse Library", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 22 December 1978.
- "Early Reading Inspired Pauline Gedge", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Everyone Gets There Eventually", Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977.
- "Everything Is New Even Some Books!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Faro Library News", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Faro Library Report", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "For Your Winter Reading", *Tramline*, 7 November 1958.
- "From The Library", Tramline, 14 February 1957.
- "Gertrude Story", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Gold Sparked Growth of Mayo", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "IODE To Start To Fix Up New Library Building", Mayo Miner, 25 June 1937.
- "Library and Lecture Society Organized", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Library Board Arts & Craft Sale", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "Library Board News", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Library Bulletin", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "Library Committee Report", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Library Committee Report; Library Committee Meeting", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Library Cooks", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Library Corner", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 23 November 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Library Hours", Tramline, 30 August 1957.
- "Library Information", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "Library News", Country Post, 1 November 1989.
- "Library News", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 22 June 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Library News", Nahuzhi Hunday, 20 November 2002.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 24 September 1976.
- "Library News", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, April 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_, *St. Elias Echo*, September 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_, *St. Elias Echo*, September 1900.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *St. Elias Echo*, October 1978.

<sup>&</sup>quot; ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tantalus News*, 31 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tantalus News*, 26 November 1985.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 12 April 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 27 June 1957.
- "Library Notes", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 20 January 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 November 1973.
- "Library Open for Children", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 19 January 1979.
- "Library Pages", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Library Pages``, Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "Library Prepares For Pipeline Research Onslaught", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Library Services", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Library Shelves``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "Library Sponsors Children's Hour", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Library Talk``, St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Library to Move?", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Library", *Raven (Faro)*, 11 May 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 8 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 1 February 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 8 November 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 20 December 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 25 April 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 4 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 January 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 9 November 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 4 April 1957.
- "Longtime Resident Reflects on Past``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Lots Of Books For Kids", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Mayo Library News", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.

"Mayo Library", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.

"Modern Hospital Being Constructed", Whitehorse Star Special Edition (1957), November 1957. "Monthly Meeting of Library Board", Yukon World, 11 January 1905. "Multi-Lingual Books At Library", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979. "New Books At The Library", Tramline, 10 January 1958. ``, *Tramline*, 11 May 1962. "New Books in the Library", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976. "New Books", Tramline, 7 September 1962. "New Librarian: New Library Policy", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973. "New Library Books", Tramline, 13 February 1958. "Notice", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971. "Play Fair With The Library", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936. "Public Participation", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978. "Reading At The Library", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973. "Recent Books Added To The Library", *Tramline*, 7 December 1962. "Resource Centre Open For Business", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. "The Standard Library", Yukon Catholic, November 1901. "Takhini Public Library", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965. "Van Gorder Library To Grow", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972. "Watson Lake Public Library", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985. "We Could Have Had More of Morin", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991. "Writer Coming To Dawson", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. **Public Works:** 

???? Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 22 August 2003.

"10% Telephone Shut Down``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.

"\$12 Million Hotel Project in the Wind", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.

"18 Acreage Lots Sold In Subdivision", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.

"2 Mile Hill Construction", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.

"\$3.4 Million For New Tagish Bridge", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.

"4th Avenue Detour Will Last Atleast A Month``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.

"\$5 Million Expansion To Be Ready In 1974", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.

"50-Line Telephone Exchange``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.

"\$85,000 To Be Borrowed For Priority Items", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.

"Additional Capital for Development Purposes in Atlin", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.

"Administration Plans Revealed", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.

"Ads & Announcements", St. Elias Echo, April 1979.

"After Intensive Inspection", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.

"Air of Secrecy' Around Damsite Is Prime Concern``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.

"Alaska Highway an Engineering Epic``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Sunday Whitehorse Star, 25th Anniversary..., 18 November 1967.

"Alaskans Appear to Doubt the Approval of Skagway Pipeline", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5

January 1979.

- "Alaskans Cool to Foothills' Oil Pipeline Proposal``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 23 February 1979.
- "Amalgamation a Necessity ... Or a Lesson in Fiddling", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Animal Control Officer Appointed", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "[Announcements]", *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 6 May 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 5 May 1955.
- "Another Motel for Mayo in 1991", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Another Try At Housing", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Anti-Oil Celebration", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "An Appreciation", Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "Around Town", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "At Upper Liard", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "The Atlin Camp", Atlin News-Miner, 20 April 1940.
- "Atlin Nugget", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 5 August 1939.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner*, 7 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Atlin to Get New Hospital", Atlin News-Miner, 31 August 1940.
- "Award-Winning Firefighters", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "B.C. Hydro Studying Liard R.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "Band Hall Renovations Begin", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "A Battle Royal", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Bedrock Motel Construction", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "The Big Push Part 2", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Big Salmon Placers", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Binet House Receives CDF Support for Construction", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 30 September 1991.
- "Blue Canyon Driling Operations Starting", Atlin News-Miner, 10 June 1939.
- "Breaking Away From DIA", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Bridge Work Will Cut Road", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "British Columbia's Northwestern Frontier", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Build with Brick", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "Building a Hospital", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Building Alaska Hi-Way Was "Military Secret", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Building Energy-Efficient Homes", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Building Experiment", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Building Program", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Bumps Remain on Carcross-Skagway Road", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Bunkhouses", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Burning Too Many Bridges Early in the Game", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Cafe Closing for Renovations", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "Canada Works Creates Jobs", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Cannot Be Checked``, Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Capital Projects", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, November 1991.
- "The Captain Martin House (1915) Yukon Arts Society Art Gallery``, *Moccasin Telegraph* (*Special Editions 2003*), 1 November 2003.
- "Carmacks Hydro Study Planned Over 2 Years", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Cash-Strapped Developers Seek Government Bail-Out``, Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Cassiar Elementary Junior Secondary School", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "A Cemetary For Faro", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Cemetary Minded", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Certificate Of Improvements", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "Chamber Wants Railroad Saved By Federal Govt.", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "Champagne To Have New Community Hall", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Changes, Changes", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Check Your Own Meter", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "Chief Vows to Fix Rift in Divided Community", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Chief Wants Route Altered", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Chilkoot Trail Open After Repairs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Chlorination For W.L. Water?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Choutla Indian Residential School", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "Cisco Joins YTG Fire Department", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "City's Centennial Complex Opens July 1st", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Official Opening Whitehorse City Hall*, 29 June 1967.
- "City's Subdivision Lots Open In September", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "City And District", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "The City Cleans Up", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "City Gives Go-Ahead P.C. Plan", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "City of Dawson and Its Fire Protection", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "City Paying Dickson", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "City Shelves Sewage Plan and Forms Committee to Look At Options", *Dannzha*, February 1992.
- "City Wants Power Rates Frozen", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "City Well Protected", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Clean Up Now!", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Closeleigh", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.
- "Coming Home", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.

- "Community Centre Explored", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Community Development``, Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, January 1992.
- "Community Input Needed for MCRP", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Community of Carcross", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Community Services Report Available", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Community Shifts Into Park", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Company Forming to Build Road to the Coast", Klondike News (MF N-4 r. 7), 25 August 1897.
- "Conflict Over the Proposed Northern Yukon Wilderness Park``, *Yukon Indian News*, 8 August 1978.
- "Construction of B.C.--Alaska Highway to Be Started Early in New Year", *Atlin News-Miner*, 2 November 1940.
- "Construction Work May Hurt Tourism in the Future", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 14 February 1979.
- "Construction, Who Is Where, Etc.", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Controversial Water Main Extension Discussed Again", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 31 October 1978.
- "Convention Centre May Become a Reality", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Council to Review Conditions", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Crestview Sewage Lagoon May Be Badly Designed``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 September 1978.
- "Crews Fix Waterline After Weekend Break", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "CYI Brings Concerns to Canadian Public", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "D. P. W. On the Highway", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Sunday Whitehorse Star, 25th Anniversary..., 18 November 1967.
- "Dawson's Approaching Water Crisis", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Dawson City Fire Department News", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Dawson Council Briefs", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Dawson Council Dumps Land Fill Search", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Dawson Dogs May Be Shot", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Dawson Dump Should Be Trashed, Says Resident``, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Dawson Electric Light Co.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "[Dawson Indian Band Landscaping Project]``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- "Dawson Moosehide Village And Graves Get A Facelift", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Dawson Museum and Historical Society", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Dawson Museum Needs New Home", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "Dawson Needs A New Dog Catcher", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Dawson Sewer System Defended by Designer", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Dawsonites To Be Electrified``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "The Department Of Public Works", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star*, 1 May 1901.
- "Details Lacking in Hotel Proposal", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Development Plan to Be Ready Soon", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Development Work on Pine Creek Is Forging Ahead", Atlin News-Miner, 17 December 1938.
- "Do-It-Yourself Highway", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon,

September 1965.

- "The Doctor Prescribes Major Surgery For Carcross", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1977.
- "Dogcatcher Gets 25 Strays", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Dome Subdivision Destined for Literary Heights", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Don't Count on Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "I Don't See How", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "The Donnenworth House (1994) Yukon Historical Museums Association", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 1 November 2003.
- "Downtown Core Approved``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Dredges Start Dawson District", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Dump A Mess", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Dump Plans Raise Concerns", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Duplex Costs Were Lower Than Reported", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "E.M.O. Simulates Power Failure", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Economic, Constitutional Development Given Equal Priority with Land Claims", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.
- "Editorial", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *North Wind*, January 1986.
- <sup>(</sup>\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 September 1971.
- "Elder Remembers Alaska Highway Construction", *Dannzha*, 5 June 1992.
- "Electric Rates Reduced", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Engineering Firm Clarifies Zoning Position", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "Erosion Of Sewage Lagoon Still Under Study By EPEC", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Ethel Lake Development Discussed", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Excerpts From Missouri Pacific Lines' "News Reel" For August And September", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 October 1957.
- "Fairbanks Elated Over Coming of Army Air Base to Site Near That Famous City", *Mayo Miner*, 24 July 1936.
- "A Famous Dawson Landmark Is Destroyed by Fire``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 March 1939.
- "Faro A Go Glow", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Faro Appointment", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Faro Beutification", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Faro Briefs", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Faro Gets Water Truck", *Raven (Faro)*, 10 June 1971.
- "Faro Survives A Near Water Disaster", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Feds Agree to Pour Millions Into Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Fence Builder Faces Bylaw Enforcement Charges", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Ferby Named to Pipeline Hearings", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Filtration Plant", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Fine Job", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Fire Chief's Report", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Fire Damage Low Despite Two Calls", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Fire Department Cops Double Award Honour", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Firefighters At Home And Abroad", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "The First And Forgotten Pipeline", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Flood Threat Again Faces Mayo As Hot Spell Sends Rivers Coursing Over Banks and Streets", *Mayo Miner*, 12 June 1937.
- "Focus", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- "Foothills Admits Delays Possible", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Foothills Announces Guidelines to Reduce Impact of Pipeline``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 January 1979.
- "Foothills Denies Pre-Build Report", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Foothills Highway Tour Continues", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Foothills Wants Higher Return", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.
- "Fort Nelson News", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Forty Thousand Spent on Whitehorse End and Work on Duncan Trail", *Yukon World*, 1 January 1905.
- "Foruth Avenue Work Extended Along Main", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Freemasonry", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.
- "From Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "From Dawson Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "From Erik Nielsen, M.P., Yukon Territory, Comes The Following", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 25 October 1961.
- ""From the City Office"", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "From The Sound Of It", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "Fund Allocated to Fill Potholes", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Funding for New Program", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Garbage Pickup", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "Gas Pipeline Hearings (March, 1979)", St. Elias Echo, April 1979.
- "Gas Well Will Close If Exports Denied", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Get the People Together, Discus This More", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Giving History a Lift", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Glen Hope of Telegraph Creek Visits Atlin on Way Out to Buy Mill``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 April 1939.
- "Going Ahead", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Gold At Manook Creek", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "Gov't Road Crew Away Las Week", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Gov't Road Crew In", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Government Housing Project Falls Through", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "The Government Invades", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- ""Graveyards Are A Shambles"", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Graveyards Being Restored", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Great Railway Systems Proposed to Tap Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "The Ground Is Staked", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Guidelines for Second Gas Pipelines Study Set", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.

- "Haines Junction Land Transfer Approved", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Haines Junction Local Improvement District", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, May-June 1980.
- "Happenings", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- "Hearings Report Construction Of Pipeline Near W.L. In 1984", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 10 April 1979.
- "Heath Wants Water Lines Tested", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Highway Signs Overdue In Y.T.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "The Highway", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "Historic Building Gets New Life", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "The History of a Yukon Landmark``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "Hobb's Sawmill to Go Up in Smoke", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Hooper to Enter Race for Mayor", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Horseback Trek Commemorates Native Guides Who Blazed Highway``, *Dannzha*, 22 May 1992.
- "Hospital to Be Built", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "A Hotel for Dawson City", *Clondyke News*, 17 July 1897.
- "Hotel Plans Have Sewer Connection", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "House Numbering", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Housing Committee Faced With An Expensive Venture", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Housing Problem Examined By Committee", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Hunker Creek Road To Be Upgraded", KPMA Monitor, February 1986.
- "Hwy's Department Construct Community At Eagle River", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Hydro Development Future Possible", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Idaho-Canadian Dredging Co., Will Operate Its First Bucket-Line Dredge in Canada This Year", *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 July 1940.
- "Impact Evaluation on Pipeline Soon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "Impact Study Needs Workers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Improvements Could Force Residents Out", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "In Appreciation From Marlene Drapeau", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 September 2002.
- "In Capsule Form", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "In Chambers: Report for Feb. 21, 1991``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "In Watson Lake Last Week``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Inmates Get Pleasant Surprise", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Inquest Jury Makes Five Recommendations", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "The Inside Story", Powder Magazine, August 1973.
- "Instant Bunkhouses", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Interim Commissioner with Long-Term Interests", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "It Was A Mad Dream Part 1``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "Jackson Plans to Step Up Fight Against H.J. Sewage Lagoon``, Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Joint Committee For Dempster", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.

- "Joint Grumm Project", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976.
- "Joint Venture Projects Welcome North", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Keeping Up with Jones Is a Major Project", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Kinsey Manor Officially Opens", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Klondike Korner 16th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954.
- "Klondike Railway Must Start At Dawson", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "Klondike Region Getting Big Bucks", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "KVA Fears Sewer Project Will Damage Tourism", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 28 February 1979.
- "Land Problem", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Landfill A Mistake", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Lang Favors Opening of Highway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Lang to Visit Dawson", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Large Government Road Grants for Mayo District Will Greatly Benefit Silver Camp. Neil Koepke New Road Foreman. Crews Busy Repairing Streets.", *Mayo Miner*, 20 June 1936.
- "Last Flash", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
- "LePage Park", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 1 November 2003.
- "[Letter to the Editor Concerning a Skating Rink]``, North Wind, January 1986.
- "[Letter to the Editor Concerning Building a Road in Old Crow]``, North Wind, January 1986.
- "Letter to the Editor", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Liard R. Studied By B.C. Hydro", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "LID Manager's Report Cites Major Projects", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Lights for Ross River Rink", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "List of Public Works Projects in Atlin Approved by Ottawa", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "Local And Personal", Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- "Local Ballparks May Be Upgraded in '79", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Local Construction Tops \$1 Million", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "Local Government", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.
- "Local History", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Local Investors Will Revamp Hot Springs", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 26 November 2003.
- "Local News", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1924.
- "Local", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 January 1925.
- "Locating Engineer", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "London Via Gander", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "Lucky Friday", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Main Road Between Mayo and Keno Again Open To Traffic This Week``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 April 1937.
- "Maintenance News", *Rock Fluff*, September 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.

"Major Development Proposal Prepared for Faro", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 10 July 1979. "Man's Best Friend", *Tramline*, 3 October 1958.

"Mayo Local Improvement District", News at the Landing, 18 March 1980.

"Mayo Swimming Pool - an Interview with Dave Harwood", *News at the Landing*, 3 October 1979.

- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 11 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 6 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.

"McNeill Due Here Any Time Now to Start Operations on Mayo-Junction Road``, *Mayo Miner*, 17 July 1936.

- "Meetings to Examine Choices for Dawson", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "A Message From Your Fire Department", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Michener to Visit Ft. Selkirk", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Microwave Cuts In July First", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Mile 606 To Be Closed Wednesday", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Mill Rate Increased", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Millican to Visit Yukon Again", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Money Available for Pool", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Moosehide Project Gets Approval", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1986.
- "More Dam(n) Details for Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "More Dome Lots To Go Ahead", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "More Road Construction Due", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Movement on Foot to Secure a New Cemetary Site Here", Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940.
- "Mutterings", Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_\_", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.*
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 16 September 1971.
- "Natasaheeni Village``, Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, January 1992.
- "New Building Opened in Tagish", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, January 1992.
- "New Complex Occupied", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "New Crankshaft for NCPC Diesel", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "New Faro Subdivision Completed This Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "New Hillcrest Sub-Division Plan Will Be Completed By Early Fall``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 14 August 1978.
- "New Interest in Dawson's Sewer", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 February 1979.
- "New Location for Construction Camp", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "A New Look For Downtown", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "New Power For Watson", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "New School for Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "The New School", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "New Yukon Highway", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.

"Newest Dawson Lots Due This Summer", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.

"News From Along The Highway: Haines Junction News", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.

- "News From Whitehorse: EM & R Workshop", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News in Brief", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Newsletter News'', Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "NIB Supports Yukon Indian Planning Council", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "Nielsen Approves Site Development``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "No Break for Dawson Ratepayers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "No Commitment for Dust Control on Mayo Highway", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "No Committment Yet", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "No Contract Awarded for School Addition", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "No More, "Show Me The Way Home"", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "No Payments, No Delivery", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "No Service Contemplated``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "North End Future Prompts Debate", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Northern Light Switch", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.
- "The Northern Traveller``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Not So Dumb", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Notice To Dog Owners", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "Notice", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Now Here's the Plan", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "NPA Advisory Seats Empty", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "NPA Releases New Set of Pipeline Conditions", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 February 1979.
- "[Nutty Club News]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "The O'Brien and Noel Platform", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Oil Drilling, Power Development, New Roads Promote Yukon", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition (1957)*, November 1957.
- "Oil Line Hearings Expected in August", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Old Crow Gets Tanker", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Old Crow News", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Old Landmark to Disappear", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Old Pump Will Last Through Spring Thaw", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Only Portion of Shakwak Available", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "[Open Letter To Don Taylor]", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Operation Cleanup", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Operation Edith Means Exit Drills In The Home", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Outfitter Threatens Foothills with Suit", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Parks Present and Future?", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "The "Pay-Off"", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Pelly Receives Water Truck", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Personal and Local", Yukon Catholic, March 1903.

- "Pine Creek May Be Operating on Large Scale in Near Future``, Atlin News-Miner, 10 June 1939.
- "Pipeline Delayed for Another Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Pipeline Delayed...", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Pipeline Hearings' Staff to Arrive Soon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "Pipeline Hearings Begin Amid Criticism & Frustration", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 27 March 1979.
- "Pipeline Info Sessions Sponsored by Foothills Begin in Haines Junction", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 10 January 1979.
- "Pipeline Problems & Plans Discussed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Pipes Play Role in Accidents", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Planes and Pilots", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "Planning Now for an Excess of Hydro Power", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "Planning Underway for a Community Facility in Tagish", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, January 1992.
- "Possible Building Programs This Year", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Potential for Adverse Social Impacts Great Panel``, Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Potholes Will Soon Be Paved", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Power Company History", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Power House", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "Power Off", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Power On The Yukon", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "President Promises Support to Alaska-Yukon Highway", Mayo Miner, 24 July 1936.
- "Press News by Radio August 5th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 August 1924.
- "Press News by Radio, May 20th.", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Problems Persist in Dawson's New Dome Subdivision", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Property & Building Management", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Property Tax Assessment Roll 1973", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Proposed Highway Route", Atlin News-Miner, 4 March 1939.
- "Proposed Watson Lake Road Clearing Project", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Public Works", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Quarter-Million Dollar Need``, Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1976.
- "Rail Line Couuld Haul Pipe Lengths", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Rain At Brooks Brook", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Rancheria Decking & Bridge Repair", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "A Rapid Growth", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Raven Office Completed", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Ravings", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Regional Resources Roads Program", KPMA Monitor, August 1986.
- "Rehab For Takhini River Bridge", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Relics From '42 Dress Up Carcross/Tagish Display", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 August 1991.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Reminders From The Town Office", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- ""Remote" Airport Is Favoured", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Repairs for Rotten Footbridge", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "Repairs to Weather Station", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Report of Boat Shelter", Nahuzhi Hunday, 6 December 2002.
- "Res. Subdivision Delayed, Industrial Lots Proposed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Residency Requirements for Pipeline Job Still Unclear", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 13 February 1979.
- "Road Conditions", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Road Crew Returns", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "Road Repaired", Mayo Miner, 8 October 1937.
- "Road Show Told to Bypass Burwash", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Road Sup't. McNeill Here", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "Ross River Footbridge Is Rotten, Ownerless", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Ross River Road Slashing Project", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "School Foundation Shakey", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "School Playground Is Greatly Improved", Atlin News-Miner, 15 October 1938.
- "Search for a Solution", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 February 1979.
- "Second Rate System And Treatment", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Second Water Break Sets Repeat Pattern", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Seeping Sewage May Have Flooded Yard", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Services", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.
- "Sewage Lagoon Liner Installed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Sewer And Water Have Reached Maximum Use", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Sewer and Water Repair Costs Jump", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Sewer Back-Up Creates Rank Diversion From Water Break", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Sewer Main On 8th Street Passes Camera Inspection", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 17 October 1978.
- "Sewer Project May Wreck Tourist Season", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Shakwak Project Fact Sheet``, St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "Shakwak Project Map", St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- "Shakwak Project", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Shortages Coming", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Signs of Spring", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924.
- "Skagway Rd, Not Safe``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Skakwak Contracts Awarded``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "The Smith House (1905) Association of Yukon Communities", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 1 November 2003.
- "Sod Busters For Social Housing", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Solar Heating Coming to the Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.
- "Something Might Be Brewing Up the Creek", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Special Citizens' Association Meeting``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "Special Senate Committee Suggests Changes in Expropriation``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 January 1979.

- "Spring Clean-Up", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1970.
- "Spring Inspection", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Spruce Creek Hotel Comptely Demolished by Fire May Day", Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "A Steam Sawing Plant for White Horse", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Stoplights Needed Downtown, According to Late Traffic Study", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 February 1979.
- "Study Shows Damage To Village", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Subdivisions for Housing Growing Fast", Whitehorse Star Special Edition (1957), November 1957.
- "Success Merits New Lease", Carcross Community [newspaper], November 1976.
- "Summary of Significant Developments in Faro``, *Raven (Faro)*, 23 January 1976. "Sup't Of Public Works Arrives Here Thursday``, *Mayo Miner*, 8 July 1938.
- "Sup't Of Public Works, Jas. H. Mcneill Arrives", Mayo Miner, 28 May 1937.
- "Sup't Public Works Leaves For Up Hill", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Surface Crew Sets Record", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Surveyors Locate New Pass South Telegraph Creek for Proposed Highway", Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
- "T.V. Reruns & And More Moose Pasture", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- "T.Y. Notes", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Tagish Bridge Closed As Construction Gets Started", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- ""Take a Giant Leap of Faith"", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Telegraph For Atlin", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Telegraph Line Gets Annual Overhaul", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Telephone Service Back In Watson Lake", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Telesat", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Tender Notice To Contractors", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Teslin News", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "A Third Pipeline", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "This Is Worth Getting Out Of Bed For", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Ticketing Tourists May Hurt", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "To Avoid Big Drifts", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "To The People Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "To The Roadmakers", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "To Work Jack Wade Instead of Kink", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Too Much Development Too Soon, Says CYT`, Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Topsoil", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "The Town Beat", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Town Beat", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Town Coughs Up Repair Of Infamous Sewer Line", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.

"Town Square Planning Announced", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.

- "Town Topics", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Transmission Line", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Transport", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "The Treadgold Operations", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Treatment Plant Delayed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.
- "Troutline Park", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Two Plans for the North End", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Two Rushes Built Present Town", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Un-Tiltin' the Hilton", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- ""Unique Circumstances" Prompt Funds", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "University Presence", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Victory in Gardens Planning Scheme", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Village Administrator", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Village Council Notes", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Village Council Report", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "Village News'', *Stewart Valley Voice*, 5 June 1992. "Village Notes'', *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1972.
- "The Village Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "Village Projects Possible", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Village Report", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "Volunteers Build Tennis Court", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "W.L. System: Water Chlorinated", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Walter Johnson of 'Frisco En Route Here From California', Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "Watch Us Improve", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Water Bills Due Early This Year", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Water Board Questions W.L. Sewage Proposals", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "Water License Hearing", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Water Main Cracks Causing Problems", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "Water System Inadequacies Under Thorough Study", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Water Was The Main Problem", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Water, Water Everywhere", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "Waterbreaks -a Continuing Saga-", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Watson Lake Disposal Grounds Get New Trench Cut``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.
- "Watson Lake District Citizens' Association", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Watson Lake Fire Department", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Watson Lake Local Improvement District Regular Meeting", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Watson Lake To Get 20% Cut In Electric Rates", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "We Serve", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Wernecke Soars For The South", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Where Did The Streets Names Come From?", Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971.
- "White Pass Safety Report Due", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "White Pass Task Force Report Expected by the End of January", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Whitehorse Band Approves Sewer Right Of Way", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Whitehorse Board Of Trade", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Whitehorse Rapids Power Development", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Whitehorse to Vote on Funds for New Rec Centre", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 19 August 1939.
- "Who Are the Fools?", *Yukon Indian News*, 19 December 1978. "Whse. Indian Band", *Yukon Indian News*, 19 December 1978.
- "Why Be Half Lit?", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Will Have a Theater", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Wire Is Down", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "With the Highway Commission Sitting in Victoria the Eyes of the Public Are Centered Upon This Most Important Project``, Atlin News-Miner, 4 March 1939.
- "Without Water, Where Would We Be...", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Witness: Highway Safe Is Driven for Roadway Conditions", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Words From Webster", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- <u>``, Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.</u> ٢٢
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991. ..-
- <u>``, Klondike Sun</u>, 19 December 1991. ..\_
- -، , Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Working On The Indian Houses", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "The Yellow Brick Road Is Longer Than We Thought", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- ""Your Progress Astounds Me"", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "YTG Monitoring Possible Impacts", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "YTG to Absorb Most Costs for Dawson Sewage System", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Yukon's Needs", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Yukon Fire Chiefs In Faro", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "The Yukon Mailbag", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957.
- "Yukon Projects Among Those Cut", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Yukon Railway Extension Considered", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Yukon Water Resources Survey", Tramline, 27 April 1962.
- "Zoning Appeals Rejected", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Zoning Bylaw In Draft Form", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.

"Zoning Criticized", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.

## **Religious Services:**

"[Ads]``, Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.

\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969. .د , Rock Fluff, October/November 1969. "All the Same", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971. "And A Word From Father", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972. "Anglican Church Christmas Service", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961. "Anglican Church Services", Tramline, 24 October 1958. "Anglican Leader: Primate Visits Yukon", Dan Sha, October 1987. "Anglican Parish Celebrates Centenary", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991. "Anglican", Tramline, 7 November 1958. \_``, *Tramline*, 14 November 1958. \_``, *Tramline*, 11 December 1958. ..-``, Tramline, 5 December 1958. ..\_\_\_\_\_ "Announcement", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962. "[Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 December 1954. ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954. "Announcing One Of The Biggest Events Of The Year", Tramline, 10 October 1957. "Annual Christmas Carol Service At St. Paul's", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990. "Annual Church Meeting Report", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972. "The Annual Congregational Meeting Of St. Mary's Church", Mayo Miner, 22 January 1937. "Annual Meeting``, *Yukon World*, 11 January 1905. "Another Convert``, *Yukon Catholic*, June 1902. "Appreciated Hayride Is Part Of A Sunday School Program Of Newly Formed Church", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973. "Archbishop Visits St. Paul's", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Archdeacon Privett Honoured", Dan Sha, September 1986. "At The Anglican Church", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961. "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 23 September 1939. ٢٢ .د ``, Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
``, Atlin News-Miner, 10 August 1940. ...\_\_\_\_\_ "Baptisms At St. Mary's", Yukon Catholic, December 1902. "Baptisms of St. Mary's", Yukon Catholic, August 1902. "Baptisms Or Dedications", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973. "Baptisms", Yukon Catholic, October 1902. "The Bishop's Arrival", Yukon Catholic, October 1902. "Bishop's School Held", Dan Sha, April 1987. "Bishop At Whitehorse", Yukon Catholic, October 1902. "Bishop of Yukon Flies to Mayo Wednesday", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936. "Board to Commemorate Priest and Bank", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Brackenburys Leaving", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989. "Braeburn Lake Christian Camp Assoc.", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972. "Brotherhood Of Man Ensures Peace", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973. "Building Addition Being Made To Catholic Church", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937. "Calling All Ladies!", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.

"Catholic Bishop Calls For Moritorium On Alcan Route", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. "Catholic Church", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940. "Catholic Directory", Yukon Catholic, November 1901. "Celenka's Special Day", *Asbestos Sheet*, March 1971. "Changes At St. Peter's", *Tramline*, 16 November 1962. "Chooutla's Hockey Line-Up", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956. "Christ The King Mission", Tramline, 4 April 1958. "Christianity's Onward March", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 31 May 1899. "Christmas Church Services", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972. ``, Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972. "Christmas Customs Vary", Dan Sha, December 1987. "Christmas Eve At St. Paul's", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991. "Christmas Message``, St. Elias Echo, December 1979. ``, St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980. ٢٢ "Christmas Services", Tramline, 18 December 1958. "Christmas, The Ukranian Way", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978. "Church Announcements", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972. ", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972. "Church Apology To Natives", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Church Board Election", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976. "Church Board Examines Ecumenism Social Function Involvement", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974. "Church Board Report", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971. "Church Gave Her A Good Life``, Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977. "Church Ladies Group", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970. "Church Locals and Personals", Yukon Catholic, November 1901. <u>``, Yukon Catholic</u>, June 1902. ..\_\_\_\_\_ , Yukon Catholic, July 1902. "Church News", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937. ``, Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937. ٢٢ ..-, Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972. ..-, Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973. -، , Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970. ..-, Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971. ", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971. ..-*St. Elias Echo*, November 1979. ۲، ςς\_\_\_\_\_ , Tramline, 21 June 1956. "Church Notes", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973. ٢٢ ", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973. ``, Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973. ..-۔ د , Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973. ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 19 December 1973. .د ۔ د , Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971. "Church Notice", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.

- "Church Notices", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971. ٢٢ , Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969. ..-Tramline, 10 January 1958. .د Tramline, 18 December 1958. ۔ Tramline, 1 February 1958. .د Tramline, 6 March 1958. . د Tramline, 13 February 1958. ٢, Tramline, 6 February 1958. " Tramline, 24 November 1955. ٢٢ Tramline, 8 December 1955. .د Tramline, 15 December 1955. ٢٢ Tramline, 30 August 1956. . د Tramline, 26 January 1956. " Tramline, 26 April 1956. ،د Tramline, 28 June 1956. ςς Tramline, 29 March 1956. ٢٢ Tramline, 12 January 1956. ٢٢ Tramline, 5 July 1956. -د Tramline, 19 July 1956. .د Tramline, 18 May 1956. . د Tramline, 5 April 1956. ٢٢ Tramline, 7 June 1956. ٢٢ Tramline, 30 August 1957. .د Tramline, 16 August 1957. ςς\_ Tramline, 27 July 1957. ٢٢ Tramline, 31 October 1957. ٢٢ Tramline, 10 October 1957. ςς\_ Tramline, 17 October 1957. .د Tramline, 4 October 1957. ٢٢ Tramline, 21 November 1957. . د Tramline, 28 November 1957. ٢٢ Tramline, 9 November 1957. .د Tramline, 11 July 1957. . د Tramline, 14 November 1957. ٢٢ Tramline, 5 December 1957. ۲. Tramline, 5 July 1957. ςς\_ Tramline, 6 June 1957. ۔ د Tramline, 18 July 1957. ζ. *Tramline*, 16 May 1957. "Church of England in Canada to Finance Its Own Operations After Close of This Year", Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940. "Church Of England", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "Church Of The Apostles Notice", *Raven (Faro)*, 11 November 1971.

"Church Of The Apostles", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.

.د , Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971. "Church Of The Apostles, Faro, Y.T.", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971. "Church Offers Assistance To CYI`, Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. "Church Page", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970. "Church Services", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 9 December 1899. دد , Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972. . د , Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972. . د Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972. ςς Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973. -، Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973. ςς\_ Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973. . د Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973. " Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973. ،د Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973. دد Tramline, 8 August 1958. ٢٢ Tramline, 10 October 1958. ۲. Tramline, 17 October 1958. -د Tramline, 3 October 1958. ۔ Tramline, 7 November 1958. . د Tramline, 14 November 1958. ٢٢ Tramline, 11 December 1958. ۲. Tramline, 5 December 1958. .. Tramline, 27 June 1957. ۔ Tramline, 14 February 1957. .د Tramline, 30 November 1962. ٢٢ Tramline, 16 November 1962. ۔، Tramline, 14 December 1962. .د , Tramline, 7 December 1962. "Church Services", Yukon World, 15 January 1905. "Church Services: Sunday, August 10th", Tramline, 8 August 1958. "Church Services: Sunday, August 17th", Tramline, 15 August 1958. "Church Services: Sunday, August 24th", Tramline, 22 August 1958. "Church Services: Sunday, August 31st", Tramline, 29 August 1958. "Church Services: Sunday, September 14th", Tramline, 11 September 1958. "Church Services: Sunday, September 21st", Tramline, 19 September 1958. "Church Services: Sunday, September 28th", Tramline, 26 September 1958. "Church Services: Sunday, September 7th", Tramline, 5 September 1958. "Church Taxes Jump in Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979. "Church Warns Pollution Destroying The World", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977. "Churches Call For Self-Government", Dan Sha, April 1987. "Churches", Tramline, 8 May 1958. ``, *Tramline*, 24 April 1958. " . د , Tramline, 25 July 1958. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

``, Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.

٢٢

	T 1: 07 March 1059
	<sup>**</sup> , <i>Tramline</i> , 27 March 1958.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 22 May 1958.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 10 July 1958.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 10 April 1958.
···	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 18 July 1958.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 13 March 1958.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 13 June 1958.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 20 March 1958.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 4 July 1958.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 17 April 1958.
	``, Tramline, 4 April 1958.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 15 May 1958.
	, Tramline, 6 June 1958.
	, <i>Tramline</i> , 8 November 1956.
"Churches"	<i>Tramline</i> , 8 November 1956.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 29 November 1956.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 1 November 1956.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 20 December 1956.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 14 December 1956.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 21 March 1957.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 25 April 1957.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 28 February 1957.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 28 March 1957.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 30 May 1957.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 9 May 1957.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 10 January 1957.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 11 April 1957.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 18 April 1957.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 16 April 1957.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 13 June 1957.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 7 March 1957.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 7 March 1957.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 2 February 1957.
	``, <i>Tramline</i> , 2 May 1957.
	, Tramline, 24 August 1962.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 24 August 1962.
	<i>Tramline</i> , 16 August 1962. <i>Tramline</i> , 21 September 1962.
	-
	<i>Tramline</i> , 28 September 1962. <i>Tramline</i> , 14 September 1962.
	-
	Tramline, 7 September 1962.
	Tramline, 26 October 1962.
	Tramline, 12 October 1962.
	, <i>Tramline</i> , 19 October 1962.

- " ``, Tramline, 5 October 1962.
- .د Tramline, 23 November 1962.
- -، , Tramline, 9 November 1962.
- ``, Tramline, 2 November 1962. .د
- "Churches:", Tramline, 20 June 1958.
- "Coming Home", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.
- ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.
- "[Community Gossip]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "Confirmation Classes", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Confirmation", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "Conformation And Feast In Hall", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Creek Missions", Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 9 March 1940.
- , Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "Diocese Of Yukon To Govern New Community", Carcross Community [newspaper], July 1972.
- "Do You Know Them?", Yukon Catholic, July 1902.
- "Easter Message", St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980.
- "Easter Services Well Attended", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "Easter Services", Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "Easter", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "Ecumenism", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Editorial Notes", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- ``, Yukon Catholic, June 1902. "
- -،
- \_``, Yukon Catholic, May 1902. \_``, Yukon Catholic, April 1902. ςς\_
- "Elder Woman Joins Ministry", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Elders Say the Essence of Spirituality Is in Each Person's Genetic Memory", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Episcopal Concert", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "Family Service", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Faro Church in Need of Support", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Faro Church Ladies Group Bazaar", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Faro Church Ladies Group", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- ", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "The Faro Church Ladies Group", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Faro Church Ladies Group", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970. ٢٢
- <u>```, Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.</u> ..-
- ..\_ ``, Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971. ..-
- ۔، , Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.

- ٢٢ ``, Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "Faro Community Church", Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970.
- "Faro Ladies Church Group", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "Father Bosse Hikes From Minto to Mayo with a Heavy Pack", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "Father Gendreau's Successor", Yukon Catholic, May 1902.
- "Father Jim Bleakly", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Father Leray Glad Church Was Useful", Mayo Miner, 20 June 1936.
- "The Foundation Of Christian Ethics", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "From Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "From Lower Post", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Grace Chapel", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- "Haines Junction Bible Fellowship Church Services", St. Elias Echo, September 1978.
- "Haines Junction Bible Fellowship", St. Elias Echo, April 1979.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979. ..-
- *St. Elias Echo*, May-June 1980. ۔ د
- *...* ``, St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, January 1980. ۔
- <u>``</u>, *St. Elias Echo*, February 1980. ..-
- ``, St. Elias Echo, September 1980. ..\_
- , St. Elias Echo, October 1980. ...-
- *St. Elias Echo*, March/April 1980. ςζ
- ..\_ ``, St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Holy Name of Mary", Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "Introducing: Grace Chapel``, St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "Is Death the End?", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Is The Bible In Contradiction With Science?", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Junior Choir", Tramline, 14 November 1958.
- "The Klondike Presbyterian Church", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Kluane Klippings", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Ladies Church Group", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "A Lesson In Co-Operation, Faro Ladies Church Group", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.
- "Life's Uncertainty", St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- "Living With Christ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Local and Personal", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- <u>```, Yukon Catholic</u>, November 1902. ٢٢
- ..-``, Yukon Catholic, December 1902.
- "Local Sparks", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924.
- "Locals and Personals", Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- ``, Yukon Catholic, May 1902. ٢,
- -د , Yukon Catholic, August 1902.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Major Churches Reaffirm Support For Project North", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977. "Mayo", *Atlin News-Miner*, 28 October 1939.

- ", *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 5 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 11 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 13 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.

"Members Of The W.A. Busy Preparing For The Annual Bazaar``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 October 1937.

- "Mission of Catholic Press", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "Missionaries", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Moosehide News", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "Moosehide Village Gets A Facelift", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Nearly Recovered From Injuries", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "New Church Board Officers Elected", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.
- "New Rector for St. Mary's Arrives", Mayo Miner, 31 July 1936.
- "News From Along The Highway: Coal River News', *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "Notices And Information", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Notices", Tramline, 23 May 1957.
- "November 20 & 21", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Of Ancient Origin", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "The Old Log Church", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "On Instant Answers", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "On the Quest for the Famous Ark", Yukon News Weekender, 1 July 1977.
- "Once an Athiest: Now a Cardinal", Yukon Catholic, June 1902.
- "Ordination of Mr. Frank M. Gilbert Held in Vancouver", Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "Our Churches", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, September 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, November/December, 1978.
- "Our Churches. Haines Junction Bible Fellowship", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "Our Churches: Knowing Jesus Christ``, St. Elias Echo, May 1978.
- "Our Lady of Lourdes Mission", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Our New Bishop", Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "Pastor Supplements Livelihood", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Pentecostal Church Becomes Dawson Christian Fellowship", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Pentecostal Church Welcomes New Pastor", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.

- "Personal and Local", Yukon Catholic, March 1903.
- "Play School", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Pope John Paul II In Fort Simpson", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Prayer Service", Tramline, 16 March 1962.
- "The Presbyterian Church", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 February 1924.
- "Priests Have New Home", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- "Pringle Was Lost", Yukon World, 18 January 1905.
- "The Problem Of Suffering", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Project North", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "A Public Declaration", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "RC Diocese Hosts Workshop On Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "The Real Meaning Of Christmas", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Recital", Tramline, 25 April 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 2 May 1957.
- "Religious Census", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "Religious Services At the Methodist Church", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "Religious Services for Hunker Miners", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Religious Services", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 2 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_, Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Remains of Late Jim Cook Now Rest in Atlin Cemetary", *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 November 1939.
- "Rev. David Pritchard", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Rev. Father DeKeyzer Has Cause Forbeing Worried These Days", *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 July 1940.
- "Rev. Father Delarue O.M.I. Leaves Shortly for France to Report for Military Service``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 May 1940.
- "Rev. Harry Holmquist", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Rev. Owen W.R. Hughes Leaving on Keno for the Coast", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Revival Tapes Available", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Roman Catholic", Tramline, 24 October 1958.
- "Rules and Regulations", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "Sacred Concert", Yukon Catholic, May 1902.
- "Sacred Heart Catholic Church", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- ""The Saint of Dawson" Finds a Place in History", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Saturday Sermon", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "The Senior Boys", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Six At First Communion", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Social``, Tramline, 4 May 1962.
- "Special Music At Methodist Church", Yukon World, 1 January 1905.
- "Special Services In St. Mary's On Sunday Evening", Mayo Miner, 30 April 1937.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Special Visitor to Town", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974. "Spiritual Leader To Conduct Elders Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977. "St Martin's Church Receives Gift``, Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936. "St. Andrews Presbyterian Church", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899. "St. Luke's Anglican Church", North Wind, January 1986. "St. Martin's Church", Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940. "St. Peter's W.A.", Tramline, 10 October 1958. ``, Tramline, 2 November 1962. "Sunday In Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985. ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985. "Sunday School Picnic", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937. "Sunday School", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961. "Sunday Services", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897. "Thanksgiving: The Way Of The Cross", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961. "To the Catholics of the Yukon District", Yukon Catholic, December 1902. "Ukranian Christmas", Dan Sha, December 1987. "Ven: Archdeacon Cody Recipient of Honourary Degree of D.D. And Purse``, Atlin News-Miner, 17 June 1939. "Very Rev. E.M. Bunoz, V.G.", Yukon Catholic, June 1902. "Villa Madonna Celebrates", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978. "[W.M. Cribbs]", Yukon Catholic, May 1902. "The Way Of The Cross", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961. ", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961. "Whats Wrong With Our Sunday School?", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972. "Whitehorse Churches And Their Ministers", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901. "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 9 September 1939. " ``, Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939. ``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939. ..-.د , Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939. ۔ د , Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940. ``, Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940. ۔ -، ``, Atlin News-Miner, 23 November 1940. "Whitehorse, Y.T.", Atlin News-Miner, 23 March 1940. "Will Not Return", Yukon Catholic, May 1902. "With The Churches", Tramline, 8 June 1962. ``, *Tramline*, 23 March 1962. ٢٢ ..-Tramline, 25 May 1962. ..\_ Tramline, 27 April 1962. ٢٢ Tramline, 30 March 1962. ..-Tramline, 11 May 1962. -، Tramline, 16 March 1962. دد Tramline, 4 May 1962. ۔، , Tramline, 1 June 1962.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 15 June 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 13 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962.
- "Word About Mr. Ross", Yukon Catholic, October 1902.
- "Worship Services", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Xmas Services Held In Mayo Churches", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Yearly Report of St. Andrew's Church", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "You've Never Had It So Good" Give Thanks", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.

#### **Retirement:**

- "Alwyn Morris Ends Career``, Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Archie White 40 Years Service", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Bud Peirson Retires", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "C.D. Phillips Feted on His Retirement", Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939.
- "Charlie Abel "Retired"", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Charlie Taylor Retired But Busier Than Ever", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "Complex Manager Resigns", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 29 June 1940.
- "Faro Banker Leaves", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Former Mayo Mountie Leaves The Force", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Gordon Edwards Retires", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Head Nurse Retires", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Hilda's Final Roast", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979.
- "Major Woods Retires", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "Mayo Mining Recorder For Past 16 Years Retires Wednesday", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "Mr. Frank Henning Resigns Position After Many Year's Service``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 March 1939.
- "Notices", *Tramline*, 21 September 1962.
- "The Retirement Of Linda B.", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "A Senior Retires", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994.
- "White Pass Agent Fairborn Leaving For The Coast", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.

#### **Rivers & Lakes:**

- "Atlin", Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940.
- "Carmacks Hydro Study Planned Over 2 Years", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_", Atlin News-Miner*, 14 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
- "Editorial", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 16 May 1924.
- "First Boat to Dawson", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924.
- "Flood a Possibility", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Gold on Stewart River", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.

- "Harrowing Experience of Lone Trapper on Mackenzie River", *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 June 1939.
- "Is Mayo Going to FLOOD?", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Lake Lebarge``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Liard River One of Great Water Routes Into Canada's Northland``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Marwell Still Wet, But Grader May Help``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 February 1979. "Mayo``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940.
- "Miles Canyon and Whitehorse Rapids", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1993.
- "[Miles Canyon]``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Movement of Ice At Dawson Breaks All Previous Records", Atlin News-Miner, 11 May 1940.
- "Much Activity Now Being Displayed on Odonnel River", *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 December 1938.
- "O'Donnell River Placer Properties May Be Worked", Atlin News-Miner, 10 June 1939.
- "Oil Contamination Feared As Spring Thaw Melts Snow Cover", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Old Crow News", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Place Names", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "[Place Names]``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Press News by Radio [May 13-15]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 16 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 29th; 30th]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 May 1924.
- "Reflections While Drifting on the Pelly", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "River Conditions Latest Flash", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924.
- "Sternwheelers on the Yukon River", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 9 March 2003.
- "Warm Weather May Crimp Dog Races on Yukon River``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 25 January 1979.
- "White River", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 13 April 1940.
- "Whitehorse, Y.T.", Atlin News-Miner, 9 March 1940.
- "Woodsmen of the River", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Yukon's Vast Conglomerates", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Yukon River Displaced Travel Artery", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.

## **Roads & Highways:**

- "Alaska Highway an Engineering Epic", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Sunday Whitehorse Star, 25th Anniversary..., 18 November 1967.
- "Alaska Nomads Arrive in Atlin En Route to N. York by Motorcycle``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 August 1939.
- "Alaska Road Follows Trail of Migrants``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "All Hands to the Wheel Required for Highway Via Western Route``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 5 August 1939.
- "Around the Clock Road Report Service Now Available", *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- , Atlin News-Miner, 4 March 1939.
- "I Beg to Differ", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Sunday Whitehorse Star, 25th Anniversary..., 18 November 1967.*
- "Building Alaska Hi-Way Was "Military Secret"", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Burning Too Many Bridges Early in the Game", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Canadian Commission British Colombia-Yukon-Alaska Highway Making Further Surveys This Year", *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 August 1940.
- "Canol Road Reawakens to Road Crews", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Cassiar-Stewart Road``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Chief Wants Route Altered", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Company Forming to Build Road to the Coast", Klondike News (MF N-4 r. 7), 25 August 1897.
- "Construction of B.C.--Alaska Highway to Be Started Early in New Year", *Atlin News-Miner*, 2 November 1940.
- "Convoy Nears Half-Way on Dempster Highway", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 21 February 1979.
- "Convoy Progress Slow", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Crews Busy Keeping Roads Open", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "D. P. W. On the Highway", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Sunday Whitehorse Star, 25th Anniversary..., 18 November 1967.
- "Elder Remembers Alaska Highway Construction", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Faulkner Announces Completion of Liard Highway", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Foothills Road Show Along South Highway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Former Public Works Minister Outlines Alaska Road Programme``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 6 April 1940.
- "Forty Thousand Spent on Whitehorse End and Work on Duncan Trail``, *Yukon World*, 1 January 1905.
- "Fund Allocated to Fill Potholes", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "A Highway Adventure``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Highway Commission Will Hold Session in Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 1 July 1939.
- "Highway Project Stated to Have Been Discussed Joint Defence Meeting", Atlin News-Miner,

31 August 1940.

- "Highway Rough But Re-Opened``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Highway Surveyors Now in District Operating", Atlin News-Miner, 26 August 1939.
- "Highway Will Re-Open Saturday, If No More Rain Falls", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "The Highway", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "History of the Alaska Highway", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 May 2003.
- "Horseback Trek Commemorates Native Guides Who Blazed Highway``, *Dannzha*, 22 May 1992.
- "Hwy's Department Construct Community At Eagle River", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "If Funding Can Be Found", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "Inexperience, Bad Conditions, Factors in Three-Car Accident``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 30 January 1979.
- "International Ceremonies to Be Held Monday``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Sunday Whitehorse Star, 25th Anniversary...,* 18 November 1967.
- "International Highway Theme of Address Before Prince Rupert Rotary Club``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 June 1939.
- "Inuvik Companies Threaten to Go South Unless Dempster Opened This Winter``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Inuvik Firm to Haul Equipment Along Dempster``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 30 January 1979.
- "Inuvik Still Wants Dempster Opened``,25 January 1979.
- "Klondike Highway No-Hunt Corridor", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Lang Favors Opening of Highway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Large Government Road Grants for Mayo District Will Greatly Benefit Silver Camp. Neil Koepke New Road Foreman. Crews Busy Repairing Streets.", *Mayo Miner*, 20 June 1936.
- "[Letter to the Editor Concerning Building a Road in Old Crow]``, *North Wind*, January 1986. "Mail Dumped on Highway``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 2 February 1979.
- "Major Road Development Program Planned for Yukon by Ottawa``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Mayo``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "Members American Highway Commission Visit Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "Members of American Highway Commission Visitors in Whitehorse``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 5 August 1939.
- "Mr. H. Wheeler Gives His Views on", Atlin News-Miner, 7 September 1940.
- "No Commitment for Dust Control on Mayo Highway", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "No Date for Dempster Run", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "Only Portion of Shakwak Available", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Panel Head Calls Dempster 'Closure' a Complete Fallacy", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 21 February 1979.
- "Paving Feasible & Economical", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Pipeline Delayed for Another Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.

- "Proposed Highway Route", Atlin News-Miner, 4 March 1939.
- "The Road North", Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940.
- "Roads to Dam Site Infuriate Indians", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "Shakwak Project Fact Sheet``, St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "She Remembers the Dust``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Sunday Whitehorse Star*, 25th Anniversary..., 18 November 1967.
- "Snow Drifts, Winds, Close Haines Road", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.
- "Stoplights Needed Downtown, According to Late Traffic Study", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 8 February 1979.
- "Surveyors Locate New Pass South Telegraph Creek for Proposed Highway``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 December 1939.
- "To Build a Trail", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Trucking the Tote Road to Alaska", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 May 2003.
- "Trucks Challenge Trains for Opening Frontiers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Trucks Convoy Permits for Dempster", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "United States Army Engineering Corps Arrive to Undertake Construction of Military Highway Through Territory to Connect with Alaska", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition,* 22 September 1975.
- "Untold Highway History", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "What Is Wrong with Our Roads or Drivers?", Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 19 August 1939.
- "With the Highway Commission Sitting in Victoria the Eyes of the Public Are Centered Upon This Most Important Project", *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 March 1939.
- "Woman Loses Sense of Smell", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Sunday Whitehorse Star, 25th Anniversary..., 18 November 1967.
- "YNB Abandon Shakwak Construction Schedule", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Yukon Headquarters of Army Roadmen", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.

#### Science:

- "About Constellations and Birds", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Astronomy Corner", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 8 March 1974.
- "An Eye in the Sky...", *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Science Fair", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Sir Hubert Wilkins Lectures on His Life's Work Before Capacity Audience``, Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940.
- "Stars, Stars Stars!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.

## **Shipwrecks:**

"Casca Sinks in Rink Rapids", *Mayo Miner*, 10 July 1936. "Fisherman Rescued By M.V. "Clifford J. Rogers"", *White Pass Container Route News*,

September 1959.

- ""Goodbye...We Are Foundering"", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Hello Friends!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 October 1954.
- "July 20, 1898. Wrecks In The 30 Mile", Stampeder, 24 March 1962.
- "Marine Rescue", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "S.S. Klondike Loss Estimated At \$100,000", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "The Weekly Pow-Wow", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Yukon Rose Hit Reef While On Way To Mayo", Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- "Yukon Rose In", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.

## **Social Conditions:**

"Council for Yukon Indians Health and Social Program Update``, *Dannzha*, December 1992. "Is Social Assistance a Lottery?``, *Dannzha*, February 1992. "Tough Times for Yukoner``, *Dannzha*, February 1992.

# Societies & Clubs:

"\$1.4 Million Budget Proposed``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.

- "1051 News And Views", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "150 Swimmers Will Attend Yukon Meet``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "1987 Rendezvous", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "1989-1990 Student Financial Assistance Funding Levels Released``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.
- "1992 Arctic Winter Games 1992", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "1st Elsa Brownie Pack``, Tramline, 31 August 1962.
- "1st Haines Junction Girl Guides", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "3 Sets Of Hunting Regulations Confusing To Caribou Herd``, Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "30th Anniversary Of The Dawson City Museum & Historical Society``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990.
- "4 We'll Drive' Outdraws Vancouver Group``, Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "5th Annual Dawson International Gold Show", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "7th Annual Klondike Dart Tournament``, Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "85 Years Later...A Stanley Cup Rematch!", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "896 Pioneer Squadron Starts A New Season", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "896 Pioneer Squadron``, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "A. A.", *Raven (Faro)*, 11 January 1973.
- "A.A.", Tramline, 23 November 1962.
- "Active Horseshoe Club In Peak Physical Shape", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Activities At the Community Centre", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.

"Actors Love Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978.

"Ads & Announcements", St. Elias Echo, November 1979.

"Advantages of Forming a Club", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 19 January 1979.

```
Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013
```

- "AFN Boycotts Hearings", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "AFN Moves Towards Reorganization", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Agenda I.Y.C. Day", St. Elias Echo, September 1979.
- "Ahenakew Urges Assembly To Act Before Its Too Late", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Air Cadet Corp Strives To Establish Platoon In Faro", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Air Cadets Annual Inspection 1991", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Akutagawa Presents An Impressive Karate Clinic", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Al Lueck: Professional Misconduct Charges Dropped``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Alaska Coastal Plain: Conserve Or Develop?", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Alaska Highway Pipeline Expected To Top \$1.7 Billion", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Alaska Settlement Act A Nightmare", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Alberta Government Seeks To Provide Indians More Aid``, Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Alcohol Program Workshops Completed", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "All-Native National Hockey Association Formed``, Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Allmand Addresses ITC Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Allmand Speaks NIACC", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Allmand To Meet Native Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Amalgamation of Two Popular Local Clubs", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 April 1924.
- "Amalgamation", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Amalgamation: Where It's At``, Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Amateur Players Will Perform Next Week", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "American Indian Women Discuss Social Services", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "ANCS Booming", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "And More Ravings", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Anglican Leader: Primate Visits Yukon", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Annie Ned Angered By Voting Regulations", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Announcements and Special Events", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- ", News at the Landing, 15 January 1980.
- "Announcements", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Annual Church Meeting Report", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Annual Election Y.O.O.P.", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 January 1925.
- "Annual General Meeting Draws Poor Attendance For Election Of Officers", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Annual I.O.D.E. Packages", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Annual Parents' Night``, *Tramline*, 16 November 1962. "Annual Tea & Bazaar``, *Tramline*, 24 October 1958.
- "Another Busy Year For YIWA", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- ", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Another River Trip, If You Catch The Drift", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Anti-Trapping Movement May Benefit Trappers Across Canada``, Dan Sha, 24 January 1986. "Anybody for Bridge???", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.

- "Application Deadline Extended", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Appointments and Honours", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Aquitaine Receives Permit For DIAND``, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Arctic Brotherhood", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "ARDA Helps New Game Outfitter", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Are Advisory Board And Training Program Enough?", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Arena Committee Meetings", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Armistice Dance Friday Night", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Around Town", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- \_``, *Mayo Miner*, 13 May 1938.
- ..\_ , Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Arsenic & Old Lace", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979.
- "Art Society Sponsored 4 Live Groups For W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Artic Cotton Wins Dawson Chamber Nomination", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "The Arts & Crafts Co-Operative", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Arts and Crafts Society Received Special ARDA", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Arts And Crafts Society Training Project", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Arts Attack May 1990", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Arts Attack (Apprentice)", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Arts Attack Apprentice", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Arts Attack", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- <u>, Klondike Sun</u>, 9 August 1990. "
- ..\_\_\_\_ *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990.*Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990.
- ..\_\_\_\_
- "Arts Attacks", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Arts Council To Host Conference", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Ashes of History", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Asp Hired For Summer Educational Project", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Assemblies, Assemblies, And More Assemblies", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Assembly Biggest Ever", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Assembly Considered A Success", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Assembly Promotes Pride And Unity", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Assembly Will Sit On March 6th", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Assessment Appeal Board Appointed``, St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Association Finds Exec.", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "Association for Children with Learning Disabilities", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter.
- "Association President Challenges Policy", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- ""At Home" with the Y.O.O.P. -- A Joyous Time!", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 March 1925.
- "The Athletic Club", Whitehorse Tribune, 7 September 1901.
- "Atleo Accepts New Position In DIA", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Atlin Arts Society", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.

"Atlin Claims to Hold B.C. Record in Recent Red Cross Drive", Atlin News-Miner, 16

November 1940.

- "Atlin District Liberal Association", Atlin Claim, 3 September 1904.
- "Atlin School Children Form Branch Junior Red Cross Society", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "Atlindaze Atlinites", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Attention Ski Club Members", Tramline, 24 August 1962.
- "Aug. 31, July 1 and 2 Yukon Indian Days", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Award-Winning Firefighters", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "AWAY! Into the Trees", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "B.C. Tlingit Hunting Accord", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Back Stage At The Play", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979.
- "Badminton Championships To Be Held In Faro", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Badminton Club Completes Successful Season", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Badminton Club Plans Active Year", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Badminton", Tramline, 27 March 1958.
- ٢٢ ``, *Tramline*, 10 April 1958.
- \_\_\_\_\_, *Tramline*, 30 March 1962. ..\_
- ..\_
- ۰. `, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "The Ball Was A Bash!", *Klondike Sun*, 22 June 1989.
- "Band Contest Results", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Band Council Meets Allmand", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Band News Available", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Band Staff Want To Know Who DIA Staff Are", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Band Uses Satellite", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Band Wants Child Care", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Band Wins Rights", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Bands May Start Alcohol-Free Area", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Banquet And Auction", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Bargains! Bargains! Bargains! Galore", Tramline, 15 May 1958.
- "Baseball Club Formed On Galena", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Bata Show Museum's Mocassin Contest", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Batter Up!", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Bazaar Kicks Off Dawson Christmas Season", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "BC Chief Simon Lucas", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Bear Hugging 'Em'", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Beaver and Cub News", Country Post, 27 November 1989.
- "Belated Sports Special", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- ""Ben Bernie" McLeod Steals Show At Tennis Club Hop In Pioneer Hall Thursday", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Berger Reviews ANCSA", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Berry Ideas In Mayo", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Berton Defends Women In The YOOP", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Berton Home To Be Restored", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.

- "Big Sisters Needed", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Big Turnout At Badminton", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Big Turnout for Function At the Junction", *Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter*, 30 November 1990.
- "Bill Webber Acclaimed Pres. For Third Consecutive Year", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Billy Fields Competes For Yukon", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Bingo For A Good Cause", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Bingo For Community Profit", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Bingo", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Bingo!", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "Birckel Attends Nortran Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Birckel Honoured For Efforts", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Bits 'N' Pieces", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), January 1986.
- "A Bizarre Tangle Of Dirty Tricks", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Blair Says Offers Still Stand", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Block Supplier", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Board Meeting Held Monday Evening", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Board Members Needed", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Board Of Directors To Meet``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Board Of Health Meeting", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Board Of Health", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Bobbi Smith With A New Job", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Book-Worms Union", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "Boy Scouts and Girl Guides Organizations Constitute a Great Asset to Canada``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 11 November 1939.
- "Braeburn Lake Christian Camp Assoc.", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Braga Wins Scholarship", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Bridge Club", Tramline, 10 January 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 7 November 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 February 1958.
- "The Bridge Club", *Tramline*, 8 June 1962.
- "Bridge", Tramline, 6 June 1958.
- "Briefs", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Brown Speaks With Indian Women", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Brownie News", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- ", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- ", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990.

"Brownie Notes", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.

- "Brownies And Guides Plan For A Mother And Daughter Banquet", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Brownies and Guides Take Over the Rec. For a Weekend", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Brownies and Guides", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
- "Brownies And Guides", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Brownies", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- <u>``, Stewart Valley Voice</u>, 11 December 1991. "
- ``, *Tramline*, 19 October 1962. ..-
- -، , Tramline, 1 June 1962.
- "Brownies/Guide", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Bumps On Skagway Road", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Busy Month For Skookies", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "By Audrey McLaughlin", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "C.A.A.", Tramline, 23 March 1962.
- "C.A.R.A.", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "C.A.T. Calls Concert``, Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "C.A.T. Concert Seeks Natural Highs", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "C.A.T. Society Update", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "C.A.T. Study Finds Alcohol Problem", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "C.I.M.M.", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "Cadet Camp Headquarters At Yukon Hall", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Cadet Efforts Thwarted", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Cadet Exchange From U.K.", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Cadet News", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Cadets Hold 7th Inspection", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Cadets Inspection Planned``, Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Cadets Offer Opportunities", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "Calendar", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Calumet Ball Club", Tramline, 15 May 1958.
- "Calumet Ski Club", Tramline, 27 March 1958.
- ``, Tramline, 11 December 1958.
- "Calumet Ski Tournament", Tramline, 20 March 1958.
- "Camera Club", Tramline, 5 September 1958.
- ٢٢ ``, Tramline, 10 January 1958.
- ``, *Tramline*, 5 December 1958. ..-
- ``, Tramline, 1 February 1958. .د
- ..-Tramline, 4 April 1958.
- ..-Tramline, 20 March 1958.
- ..-Tramline, 6 March 1958.
- "Campground Maintains League Lead", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "Campground Remains #1", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "Canada Day Celebrations'', *St. Elias Echo*, May-June 1980. "Canadian Cancer Society'', *Raven (Faro)*, 26 October 1972.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Brownie Pack", Tramline, 27 April 1962.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Canadian Girl Guides 75th Anniversary Celebrated``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Canadian Government Now Recognizes Metis And Non-Status Daniels", *Yukon Indian News*, 23 March 1977.
- "Cancer Club Rules Set", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Cantryn Appointed Judge", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Card Party", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Cardinal Fired By Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Cardinal Heads Alta DIA", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Cardinal Will Be Ruined Ahenakew", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Carmacks Community Club Hallowe'en Dance``, Country Post, 27 November 1989.
- "Carmacks Community Second To Form Council", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Carmacks Family Entertainment", Country Post, 6 October 1989.
- "Carmacks Local", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Carmacks Visit: Women On Wheels", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Carving Donated", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "CASNP Raises Awareness Level", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Cassiar Centennila Committee``, Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "Cassiar Cub News", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Cassiar Curling Club Executive", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Cassiar Curling Club News", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Cassiar Drum Corps", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "[Cassiar Gun Club]``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Cassiar Lions Club", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "Cassiar Snow Mobile Club", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
- "Cassiar Town Commitee", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Castellarin Appointed To Committee", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Catholic Church Bazaar Opens Saturday Night``, Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "CBC Offers Access To Radio", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Centennial Celebrations", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Centennial Committee Tree Planting", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Centennials Around The Corner", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Centennials Society Sanctioned", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Centrad To Meet Needs of Bands Across Canada", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Central Tannery Operational By Fall Arts & Crafts Society", *Yukon Indian News*, 30 June 1976.
- "Centre For Indian Women Needed In Whitehorse YIWA", *Yukon Indian News*, 31 March 1976.
- "Centres Continuing", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Chairman Still Faced With Difficulties", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Challenge", Tramline, 15 August 1958.
- "Chamber Chatter``, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Chamber Of Commerce General Meeting", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Chamber Of Commerce News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.

- "Chamber Of Commerce Reactivates", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Chamber Of Commerce Swings Into Action", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Chamber Of Commerce To Kick Off Trade Fair``, Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Chamber Plans", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Chamber Talk", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Champagne Speech To Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Champagne/Aishihik Band Hires Child Care Worker", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Champagne/Aishihik Band Milestone Reached``, Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Champagne/Aishihik File Suit", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Charity Fundraisers: Capital Hotel Kickers", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Chess", Tramline, 7 November 1958.
- "Chief & Council Feel Need For Policing Program In Village``, *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "Chief Mundessa Club To Restore Ten Traditional Indian Burial Grounds``, *Yukon Indian News*, November 1974.
- "Chiefs Assert Rights", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Chiefs To Decide On Participation In Revisions", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Chiefs To Get Involved In NIB Revisions Process", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Children's Page", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Chipewyan Cree Revise Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Choir Practice", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Christmas Festivities", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Church Apology To Natives", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Church Gave Her A Good Life", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Church Ladies Group Hold Successful Bazaar", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Church News", St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "Church Of The Apostles", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- "Claim Talks Begin At Two Tables``, Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Claims Forum Scheduled", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "A Clarification Of Financial Strife", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Clark Meets With Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Club Y News", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "CNIB A Story Of Humanity", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "CNIB Facts", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Co-Operate & Communicate``, Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Co-Ordinators Hired", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Co-Ordinators Play Very Vital Role Lacosse", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Collins Band Meeting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "Coming Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "Commentary", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Commission In Uproar", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "The Commissioner's Ball", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.

"Commissioner's Message To Yukon Indians", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.

"Commissioner Pearson Agrees To Inquiry On "Al Lueck Affair"", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977. "Committee Appointments", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973. "Committee Formed To Organize Discovery Day Celebration In Mayo District", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938. "Committee Investigates Youth's Death", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "Committee Meets About Hostel", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977. "Committee Questions Naysmith On New Process", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977. "Committee To Meet Allmand In Ottawa``, Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977. "Communications Society Host Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976. "Communications Society", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. "Communities for the "Bumo" Dance", Yukon World, 19 January 1905. "Community Art Auction", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978. "Community Choral Group Prepare For Radio Debut", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973. "Community Club News", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970. "Community Club News", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971. , *Country Post*, 27 November 1989. ٢٢ ..-, Country Post, 1 November 1989. "Community Club News", St. Elias Echo, November 1979. <u>```, St. Elias Echo</u>, December 1979. ۔، ``, St. Elias Echo, April 1980. "Community Club Notes And Schedules", Yukon Gateway, January 1980. "Community Club Rises Again", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979. "Community Club Ways & Means Committee", St. Elias Echo, March 1979. "[Community Club]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924. "Community Correspondent Workshop", Dan Sha, June 1987. "Community Development Discussed At Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977. "Community Hearings In Burwash And Destruction Bay", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. "Community Negotiators Appointments Underway", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977. "Community News: Burwash", Dan Sha, October 1986. "[Community News]``, Asbestos Sheet, January 1970. "Concerned About Colonization", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. "Concerned About Yukon Indian Land Claims - Isaac", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977. "Concerned Over Lack Of Response", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "Conference Brings Women Together", Dan Sha, December 1986. "Conference First For Inuits", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977. "Conference On Americas Indians To Be Held Sept.", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977. "Congratulations To The Track Team", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979. "Congratulations", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972. "Connections Made", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Conservative = Liberal Association Annual Meeting", Atlin Claim, 3 September 1904. "Construction Plans for Legion", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976. "Contest in Singles", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.

- "Contest Winners Announced", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Control, Not Funds Is Indian School Issue", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Controversial Program Continues For Year", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Controversy Over iring", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "COPE Pleased With Ottawa``, Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Coronary Club", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Corporate Sponsors Targeted For '92", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Corrections Program Gets Co-Ordinator", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Correspondence", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 15 February 1924.
- "Council on Aging", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994.
- "Council Report", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Counsel Firm Receives Budget Increase And Criticism", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Counselling Services For Dawson", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Counting Subsistence Dollars", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Country Fair", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "Courtworkers Now Available In Communities", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Coutts Collection", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Cree Claim Settled", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Crisis "Self-Evident" Northern B.C. Indians Caught In Jurisdictional Jungle``, Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977.
- "Cub and Scout News", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Cub Thank You", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Cubs And Scouts Recycling Program", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Cubs Finish 1978-79 Years Work", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Cubs Win Season", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "Cubs``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 28 September 1962.
- "Curlers Start Year with 8-Ender Group", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Curling Club Elects Bond As President", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Curling Club Executive Meeting", Tramline, 1 February 1958.
- "Curling Club News", *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990.
- " *``, Klondike Sun,* 10 May 1990.
- "Curling Club News", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Curling Club Notes", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Curling Club Welcomes Youth", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Curling Club", Tramline, 9 November 1962.
- "Curling Executive For 1958/1959 Elected", Tramline, 10 October 1958.
- "Curling For Yukon", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Curling in Dawson", *Klondike Sun*, 14 March 1991.
- "Curling News", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 February 1958.
- "Curling Scene Active", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "Curling", Tramline, 27 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 January 1958.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 1 February 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 20 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 13 April 1962.
- "Curling: 91st International Bonspiel", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Curriculum Development Centre Proposed", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Dan Sha Candidate Interview", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Dance Jamboree On Tour", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Dancers To Participate In Expo", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Daniels Speaks Bitterly On Inadequate Housing In Alberta", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Danny Joe Wins Tatchun Election", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Dart Tourney Hits The Mark", *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990.
- "Dawson's Canadian Ski Champion", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Dawson-Callison Planning Begins", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Dawson Air Cadets Are Flying", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Dawson Ambulance Service News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Dawson Athletes Attend Arctic Winter Games", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Dawson Bids Farewell to the Montgomerys", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Dawson City Chamber Of Commerce: Post No Bills, Please", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Dawson City Council Adopts New Contracting Policy", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Dawson City Curling Club News", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "The Dawson City Drama Club Challenges All", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Dawson City Fire Department News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 19 September 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Dawson City Museum And Historical Society", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson City Museum Re-Opens to Public May 19", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Dawson City Music Festival 89", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Dawson City T.V.", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "The Dawson Community Library Board", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Darts Tourney Ranked 5th In Canada", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Dawson Daycamp Popular With Kids", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Dawson Daycare Barbecue", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Dawson Ends Another Record Season", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Dawson Fire Department News", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson First Nation Hall Re-Opens", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Dawson Girls And Whitehorse Boys Take Tournament Gold``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Girls Claim Silver Medal", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Indian Band Social Programs", *Klondike Sun*, 25 May 1989.

- "Dawson International Gold Show", *Klondike Sun*, 22 June 1989.
- "Dawson Junior Softball 1989", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Dawson Marks 11th Year", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Dawson Museum and Historical Society", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Dawson Museum Annual General Meeting", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Dawson Music Festival Attracts Good Crowds", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Dawson Order of Yukon Pioneers Elect New Officers for Ensuing Year", *Atlin News-Miner*, 20 January 1940.
- "Dawson Shelter News", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "[Dawson Swim Club]", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, July 1985.
- "Dawson Votes Council For School", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
- "A Day Without Bob...", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Deadline June 1 for CD Funding Applications", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Debating Haines Junction Team Progress Report!", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Debating Club", Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 8 August 1958.
- "Debating Society to Be Organized", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Demand Inquiry Into "Bigotry And Abuse"", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Demonstrators Protest Treatment Of Indians", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Dene Assembly Calls For Abolition Of NWT Council", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Dene Present Their Case And Hope", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Development Plan Denied", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Dewhurst Learning Ropes Of New Job", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Dharma Society", OptiMST, April 1976.
- "DIA Sponsors Band Training", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "DIAND Speaker To Be At NRC", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "DIAND Won't Be Spilt", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Did You Know", *Tramline*, 6 April 1962.
- "Disappointed Over First Circumpolar Conference", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Disinterest Kills Camp", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Disinterest May Cripple Club", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Diversion Conference A Disappointment", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Diversion Conference Held", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Dixon Joins YAC Team", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Document No. 3 Eligibility", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Donner Foundation Approves Grant For Indian Program``, *Yukon Indian News*, 3 November 1976.
- "DOYON Largest Corporation Resulting From Settlement", *Yukon Indian News*, 20 October 1976.
- "Draft Position Paper Ready By November 15", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- ""Dragon Tale" Was a Monster Hit!", *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "Drama Club Activities", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- "Drama Club Busy Again", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.

- "Drama Club Looks To Bright Future", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Drama Club", Tramline, 10 January 1958.
- "Dramatic Club Meeting Greatly Enjoyed", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Drop-In Centre For New Youth Society", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Drum Line", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Drury To Advise Trudeau On Constitutional Development In NWT", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "DWBA May Fold", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "EARP Says Okay To Footnotes", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Easterson Attends Conference On Canadian Multiculturalism", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Easterson Corrects CBC", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Ecstacy Of Rita Joe In Tenth Season", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Ecumenical Fund Raising", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Editorial", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 February 1924.
- ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 March 1924.
- "Edmonton Trys New Concept", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Education Act Report Meets Indian Needs, But Lacks Guaranteed Representation", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Education Centre Proposal Up For Discussion", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Education Council For Yukon Schools", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Education Department Supports Indian Programs", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Education Must Change To Become Relevant To Indians", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Elders And Experts Work Together To Find The 1870's", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Elders Christmas Party Planned", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Elders Council Postponed", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Elders To Meet At Champagne", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Elders Workshop Considered A Success", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Eldorado Holds First Pool Tournament Of The Season", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Election", Tramline, 10 January 1958.
- "Eligibility Requirements To Be Discussed", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Elk's Mini-Spiel``, Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Elks And Royal Purple", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- *د*د ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 30 March 1972.
- \_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 April 1972. ..\_
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 16 March 1972. ..\_
- .د , Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Elks Say Thank You", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Elsa Calumet Hospital Auxiliary Bingo", Tramline, 11 September 1958.
- "Elsa Calumet Hospital Auxiliary", Tramline, 5 September 1958.
- "Elsa Creative Arts Society", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Emotional And \$\$\$ Problems Cloud Club Future", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Employees Assured Of Little Change In Status", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.

"Energy Resources On Indian Land", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.

- "Environmental Panel Also Formed``, Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Environmental Panel Expands Terms Reference", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Equitable Participation In Transfer Calls For Qualified Personnel Joe", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Erin Go Bragh At The Lodge", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Evaluation On Indian Women Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "An Eventful Gathering", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Events Coordinator", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Events Of The Past Year", Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977.
- "Ex-Com Duties Assigned", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Excellent Work by Atlin Red Cross Society Is Highly Commended", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "Exerpts From The Berger Report", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- <u>``</u>, Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- ..\_
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
  ``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Exploitation Without End: Native Viewpoint", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Failed To Resolve Problems", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "The Faro Board Of Health", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Faro Board Of Health", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Faro Briefs", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Faro Church Ladies Group", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "The Faro Church Ladies Group", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Faro Church Ladies Group", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "Faro Clean-Up", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "Faro Curling Club News", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Faro Girl Guides Hold Thinking Day", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Faro Gymnastics Take A Look At Real Talent And Skill", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Faro In Brief", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- "Faro Legion Branch 275", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Faro Lions Club", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Faro Recreation Association Meeting", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Faro Recreation Association Monthly Meeting", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Faro Service Clubs", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Faro Snowmobile Club", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Faro Softball News", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "Faro Toast Masters Club", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "Faro Toastmistress Club", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Faro Volunteer Fire Department", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Fate Of YWCA Uncertain", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Faulkner Listens To Burwash Beefs", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "FBDB Helps Small Businesses", Dan Sha, October 1987.

"Feasibility Study Undertaken On Native Policy", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.

- "Federation To Be Forded", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Feels Committed To Being Involved", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Fighting Words", Tramline, 18 July 1958.
- "Films? No Postcards?", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "Finances Dominate Rec Board Meeting", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Financial Statement, Mayo Discovery Day Celebration Committee", *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1938.
- "Fine Time Enjoyed At The Armistace Dance Last Friday Night", *Mayo Miner*, 18 November 1938.
- "Finest Vintage At First Wine & Cheese", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "Fire At Chief Isaac Incorporated", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Fire Chief's Report", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Firehouse Facts", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "First Aid Team", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "First Annual Beaver Lumber Mountain Bike Rally", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "First Conference Held On Women & Economic Dev.", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "First Debate of the Dawson High School", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "First In Years: Kaska Assembly", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "First Indian Loan Advisory Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "First Kwiya Study Out", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "First National Meeting Of Native Communication Societies", *Yukon Indian News*, 22 December 1977.
- "First Native-Run Program From YTG", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "First Northern Resource Conference Listens To Indian Concerns", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "First Part Of Land Claims Forum Held", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "The First People", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "First Recreation Workshop Held", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "First Slowpitch Tournament Brings In Eleven Teams", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "First Steps To Amalgation Approved", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "First Yukon Arts Center Corporation Board Approved", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Fishing Ground Wants It Exclusively For Indians", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Fly the Flag...", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "FMC: "It Was A Class Act"", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Fontaine New General Director", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Foot In The Door Recreation Around Town", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Foot In The Door", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Foot In The Door: Recreation Around Town", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- " ``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "Foothills Avoids Real Issues Claims Conservation Society", *Yukon Indian News*, 1 December 1976.
- "Foothills Negligent Says Whitehorse Social Worker", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Foothills Pipeline Faced Gruelling Week", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Foothills Pipeline Holds Community Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Foothills Pipeline Woos Native People", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.

"Foothills Shut Out At Community Hearing", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "Foothills Sponsors Another Tour", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977. "For Our Children Tomorrow Assembly A Success", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977. "For Your Information", Yukon Indian News, December 1974. "Forks Literary and Debating Society", Yukon World, 15 January 1905. "Former Y May Finally Pay Its Way", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 September 1978. "Forty Attend IODE Card Party Tuesday Night", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938. "Foster Parenting Rewarding And Needed: Edzerza", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Four Teams Planned For Men's Fastball", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979. "French Society", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978. "Friendship Centre", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Friendship Centres Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. "From "The Sourdough" Sept. 30. 1990", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990. "From A Treadle To The "Caddy"", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "From Out Of The Snow", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973. "From the Cassiar Lion's Den", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971. "From the Lion's Den", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970. "From the Lion's Den", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970. ``, Asbestos Sheet, July 1971. "From the Lions' Den", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971. "From the Lions Den", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970. "From The Rec Centre Desk...", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973. \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1973. ..\_\_ ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 1 June 1973. "From The Rec. Centre Desk...", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973. "From The Sourdough", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "From the Sourdough", *Klondike Sun*, 9 May 1991. "From the Sourdough", *Klondike Sun*, 14 March 1991. "From The Toastmistresses - Debatable Motions", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973. "Frontier College Films", Tramline, 29 August 1958. "FTC Present Workshop", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973. "Funding Comes In", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Funding for YAC a Valuable Investment", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 21 December 1990. "Funding Provided For Native Internship Program", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986. "Fur Show", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990. "Futures Planning In Final Stages", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "Galena Hill News", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938. "Game Branch Director Finally Appointed", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977. "Gay Time As Badminton Clubbers Sign Off For Another Season", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938. "General Assembly To Deal With Land Claims Position Paper", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. "General Business Of The NIB", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976. "General Public Appear Apathetic Over Indian Land Claims Issue", Yukon Indian News, 22

November 1977.

- "GERTIE: You've Come A Long Way BABY!", *Klondike Sun*, 22 June 1989.
- "Girl Guide News", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "[Girl Guides and Boy Scouts]", Country Post, 6 October 1989.
- "Girl Guides Commemorate Queen's Silver Jubilee", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "The Girl Guides", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Girl Guides", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "[Girl Guides]``, Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Girls Raise Money", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Glacier Bears Third In Kamloops Meet", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Gold and Galena", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Gold Rush Plans Taking Shape For 1996 And 1998", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Golden Age Christmas Dinner", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- "Golden Age Society Report", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1994.
- "Golden Age Society", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994.
- "The Golden Age Society", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992.
- "Golfers Active Sunday", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Golfers Keep Swinging Despite The Shivers", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Good Hope Lake Problems Unsolved", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Good Hope School", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Good Job Earl, Bernie", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Good Odds, But Poor Sales in Sweepstake", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Good Program for Tomorrow Evening", Yukon World, 29 January 1905.
- "Good Turnout For Nielsen", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "Gopher Days Coming", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Gould YOOP Case Takes New Turn``, Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Gov't Meet To Discuss GDA", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Gov't Stalls On Funding", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Gov'ts Cost-Share In Legal Aid Plan", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Government Wants Community Club to Take Back Hall", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Graham Appointed To Fifth ExCom Post``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Grand Opening Of Campagne Hall", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Green Light On Allocation Of Funds", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Greenpeace North Pushes River Clean-Up", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Greenpeace Overjoyed At Allmand Decision", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Greetings Bro In Mission, B.C.", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Guide and Brownie News", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Guide and Brownies", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- ""Guiding" an Ongoing Commitment``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Gun Club Holds First Meeting", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Gun Control Under Heavy Fire", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "HABITAT Wilson Slams Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.

- "Hahai Leader Talks Peace", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Haines Junction Housing Association", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "Haines Junction Outdoors Club", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- ""The Hairy Honolulu Sisters"", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Hall Appointed Chairman", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Halloween Party", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Handicraft Club", Tramline, 8 May 1958.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 24 October 1958.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 6 March 1958. ..-
- -، , Tramline, 6 June 1958.
- "The Handicraft Club", Tramline, 23 March 1962.
- "Handicraft", Tramline, 20 March 1958.
- "Handicrafts Club", Tramline, 28 March 1957.
- "Handsome Cup Presented Atlin. Baseball Teams for Competition", Atlin News-Miner, 19 August 1939.
- "Hanson Wins In Game Draw", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "A Happy Birthday Story", Yukon News Weekender, 6 May 1977.
- "Happy Hallowe'en!", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Health Commission Meets In Dawson", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Hear Ye! Hear Ye! Hear Ye!", Tramline, 25 July 1958.
- "Help Record Your History", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Help?", St. Elias Echo, September 1979.
- "Herd Calves In Y.T.", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Here And There", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Heritage Day 1987", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "The High School Debates", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "High School Has Literary Society", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.
- "Hike-A-Thon Planned", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Hills And Spills", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "Historical Society Applies For Springs", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "The History of the Yukon Order of Pioneers 1894 to 1994", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994.
- "History of Y.O.O.P.", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Hobbema Powwow", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Hockey & Skating Club", Tramline, 17 October 1958.
- "Hockey And Skating Club", *Tramline*, 3 October 1958.
- "Hockey Club", Tramline, 21 September 1962.
- "Hockey Report", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Hockey Round-Up", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Hockey Tournament Planned", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Hockey Tourney", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "HOG Rally Debunks Image", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 August 1991.
- "Home For Native Students", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Home Rule For C. Club", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.

"Home School Co-Ordinator Attends Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.

- "Hope Springs Eternal With Resumption Of Claims Negotiations", *Dan Sha*, September 1987. "Hospital Auxiliary", *Tramline*, 23 November 1962.
- ", *Tramline*, 30 November 1962.
- "Hostel Meeting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "Hotel Fires Keep Crew Busy", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Housing Ass'n Off Ground Hopes For Units This Year", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Housing Gets Federal Boost", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Housing Program Announced By DIA For On-Reserve Housing", *Yukon Indian News*, 27 September 1977.
- ""How Can Dollar Buy What We Will Suffer" Johnson``, Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "How To Retain Our Culture Main Theme Of Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Human Resources News", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Human Rights Passed", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Hunker Social Club", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Hunters Draw for Survey Respondents", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Hunting Issue Still Under Consideration", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Hunting Rights Denied In Canada", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Hurdles To Overcome For Cadets", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Hydro Dam?", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "I.O.D.E. Holds Farewell Tea For Departing Members", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "I.O.D.E. Style", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Ice And Fire Plague Rec. Centre", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Impact Information Center In, 2nd Stage Inquiry In Doubt Faulkner", *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "Impressed With Development Of Indians Margaret", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Impressed With NWT Education", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Indian Act Amendment Gives Clear Property Tax Rights", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Indian Arts & Crafts Meet", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Indian Centre Facilities Improving But Still Need Boost Michelle``, *Yukon Indian News*, 31 March 1976.
- "Indian Days A Huge Success", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Indian Days Brings In Alanis", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Indian Days", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Indian Education Conference", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Indian Federated", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Indian Leaders Meet Carter", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Indian Women's Association Newsletter``, Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Indian Women's Meeting May Be Delayed Too Late``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 13 September 1978.
- "Indian Women Lobby For Voice In Revision", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Indians And Whites Differ``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Indians Announce Unified Front", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Indians In Canada: 25 Years Of Progress", Dan Sha, December 1987.

"Indians Launch Land Claim Against B.C. Railway", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.

- "Indians May Lose Program", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Indians May Regain State Of Main", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Indians Receive Honours", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Indians Reject \$50 Million", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Indians Should Demand "Power"", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- ""Information Van Gorder", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 3 February 1972.
- "Inquest Finds No Cause Of Death", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Interested Persons Organize Memorial Fund``, Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "International Highway Theme of Address Before Prince Rupert Rotary Club``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 17 June 1939.
- "International Ministers Of Education Meet", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "International Salmon Treaty Talks Continue``, Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "An Interview With Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Inuit Attack Settlement", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Inuit, Metis, Native Funding Cut By Feds``, Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "IODE Meets", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Iona Campagnola Visits Indian Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "The Issues", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "ITC Board Gets Control Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Jackie Joe Named To All-Star Team", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Jackson Resigns", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "James Bay Agreement Now Law", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "James Bay Natives Sell Birthright M.P.", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "James Bay Settlement", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Jaws Of Life", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Jean Travels To Inform Women", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "JET Program An Attempt To Curb Youth Unemployment``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "Jim Green Visits Dawson", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Johnson Appears Before NEB In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Johnson Demands Moratorium", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Johnson Makes Trip To Navajoland", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Joins Local Radio Station", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Journalists To Learn About Native People", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Judo-Jottings", *Tramline*, 2 November 1962.
- "Judo Jottings", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- " *``, Tramline*, 23 March 1962.
- ", *Tramline*, 21 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 26 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 12 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 19 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 9 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.

<u>``, *Tramline*</u>, 14 December 1962. ..\_ , Tramline, 4 May 1962. "Judokas Come Through Again", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974. "Junior Choir", Tramline, 14 November 1958. "Justice Comm. Meet Mar. 8", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979. "Justice System Studied", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. "K.N.H.S.", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989. "K.V.A. Talent Night", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989. "Kane Misguided Says NCC", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Kane Speaks To NWAC Conference", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Kangaroo Court Rules At Funspiel", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979. "Karate Clinic", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973. "Kaska Dena File Suit", Dan Sha, February 1987. "Kaushee's Memorial Bursary Fund``, Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "Keen Interest Centres Around July 1 Ball Game In Mayo", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938. ""Keeping Traditions Alive"", Dan Sha, August 1987. "Keno Community Club", Tramline, 4 May 1962. "Keno Hill Curling Club", Tramline, 3 October 1958. "Key Club Feeds the Multitude", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973. "Key Club Still Going", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974. "Kishwoot Hall Provides One Place For Recreation", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. "Klondike '73 Meeting", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973. "Klondike Centennial", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989. "Klondike Festival", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972. "Klondike Life", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990. "Klondike National Historic Sites Program", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990. "Klondike National Historic Sites September 1990``, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Klondike National Historic Sites", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989. ``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. "Klondike Placer Miners Association Tenth Annual Steak Dinner And Dance", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989. "Klondike Valley Land Use Plan In Detail", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989. "Klondyke Centennials Society Update", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Klondyke Centennials Society", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Klondyke Centennials Update", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Klondyke Rod and Gun Club's Shooting Range Now Open", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. "Kluane Klippings", St. Elias Echo, September 1979. ٢٢ ``, St. Elias Echo, November 1979. \_``, *St. Elias Echo*, January 1980. ..-<u>``</u>, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1980. ..-۔، , St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980. "Kluane Tribal Council - 1977", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. "Komish Is YPCP Pres.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979. "Koshon Carves At Xmas Workshop", Dan Sha, December 1986.

- "KPMA Barbeque And Dance", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Kwanlin Dun Day Camp", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Kwanlin Dun First General Assembly", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Kwanlin Dun Moves", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Kwiya's Final Report", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Ladies' Handicraft Club", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Ladies Ball League Aiming At Own Game Officiating", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Ladies Church Group", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "The Ladies Handicrafts Club", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "The Ladies Of The Royal Purple", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Land Claim Forum To Begin Nov. 6", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Land Claim Maps", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Land Claims And National Unity Top Discussions Of NCC Annual", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Land Claims Goals: Whats Been Agreed To", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Land Claims Meetings Underway Again", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Land Claims Soon To Resume", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Land Claims To Be Settled Without Undue Pressure Allmand``, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- ""Land Claims Will Not Be Prejudiced YTG", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Lang Asked To Resign", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Language Teachers Attend Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Lansing Lions Club", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Law Committee Discuss Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Law Committee Meets With Basford", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Lawyer Lueck Leaves", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Leaders Protest Meech Lake", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Leadership Shouldn't Be Decided By Court``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Learning Disabilities Association Formed", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Legion News", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Raven (Faro)*, 12 October 1972.
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 23 November 1972.
- ..-
- ..\_\_\_ , Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Legion Welcomes Members", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Legion", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- " ``, *Tramline*, 30 November 1962.
- "Leroy Little Bear's Submission To Berger Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Lets Carry One With Our Life", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Letter To NWT Metis Assoc.", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Letters to the Editor", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Letters To The Editor", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Letters to the Editor", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "[Letters to the Editor]``, Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Liard Band Takes Over Residential School", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Lib. MP Candidate Wants Y.T. Autonomy", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "Library and Lecture Society Organized", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Lifetime Member``, Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994.
- "Light Open Tour Planned for Yukon Communities``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 26 January 1979.
- "Lighting Holds Pipe Ceremony", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Line of Life Association -- Yukon", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.
- "Lions' District 49 Convention Has Total Yukon Representation``, *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 30 May 1961.
- "Lions Club Report, Recreation Centre Notice", Dotter, March 1988.
- "Lions Club", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Lions International", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
- "The Lions News", Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971.
- "Lip Shooters", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Living Cost Gap Widens Firth", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "The Local AA Group", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Local Artists Exhibit Their Work", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Local Ballparks May Be Upgraded in '79", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Local Cadets Learn To Fly", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Local Happenings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 February 1924.
- "Local Improvement District", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Local News Briefs", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "[Local News]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 April 1924.
- "Local Red Cross Officers Appointed Organization Now Functioning", *Atlin News-Miner*, 25 November 1939.
- "Local Tennis Meet", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Local Trade Fair Talks On A New Format``, Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "A Look At The Kaska Dena's Claim``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Lotteries", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "The Lysyk Inquiry Goes To Haines Junction, Ross River And Teslin", *Yukon Indian News*, 21 June 1977.
- "Lysyk Inquiry Takes A Day Off`, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Lysyk Inquiry Winds Up", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Lysyk Support For Pipeline Conditional", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "MacKenzie Big Winner In Texas", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "Macrame Anyone?", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Major Breakthrough On Land Claims Issue", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Major Churches Reaffirm Support For Project North", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Management Information System Awarded Contract", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Manitoba Indian Bands Receive Compensation", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Manpower Takeover Meets Opposition", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Manuel Heads New World Council Of Indigenous People", Yukon Indian News, December

1975.

- "Manuel Might Step Down", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Manuel", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Mardis Gras Helps To Mark Warmer Weather", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Marg Thomson New President Native Women's Association", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Margetts Speaks On Native Women's Rights", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Mayo's New Band Office", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Mayo Curling Club News", News at the Landing, 15 January 1980.
- "Mayo PTA Special", Tramline, 23 March 1962.
- "Mayo Teen Council Forms Society and Sets Goals", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Mayo Tennis Club's New Court Opens For Season", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Mayo Tennis Club Elects New Officers For Season", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Mayo Tennis Stars Will Soon Be Able To Rise And Shine", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Mayo Walk-A-Thon Nets \$14,000 For CNIB Week", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 27 September 1978.
- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940.
- "McKnight Discusses Talks", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Meech Lake Accord: Yukoners Left Out", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Meet the New Brownies", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Meeting And Things", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Meeting For Trappers", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Meeting Tonight To Discuss Baseball", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Meeting Will Explain Licensing, Sponsorship For '92", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Meeting", Tramline, 15 June 1962.
- "Meetings", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 25 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 27 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 21 September 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 12 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 19 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 5 October 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 23 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 16 November 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 18 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 April 1962.

- "Meetings! Meetings!", Tramline, 14 September 1962.
- "Membership Secrets Untangled", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Membership", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.
- "Message From Moosehide", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "A Message From the President of the Community Club", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "A Message Of Thanks From The Mothers' Cooperative``, Tramline, 3 October 1958.
- "Metis Association Asks For Land Claims Funding", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Metis Of Manitoba Push Land Case Worth \$2 Billion In Court``, Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "MIB And Two Gov'ts Meet To Define Roles And Responsibilities``, *Yukon Indian News*, 20 October 1976.
- "Micmac's Present Claim Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Mini-Bus Society Operating Well", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Mining Group Could Help White Pass", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.
- "Minispiel Opens Curling", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Minor Hockey", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Modern Rhythmic Gymnastics", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Moosehide Indian Council 1921", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "More Canadians Visiting The Yukon", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "More Money For LIP", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Morin Appointed Director Of Operations", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Morley Ecumenical Conference Draws Thousands", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Mounsey Appointed Corrections Administrator", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Mountie Charge With Assault", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Mrs. Emma Shorty, C.E.L.C. Making "A Better World For All Children" At F.H. Collins``, Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Mrs. Taylor Guest Of Honour At IODE Tea``, Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Mukluk Parka Industry Get Automation", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Mulroney, Bush, Hope-Fully For Rendezvous '92", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Museum Auction Big Success", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Museum Auction Great", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Museum Lecture Series Planned", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Museum Merci!", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Museum News", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- " ``, Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Museum Notes", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Museum Out Of The Red", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Museum Returns Human Remains", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Museum Thrives On Grants", *Klondike Sun*, 24 August 1989.
- "Music Festival Notes", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "NACAP To Begin Alcohol Education", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "NACAP To Combat Alcoholism", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Name Taken Off Human Rights Petition", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Names Needed For Queens Candidate``, Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "NAPO Holds Annual Meeting In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "National Native Women's Groups Meet In Whitehorse", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "National President Fails To Show", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Native Bans Battle Alcoholism", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Native Clubs Formed``, Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Native Construction Holds First Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Native Council Of Canada Sues Airlines", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Native Crafts- Growing Industry", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Native Crafts Talk Open Potpourri", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Native Crafts To Be Displayed At Commonwealth Games``, *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "Native Culture Taught Will Promote Harmony", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Native Diversion Conference Cancelled", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Native EDA Needs Not Met``, Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Native Employment Study In PSC Is Completed", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Native Folklore Guest Philip", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Native Housing Assoc. To Be Formed", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Native Language Issue Unresolved", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Native Language Program Still "Up-In-Air"", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Native Leader's Meet to Discuss Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Native Organizations Shocked At Lang's Action", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Native Products Brochure Available", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Native Reps Will Participate In Funding Allocations For The First Time``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "Native Teams Win In Bonspiel", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Native Theatre Rave Reviews", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Native Women Meet Standing Committee", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Native Women Should Get More Organized", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Natives Not Invited To Take Part", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Natives Win Three Seats", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Naysmith Outlines Plans", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "NCC 5th Annual Assembly In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "NCC Hopes B.C., Nfld., Sask., Will Rejoin", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "NCC President Abhores Non-Status Term", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "NCC Pursue Aboriginal Rights & Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "NCC Received Funds For Crime & Justice Commission", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "NCC, ITC Meet", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "NDP 5th Convention This Weekend", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978.
- "NEB Decision "No Surprise" To Pearson", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "NEB Favors Alcan And Dempster Pipeline Routes", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Needs Committee", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Negotiating On Health Transfer", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Negotiations To Resume", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Negotiators Working On Claim Differences", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Negotiators, Staff Travel To Alaska", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Net Profit Down \$54,000", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.

- "New Approach To Build On Past: McKnight", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "New Assistant for ExCom Still Uncertain", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "New Band Wanted", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "New Board", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "New Bookbinding Business for Yukon Rehab Centre", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.
- "New Branch Names Director General", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "New Career In Ec. Development", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "New Claims Approach", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "New Co-Operative Planning Process Introduced To Public", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "New Commissioner for NWT, Hodgson to IJC", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "New Computer Business Aids Band Councils", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "New Direction In Recreation", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "New Directions Resolution", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "New Directory Helps Women Find Jobs", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "New Grand Officers Yukon Order of Pioneers", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "New Hope For Native Contractors", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "New Human Rights Office Opens In Whitehorse", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "New Man For DIAND", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "New Marketing Tool For Society", *Yukon Indian News*, 11 October 1977. "New NIB Executive For '76-77...", *Yukon Indian News*, 22 September 1976.
- "New Recreation Board Elected", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "New Secret Society Started in Whitehorse", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "New Speech Equipment For Mayo Radio Station", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "The New Year!", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "New Yukon Teachers Given Orientation", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "News And Views 1051", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "News Around Town", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "News From Klondike National Historic Sites", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "News From Vancouver Yukoners Association", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "News in Brief", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "Newsletter Committee Report", OptiMST, April 1976.
- "NFB Interested In Doing Film", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "NHL Oldtimers Play Dawson", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "NIB Given Observer Status At UN", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "NIB Heads For Whse", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "NIB Negotiates For Health Funding", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.

"NIB To Hold Assembly In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976. "Nicarauga Needs Support", Dan Sha, November 1986.

"Nickels & Dimes!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Njootli's Report From Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Njootli Reports Progress In Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Njootli Resumes Post", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "NNADAP Reaches People", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- ""No Energy" For Increased Bureaucracy And Negative Attitudes Gaines", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "No Funds For Ski Club", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "No Identity Without Culture", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "No Opting Out For Canada's Influential Native Leaders", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "No Pipeline For Seven Years", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- ""No Pipeline" Berger", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "No Pipeline, Mr. Lysyk", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "No Surprise" In Routing Of Natural Gas Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "No Yoopee! No Whoopee!", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "North To McPherson In 1927 Paul Nieman", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Northern B.C. Native Communications Hold Founding Conference", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Northern Canada Included In DREE", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Not In The Public Interest", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Not Surprising But Disappointing", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Notes From Vancouver Yukoner's Association", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Nothing But A Houn' Dog", Tramline, 25 July 1958.
- "Notice Union Meeting", Tramline, 16 March 1962.
- "Notice", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- \_``, Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972. "
- <u>``,</u> *Tramline*, 20 June 1958. ..-
- ..-Tramline, 13 March 1958.
- ..-``, Tramline, 2 November 1962.
- "Notices And Information", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Notices", Tramline, 31 August 1962.
- ٢٢ , *Tramline*, 7 September 1962.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 5 October 1962. -،
- ..-, Tramline, 1 June 1962.

"[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.

- "NWAC Problems To Overcome", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC Annual Assembly In Saskatoon", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC Board Meet In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "NWAC Funding", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "NWAC Low Key On Accomplishments", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC May Get Core Funding", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "NWAC Summer Program Alcohol Study", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "NWAC To Meet In Edmonton", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "NWAC Want Recognition", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.

- "NWAC Woman Of The Year", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWT And Yukon Cadets Join Camp", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "NWT Claim Talks", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "NWT Metis May Join Brotherhood", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "NWT Postponed Strategy Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "NWT Women Ask "Why Not"", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Offers of Fighters for D.A.A.A. Club", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Official Invitations a Hot Item", *Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter*, 21 December 1990.
- "Old Crow Booze Ban Leaders Threatened", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Old Crow Claims Urgent", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Old Crow Strong And Free", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Old Time Tunes And Modern Swing Melodies Feature Elsa Dance", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Oliver Jim Working On Changes", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Only in Dawson? Pity!", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Opera Group to Perform in Mayo", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Operations Of Indian Resource Centre", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Opposition To R.V. Park", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Optimistic: Problems Remain", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "The Options Education Task Force``, Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Panel Hearing Three Different Views", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Parks Canada Cut-Backs Add Problem for Museum", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 February 1979.
- "Participation Recurring Theme At Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Party Politics Called Best Route For Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "PC's Meddle In Committee", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "PC's Retain Officers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "PC Leader To Be Chosen Feb. 3", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Pee Wees Prepare For Fort Nelson Meet", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Pelly Crossing Land Claims Meeting", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Pelly Historical Society", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Pelly Players Performed To Packed Houses In Faro And Carmacks", *Raven (Faro)*, 6 April 1973.
- "The Pelly Players Present", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Pelly Players Present", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Pelly Players", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Penikett Refuses Power Debt", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "The People Behind the Book", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "People Busy Organizing In Pelly Crossing", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "People Speak At Hearings", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Percy DeWolfe Dogsled Race Meeting", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.

"Percy Henry Member Of Elder's Council", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.

- "Permanent Funding", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "A Personal View", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "The Persons Who Moil For Gold", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Pete Sidney Executive Director", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Pioneer Dinner", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Pipeline & Landclaim Views", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Pipeline Fantasies", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Pipeline Information Teams Travel to Communities", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Pipeline Propaganda", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Pipeline Puts Pressure On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Pipeline Views Expressed", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Pipeline Views", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- " ``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Pipelines In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Pitch In Early", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Placer Miners Entertained", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Plan Major Show Of Strength", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Planning Conference Helps Set the Stage for '92", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 21 December 1990.
- "Planning Council Completes Current Round Of Negotiations", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Planning Council Conclude Three Day Talks", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "The Planning Council", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Planning Project Attends Conference", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Poker Tournament", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Policy Incomplete, Vague", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Politics Ineffective Millard", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Porcupine Caribou Heard: Politics Confusing", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Porcupine Caribou Herd", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Porcupine Caribou Management Board Press Release", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Position Open For Chief Negotiator", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Position Paper By November", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Potlatch Conference Revives Traditions", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Potpourri", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Powder Puff Hockey Alive In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Prairie Visit Yukon", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Pre-Rendezvous Dance", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Preparing For The Centennial", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Presentation By 13 Year Old Girl", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "President's Message", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "President's Message", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994.
- "Pritchard Willing To Talk To Native Organization On Education", *Yukon Indian News*, 26 January 1977.
- "A Problem with Serious Potential for Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February

1979.

"Profile Of Dawson's Arctic Winter Games``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.

- "Program For Women With Legal Problems", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "A Proposal From The Dawson City Music Festival Association", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Proposal Tabled By Health Department", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Provincial Status: Do We Want It?", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "PTA", Tramline, 23 November 1962.
- "Publisher's Notes", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Publishers' Message", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "The Purpose Of The Yukon Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Pushing For Total Tax Exemption", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Quest To Deliver Drug And Alcohol Programs", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Quest Volunteers Make The Difference", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Questions Cost & Need For Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Race Committee Dog-Gone Busy", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Rally Success", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Rams Hold 1st Place", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Raven's Legendary Performance Flies To Cape Breton", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- ""Raven" Hard-Hitting", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Ravings", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "Raybestos-Manhatten Community Award", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "RCAC Officers Gather In NWT", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "Re-Forming The Ta'an Dun", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Real Federal Policy Is One Of "Termination"", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Rec And Sports", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Rec Association Board Meeting", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Rec Association Formulates New Policies", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Rec Centre Wrap Up...", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Rec. Dept. Organzies Events", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Rec. Fieldworkers Go To Communities", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Recap Of The Year", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Recital Was A Vocal Treat", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Recommendations & Public Views Sought By NPA", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Recommendations Of FPC Say One Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Record Breaking Quest Marred by Virus", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Recreation Association", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Recreation Available At Yukon Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Recreation Board News", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Recreation Department Gets \$123,552 From Canada Works``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "Recreation Report", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Recreation Underway", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Recycling Committee Formed", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.

"Red Cross Campaign", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1972.
- "Red Cross News Notes", Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940.
- "Refreshing Fare At The Palace Grand Theatre", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Regatta At Chadburn", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Rehab Centre Sets Up Cafeteria Services At YIC", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Relevant Materials Needed In Education Soundmark", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Remember Wear A Poppy", *Tramline*, 2 November 1962.
- "Remembering August 17th", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Renee And Freddy Frost: Yukon Foster Parents", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Reorganization in Faro Snowmobile Club", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Report From Mayo", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter,
- "Report From Ottawa: Aboriginal Science Needs To Be Part Of Future Plans``, *Dan Sha*, December 1987.
- "The Report From the Range", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Report on the Yukon Council on Aging, Semi-Annual Meeting", *Yukon Senior*, 1 December 1993.
- "Reports", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1993.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Senior, 1 March 1994.
- "Research Materials Under Consideration By Committee", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Responsible Co-Operation Gains Respect", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Results Of Senior Citizen Study In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Revisions To Indian Act Discussed By NIB", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Revitalization Of Toastmasters", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Right Day For Settlement Fournier", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "The Right Of Discovery And Possession", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Rights And Powers Of Northern Quebecs Cree And Inuit", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Robert Service School Committee", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Rocking For Dollars", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Rod And Gun Club Planning Spring Shoot", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Rod And Gun Club", Tramline, 21 June 1956.
- "Rose-Marie Blair-Smith Reaps Standing Ovation At G.A.", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Ross River News", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Ross River Trappers Meet", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Royal Purple", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Rules and Regulations", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "S.S. Keno Closed To The Public", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "SAC Chairman Deplores Lack Of Power", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "SAC Takes A Hard Line Stand", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "SAC Under Pressure", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Sami People Join Yukon Natives In Fight For Rights", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Sami Reps Visit The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Saskatchewan Indians Reach Agreement On Land``, *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977. "School Advisory Committee Meeting``, *Raven (Faro)*, 20 January 1972.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "School Advisory Committee Notes", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "School Advisory Committee", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "School Advisory Executive Meeting", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- "School Committee News", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.
- "School News", St. Elias Echo, September 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1980.
- "School Reunion Attracts Capacity Crowd", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Schools Reunion", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Scouts And Cubs", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 21 December 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", *Raven (Faro)*, 2 November 1973.
- "Search And Rescue``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Sechelt Indians Vote For Autonomy", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Second In-Service Held At Carmacks", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Second WCIP In Sweden", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Selkirk Band General Assembly", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Senior Hockey", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Seniors' Notebook", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1992.
- "A Sense Of Balance Must Be Maintained``, Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Setting The Record Straight", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Settlement Model Released By Council", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Seven Years Means Never", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Seventy-Two Entries George Vernon and C.E. Ellis Declared the Victors", *Yukon World*, 31 January 1905.
- "Shelter News", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Shelter Update", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 11 October 1990.
- "Shelter Update", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "Shelter Updates", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Sick Mutt Brings A Bonus", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Sign Post Seniors Elect Executive", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Six Times Loveliness Equals One Queen", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Sixty Years Ago Canadian Women Became People", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Ski Club News", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 11 October 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- ", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.

"Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991. ``, Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991. "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991. "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991. "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 14 March 1991. "Ski Club``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990. ``, Tramline, 9 November 1962. "Ski Hill News", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "Ski Notes", *Tramline*, 13 April 1962. ``, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962. "Skips Are Not in It", Yukon World, 13 January 1905. "Skookies Coffee House", Dan Sha, September 1986. "Skookies Coffeehouse", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Skookies Completes First Five-Year Plan", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976. "Skookies Courtworkers", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976. "Skookies Hires Sidney", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Skookies Lacks Funds And Space For Recreation", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. "Skookies Rendezvous Round-Up", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977. "Skookies Restarts Arctic Sports Program", Dan Sha, April 1987. "Skookum Jim Dancers Return", Yukon Indian News, July 1974. "Skookum Jim Friendship Centre``, Dan Sha, December 1986. "Sleeping Bag Bonspiel", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972. "Small Crowd Elects Community Club Executive", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979. "Smith Joins DIA", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977. "Smith Wants Action", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Smoking Ban In Arena", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990. "Snowmobiliers Copped Out", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973. "Soccer", Tramline, 7 September 1962. "Society Forming", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972. "Society Gets New Name", Yukon Indian News, December 1975. "Society Holds Short Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978. "Society Supporter Moves On", Dan Sha, November 1987. "Society To Buy Hides", Yukon Indian News, August 1975. "Society To Host Conference", Yukon Indian News, October 1975. "Sod Busters For Social Housing", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. "Softball", Tramline, 8 May 1958. "Sold Out At The Ball", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Sourdough Appointed As Ski Association Chariman", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979. "Sourdough Rendezvous 86", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986. "Southerners Dim View Of The North", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.

- "Speaker Set For Women', Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978.
- "Special Events Funding To Forty-One Groups", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Special Events", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Spectacular Blaze Is Fire Department's Worst Nightmare", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Spectacular Weekend", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Spending Money For Nothing", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Spikers Clinch 1st Place", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "Spiritual Leader To Conduct Elders Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Sport Yukon Banquet And Awards", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Sports & Rec``, Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Sports And Rec", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Sports And Recreation", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- <u>``</u>, *Raven (Faro)*, 26 October 1972.
- *Constant of the second range of the second ra* ..-
- ..\_ , Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Sports News", Tramline, 15 June 1962.
- ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Sports Notice", Tramline, 20 June 1958.
- "Sports Page", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Sports", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 27 April 1972. "
- <u>```,</u> *Raven (Faro)*, 30 March 1972. ..-
- <u>```,</u> *Raven (Faro)*, 16 March 1972. ۔ د
- ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 3 February 1972. .د
- <u>```, Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.</u> ..-
- <u>``,</u> *Raven (Faro)*, 20 January 1972. ..\_
- ۔ ``, Tramline, 8 August 1958.
- "Spring Carnival Schedule of Events 1991", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Spring Carnival", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Spring Craft Sale", St. Elias Echo, April 1979.
- "St. Elias Community School Fishing At Klukshu``, Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "St. Peter's W.A.", Tramline, 10 October 1958.
- \_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 12 October 1962. \_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 2 November 1962.
- "Staff Changes", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Staff Of New Organization Yukon Planning", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Stage Peaceful Occupation", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Stamp Around Dawson", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Stars, Stars Stars!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Steering Committee Meets", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Steering Committee To Hire Researcher", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Stevens MP-PC To Whse.", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Stewart Valley Media Society General Meeting", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Stewart Valley Media Society Sells Memberships", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.

- "Stick Gambling Yukon Style", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "A Stitch For Posterity", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Stop Opposing, Start Proposing Linklater", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Struggling To Regain Metis Identity And Culture", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Stubenburg Appt'd To Advisory Council", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Student Centre Opened", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Student Voice An Asset", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Student Work Program At F.H.", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Students Attend Outdoor Project", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Students Exchange Now Accepts Yukon Youth", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Students Participate In Story Contest", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Students Succeed In Music Festival``, *St. Elias Echo*, May-June 1979. "Students Travel To Haines Alaska``, *Yukon Indian News*, 6 July 1977.
- "Substance Abuse Committee Meets", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Successful Day Camp And Leaky Pool Dominate Summer Action", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Support Hike YIWA``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "T.N.T.A.", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "T.V. Committee", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "T.V. Reruns & And More Moose Pasture", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- "Ta'an Dun``, Dan Sha, July 1987.
- ``, Dan Sha, September 1987. "
- "Table Cover Repatriated", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Tagish Band Negotiates", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "The Tagish Charlie Sport Fund``, Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Tagish Days On Weekend", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Tagish Jim", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Tagish Kwan Managers Fired", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Tahltan Council Grows: Overload Alarms Council", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Talent Nite At Gerties", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Target Date Set For Reorganization", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Target Date Unrealistic", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Teamwork Needed To Meet Goals", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Tennis", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- ``, Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Territorial Capital Study: Study Outlines Native Funding Access Woes", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Teslin Tribal Justice: Crime Prevention Officer", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Teslin Youth Group Formed", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Thank You C/A Band``, Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Thank You Potlach Helpers", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Thank You", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 5 October 1973.
- <u>، (</u> ``, *Tramline*, 23 November 1962.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Thanks For The Donations", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Thanks!", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992.
- "Thelma's Sewing Centre", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "There Is Another Way Out...", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Things Some Honorable Members Will Say!", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- ""Thinking Day" Tea Success", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Thompson Resigns Position As NWAC President``, Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Three Candidates For Indian Hall Of Fame", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Three Guests From Newfoundland Visit C.Y.I.", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Three MLAs Resign From Standing Committee", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Time To Lobby For Education Changes", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Tizya President Of Skookies", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Toastmasters", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "Toastmistress Club", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Toastmistress", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- "Toastmistresses Are Open For Members", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Toastmistresses Meet In Ketchikan, Alaska``, Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Toastmistresses", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 7 September 1973.
- ""Tom Longboat Award" For Native Athletes", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Toole & McCullough Attend Annual J.P. Conference", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 13 March 1979.
- "Top Of The World Curling Club", Tramline, 13 March 1958.
- "A Tough Act To Follow", *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990.
- "Tourism Yukon: Handbook On Museums", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "The Town Beat", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Town Council Meeting Notes", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Town Council", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Trade Board Has Special Meeting", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Trade Boards Meeting", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Trade Mission To Korea", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Traditional Winter Solstice Potlach", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Train Was Ready", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "Trappers Assoc. Wants You", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Trappers Workshop Worthwhile", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Trapping Workshops Held", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Trio Honored At YHMA Heritage Awards Night", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Triple Play For Dawson Fire Fighters", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Trophy Winners", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Trophy Winners, 1976-77", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Trout Rink Takes It", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Trudeau In Old Crow "Who Charmed Who?"", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Trudeau Thumbs Down On Prov. Status", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.

- "Trustee Candidates", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Tutor Program Up For Review", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Two Gov't System", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Two New Programs Available", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Two Reserves Receive New Schools", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "U.K. Club Announcement", Tramline, 1 November 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 9 May 1957.
- "U.K. Club Ballot Results", *Tramline*, 30 May 1957.
- "U.K. Club Ballot``, Tramline, 23 May 1957.
- "U.K. Club Election Results", Tramline, 13 February 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 14 February 1957.
- "U.K. Club Election", *Tramline*, 10 October 1957.
- "U.K. Club Elections", Tramline, 24 February 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 2 March 1956.
- "U.K. Club General Election", Tramline, 16 February 1956.
- "U.K. Club News", Tramline, 26 September 1958.
- "U.K. Club Newsletter", Tramline, 24 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 20 June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 20 March 1958.
- "U.K. Club Notice", Tramline, 8 February 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 2 February 1957.
- "U.K. Club Notices", Tramline, 29 August 1958.
- "U.K. Club Secretary Dave Adam Reports", *Tramline*, 15 November 1956.
- "U.K. Club", Tramline, 1 February 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 9 February 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 May 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 31 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 May 1957.
- "U.K. Handicraft Club Annual Display And Tea``, Tramline, 14 September 1962.
- "UBCIC Conference: Unity Basic Issue", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "UNESCO Group Loves Rice", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Unity Important To Claims", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Up & Coming", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "Urgent Need For Groups Delegates To YIWA State", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Valentine Bonspiel", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Valley Plan Endorsed", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Van Gorder Information", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Van Gorder School Council", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Van Gorder School Fair", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Van Gorder", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Various Bonspiels", Tramline, 13 February 1958.
- "Verbal Abuse At Roast Set for KVA Chairman", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Video Pen-Pals", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.

"Vienn and Stephen Win Whist Tournament", Yukon World, 22 January 1905.

"Village Affairs", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972. "Village Notes", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972. "Visitors Association Are in the Chips", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. "Visitors At the Museum", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. "Volleyball Coach Off To School", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978. "Volleyball Team Wins North Of 60 Tournament", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "A Vote of Thanks", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991. "W. Lakers Take 2nd", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979. "W.A. Notice", Tramline, 29 August 1958. "W.I.G.'S - Women's Interdenominational Group", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979. "W.L.'S Senior Citizens Incorporates A Society", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978. "W.L. Gymnastics Competitions Over", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979. "W.L. Merchants Attend YVA Meet", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979. "W.L. Residents On Con't Educ Comm", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979. "Wabisca Appointed Special Advisor", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "Wabisca Walks Tight Rope", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977. "Wah-Shee Resigns", Yukon Indian News, December 1975. "Waste Of Taxpayers Dollars" To Do Study", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. "Watch Out Dawson, Here Come The Girls In Blue!", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989. "Watson Lake Local Improvement District", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979. ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979. ..\_\_\_\_ , Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979. "Ways And Means", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979. "We Mean Business", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. ""We Offered Indians A Way Out"", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977. "Webber Calls On YTG In Housing Matter", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "A Week with Diana Bissell", OptiMST, December 1976. "Welcome Back Charlie", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977. "Welcome Bonspielers!", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973. "Welfare System More Harmful Than Apartheid Policy", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. "What Happened To Northern Preference", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977. "What Neurotic Northerners Do", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973. "What Will "One Government" Look Like``, Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977. "When The Red Serge Swings", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Where Are They Now?", Dan Sha, July 1987. ""White Pass" Becomes Book Tape", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "Whitehorse "Big Hitters" Win Tournament", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977. "Whitehorse Challenge Meet", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973. "Whitehorse Conference: ISI Protects Lifestyles", Dan Sha, July 1987. "Whitehorse Local Holds Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976. "Whitehorse Softball Weekend", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973. "Whitehorse Swimmers Break 12 Time Marks", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978. "Whitehorse Tennis Meet On Weekend", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013 Page 963

"Whitehorse: Buffulo Narrows Exchange Students, Friendship", Dan Sha, December 1987. "Whitepaper Being Implemented - Starblanket", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. "Who May Share In Land", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "Who Will Supply The Pipe?", *Yukon Indian News*, 6 December 1977. "Whse Local Gets New Exec.", *Yukon Indian News*, 9 March 1977. "Whse Residents Say "No" To Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. "Wildlife Inventory", Dan Sha, July 1987. "Will A New Act Face The Issues?", Dan Sha, June 1987. "Wolf Club Pack", Tramline, 28 September 1962. "Wolf Cubs Howl", Tramline, 16 March 1962. "Women's Centre Report``,July. "Women's First Aid Team Questions Commissioner", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973. "[Women's Page]``, Asbestos Sheet, January 1971. "Women's Workshop", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "Women Face Discrimination", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977. "Women Find Refuge At Kaushee's Place", Dan Sha, July 1986. "Women Have Learned A Lot - President Adeline", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976. "Women On Wheels: Info For Everyone", Dan Sha, November 1987. "Women Pledge Support", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976. "Women Seek Funding", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976. "Woodstock Coming North", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "Words From Webster", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989. "Workers Help Law Problem", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977. "World Council Of Indigenous People", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "World Gold Panning Committee In High Gear", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990. "World Goldpanning News", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "A Worthy Cause", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899. "Would Like To See Support For Year", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. "Y Reunion for Owners", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979. "Y.M.I. Notes", Yukon Catholic, March 1903. "Y.O.O.P. Annual Ball", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 December 1924. "Y.O.O.P. Celebrates 95th Anniversary", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989. "Y.O.O.P. Report", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. "YBA Championship In Faro Had All The Moves", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973. "Ye-Sa-To Communications Holds 1st Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976. "Ye-Sa -To Becoming "Voice Of The People"", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977. "Ye Sa To's Native Communications Legacy", Dan Sha, March 1987. "Ye Sa To Assembly", Dan Sha, July 1987. "Ye Sa To Get Executive Director", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "Ye Sa To Revamps", Dan Sha, February 1987. "The Year 1976 In Pictures", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977. "Years Highlites At Your Ctr. Meeting", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979. "YICES Directed To Ensure Native Language Recognition", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.

- "YIDC Eyes Sawmill", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YIWA General Assembly", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YIWA Gets New Coordinator", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "YIWA Has Busy Month", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "YIWA Has Busy Schedule", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "YIWA Hires Co-Ordinator", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "YIWA Hires First Indian Resource Worker", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "YIWA Hiring For Summer", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "YIWA Meeting Sept. 27-28", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "YIWA Newsletter", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- *Dan Sha*, September 1987.
- ..\_ ``, Dan Sha, November 1987.
   ``, Dan Sha, December 1987.
- ..\_
- "YIWA Postpones Women's Retreat", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "YIWA Public Speaking Finished", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "YIWA Receives Grant For Project", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "YIWA Receives Positive Response", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "YIWA To Hold Public Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "YNP Art Demonstration", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Young and Energetic", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Young Men's Institute", Yukon Catholic, December 1902.
- "Young Women Address Needs", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Youth Ambassador", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Youth Centre Based On Responsibility", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Youth Centre Fervor", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Youth Centre Now!", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "YSF Seminar For Sports Volunteers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "YTG Aids Band Programs", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "YTG Recreation Program Not Preventative", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "YTG Signs Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "YTG Social Services Gets Some Results On Recommendations", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "YTG To Oversee Pipeline Development", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Yu-Native In Operation", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Yu-Native Receives Grant", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Yukon 2000 A Good Start``, Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Yukon Arts Council Plans Two Musical Evenings for Whitehorse in February", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Yukon B'Ball Set", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Yukon Businesses Hurt By DRIE, NEDP Program Road Blocks", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Yukon Cadet Camp Prepares For Visitors", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Yukon Chamber Of Commerce Proposed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "Yukon Council on Aging Semi-Annual Meeting Oct. 16th, 1992", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1992.

- "Yukon Delegate To Annual C Of C Meeting In Halifax", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 12 September 1978.
- "Yukon Elders Meet Again", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Yukon Family Services", OptiMST, April 1976.
- "Yukon First for Youth", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Yukon Hall News", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Yukon Indian Days Set For End Of July", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Yukon Indian Hospitality Big Hit With Delegates", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "The Yukon Indian Land Claim", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Association", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, December 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Association: Elizabeth Louise Pope", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Newsletter", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women Set Assembly Date", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Yukon Indian Women To Meet In March", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Yukon Judo Clinic", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "The Yukon Miner's Directory", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Yukon Native Construction Awarded Two Contracts", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977.
- "Yukon Native Hockey Tournament A Smashing Success", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Yukon Native Warriors Begin New Season", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Yukon Order of Pioneers Annual Meeting", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1994.
- "Yukon Order Of Pioneers List Dawson Members``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Yukon Order of Pioneers", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Yukon Order Of Pioneers", St. Elias Echo, May 1978.
- "Yukon Order of Pioneers", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1992.
- "Yukon Prospectors Association", Placer Mining Times, 3 August 1983.
- "Yukon Reps At Games In Alberta", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Yukon Reps Attend Education Conference", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Yukon River Salmon Negotiations: Talks Are Critical", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Yukon Sports Federation", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Yukon Sports Groups Attend", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 September 1978.
- "...Yukon Surface Burial Grave Saved", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Yukon Trappers Assoc", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Yukoners Attend Arctic Health Meeting", Dan Sha, July 1987.

## Sports & Recreation:

- "\$100.00 Bingo``, *Tramline*, 23 March 1956.
- "1051 News And Views", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "10th Annual Native Hockey Tournament``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "11 Faroites to Anchorage", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "150 Swimmers Will Attend Yukon Meet``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.

- "1957 Game Totals Listed``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "1961 Watson Lake Fish Contest Now In Full Swing", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "1970 Christmas Celebrations", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "1972 Arctic Winter Games", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "The 1972/73 Yukon Judo Championship", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "The 1977 Haines Junction Annual Christmas Bird Count", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "1978 in Pictures", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "1979 Hunting Reg's Changed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "1981 Czarina Contest``, Yukon Gateway, December 1980.
- "1987 Rendezvous", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "1990 Discovery Days: Something For Everyone!", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "1991 Discovery Days", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "1991 Discovery Days", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "1991 Klondyke River Raft Race", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "1992 Arctic Winter Games 1992", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "The 1st Haines Junction Brownie Pack", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "1st Yukon Horseshoe Tournament", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "3 Winners Return From Cantung Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "30th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.
- "313.6 Ton Of Rock Thrown 340 Miles", Tramline, 28 February 1957.
- "32nd Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.
- "33rd Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.
- "34th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "35th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955.
- "36th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
- "4 C's``, Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- ..\_ ``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 January 1969.
- "4th Annual Native Curling Bonspiel", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "50 Year Reunion Planned for Association of Sourdough", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "564 Corner", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "5th Annual Dawson International Gold Show", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "5th Annual Native Bonspiel Results", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "74 Judo Yukon Judo Championships``, Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "76 Sleeping Bag Bonspiel", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "7th Annual Klondike Dart Tournament", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "81 Winter Golf Enthusiasts Participate", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "85 Years Later...A Stanley Cup Rematch!", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "896 Pioneer Squadron Starts A New Season", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "896 Pioneer Squadron``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990. "91 Carnival a Success``, *Stewart Valley Voice*, 12 April 1991.

"About Town", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 September 1954. "Absolutely The Last Chance", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973. "Academy Awards 1981: A Splash Of Splendor", Yukon Gateway, December 1981. "Accident Stops Fight in the Third Round", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903. "The Acey Duecey Bulletin", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970. "The Achey Duecey Club Of Faro", Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970. "Active Horseshoe Club In Peak Physical Shape", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973. "Activities At Skookies", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976. "Activities At the Community Centre", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971. "Activities", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), March 1981. ``, Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), April 1981. "Actors Love Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978. "Ads & Announcements", St. Elias Echo, September 1979. "Ads And Announcements", St. Elias Echo, September 1980. ``, St. Elias Echo, October 1980. "[Ads]``, Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969. \_``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 July 1969. ..\_\_\_ "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969. "Aerobics``, *Tantalus News*, 24 October 1985. "After Seasonal Hibernation", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974. "Afternoon Delight", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Airforce, Ca. 1957", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003. "Airport Club", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961. "Airport Party", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961. "Airport Recreation Club's Bonspiel", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962. "Airport Recreation Club", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961. "Airway Legends", Shakat, Summer 1987. "Akutagawa Presents An Impressive Karate Clinic", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973. "Alcoholics Anonymous", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970. "All-High Bonspiel``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962. "All-Native National Hockey Association Formed", Yukon Indian News, November 1974. "All Kinds Of Welcome's", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962. "Along The Sports Trail", Tramline, 2 February 1957. "Alpine Club", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969. " ", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969. "And The Cassiar Bonspiel Winners", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962. "ANIK Reception Installed By Relay Method", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973. "Announcement", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961. <u>``, Northern Light (Watson Lake)</u>, 22 January 1962. دد <u>```, Northern Light (Watson Lake)</u>, 12 February 1962. ..-\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1972. ۔ ٢٢ ``, Tramline, 15 December 1955. "Announcements", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979. ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.

	Northern Light (Watson Lake) 20 August 1061
	Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
	Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
	Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
··	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
	`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
······································	`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
···	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
	`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 March 1962.
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
	, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 February 1962.
	<sup>°</sup> , <i>St. Elias Echo</i> , January 1979.
"[Announce	ments]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 July 1954.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 September 1954.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 October 1954.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 4 November 1954.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.
··	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 December 1954.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954.
··	`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.
··· ``	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954.
··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 17 June 1954.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 March 1955.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.
	, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955.
	-

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 28 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 10 February 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19*), 3 November 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 29 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 7 April 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 5 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 13 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 2 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.

"Annual Fair Entries", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.

- "Annual Hockey Tourney", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Annual I.O.D.E. Packages", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "The Annual Lion's Bonspiel", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "Annual Mixed Bonspiel Held", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "Annual Pioneer Ball Tomorrow Evening", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "The Annual Salmon Run", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Another Quiet Weekend", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "Another River Trip, If You Catch The Drift", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Answer Received", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Anvil First Aid Men To Vancouver", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Anvil, YTG Differ on Who Should Fund Faro Gym``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 January 1979.
- "Anybody for Bridge???", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Apathy Resolved in Bar?", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Archibald Planning Champion", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Archibald Takes Panning Title", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Arctic Circle Running Club", North Wind, January 1980.
- " ``, North Wind, October 1980.
- "Arctic Sports Display", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.

"Arctic Winter Games - Arctic Short Trials", St. Elias Echo, November 1979.

"Arctic Winter Games "Team Yukon"", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.

""Arctic Winter Games 1986"", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.

"Arctic Winter Games In Old Crow", North Wind, January 1980.

- "Arctic Winter Games News", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Arctic Winter Games Presentation", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Arctic Winter Games Results", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Arctic Winter Games Summary", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Arctic Winter Games", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), March 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_``, News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *North Wind*, November/December 1979.
- "Area Skiers Shine In Terrace", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.
- "Arena Committee Meetings", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Arena Completed Waiting for Ice", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Arena Condemned", Yukon Gateway, November 1981.
- "Arena Prospects Brighten", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Arena Repairs Report Shows Purlin Damage Open By Jan. 31/82", *Yukon Gateway*, January 1982.
- "Arm Broken At Rink Last Night", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Army, Ca. 1957", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Around Town", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Art Attack", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "Art Exhibition", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Art Is In The People", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "The Art Of The Piano", *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990.
- "Arctic Winter Games", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Artists Represent The Wealth Of The People", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Arts Events", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Asbestos Kings", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "At Lower Post``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "At The Community Hall", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "...At the Old Ball Game``, Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "At Upper Liard", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Athletes Train For Winter Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.
- "Athletes Travel To Winter Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 April 1978.
- "The Athletic Club", Whitehorse Tribune, 7 September 1901.
- "Atlin Amateur Athletic Association Stage Good Hockey Game At Arena", *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 March 1939.
- "Atlin Athletic Club Re-Organized for Community Interest", *Atlin News-Miner*, 28 December 1940.
- "Atlin Now Boasts Formation of Live Athletic Association", *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 February 1939.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
  - ``, Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.
- "Atlin on Skis", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.

"Atlin Soft Ball Season Opens -- Competitions Keener Than Ever", Atlin News-Miner, 27 May

1939.

- "Atlin Team Scores Smashing Victory Over Noland Placers", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- "Attention All Musicians!", Tramline, 31 May 1956.
- "Attention All Skiers", Tramline, 30 March 1962.
- "Attention Ski Club Members", Tramline, 24 August 1962.
- "Aug. 31, July 1 and 2 Yukon Indian Days", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "AWG Promo", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Baby Show", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Back Pat``, Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Badges Awarded", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Badminton a Success!", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "Badminton Championships To Be Held In Faro", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Badminton Championships", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Badminton Club Completes Successful Season", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Badminton Club Holds Bridge Drive Monday", Mayo Miner, 3 December 1937.
- "Badminton Club Plans Active Year", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Badminton Club Starts Playing", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "Badminton Club Will Keep On For Another Two Months", Mayo Miner, 23 April 1937.
- "Badminton Club", Tramline, 21 November 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 28 November 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, *Tramline*, 28 September 1967.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Laker, 7 October 1964.
- "Badminton Finals", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Badminton Games Attract Many", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Badminton Games Draw Many Fans", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Badminton News", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Badminton News", Tramline, 20 April 1956.
- "Badminton Season Starts Tuesday", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Badminton Stars Ready For Another Season", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Badminton Winners", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Badminton", Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 January 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 24 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 24 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 27 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 14 November 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 August 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 31 October 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 January 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 16 March 1962.

- ٢٢ ``, Tramline, 4 May 1962.
- "Ball Diamond Renovations", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Ball Diamond Tennis Court Skating Rink For Silking", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Ball Diamonds In A Mess, Players Upset", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Ball Game", Mayo Miner, 25 June 1937.
- "Ball Players Turn Out In Force Tuesday Night", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Ball Season Underway", *Raven (Faro)*, 10 May 1974. "The Ball Was A Bash!", *Klondike Sun*, 22 June 1989.
- "Band Concert", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Band Contest Results", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Bang!! Goes a Half a Dollar", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 August 1924.
- "Banjo Jim", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Bar Maids Race", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Baracuda Soccer Club in Juneau", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Baroness Of Stewart Lake Welcomes Newcomers", Yukon Gateway, November 1981.
- "Baronial Appointment", Yukon Gateway, March 1981.
- "Baronial Appointments", Yukon Gateway, December 1980.
- ``, Yukon Gateway, November 1981.
- "Baseball As She Is Played on the Golf Links", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 August 1924.
- "Baseball At Midnight At Dawson In '98", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Baseball Club Formed On Galena", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Baseball Game Peps Up Holiday", Mayo Miner, 2 July 1937.
- "Baseball Makes Big Comeback In Mayo After These Many Years Of Inactivity", Mayo Miner, 25 June 1937.
- "Baseball Practise Saturday Night", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Baseball", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985.
- ``, Tramline, 6 June 1958. "
- ..-`, Tramline, 13 June 1958.
- ``, Tramline, 9 August 1956. .د
- ۔ د , Tramline, 21 June 1956.
- ..-`, Tramline, 26 July 1956.
- .د Tramline, 28 June 1956.
- ..-Tramline, 31 May 1956.
- ..\_ Tramline, 7 June 1956.
- "Basketball May Be Played Here This Coming Winter", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Basketball Results", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Basketball Underway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Batter Up!", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "A Battle Royal", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Bear Hugging 'Em'", Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Bears Are Tops", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Bears Hold On To 1st Battle Rages For 2nd", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "Bears Start Winning Streak", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.

- "Bears Win League Title", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "Bears Wrap Up Season Play, Ready To Grapple The Finals", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 6 March 1979.
- "Beaten By Over-Confidence", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Beaus And Arrows", Tramline, 14 February 1957.
- "Beauty Contestants", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Beaver Lumber Mountain Bike Rally", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Bed Race Anyone", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Bed Racing What A Gas!", Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Bed Racing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Belated Sports Special", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Belvedere To Rise From Ashes", Yukon Gateway, February 1981.
- ""Ben Bernie" McLeod Steals Show At Tennis Club Hop In Pioneer Hall Thursday", *Mayo Miner*, 29 July 1938.
- "Benefit Dance", Tramline, 4 April 1957.
- "Benefit Ice Races Likely Out", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Benefit Raffle for B. Pedersen", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Benefitness", Powder Magazine, February 1977.
- "The Best Medicine Is Life", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Best Rendezvous in Eighteen Years", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Betting Averages", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Bicycles", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Bicyclist? Stay Away From Bell-Bottoms", Midnight Sun, September 1969.
- "Big Baseball Game on Tonight", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924.
- "Big Bonspiel Won By The Vice-President", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Big Doings At the Pioneer Hall", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 March 1924.
- "Big Game Hunters's Heaven Found in Northern Wilderness", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "The Big Push Part 2", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Big Turnout At Badminton", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Bill Brewster Arena", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "Bill Brewster Honored At Tournament", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "Billy Fields Competes For Yukon", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Billy Had Big Fight", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Bingo For Community Profit", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Bingo Jackpot Won By Elsa Resident", Tramline, 12 April 1956.
- "Bingo To Start Again February 4th", Tramline, 26 January 1956.
- "Bingo", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 15 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 8 March 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 24 February 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 April 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 2 February 1956.

), *Tramline*, 16 February 1956. ٢٢ .د , Tramline, 5 December 1957. "Bingo!", Tramline, 5 December 1958. ςς ``, *Tramline*, 24 November 1955. ..-Tramline, 24 October 1957. ..-Tramline, 10 October 1957. ۔ Tramline, 21 November 1957. . د Tramline, 9 November 1957. "Birckel Wins", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Bits & Pieces", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961. ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961. "Bits And Pieces", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961. "The Blister Brigade", Powder Magazine, September 1975. "Boat/Trailer/Motor Super Raffle 1981``, Yukon Gateway, December 1980. "Bob Hope Regrets", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973. "Bobby Walking To Montreal", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976. "Bonnifield Loses Gambling Joint, \$72,000 In Poker, He Wins It Back In Six Hours", Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969. "Bonspiel Begins The 16th", Tramline, 2 February 1956. "Bonspiel Invitation", Tramline, 24 February 1956. "The Bonspiel", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962. "Bonspiel", Tramline, 9 February 1956. "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976. "Bonspiels``, Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969. "Boob-Tube Beefs", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978. "Book Preference Survey", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962. "Books By Mail", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961. "Bouquets To Skagwayites", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957. "Boxer Is Ready", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976. "Boxing & Wrestling Shows Draw Packed Houses", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938. "Boxing At Carmacks", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979. "Boxing At The Centre", Yukon Indian News, October 1975. "Boxing Carnival Friday Evening", Yukon World, 24 January 1905. "The Boxing Carnival Takes Place Tonight", Yukon World, 28 January 1905. "A Boxing Club for Mayo?", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979. "Boxing Coach's Clinic May Help Winter Games", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978. "Boxing Day Social", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1986. "Boxing Draws Crowd", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Boxing Match Tomorrow Night", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914. "Boxing Matches", Yukon World, 8 January 1905. "Boxing Warriors", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978. "Boy's Sports", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956. "Branigan Loses First Rec Centre Round, Vote on First Phase Only", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.

- "Bread Baking Contest", Yukon Gateway, December 1980.
- "Break-Up Drama Festival", Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977.
- "Bridge Anyone?", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- <u>```, Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.</u>
- ۔ د , Tramline, 11 May 1956.
- "Bridge Club", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- ``, *Tramline*, 2 March 1956.
- , Tramline, 14 November 1957.
- "Bridge", Tramline, 6 June 1958.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 7 March 1957.
- "Broomball At Chooutla", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Brownie News", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- <u>``, Klondike Sun</u>, 8 February 1990. ςς
- ``, *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990. ..-
- <u>``, Klondike Sun</u>, 11 January 1990. .د
- ..., *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990. ..., *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990. .د
- ..\_
- "Brownie News", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Brownie News", Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971.
- "Brownie Nites", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "Brownie Notice", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Brownies And Girl Guides", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "Brownies and Guides Take Over the Rec. For a Weekend", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Brownies To Girl Guides", Tramline, 18 April 1957.
- "Brownies", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "Building Ski Trails in Whitehorse", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 5 January 1979.
- "Builds New Boat for Mayo Lake", Mayo Miner, 31 July 1936.
- "Bundle-Up Warmly for Very Cold Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Burnt Hill Crow Flats", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Burwash to Hold Winter Carnival", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "By Way Of Change", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "C.A.T. Concert Seeks Natural Highs", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "C.B.C. Debate", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Cabin Fevers Cured by Frostbite Folk Festival", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Cable TV This Month", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Cadet Camp Headquarters At Yukon Hall``, Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Cadet Exchange From U.K.", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Cadet News", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Cadets Hold 7th Inspection", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "California Or Bust Walkathon", Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "California Or Bust! Walkathon", Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Calumet Ball Club", Tramline, 15 May 1958.
- "Calumet Ladies Entertain", Tramline, 18 October 1956.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Calumet Ski Club", Tramline, 27 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 27 July 1957.
- "Calumet Ski Tournament", Tramline, 20 March 1958.
- "Camera Club Cops Cash", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "Camera Club", Tramline, 23 August 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 April 1957.
- "Campground Leads The League", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "Campground Maintains League Lead``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "Campground Remains #1", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 September 1979.
- "Campground Team Overwhelms League", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Campground Vs Kaw-Tu- 9-8", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "Camping", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Campus Update", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "Canada Day Happy 110th``, Yukon News Weekender, 1 July 1977.
- "Canada Day At Champagne", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Canada Day Celebrations", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- " ``, St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Canada Day Recap", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Canada Games Logo Design Contest", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Canada Winter Games", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Canada Wire & Cable Trophy", Tramline, 17 January 1957.
- "Canadian Cable Ok'd But Will It Entertain?", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Canoe Tips``, St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "The Canoe Trip", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Canoeing On The Yukon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Canoeing Water Safety Course To Be W.L. On June 24", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 19 June 1979.
- "Canoers Get in Shape``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Canyon Adventures", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Canyon Creek Walk-A-Thon", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Carcross Dancers Make Debut``, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Carcross Baseball Team Getting Limbered Up by Practising Every Night``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 May 1940.
- "Carcross Workshop", OptiMST, April 1976.
- "Card Craze Sweeps Territory!", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "Card Of Thanks", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Caribou Migration; "What I Did During Spring Break"", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Caribou Season Extended Nov. 10", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Carmacks Comments", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1973.

"Carmacks Mini-Rendezvous Brings Out The Community", Yukon Indian News, 17 March

1976.

- "Carmacks Mini Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Carmacks Recreation Board", Country Post, 27 November 1989.
- "Carmacks Wipeouts Ski Team", Country Post, 1 November 1989.
- "Carnival Planned to Celebrate Longest Day", Yukon News Weekender, 10 June 1977.
- "Cassiar Curling Club Executive", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Cassiar Curling Club News``, *Asbestos Sheet*, January 1971. "Cassiar Snow Mobile Club``, *Asbestos Sheet*, December 1970.
- "Cassiar Track Meet Scheduled", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Cassiar Wins", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Cassier Track Meet Elimination Trials Concluded May 24", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Cassier", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "Casting: "Anything Goes"", Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "CBC TV", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "CBC Radio 1230 On Your Dial", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "CBC Will Carry CTV Hockey Game Special", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "CBC Will Carry Super Bowl", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Celebration Interrupted by the Rain", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Centennial '71 Celebrations", Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "Centennial Celebrations", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Chamber Hears TNTA Proposal", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "Chamber Of Commerce Assumes Control Of Kiki Days", Yukon Gateway, November 1981.
- "Champ Again!!", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "A Champion Is Recognized", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Charlie's Chuckles", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Charlie's Chuckles", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "The Charm Of The Yukon", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "I Check My Trapline!", North Wind, 12 February 1981.
- "Checking Scoreboards", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "A Cheechako View Of Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971.
- "Chess Club Activities", Tramline, 13 June 1957.
- "Chess Club Formed At Calumet", Tramline, 7 August 1956.
- "Children's Ski Instruction", Tramline, 1 February 1958.
- "Childrens' Christmas Party", Tramline, 10 October 1957.
- "Chilkats Dance", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Choice Tidbits", Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
- "Chooutla's Hockey Line-Up", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "The Chooutla Skating Rinks", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Chooutla Soundly Beaten", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Chooutla Track And Field Meet``, Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Christensen Will Ski As Njootli Fiddles Around", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.

- "Christmas Concert Draws Large Crowd", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Christmas Concert", Tramline, 15 December 1955.
- "Christmas Festivities", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Christmas Parties Galore", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "Christmas Party", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "The Christmas Puzzle Caper``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Christmas Spirit Taking Over", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "Christmas Traditions", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Church Ladies Group", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "Church News", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Church Notes", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Church Notices", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 24 November 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, *Tramline*, 8 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 15 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 26 April 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 19 July 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Tramline, 18 May 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 5 April 1956.
- "Church Of The Apostles", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Church Of The Apostles, Faro, Y.T.", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Churches", Tramline, 20 December 1956.
- "The Cinema", Tramline, 29 November 1956.
- "Cinema``, Tramline, 6 December 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 30 August 1957.
- "The Cinema``, Tramline, 25 April 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 27 July 1957.
- "Cinemascope For Local Theatres Being Investigated", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "The Circle``, Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Circus In Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Circus Was a Sham", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Citizens' Association On Meeting Due", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Citizens' Association``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Citizens' Committee Purpose Of Carnival", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Citizens Association", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "The City Of Dawson", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "CJCI Loses Broadcaster While Watson Lake Raises Caine", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "The Clearing House", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Clowns Must Laugh At Themselves Too", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Club Y News", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Cob Job", Powder Magazine, October 1976.
- "Cole Challenge Trophy Playdowns", Tramline, 23 March 1956.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Cole Trophy Challenge Game", Tramline, 26 January 1956. "Cole Trophy Competition", Tramline, 10 January 1957. "Come One! Come All! To The Halloween Ball!", Tramline, 17 October 1957. "Come To The Ice Work Squirm", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971. "Comeback For Eagles", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979. "Coming Events And Things Like That", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971. "Coming Events", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971. ``, Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971. " ..-", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978. "Coming Next Month", St. Elias Echo, January 1980. "Coming Of Age", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989. "Coming Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979. ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979. "Commentary On Arctic Winter Games Special Events", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972. "Comments" By The Faro Recreation Association President = E.J. Nadeau``, Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971. "The Commissioner's Ball", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990. "Commissioner Bell Honours Vic And Katy Johnson", Yukon Gateway, March 1981. "[Community Activity]", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970. "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954. ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 July 1954. ..-Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 23 September 1954. . د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 October 1954. .. Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954. ۔ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 4 November 1954. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954. .د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954. .د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 17 June 1954. . د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955. .د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955. .د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 March 1955. ۲. Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955. ςς\_ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 January 1955. ۔، Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955. . د Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955. ٢٢ Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955. ۲. Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955. -، Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955. ςς Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955. . د , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013 Page 980

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 29 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 1 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 2 June 1955.

## "[Community Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.

- ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.
- "Community Calendar", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978.
- "Community Club Elections", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Community Club Exec Meets", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Community Club Future Brighter", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Community Club News", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, November 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, April 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, February 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, St. Elias Echo, September 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "Community Club Notes And Schedules", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "Community Club", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "Community Effort In Dawson", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "[Community Gossip]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "Community News", Yukon Senior, 1 December 1994.
- "[Community News]", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "Community Profiles Whitehorse", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Community Profiles: Carcross``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Carmacks", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer

1985.

- "Community Profiles: Dawson/Moosehide``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Kluane", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Mayo", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Pelly Crossing/Fort Selkirk``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Ross River``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Teslin", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Watson Lake``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Whitehorse``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Service", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Communiversity Courses", Yukon Gateway, February 1980.
- "Concert``, Tramline, 26 September 1958.
- "Congratulations To The Track Team", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979.
- "Congratulations", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Conservation News", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Contemporary Communities", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Contest in Singles", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "Contributed", Tramline, 10 July 1958.
- "Corner Of Dawson Skating Rink Caves In, No One Hurt``, Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
- "Cost of Eight Selected for Drammer", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- "Council Approves Arena``, Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Countdown to the Yukon Quest``, Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Coverall Column", St. Elias Echo, May 1978.
- "Crash Test Dummies' Success No Accident", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Credits", Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970.
- "Cribbage Tournament", North Wind, 11 February 1980.
- "Cribbage Tournament", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Cribbage", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "Cross Country Ski Clinic", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "Cross Country Skiers", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "Cross Country Skiing", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tantalus News*, 24 October 1985.
- "Cross Cultural Understanding Through Traditional Dancing", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Crowds Attend Kiki Events", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Cub Thank You", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Cubs And Scouts", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Cubs Finish 1978-79 Years Work", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Cubs Win Season", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "Culture Comes To Faro", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.

"The Cure For A Dull Evening", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957. "Curlers Prove Strong Athletes", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979. "Curlers Start Year with 8-Ender Group", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974. "Curlers Wind Up Year With Funspiel", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979. "Curlers", Tramline, 12 January 1956. "Curling 12 Years Ago", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979. "Curling and Fun for Everyone", Dannzha, December 1992. "Curling Challenge by Red Head Rink", Yukon World, 19 January 1905. "Curling Club Executive Meeting", Tramline, 1 February 1958. "Curling Club Executives", Tramline, 17 November 1955. "Curling Club Meeting", Tramline, 4 October 1957. "Curling Club News", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990. ``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990. "Curling Club News", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Curling Club Notes", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990. "Curling Club To Hold "Get Acquainted" Bonspiel", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978. "Curling Club Welcomes Youth", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976. "Curling Club", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961. ζζ ``, Tramline, 8 February 1957. ``, *Tramline*, 17 October 1957. ..-<u>``,</u> *Tramline*, 12 December 1957. ..-..\_ , Tramline, 9 November 1962. "Curling Executive For 1958/1959 Elected", Tramline, 10 October 1958. "Curling For Yukon", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "Curling in Dawson", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Curling Instructions For The Novice", Raven (Faro), 12 March 1970. "Curling Minispiel Results", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974. "Curling News - Chayko Rink Wins in Whitehorse", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976. "Curling News", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970. ``, Asbestos Sheet, October 1971. "Curling News", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989. "Curling News", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976. ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 19 March 1976. ·.\_\_\_ , Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976. "Curling News", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973. ``, St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980. "Curling News", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992. "Curling News", Tramline, 6 February 1958. " ``, *Tramline*, 17 November 1955. <u>\_\_\_</u> Tramline, 8 December 1955. \_\_``, *Tramline*, 29 December 1955. ..--، , Tramline, 14 February 1957. "Curling Playdowns", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973. "Curling Scene Active", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.

- "Curling Season Opens At U.K.H.H.", Tramline, 17 November 1955.
- "Curling Season Preparation", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "Curling Social", Tramline, 17 January 1957.
- "Curling Tips", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Curling Tomorrow", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Curling", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 27 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 17 October 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 10 January 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 14 November 1958.
- " *``, Tramline*, 11 December 1958.
- ", *Tramline*, 5 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 18 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 1 February 1958. "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 20 Moreh 1058
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 20 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 22 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 8 March 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 24 February 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 25 October 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 October 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 23 November 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 11 May 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 December 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 14 December 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 12 April 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 December 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 20 December 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 16 February 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 2 February 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Tramline*, 15 March 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 January 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 28 February 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 28 March 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 28 November 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 December 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 17 January 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 7 March 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 14 March 1957.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Curling Season Ends", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.

*Tramline*, 30 March 1962. " ..\_\_\_\_\_ , Tramline, 13 April 1962. "Curling: 91st International Bonspiel", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "Curragh Social Club News", Dotter, September 1986. "Custom Cruiser On Its Way Again", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961. "Czarina Candidates", Yukon Gateway, February 1980. "Czarina Contest", Yukon Gateway, November 1981. ", Yukon Gateway, December 1981. "Czarina Tickets On Sale", Yukon Gateway, January 1982. "Czechs Gather In Dawson To Celebrate Freedom", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Dance-A-Thon", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971. "Dance At The Elsa On November 19th", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938. "Dance Dance Dance Dance", Tramline, 3 May 1956. "Dance Dance", Tramline, 30 August 1956. "Dance Jamboree On Tour", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Dance Lessons", Tramline, 4 May 1962. "Dance", Tramline, 11 October 1956. " \_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 25 April 1957. ..\_ ``, *Tramline*, 16 May 1957. "Dance!", Tramline, 18 December 1958. "Dancing", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970. "Dart Tournament November 27 At The Downtown", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989. "Dart Tourney Hits The Mark", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990. "Darts And The Karnival", Yukon Gateway, January 1982. "Date Set For Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 June 1978. "Dawson's Canadian Ski Champion", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991. "Dawson's Youth Lip Off", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "A Dawson "Christmas Carol"", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990. "Dawson & Hall", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003. "Dawson Air Cadets Are Flying", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989. "Dawson Amateur Athletics Assoc.", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991. "Dawson Amateur Athletics Assoc.", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991. ``, Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991. "Dawson Annual Ice Guessing Contest to Be Operated by I.O.D.E.", Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940. "Dawson Athletes Attend Arctic Winter Games", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "Dawson Boxers Bring Gold Medal Home", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976. "Dawson Celebrates Labour Day", Dan Sha, September 1986. "Dawson City And Whitehorse Extend Invitations", Tramline, 26 January 1956. "Dawson City Curling Club News", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Dawson City Holds Boxing Tourney", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978. "Dawson City Rec-Centre Approved", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979. "Dawson Darts Tourney Ranked 5th In Canada", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989. "Dawson Daycamp Popular With Kids", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.

- "Dawson Daycamp Shares Lessons in Native Culture", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Dawson Daycare Barbecue", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Dawson Doings", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Dawson Duo Wins Arctic Winter Games Song Contest", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Dawson Girls And Whitehorse Boys Take Tournament Gold``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Girls Claim Silver Medal", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Indian Band Social Programs", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Dawson Junior Softball 1989", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Dawson Marks 11th Year", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Dawson Minor Hockey BBQ", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Dawson Mushers Profiles", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Dawson Music Festival Attracts Good Crowds", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "[Dawson News]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 April 1924.
- "Dawson Players Win Scholarships", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson Polar Games", St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- "Dawson Raft Race", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Dawson Senior Girls Win Gold", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "Dawson Shots Recognized", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Dawson Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "[Dawson Swim Club]", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, July 1985.
- "Dawson Visited", Tramline, 5 July 1957.
- "Dawson Will Be Mighty In 1990 At Arctic Winter Games", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Dawson Y.T.", Chronicle, 9 March 1926.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Chronicle*, 5 March 1926.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Chronicle*, 13 March 1926.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Chronicle*, 16 February 1926.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Chronicle*, 2 March 1926.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 22 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 13 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Chronicle*, 16 March 1926.
- "A Day At The Faro Playschool", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "Deadline June 1 for CD Funding Applications", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Dear Editor", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "December 1979 Rehashed", News at the Landing, 15 January 1980.
- "December First Dance Night", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Dedicated Pathfinders Prepare Quest Trail", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Del Van Gorder News", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Dell Van-Gorder Track and Field Day", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Derby Was a Demo", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Developing Cultures", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Dinner for Yukon Athletes", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Discovery Day Celebratio[n]: Names of Prize-Winners", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 August 1924.
- "Discovery Day Doings in Mayo", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 19 August 1924.
- "Discovery Day Winners", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Discovery Day", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Discovery Days 1989``, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "The Discovery Days 5 and 10 Km Race", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Discovery Days Road Race", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Discovery Days", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990.
- ", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), August 1986.
- "Discovery Days!", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Discovery Days: 24 Carat Fun", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Discovery Revisited", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Discovery Weekend", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Disgusted: Apathy Epidemic", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Disinterest May Cripple Club", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "The Diversity Of Faro``, Dotter, December 1986.
- "Dog Mushing", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Gateway, February 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Gateway, December 1980.
- "Dog Race Atlin-Teslin And Back", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Dog Racing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 February 1979.
- "Dog Team Races", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Dome Race Calls for Peak Performance", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Dominion Saloon Closes In Dawson", Midnight Sun, 3 April 1969.
- "Don't Build All Summer!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "The Down Under Club", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Downtown Makes It Six By Default", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Drama Club Activities", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- "Drama Club Flies High With "Boeing Boeing" And Scraps Musical``, *Yukon Gateway*, February 1981.
- "Drama Club Looks To Bright Future", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Drama Club Present Skit", Mayo Miner, 19 November 1937.
- "Drama Club", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 21 November 1957.
- "Drama Group To Be Formed", *Tramline*, 14 November 1957.
- "Draw Winners", Tramline, 23 March 1956.
- "Drifting On the Chilkoot", Yukon Howl, February 1980.

"Drop-In Centre For New Youth Society", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.

- "Drop In Centre Planned", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Drum Line", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Dry And Undaunted", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Duffers Open", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Eagles Get To Finals", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Eagles Win Tourny 5-3", *Dannzha*, April 1992.
- "Ecstacy Of Rita Joe In Tenth Season", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Editor's Corner", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "Editor's Note", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Editorial Page", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Editorial", North Wind, January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 15 October 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- ", *Raven (Faro)*, 24 June 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Gateway, March 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Gateway, February 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Gateway, December 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Gateway, March 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Gateway, February 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Gateway, November 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Gateway, January 1982.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Editorial: Putting The Paper To Bed``, Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Elders Christmas Party Planned", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Elders First Christmas Dinner", Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977.
- "Eldorado Holds First Pool Tournament Of The Season", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Elegance And Grace Topped By The Latest In Fashion", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Elkema Winter Carnival '76``, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Elsa-Calmuet Vs. Mayo", Tramline, 11 July 1957.
- "Elsa Calumet Hospital Auxiliary Bingo", Tramline, 11 September 1958.
- "Elsa Curling Club Social Evening", Tramline, 24 November 1955.
- "Elsa Curling Club Social", Tramline, 12 January 1956.
- "Elsa Curling Club To Hold Social Evening", Tramline, 5 January 1956.
- "Elsa Dance", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Elsa Skips Meeting", Tramline, 2 February 1956.
- "Elsa Softball Team Wins Pioneer Cup", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Else United Soccer Club", Tramline, 8 June 1962.
- "Enjoyed the Game", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "Entertainers Coming to Mayo", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Entertainment Highlights The Days of '98 Program", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 August 1957.

- "Entertainment", Tramline, 15 November 1956.
- "Enthusiastic Crowd Watch Cheechakos Beat Sourdoughs At Hockey``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 March 1939.
- "Episcopal Concert", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "Erin Go Bragh At The Lodge", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Essig to Headline First Frostbite Folk Festival Planned for Whitehorse", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 January 1979.
- "Evening Skating", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "An Eventful Gathering", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Everybody Loves A Parade", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Exhibition Games Replace Tourney", Watson Lake Sign Post, 29 August 1978.
- "Extra Coming Events", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "F.H.C. Figure Skaters, Allen and Simpson Capture First Place in B.C. Sectionals", *Warrior's Word*, 30 November 1973.
- "F.R.A. Meeting", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Fair '71 A Smasher", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Fairbanks Ice Carnival Takes Place in March", Atlin News-Miner, 4 February 1939.
- "Fall Programs Start For Youth Project", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Family Entertainment Night Hosted By YNB Education", *Yukon Indian News*, 17 December 1976.
- "Family Ranks High In Kiki Karnival", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "Farewell Dance Held Friday Night In Pioneer Hall For Departing Mayoites``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1938.
- "Farewell Party", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Farewell to David Akutagawa", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Faro's Ice Worm Squirm A Smashing Success", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Faro's Second Annual Ice Worm Squirm", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Faro 1975 in Retrospect", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Faro And The Sourdough Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- "Faro Arena Project Underway", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Faro Arts Club", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- " *``, Raven (Faro)*, 13 May 1971.
- "Faro Briefs", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Faro Church Ladies Group", Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 1 April 1971.
- "Faro Community Arts Society", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "Faro Community Church", Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970.
- "Faro Cubs First Pack Holiday", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Faro Curling Club News", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Faro Downhill Ski Club", Dotter, March 1988.
- "Faro Drama Group", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "Faro Elks", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Faro Flower Power", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.

"Faro Gymnastics Take A Look At Real Talent And Skill", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973. "Faro Hockey Shapes Up To A Winning Form", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973. "Faro Hockey Tournament", St. Elias Echo, February 1979. ``, St. Elias Echo, March 1978. "Faro Hockey", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977. "Faro Ice Worm Squirm Winter Carnival, Social Club Report", Dotter, February 1988. "Faro In Brief", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972. "Faro Library News", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971. "Faro Lions Club Charter Night Dance", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970. "Faro Lions Club", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972. "Faro Lions", Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970. "Faro Mens' Team Competes", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976. "Faro Queen Contest Underway", *Raven (Faro)*, 26 January 1973. "Faro Queen Contest Underway", *Raven (Faro)*, 25 January 1974. "Faro Racing Association", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972. "Faro Recreation Association Annual General Meeting", Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971. "Faro Recreation Association Executive Report", Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970. "Faro Recreation Association Meeting", Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972. ``, Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970. "Faro Recreation Association Monthly Meeting", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972. "Faro Recreation Association News", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970. ``, Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970. "Faro Recreation Association Report", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1970. \_``, Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970. "Faro Recreation Association Rules", Raven (Faro), 9 April 1970. "Faro Recreation Association", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970. ``, Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970. "Faro Recreation Centre News", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970. "Faro Recreational Association", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970. "Faro Sleeping Bag Bonspiel Had Many Prizes", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973. "Faro Softball News", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972. "Faro Students May Lose Gym", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979. "Faro Sweeps Snowmobiling", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973. "Faro Sweeps YBA Tournament", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974. "Faro Talent Wanted", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976. "Faro To Get New Theatre", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971. "Faro To Get New Theatre?", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970. "Faro Up to Par in Haines", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976. "Faro Vs. Horses", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971. "Faro Wipes Out in Basketball", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974. "Farrago-Bound Act Upstages Armatrading", Yukon News Weekender, 15 July 1977. "Farrago Auditions", Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977. "Farrago Folk Festival", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976. "Fashion Show", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.

- "Fastball Season Underway", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.
- "Fastball Tied Up", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Fastball Wind-Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Fastball", Tramline, 31 August 1962.
- "Father And Son", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Father Mouchet Carries on Skiing", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news...*, 14 July 1966.
- "Father Rigand Hockey Tournament", North Wind, 18 February-21 1981.
- "Father Rigand Hockey Tournament", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Feature And Picture Section", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Feet Feat", Powder Magazine, November 1976.
- "Festival Weekend", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Festivities Slated For W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "FHC Team Knocks Top Off Pepsi Tournament", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Film Exhibition Schedule", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "Film Festival", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Films Shown At Kishwoot Hall", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Final Competition For W.L. Ski Club", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "Final Plans", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "Final Postponement For August Community Club Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Finals Are Played in Curling Contest``, Yukon World, 6 January 1905.
- "Finances Dominate Rec Board Meeting", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Fine Programme Arranged This Year for Discovery Day Celebration in Dawson", *Atlin News-Miner*, 12 August 1939.
- "Fine Skating Rink Cleared On River", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.
- "Fire Department Plans Revealed At Community Club Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Fire Or Was It?", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Fire Prevention Poster Contest", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Firemens' Ball``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Firemens Ball", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "First Aid Team Wins", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "First Annual Beaver Lumber Mountain Bike Rally", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "First Annual Track And Field Meet", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "First Dall In The Yukon This Season", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "First Fall Meeting Of The P.T. A.", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "First Game Will Be Played Monday", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "First Group to Brandon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "First Native To Commonwealth Games", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "First Native Track & Field And Sports Day", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "First Northern Storytelling Festival", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "First Official Release Of Pictures From Operation Reindeer``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.

- "First Recreation Workshop Held", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "First Rock", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "First Slowpitch Tournament Brings In Eleven Teams", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "First T&V Show a Hit!", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "First Time Out", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "First Week Could Be Best for Yukon Team", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "First Yukon Graduate Of U. Of A.", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Fishing Derby Report", Dotter, October 1987.
- "Fishing For Food Is Work Too", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Fishing In Chooutla Creek", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Fishing", Tramline, 13 June 1958.
- \_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 June 1957. \_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962. ٢٢
- ..\_
- "Fitness Class Update", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Flash!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "Floats of All Kinds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "Floor Hockey", Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- ``, Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Flying Chamber Of Commerce", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Flying High", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Flynn Has Luck of the Irish on St. Pat's Day", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Folkfestival 1974", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Foolds Gold Revue Strikes Paydirt", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Foot In The Door Recreation Around Town", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Foot In The Door", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Foot in the Door", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Foot In The Door: Recreation Around Town", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- ", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Foot in the Door: Recreation Around Town", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Foot Race", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.
- "Football Fans Demand CBC Carry Super Bowl", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "For Bird Watchers", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.
- "For Faro Green Thumbs", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "For Sale", Tramline, 24 November 1955.
- "For The First Time", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 February 1962.
- "For The Geographically Handicapped", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "For The Weight Pulling Enthusiast", Yukon Gateway, February 1981.
- "For Your Information", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Formation Of The Yukon Indian Recreation Committee", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Four Fast Boxing Bouts Seen At D.A.A.A. Last Night", Yukon World, 29 January 1905.

"Four Good Fights on", Yukon World, 15 January 1905. "Four Local, Two Faro Gymnasts to Represent Yukon At CWG", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979. "Four Teams Planned For Men's Fastball", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979. "Four W.L. Athletes To Compete In Can Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979. "Fourth Annual Cultural Exchange", Dan Sha, July 1988. "Fourth Farrago Still Brings In Crowds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978. "Frantic Follies Show", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974. "The Frantic Follies", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971. \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 16 September 1971. ..-, Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971. "Freddie Stick Goes Trapping", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981. ``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980. "Friday Night Treat", Tramline, 28 February 1957. "Friendship", Tramline, 9 May 1957. "From Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961. ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961. ٢٢ "From Dawson Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961. "From Dease Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961. "From Out Of The Snow", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973. "From the Cassiar Lion's Den", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971. "From The Indian Affairs Branch", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961. "From The Klondike Korner", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961. "From The Library", Tramline, 14 February 1957. "From the Lion's Den", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970. "From the Lion's Den", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970. "From the Lions' Den", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971. "From The Raven Kitchen", Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971. "From The Rec Centre Desk...", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973. ``, Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973. "From The Rec Centre Desk...Fall And Winter Recreation", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973. "From the Rec Centre...", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974. "From The Rec. Centre Desk...", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973. "From The School", Tramline, 28 September 1962. ``, Tramline, 5 October 1962. "From The Sourdough", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. "From the Sourdough", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "From Thunderbird Fishing Camps", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961. "From Upper Laird", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961. "From Upper Liard", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961. ..\_ , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962. "From: The Sourdough", *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991. "Frontier College Films", *Tramline*, 29 August 1958.

- "Frontier Package TV", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Frostbite Folk Festival a First", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- "Fun-A-Rama", *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969.
- "Funds For Recreation Rentals Now Available", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Funds for Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Funspiel & Snow Golf", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Furs Show Increase in Quality", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Gail Cahoon Takes Czarina Contest", Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Galena Hill News", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Gambling In The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 27 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 20 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 13 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Games Centre", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Games Highlight League Play", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Gardening Hints", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Gardening", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Gas Up Your Cat", Swim Lake News Herald, 22 March 1965.
- "Gay Time As Badminton Clubbers Sign Off For Another Season", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "General Announcements", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.
- "[General Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "General Meeting", Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970.
- "Get Acquainted Tea``, Raven (Faro), 12 March 1970.
- "Get Out Your Buckets, Pickers", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Get The News", Tramline, 4 October 1956.
- "Gilpin Gets the Gold", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Girl's Sports", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Girls Beading, Sewing Program", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Girls Play Hockey With Boys", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "Girls Raise Money", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Girls Softball", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "Girls Third", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Glacier Bears Place 10th in B.C.", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Glacier Bears Third In Kamloops Meet", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Globetrotting", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Goin' Fishin'', Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Gold City Travel Tips", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Gold Miners Shower Actor With Gold Nuggets At Palace Grand 1898``, *Midnight Sun*, 25 July 1969.
- "Goldpanners Pound Jokers, 10-7", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "Goldpanning Championships Makes Top 100 Events List``, Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "[Golf Course Opened]``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 1 August 1924.

"The Golf Tournament Dominated the Final Day of the Squirm", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.

- "Golf: Mayo's New Course Ready For Play Sunday", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Golfers & Swimmers Busy Last Sunday", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Golfers Active Sunday", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Golfers Favoured By Ideal Summer Weather", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Golfers Keep Swinging Despite The Shivers", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Golfers Out Again Last Sunday", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Golfing At Lucky Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.
- "Golluff!", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1924.
- "Gone Fishing No Drilling", Swim Lake News Herald, 22 March 1965.
- "Gone Ratting [You'll Find Me In The Garden]", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Good Attendance At Farrago Auditions", Yukon News Weekender, 10 June 1977.
- "Good Odds, But Poor Sales in Sweepstake", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Good Things", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Good Turnout for Gopher Days", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Gopher Days A Success", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Gopher Hunt", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Grab Bag``, Tramline, 8 March 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, *Tramline*, 15 March 1956.
- "Grant Program Extended", St. Elias Echo, September 1980.
- "Great Enthusiasm In Badminton", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Great Expectations for Warrior's Basketball", Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "The Great Raft Race", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "The Great Weekend Is Over", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Greetings From Skookies", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), March 1981.
- "Greetings", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 29 December 1955.
- "The Grim Facts Of Snowmobiling", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Guide & Brownie News", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Guiding And Outfitting In And Around Kluane National Park``, St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Guild Hall!", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Gun Control Under Heavy Fire", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "Gymnastics For Kids``, St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Gymnastics News", Tantalus News, 24 October 1985.
- "Gymnasts Train For Championships", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979.
- "H.S. Xmas Dance", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Haines Fans Planned to Drive to Junction for the Big Game``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 18 January 1979.
- "Haines Junction 24th Annual Bonspiel", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "The Haines Junction Curling Club", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "Haines Junction Hockey Tournament", St. Elias Echo, March 1979.
- "Haines Junction Minor Hockey News", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "Haines Junction Outdoors Club", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.

"Haines Junction Recreation Board", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.

- "Haines Junction School Winter Survival Course", St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- ""The Hairy Honolulu Sisters"", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Hallowe'en At Chooutla", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Hallowe'en Tricks", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Halloween Dance", Tramline, 1 November 1956.
- ``, Tramline, 31 October 1957.
- "Halloween Masquerade Dance", Tramline, 24 October 1957.
- "Halloween Party At Yukon Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Halloween Party", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Halloween Teen Dance", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Handicraft Classes", Tramline, 30 August 1957.
- "Handicraft Club", Tramline, 23 August 1957.
- ٢٢ <u>``,</u> *Tramline*, 10 October 1957.
- ..\_\_\_\_ \_``, *Tramline*, 14 November 1957.
- "Handsome Cup Presented Atlin. Baseball Teams for Competition", Atlin News-Miner, 19 August 1939.
- "Happenings", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), May 1986.
- "Happy Birthday To Us", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.
- "Happy Hallowe'en!", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "[A Happy New Year To You]``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 29 December 1955. "Haynes Directs F.H.C. Curlers``, *Warrior's Word*, 30 November 1973.
- "Heavy Metal Messenger", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Heavy Rain Ruins Bridge, Chilkoot Hikers Warned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Hello Again", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954.
- ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "Hello Folks!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.
- \_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 24 March 1955.
- ..\_\_\_\_ , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.
- "Hello Friends!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 October 1954.
- ..-, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.
- "Hello", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.
- "Hendley's Rec Centre", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "Here And There", Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972.
- "Here Come The Muscle-Bound", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Here In Watson Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Here It Is At Last", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "Heritage Day 1987", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Herring-Backs Met Pea Soup Eaters", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Hi Friends! Here We Are Again!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.
- "Hi Friends!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.
- "Hi There!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "Hi! Friends", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.

"Hi! To Klondikers - Here And There!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.

- "Highlights of the '74 Iceworm Squirm Over for Another Year", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Hike-A-Thon Planned", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Hike-a-Thon", OptiMST, April 1976.
- ``, OptiMST, September 1976.
- "Hiking the Chikoot", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "Hiking The Chilkoot Trail", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Hiking The Oglivies", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Hills And Spills", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "Hiss The Villain In Dawson", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Historic Expedition Heads Up The North Canol`, Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "History Of Yukon Indian Days", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Hit My Puck and I'll Scream", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Hobbema Powwow", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Hockey & Skating Club", Tramline, 17 October 1958.
- "Hockey And Skating Club", Tramline, 3 October 1958.
- "Hockey Awards", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Hockey Club", Tramline, 21 September 1962.
- "Hockey Games", Carcross Indian News, January 1963.
- "[Hockey Goalie]``, North Wind,
- "Hockey in Dawson 1905-1930s``, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Hockey in the Yukon", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Hockey Match", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Hockey News", Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- "Hockey Report", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- , *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990. "
- ..\_\_\_ Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.
- "Hockey Round-Up", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Hockey Statistics To December 23", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Hockey Statistics To Jan. 30, 1979", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Hockey Team From Atlin", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "Hockey Thrives Through Cold November", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Hockey Tournament Planned", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Hockey Tourney April 14-16", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Hockey Tourney", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Hockey", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- \_\_\_\_\_``, Asbestos Sheet, May 1970. "
- ..\_
- \_\_``, *Dannzha*, April 1992. \_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 February 1973. ...\_\_\_\_\_
- "Home Town Teams Win Fastball Tournament", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Hon. W.J. Asselstine Donates Handsome Silver Trophy for Baseball Competitions", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "Honor Roll", Powder Magazine, November 1975.

"Honour Award Goes To Hans Maichen", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.

- "Hoodoo All Off", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- "Hoodoo Remains", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Horrorscope", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Horse Shoe Tournament", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Horticultural Exhibit", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "Hospital News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.
- "Hospital Notes", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "[Hospital Notes]``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 6 October 1955.
- "Hougen's And The Gymnastics Club Combine Impressively For A Fashion Show", *Raven* (*Faro*), 18 May 1973.
- "How Now?", Tramline, 27 September 1956.
- "How They Mushed It", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "How To Plan A Visit To The Dawson City Festival In 1962", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "The Hugget Family Visits Watson Lake", Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Hunters Alert``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Hunters Draw for Survey Respondents", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Hunting & Fishing Notice", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Hunting Lessons", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.
- "Hunting Trip, A Yearly Event At Champagne", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Hunting", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Hurling", Tramline, 7 September 1962.
- " ``, *Tramline*, 18 May 1962.
- "Ice-Fishing Hut Contest", *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "Ice And Fire Plague Rec. Centre", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Ice Capade To Kick Off Kiki Carnival", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Ice Capades Report", Yukon Gateway, March 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Gateway, March 1980.
- "Ice Fishing", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "Ice Poole", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- "Ice Work Squirm", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 30 September 1971.
- "Ice Worm Squirm Approaches", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Ice Worm Squirm Schedule", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Ice Worm Squirm``, Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Ice Worm Squirmers", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Ice Worm Squirms in Bitter Weather", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "Ideal Route For Excursionists", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Imagination Running Wild!", Tramline, 25 October 1956.
- "In Capsule Form", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "In My Neck Of The Woods", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.

"In Planning Stage: Discovery Days In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.

- "In Store For You``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969.
- "Indian Community Radio", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Indian Days A Huge Success", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Indian Days Brings In Alanis", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Indian Days", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "The Indian Rendezvous A Very Good Time", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Information Van Gorder", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 25 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 November 1971.
- "Inside/Outside", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Inside/Outside: Dawsonites At Home & on the Move", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Inter-Company Bonspiel", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Interested In Karate", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Interference with Ball by Gallery Spectators Objected to by Players``, *Yukon World*, 5 January 1905.
- "International Year of the Child Celebration in Mayo", *News at the Landing*, 5 December 1979. "International Year Of The Child", *North Wind*, October 1979.
- "Interview of Shawn Tutin", St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- "Intramurals", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Tantalus News*, 24 October 1985.
- ", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Invitational Dog Mushers Races", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Irish Plan Big Night For The 17th", Tramline, 15 March 1956.
- "It's a Dog's Life for Mushers on Yukon Quest``, Dannzha, February 1992.
- "It's A Question", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "It's Over the Hog-Line We Go!", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "It's Yukon Sourdough Rendezvous Time``, Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "It Happened Here", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "It Was A Joyous Summer Day", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "It Was Worth The Wait", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Its Sports Night At The Carcross Colliseum", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1976.
- "J.V. Clark Sports News", News at the Landing, 15 January 1980.
- "Jackets And Mukluks", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Jackie Joe Named To All-Star Team", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Jake Melynchuk", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 February 1962.
- "Jane Vincent Strikes Gold!", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Jane Vincent", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Jazz Alive And Well In Whitehorse``, Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Jazz With Jeremy", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Jenny Simon: Crib Champion of Mayo", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Jim And His Dog", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Johanson Takes Womens, Holt Rink Takes Mens", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 13 March 1979. "Johnson Mushes Dogs to Victory", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 23 January 1979.

"Johnson Runs Away With DeWolfe - Again", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.

- "Joy with the Fans", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "The Joys Of Waxing", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "Joyus Summer Day Festival", *Yukon Indian News*, June 1974. "Jr. Ball Tourney June 16-17", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 12 June 1979.
- "Judo-Jottings", Tramline, 2 November 1962.
- "Judo Jottings", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973. ٢٢
- ..-Tramline, 23 March 1962.
- ۔ Tramline, 21 September 1962.
- -، Tramline, 26 October 1962.
- .د Tramline, 12 October 1962.
- ... Tramline, 19 October 1962.
- ۲، Tramline, 9 November 1962.
- .د Tramline, 16 November 1962.
- -، Tramline, 14 December 1962.
- ..\_ Tramline, 4 May 1962.
- "Judokas Come Through Again", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "July First Sports Celebration Was a Huge Success", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "Juneau Club Wins Tournament", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Junior Boys", Grayling, Summer 1967.
- "Junior Hockey Underway", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Junior Hockey``, *Asbestos Sheet*, April 1970. "Junior Softball``, *Tramline*, 18 July 1958.
- "Just Cruising", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Just for Laughs", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "K.V.A. Talent Night", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Kangaroo Court Rules At Funspiel", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Karate Clinic", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Karate", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Karnival Committee Announces Plans For 1981 Festivities", Yukon Gateway, December 1980.
- "Karnival Committee Reports "Best Yet"", Yukon Gateway, March 1981.
- "Karnival Exceeds Committee Expectations By Large \$\$ Margin``, Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Katimavik Coming to Mayo?", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Keen Interest Centres Around July 1 Ball Game In Mavo", Mavo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Keep Fit", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "Ken Bloom's Musical Wizardry", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Keno Hill Curling Club", Tramline, 3 October 1958.
- "Kick & Guide", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Kids Softball", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Kiki Committee Ready To Roll", Yukon Gateway, February 1981.
- "Kiki Coronation Friday", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Kiki Karnival Activities Outlined``, Yukon Gateway, November 1981.

- "Kiki Karnival At Work", Yukon Gateway, February 1981.
- "Kiki Karnival News Items", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "Kiki Karnival Starts Feb. 14th!", Yukon Gateway, February 1980.
- "Kimbels Vs Town: Ball Game At Aviation Field Sunday", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.
- "Kindergarden", North Wind, January 1980.
- "Kishwoot Hall Provides One Place For Recreation", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Klondike Festival", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Klondike Hockey Team in Extremely Rough Game in the Presence of Thousands of People", *Yukon World*, 14 January 1905.
- "Klondike Korner Fifth Issue", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954.
- "Klondike Korner``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 4 November 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 17 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 13 January 1955.
- "Klondike Life Inside Outside``, Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Klondike Night", Tramline, 15 March 1956.
- "Klondike Placer Miners Association Names Alex & Mary Seeley Mr & Mrs Placer Miner for 1991 At the Annual Barbeque & Dance``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 August 1991.
- "Klondike Placer Miners Association Tenth Annual Steak Dinner And Dance``, *Klondike Sun*, 28 September 1989.
- "Klondike Raft Race 1990", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Klondike Team Has Good Chance in the Game Monday Night``, *Yukon World*, 15 January 1905.
- "Klondyke Centennials Update", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Klondyke Rod and Gun Club's Shooting Range Now Open", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Kluane Adventures", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "Kluane Klippings", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, September 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_, *St. Elias Echo*, October 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, 5 December 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, March 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *St. Elias Echo*, April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, January 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, February 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, September 1978.
  - ``, St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- ""Knave" A Success``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Koshon Carves At Xmas Workshop", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "KPMA Barbeque And Dance``, Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Kwanlin Dun Day Camp", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Labour Day Sports", Tramline, 30 August 1957.
- "Labour Day Sports: Monday, 1st September, 1958, Williams Creek Sports Field``, *Tramline*, 29 August 1958.
- "Labour Day Weekend", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), August 1986.

- "Ladie's Baseball", Tramline, 26 July 1956.
- ``, *Tramline*, 12 July 1956.
- <u>، (</u>
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 5 July 1956. "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 19 July 1956.
- "Ladie's Bridge", Tramline, 9 August 1956.
- "Ladies' Bonspiel Won by Bessie Friesen's Rink", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "Ladies' Bridge Club", Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- "Ladies Ball Club", Tramline, 28 June 1956.
- "Ladies Ball League Aiming At Own Game Officiating", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Ladies Baseball Club", Tramline, 21 June 1956.
- "Ladies Baseball Team Still Nameless?", Tramline, 7 June 1956.
- "Ladies Bridge Club", Tramline, 5 July 1956.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 7 June 1956. ςς
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ ``, *Tramline*, 4 April 1957.
- "Ladies Fastball: More Runaway Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 June 1979.
- "Ladies Keep Fit Class", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "Ladies Keep Fit", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Ladies Recreational Meeting", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Ladies Softball Schedule", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Ladies Softball Standings", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Ladies Softball Team Holds First Practise Session", Tramline, 13 June 1958.
- "Ladies Standings", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Ladies Team Take One From School Girls", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Ladies", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Lady Luck", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Lake Bennett Lunch Stop", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "Lake Vs. Town", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Large Turnout At Lawn Social", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Last Minute Stuff...", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Latest Happenings", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Lay Down That Fishing Rod Or I'll Bite Your Head Off!", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "League Assured", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Legion 1955-56", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Less Expensive Ideas Explored for Arena``, Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "A Lesson In Co-Operation, Faro Ladies Church Group", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.
- "Let's Go Camping!", *Renewable Resources Bulletin*, 3 June 1985.
- "Letter From An Umpire", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "Letter From TNTA To Chamber Of Commerce", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "Letter To The Editor", St. Elias Echo, May 1978.
- "Letter to the Editor", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Letter To The Editor", Tramline, 20 June 1958.
- ``, *Tramline*, 27 July 1957. ٢٢

"Letter to the Editors", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.

- "Letters To The Editor", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- \_\_\_\_\_``, St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980.
- ``, Tramline, 24 November 1955.
- "Letters to the Editor", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- ", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Letters", Tramline, 13 April 1962.
- "Level 1 Coaching Clinic Held", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Library Hours", Tramline, 30 August 1957.
- "Library News", Tramline, 12 April 1956.
- ``, *Tramline*, 27 June 1957.
- "Library Pages", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Library Shelves", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "Library", Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970.
- ``, *Raven (Faro)*, 8 July 1971. ٢٢
- <u>``,</u> *Tramline*, 8 November 1956. -،
- ..-, Tramline, 20 December 1956.
- ..\_ Tramline, 25 April 1957.
- ..\_ , Tramline, 4 October 1957.
- ..-``, Tramline, 9 November 1957.
- -، *Tramline*, 4 April 1957.
- "Light Open Tour Planned for Yukon Communities", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Lights for Ross River Rink", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Lions' District 49 Convention Has Total Yukon Representation", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Lions Club Report, Recreation Centre Notice", Dotter, March 1988.
- "Lions Club", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Little Beaver's``, *Grayling*, Summer 1965. "Little Beavers``, *Grayling*, Summer 1967.
- "Little League", White Pass Container Route News, November 1959.
- "A Lively Game", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924.
- "Local Ballparks May Be Upgraded in '79", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Local Boxing Enthusiasts Obtain Qualification to Conduct Courses", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Local Cadets Learn To Fly", *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "Local News Items", Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937.
- "Local News", Tramline, 30 May 1957.
- "Local Skier Recognized for Achievements", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Local Success in A.W.G. Judo Trials", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Local Tennis Meet", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Locals Win Ice Pool", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Longshoremen Win From Mayo Get Cash Prize", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Look Homeward, Terrific Show", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.

- "Looks Like", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "Lost Or Strayed", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "Lower Post Boys Visit Inuvik", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Lower Post Indian Residential School", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Lucky Friday", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Lunch Hour Intramurals", Tantalus News, 26 November 1985.
- "MacDougal Takes Mail Run After Two Tries", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "MacKenzie Big Winner In Texas", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "Mad Dogs and Running Enthusiasts Go Out in the Solstice Sun``, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Mad Dogs Take Gold", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Mad Trapper", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Maintenance News", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Makarewich Takes 2 Yukon Titles", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Malemute Howl Shows Appreciation For Actors In Palace Grand Theatre 1898``, *Midnight Sun*, 25 July 1969.
- "Man's Most Devoted Friend And Companion", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Man Guns For Wins With Old Rifle", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Man Tracks In The Yukon", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "Many People Enjoy Festival", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "The Marathon Is Over", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Mardis Gras Helps To Mark Warmer Weather", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Mary Lou Berg Captures Czarina Crown", Yukon Gateway, March 1980.
- "Masquerade Dance A Success", *Tramline*, 9 November 1957.
- "Matrons and Maids", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "May Be Too Cold for Ear Lake Ice Races", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 February 1979.
- "Mayo and District Recreation Board News", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Mayo Badminton Club Winds Up Seasons Activities Tuesday", Mayo Miner, 5 June 1937.
- "Mayo Chamber Of Commerce Sponsored Sports Day Success", Tramline, 5 July 1957.
- "Mayo Curling Club News", News at the Landing, 15 January 1980.
- "Mayo District Is a Real Paradise for Fishermen", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Mayo Hosts Northern Polar Games", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Mayo Ladies Will Hold Softball Practices Next Monday Night", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Mayo Lake Popular", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Mayo Modern Rhythmic Gymnastic Club", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Mayo Plans First Winter Carnival", Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "Mayo Team Outslugs Kimbel Millsters In Opening Baseball Game Of Season``, *Mayo Miner*, 27 May 1938.
- "Mayo Tennis Club's New Court Opens For Season", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Mayo Tennis Club Elects New Officers For Season", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Mayo Tennis Stars Will Soon Be Able To Rise And Shine", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Mayo Walk-A-Thon Nets \$14,000 For CNIB Week", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 27 September 1978.

- "Mayo Winter Carnival -- News -- Winners -- Thank You's", *News at the Landing*, 18 March 1980.
- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 12 August 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 24 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 31 August 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 29 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 9 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 19 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "Mayoites Leaving", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "McGregor To Lead Comm. Club; Ski Club Looking For Funding``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 21 November 1978.
- "Medal Winners From AWG", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Medicine Show for Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "Meet the Staff of the Faro Rec Centre", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Meeting Tonight To Discuss Baseball", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Meetings", Tramline, 18 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962.
- "Meetings! Meetings!", *Tramline*, 14 September 1962.
- "Meller Drammer", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "Members, Faro Recreation Centre", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "Members: Faro Rec. Centre", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "Men's Baseball", Tramline, 12 July 1956.
- "Men's Softball", Tramline, 19 July 1956.
- "Meteor Shower Due August 9-14", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Midnight Dome Race", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "A Mighty Exciting Moment For A Small Town Yukon Girl`, Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "The Mikado A Great Success", Tramline, 13 June 1957.
- "The Mikado Whitehorse Choral Society", Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- "Mill News", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Mime Time", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Mini-Skirt Circle Rundown", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Mini-Skirt Circle``, Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Mining and Chance", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 20 January 1900.
- "Minispiel Opens Curling", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Minor Hockey League", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Minor Hockey", *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "Minor Hockey", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.

"Miss Violet Raymond Bride Elect To Millions", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April

1898.

- "Mites Beat Mitey Moms In Challenging Cup-Cake", St. Elias Echo, March/April 1980.
- "Mixed League Curling Draws", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Modern Rhythmic Gymnastics", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Mom's Night Out Dad's Too, & Kids", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "Monday Night There Will Be a Program of Music and Song in the Liberal Association Hall", *Yukon World*, 1 January 1905.
- "Money Available for Pool", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "The Moosehide Pow Wow", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "More About Softball", *Tramline*, 13 June 1957.
- "More Fishing But Not On Sunday", Swim Lake News Herald, 25 March 1965.
- "More Flyers Hockey Photos", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "More for the Family At Music Festival", *Klondike Sun*, 8 August 1991.
- "More Fun on Tap", Northwest Newscast (PAM 1945-0071), 8 May 1945.
- "More Mining Activity", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "More On Fishing", Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- "More Yukon Native Content On Television", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Moses Wins International Bonspiel", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Most Spectacular Ball Game Played Here July First", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "Motion Pictures For The Week Of July 14th", Tramline, 11 July 1957.
- "Motor Cross Bike Rave", St. Elias Echo, June 1978.
- "Motorcycle Gang Formed", Swim Lake News Herald, 27 March 1965.
- "Mountain Wins First Round", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Mounted Police At Basket Ball", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Movie Agenda``, St. Elias Echo, October 1978.
- "Movie Review", Swim Lake News Herald, 24 March 1965.
- "Movies", Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Ross River Mush*, 10 April 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 23 August 1957.
- "Mr. And Mrs. Yukon", News at the Landing, 15 February 1980.
- "Mr. Mikes Club Wins Slowpitch Tournament", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Muscles Galore", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Museum Notes", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Mush To Alaska", *Shakat*, Summer 1987.
- "Mushing Around", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1986.
- "Music Choir", Tramline, 6 September 1956.
- "Music Festival Does It Again!", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Music Festival for Territory in April", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "Music Festival Notes", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Music Presentation, Caribou Coming, Police Dog", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Music", Swim Lake News Herald, 22 March 1965.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "A Musical Evening", *Tramline*, 11 September 1958.
- "Mutterings", Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 15 October 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 12 November 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 30 September 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 11 November 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 23 December 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 December 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971.

"My First Pan``, *Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon*, March-April 1967. "My Impressions - Something Special!``, *North Wind*, September 1980.

- "Native Council Of Canada Presents Native Country", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Native Crafts To Be Displayed At Commonwealth Games", *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "Native Folklore Night '78", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Native Hockey Team", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Native Hockey Tournament", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Native Hockey Walloped", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Native Languages Project", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Native Relay Runners Find Peace and Dignity on the Tough Road From Alaska to Mexico City", *Dannzha*, 22 May 1992.
- "Native Teams Win In Bonspiel", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Nearly One Hundred Turn Out For Opening Of Skating Rink``, *Mayo Miner*, 21 December 1940.
- "Never On Sunday", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "New Ball Park", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "New Business", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "A New Chapter In Yukon History", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "New Curling Club Officers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "New Direction In Recreation", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "New Events for Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "New Hockey Club", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "New Katimavik Group Arrives", Yukon Gateway, January 1982.
- "New Pool", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "New Radio No Speak Good", Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965.
- "New Rec. Directors", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "New Regs For 1978 Hunters", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "New School Gymnasium", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "New Sports Arena In Faro (Petition)", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- "New Year's Eve Dance", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "New Year's Eve Dance", Tramline, 30 December 1956.
- "New Years Eve Dance", Tramline, 29 December 1955.

"News Article", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), February 1981.

- "News From Along The Highway: Coal River News", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "News From Along The Highway: Destruction Bay News", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "News From Along The Highway: Haines Junction News", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "News From Along The Highway: Swift River News", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "News From Along The Highway: Watson Lake News", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "News From The Highway: Fort Nelson Area News", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "News From Whitehorse: EM & R Workshop", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Newsy Notes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "NHL Oldtimers Play Dawson", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Nine Dances Planned", Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.
- "Nine Yukon People to Assist Team Yukon At Arctic Winter Games", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Ninja Warriors Of The North", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "No Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "No Funds For Ski Club", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "No Hassles for Sweeps At Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "No Mystery About This Guest!", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "No Piker", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Nobody Cares", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Noland's Baseball Team Still Remain Victorious Here", Atlin News-Miner, 29 July 1939.
- "Noland's Placers Remains Victorious After Fast Game Played Carcross", Atlin News-Miner, 5 August 1939.
- "Noland's Work-Dodgers Get It in the Neck", Atlin News-Miner, 2 September 1939.
- "Norma Shorty Queen Candidate``, Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "North Canol Conquered By Snowmobiliers", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "North Canol", Ross River Mush, 10 April 1970.
- "North End Park", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "North of 60 Badminton", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "North Star Athletic Club", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "The North Wind", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Northern Echoes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.
- "Northern Games Demonstration", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Northern Games", *North Wind*, October 1979. "Northern Lights", *Raven (Faro)*, 26 February 1970.

- ", *Raven (Faro)*, 15 September 1970.
- "Northern Polar Games in Dawson", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Northern Polar Games", St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "The Northern Traveller", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Northmanship At Rendezvous Time``, Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "Not Over The Hill Yet Boys!", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "A Note To The Tramline", Tramline, 23 May 1957.
- "Notes From The Movies", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Notice From The U.K. Club", *Tramline*, 6 June 1957.
- "Notice To Bear Hunter's", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Notice", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- " *Tramline*, 13 June 1957.
- "Notices And Information", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Notices", Tramline, 23 May 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 28 March 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 16 May 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 28 September 1962.
- "November 20 & 21", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- " *``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 February 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 19 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 2 June 1955.
- "The "Nutty Club" Extends To All Its Readers A Very Happy Christmas``, *Klondike Korner* (*MF N-19*), 16 December 1954.
- "The Nutty Club...``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.
- "[The Nutty Club]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.
- "NWT And Yukon Cadets Join Camp", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "October 13 Evening", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "Off To Cassier", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "Offers of Fighters for D.A.A.A. Club", Yukon World, 17 January 1905.
- ""Oh Happy Day!"", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.

- "Oh! No!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Oil Painting Class Beginning", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Old Business", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Old Crow Building Ski Lodge", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Old Crow News", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978. ٢٢
- -،
- \_``, Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978. \_``, Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978. ..\_\_\_\_\_
- "Old Crow Ski Complex", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Old Crow Takes Advantage of Rec Program", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Old Time Tunes And Modern Swing Melodies Feature Elsa Dance", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "On World Tour From Australia, Reveen", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "On Yukon Time (Yukon Wide Publication)", Nahuzhi Hunday, 13 February 2002.
- "On Yukon Time", Nahuzhi Hunday, 28 January 2002.
- ``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 3 June 2002.
- ``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 14 January 2002.
- "One Strike and Chilkoot Charley's Light Went Out", Klondike News (MF N-4 r. 7), 30 August 1897.
- "Only in Dawson? Pity!", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "An Open Letter To:", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Opening Day At The Pool``, Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Opera Troupe To Perform In Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Operation Reindeer", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- <u>```, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.</u>
- ..\_ , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Orchids And Onions", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "Order of Klondyke Baronial Appointments", Yukon Gateway, February 1980.
- "Our Sportsman's Dinner", Powder Magazine, June 1975.
- "Our Yukon", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Outdoor Baseball", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Outdoor Rink Finally Completed", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Outdoor Sports In The Yukon", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Outsider' Wins Pool Tournament``, News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "P.T.A. Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "P.T.A. Panel", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Panning For Gold``, Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Parade & Tourney Planned For Discovery Days Celebrations", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "Parents Of Minor Hockey", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "Parts In The Play", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Party Line", Tramline, 15 June 1962.
- "Party Planned", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.

"A Pat On The Back For For Dawson's Yukon Quest Volunteers", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.

- "Peanuts", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Pedaling Preacher", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 January 1978.
- "Pee Wees Prepare For Fort Nelson Meet``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 30 January 1979.
- "Peewees Play In Cassiar Tournament", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 April 1979.
- "Peewees Take Bronze!", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Pell U-Na-Quck``, Pelly U-Na-Quck,
- "Pelly Crossing Terry Fox Run", Nahuzhi Hunday, 4 November 2002.
- "Pelly Crossing Winter Carnival Results", Nahuzhi Hunday, March/April 2003.
- "Pelly Players Performed To Packed Houses In Faro And Carmacks", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Pelly Players", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "The Pelly River Revelry Was Super", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Percy DeWolfe Dogsled Race Meeting", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Perscribed Reading", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Personalities Return to Farrago '76", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "The Persons Who Moil For Gold``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Petticoat Circle", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- ``, Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- ..-", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Petticoats Rally", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "The Phantom Strikes", Powder Magazine, November 1976.
- "Phillip Klippert Rink Wins Christmas Bonspiel", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "[Photo: The Elsa Soccer Club]", Powder Magazine, June 1976.
- "Phys Ed Teacher Outdoor Enthusiast", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975.
- "Physical Education Grade 3/4", Tantalus News, 31 January 1986.
- "Pictorial Reflection of a Year to Remember", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Picture Shows Net Neat Sum For Tennis Club", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Pin Pool Tournament", Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "Pitch In Early", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Plans For The Firemens' Ball", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Plans Going Ahead For Gala Celebration In Mayo On Discovery Day", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Play Ball!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Play Is A Positive Learning Process", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Poetry Corner", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Point Of View", Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "Poker Tournament", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Polar Games 1980``, *St. Elias Echo*, March/April 1980. "Polar Games Results``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 28 March 1978.
- "Polar Games Rules Set", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Polar Games Set for Next Weekend", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "The Polar Games", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "Pool For Faro", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Pool Planning Begins", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.

- "Potlaches", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Potlaching Bringing Yukon Indians Together", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Potlatch Film Shown", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Powder Puff Hockey Alive In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Pre-Karnival/Dance/ToFund/Kiki Activities", Yukon Gateway, January 1982.
- "Pre-Rendezvous Dance", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Preparation Is Key To Small Craft Safety", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "Preparing For The Centennial", *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990.
- "[Press News by Radio Via Skagway]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 February 1924.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 12 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924.
- "Prize Winners", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Problems With Pool Numerous This Year", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 September 1978.
- "Proceeds Of Karnival To Meals With Wheels", Yukon Gateway, December 1980.
- "Profile Of Dawson's Arctic Winter Games", *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "Program Changes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Prom And Graduation Plans Complete", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Property & Building Management", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "PTA Meeting Monday, April 9", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Ptarmigan Days In 1978", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Pub Night At Faro Squirm", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "A Public Campground At Last!", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Queen Candidates Announced", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Queen Candidates", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Quest Positions Into Dawson", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Quest Volunteers Make The Difference", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Race Committee Dog-Gone Busy", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Race Results", Tramline, 31 August 1962.
- "Race Starts And Musher Profiles", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Radio Again", Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.
- "Radio August 19th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 August 1924.
- "Radio Low Power Booster", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Rally Success", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Rams Bears In Final", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Rams Butted By Nuggets", Watson Lake Sign Post, 18 January 1978.
- "Rams Continue Their Streak", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "Rams Hold 1st Place", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Raphael And Prof. Allen In Ten-Round Boxing Match", Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969.
- "Raven's Legendary Performance Flies To Cape Breton", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Raven Ignores Champion", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Raven Ravings", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Ravings", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 16 September 1971.
- "Ravings....", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.

- "Reach for the Top", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Readers Write", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 April 1978.
- "Rec And Sports", Raven (Faro), 17 August 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 21 December 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Rec Association Board Meeting", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Rec Association Formulates New Policies", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Rec Board News", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 5 June 1992.
- "Rec Centre Survey", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Rec Centre Wrap Up...", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Rec Complex Depends On Federal Funds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Rec Report", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "Rec. Assoc. General Meeting", Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971.
- "Rec. Assoc. Meeting", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Rec. Board News", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Rec. Dept. Organzies Events", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Rec. Fieldworkers Go To Communities", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Rec. Gymnastics Starts January 16", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Rec. Thanks", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Recent And Readable", Tramline, 30 August 1956.
- "Recital Was A Vocal Treat``, Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Recital", Tramline, 25 April 1957.
- "Recognize Your Own Limits", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 22 December 1978.
- "Recollections...", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Record Breaking Quest Marred by Virus", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Record Crowd At Labour Day Sports", Tramline, 5 September 1958.
- "Record Game Shot in North", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition* 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Recreation Around Town", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Recreation Assistance Grant", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "Recreation Association News", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.
- "Recreation Association Report", Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971.
- "Recreation Association", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Recreation Available At Yukon Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Recreation Board Gives Away All Its Money", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Recreation Board News", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, News at the Landing, 18 March 1980.
- "Recreation Board News", News at the Landing, 15 January 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Recreation Board Seminar 79", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "Recreation Board", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1985.

- "Recreation Center News Letter", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Recreation Centre To Use Not Abuse", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Recreation Centre News", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Recreation Complex Closer After Meeting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "Recreation Department", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "Recreation Director Position Cut``, Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "Recreation Get-Together Held", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Recreation Grant", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "Recreation Grants", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Recreation Guide", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Recreation Report January 16, 2003", Nahuzhi Hunday, 22 January 2003.
- "Recreation Report", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Recreation Seminar For Yukon Boards", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Recreation Seminar In Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Recreation Skookum Jim Friendship Centre", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Recreation Underway", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Reflections: Have We Forgotten How to Have Fun", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Refreshing Fare At The Palace Grand Theatre", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Refs Control Action", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Regatta At Chadburn", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Regular Movies A Possibility", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "Regular Weekly Activities", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Remembering August 17th", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "A Reminder To Successful Hunters", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Rendevous '92 Hailed a Great Success by Manager", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Rendevous '92", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Rendezvous '77", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Rendezvous 1978", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Rendezvous Countdown 1976", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Rendezvous Is Back", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "Rendezvous Queen Wardrobe", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Rendezvous Report '79", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Rendezvous... ... Gathering Momentum", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 February 1979.
- "Reorganization in Faro Snowmobile Club", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Report From Mayo & District Recreation Board", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "The Report From the Range", *Klondike Sun*, 17 October 1991.
- "Report On Faro Recreation Association Minutes", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Report on NWAC Activities", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Report On Recreation Association Meeting, September 8, 1971", *Raven (Faro)*, 30 September 1971.
- "Report", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Reports From The Clubs", *Tramline*, 24 January 1957.

- "Residents Wonder About Festival Noise", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Resolved", Yukon Howl, April-May 1980.
- "Responsible Co-Operation Gains Respect", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Results Of 25th Annual Bonspiel: February 9,10,11, 1979", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "Results Of Lions Fun Bonspiel: February 17, 18, 1979", St. Elias Echo, February 1979.
- "Results Of Senior Citizen Study In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Results Of The Races And Contests Held Last Sunday", Tramline, 7 September 1962.
- "Revelry Weekend Featured Softball Tournament And Presentations", *Raven (Faro)*, 7 September 1973.
- "Rifle Shooting and Target Practice", *Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1914.
- "Rink Changes Hands", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "Riverdale Sporting Goods Team Collects 3 Trophies in Faro``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 February 1979.
- "Road Opens Early", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- ""Road" Report``, Tramline, 23 May 1957.
- "Robbie Burns Night Drums Up Local Talent", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Robbie Burns Night", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Robin Hood Musical Wins Hearts", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Rock Fluff Staff", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "The Rocky Horror Picture Show, Fear And Loathing In Dawson City Part One``, *Klondike Sun*, 23 November 1989.
- "Rod And Gun Club Planning Spring Shoot", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Rod And Gun Club Revived", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Rod And Gun Club", Tramline, 21 June 1956.
- "Role Playing Resumse At the Downtown Hotel", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Rookie High Kicker Takes Medal", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Root Of Communication", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Rooters in Force", Yukon World, 6 January 1905.
- "Roses Roses Roses", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Ross River Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Ross River Review...", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Ross River", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Rotation 'Spiel Held', Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.
- ""The Rougher The Better"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Round Robin Draw", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "Rumour Section", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 April 1954.
- "Run-Down On Rendezvous Daze", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "Run Dawson Run", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Run For The Top", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Safari``, Tramline, 4 October 1956.
- "Saidman Edges Don Buyck in Hard Fought Chess Battle", *News at the Landing*, 14 March 1979.
- "Sailer Takes Championship in Yukon Open``, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.

"Samplers Cure For Gold Pan Hands", Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965. "Scared Straight", North Wind, September 1980. "Scene & Herd", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969. ``, Rock Fluff, September 1969. "Scene And Herd", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969. " ``, Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969. *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970. ..\_ .د , Rock Fluff, October/November 1969. "School Daze", Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970. "School News", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969. <u>``, Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.</u> ..\_ , St. Elias Echo, September 1979. "School News: Serve-A-Thon", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978. "School Reunion Attracts Capacity Crowd", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989. "School Social Wins General Approval", Tramline, 7 June 1956. "School Sports News", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979. "School Sports", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979. "School Track Meet: June 7, 1978", St. Elias Echo, June 1978. "School", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969. "Schools Reunion", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989. "A Scotch New Year Greeting", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937. "Scout-Guide Week", St. Elias Echo, February 1978. ", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978. "Scout News", Rock Fluff, September 1969. ", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969. "Scouting Movement Needs Leaders", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978. "Scouting News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955. , Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971. "Season's Greetings To All Our Readers", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954. "Second Annual Culture Week", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991. "The Second Page", Tramline, 31 May 1956. "See-Saw Scores In Ladies Ball Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979. "Senior Boys Trapping With John Joe Kaye", North Wind, November/December 1979. "Senior Citizens Corner", Yukon Gateway, February 1981. "The Senior Girls' Volleyball Team", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980. "Senior Hockey Comes To Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, January 1979. "Senior Hockey News", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971. "Senior Hockey Report", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978. ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978. "Senior Hockey", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "Senior Men's Playdowns", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991. "Senior Men's Softball Schedule", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972. "Seniority Cooks", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978. "Seniors and Ladies Golf Tournament", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1993.

"Seniors Bowling", Yukon Senior, 1 June 1994. "Seniors Boys", Grayling, Summer 1967. "Seniors Enjoy Cruise", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990. "Sensei To Instruct Karate Club", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973. "September 4, 1980", North Wind, September 1980. "Series Planned", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961. "Sewing Machine Demonstration", Tramline, 30 August 1957. "Sgts. To Have Dance", Northwest Newscast (PAM 1945-0071), 8 May 1945. "Shakwak Valley Community Club Canada Works Grant``, St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977. "Shall We Dance?", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961. "Shane Sizer Memorial Hockey Tournament", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976. "Shapin' Up``, Tramline, 6 December 1956. "Show Biz", Swim Lake News Herald, 25 March 1965. "Show On Ice", Yukon Gateway, January 1980. "Silver Anniversary Bonspiel", Powder Magazine, February 1976. "A Silver Cup", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901. "Silver Lode Gun Club", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971. "Silver Lode Rod And Gun Club News", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971. "Silver Queen Flock", Tramline, 16 February 1956. "Silver Queens", Tramline, 20 September 1956. <u>``,</u> *Tramline*, 8 November 1956. " <u>``</u>, *Tramline*, 15 March 1956. ..\_ ۔، Tramline, 17 January 1957. "Silver Trail Dog Race", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991. "Silver Trail Fun Run", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991. "Sing You Sinners!", Tramline, 11 May 1956. "Single Men Take The Marrieds", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938. "Skagway By The Sea``, White Pass Container Route News, October 1959. "Skagway to Whitehorse - Road Relay", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1986. "Skating and Curling", Whitehorse Tribune, 7 September 1901. "Skating", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956. ``, Tramline, 19 September 1958. ٢٢ *Tramline*, 14 November 1958. -، \_``, *Tramline*, 11 December 1958. ·.-..\_\_\_\_\_ , Tramline, 18 December 1958. "Ski-Ing", Tramline, 7 November 1958. "Ski Club Formed", Tramline, 20 September 1956. "Ski Club Hosts Competition", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978. "Ski Club Meeting", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971. "Ski Club News", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971. "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989. <u>``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.</u> ςς <u>``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.</u> ..-..\_ , Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.

- " *``, Klondike Sun*, 8 November 1990.
- .د , Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990. ςς\_
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990. <u>در</u>
- ..-, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- ``, Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Ski Club News", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- \_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "<u>\_\_\_\_\_</u>``, *Klondike Sun*, 14 March 1991. "Ski Club``, *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990.
- ``, *Tramline*, 8 February 1957.
- , Tramline, 9 November 1962.
- "Ski Hill Mishap Without Injury", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Ski Hill News", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Ski Notes", Tramline, 13 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962. "Ski Report``, *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, October 1975.
- "Skidooing In Faro", Van Gorder Journal, 27 February 1976.
- "Skier Tells of Mistakes During 20-Day Ordeal", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Skiing for Almost Any Good Reason", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 26 January 1979.
- "Skiing The Yukon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Skiing", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
- ``, Tramline, 19 September 1958.
- "Skips Are Not in It", Yukon World, 13 January 1905.
- "Skookies Celebrates Twentieth Anniversary", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Skookies Coffee House", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Skookies Coffeehouse", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Skookies Completes First Five-Year Plan", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Skookies Summer Camp Is Back Again", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Skookies Summer Camp", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Skookies Trains Coaches", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Skookum Jim's Annual Summer Camp", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Skookum Jim's Corner", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- ςς ``, Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Skookum Jim Dancers Bring Home Games Trophey", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Skookum Jim Dancers Return", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Skookum Jim Recreation Program", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Skookum Jim Summer Camp", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.

- "Skookum Jim Summer", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Slaughter At The Arena", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Sled Dog Racing In The Klondike", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Sleeping Bag Bonspiel", Raven (Faro), 13 April 1972.
- "Sleeping Bag Bonspiel", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Sleeping Bag Bonspiel", Raven (Faro), 9 April 1970.
- "Sleeping Bag No. 2", Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "Smoking Ban In Arena", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Snappy Ball Game Sunday Witness by Large Crowd", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Snow Contest Is Still On", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Snow Guess", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "Snow What", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970.
- "Snow What!", Raven (Faro), 26 March 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 9 April 1970.
- "Snow What?", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1970.
- "Snow, Skidooing And Trapping In Yukon Winter", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Snowmobile Comments", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Snowmobile Events Results", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Snowmobile Races At Johnson's", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Snowmobile Races", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Snowmobile Safety Tips", Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971.
- "Snowmobilers Open Their Season With Rugged Racing", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Snowmobilers Succeed", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Snowmobiles", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "Snowmobiliers", Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Snowmobiling", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Snowshoes Proving Darwin's Theory", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Soccer News", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Soccer Notice", Tramline, 20 June 1958.
- "Soccer Players Lauded``, Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Soccer Reopens for the Season", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Soccer Tournament Here in Mayo", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Soccer Tournament in Terrace", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Soccer Trials At Dawson City", North Wind, January 1980.
- "Soccer Triumph in Haines Junction", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Soccer", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Scenari vancy voice*, 1 "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 6 June 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 31 August 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 7 September 1962.

- "Soccer: Sunday, 21st September", Tramline, 19 September 1958.
- "Social And Things Like That", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Social Club Report", Dotter, October 1986.
- "Social Evening", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "Social Events", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 October 1954.
- "Social News", Tramline, 26 January 1956.
- ``, Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- "Social Notes", Tramline, 22 December 1955.
- ``, Tramline, 16 August 1957.
- ..\_ ``, Tramline, 7 March 1957.
- "Social Page", Swim Lake News Herald, 29 March 1965.
- "Social Programs July~August~September", Nahuzhi Hunday, 4 September 2002.
- "Social", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 16 August 1956.
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ , Tramline, 18 April 1957.
- "Society", Tramline, 27 September 1956.
- "Softball Game Between Elsa And Mayo Ladies' Team Proved A Real Thriller", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Softball Meeting", Tramline, 20 April 1956.
- "Softball News", Tramline, 4 July 1958.
- "Softball Schedule", Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- "Softball Seniors Travel for Fun 'N' Games', Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Softball", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- ``, *Tramline*, 8 May 1958. ٢٢
- ..-Tramline, 25 July 1958.
- ۔ د Tramline, 22 May 1958.
- ٢٢ Tramline, 10 July 1958.
- ..-Tramline, 20 June 1958.
- ٠ζ , Tramline, 18 July 1958.
- ..-Tramline, 23 August 1957.
- ۔ Tramline, 16 August 1957.
- " Tramline, 27 June 1957.
- ۔ Tramline, 11 July 1957.
- ..-Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- ..\_ Tramline, 13 June 1957.
- "Sold Out At The Ball", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Some Curlers", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Some Klondike Clothing", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Something for Everyone", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- "Sourdough Appointed As Ski Association Chariman", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Sourdough Program At Orpheum Tonight", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Sourdough Queens Rendezvous Ready", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.

- "Sourdough Rendezvous '76", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Sourdough Rendezvous Says Kill Queens", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Souvenir Album '82", Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Souvenir Photo Section", Yukon Gateway, March 1980.
- "Souvenir Photos", Yukon Gateway, March 1981.
- "Special Prize Awarded", Yukon Gateway, March 1981.
- "Special Show", Tramline, 13 September 1956.
- "Special", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Spectacular Weekend", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- ", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Spikers Clinch 1st Place", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "Spirit Of Valentines Will Be In Evidence At Badminton Club Dance Next Friday", Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
- "The "Spirit" Of Adventure", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Splash Party", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Sport Yukon Awards", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Sport Yukon Banquet And Awards", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "The Sporting Spotlight", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1957.
- "Sports & Rec`', Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Sports And Rec``, Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Sports And Recreation", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- ~ \_``, Raven (Faro), 26 October 1972.
- ..\_ ``, Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
  ``, Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- .د
- "Sports Awards", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "Sports Banquest on for June 15", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Sports Capsule 1975", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Sports Day 1971", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Sports Day and Prize-Giving, June 27, 1967", Grayling, Summer 1967.
- "Sports Day", Powder Magazine, October 1976.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 30 August 1956. ٢٢
- ....., 30 August 1956. ....., *Tramline*, 31 August 1962. -،
- , Tramline, 16 August 1962.
- "Sports Final", Swim Lake News Herald, 17 March 1965.
- ``, Swim Lake News Herald, 18 March 1965.
- "Sports Hawkins", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Sports News by D. O'Neill', Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "Sports News", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.
- "Sports News", Tramline, 15 June 1962.
- ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Sports News, the School Hare and Hounds, March 5, 1965", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Sports Notice", Tramline, 20 June 1958.

"Sports Page", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979. , News at the Landing, 11 April 1979. "The Sports Page", Van Gorder Journal, September 1975. "Sports Program Set for the New Year", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974. "Sports Round-Up", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957. "The Sports Scene", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975. "Sports Shorts", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938. "Sports Special", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972. "The Sports Year in Review", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974. "Sports", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971. , Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989. ٢, . د Moosehide Trails (Dawson), January 1986. ٢٢ Moosehide Trails (Dawson), July 1986. .د News at the Landing, 14 February 1979. ςς Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972. ٢, Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972. ۔ Raven (Faro), 16 March 1972. . د Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972. . د Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972. " Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972. ٠. Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972. .. Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970. . د Raven (Faro), 24 April 1970. ςς Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970. ςς Raven (Faro), 26 March 1970. ςς\_ Raven (Faro), 27 January 1970. ۔ Raven (Faro), 28 May 1970. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 9 April 1970. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 15 September 1970. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970. .د Raven (Faro), 10 February 1970. . د Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970. ۲. Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970. ςς Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970. ۔ د Raven (Faro), 11 May 1970. ... Raven (Faro), 23 December 1970. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970. . د Raven (Faro), 12 March 1970. ۔ Raven (Faro), 18 June 1970. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970. ... , Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.

"Sports Off to Running Start", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.

٢٢ Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971. ۔ Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971. . د Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971. ٢, Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971. .د Raven (Faro), 16 September 1971. . د Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971. ٢, Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 14 October 1971. ςς Raven (Faro), 25 November 1971. .د Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971. . د Raven (Faro), 18 March 1971. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971. .د Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971. ςς Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971. ٢٢ Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971. ۔ Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971. . د Swim Lake News Herald, 26 March 1965. . د Tramline, 8 August 1958. ٢٢ Tramline, 8 August 1958. ٠. Tramline, 22 August 1958. .. Tramline, 30 August 1957. . د Tramline, 11 April 1957. ςς Tramline, 18 July 1957. ςς Tramline, 5 July 1957. ςς\_ White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956. .د White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957. ςς White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957. . د White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957. ٢٢ Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966. "[Sports]", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970. "Sportsman Of The Month", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973. ", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973. "Spotlight", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970. "Sprains Ankle At Tennis Court", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938. "Spring Carnival Schedule of Events 1991", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991. "Spring Carnival Thaws Dawson", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "Spring Carnival", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990. "Spring Fever``, Asbestos Sheet, June 1970. "Spring News", North Wind, 1 June 1981. "Spring", North Wind, May-June 1980. "Square Dance Date Cancelled``, Tramline, 20 December 1956.

- "Square Dance", Tramline, 6 December 1956.
- ``, *Tramline*, 14 December 1956.
- ``, *Tramline*, 10 January 1957.
- "Square Dancing Club", Tramline, 23 November 1956.
- "Square Dancing", Tramline, 28 March 1957.
- ``, *Tramline*, 2 May 1957.
- -،
- \_``, *Tramline*, 7 March 1957. \_``, *Tramline*, 18 April 1957. ..-
- "The Squirm Was Action", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Squirts & Bantams Taste Competition", Watson Lake Sign Post, 10 April 1979.
- "St. Elias Community School Fishing At Klukshu", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "St. Elias Lions 14th Annual Bonspiel 1978", St. Elias Echo, March 1978.
- "St. Patrick's Day Entertainment", Yukon Catholic, April 1902.
- "Staff Display Talents At Basketball", Van Gorder Journal, October 1975.
- "The Stanley Cup Game", Yukon World, 14 January 1905.
- "The Starlite Theatre", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Stars Plucked By The Turkeys", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 28 February 1978. "Stick Gambling Championship", *Dan Sha*, July 1988.
- "Stick Gambling Yukon Style", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Stiff Competition At Yukon Gymnasts Championships", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "The Strands Of A Three Year Fabric", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Strong Yukon Team for Canada Winter Games", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "Student Photo Contest", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "Student Summer Employment", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Students Enjoy Camping", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Students Take Deck", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Success Story For Streeper In 2 Day Mushing Contest", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Successful Day Camp And Leaky Pool Dominate Summer Action", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Successful Ross River Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "A Summer Camp For Faro?", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Summer Hockey School", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "Summer Playground Program", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Summer Program At SICC", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Summer Sports", Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "Sun Shines On Dawson's Canada Day", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Sunday All Day Tomorrow", Swim Lake News Herald, 27 March 1965.
- "Sunny Skies Lure Many Mayoites Afield", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "SuperBowl Pool", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Supervisor's Account of Girls' Camp``, Grayling, Summer 1967.
- "Support Your National Native Hockey Team", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Sweetheart Bonspiel", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.

- "Swell Skating On The Stewart River", Mayo Miner, 19 November 1937.
- "Swift River Round Robin", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "Swimmer's Paradise", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Swimmers Set New Records", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Swimming Pool Fun", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Swimming Pool Is In Bad Shape", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Swimming Pool Program Soon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Swimming Pool Walkathon", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Swimming Proves Popular Hot Weather Past Time", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Swimming Results", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Swimming Season Is Here", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Synopsis Of The Game Ordinance Of The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver* And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.
- "T-Bar Conquers Moose Mountain", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "T&M Defeats Warriors for A Division First Place", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 February 1979.
- "T.E.S.T. Program Ready", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "T.E.S.T. Skiers In France", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "T.E.S.T. Skiers Push Off to Strong Start", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "T.V. News", St. Elias Echo, October 1978.
- "T.Y. Galena Hill Team Wins Ball Game During Afternoons", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "T.Y. Nine Wallops The Mayo Ball Team", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "T.Y. Team Wins From Mayo Nine", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Table Tennis Pro``, St. Elias Echo, December 1979.
- "Tagish 10K Race", Tagish Community Newsletter, Spring, 1985.
- "The Tagish Charlie Sport Fund``, Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Tagish Dominion Day", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Take Me Out To The Ball Game", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Takhini Community Club", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Takhini Community Council Report``, Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Takhini Curling News", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Taku Turkeys Sweep W.L. Hockey Meet", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Talent Nite At Gerties", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Talent Show Called Off", Tramline, 29 December 1955.
- "Talent Show Proves Popular", Yukon Gateway, March 1982.
- "Tales Of The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969.
- "Taster's Choice", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Tauk-Ee-Tee See-Goo``, Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Team Elsa", Powder Magazine, February 1976.
- "A Team to Watch Out for", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Team Trains For Winter Games", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "Team Yukon News", News at the Landing, 15 February 1980.
- "Teams All Ready", *Mayo Miner*, 30 June 1938.

"Ted Paine: Runner Up World Goldpanning Amateur", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.

- "Teen-Town Dance", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "The Teen Club Dance", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Teen Curling", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Teen Town Get-Together Dance", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "Teen Towners", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Teenage Dance Awesome", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Television News", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "Television Schedule", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Temporary Ingenuity", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- ""Tenderfoot"", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "Tennis Buffs Meet Every Tues. And Thur.", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Tennis Club Elect New Officers And Discuss Plans For Rebuilding Their Tennis Court This Season", *Mayo Miner*, 5 February 1937.
- "Tennis Clubbers Ask for Tenders", Mayo Miner, 20 June 1936.
- "Tennis Court News", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Tennis Court", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1972.
- "Tennis Tourney Postponed", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Tennis", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 17 June 1938.
- "Tentative Format Of The 1981 Yukon Winter Games", *St. Elias Echo*, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Terry Fox Run Held", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Terry Fox Run", Country Post, 6 October 1989.
- "Teslin Annual July 1st Celebration", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "The Teslin Bonspiel", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Teslin Community News", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Teslin Holds Mini-Rendezvous", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Teslin News", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Teslin Rink Survives Territorial Playdowns", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.
- "Test Skiers Head Into New Year", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Thanks", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "A Theatre In Whitehorse", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Theatre Night At the Y.O.O.P. Hall``, Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Theatre Owner Not Worried About New Faro Cable System", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 10 January 1979.
- "Theatre Survey", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Theatre Workshop", North Wind, October 1979.
- "The Theatre", Tramline, 24 November 1955.
- "They All Came Out On Top", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "They Called It The Rendesquirm", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "They Came, Threw And They Got Acquainted!", Watson Lake Sign Post, 18 January 1978.
- "They Couldn't Sit Down``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.

- "They Played Ball for \$77 an Hour", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.
- "A Thing of the Past``, Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "Think About It", Rock Fluff, 25 April 1969.
- "Thinking About Summer?", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Thirteen Is Not an Unlucky Number", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Thirty Rinks At Ross River Bon Spiel", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 February 1979.
- "This Is For Me!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "This Is It At Last", Tramline, 8 December 1955.
- "This Is Radio Station CFYT- The Voice Of Dawson City", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "This Ought To Be Good``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "This, That And Everything Else...", Raven (Faro), 30 September 1971.
- "Those Blackjack Days", Powder Magazine, January 1974.
- "Those Who Hunt``, Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Threat to Close Faro Gym Brings Government Reply", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 24 January 1979.
- "Thrills and No Spill As the Barmids Race Runs Again", *Klondike Sun*, 8 August 1991.
- "Tilden Rams In Top Spot", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "Tilden Rams Take '78 Season Trophey'', Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 August 1978.
- "Time For Two Wheels", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 August 1978.
- "Time to Change the Channel", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Tlingit Traders", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "To All Faro Citizens", Raven (Faro), 29 October 1970.
- "To All Our Indian Readers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "To All Trappers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "To Our Friends Here And There", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- ""Tom Longboat Award" For Native Athletes", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Tommy Hawks Defeat Spikers", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Tomson Highway", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Toner Takes W'hse Mushers' Trophies", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "Toner, English Top Yukon Mushers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "Too Many Regulations Get in the Way", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Top Of The World Curling Club", *Tramline*, 13 March 1958.
- "Tot Track Meet``, Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "A Tough Act To Follow", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Tourist Bureau Notes", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- "Town Of Faro Recreation Board, Mine Rescue Training Off To Good Start``, *Dotter*, February 1988.
- "Town Team Defeats Mill Nine In Hectic Closing Rally", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Track and Field Club Lopes to Ft. St. John Soon", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Track And Field", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Track Team To Whitehorse", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Trade Fair Pot Pourri", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "Traditional Solstice Potlach", Dan Sha, December 1986.

- "Traditional Winter Solstice Potlach", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Trail of '98 Run Tough in '91", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Trail Rangers Club For Boys", Tramline, 4 April 1957.
- "Trapping Adds to the Income of Yukon", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Trapping Dates Set Month Early", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Trapping For Furs And The Enjoyment Of Life", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Trapping In The Old Crow Flats Region", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Travelogue", Tramline, 22 December 1955.
- "Trekker Tricked", Powder Magazine, March 1976.
- "Tricks N' Treats", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "A Trip To Burnt Hill", North Wind, June 1979.
- "The Trip to Carmacks That I Heard About When They Came Back", *North Wind*, 17 February 1981.
- "A Trip To Klukshu Lake", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Trip To Victoria B.C.", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Trophy Winners", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Trophy Winners, 195?", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Trophy Winners, 1976-77", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Trout Rink Takes It", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "Truckers Take Faro Tourney", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Try-Outs Completed``, Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "Tug-O-War Champs '78", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "TV Begins", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "TVNC Only Days Away``, Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Twenty-Five Words Or Less", Tramline, 1 November 1956.
- "Twenty Three Goals Scored by the Ottawas to Two by Dawson Team--Albert Forrest Saved the Disaster From Being Worse--Ottawa's the Best Team That Ever Went on", *Yukon World*, 17 January 1905.
- "Two Big Hockey Games in Sight", Yukon World, 8 January 1905.
- "Two Bronze Medals", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Two In A Row For Plamondon", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Two Whitehorse Rinks Head for NWT", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
- "Typical Yukon Preperation", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "U.K. Club", Tramline, 31 October 1957.
- "The Un-Happy Hooker", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Union Smoker", Tramline, 17 October 1957.
- "Unions Builders Of Progress", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "University of Alaska 1964", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "University of Alaska 1969", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Up & Coming", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "Up and Coming", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), January 1986.
- "Up For A Real Vacation", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Uphill Skiing", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.

- "Vacation Time", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Val's Views", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- " ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Valentine Bonspiel", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Valentine Dance", Tramline, 9 February 1956.
- "Valentines' Dance", Tramline, 8 February 1957.
- "Valiquette Defeats Sears", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Van Gorder Report", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Van Gorder School News", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Van Gorder School Science & Fine Arts Fair Friday, May 28th, 1971``, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 June 1971.
- "Van Gorder School", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Van Gorder Sports Weekend`, Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Van Gorder Ties For Second!", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "Van Gorder", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Vancouver's Taylor Trains Dawson Youth", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "A Variety of Entertainment in Dawson", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Variety Of Pool Programs Offered To Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 June 1979.
- "Various Bonspiels", Tramline, 13 February 1958.
- "A Very Important Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "Victory For Ireland Rink Fitz & Olito Take B-Event", *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 21 February 1979.
- "A View Of The Van Gorder School Fair 1971", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Village Council Report", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Vincent Trains in Austria", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Violets Beat A.D.'S At Basket Ball", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Violets Play a Very Good Game", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Visit From F.H. Collins Band", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "A Visit To Crow Point By Rita Josie", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Visitors", Tramline, 9 February 1956.
- "[Visitors]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.
- "Voice At Volleyball Tournament", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Volleyball Clinic", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Volleyball Coach Off To School", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Volleyball Starts In Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 September 1978.
- "Volleyball Team Wins North Of 60 Tournament", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Volleyball Tournament", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "Volleyball", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Volleyballers Reaching for AWG '74", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Volunteers Build Tennis Court", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Volunteers Recognized", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "W. Lakers Take 2nd", Watson Lake Sign Post, 7 August 1979.
- "W.A. Talent Show", Tramline, 1 December 1955.

"W.L.'S Senior Citizens Incorporates A Society", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.

- "W.L. Curlers Win Away From Home", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.
- "W.L. Drama Venture", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 October 1978.
- "W.L. Gymnastics Competitions Over", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "W.L. Hosting Jrs. Softball", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 July 1978.
- "W.L. Ladies Shine In Whitehorse Tourney", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "W.L. Men's Fastball Results", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 June 1979.
- "W.L. Skiers Show Well In Brandon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "W.L. Skiers Trounce Rivals In Local Competition", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 March 1979.
- "W.L. Takes Silverball", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "W.L. To Host Men's Tourney``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 15 August 1978. "Wagner Show Visits Watson``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 23 August 1985.
- "Waiting For Godot", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Waiting for the Parade", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Walk-A-Thon", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- ``, St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Walk Postponed", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Walkathon", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971.
- "Warm Weather May Crimp Dog Races on Yukon River", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "Warning to Campers", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Warriors Continue Winning Streak", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Warriors Seek Battles", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Warriors Victorious", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Warriors Wallop Opponents", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Warriors Win Two Out Of Three", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Watson Lake Cable T.V.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "Watson Lake Community Club Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Watson Lake Community Club News", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "Watson Lake Community Club", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Watson Lake Competitive Skiing Weekend", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Watson Lake District Citizens' Association Meeting", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Watson Lake District Citizens' Association", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961. ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Watson Lake Drama Club Casting "Anything Goes"", Yukon Gateway, January 1982.
- "Watson Lake Drama Club", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "Watson Lake Enjoys", Yukon Gateway, March 1980.
- "Watson Lake Golf Open", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Watson Lake Hockey Roundup", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 January 1978.
- "Watson Lake Hockey Season Under Way", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.
- "Watson Lake Hockey Team Plays Cassiar On New Ice", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 December 1977.
- "Watson Lake Parent Teachers Association", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961. "Watson Lake Scout Troups", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.

- "Watson Lake Scuba Diver Joe Thompson", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "Watson Lake Sports Shorts", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 December 1977.
- "Watson Lake Teen Towners", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Watson Lakers Are Downed By Cassiar", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 December 1977.
- "We'll Build the Pool Ourselves!", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "We're Going To Have A Wonderful Variety Of Books", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 22 January 1962.
- "We Celebrate Discovery Days", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "We Gain Revenge", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "We Know That Summer Is Here Because....`, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), May 1986.
- "We Need A New Gym", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "We Serve", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "We Were Swamped``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "We Won!, Juneau, Alaska Ski Trip", Dotter, March 1988.
- "Weeds & Seeds", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 March 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 16 May 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 April 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Welcome Bonspielers!", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Welcome Home Evelyne", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Welcome To Carnival", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Well Known Curling Star Returns To The Scenes Of His Triumphs``, *Tramline*, 27 September 1956.
- "What's Up for Winter Recreation", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "What A Weekend", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "What Happens To The Kiki Karnival Funds", Yukon Gateway, December 1981.
- "What Is An Iceworm?", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "What Neurotic Northerners Do", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "The Wheel", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "When Noland's Great Ball Team Gets It in the Neck--That's News!", *Atlin News-Miner*, 26 August 1939.
- "When The Radio Came To Dawson", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "When The Red Serge Swings``, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "When, Eh?", North Wind, January 1980.
- "Where To From Here?", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "White Fang Loss Disappointing", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "White Lightening Strikes Downtown Hotel for Second Time``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 September 1991.
- "White Lightning Strikes Downtown Hotel", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.

"White Pass Rambles", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1957.

"Whitehorse's Hockey and Skating Rinks", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, October 2003.

- "Whitehorse Merry-Go-Round", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- "Whitehorse "Big Hitters" Win Tournament", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Whitehorse Beverages 1956-57, Juvenile League", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, October 2003.
- "Whitehorse Challenge Meet", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "Whitehorse Chapter I.O.D.E. Continues Its Great Work In This Community``, *Carnivaleer*, 8 March-10 1946.

"Whitehorse Hockey Team Triumphs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.

"The Whitehorse Honky Tonks", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.

- "Whitehorse Hosts '92 Arctic Winter Games", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "Whitehorse Merchants 1954", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Whitehorse Merchants 1956-57", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Whitehorse Merchants 1957-58", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Whitehorse Merchants 1958-59", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Whitehorse Merchants 1959-60", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Whitehorse Merry-Go-Round", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, *White Pass Container Route News*, November 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Whitehorse On "The Trail Of '98"", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "Whitehorse Pair Dominate Minispiel", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Whitehorse Radio CFWH", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Whitehorse RCAF Flyers 1952-1953", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, October 2003.
- "Whitehorse Softball Weekend", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Whitehorse Swim Meet Results", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "Whitehorse Swimmers Break 12 Time Marks", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "Whitehorse Takes Both Games", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Whitehorse Tennis Meet On Weekend``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Whitehorse to Host Two Ski Meets", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "Whitehorse to Vote on Funds for New Rec Centre``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 13 February 1979.
- "Whitehorse Winner", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "Whitehorse, Y.T.", Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940.
- "Who's Interested In Dog Races With Winner And Team Perhaps Sent To Whitehorse To Compete There In Feb?", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 13 November 1961.
- "Who Got The Big Ones", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.

"Whole Groups Of Tourists", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.

"Wide Range Of Activity, For Discovery Days", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978. "Wild Flower Corner", Raven (Faro), 18 May 1973.

", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.

"Wild Flowers", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.

"Wilfred Charlie Mini Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.

- "Will Be a Hot Game", Daily Klondike Nugget, 21 February 1903.
- "Williams Wins Championship Trophy", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Winning & Bear-Ing It", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Winona Gets OFY Grant", Raven (Faro), 10 May 1974.
- "Winter Fishing Hard, Cold Work", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Winter Fun At The Winter Carnival Rendezvous '76", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976. "Winter Games Honcho!", Yukon Gateway, February 1980.
- "Winter in the Mountains, Basketball on the Court", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 12 March 2003.
- "Winter Sports Day", Tantalus News, 10 March 1986.
- "The Winter Sports Program", Yukon Gateway, March 1980.
- "Women's Bureau Established", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "[Women's Page]", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Women Still Trapping At 65", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Woodland Creations The Real Thing Made In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Woods & Waters", Midnight Sun, 3 April 1969.
- "Workshop Planned", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 June 1978.
- "World Champion At Age 10!", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "World Championship Blue Marlin", Tramline, 28 February 1957.
- "World Championships Pan Out", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "World Goldpanning News", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "World Walker Returns for Final Leg", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Worm Downed and Queen Crowned", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Wrestler Travels to Montreal", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Wrestling Exhibition", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "X-Country Canada Ski Champs Here Now", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Y.T. Athletes Need More Experience & Better Training", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Y.V.A. Championships: Two In A Row Proves Win No Fluke", Klondike Sun, 14 December 1989.
- "YANSI Dance A Great Success", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "YANSI Promotes Sports", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 December 1978.
- "YBA Championship In Faro Had All The Moves", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.

"Ye Ol' Swimming Hole!", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.

"The Year", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.

"YOOP Fishing Derby", *Klondike Sun*, 9 May 1991. "Young and Energetic", *Whitehorse Tribune*, 21 July 1900.

- "Young And Old Pan For Gold``, Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Your Show Of Shows"", *Tramline*, 22 December 1955.
- "Youth Centre Activities", Yukon Gateway, January 1980.
- "Youth Centre Based On Responsibility", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Youth Centre Fervor", Raven (Faro), 16 June 1972.
- "Youth Centre Programs", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Youth Club", Raven (Faro), 4 March 1971.
- "YPC Knights Ca. 1964", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), October 2003.
- "Yukon's Native Media``, Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Yukon's Premier Event", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Yukon 100", Midnight Sun, 23 January 1969.
- "Yukon At the Games", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- "Yukon B'Ball Set``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Yukon Cadet Camp Prepares For Visitors", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Yukon Canoe Trips-a Summer Attraction", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Yukon Commissioner Off to Attend Closing Ceremonies", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 23 February 1979.
- "Yukon Curling Association Playdowns", Tramline, 8 February 1957.
- "Yukon Curling Association", Tramline, 14 February 1957.
- "Yukon Curling Team There to Win", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 February 1979.
- "Yukon Day At the Races... A Runaway Success", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Yukon Expressions", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Yukon Fighter's Challenge Series", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Yukon Film Focuses on Dog Sled Racing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Yukon Fishers Need Strength to Land the Big Ones", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "The Yukon Flotilla``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Yukon Games in Carmacks", North Wind, 12 February 1981.
- "Yukon Games In Carmacks", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Yukon Hall At Christmas", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Yukon Hall News: Intermediate A, Intermediate B", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Yukon Indian Days Come Join The Fun``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Yukon Indian Days Coming", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Yukon Indian Days Set For End Of July", *Dan Sha*, June 1987.
- "Yukon Indian Days", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Yukon Judo Clinic", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Yukon Judo Team Meets Stiff Competition in Anchorage", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Yukon Junior Badminton Championships", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Yukon Kids Join Nakai Players", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Yukon Magic", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.

- "Yukon Native Hockey Tournament A Smashing Success", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Yukon Native Recreation Program Gets Underway", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Yukon Native Warriors Begin New Season", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Yukon Potlaches", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Yukon Quest``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Yukon Reps At Games In Alberta", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Yukon River Float Trip``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Yukon River Trip", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Yukon Sports Federation", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Yukon Sports Groups Attend", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 September 1978.
- "Yukon Sports Rugged But Sportsmen Tougher", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Yukon Stick Gambling Finals", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Yukon Team Dominates At Weekend Ski Races", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
- "Yukon Teams Are on the Way Up", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Yukon Territory Summary Of Hunting Regulations", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "Yukon the Only Participant Never to Strike Games Gold``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 February 1979.
- "Yukon to Place Third``, Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "Yukon Trappers' Association", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "The Yukon Trappers Association``, YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Yukon Wild Flowers", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 May 1971.
- "Yukon Wins Contennial Cup", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 February 1979.
- "Yukon Winter Sports``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Yuplaylistkon Seniors' Anniversary Golf Tournament", Yukon Senior, 1 September 1992.

"Zapf Bags A Big One", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 April 1978.

"Zirka Dancers Delight Yukon Audience``, Dan Sha, July 1986.

## Sternwheelers & Steamboats:

- "110 Came North", *Mayo Miner*, 20 May 1938.
- "1898 News", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "31st Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.
- "33rd Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.
- "34th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "444 Tons Ore Out This Week", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Aksala-Keno Boat Crew``, Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.

- "Aksala In & Out Monday, Keno In Thursday", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Aksala In Aksala Out, Aksala Coming Back. Has Passengers", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Aksala In Thursday``, Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "The Alaska Meat Co.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Along the Water-Front", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 6 June 1924.
- "Along the Water Front", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 June 1924.
- "[Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 July 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954.
- "Annual Inspection Of M. V. Clifford J. Rogers", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957.
- "Around The Town", Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- "Around Town", Mayo Miner, 30 July 1937.
- "At Dagger's Point", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "Back Again Thursday", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Big Ship Launched``, Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "Boat Movements [June 24]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 June 1924.
- "Boat Movements", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "Boat News", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- ", *Mayo Miner*, 6 August 1937.
- ", *Mayo Miner*, 20 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 25 June 1937.
- " *Mayo Miner*, 30 July 1937.
- ", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- ", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- ", *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 9 July 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 12 June 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 2 July 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 8 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 24 June 1938.
- ", *Mayo Miner*, 29 July 1938.
- "British Yukon Navigation Co. Operating Mail Steamers Between Whitehorse, Dawson and Mayo``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 24 May 1924.
- "By Radio [May 17-20]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 May 1924.
- "By Radio May 22nd", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "C.D. Co's Business In Good Shape", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "C.P.R. Boat Due First Week", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.

- "California Editor On Wonders Of The Great Trip To Dawson", *Dawson Daily News Yukon* Silver And Gold Fields Edition,
- "Captain's Family Visits "Yukon Rose"", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.

- "Casca Sinks in Rink Rapids", Mayo Miner, 10 July 1936.
- "Clem Sinyard Ships In Airplane Drill To Prospect On The Mcquesten River``, *Mayo Miner*, 9 June 1937.

"[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 July 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.

"[Community News]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924.

- "Community Profiles Pelly", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "[Correspondence]", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 9 March 2003.
- "Dawson Doings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 15 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "Dear Friends", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 July 1954.
- "December Drydocking Of "Rogers" Planned``, *White Pass Container Route News*, November 1959.
- "Direct Shipments", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "An Enjoyable Event``, *Bennett Sun (MF N-1)*, 20 January 1900.
- "Fast Boat For Noam", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 9 December 1899.
- "First Big Excursion", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "First Boat Sails", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924.

"First Steamer Of The Season Expected To Reach Mayo June 1st", Mayo Miner, 21 May 1937.

- "First To Dawson", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "The Five Finger Coal Company", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Go Up River To Bring Down Big Log Drive", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Gov't Geological Head On Visit To Silver Camp", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "Henry Breaden's Recollections", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 9 March 2003.
- "Higher Water Proves Boon To Shipping", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "How A Stampede Originated Dec. 31, 1898", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "How To Go", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Ideal Route For Excursionists", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "In June``, Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "In the Exchequer Court of Canada``, *Whitehorse Tribune*, 7 September 1901.
- "Joe Boyle's Annual Picnic In The Klondike``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "A Journey To Dawson", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Keno Leaves 3pm Friday For Mayo With Big Load", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Keno Mayo Bound", Mayo Miner, 13 August 1937.
- "Keno On Way", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Casca Docks", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.

- "Keno Sails For Mayo", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "Keno Sails On Last Trip This Season", Mayo Miner, 8 October 1937.
- "Large Crowd Bid Adieu To Departing Mayoite", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Large Mail In On Casca", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Last Boat In", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Leave the South", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Local & Personal", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Local And Personal", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 25 June 1937.
- "Local Boats Pass Inspection", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Local News", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- "Local``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924.
- "Locals", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Locomotive For Dawson", Midnight Sun, 29 April 1969.
- "Lost Or Strayed", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "M.V. Anna Maria Arrives At Last``, Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Many Tourists", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Marjerie Sinks While Being Launched", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Mayo's Wealth Starts Rolling Towards The Sea", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Mayo Water Front", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 June 1924.
- "Mayo Water Front", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "Mayoites Return Home By Boat With Happy Memories Of The Dawson Celebration", *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1937.
- "A Mile Of Gold In Sight", Midnight Sun, July 1969.
- "Navigation on River Closes Earlier Than Usual This Year", *Atlin News-Miner*, 19 October 1940.
- "New Activity", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "New Ambulance Arrives", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "New Capitol For Dawson", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "New CPR Schedule", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "New Lake Boat In", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "New Moreland For TY. Corp'N", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "News From Dawson City", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "News in Brief", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Whitehorse Tribune*, 7 September 1901.
- "```, Whitehorse Tribune, 1 June 1901.
- "The Next Northbound Princess Boat``, Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "No Boat``, Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "No More This Year", Whitehorse Tribune, 13 October 1900.
- "Notes On Gold And Other Things", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "Of General Interest", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "The Old Way And The New", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.

- "Ore Out", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Paddle Wheelers on the Pelly", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Personals", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Pilot "Go" Cook In From Atlin", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Pilot Wasson Goes Out To Fly In New Ship", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Pioneer Yukon Steamers", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Plane & Boat News", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Planes and Pilots", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Press News by Radio [June 28, 30]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 July 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [June 4; 6]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 June 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [June 9]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 13-15]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 16 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 23rd-24th]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 31; June 2]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 3 June 1924.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "Press News Continued", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- "Princess Had Record Trip Up Coast", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Profile: George Dawson", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 May 1924.
- "Returns From Pelly", Dawson Record, 16 July 1903.
- "Riverboats and Woodcamps", Nahuzhi Hunday, 27 March 2002.
- "S. S. Keno Has Made Fine Record On The Silver Run This Season``, *Mayo Miner*, 1 October 1937.
- "S.S. Aksala Crew Now On Location", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "S.S. Aksala Docks Monday Out Same Night With 500 Tons Of Ore``, *Mayo Miner*, 17 June 1938.
- "S.S. Keno Away", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "S.S. Keno Closed To The Public", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "The S.S. Keno", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "S.S. Klondike Loss Estimated At \$100,000", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Second Class Water Soaked", Mayo Miner, 20 June 1936.
- "Seniors Enjoy Cruise", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Serious Shipping Tie Up Averted As Agreement Is Reached", *Mayo Miner*, 26 November 1937.
- ""Silver Clipper" Is Churning The Waves Of The Stewart``, Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Sprang A Leak", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Stages Away", Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
- "Steamboats To Dawson``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Steamer Records", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Steamer Thistle Covers Big Mileage Annually``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Steamers Due This Month", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Steamers Operating In 1909", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.
- "Sternwheelers on the Yukon River``, *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 9 March 2003.
- "Stewart River Resembles Early Day Stampede``, Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Tales Of The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 6 March 1969.
- "They Meant Well", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "To Our Friends Here And There", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.
- "To Stewart City", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Trail Of The Concrete", Powder Magazine, January 1977.
- "A Trial Run For Steamer Thistle", Midnight Sun, 29 April 1969.
- "Trip To Dawson And Through Yukon, As Seen By Tourists", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Two More Cars Arrive From Taylor & Drury", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "[Untitled]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 March 1925.
- "[Upper Yukon Boats}``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Vancouver Business Manager Enthuses Over His First Visit To The Silverland", *Mayo Miner*, 16 July 1937.
- "Venus Vein", Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "Voice Of The Old Cottage City Peals", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Ward "Nabob" Forrest Hurt By Spinning Propeller", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "The Weekly Pow-Wow", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Well-Known Mayoites Away", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "White Pass Fleet Steams Into Action As Navigation Opens In The Yukon", *Mayo Miner*, 27 May 1938.
- "The White Pass Ship the M.V. "Clifford J. Rogers"", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 17 December 2003.
- "White Pass Sternwheeler TUSHI At Carcross, Yukon``, *White Pass Container Route News*, Special 1959.
- "Winnebago Nearly Rolls Off", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Woodsmen of the River", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Woodsmen Of The River", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Work on Klondike Unaffected by Cuts", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "World Fears For Safety Of Premier Hepburn & Party Thought Lost On Yukon Air Tour", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Yukon Companies Consolidate", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "The Yukon Lou Sails Away", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Yukon Queen Making Waves", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Yukon Rose Hit Reef While On Way To Mayo", Mayo Miner, 6 August 1937.
- "Yukon Sternwheelers", Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Midnight Sun, 5 March 1970.

## **Telecommunications (Internet, Telephone, etc.)**:

"30 Years Ago (Circa 1962)", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991. "Cleanings From Dawson History", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991. "CNT Plans to Raise Phone Charges", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979. "[Correspondences]``, Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 12 August 2003. "Council Opposes NorthwesTel Extention", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991. "Editorial", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 16 May 1924. "It's Only the Beginning", Dannzha, January 1992. "Klondike Valley Will Get Signal", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991. "Letter to the Editor", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976. "Lone Telegraph Line Once Served Dawson City, Yukon", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958. "Replies to a Draft of This Subject Which Was Sent to Those Who Contributed", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 12 August 2003. "Telesat Gets Closer", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971. "Telesat", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971. "Water in Computers Disrupts Telephones", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979. "Website", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 August 2003.

## Tourism:

- "1962 News", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "1972 Artic Winter Games", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "1978 A Good Year For Yukon Tourism", Watson Lake Sign Post, 17 October 1978.
- "1987 Rendezvous", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "30 Years Later Service's Work Lives On", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "30th Anniversary Of The Dawson City Museum & Historical Society``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 February 1990.
- "33rd Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.
- "34th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "4-Day Heritage Conference", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "4 Go to Halifax", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "5th Annual Dawson International Gold Show", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "78 Tourism Increase, W.L. Road Travel Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "Air Armada To Pass Through June 1``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Alaska Highway Performance Tours Yukon Schools", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Alaska Highway", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Alaska Marketing", *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "All-Alaska Pictorial Issue Is Now Ready", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "All Roads Lead To Haines Junction", St. Elias Echo, January 1979.
- "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "[Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 25 August 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 30 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.
- "Annual Fair Entries", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "Antiques From Alaska", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Appointments and Honours", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Archibald Planning Champion", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Archibald Takes Panning Title", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Arctic Air Tour Visits Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Army Green Look For Watson Lake", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Around Town", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Arts And Crafts Prepare For Rendezvous", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "An Atlin Landmark", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Atlin Resident Sells Archival Material To Y.T.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Atlin Should Profit by Hon: W.J. Asselstine's Publicity Campaign``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 February 1939.
- "Aug. 31, July 1 and 2 Yukon Indian Days", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "B'hais Cancel Out", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "Back From Fairbanks", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Bahai Visitors", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Be Our Guest``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Beautiful Ben-My-Cree``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Berton Home To Be Restored", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "The Big Grab For Jack London's Cabin In The Klondike", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Bird's Eye View Of...", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Book Ahead For Hostel", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Burnaby Venturers Tour Yukon", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Bus Tours To The Festival", *Stampeder*, 7 November 1961.
- "By Canoe to Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "By Leaps And Bounds", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Calford Rides Again", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.
- "Californians Greet Land Of Midnight Sun``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Camper Parking Site Prepared", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Campers And Trailers", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.

- "Candidly Speaking", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Canoe Routes North", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Carcross Corner", White Pass Container Route News, September 1959.
- "Carmacks Mini-Rendezvous Brings Out The Community", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "The CBers Are Coming", Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977.
- "Centennial Celebrations", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Charley's Grand Opening", Stampeder, 24 January 1962.
- "Children To Design Campground Sticker", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Chilkoot Trail Parks Plans Taking Shape", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "The Chilkoot Trail Today", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "City To Ask For Info Centre", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Colour It Gold", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Comings And Goings", St. Elias Echo, February 1978.
- "The Commissioner's Ball", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Commissioner Collins", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "Commissioner To Attend Log Church Ceremonies", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 17 June 1954.
- ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
- *Control (MF N-19)*, 20 August 1955. ..\_
- ``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 28 July 1955. ..\_
- ..\_ , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "Community Effort In Dawson", *Stampeder*, 6 December 1961.
- "Community Profiles Carcross", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Confused Addresses", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "Construction Work May Hurt Tourism in the Future", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "Coutts Collection", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Crowds Attend Kiki Events", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 February 1979.
- "Cruisin' Down the Yukon'', Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "Custom Cruiser On Its Way Again", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Dancers To Participate In Expo", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Dave Porter Meets Concerned Parents", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Dawson City's Contribution To Canada", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "Dawson City Fesitval Foundation", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "Dawson City Museum And Historical Society", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Dawson City Music Festival 89", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Dawson City Progress Report", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Dawson City", White Pass Container Route News, June 1959.

"Dawson Creek Reports", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Dawson Ends Another Record Season", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Dawson Festival Finale", *Tramline*, 24 August 1962.
- "Dawson Home Of Robert W. Service A Mecca", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Dawson Museum Annual General Meeting", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Dawson Mushers Profiles", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Dawson Music Festival Attracts Good Crowds", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Dawson Promoted At North American Wide Tour Operator Marketplace", *Klondike Sun*, 13 November 1991.
- "Dawson Re Discovered", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- "Dawson The Mecca Of Tourists To The Land Of The Midnight Sun``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Dawson To Receive Hovercraft Tour Service", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Dawson Tourists May Stay in Hotels Without Water", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 13 February 1979.
- "Dawson Y.T.", Chronicle, 2 March 1926.
- "Destination Dawson!", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Destination: Dawson!", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Discovery Day Set", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 August 1978.
- "Discovery Days 1989", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Discovery Days on Top 100 Events List", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Discovery Days", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Discovery Days!", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Discovery Revisited", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Distances Between Roadhouses", Yukon World, 4 January 1905.
- "Dixon Joins YAC Team", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Do-It-Yourself Highway", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Early Landmark", Watson Laker, 7 October 1964.
- "Editorial", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.

"Eight Foot Wheel Awaits New Season", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.

- "Elevations At Dawson And Elsewhere In The Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Elkema Winter Carnival '76", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Ella's Travel Tips", *Klondike Sun*, 9 May 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 17 January 1991.
- "Enthusiastic Visitors", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Evaluation Team Visits Cult. Ed. Centres", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Events Coordinator", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Expo Ernie On Tour", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Facts Of Interest", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "Faith In The North!", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.

"Faro's Ice Worm Squirm A Smashing Success", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Faro's Second Annual Ice Worm Squirm", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Faro Queen Contest Underway", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Few Natives In Tourism Industry", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Fewer Tourists Cause Little Concern", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Fewer Tourists Spending More Staying Longer", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1978.
- "Fifth Annual Gold Show", *Klondike Sun*, 14 June 1990.
- "Fishing On Lake Tagish", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Flashback", White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "Flying Chamber Of Commerce", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Flying Physicians", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Focus", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Fourth Farrago Still Brings In Crowds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.
- "From Blackboard To Hotel Rooms", *Klondike Sun*, 26 October 1989.
- "[From Time Magazine]``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "Frost For R'Vous", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Funding for YAC a Valuable Investment", *Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter*, 21 December 1990.
- "Gallery Of Giants", Midnight Sun, September 1969.
- "[General Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "Gerard Attends Speaking Tour in Germany...", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "GERTIE: You've Come A Long Way BABY!", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Girl's Essay Wins Japan Trip``, Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Globetrotting", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "Gold City Travel Tips", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Gold Panning: Yukon And The World``, Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Gold Rush Plans Taking Shape For 1996 And 1998", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Goldpanning Championships Makes Top 100 Events List", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Gopher Days A Success", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Gopher Days Coming", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Great C.P.R. System Looks Toward Yukon Tourist Travel Is Increasing", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "A Great New Land", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Great Year For Tourism", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Heritage Conference In October", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 September 1978.
- "Heritage Day 1987", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "[Hi Everybody]``, Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Hi Folks [Letter to the Editor]", *Klondike Sun*, 11 April 1991.
- "Hi Friends! Here We Are Again!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.
- "Hi! Friends", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.
- "Historic Buildings", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "Historical Photos On Display At Archives", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "History May Get New Home In Dawson City", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "History Of Yukon Indian Days", Dan Sha, July 1988.

- "[Hospital Notes]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.
- "Hostelling and Hitching", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "How The Klondike Was Stolen", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "How To Plan A Visit To The Dawson City Festival In 1962", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962. .د
  - ``, *Stampeder*, 24 January 1962.
- "Ice Capade To Kick Off Kiki Carnival", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979.
- "Ice Work Squirm", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "In Chambers: Report for Feb. 21, 1991", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Indian Days A Huge Success", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Indian Days Brings In Alanis", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Indian Days", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Indian Legend", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "The Indian Rendezvous A Very Good Time", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "International and Domestic Airlines Will Bring Passengers To Dawson", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "International Cast Puts on Show in Whitehorse", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Interpretive Centre", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Investment In History", Stampeder, 24 March 1962.
- "Investment In The North", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "A Journey To Dawson", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "July 2nd, 1902 Semi Weekly Klondike Nugget", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "K.N.H.S.", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "K.V.A. Talent Night", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Kiki Coronation Friday", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 February 1979.
- "Klondike '73 Meeting", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Klondike Festival", Raven (Faro), 14 September 1972.
- "Klondike Korner", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 17 June 1954.
- ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Klondike Life Inside Outside``, Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites News", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites Program", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites September 1990``, Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Klondike National Historic Sites", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 25 May 1989. "
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 22 June 1989. ..\_
- ``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Klondyke Centennials Society", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Klondyke Centennials Update", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "KVA Fears Sewer Project Will Damage Tourism", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "A Lake Atlin Scene", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.

- "Lang to Visit Dawson", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.
- "Large Tourist Travel North Indicated for Next Season", Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
- "Last Minute News", Stampeder, 18 December 1961.
- \_``, Stampeder, 24 March 1962.
   \_``, Stampeder, 10 March 1962. ..\_\_\_\_
- "Last Minute Stuff...", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Last Night Of Gertie's", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Late News Of The Festival", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "Letter From Dalziels", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Local Artist Represents Yukon", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Lure Of The North", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "M.V. Anna Maria Arrives At Last", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "MacBride Museum To Regain \$3,000 Lost In Rebate Cut", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 September 1978.
- "MacKay Promises Tourism Ministry", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Mail Pilot On Busman's Holiday Through The Yukon", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Many Out-Of-Town Visitors In For The Celebration", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Many People Enjoy Festival", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Many Tourists", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- ``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 July 1938.
- "Meet Uschi and Myk Kurth", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Miles Canyon", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Miss Skookum Jim Rendezvous Queen Contestant 1975", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "More Canadians Visiting The Yukon", *Klondike Sun*, 12 July 1990.
- "Mountains Near Carcross, Yukon", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Museum Auction Great``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Museum Coming In Sept.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Museum Coming To Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 29 August 1978.
- "Museum News", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- ٢٢ ``, Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Museum Notes", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Museum Opened In Burwash", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Museum Organizing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 27 June 1978.
- "Museum Thrives On Grants", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Music Festival Does It Again!", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Music Festival Notes", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Names Needed For Queens Candidate", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Native Crafts To Be Displayed At Commonwealth Games", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Native Entrepreneurs Want to Form Tourism Organization", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Native Film Festival", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Native Queen Candidate``, *Dan Sha*, 21 February 1986. "Net Profit Down \$54,000``, *Klondike Sun*, 10 May 1990.

- "New Park Surpasses Expectations", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "A New Twist To Technology For Travellers", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "News From Dawson City", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "News From: Vancouver Yukoners", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "News Items And Ideas", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.
- "News Items", Stampeder, 18 December 1961.
- "News Of Old Timers", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "News Of The Old Timers Cont'd``, Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "No Tourist Promotion On Dempster For Years", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "Norma Shorty Queen Candidate", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "The North's Ugliest Town", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "North American Boy Scouts To Trek To Dawson In '62", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.
- "North Slope Conference Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Northern Lights", Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro*), 9 April 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 12 March 1970.
- "Northern Magazine Will Issue All-Alaska Pictorial Number``, Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "The Northern Metropolis", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Northern Visitors", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "Northland As Viewed by Tourists", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Notes From Vancouver Yukoner's Association", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "Notes On Gold And Other Things", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "Now To Hit The Ceiling", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Numbers Steady, But Dollars Down", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "Old Dawson, Gold Metropolis Of The North, Stages Gala Three Day Celebration", *Mayo Miner*, 26 August 1938.
- "The Old Lake Bennett Church", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "On The Shores Of Lake Bennett", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "On The Shores Of Lake Tagish Near Carcross", *White Pass Container Route News*, Special 1959.
- "On The White Pass Route", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "On The Whitehorse Scene", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "One Hundred Unit Tent City For Dawson", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.
- "Only Portion of Shakwak Available", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Open Letter From The Graydons", St. Elias Echo, April 1978.
- "The Original Signpost Returns To Watson Lake", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Ottawa's Indian News Has Several Items Of Yukon Interest To Report", *Northern Light* (*Watson Lake*), 8 January-15 1962.

"Otter Falls Expensive For Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.

"Outboard Racing", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.

"P39 Airacobra Resurrected In Watson Lake", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.

- ""Pa" Telep Doing Nicely", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Palace Grand Theatre", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.
- "
- ..\_\_\_ ..., *Stampeder*, 18 December 1961. ..., *Stampeder*, 4 January 1962.
- ...\_\_\_\_\_
- "The "Pay-Off"", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Pelly Historical Society", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Penpal Wants to Learn Yukon Native Languages", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "People Coming To The Festival", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "The Persons Who Moil For Gold", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Photo Display To Be Shown Throughout The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Pipeline May Help Tourist Industry", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.
- "Potpourri", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Preparing For The Centennial", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Presenting Skagway", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 July 1924.
- "Progress Along The Old Trail", Stampeder, 24 January 1962.
- "Promotion For Dempster Area", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Public Meeting 210 Days To Go", Stampeder, 6 December 1961.
- "Queen Candidate For Rendezvous", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Queen Candidates Are Off!", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Queen Candidates", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Quest Volunteers Make The Difference", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Race Committee Dog-Gone Busy", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Raven's Legendary Performance Flies To Cape Breton", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Refreshing Fare At The Palace Grand Theatre", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Rendezvous '77", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Rendezvous Countdown 1976", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Rendezvous Is Back", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "Rendezvous Queen Wardrobe", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "Residents Wonder About Festival Noise", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Restoring Faith In Human Nature", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "River Village Of Tents", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "The Royal Tour", White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "Run-Down On Rendezvous Daze", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "Ruth Von Spalding's Eagle Capers", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "S.S. Keno Closed To The Public", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Season A Success For Follies", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "Senator Key Pittman Describes Shooting Whitehorse Rapids", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Sewer Project May Wreck Tourist Season", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979.

- "Skagway City Of Flowers", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Skagway By The Sea", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, June 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *White Pass Container Route News*, September 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, November 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Skagway Notes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- "Skagway", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "Skagway, Alaska``, White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Skookies Rendezvous Round-Up", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Sold Out At The Ball", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Sourdough Rendezvous '76", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Sourdough Rendezvous 86", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Sourdough Reunion", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "Southern Yukon In Midst Of Busy Season", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Spahmann Appointed To Y.T. Tourism Advisory Board``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 June 1979.
- "Special Editorial", *Stampeder*, 24 March 1962.
- "The Spirit Of A Festival", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.
- "A Spotlight On A Fan Fare To "The Jubilee Workers"", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 September 1958.
- "Spring Brings Treasure Seekers", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "The Squirm Was Action", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Stage Crew Travels", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "Stamp Around Dawson", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "The Steamer "Klondike"", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Sun Shines On Dawson's Canada Day", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Table Cover Repatriated", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Tagish Days On Weekend", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- ""Take a Giant Leap of Faith"", *Klondike Sun*, 9 May 1991.
- "Talent Nite At Gerties", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Ted Paine: Runner Up World Goldpanning Amateur", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Territorial Tour", Raven (Faro), 13 May 1971.
- "They Called It The Rendesquirm", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "They Couldn't Sit Down``, *Klondike Sun*, 9 August 1990.
- "This Year's Native Queen Candidate", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Three Tourism Programs Completed", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Ticketing Tourists May Hurt", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "To Our Friends Here And There", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.
- "Tons And Tons Of History", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.
- "Tourism Could Be Yukon's No. One Industry By 1985", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 May 1978.

- "Tourism Essay Contest", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Tourism Increase In Y.T.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Tourism Increases Over Last Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Tourism Industry Highlights Report Available", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Tourism Nominations Being Accepted", Watson Lake Sign Post, 3 April 1979.

- "Tourism Records Set in '78", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.
- "Tourism Yukon: Handbook On Museums", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Tourism", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "Tourist Awareness Campaign Unveiled", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 May 1978.
- "Tourist Bureau Notes", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- "Tourist Increases", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Tourist Prospects For Faro-Ross River", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Tourist Season Not As Bad As Feared", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979.
- "Tourist Season Once Again!", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Tourists Loved To Steal Signs", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Tourists...", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Tours To The Gold Fields", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Town Meetings Held On Rendezvous '92 Plans", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Trans North Air Fare", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Transportation To The Yukon", *Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon*, March-April 1967.
- "Trapping In The Yukon", Watson Laker, 7 October 1964.
- "Travel Bureau", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Travellers Should Take Medical Forms", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Trip To Dawson And Through Yukon, As Seen By Tourists``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Triumphal Tour", Stampeder, 18 December 1961.
- "Turning Off Otter Falls", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Two In A Row For Plamondon", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "US Government Says Yukon Is Primitive", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Valley Of The Dalls", St. Elias Echo, May 1978.
- "Village Council Report", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "Visit Old Crow", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Visitor's From Eagle Alaska", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Visitors At Dead Horse Gulch", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Visitors Will Pan Gold On Bonanza Creek", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Visitors", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "[Visitors]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.
- "Voyageurs To Travel Trail Of '98 in 1962", Stampeder, 24 November 1961.
- "W.L. Merchants Attend YVA Meet", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "Wanna Go to Mexico ???", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Want To Buy An Island?", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.

"Watson Lake Update", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 21 December 1990.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Tourism North", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.

- "We Celebrate Discovery Days", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "We Were Swamped", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "What Is An Iceworm?", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "What To See And Do In Dawson", Stampeder, 24 January 1962.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940. ٢٢
- \_``, Atlin News-Miner, 11 May 1940. ..\_
- .د `, Atlin News-Miner, 1 June 1940.
- "Whole Groups Of Tourists", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Wide Range Of Activity, For Discovery Days", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "Wilfred Charlie Mini Rendezvous", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Winning Brochures To Costly To Keep", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Winter Fun At The Winter Carnival Rendezvous '76", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Woodland Creations The Real Thing Made In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Words From Webster", Klondike Sun, 22 June 1989.
- "Words From Webster", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "World Championships Pan Out", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "World Goldpanning News", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "World Walker Arrives", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Young And Old Pan For Gold", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "Yukon Archives Acquires Collection", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "Yukon Art Displayed", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Yukon Artists At Expo", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Yukon At Expo 86", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Yukon Efforts to Attract Conventions", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "The Yukon Flotilla", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Yukon Flower Garden", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Yukon Government Helps Preserve Historic Properties", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "Yukon Group Sets Sights On Carcross Buildings", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "A Yukon Hayfield Near Carcross", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Yukon History Needs Greater Safeguards", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Yukon Hostelling Contributes To Tourist Industry", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.
- "Yukon Indian Days Coming", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Yukon Indian Days Set For End Of July", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Yukon Information", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "Yukon Longtime Tourist Mecca: Visitors Bring Along Surprising Equipment", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Yukon Queen Making Waves", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Yukon Quest", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Yukon Representative to Tour with Alaskan Group in States", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.

"Yukon River Near Whitehorse", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.

- "A Yukon Summer Scene", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Yukon Territory Achieves Two Out Of Four Possible Winners In Annual Brook Bond Award``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Yukon The Future Mecca Of The Tourist", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Yukon Tourism Starts in Winter At Major Shows", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
- "Yukon Tourists``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Yukon Visitors' Association Promotes North Tourist Trade``, *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Yukon Youths to Take Part in Tour", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Yukoner's Build London Cabin", Midnight Sun, 11 July 1969.
- "Yukoners Leave on Four Month Trip", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "YVA Directors Push For Tourism Minister", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 August 1978.
- "YVA Enthused By Promise", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "YVA Gets New Boss", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "YVA Members Warned About Pending Legislation", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1978.
- "YVA To Push For Tourism Minister", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.

## Transportation (Railway, Trucking, etc.):

- "1 Dead, 2 Injured In Highway Accident``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "1 Passenger On Friday", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "110 Came North", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "13 Arrive on S.S. Keno In And Out Wednesday", Mayo Miner, 31 July 1936.
- "1898 News", Stampeder, 4 January 1962.
- "1957 Automobiles", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "1973 License Plates", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "2 Hurt In Collision", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "2 Mile Hill Construction", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "\$219, 000 for Urban Transit``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "3 Men Missing For 61 Days", *Midnight Sun*, 27 June 1969.
- "3 Year Old Makes Getaway In Freightways Truck``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "30 Foot Drifts Blocks Trains From Skagway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "31st Edition``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.
- "32nd Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.
- "33rd Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.
- "34th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "444 Tons Ore Out This Week", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "4th Avenue Detour Will Last At Least A Month``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 21 September 1978.
- "78 Tourism Increase, W.L. Road Travel Up", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.

- "A.A.A.``, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "Accident On Dease Lake Road", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Accounting Goes Modern", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957.
- "Additional Bus Schedule", Tramline, 9 November 1962.
- "Additional Bus Service For Paydays", Tramline, 8 June 1962.
- "[Ads]``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "After A Months Holiday Trip``, Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "After Driving Thru A Heavy Rain Most Of The Way Here", Mayo Miner, 15 January 1937.
- "After The Eclipse", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "The Air Bridge To Asia A Reality", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Air Ship Arrives", Klondike Morning Times (MF N-4 r. 7), 30 August 1897.
- "Airport Activity", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "Airport Extension Planned For Summer", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Airport Terminal Selected", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "Airport", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "Airstrip Saga Continues", Raven (Faro), 2 March 1972.
- "Aksala-Keno Boat Crew", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Aksala In & Out Monday, Keno In Thursday", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Aksala In Thursday", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Alaska Highway Freight Service", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "Alaska Highway News", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Alaska Highway", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "The Alaska Meat Co.", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Alaska Railroad Where Moose And Locomotives Meet``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Alaskan Gas Available In Dawson", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "The Alcan Highway Turning Point``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Alcohol Blamed In Vehicle Deaths", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Along the Water-Front", *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 24 May 1924.
- "Along the Water Front", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 June 1924.
- "Anniversary Of The Clifford J. Rogers", *White Pass Container Route News*, 15 December 1956.
- "Announcement", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- " ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.
- "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.

", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "[Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 27 July 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 23 September 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 21 October 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 July 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 17 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_", *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 21 April 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 30 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 8 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 20 October 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 29 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 5 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.

"Annual Inspection Of M. V. Clifford J. Rogers", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 October 1957.

- "Annual Overhaul Of M.V. Clifford J. Rogers``, *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 February 1957.
- "Another River Trip, If You Catch The Drift``, Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Answer Received", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Anvil Hosts Luncheon", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "An Apology To A Proud Lady", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Appropos A Suggestion Made", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "Arctic Air Tour Visits Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Arctic Trip``, Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "Army Green Look For Watson Lake", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Around The Route", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "Around The Yukon", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1957.
- "Around Town", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Arrivals", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.

"Arrow Gears Up to Haul Freight for the Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.

- "Arrow Ready to Haul in Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Arrow Ready to Haul Yukon Freight", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "At Canada Tungsten", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "At Dagger's Point", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Atlin The Switzerland Of The North", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "Atlin Is Entitled to Much Better Air Mail Service Than Is Now Furnished``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 November 1939.
- "An Atlin Landmark", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 7 January 1939.
- "Attention Folks!", *Raven (Faro)*, 12 October 1972.
- "Automobiling in the Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Aviation News", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "Back Again Thursday", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "A Balmy Northern Christmas", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Barker Caravan Off To Haggart", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Barr Off For Juneau", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Battle Of The Northern Front", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "A Battle Royal", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Because Of A Gold Rush A Railroad Was Born", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 August 1957.
- "Because Of Record Time", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Beginning Sunday Morning", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Bellerbys Make Trip To The Elsa", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Berger Wants Hunting Restriction On Dempster", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Bernadette Truck Driver", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Big Mail Arrived Here Tuesday", Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937.
- "Bigger Than Ever", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Bill MacBride Back", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "Bits & Pieces", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Blessing From Heaven?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "The Blue Pick-Up", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Board of Trade", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 31 May 1899.
- "Boat Connection", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "Boat Movements", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "Boat News", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 13 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 20 August 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 10 September 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 17 September 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_, Mayo Miner, 3 September 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 2 July 1937.

- \_``, *Mayo Miner*, 8 July 1938. "
- \_``, *Mayo Miner*, 24 June 1938. ..\_
- · · ¯ , Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Book Early For Cheapest Fares", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "Bouquets To Skagwayites", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957.
- "Bouqutte To Anchorage", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- "Boya Provincial Park", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Breathalizer Used In Law Enforcement", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Briefs", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "British Motor Car Industry Loses Booster", Tramline, 29 March 1956.
- "British Yukon Navigation Co. Operating Mail Steamers Between Whitehorse, Dawson and Mayo``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Bud Fisher Adds New Deisel Cat To Mayo Fleet``, Mayo Miner, 19 March 1937.
- "Bud Fisher Brings New Snowmobiles To Mayo", Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
- "Builds Boat for Yukon Trade in 1909", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Bumps On Skagway Road", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Burns & Company's New Manager", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1956.
- "Bus Drives Back After New Test", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "Bus Notice", Tramline, 18 December 1958.
- "Bus Schedule For Holiday", Tramline, 27 June 1957.
- "Bus Schedule", Tramline, 15 August 1958.
- " ``, *Tramline*, 16 August 1956.
- \_``, *Tramline*, 12 April 1956. ..\_
- -، , Tramline, 16 August 1962.
- ςد\_\_\_\_\_ , Tramline, 7 September 1962.
- "Bus Service", Tramline, 30 December 1956.
- "Bus Tours To The Festival", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "A Busy 1957", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "Butler's Corner", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "By Canoe To Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990.
- "C.A.A.", Tramline, 23 March 1962.
- "C.D. Co's Business In Good Shape", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "C.N.T. Expansion Schedule", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "C.P.A. Grounded", Tramline, 14 December 1956.
- "C.P.A. Schedules Change Yet Again", Tramline, 18 May 1956.
- "C.P.R. Boat Due First Week", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "California Editor On Wonders Of The Great Trip To Dawson", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition,
- "Camper-Truck Death Results In Warning", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Campers And Trailers", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Canada Council Scholarship To Morris Dean", White Pass Container Route News, September 1959.
- "Canadian Pacific Airlines", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.

"Canadian Savings Bond Drive", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1958.

- "Canex Aerial Begins Summer Work", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Cannot Be Checked", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "Canoe Routes North", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Canoeing On The Yukon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "Canoeing Water Safety Course To Be W.L. On June 24", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979.
- "Car Accident``, Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Carcross Corner", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- ``, White Pass Container Route News, September 1959.
- "Cargo Bookings", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "The Caribou Are Migrating!", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "Cars and Trucks On Busy Schedule Between Mayo, Keno, and Galena Hill", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Cars Now Running Regularly Between Mayo And Galena", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Casca Docks", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Casca Sinks in Rink Rapids", Mayo Miner, 10 July 1936.
- "Case & Draper, Skagway", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Cassiar Denies Claims of White Pass President", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 February 1979.
- "Cat Train", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Catskinner Profiles", Yukon Howl, July-August 1980.
- "Cement Handling New Style", White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "Challenging The Last Frontier", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Chamber Wants Railroad Saved By Federal Govt.", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "Champion Airman", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Change In Bus Schedule", Tramline, 8 March 1956.
- دد <u>``</u>, *Tramline*, 24 February 1956.
- ..\_\_\_\_ \_\_\_\_, *Tramline*, 29 March 1956. \_\_\_\_, *Tramline*, 18 July 1957.
- ..\_\_\_\_
- "Change in CPR Sailings", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.
- "Change In Schedule", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Charley Brefalt In Car Accident``, Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "The Chilkoot Trail Today", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Christmas!", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "Citizens Pan Mail Delivery", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Coal River Soft Shoulder", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Coffee And...", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "Come on the Stage", *Daily Klondike Nugget*, 21 February 1903.

- "Commissary", Tramline, 3 May 1956.
- "Communities", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "[Community Activities]", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 July 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 21 October 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 4 November 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 August 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 24 February 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 29 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 June 1955.
- "[Community Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.
- "[Community News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.
- "Community Profiles Pelly", *Shakat*, Summer 1988.
- "Community Profiles: Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Ross River``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Watson Lake``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Company Notes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "The Complete Plans", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "Completion Of Dempster Highway Could Wipe Out Herd``, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Concern About White Pass", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "Confused Addresses", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "Congratulations To Conwest Explorations", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Containers Are The Answer", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "Contemporary Communities", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Continents Oldest Trail Cuts Across Yukon", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Controller Jeckell Reviews Conditions In The Yukon", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Convoy Nears Half-Way on Dempster Highway", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 21 February 1979.

- "Convoy Progress Slow", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Les Cook, Miracle Man Of The Northern Skies, Walks Away From Heap Of Junk After Forced Landing", *Mayo Miner*, 21 December 1940.
- "Corp Returns From Council Session", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Corporal Fielder Makes Trip to Keno, Galena", Mayo Miner, 10 July 1936.
- "[Correspondence]", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 9 March 2003.
- "Cost Cutting Under Way As White Pass Struggles", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 30 January 1979.
- "Costly Ditching", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Costly Vehicle Accidents", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Covered Wagon", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "CP Air Negotiations", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "CP To Fly Patients", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "CPA Schedule", Tramline, 6 April 1962.
- "Crash Rate Accelerates", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "The Cure For A Dull Evening", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957.
- "Custom Cruiser On Its Way Again", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "D.C. & E. Railway", Klondike Morning Times (MF N-4 r. 7), 30 August 1897.
- ""Dal" Dalziel Yukon's Flying Figure", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Dawon-Mayo Freight", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957.
- "Dawson's First Bicycle", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Dawson City News July 2, 1902", *Stampeder*, 10 March 1962.
- "Dawson City", White Pass Container Route News, June 1959.
- "Dawson Doings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "Dawson Doings", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Dawson Mushers Profiles", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Dawson Nuggets", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "Dawson Raft Race", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Dawson Re Discovered", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- "Dawson Route to Chisana", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Dawson The Mecca Of Tourists To The Land Of The Midnight Sun``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Dawson Wagon Road", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "Dawson Y.T.", Chronicle, 5 March 1926.
- "Dear Friends", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 27 July 1954.
- "Death Approaching", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "December Drydocking Of "Rogers" Planned``, *White Pass Container Route News*, November 1959.
- "Dedicated Pathfinders Prepare Quest Trail", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Dempster Cooridor Implemented", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.

"Dempster Highway A Threat To Caribou, Old Crow People", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors

To Our Land, Summer 1981.

- "Dempster Highway Meeting", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Dempster Threatens Caribou", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "A Dene Migration", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Departures", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 13 September 1956.
- "Development", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Diary Of Jack London's Trip To The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 5 December 1968.
- "Did You Know", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Diesel Locomotive Engine", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Dig Those Ice Cubes", Midnight Sun, 27 June 1969.
- "Direct Shipments", Atlin Globe, 14 September 1899.
- "Disaster Strikes Arctic Expedition", Midnight Sun, 7 May 1969.
- "Discovery Day August 17", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "Do-It-Yourself Highway", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Do You Know The Canadian North?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Do You Know Your 1957 Freight Requirements", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957.
- "Dome Ship Returns To Leaking Well", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "Don't Cheat``, White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "Door-To-Door Delivery", White Pass Container Route News, June 1959.
- "Down But Not Out", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Dr. A. E. Aho, P. Eng", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Drydocking Time", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "Eagle Stage Route Is Picking Up", Yukon World, 31 January 1905.
- "Early Cars Real Experience", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Early Yukon Transportation: Sourdoughs Used Sleds, Boats, Trams``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Editorial", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 May 1924.
- <sup>4</sup>\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 15 January 1925.
- "Eggs, Liqour in by "Cat"", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Eloquent Divine In Bennett", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 20 January 1900.
- "Embargo On Freight Consigned To Points On The Dawson Road", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 February 1957.
- "Entertainment Highlights The Days of '98 Program", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957.
- "Everett J. Ward", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Excerpt For The W.P. & Y.R. Container News", Tramline, 13 March 1958.
- "Excerpt From The Current Issue Of Missouri Pacific Lines' "News Reel"", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 November 1957.
- "Excerpts From Missouri Pacific Lines' "News Reel" For August And September", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 October 1957.

- "Excursion Fares To Juneau Via Wien Start Again", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 12 October 1978.
- "Explosive Movement Without Casualties", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 February 1957.
- "Facts About Dawson", *Stampeder*, 3 May 1962.
- "Fairbanks Elated Over Coming of Army Air Base to Site Near That Famous City", *Mayo Miner*, 24 July 1936.
- "Faith In The North!", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "Faro's Fantastic Airmail Ailment", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Faro Claims Aviation Record", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Faro Gets Water Truck", Raven (Faro), 10 June 1971.
- "Faro Service", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Fast Boat For Noam", *Bennett Sun (MF N-1)*, 9 December 1899.
- "Fast Time Between Edmonton & Yukon", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Fast! Fast! Fast! Fast! Service", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1958.
- "Faster Then The RCMP", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "Feature Of The Month: Historic Trail", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "The Federal Funds to Aid White Pass", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "Few Took Chance To Fly-By-Night", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Fiasco In The Arctic", Midnight Sun, 5 June 1969.
- "Fiasco In The Artic: Arctic Expedition", Midnight Sun, 12 June 1969.
- "Fibre Shipment", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Fight For Low Rates", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Final Contracts For Hwy To Be Called", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "First Air Mail Flight Between Juneau-Fairbanks", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "First Arrow Truck with Yukon Freight", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "First Big Excursion", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "First Boat Sails", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924.
- "The First Commercial Service On The Alaska Highway", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 September 1957.
- "First Fall Meeting Of The P.T. A.", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "First Overland Mail In On Sunday Evening", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "First Overland Stage For Mayo On The Way", Mayo Miner, 19 November 1937.
- "First Overland Stage Of The Winter Reaches Mayo After Tough Trip All The Way", *Mayo Miner*, 26 November 1937.
- "First Speeder", *Tramline*, 7 December 1962.
- "First Steamer Of The Season Expected To Reach Mayo June 1st", Mayo Miner, 21 May 1937.
- "First To Dawson", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "First Vehicle Through To Canada Tungsten", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "Fisher Agent For U.A.T.", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Fisher Snowmobile Makes Trip To Keno Last Week", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "Fisherman Rescued By M.V. "Clifford J. Rogers"", White Pass Container Route News, September 1959.

"Fishing On Lake Tagish", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959. "The Five Finger Coal Company", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898. "Flash!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961. "Flashback", White Pass Container Route News, June 1959. "\_\_\_\_\_", White Pass Container Route News, August 1959. "Flat Creek-Fort McPherson Road", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959. "Flat Creek Special", Tramline, 12 January 1956. "Flew To Mayo Via Galena", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938. "Flying Chamber Of Commerce", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961. "Flying Express", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938. "Flying News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954. ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954. "Flying Physicians", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961. "Flying School To Get Off The Ground Soon", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973. "Flying School", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973. "Focus", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958. \_``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958. " ..\_ , White Pass Container Route News, January 1959. "Foothills Pipeline On Hauling Test", Yukon Gateway, March 1982. "Ford In Monday Brings Air Mail", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938. "Ford In Tuesday", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938. "Ford Plane Brings Freight, KAL Mail", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938. "Ford Tri-Motor Southbound", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938. "Forestry Survey", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961. "Fort Nelson News", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961. "Forty Years Before The Gold Rush", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958. "Fraser Explains Need for Funds", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979. "Fraser Lashes Out At Faulkner, Vows Railway Will Fight", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979. "Freezable Commodities", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957. "Freezable Freight Shipments", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957. "Freeze Up", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957. "Freight Bookings", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1956. "Freight Deadlines", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959. "Freight Rates", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957. "\_\_\_\_\_``, White Pass Container Route News, October 1959. "[Freight]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924. "From A Reader", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969. "From Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961. "From Dawson City", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962. "From Last Wednesday's Extra - "Planes & Pilots"", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938. "From Roy Minter", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962. "From Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962. "From The Klondike Korner", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.

- "From Upper Liard", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "Further Post Office Notes", Raven (Faro), 17 July 1970.
- "G. L. Rickard", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Gateway To The North", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "Gateway To The Yukon", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "General Announcements", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.
- "General Mcrae Interests Take Drill To All Gold", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Geo. F. Sparks", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "George Craig Sends His Family Outside``, Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "Glaciers At Work", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- "Gleanings", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "Go Up River To Bring Down Big Log Drive", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "God Tempers The Wind To The Shorn Lamb", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Gold City Travel Tips", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Gold Stampede!", Midnight Sun, 14 May 1969.
- "Good Humour, And Good Flying``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978. ""Goodbye...We Are Foundering"``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Gov't Road Crew Away Las Week", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Governor Ogilvie Is Coming", Midnight Sun, 7 May 1969.
- "Great C.P.R. System Looks Toward Yukon Tourist Travel Is Increasing", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "A Great New Land", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Great Railway Across Alaska Nearly Completed", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Great Railway Systems Proposed to Tap Yukon Territory", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Had A Close Call When "Cat" Upsets", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "Haines Junction Unable To Cope With Projects", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "Happy Birthday To Us", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 7 April 1955.
- "Happy New Year!", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Harry Chambers", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "He Had To Land At Ross River", *Raven (Faro)*, 20 January 1972.
- "Head Office to Move North", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "Heads Up", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Heikela Caravan", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "The Heikkila Caravan``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.
- "Hello Again", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "Hello Friends!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.
- "Hello", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.
- "Help Up By Weather", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.

"Herbert Burt``, Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.

"A Herd, A Highway, A Hope (?)", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980. "Here & There", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942. "Here In Watson Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961. "Here It Is! Our Anniversary Issue!", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957. "The Hi-Way", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954. "Hi! Friends", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954. "High Hopes For Alaska-Yukon Highway", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938. "High Incidence Of Impaired Drivers: One A Day", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 July 1979. "Higher Water Proves Boon To Shipping", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938. "Highlights", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957. "Highway 97", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961. "Highway Condition", Teslin Times, April 1947. "Highway Division Exhaust", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958. ``, White Pass Container Route News, February 1959. "Highway Division Hi-Lights", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958. "Highway Division Highlights", White Pass Container Route News, August 1959. "Highway Division", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958. ``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957. ", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957. "Highway Exhaust", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959. \_``, White Pass Container Route News, November 1959. ", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959. "Highway Exhaust", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959. "Highway News", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957. "Highway Rough But Re-Opened", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979. "Highway Route Possible", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976. "Highway Signs Overdue In Y.T.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 June 1979. "Highways Absolute Necessity For Yukon Progress", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945. "Hillcrest Community Council "Welcome Book"", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958. "Historian Bill MacBride", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957. "History Is Made", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957. "The History Of Alaska", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899. "History of the Phantom Railway", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976. "Holland Flies NAL Waco To Mayo On Thursday", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938. "Hospital Gear & Supplies Move South", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961. "Hospital News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954. "Hospital Notes", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 December 1954. "How Many Days Do We Stay On This Plane?", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938. "How The Yukon Was First Explored", Raven (Faro), 29 April 1971. \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 June 1971. ςς \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 May 1971. ..-..-``, Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 1 April 1971.
- "How To Go", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "How To Plan A Visit To The Dawson City Festival In 1962", Stampeder, 24 January 1962.
- "How to Set a Rabbit Snare", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Hunting Ban For Highway Announced", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Hunting", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1956.
- "Husky Transit", Raven (Faro), 7 December 1972.
- "I'll Have To Hand It To B.C.", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 22 January 1962.
- "Ideal Route For Excursionists", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Ideal Route For Excursionists", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "In A Lighter Vein", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "In A Reminiscent Vein", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "In Brief``, Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "In Capsule Form", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "In From Highet", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- " ``, *Mayo Miner*, 27 May 1938.
- "In From Keno", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "In The Beginning...``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "In The Personal Vein", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Inaugural Load by Trimac``, Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Incoming And Outgoing Boat Shipments", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Increased Voltage", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Indians Close Roads", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Inquest Ordered Into Crash Victims", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "The Inside Story", Powder Magazine, August 1973.
- "Inspector Binning Leaves For Mayo", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "Intercamp Bus Schedule", *Tramline*, 14 December 1962.
- "Interest High For CP Night Flights", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Interpretive Centre", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Introductory", Dawson News Golden Clean-Up Edition, 1902.
- "Inuvik Firm to Haul Equipment Along Dempster", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 30 January 1979.
- "Inuvik Still Wants Dempster Opened``,25 January 1979.
- "Iron Lung Now En Route to Whitehorse; Gift of Lord Nuffield``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 July 1939.
- "Is There No Limit", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "It's Been A Busy Week For Mayo's Doctor", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- ""It's Time For B.C. To Show A More Active Interest In The North"", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 July 1957.
- "It Happened Here", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "It Was Worth The Wait", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.

- "Jack London's Trip To The Klondike", *Midnight Sun*, 12 December 1968.
  - ``, Midnight Sun, 19 December 1968.
- "Jack Stewart Discoverer Of The Venus Vein Part 2<sup>\*\*</sup>, Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Jack Stewart Discoverer Of The Venus Vein``, Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Japanese Oranges", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "Joann Walton Budding Poetess", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Joint Committee For Dempster``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "A Journey To Dawson", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Just A Few Figures", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Kal Cats And Snowmobiles Bring Large Quantity Freight To Mayo", *Mayo Miner*, 9 April 1937.
- "Kal Cats And Snowmobiles Bring Large Quantity Freight To Mayo", *Mayo Miner*, 9 April 1937.
- "Kal Completes Its Gas And Oil Contract", Mayo Miner, 19 March 1937.
- "Kal Diesel Cats Bringing Last Load Of Gas For Mayo", Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Kal Finishes Mail Contract For Another Season", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Kal Mail Out Leaves For South", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Kal Snowmobile Brings Large Mail From Last Friday's Boat", Mayo Miner, 25 March 1937.
- "Kal Snowmobiles Reach Mayo After 2-Day Run, Whitehorse", Mayo Miner, 29 January 1937.
- ""Kenneth Allen" And "April Blue"", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Keno Docks After Long Voyage From Stewart", Mayo Miner, 17 July 1936.
- "Keno Docks in Mayo on Initial Run 1936 Season", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Keno Docks with 110 Tons After 69-Hour Voyage From Stewart City, 2 Passengers", *Mayo Miner*, 3 July 1936.
- "Keno Due Back in Port Saturday", Mayo Miner, 24 July 1936.
- "Keno Mail Went Up The Hill Thursday", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Keno Makes Fast Trip From Stewart City, Brings 9 Here", Mayo Miner, 24 July 1936.
- "Keno Man Fails to Report From Stewart", Mayo Miner, 24 July 1936.
- "Keno On Way", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Keno Sails For Mayo", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "Keno Sails On Last Trip This Season", Mayo Miner, 8 October 1937.
- "Keno Swings For Down Stream After Docking With Big Supply Load", *Mayo Miner*, 10 July 1936.
- "Kimbel Logging Crew Goes Up River", Mayo Miner, 30 June 1938.
- "Klondike Airways Hopes To Wind Up Season This Week", Mayo Miner, 21 May 1937.
- "Klondike Airways Stage Reaches Mayo Monday Mail From Boat On 15th", *Mayo Miner*, 25 November 1938.
- ""Klondike Casey" Travels On", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "Klondike Korner 16th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954.
- "Klondike Korner", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 4 November 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 17 June 1954.
- <sup>6</sup> \_\_\_\_\_, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 13 January 1955.
- "Klondike Mines Railway 1909", Stampeder, 10 March 1962.

- "Klondike Railway Must Start At Dawson", Yukon World, 25 January 1905.
- "Kodiak Transport Offered Special ARDA Funds``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 January 1979.
- "L.D. Kinney in Bennett", *Bennett Sun (MF N-1)*, 9 December 1899.
- "Ladies Wear", Tramline, 28 March 1957.
- "A Lake Atlin Scene", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Lake Bennett Lunch Stop", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "Laker Of The Week", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Lang Favors Opening of Highway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Langham Takes Driller To Carmacks Property", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Large Consignment Mining Machinery Shipped to Atlin by Northern Resources LTD.", *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 March 1940.
- "Large Crowd Bid Adieu To Departing Mayoite", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Large Mail Reaches Mayo From Boat Of The 27th", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.
- "Last Boat In", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "Last Flash", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.
- "Last Minute News", Stampeder, 24 March 1962.
- "The Last Of The Telegraph Creek``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "Last Overland Stage Of Season Gets In On Saturday 23rd``, Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Last Overland Stage Of The Season Reaches Mayo Wednesday", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "The Last Passenger Boat Of The Season", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Late News Of The Festival", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "Late News Of The Festival", Stampeder, 3 May 1962.
- "Liard River Canyon", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Licence Plates", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "LIFE And The Gaudy Klondike", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "Little League", White Pass Container Route News, November 1959.
- "Little Locals", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 June 1924.
- "Local & Personal", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Local And Personal", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Local Boats Pass Inspection", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Local Items", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 February 1924.
- "Local Items", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1938.
- "Local News", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 April 1938.
- "Local Pilots Know", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "Local Railway Facilities", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Local Sparks", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 1 February 1924.
- "Local Truck Buck Drifts", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "Local", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
- "Locals", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Locating Engineer", Yukon World, 10 January 1905.
- "Locomotive For Dawson", Midnight Sun, 29 April 1969.
- "London Via Gander``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "Long Service Award", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958.
- "A Long Shot Solution for Railway Troubles", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 February 1979.
- "Look Them Over", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "The Lost Patrol", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Low Bush Caribou", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "The Lowdown On Logos, Licensing", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Lower Post Hotel", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "Lure Of The North", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "M.V. Anna Maria Arrives At Last", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "Mackenzie River", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Mad Trapper Killed By Mountie Posse", Midnight Sun, 27 February 1969.
- "Made Fast Time", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Mail Bag``, White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Mail Expected In Friday Or Saturday", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Mail Matters", Atlin Claim, 19 August 1899.
- "Mail Out By Plane On Thursday", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Mail Service In Old Days", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Main Road Badly Glaciered Between Discovery And Keno", Mayo Miner, 26 November 1937.
- "Main Road Between Mayo and Keno Again Open To Traffic This Week``, *Mayo Miner*, 30 April 1937.
- "Makes First Trip Up Stewart River", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Many Duties In Mining Game Make Livingstone Wernecke Yukon's Premier Air Traveller, Back Here in August.", *Mayo Miner*, 24 July 1936.
- "Many Kinds Of White Pass People", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Many Tourists", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Marine Rescue", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Maritime Adventure", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957.
- "The Marsh Lake Lodge", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Massullo's Winning Ways", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Mayo's Wealth Starts Rolling Towards The Sea", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Mayo-Dawson Highway", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "Mayo-Keno Road Now Blocked For Winter", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Mayo Agency Changes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- "Mayo Couple Leave For Haggart Creek", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Mayo Stage Due In Monday", Mayo Miner, 3 December 1937.
- "Mayo Water Front", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 June 1924.
- "Mayo Woman Leaves On Trip To Selkirk To Pick Furs For The Coronation", *Mayo Miner*, 25 March 1937.
- "Mayoites Fly To Dawson Gala``, Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.

- "Mayoites Leave For The Outside, Via Alaska", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Mayoites Leaving Soon", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Mayoites Return Home By Boat With Happy Memories Of The Dawson Celebration", *Mayo Miner*, 3 September 1937.
- "Medical Travel", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Meditation At Miles Canyon", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Meeting Will Explain Licensing, Sponsorship For '92", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Mile 606 To Be Closed Wednesday", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "A Mile Of Gold In Sight``, Midnight Sun, July 1969.
- "Miles Canyon", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Mill News", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Mini-Bus Contract with City to Expire", Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977.
- "Mini-Bus Wants Six New Buses On Routes", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Mini-Bus", OptiMST, July 1976.
- "Mini Bus with Us", OptiMST, December 1976.
- "Mining Development", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Mining Men Away", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Mining", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "Mobile Homes Allowed In Country Residential Lots``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 11 October 1978.
- "More Road Construction Due", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Motorcycle Accident!", Raven (Faro), 13 July 1972.
- "Motorists Need Yukon License``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Mountains Near Carcross, Yukon", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Mr. And Mrs. C.J. Rogers, Sr.", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958.
- "Mr. Christian Participates in Opening of P.G.E. Extension", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Mrs. William Sime Gives Graphic Account Of Rescue When Steamer Strikes``, *Mayo Miner*, 10 July 1936.
- "Muffled Drums", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "Mulroney, Bush, Hope-Fully For Rendezvous '92", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Mush To Alaska", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Mutterings", Raven (Faro), 12 November 1970.
- "Myers' Whitehorse And Dawson Stage Line``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Nach Dem Gold Jagd Auf Metalle", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "NAL Plane Damaged Taking Off From Carcross", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "NAL Plane Returns", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Native Contractors Form Company", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Native Elders Recall Dempster Memories", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "A Natural Terminus", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Navy Vessels Visit Skagway", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958. "New Activity", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.

- "New Ambulance Arrives", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "New Bus Service", Tramline, 4 October 1956.
- "New Busline To Faro", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "New Capitol For Dawson", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "New Chairman For White Pass", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "A New Chapter In Yukon History", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "New Construction", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "New CPR Schedule", Mayo Miner, 12 February 1937.
- "A New Drop Centre Flat Car", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957.
- "New Engine For The "Clifford J. Rogers"", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 October 1958.
- "A New Fairy Tale``, Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972.
- "A New Freighter For The North", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "New Highway Service", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "New Highways Key To Development Of North", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "New Lake Boat In", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "The New Look", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "New Lower Air Fares For Northern Routes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 March 1979.
- "New Moreland For TY. Corp'N", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "New Overland Stage Arrives and Departs with Several Tons of Frieght on Return Trip``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 February 1940.
- "New Overland Stage Service Between Dawson and Whitehorse Is Inaugarated``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 February 1940.
- "New Sailing Schedule", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "New Transit Buses for Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "New Trucks Arrive For Use On The Roads", Mayo Miner, 5 June 1937.
- "A New Twist To Technology For Travellers", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "The New Week-End Rail Excursion Fares", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 February 1957.
- "News Budget Of The North", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "News From Along The Highway: Coal River News', *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From the Klondike", *Harper's Weekly*, 4 June 1898.
- "News Items", Stampeder, 18 December 1961.
- "News Of The North", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Newsletter News'', Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Newsy Notes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.
- "The Next Northbound Princess Boat", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "No \$ For W.P.?", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "No Boat``, Atlin Globe, 7 December 1899.
- "No Date for Dempster Run", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "No Harm When Local Garbage Goes In Ditch", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "No Help From Pipeline Firm", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.

- "No Money... No Tickee", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "[No Title]", Mayo Miner, 5 March 1937.
- "No Tourist Promotion On Dempster For Years", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "The North Beckoned", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 May 2003.
- "North Canol Snowmobile Expedition", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "North Yukon Air", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Northern Affairs Bulletin", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "Northern Airways Limited", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Northern Airways Pilots Hop South On Saturday", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Northern Airways", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Northern Echoes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957.
- "Northern Light Echoes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "Northern Light Switch", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.
- "The Northern Metropolis", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Northern Personalities", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "Northern Resources Conference: Summary Report Of Prospecting, Mining, And Petroleum
- Activity In The Yukon Territory In 1962``, Yukon Mineral News, 20 March-22 1963.
- "Northern Signs Of Autumn", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- "Northern Signs Of Early Winter", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958.
- "Northern Signs Of Fading Summer", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- "Northern Signs Of Summer", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Northern Traffic Is Heavy", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "The Northern Traveller", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Northern Visitors", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "Northward Changes Schedule", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.
- "Northward Temporarily Re-Scheduled", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Not For The Faint Hearted", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Notebook", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.

"Notes On Gold And Other Things", *Stampeder*, 6 December 1961.

"The Notice Board", Tramline, 8 December 1955.

"Notice To Snowmobilers And Snowmobile Owners", St. Elias Echo, November 1979.

"Notice", Tramline, 10 July 1958.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 16 August 1957.
- "Notices", Tramline, 25 May 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 5 October 1962.
- "The Nugget Express", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.
- "The Nutty Club...", *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 December 1955.
- "Odd Lunch Helps Traffic", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "Off Highway Travel", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Office", White Pass Container Route News, September 1959.
- "Offices for the Creeks Railway", Yukon World, 6 January 1905.
- "Official Opening Of Mayo-Dawson Road January 1st", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Old Crow Gets Tanker", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "The Old Lake Bennett Church", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "The Old Log Tramway", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, July-August 1965.
- "The Old Way And The New", Bennett Sun, 20 February 1901.
- "On The Personal Side", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957.
- "On The Saturday Evening Of Labor Day", Tramline, 14 September 1962.
- "On The Shores Of Lake Bennett", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "On The Shores Of Lake Tagish Near Carcross", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "On The White Pass Route", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "On The Whitehorse Scene", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "One And 2/3 For The Price Of One", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "One Dead In Crash", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "One Killed, 3 Injured In Weekend Accident``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "One Wheel Missing", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "Only Freight Stage Came in Yesterday", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "The Only Route", *Bennett Sun (MF N-1)*, 9 December 1899.
- "The Opening Of The River", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "Ore Out", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Ore Production Tonnages", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Ore Shipped", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "The Orphans' Christmas'', White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Our History Our Pride``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Our Yukon", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.

- "An Outstanding Event", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1956.
- "Overland Mail In On Friday", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Overland Mail Service In The Early Days", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "An Overseas Edition?", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "P.G.E. Raises Freight Rates", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "P39 Airacobra Resurrected In Watson Lake", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Paddle Your Own Canoe", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Pan American Pioneer Air Route To Alaska", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Passengers Taken Off in Small Boats As Steamer Hits Rock and Jams. Cargo Damage. Salvage Will Be Attempted Immediately", *Mayo Miner*, 10 July 1936.
- "Pat Galvin", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Patients Flown South For Care", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Peel Plateau Exploration's Flat Creek Camp", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957.
- "Peel Plateau Exploration Company", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Perishable Cargo", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957.
- "Perishable Shipments", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "The Personality Spotlight", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "Personalized Service", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "Personals", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 9 December 1938.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_", Mayo Miner*, 13 May 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Pete's Ford Does A Barrel Roll Near The Aviation Field", Mayo Miner, 2 July 1937.
- "Petroleum Pipeline", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "Pilot "Go" Cook In From Atlin", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Pilot "Go" Cook On Emergency Flight", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Pilot "Go" Cook Was Held Up By Juneau Fog``, Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Pilot Evertt Wasson Flies Inspector Here", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Pilot Wasson Goes Out To Fly In New Ship", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Pilot Wasson In From South Monday", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Pioneer Mayo Business Man Enjoyed Trip Out", Mayo Miner, 14 May 1937.
- "Pioneer Pilot Dies", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Pioneer Yukon Steamers", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Plane & Boat News", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Plane Away", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Plane News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 9 September 1954.
- "Plane Skids At Carcross", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "Planes & Pilots", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 24 June 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 28 October 1938.
- ", *Mayo Miner*, 25 November 1938.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 11 November 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Mayo Miner*, 30 December 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 20 May 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 6 May 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 July 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Planes and Pilots", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Planes And Pilots", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Mayo Miner*, 17 June 1938.
- "Polar Taxi", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "Polar Write-Off", Raven (Faro), 26 January 1973.
- "Popular Mayo Family Leaving For The Outside", Mayo Miner, 8 July 1938.
- "Popular Young Elsaites Have Narrow Escape With Their Lives In Sensational Accident On Galena Hill On Wednesday", *Mayo Miner*, 19 November 1937.
- "Portable Homes Coming In For Yukon", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Post And Rogers Killed In Crash", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Power On The Yukon", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "Preparation Is Key To Small Craft Safety", Watson Lake Sign Post, 5 July 1979.
- "Presenting Skagway", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- "President Promises Support to Alaska-Yukon Highway", Mayo Miner, 24 July 1936.
- "Press News by Radio [June 9]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 April 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio, [June 23, 24]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 June 1924.
- "Princess Had Record Trip Up Coast", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "The Problem Won't Just Go Away", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "Profile: George Dawson", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Progress", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957.
- "Proposed Watson Lake Road Clearing Project", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "Provide Better Service For Our Shippers``, *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 January 1958. "Quesnel Aviation Ltd.``, *Rock Fluff*, December/January 1970.
- "Quick-Thinking Boy Prevents Train Wreck", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Quiz & Ergo``, Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "Rabid Roadsters Tackle Tundra Trail", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Race Starts And Musher Profiles", Klondike Sun, 12 April 1990.
- "Radio [Feb. 24, 28]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 March 1925.
- "Radio Official Returns", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.

- "Rail Depot Holds History", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Rail Line Couuld Haul Pipe Lengths", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Rail Men Were Tougher Than Terraiin", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Rail Oddities", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- ..-, White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958.
- \_``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958. ..-
- ςς , White Pass Container Route News, June 1959.
- "Rail Operations", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- "A Railway for Anvil", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "Rain At Brooks Brook", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "Rancheria Decking & Bridge Repair", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "A Rapid Growth", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- "RCMP Caught Without Tires", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "Recollections", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Records Set For Mini-Bus", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "Registration Reminder", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978.
- "Remarkable Steam Auto Sled to Be Tried in Dawson", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Reminder To Our Customers", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- "Restoring Faith In Human Nature", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "Returns From Vancouver Trip", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Revised Tariffs And Summer Service", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Ribbon Of Change", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Rice In Thursday", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Rip Rap Being Laid Under White Pass Storage Shed", Mayo Miner, 30 April 1937.
- "River Boating Era Ends in the Yukon", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958. Summer 1958.
- "River Closed In Front Of Mayo Monday Night", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "River Saga", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Road Conditions Fair To Good", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Road Conditions Still "Fair"", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Road Conditions", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "The Road North", Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940.
- "The Road North", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Road Opens Early", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "Road Reports", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- ""Road" Report", Tramline, 23 May 1957.

"Robert Campbell - "There Went A Man"", Midnight Sun, 21 November 1968.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 14 November 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 7 November 1968.
- "Robert W. Service", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "Robertson Sees Transport Problem", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Rod Millar Leaving For The McQueston", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Round-Ups", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957.
- "Round The Route", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "The "Route"", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Roy Wabisca Commended", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "The Royal Tour", White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "The Rumor Mart", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "S. S. Keno Has Made Fine Record On The Silver Run This Season``, *Mayo Miner*, 1 October 1937.
- "S.S. Aksala Crew Now On Location", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "S.S. Aksala Docks Monday Out Same Night With 500 Tons Of Ore``, *Mayo Miner*, 17 June 1938.
- "S.S. Keno Away", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "S.S. Keno Closed To The Public", Klondike Sun, 27 July 1989.
- "The S.S. Keno", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "S.S. Klondike Loss Estimated At \$100,000", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Sad Passing", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *White Pass Container Route News*, September 1959.
- "Safe Driving Awards", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958.
- "Safety Conscious?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "The Safety Department", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957.
- "Safety First", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Safety Is Your Business", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- "Safety Man Appointed``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Safety Notes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, September 1959.
- "Saga Of The Mad Trapper. 'Wop' May Joins Manhunt', Midnight Sun, 13 February 1969.
- "Sandy Metcalfe: Minibus Manager", OptiMST, February 1976.
- "Scene & Herd", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Scene And Herd", Rock Fluff, October/November 1969.
- "School Bus Tickets", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Scouting News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.
- "Search And Rescue", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "The Search Has Now Been Discontinued", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Senior Citizen Improves", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Seniors Enjoy Cruise``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.

"Service Awards", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1958.

"Seven Bus Drivers Fail Test, Students May Face Long Walk", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 October 1978. "Seven Passengers In With Wes Palmer", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938. "Several Mayoites Depart For The Outside Via White Pass", Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938. "Several Routes All Lead to a Railway Line", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979. "Shakwak Project - Fact Sheet", St. Elias Echo, March 1978. "Shapin' Up``, Tramline, 6 December 1956. "Ship Facts For Sailors And Shippers", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958. "Shooting Accident Victim Air-Evacuated", Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973. "Short Or Long Term Charter", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961. "Sick Woman Is Brought To Mayo This Afternoon", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937. "A Sign Of Good Service", White Pass Container Route News, June 1959. "Silver Clipper" Is Churning The Waves Of The Stewart", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938. "Silveralities", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938. "Simmons Ready To Put Big Ships On Yukon Run", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938. "Simmons, Cook, Fly To Mayo Thursday In NAL Waco", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938. "Skagway-On-The-Sea", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958. "Skagway - Mile Zero On "The Trail Of '98"", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958. "Skagway - Where The Tide And Ties Meet", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958. "Skagway "Home Of The North Wind" Hosts American Legion Convention", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957. "Skagway By The Sea", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959. \_``, White Pass Container Route News, January 1959. ٢٢ *White Pass Container Route News*, June 1959. ..\_ ..-White Pass Container Route News, September 1959. ..-White Pass Container Route News, October 1959. ۔ د White Pass Container Route News, November 1959. .ζ White Pass Container Route News, December 1959. "Skagway City Government", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957. "Skagway Notes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958. ", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957. "Skagway Rd, Not Safe", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978. "Skagway Too Tilts With Time", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958. "Skagway Workers Get Contract", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979. "Skagway", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958. \_``, White Pass Container Route News, January 1959. "Skagway, Alaska``, White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959. "Sky, Wide And Handsome The Mayo Miners Serial Yarn", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937. "Sled Dog Racing In The Klondike", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989. "Slippery Roads", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "The Smoothest Yet", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957. "The Snow Battle of White Pass", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959. "Snow Sheds", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899. "Snowmobile Races", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.

- "Snowmobilers Open Their Season With Rugged Racing", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "Snowmobiles", Raven (Faro), 30 March 1972.
- "Snowshoes", Midnight Sun, 14 November 1968.
- "Social News", Tramline, 30 November 1962.
- "Socio-Ec. Board Of Inquiry Established By DIAND On Alaska Hwy. Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Some Facts Of Interest", Raven (Faro), 28 September 1972.
- "Sourdough Reunion", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "South For The Winter?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Southern Yukon In Midst Of Busy Season", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Sparkling Like A New Penny", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Special Bus Saturday Night, June 8th", Tramline, 6 June 1957.
- "Special Edition", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Special Greetings", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Speed Signs", Tramline, 1 June 1962.
- "Speedsters Note", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "The "Spirit" Of Adventure``, Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "The Sporting Spotlight", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1957.
- "Sports Round-Up", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "Sports", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- ٢٢ \_``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957.
- \_``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957. ..-
- White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- "A Spotlight On- A Fanfare To Mr. Bill MacBride``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "A Spotlight On A Fan Fare To "The Jubilee Workers"", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- "A Spotlight On A Fanfare To Joe Craig", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.
- "A Spotlight On A Fanfare To Mr. Fred Lucas``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "A Spotlight On A Fanfare To Mr. Rolf Hougen", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "A Spotlight On A Fanfare To The "Fire Fighters"", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "A Spotlight On A Fanfare To", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- ``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958. دد
- *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 December 1958. ςς\_
- ..-White Pass Container Route News, June 1959.
- ..-White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- ٢٢ White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- ۔ White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- . , White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "Spotlight On Accounting", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.

"Sprang A Leak", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.

- "Stage Bringing Xmas Turkey", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Starvation Plagues Arctic Expedition", Midnight Sun, 21 May 1969.
- "State Prefers All Alaskan Route", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Steamboats To Dawson``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the "The Steamer "Klondike"``, White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Steamer Aksala Blows Piston Rod on Way South", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Steamer Reaches Port Early Today, Leaves Again At 1 P.M., Stewart``, *Mayo Miner*, 27 June 1936.
- "Steamer Records", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Steamer Thistle Covers Big Mileage Annually", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Steamers Due This Month", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Stewart Falls Into Crevasse", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Stewart River Continues To Rise In Front Of Mayo But Nights Still Keeping Chilly. Much Rain This Week.", *Mayo Miner*, 21 May 1937.
- "Stewart River Resembles Early Day Stampede``, Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Stewart Story Valuable History", Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Strangers Arrive: Changes In The Yukon``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Streamlining The Airways Of Tomorrow", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Strictly Personal", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "Summer's Coming", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Supermen?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "T.Y.'S Diesel Truck Bow Being Tuned Up", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "T.Y. Morelands Off The Run Until Roads Dry Up", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "The Tagish Bus", Tagish Community Newsletter, December 1984.
- "Takes Big Load To Keno; 12 Hour Trip From Mayo", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Takes Keno Mail``, Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Tales From The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "Tales From The Midnight Sun: How They Mushed It", Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969.
- "Tales Of The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 27 February 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 29 April 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 13 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 6 March 1969.
- "Tangerines", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Tariff Revision", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Task Force Report Due", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "Taylor & Drury 60th Anniversary", White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961.
- "Territorial Weigh Scales Open At Stuart Cassiar Junction``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 12 July 1985.
- "Teslin's First Car``, Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Shakat*, Summer 1990.

- "Then..Birth Of A New Society", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "They Meant Well", *Bennett Sun (MF N-1)*, 5 August 1899.
- "Thirty Parents Meet Sunday", Watson Lake Sign Post, 19 July 1985.
- "This And That", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "This Could Be You", Tramline, 15 May 1958.
- "This Is The North", Midnight Sun, 21 November 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 12 December 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Midnight Sun, 5 December 1968.
- "This Is The Tail Of A Pipeline", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "Thomas Pelkey", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Thorpe Bros. & Stewart", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Three Planes In Today From The South", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.
- "Three Snowmobiles Due In Mayo This Afternoon", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "The Thunderbird", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "A Tip Of Our Hat To", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Tlingit Traders", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- " ``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "TNTA Gets Approval For Highway Flights", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "To Keno With The Mail``, Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "To Our Customers, Employees And Friends", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 December 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 November 1956.
- " ``, White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "To Our Friends Here And There", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.
- "To Stewart City", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "Toll For Band Road", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Tons And Tons Of History", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.
- "Took Off In Style", Tramline, 20 June 1958.
- "Tourism", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "Tours To The Gold Fields", Stampeder, 7 November 1961.
- "Town Meetings Held On Rendezvous '92 Plans", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Town of Whitehorse", Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Traffic Accident Claims Four Lives", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Trail Of The Concrete", *Powder Magazine*, January 1977.
- "Train Crews in Skagway May Strike", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "Train Was Ready", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 January 1979.
- "Trains And Ships Opened Up The Yukon``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Trains And Ships Opened Up The Yukon``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "The Trains Came", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "Transcendental Transportation", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 May 1979.

- "Transit System to Get Funds to Buy New, Bigger, Buses", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.
- "Transport Cafe Ready For Business", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "Transport Cafe", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "Transport Systems", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Transport", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977. ``, Powder Magazine, June 1976.
- "Transportation Contrast", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Transportation To The Yukon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Transportation Was Slow But Sure In Old Dawson", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Transportation", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Travel "A.A.A." Way``, Tramline, 7 November 1958.
- "Travel on Trail Now Very Light``, *Yukon World*, 19 January 1905. "A Trial Run For Steamer Thistle``, *Midnight Sun*, 29 April 1969.
- "Trip To Dawson And Through Yukon, As Seen By Tourists", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Truck-Trailer Unit Rolls", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Truck and Car Traffic", Mayo Miner, 12 June 1937.
- "Truck Overturns", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 June 1979.
- "Trucking the Tote Road to Alaska", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 8 May 2003.
- "Trucks Challenge Trains for Opening Frontiers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Trucks Convoy Permits for Dempster", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Trucks, Cars Encounter Heavy Going As Roads Start To Break Up Fast", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Tulsequah Closes", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957.
- "Turnpike With No Tolls", Tramline, 10 April 1958.
- "Twenty-One Hundred H.P. Serves Yukon", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Two Extra Mail Days For Dawson This Summer", Klondike Sun, 24 August 1989.
- "Two Joys Of Christmas", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Two More Cars Arrive From Taylor & Drury", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Tyco Moving Wernecke Clubhouse To The Elsa Crewsawat Saturday", Mayo Miner, 2 April 1937.
- "TYCo Plans To Haul Ore Overland By Trucks During Winter Months If Road Is Improved", Mayo Miner, 1 October 1937.
- "A Typical Southern Tutchone Shakat``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "The United States Mail", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Untold Highway History", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- ``, Shakat, Summer 1988.

"Unusual Delivery Route For Equipment", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Unusual Cargo", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Up The Creek", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 April 1954.
- "Up The Ladder At Skagway", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "Valdez Glacier Treacherous Obstacle On Way To Klondike``, Midnight Sun, October 1969.
- "Valdez Merchants Out for Traffic", Yukon World, 15 January 1905.
- "Vancouver Board Of Trade's", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "Vancouver Business Manager Enthuses Over His First Visit To The Silverland", Mayo Miner, 16 July 1937.
- "Vancouver Shipping Deadlines", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- "Vancouver Telephone Directory", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "Vehicle Safety To Be Checked", Watson Lake Sign Post, 31 October 1978.
- "Venus Vein``, Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969.
- <u>``</u>, *Midnight Sun*, 28 February 1970.
- "<u>\_\_\_\_</u>``, *Midnight Sun*, 5 March 1970. "Vic's Boat``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 23 August 1985.
- "Village News", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Visitors At Dead Horse Gulch", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Visitors Can Ship Autos Via White Pass Railway", Whitehorse Star Special Edition (1957), November 1957.
- "Visitors Leave", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "[Visitors]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 October 1955.
- "Voyage 96", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "W.D. MacBride", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Ward "Nabob" Forrest Hurt By Spinning Propeller", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "Warehouse Sets Record", White Pass Container Route News, November 1959.
- "Warning To Winter Drivers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Washout Occurs On Williams Creek Road", Mayo Miner, 14 May 1937.
- "Wasson Braves Stormy Skies", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Watson Lake Airdrome", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "Watson Lake Airport Active", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961.
- "Watson Lake Scuba Diver Joe Thompson", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.
- "Watson Lake To Be On TNTA's Hwy. Schedule", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "We Join Alaska In Welcoming", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957.
- "Weather", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "The Weekly Pow Wow", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Well-Known Mayoites Away", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Well Known Mayoites Expected Back Soon", Mayo Miner, 19 March 1937.
- "Well Known Mayoites Leave By Plane To Spend Holiday On The Outside With Friends,
  - Relations``, Mayo Miner, 12 March 1937.
- "Well Known Mayoites Return From Coast", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Wernecke Soars For The South", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "Wes Palmer Has Hard Trip To Elsa Camp", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Wes Palmer Thru To Keno By Car", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "What One Expected From the Tanana", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "When To Go", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.

- "Where Does The Railroad Run?", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "Where We Live Today", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "White Pass "Spook" Party", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "White Pass & Yukon Route", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "White Pass Airplane Service", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "White Pass Begins Anvil Mine Haul", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Special Anvil Project Issue, 29 January 1970.
- "White Pass Brochure", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "White Pass By-Lines", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957.
- "White Pass Concerned About Strike Threat", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- "White Pass Faces Critical Hurdle", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "White Pass Fights For Survival", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "White Pass Fleet Steams Into Action As Navigation Opens In The Yukon", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "White Pass Fliers Hum Across Skyways", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938.
- "White Pass Ford Brings Air Mail In Today", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "White Pass Ford Brings Mail To Mayo Thursday", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "White Pass Fuel Agent Returns", Mayo Miner, 10 July 1936.
- "White Pass Gets Offices", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "White Pass Highway Service", White Pass Container Route News, September 1959.
- "White Pass In The News", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957.
- "White Pass Laysoff Skagway Workers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 October 1978.
- "White Pass Meanderings", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 December 1957. "White Pass Office Busy", *Mayo Miner*, 27 May 1938.
- "White Pass Pilots On Round Trip Flight Between Whitehorse And Dawson Today", Mavo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "White Pass Pilots Roll Up Mileage", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "White Pass Pot-Pourri", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- "White Pass Prepares For Future", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "White Pass Raises Fuel Prices", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "White Pass Rambles", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1957.
- "White Pass Report on Safety Delayed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- "White Pass Safety Awards", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1958.
- "White Pass Safety Report Due", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "White Pass Secure the New Winter Mail Contract", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "The White Pass Ship the M.V. "Clifford J. Rogers"", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 17 December 2003.
- "The White Pass Stage Lines and Overland Trail", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 12 November 2003.
- "White Pass Stage Two Hours Late", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "White Pass Sternwheeler TUSHI At Carcross, Yukon", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "The White Pass Story", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Happy 70th White Pass, 27 July

1970.

- "White Pass Task Force Report Expected by the End of January", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 4 January 1979.
- "White Pass to Raise Freight Rates, Aims for Higher Efficiency", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "White Pass To The Rescue", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- "White Pass TV News", White Pass Container Route News, June 1959.
- "Whitehorse Merry-Go-Round", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- "Whitehorse Board Of Trade In Review", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1957.
- "Whitehorse Board Of Trade``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Whitehorse City Council", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Whitehorse Has Entered Upon A New Phase In Its Development With Every Confidence In Its Future``, *Carnivaleer*, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Whitehorse Man Pilots For Airline", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Whitehorse Merry-Go-Round", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, September 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, November 1959.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Whitehorse On "The Trail Of '98"", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "Whitehorse Paves The Way For Aviation Into Yukon Territory", *Carnivaleer*, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Whitehorse Rapids Power Development", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1958.
- "Whitehorse Rapids", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Whitehorse Skyline", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.
- "Whitehorse Star Delivery", Raven (Faro), 27 April 1972.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 24 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Bennett Sun, 7 July 1900.
- "Whitehorse, Yukon Territory", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Who's New?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Who's News?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957.
- "Whole Groups Of Tourists", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Why Bet Your Life?", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Why Ships Are Female", White Pass Container Route News, October 1959.
- "Will Run on Schedule", *Daily Klondike Nugget*, 21 February 1903.
- "Winnebago Nearly Rolls Off", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Winter Adventures", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Winter Bus Schedule Alaska Highway", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.

- "Winter In The White Pass", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Winter Trail To Dawson", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Winter", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Winters Grip Halts Traffic In B.C. Very Cold In Caribou", Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
- "Woman Hurt In Accident", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Woodsmen Of The River", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Word From Watson Lake", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "World Fears For Safety Of Premier Hepburn & Party Thought Lost On Yukon Air Tour", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Y.C.G.C. In The News This Week!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 April 1954.
- "The Yellow Submarine", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Young Cheechako Received Broken Neck in Dawson Ferry Accident", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Your Reporter Reports", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- ``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- , White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Your White Pass Railroad", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- "YTG's Role In Dempster Lodge Comes Under Fire", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Yukon's Needs", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Yukon 8-7177", White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "Yukon Attracts International Recognition", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957.
- "The Yukon Changes Its Methods", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Yukon Coachways", Tramline, 6 June 1958.
- "The Yukon Dam On The Alaska Highway", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "The Yukon Flotilla", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "Yukon Flower Garden", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Yukon Gold Rush Jubilee", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1958.
- "A Yukon Hayfield Near Carcross", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Yukon Information", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1958.
- ``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "The Yukon Lou Sails Away", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "The Yukon Mailbag``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957.
- "Yukon Needs Vehicle Inspections", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 August 1978.
- "Yukon On The Great Air Route Between Occident And Orient", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "Yukon Petroleum Distributers", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 November 1957. "Yukon Queen Making Waves", *Klondike Sun*, 13 September 1990.
- "Yukon Quest``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Yukon Railway Extension Considered", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.

"Yukon Railway", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 31 May 1899.

- "Yukon River Displaced Travel Artery", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Yukon River Float Trip``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Yukon River Near Whitehorse", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Yukon River Trip", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Yukon Rose In", Mayo Miner, 20 August 1937.
- "Yukon Rose Reaches Port of Mayo At Noon Today with Cargo of Oil and Gas``, *Mayo Miner*, 31 July 1936.
- "Yukon Round Trip Time", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Yukon Sternwheelers", Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Midnight Sun, 5 March 1970.
- "A Yukon Summer Scene", White Pass Container Route News, Special 1959.
- "Yukon Today", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Yukon Well Served by Travel Systems", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Yukoners Celebrate", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "Yukoners To Visit HMCS Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Zinc Market", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.

# **Trapping/Hunting/Fishing:**

- "1979 Hunting Reg's Changed``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 May 1979.
- "3 Sets Of Hunting Regulations Confusing To Caribou Herd``, Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962.
- "[Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "Around Camp", *Tramline*, 28 September 1962.
- "Arts And Crafts Hide Collection", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Atlin Band Fights For Trapping Rights", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 February 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 February 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 14 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
- "Attention Hunters", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1979.
- "Autumn Near Frances Lake, 1849 A.D.", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "B.C. Tlingit Hunting Accord``, Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "BC Hunting Rights", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Bears By The Tail``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Big Game Field Dressing Available", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.

- "Big Game Hunters Arrive in Territory From Los Angeles", Atlin News-Miner, 3 August 1940.
- "Big Game Hunters Return From Their Successful Trip``, Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "Bill Hare Gets A Bear", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Bits And Pieces", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "Blizzard Challenges Men``, Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Burwash Men Found Guilty", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Captain Black And Mr. And Mrs. Donald Purdy Fly Here On Hunting Trip``, *Mayo Miner*, 27 August 1937.
- "Caribou Plentiful", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "Caribou Season Extended Nov. 10", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Caribou", North Wind, October 1979.
- "Champagne News", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Charley Taylor of Mayo Again in the Limelight--Bags Huge Golden Eagle``, Atlin News-Miner, 30 December 1939.
- "I Check My Trapline", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Cheechakos Go Trapping Up The Stewart River``, Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Chiefs Try To Stop Loss Of Traplines", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "City Hub for Hunters", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.
- "[Community Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.
- "[Community Gossip]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "[Community News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.
- "Community Profiles: Carcross``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Concerning Our Hunters and Trappers", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924.
- "Conservation News", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 8 March 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Sun*, 12 April 1990.
- "Conservation News: Catch and Release How to", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Coyote Pays Nocturnal Call To Home Of Mayo Government Official``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 October 1937.
- "Dave Joe Reviews Claim Progress And Agreements Signed So Far", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "Dempster Cooridor Implemented", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Did Everyone Enjoy Harvesting Their Salmon This Year?", *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 4 September 2002.
- "Editorial", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Fall In Old Crow", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Famed for Hunt``, Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Father And Son", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Field Fare", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.

- "First Dall In The Yukon This Season", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Fish-in on the Yukon", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Fishermen Need Help", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Fishing Association Supports YTG Environment Act", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Freddie Stick Goes Trapping", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Fresh Meat for Friends", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "From Dawson Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "From Dease Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "From Thunderbird Fishing Camps", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "From Upper Liard", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Fur Enhancement Program Funds Trappers", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Fur Futures", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Fur Prices Up", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Fur Sales For February 4-14", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Fur Sales For January 29-31", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Fur Show", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Fur Workshops To Be Held``, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Furs Treasure Of The Northland", *Carnivaleer*, 4 March 1945.
- "Furs of Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Furs Show Increase in Quality", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Game Branch Harass Indians Who Hunt YNB", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Game Branch Monitors Hunter Harvest", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "Game Management Zoning Being Set Up To Control Game", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Game Sanctuary Decision by Mid-Month", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Gone Ratting [You'll Find Me In The Garden]``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Gopher Hunt", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Greetings", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "Guiding And Outfitting In And Around Kluane National Park``, St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Han Fisheries", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1985.
- "The Han Indian", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- "Hanson Wins In Game Draw", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 March 1979.
- "Harrowing Experience of Lone Trapper on Mackenzie River", *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 June 1939.
- "Here & There", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Here In Watson Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Herman Rudolf of Gladys Lake Is Accidentally Shot", Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "Hook, Line and Sinker", Yukon News Weekender, 3 June 1977.
- "How to Go After the Wolves by Two Who Have Tried It``, Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940.
- "How to Set a Fish Net Under the Ice", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.

"Humboldt Gates & Dr. L. O. Wilcoxon", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November

1899.

- "Hunters Alert", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Hunters Face New Regulations", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Hunters Gets Back Had No Luck", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Hunting & Fishing Notice", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Hunting Ban For Highway Announced", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Hunting Ban on Dempster", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Hunting Issue Still Under Consideration", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Hunting Lessons", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.
- "Hunting License Fees Increase", Watson Lake Sign Post, 24 July 1979.
- "Hunting On Dempster Banned For Year", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Hunting Rights Denied In Canada", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Hunting Seasons in the Yukon", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Hunting Trip, A Yearly Event At Champagne", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Hunting", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "
- \_\_\_\_\_``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1956. ``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984. ..\_\_\_
- "Idolatry And Status Versus Necessity", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Illegal To Sell Game", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Indian Arrested For Killing Moose", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Indian Band Clarifies Position on Hunting Restrictions", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Indian Tanners Make Soft Leather", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "[International Salmon Treaty Negotiations]", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1985.
- "Klondike Highway No-Hunt Corridor", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Klondike Korner", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 4 November 1954.
- "Kluane Adventures", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "Klukshu Fishing The Traditional Way", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Lakeview Promises To Be Future Scenic Resort Of Silver Camp", Mayo Miner, 10 September 1937.
- "Land Claims", Kwandur, December 1982.
- ``, Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Letters", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "LGL Salmon Study Monthly End Report July and August 2002", Nahuzhi Hunday, 4 September 2002.
- "Local And Personal", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Local Happenings", Atlin News-Miner, 6 July 1940.
- "Lone Trapper Known In Mayo, Missing On The McMillian River", Mayo Miner, 9 June 1937.
- "Major Cranston Out to Bag Grizzly Bear", Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
- "Major Harry Cranson Bags His Bear", Atlin News-Miner, 8 June 1940.
- "A Man Ignored", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Mary Kassi Old Crow Trapper", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Mayo Bear Hunters See Everything But Bear On Trip Up Stewart River", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.

- "Mayo Wife Bags Bear After Hubby Misses Twice", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
- "Meeting For Trappers", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Migratory Birds Hunting Regulations", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Mike Stutter Appeals to Fisheries to Open Minds", Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "Moose And Caribou Hunting", North Wind, September 1979.
- "Moose Hunt", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "More Mining Activity", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "Native Tanned Leather Very Different", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "New Fur Farming Policy For The Yukon", Klondike Sun, 28 September 1989.
- "New Hunting Regulations Effective Aug 1", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "New Regs For 1978 Hunters", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "New Trapping Methods For Yukon Trappers", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "News Around Town", Atlin News-Miner, 19 August 1939.
- "News From Along The Highway: Coal River News``, *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From Along The Highway: Swift River News", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "No Plans To Start Killing Wolves", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "Non-Status Indians Angry About Hunting Restrictions", *News at the Landing*, 25 June 1979.
- "Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "The Old Ways Used To Be Tougher", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- ""Out for Bear" with Bow and Arrow in the Atlin District``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 June 1940. "The Politics Of Fur``, *Dan Sha*, July 1988.
- "Porcupine Caribou Management Board Press Release", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Press News by Radio [June 8]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 February 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 11 July 1924.
- "Prospectors Gun Jams As Moose And Dogs Engage In Whirlwind Death Struggle On Tiver Trail``, *Mayo Miner*, 9 April 1937.
- "A Reminder To Successful Hunters", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Restrictions Imposed on Klukshu Fishing", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Robert Campbell "There Went A Man"", Midnight Sun, 21 November 1968.
- "Ross River Trappers Meet", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Sad Hunting Fatality At Teslin Lake", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "Senior Boys Trapping With John Joe Kaye", North Wind, November/December 1979.
- "Senior Trapping Program", North Wind, November/December 1980.
- "Snow, Skidooing And Trapping In Yukon Winter", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Social News", Tramline, 31 August 1962.
- "Society To Buy Hides", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Sports", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Survival Of A Lifestyle", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Synopsis of the Game Ordinance of Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition* (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.

- "Teslin Man Guilty Of Shooting Moose", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "Teslin News", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "This Is The North", *Midnight Sun*, 14 November 1968.
- "Those Who Hunt``, Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Times Of Change, The Pre-Gold Rush Period", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Tlingit Way To Tan A Moose Hide``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Tlingit Traders", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Tlingit Way Of Tanning Moose Skin", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "To All Trappers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Trail Blazers", Mayo Miner, 22 January 1937.
- "Trail Tragedy Near Dawson", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Traplines in the Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Trapper Learned From Elders", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Trapper Now", Mayo Miner, 9 April 1937.
- "Trappers Getting Good Pelt Prices", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Trappers Returning Report Fur Is Scarce", Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "Trappers To Be Exposed To Demands Of Industry", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Trappers Workshop Held In Ross River", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Trappers Workshop Worthwhile", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Trappers Workshop", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Trapping Brochure", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Trapping Dates Set Month Early", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Trapping Expedition", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Trapping For Furs And The Enjoyment Of Life", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Trapping In The Old Crow Flats Region", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Trapping In The Yukon", Watson Laker, 7 October 1964.
- "Trapping Under Criticism", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Trapping Workshops Held", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Trapping", Pelly U-Na-Quck, December 1968.
- "Travelling", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Trophys for Outfitters", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Try To Imagine The Life Our Elders Have Lived``, Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "A Typical Southern Tutchone Shakat``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Untold Highway History", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "A Vote of Thanks", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Warm Winter Weather Slows Down Trappers", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Weapon Users Beware", Raven (Faro), 24 August 1973.
- "Where Is Everybody", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.
- "Whitehorse Merry-Go-Round", White Pass Container Route News, August 1959.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 11 May 1940.

"Who Wants What From The North Slope", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.

- "The Wolf Boy", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Woman Catches Thirty Five Pound Trout", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Women Still Trapping At 65", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Woods & Waters", Midnight Sun, 27 February 1969.
- "Yukon Big Game Hunter Has Success", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Yukon Hunters Eligible For Valuable Prizes", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Yukon Territory Summary Of Hunting Regulations", *Northern Light (Watson Lake)*, 2 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "Yukon Today", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Yukon Trappers' Association", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "Yukon Trappers Assoc", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "The Yukon Trappers Association", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.

\_\_``, YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.

#### **Union Activities:**

"1051 News And Views", Raven (Faro), 4 May 1973.

"564 Corner", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.

"Advance Notice of Tender Call", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.

- "All Nurses Will Strike", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "[Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 4 November 1954.
- "Anvil Contract", Raven (Faro), 21 December 1972.
- "Anvil Mines and Union Reach Agreement Over Court Injunction", *Raven (Faro)*, 8 February 1974.
- "Anvil Still Shut Down Despite Efforts to End Wildcat``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 13 February 1979.
- "Anvil Talks Continue", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Anvil Talks Stalled--McCall Says Problem Goes Deeper", Raven (Faro), 25 January 1974.
- "Anvil Workers Bitter About Back-to-Work Injunction", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Arbitration Decision", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Arctic Trip", Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "At Calumet And Elsa``, *Tramline*, 4 May 1962.
- "Bargaining At Cassiar May End Strike Action", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Bargaining To Begin Anew On Cassier Strike", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978.

"Bargaining, Letters", Strike Sounds, 26 March 1981.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, Strike Sounds, 2 April 1981.

"Bargaining, Newspaper Watching, Dividends? Damn Right!", *Strike Sounds*, 26 February 1981.

"Bargaining and Newspaper Watching", Strike Sounds, 7 May 1981.

"Bartenders Still Out At Legion", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.

- "Beer Bellies Back", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Bottled Beer Expected Back Early Next Week", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "Bruk Expresses Optimism About Labour Strife", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Bunkhouse Residents Meeting, Strike Policy Meeting", Strike Sounds, 13 February 1981.
- "Business, Newspaper Watching", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "C.L.R.B. Ruling", *Raven (Faro)*, 24 September 1976. "Card Of Thanks", *Carnivaleer*, 4 March 1945.
- "Cassiar's First Safety Nite", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Cassiar Centennila Committee``, Asbestos Sheet, December 1971.
- "Cassiar Drum Corps", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Cassiar Safety Nite", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Cassiar Strike Nears End After Agreement", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Cassiar Town Commitee", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Cassiar Volunteer Fire Department", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Cassiar Volunteer Fire Dept.", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Categories of Strikers, Strike Benefits, Other Policy Decisions", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- "Centennial Dollars", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Chamber Appreciates Help", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976.
- "Chamber Criticizes Contest", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "City Workers Agree to New Contract", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 4 November 1954.
- <u>``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19)</u>, 1 December 1955.
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ , Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.
- "[Community News]", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.
- ``, Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Community Oriented Lot 92", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Company Rent Increases, Negotiations Progress", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- "Company Rent Increases, Silver...", Strike Sounds, 2 October 1980.
- "Conciliation Report Expected Tuesday", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 7 August 1978. "Conciliation Talks To Begin At Anvil", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 5 October 1978.
- "A Constructive Approach to Settlement", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Contract At United Keno", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 October 1978.
- "Contract Dispute", Raven (Faro), 9 November 1972.
- "Contract Rejected", Raven (Faro), 12 October 1972.
- "Council Supports Strikers", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
- "CP Air Negotiations", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "CP Strike Threatens IRIWA Conf.", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Credit To CAC Action", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Cyprus Anvil Dispute Flares Into Wildcat Strike", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 February 1979.
- "Cyprus Anvil Profits Down", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.

"Cyprus Anvil Strikers Out, Disobey Order", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.

- "Dear Mr. O'Neill", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Dear Sir", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Doctor Refuses To See Postal Worker Until He Gets Mail", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "Early Turkey From U.K.H.M. Rejected", Strike Sounds, 27 November 1980.
- "Editorial", Strike Sounds, 14 May 1981.
- "Entertainment Calendar", Strike Sounds, 8 January 1981.
- "Entertainment Committee", Strike Sounds, 19 March 1981.
- \_``, Strike Sounds, 14 May 1981. ٢٢
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ \_``, Strike Sounds, 13 February 1981.
- "Entertainment Committee, Kitchen Committee``, Strike Sounds, 2 January 1981.
- "Entertainment Policy, Kitchen", Strike Sounds, 30 October 1980.
- "Entertainment Program", Strike Sounds, 19 February 1981.
- "Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 23 October 1980.
- ٢٢ \_``, Strike Sounds, 30 October 1980.
- ..\_\_\_\_\_ ``, Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.``, Strike Sounds, 26 March 1981.
- ..\_\_\_\_
- "Entertainment, Kitchen, Picketing, Information", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- "Epilogue", Strike Sounds, 1 June 1981.
- "ERA News, Letters", Strike Sounds, 14 May 1981.
- "ERA Report", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "Faro 1975 in Retrospect", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Faro Delivers!, Strike Policy Committee", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Faro Union Boss Upset, Resigns", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Faro Union Election Shaping Up As Confrontation", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 February 1979.
- "Fed Nurses Sign New Contract", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Few Facts In Post Office Debate", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Fire Them", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "First Annual Local 1051 Joins The Celebration", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Flight Specs Walk Off Second Time", Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 November 1979.
- "Food Prices and Surveys, Solidarity Section", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Fry Drops Out of Union Election", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Full Production For Cassiar In One Month", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 January 1979.
- "General Meeting Wednesday, April 29th", Strike Sounds, 1 May 1981.
- "General Meeting", Strike Sounds, 10 April 1981.
- " ``, Strike Sounds, 19 March 1981.
- "General Meeting, Important", Strike Sounds, 19 February 1981.
- "Good News", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- "A Great New Land", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Highlights", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "Highway Division", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "Hospital Returning To Normal", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- ""How Does a Strike in a One Industry Town Affect Peoples Lives?"", Raven (Faro), 23 April

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

1976.

- "Impasse Reached 8243 Strikes", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Information Committee", Strike Sounds, 13 February 1981.
- ``, Strike Sounds, 19 March 1981.
- "Information Committee, Negotiation Process, Miscellaneous", Strike Sounds, 20 November 1980.
- "Information", Strike Sounds, 26 February 1981.
- "Information, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 7 May 1981.
- "Information, Entertainment, Job Committee", Strike Sounds, 16 April 1981.
- "Information, Negotiation Progress", Strike Sounds, 5 February 1981.
- "Information, Negotiations, Miscellaneous", Strike Sounds, 11 December 1980.
- "Join the Grocers in the Movement for Shorter Hours and More Time for Pleasure", Yukon World, 5 January 1905.
- "Kitchen Committee", Strike Sounds, 20 November 1980.
- ``, Strike Sounds, 4 December 1980.
- ``, Strike Sounds, 15 January 1981.
- "Kitchen Committee, Picket Committee", Strike Sounds, 11 December 1980.
- \_``, Strike Sounds, 8 January 1981.
- "Kitchen Committee, Picket Committee, Information Committee, Negotiations, Miscellaneous", Strike Sounds, 27 November 1980.
- "Kitchen Committee, Picketing, Information, Negotiations, Miscellaneous", Strike Sounds, 13
  - November 1980.
- "Kitchen, Information", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Kitchen, Picket Committee, Entertainment, Welfare and Benefits, Information,
  - Misrepresentations Department<sup>\*</sup>, *Strike Sounds*, 22 January 1981.
- "Kitchen, Picketing, Information", Strike Sounds, 23 October 1980.
- "Kitchen, Picketing, Information, Negotiations Process, Misrepresentations Department", Strike Sounds, 16 October 1980.
- "L.I.D. Board Suspends Employees for Union Activities", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "Labour Federation Joins Picket Lines", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Letter Carriers Strike P.O.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Letters To The Editor", Strike Sounds, 27 November 1980.
- \_\_\_\_\_`, *Strike Sounds*, 10 April 1981.
- ..\_
- "[Letters to the Editor]", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Letters", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "
- ..-``, Strike Sounds, 1 June 1981.
   ``, Strike Sounds, 5 March 1981.
- ..\_\_\_
- "[Lion's Club Ball]``, Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Local Firms Feel Effects Of Strike At Cassiar Mine", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "Local Postal Workers Off Job Again Today", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.

- "Local Workers To Strike Again", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "Longshore Strike?", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936.
- "Lot 92 Allocation Agreed", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Magistrate Won't Become Involved in Controversy", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 31 January 1979.
- "Mail Strike Begins After Talks Fail``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Man's Most Devoted Friend And Companion", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "May Day International Day of Working Class Solidarity", Strike Sounds, 1 May 1981.
- "Meetings", Tramline, 18 May 1962.
- "Merry Christmas", Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
- "Message From Mile 236", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "Miners To Have Voice In Ottawa", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "Miscellaneous", Strike Sounds, 18 December 1980.
- "Misrepresentations Department", Strike Sounds, 2 October 1980.
- "Misrepresentations Department, Yukon News Article", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- "More Mining Strikes", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "Munro Opens First Labour Office", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 August 1978.
- "Negotiation Update", Strike Sounds, 4 December 1980.
- "Negotiation?", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Negotiations Process", Strike Sounds, 9 October 1980.
- "Negotiations Process, Constitutional Changes", Strike Sounds, 23 October 1980.
- "Negotiations, Information, [Poems]", Strike Sounds, 8 January 1981.
- "Negotiators Reach Agreement Over First Contract", Raven (Faro), 8 March 1974.
- "Neither Side Is Making Demands Known", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 October 1978.
- "A New Chapter In Yukon History", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "New Labour Office Busy In Whitehorse", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 September 1978.
- "News And Views 1051", Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "No Peace In Local Post Office", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.
- "Note Of Thanks", Tramline, 28 September 1962.
- "Noted In Passing", Tramline, 6 April 1962.
- "Notice Union Meeting", Tramline, 16 March 1962.
- "Notice", Tramline, 14 December 1962.
- "Notices", Tramline, 7 September 1962.
- "Nurses Finally Ratify Agreement", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 September 1978.
- "Nurses Strike", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Nurses Strike: Bargaining Resumes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Nurses To Vote", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Nurses Walk Out Again", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 March 1955.
- "Of Silver and Stock Prices", *Strike Sounds*, 25 September 1980.
- ""Offer An Insult"", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "An Open Letter To P.L. Munro``, Strike Sounds, 14 May 1981.
- "The Other Side As I See It", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Rock Fluff*, 25 April 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "Our Readers Write", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "P.O. To Strike Again", Watson Lake Sign Post, 13 October 1978.
- "Picket Committee", Strike Sounds, 13 February 1981.
- "Picket Committee, Information Committee", Strike Sounds, 18 December 1980.
- "Picket Committee, Kitchen Committee", Strike Sounds, 10 April 1981.
- "Picket Committee, Letters", Strike Sounds, 2 January 1981.
- "Picket Committee, Negotiations, Information Committee", Strike Sounds, 15 January 1981.
- "Picket Committee, Negotiations, Information Committee, Miscellaneous, Letters to the Editor", *Strike Sounds*, 4 December 1980.
- "Picket, Entertainment, Welfare, Job Finding", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "Picket, Kitchen, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 5 February 1981.
- "Picketing, Information, Negotiating Process, Co-Operative Wage Study (CWS)", *Strike Sounds*, 2 October 1980.
- "Picketing, Information, Negotiations, A Broader Perspective", Strike Sounds, 30 October 1980.
- "Picketing, Misrepresentation Department, Negotiations Progress", *Strike Sounds*, 6 November 1980.
- "Pit Idle Union Protests AIB Ruling", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "[Poem]``, Strike Sounds, 2 January 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Strike Sounds, 2 January 1981.
- "Postal Worker Files Complaint Against Doctor", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 October 1978.
- "Postal Worker On Radio After Doctor-Incident", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 October 1978.
- "Production Resumse At Anvil Mine", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Public Statement By Cope's Locked Out Miners", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Ravings....", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Raybestos-Manhattan Community Award", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "[Raybestos-Manhattan Community Award]``, Asbestos Sheet, October 1969.
- "Recreation Center News Letter", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Rental Dispute", Strike Sounds, 7 May 1981.
- "Rental Dispute, Letters", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Report on Environmental Control At the Cassiar Mill", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "[Responses to] "What Do You Feel Is Being Accomplised by the Strike?"", *Raven (Faro)*, 24 September 1976.
- "Rupert McKenzie", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Safety At Home and on the Job Does It Pay?", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Safety Award Presentations", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Scabbing In Elsa!", Strike Sounds, 4 December 1980.
- "Second Week Of Cassiar Strike", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 September 1978.
- "Settlement on Faith", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "Seven Patients Stuck In Hospital", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Skagway Workers Get Contract", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Social Workers Organize", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Some Thoughts On The Strike", Strike Sounds, 1 June 1981.

- "Stage Set For Strike", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "Steelworkers Election Off", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- "Steelworkers Picket To Prevent Export``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 17 October 1978.
- "Stop Press", Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981.
- "Strike At Cassiar Enters 4th Month", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Strike At Cassiar To Continue", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Strike Benefits and Welfare, Entertainment Committee``, *Strike Sounds*, 11 December 1980.
- "Strike Benefits and Welfare, Entertainment Committee, Kitchen Committee``, *Strike Sounds*, 18 December 1980.
- "Strike Benefits, Strike Benefits Eligibility", Strike Sounds, 23 October 1980.
- "Strike Move Could Cost Nurses Support", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Strike Plans Announced", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.
- "Strike Policy and Benefits, Entertainment, Kitchen", Strike Sounds, 2 October 1980.
- "Strike Policy and Welfare", Strike Sounds, 30 October 1980.
- "Strike Policy Committee Meeting", Strike Sounds, 26 March 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Strike Sounds, 2 April 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committee Meeting, Picket, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 12 March 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committee", Strike Sounds, 11 December 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Strike Sounds*, 18 December 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 8 January 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 23 April 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 2 January 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Strike Sounds*, 19 February 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Strike Sounds, 1 June 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committee, Definitions", *Strike Sounds*, 4 December 1980.
- "Strike Policy Committee, Entertainment Committee", Strike Sounds, 20 November 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Strike Sounds, 15 January 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committee, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 5 March 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committee, Picket Committee, Kitchen Committee", *Strike Sounds*, 19 March 1981.
- "Strike Policy Committees, Strike Benefits and Welfare, Entertainment Committee", *Strike Sounds*, 27 November 1980.
- "Strike Policy Meeting, Entertainment Committee", Strike Sounds, 1 May 1981.
- "Strike Policy", Strike Sounds, 25 September 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Strike Sounds*, 9 October 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Strike Sounds, 16 October 1980.
- "Strike Policy, Picket, Kitchen, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 30 January 1981.
- "Strike Policy, Strike Benefits and Welfare, Entertainment``, Strike Sounds, 6 November 1980.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Strike Sounds, 13 November 1980.
- "Strike Suspends EPEC", Raven (Faro), 24 September 1976.
- "Strike?--Lockout?", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1976.
- "Strikers Got Respect in Dawson", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Support For Nurses", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.

- "Talks Continue...?", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Taxpayers Losers In Nurses Strike", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Teachers Close To Contract", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "Teachers To Vote During Convention", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 October 1978.
- "Teachers Unhappy With Prospects For Wage Settlement", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "Tophams Leave for Liberia", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Town Committee", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Townsite Administrator", Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Train Crews in Skagway May Strike", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "The True Value of Unions", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "U.K.H.M. Proposal", Strike Sounds, 27 November 1980.
- "UKHM Ratified", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 October 1978.
- "The Union's Role In Developing The Yukon", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Union-Anvil Settlement in Sight", Raven (Faro), 19 November 1976.
- "Union Backed CAC Plans To Involve More Participation", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Union Bulletin", Raven (Faro), 10 December 1970.
- "Union Bypassed Claims Local", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "Union Election", Rock Fluff, 25 July 1969.
- "Union Elections", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- ``, Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Union Leader Resigns", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Union News", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- <u>``</u>, *Rock Fluff*, 25 July 1969.
- ``, *Rock Fluff*, 25 May 1969. -،
- <u>``</u>, *Rock Fluff*, 25 June 1969. ..-
- ``, Rock Fluff, September 1969. ..-
- \_``, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969. ..\_
- .د ``, Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Union Pickets At Post Office, But the Mail Goes Through", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Union Smoker", Tramline, 17 October 1957.
- "Union Social", Tramline, 6 April 1962.
- "Union Supports Claims", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Unionism Growing Up With The North", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Unions Builders Of Progress", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Unions Are Aiming At The Banks", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 July 1978.
- "United In Peace As In War", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "United Steel Workers of America Local 6536", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "United Steel Workers of America", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "[United Steelworkers of America Says Thanks]``, Asbestos Sheet, December 1970.
- "Victory For Workers!", Strike Sounds, 1 June 1981.
- "Village Meeting Report", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Walkout Averted", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 July 1978.
- "Weekly Strike Bulletin", Strike Sounds, 30 October 1980.

- " *Strike Sounds*, 20 November 1980.
- ", Strike Sounds, 18 December 1980. .د
- ``, Strike Sounds, 8 January 1981. .د
- ``, Strike Sounds, 21 May 1981. ۲۲
- <u>``</u>, *Strike Sounds*, 22 January 1981. ۔
- ``, Strike Sounds, 7 May 1981. ۲۲
- <u>``</u>, *Strike Sounds*, 5 February 1981. .د
- ۔ , Strike Sounds, 16 April 1981.

"Weekly Strike Bulletin, Entertainment", Strike Sounds, 24 December 1980.

- "Welfare Committee, Information Committee, Misrepresentations Committee", Strike Sounds, 19 February 1981.
- "Welfare", Strike Sounds, 5 February 1981.
  - *Strike Sounds*, 1 June 1981.
- "Welfare, Information, Misrepresentations Department", Strike Sounds, 30 January 1981.
- "White Pass Concerned About Strike Threat", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- "Whitehorse Carriers Cross Line To Deliver", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "Whitehorse Carriers Will Follow Orders``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 21 September 1978. "Whitehorse CUPW Elects New Leaders``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 11 January 1979.
- "Whse Indian Women's Local Organized", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Wildcats Ends At Anvil", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Wins Life Saving Award", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Worker's Compensation Board Decision, Strike Policy Committee", Strike Sounds, 14 May 1981.
- "Worker Re-Instated After Arbitration Hearing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979. "YBA Challenges Choice of Officials", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "YEPUB May Mediate", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978.
- "YEPVR", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "YFL Convention", Strike Sounds, 14 May 1981.
- "YTPSA Recommends Report Acceptance", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 August 1978.
- "Yukon's Premier Event", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.

"Yukon Health, A Thank You, Strike Sounds For Staff", Strike Sounds, 7 May 1981.

## Violence and abuse:

"Abuse Survivor Says Telling His Story Helps", Dannzha, March 1992.

"Courts Treat Indian Cases Lightly", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.

"Editorial", Dannzha, May 1992.

- "Escapee Questioned After Fatal Shooting Incident", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.
- "Focus on Consciousness", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "A Heart-Rending Story That Can't Be Told", Dannzha, May 1992.

"Murder Charges for Escapee", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.

"Murder Suspect Faces Additional Charges", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 February 1979.

"New Changes After Coroner's Verdict", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.

"Offender Warns Abusers to Get Help", Dannzha, March 1992.

"Report From Ottawa", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.

"Shelter Update...``, Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.

"Street Gang Problems Blown Out of Proportion - YTG``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 21 February 1979.

"Survivors of Sexual Abuse Struggle to Tell Their Stories", Dannzha, March 1992.

"Three to Face Trial After Old Man Robbed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.

"Victim of Violence Attacks Government Bureaucracy", Atlin Claim, 8 May 1992.

"Violent Crime Level Still High in Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.

"We Can't Ignore Abuse``, *Dannzha*, March 1992.

- "We Have Crazy People Like That in Switzerland Too,' Says Hofer``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 5 July 1979.
- "What About Men Who Suffer From Violence", Dannzha, March 1993.

"Women Against Violence Call for Revolution, Not Discussion", Dannzha, May 1992.

"YTG to Study Prison Leave", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.

## Visual Art:

"1000- Cases of Pop Buys Stage Lights``, Warrior's Word, 26 September 1975.

"Alaska Highway Performance Tours Yukon Schools", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.

"Alaska Highway Sculptures Show Native Traditions", Dannzha, February 1992.

"Announcements and Special Events", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.

"Art Work Hung", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.

"Artist Discovers Hidden Talent", Dannzha, January 1992.

"Arts Attack Apprentice", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.

"Arts Attack", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.

"\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.

"Aspiring Playwrights Gather for 24 Hour Competition", Dannzha, April 1992.

"Award Winners", Dannzha, May 1992.

"[Cartoons Peanuts]", Pelly U-Na-Quck,

"Cassiar Public School Industrial Arts Program", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.

"Charlie's Chuckles``, Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.

"Chesty Show At Gallery", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.

"Clean Up Yard``, North Wind, 1 June 1981.

"Clean Up Yard, Shooting Caribou``, North Wind, 1 June 1981.

"[Community Activities]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.

"Community Art Auction", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.

"Decoupage Is a Bright and Interesting Art Form", Yukon News Weekender, 29 July 1977.

"[Drawings]``, North Wind,

"Elsa Creative Arts Society", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.

"Essig to Headline First Frostbite Folk Festival Planned for Whitehorse", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 January 1979.

"Father-Son Exhibition At Art Gallery", Yukon News Weekender, 27 May 1977.

"[Fire Prevention Poster]``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961.

- "A "First" for CYI Sponsored Trade and Culture Show``, Dannzha, May 1992.
- "From the Editor", *Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson)*, April 1981.
- "From: The Sourdough", *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Games Exhibit Of Yukon Art Will Tour Territory In Fall``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 14 August 1978.
- "Gaslight Follies Variety Show", *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.
- "Getting Water", North Wind,
- "Getting Water", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Getting Water", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Granite & Free Gold Mountain", Pelly U-Na-Quck,
- ""Halin 91" Halin De Repentigny Art Show``, Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "[Hockey Goalie]``, North Wind,
- "Humor in Uniform", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 November 1990.
- "International Cast Puts on Show in Whitehorse", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Ivanhoe", Pelly U-Na-Quck,
- "Leather As an Art Medium", Yukon News Weekender, 15 July 1977.
- "Lee Hazelton Potter -``, Yukon News Weekender, 8 July 1977.
- "Local Clay Used At Primitive Pottery Work Shop", Yukon News Weekender, 1 July 1977.
- "More Than NWT Artwork", Dannzha, March 1992.
- ""Mountain and Flower" on View in Dawson Museum", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Movie Reviews", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "Museum Notes", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Native Crafts Talk Open Potpourri", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "News in Brief", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900.
- ""No Place for Dilettante"", Yukon News Weekender, 10 June 1977.
- "The North Wind", North Wind, May 1982.
- "Northern Games", North Wind, October 1979.
- "On My Summer Holidays", Pelly U-Na-Quck,
- "Parents' Efforts Bring Art Study Into Schools", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Pell U-Na-Quck", *Pelly U-Na-Quck*,
- "[Play Story]", North Wind, May 1982.
- "Robin Hood Musical Wins Hearts", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Shooting Caribou", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Shooting Caribou", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Shooting Rats", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Shootting Caribou", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Shootting Rats", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Silent Pioneers Of 1898", Klondike Sun, 26 October 1989.
- "Snakes And Land Claims", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Summer Art School in Dawson?", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Theatre Night At the Y.O.O.P. Hall", *Klondike Sun*, 9 May 1991.
- "Trapping Rats", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "[Untitled Drawing]``, North Wind, January 1981.

"A Variety of Entertainment in Dawson", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.

"Visual Art", North Wind, 16 February 1981.

"Waiting for the Parade", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.

"Weekends of Art", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.

"Working in Leather", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.

"Yesno Makes Cold Journey", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.

"Yukon Crafts Impress Van", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.

#### Weather:

"28th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.

"29th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 19 May 1955.

"3 Men Missing For 61 Days", Midnight Sun, 27 June 1969.

"30 Foot Drifts Blocks Trains From Skagway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.

"30,000 Years Ago``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.

"31st Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.

"32nd Edition", *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 30 June 1955.

"36th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.

"After The Eclipse``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.

"And For One More Growing Experience", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1977.

"Announcement", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.

"Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.

"\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.

"\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 10 May 1961.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.

"\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 November 1961.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 March 1962.

"\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.

"[Announcements]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 12 August 1954.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 21 October 1954.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 30 December 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 16 December 1954.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 2 December 1954.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 6 May 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 April 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 24 March 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 10 February 1955.

"\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 December 1955.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 13 January 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 15 June 1955.

- "Annual Ice Breakup", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Arctic Trip``, Rock Fluff, 25 June 1969.
- "Around the House", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- ``, News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "Around The Route", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "Around Town", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- ``, Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Astronomy Corner", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- ", Raven (Faro), 19 December 1973.
- "At Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Atlin Amateur Atheletic Association Holds St. Valentine Social", Atlin News-Miner, 4 March 1939.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 31 August 1940.
- <u>``</u>, *Atlin News-Miner*, 27 January 1940.
- ..\_\_\_\_
- ... `, Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "Atlin on Skis", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "Baby, It's Cold Outside", Powder Magazine, February 1974.
- "A Balmy Northern Christmas", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Because Of A Gold Rush A Railroad Was Born", White Pass Container Route News, 1 August 1957.
- "Believe It Or Not", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Benefit Ice Races Likely Out", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "The Big Chill", Klondike Sun, 8 February 1990.
- "Birds Head South", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Blessing From Heaven?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "Blizzard Challenges Men", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Break-Up", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Breakup", Tramline, 11 April 1957.
- "Bundle-Up Warmly for Very Cold Rendezvous", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Bush Plane Antiquarian", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June 1965.
- "By The Way", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.
- "Cache-Thief Dies On Chilkoot Pass", Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "Canada's Hot Spot``, Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Cassiar Reports", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "Celebration Interrupted by the Rain", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Champagne News", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Chimney Ice Warning for Cold Weather Spell", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "Christensen Has Hopes for Weather Office Move Change", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.

- "Christmas Spirit Taking Over", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "Citizens' Association Committee", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "Climate And Agriculture", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Climate", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Cold Hangs on", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Cold Snap Breaks", Mayo Miner, 17 December 1937.
- "Cold Snap Catches Some Yukoners", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Cold Snap Over Mayo Prepares To Celebrate The New Year", *Mayo Miner*, 30 December 1938.
- "Cold Snap Sets in", Yukon World, 20 January 1905.
- "Cold Wave Hit The Entire Continent", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Colder, and Even Colder", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Committee Looks At Solution for Street People", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 25 August 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 24 February 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 June 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.
- "[Community Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 16 November 1955.
- "Community Club", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 March 1962.
- "[Community News]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.
- "Conversation of Energy to Beat a Cold Winter", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Cordwood", Tramline, 7 August 1956.
- "Cutting Wood To Cut Costs", *Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter*, February 1977.
- "The Danielson Tragedy", Midnight Sun, 12 June 1969.
- "Data on Weather--Ice Movements Etc. Of Interest to Atlinites", *Atlin News-Miner*, 28 October 1939.
- "Dawson's First Snow", Klondike Sun, 11 October 1990.
- "Dawson City's "Good Joe" Bob Laking", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "[Dawson Community News]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 21 November 1924.
- "Dawson Doings", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Dawson Ice Out Lucky Ticket Nets Winner Tidy \$3,100.00", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Dawson Record Summer And Winter Weather", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 11 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 April 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 21 September 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 18 May 1940.
- "The Day The Sun Was Sick", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Delay Is Only First Step", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979.
- "Department Of The Environment Weather Observations, Faro Y.T.", *Raven (Faro)*, 14 October 1971.
- "Despite The Rain", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Dev Engineering", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "Developing Cultures", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Diary Of Jack London's Trip To The Klondike", Midnight Sun, 28 November 1968.
- "Dig Those Ice Cubes", Midnight Sun, 27 June 1969.
- "Direct From Dawson", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Disaster Strikes Arctic Expedition", Midnight Sun, 7 May 1969.
- "Doing Winter Work On Gambler Claim, Keno Hill", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Drydocking Time", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1957.
- "Editorial", Rock Fluff, 25 May 1969.
- "Editorial: "Baby It's Cold Outside"!'`, Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Edmonton Plane Reported Delayed By Bad Weather", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "Elsa Weather", *Tramline*, 8 June 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 1 June 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 15 June 1962.
- "The Epic Of Scurvey Creek", Midnight Sun, 10 April 1969.
- "Estavilla", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961.
- "Faro's Fantastic Phenomenon", Raven (Faro), 20 January 1972.
- "Faro 1975 in Retrospect", Raven (Faro), 23 January 1976.
- "Faro Weather Station", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "Fiasco In The Arctic", Midnight Sun, 5 June 1969.
- "Fiasco In The Artic: Arctic Expedition", *Midnight Sun*, 12 June 1969.
- "Fifty-Six Years Ago, the World Looked to Snag", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 13 March 2003.
- "Final Answer on Weather Office Move Ends Hopes for Last-Minute Interval", *Northern Times* (*MF N-25*), 24 January 1979.
- "Fire Danger Rises", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Fire Threat To WYE", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961.
- "Fire", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "First Survey Of Its Kind In Canada", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "First Vehicle Through To Canada Tungsten", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.
- "Flag Raising", Tramline, 27 September 1956.
- "Flash!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "Flight Turned Back After Engines Overheat", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 February 1979.
- "Flying News", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), April 1954.
- "Fog", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.

- "Forest Fires Rampant In Widely Separated Parts Of The Yukon", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.
- "Freeze Up", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1957.
- "From Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "From Upper Laird", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "Glacier On The Move", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Glaciers At Work", White Pass Container Route News, 1 March 1957.
- "Gleanings", White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1957.
- "Golfers Keep Swinging Despite The Shivers", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Grains And Other Crops Are A Success In The Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "Greetings", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.
- "Had A Close Call When "Cat" Upsets", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "Hail Hits Home", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Happenings", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), May 1986.
- "[A Happy New Year To You]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 29 December 1955.
- "Heating Your Home", Raven (Faro), 9 December 1971.
- "Heavy Rain Fell In Keno Last Friday", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "Heavy Rain Monday", Mayo Miner, 22 July 1938.
- "Heavy Rain Ruins Bridge, Chilkoot Hikers Warned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Heavy Rains in Atlin Are Not an Unmixed Blessing", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "Hello Again", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.
- "Hello Folks!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 10 February 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 10 March 1955.
- "Hello Friends!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955.
- "Help Up By Weather", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Here Comes The Sun", *Powder Magazine*, February 1974.
- "Hi There!", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "Highway Condition", Teslin Times, April 1947.
- "Highway Exhaust", White Pass Container Route News, December 1959.
- "Highway Will Re-Open Saturday, If No More Rain Falls", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 5 July 1979.
- "Historian Bill MacBride", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "History Is Made", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957.
- "Hot Times For Old Crow", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Hot Weather", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "How To Dress For A Summer Trip To Dawson", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "How To Go", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Ice And Fire Plague Rec. Centre", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Ice in Atlin Lake Expected to Move Within Three Weeks", Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940.
- "Ice Moves In Front Of Mayo At 5:21 Thursday Afternoon", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "Ice Poole", *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 20 May 1954.

- "Ice Pools Split Four Ways", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Ice Still Solid At Nenana", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Ice Worm Squirms in Bitter Weather", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "In Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "In For The Xmas Holiday``, *Mayo Miner*, 24 December 1937.
- "In My Neck Of The Woods", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "Infrared Heat Loss Survey In W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Is Mayo Going to FLOOD?", Stewart Valley Voice, 10 May 1991.
- "It's Time To Winterize Your Home!", Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971.
- "June First Was Hottest Day Recorded in Mayo", Mayo Miner, 3 July 1936.
- "Kaska Survivors", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Keno Hill Temperatures", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "King Solomon's Hill", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Klondike Korner 16th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 18 November 1954.
- "Klondike Korner", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 4 November 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 January 1955.
- "Klondike Natural History", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Klondike River Break-Up Unspectacular", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Lake Ice Very Thin", Yukon World, 12 January 1905.
- "Lansing Musings", Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992.
- "Last-Ditch Effort to Keep Weather Office", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "Last Minute Stuff...", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "The Last Of The Telegraph Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 December-31 1961.
- "Latest Happenings", Rock Fluff, December/January 1970.
- "Liard Rising", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961.
- "Little Locals", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 January 1925.
- "Little Snow Left In The Hills", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Local Happenings", Atlin News-Miner, 6 July 1940.
- "[Local News]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 April 1924.
- "Local Weather", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Locals", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.
- "The Lost Patrol", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Main Body Of Ice Moved Out Monday", Mayo Miner, 20 May 1938.
- "Main Road Badly Glaciered Between Discovery And Keno", Mayo Miner, 26 November 1937.
- "The Man Who Wouldn't Give Up``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Many Old Timers Have Returned to Atlin After Spending Winter Outside``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 April 1939.
- "May Be Too Cold for Ear Lake Ice Races", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 February 1979.
- "Mayo-Dawson Highway", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "Mayo-Keno Road Now Blocked For Winter", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938.

"Mayo Bear Hunters See Everything But Bear On Trip Up Stewart River", Mayo Miner, 6 May

1938.

- "Mayo Blue Box Goes to Winter Hours", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Mayo News", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Mayo Weather", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- <u>``, Mayo Miner</u>, 12 November 1937. **،**
- ..\_\_\_\_ ``, *Mayo Miner*, 29 April 1938. ``, *Mayo Miner*, 13 May 1938.
- ..-
- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 21 October 1939.
- ٢٢ ``, Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 3 February 1940. <u>\_\_\_</u>
- ``, Atlin News-Miner, 6 January 1940. ..\_
- ..-, Atlin News-Miner, 13 July 1940.
- "Mayo: A Merry Christmas", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "Mayoites Miss The Boat As Blizzard Blocks Plane", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937.
- "Meetings Cancelled After Weather Office Move Delayed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 6 February 1979.
- "Mercury Hit 79 Below in December, '17", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Mercury Soars to Zero", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 January 1979.
- "[Messages]", Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003), 13 March 2003.
- "Meteor Shower Due August 9-14", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Meteorological Expert on Mayo Visit", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Mild Weather Smooth Ice Afford Mayoites Finest Skating In Many Years", Mayo Miner, 5 November 1937.
- "Mile 606 To Be Closed Wednesday", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Mine Dept", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Mine News", Rock Fluff, September 1969.
- "Minute Pool Winners", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Mountain Wins First Round", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Move to Alberta Will Damage Forecasting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979.
- "Movement of Ice At Dawson Breaks All Previous Records", Atlin News-Miner, 11 May 1940.
- "Moves To Town Before The Ice Goes Out", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938.
- "Mr. Geo Pulham Says Snowfall Is Unusual", Yukon World, 26 January 1905.
- "Mutterings", Raven (Faro), 26 November 1970.
- \_``, Raven (Faro), 28 October 1971. ٢٢
- ..-``, Raven (Faro), 11 November 1971.
- "Nahanni "Headless Valley" Part 2``, Midnight Sun, 5 June 1969.
- "Need Good Housing This Winter", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961.
- "Nenana Ice Pool Spilt Six Ways", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "New Activity Around White Pass Warf", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "News From Along The Highway: Haines Junction News", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "News From Along The Highway: Swift River News", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.

- "News From Along The Highway: Watson Lake News``, *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From The Highway: Fort Nelson Area News``, *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From the Rock", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- *\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Sun*, 14 February 1991.
- "News From Whitehorse: EM & R Workshop``, *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News Of The North", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938.
- "Newsletter News", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "Nine Years Of Dawson Weather", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 29 November 1920.
- "No Cassiar``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- "The Northern Lights Have Seen Queer Sights", Tramline, 23 November 1956.
- "Northern Lights", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 26 February 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 9 April 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 15 September 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 February 1970.
- "Northern Signs Of Autumn", White Pass Container Route News, 1 October 1958.
- "Northern Signs Of Early Winter", White Pass Container Route News, 1 November 1958.
- "Northern Signs Of Fading Summer", White Pass Container Route News, 1 September 1958.
- "Northern Signs Of Summer", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, White Pass Container Route News, 1 July 1958.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, White Pass Container Route News, 1 May 1958.
- "Northern Viewers Get Added Service", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.
- "Northmanship At Rendezvous Time``, Midnight Sun, February 1970.
- "Northwest Mounted Police", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star*, 1 May 1901.
- "Not So Frigid", Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936.
- "Notice To All Anvil Tenants", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Notice", Tramline, 18 July 1957.
- "November Sets Record", Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "November Was A Mild Month", Mayo Miner, 3 December 1937.
- "[Nutty Club News]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 24 February 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 16 November 1955.
- "[The Nutty Club]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.
- "Odds 'N Ends", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "Official Opening Of Mayo-Dawson Road January 1st", *White Pass Container Route News*, 1 January 1958.
- "Old Crow Girls Run Weather Station", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Old Crow News", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.

- ٢٢ , Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- .د Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- ςς\_ Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- " Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- ۔ Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- .د Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- ۔ Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- . د Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- ۲، Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- -، , Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- .د Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Old Crow", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978. "
- ..\_ , Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "On Yukon Time", Nahuzhi Hunday, 14 January 2002.
- "Only Little Snow To Make Ice Move", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "The Opening Of The River", Rock Fluff, 25 March 1969.
- "The Origin Of The Gold", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Outdoor Corner Astronomy", *Raven (Faro)*, 5 October 1973. "Outdoor Corner November Sky", *Raven (Faro)*, 2 November 1973.
- "Outdoors", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, April 1976.
- ``, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, February 1977.
- "The Outlook Is Improved", Whitehorse Tribune, 19 January 1901.
- "The Parable Of The Snow Drift", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 1922.
- "Pelly Crossing At 70 Degrees Below Zero", *Midnight Sun*, 9 January 1969.
- "Pilot "Go" Cook Was Held Up By Juneau Fog``, Mayo Miner, 18 November 1938.
- "Pilot Jesse Rice On Chilly Flight", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.
- "Pilot Repeats Demand for Yukon Forecasting", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "Plane Blazes Thru Frost", Mayo Miner, 10 December 1937.
- "Planes & Pilots", Yukon Miner, 4 July 1942.
- "Poems", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Postponement", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 January 1924.
- "Press News by Radio [May 13-15]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 16 May 1924.
- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 April 1924.
- ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924.
- ۔، ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924.
- "The Presses Must Roll", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "A Primer on Yukon Weather: Differences Aired Between Warm and Cold Systems", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Production Report", Dotter, October 1986.
- "Progress", White Pass Container Route News, 1 April 1957.
- "A Quiet Week In The Yukon", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 14 June 1961.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Radio Jan 30th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 February 1925. "Rain At Brooks Brook", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961. "Re: Television Service", St. Elias Echo, January 1980. "Record Breaking Quest Marred by Virus", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Record Low", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979. "Repairs to Weather Station", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974. "River Closed In Front Of Mayo Monday Night", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937. "River High", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938. "The River Is Down", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 28 June 1961. "River Saga", Rock Fluff, September 1969. "Road Conditions Fair To Good", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 24 May 1961. "Road Conditions Still "Fair"", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 May 1961. "Road Conditions", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961. ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961. "Road Reports", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961. "Ross River News", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976. "Rumblings From the Lowest Bench", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976. "Ruth Von Spalding's Eagle Capers", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991. "Saga Of The Mad Trapper Of Rat River", Midnight Sun, 23 January 1969. ", Midnight Sun, 30 January 1969. "Santa Claus Right On The Job Despite Extreme Cold Spell", Mayo Miner, 30 December 1938. "Says The Sage Of Silver Hollow", Mayo Miner, 26 August 1938. "Schedule: Applying To Restricted Occupations", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942. "Season's Greetings To All Our Readers", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 30 December 1954. "Seasonable Topics", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 January 1925. "The Second Page", Tramline, 2 March 1956. ``, Tramline, 10 January 1957. "Self-Contained Again", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961. "Severe Windstorm Blows In On Mayo", Mayo Miner, 22 January 1937. "Showery Weather", Mayo Miner, 6 May 1938. "Sign Of Hot Weather", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938. "Signs of Spring", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971. "Signs Of The Times", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961. "Sir Hubert Wilkins Lectures on His Life's Work Before Capacity Audience", Atlin News-Miner, 16 March 1940. "Six Fires In Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978. "Skookum Storm", Atlin Nugget, 10 October 1936. "Slippery Roads", Klondike Sun, 8 November 1990. "Smith", Carcross Indian News, March 1963. "Smokey In W.L. But No Fire Danger", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978. "Snow At Calumet", Tramline, 20 September 1956. "The Snow Battle of White Pass", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959. "Snow Can Make Photography Tricky", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 5 January 1979. "Snow Contest Is Still On", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961.

- "Snow Drifts, Winds, Close Haines Road", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.
- "A Snow Flake", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Snow Guess", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961.
- "Snow Over River Fifty Feet Deep", Yukon World, 28 January 1905.
- "Snow Sheds", Bennett Sun (MF N-1), 5 August 1899.
- "Snow Show", Watson Lake Sign Post, 20 December 1978.
- "Snow What``, Raven (Faro), 26 February 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 10 February 1970.
- "Snow What!", Raven (Faro), 26 March 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 27 January 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 9 April 1970.
- "Snow What?", *Raven (Faro)*, 28 May 1970.
- "Snowshoes", Midnight Sun, 14 November 1968.
- "Snowy Armistice Day In Mayo", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Soliloquy With No Apology", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Some Klondike Clothing", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Some Real Tunnel Work Going on This Winter", Atlin News-Miner, 18 November 1939.
- "South For The Winter?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 January 1958.
- "Sprang A Leak", Atlin Globe, 28 September 1899.
- "Spring Clean-Up", Raven (Faro), 15 April 1971.
- "Spring Clean Up Week", *Tramline*, 18 May 1956.
- "Spring In Kluane", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Spring``, Carcross Indian News, April 1963.
- "Starlite Theatre Notice", Raven (Faro), 23 December 1971.
- "Starvation Plagues Arctic Expedition", Midnight Sun, 21 May 1969.
- "Stewart River Closed In Front Of Mayo Morning Of The 3rd``, *Mayo Miner*, 11 November 1938.
- "Stewart River Continues To Rise In Front Of Mayo But Nights Still Keeping Chilly. Much Rain This Week.", *Mayo Miner*, 21 May 1937.
- "Stewart River In Unusual Sharp Rise", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "Stopped by Ice", Whitehorse Tribune, 10 November 1900.
- "Strangers Arrive: Changes In The Yukon``, *Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land*, Summer 1985.
- "Sub-Zero Thoughts", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Summer's Coming", White Pass Container Route News, January 1959.
- "Summer At Carcross", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, October 1975.
- "Summer At the Wind", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "A Summer Outdoors", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Summer Temperature In The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Sunny Skies Lure Many Mayoites Afield", Mayo Miner, 29 July 1938.
- "Supermen?", White Pass Container Route News, 1 June 1957.
- "Survival", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.

"T'is the Cold Time", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.

- "Talent Show Called Off", Tramline, 29 December 1955.
- "Tales From The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "Tales From The Midnight Sun: The Story Of Morely Bones", Midnight Sun, 3 April 1969.
- "Tales Of The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 29 April 1969.
- "Tall Tales of the North Country", Yukon News Weekender, 24 June 1977.
- "Temperature At Elsa", Tramline, 23 March 1962.
- ``, Tramline, 16 March 1962.
- "Tennis Tourney Postponed", Mayo Miner, 24 June 1938.
- "Teslin News", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "That Is Smoke In The Valley!", Raven (Faro), 24 June 1971.
- "There Goes The Sun...", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 February 1979.
- "There Should Be Good Skating Soon", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "They Sank The Swedish Navy", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "This Crazy Weather!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- "This Crazy Yukon Weather", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 1 November 1961.
- "This Is The North", Midnight Sun, 28 November 1968.
- "Three Men Die On Arctic Expedition", Midnight Sun, 29 May 1969.
- "Tipi Village", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, November 1977.
- "To Build A Fire Part 3``, *Midnight Sun*, 3 April 1969. "To Build A Fire Part 4``, *Midnight Sun*, 10 April 1969.
- "To Build A Fire: Conclusion", Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "To the, Northern British Columbia", Atlin News-Miner, 2 November 1940.
- "Today's Weather", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- \_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "Tourist Bureau Notes", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- "Tragedy Of Chilkoot Pass", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "The Trains Came", White Pass Container Route News, February 1959.
- "The Tramline", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- "Transport Cafe", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "Travelogue", Tramline, 22 December 1955.
- "United Air Transport Cancel Yukon Flight", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.
- "Unprecedented Cold Snap Suspends All Traffic in Yukon", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 January 1925.
- "[Untitled]``, Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Up The Creek", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 8 April 1954.
- "A Vote of Thanks", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "W. A. Miller", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Want Recount on Frozen Noses", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Warm Weather May Crimp Dog Races on Yukon River", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 January 1979.
- "Warm Winter Weather Slows Down Trappers", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.

"Warm Winter Wonder Wear", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 November 1978. "Warning To Winter Drivers", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 November 1961. "Water Was The Main Problem", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990. "Watson Lake Deep Freeze", Watson Lake Sign Post, 9 January 1979. "The Weather At Elsa", Tramline, 31 August 1962. ``, Tramline, 25 May 1962. "Weather At Elsa", Tramline, 28 September 1962. ``, Tramline, 26 October 1962. ..\_ ``, Tramline, 23 November 1962. "The Weather At Elsa", *Tramline*, 11 May 1962. "Weather At Elsa", Tramline, 7 December 1962. ``, Tramline, 14 December 1962. "Weather Colder", Mayo Miner, 9 December 1938. "Weather for August, 1991, for Dawson City, Yukon", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991. "Weather for Sept. 1991, for Dawson City, Y.T.", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991. "Weather Forecast", Tramline, 14 December 1956. "Weather In April", Carcross Indian News, April 1963. "Weather in the Yukon", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914. "Weather Man In Fickle Mood This Past Week", Mayo Miner, 24 December 1937. "Weather Office Appeal to Transport Ministry", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979. "Weather Office Cuts Spark Sharp Protests", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 September 1978. "Weather Office Move Pushed Back a Year", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 February 1979. "Weather Patterns", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989. "Weather Problems", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971. "The Weather Report", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991. "The Weather Report", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991. "Weather Report", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991. "Weather Ship, Station To Be Closed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978. "Weather Station In Faro", Raven (Faro), 3 February 1972. "Weather Story...Good And Bad In February And March", Carcross Indian News, March 1963. "Weather Summary for February, 1991", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "The Weather Thus Far This Month", Tramline, 22 December 1955. "Weather Ties Up Even the Talkers", Yukon World, 26 January 1905. "Weather Watch", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991. "Weather", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961. ", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 2 August 1961. ςς .د ``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961. ..-Northern Light (Watson Lake), 25 October 1961. ..-, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 October 1961. ٢٢ , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 4 October 1961. ۔ , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 11 December 1961. -، , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 8 January-15 1962. . د , Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 February 1962. ..-, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 29 January 1962.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 February 1962.
- "The Weather", Tramline, 9 February 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 30 March 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 6 April 1962.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Tramline*, 13 April 1962.
- "Weather", White Pass Container Route News, 15 December 1956.
- "Weekend Weather", Watson Lake Sign Post, 12 July 1985.
- "What's Up for Winter Recreation", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "When To Go``, Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Whitehorse Merry-Go-Round``, White Pass Container Route News, November 1959.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 23 September 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 14 October 1939.
- "```, Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 24 February 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 12 October 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 23 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 28 December 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 7 December 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 1 June 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.
- ", Atlin News-Miner, 4 May 1940.
- "Whitehorse, Y.T.", Atlin News-Miner, 23 March 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 6 April 1940.
- "Wild Flower Corner", Raven (Faro), 5 August 1971.
- "Wind-Chill Drives Cenotaph Service Indoors", Klondike Sun, 23 November 1989.
- "Winter's Ending", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "A Winter's Work in the Klondike", Harper's Weekly, 1 October 1898.
- "Winter Adventures", White Pass Container Route News, 1 February 1957.
- "Winter Construction Questioned", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Winter Fishing Hard, Cold Work", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Winter In The White Pass", White Pass Container Route News, May 1959.
- "Winter Trail To Dawson", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: First Annual Edition of the Whitehorse Star, 1 May 1901.
- "Winter Warmth 73-74", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Winter Warmth Program", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Winter", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "With Fire Danger", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Woods & Waters", Midnight Sun, 29 April 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 10 April 1969.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 17 April 1969.
- "Wye Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 18 October 1961.
- ""Your Progress Astounds Me"", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "Yukon Climate Changing?", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Yukon Fails in Bid to Keep Weather Office", Northern Times (MF N-25), 3 January 1979.
- "Yukon Needs Weather Office", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "Yukon River Breaks", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Yukon River Trip", Rock Fluff, 25 August 1969.
- "Yukon Tied to Alaska", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Yukon Today", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Yukon Tourism Starts in Winter At Major Shows", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
- "Yukon Weather", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Yukon Wild Flowers", Raven (Faro), 8 July 1971.
- <sup>\*</sup>\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 13 May 1971.
- "Yukon Winter Sports``, *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "Yukon, the Eden of Bloom", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.

#### Wild Flowers:

"Some Yukon Flowers", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.

- "Sooper Dooper Pooper Scooper!", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news..., 14 July 1966.
- "Wild Flowers Spread Carpet Across Yukon", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Yukon, the Eden of Bloom", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.

#### Wildlife:

- "The 1977 Haines Junction Annual Christmas Bird Count", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "28th Edition", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 5 May 1955.
- "30,000 Years Ago", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "About The Gerbils", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Ads And Announcements", St. Elias Echo, May-June 1980.
- "Aerial Spraying For Mosquito Control", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Agreement to Protect Porcupine Caribou Herd", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "Alaska Highway News``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "The Alaska Railroad Where Moose And Locomotives Meet", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.

- "Announcements", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 August 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 September "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 12 July 1961.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "[Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 21 October 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 December 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 3 June 1954.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 28 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 22 September 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Korner (MF N-19)*, 6 October 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 December 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 13 July 1955.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "Annual Mosquito Control Program Starts This Month As Scientists Predict a Bug Infested Summer", *Dannzha*, 22 May 1992.
- "Anti-Oil Celebration", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Are Moose Becoming Scarce?", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Are The Bugs Lunching On You?", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Around Camp", Tramline, 28 September 1962.
- "Atlin Nuggets", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 18 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 March 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.

"B.C. Chiefs To Discuss Suit Against Fishing Company", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.

- "Bear Creek", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Bear Crisis At Dump", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Bear Eludes Trap", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Bear Essentials", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Bears Around Beaver Creek", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Bears By The Tail", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, November-December 1966.
- "Bears Roam Ski Hill", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Berger Wants Hunting Restriction On Dempster", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Big Bear Answers Dinner Gong At Upper Sulphur Camp", Atlin News-Miner, 22 June 1940.
- "Big Foot Tracks At Garbage Dump", Atlin Nugget, 10 November 1978.
- "Big Game Field Dressing Available", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Big Game In The Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition*, 12 December 1921.
- "The Birds And Bees", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 3 November 1955.
- "Birds Head South", Raven (Faro), 21 September 1973.
- "Bison on Highway to Move", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Bluefish Caves``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Bravo! Gaston!", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Bring Back the Birds", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "British Columbia's Northwestern Frontier", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Calves Born As You Read This", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Camp Fire Girls' Club Formed Under Direction Alama C. Lawrence", Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "Can We Learn From Our Failures", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "Canada, US Sign Caribou Agreement", *Dan Sha*, August 1987.
- "Canning Salmon", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Cariboo Float Past Dawson on a Cake of Ice", Atlin News-Miner, 28 October 1939.
- "The Caribou Are Migrating!", White Pass Container Route News, 1 December 1957.
- "Caribou Interrupt Bridge Game``, Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Caribou Migration; "What I Did During Spring Break"", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Caribou Plentiful", Mayo Miner, 12 November 1937.
- "Caribou``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- \_\_\_``, North Wind, October 1979.
- "Cat Plague", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 April 1962.
- "Cattalo", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Champagne News", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Charging Wolves by Auto Rather Than Shooting 'Em Considered Great Fun in Certain Quarters``, Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940.
- "City Guide Gets Record Crocodile Near Club Lake", Swim Lake News Herald, 20 March 1965.
- "City Man Sees Panther", Swim Lake News Herald, 23 March 1965.
- "Comet Roars Over The Caribou", Mayo Miner, 15 July 1938.
- "[Community Activity]``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 12 August 1954.
- ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 15 July 1954.
- ..-
- ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 2 July 1954.
   ``, Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 October 1955. ۔
- "[Community Announcements]", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 1 December 1955.
- "Completion Of Dempster Highway Could Wipe Out Herd``, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Conflict Over the Proposed Northern Yukon Wilderness Park", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Conservation Crime Of The Month", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Conservation In The Yukon: Jimmy Cares", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Conservation News The Bear Facts", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Conservation News", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Conservation News", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- <u>``, Klondike Sun</u>, 13 November 1991. "
- \_``, *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991. ..\_
- ..-``, Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Conservation News: Catch and Release How to", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Const. Robinson, R.C.M.P. Has Hard Trip in From Teslin", Atlin News-Miner, 21 January 1939.
- "Contaminated Fish Scare Warning Call", Dannzha, March 1992.

"Contaminated Fish Threat Undermines Tlingit Culture", Dannzha, April 1992.

- "Convicted Of Cruelty To Animals, Musher Says Its Not Unusal", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 17 October 1978.
- "Cougar Sightings", Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Council Report", Raven (Faro), 18 February 1971.
- "Counting Fence Assists Salmon Management", St. Elias Echo, January 1980.
- "Cow Caribou, Ready to Calf, Injured So Badly On A Stump It Had To Be Shot``, *Yukon Miner*, 9 May 1942.
- "Cow Moose Season Termed a Failure", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.
- "Cows Up Here!", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1985.
- "Coyote Pays Nocturnal Call To Home Of Mayo Government Official``, *Mayo Miner*, 15 October 1937.
- "Cranes Fly North", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "CYI Want Wolf-Kill Now", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Dawson Firsts", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 25 May 1940.
- "Dempster Highway A Threat To Caribou, Old Crow People", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Dempster Threatens Caribou", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Doc Holliday Move Over!", Tramline, 7 March 1957.
- "Dog Days in Dawson Again", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Don't Swallow the Snow Job", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Dozens of People Release Thousands of Salmon!", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Ducks Unlimited Canada Sets Banquet Date", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Editorial", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 9 December 1971.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 February 1971.
- "Even in 1938 They Knew That Muddy Water From Mining Not Injurous to Small Fish", *Placer Mining Times*, 3 August 1983.
- "Famed for Hunt", Whitehorse Nugget, Summer 1961.
- "Faro Wild Life", Raven (Faro), 2 September 1971.
- "Father And Son", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Feathered Beauties of Yukon", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Feds, Hogs & Fish", Placer Mining Times, 23 November 1983.
- "Field Fare", Raven (Faro), 23 February 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 23 March 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 25 Match 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 5 October 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Raven (Faro), 30 November 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 19 December 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1973.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_\_", Raven (Faro),* 1 June 1973.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "The First Cow In The City Of Dawson``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.

- "First Dall In The Yukon This Season", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 9 August 1961.
- "Fish-in on the Yukon", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Fish Habitat Compensation And Restoration Guidelines", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Fish Study", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Fishcamps Along The Pelly River", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Fishing Ground Wants It Exclusively For Indians", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Fishing", Tramline, 13 June 1958.
- ``, Tramline, 6 April 1962.
- "Flash!``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "Flowers Grown in Yukon", Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1914.
- "Flowers Of The Yukon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.
- "For Bird Watchers", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- \_``, *Raven (Faro)*, 18 May 1973.
- ..\_\_\_\_ , Raven (Faro), 1 June 1973.
- "Foxes", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "Freeze -Dried Mummies Are Hot Items with Paleontologists", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Fresh Meat for Friends", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "From Cassiar", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 26 July 1961.
- "From Dawson Creek", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "From Dease Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "....From the Heart of the Yukon", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- "From Upper Liard", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 13 September 1961.
- "Fur Industry In Yukon", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Fur Sales For February 4-14", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Fur Sales For January 29-31", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Fur Workshops To Be Held``, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Furs Treasure Of The Northland", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Furs of Yukon", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "The Future of the Yukon", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Game Branch Monitors Hunter Harvest", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "Game Branch Wildlife Study", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Game Hearings Underway", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Game Management Zoning Being Set Up To Control Game", Raven (Faro), 5 October 1973.
- "Game Sanctuary Decision by Mid-Month", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Gathering For The Salmon Season", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "George Entertained All", Raven (Faro), 8 February 1974.
- "The Good Word Is "Bird Word"", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Grade Five Campers Invade Jackfish Lake", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "The Great White Northern Bears", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 24 June 1985.
- "Greenpeace Overjoyed At Allmand Decision", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Grizzly Survey Planned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 October 1978.

- "Guiding And Outfitting In And Around Kluane National Park``, *St. Elias Echo*, May-June 1980. "Gwich'in Ignored in Caribou Battle``, *Dannzha*, January 1992.
- "Han Processes Caviar", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Handling an Injured Raptor (Bird of Prey)", *Renewable Resources Bulletin*, October 1983.
- "Herd Calves In Y.T.", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "A Herd, A Highway, A Hope (?)", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Here In Watson Lake", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 23 August 1961.
- "Herschel Island Park Teems With Wildlife", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Hikers See Black Bear", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "How to Avoid Conflicts At the Killsite", Renewable Resources Bulletin, September 1983.
- "How to Go After the Wolves by Two Who Have Tried It", Atlin News-Miner, 2 March 1940.
- "How To Go", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "How Will Fire Affect Caribou...", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Human Fears Decide Animals Fate", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Hunting Ban For Highway Announced", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.
- "Hunting", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Ibex Caribou Herd Permit Hunt Area", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 21 May 1984.
- "Ice Age Animals of the Yukon Territory", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Ice Fishing", St. Elias Echo, February 1980.
- "Idolatry And Status Versus Necessity", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "In My Neck Of The Woods", Raven (Faro), 15 October 1970.
- "Indian Arrested For Killing Moose", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "An Indian Legend Surrounds Mysterious Marsh Lake Reptile``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 6 January 1940.
- "Infra-Red Detector For Bison``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "The King Salmon Have Come Home!", Klondike Sun, 12 July 1990.
- "Klondike Korner", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 6 September 1961.
- "Klondike Natural History", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "Kluane Adventures", St. Elias Echo, October 1980.
- "Kluane Preservation Gets High Priority", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 January 1979.
- "Klukshu Fishing The Traditional Way", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Klushu River Salmon 1980", St. Elias Echo, November/December 1980 1980.
- "Last Minute Stuff...", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 20 September 1961.
- "Legend of the Brushman", *Dannzha*, 5 June 1992.
- "Letters to the Editor", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Life Through The Ice Age``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "The Little Brown Bat``, Renewable Resources Bulletin, 26 August 1985.
- "Little Lamb", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Livestock Falls Prey To Wolves", Atlin Nugget, 15 December 1978.
- "Local News", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.

"The Loon", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, June-July 1967.

- "Low Bush Caribou", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "The Lynx Who Went to School", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Major Cranston Out to Bag Grizzly Bear", Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
- "Mammals Of The Yukon Territory", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Man's Best Friend``, Tramline, 3 October 1958.
- "Man's Most Devoted Friend And Companion", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Markets Needed For Sealskins", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 23 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 30 November 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 November 1940.
- "Memorial Beings Submitted for War on Wolves and Coyottes``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 February 1939.
- "Migratory Birds Hunting Regulations", Klondike Sun, 13 September 1990.
- "Monumental Discoveries", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "The Moose--"Eater of Twigs"", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 13 May 1985.
- "Moose Antler Study", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 18 November 1985.
- "Moose Hunt", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Moose Races Car Moose Wins", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Moose Swims River Opposite Hanger", Mayo Miner, 17 June 1938.
- "Mosquito Control Program Approved for 1979", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "Mosquito Control Program Getting Underway In Yukon``, *Watson Lake Sign Post*, 24 April 1979.
- "Mount Haldane Game Preserve", Tramline, 9 August 1956.
- "Mountain Goat Transplant", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 30 April 1984.
- "Mountain Sheep Permanent Identification Program", *Renewable Resources Bulletin*, 26 December 1983.
- "Music Presentation, Caribou Coming, Police Dog", North Wind, May-June 1980.
- "Musk Oxen Quota Up For Inuits", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978.
- "Mystery of the Klondike``, *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Nahanni...The Mysterious Valley``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, February-March 1966.
- "Native Brotherhood", Raven (Faro), 23 November 1972.
- "The Nature of Wildlife Legislation", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 7 October 1985.
- "New Caribou Hunting Regulations", Renewable Resources Bulletin, July 1983.
- "New Game Management Zones", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "New Hunting Regulations Effective Aug 1", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "New Regs For 1978 Hunters", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "News From Along The Highway: Coal River News", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From Along The Highway: Destruction Bay News``, *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News From Along The Highway: Swift River News", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works),

October 1965.

- "News From Along The Highway: Watson Lake News", Highwaymen (Canada Public Works), October 1965.
- "News From The Highway: Fort Nelson Area News", *Highwaymen (Canada Public Works)*, October 1965.
- "News Item", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 16 April 1962.
- "No Piker", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 June 1961.
- "No Place To Lament", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "No Plans To Start Killing Wolves", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 October 1978.
- "No Wolf-Kill a Threat to Land Deal", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "No Wolf-Kill Yet", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Northern Lights", Raven (Faro), 1 October 1970.
- "Northern Natives Form Own Group To Protect Caribou", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "Notice To Bear Hunter's", St. Elias Echo, April 1980.
- "Numerous Birds Breed In Yukon And Alaska", Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition, 3 December 1923.
- "NWT Reindeer Being Sold In Vancouver", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Off To Cassier", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 30 August 1961.
- "Ogilvie Mountain Grizzly Bear Study", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 3 March 1986.
- "Old Crow Indians Want Wilderness Park Established", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Old Crow May Get Wilderness Park", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Old Crow Mercury Mystery Remains", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Old Crow News", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Old Crow Ratting Season", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "On Yukon Time``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 3 June 2002.
- "Our History Our Pride", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Pipeline Will Affect Wildlife", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Please Comply With The Yukon Fisheries Protection Authorization", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Poaching, the Illegal Hunting of Wildlife", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 16 January 1984.
- "Porcupine Caribou Heard: Politics Confusing", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Porcupine Caribou Herd Appears To Be Stablizing", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Porcupine Caribou Herd", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- \_``, *Dan Sha*, August 1987.
- ..\_ ``, Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Porcupine Caribou Herd: Three Types Of Radio-Collars", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "[Porcupine Caribou Management Agreement]", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1985.
- "Porcupine Caribou Management Board Press Release", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.
- "Porcupine Caribou, the Continuous Journey", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 28 October 1985.
- "Possibilities for Fun Farming in Yukon", Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.

"Predator Control A Concern In The Yukon", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.

- "Press News by Radio", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 22 April 1924.
- "Proclamation", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
- "Protected Musk-Ox Herd Roams", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Ptarmigan, Yukon's Feather-Toed Grouse``, *Renewable Resources Bulletin*, 16 September 1985.
- "Public Hearings on the Future of the Yukon's Renewable Resources", *Renewable Resources Bulletin*, 20 January 1986.
- "Radio September 2nd", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 September 1924.
- "Range Horses in Yukon Fare Better Than Those Wintering Near Cassiar", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 18 January 1979.
- "The Raven", Raven (Faro), 4 February 1971.
- "Red Headed Rabbits Seen In Alaska?", Mayo Miner, 11 November 1938.
- "Reindeer In Canadian North A Food Alternative", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Reindeer Purchasers From Nome First Alaskian Clipper Passengers on Entire P.A.A. Route``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 June 1940.
- "Reindeer Relish Fireweed", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Remarkable Pioneer Horse Of Klondike``, *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 1922.
- "Resident Yukon Hunter Questionnaire", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 5 December 1983.
- "Resource Workers Bring Out Community Grievances At Workshop", *Kwandur*, December 1983.
- "Robins Return", Yukon Miner, 9 May 1942.
- "Route Would Harm Sites", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Salmon Enhancement Project Summary", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Salmon Release", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992.
- "Set Up Regulatory Agency Now, Study Dempster", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Sex To Be Used To Lure Beetle", Watson Lake Sign Post, 2 May 1978.
- "Slim Pickings On The Creek", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, April 1965.
- "Snake``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Snaring Rabbits", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Some Hen", Mayo Miner, 25 November 1938.
- "Spectacular Scenary Ahead for Travelers on Alaska Highway", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition (1957)*, November 1957.
- "Spring Caribou Hunt to Be Tracked by Government Pollution Scientists``, *Dannzha*, 8 May 1992.
- "St. Bernard Instinct True``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 17 May 1961.
- "Stamp Out The Wolverine", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "Studies Update", KPMA Monitor, January 1990.
- "Summary Of Yukon Angling Regulations 1962``, Northern Light (Watson Lake), 21 March 1962.
- "Synopsis Of The Game Ordinance Of The Yukon Territory", Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver

And Yukon Mining Edition, 29 November 1920.

- ``, Dawson Daily News Mayo Silver And Yukon Mining Edition, 12 December 1921.
- "Synopsis of the Game Ordinance of Yukon Territory", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition* (1896 Discovery Day), 17 August 1913.
- "Tales Of The Midnight Sun", Midnight Sun, 20 March 1969.
- "Taxi Owner Fed Up With YTG", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Teddy Bear's Picnic", *Powder Magazine*, October 1973.
- "This Bird Didn't Give A Hoot``, Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "This Is For Me!", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 19 July 1961.
- "This Is The North", Midnight Sun, 21 November 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 14 November 1968.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_\_\_, Midnight Sun*, 12 December 1968.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Midnight Sun, 19 December 1968.
- "Timber Wolves on Atlin Lake Meet Their Waterloo", Atlin News-Miner, 10 February 1940.
- "Tlingit Traders", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Too Late to Study Potential Wildlife Damage", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "Tourist Bureau Notes", Klondike Korner (MF N-19), 20 May 1954.
- "Town Beat", Raven (Faro), 11 January 1973.
- "Tracing Our Ancestors", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Trapper Questionnaires Aid Furbearer Management", *Renewable Resources Bulletin*, 30 December 1985.
- "Trappers Are Still Crying Havoc by Wolves and Coyottes", *Atlin News-Miner*, 4 February 1939.
- "Trappers Getting Good Pelt Prices", Watson Lake Sign Post, 16 January 1979.
- "Trapping Adds to the Income of Yukon", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Trapping Dates Set Month Early", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 September 1978.
- "Trapping, Utilization of a Renewable Resource", *Renewable Resources Bulletin*, 19 March 1984.
- "Trout Planting", Raven (Faro), 13 August 1970.
- "Trustees Discuss Mosquito Spraying", Watson Lake Sign Post, 28 February 1978.
- "Turning Off Otter Falls", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Typical Yukon Stories", Klondike Nugget Anniversary Number, 1 November 1899.
- "The Un-Happy Hooker", Powder Magazine, May 1976.
- "Understanding the Wildlife Act", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 15 July 1984.
- "Up From The Primeval Ooze", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 5 July 1961.
- "Updated Information, Part One", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 5 May 1986.
- "Updated Information, Part Two", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 26 May 1986.
- "US Crowds Caribou", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Valley Of The Dalls", St. Elias Echo, May 1978.
- "Viewing Area Set For Salmon Run", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Village of Mayo News", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Ways to Save Caribou Studied", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 January 1979.
- "We Were Here First", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.

"Where Have All The Animals Gone?", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer

1980.

- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 15 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 27 July 1940.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Atlin News-Miner, 17 February 1940.
- "Who Owns Wildlife?", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Who Wants What From The North Slope", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Why Is The Caribou So Important To The People Of Old Crow", North Wind, September 1980.
- "Wild Life``, Stewart Valley Voice, 6 November 1991.
- "Wild Resident", Raven (Faro), 9 February 1973.
- "Wilderness Park Created to Protect Caribou", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Wildlife Branch Issues Appeal to Hunters for Help with Game Planning", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 8 February 1979.
- "Wildlife Branch Meets With Alaskans", Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.
- "Wildlife Branch Needs Answers", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Wildlife Inventory", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Wildlife Once Familiar Sight in the Yukon", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958*, Summer 1958.
- "Will We Pave Away The Wildlife", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 October 1978.
- "Winter Fishing Hard, Cold Work", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Wolf Management Studies, Southern Yukon``, *Renewable Resources Bulletin*, Febraury 27, 1984.
- "Wolves and Coyottes Playing Havoc with Fur-Bearing Animals", *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 January 1939.
- "Wolves Attack On Hunker Road", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Woman Catches Thirty Five Pound Trout", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Wood Bison Transplant", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 24 March 1986.
- "Woods & Waters", Midnight Sun, 27 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Midnight Sun, 27 February 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 29 April 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 10 April 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Midnight Sun, 17 April 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 13 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Midnight Sun*, 20 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 6 March 1969.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Midnight Sun*, 3 April 1969.
- "World Championship Blue Marlin", Tramline, 28 February 1957.
- "The World Conservation Strategy", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 16 June 1986.
- "World Hears Caribou In Danger", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Yanks Grab Fish", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Yellow Streams In The Snow", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "Young Falcons Reintroduced to the Wild", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 14 November 1983.
- "Yukon's Renewable Resource Laws", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 6 February 1984.

"Yukon's Thinhorn Sheep", Renewable Resources Bulletin, 9 April 1984.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Yukon Big Game Hunter Has Success", *Dawson Daily News Yukon Silver And Gold Fields Edition*, 3 December 1923.
- "Yukon Milk And Holstein Moose", Midnight Sun, 5 December 1969.
- "Yukon Mining Problems Circa 1902``, Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, May 1965.
- "Yukon Moose Inventory Results", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Yukon River Salmon Negotiations: Talks Are Critical", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "A Yukon Secret", Yukon Senior, 1 March 1993.
- "Yukon, Alaska May Settle Salmon War", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "Zapf Bags A Big One", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 April 1978.

## Women:

- "ACSW Report", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "Advisory Council Report``, OptiMST, October 1974.
- "Advisory Council Report", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter,
- "Alcohol Dangerous to Expectant Mothers", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Alcohol Is Not Our Culture", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "All Nurses Will Strike", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "American Indian Women Discuss Social Services", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Anduhyaun A Home For Native Women", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Angel of the White Pass", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "Annual Tea & Bazaar``, Tramline, 24 October 1958.
- "Another Busy Year For YIWA", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Arlene Borsato", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Around Town", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "B.C. Women's Studies Association Conference", OptiMST, January 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975.
- "Bargains! Bargains! Bargains! Galore", Tramline, 15 May 1958.
- "Behind the Scenes At Dene Nets'edet'an", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Being a Woman At Sixty", OptiMST, April 1976.
- "Belle Desrosiers Women Outfitter", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Bernadette Truck Driver``, Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Breaking with Tradition", *OptiMST*, September 1976.
- "Brown Speaks With Indian Women", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Calling All Dames (But No Triflers, Please)", Tramline, 12 January 1956.
- "Calling All Ladies!", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Carmacks Visit: Women On Wheels``, Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Centre Committee Report", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *OptiMST*, December 1976.
- "Centre For Indian Women Needed In Whitehorse YIWA", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Centre for Indian Women Needed in Whitehorse", OptiMST, April 1976.

- "Child Care Workshop-Faro", OptiMST, February 1976.
- "The Chooutla Girls Auxiliary", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Clara Tizya She Did What She Could``, Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "Closing the Gap``, OptiMST, December 1976.
- "Co-Ordinator's Report``, OptiMST, January 1975.
- "Co-Ordinator's Report", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975.
- "Committee Meets About Hostel", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "[Community Club]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 13 May 1924.
- "Conference Brings Women Together", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Conference, Oct. 25, 26, 27, 1974", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975.
- "Connections Made", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Contraceptive Methods", OptiMST, July 1976.
- "[Contributors to December Issue]``, OptiMST, December 1976.
- "Coralie Osmond (Townsite Admin)", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "CP Strike Threatens IRIWA Conf.", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Curling", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Dorothy Smith", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "[Editorial From the Newsletter Committee]", OptiMST, October 1974.
- "Editorial", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 29 February 1924.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_", Mayo-Keno Bulletin*, 4 March 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 July 1924.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "Eileen Funk", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Enjoyable Evening Spent At I.O.D.E.", Mayo Miner, 22 October 1937.
- "Evaluation On Indian Women Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "EvaLue Minor", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Fed Nurses Sign New Contract", Watson Lake Sign Post, 4 October 1978.
- "Federation of Women's Centres Conference", OptiMST: The ? (Yukon Status of Women Council ) newsletter, May 1975.
  "Vukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
  - <u>``, Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter</u>, May 1975.
- "Female Sexuality", Yukon News Weekender, 22 July 1977.
- "First Conference Held On Women & Economic Dev.", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Glimpse of a Past``, OptiMST, December 1976.
- "Gold Rush Days Recalled: Famous and Unknowns Lured by Rish Strikes", *Whitehorse Star* Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Good News for the Ladies", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Head Nurse Retires", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "A Heart-Rending Story That Can't Be Told``, Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Highlights of the J. A.", Grayling, Summer 1965.
- "Hike-A-Thon Planned``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Hiking the Chikoot", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "Home Birth Without Violence", *OptiMST*, December 1976.
- "I.O.D.E. Elect New Officers For Year", Mayo Miner, 5 February 1937.
- "I.O.D.E. Held Shower For Miss Francis Waugh", Mayo Miner, 29 October 1937.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "I.O.D.E. Holds Monthly Meeting", Mayo Miner, 3 December 1937.
- "I.O.D.E. Meeting Next Monday", Mayo Miner, 28 October 1938.
- "I.O.D.E.", Klondike Sun, 9 August 1990.
- "I.W.Y. Conference, Ottawa", *OptiMST*, January 1975. "I.W.Y. Conference, Ottawa", *Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter*, January 1975.
- "I.W.Y., Who, When, Why, Where, How", OptiMST: The ? (Yukon Status of Women Council) newsletter, May 1975.
- "Impact on Women to Be Studied", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "In Conversation with Ione Christensen", OptiMST, July 1976.
- "In Woman's Realm", Whitehorse Tribune, 26 January 1901.
- "Indian Woman Becomes First Justice Of Peace", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Indian Women's Association Newsletter", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Indian Women Issue Warning", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Indian Women Lobby For Voice In Revision", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Indian Women Show Many Concerns", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Interested In A Nursing Career?", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "International Women's Day In Yukon``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "International Women's Year", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "IODE Receives \$35. Flood Relief Gift From Dawson", Mayo Miner, 10 July 1936.
- "IODE To Start To Fix Up New Library Building", Mayo Miner, 25 June 1937.
- "IWY Van", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Jean Goodwill Concerned With Native Women", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Jean Travels To Inform Women", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "The Junior Auxiliary", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Kane Speaks To NWAC Conference", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Karen Douglas Meets Faroines", Raven (Faro), 9 March 1973.
- "Keno Woman Missing Since Early in Month Still Unreported", Atlin News-Miner, 26 October 1940.
- "Ladies' Handicraft Club", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- "Ladies Receive Charter From Grand Lodge", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 10 June 1924.
- "The Last Word On Women's Lib?", Raven (Faro), 2 November 1973.
- "Letters to the Editor", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Local Happenings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 20 May 1924.
- "[Local News]``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 April 1924.
- "Mammography Unit Now Available to Women in the Yukon Communities", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991.
- "Marg Thompson To Co-Ordinate IWY Seminar", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Marg Thomson New President Native Women's Association", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Margetts Speaks On Native Women's Rights", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Marriage Encounter Weekend", OptiMST, July 1976.
- "Married Woman Chooses Lifestyle Based On Free-School Concept", Raven (Faro), 6 April 1973.
- "Martha Black Famed Yukoner", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition

1898-1958, Summer 1958.

"Matrons and Maids", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.

"Mayo Woman Receives Prestigious Award``, Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.

- "Mayo", Atlin News-Miner, 4 November 1939.
- "Meetings", Mayo Miner, 3 September 1938.
- "Mini-Bus Society Operating Well", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "The Move", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "[Mrs. F. Buck]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 25 January 1924.
- "Much Hospitality Will Be Dispensed``, Yukon World, 1 January 1905.
- "National Native Women's Groups Meet In Whitehorse", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "National President Fails To Show", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Native Women Demand Better Deal", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Native Women Meet Standing Committee", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Native Women Should Get More Organized", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Native Women Want More Support And Recognition", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Native Women", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "New Directory Helps Women Find Jobs", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "New Executive for YIWA", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "A New Experience", OptiMST, December 1976.
- "New Head Nurse For W.L.", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 May 1979.
- "New Head Nurse", Watson Lake Sign Post, 23 August 1978.
- "Newsletter Committee Report", OptiMST, February 1976.
- "Newsletter Committee Report", OptiMST, December 1976.
- "[Newsletter Committee Report]", OptiMST: The ? (Yukon Status of Women Council) newsletter, May 1975.
- "Newsletter Report", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "Nicole Galarneau", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "No Part Wanted In Constitution", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Nurse Answers To Charge In Editorial", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Nursery Operating At Kishwoot Hall``, Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Nursery School Grads", Powder Magazine, March 1976.
- "Nurses Express Frustration", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.
- "Nurses Get Support", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Nurses Strike", Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 July 1978.
- "Nurses Strike: Bargaining Resumes", Watson Lake Sign Post, 8 August 1978.
- "Nurses To Vote", Watson Lake Sign Post, 25 July 1978.
- "Nurses Walk Out Again", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "NWAC Problems To Overcome", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC Annual Assembly In Saskatoon", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC Low Key On Accomplishments", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC May Get Core Funding", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "NWAC To Meet In Edmonton", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "NWAC Want Recognition", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "NWAC Woman Of The Year", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.

- "NWT Women Ask "Why Not"", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Outlet For Feminine Needs Limited In Faro", Raven (Faro), 7 September 1973.
- "Pat Durham", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Patty Garrett", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Petticoat Circle", Rock Fluff, 25 January 1969.
- ``, *Rock Fluff*, October/November 1969.
- ``, Rock Fluff, December/January 1970. ..\_
- "Petticoats Rally", Rock Fluff, 25 February 1969.
- "President's Report", OptiMST, October 1974.
- ``, OptiMST: The ? (Yukon Status of Women Council ) newsletter, May 1975.
- ..-`, Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter,
- "President's Report, 1973-1974", OptiMST, January 1975.
- "President's Report; 1973-1974", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975.
- "President Report", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Problems And Jobs For Women From Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Profile Susan Burns", OptiMST, April 1976.
- "Profile Wendy Baker", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "Profile: Victoria Faulkner", OptiMST, February 1976.
- "Program For Women With Legal Problems", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Programme Co-Ordinator & Information Officers: Job Descriptions", OptiMST, January 1975.
- "Public Health Nurse", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, March-April 1967.
- "Refuge for Women Reborn", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Report Details Impact on Women", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Report From Mayo", OptiMST, October 1974.
- "Report From Ottawa", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Researcher's Report", OptiMST: The ? (Yukon Status of Women Council) newsletter, May 1975.
- "Resource Worker Mary Jane", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "Resource Worker Provides Services for Women", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Sandra Berkeley", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Sandy Crawford", Asbestos Sheet, June 1970.
- "Sandy Metcalfe: Minibus Manager", OptiMST, February 1976.
- "Shelter Update for Spring", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Shelter Update...", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Shirley Nelson (Main Office)", Asbestos Sheet, March 1971.
- "Sixty Years Ago Canadian Women Became People", Klondike Sun, 8 March 1990.
- "Snappy Stories About the Smart Set", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 26 February 1925.
- "Speaker Set For Women", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978.
- "Special October Workshop", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "St. Peter's W.A.", Tramline, 10 October 1958.
- ", *Tramline*, 2 November 1962.
- "Status of Women News", OptiMST, April 1976.
- "A Stitch For Posterity", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Strike Move Could Cost Nurses Support", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Support For Nurses", Watson Lake Sign Post, 1 August 1978.
- "Support Hike YIWA", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Taking Home the Wage Gap", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Territory Takes FAS Action", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Thank You Ladies", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Thompson Resigns Position As NWAC President", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Tlingit Women to Face Oka Charges", Dannzha, February 1992.
- ""To the Ladies"", Atlin News-Miner, 8 July 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 24 June 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 29 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 10 June 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 15 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Atlin News-Miner*, 1 April 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 13 May 1939.
- "Toastmistresses Are Open For Members", Raven (Faro), 19 April 1973.
- "Traditions Important Says Queen Candidate``, Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Under the Auspices of Mayo Chapter. I. O. D. E.", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 July 1924.
- "Urban Indian Women Fight For Survival", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Urgent Need For Groups Delegates To YIWA State", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Verbal Self-Defense", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "Victim of Violence Attacks Government Bureaucracy", Atlin Claim, 8 May 1992.
- "W.A. Bazaar Successful", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 7 June 1961.
- "W.A. First Time Annual Meeting Held In Mayo", Mayo Miner, 9 July 1937.
- "W.A. Getting Ready For The Bazaar", Mayo Miner, 15 October 1937.
- "W.A. Halloween Fun", St. Elias Echo, November 1979.
- "W.A. Lets Off Steam And Cleans Up The Junction", St. Elias Echo, 5 December 1977.
- "W.A. Meeting Day", *Tramline*, 27 September 1956.
- "W.A. Meeting November 14", Northern Light (Watson Lake), 27 November-4 December 1961.
- "W.A. Meeting", Tramline, 26 January 1956.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Tramline*, 30 August 1957.
- "W.A. Meetings", Mayo Miner, 17 September 1937.
- "W.A. News", St. Elias Echo, November/December, 1978.
- "W.A. Notes", Mayo Miner, 27 May 1938.
- "W.A. Notice", Tramline, 29 August 1958.
- "The W.A. Of St. Mary's Church", Mayo Miner, 13 May 1938.
- "The W.A. Of St. Peter's Anglican Church", Tramline, 6 June 1958.
- "W.A. Project A Success", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "W.A. Resumes", Mayo Miner, 27 August 1937.
- "W.A. Talent Show", Tramline, 1 December 1955.
- "W.A.", *Tramline*, 28 March 1957.
- "W.I.G.'S Women's Interdenominational Group", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Wages for Housework", OptiMST, February 1976.

"What's Happening At the Victoria Faulkner Women's Centre", OptiMST: The ? (Yukon Status

- of Women Council ) newsletter, May 1975.
- <u>``, Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter</u>, May 1975.
- "What Does the Project's Future Hold?", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "What Is International Women's Year?", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Whitehorse Chapter I.O.D.E. Continues Its Great Work In This Community", *Carnivaleer*, 8 March-10 1946.
- "Whitehorse Shelter Gets Funding Help", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Who When Why Where How", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Whse Indian Women's Local Organized``, Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Whse Local Remains Active", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Why I Want a Wife", OptiMST, April 1976.
- "Woman's Auxiliary", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- " ``, *Tramline*, 3 May 1956.
- "Woman's Page", Asbestos Sheet, May 1970.
- "Woman and Health: Profile-Dr. Lise Densmore, Whitehorse", OptiMST, July 1976.
- "Woman Elected Chief in Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Woman Loses Sense of Smell``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Sunday Whitehorse Star, 25th Anniversary..., 18 November 1967.
- "Woman", Yukon Catholic, November 1901.
- "Womans Auxiliary", Tramline, 30 August 1956.
- "Womans Page", Asbestos Sheet, March 1970.
- "Women's Auxilary", St. Elias Echo, October 1978.
- "Women's Auxiliary Meeting", Tramline, 24 February 1956.
- "Women's Bureau Established``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 15 November 1978.
- "Women's Centre Report``,July.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *OptiMST*, July 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *OptiMST*, February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *OptiMST*, April 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, OptiMST, October 1974.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, October 1974.
- "Women's Conference Planned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Women's Health and Alcohol Related Birth Defects", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Women's News", Tramline, 10 July 1958.
- "[Women's Page]``, Asbestos Sheet, January 1971.
- "Women's Retreat", St. Elias Echo, May 1978.
- "Women's Workshop", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Women's Year Caravan Visits Elsa``, Powder Magazine, June 1975.
- "Women on Their Way", OptiMST, September 1976.
- "Women & Education", *OptiMST: The ? (Yukon Status of Women Council ) newsletter*, May 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975.
- "Women & Work Conference, Oct. 25, 26, 27, 1974 : Report 8", OptiMST, January 1975.
- "Women Against Violence Call for Revolution, Not Discussion", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "Women Are Persons", Klondike Sun, 11 January 1990.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Women At Parliament", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition, 22 September 1975.
- "Women Attend IRIW Conference", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Women Call Training Course", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Women Can L.E.A.P. To Success", Yukon Howl, February 1980.
- "Women Debate The Issues", Yukon Howl, March 1980.
- "Women Face Discrimination", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Women Find Refuge At Kaushee's Place", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Women Have Learned A Lot President Adeline", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Women Have Learned a Lot", OptiMST, April 1976.
- "Women Hired to Study Pipeline's Impact", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Women in Placer Mining Getting One's Rocks Off Manually", Placer Mining Times, 31 May 1985.
- "Women in Placer Mining", Placer Mining Times, 28 September 1983.
- "[Women in Society]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 23 January 1925.
- "Women on the Move", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Women On Their Way", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Women On Wheels: Info For Everyone", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Women Operate Cancer Clinic", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Women Pledge Support", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Women Seek Funding", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Women Still Trapping At 65", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Women Stress Indian Status", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Women To Travel To Montreal", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Womens' Page``, Asbestos Sheet, April 1970.
- "Y Happenings", OptiMST, January 1975.
- "Y.W.C.A. Women's Festival", OptiMST, October 1974.
- "YIWA And The NCC", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YIWA Dealing in Major Issues", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "YIWA General Assembly", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YIWA Gets New Coordinator", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "YIWA Has Busy Month", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "YIWA Has Busy Schedule", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "YIWA Hires First Indian Resource Worker", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "YIWA Hiring For Summer", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "YIWA Meeting Sept. 27-28", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "YIWA Newsletter", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- <u>``,</u> *Dan Sha*, September 1987.
- ۔، \_``, *Dan Sha*, November 1987. \_``, *Dan Sha*, December 1987.
- .د
- "YIWA Postpones Women's Retreat", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "YIWA Public Speaking Finished", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "YIWA Receives Employment Grant", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.

"YIWA Receives Grant For Project", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.

"YIWA Receives Positive Response", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.

- "YIWA Report", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "YIWA Submits Proposal For Women's Hostel", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Young Women Address Needs", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Yukon Family Services", OptiMST, April 1976.
- "Yukon Federation of Women", OptiMST, October 1974.
  - ``, OptiMST: The ? (Yukon Status of Women Council ) newsletter, May 1975.
- ..-
- Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter,
   Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, May 1975. ..-

"Yukon Indian Women's Association Reports", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.

- "Yukon Indian Women's Association", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- ``, Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Association: Elizabeth Louise Pope", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986. "Yukon Indian Women's Newsletter", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women In Unique Position Marguetts", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Yukon Indian Women Set Assembly Date", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Yukon Indian Women To Meet In March", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Yukon Women Attend IRIW Workshop in Alberta", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Yukon Women" A Mixed Bag``, Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Yukon Women" Book Project", OptiMST, January 1975.
- "Yukon Women" Book Project", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975.

### World War Two:

"\$100 Million Cost To Get Rid Of WWII Alaska Debris", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11

September 1978.

"Battle Of The Northern Front", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.

"Compulsory Training Notices Received Locally", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.

"Dawson Feels Pinch - Takes Action", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.

"A Great New Land", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.

"Jimmy Profeit Leaves To Join Volunteers", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.

"Mayoites In The Army", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.

"Recruiting Ceases Here After Dec. 31", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.

"Remember Wear A Poppy", Tramline, 2 November 1962.

"Sneak Raid On Anchorage Caught Alaskans Flat Footed", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.

"There'll Always Be A Christmas", Mayo Miner, 21 December 1940.

- "They Sank The Swedish Navy", Yukon News: Authentic Stories And Pictures Of The Yukon, September 1965.
- "United In Peace As In War", Carnivaleer, 4 March 1945.
- "Whitehorse Chapter I.O.D.E. Continues Its Great Work In This Community", Carnivaleer, 8 March-10 1946.
- "With the Yukoners In Uniform", Yukon Miner, 11 July 1942.

"World War 2 Indians' Efforts", Shakat, Summer 1989.

# Youth:

"1973-74 in Review", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.

- "1993 Youth Conference Plans Underway", Dannzha, December 1992.
- "50th Anniversary Gathering of the Air Cadets", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "6 Year Old Lynette Captures Art Prize``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "600 Parents for Overseas Child", Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "Academic Achievement Awards", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985.
- "And the Band Played on", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "Anvil, YTG Differ on Who Should Fund Faro Gym", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "An Army Teen in Camp Takhini", *Moccasin Telegraph (Special Editions 2003)*, 15 April 2003.
- "Asbestos Sheet Colouring Contest Winners", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Ashes of History", Yukon World, 27 January 1905.
- "Association for Children with Learning Disabilities", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter.
- "Atlin School Children Form Branch Junior Red Cross Society", Atlin News-Miner, 23 December 1939.
- "Baby Show Winners", Raven (Faro), 5 April 1974.
- "Band Makes Trip to B.C. -- Wins Awards", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "[Bella]", North Wind, 11 February 1981.
- "Bicycle Rodeo Challenges Kids", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Bonnie Sez...", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "The Boy and the Man Eater", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Brownie News", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- , Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Brownies", Stewart Valley Voice, 11 December 1991.
- "The Bulletin Wishes You All a Merry Christmas!", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 December 1924.
- "Burwash Wants Separate Native School", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Calling All Teens", Watson Lake Sign Post, 21 March 1978.
- \_``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 11 January 1978. ٢٢
- ..-Watson Lake Sign Post, 18 January 1978.
- ... Watson Lake Sign Post, 6 January 1978.
- ``, Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 March 1978. ..\_
- ..-, Watson Lake Sign Post, 14 February 1978.
- "Carcross School", OptiMST, February 1976.
- "Cassiar Elementary Junior Secondary School", Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "Cassiar Public School Industrial Arts Program", Asbestos Sheet, January 1970.
- "Caught Between Two Cultures: One Teenager's Story", Dannzha, 8 May 1992.
- "Celebrating Guide Scout Week", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "Celenka's Special Day", *Asbestos Sheet*, March 1971. "I Check My Trapline!", *North Wind*, 12 February 1981.
- "Chicken Chirp``, Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "Child Care Workshop-Faro", OptiMST, February 1976.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Child Dies in Teslin", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 66 years reporting the news...*, 14 July 1966.
- "Child Smokers Close Smoker", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Childcare Co-Op Outlines Programming", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Children Endangered by Speeders", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Children Entertain for Christmas", Atlin News-Miner, 7 January 1939.
- "The Children of the North", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 17 August 1924.
- "Children of the Yukon", *Dawson Daily News Sourdough Edition (1896 Discovery Day)*, 17 August 1913.
- "Chooutla School Pupil Injured Whilst Sleighing At Carcross", *Atlin News-Miner*, 21 January 1939.
- "Christmas Concert Draws Large Crowd", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Christmas Concert``, North Wind, January 1986.
- "Christmas Is Closer Than You Think!", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Christmas on Stage", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "A Christmas Tradition At K.N.H.S.", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Classroom Report", North Wind, May 1982.
- "Clean Up Yard``, North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Concerning the Hostel At Dawson City", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 September 1925.
- "Crime-Wave Hits Old Crow", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Cross Cultural Wilderness Camp", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "Cub and Scout News", Asbestos Sheet, August/September 1971.
- "Curling Club Welcomes Youth", Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Dance-a-Thon", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "Dancing Away the Grinches", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991.
- "Danger From Eclipse School Children Told", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Darryle Charlie", North Wind, 11 February 1981.
- "Dawson Daycamp Shares Lessons in Native Culture", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Day Care Centre", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Day Care News", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter,
- "Daycare Expansion Due to Begin", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Daycare Newsletter a Monthly Feature", *Raven (Faro)*, 5 March 1976.
- "Daycare Newsletter", Raven (Faro), 28 May 1976.
- "Daycare Report", Nahuzhi Hunday, 20 November 2002.
- "Daycare Rummage Sale and Bazaar", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Daycare Thanks Helpers", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Daycare Uplift", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975.
- "Dell Van-Gorder Track and Field Day", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Denise's Ducky Dayhome Daycare Facility", Country Post, 27 November 1989.
- "Disco Bash Set Oct 4", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Do You Feel Our Student Council Is Doing an Effective Job?", *Warrior's Word*, 9 November 1973.
- "Dougie Charlie", North Wind, 11 February 1981.
- "[Drawings]``, North Wind,

- "(Editors Note)", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 May 1924.
- "Education Funding Inconsistent", *Dannzha*, 5 June 1992.
- ""Epidemic" Hits Yukon's Young People", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "Even Teenagers Fall in Love", Northern Times (MF N-25), 31 January 1979.
- "F.H. Students to Display Talent", *Warrior's Word*, 9 November 1973.
- "F.H.C. Figure Skaters, Allen and Simpson Capture First Place in B.C. Sectionals", *Warrior's Word*, 30 November 1973.
- "Faro Daycare Newsletter", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "Faro Students May Lose Gym", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- ""Fasion Model" Cindy Aldrich``, Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "FHC Concert Band to Play for 1974 Sourdough Rendezvous", *Warrior's Word*, 18 January 1974.
- "FHC Talents to Take the Stage", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "FHC Team Knocks Top Off Pepsi Tournament", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Fire Prevention Colouring Contest", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "For Parents", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Foster Parenting in Pelly Crossing", Nahuzhi Hunday, 6 December 2002.
- "Frank Charlie", North Wind, 11 February 1980.
- "From Our Kid "Hi!"", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "From the "Sourdough"", Klondike Sun, 14 February 1991.
- "From the Sourdough", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "From the Sourdough", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Frostbite to Be Foiled", Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "[George Brimston's Death and Funeral]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924.
- "Gertrude Story", *Klondike Sun*, 19 December 1991.
- "Getting Water``, North Wind,
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *North Wind*, 1 June 1981.
- "Girl's Essay Wins Japan Trip``, Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Good-Bye FH Collins! You Bore Me to Tears!", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "Good Turnout for Gopher Days", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Grade 4/5 Travels to Whitehorse", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Grade 7 Student Calvin Menzi Interviews Ms. Donna Conley``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 24 February 2003.
- "Grade 9 Student Lauren McGinty Interviews Caroline Meagher``, *Nahuzhi Hunday*, 24 February 2003.
- "Grade Five Campers Invade Jackfish Lake", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Great Expectations for Warrior's Basketball", Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "Guide and Brownie Camp At Moosehide", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Guide and Brownies", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.
- ""Guiding" an Ongoing Commitment``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Hallowe'en Party", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Halloween Teen Dance", Asbestos Sheet, November 1971.
- "I Have in My House", Asbestos Sheet, April 1971.

"Healing Should Being with the Young", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.

"Here's Our Kid!", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974. "The High School Debates", Yukon World, 28 January 1905. "High School Residence Is a Home Away From Home Says Student", Dannzha, April 1992. "High Suicide Among Native Youths", Dannzha, August 1992. "Hit My Puck and I'll Scream", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973. "Hurt My Nose", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978. "Ice Cream Parlor Open to-Day At the Emporium", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 9 May 1924. "In School Initiative Program", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991. "Information From Child Development", Nahuzhi Hunday, 22 January 2003. "Interview with Mr. Davies", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978. "The Invisible Dog", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978. "J V Clark Students Visit Whitehorse", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990. "J.V.C. Science Fair Well Attended``, Stewart Valley Voice, 28 April 1992. "June Examination; Grade IX; Mayo High School", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 June 1924. "Katimavik Coming to Mayo?", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979. "Keeping Traditions Alive Through Younger Generations", Dannzha, January 1992. "Kiddy Capers", Stewart Valley Voice, 17 January 1991. "Kids Harassed by Street Gangs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 February 1979. "Kids Softball", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991. "The Kindergarten Class!", North Wind, 1 June 1981. "Klondike Kids", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991. "Klondike Kids", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "Leadership Plan", Stewart Valley Voice, 31 January 1991. "A Letter of Thanks", Raven (Faro), 5 March 1976. "[Letter to the Editor Concerning Ski Lodge]``, North Wind, January 1986. "Letters to Santa", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973. "Library Open for Children", Friday Weekender (Northern Times), 19 January 1979. "Liquor Taken From Home", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 January 1979. "Local News", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 August 1924. "Local Student Summer Jobs", Stewart Valley Voice, 5 June 1992. "Local Student Wins Prestigious Award", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991. "Local Weather", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978. "Local", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924. "Loucheux Words", North Wind, "Making Drums", Dannzha, December 1992. "Making Fun Hard to Swallow", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991. "Mayo High School Report for November Exams", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 December 1924. "Mayo High School Reports", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 24 December 1924. "Mayo High School", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 18 April 1924. "Mayo Public School", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 4 April 1924. ٢٢ ``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 May 1924. ..\_\_\_\_ "Mayo Sponsors International Year of the Child Project", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979. "Mayo Students Meet with Dawson Penpals", *Klondike Sun*, 13 June 1991.

- "Mayo Teen Council Forms Society and Sets Goals", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Medicine Man", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Mentoring Program", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Minor Hockey League", Asbestos Sheet, June 1971.
- "Minor Hockey", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- ", *Raven (Faro)*, 13 January 1977.
- "More Pennies for Our Kid!", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "[Music Recital]", Asbestos Sheet, February 1970.
- "My Excellent Trip to Carmacks", North Wind, 17 February 1981.
- "Name Games!", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "Need to Know and Experience Cluture", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Never Mind the Brain!--FHC Males Seek Other Things!", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "A New Approach to Quality Daycare", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "New School Year Change Greeted with Enthusiasm", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "News From Grades 4-7", North Wind,
- "No Sign of Young Girl Hitchhiker", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "Notes & Quotes", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Office of the Commissioner News Release", Nahuzhi Hunday, 22 January 2003.
- "Old Crow News", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Once Over Lightly", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "One Day to Remember!", Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "Our Valentine Party", North Wind, 25 February 1981.
- "Outdoor Education Project", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Padded Cell Used to Protect Violent Children", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Parents' Efforts Bring Art Study Into Schools", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Parents Advise", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Parents Offer Reward for Missing Daughter", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 July 1979.
- "Parents Should Be Watchful", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Perspectives by Students", Raven (Faro), 23 April 1976.
- "[Play Story]``, North Wind, May 1982.
- "The Politics of Education", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Porcupine Story", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Principal Offers Direction to Ease Tensions in Communications Gap``, *Warrior's Word*, 9 November 1973.
- "A Problem with Serious Potential for Whitehorse``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 February 1979.
- "Protecting Our Egg Baskets", Klondike Sun, 13 November 1991.
- "Putt Bang", Warrior's Word, 14 December 1973.
- "Queen Lori I``, Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "Queens Sought by Key Club", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.

"Radio August 27th", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 30 August 1924.

- "Randall Kendi", North Wind, 11 February 1981.
- "Ravings....", Raven (Faro), 22 March 1974.

"Rediscovery Camp Teaches Youths", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.

- "Report From Grades 3 and 4", *Stewart Valley Voice*, 28 April 1992.
- "Responsibility Needed", Raven (Faro), 19 March 1976.
- "Rocking to Frosty", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "Sandra Charlie", North Wind, 11 February 1980.
- "Save the Children Fund Hallowe-En Drive``, Asbestos Sheet, October 1971.
- "School Awards Presented", *Klondike Sun*, 11 July 1991.
- "School Awards", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- "School Sports", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "[School]", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "[Science Class]", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Shelter Update for Spring", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Shelter Update", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Klondike Sun*, 17 October 1991.
- ", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Shooting Caribou", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Shootting Caribou", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Shootting Rats", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Should Your Child Play in the Band?", Asbestos Sheet, February 1971.
- "Smiling Summertime Faces", Yukon News Weekender, 17 June 1977.
- "Smoke Room in the Air", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Some Superstitions I Believe in", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Spooky Stories", Raven (Faro), 22 October 1976.
- "Sports Day 1971", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- "Sports Off to Running Start", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "The Sports Year in Review", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Stage Crew Still Alive", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Stage Crew Travels", Warrior's Word, 29 March 1974.
- "[Stories and Poems]", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "[Story]``, North Wind, 1 June 1981
- "\_\_\_\_``, North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *North Wind*, 1 June 1981.
- "Street Gang Problems Blown Out of Proportion YTG", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 21 February 1979.
- "Student Council Moves Ahead``, Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Student Council Now in Business", Warrior's Word, 27 September 1974.
- "Student Exchange", News at the Landing, 5 December 1979.
- "Student Talent to Hit Stage", Warrior's Word, 30 November 1973.
- "Students Enjoy Camping", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "Students Say Self-Esteem Workshop Was a Big Success", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Students to Receive More Money", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "The Students Voice", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Summer Playground Program", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Survey of the Population of Cassiar, June 1971", Asbestos Sheet, July 1971.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "[Teacher's Announcement]", North Wind,
- "Teachers, Students, and Friends", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Teen Council Formulates Plans", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Teslin History", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "Thank-You's for Children's Parties", Raven (Faro), 13 January 1977.
- "They Played Ball for \$77 an Hour", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 January 1979.
- ""Thinking Day" Tea Success", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Three to Face Trial After Old Man Robbed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Together Today for Our Children Tomorrow", Nahuzhi Hunday, 13 March 2002.
- "Town News", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Track and Field Club Lopes to Ft. St. John Soon", Warrior's Word, 31 May 1974.
- "Trapping Rats", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Trapping Workshop", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Trip to Carmacks", North Wind, 12 February 1981.
- "Try-Outs Completed``, Warrior's Word, 9 November 1973.
- "Under the Auspices of Mayo Chapter. I. O. D. E.", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 2 July 1924.
- "[Untitled]", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "VanBibber Wins Contest Campground Permit Design", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Vancouver's Taylor Trains Dawson Youth", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Volleyballers Reaching for AWG '74", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "Wants Children to Be "Space-Age Indians"", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Warning to Campers", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Warriors Seek Battles", Warrior's Word, 28 September 1973.
- "Warriors Victorious", Warrior's Word, 15 February 1974.
- "What's Your Opinion on the Cafeteria?", Warrior's Word, 19 October 1973.
- "What Do You Think of a Semi Formal Christmas Dance?", *Warrior's Word*, 14 December 1973.
- "What Do You Think of FHC As a School", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 7 October 1939.
- "Willing Vs Unwilling", Warrior's Word, 18 January 1974.
- "Winter Solstice Potlatch", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Worries by Grade 3 and 4", Country Post, 6 October 1989.
- "[Worries]", Country Post, 6 October 1989.
- "Y Happenings", Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter, January 1975.
- "The Year of the Child``, Raven (Faro), 2 April 1976.
- "Your Sunny Smile", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 8 July 1924.
- "Youth Jailed for Qwanlin Mall Break-in", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.
- "Youth Violence and Vandalism Prevention Workshop...", Nahuzhi Hunday, 6 December 2002.
- "Youth Winter Camp", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), March 1986.
- "Yukon's Youth Represented by NIB Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Yukon First for Youth", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Yukon Girl Wins High Honors in Paris", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 28 March 1924.
- "Yukon Hall", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Yukon Indian Days", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.

"Yukon Junior Badminton Championships", Raven (Faro), 20 February 1976.

"Yukon Native Brotherhood '78", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.

"Yukon Residents Protest Disbanding of CYC", OptiMST, Febraury 1976.

"Yukon Youths to Take Part in Tour", Dannzha, April 1992.

## **Yukon First Nations:**

"1 Government Or 2 Governments - Whats The Difference", *Kwandur*, June 1983. "10 Of 12 Bands Needed To Pass Land Claim Agreement``, Kwandur, December 1983. "10 Years For CYI`, Kwandur, March 1983. "10th Annual Native Hockey Tournament", Dan Sha, April 1987. "12th Annual Native Graduation", Dan Sha, June 1987. "\$15,000 For Research", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976. "1763 Royal Proclamation Indian Rights Recognized In Law", Dan Sha, July 1988. "1977 Memories", Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977. "1987 - Do You Remember?", *Dan Sha*, December 1987. "1987 Rendezvous", Dan Sha, April 1987. "1st To Receive Status Papers", Dan Sha, August 1986. "25th Anniversary", Dan Sha, July 1986. "3 Sets Of Hunting Regulations Confusing To Caribou Herd``, Dan Sha, September 1987. "30,000 Years Ago``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980. "37 Graduates Honored", Kwandur, June 1983. "4-Month Surveying Course Planned", Kwandur, March 1983. "\$4 Million OVer 4 Years To Set Up Yukon Native Radio, TV Network", Kwandur, April 1983. "4th Annual Native Curling Bonspiel", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986. "5th Annual Native Bonspiel Results", Dan Sha, February 1987. "6 Year Old Lynette Captures Art Prize``, Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991. "\$600 M. In Land Claim Deal", Kwandur, January 1983. "8th Annual CYI General Assembly", Dan Sha, July 1987. "Aboriginal Rights Discussed At Habitat Forum", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976. "Aboriginal Rights", Kwandur, February 1984. ""Aboriginal Rights" In Canadian Exhibition", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986. "Aboriginal Self-Government Must Become a Reality", Dannzha, 5 June 1992. "Aboriginies Admonished``, Atlin Nugget, 8 August 1936. "Aboriginies Visit Yukon", Yukon Indian News, October 1975. "About Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, January 1976. " ", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976. ``, Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976. ..-..-, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976. .د , Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976. ۲، Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976. ..-Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976. ۔ Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.

"\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.

- "Abraham Peter Resigns", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Activities At Skookies", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Adams First Inuit To Senate", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Adult Children Of Alcoholics", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Advisory Committee Appointed for ARDA", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Advisory Promotes Heritage", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "AFN Boycotts Hearings", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "AFN Moves Towards Reorganization", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "After The Eclipse", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Agency Reps Meet in Carcross", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, January 1992.
- "Agree To Procedure", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Ahab Spence Becomes Special Assistant To ADM``, Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Ahenakew Urges Assembly To Act Before Its Too Late``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 September 1976.
- "Airway Legends", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Aishihik Elder Compares Past With Today", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Al Lueck: Professional Misconduct Charges Dropped``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Alan Jacob Hired``, Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Alaska Backs Alcan", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Alaska Coastal Plain: Conserve Or Develop?", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Alaska Highway Pipeline Expected To Top \$1.7 Billion``, *Yukon Indian News*, 11 October 1977.
- "Alaska Settlement Act A Nightmare", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Alaskan Natives Face Problems In Implementing Land Claims CYI Staff", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Alaskan Warnings", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Alberta Cuts Indian Education", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Alberta Government Seeks To Provide Indians More Aid``, *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "The Alcan Highway Turning Point", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Alcohol And Drug Abuse: Community Reps Share Ideas", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Alcohol And Drug Program", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "Alcohol Causes Problems", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Alcohol Education Concerns Shirley", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Alcohol Free By The Year 2000?", Kwandur, March 1984.
- "Alcohol Is Not Our Culture", *Dannzha*, 13 December 1991.
- "Alcohol News", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Alcohol Notes", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Alcohol Program Dropped", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Alcohol Program Workshops Completed``, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Alcohol Situation Can Improve", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.

"Alcohol Workshops To Be Sponsored By YANSI", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.

- "Alcohol: A Powerful Agent``, Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Alcoholism Everyone Shares The Responsibility", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Alcoholism Counselling Graduates See "A Dream Become Reality"", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Alien Laws For Inuits", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Alkali Lake", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "All-Native National Hockey Association Formed``, Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Allmand Addresses ITC Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Allmand Speaks NIACC", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Allmand To Meet Native Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Allowance Changed", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Aloof Erasmus Angers Yukon Native Leaders", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Alyeska Employs 5,507 Natives", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- ""I Am Your Servant", States Warren Allmand``, Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Amalgamation a Necessity ... Or a Lesson in Fiddling", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Amalgamation an Important Issue to Face YANSI in Future -Webber``, *Yukon Indian News*, 9 May 1978.
- "Amalgamation", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Amalgamation: Where It's At``, Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "American Indian Women Discuss Social Services", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "American Indians Wage Legal Battles", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "The Americanizing Of Whitemen", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Ancient Sioux Prayer", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "ANCS Booming", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Anduhyaun A Home For Native Women", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Angela Sidney Touched the Lives of All Who Knew Her", Yukon Anniversaries Commission Newsletter, 30 August 1991.
- "Anglican Leader: Primate Visits Yukon``, Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Annie Ned Angered By Voting Regulations", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Announcements", North Wind, January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "[Announcements]", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Another Busy Year For YIWA", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Another Saturday In WCI", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Another Try", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Anti-Indian Racism by Whites Ignored by Gov't``, Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Anti-Trapping Movement May Benefit Trappers Across Canada``, Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Anybody's Prayer", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Application Deadline Extended", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Application Rejected", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Appointment", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Aquitaine Receives Permit For DIAND", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Archives Present Resource Centre With Material", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- ""Arctic Winter Games 1986"", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "ARDA Helps New Game Outfitter", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Are Advisory Board And Training Program Enough?", *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "Are You Just Sitting Back?", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Armed Forces Inspire Yukoner", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Art Is In The People", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "An Artist Never Loses His Pride", Kwandur, May 1983.
- "Artists Awareness Workshops", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Artists Demonstrate Technique At Yedeken", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Artists Represent The Wealth Of The People", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "The Arts & Crafts Co-Operative", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Arts & Crafts Now Located At...4226 4th Avenue", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Arts And Crafts Hide Collection", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Arts And Crafts Prepare For Rendezvous", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Arts And Crafts Society Training Project", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Arts And Crafts Up Close", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Arts Council To Host Conference", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Artwork Project Invites Participation", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Asp Hired For Summer Educational Project", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Assemblies, Assemblies, And More Assemblies", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Assembly Biggest Ever", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Assembly Considered A Success", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Assembly Promotes Pride And Unity", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Athabascan Liturature", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Athapaskan Languages Of The Yukon", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Atleo Accepts New Position In DIA", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Atlin Band Fights For Trapping Rights", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Atlin News", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Attention All Native Children", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Attention: Board Of Directors Of CYI", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Aug. 31, July 1 and 2 Yukon Indian Days", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Australian Aborigines Struggle For Self-Determination", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Autumn Near Frances Lake, 1849 A.D.", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "An Awakening" for Mayo``, Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Awards Mark New Year", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "B.C. Chiefs To Discuss Suit Against Fishing Company", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "B.C. Tlingit Hunting Accord", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Back To The Bush", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Bad Move By Commissoner", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Bad News From Paraguay", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Baha'i Winter Workshop a Success", News at the Landing, 15 January 1980.
- "Bahai Visitors", North Wind, January 1986.

- "Band Asks for Foothills for Compensation", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Band Chief Taking Holidays", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Band Could Shut Down Highway", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "Band Council Meets Allmand", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Band Doesn't Meet Conditions", Kwandur, July 1984.
- "Band Elections", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Band Hall Renovations Begin", Klondike Sun, 11 July 1991.
- "Band Ignores YTG in Police Force Bid", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 July 1979.
- "Band Negotiations", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1986.
- "Band News Available", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Band News", News at the Landing, 15 January 1980.
- "Band News", St. Elias Echo, January 1978.
- "Band Protects Its Investment", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Band Running Shop", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Band Staff Want To Know Who DIA Staff Are", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Band Uses Satellite", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Band Wants Child Care", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Band Wins Rights", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Bands Brought Up To Date On Land Claims Progress", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "Bands May Start Alcohol-Free Area", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Bands Receive LIP Grants", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Bans Saccharin But Not Arsenic Pollution", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Bar Association President Defends Fairness of Courts", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 February 1979.
- "Barber University President", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Bata Show Museum's Mocassin Contest", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "The Battle Has Just Begun", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "BC Chief Simon Lucas", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "BC Hunting Rights", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "BC Legal Aid", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "BC, YTG Want Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Be Proud Of What You've Done", *Kwandur*, July 1983.
- "Bea Medicine", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "The Bear Story", *Shakat*, Summer 1987.
- "Bears Around Beaver Creek", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Beaver Creek", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Bed Race Anyone", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "I Beg My Young Man``, Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Behind the Scenes At Dene Nets'edet'an", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Belle Desrosiers Women Outfitter", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "The Benjamin Nelson Wedding", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Berger Inquiry Coming To Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Berger Inquiry In Fourth & Final Phase", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Berger Inquiry Is In Final Phase", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.

- "Berger Reviews ANCSA", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Berger Supports CYI/Kaska Dene", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Berger Wants Hunting Restriction On Dempster", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Berger Won't Come Back", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Bernadette Truck Driver", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Berry Ideas In Mayo", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Best Way Through Reserve", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Bet You Didn't Know", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1985.
- "Bibliography On Indians", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Big Game Field Dressing Available", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Big Issues Not Settled At Latest Talks", Kwandur, September 1983.
- "Big Sisters Needed", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Bill C(19) Stops Drunk Driving", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Bill Interested In Native Business", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Bill Webber Acclaimed Pres. For Third Consecutive Year", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Bills May Be Amended To Include Hawaiian Natives", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Binet House Interpretive Center Opens", Stewart Valley Voice, 26 June 1992.
- "Bingo For A Good Cause", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Bingo License Suspended", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Birckel Attends Nortran Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Birckel Honoured For Efforts", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Birckel Wins", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "The Birth of TVNC the Catalyst for Change", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Bishop's School Held", Dan Sha, April 1987.

"Bisontennial Of American Indians Nishnawabe News", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.

- "Bits & Pieces", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- ٢٢ ``, *Dan Sha*, August 1986.
- \_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, September 1986. ..\_
- \_``, *Dan Sha*, October 1986. ..\_\_\_\_\_
- ..\_ , Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "A Bizarre Tangle Of Dirty Tricks", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Blair-Smith Wins By-Election", Kwandur, November 1982.
- "Blair-Smith Wins Chief Election", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Blair Says Offers Still Stand", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Block Supplier", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Bluefish Caves", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Board Of Directors To Meet", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Bob's Chuckles", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Bobbi Smith With A New Job", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Bobby Walking To Montreal", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Bonspiel", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "The Book Of Life", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.

"Book On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Book Published The Disposable Native", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Book Tells All On Gold", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Boundary Important for Yukon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 30 January 1979.
- "Boxer Is Ready", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Boxing At The Centre", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Boxing Draws Crowd", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Boy Who Stayed With Fish", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Boyd New Court Worker", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Bradburn Sinks Own Capital Into Lodge", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Breaking Away From DIA", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Breaking The Trade Monopoly", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Brief Presented To Water Board", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Bringing Back Her Language", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Broadbent Promises To Look At Buchanan's Role", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Brown Speaks With Indian Women", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Buchanan Opens National Park; Buchanan Opens Research Lab", *Yukon Indian News*, October 1975.
- "Buchanan Visits Aishihik", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Buck", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Building Experiment", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Bumps On Skagway Road", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Bumps Remain on Carcross-Skagway Road", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Burning Too Many Bridges Early in the Game", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "Burwash Lading", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Burwash News", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Burwash Store Open", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Busy Month For Skookies", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "By-Election Brought New Vice-Chairman", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "By Audrey McLaughlin", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "C-31 Inconsistent", *Dan Sha*, November 1986.
- "C.Y. Eye", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, February 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, June 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, May 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, January 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, April 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, September 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, October 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Kwandur, November 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Kwandur, December 1982.

"C.Y.I. Calls Meeting On Working Paper", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.

"[C.Y.I. Election of Officers]", *Moosehide Trails (Dawson)*, July 1986.

"Cadet Camp Headquarters At Yukon Hall", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.

- "Calendar", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Call For Buchanan's Resignation", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Calves Born As You Read This", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Campaign Planned to Push Indian Issues", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Can Native Economy Survive?", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Can Njootli Work for His People and Tories", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Canada Day At Champagne", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Canada Day Celebrations", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- ""Canada On The Move"", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Canada Works Program Approved", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Canada, US Sign Caribou Agreement", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "A Canadian's View Of The Navajo People", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Canadian Government Now Recognizes Metis And Non-Status Daniels", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Candidates To Canadian Indian Hall Of Fame", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Cannibal Visits Watson Lake", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Cantryn Appointed Judge", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Capital Projects", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, November 1991.
- "CARC Needs Funds", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Carcross Dancers Make Debut``, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Carcross August 30", Kwandur, September 1983.
- "Carcross Band Waits for Legal Opinion", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Carcross Elects New Chief", Kwandur, April 1984.
- "Carcross First Nation Wants to Heal Rift", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Carcross Land Being Leased", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Carcross News", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- \_``, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- .. , Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Carcross Students Tour CYI Offices", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Carcross", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Cardinal Fired By Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Cardinal Frustrated", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Cardinal Heads Alta DIA", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Cardinal Will Be Ruined Ahenakew", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Careful Tread Needed on Claims Issue", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Caribou Season Extended Nov. 10", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Caribou``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Carmack's New Chief", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Carmacks August 22<sup>\*\*</sup>, *Kwandur*, September 1983.
- "Carmacks Community Second To Form Council", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Carmacks Local", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Carmacks Mini-Rendezvous Brings Out The Community", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Carmacks News", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Carmacks Visit: Women On Wheels", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Carol McCarthy", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Carson Area Development Officer", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Carving Donated", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Cas-Tahl To Be Opened", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Cash Economy Alters Ways", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "CASNP Raises Awareness Level", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Catholic Bishop Calls For Moritorium On Alcan Route", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Cathy Rear", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Cattalo", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "CBC Needs Freelancers", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "CBC Offers Access To Radio", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "CD Worker Hired At Burwash", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Centrad To Meet Needs of Bands Across Canada``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Central American Indians Wage War", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Central Tannery Operational By Fall Arts & Crafts Society", *Yukon Indian News*, 30 June 1976.
- "Centre For Indian Women Needed In Whitehorse YIWA", *Yukon Indian News*, 31 March 1976.
- "Centre for Indian Women Needed in Whitehorse", OptiMST, April 1976.
- "Centres Continuing", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Ceremonies Held For Leaders", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "Ceremony Honours 21 Native Students", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Chairman Still Faced With Difficulties", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Chambers Hosts Nedaa", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Champagane News", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Champagne-Aishinik Indian Band", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Champagne Aishinik Signs Agreement", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Champagne and Aishihik First Nations Final Land Claim Agreement``, Dannzha, August 1992.
- "Champagne Chief Elected Again", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Champagne News", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.

"Champagne Speech To Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.

"Champagne To Have New Community Hall", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.

"Champagne/Aishihik Band Hires Child Care Worker", Dan Sha, August 1986.

- "Champagne/Aishihik Band Milestone Reached", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Champagne/Aishihik Community Meeting Held January 9, 10, 11/78", *St. Elias Echo*, January 1978.
- "Change", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Changes At Yukon Indian News", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Changes Possible in Commissioner's Role", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Changes Wanted In New Gun Bill", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Charity Fundraisers: Capital Hotel Kickers``, Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Charles' Story", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Charlie's Chuckles", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Charlie Abel "Retired"", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Charlie Attacks Alcoholism", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Charlie Rivers Dies", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "I Check My Trapline", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Chief's Wife Dies", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Chief & Council Feel Need For Policing Program In Village``, Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Chief Against NCPC Plan for Diversions", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 July 1979.
- "Chief Isaac Crosses Great Divide``, Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Chief Joseph", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Chief Mundessa Club To Restore Ten Traditional Indian Burial Grounds``, *Yukon Indian News*, November 1974.
- "Chief Named in Lawsuit``, Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Chief Stanley James Writes Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Chief`, Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), April 1981.
- "Chiefs and Reps Travel to James Bay Area", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Chiefs Assert Rights", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Chiefs Back Two-Sided Talks", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "Chiefs Decided To Call By-Elections", *Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "Chiefs Do Executive Shuffle``, Kwandur, December 1982.
- "Chiefs Retreat To Eagle Plains", Kwandur, June 1984.
- "Chiefs To Decide On Participation In Revisions", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Chiefs To Get Involved In NIB Revisions Process", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Chiefs Try To Stop Loss Of Traplines", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Chiefs Vote For 1-Government", Kwandur, May 1983.
- "Chiefs Want Changes in Transfer Contract", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Chiefs Want Treaty Re-Negotiated", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Chiefs", Kwandur, February 1984.
- "A Child Dies", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Children's Act Passes Third Reading", Kwandur, April 1984.
- "Children's Books In Ojibwe Published``, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Children's Page", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Children Our Richest Resource", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Children Receive Lead Poisoning Treatment", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Children Taught Own Language", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Children To Design Campground Sticker", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Chipewyan Cree Revise Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "CHMC Stalling On Indian Housing", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "CHON-FM Their First Year!", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Chooutla's Hockey Line-Up", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "The Chooutla Grayling", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Christmas Celebrations", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Christmas Concert", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Christmas Festivities", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Christmas Holidays", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Christmas In Whitehorse Indian Style", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Christmas Is For Children", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Christmas Message NIB President``, Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Christmas Message From Santa Jim...Whitehorse, Yukon``, Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Christmas Message", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "The Chukun Dun Project``, Kwandur, October 1983.
- "Church Apology To Natives", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Church Gave Her A Good Life", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Church Offers Assistance To CYI", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Churches Call For Self-Government``, Dan Sha, April 1987.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Cisco Enjoys Fire Prevention Program", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Cisco Joins YTG Fire Department", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "City Council Supports Band Requests", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "City Paying Dickson", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Civil Servant Wrecked Own Career to Help Indian Living Conditions", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition: 75th Anniversary edition*, 22 September 1975.
- "Civil Servants Told To Get On With Job", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Claim Talks Begin At Two Tables", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Claims Forum Scheduled", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Claims Policy To Deny Natives", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Clan Justice", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Clara Tizya She Did What She Could``, Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "Clark Meets With Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Classroom Report", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Clean Up Yard, Shooting Caribou", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "A Clear Head About Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Closing the Gap", OptiMST, December 1976.
- "Clothes", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Co-Operate & Communicate``, Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Co-Ordinators Hired", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Co-Ordinators Play Very Vital Role Lacosse", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Collision Course", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Coming Into Daylight", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Comings and Goings", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1985.
- "Comment on Land Claims and Aboriginal Rights", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Commentary By Owenadeka", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Commentary", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, July 1988.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, September 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, October 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Commission In Uproar", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Commissioner's Message To Yukon Indians", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Commissioner Pearson Agrees To Inquiry On "Al Lueck Affair"", *Yukon Indian News*, 6 December 1977.
- "Committee Established to Review Land Claims", Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Committee Investigates Youth's Death", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Committee Meets About Hostel", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Committee On Land Claims Formed", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Committee Questions Naysmith On New Process", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Committee To Meet Allmand In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Communication Societies a Vital Stepping Stone", Dannzha, March 1993.

"Communications In Radio", Yukon Indian News, December 1974. "Communications Need Inspires Youth Conference", Yukon Indian News, January 1975. "Communications Society Host Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976. "Communications Society", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. "Communications Valuable Tool", Yukon Indian News, January 1975. "Communities Get Boost From Self-Healing", Dannzha, 13 December 1991. "Communities", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984. "Community Concerns", Kwandur, July 1983. "Community Correspondent Workshop", Dan Sha, June 1987. "Community Crafts Outlets Coming", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Community Development Discussed At Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977. "Community Development Up For Discussion", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976. "Community Development``, Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, November 1991. "Community Elders Profile", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977. "Community Election Near Completion", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976. "Community Favours Prohibition", Dannzha, January 1992. "Community Health Representative's Workshop", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986. "Community Health Workers Help Bridge Cultural Gaps", Yukon Indian News, November 1974. "Community Hearings In Burwash And Destruction Bay", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. "Community Instructors In Whitehorse For Upgrading Course", Yukon Indian News, July 1975. "Community Negotiators Appointments Underway", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977. "Community News: Beaver Creek", Dan Sha, October 1987. " <u>``</u>, *Dan Sha*, November 1986. ..\_\_\_\_ ``, Dan Sha, December 1986. "Community News: Burwash Landing", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986. "Community News: Burwash", Dan Sha, June 1987. \_``, *Dan Sha*, April 1987. ٢٢ \_``, *Dan Sha*, August 1987. ..-..-``, Dan Sha, October 1987. ``, *Dan Sha*, October 1986. ..\_ \_``, *Dan Sha*, November 1987. ۔ د ``, *Dan Sha*, November 1986. ..-..-, Dan Sha, December 1987. "Community News: Carcross", Dan Sha, February 1987. "Community News: Champagne", Dan Sha, April 1987. "Community News: Champagne/Aishihik``, Dan Sha, December 1986. " ``, Dan Sha, 7 February 1986. "Community News: Dawson City``, *Dan Sha*, 20 June 1986. "Community News: Kwanlin Dun``, *Dan Sha*, 10 January 1986. "Community News: Mayo", Dan Sha, July 1987. ``, *Dan Sha*, June 1987. "Community News: Old Crow", Dan Sha, April 1987. \_``, *Dan Sha*, June 1987. ٢٢ ..-, Dan Sha, March 1987.

``, *Dan Sha*, July 1987. " .د , Dan Sha, August 1987. *Dan Sha*, September 1987. **د** د ..\_\_\_\_ ``, Dan Sha, December 1987. "Community News: Ross Rive", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986. "Community News: Ross River", Dan Sha, November 1987. "Community News: Selkirk", Dan Sha, July 1987. ``, Dan Sha, November 1987. "Community News: Watson Lake", Dan Sha, November 1987. ``, Dan Sha, December 1987. "Community News: Whitehorse/Kwanlin Dun``, Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "Community Profiles - Atlin", Shakat, Summer 1988. "Community Profiles - Burwash", Shakat, Summer 1988. "Community Profiles - Carcross", Shakat, Summer 1987. ``, Shakat, Summer 1988. "Community Profiles - Carmacks", Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Dawson City", Shakat, Summer 1988. "Community Profiles - Dawson/Moosehide``, Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Haines Junction/Champagne``, Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Kluane", Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Mayo", Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Old Crow", Shakat, Summer 1988. ``, Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Pelly Crossing/Fort Selkirk", Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Pelly", Shakat, Summer 1988. "Community Profiles - Ross River", Shakat, Summer 1988. ``, Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Teslin", Shakat, Summer 1988. ``, Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Watson Lake", Shakat, Summer 1988. ``, Shakat, Summer 1987. "Community Profiles - Whitehorse", Shakat, Summer 1987. ``, Shakat, Summer 1988. "Community Profiles: Carcross", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985. "Community Profiles: Carmacks", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985. "Community Profiles: Champagne", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985. "Community Profiles: Champagne", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985. "Community Profiles: Dawson/Moosehide", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985. "Community Profiles: Kluane", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.

"Community Profiles: Mayo", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.

- "Community Profiles: Old Crow``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Pelly Crossing/Fort Selkirk", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Ross River``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Teslin", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Vera McGinty", Stewart Valley Voice, 8 February 1992.
- "Community Profiles: Watson Lake``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Profiles: Whitehorse``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Community Reporters: Old Crow News, Upper Liard, Watson Lake News, Carcross News", *Yukon Indian News*, January 1976.
- "Community Reporters: Pelly Crossing News, Upper Liard News", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Community Reports", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, February 1983.
- *"\_\_\_\_\_", Kwandur*, January 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, October 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, November 1983.
- "Community Reports: Carcross News, Watson Lake News, Dawson News, Haines Junction News", *Yukon Indian News*, December 1975.
- "Community Reports: Carmacks News, Kluane Indian Village News, Haines Junction News, Yukon Hall News", *Yukon Indian News*, 3 March 1976.
- "Community Reports: Champagne, Watson Lake, Mayo News, Yukon Hall News", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Community Spirit", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "A Community Workshop Project``, Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Company First Y.T. Explorers", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Completion Of Dempster Highway Could Wipe Out Herd``, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Concerned About Colonization", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Concerned About Yukon Indian Land Claims Isaac", *Yukon Indian News*, 27 September 1977.
- "Concerned Over Lack Of Response", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Concerned Over Loss of Rights", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Concerns On Native Issues", *Dan Sha*, December 1987.
- "Concerns Voiced RE Lack of Recreation", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Conference Brings Women Together", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Conference First For Inuits", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Conference On Americas Indians To Be Held Sept.", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Conference On Planning: Native Corporations", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Conference To Be Held In North", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.

- "Confirmed Position As Chairman Is Difficult Johnson", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Conflict Ahead CYI Responds", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Confusion Surrounds Squatters' Future'', Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Congrats On Name Change", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Congratulations", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Connections Made", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Conservation In The Yukon: Jimmy Cares", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Constitution Must Protect Us", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Constitution To Protect Land Claims", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "Constitutional Conference Fails To Reach Amendment", Kwandur, March 1984.
- "Constitutional Inquiry Sensible", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Constitutional Rights Still Far``, *Dan Sha*, March 1987. "Contemporary Communities``, *Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land*, Summer 1984.
- "Continents Oldest Trail Cuts Across Yukon", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Control, Not Funds Is Indian School Issue", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 January 1979.
- "Controversial Program Continues For Year", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Controversy Over Hiring", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Controversy Over Quick CYI Election", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Coolican Report Released", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "COPE Feds Reach Tentative Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "COPE Claim Likely To Remain Unchanged``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 September 1978.
- "COPE Pleased With Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "COPE Wants Yukon's North Slope", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "COPE Will Not Re-Negotiate Claim", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "COPE", Kwandur, February 1984.
- "Corporation Formed", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Cotterill On Policy", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 September 1978.
- "[Council for Yukon Indians Educational Project]", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Council for Yukon Indians", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Council to Be Appointed Soon", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Counsel Firm Receives Budget Increase And Criticism", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Counting Subsistence Dollars", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Courses Still Available At Vocational School", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Court Held In Village", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Courts Treat Indian Cases Lightly", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 February 1979.
- "Courtworkers Now Available In Communities", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "CPU Supports Native Claims", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Crackdown On Smoking", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Cracross News", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Craft Shop Open At Teslin", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Crafts Centre Opens In Haines Junction", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Crafts Locals Organized", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Cree Claim Settled", Dan Sha, February 1987.

- "Cree Family Releases Record Album", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Cribbage Tournament", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Crime Prevention Methods For Natives By Natives", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Crisis "Self-Evident" Northern B.C. Indians Caught In Jurisdictional Jungle``, Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977.
- "Crombie New Approach To Land Claims", Watson Lake Sign Post, 26 July 1985.
- "Cross-Cultural Coordinators Now In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Cross-Cultural Coordinators Start Training", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Cross Cultural Wilderness Camp", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "Crossroads Has Moved", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Crow Finds Blanket; Crow Loses His Eye; Crow Loses His Nose; Crow Finds New Brother; Crow Fools His Brother Deer", *Yukon Indian News*, October 1975.
- "Crow Flats Must Be Saved", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "[Cultural Activities]", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, July 1985.
- "Cultural Centre Will Establish Indian Identity", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "Cultural Co-Ordinators Complete Basic Training", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Cultural Ed Advised to Consolidate", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Cultural Education Implemented", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Cultural Education Society", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Cultural Genocide", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Cultural Night Drew Large Crowd At The YWCA", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Curriculum Development Centre Proposed``, Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Custer Award", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "CYC Evaluates Friendship Centre", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "CYC Worker Involved In Varied Projects", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "CYI's Constitutional Specalist", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "CYI 1985 Activity Update", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "CYI Addresses Alaska Hearings", Kwandur, March 1984.
- "CYI Aids Youth Training", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "CYI And YCS Plan Court Action", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "CYI Appears Before Committee On Racism", Kwandur, November 1983.
- "CYI Appoints Edi Bohmer To Pipeline Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "CYI Assembly Weathers Storm", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "CYI Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "CYI Audio Visual Department In Production", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "CYI Backs Combined Government In Towns Even If YTG Backs Out", *Kwandur*, February 1983.
- "CYI Backs Fight For Recovery Of Tlingit Artifacts", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "CYI Brd Of Director Meet In Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "CYI Brings Concerns to Canadian Public", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "CYI Calls COPE Claim Deficient", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 August 1978.
- "CYI Calls Halt To Dempster Hwy Construction", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "CYI Candidates", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "CYI Chairman Addresses NEB", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.

- "CYI Chairman Makes Strong Appeal", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "CYI Chairman Travels To Washington, D.C.", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "CYI Chairperson Supports Project", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "CYI Challenges NEB Decision", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "CYI Clashes With YTG Views On Future Of Indian People", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "CYI Communications Holds Workshops", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "CYI Communications Reports On The Year", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 April 1977. "CYI Communications Visits Communities", *Yukon Indian News*, 23 March 1977.
- "CYI Communications Workshop For Student Contract Workers", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "CYI Community Negotiators", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "CYI Constitution Inadequate", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "CYI Contact Persons Attend Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "CYI Criticizes Sex Program", Dannzha, May 1992.
- "CYI Doubts Gov't Post", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "CYI Election To Be Held May 17, 1984", *Kwandur*, April 1984.
- "CYI Elections Held At Carcross", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "CYI Elections", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "CYI Enrolling Eligible People", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "CYI Exec Shaft Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "CYI General Assembly Highlights", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "CYI General Assembly In Mayo July 5-8", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "CYI General Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- <u>``, Yukon Indian News</u>, 27 April 1977.
- ", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "CYI Hires First Communications Officer", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "CYI Housing Program Cutback", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "CYI In Yellowknife", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "CYI Inquiry Still Unsettled", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "CYI Investigates Wounding Of Johnnie Dick", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "CYI Lawyer To Present Submission To Berger Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "CYI Makes Steps To Resume Negotiations", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "CYI Meeting May 20", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "CYI Meeting", News at the Landing, 14 February 1979.
- "CYI Membership Going to Polls December 18", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "CYI Newsletter: Negotiation Impasse Requires Creative Thinking", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "CYI Object", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "CYI Outraged by Refusal to Renew Housing Deal", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "CYI Productions Presents Teslin Wood", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "CYI Proposal To Involve Natives In Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "CYI Proposes Indian Control Of Pipeline Through Corporation", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.

- "CYI Quiet On Stance For Vote``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 September 1978.
- "CYI Reaffirm Position", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "CYI Receives Research Monies", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "CYI Reorganizes", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "CYI Researches Land Claim Negotiations", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "CYI Responds To Formation Of Committee", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "CYI Shocked Over NEB Ruling", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "CYI Should Heed Lysyk", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "CYI Softens Stance Against NPA Hearings", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "CYI Sponsors A Negotiating Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "CYI Sponsors Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "CYI Staff Go To Carcross", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "CYI Still Undecided On Inquiry``, *Yukon Indian News*, 27 April 1977. "CYI Supports Planning Process``, *Yukon Indian News*, 9 February 1977.
- "CYI Threatens to Pull Out of Land Claims Talks", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "CYI To Discuss COPE Claim", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "CYI To Fight NEB Decision", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "CYI To Hold Negotiators Workshops", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "CYI To Hold Territorial Elections", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "CYI To Present Working Paper In Fall``, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "CYI to Review Land Claims Agreement", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "CYI Wants Better Communications", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "CYI Welcomes New Commissioner Art Pearson", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "CYI Witnesses Told Inquiry of Alaska Highway Experiences", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "DA Petitioned for Liard Band Elections", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Dan Sha's Funding Problems", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Dan Sha's Funding Woes", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Dan Sha Advisors", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Dan Sha Candidate Interview", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Dan Sha Important, Needs Public Support", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Dan Sha Shutdown", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Dancers To Participate In Expo", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Daniels Speaks Bitterly On Inadequate Housing In Alberta``, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Danny Joe Wins Tatchun Election", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Danny Musqua Editor", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Danny Musqua, Court Worker, Graduates", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Dannzha Faces New Changes", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Dannzha Returns Adding the Aboriginal Perspective", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Dannzha Says...", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "DanSha Needs New Design", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Dave Joe Reviews Claim Progress And Agreements Signed So Far", Kwandur, April 1983.

"David Joe Elaborates on Justice", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Dawson Band Recovers From Past", *Shakat*, Summer 1989.
- "Dawson Band Signs \$4.8 Million Federal Funding Deal", Klondike Sun, 12 September 1991.
- "Dawson Boxers Bring Gold Medal Home", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Dawson Charlie Found First Gold", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Dawson Community News", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1985.
- "Dawson Elders Re-Dedicate Marriage Vows After 70 Years", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Dawson First Nation Hall Re-Opens", Klondike Sun, 17 October 1991.
- "[Dawson Indian Band's New Member]", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, July 1985.
- "Dawson Indian Band Annual Community Dinner", Klondike Sun, 17 January 1991.
- "Dawson Indian Band Election Results", Klondike Sun, 13 December 1990.
- "[Dawson Indian Band Landscaping Project]", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- "Dawson Moosehide Village And Graves Get A Facelift", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Dawson Resident Decorated For Bravery", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Dawson", Atlin News-Miner, 20 April 1940.
- "The Day The Sun Was Sick", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "A Day Without Bob...", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "A Deal For Native Broadcasting", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Dean Of Law To Head Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Dear First Nation of Nacho Nyak Dun Citizens", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Death of First Nations Teacher Mourned by Yukoners", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Decision To Be Made On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Dedicated To Mary Luke Of Carmacks", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "[Dedication to John Alfred]``, *Dannzha*, March 1992.
- "Delegates Arrested On Vague Charges", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Demand Inquiry Into "Bigotry And Abuse"", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Democracy", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Demonstration Held At Cemetery", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Demonstrators Protest Treatment Of Indians", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Dempster Highway A Threat To Caribou, Old Crow People", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Dempster Threatens Caribou", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Dene and Metis Agree on Unity Issue", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Dene Assembly Calls For Abolition Of NWT Council", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "DENE Housing Ready For Two New Programs", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "A Dene Migration", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Dene Nation", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Dene Nets'edet'an Is Back in Business Thanks to Community Development Grant``, *Dannzha*, 22 May 1992.
- "Dene Present Their Case And Hope", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Dene Will Not Change Land Claim", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 October 1978.
- "Depression, Drugs And Kids", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Dept. Of Indian Affairs 40 Years Of Change``, Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Dept. Of White Affairs", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.

"Dewhurst Learning Ropes Of New Job", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.

- "DIAND Turn Down Yukon COPE Request", Northern Times (MF N-25), 15 September 1978.
- "DIAND Won't Be Spilt", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "A Different Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Dinner Given", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Disappointed In Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Disappointed Over First Circumpolar Conference", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Discovering Good Things About Myself", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Discussing Human Rights", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Disinterest Kills Camp", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Displeased with Appointment", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Diversion Conference A Disappointment", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Diversion Conference Held", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Doctor Fights For Holistic Practice", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Document No. 3 Eligibility", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Doing My Father's Work", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Dome Gulf Drilling Will Not Continue``, Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Don't Drink Water From Lake Lebarge``, Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Don't Surrender Title", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Donner Foundation Approves Grant For Indian Program", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Doris McLean A Busy Woman", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "DOYON Largest Corporation Resulting From Settlement``, Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Draft Position Paper Ready By November 15", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Dramatic Soliloquy", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "DRIE Funds Business", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Dried Meat", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Drop-In Centre For New Youth Society", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Drugs: For A Lost Cause", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "The Drum Is Mother Earth's Heart Beat", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Drury Makes Sense But So Does George Erasmus", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Drury To Advise Trudeau On Constitutional Development In NWT``, *Yukon Indian News*, 4 August 1977.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Detox Centre", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Developing Cultures", Shakat, Summer 1987.

<sup>&</sup>quot;\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.

<sup>&</sup>quot;DIA - Acting Director", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.

<sup>&</sup>quot;DIA Holds Work Shop", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.

<sup>&</sup>quot;DIA Offers Lease To Band", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.

<sup>&</sup>quot;DIA Sponsors Band Training", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.

<sup>&</sup>quot;DIAND Speaker To Be At NRC", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 September 1978.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Dual Education System Has Little YTG Appeal``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 25 January 1979. "Dysentery On Increase In Whitehorse``, *Yukon Indian News*, 3 November 1976.

- "Early Yukon Cultures", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "EARP Says Okay To Footnotes", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Easterson Attends Conference On Canadian Multiculturalism``, *Yukon Indian News*, 21 June 1977.
- "Easterson Corrects CBC", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Easterson, Lacosse Attend Seminar In Alaska", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Eat The Sky", *Shakat*, Summer 1989.
- "Economic Dev'ment Fund Refused", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Economic Development Officer Wants Ideas From People", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Economic, Constitutional Development Given Equal Priority with Land Claims", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 6 February 1979.
- "Ecstacy Of Rita Joe In Tenth Season", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Ecumenical Fund Raising", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Editor's Message", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "Editorial Buchanan Advocate Or Adversary", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Editorial Order Of Canada Why Now?", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Editorial Remember The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Editorial Stab In Back", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Editorial The Right To Vote", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Editorial This Spring", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Editorial What Are They Made Of?", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Editorial Words A Powerful Drug", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Editorial", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, August 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, September 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, 10 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dan Sha*, November 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dannzha*, 1 November 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dannzha*, 13 December 1991.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dannzha*, January 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dannzha*, March 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dannzha*, April 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dannzha*, 22 May 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dannzha*, October 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Dannzha*, 5 June 1992.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, North Wind, January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, November 1974.

Yukon Indian News, May 1975. .د Yukon Indian News, July 1975. ςς\_ Yukon Indian News, April 1975. " Yukon Indian News, February 1975. "An Editorial", Yukon Indian News, January 1975. "Editorial", Yukon Indian News, October 1975. ٢٢ , Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977. . د Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977. ۲. Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. ςς Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977. -، Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977. ۔ Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977. . د Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977. ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. ،د Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977. ۔ Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977. ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977. ۲. Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977. -د Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. ۔ Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. . د Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978. ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978. ~ Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978. .. Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978. ۔ Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978. ٠. Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982. "Edmonton Trys New Concept", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977. "Education - a Contentious Issue", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978. "Education - A Way To A Better Life", Yukon Indian News, September 1975. "Education Act Report Meets Indian Needs, But Lacks Guaranteed Representation", Dan Sha, December 1987. "Education Centre Proposal Up For Discussion", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977. "Education Department Supports Indian Programs", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977. "Education Department", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974. "Education Dept. Offers Cree Language", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976. "Education Discussed In Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976. "Education Involves Community", Yukon Indian News, December 1975. ""Education Is A Political Division"", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976. "Education Must Change To Become Relevant To Indians", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "The Education Of Indian Children", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974. "Education Problems Not Unique To Y.T.", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976. "Education Seminar Held", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976. "Education Week", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977. "Education", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.

٢٢

- "Educators Strive For Co-Operation", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Edzerzas Celebrates 60th Anniversary", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Eight Candidates For CYI Executive", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Elder Committed To Land Claims", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Elder Remembers Alaska Highway Construction", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Elder Woman Joins Ministry", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Elderia McHugh", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Elders And Experts Work Together To Find The 1870's", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Elders Attend Health Session", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Elders Christmas Party Planned", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Elders Council Postponed", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Elders First Christmas Dinner", Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977.
- "Elders Money Lever For Land Claims", Kwandur, May 1984.
- "Elders on Land Claim List Do Not Agree with CYI Cutbacks to Their Payroll Cheques", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Elders Receive Heritage Award", Klondike Sun, 14 March 1991.
- "Elders Say the Essence of Spirituality Is in Each Person's Genetic Memory", *Dannzha*, 22 May 1992.
- "Elders Stress Language And Culture", Kwandur, July 1984.
- "Elders To Have Larger Role In CYI", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "Elders To Meet At Champagne", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Elders Workshop Considered A Success", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Election Date Set for Carmacks Chief", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Election Day For CYI Executive", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Election Fever", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Election for Kwanlin Dun", Dannzha, December 1992.
- "Election Time Again!", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Elections November 1978", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Eligibility Requirements To Be Discussed", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Elijah's Back in CYI", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Elijah Appointed To Order Of Canada", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Elijah Harper Addresses CYI's Assembly", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "Elijah Receives Award", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Elijah Smith: A Man with a Vision", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Eliza Van Bibber School Opened In Pelly", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Eliza Van Bibber", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Elkema Winter Carnival '76``, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Emergency Evacuation Procedures", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Emphasis On Development Of Yukon Indian People", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Emphasis On Native People At Social Service Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Employees Assured Of Little Change In Status", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Empty Claim", Northern Times (MF N-25), 25 July 1978.
- "Encourage Native Input", Dan Sha, November 1986.

"Energy Resources On Indian Land", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.

- "Enrolment Yukon Indian Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Enrolment Open At Vocational School", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Environmental Panel Also Formed", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Environmental Panel Expands Terms Reference", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Equality For Indian Education", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Equitable Participation In Transfer Calls For Qualified Personnel Joe", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Erasmus Says Southern Support Is There; It Just Has to Be Tapped", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Erasmus To Work On Constitution", Kwandur, October 1983.
- "Ethel Tisiga Executive Assistant To CYI Chairman Danny Johnson", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Evaluation On Indian Women Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Evaluation Team Visits Cult. Ed. Centres", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "An Eventful Gathering", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Events Of The Past Year", Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977.
- "Evidence Of Old Crow Ancestors", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Excellent Turnout At Teslin In April", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Exchange Student Visits Yukon", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Exerpts From The Berger Report", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- \_``, Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. "
- \_``, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. ..\_\_\_\_
- ..-\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Experiment In Teaching", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Exploitation Without End: Native Viewpoint", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Expo Ernie On Tour", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Eyesight a Factor in Death", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Faces Old and New", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Facing Land Claim Decisions", Kwandur, December 1982.
- "Failed To Resolve Problems", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Family Life Educator Hired", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Family Members Hurt by Letter", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "A Farewell Message From Elaine West", Nahuzhi Hunday, 29 July 2002.
- "Farewell! Sharon And Allen", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Faro Back On Track", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Fate of Land Claims and Self-Government Now Relies on the Federal Government", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Father Rigand Hockey Tournament", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Faulkner Announces 18 Scholarships", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Faulkner Listens To Burwash Beefs", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Faulkner Promises to Amend Indian Act", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Faulkner Says Hurry Up to CYI", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Faulkner To Meet With NCPC", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 19 September 1978. "FBDB Helps Small Businesses", *Dan Sha*, October 1987.

"Feasibility Study Undertaken On Native Policy", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977. "Feature", Dan Sha, July 1988. "February 11, 1981", North Wind, 16 February 1981. "Federal Money Shortage Slows Land Claims Finals", Dannzha, February 1992. "Federation Of Natives North Of 60", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972. "Federation To Be Forded", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977. "Feels Committed To Being Involved", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977. "Few Natives In Tourism Industry", Dan Sha, November 1987. "Final Contracts For Hwy To Be Called", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977. "Finding A Brother", Dan Sha, July 1988. "Finding The Balance: A Look At The Young Offenders Act", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986. "Fire Starter", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973. "First A Gold Rush", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982. "First Aboriginal Elected to City Council", Dannzha, 29 November 1991. "First Community Alcohol Worker For Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977. "First Conference Held On Women & Economic Dev.", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977. "First CYI Local Meeting Well Attended", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976. "First In Years: Kaska Assembly", Dan Sha, June 1987. "First Indian Academy Launched By Navahos", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977. "First Indian Arts Show", Dan Sha, April 1987. "First Indian College Opened In Regina", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976. "First Indian Loan Advisory Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977. "First Kwiya Study Out", Dan Sha, October 1987. "The First Land Claim", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981. "First Men At Klukshoo", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982. "First Metis Admitted To Bar Association", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976. "First Nation Students Need Cultrally Relevant Material", Dannzha, January 1992. "First National Meeting Of Native Communication Societies", Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977. "First Nations' Leaders and Bureaucrats Work Together", Dannzha, 19 June 1992. "First Nations Celebrate 2002 Graduates", Nahuzhi Hunday, 3 June 2002. "First Nations Contribute to Economy", Dannzha, July 1992. "First Nations Education Commission", Dannzha, 29 November 1991. "First Nations People Not Using Medicine", Dannzha, March 1992. "First Nations to Participate", Dannzha, 5 June 1992. "First Native-Run Program From YTG", Dan Sha, September 1987. "First Native To Commonwealth Games", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976. "First Native Track & Field And Sports Day", Yukon Indian News, July 1974. "First Northern Resource Conference Listens To Indian Concerns", Dan Sha, November 1987. "First Northern Storytelling Festival", Dan Sha, July 1988. "First Part Of Land Claims Forum Held", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977. "The First People", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. <u>Yukon Indian News</u>, August 1975. <u>، (</u> `, Yukon Indian News, September 1975.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "First Recreation Workshop Held", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "First Round of Stratton Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "First Slowpitch Tournament Brings In Eleven Teams", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "First Steps To Amalgation Approved", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "First Tannery Soon To Be Opened", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "First Territory Wide Election", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "The First Time They Know Kotzen (Whiteman)", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "First To Form Community Council", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "[First Wedding of Native Person in 40 Years]``, Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, July 1985.
- "First Youth Organization Formed", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "First Yukon Map", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "The First Yukoner", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), May 1986.
- "Firth Angered By Sterilization Policy", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Firth On James Bay", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Fishcamps Along The Pelly River", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Fishermen Need Help", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Fishing Case Establishes Principle", Klondike Sun, 11 April 1991.
- "Fishing For Food Is Work Too", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Fishing Ground Wants It Exclusively For Indians", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "FMC: "It Was A Class Act"", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Focus On Dixon Lutz Of Liard Band", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Focus On Sam Johnson, Chief Of Teslin Band", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Folkfestival 1974", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- ""Follow Your Dreams"", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Fontaine New General Director", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Foothills Avoids Real Issues Claims Conservation Society", *Yukon Indian News*, 1 December 1976.
- "Foothills Negligent Says Whitehorse Social Worker", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Foothills Pipeline Faced Gruelling Week", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Foothills Pipeline Faces Opposition Warn Indian Group", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "Foothills Pipeline Holds Community Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Foothills Pipeline Woos Native People", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Foothills Shut Out At Community Hearing", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Foothills Sponsors Another Tour", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "For A Strong, Self Governed Yukon", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "For Better Homes", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "For Our Children Tomorrow Assembly A Success", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "For Our People", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "For Your Information", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Forest Fire Suppression", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "The Forgotten People", *Dannzha*, 19 June 1992.

"Formation Of The Yukon Indian Recreation Committee", Yukon Indian News, June 1974. "Fort Nelson Hockey Club Gives Kudos", Dan Sha, February 1987. "Fort Selkirk Burns!", Shakat, Summer 1989. "Foster Parenting Rewarding And Needed: Edzerza", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Found "Not Guilty" In Death Of Coreen", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "Found by Indians", Whitehorse Tribune, 21 July 1900. "Four-Day Native Culture Event", Dannzha, 22 May 1992. "Four Board Members Elected At Assembly", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Fourteen Years Of Battling", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Fourth Annual Cultural Exchange", Dan Sha, July 1988. "Frank Lacosse New Editor", Yukon Indian News, December 1974. "Frankish Finds Gov't Jobs For Indians", Yukon Indian News, October 1975. "Freddie Stick Goes Trapping", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981. ``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980. "Freedom To Try", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977. "Friends Meet At Fish Camp", Dan Sha, September 1986. "Friendship Centre", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Friendship Centres Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. "From Herbs To Scalpels", Shakat, Summer 1987. "From Na-Dene To Today", Shakat, Summer 1988. "From the Chief...", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, November 1991. "From the Editor", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), March 1981. "From the Executive Director", Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter, January 1992. "From: The Sourdough", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991. "Frost Elected", Dan Sha, December 1986. "Frost For R'Vous", Yukon Indian News, January 1975. "Funding Comes In", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Funding Problems For YNB Recreation Programs", Yukon Indian News, September 1975. "Funding Provided For Native Internship Program", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986. "Funds For Recreation Rentals Now Available", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "Funds Needed For Quake Victims", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976. "Fur Futures", Yukon Indian News, June 1974. "Fur Prices Up", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976. "Fur Sales For February 4-14", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986. "Fur Sales For January 29-31", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986. "Fur Workshops To Be Held", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976. "Futures Planning Has Proposed Budget Slashed", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978. "Futures Planning In Final Stages", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "A Futuristic Vision", Shakat, Summer 1988. "G.A. Wants Compensation For Land", Kwandur, May 1984. "Game Branch Director Finally Appointed", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977. "Game Branch Harass Indians Who Hunt - YNB", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978. "Game Hearings Underway", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986. "Game Mother", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.

- "Ganachis", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Gas From South To American Markets", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Gas Sniffing On Increase Cline", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Gathering For The Salmon Season", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Gathering of the Elders '92", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Geddes Recording History", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "General Assembly To Deal With Land Claims Position Paper", *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "General Business Of The NIB", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "General Public Appear Apathetic Over Indian Land Claims Issue``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "General Support For CYI Election", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "George Edzerza Lost His Status To Work And Educate Children``, *Yukon Indian News*, 13 April 1977.
- "George Henry Does Artwork", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Gerard Attends Speaking Tour in Germany...``, Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Get Out Your Buckets, Pickers", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Get People Involved in Land Claims", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Getting Off to a Good "Start"", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Getting Water", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Gingerbread", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "The Girl And The Grizzly", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "A Girl With Two Husbands", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Girls Raise Money", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Girls Third``, Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Give Language Recognition Says Smith", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Glimpses Of The Past", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Gloria George Talks Of Non-Status Needs", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Gold Is Discovered", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Gone Ratting [You'll Find Me In The Garden]", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Good Hope Lake Problems Unsolved", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Good Hope School", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Good Job Earl, Bernie", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Good Luck Lady", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Good Spirits", Kwandur, May 1983.
- "Good Turn Our For CYI Local Meeting Held At Kishwoot Hall``, *Yukon Indian News*, 30 June 1976.
- "Goodbye and Good Luck Adeline", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Goodbye Bobbi!", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Gopher Days A Success", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Gopher Days Coming", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Gopher Hunt", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.

"Gov't Meet To Discuss GDA", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.

- "Gov't Stalls On Funding", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Gov'ts Cost-Share In Legal Aid Plan", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Government Has Responsibility For Non-Status, Too NCC", *Yukon Indian News*, 5 May 1976.
- "Government Will Help Native Northerners Find Careers", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Graduates", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Grand-Matriarch Passes On", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Grand Opening Of Campagne Hall", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Grandma McLeod Of Dawson City", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Grandpa", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Grandparents Day Letters", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Granny Lill's Seasons", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Grants Made Available For Historians", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Grave Dispute", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Graveyards Being Restored", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Great Year For Han Fisheries", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Green Light On Allocation Of Funds", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Greenpeace Overjoyed At Allmand Decision", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Greetings Bro In Mission, B.C.", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Greetings From the Band Manager", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), February 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), March 1981.
- "Group Homes Replace Residential Schools", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Guard Gets Absolute Discharge", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Guest Editorial", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Guthridge Still Trying", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "HABITAT Wilson Slams Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Hahai Leader Talks Peace", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Haines Junction August 29", Kwandur, September 1983.
- "Haines Junction News", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1970.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Hallowe'en Tricks", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Halloween Fun", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Halloween Party At Yukon Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Halloween Party", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "The Han Indian", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- "Han Processes Caviar", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Han: Working to Keep a Language Alive", Dannzha, March 1993.
- "Hannah Recalls Vacation Along Yukon River", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Happy Hallowe'en!", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Happy Hours Playschool", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Hard Work Ahead for Negotiators", *Dannzha*, January 1992.
- "[Harold Norris Wedge]``, Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Hart New Manager for NNADAP", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Hats Off To MLA's", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Hayden Wins Support of First Nations People in Jail-Break Case", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Health Commission Meets In Dawson", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Health Transfer Still Under Review", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Health Transfers Face Uncertainty", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Healthy Legends", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Healthy Self-Esteem Vital for Survival", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Hearings Proposed", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Help Record Your History", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Herd Calves In Y.T.", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "A Herd, A Highway, A Hope (?)", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Here Come The Muscle-Bound``, North Wind, January 1986.
- "Heritage Day 1987", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Hidden Knowledge Is A Cultural Treasure Chest``, Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "High Suicide Among Native Youths", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "Highlights Of The Pipeline Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Highlights Of Y.A.N.S.I. 1972", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "Highway '42 Revisited by Yukon Elder", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "Highway Route Possible", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Hike-A-Thon Planned", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Hilda Pohlman Re-Elected", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Historian Wants Information On Natives", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Historical Number of Native Students Graduate", Dannzha, 19 June 1992.
- "Historical Photos On Display At Archives", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "History Of Yukon Indian Days", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Hobbema Powwow", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Hockey Tournament Planned", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Hockey Tourney", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Hold Your Head High", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Home-School Co-Ordinator", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Home-School Coordinator Attends Course``, Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Home For Native Students", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Home School Co-Ordinator Attends Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Homework! Oh, Homework!", North Wind, January 1986.
- ""The Honour Of All"", *Dan Sha*, October 1986.
- "Hootch Wins High Schools For Villages", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Hootchi", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "The Hooting Owls And Shawnclaw", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Hope Springs Eternal With Resumption Of Claims Negotiations", Dan Sha, September 1987.

- "Hostel Office Opened In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "House Of Commons Debates", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Housing YANSI Priority", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Housing Ass'n Off Ground Hopes For Units This Year", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Housing Changes Passed", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Housing Gets Federal Boost", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Housing Program Announced By DIA For On-Reserve Housing", *Yukon Indian News*, 27 September 1977.
- "Housing Study", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- ""How Can Dollar Buy What We Will Suffer" Johnson``, Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "How Do Land Claims Fit Into The Law?", Kwandur, November 1983.
- "How Do You Say ....?", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "How Does Your Community Rate", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "How Good We Used To Live Them Days", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "How Klondike Gold Strike Was Made", Yukon Catholic, 17 August 1913.
- "How Much Alcohol Can You Take", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "How Much More Is Epp Willing to Take", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 July 1979.
- "How The World Began", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "How Thunder Came To Be", *Shakat*, Summer 1988.
- "How To Perform The Sweat Lodge Ceremony", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "How To Retain Our Culture Main Theme Of Seminar``, Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "How We Found The Klondike Gold``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "How Will Fire Affect Caribou...", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Hug, Laugh And Cry More", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Hugh Faulkner Says- Northern Parks Possible", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Human Rights Commission: CYI Meets Fairweather", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Human Rights Day", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Human Rights Lesson", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Human Rights Passed", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Hunter Safety Course Offered Again", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Hunting Issue Still Under Consideration", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Hunting On Dempster Banned For Year", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Hunting Rights Denied In Canada", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Hunting Trip, A Yearly Event At Champagne", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Hunting", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Hydro Dam?", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "I'm A Disillusioned Young Man Lennie", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Identity So Necessary?", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "If a Race Is a Question Then Answers Needed", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 February 1979.
- ""If We Can Do It, You Can Do It", *Dan Sha*, March 1987.
- "Ignorance Of Law No Defence", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.

- "Illegal To Export Electricity", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Illegal To Sell Game", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Impact Information Center In, 2nd Stage Inquiry In Doubt Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Impressed And Informative Tizya", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Impressed With Development Of Indians Margaret", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Impressed With NWT Education", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Improved Medicare Given By Satellite", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Improving Dawson Band Hall", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "In-Service In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "In by Acclamation", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "In Her Father's Footsteps", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "In Support Of Dr. Branigan", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "In The Beginning", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "In The Beginning...", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "In The Dark Of Long Ago``, Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Indian Act Amendment Gives Clear Property Tax Rights", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Indian Act Discriminates", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Indian Act Discriminatory", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Indian Act Left Unchanged", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 October 1978.
- "Indian Act Under Revision", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Indian Activist Seeks End Of Indian Sterilization, Abortion Procedures", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Indian Arrested For Killing Moose", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Indian Art Exhibition At ROM", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Indian Artists To Compete", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Indian Arts & Crafts Meet``, Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Indian Arts And Crafts Becoming Big Business", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Indian Band Blockades Road", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Indian Band Clarifies Position on Hunting Restrictions", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Indian Band News", News at the Landing, 31 October 1979.
- ", News at the Landing, 3 October 1979.
- "Indian Band Secretary Hired", News at the Landing, 16 May 1979.
- "Indian Bands Receive LIP Monies", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Indian Candidate To Challenge PC Leader", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 October 1978.
- "Indian Centre Facilities Improving But Still Need Boost Michelle", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Indian Community Radio", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Indian Constables To Police Sask. Reserves", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Indian Control Of Indian Education", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Indian Craft Shop Doing Well", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Indian Days A Huge Success``, *Dan Sha*, August 1987. "Indian Days Brings In Alanis``, *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977.

- "Indian Days Held At Brooks Brook", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Indian Days", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Indian Education Conference", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Indian Education In The Yukon", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Indian Educator's View", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Indian Federated", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Indian Gloomy About Watson", Northern Times (MF N-25), 17 October 1978.
- "Indian Hardships Of 1938 Nieman", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Indian Housing Company Set Up", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Indian Housing In Political Ring", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Indian Image Should Be Improved``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Indian Integrity Lost In Modern White Society", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "Indian Language Classes Given In Some Yukon Schools", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Indian Languages Gain New Life``, Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Indian Leaders Meet Carter", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "An Indian Legend Of The Long House", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Indian Medicine From Plants", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Indian Needs Should Be Stressed In Schools MLA``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 18 September 1978.
- "Indian Nominated in North Centre Riding``, Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Indian Organizations Agree to Inquiry Into CYI Financial Management``, *Yukon Indian News*, 6 December 1977.
- "The Indian Paint Brush", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Indian People To Get Compensation", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Indian Photos On Display At Archives``, Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Indian Politics Anyone?", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Indian Priest Speaks At AYM Conference", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "The Indian Rendezvous A Very Good Time", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Indian Schools For Indian Children", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Indian Self-Government Recommended``, Kwandur, November 1983.
- "Indian Soldiers Fought For Canada``, Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Indian Songs, Dances and Songs", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Indian Students Are Sensitive", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Indian Tanners Make Soft Leather", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Indian Village Celebrates The New Year With A Lively Dance", Mayo Miner, 8 January 1937.
- "Indian Village Hit Hard by the Flood Disaster", Mayo Miner, 27 June 1936.
- "Indian Village In Quebec Threatened By Fire``, *Dan Sha*, 20 June 1986.
- "Indian Woman Becomes First Justice Of Peace", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Indian Women's Association Newsletter", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Indian Women's Meeting May Be Delayed Too Late``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 13 September 1978.
- "Indian Women Issue Warning", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.

- "Indian Women Lobby For Voice In Revision", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Indian Women Show Many Concerns", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Indians And Whites Differ", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Indians Announce Unified Front", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Indians Before And After", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Indians Being Counted This Summer", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Indians Best Qualified To Handle Indian Problems Moore", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Indians Close Roads", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Indians Demonstrate Can Govern Themselves", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Indians Face Genocide & Enslavement``, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Indians In Canada: 25 Years Of Progress", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Indians Last Chance?", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Indians Launch Land Claim Against B.C. Railway", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Indians Lived In Houses 8,000 Years Ago Archaeologist", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Indians May Lose Program", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978.
- "Indians May Regain State Of Main", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Indians Must Play Bigger Role In Schools", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Indians Of The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Indians Offered Courses", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Indians On Mars!", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Indians on Yukon Are to Be Visited", Yukon World, 11 January 1905.
- "Indians Receive Honours", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Indians Reject \$50 Million", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Indians Should Demand "Power"", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- Indians Threaten Court Action``, Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Infant Mortality Is Higher For Native Kids", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Information Is Issue", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 February 1979.
- "Information Program Begins", Kwandur, October 1983.
- "Information Supplement CYI Organization", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Information Supplement CYI", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Information Workshop At Carmacks", Kwandur, November 1983.
- "Inherent Rights Need Entrenchment Says Kakfwi", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- "Inherit Knowledge From The Indians", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Injustice Has Shaped Their Struggle", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "Inmates Bitter Over Ruling", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Innu Takes Canada To Court", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Inquest And Investigation Called Into Death Of Youth", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Inquest Begins Into Death Of Boy``, *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977. "Inquest Finds No Cause Of Death``, *Yukon Indian News*, 27 September 1977.
- "Inquiry Called Into Native Deaths", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Inquiry Looks Into Native Education", Dan Sha, October 1986.

"Inquiry To Examine Effects Of Pipeline Construction Operation", Yukon Indian News, August

1975.

- "Inside Outside", Klondike Sun, 9 May 1991.
- "Interested In A Nursing Career?", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Interested Persons Organize Memorial Fund", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "International Salmon Treaty Talks Continue``, Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "International Women's Day In Yukon", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Intervention or Support", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Interview With Debbie Kerstein", North Wind, January 1986.
- "An Interview With Faulkner", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Interview With Harold Milroy", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Interview With Jane Josie Montgomery", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Introduction", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Inuit Attack Settlement", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Inuit Boys Building House In Watson Lake", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Inuit Conference In Fall``, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Inuit Health Declining", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Inuit Leader Straight Talker", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Inuit Of Northern Quebec Denounce Land Agreement", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Inuit Produce Own Television Programs", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Inuit Songs Completed", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Inuit Want Own Territory", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Inuit, Metis, Native Funding Cut By Feds", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Inuits Anxious For Settlement", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Iona Campagnola Visits Indian Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Irene``, Kwandur, November 1983.
- "Is the Faro Mine the Pits?", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Isaac Moves Into YNB Office``, Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "The Issues", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "It's Not Too Soon... Election Day", Dannzha, 15 November 1991.
- "It's Only the Beginning", *Dannzha*, January 1992.
- "It's True Grandpa Said So``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "It Was A Joyous Summer Day", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "ITC Board Gets Control Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "IWY Van", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Jackie Joe Named To All-Star Team", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Jackson Attends Indian Legislation Conference", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Jackson New Champagne Band Chief", Northern Times (MF N-25), 29 September 1978.
- "Jackson Resigns", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Jackson Says YNB Office Has Problems", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Jacquot Stresses Indian People Should Be Unified``, Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "James Allen Gives Ottawa CYI Views", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "James Bay Agreement Now Law", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "James Bay Agreement Signed", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "James Bay Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.

- "James Bay Natives Sell Birthright M.P.", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "James Bay Settlement", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Jean Goodwill Concerned With Native Women", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Jean Graham Counting The Votes", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Jean Travels To Inform Women", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Jeff Choy-Hee An Interview", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "JET Program An Attempt To Curb Youth Unemployment``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "Jim Neilson A Great Visit!", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Jobs For Poor", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Jobs For Yukoners Only", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Joe- YNB Working Towards Amalgamation Of Education", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 April 1977.
- "John Taggart Now "Controller"", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Johnson Addresses Legislative Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Johnson Angered Over Alcohol Program In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Johnson Appears Before NEB In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Johnson Demands Moratorium", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Johnson Makes Trip To Navajoland``, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Joseph Johnson Elected New KTB Chief", Northern Times (MF N-25), 16 January 1979.
- "Journalists To Learn About Native People", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Joyus Summer Day Festival", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Junction Raises Money For Champagne", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Junior Hockey Underway", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Just Fiddling Around", Klondike Sun, 8 August 1991.
- "Justice System Studied", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Justice System Under Review", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Justice?", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Kane Misguided Says NCC", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Kane Quits Outreach", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Kane Speaks To NWAC Conference", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Kaska Dena File Suit", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Kaska Survivors", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Kaska Tribal Council Chief, Upset Over "Indian Act"", Dannzha, 19 June 1992.
- "Kaushee's Memorial Bursary Fund", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Kaushee Awards", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Kaushee Harris Dies of Stroke", Northern Times (MF N-25), 12 January 1979.
- "Keeper A Vibrant Actress", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Keeping In Touch In Ottawa", Kwandur, February 1983.
- ""Keeping Traditions Alive"", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Kenora Indians Double Income", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Kiewit Must Meet Old Crow Concerns", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "Killing Our Future", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.

"Kishwoot Blade Class Visits Elem. School", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.

- "Kishwoot Hall Provides One Place For Recreation", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Kishwoot Renovations", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Kitty Smith Captivates At Potpourri", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Kluane Brotherhood Threatens To Take School Issue To the U.N.", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 30 October 1978.
- "Kluane News", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- " ``, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Kluane Tribal Council 1977", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Klukshu Fishing The Traditional Way", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Klukshu", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Koshon Carves At Xmas Workshop", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Kruger Manuel Derickson Before B.C. Supreme Court``, Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "KTB to Ask Ottawa for More Funds for Indian Education", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 10 July 1979.
- "Kutchin General Store", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "The Kutchin People", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Kwaday Kwadan Children's Contest``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Kwaday Kwadan Long Ago People``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Kwanlin Dun Cultural Center", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Kwanlin Dun Day Camp", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Kwanlin Dun First General Assembly", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Kwanlin Dun Moves", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Kwanlin Dun Relocation: Seven More Families Settle In", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Kwanlin Village Relocated", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Kwiya's Final Report", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Labour Standards Ordinance Published``, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Lack of Economic Base Contributing Factor to Extremely High Per Centage of Native Inmates", *Yukon Indian News*, 10 January 1978.
- "Lacosse New Native Court Worker", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Lake Lebarge Local President Worried", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Land-Use Atlas Ready Next Year", Kwandur, October 1983.
- "Land And Taxes Are Liard Concerns", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "Land Claim Forum To Begin Nov. 6", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Land Claim Is Much More Than Money, Says CYI Negotiator", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Land Claim News", Klondike Sun, 25 May 1989.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *St. Elias Echo*, January 1978.
- "Land Claim Package Must Be Approved By Communities", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "Land Claim Settlement Possible By Christmas", Kwandur, November 1982.
- "Land Claim Table Report: Jan 29-Feb 1", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Land Claim Talks Start Again", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "Land Claims CYI Negotiating Structure", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), March 1986.
- "Land Claims A Step Closer", Kwandur, April 1984.

- "Land Claims And National Unity Top Discussions Of NCC Annual", *Yukon Indian News*, 6 July 1977.
- "Land Claims and Self-Government Are Not Separate", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "Land Claims and Self-Government Deal Okayed", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Land Claims Can't Be Separated From Constitution", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.

"Land Claims Continues", Dannzha, December 1992.

- "Land Claims Deal Will Benefit All", *Dannzha*, 13 December 1991.
- "Land Claims Discussed By B.C. Chiefs", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Land Claims Goals: Whats Been Agreed To", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Land Claims Issue And Government Strategy", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Land Claims Meetings Underway Again", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Land Claims Must Be Settled First. Same Here", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Land Claims Negotiations Chosen", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 February 1979.
- "Land Claims Not A New Issue Buchanan", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Land Claims Research", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Land Claims Soon To Resume", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Land Claims Talk Start Without YTG", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Land Claims Talks Adjourned", Northern Times (MF N-25), 23 February 1979.
- "Land Claims Talks Completed", Kwandur, February 1984.
- "Land Claims Target Date Unrealistic CYI Board``, Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Land Claims To Be Settled Without Undue Pressure Allmand``, *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977.
- "Land Claims Topics", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Land Claims Week Attended By CYI Staff In Edmonton", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Land Claims Will Not Be Prejudiced YTG", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Land Claims", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, December 1982.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Shakat*, Summer 1989.
- "The Land Holds So Many Foods!", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Land Important To Bands", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "The Land Is The Culture``, Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Land Of Enchantment", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Land Policy To Reflect Claims", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978.
- "Land Selection A Priority: Talks To Resume", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Lang Says Department Doing Its Best", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "The Language Experience Approach In Elementary Language Arts", *Yukon Indian Education Newsletter*, 1974.
- "Language Feature", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Language Lesson Corrected", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Language Teachers Attend Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Laurine Quewezance", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Law Committee Discuss Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Law Committee Meets With Basford", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Law Committee Submits Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.

"Law Graduates '77 Dave Joe & George Asp", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977. "Law Scholarship Award To Be Presented", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976. "Law Supports Dene Declaration", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976. "Lawyer Lueck Leaves", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "Leaders From BC, NWT, YT Meet", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976. "Leaders Protest Meech Lake", Dan Sha, June 1987. "Leaders Support Final Agreement", Dannzha, 5 June 1992. "Leadership Shouldn't Be Decided By Court", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976. "Leadership Training A Success", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976. "Learning Process" For Mitander CYI Vice-President``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. "Legend - The First Potlatch", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977. "Legend About The Two Boys", Yukon Indian News, May 1975. "Legend of the Brushman", Dannzha, 5 June 1992. "Legend", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976. ", Yukon Indian News, August 1975. "Legend: The First Snowshoe", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977. "Legends", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976. "Leroy Little Bear's Submission To Berger Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976. "Let The Good Times Roll", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976. "Lets Carry One With Our Life", Dan Sha, June 1987. "A Letter From Buffy", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973. "Letter From CYI", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976. "Letter To A Teacher", Yukon Indian News, April 1975. "Letter To NWT Metis Assoc.", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977. "Letters to the Editor [to Emma Donnessy]", *Dannzha*, 5 June 1992. "Letters To The Editor", Yukon Indian News, January 1976. ``, Yukon Indian News, February 1976. ٢٢ ۔، Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. .د Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976. ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976. ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976. ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976. -، Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. .د Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976. ۲، Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976. ،د Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976. ۔، Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976. ζ. Yukon Indian News, July 1974. ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, September 1974. ۲. Yukon Indian News, November 1974. -، Yukon Indian News, July 1975. . د Yukon Indian News, January 1975. ۔، , Yukon Indian News, April 1975.

- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Yukon Indian News*, 24 August 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Yukon Indian News*, 23 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Letters to the Editor", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Letters To The Editors", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Letters", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Liard Band Starting Store In Lower Post", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Liard Band Takes Over Residential School", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Liard Dam: "The Death Of A People"", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Liard Elects First Ever Chief and Council``, Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Liard River One of Great Water Routes Into Canada's Northland``, Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Library Prepares For Pipeline Research Onslaught", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Licence Plates", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Life At Cracker Creek", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.

"Life Before "The Discovery"", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.

- "Life On The Blackstone", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Life Skills Hold Seminar In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Lighting Holds Pipe Ceremony", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "LIP Funds Alcohol Program", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "LIP Funds For Winter Employment", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.

- "LIP Grants Soon To Be Announced", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "LIP Program Begins", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Listen We Have Something To Say", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Listen...We Have Something To Say``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Listen...We Have Something To Say...``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Little Bear Explains Native Philosophy", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "A Little Encouragement... Be Proud of Your First Nation's Culture/Heritage/Tradition``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 28 January 2002.
- "A Lively Day At The Office", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Living Cost Gap Widens Firth", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Lobbying In Europe", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Local Artist Represents Yukon", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Local Happenings", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 6 May 1924.
- "Local Items", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "A Look At The Kaska Dena's Claim", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Loucheux Section", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Loucheux Section", North Wind, January 1986.
- "Love Thy Brother", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Low Cost Housing", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Low Risk Drinking", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Low Turnout Prompts Constitutional Change", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Lower Post Boys Visit Inuvik", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Lower Post Indian School Closed", Yukon Indian News, December 1974.
- "Lucier On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Lucille Birckell``, Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Lucky Hayes Songwriter/Poet``, Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Lueck, CYI Stuck With Costs", Northern Times (MF N-25), 27 July 1978.
- "The Lysyk Inquiry Goes To Haines Junction, Ross River And Teslin", *Yukon Indian News*, 21 June 1977.
- "Lysyk Inquiry Takes A Day Off`, Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Lysyk Inquiry Winds Up", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Lysyk Logical, EARP Wishy-Washy", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Lysyk Support For Pipeline Conditional", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "MacDonald Training", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "MacKay Slams PC Inaction", Northern Times (MF N-25), 14 February 1979.
- "Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Completes Formal Hearings", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Mad Trapper Trail", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Magistrate Honoured With Indian Name", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Magistrate Invites Public To Court Education", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Magistrate Pierce Addresses YANSI Board", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "As Maine Goes", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.

- "Maine Indians Claim Half Of The State", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Major Breakthrough On Land Claims Issue", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Major Changes In CYI Constitution", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Major Churches Reaffirm Support For Project North", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977. "Making Drums", *Dannzha*, December 1992.
- "A Man Ignored", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "The Man Who Stayed With Eagle People", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Management Information System Awarded Contract", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Manager Of The Yukon Indian Centre``, Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Manitoba Indian Bands Receive Compensation", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Manpower Seeks Counsellors", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Manpower Takeover Meets Opposition", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Manpower To Sponsor Student Summer Jobs", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Manuel Heads New World Council Of Indigenous People", *Yukon Indian News*, December 1975.
- "Manuel Might Step Down", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Manuel Tells YNB Don't Negotiate In A Hurry", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Manuel To Attend YNB Exec. Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Manuel", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Many People Enjoy Festival", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "March Is Nutrition Month", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Marg Thompson To Co-Ordinate IWY Seminar", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Marg Thomson New President Native Women's Association", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Margaret Thomson Doctor Of Laws", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Margaret Thomson: Doctor, Teacher, Student``, Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Margaret Workman", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Margetts Speaks On Native Women's Rights", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Married Too Much", Yukon World, 24 January 1905.
- "Mary And Dinah To Travel To Communities", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Mary Easterson Wants Changes In Education Policies Of Territory", *Yukon Indian News*, September 1975.
- "Mary Jane Smith Takes Honour Prize", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Mary Kassi Old Crow Trapper", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Mayo's New Band Office", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Mayo Baha'is Travel to Whitehorse", News at the Landing, 15 February 1980.
- "Mayo Band Signs Lands Claims Agreement", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991.
- "Mayo Battles For Group Home", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Mayo Cafe Now In Operation", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Mayo Elder Injured", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Mayo Indian Band News", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *News at the Landing*, 15 February 1980.
- "Mayo News", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Mayo``, Atlin News-Miner, 25 November 1939.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Atlin News-Miner, 9 December 1939.
- "McCullum Addresses CYI General Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "McKinnion to Chair NPA Tour", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "McKinnon New Commissioner", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "McKnight's First Year Report Card: Failure", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "McKnight Discusses Talks", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "McKnight Visits Yukon", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "McLean Accuses CYI of Favouritism in Land Claims", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "McLean New Court Worker", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "The Meaning Of Equality", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "Medicine", *Shakat*, Summer 1989.
- "Meech Lake Accord: Yukoners Left Out", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Meet The 1986 Native Grads", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Meeting For Trappers", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Meetings and Workshops", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1986.
- "Meetings On Legal Aid``, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Membership Secrets Untangled", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Mental Health", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Mercury Discovered In Old Crow River", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "[Merry Christmas and Happy New Years From Ta'an Kwach'an]``, *Dannzha*, 13 December 1991.
- "Message From Chief Candidates", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), February 1981.
- "A Message From Harry Allen", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, January 1983.
- "A Message From Henry Allen", *Kwandur*, July 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, February 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, May 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, March 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, November 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Kwandur*, December 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, November 1983.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Kwandur*, December 1982.
- "Message From Moosehide", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "A Message From The Principal Of Chooutla", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.

"Messages From Some of the Candidates", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), April 1981.

"Messages From the Councillor Candidates", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), February 1981.

"Metis Association Asks For Land Claims Funding", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.

- "Metis Association Supports Air Traffic Controllers", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Metis Leader Calls for Founding Nations Conference", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Metis Of Manitoba Push Land Case Worth \$2 Billion In Court", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "MIB And Two Gov'ts Meet To Define Roles And Responsibilities``, *Yukon Indian News*, 20 October 1976.
- "Micmac's Present Claim Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Mid-North Garage Opened``, Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Mike Smith Explains Land Claims Positions To Conservatives, NDP", Kwandur, May 1983.
- "Mineral Policy Exploits Says CYT`, Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Mineral Production Up", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Mini-Bus Society Operating Well", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Miss CYI, Miss Native Broadcasting Seek Rendezvous Queen Title``, *Kwandur*, February 1983.
- "Miss Skookum Jim Rendezvous Queen Contestant 1975", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Mission Schools: I Wanted To Learn", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Missionaries", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Mixed Blood", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "MLA's Slam Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "MLA Criticizes New YTG Land Bill``, Kwandur, January 1983.
- "Monumental Discoveries", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Moose Hunt", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Moosehide Indian Council 1921", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Moosehide Lives Again", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Moosehide News", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), April 1986.
- "Moosehide Village Gets A Facelift", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "More Aware Of Indian Education Problems Easterson", *Yukon Indian News*, 1 December 1976.
- "More Money For LIP", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "More Students Go South", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "More Than NWT Artwork", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "More Wit & Wisdom", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "More Yukon Native Content On Television", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Morin Appointed Director Of Operations", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Morley Ecumenical Conference Draws Thousands", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Morrow Leaving", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Most Foully Murdered", Caribou Sun, 16 May 1898.
- "Mounsey Appointed Corrections Administrator", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Mountaineering Course", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Mountie Charge With Assault", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "MP Vows To Fight Gov't Bill C-9", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Mr. & Mrs. Yukon", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Mrs. Emma Shorty, C.E.L.C. Making "A Better World For All Children" At F.H. Collins``, Dan Sha, December 1987.

"Mukluk Parka Industry Get Automation", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. "Multi-Million Dollar Program To Continue", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976. "Multiculturalism As State Policy - 2nd Conference", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976. "Museum Opened In Burwash", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976. "Museum Returns Human Remains", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977. "Mush To Alaska", Shakat, Summer 1987. "My Camping Trip To Tatchun Creek", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977. "My Excellent Trip To Carmacks", North Wind, 16 February 1981. "My Great Land", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976. "My Hunting Trip", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976. "Myth Of Etegel - Medicine Man", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977. "N.C.P.C. Goes To The People?", Yukon Indian News, December 1974. "Na-Cho Nyak Dun Reach First Nation Agreement", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 June 1991. "NACAP To Begin Alcohol Education", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "NACAP To Combat Alcoholism", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977. "Name Taken Off Human Rights Petition", Dan Sha, March 1987. "Names Needed For Queens Candidate", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977. "NAPO Holds Annual Meeting In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976. "National Leaders Join Local Leadership", Dannzha, August 1992. "National Native Alcohol Abuse Program Set Up", Yukon Indian News, April 1975. "National Native Art Collection", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982. "National Native Women's Groups Meet In Whitehorse", Dan Sha, August 1986. "National President Fails To Show", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "Nations Should Share Wealth", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Native Alcohol Awareness Program Ends", Yukon Indian News, July 1974. "Native Alcohol Awareness Program Said To Be Objective And Informative", Yukon Indian News, June 1974. "Native Am. Converge On Capital", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Native Artisans Travel To Montreal", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976. "Native Bans Battle Alcoholism", Dan Sha, July 1986. "Native Businesses Funded", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986. "Native Cancer Death Increased", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976. "Native Clubs Formed", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. "Native Construction Holds First Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977. "Native Contractors Form Company", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976. "Native Council Of Canada Advances Interests Of Non-Status Indians", Yukon Indian News, April 1975. "Native Council Of Canada Concerned About Gun Bill", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Native Council Of Canada Presents Native Country", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976. "Native Council Of Canada Sues Airlines", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "Native Courtworker Info", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978. "Native Courtworker Trainee Selected", Yukon Indian News, November 1974. "Native Courtworkers Set Up To Aid All - Skookies", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.

- "Native Courtworkers", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Native Crafts- Growing Industry", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Native Crafts Talk Open Potpourri", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Native Crafts To Be Displayed At Commonwealth Games``, *Yukon Indian News*, 10 November 1977.
- "Native Culture Taught Will Promote Harmony", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Native Diversion Conference Cancelled", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Native EDA Needs Not Met``, Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Native Education Study", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Native Education Wanted In Schools", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Native Elders Recall Dempster Memories", Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "Native Employment Division Introduced To Yukoners", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Native Employment Study In PSC Is Completed", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Native Entrepreneurs Want to Form Tourism Organization", Dannzha, 22 May 1992.
- "Native Folklore Guest Philip", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Native Foods Good For You Says Expert", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Native Foods Vs. White Foods", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Native Graduates Honoured", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Native Half-Way House Approved", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Native Healing Techniques Can Help Alcoholics and Addicts", Dannzha, 8 May 1992.
- "Native Hockey Team", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Native Hockey Tournament", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Native Hockey Walloped", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Native Housing A National Disgrace", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Native Housing Assoc. To Be Formed", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Native In Contact With The Law", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Native Kindergartens Expand", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Native Language Award", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Native Language Controversy Not Resolved", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Native Language Day Marked by Yukon Display in Mall``, Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Native Language Innovations Project", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Native Language Issue Unresolved", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Native Language Lesson", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Native Language Needs Status: T'len``, Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Native Language Program Still "Up-In-Air"", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Native Language Program Still Unresolved", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Native Language Workshop Held", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Native Languages Of The Yukon", *Shakat*, Summer 1990.
- "Native Languages Project", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Native Languages Revival", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Native Law Students Number 30", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Native Leader's Meet to Discuss Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Native Leader Suicides", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Native Leaders Chosen For CYI", Dan Sha, July 1986.

"Native Notes", Dan Sha, December 1986.

- "Native Organizations Shocked At Lang's Action", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Native Organizations Support Remedial Tutor Program", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Native Owned Fibre Glass Firm Opens For Business", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Native Participation Called For", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Native Post Secondary Students Return South", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Native Products Brochure Available", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Native Queen Candidate", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Native Reps Will Participate In Funding Allocations For The First Time``, *Yukon Indian News*, 22 November 1977.
- "Native Rights Conference Was Just The First Round", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "Native Rights Confirmed Convention", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Native Students Attend College Outside", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Native Students on Teaching Program", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Native Tanned Leather Very Different", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Native Tanning Course Held At Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Native Tanning, Secret To Quality", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Native Teams Win In Bonspiel", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Native Theatre Rave Reviews", *Dan Sha*, December 1987.
- "Native Values Can Save World``, *Dan Sha*, June 1987.
- "Native Women Demand Better Deal", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Native Women Meet Standing Committee", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Native Women Should Get More Organized", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Native Women Want More Support And Recognition", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Native Women", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Native Youth", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Natives And The Law", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Natives Call For Moratorium On Logging", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Natives Did Not Get Everything", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Natives Discuss Effects of Young Offenders Act", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Natives Do Well In Phone Book Cover Contest", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Natives May Hold Clue To Fate Of Lost Soviet Flyers", Mayo Miner, 29 April 1938.
- "Natives Need A Hand Up", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Natives Not Invited To Take Part", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Natives Want To Run Kluane Park", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Natives Win Three Seats", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Navajos Ask Share Of Wealth", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Navajos Run Own School In Arizona", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Naysmith New Negotiator", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Naysmith Outlines Plans", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "NCC 5th Annual Assembly In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "NCC Conference Postponed``, Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.

"NCC Hopes B.C., Nfld., Sask., Will Rejoin", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.

"NCC Meeting", Yukon Indian News, July 1975. "NCC Plan Action", Yukon Indian News, October 1975. "NCC President Abhores Non-Status Term", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976. "NCC Pursue Aboriginal Rights & Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "NCC Received Funds For Crime & Justice Commission", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977. "NCC Shows Support for YANSI - Daniels", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978. "NCC, ITC Meet", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976. "NDP Caucus Supports Separate Ministries", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976. "NDP Fields Two Candidates", Northern Times (MF N-25), 18 October 1978. "NDP To Hold Annual Convention", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976. "NDP Will Not Endorse Pipeline - Firth", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976. "NEB Decision "No Surprise" To Pearson", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "NEB Favors Alcan And Dempster Pipeline Routes", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977. "The Necklace", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976. "Need Solutions", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978. "Negative Response - YTG Education", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. "Negative Response For Preventative Policing", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977. "Negotiating On Health Transfer", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977. "The Negotiating Process", Kwandur, October 1983. "Negotiation Takes Time & Patience - But It Works", Kwandur, July 1983. "Negotiations On Land Claims Held Off", Yukon Indian News, September 1974. "Negotiations To Resume After Easter", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976. "Negotiations To Resume", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977. "Negotiations Update", Kwandur, October 1983. "Negotiators Meet In Whitehorse", Kwandur, June 1984. "Negotiators Shun Extinguishment", Kwandur, May 1984. "Negotiators Tour Yukon", Kwandur, September 1983. "Negotiators Working On Claim Differences", Dan Sha, November 1987. "Negotiators, Staff Travel To Alaska", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977. "Neil Smith A Contemporary Artist", Shakat, Summer 1989. "Nerves a Little Frayed on TVNC's Opening Night", Dannzha, January 1992. "New Aims And Objectives Of CYI", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976. "New Alcohol Program", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. "New Approach To Alcoholism", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "New Approach To Build On Past: McKnight``, Dan Sha, June 1987. "New Approach To Education", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976. "New Band Chief - Harry Joe Of Klukshu", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. "New Band Housing", Dan Sha, December 1986. "New Band Member", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), October 1985. "New Band Wanted", Dan Sha, November 1986. "New Board", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976. "New Book Probes Old Traditions", Klondike Sun, 19 December 1991. "New Branch Names Director General", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977. "New Career For Edi", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.

- "New Career In Ec. Development", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "New Chief Elected Na-Cho Nyak Dun", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "New Chiefs' Advisory Board To DIA", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "New Claims Approach", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "New Co-Operative Planning Process Introduced To Public``, *Yukon Indian News*, 26 January 1977.
- "New Commissioners Appointed", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "New Computer Business Aids Band Councils", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "New Course At Alaska U.", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "New Deal For School", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "New DIA Ministers First Assignment A Visit To CYI", Kwandur, July 1984.
- "New Direction For YNB", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "A New Direction", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "New Directions Resolution", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "New Director At Skookum Jim", *Whitehorse Star Special Edition:* 66 years reporting the *news...*, 14 July 1966.
- "New Directory Helps Women Find Jobs", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "New Editor & Production Coordinator", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "New Executive Director Hired for YNB", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "New Face At Dana Naye Ventures", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "New Game Management Zones", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "New Hall Honors Yukon Famous Chief", Kwandur, June 1984.
- "New Hope For Native Contractors", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "New Horizons", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), December 1985.
- "New Human Rights Office Opens In Whitehorse", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "New Indian Program At U Lethbridge``, Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "New Indians!!!", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), August 1986.
- "New Inuit Settlement Wanted", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "New Job Description Issued", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "New Legislation For Young Offenders", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "New License Plates Available Feb. 1", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "New Location for Construction Camp", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 January 1979.
- "New Magistrate Appointed``, Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "New Man For DIAND", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "New Marketing Tool For Society", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "New Members To CYI General Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "New Museum In Teslin", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "New National Paper Native Times", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "New NIB Executive For '76-77...", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "New Office In Faro", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "New Outreach Co-Ordinators", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "New Plates By April", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "New Products For Market", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.

"New Program Director At Skookies", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.

- "New Projects Planned For Ye Sa To", *Kwandur*, December 1983.
- "New Round of Land Claims Talks", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979.
- "New Shop Opened", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "New Special Constable Feted By Band``, Klondike Sun, 10 May 1990.
- "New Staff", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "New Story Idea On Yukon Indians", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "New Teacher For Old Crow", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "New Trainee At Arts & Crafts", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "New Trapping Methods For Yukon Trappers", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "The New Year!", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "New Yukon Teachers Given Orientation", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "News From Burwash", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "News From Grade 4-7", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "News From The Kluane Lake School", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "News From The Last C.Y.I. Meeting", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "News From The North Highway", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "News From The Office Of Native Employment", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "News From The Whitehorse Indian Band", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "News From The Yukon Native Brotherhood", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "News In And Around The Kluane Indian Village", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "The Next Steps", Kwandur, February 1984.
- "NFB Interested In Doing Film", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "NIB Attacks, Joe Defends", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "NIB Council Of Elders Meet", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "NIB Given Observer Status At UN", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "NIB Heads For Whse", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "NIB Intervention Politically Unwise CYI", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "NIB Negotiates For Health Funding", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "NIB President Concerned Yukon Settlement Will Wipe Out Indian Act, Chief and Council", *Yukon Indian News*, 6 June 1978.
- "NIB Supports Yukon Indian Planning Council", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "NIB to Hold Assembly in Fredriction", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "NIB To Hold Assembly In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Nielsen Is Back and Yukon Will Be Centre-Stage", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 31 January 1979.
- "Nielsen Would Lift Land Freeze", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Nielsen, Firth Oppose Gun Control Bill``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Njootli's Report From Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Njootli Family", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 January 1979.
- "Njootli No Longer Favours Prohibition for Old Crow", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 12 January 1979.
- "Njootli Reports Progress In Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Njootlie Outlines Position", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.

"Njootlie Seeks Support From "Grass Roots", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 January 1979.

- "NNADAP Reaches People", *Dan Sha*, December 1986.
- "NNADAP Treatment Centre", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "NND Council: Democracy & Dinners", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "No Education, No Job", Dannzha, January 1992.
- ""No Energy" For Increased Bureaucracy And Negative Attitudes Gaines", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977.
- "No Identity Without Culture", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "No Indian Days", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "No Official Stand Taken by Indian Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "No Opting Out For Canada's Influential Native Leaders", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "No Part Wanted In Constitution", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "No Pipeline Before Land Claims CYT`, Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "No Pipeline For Seven Years", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- ""No Pipeline" Berger", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- ""No Pipeline" Until Land Claims Are Settled CYI`, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "No Pipeline, Mr. Lysyk", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "No Reserves For Newfies", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "No Revision To Indian Act Until Settlement YNB", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "No Surprise" In Routing Of Natural Gas Pipeline", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977. "No Wolf-Kill Yet", *Dannzha*, February 1992.
- "Nobody Knows My Name", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Non-Discrimination Practiced By Society", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Non-Status Indians Angry About Hunting Restrictions", News at the Landing, 25 June 1979.
- "Non-Treaty People Win Recognition", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "Non Status Woman Elected Chief in Dawson City", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "Norma Shorty Queen Candidate", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "North Slope Conference Dawson City", Klondike Sun, 14 June 1990.
- "North To McPherson In 1927 Paul Nieman", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "North Yukon Air Helps Old Crow", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "North Yukon Air", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Northern B.C. Native Communications Hold Founding Conference", *Yukon Indian News*, 26 January 1977.
- "Northern Canada Included In DREE", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Northern Careers Announces Appointment of Counsellor``, *Yukon Indian News*, 1 December 1976.
- "Northern Careers Holds Workshops", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Northern Careers To Boost Employment", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Northern Careers: Management Training", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Northern Native Leaders Meet in NWT", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Northern Native Rights Campaign", News at the Landing, 11 April 1979.
- "Northern Natives Form Own Group To Protect Caribou``, *Kwandur*, February 1983.
- "Northward Under Fire From Old Crow", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 October 1978.

- "Not A Stumbling Block", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Not Development But Colonialism Says Watkins And Puxley", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Not In The Public Interest", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Not Surprising But Disappointing", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Notes From the Hill", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Nothing in It for Indians", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Notice Grant of Poll Whitehorse Indian Band", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), February 1981.
- "Notice of Thanks", Atlin News-Miner, 29 April 1939.
- "Notices", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), April 1981.
- "Now Completed Cree Language Curriculum", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Now Working For CYI Communications", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Now, How About Those Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "NPA Out to Lunch", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "Nursery Operating At Kishwoot Hall", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Nutritionists Hold 3 Day Seminar", *Yukon Indian News*, 31 March 1976. "NWAC Problems To Overcome", *Yukon Indian News*, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC Annual Assembly In Saskatoon", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC Board Meet In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "NWAC Funding", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "NWAC Low Key On Accomplishments", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWAC May Get Core Funding", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "NWAC Summer Program Alcohol Study", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "NWAC To Meet In Edmonton", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "NWAC Want Recognition", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "NWAC Woman Of The Year", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWT And Yukon Cadets Join Camp", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "NWT Brotherhood To Meet For Final Approval Of Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "NWT Claim Talks", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "NWT Indian Brotherhood Critical Of Inuit Position", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "NWT Leaders Powerful Speakers", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "NWT Metis May Join Brotherhood", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "NWT Midwives", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "NWT Postponed Strategy Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "NWT Reindeer Being Sold In Vancouver", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "NWT To Be Split", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "NWT To Get Five Courtworkers", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "NWT To Submit Land Claims Proposal", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "NWT Women Ask "Why Not"", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "NWT, Alaska Officials to Attend Swearing-in", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 January 1979.
- "O'Connor Resigns", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Odd Jobs Squad Challenge", Dan Sha, July 1986.

"An Offense To Speed Even Under Posted Limit``, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976. "Offshore Drilling Not Permitted", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976. "Oh No! Not Again!", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. "Old Crow Band Goals For 1986", North Wind, January 1986. "Old Crow Band Goals for 1986", North Wind, January 1986. "Old Crow Building Ski Lodge", Yukon Indian News, July 1975. "Old Crow Claims Urgent", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "Old Crow Community Happenings", Dan Sha, August 1986. "Old Crow Gets Tanker", Yukon Indian News, January 1976. "Old Crow Girls Run Weather Station", Yukon Indian News, August 1975. "Old Crow Indians Want Wilderness Park Established``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977. "Old Crow News", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976. دد , Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976. ۔ د Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976. ۔ Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976. ۔ Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. ٢, Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. ۲. Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976. -د Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976. ۔ Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976. . د Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976. " Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976. ~ Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. " Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976. . د Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976. ςς Yukon Indian News, October 1975. ςς Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977. ςς\_ Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977. .د Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977. ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977. . د Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977. .د Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977. . د Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977. ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977. ۲. Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977. ۔ Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. ۔ د Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977. ... Yukon Indian News, 22 December 1977. ٢٢ Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977. . د Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977. ۔ Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977. . د Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977. ... Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.

- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Old Crow News", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Old Crow Protests Land Claim", Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "Old Crow Ratting Season", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Old Crow Riding Crucial, Tizya, Njootli Battle``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 28 September 1978.
- "Old Crow Site Excites Scientists", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Old Crow Ski Complex", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Old Crow Still Supports CYI", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Old Crow Strong And Free", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Old Crow Students Visit Whitehorse", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Old Crow Will Be Affected Recent Testimony At Inquiry", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Old Crow", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "[Old Crow]", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "The Old Man And The Swan", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Old Sun Bridges Health Gap", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "An Old Team Reunites", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "The Old Ways Used To Be Tougher", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Olive Branch Extended To Yukon Indians", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Oliver Jim Working On Changes", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "On Sale At CYI``, Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "On The Art Of Stealing Human Rights", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "On The Edge``, Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Only 3% Native On DIA Staff", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Ontario Chief Shares Major Aboriginal Rights Case With Board``, Kwandur, July 1984.
- "Open For Business: Independent Company To Manage Investments``, *Kwandur*, November 1982.
- "An Open Letter to All Persons of Indian Ancestry in Yukon``, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 6 February 1979.
- "Operation Beaver (Indian Style) Took Place At Champagne``, *Yukon Indian News*, 8 September 1976.
- "Operations Of Indian Resource Centre", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Opinion On James Bay Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Opinions Wanted On Young Persons, Law", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Optimistic: Problems Remain", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "The Options Education Task Force", Dan Sha, June 1987.

"Organization Needs Project Manager", Dannzha, March 1992.

- "Ottawa FMC: Last Agreement Chance``, Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Ottawa Not Educated on Northern Communities", Dannzha, 19 June 1992.
- "The Otter Story", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Our Blood Bears Out", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Our Elders Speak At the Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 5 December 1978.
- "Our History Our Pride``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.

- "Our Land``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Our Largest Grad Class Ever", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Our Link to the Past Is Our Key to the Future", Dannzha, 15 November 1991.
- "Our Valentines Party", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Our Virgin Daughter", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Our Warriors", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Outgoing And Bilingual", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "The Outlaw", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Outrage Over Arsenic Problem", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Outreach Staff Complete Training Seminar", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Outreach To Assist Communities", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Owenadeka On Party Politics", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Padded Cell Used to Protect Violent Children", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Panel Hearing Three Different Views", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Papers Leaked", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Parallel Constitution Needs Feedback", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Parent-Teacher Interviews Held At Kishwoot", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Parents Voice Concerns", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Participation Recurring Theme At Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Party Planned", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Patsy Henderson Reminisces: Recalls Start of Tush", Whitehorse Star Special Edition: Gold Rush Jubilee Edition 1898-1958, Summer 1958.
- "Patterns Of Survival", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Paul Birckel Leaves CYI", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Paul Birckel Returns to CYI", Yukon Indian News, 21 November 1978.
- "PC's Meddle In Committee", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "PCs Promise Provincehood Option", Northern Times (MF N-25), 9 February 1979.
- "Peace And Justice Tour", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Peel River Indians", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Pelly Concerned About Paying Taxes", Kwandur, December 1983.
- "Pelly Crossing August 24", Kwandur, September 1983.
- "Pelly Crossing Land Claims Meeting", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Pelly Crossing News", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- \_``, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- \_``, Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. ..\_
- .ζ , Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Pelly Crossing Smoke Signal", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Pelly Crossing Smoke Signals", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Pelly Crossing", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Pelly Receives Water Truck", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Peltier Extraditable On Four Charges", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Penikett Refuses Power Debt", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Penpal Wants to Learn Yukon Native Languages", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "People All Agree", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.

- "People Behind the Scenes", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "People Busy Organizing In Pelly Crossing", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "People In The News", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "The People Of Lake Arkel", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "The People Saved", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "People Speak At Hearings", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Percy Henry Dawson Chief", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Percy Henry Member Of Elder's Council", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Permanent Funding", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Personality...Butch McDonald", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Pete Sidney Executive Director", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Phelps to Be YTG Claims Negotiator", Northern Times (MF N-25), 7 February 1979.
- "Philip Performs", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Photo Display To Be Shown Throughout The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Photographic History Being Published``, Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Photographic History", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Photographic Portrayal Of Native Lifestyles", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Phyllis Maloney", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Picture History Of Indian Life In Yukon To Be Published``, Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Pipeline & Landclaim Views", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "The Pipeline Agency Is a F'arce", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Pipeline Fantasies", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Pipeline Hearings In Final Phase", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Pipeline Information Teams Travel to Communities", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Pipeline Propaganda", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Pipeline Puts Pressure On Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Pipeline Views Expressed", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Pipeline Views", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Pipeline Will Affect Wildlife", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Pipeline...... What Next?", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Pipelines In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Plan Major Show Of Strength", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Plan To Sell Canada's Waters", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Planning Council Completes Current Round Of Negotiations", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Planning Council Conclude Three Day Talks", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "The Planning Council", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Planning Process Still On "Trail Basis" CYI Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Planning Project Attends Conference", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Plant X In Second Stage Of Planning Mooney", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- ""Plant X" Is Second Stage Of Planning", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Playing Hard Ball", Dan Sha, November 1987.

- "Please Respect Our Graveyards", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Poem I Would Dance", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Poems", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- ςς <u>``, Yukon Indian News</u>, 17 March 1976.
- \_``, Yukon Indian News, August 1975. .د
- ..\_ Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Poetry Corner", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- ٢٢ ``, Dan Sha, 21 February 1986. -،
- \_``, *Dan Sha*, 24 January 1986. ..\_\_\_\_\_
- , Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.
- "Poetry", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Policy Incomplete, Vague", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Policy Needs Meat", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Policy Released", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Policy Threatens Untaxed Property", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "[Politics & Government]``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), November 1986.
- "Politics Ineffective Millard", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "The Politics Of Fur", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Poll Ranks Native Issues Over Free Trade", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Poor Lo!", Klondike News (vol.1, no. 1, 1898), 1 April 1898.
- "Pope John Paul II In Fort Simpson", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "The Porcupine And The Beaver", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Porcupine Caribou Heard: Politics Confusing", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Porcupine Caribou Herd Appears To Be Stablizing", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Porcupine Caribou Herd", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- \_``, *Dan Sha*, August 1987.
- ..\_\_\_ ``, Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Porcupine Caribou Herd: Three Types Of Radio-Collars", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Position Open For Chief Negotiator", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Position Paper By November", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Post-Secondary Funding A Users Guide``, Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Post And Rogers Killed In Crash", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Potlach For Frank Slim", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Potlaches", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Potlaching Bringing Yukon Indians Together", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Potlatch Conference Revives Traditions", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Potlatch Film Shown", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Potpourri", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Powder Puff Hockey Alive In Whitehorse", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.

"Practice What You Preach", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.

- "Prairie Visit Yukon", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Pre-Rendezvous Dance", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Pre And Post Gold Rush", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Predator Control A Concern In The Yukon", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Presentation By 13 Year Old Girl``, Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "President's Message", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Press for New Legislation", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Press News by Radio [May 23rd-24th]", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924.
- "Press Release From Council of Yukon First Nations", Nahuzhi Hunday, 22 January 2003.
- "Pritchard Willing To Talk To Native Organization On Education", *Yukon Indian News*, 26 January 1977.
- "Private Thompson", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Probation Program", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Problems And Jobs For Women From Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Producers Give Evidence On Development", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Profile: Don Asp", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Profile: George Dawson", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Profile: Peter Benjamin", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Profile: Rose Boyer", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Program For Women With Legal Problems", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Progress Made on Negotiations", Stewart Valley Voice, 27 December 1990.
- "Progress Made on Status of YTG At Land Claims Talks", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 16 February 1979.
- "Progress Made", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Project Moosehide", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Project North", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Project Word Power", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Propane Permits Required", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Proposal Made To Allmand", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Proposal Tabled By Health Department", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Prospecting Permits Deferred", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Protecting Our Children", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Protest Electrical Rate Hikes", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Protest Stops YTG's New Child Law", Kwandur, May 1983.
- "Provinces Failed Allen Says", Kwandur, March 1984.
- "Provincial Status: Do We Want It?", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "A Public Declaration", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Public School Board Moves To Assist Native School Children``, *Yukon Indian News*, 11 October 1977.
- "Publisher's Note", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Publisher's Notes", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Publishers' Message``, Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Pupils Of Mayo Public School Stage Very Fine Xmas Concert``, *Mayo Miner*, 24 December 1937.

"The Purpose Of The Yukon Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, June 1974. "Pushing For Total Tax Exemption", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977. "Quebec Indians Oppose Signing", Yukon Indian News, October 1975. "Quebec Inuit Fearful", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. "Queen Candidate for Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978. "Queen Candidate For Rendezvous", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977. "Queen Candidates Are Off!", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986. "Quest To Deliver Drug And Alcohol Programs", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986. "Question Of The Week", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986. ``, Dan Sha, 7 February 1986. "Questionnaire: Yukon Indian Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976. "Questions Cost & Need For Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977. "Racial Colonialism And Economic Development", Shakat, Summer 1988. "Raising Of Friendship Pole", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977. "The Ratification Process", Kwandur, October 1983. "Ratification", Kwandur, February 1984. "Raven's Legendary Performance Flies To Cape Breton", Dan Sha, November 1986. ""Raven" Hard-Hitting", Dan Sha, June 1987. "RC Diocese Hosts Workshop On Alcohol``, Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976. "RCMP Inquiry Recommends Ombudsman", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Re-Forming The Ta'an Dun", Dan Sha, April 1987. "Re-Organization For YNB, YANSI", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978. "Reader Seeks Information", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986. "Reading Program", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Real Estate Boom Hasn't Hit Yukon Yet", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977. "Real Federal Policy Is One Of "Termination"", Dan Sha, October 1987. "Rebel Chief Drops Lawsuit", Dannzha, January 1992. "Rec. Dept. Organzies Events", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. "Rec. Fieldworkers Go To Communities", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977. "Recap Of The Year", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977. "Recent Grants Create Jobs", Dan Sha, March 1987. "Reclaiming", Dan Sha, July 1988. "Recognize Canadian Native Rights!", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986. "Recollections", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982. ``, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980. "Recollections...", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981. "Recommendations Of FPC Say One Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977. "Recreating The Recreated", Yukon Indian News, November 1974. "Recreation Available At Yukon Indian Centre", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976. "Recreation Department Gets \$123,552 From Canada Works", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. "Recreation Equipment Available At Wholesale Prices For Bands", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. "Recreation Get-Together Held", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.

- "Recreation Skookum Jim Friendship Centre", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Recreation Underway", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Redekop Kills Young Indian Woman In B.C.", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Rehab Centre Sets Up Cafeteria Services At YIC", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977. "Reindeer In Canadian North A Food Alternative", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Reinstatement Battle Continues", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Relevant Materials Needed In Education Soundmark", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Religion Moves North To Yukon", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Remaining Issues Go To Cabinet", Kwandur, November 1983.
- "Remedial Course Threatened", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Remedial Tutoring Back In Schools", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Remedial Tutoring Program Gets Support From YTG Exec.", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "A Reminder To Successful Hunters", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Rendezvous '77", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Rendezvous Countdown 1976", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Report From Na-Cho Nyak Dun Chief and Council", Stewart Valley Voice, 12 April 1991.
- "Report From Ottawa: Aboriginal Science Needs To Be Part Of Future Plans", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Report From the NND General Assembly", Stewart Valley Voice, 30 September 1991.
- "Report Not Tabled", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Report On Housing Workshop, Pelly Crossing July", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Reports... Alkali Lake", Dawson Indian Band NewsLetter, June 1985.
- "Representatives From Indian Organizations Visit Schools", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Research Materials Under Consideration By Committee", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Resignation Wanted", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Resolutions On Indigenous People", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Resource Centre Open For Business", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Resource Rights: Indians Seek A Fair Share Of Yukon Development", Kwandur, November 1982.
- "Resource Worker Provides Services for Women", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "Resource Workers Bring Out Community Grievances At Workshop", *Kwandur*, December 1983.
- "Resource, Research, Mapping: A Very Important CYI Department", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Respect for Native Culture and Heritage", Dannzha, 19 June 1992.
- "Restrictions Imposed on Klukshu Fishing", Yukon Indian News, 18 July 1978.
- "A Return Trip", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Returns To Frobisher", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Reverse Stay Of Charge In Women's Death B.C. Homemaker's", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.

"Revisions To Indian Act Discussed By NIB", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977. "Ribbon Of Change", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.

- "Right Day For Settlement Fournier", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "The Right Of Discovery And Possession", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Rights And Powers Of Northern Quebecs Cree And Inuit", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Roads to Dam Site Infuriate Indians", Northern Times (MF N-25), 5 July 1979.
- "Roddy Smith", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "The Role Of A Newspaper", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Role of YTG Defined", Northern Times (MF N-25), 19 February 1979.
- "Ron'', Kwandur, December 1983.
- "Ronnie Morberg", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Root Of Communication", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Rose-Marie Blair-Smith Reaps Standing Ovation At G.A.", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Ross River August 22", Kwandur, September 1983.
- "Ross River News", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Ross River Trappers Meet", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Ross River", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "Ross To Hold Conference", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Route Would Harm Sites", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Royal Commission Does Not Recognize Spirituality", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Royal Commission to Visit Whitehorse, Yukon", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "Run For School Committee", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Rural And Native Housing Program Faces Some Problems", *Yukon Indian News*, 23 March 1977.
- "Ruthie Wins Honourable Mention", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "S.A. Indians Face Many Agonies", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "S.A. Indians Lose Their Heritage Too``, Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "The Sacred Grizzly Path", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Sadie Brown Wins Honourable Mention In Footwear Competition", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- ""Safety Bear" To Enter Schools", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Sami Culture Similar To Indian", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Sami People Join Yukon Natives In Fight For Rights", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Sami Reps Visit The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Sarah Ross``, Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Saskatchewan Indians Reach Agreement On Land", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Sawrenko Crests Scrapped``, Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "School Drop Outs (Indian Education)", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "School Keeps Nature Alive", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "School: Now And Before", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Science Class", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Scots In Warpaint", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "A Search For Healing", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "[Season's Greetings From Northern Native Broadcasting, Yukon]``, *Dannzha*, 13 December 1991.
- "Seasons Greetings", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "Sechelt Indians Vote For Autonomy", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

"Second In-Service Held At Carmacks", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977. "Second WCIP In Sweden", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977. "Secret Negotiations Harmful - Linklater", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976. "Secretaries Attend Seminar", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976. "Seed Planter", Shakat, Summer 1990. "Self Government What Does It Mean?", Kwandur, June 1984. "Selkirk Band General Assembly", Dan Sha, August 1987. "Selkirk Band In Business", Yukon Indian News, July 1975. "Selkirk First Nation's Home & Community Care Program", Nahuzhi Hunday, 1 March 2002. ``, Nahuzhi Hunday, 13 February 2002. "Senate Hears CYI Concerns", Kwandur, September 1983. "The Senior Boys", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956. "A Sense Of Balance Must Be Maintained", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977. "Services Not Hurt - Avison", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979. "A Settlement Better Than South of 60", Northern Times (MF N-25), 22 January 1979. "Settlement Likely At First Ministers' Conference", Dan Sha, November 1986. "Settlement Model Released By Council``, Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "Seven Years Means Never", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977. "Sha-Tan-"Sunny Trails"", Shakat, Summer 1990. "The Shadow [Community Shout-Outs]``, Dannzha, 1 November 1991. "Shakat "Summer Journey"", Shakat, Summer 1990. "A Sharing of Traditional Values", Dannzha, July 1992. "Shirt Principal Speaker In Whitehorse Alcohol Workshop", Yukon Indian News, April 1975. "Shooting Caribou", North Wind, 1 June 1981. "Shooting Rats", North Wind, 1 June 1981. "The Shorty's "Bush Family"", Yukon Indian News, August 1975. "Significant Step Taken by Indian Organizations", Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978. "Signs Of Public Anger", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976. "SISIUTL Returns To Canada``, Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976. "Six Nations Never Extinguished Rights", Kwandur, March 1984. "Sixth Northern Resources Conference", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 October 1978. "Skaniadariio (Handsome Lake) - Seneca Nation - 1735-1815", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973. "Skokeskook, Smartest Man", Dan Sha, June 1987. "Skookies Celebrates Twentieth Anniversary", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981. "Skookies Clears The Air RE Watson Statement", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976. "Skookies Coffee House", Dan Sha, September 1986. "Skookies Coffeehouse", Dan Sha, October 1986. "Skookies Completes First Five-Year Plan", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976. "Skookies Court Workers", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976. "Skookies Courtworkers Part 3", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976. "Skookies Courtworkers", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976. " ``, Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976. Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013 Page 1207

- ٢٢ ", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Skookies Enters Phase Four", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Skookies Gets Director", Dannzha, August 1992.
- "Skookies Hires Sidney", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Skookies Lacks Funds And Space For Recreation", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Skookies Rendezvous Round-Up", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Skookies Restarts Arctic Sports Program", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Skookies Summer Camp Is Back Again", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Skookies Summer Camp", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Skookies Thanks Santas", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Skookies Trains Coaches", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Skookies Tries A New Approach To Alcohol", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Skookies Winter Warmth Program...Started``, Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Skookum's Christmas Party", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Skookum Jim's Annual Summer Camp", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Skookum Jim's Birthday", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Skookum Jim's Corner", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- <u>``</u>, Yukon Indian News, April 1975. دد
- ..\_
- Yukon Indian News, May 1975. Yukon Indian News, February 1975. ..-
- "Skookum Jim Dancers Bring Home Games Trophey", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Skookum Jim Dancers Return", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Skookum Jim Friendship Centre", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Skookum Jim Hall Summer Camp Bus", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Skookum Jim Recreation Program", Yukon Indian News, July 1974.
- "Skookum Jim Summer Camp", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Skookum Jim Summer", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Skookum Jim: Legacy To A Nation", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Skookum Jom's Frog Helper'', Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Slam Somebody! But Dammit! Slammit!", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Slide Presentation", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Smarch Deters Youth Crime", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Smith Joins DIA", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Smith Off To New Zealand", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Smith Wants Action", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Smiths Attend Signing Of Treaty Of Waitangi", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Snag And Wellesly Lake", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Snappy Stories About the Smart Set``, Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 5 March 1925.
- "Snow, Skidooing And Trapping In Yukon Winter", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "So You're Teaching Them To Read", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.

"Social Services Agreement Signed", Kwandur, July 1983.

- "Social Work Degrees For Natives", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Social Workers Organize", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.

- "Society Gets New Name``, Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Society Supporter Moves On", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Society To Buy Hides", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Society To Host Conference", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Society To Host Second Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Socio-Ec. Board Of Inquiry Established By DIAND On Alaska Hwy. Pipeline``, Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Solemn Declaration", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Solve Problems", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Sourdough Rendezvous '76', Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Sourdough Rendezvous 86", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Southerners Dim View Of The North", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Special Constables Graduate", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Special Constables Program Is In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Special Notes", Moosehide Trails (Dawson), September 1985.
- "A Speech By Canada's Commissioner On Land Claims Dr. Lloyd Barber``, Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Spending Money For Nothing", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Spirit Lake Trail Rides With Art Johns", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Spirit Of The Rainbow Calls", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Spirit Power``, Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Spiritual Leader To Conduct Elders Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Spiritual Rebirth Of Natives Necessary", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Sponsor USSR Exchange", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Spring In Kluane", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Spring Is Fun In Lower Post", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Spring News", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "St. Elias Community School Fishing At Klukshu``, Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Stabalizing Influence At Assembly", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Stabbing Affray", Clondyke News, 17 July 1897.
- "The Staff At Chooutla", Chooutla Grayling, 1955-1956.
- "Staff Changes", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "Staff Introductions", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Staff Of New Organization Yukon Planning", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Stage Peaceful Occupation", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "Stamps Honouring Iroquoian Indians", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Standard Work Hours Reduced``, Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Stanley James Profile", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Starblanket To Lobby For YNB On Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "State Prefers All Alaskan Route", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Status On Fast Track", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Steeped In History", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Steering Committee Meets", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Steering Committee To Hire Researcher", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.

- "Stevens MP-PC To Whse.", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Stick Gambling Championship", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Stick Gambling Yukon Style", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Still Shooting Indians", *Yukon Indian News*, 17 March 1976. "A Stitch For Posterity", *Yukon Indian News*, 17 March 1976.
- "Stop Opposing, Start Proposing Linklater", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Stopped On The Street", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Store Open", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Stories Of A Time When Animals Looked And Acted Like People", *Kwandur*, December 1982.
- "Story About A Man Who Talked About A Groundhog", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Story About The Good Luck Woman``, *Yukon Indian News*, February 1975. "Story About The Wolf And His Sons``, *Yukon Indian News*, December 1975.
- "A Story By Michael Rispin", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Story Of A Man Who Got Porcupine Power", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "The Story Of James Simon", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "A Story Told By Barbara", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Straighten Things Out With Indian Affairs", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Strangers Arrive: Changes In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "The Strangers of the North", Raven (Faro), 6 August 1976.
- "Strong Support For Northern Natives In Southern Cities", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Struggle For Survival Won Through Spirituality", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Struggling To Regain Metis Identity And Culture", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Student Centre Opened``, Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Student Enrolment Mushrooming", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Student Services Interest Pat", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Student Voice An Asset", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Student Voice Staff '87", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Student Work Program At F.H.", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Students Attend Outdoor Project", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Students Attend Workshop on Yukon Indian Land Claims", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Students Exchange Now Accepts Yukon Youth", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Students In Yukon Hall", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Students Learn Southern Tutchone", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Students Participate In Story Contest", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Students Raise Funds", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Students Sew Their Own", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Students Travel To Haines Alaska", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Study On Federal Government Job Opportunities", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Study Shows Damage To Village", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Study Trip Featured", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Studying Traditional Art", Dan Sha, August 1986.

- "Substance Abuse Committee Meets", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Success Merits New Lease", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "A Summer Outdoors", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Summer Plans By The Kids From Yukon Hall", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Summer Program At SICC", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Sun Story", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Support Hike YIWA", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Support Needed", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Support Your National Native Hockey Team", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Supports Dr. Branigan", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Supreme Court To Hear NWT Appeal", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Survey Made Of Housing Needs", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Survival Camp", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Survival Depends on Sharing", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Survival In The Wilderness", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Survival Of A Lifestyle", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Sweat Lodge Tradition", *Shakat*, Summer 1988.
- "Sweetheart Bonspiel", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Swine Flu Vaccine Available Soon", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "T&M Defeats Warriors for A Division First Place", *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 20 February 1979.
- "T.E.S.T. Skiers In France", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Ta'an Dun``, Dan Sha, July 1987.
  - \_\_\_\_\_`, Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Table Cover Repatriated", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "Taggart's Son Wins Bursary", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Tagish Band Negotiates", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "Tagish Days On Weekend", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Tagish Dominion Day", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "Tagish Kwan Managers Fired``, Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "Tahltan Council Grows: Overload Alarms Council", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Take A Look At The Teachers", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- ""Take Your Time In Land Claims", Urges Project North", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Taking a Look At One of Our Local Role Models", Nahuzhi Hunday, 4 November 2002.
- "Taku Tlingit Traditional Wedding", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Talks With COPE May Restore Management", Northern Times (MF N-25), 26 July 1978.
- "Tanks Prove Hazardous", Yukon Indian News, January 1976.
- "Target Date Set For Reorganization", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Target Date Unrealistic", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Tatchun Election On Feb. 2``, *Dan Sha*, February 1987.
- "Tauk-Ee-Tee See-Goo", Raven (Faro), 11 June 1976.
- "Tax Policy Is Unfair, Divisive``, Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Teacher Certification Regulations", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Teacher Plan Hit By Native", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "Teacher To Develop Alcohol Curriculum", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Teacher Training Begins In September", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Teachers Teach Teachers", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Teamwork Needed To Meet Goals", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Ted Harrison's Visit", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Television Debut for Dawson Couple", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Territorial Capital Study: Study Outlines Native Funding Access Woes", *Dan Sha*, November 1986.
- "Teslin's First Car``, Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Shakat*, Summer 1990.
- "Teslin August 30", *Kwandur*, September 1983.
- "Teslin Annual July 1st Celebration", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Teslin Celebrations", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Teslin Community Hall``, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Teslin Holds Potlatch", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Teslin Negotiating", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Teslin News", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Teslin Remembers", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Teslin Taking Over Social Assistance", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Teslin Tlingit Woodcraft Opening", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Teslin Tribal Justice: Crime Prevention Officer", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Teslin Wood Future Hopeful", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Teslin Wood Closed", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Teslin Wood Products Mill To Be Expanded", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Teslin Wood Products Opens Retail Outlet", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Teslin Wood Products``, YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Teslin Youth Group Formed", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Thank You C/A Band``, Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "Thank You From Indian Band", News at the Landing, 15 January 1979.
- "Thank You Potlach Helpers", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Thank You", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Thanks for the Support", Dannzha, 15 November 1991.
- "Thanks To Kathy", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Thanksgiving, 1974", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Thay-Lun-Lin Receives Grant", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Thay-Lun-Lin Takes Over Next Month", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Theeth Del Thoo``, Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Their Time", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Thelma's Sewing Centre", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Them'Mah Daycare Closes Doors", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.

"Then..Birth Of A New Society", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer

1982.

- "There Is Another Way Out...", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- ""There Must Be Better Way' Theme Of Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Thermal Power May Be Key", Northern Times (MF N-25), 24 October 1978.
- "They're Off and Running in Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "They Need Guidance", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- ""Things Aren't The Same"", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Things Some Honorable Members Will Say!", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "Thinking About Food", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- <u>``, Yukon Indian News</u>, 30 June 1976.
- ``, Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976. ..-
- ..-, Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- ... , Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- ۲. Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- ..\_ Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- -، Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- ..-Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- ..-Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Thinking About Summer?", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Third Alaska State-Wide Bush Justice Conference Held", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Third Term For Vice-President Of YANSI", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "This Is My Grandfathers Land", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "This Land Is The Navajo...", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "This Year's Native Queen Candidate", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Thomas Returns To DIA As Education Consultant", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "Thompson Goes To Germany", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Thompson Resigns Position As NWAC President", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Thomson- Morally Wrong", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "Thomson Speaks Across Canada", OptiMST, July 1976.
- "Thomson Speaks Across Canada", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "A Thought About Indian Education", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "Thousands Of Indian Women Sterilized", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "Three Candidates For Indian Hall Of Fame", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Three Cheers!", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "Three Guests From Newfoundland Visit C.Y.I.", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Three Indian Candidates Running In Old Crow", Northern Times (MF N-25), 10 October 1978.
- "Three Kinds of People", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 February 1991.
- "Three MLAs Resign From Standing Committee", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Three Tourism Programs Completed", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Three Years Ago... Kluane Indian Band News", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "The Thunderbird Story", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "The Time I Killed An Elk``, *Yukon Indian Education Newsletter*, 1974. "A Time Of Great Decision``, *Yukon Indian News*, December 1974.

- "Time To Lobby For Education Changes", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Times Of Change, The Pre-Gold Rush Period", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Tizya President Of Skookies", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Tlinget Traders", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "Tlinget Way To Tan A Moose Hide", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Tlingit Alps", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Tlingit Traders", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Tlingit Way Of Tanning Moose Skin", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Tlingit Wood Products Factory In Operation Once Again", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "To Be An Indian", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1974.
- "To Drink Is Not Indian", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "To Increase Employment In PSC, Goal Of Program", Yukon Indian News, 6 October 1976.
- "To My Friend The White Man", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "To Parents: Educators", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "To The Editor", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "To The People Of Old Crow", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Toll For Band Road", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- ""Tom Longboat Award" For Native Athletes", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Tom Siddon Visits Whitehorse", Dannzha, 5 June 1992.
- "Tom Tom Charged", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "Tom Tom Trial", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Tomson Highway", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "Too Many Indians; No Chief`, Yukon Indian News, 8 August 1978.
- "Tories Fall Back To Block Aboriginal Clause", Dan Sha, March 1987.
- "Tourist Season Once Again!", Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "The Town Grew Up Around Her Home", Kwandur, March 1983.
- "Town News", North Wind, 1 June 1981.
- "Tracing Our Ancestors", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Traditional Borders", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "Traditional Food", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Traditional Solstice Potlach", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Traditional Tlingit Justice", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Traditional Ways Preserve Indian Culture", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Traditional Wedding Not Recognized", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Traditional Winter Solstice Potlach", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Traditions Important Says Queen Candidate", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Training Centre Opens for Job Skills", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "Training Course To Teach Tolerance Of Minorities", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Training Report Lists Jobs After Land Claims Settlement``, Kwandur, December 1983.
- "Trappers Assoc. Wants You", Dan Sha, 10 January 1986.

"Trappers To Be Exposed To Demands Of Industry", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status

Indians), March 1974.

- "Trappers Workshop Held In Ross River", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Trappers Workshop Worthwhile", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Trapping Brochure", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Trapping For Furs And The Enjoyment Of Life", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Trapping In The Old Crow Flats Region", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Trapping Under Criticism", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Trapping Workshops Held", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Travel Exchange Program", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Travellers Should Take Medical Forms", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.

"Travelling", Shakat, Summer 1989.

- "Treasurer's Message", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "Treatment For Strep Throat Underway", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Tribal Council Agreement", Stewart Valley Voice, 14 November 1990.
- "Tribal Courts Should Be Established On Reserves Reasons", *Yukon Indian News*, 30 June 1976.
- "Tribute``, Dan Sha, July 1988.
- ""Tribute" "Chief" Charlie Isaac``, Moosehide Trails (Dawson), June 1986.
- "I Tried My Best Manuel``, Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Trio Honored At YHMA Heritage Awards Night", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "The Trip To Carmacks That I Heard About When They Came Back", *North Wind*, 16 February 1981.
- "Trip To Carmacks", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "A Trip To Klukshu Lake", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "Trophy Winners", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Trophy Winners, 1976-77", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Trudeau In Old Crow "Who Charmed Who?"", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Trudeau Thumbs Down On Prov. Status", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "True Yukoners Tour", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Try To Imagine The Life Our Elders Have Lived``, *Shakat*, Summer 1988.
- "Tsuguya Travelled On...", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Tutor Program For All Children", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Tutor Program Up For Review", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Tutoring Program To Begin Again", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "The Tutshi", Carcross Community Education Centre Newsletter, 31 May 1977.
- "Twenty Yukon Indians Graduate", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Two Gov't System", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "Two Great Indian Leaders", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Two Intervenors Heard By Water Board At Old Crow", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Two New Programs Available", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "Two New Programs for NNBY", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "Two Reps Attend Natives & Law Meeting", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Two Reserves Receive New Schools", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.

"TYG Refuses To Help Natives Develop - Webber", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976. "A Typical Southern Tutchone Shakat``, Shakat, Summer 1990. "UBCIC Conference: Unity Basic Issue", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976. "Ukranian Christmas", Dan Sha, December 1987. "Union Supports Claims", Yukon Indian News, October 1975. "The Unique Constitutional Position of the Indian", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978. "Unity - The Key To Land Claims", Kwandur, December 1982. "Unity Important To Claims", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977. "Unity", Northern Times (MF N-25), 28 July 1978. "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978. "[Untitled]``, Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978. "Untold Highway History", Shakat, Summer 1990. `, Shakat, Summer 1988. "Urban Indian Women Fight For Survival", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977. "Urgent Need For Groups Delegates To YIWA State", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977. "US Crowds Caribou", Dan Sha, February 1987. "VD On The Rise In The Yukon``, *Yukon Indian News*, 2 June 1976. "Vera Asp In "Miss Chatelaine""`, *Yukon Indian News*, 3 March 1976. "Vice-President's Message", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972. "Viewpoint Of A Native Student", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "Views on Past Years Priorities", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978. "Virginia Dewhurst Ends 1st Term of Political Office", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978. "A Vision for Language and Culture", Dannzha, March 1993. "Visit Old Crow", Shakat, Summer 1989. "Visitors", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973. "Visual Art``, North Wind, 16 February 1981. "The Voice Of His People", Shakat, Summer 1989. "Volunteers...The Key To Positive Community Action", Yukon Indian News, November 1974. "Voters Chose 3 New Executive", Kwandur, May 1984. "Vuntut Gwich'in Say No to May Land Vote", Dannzha, April 1992. "Vuntut Gwitchin Land Claim Ratification Vote", Dannzha, March 1993. "W.L. YANSI President Not Seeking Re-Election", Yukon Indian News, November 1974. "Wabisca Appointed Special Advisor", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977. "Wabisca Walks Tight Rope", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977. "Wagamese - On Being Poor", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986. "Wah-See Against Pipeline Before Dene Land Claims Settlement", Yukon Indian News, September 1975. "Wah-Shee Resigns", Yukon Indian News, December 1975. "Walk-Out Threat Cripples Land Claims Deal", Dannzha, 22 May 1992. "Walk Postponed", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976. ""I Want to Do the Best I Can...", Dannzha, 1 November 1991. "Wanted By YANSI", Yukon Indian News, February 1976. "I Wanted To Resign", Dan Sha, July 1986. "Wanted", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.

- "War's Not Over Brando", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Warm Winter Weather Slows Down Trappers", Yukon Indian News, January 1975.
- "Warriors Continue Winning Streak", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Warriors Wallop Opponents", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "Warriors Win Two Out Of Three", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- ""Waste Of Taxpayers Dollars" To Do Study``, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Water Board Approves NCPC Licence At Aishihik", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Water Board Decision Soon", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Watson Lake News", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- <u>``, Yukon Indian News</u>, 5 May 1976.
- ..\_ Yukon Indian News, August 1975.Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- ..\_\_\_\_\_
- "Watson Lake YANSI Local Holds Elections", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Watson Lake", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "WCIP To Meet In Samiland", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- ""We Are A Nation Of Indian People"", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "We Don't Want to Be Studied Anymore", Dannzha, 1 November 1991.
- ""We Had to Change," Says Mary", Dannzha, 13 December 1991.
- "We Have to Have Chief", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "We Honour Our Artists", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "We Honour Our Elders", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "We Must Learn Our History, Our Traditions and Our Native Language."", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- ""We Offered Indians A Way Out"", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "We Want Your Cooperation", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "We Weren't Put Here To Be Killed By Alcohol Abuse", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Webber Calls On YTG In Housing Matter", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Webber Disappointed", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Webber Wants Housing Provided At Faster Rate", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "A Weekend in Moosehide", Klondike Sun, 13 June 1991.
- "Welcome Back Charlie", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Welcome To Shakat 90 10th Anniversary Edition", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Welcome Visitors", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Welcome Visitors!", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Welfare System More Harmful Than Apartheid Policy", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "Well Known Yukoner Dies", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "Weninger To Open Talks", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "West Coast Art Display In Ottawa", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "What's Fair?", Dan Sha, 21 March 1986.
- "The What's What Of The Coolican Report", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "What's Wrong With The Children's Act``, Kwandur, May 1983.
- "What's Wrong with the Native Homeland", Dannzha, October 1992.

"What About Human Resources Aska Willie Joe", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.

Communtiy Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "What Do I As a Native Person Have to Offer the Movement?", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "What Does All This Talk About The Constitution Mean?", Kwandur, February 1983.
- "What Does the Project's Future Hold?", Dannzha, February 1992.
- "What Happened To Northern Preference", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "What Happens After Land Claims?", Kwandur, January 1983.
- "What Is Frontier College", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "What Is Indian Unity", Yukon Indian News, June 1974.
- "What Is International Women's Year?", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "What Is Outreach?", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "What Is The Commons Special Committee On Indian Self-Government, And What Is It Doing?``, Kwandur, June 1983.
- "What Makes A Northerner Asks Usher", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "What Will "One Government" Look Like", Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "What Will Raising The Lake Mean? NCPC Explains.", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "What Would They Think...", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Wheeler Dismissed On Charge Of Criminal Negligence", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "When The Oil Runs Out, Start A Bank", Kwandur, July 1983.
- "Where Are They Now?", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Where Have All The Animals Gone?", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Where We Live Today", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- <u>``</u>, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982. <u>``</u>, Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- ..\_\_\_\_
- "Where We Live Today...", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "White Policy Proposal", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "White River First Nations Election", Dannzha, January 1992.
- "White River Johnny A Man Ignored", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Whitehorse "Big Hitters" Win Tournament", Yukon Indian News, 4 August 1977.
- "Whitehorse Band Approves Sewer Right Of Way", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Whitehorse Band Must Strike Up Dialogue", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Whitehorse Band News", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "Whitehorse C.Y.I. Election", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Whitehorse Conference: ISI Protects Lifestyles", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Whitehorse Hosts '92 Arctic Winter Games", Dannzha, 29 November 1991.
- "Whitehorse Indian Band Custom Election Regulations", Moccasin-Telegraph (Dawson), April 1981.
- "Whitehorse Local Holds Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "Whitehorse R.C.M.P. Seek Indian Apprentices", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Whitehorse", Atlin News-Miner, 28 September 1940.
- "Whitehorse: Buffulo Narrows Exchange Students, Friendship", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Whitepaper Being Implemented Starblanket", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Who Are the Fools?", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.

- "Who May Share In Land", Yukon Indian News, 6 July 1977.
- "Who Wants What From The North Slope", Yukon Indian News, 26 September 1978.
- "Who Will Supply The Pipe?", Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.
- "Whole Community Mourns Loss Of Popular Indian Divine. His Influence Among His People Was Strong And Devout, A Great Leader", *Mayo Miner*, 12 March 1937.
- "Whse Local Gets New Exec.", Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "Whse Local Remains Active", Yukon Indian News, 6 June 1978.
- "Whse Residents Say "No" To Pipeline", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "Whse Village Relocation Delayed by Feds``, Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Whse. Indian Band Revives Village Relocation Project", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Whse. YANSI Local Sponsors Gopher Days", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "Why Status Indians Lost Their Rights", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Wide-Ranging Seminars", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "Wildlife Inventory", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Wilkins Resigns Over Training Manual", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "Will \$\$ Mix with Unity", Yukon Indian News, 20 June 1978.
- "Will A New Act Face The Issues?", *Dan Sha*, June 1987.
- "Will Indian Culture Survive?", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Will Old Crow Vote for Njootli?", Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.
- "Will Yukon Indians Have To Bail Out Bob Blair", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Williams Wins Championship Trophy", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "Willie Joe", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Wills Of Status Indians Need Ottawa Approval", Dan Sha, December 1987.
- "Winners Announced", Yukon Indian News, November 1974.
- "Winners of YNB Contest", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "Winter Construction Questioned", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Winter Fishing Hard, Cold Work", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Winter Fun At The Winter Carnival Rendezvous '76``, *Yukon Indian News*, 3 March 1976. "Winter Solstice Potlatch``, *Dannzha*, 13 December 1991.
- "Winter Warmth 73-74", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Winter Warmth Program", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "The Wolf", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Woman's Death Probed", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Woman Elected Chief in Dawson", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "A Woman That Married A Bear", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "Women's Assembly Urges Action On Jobs, Training", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "Women's Workshop", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Women Attend IRIW Conference", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "Women Call Training Course", Yukon Indian News, February 1975.
- "Women Face Discrimination", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Women Find Refuge At Kaushee's Place", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Women Have Learned A Lot President Adeline", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Women Have Learned a Lot``, OptiMST, April 1976.

- "Women on the Move", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "Women On Their Way", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Women On Wheels: Info For Everyone", Dan Sha, November 1987.
- "Women Operate Cancer Clinic", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Women Pledge Support", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "Women Poorly Paid: YNP Under Scrutiny", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Women Seek Funding", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "Women Still Trapping At 65", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Women Stress Indian Status", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "Women To Travel To Montreal", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Wood Becomes Middleman", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "Woodland Creations The Real Thing Made In The Yukon", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Woodstock Coming North", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "WOP", Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "Word Power", Dan Sha, April 1987.
- "The Words Of An Elder", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Workers Help Law Problem", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Working On The Indian Houses", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Workshop One of a Kind``, *Dannzha*, March 1992.
- "Workshop Training Plans Sent To Bands", Kwandur, November 1982.
- "World Council Of Indigenous People", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "World Council Seeking Funds", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "World Hears Caribou In Danger", Dan Sha, October 1987.
- "World War 2 Indians' Efforts", Shakat, Summer 1989.
- "Would Like To See Support For Year", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "Wow", Yukon Indian Education Newsletter, 1973.
- "Yanks Grab Fish", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YANSI's New Executive '76", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "Yansi '78", Yukon Indian News, 19 December 1978.
- "YANSI Administering Alcohol And Drug Program", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "YANSI Announces New Emergency Repair Program", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "YANSI Annual Assembly Business And Entertainment", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "YANSI Dance A Great Success", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "YANSI Denounces Alcohol Program", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "YANSI Education Study", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "YANSI Elects New Executive", Yukon Indian News, April 1975.
- "YANSI Given Go-Ahead", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "YANSI Gives Moral Support To UBCIC", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "YANSI Hiring Nine", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "YANSI Holds Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "YANSI Local Hosts Golden Age Citizen Day", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "YANSI Local Meeting", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.

"YANSI Locals A Priority For New Term - Webber", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.

Community Newspaper & Newsletter Subject Index, December 2013

- "YANSI Makes Recommendations On Gun Control", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "YANSI Promoting Economic Development", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "YANSI Resolution Passed", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "YANSI Speculating Opportunities For Natives", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "YANSI To Do Education Study", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "YANSI To Hold Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "YANSI To Hold Workshop", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "YANSI Will Support Paraguayan Indians", Yukon Indian News, 17 March 1976.
- "YCANADA, a Solution to Chronic Native Alcoholism", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "YDC Gets New Chair", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "Ye-Sa-To Communications Holds 1st Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Ye-Sa -To Becoming "Voice Of The People"", *Yukon Indian News*, 24 August 1977. "Ye Sa To's Native Communications Legacy", *Dan Sha*, March 1987.
- "Ye Sa To Assembly", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Ye Sa To Get Executive Director", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "Ye Sa To Has Broken "Terrible Silence"", Dannzha, March 1992.
- "Ye Sa To Revamps", Dan Sha, February 1987.
- "The Year 1976 In Pictures", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "[Year In Review]", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "Yesno Makes Cold Journey", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "Yesno Promotes Second Film", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Yet Another Mosaic", Dan Sha, July 1988.
- "YIC Hires Michelle Roberts", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.

"YICES Directed To Ensure Native Language Recognition", Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.

- "YIDC Eyes Sawmill", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YIDC Started, Resource Talks Held``, Kwandur, July 1983.
- "YIPC Wants YTG Education Policies Investigated", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "YIWA And The NCC", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YIWA Dealing in Major Issues", Yukon Indian News, 24 January 1978.
- "YIWA General Assembly", Dan Sha, December 1986.
- "YIWA Gets New Coordinator", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "YIWA Has Busy Month", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "YIWA Has Busy Schedule", Yukon Indian News, 14 April 1976.
- "YIWA Hires Co-Ordinator", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "YIWA Hires First Indian Resource Worker", Yukon Indian News, 8 September 1976.
- "YIWA Hiring For Summer", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "YIWA Meeting Sept. 27-28", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "YIWA Newsletter", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- \_``, *Dan Sha*, September 1987. ςς
- ..-\_``, *Dan Sha*, November 1987. \_``, *Dan Sha*, December 1987.
- "YIWA Postpones Women's Retreat", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.

"YIWA Present Brief To CYI Advisory Board", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.

- "YIWA Public Speaking Finished", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "YIWA Receives Employment Grant", Yukon Indian News, 12 April 1978.
- "YIWA Receives Grant For Project", Yukon Indian News, 15 July 1976.
- "YIWA Receives Positive Response", Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "YIWA Submits Proposal For Women's Hostel", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "YIWA To Hold Public Meeting", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "YIWA To Sponsor Training For Potential Native Leaders", Yukon Indian News, 31 March 1976.
- "YNB Abandon Shakwak Construction Schedule", Yukon Indian News, 15 March 1978.
- "YNB Improving Lines Of Communication", Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "YNB And YANSI Meet For The First Time", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "YNB And YANSI Sponsor Native Alcohol Program", *Yukon Indian News*, 18 August 1976. "YNB Assembly Calls CYI General Council Meeting", *Yukon Indian News*, 19 May 1976.
- "YNB Education Department Accomplished Many Things", Yukon Indian News, 20 October 1976.
- "YNB Education Department Look At Future", Yukon Indian News, 3 November 1976.
- "YNB Education Frustrated With Territorial Gov't.", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "YNB Education To Hold Second In-Service", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "YNB Exec Council Meet In Attempts To Solve Problems", Yukon Indian News, 27 April 1977.
- "YNB Executive Council Discuss Various Issues", Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "YNB Executive", Yukon Indian News, 7 June 1977.
- "YNB General Assembly Postponed Until May", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "YNB Gets Grant", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "YNB Gets New Education Band Advisor", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "YNB Gets New Executive", Yukon Indian News, 25 May 1977.
- "YNB Hires Bob Guthridge, Plans Get-Together", Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "YNB Hires Health Consultant``, Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "YNB Hold Annual Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "YNB Hosts 8th Annual At Lower Post, B.C.", Yukon Indian News, 23 May 1978.
- "YNB New Executive", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "YNB Not Interested in Health Services Transfer", Northern Times (MF N-25), 4 January 1979.
- "YNB Presents Briefs To Water Board", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "YNB Pulls Out of Transfer", Yukon Indian News, 15 February 1978.
- "YNB Receive Monies For Counsellors", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "YNB Requests Funds", Yukon Indian News, 5 May 1976.
- "YNB Research Well Under Way", Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "YNB Resolves YTG Support Remedial Programs", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "YNB Retains Control Over Remedial Tutor Program", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "YNB To Continue With DIAND Funding", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "YNB Wants Control Over Indian Education", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "YNB Will Not Recognize Position", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "YNB, YANSI Propose Alcohol Seminar", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "YNP Art Demonstration", Dan Sha, July 1987.

"YNP Opens New Store", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.

- "YOA In The Yukon", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "You're Just An Indian", Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "Young DeWolfe Learns About Alcohol``, Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Young Women Address Needs", Dan Sha, August 1986.
- "Your Health", Yukon Indian News, February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 3 March 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 19 May 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 16 June 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Yukon Indian News, May 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, August 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, September 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 13 April 1977.
- "Youth Ambassador", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Youth Centre Now!", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Youth Get Work Opportunities", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "YTG's Role In Dempster Lodge Comes Under Fire``, Northern Times (MF N-25), 8 September 1978.
- "YTG-CYI Fail To Delay COPE Signing", Northern Times (MF N-25), 20 September 1978.
- "YTG Accused Of Dabbling In Education", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "YTG Accused Of Discriminating", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.
- "YTG Aids Band Programs", Dan Sha, October 1986.
- "YTG At Land Claims Angers CYI", Northern Times (MF N-25), 21 February 1979.
- "YTG Doesn't Agree", Yukon Indian News, 7 November 1978.
- "YTG Enters Kouchin Cultural Centre Controversy", News at the Landing, 14 March 1979.
- "YTG Land Claims Paper Released", Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "YTG Recreation Program Not Preventative", Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "YTG Signs Agreement", Yukon Indian News, 24 August 1977.
- "YTG Signs", Kwandur, February 1984.
- "YTG Social Services Gets Some Results On Recommendations", *Yukon Indian News*, 3 November 1976.
- "YTG Starts Talks With Ottawa To End Land Claim Boycott", Kwandur, April 1983.
- "YTG To Oversee Pipeline Development", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "YTG To Review COPE Claim", Northern Times (MF N-25), 2 August 1978.
- "YTG Waiting RE Remedial Program", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.

- "YTG Wants Right to Sign Indian Claims Agreement", Northern Times (MF N-25), 13 February 1979.
- "YTG Wants Smith To Stay On Negotiations", Yukon Indian News, 2 June 1976.

"YTG, Indians Discuss Differences", Northern Times (MF N-25), 1 August 1978.

- "Yu-Native Housing Finds Policies Inadequate", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "Yu-Native In Operation", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Yu-Native Receives Grant``, Yukon Indian News, 30 June 1976.
- "Yukon's Ambassador", Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Yukon's Native Media``, Shakat, Summer 1988.
- "Yukon's Youth Represented by NIB Assembly", Yukon Indian News, 22 August 1978.
- "Yukon 2000 A Good Start", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Yukon and Alaska Language Teachers Work Together", Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Yukon Artists At Expo", Dan Sha, 7 March 1986.
- "Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians Holds Second Annual Assembly", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Yukon At Expo 86", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Yukon Businesses Attack Land Claims, Says Allen", Dan Sha, November 1986.
- "Yukon Businesses Hurt By DRIE, NEDP Program Road Blocks", Dan Sha, September 1987.
- "Yukon Cadet Camp Prepares For Visitors", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Yukon Chiefs Dissatisfied with Claims Process", Yukon Indian News, 18 April 1978.
- "Yukon Chiefs Move to Safeguard Interests", Yukon Indian News, 9 May 1978.
- "Yukon College Grads", Dan Sha, 20 June 1986.
- "Yukon Council Sittings, May 23rd", Mayo-Keno Bulletin, 27 May 1924.
- "Yukon Elders Meet Again", Yukon Indian News, 13 September 1977.
- "Yukon Film Ready For Distribution", Yukon Indian News, 17 November 1976.
- "Yukon First Nations Say "YES" to the Constitutional Accord`, Dannzha, October 1992.
- "Yukon Games In Carmacks", North Wind, 16 February 1981.
- "Yukon Hall News", Yukon Indian News, 1 December 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, October 1975.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 26 January 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_\_, Yukon Indian News, 9 February 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 9 March 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 25 October 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 22 November 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 6 December 1977.

"Yukon Hall News: Intermediate A, Intermediate B", Yukon Indian News, 18 February 1976.

"Yukon Hall``, YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.

"\_\_\_\_\_`, Yukon Indian News, 24 October 1978.

"Yukon Hunters Eligible For Valuable Prizes", Yukon Indian News, 17 December 1976.

- "Yukon Indian Arts Crafts to Speak At Potpourri", Yukon Indian News, 10 January 1978.
- "Yukon Indian Centre Co. Ltd.", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
- "Yukon Indian Days Come Join The Fun", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1980.
- "Yukon Indian Days Coming", Yukon Indian News, 21 June 1977.
- "Yukon Indian Days Set For End Of July", Dan Sha, June 1987.
- "Yukon Indian Days", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1982.
- "Yukon Indian Hospitality Big Hit With Delegates", Yukon Indian News, 22 September 1976.
- "The Yukon Indian Land Claim", Dan Sha, August 1987.
- "Yukon Indian Representatives Travel to NWT", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1978.
- "Yukon Indian Tourism Association Planned", Kwandur, June 1983.
- "The Yukon Indian Women's Association Founding Conference Attack On Phoney Material", *Yukon Indian News*, June 1974.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Association", Dan Sha, 24 January 1986.
- "\_\_\_\_\_`, *Dan Sha*, December 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Association: Elizabeth Louise Pope", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women's Newsletter", Dan Sha, September 1986.
- "Yukon Indian Women In Unique Position Marguetts", Yukon Indian News, 27 September 1977.
- "Yukon Indian Women Set Assembly Date", Yukon Indian News, 18 August 1976.
- "Yukon Indian Women To Meet In March", Dan Sha, 7 February 1986.
- "Yukon Indians 1976", Yukon Indian News, 13 January 1977.
- "Yukon Indians Appear Before Senate Committee", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Yukon Indians Elect New Executive For CYI", Yukon Indian News, 10 November 1977.
- "Yukon Indians Gain National Recognition", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1981.
- "Yukon Indians May Take COPE To Court`, *Northern Times (MF N-25)*, 25 September 1978. "Yukon Indians Today``, *Shakat*, Summer 1990.
- "\_\_\_\_\_``, *Shakat*, Summer 1988.
- "Yukon Indians Tour Foothills Operations", Yukon Indian News, 23 February 1977.
- "Yukon Land Claim", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Yukon Native Arts And Crafts", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.
- "Yukon Native Brotherhood", Yukon Indian News, 12 September 1978.
- "Yukon Native Construction Awarded Two Contracts", *Yukon Indian News*, 13 September 1977.
- "Yukon Native Health Care Unsatisfactory", Dannzha, 19 June 1992.
- "Yukon Native Hockey Tournament A Smashing Success", Yukon Indian News, 23 March 1977.
- "Yukon Native Language Centre", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1985.
- "Yukon Native Language Centre: Building For The Future", Shakat, Summer 1990.
- "Yukon Native Language Classes", Shakat, Summer 1987.
- "Yukon Native Recreation Program Gets Underway", Yukon Indian News, September 1974.

"Yukon Native Warriors Begin New Season", Yukon Indian News, 11 October 1977.

- "Yukon Natives & Law Committee Make Recommendations", *Yukon Indian News*, February 1976.
- "Yukon Natives And Law Committee Setting Up Two Conferences", *Yukon Indian News*, 1 December 1976.
- "Yukon Outreach Reaching Towards Change", Yukon Indian News, July 1975.
- "Yukon Outreach Project", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Yukon Potlaches", Yukon Indian News, For Visitors To Our Land, Summer 1984.
- "Yukon Reference Work Lists Lands, Resources", Northern Times (MF N-25), 11 January 1979.
- "Yukon Reps Attend Education Conference", Yukon Indian News, 11 May 1977.
- "Yukon Schools Transmit Cultural Differences, Values", Shakat, Summer 1988.

"Yukon Stick Gambling Finals", Shakat, Summer 1989.

- "Yukon Summer School Aug. 21-27", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "...Yukon Surface Burial Grave Saved", Yukon Indian News, 19 July 1977.
- "Yukon the Focus of Massive Clean-Up Strategy", Dannzha, April 1992.
- "Yukon Trappers' Association", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "The Yukon Trappers Association", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), June 1973.
  - ``, YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), March 1974.
- "Yukon Women Attend IRIW Workshop in Alberta", Yukon Indian News, 6 April 1978.
- "Yukon Women" A Mixed Bag``, Yukon Indian News, December 1975.
- "Yukoner Returns", Dan Sha, 21 February 1986.
- "Yukoners Attend Arctic Health Meeting", Dan Sha, July 1987.
- "Yukoners Visit Chile", Dan Sha, July 1986.
- "Yuletide Greetings", YANSI (Yukon Association Of Non-Status Indians), 1972.
- "Zirka Dancers Delight Yukon Audience", Dan Sha, July 1986.

## List of Communities & Newspapers/Newsletters with holdings indexed:

Community	Newspaper/Periodical	Holdings	Notes
Atlin	Atlin Claim	1899, 1904, 1907	Print issues only
Atlin	Atlin Globe	1899, 1900	
Atlin	Atlin Nugget	1936, 1978	
Atlin	Atlin News Miner	1938-1940	
Bear Creek	Bear Creek Bucket Line	April & Nov 1966	
Bear Creek	Bear Facts	Feb. 1941	
Bennett	Bennett Sun	1899-1901	Print & microfilm
Carcross	Caribou Sun	May 16, 1898	
Carcross	Carcross Indian News	1962-1963	
Carcross	Carcross Community [newspaper]	1971-1979	
Carcross	Carcross Community Education Centre newsletter	1975-1977	
Carcross	Chooutla Grayling	1955/1956	
Carcross	Grayling	Summer 1965 & Summer 1967	
Carcross	Carcross/Tagish First Nation Newsletter	1991-1992	
Carmacks	Country Post	October- November 1989	
Carmacks	Tantalus News	1985-1986	
Cassiar	Asbestos Sheet	1969-1971	
Clinton Creek	Rock Fluff	1969-1970	
Dawson	Clondyke News	1897	
Dawson	Yukon Miner	1942	
Dawson	Daily Klondike Nugget	February 1903	
Dawson	Dawson Daily News (1896 Discovery Day ed.)	August 17, 1914	
Dawson	Dawson Daily News Sourdough ed. (1896	August 17, 1913	

	Discovery Day ed.)		
Dawson	Stampeder	1961-1962	
Dawson	Klondike Korner	1954-1955	
Dawson	Klondike Morning Times	August 30, 1897	See: MF N-4 r. 7
Dawson	Klondike News	August 1897	See: MF N-4 r. 7
Dawson	Dawson Daily News: Yukon Silver and Gold Fields edition	1922-1923	
Dawson	Dawson Daily News: Mayo Silver & Yukon Mining edition	1920-1921	
Dawson	Dawson Indian Band Newsletter	June, July, Sept. 1985	
Dawson	Klondike News, v. 1, no. 1, 1898	1898	Also on www.yukondigitalLibrary.ca
Dawson	Dawson Golden Clean Up ed., 1902	1902	Also on www.yukondigitalLibrary.ca
Dawson	Dawson Record	June 1903	MF N-2, r. 6A
Dawson	Klondike Nugget Sp. Ed.	1899	Also on www.yukondigitalLibrary.ca
Dawson	Klondike Sun	1989-1991	
Dawson	Moosehide Trails (Dawson)	1985-1986	
Dawson	Yukon Catholic	1901-1903	
Dawson	Yukon World	January 1905	
Dawson	Yukon Weekly Journal	June 1901	MF N-6
Elsa	Powder Magazine	1973-1977	
Elsa	Strike Sounds	1980-1981	
Elsa	Tramline	1955-1958, 1962	
Faro	Van Gorder Journal	1975-1976	
Faro	Dotter	1986-1988	
Faro	Raven (Faro)	1970-1977	
Faro	Swim Lake News Herald	1965	
Haines Junction	St. Elias Echo	1978-1980	

Mayo	Mayo Miner	1935-1938,
	~	1940
Mayo	Chronicle	1926
Mayo	Mayo-Keno Bulletin	1924-1925
Mayo	News at the Landing	1979-1980
Mayo	Stewart Valley Voice	1990-1992
Old Crow	North Wind	1979-1980
Pelly Crossing	Nahuzhi Hunday	2002-2003
Pelly Crossing	Pelly-U-Na-Quck	Dec. 1968 &
		[Dec. 1969]
Ross River	Ross River Mush	April 10, 1970
Tagish	Tagish Community	1984-1985
	Newsletter	
Teslin	Teslin Times	April 1947
Watson Lake	Yukon Gateway	1980-1982
Watson Lake	Watson Lake Sign Post	1977-1979,
	C	1985
Watson Lake	Watson Laker	Oct 7, 1964
Watson Lake	Northern Light	1961-1962
Whitehorse	Yukon Howl	1980-1981
Whitehorse	Kwandur	1982-1984
Whitehorse	Midnight Sun	1968-1970
Whitehorse	Shakat	1987-1990
Whitehorse	White Pass Container	1956-1959
	Route News	
Whitehorse	KPMA Monitor	1985-1990
Whitehorse	Yukon News: authentic	1965-1967
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	stories	
Whitehorse	Yukon Indian Education	1973-1974
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	newsletter	
Whitehorse	YANSI (Yukon Ass. Of	1972-1974
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Non-Status Indians)	
Whitehorse	Yukon Indian News: for	1980-1982,
() meenorse	visitors to our land	1984-1985
Whitehorse	Yukon Mineral News	March 20-22,
vv meenorse		1963
Whitehorse	Highwaymen	Oct 1965
Whitehorse	Carnivaleer	1945-1946
Whitehorse	First Annual edition of the	May 1, 1901
	Whitehorse Star	1, 1, 1, 1, 01
Whitehorse	Dan Sha	1986-1988
Whitehorse	Northern Times	1978-1979
Whitehorse	Yukon Indian News	1975-1978

Whitehorse	Dannzha	1991-1993	
Whitehorse	Friday Weekender	1978-1979	
vv interiorse	(Northern Times)	1970 1979	
Whitehorse	Highwayman (Canada	October 1965	
() Intenoise	Public Works)		
Whitehorse	Moccasin-Telegraph	1981	
	(Kwanlin Dun)	1,01	
Whitehorse	Moccasin Telegraph	2003	
	(Special editions)		
Whitehorse	Northwest Newscast	May 8, 1945	See: PAM 1945-0071
Whitehorse	OptiMST	1974-1976	
Whitehorse	Placer Mining Times	1983-1985	
Whitehorse	Renewable Resources	1983-1986	
	Bulletin		
Whitehorse	Warrior's Word	1973-1975	
Whitehorse	Whitehorse Nugget	Summer 1961	
Whitehorse	Whitehorse Star Special	November 1957	
	Edition (1957)		
Whitehorse	Whitehorse Star Special	July 1966	
	Edition: 66 years of	5	
	reporting news		
Whitehorse	Whitehorse Star Special	September 1975	
	Edition: 75 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary	-	
	edition		
Whitehorse	Whitehorse Star Special	January 1973	
	Edition: A Picture and		
	Anecdotal History		
Whitehorse	Whitehorse Star Special	Summer 1958	
	Edition: A Gold Rush		
	Jubilee ed. 1898-1958		
Whitehorse	Whitehorse Star Special	July 1970	
	Edition: Happy 70 <sup>th</sup> White		
	Pass		
Whitehorse	Whitehorse Star Special	June 1967	
	Edition: Official Opening		
	Whitehorse City Hall		
Whitehorse	Whitehorse Star Special	January 1970	
	Edition: Special Anvil		
	Project Issue		
Whitehorse	Whitehorse Star Special	November 1967	
	Edition: Sunday		
	Whitehorse Star, 25 <sup>th</sup>		
	Anniversary		

Whitehorse	Whitehorse Tribune	1900-1901	
Whitehorse	Yukon Anniversaries Commission newsletter	1990-1991	
Whitehorse	Yukon News Weekender	June-July 1977	
Whitehorse	Yukon Senior	1992-1994	
Whitehorse	Yukon Status of Women Council Newsletter	1975	
New York (N.Y.)	Harper's Weekly	1989-1900	1897-1898 see: MF N-12
London (England)	Illustrated London News	Sept. 11, 1897	